







## CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES

Third Series

VOLUME 7, PART 2, NUMBER 1

# Periodicals

JANUARY-JUNE

1953



COPYRIGHT OFFICE
THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
WASHINGTON: 1954



## CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES

Third Series



## CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES

Third Series

VOLUME 7, PART 2, NUMBER 1

# Periodicals

JANUARY-JUNE

1953



COPYRIGHT OFFICE
THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
WASHINGTON: 1954

# REMOVAL OF DEPOSITS FROM COPYRIGHT OFFICE

NOTICE is given to authors, copyright proprietors and other lawful claimants that they may claim and remove before January 1, 1955, any article of the following named classes of published works deposited for copyright between January 1, 1951, and January 1, 1952, not reserved or disposed of as provided by sections 213 and 214 of Title 17 of the United States Code and still remaining in the files of the Copyright Office at the time of the request for their removal. The classes of published works covered by this notice are:

Books and Pamphlets.

Contributions to periodicals.

Works of art; models or designs for works of art.

Reproductions of a work of art.

Drawings or plastic works of a scientific or technical character.

Photographs.

Prints and pictorial illustrations excluding prints or labels used for articles of merchandise.

Other published works and all unpublished works are excluded from this notice.

The request for the removal of any copyright deposit should be signed by the person entitled thereto or his duly authorized agent. Such request should identify the work by stating the title, author, copyright proprietor, registration number and year of deposit, and should be addressed to the Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C.

L. C. card, 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the Catalog of Copyright Entries.

For sale by the Register of Copyrights, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C. Price for this part: \$1.00 per issue, \$2.00 per year.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	rage
Periodicals	1
Renewals	177
New Periodicals	183

### **PREFACE**

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

Each annual volume is subdivided to represent the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, together with a brief listing of the materials principally contained in each part, the symbols used to distinguish the materials, and the prices of semi-annual issues and of the annual subscription to the complete *Catalog*.

Each copyright registration listed in the Catalog is recorded in a main entry, which includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.). Cross-references, and, in some cases, indexes, are provided.

The name of the copyright claimant in each entry is that given in the application for registration. Available information in the records of the Copyright Office relating to subsequent changes of ownership can be obtained upon request and upon payment to the Register of Copyrights of the fee specified in the law for the conduct of a search of the records.

In the case of each registration listed, except for

renewals, the deposit of a copy (or copies) of the work has been made in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, or 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*, or, in the case of published three-dimensional works of art, there has been compliance with section 202.8 (b) of the regulations of the Copyright Office, published in the Code of Federal Regulations, 1949 Edition, which provides for the deposit of identifying reproductions in lieu of the work itself. To distinguish foreign works, for which two copies have been deposited under section 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*, a zero immediately following the class symbol in the registration number has been used.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the Catalog of Copyright Entries should be sent directly to the Register of Copyrights, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts or for the complete Catalog, and for periods of one or more years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Register of Copyrights.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C.

## TABLE OF ORGANIZATION

	Price per emiannual issue		Price per semiannual issue	
PART 1A BOOKS		Part 5C Renewal Registrations—Music		
A Books and selected pamphlets AF Books in foreign languages published abroad		R Renewal registrations		
AI Books in the English language first published abroad		Part 6 Maps and Atlases	50	
		F Maps		
PART 1B PAMPHLETS, SERIALS, AND CONTRIBUTIONS TO				
Periodicals	1. 50	PARTS 7-11A WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS OF		
A Pamphlets, serials, and books not included in Part 1A		Works of Art, Scientific and Technical Dravings, Photographic Works, Prints and Pictoria		
B5 Contributions to periodicals		Illustrations	1.00	
		GP Published works of art and designs for works of art		
Part 2 Periodicals  B Periodicals	1. 00	GU Unpublished works of art and designs for works of art		
BF Periodicals in foreign languages published abroad		H Reproductions of works of art published in the United States		
BI Periodicals in the English language first published abroad		HF Reproductions of works of art published abroad		
published abroad		IP Published drawings or plastic works of a scientific or technical character		
Parts 3–4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral Delivery	1. 00	IU Unpublished drawings or plastic works of a scientific or technical character		
		JP Published photographs		
C Lectures and other works prepared for oral delivery		JU Unpublished photographs  K Prints and pictorial illustrations published		
DF Dramatic and dramatico-musical works		in the United States		
published abroad DP Published dramatic and dramatico-musical works		KF Prints and pictorial illustrations published abroad		
DU Unpublished dramatic and dramatico- musical works		PART 11B COMMERCIAL PRINTS AND LABELS	1.00	
		KK Commercial prints and labels		
PART 5A PUBLISHED MUSIC	1. 50			
EF Musical compositions published abroad		Parts 12-13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips	. 50	
EP Musical compositions published in the		LP Published motion picture photoplays		
United States		LU Unpublished motion picture photoplays MP Published motion pictures other than photo-		
Part 5B Unpublished Music	1. 50	plays MU Unpublished motion pictures other than		
EU Unpublished Music		photoplays		

## HOW TO USE THE CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES, PART 2

Periodicals (Part 2) lists foreign and domestic periodicals registered in Class B. Also included are renewals of copyrights originally registered in Class B. Each registration is described in a main entry and cross-references are provided to facilitate the location of the main entries.

Part 2 is composed of three sections: Periodicals, Renewals, and New Periodicals. The first two sections list main entries arranged alphabetically by the titles appearing at the beginning of the entries. Interfiled with the main entries are cross-reference entries beginning with other titles for which a searcher might look; in each case, the cross-reference refers the searcher to the title under which the main entry can be found. The third section is an alphabetical list of the titles of those periodicals of which issues in the first year of publication were registered.

Cross-references cover variant forms of the titles used as headings of the entries and, in some instances, other titles associated with the periodical or with specific issues. Periodicals which are issued by societies, institutions, and other corporate bodies, and which bear such nondistinctive titles as Transactions of, Journal of, etc., are filed by the name of the issuing body; e. g.,

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL.
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECONDARY

SCHOOL PRINCIPALS. BULLETIN.

A title which consists of two or more titles connected by such phrases as combined with, incorporating, etc., appears as follows:

FLYING MODELS-FLYING ACES AND AIR WORLD.

For periodicals other than newspapers, each main entry for currently registered works includes, in addition to the heading, the following information descriptive of the work, if available and applicable:

- 1) Changes in the title recorded by the phrases Continuing and Continued as.
- 2) Volume number.
- 3) Year of publication.
- 4) Issue number and issue date or issue title.

Information relating specifically to the claim of copyright is preceded by the copyright symbol © and includes the following:

- 1) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 2) Publication date for each issue as given in the application.
- 3) Registration number for each issue.

For newspapers a condensed entry is used which includes a statement of frequency of issue but gives data only for the first and last issues in each unbroken sequence.

An explanatory note is added to the main entry whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation in information which relates to the publication date or the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application and in the copy of the work. Variations between issues of periodicals are also noted.

For renewal registrations the information in the main entries which is descriptive of the work is similar to that included for currently registered works. The information relating to the claim of copyright includes:

- 1) Date of original copyright.
- 2) Original registration number.
- 3) Renewal registration number.
- 4) Date of receipt of the renewal application.
- 5) Name of the renewal claimant.
- 6) An abbreviation in parentheses representing the applicant's statement of the basis of his renewal claim; e. g., John Doe (NK) indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.

A F-G L VIEWS WITH INTEREST (Continuing A F-G L notes with interest) © Albert Frank-Guenther Law, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

- 3, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 31; B409936.
- 4, May June. © May 26; B420775.

To be read: Copyright on the following issues of A F-G L views with interest, which continues A F-G L notes with interest, has been claimed by Albert Frank-Guenther Law, inc. No. 3

of volume 1, issue date March-April 1953, publication date March 31, 1953, registration number B409936; No. 4 of volume 1, issue date May-June 1953, publication date May 26, 1953, registration number B420775.

CHICAGO DAILY SUN-TIMES. Daily, except Sundays. © Field Enterprises, inc., News-paper Division. 1953,

v. 5, no. 288, © Jan. 1, B393614 to v. 6, no. 128, © June 30, B422951.

To be read: Copyright has been claimed by the Field Enterprises, inc., News paper Division on all issues of the Chicago Daily Sun Times, which is published daily except on Sundays, from No. 288 of volume 5 (publication date January 1, 1953, registration number B393614), to No. 128 of volume 6 (publication date June 30, 1953, registration number B422951) inclusive.

COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES. QUARTERLY.

© Colorado School of Mines.

v. 48, 1953, no.

1, Jan. (Graphite formation in ductile cast irons) © Mar 24, B411262.

2, Apr. (A study of asphalts and asphaltic materials) © May 14; B416613.

To be read: Copyright on the following issues of Colorado School of Mines has been claimed by the Colorado School of Mines: No. 1 of volume 48, issue date January 1953 (special issue title, Graphite formation in ductile cast irons) publication date March 24, 1953, registration number B411262; No. 2 of volume 48, issue date April 1953 (special issue title, A study of asphalts and asphaltic materials) publication date May 14, 1953, registration number B416613.

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS

The following list includes abbreviations and symbols used in this catalog with specific copyright or bibliographic meanings. Definitions are not given for abbreviations in common use.

a.k.a.	—also known as	(PCW)	—proprietor of the composite work
©	—copyright symbol	pub.	—publishing
d.b.a.	—doing business as	(PWH)	-proprietor of copyright in a work
(PCB)	-proprietor of a work copyrighted by		made for hire
	a corporate body otherwise than as	t.a.	—trading as
	assignee or licensee of the author	v.	—volume

#### COPYRIGHT REGISTRATIONS FOR PERIODICALS

January–June 1953	
Periodicals	30, 232
Renewals	735

The above figures represent the number of registrations for periodicals for January–June 1953, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the Catalog of Copyright Entries. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

### PERIODICALS

An alphabetical list, under title, of foreign and domestic periodicals including newspapers, issues of which were registered during the period covered by this catalog. Cross-references from variant titles are included in the list. The complete main entry contains information relating to the title, name of claimant, year date and volume number of each periodical listed, and for each issue registered, issue number, issue date, publication date, and registration number. For daily newspapers the entry is condensed and lists only the first and last issues in each unbroken sequence.

v. 9, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394534. 9, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B395983. 3, Feb. 3dn. 2, 1933, 1933, 10, Mar. © Feb. 27; B402579. 11, Apr. © Mar. 26; B406525. 12, May. © Apr. 15; B410690. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 21; B418378. A. D. A. FORECAST. @ American Diabetes Association, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 16; B396841 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 15; B407099. 3, May-June. © Apr. 25; B415202. A F-G L NOTES WITH INTEREST (Continued as A F-G L views with interest) © Albert Frank-Guenther Law, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 26; B397507. A F-G L VIEWS WITH INTEREST (Continuing A F-G L notes with interest) © Albert Frank-Guenther Law, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 31; B409936. 4, May-June. © May 26; B420775. THE AIBS BULLETIN. © American Institute of Biological Sciences. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B396957. 2, Apr. © Apr. 7 (in notice: 1952); B411134. A. M. A. AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DISEASES OF CHILDREN. © American Medical Association. v. 84, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Jan. 19, 1953; B397688. 7, Bec. © Jan. 19, 1935; B397 1, Jan. © Feb. 16; B403295. 2, Feb. © Mar. 10; B405739. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408781. 4, Apr. © May 4; B415076. 5, May. © June 2; B419671. A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY AND SYPHILOLOGY. © American Medical Association. v. 66, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Jan. 6, 1953; B395285. 6, Dec. © Jan. 26; B399197. 1, Jan. © Feb. 24; B403313. 2, Feb. © Mar. 23; B408494. 3, Mar. © Apr. 21; B413901. 4, Apr. © May 26; B417460.

5, May. © June 22; B421517.

THE A. A. GRAPEVINE. @ The Alcoholics

Anonymous Grapevine, inc.

```
A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF INDUSTRIAL HY-
GIENE AND OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE.
      © American Medical Association.
    v. 6, 1952, no.
      6, Dec.
                      © Jan. 27, 1953; B399196.
   6, Dec. © Jan. 27, 1953; B39:
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 10; B401711.
2, Feb. © Mar. 10; B405596.
3, Mar. © Apr. 15; B412547.
4, Apr. © May 19; B416509.
5, May. © June 16; B421294.
A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF INTERNAL MEDI-
CINE. © American Medical Association,
v. 90, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953; B394873.
v. 91, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 9; B399919,
2, Feb. © Mar. 17; B406179,
3, Mar. © Apr., 20; B412964,
4, Apr. © May 12; B416180,
5, May. © June 1; B418621,
 A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF NEUROLOGY AND
      PSYCHIATRY. © American Medical Asso-
   ciation.
v. 68, 1952, no.
      6, Dec. © Jan. 6, 1953; B394874.
   6, Dec. © Jan. 6, 1953; B3948
v. 69, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399199.
2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B403314.
3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B408215.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B414486.
5, May. © June 2; B419672.
A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF OPHTHALMOLOGY.
     © American Medical Association.
   v. 49, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B401561.
     1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B401301.
2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B403979.
3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B412549.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415075.
5, May. © June 2; B419673.
A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF OTOLARYNGOLOGY.
     © American Medical Association.
   v. 56, 1952, no.
     6, Dec. © Jan. 20, 1953; B403292.
   v. 57, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B403293.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403294.
3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B412548.
     4, Apr. © May 19; B416508.
5, May. © June 15; B421295.
A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF PATHOLOGY.
```

© American Medical Association.

v. 54, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Jan. 20, 1953; B399198. v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B401710.

2, Feb. © Mar. 3; B403978.

4, Apr. © May 5; B415077.

5, May. © June 8; B419888.

3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B408214.

```
A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF SURGERY. @ Ameri-
     can Medical Association.
      65, 1952, no.
   6, Dec. © Jan. 12, 1953; B396016.
v. 66, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 17; B403296.
2, Feb. © Mar. 17; B408216.
     3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B412321.
4, Apr. © May 26; B417461.
5, May. © June 9; B420112.
 AM-FM TELEVISION BROADCAST NEWS.
     © Radio Corp. of America, RCA Victor
     Division.
   1952, no.
    71, Sep.-Oct. @ Jan. 12, 1953 (in notice:
      1952); B400398.
   1953, no. 72, Jan.-Feb. © Apr. 6; B417563.
 AOPA-CONFIDENTIAL NEWSLETTER.
    © Aircraft Owners & Pilots Association.
   1952,
    Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B397678.
   1953,
    Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B397679.
    Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B405584.
Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408776.
Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B413895.
    May 21. © May 21; B417446.
 THE AOPA PILOT. @ Aircraft Owners &
    Pilots Association.
   1953,
    Jan. © Dec. 8, 1952; B399185.
    Feb. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
     B399186.
    Mar. © Feb. 8; B401706.
Apr. © Mar. 8; B405583.
    May. © Apr. 8; B412315.
June. © May 8; B415512.
July. © June 8; B420060.
A-1. SEE:
    The American Air Forces.
    Best of the West.
    Ghost Rider.
A-1, no. 72. SEE The United States Marines,
    v. 1, no. 8.
A-1, no 78, 83, 86. SEE Thun'da, king of the
    Congo.
A-1, no. 82. SEE Cave girl.
AP SHOP TALK. © The AP Parts Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B408115.
ARBA FRESH BAKED BULLETIN. © Asso-
   ciated Retail Bakers of America.
   Aug. © July 20; B402248.
Sep. © Aug. 20; B402249.
```

```
ARBA FRESH BAKED BULLETIN. Cont'd.
  1952,
Oct. © Sep. 20; B402250,
Nov. © Oct. 20; B402251,
Dec. © Nov. 20; B402252,
1953,
Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
   1952
        B402253
 ARBA RESEARCH AND MERCHANDISING
     BULLETIN. © Associated Retail Bakers of
      America.
   RM-210, Aug. 20. © Aug. 20; B401565. RM-211, Aug. 21. © Aug. 21; B401566. RM-212, Sep. 26. © Sep. 26; B401567. RM-213, Oct. 25. © Oct. 25; B401569. RM-214, Nov. 5. © Nov. 5; B401569.
     RM-215, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B401570.
A.R.C. MERCHANDISING AND PRODUCTION TOPICS. © Associated Retail Confectioners
     of the United States.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 7; B395979.
7, Feb. © Feb. 9; B399073.
7, Mar. © Mar. 6; B404215.
     8, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410491.
     9, May. © May 8; B415693.
A.S.A. JOURNAL. © Associated Stenotypists
     of America,
  v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 16; B413162.

2, Mar.-Apr. © May 20; B421051.
THE A.S.M.E. TRANSACTIONS. © The Ameri-
     can Society of Mechanical Engineers.
  v. 75, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397613.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401427.
3, Apr. © Apr. 4; B411439.
4, May. © May 7; B415548.
A.S.T.A. TRAVEL NEWS. © American
  Society of Travel Agents, inc. v. 21, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393954.
  v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B399923.
2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B405256.
3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408786.
4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B415080.
     5, May. © May 25; B418348.
ASTM BULLETIN. © American Society for
     Testing Materials.
  1953, no.
    187, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399170.
188, Feb. © Feb. 25; B403985.
189, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413417.
     190, May. © May 20; B418347.
ATA NEWS. © American Taxicab Association.
     inc.
  1952,
    Dec. © Dec. 15; B393415.
  1953.
    Jan. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1952); B401717.
ABBOTT AND COSTELLO COMICS. © St.
    John Pub. Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
    . 1, 1933, no.

16, Feb. © Dec. 2, 1952; B400401.

17, Apr. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400121.

18, June. © Apr. 10; B417514.

19, Aug. © May 5; B419378.
THE ABBOTT PHARMAGRAPH. © Abbott
    Laboratories.
  v. 11, 1952, no.
7, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393871.
  7, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393871.
v. 11, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395992.
9, Feb. © Feb. 11; B400338.
10, Mar. © Mar. 16; B405150.
11, Apr. © Apr. 4; B409378.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 12; B416123.
2, June. © June 16; B422450.
```

ABBOTTERAPIA. © Abbott Laboratories.

13. © Dec. 1, 1952; B394070.

Italian ed. 1953, no.

```
14. © Mar. 9, 1953; B407162.
15. © May 8; B415486.
   Portuguese ed.
   1952, no.
31. © Dec. 31; B394069.
  31. © Dec. 31; B394069.
1953, no.
32. © Mar. 4; B405116.
33. © Apr. 17; B416035.
Spanish ed.
  1952, no.
133. © Dec. 12; B394071.
   1953, no.
    134. © Jan. 28; B397940.
135. © Feb. 23; B402869.
136. © Mar.11; B407161.
    137. © May 2; B415485.
    138. © June 8; B421389.
THE ABERDEEN-ANGUS JOURNAL. © The Aberdeen-Angus Journal.
  v. 34, 1952, no.
2, Sep. © Aug. 25 (in notice: 1949);
B393870.
                 © Oct. 25 (in notice: 1949);
    4, Nov.
      B396834.
    5, Dec. © Nov. 25; B396247.
THE ABERDEEN-ANGUS JOURNAL. © The
    Aberdeen-Angus Journal Pub. Co.
  v. 34, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
      B399914.
    8, Mar. © Feb. 24; B408774.

9, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411273.

10, May. © Apr. 24; B414242.
ABSTRACTS OF WORLD MEDICINE.
    © British Medical Association.
  v. 12, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 12; BIO 251.
  v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; BIO 262.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; BIO 272.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 6; BIO 284.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 10; BIO 305.
5, May. © May 8; BIO 320.
6, June. © June 10; BIO 335.
ACCIDENT PREVENTION MAGAZINE.
    © Portland Cement Association.
  v. 38, 1953, no.
3. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952); B399085.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
    1, spring. © Apr. 7; B409083.
ACCOUNTANCY LAW REPORTS. © Com-
    merce Clearing House, inc.
  1952, no.
157, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B395857.
  1953, no.
    158, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399894.

1, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406962.

2, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411807.

3, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415984.

4, May 29. © May 29; B420172.
THE ACCOUNTANTS DIGEST. © L. L.
  Briggs.
v. 18, 1952, no.
  2, Dec. © Dec. 26; B394180.
v. 18, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408339.
THE ACCOUNTING REVIEW. © American
   Accounting Association.
  v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B395173.
2, Apr. © Apr. 3; B413815.
ACTION COMICS. © National Comics Publica-
    tions, inc.
  1953, no.
    177, Feb. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395410.
    178, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B401396.
179, Apr. © Feb. 25; B409571.
180, May. © Mar. 25; B408713.
181, June. © Apr. 27; B414413.
182, July. © May 27; B418505.
ACTION NOW. © The Queen's Work, inc.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
   5, Feb. © Jan. 12; B397555.
6, Mar. © Feb. 12 (in notice: 1952);
B403851.
```

```
7, Apr. © Mar. 12; B405706.
8, May. © Apr. 10; B412405.
9, June. © May 12; B417302.
ACTION-REACTION SIGNALS—INVESTO-GRAPHS. © Investographs.
      Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B398548.
Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B398549.
Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B403013.
Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B403014.
      953,
Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B407154,
Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B407155.
Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B407156,
Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B407157.
Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B407158.
Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B407159.
Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B407160.
Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B412730.
Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B412731.
Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B409283.
Mar. 12. special report. © Mar.
   1953.
       Mar. 12, special report. @ Mar. 12;
      Mar. 12, special report. © Mar. 12;
B416825.
Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B409284.
Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B417054.
Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B417055.
Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B416822.
Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416823.
Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B416824.
Apr. 28 (with special report) © Apr. 28;
B419729
      Apr. 28 (with special report) B419729.
May 5. © May 5; B419730.
May 12. © May 12; B419731.
May 19. © May 19; B419732.
May 26. © May 26; B419733.
June 2. © June 2; B419734.
ACTUAL CONFESSIONS, @ Manvis Publica-
       tions, inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.

1, May. © Jan. 26; B406329.

2, July. © Mar. 16; B411178.
AD OF THE WEEK. © R. C. Banker & Co.
    1952, no.
       46-49, Dec. © Nov. 12; B394152.
    1953, no.
      953, no.
1-4, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394153.
5-8, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B402934.
9-12, Mar. © Feb. 23; B402935.
13-17, Apr. © Mar. 19; B407950.
18-21, May. © Apr. 16; B413166,
22-25, June. © May 22; B417989.
ADAM; a man's magazine. © Fawcett Publica-
   tions, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © Jan. 30; B400797.
3, June. © Mar. 27; B410520.
4, Aug. © May 29; B417856.
ADELTA TRUNK LINE. @ Adelta Manufactur-
      ing Co., inc.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 10; B410413.
2, May. © June 8; B421659.
ADULT CLASS. © The Judson Press.
    v. 47, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1952);
          B403917.
       3, July-Sept. @ Apr. 14; B413397.
ADULT LEADERSHIP. @ Adult Education
       Association of the United States of America.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
      8, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B396121.

9, Feb. © Feb. 4; B397737.

10, Mar. © Mar. 4; B402895.

11, Apr. © Apr. 9; B409339.
   v. 2, 1953, no.

1, May. © May 11; B415013.

2, June. © June 12; B420613.
ADULT STUDENT. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
   v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393261.
3, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B397765.
      5, Mar. © Feb. 9; B401964.
5, May. © Mar. 16; B408199.
6, June. © Apr. 2; B413117.
7, July. © May 20; B417958.
```

```
20, May 14. © May 7; B416571.
21, May 21. © May 14; B420013.
22, May 28. © May 21; B420014.
23, June 4. © May 28; B420015.
24, June 11. © June 4; B420016.
25, June 18. © June 11; B421736.
26, June 25. © June 18; B421737.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 18, 1953, no.
ADULT TEACHER. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B417824.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B417825.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 10, 1952; B393253.
3, Mar. © Jan. 22, 1953; B397764.
4, Apr. © Feb. 9; B401963.
5, May. © Mar. 20; B408198.
6, June. © Apr. 10; B413118.
7, July. © May 26; B417957.
                                                                                                           ADVENTURE COMICS. © National Comics
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           inc.
                                                                                                             Publications, inc.

1953, no.

185, Feb. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395409,
186, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B401394,
187, Apr. © Feb. 23; B404017,
188, May. © Mar. 23; B408359,
189, June. © Apr. 22; B414020,
190, July. © May 25; B418504.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         v. 24, 1953, no.
ADVANCE. @ Pilgrim Press.
  ADVANCE. © Pilgrim Press. v. 145, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393905.

2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 9, 1953; B394784.

3, Feb. 2. © Jan. 23; B396961.

4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 6; B399043.

5, Mar. 2. © Feb. 20; B402929.

6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 6; B404137.

7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 20; B405334.

8, Apr. 13. © Apr. 3; B408162.
                                                                                                           ADVENTURE MAGAZINE. © Popular Publi-
                                                                                                              (DVENTURE MAGAZINE. © Popular cations, inc. v. 126, 1953, no. 5, Mar. © Dec. 19, 1952; B397070. 6, Apr. © Feb. 18, 1953; B403072. v. 127, 1953, no. 1, June. © Apr. 15; B414070. 2, Aug. © June 12; B422231.
ADVANCE-AD FURNITURE SERVICE.
© Stamps-Conhaim-Whitehead, inc. 1953,
June. © May 14; B416797.
                                                                                                            ADVENTURES AHEAD. © General Electric
ADVANCE FASHION NEWS. SEE Advance
                                                                                                                 Co.
     pattern fashion news.
                                                                                                              v. 6, 1953, no.
3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 1; B393389.
4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 1; B402572.
5, May-June. © May 1; B417391.
ADVANCE PATTERN FASHION NEWS (Title
     on appl. and cover: Advance fashion news)
© Advance Pattern Co., inc.
   1953,
                                                                                                            ADVENTURES INTO DARKNESS. © Visual
      Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B398018.
     Mar. © Jan. 15, 1953; B396169.
Apr. © Feb. 16; B403915.
May. © Mar. 15; B406325.
June. © Apr. 15; B410251.
                                                                                                                 Editions, inc.
                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                 8, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397735.
9, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B405102.
10, June. © Apr. 17; B417650.
      July. © May 15; B414913.
ADVANCE PATTERNS. © Advance Pattern
                                                                                                            ADVENTURES INTO TERROR. © Current
                                                                                                                 Detective Stories, inc.
     Co., inc.
                                                                                                              v. 1, 1953, no.
16, Feb. © Nov. 26, 1952; B394324.
   1953,
      Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394151.
Mar. © Jan. 15, 1953; B397202.
Apr. © Feb. 16; B403916.
                                                                                                                 17, Mar. © Dec. 27; B397629.
18, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B407349.
19, May. © Feb. 26; B406069.
     May. © Mar. 15; B406324.
June. © Apr. 15; B410252.
                                                                                                                 20, June. © Mar. 26; B411177.
21, July. © Apr. 26; B415294.
      July. © May 15; B414914.
                                                                                                            ADVENTURES INTO THE UNKNOWN. © Best
ADVANCED MCCALL PATTERNS. SEE
                                                                                                                 Syndicated Features, inc.
      McCall pattern book.
                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                 953, no.
40, Feb. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394128.
41, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B399267.
42, Apr. © Feb. 27; B406371.
43, May. © Mar. 27; B408757.
44, June. © Apr. 24; B414088.
45, July. © May 27; B417518.
ADVANCED MANAGEMENT-MODERN MAN-
      AGEMENT. © The Society for Advancement
     of Management.
  of Management.
v. 17, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B395132.
v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B400525.
2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B405500.
3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408384.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411292.
5, May. © May 8; B416239.
6 Tupe. © Lupe 10: B420051
                                                                                                            ADVENTURES INTO WEIRD WORLDS.
                                                                                                                 @ Animirth Comics, inc.
                                                                                                              © Animirth Comies, Inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
15, Feb. © Nov. 14, 1952; B394304.
16, Mar. © Dec. 16; B397630.
17, Apr. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401604.
18, May. © Feb. 16; B406068.
19, June. © Mar. 16; B411176.
20, July. © Apr. 15; B415289.
       6, June. © June 10; B420051.
THE ADVENT REVIEW AND SABBATH HER-
   ALD. © Review & Herald Pub. Association. v. 129, 1952, no.
     7, 129, 1952, no.
45, Nov. 6. © Oct. 30; B395109.
46, Nov. 13. © Nov. 6; B395110.
47, Nov. 20. © Nov. 13; B395111.
48, Nov. 27. © Nov. 20; B395112.
49, Dec. 4. © Nov. 27; B395113.
50, Dec. 11. © Dec. 4; B395114.
51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 11; B395115.
52, Dec. 25. © Dec. 18; B395116.
7, 130, 1953, no.
                                                                                                            THE ADVENTURES OF BOB HOPE. @ Hope
                                                                                                                  Enterprises, inc.
                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Apr. © Mar. 26; B410141.
4, May. © Apr. 20; B413690.
                                                                                                                 935, no. 19, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B392919. 20, Apr.-May. © Feb. 18, 1953; B403169. 21, June-July. © Apr. 15; B413689. 22, Aug.-Sept. © June 17; B421766.
    v. 130, 1953, no.
      7. 130, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 25, 1952; B395117.
2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 1, 1953; B395118.
3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 8; B407300.
4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 15; B407301.
5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 22; B407302.
6, Feb. 5. © Jan. 29; B407303.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                             review, 1953.
                                                                                                            THE ADVENTURES OF DEAN MARTIN AND
                                                                                                                  JERRY LEWIS. © York Pictures Corp.
                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                 5, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 19; B405624.
6, May-June. © Mar. 16; B410838.
7, July-Aug. © May 18; B417747.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Milton B. Conhaim, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          1953,
       7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 5; B407304.
                                                                                                            THE ADVENTURES OF REX THE WONDER
       8, Feb. 19. @ Feb. 12; B407305.
                                                                                                                  DOG. © National Comics Publications, inc.
       9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 19; B407306.
                                                                                                               1953, no.
       10, Mar. 5. © Feb. 26; B409584.
                                                                                                                  8, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 19; B401392.
9, May-June. © Mar. 16; B408360.
10, July-Aug. © May 18; B416765.
       11, Mar. 12. @ Mar. 5; B407307.
      11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 5; B407301.
12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 12; B412411.
13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 19; B412412.
14, Apr. 2. © Mar. 26; B412413.
15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 2; B412414.
16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 9; B412415.
17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 16; B416568.
18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 23; B416569.
                                                                                                            THE ADVERTISER'S DIGEST. © Publishers
                                                                                                                 Digest, inc.
                                                                                                               v. 17, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                  9, Sep. © Sep. 1; B392941.
10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B392942.
11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B392943.
       19, May 7. © Apr. 30; B416570.
                                                                                                                  12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392944.
```

```
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B419722.
       4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B419723.
5, May. © May 1; B419724.
ADVERTISING. © Advertising Publications,
       1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B393517.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B395548.
        3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399631.
       4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B397203.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399632.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B399633.
        7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401086.
       8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B402350.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403486.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B404508.
        11, Mar. 16. @ Mar. 16; B408862.
        12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B405522.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408863.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B409634.
       14, Apr. 6, © Apr. 6; B409634.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B410927.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B411934.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B412997.
18, May 4. © May 4; B412998.
19, May 11. © May 11; B415706.
20, May 18. © May 18; B417056.
21, May 25. © May 25; B421972.
22, June 1. © June 1; B420374.
23, June 8. © June 8; B420375.
24, June 15. © June 15; B421973.
        24, June 15. © June 15; B421973.
25, June 22. © June 22; B421974.
26, June 29. © June 29; B422862.
 ADVERTISING AGENCY-ADVERTISING AND
        SELLING. © Moore Pub. Co., inc.
    v. 45, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B392917.
    v. 46, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397784.
1B, Jan. 23 (weekly news supplement)
© Jan. 9; B401431.
       © Jan. 9; B401431.

1C, Jan. 30 (weekly news supplement)
© Jan. 29; B407708.

2. Feb. © Feb. 6; B400662.

2A, Feb. 6 (weekly news supplement)
© Feb. 5; B407709.

3. Feb. 13. © Feb. 12; B407710.

3. Mar. © Mar. 16; B407988.

4. Feb. 20. © Feb. 19; B407711.

5. Feb. 27. © Feb. 26; B407712.

6. Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B412449.

7. Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B412450.

10, Apr. 3. © Apr. 13; B416453.

11, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416454.

12, Apr. © Apr. 16; B417999.

17, May. © May 15; B418000.
 ADVERTISING HIGHLIGHTS. @ George L.
     Kinter.
v. 17, 1952, no.
4, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 15; B397040.
```

# v. 17, 1953, no. 5, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 16; B413854. 6, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 22; B413855.

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS. © Advertising Publications, inc.

ADVERTISING SELLING-SENSE. SEE Retail advertising week-Ad index, guest editors

ADVERTISING SELLING SENSE—PROMO-TIONAL ADVERTISING REVIEW (Con-tinuing Promotional advertising review)

Jan. 15. © Jan. 13; B400231. Jan. 25. © Jan. 23; B398435. Feb. 5. © Feb. 3; B400623. Feb. 15. © Feb. 12; B403045. Feb. 15. © Feb. 12; B403045.
1st Mar. © Mar. 5; B407134.
2d Mar. © Mar. 11; B409211.
3d Mar. © Mar. 25; B410858.
1st Apr. © Apr. 8; B410859.
3d Apr. © Apr. 30; B414085.
1st May. © May 7; B416118.
2d May. © May 14; B419438.
3d May. © May 27; B418339.
1st June. © June 4; B419370.

```
THE ADVISER. © D. C. Heath & Co. v. 5,
  1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 20; B418564.
```

THE ADVISERS BULLETIN. @ Joseph M. Murphy.

y. 9, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 1; B411515. 4, Mar. © Mar. 1; B411516. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 1; B416910.

THE ADVOCATE OF TRUTH. © The Church of God'Seventh-Day. v. 3, 1952, no. 16, July 21. © Aug. 18; B397474.

AERO DIGEST-AVIATION ENGINEERING. © The Aeronautical Digest Pub. Corp.

6, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393943. v. 66, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B396836.

1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B396636. 2. Feb. © Feb. 11; B403199. 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B408775. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B413894. 5, May. © May 8; B415199. 6. June. © June 3; B420107

AEROGRAPHIC. © Evan Floyd Lovett. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B402158. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B411357.

AERONAUTICA. © Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, inc.

v. 4, 1952, no. 2, Apr.-June. @ Oct. 10; B419558. 3-4, July-Dec. © Mar. 14; B419559.

AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING REVIEW. © Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences,

v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397615.

1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397615. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400541. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405000. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411171. 5, May. © May 6; B416311. 6, June. © June 6; B419901.

THE AEROVOX RESEARCH WORKER.

© Aerovox Corp.

v. 22, 1952, no. 9, Sep. © Dec. 26; B398519. 10-11, Oct.-Nov. © Jan. 12, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B402720.

12, Dec. © Mar. 2 (in notice: 1952); B405446. v. 23, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © May 1; B414364.

THE AETNA-IZER. Casualty, bonding, fire and marine ed. © AEtna Life Affiliated Companies.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394778. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399072.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403435.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409338. 5, May. © May 1; B413453. 6, June. © June 1; B418449.

THE AFRICAN VIOLET MAGAZINE. © African Violet Magazine Pub. Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B404226.

4, June. © June 1; B418391.

THE AFRO-AMERICAN. © The Afro-American Co.

61st yr., 1953, no. 22, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952); B394613.

23, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952); B394614.

24, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17 (in notice: 1952); B394615.

26, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B397308.

27, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B398682. 28, Feb. 14. © Feb. 21; B401148. 30, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B403558. 31, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B403559.

32, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B404583. 33, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B406598. 34, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B407452. 35, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B407453.

36, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B409693.

74, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B409694.
38, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B411987.
39, May 2. © May 2; B413177.
40, May 9. © May 9; B414626.
41, May 16. © May 16; B414627.
42, May 23. © May 23; B417103.
43, May 30. © May 30; B421024.
44, June 6. © June 6; B421025.
45, June 13. © June 13; B421026.
46, June 20. © June 20; B422016.
47. June 27. © June 27: B422912.

47, June 27. © June 27; B422912.

AFTER STALIN, WHAT? SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 779.

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. @ American Society of Agricultural Engineers.

v. 34, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B399169. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B401716. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405598.

4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411897. 5, May. © May 10; B417428. 6, June. © June 10; B420116.

AGRICULTURAL LEADERS' DIGEST.

© Agricultural Leaders' Digest. v. 33, 1952, no. 10, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 10;

THE AHEPAN. © Order of Ahepa, Supreme Lodge. v. 26, 1952, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © Feb. 10, 1953 (in notice:

1952); B404480.

v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Apr. 15; B412737.

AIM MAGAZINE. © Allstate Insurance Co. 1953.

Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B400043. Feb. © Feb. 1; B402721. Apr. © Apr. 1; B411275.

May. © May 1; B415200. June. © June 1; B419039.

AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION NEWS. © Business News Pub. Co. v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B394981. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B395550. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 12; B395551. 4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396459. 5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B398622. 6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 2; B398636. 7 Feb. 16. © Feb. 16. B401089

7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401089. 8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407359. 9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404511.

9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404511. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B404512. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408865. 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411937. 13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411938. 14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411939.

15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B410930. 16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B411940. 17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B411941. v. 69, 1953, no. 1, May 4. © May 4; B415709.

1, May 4: © May 4; B415709. 2, May 11. © May 11; B418688. 3, May 18. © May 18; B417058. 4, May 25. © May 25; B418689. 5, June 1. © June 1; B420380. 6, June 8. © June 8; B420809.

7, June 15. © June 15; B421976. 8, June 22. © June 22; B421977. 9, June 29. © June 29; B423982.

AIR FACTS; the magazine for pilots. @ Air Facts, inc. v. 15, 1952, no. 12, Dec. 1. © Dec. 5; B393286.

v. 16, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 6; B399183. 2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 6; B412829. 3, Mar. 1. © Mar. 5; B405155. 5, May 1. © May 5; B415511.

AIR FORCE. © Air Force Association. v. 36, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396201. 1, Jan. 6 Dec. 25, 1522, 1533 B397295. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B397295. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B411521. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411522. 5, May. © Apr. 27; B412629.

6, June. © May 27; B417812.

THE AIR LINE PILOT. © Air Line Pilots

Association, International. v. 21, no. 11 - v. 22, no. 1, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Jan. 13, 1953

(in notice: 1952); B398936. v. 22, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5 (in notice: 1951);

B404481. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16 (in notice: 1951); B405336.

4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B419570. 5, May. © May 20; B419771.

6, June. © June 11; B422175. AIR REPAIR. © Air Pollution Control Asso-

ciation.

v. 2, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Jan. 30; B403924. 4, May. © Apr. 16; B410757.

AIR TRAILS. © Street & Smith Publications, inc.

v. 39, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B396055. 5, Feb. © Jan. 7, 1953; B400214. 6, Mar. © Feb. 6; B413486.

v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 6; B413487. 2, May. © Apr. 8; B413488. 3, June. © May 8; B418032.

AIR TRANSPORTATION. © Import Publica-

tions, inc. v. 21, 1952, no.

v. 21, 1932, no.
5, Nov. © Oct. 24; B394490.
6, Dec. © Nov. 25; B394491.
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B401799.

2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B399982. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B412523. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B412524. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B421490. 6, June. © May 26; B421491.

AIRBOY COMICS. @ Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393929. 2, Mar. © Jan. 7, 1953; B397915. 3, Apr. © Feb. 9; B403185.

4, May. © Mar. 9; B405238.

AIRCO BULLETIN. @ Air Reduction Co., inc.

v. 24, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 22; B399184. 5, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408317. 6, May. © May 27; B421510.

AIRCO IN THE NEWS. @ Air Reduction Co., inc.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1. © Jan. 19; B398872. 2. © May 8; B417445.

AIRCRAFT HEATING DIGEST. © Surface Combustion Corp. v. 3, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Apr. 11, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B414447.

AL CAPP'S LI'L ABNER. © United Feature Syndicate, inc. 1953, no. 92, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B398929.

ALABAMA LAW REVIEW. © University of Alabama.

v. 4, 1952, no. 2, spring. © Sep. 29; B401558. v. 5, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Apr. 6, 1953; B415072.

THE ALABAMA LAWYER, @ Board of Com-

missioners of the Alabama State Bar. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397478.

THE ALASKA SPORTSMAN. © Alaska Magazine Pub. Co.

v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 1, 1952; B403925. 2, Feb. © Dec. 1 (in notice: 1951);

B392842.

4, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B398457. 5, May. © Mar. 2; B404043. 6, June. © Mar. 26; B408597. 7, July. © May 7; B416207.

8, Aug. © June 1; B420611.

```
THE ALASKAN CHAMPION DOG MUSHER;
    1953 souvenir annual. © Alaskan Sled Dog & Racing Association. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B405925.
```

THE ALASKAN MAGAZINE. © The Alaskan Magazine. v. 5, 1952, no. 2, fall. © Oct. 15; B416813.

THE ALBERT EINSTEIN MEDICAL CENTER. JOURNAL. © Albert Einstein Medical Center.

v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Dec. 15; B395915. v. 1, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Mar. 14; B415940.

ALCO PRODUCTS REVIEW. @ American Locomotive Co.

v. 2, 1952, no.

1, winter. © Jan. 15, 1953; B397462.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 15; B412174.

ALL ABOUT LAUNDRY. © Detergents, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. © May 18; B417983.

ALL AMERICAN MEN OF WAR. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

33, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394030. 4, Apr.-May. © Feb. 25, 1953; B403347. 5, June-July. © Apr. 27; B414414.

ALL BIBLE GRADED SERIES OF SUNDAY SCHOOL LESSONS, @ Scripture Press. The Beginner.

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5; B408378. Beginner teacher.

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5; B408377.

Bible knowledge.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5; B409999.

Decision leaflets.

v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5; B408376. Intermediate pupil.

v. 19, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. (More Bible proofs, early Bible men) © Mar. 5; B410000. Intermediate teacher.

v. 19, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. (More Bible proofs, early Bible men) © Mar. 5; B408375.

Junior pupil. v. 19, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. (Wilderness wanderings)

© Mar. 5; B410002.

Junior teacher. v. 19, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June.

(Wilderness wanderings) © Mar. 5; B408374.

Primary days. v. 19, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5; B408383. Primary pupil, no. 1.

1953,

Apr.-June. (Timmy learns to pray)

© Mar. 5; B408380.

Primary pupil, no. 2. 1953,

Apr.-June. (Tommy learns to pray)
© Mar. 5; B408381.
Primary teacher.

v. 19, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. (Salvation prayer) © Mar. 5; B408379.

Senior student.

v. 19, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. (Man: Sinner to saint)
© Mar. 5; B410001.

Senior teacher.

v. 19, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. (Man: Sinner to saint)

© Mar. 5; B408372.

ALL FLORIDA MAGAZINE. © All Florida Magazine (a division of the Jacksonville Journal Co.)

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B397991. 2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B397992. 3, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B405206.

4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B405207.

5, Feb. 22, © Feb. 22; B405208. 6, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B405209. 7, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B414232.

8, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B414233. 9, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B414234. 10, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B414235.

10, Mar. 29, © Mar. 29; B414235. 11, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B414236. 12, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B414237. 13, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B414238. 14, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B414239. 15, May 3. © May 3; B414240.

ALL-PETS MAGAZINE. © All-Pets Magazine. v. 24, 1953, no.

7. 24, 1993, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B398546.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B400504.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B402855.
4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B409077.

5, May. © Apr. 29; B413144. 6, June. © May 27; B418468.

ALL STAR WESTERN. © National Comics

Publications, inc. 1953, no.

70, Apr.-May. © Feb. 9; B401389. 71, June-July. © Apr. 6; B411446. 72, Aug.-Sep. © June 3; B419360.

ALL-STATE SALES TAX REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

953, no. 2. © Jan. 2; B395858. 2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399907. 3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399908. 4, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406963. 5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406964. 6, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406966. 7, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406966. 8, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411751. 9, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411752. 10, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411753. 11, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B416004. 12, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416005. 13, May 5. © May 18; B419261.

13, May 18. © May 18, B419261. 15, May 22. © May 22; B419262. 16, May 27. © May 27; B419263. 17, June 8. © June 8; B421548.

ALL-STORY LOVE. @ Recreational Reading,

inc. v. 124, 1953, no.

3, Apr. © Feb. 4; B403071. 4, June. © Apr. 3; B418325.

v. 125, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © June 3; B421182.

ALL TRUE FACT CRIME CASES. @ Publishers Productions, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B394120.

THE ALLIED YOUTH. @ Allied Youth, inc.

v. 22, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Jan. 20; B421067. 5, Feb. © Feb. 10; B421068. 6, Mar. © Mar. 5; B421069. 7, Apr. © Mar. 27; B421070.

8, May. © May 4; B421071. 9, June. © June 6; B421072.

ALLIS-CHALMERS ELECTRICAL REVIEW.

© Allis-Chalmers Mfg. Co. v. 17, 1952, no.

4, 4th quarter. © Jan. 30, 1953; B397504. v. 18, 1953, no.

1, 1st quarter. © Apr. 28; B416153.

ALLSPORTS. © United States Rubber Co.

1, Jan. - Feb. © Jan. 19; B400356. 2, Mar. - Apr. © Mar. 10; B405411. 3, May-June. © Apr. 17; B414200.

THE ALTAR BOY. © Will & Baumer Candle ·Co., inc.

1952, winter, 1952-1953. © Jan. 29, 1953; B397956.

1953,

spring. © May 11; B416913.

ALUMINATION. © Alumination Magazine. 1953.

Feb. © Jan. 20; B400573.

Mar. © Feb. 20; B402813.

Apr. © Mar. 20; B408289.

May. © Apr. 20; B411909, June. © May 20; B417760. July. © June 20; B421604.

ALUMINUM NEWS-VIEWS. © Aluminum News-Views

1953, no.

953, no.

1, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B406532.

2, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B409617.

3, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B412204.

4, May 9. © May 9; B414207.

5, May 23. © May 23; B416904.

6, June 13. © June 13; B420774. 7, June 27. © June 27; B422463.

Special letter.

May 29. © May 29; B417932.

ALUMNAE BULLETIN OF RANDOLPH-MACON WOMAN'S COLLEGE. © Alumnae Association of Randolph-Macon Woman's

College. v. 46, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B402722. 3, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412316.

ALUMNI BULLETIN PENNSYLVANIA STATE COLLEGE OF OPTOMETRY. SEE Pennsylvania State College of Optometry. Alumni bulletin.

THE AMATEUR BOOK COLLECTOR. © William Borge Thorsen.

v. 3, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 19; B395045. v. 3, 1953, no. 5-6, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 13; B400434. 7, Mar. © Mar. 20; B405352. 8, Apr. © Apr. 28; B414942.

THE AMATEUR SONGWRITER MAGAZINE. © Hesse-Schwartz Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, introductory issue. © Apr. 22; B415955.

AMAZING STORIES. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 27, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B398281.

3, Mar. © Jan. 13, 1953; B400752.

4, Apr.-May. © Feb. 10; B403351.

5, June-July. © Apr. 10; B412855.

6, Aug.-Sept. © June 9; B420322.

THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF POLITICAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. ANNALS.
© American Academy of Political & Social

Science.

1953, no.

285, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396034. 286, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405247. 287, May. © May 12; B415337.

THE AMERICAN AIR FORCES. © Magazine

Enterprises.

v. 1, 1953, no. 10, Mar. © Jan. 6; B395309. 11, May (A-1 no. 79) © Mar. 17; B406489.

AMERICAN ARTISAN. © Keeney Pub. Co.

v. 89, 1952, no. 12. Dec. © Dec. 15: B393939.

v. 90, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);

B400015. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17 (in notice: 1952); B403195.

3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B408441. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412294. 5, May. © May 13; B418573.

6, June. © June 12; B421479. AMERICAN ARTIST. © Watson-Guptill Publi-

cations, inc.

cations, inc.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B394803.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B400415.
3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B403033.
4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B407879.
5, May. © Apr. 16; B414596.
6, Ine-Aug. © May 20; B417731.

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR CANCER RESEARCH. PROCEEDINGS. © Cancer Research, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr.

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR CANCER RESEARCH, PROCEEDINGS, Cont'd, © Mar. 26; B412743,

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR HEALTH. PHYSICAL EDUCATION, AND RECREA-TION. JOURNAL. © American Association for Health, Physical Education & Recreation.

v. 23, 1952, no.

10, Dec. © Nov. 30; B392910.

v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395411. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400667

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408562.

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETRO-LEUM GEOLOGISTS. BULLETIN. © The American Association of Petroleum Geologists, inc. . 36, 1952, no.

v. 36, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394529.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B396976.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403790.
3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B410439.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B416235.
5, May. © May 18; B419190.

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF TEXTILE TECHNOLOGISTS. PAPERS. © Fairchild Publications, inc.

v. 8, 1952, no.

1, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394809.

v. 8, 1953, no.

2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407732.

3, June. © June 15; B421544.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY WOMEN. JOURNAL. © American Association of University Women. v. 46, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B413809.

AMERICAN ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE. MERICAN ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE.
© Clancy Publications, inc.
v. 20, 1953, no.
11, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B396066.
v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Feb. 9; B400383.
2, Apr. © Mar. 6; B404252.
3, May. © Mar. 30, B400427.

3, May. © Mar. 30; B409437. 4, June. © May 7; B416477. 5, July. © June 2; B419106.

THE AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE. Overseas ed. © McGraw-Hill International Corp. ed. © McGraw-Hill International Cv. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394016.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399438.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B403341.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408087.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B417603.
6, June. © May 20; B417604.

AMERICAN AVIATION. © American Aviation Publications. v. 16, 1952, no. 15, Dec. 22. © Dec. 18; B403373.

AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION PRO-TECTIVE BULLETIN. © American Bankers Association.

Bankers Association.
v. 45, 1953, no.
6, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 22; B399188.
7, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405586.
8, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411276.
9, May. © May 7; B415513.
10, June. © June 2; B419027.

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION JOURNAL.

© American Bar Association.

© American Bar Association.
v. 39, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B398284.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400645.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405587.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411277.
5, May. © May 1; B416502.
6, June. © June 1; B419661.

THE AMERICAN BENEDICTINE REVIEW. © The American Benedictine Academy. v. 3, 1952, no.

3, autumn. © Mar. 6, 1953; B407928. 4, winter. © May 20; B420608.

AMERICAN BICYCLIST AND MOTORCY-CLIST. @ Cycling Press, inc.

v. 73, 1952, no.

10, Oct. © Oct. 24; B398186.

11, Nov. © Nov. 24; B398187. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B398188.

v. 74, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B407049.

2, Feb. © Mar. 5; B409253, 3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B412585, 4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B416335.

5, May. © May 22; B417492.

AMERICAN BOY-OPEN ROAD (Continuing Open road) © Holyoke Pub. Co. v. 35 1953, no. 6, July. © June 8; B419426.

AMERICAN BREWER. © American Brewer Pub. Corp.
v. 85, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Oct. 20; B396398.
11, Nov. © Nov. 20; B396399.
12, Dec. © Dec. 20; B396400.

1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B406509, 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406510. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B406511.

AMERICAN BUILDER-BUILDING AGE: NATIONAL BUILDER; PERMANENT BUILDER AND THE BUILDER'S JOURNAL. © Simmons-Boardman Pub.

Corp. v. 74, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395460.

v. 75, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397945. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B403362. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409394. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411881. 5, May. © May 1; B414181.

AMERICAN BUSINESS EDUCATION. © Joint Publication Commission of Eastern

Business Teachers Association & National Business Teachers Association. v. 9, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B413831.

AMERICAN CAGE-BIRD MAGAZINE. © A. J. Petrando.

v. 25, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B411321.

1, Jan. © Feb. 1; B409062. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B409062. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408542. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414938. 5, May. © May 1; B414939.

6, June. © June 1; B422495.

AMERICAN CAN COMPANY RESEARCH BUL-LETIN. SEE Research bulletin.

AMERICAN CATHOLIC HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF PHILADELPHIA, RECORDS, © The American Catholic Historical Society of Philadelphia.

v. 63, 1952, no. 2, June. © Jan. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1949); B404240.

3, Sep. © Mar. 13 (in notice: 1949);

B410142. 4, Dec. © May 1; B416503.

THE AMERICAN CERAMIC SOCIETY. JOURNAL—CERAMIC ABSTRACTS.
© The American Ceramic Society, inc.

v. 35, 1952, no. 12, Dec. 1. © Dec. 18; B393944.

12, Dec. 1. © Dec. 18; B393944 v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 5; B397521. 2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 3; B400856. 3, Mar. 1. © Mar. 2; B406155. 4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B410582. 5, May 1. © May 1; B415514. 6, June 1. © June 3; B419662.

THE AMERICAN CERAMIC SOCIETY BULLE-TIN. © The American Ceramic Society, inc.

v. 31, 1952, no. 12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 23; B396250.

12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 25; B350250.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 19; B399189.
2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 16; B403200.
3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 18; B407736.
4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 13; B411890.
5, May 15. © May 21; B417450.

AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE EXECUTIVES, JOURNAL. © American Chamber of Commerce Executives.

v. 1, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Dec. 1; B399382.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 26; B406126.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. O American Chemical Society.

v. 74, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 20. © Jan. 7, 1953; B397547. 24, Dec. 20. © Jan. 7, 1953; B397 v. 75, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 14; B397548.
2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 29; B400701.
3, Feb. 5. © Feb. 11; B400702.
4, Feb. 20. © Mar. 2; B405001.
5, Mar. 5. © Mar. 10; B407974.
6, Mar. 20. © Mar. 25; B410903.
7, Apr. 5. © Apr. 7; B414010.
8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 23; B414011.
9, May 5. © May 6; B416744.
10, May 20. © May 21; B417784.

AMERICAN CHILDHOOD. © Milton Bradley

Co.
v. 28, 1953, no.
6, Feb. © Jan. 1; B403921.
7, Mar. © Feb. 1; B403922.
8, Apr. © Mar. 1; B407137.
9, May. © Apr. 1; B415226.
10, June. © May 1; B415227.

THE AMERICAN CINEMATOGRAPHER.

© A.S.C. Agency, inc. v. 33, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B396251.

12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B396251. v. 34, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B399190. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B410853. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407737. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413531. 5, May. © May 14; B417451. 6, June. © June 11; B422327.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF DENTISTS. JOURNAL. @ American College of Den-

tists. v. 19, 1952, no. 4. Dec. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © May 19 (in notice: 1952);

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS. BUL-LETIN. © American College of Surgeons. v. 38, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © Apr. 15; B417453

AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE. JOUR-NAL. © American Concrete Institute.

NAL. © American Concrete Institute v. 24, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 14, 1953; B400981. v. 24, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Feb. 11; B405157. 6, Feb. © Mar. 12; B410583. 7, Mar. © Apr. 8; B413896. 8, Apr. © May 15; B418618. AMERICAN CONGREGATIONAL ASSOCIA-TION. BULLETIN. © American Congregational Association. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, May. © Apr. 24; B412392.

THE AMERICAN DACHSHUND. © The Ameri-

AMERICAN DACHSHUND. © The can Dachshund Pub. Co. v. 14, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396104. 6, Feb. © Feb. 3, 1953; B398857. 7, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405091. 8, pt. 1, Apr. © Apr. 28; B421331. 8, pt. 2, Apr. (The favorite issue) © Apr. 28; B421332. 9, May. © May 22; B420699.

THE AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © The American Dental Asso-

JOURNAL. © The American ciation. v. 46, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395917. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397286. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B402263. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408201. 5, May. © May 1; B413450. 6, June. © June 1; B420359.

THE AMERICAN DENTAL HYGIENISTS'
ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American
Dental Hygienists' Association, inc.

v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B397292. 2, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412182.

AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATION FORE-CAST. SEE A.D.A. forecast.

THE AMERICAN DIETETIC ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © The American Dietetic Asso-JOURNAL. © The American I ciation.
v. 28, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393205.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B396177.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B399210.
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404121.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B410502.
5, May. © May 19; B416534.
6, June. © June 8; B420601.

AMERICAN DRUGGIST. © Hearst Corp. v. 126, 1952, no.

13, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B401442. v. 127, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B398269.

3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400561.
3, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16 (in notice: 1952); B404360.
5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2 (in notice: 1952);

B407058.

6, Mar. 16, © Mar. 16 (in notice: 1952); B407059.

7, Mar. 30. @ Mar. 30; B409226. 7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B409226. 8, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B411905. 9, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414274. 10, May 11. © May 11; B416279. 11, May 25. © May 25; B417695. 12, June 8. © June 8; B419328. 13, June 22. © June 22; B422308.

AMERICAN DYESTUFF REPORTER. © Howes Pub. Co., inc.

© Howes Pub. Co., inc.
v. 41, 1952, no.
26, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B393937.
v. 42, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397920.
2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B400568.
3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400569.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402744.
5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405746.
6 Mar. 16. © Mar. 16: B408743.

5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405746. 6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408743. 7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408744. 8, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B412288. 9, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414279. 10, May 11. © May 11; B418569. 11, May 25. © May 25; B417702. 12, June 8. © June 8; B420205.

THE AMERICAN ECCLESIASTICAL REVIEW. © The Catholic University of America Press.

v. 127, 1952, no.

6, Dec. © Dec. 8; B394871.

6, Dec. © Dec. 8; B394871.
v. 128, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B398521.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400646.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405588.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411412.
5, May. © May 5; B416504.
6, June. © June 5; B421291.

THE AMERICAN ECONOMIC REVIEW. © American Economic Association.

v. 42, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 10; B394532. v. 43, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 10; B410448. 2, May. © May 16; B419198.

THE AMERICAN ENGINEER. © National Society of Professional Engineers.

v. 18, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B392591. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392592.

12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392592. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B405874. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B409407. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405875. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B419147. 5, May. © May 1; B418060. 6, June. © June 1; B420678.

AMERICAN EPISODES. © Vaughan Shelton.

inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

3, Feb. © Jan. 12; B396080. 4, Mar. © Feb. 12; B400892. 5, Apr. © Mar. 12; B404784.

AMERICAN EXPORTER. © Johnston Export Pub. Co. v. 152, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396030. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400572.

2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B405246. 4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408286. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B414532. 6, June. © May 18; B417710.

v. 153, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 12; B420325.

AMERICAN EXPORTER INDUSTRIAL.

© Johnston Export Pub. Co.

v. 152, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B408747.

1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B406747. 2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B408748. 3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B408749. 4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B415532. 5, May. © Apr. 13; B412949. 6, June. © May 14; B417711.

AMERICAN EXPORTER'S AUTOMOTIVE WORLD, © Johnston Export Pub. Co.

v. 2, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B396022. 5, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B399916. 6, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405589.

v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Mar. 12; B408725. 2, May. © Apr. 7; B413357. 3, June. © May 7; B416290. 4, July. © June 9; B420764.

AMERICAN FABRICS. © Reporter Publications, inc. 1952, no. 24, winter 1952-1953. © Jan. 5, 1953; B398856.

THE AMERICAN FAMILY. © The Family

Publications, inc. v. 5, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Oct. 8; B398890.

11, Nov. © Oct. 8; B398890. v. 6, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 7; B408636. 3, Mar. © Feb. 7; B418300. 4, Apr. © Mar. 8; B408637. 5, May. © Apr. 7; B421064. 6, June. © June 8; B421065.

AMERICAN FARM PICTORIAL. © American Steel & Wire Division, United States Steel Corp. 1953, spring. © Mar. 3; B409406.

AMERICAN FORESTS, © The American

Forestry Association.

v. 59, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B399192.

2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B403285. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405737.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411279. 5, May. © May 5; B416178. 6, June. © June 5; B419887.

AMERICAN FOUNDATIONS NEWS SERVICE. O American Foundations Information Service.

v. 3, 1953, no.

2, Jan. 15. © Mar. 13; B405867. 3-4, Feb. 16. © Mar. 13; B405868.

AMERICAN FUR BREEDER. © Fur Farm Publications, inc.

v. 25, 1952, no.

v. 25, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 4; B393208.
v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396156.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400465.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404161.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413866.
5, May. © May 1; B416852.

6, June. © June 1; B420361.

AMERICAN GAS JOURNAL. © American Gas

Journal, inc. v. 177, 1952, no. 5, Oct. 15. © Nov. 17; B359059. 6, Nov. © Nov. 29; B395060.

0000 40

7. Dec. © Dec. 19: B401976.

v. 178, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B401977. 2, Feb. © Feb. 21; B414890. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B414891.

THE AMERICAN GENTLEMAN AND SARTORIAL ART JOURNAL. © American Gentleman Pub. Corp.

man Pub. Corp.
v. 81, 1953, no.
5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400647.
6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403974.
7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B417320.
8, May. © May 1; B417319.
9, June. © June 1; B419028.

THE AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY.

JOURNAL. © The American Geriatrics

Society, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 13; B399211.

1, Jan. © Feb. 15; B535211. 2, Feb. © Mar. 6; B407787. 3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B412497. 4, Apr. © May 13; B415505. 5, May. © May 25; B417636. 6, June. © June 25; B422468.

THE AMERICAN-GERMAN REVIEW. © Carl Schurz Memorial Foundation, inc.

v. 19, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Feb. 15; B403426. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412702. 5, June-July. © June 10; B421848.

THE AMERICAN GIRL. © Girl Scouts of the U. S. A.

v. 36, 1953, no.

7, 36, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B395491.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399249.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B402735.
4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B407644.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B412591.
6, June. © May 15; B417599.
7, July. © June 17; B421427.

AMERICAN HAIRDRESSER. © American Hairdresser Pub. Co., inc.

v. 76, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B404412. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B400982. 3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B407740.

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. SEE Circulation.

THE AMERICAN HEART JOURNAL. © The C. V. Mosby Co. v. 44, 1952, no.

6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B401912. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B401913. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B405440.

3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B409109. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413097. 5, May. © May 18; B419701.

AMERICAN HELICOPTER. @ American Heli-

copter Magazine, inc. v. 28, 1952, no. 12, Nov. © Nov. 24; B398041. v. 29, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 22; B400263. v. 29, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 21; B408303.

THE AMERICAN HISTORICAL REVIEW.

© The Macmillan Co.

v. 58, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398854. 3, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411157.

THE AMERICAN HOME. © The American Home Magazine Corp.

v. 49, 1953, no.

2, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B393946.

3, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B400130.

4, Mar. © Feb. 25; B409151.

5, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409152.

6, May. © Apr. 25; B412831. v. 50 1953, no.

1, June. © May 25; B417457.

```
THE AMERICAN HOROLOGIST AND JEW-
 ELER. © Orville R. Hagans. v. 19, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393373.
```

12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393373. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B394085. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398855. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407929. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412726. 5, May. © May 11; B416850. 6, June. © June 4; B421326.

AMERICAN IMAGO. © American Imago. v. 9, 1952, no. 3 & 4, fall-winter. © Jan. 26, 1953 (in

notice: 1952); B401515.

v. 10, 1953, no. 1, spring. © May 19; B418063.

AMERICAN IMPORT AND EXPORT BULLE-

TIN. © Import Publications, inc. v. 37, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Nov. 12; B394488. 6, Dec. © Dec. 11; B394489.

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B399980. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B399981. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B412521.

5, Mar. © Mar. 12; B412522. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412522. 5, May. © May 12; B421492. 6, June. © June 12; B421493.

AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ASSOCIA-TION QUARTERLY. @ American Industrial Hygiene Association.

v. 13, 1952, no. 4. Dec. © Dec. 15; B393827.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 12 (in notice: 1952); B408302.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHI-TECTS. BULLETIN. © The American Institute of Architects.

v. 6, 1952, no. 5, Sept.-Oct. © Dec. 26; B394409. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Feb. 27, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B405738.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHI-TECTS. JOURNAL. © The American Institute of Architects.

v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394448. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400859. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404909.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410585. 5, May. © May 1; B415074. 6, June. © June 5; B419029.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF BANKING. BULLETIN. © American Institute of Banking, Section of American Bankers Association.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B396436. 2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B416529.

AMERICAN INSURANCE DIGEST & INSUR-ANCE MONITOR. © Wadsworth Pub. Co. v. 100, 1952, no. 47-48, Nov. 29. © Nov. 25; B396159.

AMERICAN JEWISH HISTORICAL SOCIETY. PUBLICATIONS. © American Jewish Historical Society.

v. 42, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394366.

v. 42, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B406585.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF CLINICAL PA-THOLOGY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B395618.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406112.
3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408660.

4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412377. 5, May. © May 26; B417645.

6, June. © June 16; B421195.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF COMPARATIVE LAW. © American Association for the Comparative Study of Law, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Mar. 30; B406580. THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DIGESTIVE DISEASES. © The Sandfield Pub. Co., Beaumont S. Cornell, sole owner.

v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1952); B395954.

2, Feb. © Feb. 19 (in notice: 1952);

B400891.

3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404227.

4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B412173.

5, May. © May 20; B416909.

6, June. © June 23; B421907.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ECONOMICS AND SOCIOLOGY. © The American Jour-nal of Economics & Sociology, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 3, Apr. © Apr. 28; B413856.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF HUMAN GE-NETICS. © The American Society of Human Genetics.

v. 4, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Mar. 11, 1953; B407921.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © June 22; B422462.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF HYGIENE. © The Johns Hopkins University.

© v. 57, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B399255. 2, Mar. © Apr. 9; B411405. 3, May. © May 22; B417763.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF INTERNA-TIONAL LAW. © American Society of International Law.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 6; B400574. 2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B413562.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY. © American Society of Medical Technologists.

v. 18, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 31; B396020.

b, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 31; B395020. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 3; B401563. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 3; B411417. 3, May-June. © June 16; B421444.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF MEDICINE. © The American Journal of Medicine, inc.

© The American Journal of M. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397687. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400648. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407743. 4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411891. 5, May. © May 7; B416179. 6, June. © June 5; B420152.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF NURSING. © The American Journal of Nursing Co.

© The American Journal of Pv. 53, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396015. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400131. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B407656. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411280. 5, May. © May 1; B414246. 6, June. © June 1; B421168.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. © The C. V. Mosby Co.

v. 64, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 30; B396986.

6, Dec. © Dec. 30; B396986. v. 65, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400337. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B405439. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B409108. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B413095. 5, May. © May 13; B419698.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY. © American Occupational

Therapy Association.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 6; B400462.
2, Mar.-Apr. (pts. 1 & 2) © Apr. 7;

B414940. 3, May-June. © June 9; B421088.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF OPHTHALMOL-OGY. © Ophthalmic Pub. Co.

v. 35, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 26; B392848. 12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B394522.

v, 36, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B400453. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403788. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410438. 4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B416232. 5, May. © May 26; B419621.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ORTHODONTICS.
© The C. V. Mosby Co.
v. 38, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B396985.
v. 39, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B400336.
2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B405437.
3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B409104.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413096.
5, May. © May 7; B419694.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ORTHOPSYCHIA-TRY. © American Orthopsychiatric Association, inc.

v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400454. 2, Apr. © May 28; B419625.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PATHOLOGY.
© The American Association of Pathologists & Bacteriologists.

v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 15; B399917. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 15; B410118. 3, May-June. © May 15; B418619.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PHYSICAL MEDI-CINE. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 31, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Jan. 13, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398958.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406114. 2, Apr. © Apr. 16; B410503. 3, June. © June 23; B422506.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PHYSIOLOGY. © The American Physiological Society, inc.

v. 171, 1952, no.
2, Nov. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B399138.

3, Dec. © Feb. 11, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B405958.

v. 172, 1953, no.

v. 172, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 25; B408664. 2, Feb. © Mar. 25; B408665. 3, Mar. © Apr. 27; B412397. v. 173, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © May 28; B417968. 2, May. © June 24; B422491.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PROCTOLOGY. © The American Journal of Proctology, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 3; B403976. 2, June. © May 12; B415203.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRY. © The American Psychiatric Association.

© The American Psychiatric Association.
v. 109, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B398310.
8, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400581.
9, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406042.
10, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410202.
11, May. © Apr. 30; B414546.
12, June. © June 2; B420221.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGY. © Karl M. Dallenbach.

v. 66, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 16; B410442. 2, Apr. © June 3; B422271.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHOTHERAPY.

© The Association for the Advancement of Psychotherapy. v. 6, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Jan. 28, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B399533.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Apr. 10; B412973. 2, Apr. © May 25; B417433.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND THE NATION'S HEALTH. @ American Public Health Association, inc.

v. 42, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393412.
v. 43, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B399166.

2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401713.

```
AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PUBLIC HEALTH
       AND THE NATION'S HEALTH. Cont'd.
    AND THE NATION'S HEALTH, Control. v. 43, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405597. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411893. 5, May. (pts. 1 & 2) © May 8; B416183. 6, June. (pt. 1) © June 9; B420114. 7, June. (pt. 1) © June 9; B420115.
 AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ROENTGENOLOGY,
       RADIUM THERAPY AND NUCLEAR MEDI-
       CINE. @ American Roentgen Ray Society,
  inc.
v. 68, 1952, no.
5, Nov. © Nov. 18; B396392.
6, Dec. © Dec. 20; B396393.
  6, Dec. © Dec. 20; B396393.

v. 69, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B404046.

2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B404047.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B409093.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B409094.

5, May. © May 11; B421833.

6, June. © June 15; B421834.
THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF SURGERY.
      The American Journal of Surgery, inc.
  © The American Journal of Surger, v. 85, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396843. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B400649. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405158. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410028. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B414247. 6, June. © June 1; B419666.
AMERICAN JOURNAL OF SYPHILIS, GONOR-
      RHEA, AND VENEREAL DISEASES.
   © The C. V. Mosby Co.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B400335.
2, Mar. © Mar. 30; B409106.
3, May. © May 25; B419700.
THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF THE MEDI-
     CAL SCIENCES. © Lea & Febiger.
  v. 224, 1952, no.
1, July. © July 7; B398088,
3, Sep. © Sep. 8; B398089.
6, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394910.
  6, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394910. v. 225, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B398087. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B401418. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B406037. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411637. 5, May. © May 13; B416293. 6, June. © June 10; B420330.
THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF TROPICAL MEDICINE AND HYGIENE. © The Ameri-
      can Society of Tropical Medicine &
  Hygiene.
v. 1, 1952, no.
6, Nov. © Dec. 23; B392578.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Feb. 13; B399223.
2, Mar. © Apr. 7; B409079.
3, May. © June 3; B418914.
AMERICAN JOURNAL OF VETERINARY RE-
SEARCH, © American Veterinary Medical
Association,
   v. 14, 1953, no.
50, Jan. © Mar. 5; B405162.
51, Apr. © May 18; B417431.
AMERICAN JUDAISM. © The Union of Ameri-
  can Hebrew Congregations.
v. 2, 1952, no.
2, Nov. © Dec. 3; B410869.
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Feb. 13; B410879.
4, Mar. © Apr. 13; B420251.
THE AMERICAN JUNIOR RED CROSS JOUR-
     NAL. © The American National Red
     Cross
  Cross.
v. 28, 1952, no.
6, Apr. © Apr. 5; B400132.
7, May. © May 5; B400133.
v. 29, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 5; B400134.
2, Nov. © Nov. 5; B400135.
3, Dec. © Dec. 5; B400136.
  v. 29, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400137.
THE AMERICAN JUNIOR RED CROSS NEWS.
     © The American National Red Cross.
 © 1 ne American National Rev
v. 34, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Sep. 20; B400138.
2, Nov. ⊙ Oct. 20; B400139.
3, Dec. © Nov. 20; B400140.
```

```
3, Mar. © Apr. 30; B414248.
4, Apr. © June 5; B419670.
  v. 34, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © Jan. 20; B400141.
  Spanish ed.
                                                                                                         THE AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY.
BULLETIN. © American Mathematical
Society.
  v. 34, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Sep. 25; B400142.
2, Nov. © Oct. 25; B400143.
                                                                                                            Society.
v. 58, 1952, no.
6. Nov. © Jan. 16, 1953; B398522.
                                                                                                            6, Nov. © Jan. 16, 1953; B398
v. 59, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Mar. 24; B408780.
2, Mar. © Apr. 17; B412546.
3, May. © June 15; B422328.
THE AMERICAN LAWYERS QUARTERLY.
      © The American Lawyers Co. 1953, Jan.
      © Jan. 1; B396158.
THE AMERICAN LEATHER CHEMISTS ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © The American
                                                                                                          AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY.
      Leather Chemists Association.
                                                                                                                PROCEEDINGS. © American Mathematical
   v. 47, 1952, no.
                                                                                                             Society.
v. 3, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B399918.
v. 48, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B404910.
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B410284.
                                                                                                               6, Dec. © Feb. 25, 1953; B403814.
                                                                                                             v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Apr. 6; B410769.
2, Apr. © Apr. 27; B413900.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B415517.
4, Apr. © Apr. 28; B419032.
                                                                                                          AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY.
THE AMERICAN LEGION MAGAZINE. © The
                                                                                                                TRANSACTIONS. @ American Mathema-
     American Legion.
                                                                                                               tical Society.
  1, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B394872.
2, Feb. © Jan. 17, 1953; B400046.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B402723.
                                                                                                             v. 73, 1952, no.
                                                                                                            3, Nov. © Feb. 2, 1953; B400860.
v. 74, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Mar. 6; B406157.
2, Mar. © Apr. 13; B412833.
3, May. © June 15; B421293.
     4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B408315.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B413899.
6, June. © May 17; B417425.
                                                                                                          AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Medical Association. v. 150, 1952, no.
AMERICAN LITERATURE. © Duke Univer-
  sity.
v. 24, 1953, no.
                                                                                                               15, Dec. 13. © Dec. 10; B392852.
16, Dec. 20. © Dec. 17; B392853.
17, Dec. 27. © Dec. 23; B395362.
      4, Jan. © Feb. 24; B408540.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Apr. 2; B416867.
2, May. © May 22; B418064.
                                                                                                            17, Dec. 27. © Dec. 23; B395362.
v. 151, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395363.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7, 1953; B398874.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14; B398875.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 21; B398876.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 28; B403289.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B403290.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; B403291.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; B406180.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; B406181.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B406182.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; B406183.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 18; B409505.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 25; B409506.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B409507.
AMERICAN LUMBERMAN & BUILDING
      PRODUCTS MERCHANDISER. @ American
      Lumberman, inc.
   1952, no.
  3507, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394004. 1953, no. 3508, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399195. 3509, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401708. 3510, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B401709. 3511, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B403977. 3512, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406178. 3513, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408779. 3515, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414484. 3516, May 4. © May 4; B414485. 3517, May 18. © May 18; B416507. 3518, June 1. © June 1; B418620. 3519, June 15. © June 15; B421292.
      3507, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394004.
                                                                                                               13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 25; B409506
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B409507.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 8; B412834.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 15; B412835.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 22; B416037.
                                                                                                             v. 152, 1953, no.
                                                                                                               1, May 2. © Apr. 29; B416038.
2, May 9. © May 6; B417462.
3, May 16. © May 13; B417463.
4, May 23. © May 20; B417464.
AMERICAN MACHINIST. © McGraw-Hill
   Pub. Co., inc.
v. 96, 1952, no.
27, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394022.
                                                                                                               5, May 30. © May 27; B418622.
6, June 6. © June 3; B419919.
7, June 13. © June 10; B421516.
   v. 97, 1953, no.
    7, 97, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397001,
2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399439,
3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B407694,
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B407695,
5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404893,
6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410210,
7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410211.
                                                                                                          AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. SEE
                                                                                                                ALSO A. M. A..
                                                                                                          AMERICAN MEDICAL WOMEN'S ASSOCIA-
                                                                                                                TION. JOURNAL. @ American Medical
                                                                                                                Women's Association, inc.
     7, Mar. 30; 6 Mar. 30; B410211.

8, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B412824.

9, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415544.

10, May 11. © May 11; B416738.

11, May 25. © May 25; B417617.

12, June 8. © June 8; B419974.
                                                                                                             v. 7, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393938.
                                                                                                             v. 8, 1953, no.
                                                                                                               1, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                   B399541.
                                                                                                               B39541.
2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B404366.
3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B408287.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412820.
5, May. © May 15; B418128.
6, June. © June 15; B421478.
THE AMERICAN MAGAZINE. © The Crowell-
     Collier Pub. Co.
   v. 155, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393959.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B397997.

2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B397997.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401783.

4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407958.

5, May. © May 1; B419792.

6, June. © May 29; B418670.
                                                                                                          THE AMERICAN MERCURY. © The American
                                                                                                             Mercury Magazine, inc.
v. 76, 1953, no.
349, Jan. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                            349, Jan. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
B395024.
350, Feb. © Feb. 3; B396920.
351, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 3; B401780.
352, May. © Apr. 3; B408114.
353, June. © May 15; B415029.
v. 77, 1953, no.
AMERICAN MARITIME CASES. © American
     Maritime Cases, inc.
       30, 1952, no.
     10, Nov. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B398287.
      11, Dec. © Feb. 13; B403288.
                                                                                                               354, July. © June 16; B419789.
   v. 31, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Feb. 27; B405594.
                                                                                                          AMERICAN MOTEL MAGAZINE. © Patterson
      2, Feb. © Apr. 2; B410119.
                                                                                                               Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                  6, 1953, no.
```

4, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395151.

```
AMERICAN MOTEL MAGAZINE. Cont'd. v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399962. 6, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405474. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411199. 2, May. © May 1; B416783.
AMERICAN MOTORIST. © American Automo-
     bile Association.
  bile Association.
v. 21, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395453.
10, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B396403.
11, Mar. © Feb. 25; B401449.
12, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410824.
  12, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410824
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, May. © Apr. 29; B412658.
2, June. © June 1; B418921.
3, July. © June 29; B422610.
AMERICAN MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY.
      SEE Natural History.
AMERICAN MUSICOLOGICAL SOCIETY.
     JOURNAL. © American Musicological
Society. v. 5, 1952, no. 3, fall. © Mar. 16,
1953 (in notice: 1952); B414448.
AMERICAN MUTUAL MAGAZINE OF LOSS
     CONTROL. © American Mutual Liability
Insurance Co. v. 31, 1953, no. 1, May.
      © June 11; B421518.
THE AMERICAN NEPTUNE. © The American
   Neptune, inc.
v. 12, 1952, no.
4, Oct. © Oct. 30; B396017.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B399200.
2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B416039.
AMERICAN NUMBER WEEKLY. © J. B. Pub.
   1953,
     953,
Jan. 17. © Dec. 20, 1952; B395939.
Jan. 31. © Jan. 3, 1953; B397487.
Feb. 14. © Jan. 17; B398552.
Feb. 28. © Jan. 31; B400835.
Mar. 14. © Feb. 13; B403931.
Mar. 28. © Feb. 27; B406395.
Apr. 11. © Mar. 13; B409606.
Apr. 25. © Mar. 27; B410014.
May 9. © Apr. 10; B415458.
May 23. © Apr. 24; B415461.
June 6. © May 8; B417419.
June 20. © May 22; B419577.
July 4. © June 5; B421826.
AMERICAN OIL CHEMISTS' SOCIETY. JOUR-
     NAL. © The American Oil Chemists'
     Society.
  Society.
v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B394965.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B400368.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407825.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410496.
5, May. © May 10; B416122.
      6, June. © June 10; B420780.
AMERICAN OPTICAL VISION. © American
     Optical Co. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Apr. 27; B416343.
THE AMERICAN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION.
     INC. JOURNAL. © American Optometric
      Association, inc.
  v. 24, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Dec. 13; B392854.
  5, Dec. © Dec. 13; B392854.
v. 24, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 23; B400144.
7, Feb. © Feb. 18; B404415.
8, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409508.
9, Apr. © Apr. 11; B412261.
     10, May. © May 20; B418265.
AMERICAN ORCHID SOCIETY BULLETIN.
     © American Orchid Society, inc.
 © American Orchid Society,
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396018.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B399920.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406158.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412966.
5, May. © May 8; B416181.
6, June. © June 3; B421440.
```

THE AMERICAN ORGANIST. © Organ

Interests, inc.

```
v. 35, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Jan. 19, 1953; B399319.
   12, Dec. © Jan. 19, 1953; B38 v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 25; B405637. 2, Feb. © Mar. 30; B409960. 3, Mar. © Apr. 27; B414430. 4, Apr. © May 27; B419494.
THE AMERICAN OSTEOPATHIC ASSOCIA-
       TION. JOURNAL. @ American Osteo-
       pathic Association.
   v. 52, 1952, no.
3, Nov. © Nov. 8; B398064.
4, Dec. © Dec. 9; B419033.
   4, Dec. © Dec. 9; B419033.
v. 52, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 9; B400047.
6, Feb. © Feb. 6; B403297.
7, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405740.
8, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412322.
9, May. © May 11; B418266.
10, June. © June 5; B421519.
AMERICAN PAINT AND OIL DEALER. SEE
        American paint and wallpaper dealer.
AMERICAN PAINT AND WALLPAPER
       DEALER (Continuing American Paint and Oil Dealer) © American Paint Journal Co.
    v. 45, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393335.
       4, Jan. © Bec. 22, 1832; B353335.

5, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B401562.

6, Mar. © Feb. 23; B403980.

7, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410286.

8, May. © Apr. 21; B413532.
        9, June. © May 19; B421442.
AMERICAN PAINT JOURNAL. © American
       Paint Journal Co., inc.
   v. 37, 1952, no.
14, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B393334.
15, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B394875.
v. 37, 1953, no.
      7. 37, 1953, no.
16, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B394876.
17, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B398523.
18, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B400650.
19, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B400651.
20, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B400652.
21, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B403315.
22, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B403316.
23, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B403317.
24, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B408782.
25, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B405741.
26, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B408783.
27, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B408784.
28, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B408785.
29, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B411281.
      28, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27, B408785.
29, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B411281.
30, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B414250.
31, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B414251.
32, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B414252.
33, May 4. © May 1; B416510.
34, May 11. © May 8; B416959.
35, May 18. © May 15; B418345.
36, May 25. © May 22; B418346.
37, June 1. © May 29; B419030.
38, June 8. © June 5; B420113.
39, June 15. © June 12; B421441.
AMERICAN PAINTER AND DECORATOR.
      O American Paint Journal Co., inc.
   v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394877.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400985.
      2, Feb. © Mar. 3; B405159.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410147.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B414249.
6, June. © June 1; B419031.
THE AMERICAN PERFUMER AND ESSEN-
       TIAL OIL REVIEW. @ Moore Pub. Co.,
       inc.
   v. 60, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394028.
v. 61, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B400552.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403056.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B411191.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B414401.
5, May. © May 20; B417741.
THE AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSO-
       CIATION. JOURNAL. © American Pharmaceutical Association.
    Practical pharmacy ed.
   v. 13, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B396019.
v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399922.
```

```
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B409509.
3, Mar. © Apr. 2; B409510.
4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B415519.
5, May. © May 25; B419034.
   Scientific ed.
  Scientific ed.
v. 42, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B398877.
2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B402124.
3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407744.
4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B411606.
5, May. © May 14; B416511.
6, June. © June 10; B420069.
THE AMERICAN PHILATELIST. © American
      Philatelic Society, inc.
   v. 66, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
B396091.
       5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397953.
6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B402328.
7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B407419.
8, May. © May 1; B413147.
9, June. © June 1; B418413.
AMERICAN PHOTOGRAPHY. © American
       Photographic Pub. Co.
   Photographic Pub. Co.
v. 47, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 4, 1952; B393950.
2, Feb. © Dec. 28; B398288.
3, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B400653.
4, Apr. © Feb. 20; B403982.
5, May. © Mar. 24; B408316.
6, June. © Apr. 24; B416040.
7, July. © May 26; B417426.
THE AMERICAN POLITICAL SCIENCE RE-
        VIEW. © American Political Science
        Association.
   v. 46, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953; B395176.
v. 47, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 28; B410437.
AMERICAN PRACTITIONER AND DIGEST OF TREATMENT. © J. B. Lippincott Co.
   TREATMENT: © J. B. Lippir
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B400580,
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B399941,
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B406772,
4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B413998,
5, May. © May 28; B418481,
6, June. © June 19; B421613.
THE AMERICAN PRESSMAN. @ Interna-
       tional Printing Pressmen & Assistants'
Union of North America.
    v. 63, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393951.
   1, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393951.
v.63, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 15; B399165.
3, Feb. © Feb. 15; B403983.
4, Mar. © Mar. 19; B407745.
5, Apr. © Apr. 15; B411892.
6, May. © May 12; B416182.
        7, June. © June 15; B421296.
THE AMERICAN PRINTER. @ Moore Pub.
   Co., inc.
v. 134, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B397051.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403165.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405622.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411916.
5, May. © May 1; B416319.
6, June. © June 11; B421818.
 AMERICAN PROFESSIONAL PHARMACIST.
       © Romaine Pierson Publishers, inc.
   © Romaine Pierson Publishers v. 18, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394119. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399333. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403030. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408751. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412569. 5, May. © May 27; B421257.
THE AMERICAN PROSPECTORS JOURNAL.
© The American Prospectors Club, inc. y. 1, 1953, no. 1, June 1. © May 29;
 AMERICAN PSYCHOANALYTIC ASSOCIATION.
    MERICAN PSYCHOANALYTIC ASSOCIATION AND AMERICAN PSYCHO-
analytic Association.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396131.
2, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412155.
```

```
1953
AMERICAN QUARTERLY. © University of
  Pennsylvania.
v. 4, 1952, no.
2, summer. © July 30; B406915.
3, fall. © Oct. 30; B406916.
     4, winter. © Dec. 30; B406917.
AMERICAN RAILWAY ENGINEERING ASSO-
  CIATION. BULLETIN. © American Railway Engineering Association.
v. 54, 1952, no.
504, Nov. © Nov. 25; B394411.
505, Dec. © Dec. 17; B398283.
  v. 54, 1953, no.
506, Jan. © Jan. 7; B401714.
507, Feb. © Feb. 5; B404417.
THE AMERICAN RECORD GUIDE. © Peter
    Hugh Reed.
  N. 18, 1952, no.

8, Apr. © Apr. 19; B397969.

9, May. © May 21; B397970.

10, June. © June 12; B397971.

11, July. © July 16; B397972.
  12, Aug. © Aug. 18; B397973.
v. 19, 1952, no.
1, Sep. © Sep. 19; B397974.
2, Oct. © Oct. 27; B397975.
    3, Nov. © Nov. 25; B397976.
4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B397977.
  v. 19, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 19; B403433.
6, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402696.
AMERICAN RESTAURANT MAGAZINE.
     © Patterson Pub. Co.
  v. 37, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396048.

2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B399961.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405817.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411558.
5, May. © May 1; B415133.
THE AMERICAN REVIEW OF TUBERCU-
     LOSIS. © The National Tuberculosis
     Association.
 Association.
v. 67, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394552.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B403404.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405907.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408117.
5, May. © May 8; B414209.
     6, June. © June 2; B418901.
THE AMERICAN RIFLEMAN. @ National Rifle
    Association of America.
  v. 101, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399168.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B399167.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403984.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408318.
5, May. © May 1; B413903.
6, June. © June 1; B418624.
THE AMERICAN ROCKET SOCIETY. JOUR-
    1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 20; B398616.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 19; B410215.
3, May-June. © May 26; B417991.
THE AMERICAN-SCANDINAVIAN REVIEW.
     © The American-Scandinavian Foundation
```

NAL. © The American Rocket Society, inc. v. 23, 1953, no.

in the United States. v. 40, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393952.

v. 41, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 2; B408319.

THE AMERICAN SCHOLAR. © United Chapters of Phi Beta Kappa. v. 22, 1952, no.

1, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 4; B397180. v. 22, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 21; B411158.

3, summer. © June 6; B421853.

THE AMERICAN SCHOOL BOARD JOURNAL. © The Bruce Pub. Co. v. 126, 1953, no.

7, 120, 1933, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B395057. 2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B398894. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402683. 4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407422.

5, May. @ Apr. 21; B413099. 6, June. © May 22; B418461. v. 127, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 22; B422169.

AMERICAN SCIENTIST. @ The Society of the

v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397467. 2, Apr. © Apr. 5; B412727.

AMERICAN SKI ANNUAL AND SKIING JOUR-NAL. © National Ski Association of America. v. 37, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Dec. 10;

THE AMERICAN SLAVIC AND EAST EURO-PEAN REVIEW. © American Association for the Advancement of Slavic Studies, inc. v. 11, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B400384.

v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403997. 2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414310.

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING MATE-RIALS BULLETIN. SEE ASTM bulletin.

AMERICAN SOCIETY LEGION OF HONOR MERICAN SOCIETY LEGION OF THE MAGAZINE. © American Society of the Theorem of Honor. inc. v. 24, 1953, French Legion of Honor, inc. v. 24 no. 1, spring. © Mar. 15; B410474.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CHARTERED LIFE UNDERWRITERS. JOURNAL. © American Society of Chartered Life Underwriters. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Feb. 16; B404936.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS. PROCEEDINGS. © American Society of

Civil Engineers. v. 78, 1952, no. 159-163, Dec. © Dec. 15; B411416.

159-163, Dec. © Dec. 15, B402126, v. 79, 1953, no. 164-168, Jan. © Jan. 15; B402126, 169-175, Feb. © Feb. 15; B404418, 176-180, Mar. © Mar. 15; B411415, 181-188, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413904, 189-193, May. © May 15; B421443.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HOSPITAL PHAR-MACISTS. BULLETIN. © American Society of Hospital Pharmacists. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 2; B404491.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 24; B418632.

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NAVAL ENGINEERS, JOURNAL. © The American Society of Naval Engineers, inc. v. 64, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Nov. 25; B394178.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF TRAVEL AGENTS TRAVEL NEWS. SEE A. S. T. A. travel

AMERICAN SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW. © American Sociological Society.

v. 17, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393414. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 16; B399171. 2, Apr. © Mar. 16; B408320.

3, June. © May 16; B417429.

AMERICAN SPEECH. © Columbia University Press.

v. 27, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Feb. 9, 1953; B403996. v. 28, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 16; B407133. 2, May. © May 17; B417481.

AMERICAN SQUARES. @ Rickey Holden. v. 8, 1953, no.

5, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394047. 6, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401987. 7, Mar. © Mar. 7; B407429. 8, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413436. 9, May. © May 6; B416206. 10, June. © May 28; B420677.

THE AMERICAN SURGEON. © The American Surgeon Pub. Co. v. 18, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394519.

THE AMERICAN SURGEON. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 29; B411663. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B407942 3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B419522. 4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B416834. 5, May. © May 15; B420268. 6, June. © June 23; B422464.

THE AMERICAN SWEDISH MONTHLY. © The Swedish Chamber of Commerce of the U.S. A., inc.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395055, 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B396173. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952); B405959.

4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408635. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B415953. 6, June. © May 25; B417259.

AMERICAN SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA LEAGUE, INC. NEWSLETTER. © American Symphony Orchestra League, inc. v. 4, 1953, no.

1952); B411133. 4-5,

6, May. © May 18; B416133.

THE AMERICAN TEACHER. © American Federation of Teachers.

Federation of Teachers. v. 37, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394783. 5, Feb. © Feb. 3; B398139. 6, Mar. © Mar. 3; B403225. 7, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412393. 8, May. © May 7; B415014.

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY INTRAMURAL LAW REVIEW. © The American University. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, May. © June 3; B419202.

AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSO-CIATION, JOURNAL, © American Veterinary Medical Association.

910, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B399173. 911, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B401719. 912, Mar. © Feb. 24; B406161.

913, Apr. © Mar. 23; B409513. 914, May. © Apr. 24; B413905. 915, June. © May 26; B418625.

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Water Works Association, inc. v. 44, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B399931. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B401417. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B399932. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B406769.

4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412823. 5, May. © May 18; B416716. 6, June. © June 19; B421612.

AMERICAN WEAVE. © American Weave Press.

v. 17, 1953, no. 4. © Jan. 30; B400457.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1. © Apr. 10; B412725.

THE AMERICAN WEEKLY. Magazine section, New York Journal-American. © Hearst Pub. Co., inc. 1952.

Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B393932. Dec. 28, © Dec. 28; B393933. 1953.

Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B396894. Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B397545. Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B400564.

Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B400564. Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B400565. Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B400566. Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B400567. Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B402741. Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B402742. Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402743. Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B405461.

Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B408736. Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B408735.

Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B408737.

```
12
THE AMERICAN WEEKLY. Cont'd. 1953.
     953,

Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B411238,

Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B413977.

Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B413978.

Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B413979.

May 3. © May 3; B416648.

May 10. © May 10; B416649.

May 17. © May 17; B417697.

May 24. © May 24; B417698.

May 31. © May 31; B419468.

June 7. © June 7; B420203.

June 14. © June 14; B421487.
AMERICAN WOODSMAN. © American
       Woodsman, inc.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 2; B400262.
7, Feb. © Feb. 2; B406128.
8, Mar. © Mar. 2; B412705.
      9, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411505.
THE AMERICAN ZIONIST. @ Zionist Organi-
      zation of America.
  v. 43, 1953, no.
9, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B408687.
11, Apr. 5. © Apr. 3; B418392.
13, May 5. © May 1; B415224.
      15, June 5. © June 4; B420260.
   1953, no.
```

```
AMERICANS. The Stevens-Davis Co.
        250, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952);
             B396122.
        B396122.
251, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399154.
252, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B397304.
253, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B400354.
254, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B402321.
255, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B404496.
256, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B407201.
        256, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B407201.

257, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B409951.

258, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B412884.

259, May 9. © May 9; B414842.

260, May 23. © May 23; B417392.

261, June 6. © June 6; B419787.

262, June 20. © June 20; B421686.
```

- AMERICA'S BEST CLOCKERS. © Ben Franklin Abrams. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May 9. © May 9; B417371.
- THE AMICO AGENT. © James Scott Kemper. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 9; B411524.
- AMONG OURSELVES. © The Glemby Co., v. 40, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B397183. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1, 1953; B408172.
- AMONG THE DEEP SEA FISHERS. © The Grenfell Association of America. v. 50, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395994.

v. 51, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 15; B410696.

- AMORIOS. © Michel Publications, inc. 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © May 21; B416578.
- AMOS PARRISH MAGAZINE. @ Amos Parrish & Co., inc. 1952, Dec. © Dec. 1; B412967.

1953, Jan. © Jan. 2; B412968.

Apr. © Apr. 1; B412969.

AMPHENOL ENGINEERING NEWS, @ American Phenolic Corp. 5, 1952, no. S Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice:

8, Nov.-Dec. 1952); B396255. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 2; B403981. 2, Mar.-Apr. © June 11; B421520.

THE ANALYSTS JOURNAL. © The New York Society of Security Analysts, inc.

v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 18; B403091. 2, May. © Apr. 30; B414425.

ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY. © American Chemical Society. v. 24, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394026.

```
v. 25, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 17; B397612.
2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403740.
 3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408452.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413363.
5, May. © May 21; B417783.
  6, June. © June 19; B422319.
```

ANCHORS ANDREWS. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 4, 1952; B398232

ANCHORS, THE SALT WATER DAFFY. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no.

2, Mar. © Jan. 30; B400122. 3, May. © Mar. 10; B407320. 4, July. © May 8; B415631.

ANDY PALMER'S GREAT GUNS. @ Andy Palmer. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394108. 2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399322. 3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B404030. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B416166. 5, May. © May 14; B419495.

ANDY PANDA. SEE Walter Lantz Andy

ANESTHESIA DIGEST. © R. J. Whitacre. v. 3, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B396060

ANESTHESIOLOGY, @ American Society of Anesthesiologists, inc.

V. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 29; B399256. 2, Mar. © Mar. 19; B407772. 3, May. © May 8; B415536.

ANGIOLOGY; the journal of vascular diseases. © The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 16; B413887. 2, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411528.

3, June. © June 11; B420615.

ANIMAL LIFE. Columbus, Ohio ed. © The Humane Society of the City of Columbus,

Humane Society of the City of Ohio.
v. 9, 1953, no.
6, Feb. © Jan. 19; B395621.
7, Mar. © Feb. 20; B401338.
8, Apr. © Mar. 19; B405129.
9, May. © Apr. 19; B411514.

ANNALS OF ALLERGY. © American College of Allergists, inc.

v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Jan. 16, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400064. v. 11, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 6 (in notice: 1952); B405453.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 28; B414303.

ANNALS OF DENTISTRY. © Annals of Dentistry, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 3; B402848. 2, June. © May 27; B418384.

ANNALS OF INTERNAL MEDICINE. @ American College of Physicians.

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B397600. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403339.

3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B409169.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412435. 5, May. © May 14; B418643. 6, June. © June 15; B420329.

THE ANNALS OF MATHEMATICAL STATIS-TICS. © The Institute of Mathematical Statistics.

v. 23, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 18; B395040. v. 24, 1953, no.

1, Mar. @ Mar. 17; B414158.

ANNALS OF OTOLOGY, RHINOLOGY AND LARYNGOLOGY. @ Annals Pub. Co. v. 61, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Feb. 10, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B404243.

v. 62, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © May 25; B420117.

ANNALS OF SURGERY. © J. B. Lippincott

ANNALS OF SURGERY. © J. B. Co. v. 137, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394911. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400171. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B404997. 4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B410201. 5, May. © May 14; B416438. 6, June. © June 16; B421171.

ANNALS OF WYOMING. © Wyoming State Historical Dept. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397130.

THE ANSCONIAN. © General Aniline & Film Corp. 1953. Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 11; B408341. Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 9; B409615.

THE ANTHEM FOLIO. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 5; B396041. 3, Mar. © Jan. 23; B408551. 4, Apr. © Feb. 26; B408552.

THE ANTHONIAN. © St. Anthony's Guild. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B403275.

2, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412570.

ANTHROPOLOGISTS LOOK AT THE WORLD CONFLICT. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 770.

ANTIAIRCRAFT JOURNAL. © U. S. Antiaircraft Association.

v. 96, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 1; B400655, 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 1; B412970, 3, May-June. © June 1; B420794.

ANTIBIOTICS AND CHEMOTHERAPY. © MD Publications, inc.

v. 2, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393168.

12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393168.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B400558.
2, Feb. © Mar. 11; B416259.
3, Mar. © Apr. 6; B409593.
4, Apr. © May 5; B415273.
5, May. © May 20; B417730.
6, June. © June 3; B422314.

THE ANTIOCH REVIEW. © The Antioch Review, inc. v. 12, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 18; B395037.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407805. 2, June. © June 12; B421964.

ANTIQUES. © Straight Enterprises, inc.

v. 63, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30 (in notice: 1952); B400260.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401923. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B405423. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413140. 6, June. © May 28; B418897.

THE ANTIQUES DEALER. © Rosenthal & Smythe, inc. v. 4, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B394127.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B399339. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B405759.

2, Feb. 6 Feb. 13, B403732. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B408752. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B416172. 5, May. © May 9; B417288. 6, June. © June 10; B420316.

THE ANTIQUES JOURNAL. @ The Guide Pub. Co., inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396241.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396241. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399032. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406134. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410463. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B413070.

6, June. © May 29; B418418.

```
3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B407206.
                                                                                                                                                                                THE ARCHERS' MAGAZINE. @ The Archer's
 APARTMENT LIFE. @ Philson Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                             4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B412878.
5, May. © May 28; B418409.
   v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B398052.

2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B399562.

3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B408206.

4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B408206.

5, May. © Apr. 23; B416884.
                                                                                                                                                                                  Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                    7, Jan. © Jan. 15; B396155.
8, Feb. © Feb. 15; B399205.
3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B403960.
                                                                                        APPLIED HYDRAULICS. © The Hydraulics
                                                                                            Pub. Co.
                                                                                           v. 6, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                     4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B410246.
5, May. © May 15; B415015.
6, June. © June 15; B421061.
                                                                                            7. 6, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B399100.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403352.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404190.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409076.
5, May. © May 2; B415504.
6, June. © June 2; B421198.
 APERTURE. @ Minor White.
   v. 1, 1952, no.
3. © Nov. 15; B396132.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHIE COMICS. @ Archie Comic Publica-
                                                                                                                                                                                  tions, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
61, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 14; B400052.
62, May-June. © Mar. 10; B405678.
63, July-Aug. © May 11; B417877.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
4. © Mar. 15; B408203.
  APPAREL MANUFACTURER-THE INTER-
                                                                                        APPLIED MECHANICS REVIEWS. © The
      NATIONAL CLOTHING DESIGNER.
                                                                                            American Society of Mechanical Engineers.
      © Frederick Kogos Pub. Co.
                                                                                           v. 6, 1953, no.
  © Frederick Kogos Pub. Co.
v. 29, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393942.
v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B400016.
2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B406046.
3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B408443.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412530.
                                                                                            7. 1935, No.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B394024.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B399292.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B403210.
4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B407073.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHIE'S GIRLS BETTY AND VERONICA.
© Close-up, inc. 1952, no. 8. © Dec. 22;
                                                                                                                                                                                     B400024
                                                                                            5, May. © Apr. 20; B413364.
6, June. © May 21; B417782.
7, July. © June 16; B421624.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHIE'S PAL JUGHEAD COMICS. @ Archie
                                                                                                                                                                                    Comic Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                  Comic Publications, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
16, Feb. © Dec. 10, 1952; B400053.
17, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B403986.
18, June. © Apr. 13; B412972.
19, Aug. © June 8; B420293.
 THE APPLE RESEARCH DIGEST. @ Wash-
                                                                                        APPLIED MICROBIOLOGY. © The Williams
     ington State Apple Commission, Research
                                                                                             & Wilkins Co.
     Dept.
                                                                                           v. 1, 1953, no.
   1952, no. 72, Dec. © Dec. 31; B393273.
                                                                                            1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B395616.
2, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408681.
3, May. © June 3; B418908.
   1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHIE'S RIVAL REGGIE. © Archie Comic
     73, Jan. © Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);
B400854.
                                                                                                                                                                                     Publications, inc. 1952, no. 8. © Dec. 26;
                                                                                        THE APPRAISAL JOURNAL, © American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers of the National Association of Real Estate Boards.
     74, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403405.
     75, Mar. © Apr. 9; B410722.
76, Apr. © Apr. 29; B414206.
77, May. © May 29; B418414.
78, June. © June 23; B421885.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE. © Portland
                                                                                          National Association of Near
v. 20, 1952, no.
4, Oct. © Oct. 1; B402618.
v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B402619.
2, Apr. © Apr. 2; B411880.
                                                                                                                                                                                     Cement Association.
                                                                                                                                                                                  1953, no.
50. © Mar. 11; B404189.
51. © June 23; B421886.
 APPLIANCE DEALERS REVIEW. © Garfield
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHITECTURAL FORUM. © Time, inc.
     Pub. Co.
   1953,
                                                                                                                                                                                  v. 97, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B393461.
                                                                                        APPROACH. © Approach. 1953, no. 8. © May 17; B415656.
     Jan. © Jan. 10; B399074.
                                                                                                                                                                                  6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B333461.
v. 98, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B401411.
2, Feb. © Mar. 3; B405782.
3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B409591.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B414130.
5, May. © May 27; B421183.
     Feb. © Feb. 10; B399075.
Mar. © Mar. 10; B404134.
Apr. © Apr. 10; B409952.
May. © May 10; B418415.
                                                                                        THE AQUARIUM JOURNAL. @ San Francisco
                                                                                            Aquarium Society, inc.
                                                                                          v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B396051.
     June. © June 10; B422168.
                                                                                            1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B396051.
2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400519.
3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B404375.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B414621.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B416400.
APPLIANCE DIGEST. © Business News Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHITECTURAL METAL. © National Asso-
  v. 1, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393008.
v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                     ciation of Architectural Metal Manufac-
                                                                                                                                                                                     furers
                                                                                             6, June. © May 28; B419374.
                                                                                                                                                                                   1952, no.
    7, 24, 1935, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398542.

2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B403240.

4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413698.

5, May. © May 15; B417471.
                                                                                                                                                                                     14, autumn. © Mar. 25, 1953; B406488.
15, winter, 1952-1953. © May 12;
                                                                                        ARABIAN HORSE NEWS. © Anna Best Joder.
                                                                                          v. 5, 1952, no.

4, Nov. © Nov. 20; B405180.

5, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Dec. 25, 1952

(in notice: 1953); B405181.
                                                                                                                                                                                       B417849.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHITECTURAL RECORD. Western ed.
                                                                                                                                                                                  © F, W. Dodge Corp.
v. 112, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 11; B396140.
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER. © Modern
                                                                                          v. 5, 1953, no.
    Railroads Pub. Co.
                                                                                            7, 5, 1935, No.
6, Feb. © Feb. 10; B405182.
7, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407175.
8, Apr. © Apr. 8; B415654.
9, May. © May 7; B415655.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397516.
                                                                                                                                                                                   v. 113, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 3, B397317.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B397987.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B403971.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408155.
5, May. © May 1; B413652.
                                                                                                                                                                                     1, Jan. © Jan. 11; B400813.
2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B407939.
                                                                                                                                                                                     3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B411131.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B415448.
                                                                                        THE ARBITRATION JOURNAL. © American
                                                                                            Arbitration Association, inc. v. 7, 1952, no. 4. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400644.
     6, June. © June 1; B418470.
                                                                                                                                                                                     5, May. © May 8; B420238.
APPLICATIONS AND INDUSTRY. © American
                                                                                                                                                                                THE ARCHIVE. @ Duke University.
                                                                                        ARCADY DEALER NEWS. @ Arcady Farms
     Institute of Electrical Engineers.
                                                                                                                                                                                  v. 65, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Dec. 18; B395054.
                                                                                          Milling Co.
v. 4, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 21; B392993.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B396847.
  1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399193.
5, Mar. © Mar. 31; B408778.
6, May. © May 21; B417458.
                                                                                                                                                                                  v. 65, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Mar. 13; B412711.
4, Apr. © May 23; B419143.
                                                                                          v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHIVES OF BIOCHEMISTRY AND BIO-
PHYSICS. © Academic Press, inc.
v. 41, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394771.
APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING FOR BUSINESS EXECUTIVES. BUSINESS OWNERS' SUPPLEMENT. © Koster, Dana & Co., inc.
                                                                                               B407748.
                                                                                             2, Feb. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1953);
                                                                                            2, Feb. © Feb. 27 (in notice: B407749.

3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B408787.

4, Apr. © Apr. 28; B415208.

5, May. © June 3; B421446.
  1953,
    Apr. © Mar. 20; B410528.
May. © May 15; B418405.
                                                                                                                                                                                  v. 42, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B398445.

2, Feb. © Mar. 13; B405320.
                                                                                                                                                                                  v. 43, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408331.

2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B414220.

v. 44, 1953, no.

1, May. © June 4; B420607.
APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING FOR BUSINESS
                                                                                        ARCHAEOLOGY. © Archaeological Institute
    EXECUTIVES AND PROFESSIONAL MEN.
    © Koster, Dana & Co., inc.
                                                                                            of America.
                                                                                          v. 5, 1952, no.
  1953,
                                                                                            3, autumn. © Jan. 27, 1953; B397289. 4, winter. © Mar. 31; B410536.
     Apr. © Mar. 20; B410527.
    May. © May 15; B418406.
                                                                                                                                                                                ARCHIVES OF PEDIATRICS. © E. B. Treat
                                                                                        THE ARCHER. © Wilfred H. Brown & Elinor
APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING SERVICE.
                                                                                                                                                                                  & Co., inc.
v. 69, 1952, no.
```

Henry Brown.

v. 2, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Dec. 20; B394062. v. 3, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Mar. 21; B407903. 2, July. © June 10; B421388.

11, Nov. © Nov. 29; B393828. 12, Dec. © Dec. 30; B399347.

v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B403934. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B406921.

© Koster, Dana & Co., inc.

v. 8, 1953, no.

v. 7, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 26; B395186.

1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B397746. 2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B406122.

```
ARCHIVES OF PEDIATRICS. Cent'd.
  v. 70, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B416816.
4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B418062.
5, May. © May 29; B420594.
```

ARCHIVES OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE (Continued as Archives of physical medicine and rehabilitation) © American Congress of Physical Medicine.

v. 33, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394805.

ARCHIVES OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION (Continuing Archives of physical medicine) © American Congress of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation.

tion.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399531.
2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B404411.
3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B410143.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412961.
5, May. © May 21; B417454.

ARE THE SCHOOLS MEETING THE CHILD'S NEEDS? SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 766.

ARGOSY; magazine for men. @ Popular Pub-

lications, inc. v. 336, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B396705. 2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398010.

2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1935; B368 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B402833. 4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407967. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B412363. 6, June. © May 20; B417628.

#### ARIZONA HIGHWAYS. © Arizona Highway Dept.

v. 29, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B394241. 2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B399174. 3, Mar. © Feb. 5; B401720. 4, Apr. © Mar. 3; B405452. 6, June. © May 6; B416344.

7, July. © June 10; B421447.

ARIZONA QUARTERLY, © Arizona Quarterly, University of Arizona. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 19; B406512.

#### THE ARK. @ Arkell Safety Bag Co. v. 1, 1953, no.

. 1, Jan. - Feb. © Jan. 26; B402657. 2, Mar. - Apr. © Mar. 25; B408611. 3, May-June. © May 21; B418899.

#### THE ARKANSAS MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOUR-NAL. © The Journal of the Arkansas Medical Society.

v. 49, 1952, no. 6, Nov. © Nov. 1; B393923.

v. 49, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);

B400852.

B400652. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B403869. 10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404948. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410697. 12, May. © May 1; B422507.

v. 50, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 1; B422508.

ARMAMENTARIUM. © V. Mueller & Co. v. 1, 1952, no. 9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B400888.

#### ARMAVOX. © Arma Corp.

v. 3, 1953, no.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 1; B408619.

3, May-June. © May 26; B418416.

#### ARMED FORCE. © Army & Navy Bulletin, inc.

v. 8, 1952, no. 40, Oct. 4. © Oct. 3; B395075. 41, Oct. 11. © Oct. 10; B395076. 42, Oct. 18. © Oct. 17; B395077.

43, Oct. 25. © Oct. 25; B418301. 44, Nov. 1. © Nov. 1; B418302. 45, Nov. 8. © Nov. 8; B418303.

ARMOR; magazine of mobile warfare. © The

United States Armor Association. United States Armor Association. v. 62, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 2; B400410. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 3; B411310. 3, May-June. © May 26; B418579.

ARMSTRONG'S LOGIC. © Armstrong Cork

ARMSTRONG'S LOGIC. © Arms Co., Floor Division. v. 38, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B396033.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399430.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402815.

4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408703.

5, May. © Apr. 23; B413994.

6, June. © May 27; B417762.

AROMATIC LAB SCENTS. SEE Lab scents.

THE ART EDUCATIONIST. © Binney & Smith

1953.

Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 5; B397951. Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 10; B409082. May-June. © May 1; B413738.

ART IN AMERICA. © Jean Lipman.

v. 40, 1952, no. 4, autumn. © Dec. 31; B393902.

v. 41, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Mar. 25; B408343.
2, spring. © June 4; B422603.

### ART IN FLOWERS. © Art in Flowers Pub.

Co., inc. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394878. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28; B399924. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404912. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411898.

5, May. © Apr. 24; B414255. 6, June. © May 15; B417432. 7, July. © June 16; B421448.

# ART MATERIAL TRADE NEWS. © Edward H. RAT MATERIAL TRADE NEWS. © E. Ellison & Rose K. Ellison. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395365. 2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B399175. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405680. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B411283. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B414256. 6, June. © June 3; B420070.

#### ART METAL MERCHANDISER. © Art Metal Construction Co.

v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394554. 2, Mar. © Mar. 16; B405117. 3, May. © June 2; B419616.

#### ART NEWS. © The Art Foundation, inc.

v. 51, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393061.

8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393061.
v. 51, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396021.
10, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401721.
v. 52, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405679.
2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409240.
3, May. © May 1; B415082.
4, June-Aug. © June 1; B421512.

## THE ART QUARTERLY. © The Detroit Institute of Arts. v. 15, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Dec. 26; B397456.

v. 16, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 6; B408609.

2, summer. © June 24; B422489.

## EL ARTE TIPOGRÁFICO. © National Paper

& Type Co. 1953, no. 289, Jan.-Mar. © Mar. 23; B407439. 290, Apr.-June. © May 27; B417816.

#### THE ARTHUR ANDERSEN CHRONICLE. © Arthur Andersen & Co.

v. 13, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 1; B403468. v. 13, 1953, no.

2, Apr. @ Apr. 1; B409041.

#### THE ARTS MAGAZINE. © The Altruistic Artists Foundation.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393776. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B397941.

## ASBESTOS. © Maud M. Stover, Executrix, Estate of C. J. Stover.

v. 34, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B399270.

```
8, Feb. © Feb. 16 (in notice: 1952);
 B404256.
```

9, Mar. © Mar. 15; B407074. 10, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412301. 11, May. © May 15; B416961. 12, June. © June 15; B421124.

THE ASHLAR. © Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co.

v. 23, 1953, no. 6, Feb. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952); B402081.

9, May. © May 8; B415557.

ASIA AND THE WEST. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 772.

ASIA CALLING. © Pan-Pacific Children's Centers, inc.

v. 6, 1953, no.

V. 5, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397466.
V. 7, 1953, no.
1, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 25; B408204.
2, Apr. © Apr. 8; B415482.
3, May. © May 14; B418061.

ASPIRATION; an air conditioning quarterly.

© Anemostat Corp. of America. v. 8 1952, no. 3, Chicago issue. © Jan. 30,

1953; B406105. THE ASSOCIATION OF OFFICIAL AGRICUL-TURAL CHEMISTS. JOURNAL. @ The Association of Official Agricultural Chem-

ists. v. 35, 1952, no.

4, Nov. 15. © Nov. 26; B392843.

v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403785.

ASTONISHING. © 20th Century Comic Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no.

22, Feb. © Nov. 19, 1952; B394326. 23, Mar. © Dec. 20; B398099. 24, Apr. © Jan. 19, 1953; B407348. 25, June. © Feb. 19; B406071.

26, Aug. @ Apr. 19; B415291. ASTOUNDING SCIENCE-FICTION. © Street

& Smith Publications, inc.

v. 50, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B396052. 6, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B400213.

v. 51, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Feb. 18; B413483. 2, Apr. © Mar. 18; B413484. 3, May. © Apr. 15; B413485. 4, June. © May 20; B418035.

ASTROLOGICAL FORECAST, SEE Carroll Righter's monthly astrological forecast.

ASTROLOGY GUIDE. © Star Guidance, inc.

v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B394235. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 23, 1953; B397117. 3, May-June. © Mar. 26; B408271. 4, July-Aug. © May 18; B416365.

AT'ER. © Associated Transport, inc. v. 1, 1952, no.

9, Dec. © Dec. 15; B398560. 1953. Feb. © Feb. 23; B404196.

v. 1, 1953, no. 12, June. © June 1; B419608.

THE ATHLETIC JOURNAL. © The Athletic Journal Pub. Co.

Journal Pub. Co. v. 33, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396157. 6, Feb. © Feb. 6; B410471. 7, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404782. 8, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412729. 9, May. © May 5; B416846. 10, June. © June 4; B419606.

ATLANTA JOURNAL AND CONSTITUTION

MAGAZINE. © Atlanta Newspapers, inc. 1952, Nov. 30. © Nov. 30; B394005.

Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B394006. Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B404914.

Jan. 4. © Jan. 4 (in notice: 1952); B400056. Jan. 11. © Jan. 11 (in notice: 1952); B400057.

```
1953
 ATLANTA JOURNAL AND CONSTITUTION
         MAGAZINE. Cont'd.
     1953.
         Jan. 18. © Jan. 18 (in notice: 1952); B403303.
Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B403304.
Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B403305.
        Feb. 1: © Feb. 1; B403100.
Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B403106.
Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B404915.
Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B404916.
       Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B404916.
Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B404917.
Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B407101.
Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B407102.
Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B410148.
Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B412838.
Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B412839.
Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B415580.
Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B415581.
May 3. © May 3; B415582.
May 10. © May 10; B416580.
May 17. © May 17; B416581.
May 24. © May 24; B417435.
        May 24. © May 24; B417435.
May 31. © May 31; B419675.
June 7. © June 7; B420072.
June 14. © June 14; B421298.
June 21. © June 21; B421298.
THE ATLANTIC LOG. @ Atlantic Mutual
        Insurance Co. v. 7, 1952, no. 9, Dec. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397185.
THE ATLANTIC MAGAZINE. © The Atlantic
        Refining Co.
    v. 8, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 16; B395310. 4, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402322. 5, Mar. © Mar. 27; B407428.
        6, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412172.
7, May. © May 21; B417817.
8, June. © June 22; B422177.
THE ATLANTIC MONTHLY. © The Atlantic
   Monthly Co.
v. 191, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393084.
2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B396706.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B400479.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405079.
5, May. © Apr. 16; B410399.
6, June. © May 15; B416554.
v. 192, 1953, no.
   v. 192, 1953, no.
1, July. © June 23; B422532.
ATLANTIC NATURALIST. @ Audubon Society
        of the District of Columbia, inc.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 14; B399926.
        4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 14; B406188.
5, May-Aug. © May 27; B418351.
ATLANTIC REPORTER. SECOND SERIES.
        © West Pub. Co.
   © West Pub. Co.
v. 91, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 6. © Dec. 5; B392905.
v. 92, 1952, no.
1, Dec. 13. © Dec. 12; B392906.
2, Dec. 20. © Dec. 19; B395796.
3, Dec. 27. © Dec. 26; B395797.
v. 92, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 3. © Jan. 2; B397571.
5, Jan. 10. © Jan. 9; B397572.
v. 93. 1953, no.
   5, Jan. 10. © Jan. 5; B351312.
v. 93, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B397573.
2, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23; B397574.
3, Jan. 31. © Jan. 30; B401065.
4, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6; B401066.
5, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B406296.
   5, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B406296. v. 94, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 21. © Feb. 20; B406297. 2, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B406298. 3, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B406299. 4, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B409600. 5, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B409601.
   5, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B409601. v. 95, 1953, no. 1, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B409602. 2, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B413515. 3, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B413516. 4, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B413517. 5, Apr. 25. © Apr. 24; B414579. 6, May 2. © May 1; B414580. 7, May 9. © May 8; B416381. v. 96, 1953, no. 1 May 16. © May 15; B418367
```

1, May 16. © May 15; B418367. 2, May 23. © May 22; B419129. 3, May 30. © May 27; B421933. 4, June 6. © June 5; B421934. 5, June 13. © June 12; B421935.

```
THE ATLAS FAMILY. @ The Atlas Powder
    Co. v. 14, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 22;
    B392594
AUDIENCE COVERAGE INDEX AND AUDI-
    ENCE TREND INDEX; a national survey of
    popular music heard over network broad-
     casts. @ Office of Research, inc.
  1952,
    Dec. 18. © Dec. 19; B393447.
    Dec. 25. © Dec. 26; B393448.
  1953.
    Jan. 1. © Jan. 2; B396679.
    Jan. 8. © Jan. 9; B396680.
Jan. 15. © Jan. 16; B400101.
Jan. 22. © Jan. 23; B400102.
Jan. 29. © Jan. 30; B400103.
Feb. 5. © Feb. 6; B407285.
    Feb. 12. © Feb. 13; B407286,
Feb. 19. © Feb. 20; B407287,
Feb. 26. © Feb. 27; B407288,
Mar. 5. © Mar. 6; B407289.
    Mar. 5. © Mar. 6; B407289.
Mar. 12. © Mar. 13; B407290.
Mar. 19. © Mar. 20; B409197.
Mar. 26. © Mar. 27; B409198.
Apr. 2. © Apr. 3; B409199.
Apr. 9. © Apr. 10; B412341.
Apr. 16. © Apr. 17; B414426.
Apr. 23. © Apr. 24; B414428.
    Apr. 23. © May 1; B414428.

May 7. © May 8; B416779.

May 14. © May 15; B417556.

May 21. © May 22; B417557.

May 28. © May 29 (in notice: 1952);
    B419907.
June 4. © June 5; B421180.
June 11. © June 12; B421181.
June 18. © June 19; B422228.
AUDIO ENGINEERING. © Radio Magazines,
    inc.
  v. 36, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393235.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13 (in notice: 1952);
B399405.
    B39400.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B403407.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404945.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411513.
5, May. © May 14; B417909.
THE AUDIO ENGINEERING SOCIETY. JOUR-
  NAL. © Audio Engineering Society.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Apr. 8; B408850.
     2, Apr. © June 24; B421880.
AUDIO-VISUAL COMMUNICATION REVIEW.
     © Dept. of Audio-Visual Instruction,
     National Education Association.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Mar. 1; B414991.
2, spring. © June 1; B420030.
AUDIO-VISUAL GUIDE. © Educational &
    Recreational Guides, inc.
  v. 19, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
       B399534.
    6, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403120.
7, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407730.
8, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411228.
9, May. © Apr. 30; B416055.
AUDITGRAM. © The National Association of
     Bank Auditors and Comptrollers.
  v. 28, 1952, no.
  11, Nov. © Nov. 8; B394266.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952);
       B396359.
     2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B399452.
    25, Feb. © Jan. 25, B353432.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404013.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409409.

5, May. © May 1; B414402.

6, June. © June 5; B419996.
AUDUBON FIELD NOTES. © National Audu-
    bon Society.
   v. 6, 1952, no.
    6, Dec. © Dec. 30 (in notice: 1951);
B394521.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Mar. 5; B406124.
```

```
bon Society.
   v. 55, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 11; B399214.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 23; B412659.
3, May-June. © May 29; B418417.
AUDUBON NATURE BULLETIN. © National
   Audubon Society.
series 22, 1953, no.
1, Feb. (On the farm-a flannel board
          story about conservation) © Mar. 1; B417845.
      841 (849).

2, Feb. (City nature-around the world in a city block or on a walk down Main street)

© Mar. 1; B417846.

3, Feb. (The story of caves) © Mar. 1;
          B417847.
AUFBAU. @ New World Club, inc.
  AUFBAU. © New World Club, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393539. 2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 7, 1953; B395003. 3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 14; B395583. 4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 21; B396462. 5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 28; B397238. 6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 4; B398648. 7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 11; B401106. 8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 18; B401107. 9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 25; B402366. 10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 4; B403524. 11. Mar. 13. © Mar. 11; B404548.
      10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B404548.

11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 11; B404548.

12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 18; B407381.

13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 25; B407382.

14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 1; B408883.
     14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 1; B408883.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 8; B409656.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 15; B410951.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 22; B411963.
18, May 1. © Apr. 29; B413035.
19, May 8. © May 6; B415751.
20, May 15. © May 13; B415752.
21, May 22. © May 20; B417081.
22, May 29. © May 27; B418712.
23, June 5. © June 3; B420384.
24, June 12. © June 10; B420811.
25, June 19. © June 17; B421998.
26, June 26. © June 24; B422884.
AUTHENTIC POLICE CASES. © St. John Pub.
    Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
      26, Mar. © Jan. 6; B398219.
27, May. © Mar. 10; B404870.
28, July. © May 1; B414323.
AUTHOR & JOURNALIST. © Nelson Antrim
   Crawford.
v. 38, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393272.
2, Feb. © Jan. 26; B397942.
      2, Feb. © Jan. 20, B331342.

3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B402149.

4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B406551.

5, May. © Apr. 30; B413754.

6, June. © May 25; B417830.
AUTO. © Trend, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 27, 1952; B398376.
AUTO AGE. © Lion Books, inc.
   1, Feb. © Nov. 17, 1952; B394294.
2, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
          B403050.
       3, June. © Mar. 16; B411551.
AUTO SPORTSMAN. © Trend, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © Apr. 24; B416017.
AUTO TRIM NEWS. © National Association
      of Auto Trim Shops, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr.-May. © Apr. 25; B419527.
THE AUTOMATIC ELECTRIC TECHNICAL
       JOURNAL. © Automatic Electric Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, May. © May 18; B417930.
THE AUTOMATIC LAUNDERER AND
       CLEANER-THE AUTOMATIC SHOPPING
      CENTER. © Walter Turrentine Pub. Co.
    v. 8, 1953, no.
```

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B414228. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B414230. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B414229.

AUDUBON MAGAZINE. © National Audu-

- AUTOMOTIVE AND AIRCRAFT TOOLING AND GAGING (Title on applications: Tooling and gaging) © Tool & Gage News, inc.
  - v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394075.

  - 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B398849. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B409944. 5, May. © May 11; B415662.
  - 6, June. © June 8; B419777.
- AUTOMOTIVE AND AIRCRAFT TOOLING AND GAGING (Title on appl.: Tooling and gaging) © Fred. A. Moore, Sr. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407138.
- AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES. © Chilton Co.,

- inc.
  v. 108, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 6; B395290.
  2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399234.
  3, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B403249.
  4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 18; B405454.
  5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 2; B405455.
  6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 17; B408400.
  7, Apr. 1. © Mar. 31; B411424.
  8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 16; B413583.
  9, May 1. © May 3; B416323.
  10, May 15. © May 19; B422280.
  11, June 1. © June 2; B422279.
  12, June 15. © June 16; B421495.
- AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE DEALER. © Publishers Digest, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1. © Dec. 1; B393209.
- EL AUTOMOVIL AMERICANO. © McGraw-Hill International Corp.
- v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396043,

- 1, Jan. © Jan. 2, B59045. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400583. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404005. 4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B415542. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B414383.
- 6, June. © June 2; B418945.
- THE AVE MARIA. @ Ave Maria Press. 25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 15; B393956. 26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 22; B393957.

- v. 77, 1953, no.
- v. 77, 1953, no.

  1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 29, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B401998.

  2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 5, 1953; B401999.

  3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 12; B402000.

  4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 19; B402001.

  5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 26; B402002.

  6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 2; B402003.

  7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 9; B402004.

  8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 16; B402005.

  9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 23; B402006.

  10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 2; B405683.

  11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 9; B408788.

  12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 16; B408789.

  13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 23; B408790.

  14, Apr. 4. © Mar. 30; B411284.

  15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 6; B411285.

  16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 13; B413907.

  17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 20; B413908.

  18, May 2. © Apr. 27; B413909.

  19, May 9. © May 4; B415213.

  20, May 16. © May 1; B416582.

  21, May 23. © May 18; B416583.

  22, May 30. © May 25; B418352.

  23, June 6. © June 1; B420154.

  24, June 13. © June 8; B422331. © Dec. 29, 1952 (in notice:

- 24, June 13. © June 8; B422331.
- AVENTURAS MACABRAS. © Best Syndicated Features, inc. 1953, no. 1, julio-agosto. © May 19; B416359.
- AVIATION AGE. © Conover Mast Publica
  - tions, inc. v. 19, 1953, no.
  - 1, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B400033. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403328. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406100. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411265. 5, May. © May 4; B415606.
- 6, June. © June 15; B421650.
- AVIATION BUSINESS DIRECTORY OF GREATER NEW YORK, © Air Service Directory, inc.
- v. 5, 1952, no.
  1, winter, 1952-1953. © Jan. 22, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B405876.
- v. 5, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 25; B413400.

- AVIATION LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
  - 1953, no.

  - 953, no.
    127, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395859.
    128, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399911.
    129, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B399912.
    130, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406967.
    131, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406968.
    132, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411749.
    133, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411750.
    134, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415982.
    135, May 8. © May 8; B418173.
    136, May 25. © May 25; B418174.
- AVIATION WEEK. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
  - v. 57, 1952, no.

  - 24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394017. 25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B396346. 26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B396347.
- v. 58, 1953, no.
- 7. 58, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396348.
  2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399262.
  3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B403137.
  4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399263.
  5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403138.
  6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403139.
  7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403140.
  8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B405462.
  9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405463.
  10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B405464.
  11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408707.
  12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408708.
  13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411167.

- 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408708.
  13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411167.
  14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411168.
  15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416444.
  16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413540.
  17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416445.
  18, May 4. © May 4; B416446.
  19, May 11. © May 11; B417607.
  20, May 18. © May 18; B417608.
  21, May 25. © May 25; B418645.
  22, June 1. © June 1; B420786.
  23, June 8. © June 8; B421619.
  24, June 15. © June 15; B421620.
- THE AWAKENER; a journal devoted to Meher Baba. © Circle Productions, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 27; B422604.

```
B-BAR-B RIDERS. SEE Bobby Benson's
  B-Bar-B Riders.
```

```
B-D TIMES. @ Becton, Dickinson & Co.
 v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 18, 1952; B393430.
6, June-July. © May 29, 1953; B419042.
```

THE BABEE-TENDA CRIER. © The Babee-Tenda Corp. v. 6, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 23; B396927.

BABSON'S BUSINESS SERVICE. © Business Statistics Organization, inc. Business inventory-Commodity price forecast. v. 43, 1952, no. 12, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394412.

v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402260. 2, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408501. 3, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411899. 4, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B413916. 5, May 25. © May 25; B421526. Business management-Sales and wage forecasts.

v. 44, 1953, no.

7, 44, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. ⑤ Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B404918.
2, Feb. 2. ⑥ Feb. 2; B404919.
3, Mar. 2. ⑥ Mar. 2; B411901.
4, Apr. 6. ⑥ Apr. 6; B411900.
5, May 4. ⑥ May 4; B416588.
6, June 1. ⑥ June 1; B421534.

Confidential barometer letter.

Confidential barometer letter. v. 43, 1952, no. 44, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B394417. 49, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B394418. 50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394419. 51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394420. 52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394421. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B405684. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B408507. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B408508. 4. Jan. 26. © Jan. 26: B408509.

3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B408508.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B408509.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B408510.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B410781.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B410782.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B410783.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B410785.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B410785.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410786.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23. B410787

12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410787.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410788.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410789.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413913.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413914.

17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B413915.
18, May 4. © May 4; B421528.
19, May 11. © May 11; B416589.
20, May 18. © May 18; B421529.
21, May 25. © May 25; B421530.
22, June 1. © June 1; B421527.

BABSON'S REPORTS. Investment and barometer letter. @ Babson's Reports, inc.

v. 43, 1952, no.
49, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B394413.
50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394414.
51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394415.
52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394416.

52, Dec. 29, © Dec. 29; B394416
v. 44, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B402255.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B402256.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B402257.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402258.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402259.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B408502.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B408503.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408504.

7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B408503.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408504.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B408505.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408506.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410777.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410778.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410779.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410780.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413917.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413918.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B413919.

В

18, May 4. © May 4; B416586. 19, May 11. © May 11; B416587. 20, May 18. © May 18; B421536. 21, May 25. © May 25; B421537. 22, June 1. © June 1; B421535.

BABSON'S WASHINGTON FORECAST. © Business Statistics Organization, inc.

W-1021, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; 394422. W-1022, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394423. W-1023, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394424. W-1024, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394425.

W-1023, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394425.

1953, no.
W-1025, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B401722.
W-1026, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B401723.
W-1027, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B401724.
W-1028, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401725.
W-1029, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B401726.
W-1030, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B408497.
W-1031, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B408498.
W-1032, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408499.
W-1033, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B408500.
W-1035, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410773.
W-1036, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410774.
W-1037, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410775.
W-1038, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410776.
W-1039, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413910.
W-1041, Apr. 27. © Apr. 20; B413911.
W-1041, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B413912.
W-1042, May 4. © May 4; B416584.
W-1043, May 11. © May 11; B416585.
W-1044, May 18. © May 18; B421532.
W-1045, May 25. © May 25; B421533.

BABY CARE MANUAL. © Baby Care Manual,

inc. 1953, no.

51, 1st quarter. © Mar. 13; B404142. 52, 2d quarter. © May 22; B417393.

BABY TALK. © Leam Corp.

v. 18, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 10; B396993.
4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B407329.
5, May. © Apr. 10; B412535.

6, June. © May 10; B416724. 7, July. © June 10; B419960.

BACTERIOLOGICAL REVIEWS. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 16, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 8; B393198. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408659. 2, June. © June 26; B422513.

BADGER HISTORY, © State Historical Society of Wisconsin. v. 6, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 17; B399134. v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Feb. 4; B401703. 6, Feb. © Feb. 27; B404259.

7, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408759. 8, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414122. 9, May. © May 7; B416243.

DET BÄSTA UR READER'S DIGEST.

© Reader's Digest A. B. arg. 10, 1952, nr. 12, december. © Nov. 27; BF0-405. arg. 11, 1953, nr.

rg. 11, 1953, nr.
1, januari. © Jan. 2; BF0-437.
2, februari. © Jan. 30; BF0-438.
3, mars. © Feb. 27; BF0-488.
4, april. © Mar. 27; BF0-509.
5, maj. © Apr. 30; BF0-556.
6, juni. © May 28; BF0-574.

BAFFLING MYSTERIES. © Periodical House, inc.

1953, no. 15, May. © Jan. 28; B399325. 16, July. © Mar. 27; B409204.

BAGOLOGY. © The Chase Bag Co. v. 52, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411394.

BAKELITE REVIEW. © Union Carbide & Carbon Corp. v. 24, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 23; B406480.

BAKERS REVIEW. © Wm. R. Gregory Co.,

v. 106, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B395136.

B395136, 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400009. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404970. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B408438. 5, May. © May 1; B414267. 6, June. © June 1; B418559.

BAKERS WEEKLY. © American Trade Pub.

RAKERS WEEKLY. © American Trac Co. v. 156, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 15. © Dec. 12; B393428. 12, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B393429. 13, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B394852. v. 157, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B400147. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B400148. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B403298. 4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B403309. 5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B403301. 7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 6; B403301. 7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B403302. 8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B405449. 9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B405450. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B405451. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B409154. 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B409155. 13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B409156.

12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B409155.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B409156.
v. 158, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B412264.
2, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B416185.
3, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B416186.
4, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B414254.
5, May 4. © May 1; B416187.
6, May 11. © May 8; B416188.
7, May 18. © May 15; B417321.
8, May 25. © May 22; B417322.
9, June 1. © May 29; B419036.
10, June 8. © June 5; B420153.
11, June 15. © June 12; B422330.

11, June 15. © June 12; B422330.

BAKING FOR PROFIT. © Gas Magazines, inc. v. 4, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Dec. 11; B401602. v. 5, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Apr. 7; B413683.

BAKING INDUSTRY, @ Clissold Pub. Co.

3ARING INDUSTRY. © Chissola Pub. Co. v. 98, 1952, no. 1232, Oct. 11. © Oct. 11; B396160. 1233, Oct. 25. © Oct. 25; B396161. 1236, Dec. 6. © Dec. 6; B396162. 1237, Dec. 20; © Dec. 20; B396163. v. 99, 1953, no. 1238, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952); B201553 R401553.

1239, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17 (in notice: 1952); B401554.

1240, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B405858. 1241, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405859. 1242, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B405860. 1243, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14 (in notice: 1952);

B409064.

1244, Mar. 28. @ Mar. 28 (in notice: 1952); B409065.

1245, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B415497. 1246, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415498.

BALLYHOO. © Dell Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, summer. © May 19; B417343.

BANKERS INVESTMENT SERVICE. © Bondex,

Government bonds bulletin.

V. G53, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B407618,

2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B407619.

Bondex bulletin - government bonds - muni-

cipal bonds.
v. G53, 1953, no.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B407620.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B407621.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B407622.

6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B407623.

```
BANKERS INVESTMENT SERVICE. Cont'd.
Bondex bulletin - government bonds - municipal bonds.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B407624.
8, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B407625.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407626.
```

#### BANKERS MONTHLY. © Rand McNally &

Co. v. 69, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B397013. 12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B397013 v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B400116. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401696. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405707. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412441. 5, May. © May 8; B416314. 6, June. © June 5; B421122.

BANKING. © American Bankers Association.

v. 45, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Jan 2; B396839.
8, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401559.
9, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404889. 10, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411404. 11, May. © May 1; B415334. 12, June. © June 1; B419333.

THE BANKING LAW JOURNAL. © Brady

THE BANKING LAW JOURNAL.
Pub. Corp.
v. 69, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Oct. 24; B400957.
11, Nov. © Nov. 28; B400958.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B400959.
v. 70, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B413634.
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B413635.
3, Mar. © Mar 20; B413636.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413637.

BANKING NEWSLETTER. (Continued as Banking's newsletter) © American Bankers Association. v. 14, 1952, no. 8, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393073.

BANKING'S NEWSLETTER (Continuing Banking newsletter) © American Bankers Association.

v. 14, 1953, no. 9, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B398520. 10, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B401812. 11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B414377. 12, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412950.

v. 15, 1953, no. 1, May 15. © May 15; B416712.

BANKRUPTCY LAW REPORTS. © Commerce House, inc.

1953, no.

953, no.
1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B399891.
2, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399892.
3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399893.
4, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B407010.
5, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411789.
6, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411790.
7, May 5. © May 5; B415972.

8, May 29. © May 29; B420173.

BANTAM CROSSWORDS. © Petco Press. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Jan. 4 (in notice: 1952); B400834.

BANTA'S GREEK EXCHANGE. © George Banta Pub. Co.

Banta Pub, Co. v. 40, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Dec. 15; B394533. v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 18; B410440. 2, Apr. © June 8; B422272.

BAPTIST ADULT UNION QUARTERLY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415101.

BAPTIST INTERMEDIATE UNION QUARTER-LY I; ages 13-14. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B414105.

BAPTIST INTERMEDIATE UNION QUARTER-LY II; ages 15-16. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4;

BAPTIST JUNIOR UNION QUARTERLY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B414102.

BAPTIST LEADER. © The Judson Press. v. 14, 1953, no. 12, Mar. © Jan. 28; B400369. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Feb. 23; B405913. 2, May. © Apr. 2; B413398. 3, June. © Apr. 27; B419531. 4, July. © May 26; B420281.

THE BAPTIST STUDENT. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 32, 1953, no.

52, 1935, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 4; B405048.
5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405049.
6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B415112.
7, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418025.

THE BAPTIST TRAINING UNION MAGAZINE. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

8aprist Convention.
v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B405052.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405053.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B415098.
4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418023.

BAPTIST YOUNG PEOPLE'S UNION QUARTERLY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 54, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415102.

BAR & FOOD; the national magazine of the bar-restaurant owner (Continued as Bar-restaurant) © Conover-Mast Publications,

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B399238. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B403260. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B403261 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B406099.

THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. JOURNAL. © Bar Association of the District of Columbia.

v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B399176.

839916. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6, 1953; B406167. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B409514. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412269. 5, May. © May 5; B418571.

6, June. © June 13; B421415.

BAR-RESTAURANT (Continuing Bar & food)
© Conover-Mast Publications, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412583. 5, May. © May 5; B416333. 6, June. © June 15; B421649.

BARBER'S JOURNAL. © American Hair-

dresser, inc. v. 55, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 25 (in notice: 1952); B403286. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B407739.

BARBOUR'S DOW THEORY SERVICE. © Barbour's Dow Theory Service, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no.

7. 7, 1952, no.
43, Oct. 24, © Oct. 24; B392995.
44, Oct. 31. © Oct. 31; B392996.
45, Nov. 7. © Nov. 7; B392997.
46, Nov. 14; © Nov. 14; B392998.
47, Nov. 21. © Nov. 21; B392999.
48, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B393000.
49, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B393001.
50, Dec. 12, © Dec. 12; B393002.
51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394853.
52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B394854.
7, 8, 1953, no.

52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B394854
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B407103.
2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B407104.
3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B407105.
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B407106.
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B407107.
6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B407108.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B408511.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B408512.
9, Feb. 27; © Feb. 27; B409515.

10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 10; B409516. 11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B412323. 11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B412323.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B412324.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B409241.
14, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B414260.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B414261.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B414262.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B414263.
18, May 1. © May 1; B416590.
19, May 8. © May 8; B416591.
20, May 15. © May 15; B416592.
21, May 22. © May 22; B422333.
22, May 29. © May 29; B422334.

BARE. © D. & L. Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, May. © Apr. 13; B410736.

BARNARD ALUMNAE MAGAZINE. @ Associate Alumnae of Barnard College. v. 42, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Nov. © Oct. 23; B403318. 2, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. ©Dec. 19; B395547. v. 42, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952); B401564.

4, Mar. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952);

B408321. 5, Apr. © Mar. 26; B412265.

BARRETT SERVICE BULLETIN. © The Leon J. Barrett Co.

94, Feb. © Jan. 22; B395973. 95, May. © Apr. 27; B412635.

BARRON'S NATIONAL BUSINESS AND FI-NANCIAL WEEKLY. © Barron's Pub.

Co., inc. v. 33, 1953, no.

7. 33, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 3; B393518.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 10; B394980.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 17; B395549.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 24; B396457.
5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 31; B397204.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 7; B398621.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 14; B399634.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 21; B401087.
9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 28; B402351.
10 Mar. 9. © Mar. 7, B403487.

9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 28; B402351.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 7; B403487.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 14; B404509.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 21; B405523.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar 28; B407356.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 4; B408864.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 11; B409635.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 18; B410928.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 25; B411935.
18, May 4. © May 2; B412999.
19, May 11. © May 9; B415707.
20, May 18, © May 16; B415708.
21, May 25. © May 23; B417057.
22, June 1. © May 30; B418687.
23, June 8. © June 6; B420376.
24, June 15. © June 13; B420808.
25, June 29. © June 27; B422863.

BASEBALL DIGEST. © Baseball Digest.
v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393879.
3, Mar. © Jan. 22, 1953; B400433.
4, Apr. © Feb. 20; B403782.
5, May. © Mar. 26; B410464.
6, June. © Apr. 28; B414212.
7, July. © May 27; B420343.

BASEBALL MAGAZINE. © The Baseball Magazine Co. v. 90, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952); B396257.

2, May. © Apr. 1; B408791. 3, June. © May 1; B413920. 4, July. © June 1; B419676.

BASEBALL STORIES. © Flying Stories, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, spring. © Jan. 2; B394870

8, summer. © May 19; B417595.

BASIL. © Dean Publications. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 4, 1952; B398222.
2, Mar. © Jan. 6, 1953; B398223.
3, May (Title on appl.: Basil the royal cat) © Mar. 6; B408268.

inc. 1953, no. 75, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B392920. 76, Apr.-May. © Feb. 18, 1953; B403168. 77, June-July. © Apr. 15; B413685. 78, Aug.-Sept. © June 17; B421767. BATTLE. © Foto Parade, inc.

BATMAN. © National Comics Publications,

3ATTLE. © Foto Parade, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 17, Feb. © Nov. 17, 1952; B394316. 18, Mar. © Dec. 15, B398110. 19, Apr. © Jan. 15; 1953; B401622. 20, May. © Feb. 15; B406073. 21, July. © Mar. 16; B411547.

BATTLE ACTION. @ Newsstand Publications,

inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
9, Feb. © Nov. 14, 1952; B394317.
10, Mar. © Dec. 15; B398098.
11, Apr. © Jan. 14, 1953; B407350.
12, May. © Feb. 14; B406074.

BATTLE BRADY. © Interstate Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Feb. © Nov. 25, 1952; B394325.
12, Mar. © Dec. 24; B398097.
13, Apr. © Jan. 25, 1953; B407351.
14, June. © Feb. 24; B406076.

BATTLE CRY. © Stanmor Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Jan.-Feb. © Nov. 10, 1952; B397989.
6, Mar.-Apr. © Dec. 31 (in notice: 1953); B401481.

BATTLE STORIES. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B396118.
9, May. © Feb. 13, 1953; B402596.
10, July. © Apr. 15; B412615.
11, Sept. © June 12; B421035.

BATTLEFIELD. © Animirth Comics, inc. 9, Mar. © Dec. 24; B400186.
10, Apr. © Jan. 25, 1953; B401623.
11, May. © Feb. 25; B406075.

BATTLEFRONT. © Postal Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Feb. © Nov. 17, 1952; B394327. 10, Mar. © Dec. 15; B398107. 11, Apr. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401621. 12, July. © Mar. 16; B411546.

BAYLOR LAW REVIEW. © Baylor Law Re-

view. v. 5, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Dec. 11; B399383. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Mar. 27; B407904.

LE BAYOU. © University of Houston. 16th yr., 1952, no.
52, winter. © Dec. 22; B396098.
17th yr., 1953, no.
53, spring. © Mar. 22; B417980.

THE BEARING ENGINEER. © The Torrington Co. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 15; B397937. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 15; B407142.

BEARINGS. © Keenan-Davidson Co. 1953, June. © May 8; B417375.

BEAUTY CULTURE. © American Hairdresser Pub. Co., inc. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401707. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407738. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B412963.

BEAUTY FASHION. © Pope Pub. Corp. v. 37, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B393054. v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);

B396687.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401437.

3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405480, 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412347, 5, May. © May 12; B415350.

6, June. © June 11; B420008.

BEAUTY PARADE. © Beauty Parade, inc. 

B398563. 3, July. © Apr. 3; B408207. 4, Sept. © May 27; B417655.

DET BEDSTE FRA READER'S DIGEST. & Det Bedste af Reader's Digest A/S.

& Det Bedste af Reader's Digest A/
årg. 7, 1952, nr.

11, november. © Nov. 1; BF0-406.
12, december. © Dec. 1; BF0-407.
årg. 8, 1953, nr.
1, januar. © Jan. 2; BF0-444.
2, februar. © Feb. 2; BF0-445.
3, marts. © Mar. 2; BF0-492.
4, april. © Apr. 1; BF0-493.
5, maj. © May 1; BF0-572.
6, juni. © June 1; BF0-592.

THE BEER ANALYST. © Wahl-Henius Institute.

1952,

Nov. © Dec. 29; B392595. Dec. © Jan. 27, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B399143.

1953, Jan. © Feb. 20; B400890. Feb. © Mar. 23; B405337. Mar. © Apr. 7; B409081. Apr. © May 8; B414208. May. © June 22; B421906.

BEER DISTRIBUTOR. © Beer Distributor

Pub. Co.
v. 18, 1952, no.
9, Nov. © Nov. 8; B393003.
10, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394855.
v. 18, 1953, no.
11, Jan. © Jan. 23; B399177.
12, Feb. © Feb. 26; B405163.
v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408323.
2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414264.
3, May. © May 28; B418627.

THE BEGINNER. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.

BEGINNER BIBLE STORY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 75, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415115.

BEGINNER LEADER. SEE The Nursery-Beginner leader.

BEGINNER-PRIMARY DIVISION. SEE The Concordia Sunday school teacher. Beginner-primary division.

BEGINNER TEACHER. © Nazarene Pub. House. v. 7, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © Sept. 1; B409881. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409882.

BEGINNER TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B414103.

BEGINNER TEACHER. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.

BEGINNERS BIBLE LESSON LEAFLETS. © Beacon Hill Press. v. 15, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © Sep. 1; B409885. v. 15, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409886.

THE BEGONIAN. © The American Begonia

Society, inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413848. 5, May. © May 1; B416883.

THE BELL SYSTEM TECHNICAL JOURNAL. © American Telephone & Telegraph Co. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B400846.

2, Mar. © Mar. 23; B406501. 3. May. © June 1; B418436.

BEMISTORY. © Bemis Bro. Bag Co.

v. 12, 1952, no. 1. Dec. © Dec. 4: B394776. 1, Dec. © Dec. 4; B354770.
v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394777.
3, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B397736.
4, Mar. © Mar. 3; B408839.
5, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408840.
6, May. © May 1; B415658.

THE BENEFACTOR. © Alfred Lawson. v. 4, 1953, no. 26. © Mar. 19; B405130.

THE BERKELEY BEACON. © Andrew Mac-millan. v. 7, 1953, no. 5, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403792.

BERNARR MACFADDEN'S VITALIZED PHYSICAL CULTURE. © Bernarr Macfadden.

v. 97, 1953, no.

. 97, 1933, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 26, 1952; B394139.
2, Mar. © Jan. 30, 1953; B397300.
3, Apr. © Mar. 1; B404761.
4, May. © Mar. 31; B410466.
5, June. © Apr. 30; B416821.

BERNAT HANDICRAFTER. © Emile Bernat & Sons Co. 1953,

34. © Jan. 6; B394094. 35. © May 22; B419164. 162. © Mar. 30; B408113.

BEST CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Best Publications, inc.

1953, no. 42, Feb. © Dec. 26, 1952; B397732. 43, Apr. © Mar. 13, 1953; B405105. 44, June. © Apr. 30; B417681.

BEST OF THE WEST. © Magazine Enterprises

7, Mar. © Jan. 20; B396184. 8, May-June (A-1, no. 81) © Mar. 17; B406490.

9, July-Aug. (A-1, no. 85) © May 29; B418463.

BEST SELLERS. @ University of Scranton.

v. 12, 1952, no.
15, Nov. 1. © Nov. 1; B394379.
16, Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B394380.
17, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B394381.
18, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394382.

18, Dec. 15, © Dec. 15; B394382.
v. 12, 1953, no.
19, Jan, 1, © Jan, 1; B421334.
20, Jan, 15. © Jan, 15; B421838.
21, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B421839.
22, Feb. 15, © Feb. 15; B421840.
23, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B421841.
24, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B421842.
v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B421843.
2, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B421844.
3, May 1. © May 1; B421845.

BEST TRUE FACT DETECTIVE. © Newsbook Pub. Corp.

v. 9, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Jan. 16; B398498. 4, May. © Mar. 18; B408005.

BEST WESTERN. © Stadium Pub. Corp. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952); B405951.

5, May. © Mar. 9; B404748. 6, Aug. © May 15; B417914.

DAS BESTE AUS READER'S DIGEST. © The Reader's Digest Association, inc.

Reader's Digest Association, inc.
5. Jahrg., 1952, Nr.
11, November. © Nov. 1; BF0-469.
12, Dezember. © Dec. 1; BF0-470.
6. Jahrg., 1953, Nr.
1, Januar. © Dec. 26, 1952; BF0-471.
2, Februar. © Feb. 2, 1953; BF0-472.
3, Marz. © Feb. 26; BF0-490.
4, April. © Mar. 26; BF0-511.
5, Mai. © Apr. 27; BF0-588.
6, Juni. © May 26; BF0-609.

```
DAS BESTE AUS READER'S DIGEST.
   DAS BESTE AUS READER'S DIGEST.

© Verlag Das Beste, G.m.b.H.

5. Jahrg., 1952, Nr.

12, Dezember. © Nov. 28; BF0-404.

6. Jahrg., 1953, Nr.

1, Januar. © Dec. 29, 1952; BF0-447.

2, Februar. © Jan. 28, 1953; BF0-467.

3, Mars. © Feb. 27; BF0-491.

4, April. © Mar. 27; BF0-514.

6, Juni. © May 28; BF0-606.
DET BESTE FRA READER'S DIGEST.
      © Det Beste A/S.
  © Det Beste A/S.
arg. 6, 1952, nr.
12, desember. © Dec. 1; BF0-408.
arg 7, 1953, nr.
1, januar. © Jan. 7; BF0-428.
2, februar. © Feb. 4; BF0-446.
3, mars. © Mar. 4; BF0-489,
4, april. © Apr. 1; BF0-587.
5, mai. © May 6; BF0-555.
6, juni. © June 3; BF0-591.
THE BETA CLUB JOURNAL. © National
      Beta Club.
  Beta Club.
v. 19, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 4; B407085.
v. 19, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 2; B407086.
6, Feb. © Jan. 27; B407087.
7, Mar. © Feb. 25; B407088.
8, Apr. © Mar. 19; B409570.
THE BETA THETA PI. © Beta Theta Pi
      Fraternity.
  7, 80, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Jan. 23; B396977.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B410441.
5, May. © Apr. 18; B416233.
      6, June. © May 23; B419623.
THE BETHANY BIBLE STUDENT. © Chris-
      tian Board of Publication.
  v. 68, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 1; B403322.
3, July-Sep. © June 1; B422572.
THE BETHANY BIBLE TEACHER.
      © Christian Board of Publication.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 1; B403323.
3, July-Sep. © June 1; B422573.
THE BETHANY GUIDE. © Christian Board
     of Publication.
  v. 27, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393984.
5, Feb. © Jan. 13, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
         B400865.
     6, Mar. © Feb. 18; B403994.
7, Apr. © Mar. 16; B408517.
8, May. © Apr. 21; B415600.
9, June. © May 15; B417334.
10, July. © June 8; B422567.
BETHEL SEMINARY QUARTERLY. © Bethel
  Theological Seminary.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 14; B402853.
      3, May. © May 15; B416908.
BETTER BUSINESS BY TELEPHONE.
      © Boyce Morgan & Associates.
   1952,
     Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B396373.
      Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B396374.
    1953,
Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396375.
Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396376.
Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B407433.
Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B407434.
Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B407435.
Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B407436.
Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B419586.
Apr. 25 (Special report supplement; How to adjust complaints by telephone)
© Apr. 25; B419587.
May 11 (Special report supplement;
Avoid the Great American rudeness)
© May 11; B419588.
May 25. © May 25; B419589.
  1953.
```

& Steel Industries, inc.

v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395456.

```
BETTER CASTINGS. © Continental Copper
```

© Beverage Media, ltd. v. 26, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394046. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397512.

10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403229. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409080. 12, May. © May 1; B414210.

```
2, Feb. © Feb. 10, 1953; B398845.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B402571.
                                                                                             v. 27, 1953, no.
                                                                                                1, June. © June 1; B419617.
      4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B408126, 5, May. © May 7; B415481. 6, June. © June 9; B420637.
                                                                                           BEWARE TERROR TALES. © Fawcett Pub-
                                                                                               lications, inc.
                                                                                             No. 1, 1953, no.
6, Mar. © Dec. 10, 1952; B393864.
v. 2, 1953, no.
7, May. © Feb. 6; B402603.
8, July. © Apr. 8; B411817.
BETTER CROPS WITH PLANT FOOD.
© American Potash Institute, inc.
  © American Potash Institute, i
v. 36, 1952, no.
10, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393427.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B402125.
2, Feb. © Mar. 5; B405742.
3, Mar. © Apr. 8; B412262.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B414253.
                                                                                          BEYERS FÜR ALLE. Häuslicher Ratgeber.

© Verlag Otto Beyer, G.m.b.H.

22. Jahrg., 1953, Heft

1. © Jan. 1; BF0-532,

2. © Feb. 1; BF0-533,

3. © Mar. 1; BF0-534,

4. © Apr. 1; BF0-535,

5. © May 1; BF0-536,

6. © Lyne 1, BF0-601
BETTER FARMING. © The Oliver Corp.
   1953.
     spring, © Mar. 10; B403970,
     summer. © June 10; B420777.
                                                                                                6. © June 1; BF0-601.
                                                                                           BEYERS HANDARBEIT UND WÄSCHE.
BETTER GOATKEEPING. © Better Goat-
   keeping Institute, inc.
v. 8, 1952, no.
4, Nov. © Mar. 4, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                Strickmoden. © Verlag Otto Beyer
                                                                                             G.m.b.H.

23. Jahrg., 1953, Heft.

1. © Jan. 1; BF0-546.

2. © Feb. 1; BF0-547.
        B411837.
      5, Dec. © Mar. 4, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B411838
                                                                                                3. © Mar. 1; BF0-548.
                                                                                                4. © Apr. 1; BF0-549.
5. © May 1; BF0-550.
6. © June 1; BF0-602.
BETTER HEALTH. © Better Health Pub.
     Corp. 1953, summer. © May 19;
B416148.
                                                                                           BEYERS MODE FÜR ALLE. © Verlag Otto
                                                                                            BEYERS MODE FÜR ALLE
Beyer G.m.b.H.
29. Jahrg., 1952, Heft
12. © Dec. 1; BF0-434.
30. Jahrg., 1953, Heft
1. © Jan. 1; BF0-541.
2. © Feb. 1; BF0-542.
3. © Mar. 1; BF0-543.
4. © Apr. 1; BF0-544.
5. © May 1; BF0-545.
6. © June 1; BF0-603.
BETTER HOMES AND GARDENS. © Mere-
     dith Pub. Co.
  dith Pub. Co.
v. 31, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 10; B395969.
3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B412643.
4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B405445.
5, May. © Apr. 10; B414932.
6, June. © May 10; B416894.
7, July. © June 10; B421862.
BETTER LIVING. © E. I. Du Pont de
                                                                                           THE BEYOND. @ Unity Pub. Corp.
     Nemours & Co., Inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 29, 1952;B396242.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 24; 1953; B405331.
                                                                                             1953, no.
                                                                                               19, Mar. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396187.
20, May. © Feb. 18, 1953; B401980.
21, July. © Apr. 17; B413657.
BETTER LIVING. © Mass Market Publica-
  tions, inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B394497.
2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B398312.
3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B403131.
4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B408449.
5, May. © Apr. 16; B412536.
6, June. © May 14; B416740.
7, July. © June 18; B421615.
                                                                                          BEYOND FANTASY FICTION. © Galaxy Pub.
Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © Apr. 20;
B420573.
                                                                                           THE BIBLE ARCHAEOLOGICAL DIGEST.
                                                                                               © J. O. Kinnaman & Flo V. Kinnaman.
v. 7, 1952, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © Feb. 23,
1953; B409400.
                                                                                           BIBLE KNOWLEDGE. SEE All Bible graded
BETTER LIVING MAGAZINE. © Sonotone
                                                                                               series of Sunday school lessons.
     Corp.
  v. 14, 1952, no.
3, Nov. © Dec. 11; B416860.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Apr. 7; B416861.
                                                                                           BIBLE LESSONS FOR ADULTS. © Pierce &
                                                                                                Washabaugh.
                                                                                             v. 8, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 6; B401965.
3, July-Sep. © Apr. 27; B413116.
BETTER ROADS. © A. Perrin.
                                                                                           BIBLE LESSONS FOR ADULTS. Teacher's
  v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398501.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B401694.
                                                                                                quarterly. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
                                                                                               7, 8, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 13; B401966.
3, July-Sep. © Apr. 28; B417959.
     2, Feb. 16; B406925.
4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412568.
5, May. © May 15; B416167.
6, June. © June 16; B422230.
                                                                                           BIBLE LESSONS FOR YOUTH. © Pierce &
                                                                                                Washabaugh.
                                                                                             v. 8, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Dec. 30, 1952; B411839.
3, July-Sep. © Apr. 9, 1953; B413114.
BETWEEN EDITIONS. © The Bulletin Co.
  v. 12, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 12; B398541.
  v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 28; B402865.
                                                                                          BIBLE LESSONS FOR YOUTH. Teacher's quarterly. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 3; B401967.
     2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B417357.
BEVERAGE BLUE BOOK AND OFFICIAL
     PRICE LIST. SEE Connecticut beverage
                                                                                                3, July-Sep. © Apr. 6; B413115.
     journal-Connecticut Beverage blue book
                                                                                          BIBLE PATHWAYS. © Nyal D. Royse,
v. 1, 1952, no. 1-13. © Dec. 20; B399564.
     and official price list.
BEVERAGE MEDIA. Metropolitan edition.
```

BIBLE PICTURE CARDS. © Providence Lithograph Co. v. 11, 1952, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © Sep. 15; B378853.

BIBLE PICTURE CARDS. © Pierce & Smith. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395822.

```
BIBLE PICTURE CARDS. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 31; B410559.
```

BIBLE STORIES IN PICTURES. © Concordia Pub. House. 1952, no.

15, Nov. 9-Nov. 30. © Nov. 5; B393360. 16, Dec. 7-Dec. 28. © Dec. 10; B393361. 1953, no.

953, no. 17, Jan. 4-Jan. 25. © Jan. 2; B399469, 18, Feb. 1-Feb. 22. © Feb. 2; B403900, 19, Mar. 1-Mar. 22. © Mar. 2; B407180, 20, Mar. 29-Apr. 19. © Mar. 13; B422267.

THE BIBLE STUDENT; a Bible study quarter ly for senior Bible class. v. 31, 1953, no. 2, Jan. (The two Epistles of the Thessalonians) © Jan. 2; B398027.

BIBLE TALES FOR YOUNG FOLK. © Official Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © Apr. 10; B415286.

BIBLE TEACHER LEADER, SEE Standard Bible teacher Leader.

THE BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA. PAPERS. © Bibliographical AMERICA. PAPERS. © Bioliograph Society of America. v. 44, 1950, no. 3, 3d quarter. © Sep. 16; B398884. v. 45, 1951, no. 2, 2d quarter. © June 26; B398885. v. 46, 1952, no. 4, 4th quarter. © Dec. 31; B395369. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, 1st quarter. © Mar. 28; B416042.

BIBLIOTHECA SACRA. © Dallas Theologi-Cal Seminary & Graduate School of Theology. v. 110, 1953, no. 437, Jan, Mar. © Mar. 27; B410535.

BIG BOOK WESTERN MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc.

1, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B394845. 2, May. © Feb. 27, 1953; B405012. 3, July. © Apr. 24; B414435.

BIG DETECTIVE CASES. © Dell Pub. Co... inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 7, winter. © Jan. 6; B396283. 8, spring. © Apr. 7; B411436.

BIG TEX. © Toby Press, inc. © 1953, no. 1, June. © Feb. 6; B401545.

BIG TOWN. © National Comics Publications, 1953, no.

20, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 21; B401393. 21, May-June. © Mar. 18; B407992. 22, July-Aug. © May 20; B417309. BILL BATTLE. © Fawcett Publications,

inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Nov. 28, 1952; B393863. 4, Apr. © Jan. 28, 1953; B402594.

THE BILLBOARD. © The Billboard Pub. Co.

V. 64, 1952, no.
47, Nov. 22. © Nov. 17; B400232.
50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 8; B396258.
51, Dec. 20; © Dec. 15; B396259.
52, Dec. 27, © Dec. 22; B396260. 1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396261. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice B400233, 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 12; B400234, 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 19; B401083, 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 26; B412514, 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 2; B401084, 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 9; B401085, 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 16; B401728, 9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 23; B406173, 10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 2; B410138, 11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 9; B410139, 13, Mar. 21. © Mar. 16; B410140, 13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 23; B410587, 14, Apr. 14. © Mar. 30; B410588.

15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 6; B412515.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 13; B412516.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 20; B415312.
18, May 2. © Apr. 27; B415313.
19, May 9. © May 4; B417889.
20, May 16. © May 11; B417890.
21, May 23. © May 18; B417891.
22, May 30. © May 25; B417892.
23, June 6. © June 1; B419678.
24, June 13. © June 8; B420799.
25, June 20; © June 15; B421470.

BILLY THE KID ADVENTURE MAGAZINE. © Toby Press, inc. 1953, no.

16, Apr.-May. © Feb. 6; B401548. 17, June-July. © Apr. 8; B410230.

BIO-DYNAMICS. © Bio-dynamic Farming & Gardening Association, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, 2, winter-spring. © May 8; B416851.

THE BIOLOGICAL PHOTOGRAPHIC ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © The Biological Photographic Association, inc.

4, Nov. © Nov. 20; B393885. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 16; B408608.

BIOS. © F. G. Brooks. v. 23, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401535.

v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Apr. 4; B417026. 2, May. © May 22; B418065.

THE BIOSOPHICAL REVIEW. © School for Biosophical Research Within Man. v. 9, 1951, no. 4, May-June. © May 15; B394785

THE BISCUIT AND CRACKER BAKER. © American Trade Pub. Co.

© American Trade Pub. Co. v. 41, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393953. v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13 (in notice: 1952); B400149. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B401718. 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B407747. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412550. 5, May. © May 14; B416513. 6, June. © June 15; B422329.

BITZARON; the Hebrew monthly of America,

© Bitzaron, inc.

© Bitzaron, inc.

v. 27, 1952, no.

2, Nov. © Dec. 10; B396065.

v. 27, 1953, no.

3, Dec.-Jan. © Jan. 26; B402134.

4, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 20 (in notice; 1952);

B408792.

5, Apr. © May 13; B417465.

THE BI-WEEKLY SCHOOL LAW LETTER. © Robert R. Hamilton.

v. 2, 1952, no. 22, Dec. 25. © Dec. 25; B392593.

v. 2, 1953, no.
23, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B394066,
24, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B395982,
25, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B397980.

26, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B400889.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B402886, 2, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B405144, 3, Apr. 2. © Mar. 3; B408205.

3, Apr. 2. © Mar. 3; B408205. 4, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B410734. 5, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B413131. 6, May 14. © May 14; B415657. 7, May 28. © May 28; B417967. 8, June 11. © June 11; B420612. 9, June 25. © June 25; B422514.

BLACK DIAMOND WESTERN. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 44, Apr. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952); B401814.

45, June. © Mar. 24; B408447. 46, Aug. © May 21; B417770.

THE BLACK KNIGHT. © Toby Press, inc. 1953, no. 1, May. © Feb. 3; B401544.

BLACKHAWK. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no.

7. 1, 1953, no. 62, Mar. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393434. 63, Apr. © Jan. 21, 1953; B399237. 64, May. © Feb. 20; B403256. 56, June. © Mar. 20; B408406. 66, July. © Apr. 22; B412881. 67, Aug. © May 22; B417484. 68, Sept. © June 24; B422584.

BLAST FURNACE AND STEEL PLANT. © Steel Publications, inc.

v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B397118. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400528.

2, Feb. © Mar. 9; B405772. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411303. 5, May. © May 8; B416244. 6, June. © June 5; B419916.

BLONDIE COMICS MONTHLY. © King Features Syndicate, inc.

v. 1, 1952, no. 49, Dec. © Oct. 10; B394907.

49, Dec. © Oct. 10; B394907. v. 1, 1953, no. 50, Jan. © Nov. 10, 1952; B407053. 51, Feb. © Dec. 10; B407054. 52, Mar. © Jan. 10, 1953; B407055. 53, Apr. © Feb. 10; B415326. 54, May. © Mar. 10; B415327.

BLOOD: THE JOURNAL OF HEMATOLOGY. © Grune & Stratton, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B392579. v. 8, 1953, no. 7. 8, 1933, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B395063. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B399206. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B404132. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410730. 5, May. © May 13; B415488. 6, June. © June 11; B420614.

BLUE PRINT FOR HEALTH. © Blue Cross Commission.

v. 7, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Mar. 9; B404495. 3, summer. © May 25; B421387.

BLUE SKY LAW REPORTS, © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1952, no. 106, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395860.

106, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395860.
1953, no.
107, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399913.
108, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B407003.
109, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B407004.
110, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B407005.
111, Mar. 13; © Mar. 13; B407006.
112, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411792.
113, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411809.
114, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411808.

114, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411808, 115, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415985, 116, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415986, 117, May 7. © May 7; B419236, 118, May 14. © May 14; B419237, 119, May 22. © May 22; B419238, 120, June 2. © June 2; B420175.

THE BLUE VULTURE. © Hugh Herbert Benton. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394953. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 17; B406918.

BLUEBOOK MAGAZINE. @ McCall Corp. v. 96, 1953, no.

7, 1935, 1953, 1953; 1952; 195259. 4, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; 195929. 5, Mar. © Feb. 23; 1953; 195929. 6, Apr. © Mar. 27; 19407964.

1, May. © May 29; B413676. 2, June. © May 29; B418678. 3, July. © June. 26; B422529.

BOAT SPORT. © Rockley Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Oct. 10; B394833. v. 1, 1953, no.

5, Feb. © Dec. 10, 1952; B394834. 6, Apr. © Feb. 10, 1953; B410723.

```
22
BOAT SPORT. Cont'd.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, June. © Apr. 10; B410724.
THE BOATMEN'S TRUST QUARTERLY.
      © Maco. 1953, June. © June 10;
     B421951.
BOB HOPE. SEE The Adventures of Bob
     Hope.
BOBBY BENSON'S B-BAR-B RIDERS.
© Parkway Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 19,
May-June. © Apr. 14; B411146.
BOEING FIELD SERVICE NEWS. © Boeing
     Airplane Co.
   1953, no.
    154, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396263.
155, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401766.
156, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406172.
157, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409242.
158, May. © May 1; B416195.
     159, June. © June 1; B419920.
  Index.
   1953, no.
    1-153, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396262.
THE BOILERMAKER. © Nooter Corp. 1952, no. 58, Nov.-Dec. © Jan. 15, 1953;
    B395955.
BOLEX REPORTER. © Paillard Products.
    inc.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
    2, spring. © Feb. 9; B398582.
3, summer. © May 19; B416208.
BONDEX INVESTMENT SERVICE. @ Bondex.
  Bondex stock bulletin.
 Bondex stock bulletin.
v. S53, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B407113.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B407114.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B407115.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B407116.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407117.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407118.
 9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407116.

Special bulletin.

v. GS53, 1952, no.

11, Nov. 14. © Nov. 14; B397695.

12, Nov. 21. © Nov. 21; B397696.

13, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B397697.

14, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B397698.

15, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B397699.
  Special growth bulletin.
  v. GS53, 1953, no.
2, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B407628.
Special investment bulletin.
  v. A52, 1952, no.
    2, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B398291.
  v. A53, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B407119.
2, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407120.
  Special stocks bulletin.
  v. GS53, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B407627.
  Stocks bulletin.
v. S52, 1952, no.
```

```
. S52, 1952, no.
44, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B398532.
45, Nov. 10. © Nov. 10; B398533.
46, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B398534.
47, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B398535.
48, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B398536.
49, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B398537.
50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B398538.
51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B398539.
52. Dec. 26. © Dec. 26. B398549.
     52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B398540. v. S53, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B407110. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B407111. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B407112.
BOOK-OF-THE-MONTH CLUB NEWS.
            © Book-of-the-Month Club, inc.
      1952,
         952,
July. © July 1; B397700.
Midsummer. © July 15; B397701.
Aug. © Aug. 1; B397702.
Sept. © Sept. 1; B397703.
Oct. © Oct. 1; B397704.
Nov. © Nov. 1; B397705.
Dec. © Dec. 1; B397706.
```

```
BOSTON EVENING GLOBE. Daily, except
Sundays & holidays. © The Globe News-
paper Co.
v. 163, 1953,
no. 2, © Jan. 2, B393623 to no. 181,
© June 30, B422958.
    1953,
       Jan. © Jan. 1; B400657.
       Feb. © Feb. 1; B400658.
Mar. © Mar. 1; B407753.
        Apr. © Apr. 1; B407754.
 BOOKBINDING AND BOOK PRODUCTION.
© Bookbinding & Book Production.
   v. 56, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394806.
v. 57, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398887.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403816.
       3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408226.
4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413922.
5, May. © May 15; B416594.
        6, June. © June 18; B422385.
 BOOKS ABROAD; an international literary quarterly. © University of Oklahoma
       Press.
    v. 27, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 22; B399549.
2, spring. © May 4; B415958.
 BOOKS OF THE HOUR. © Marshall Field
       & Co. 1953, spring-summer. © May 13; B420769.
 BOOKS ON TRIAL. © The Thomas More
    Association.
v. 11, 1952, no.
2, Nov. © Oct. 31; B394786.
   v. 11, 1953, no.
4, Jan. -Feb. © Jan. 22; B397943.
5, Mar. © Feb. 25; B401451.
6, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410709.
7, May. © May 9; B415487.
THE BOOKSHELF, © The National Board of
the Young Women's Christian Association
of the U. S. A.
   v. 36, 1953, no.
      4, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 18; B403166.
5, May-June. © Apr. 16; B412562.
BOOT AND SHOE RECORDER. © Chilton
   CO., inc.
v. 143, 1953, no.
3, Jan. 1. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396713.
4, Jan. 15. © Jan. 13, 1953; B399472.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B401593.
6, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B403992.
7, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B403993.
8 Mar. 15. © Mar. 18, R407127
      7, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B403993.

8, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B407127.

9, Apr. 1. © Mar. 27; B409250.

10, Apr. 15, © Apr. 14; B412560.

11, May 1. © Apr. 29; B415315.

12, May 15. © May 14; B416493.
   1, June 1. © May 28; B422566.
2, June 15. © June. 15; B422286.
BORDEN CIRCLE, © The Borden Co.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
9-10, Sept.-Oct. © Oct. 15; B393247.
11-12,Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 19; B393248.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 25; B416021.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B422258.
BORDEN NEWS. @ Borden Mills, inc.
   v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 29 (in notice: 1952);
         B399463.
     B399453.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402849.

3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408349.

4, Apr. © Apr. 28; B413137.

5, May. © May 29; B418905.
BORDENLAND. © The Borden Co.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
  8, Oct. © Oct. 17; B393249.

9, Nov. © Nov. 24; B393250.

10, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393251.

v. 3, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. -Feb. © Jan. 26; B401499.
2, Mar. -Apr. © Mar. 17; B416020.
3, May-June. © May 6; B422257.
```

THE BOSTON DAILY GLOBE. Daily, except Sundays. © The Globe Newspaper Co. v. 163, 1953, no. 1, © Jan. 1, B393629 to no. 181,

© June 30, B422963.

```
© June 30, B42230.

THE BOSTON MEDICAL QUARTERLY.
© Bostin University, School of Medicine & Massachusetts Memorial Hospitals.
v. 3, 1952, no.
3, Sep. © Oct. 7; B395041.
4, Dec. © Jan. 14, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B404473.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Apr. 3; B411877.
THE BOSTON POST. Daily, except Sundays. © Post Pub. Co.
      1953,
v. 796, no. 1, © Jan. 1, B393725 to v. 801,
no. 26, © June 30, B423024.
THE BOSTON SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS. JOURNAL. © Boston Society of
              Civil Engineers.
        1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B399928.
2, Apr. © June 10; B421628.
 THE BOSTON SUNDAY GLOBE. © The Globe
      Newspaper Co. v. 163, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B393620. 11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B394650. 18, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B395662. 25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B395663. 32, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B397351. 39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398723. 46 Feb. 15 © Feb. 15; B399727
            59, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B396725.
46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399727.
53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401189.
60, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B403602.
67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403603.
74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404627.
           74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404627, 81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406637, 88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407493, 95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B408956, 102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409736, 109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B411022, 116, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412027, 123, May 3. © May 3; B413223, 130, May 10. © May 10; B414709, 137, May 17. © May 17; B414710, 144, May 24. © May 24; B417145, 151, May 31. © May 31; B418782, 158, June 7. © June 7; B420450, 165, June 14. © June 14; B420919, 172, June 21. © June 21; B422059, 179, June 28. © June 28; B422953.
BOSTON SUNDAY POST. @ Post Pub. Co.
         OSTON SUNDAY POST. © Post Pub. v. 154, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B393723. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B394724. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B395741. 4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B395742. 5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B397416. 6, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B398808. 7, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B398808. 8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B401274. 9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B402508. 10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403694. 11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 41; B414804. 12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B406722. 13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B407566. 14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 1; B409810. 16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 11; B409810. 16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B411088. 17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 18; B411088. 17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B412105. 18, May 3. © May 2; B413291. 19, May 10. © May 9; B414805. 20, May 17. © May 16; B414806. 21, May 24. © May 23; B417213. 22, May 31. © May 30; B418855. 23, June 7. © June 6; B420527. 24, June 14. © June 13; B420992. 25, June 28. © June 27; B423020.
       v. 154, 1953, no.
BOSTON UNIVERSITY GRADUATE JOURNAL.
           © Trustees of Boston University.
       v. 1, 1953, no.
           8, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395353.

9, Feb. © Feb. 17; B400435.

10, Mar. © Mar. 19; B405115.

11, Apr. © Apr. 17; B411529.

12, May. © May 19; B416551.
```

```
1953
 BOSTON UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW.
       © Trustees of Boston University. v. 33
       1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1952);
       B401516.
 BOSTONIA. © Boston University Alumni
      Association.
   v. 26, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396264.
3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412554.
 THE BOTANIST. © Botany Mills, inc.
   v. 24, 1952, no.
11-12, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 5; B393431.
   11-12, Nov.-Dec. © Bec. 0, B33343.
v. 25, 1953, no.
1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 24; B404248.
3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B408796.
4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413924.
 BOTTLING INDUSTRY. © The Bottling In-
  dustry Pub. Co., inc. v. 14, 1952, no. 2, June 24. © June 24; B420743. 3, July 8. © July 8; B420744. 4, July 22; © July 22; B420745. 5, Aug. 8. © Aug. 5; B420746. 6 Aug. 19. © Aug. 19. R420747.
     5, Aug. 8. © Aug. 5; B420746.
6, Aug. 19. © Aug. 19; B420747.
7, Sep. 2. © Sep. 2; B420748.
8, Sep. 16-30. © Sep. 30; B420749.
9, Oct. 14. © Oct. 14; B420750.
10, Oct. 28. © Oct. 28; B420751.
11, Nov. 11. © Nov. 11; B420752.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952);
B421971.
BOWLING MAGAZINE. © American Bowling
  Congress.
v. 19, 1953, no.
7, Feb. © Feb. 16; B400346.
8, Mar. © Mar. 10; B403751.
      9, Apr. © Apr. 13; B409937.
10, May. © May 12; B415493.
11, June. © June 8; B420732.
BOX OFFICE DIGEST. © Box Office Digest. v. 20, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 28. © Jan. 13, 1953; B395182.
```

BOXING LIFE. @ Manvis Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Nov. 24, 1952; B394334. 2, May. © Jan. 23, 1953; B403155. 3, July. © Mar. 20; B411550.

BOY ILLUSTORIES. @ Lev Gleason Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 87, Mar. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);

B398275. 88, Apr. © Feb. 10; B401420. 89, May. © Mar. 10; B406047. 90, June. © Apr. 14; B412482. 91, July. © May 5; B415537. 92, Aug. © May 27; B418137.

BOY LOVES GIRL. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 32, Mar. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);

32, Mar. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1 B398277. 33, Apr. © Feb. 13; B401421. 34, May. © Mar. 10; B406048. 35, June. © Apr. 1; B408704. 36, July. © Apr. 30; B414301. 37, Aug. © May 21; B417771.

BOYS AND GIRLS CLASS. Teacher's quarterly. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 8, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 5; B401968. 4, July-Sep. © Apr. 6; B413113.

BOYS' CLUB PROGRAM SERVICE. SEE Program service.

BOYS' LIFE. © Boy Scouts of America. SOYS' LIFE. © Boy Scouts of A v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394856. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B404439, 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407755. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410151. 5, May. © May 1; B414302.

6, June. © June 1; B418355.

BRAINS AT WORK. © Schneidereith & Sons. 1953,

Jan. © Jan. 7; B395599. Feb. © Feb. 2; B400339. Mar. © Mar. 2; B404220. Apr. © Apr. 1; B409950. May. © May 1; B413440. June. © June 1; B420234.

BRAKE AND FRONT END SERVICE (Continuing Brake service) © Babcox Publications, inc. v. 23, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B416189.

8416189. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B416190. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B416191. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B416192. 5, May. © May 4; B416193. 6, June. © June 6; B420073.

BRAKE SERVICE. SEE Brake and front end service.

BRAND'S WESTERN MAGAZINE. SEE Max Brand's western magazine.

BRAUN REVIEW. © C. F. Braun & Co. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 15; B396414. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 7; B410698.

BREAD 'N BUTTER. © Printing Industries of Philadelphia, inc.

v. 1, 1952, no. 4, Sept. © Sep. 25; B405421. 5, Nov. © Nov. 5; B407430. 6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B407431. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 24; B407432.

THE BREEDER-STOCKMAN. © The Bull Run

Pub. Co., inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401767. 10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406479. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410149. 12, May. © May 1; B416595. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 1; B419098.

BREEDER'S GAZETTE. © Breeder's Gazette Pub. Co., inc. Gazette Pub. Co., mc. v. 118, 1953, no. 1,2690, Jan. Dec. 19, 1952; B393901. 2,2691, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B396195. 3,2692, Mar. © Feb. 18; B400931. 4,2693, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405427. 5,2694, May. © Apr. 20; B411878.

THE BREEDERS' PICTORIAL NEWS. © The Breeders' Register, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B404798.

THE BREYER LEAF. Dairymen's ed.
© National Dairy Products Corp. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 19; B405351.

2, summer. © June 10; B420616.

BRICK & CLAY RECORD. © Industrial Pub-

lications, inc. v. 122, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 17; B401806. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B406027 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B408745. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412429. 5, May. © May 15; B420761. 6, June. © June 10; B420762.

THE BRIDES' MAGAZINE. © Brides House, inc.

v. 19, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Jan. 15; B398062. 4, summer. © Apr. 15; B409627.

THE BRIDE'S REFERENCE BOOK. © Bride's House, inc. v. 8, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Jan. 15; B398063. 2, summer. © Apr. 15; B409616.

THE BRIDGE WORLD. @ Alphonse Moyse, Jr. v. 24, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 22; B393379.

v. 24, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 22; B396413. 5, Feb. © Feb. 18; B402320. 6, Mar. © Mar. 18; B405311. 7, Apr. © Apr. 17; B411844. 8, May. © May 18; B416550. 9. June. © June 16; B421905.

© Male Pub. Corp. BRIEF. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398111. 3, Mar. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B403049. 4, Apr. © Feb. 10; B405372.

BRIEF. © Mutual Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, June. © Mar. 10; B414399.

BRIEFED. © Brief Pub. inc. v. 7, 1952, no. 5. © Dec. 8; B393222. v. 8, 1953, no. 1. © Jan. 22; B396435. 2. © Feb. 19; B401339. 3. © Mar. 19; B422600. 4. © Apr. 20; B422601. 5. © May 19; B422602.

THE BRISTOL DIGEST. © Bristol Laboratories, inc. v. 8, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 29; B395971.

BROADCAST NEWS. SEE AM-FM television broadcast news.

BROADCASTING-TELECASTING. © Broadeasting Publications, inc. v. 43, 1952, no. 26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B393432.

26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B393432. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B394857. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397708. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B402135. 4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402137. 5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402139. 7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402140. 8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B403988. 9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403989. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407121. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B407122. 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B409243. 13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B409245.

11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 16; B407122.
12, Mar. 23, © Mar. 23; B409243.
13, Mar. 30, © Mar. 30; B409245.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B409517.
15, Apr. 13, © Apr. 13; B412555.
16, Apr. 20, © Apr. 20; B412556.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415215.
18, May 4. © May 4; B415216.
19, May 11. © May 11; B416596.
20, May 18. © May 18; B416597.
21, May 25. © May 25; B417467.
22, June 1. © June 1; B418527.
23, June 8. © June 8; B420785.
24, June 15. © June 25; B421416.
25, June 22. © June 22; B421417.
Broadcasting yearbook.
v. 44, 1953, no.
v. 44, 1953, no.
Telecasting yearbook.
v. 44, 1952, Mar. 2. © Mar. 18; B409244.
BRONZ; sepian directory. © Ina Judith Sar

BRONZ; sepian directory. © Ina Judith Sandness, v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Feb. 3;

B401536.

BRONZE EGO. © Bronze Ego Publishers, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 25; B411320.

BROOKLYN EAGLE. Daily, except holidays. © The Brooklyn Eagle, inc. 1953.

112th yr., no. 1, © Jan. 2, B393581 to 112th yr., no. 179, © June 30, B422917.

THE BROOKLYN HOSPITAL JOURNAL. © The Brooklyn Hospital.

v. 10, 1952, no. 4, 4th quarter. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398931.

v. 11, 1953, no. 1, 1st quarter. @ May 20; B417663.

THE BROOKLYN JEWISH CENTER REVIEW. © Brooklyn Jewish Center, inc.

v. 34, 1952, no. 3, Aug. Sep. © Sep. 17; B408134.

```
THE BROOKLYN JEWISH CENTER REVIEW.
     Cont'd.
   v. 34, 1952, no.
    9, Oct. © Oct. 17; B408135.
13, Nov. © Nov. 21; B408136.
17, Dec. © Dec. 26; B408137.
   v. 34, 1953, no.
21, Jan. © Jan. 23; B408138.
25, Feb. © Feb. 20; B408139.
     26, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408140.
 BRUCE MAGAZINE. © E. L. Bruce Co.
   v. 33, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 27; B401929.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 29; B413656.
 BRUCE'S SCHOOL MARKET LETTER. © The
     Bruce Pub. Co. 1953, no. 75, Jan. © Jan. 15; B402674.
BRYN MAWR ALUMNAE BULLETIN.
     © Alumnae Association of Brvn Mawr
     College.
   v. 23, 1952, no.
  1, fall. © Dec. 1; B392986.
v. 23, 1953, no.
2, winter. © Feb. 28; B407143.
3, spring. © May 26; B420267.
BUCK DUCK. © Atlas News Co., inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, June. © Feb. 26; B408711.
2, Aug. © Apr. 21; B415293.
THE BUFFALO LAW REVIEW. @ The
    Buffalo Law Review.
  1, fall. © Dec. 15; B393766.
v. 2, 1953, no.
2, spring. © Apr. 28; B413414.
BUGS BUNNY. © Warner Bros. Cartoons,
    inc.
  1952, no.
    28, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953 (Appl. & cover title; Bugs Bunny in football luck)

© Nov. 10, 1952; B393183.
  1953, no.
29, Feb.-Mar. (Appl. & cover title: Bugs
      Bunny in the roamin' Roman rabbit)
      © Jan. 6; B397090.
    30, Apr.-May. © Mar. 10; B410386. 31, June-July. © May 12; B420096.
BUICK MAGAZINE. © Buick Motor Division,
    General Motors Corp.
  2, Aug. © July 15; B399565.
3, Sep. © Aug. 14; B399566.
4, Oct. © Sep. 11; B403797.
    5, Nov. © Oct. 14; B399567.
    6, Dec. © Nov. 12; B399568.
BUILDING AND SELLING HOMES. © Gas
    Magazines, inc.
  v. 8, 1952, no.
   10. © Nov. 10; B402061.
11. © Nov. 19; B404968.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
    1. © Mar. 6; B408436.
2, © Mar. 6; B408437.
BUILDING DIGEST. © Building trade Publi-
    cations.
  1952,
   Nov. © Nov. 1; B393006.
Dec. © Dec. 1; B394858.
    Jan. © Jan. 1; B393388.
    Feb. © Feb. 1; B405503.
Mar. © Mar. 1; B405504.
Apr. © Apr. 1; B409246.
    May. © May 1; B414304.
BUILDING MATERIAL MERCHANT AND
    WHOLESALER. © Industrial Publications,
 v. 14, 1952, no.
3, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 26; B401805.
v. 15, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 5 (in notice: 1952);
```

B405747.

building products.

2, Mar.-Apr. © May 8; B416289.

BUILDING PRODUCTS. SEE What's new in

```
BUILDING SERVICE EMPLOYEE. © Build-
     ing Service Employees' International
     Union.
  v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Jan. 8; B398889.
2, Apr. © Mar. 13; B408793.
3, June. © May 7; B417468.
BUILDING STANDARDS MONTHLY. © Pacific
     Coast Building Officials Conference.
 Coast Building Officials Conferv. 21, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393351.
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B396402.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B400906.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B4013283.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411360.
5, May. © May 4; B418376.
6, June. © June 9; B421361.
BUILDING SUPPLY NEWS. © Industrial Pub-
    lications, inc.
  v. 84, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B403331.
    3, Mar. © Feb. 9; B4033322
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B407061.
4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409228.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B414367.
BUILDINGS; the magazine of building management. © Stamats Pub. Co.
  v. 52, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B393369,
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393370.
 12, Bec. o Bec. 1, Bossia.

1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B398547.

2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B400963.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404162.
    4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B408596.
5, May. © May 1; B413065.
6, June. © June 1; B417922.
BULLETIN FOR EXPORTERS AND IMPOR-
    TERS. SEE Monthly bulletin for exporters
    and importers.
BULLETIN OF AMERICA'S TOWN MEETING
    OF THE AIR. SEE Town meeting.
BULLETIN OF THE ATOMIC SCIENTISTS.
    © Educational Foundation for Nuclear
    Science inc.
  v. 8, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B395098.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
    1, Feb. © Feb. 13; B405165.
BULLETIN SERVICE. © National Institute of
    Cleaning and Dyeing.
  Fabric facts.
 1952, no.
C-17, Oct. (How permanent are permanent pleats) © Oct. 29; B403453.
C-18, Dec. (Orlon fleece) © Dec. 23;
      B403454.
 Management.

    1952, no.
    M-34, Sep. (Control from sales to cash)
    Oct. 3; B403457.

    M-35, Oct. (Personnel selection) © Nov. 5;
     B403458.

    M-36, Nov. (Invoice design improves marking) © Dec. 1; B403459.
    M-37, Dec. (A simple customer control)

      © Jan. 17; B403460.
 1953, no.
M-38, Jan. (Hidden losses) © Mar. 4;
B403461.
 Practical operating tips.
 1952, no.
P-2, Oct. (How to solve an odor problem by cleaning solvent storage tanks) © Oct. 24;
B403462.
   P-3, Nov. (Straggler control) © Dec. 1; B403463.
 1953, no.
1953, no.
P-4, Jan. (Wetcleaning fugitive prints)
© Feb. 13; B403464.
 1952, no.
N-145, Nov. © Nov. 10; B403449.
N-146, Dec. © Dec. 9; B403450.
```

```
N-147, Jan. © Jan. 9; B403451.
N-148, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403452.
  Supervisory techniques.
  1952, no.
     S-2, Oct. (People are different. 1. The
       antisocial individual) © Oct. 24;
       B403465.
    S-3, Nov. (People are different. 2. Overaggressive individual) © Dec. 12;
        B403466.
   1953, no.
  S-4, Jan. (People are different. 3. The shy guy) © Jan. 23; B403467. Technical.
   1952, no.
    T-290, Sep. 30 (Comparison of cleaning methods, pt. 1) © Oct. 10; B403439.
T-291, Oct. 20 (Orlon fleece) © Oct. 24; B403440.
     T-292, Oct. 30 (Comparison of cleaning
methods, pt. 2) © Nov. 5; B403441.
T-293, Nov. 21 (Angora) © Dec. 12;
     T-294, Nov. 28 (Comparison of cleaning
     methods, pt. 3) © Dec. 12; B403443.
T-295, Dec. 15 (Dynel fleece) © Jan. 6,
1953; B403444.
     T-296, Dec. 31 (Comparison of cleaning methods, pt. 4) © Jan. 13; B403445.
   1953, no.
T-297, Jan. 19 (Acrilan) © Jan. 23;
B403446.
     T-298, Jan. 30 (Test on mothproofing products) © Feb. 13; B403447.
T-299, Feb. 23 (Fiber identification) © Mar. 4; B403448.
BULLETIN TO MEMBERS. SEE Wine Insti-
     tute bulletin to members.
BURKSQUIB. © Decatur Pump Co.
  v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397944.

2, Feb. © Feb. 13, 1953; B400879.

3, Mar. © Apr. 16; B411359.
BURROUGHS CLEARING HOUSE, @ Bur-
     roughs Adding Machine Co.
  v. 37, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 8; B393433.
  5, Dec. bec. 6; B383435.

4, Jan. © Jan. 3; B396280.

5, Feb. © Feb. 4; B403239.

6, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407721.
    7, Apr. © Apr. 5; B411609.
8, May. © May 4; B415592.
BURROUGHS CLEARING HOUSE. © Bur-
     roughs Corp. v. 37, 1953, no. 9, June. © June 4; B422415.
BURROUGHS' TARZAN. SEE Edgar Rice
Burroughs' Tarzan.
BUS TRANSPORTATION. © McGraw-Hill
  Pub. Co., inc.
v. 31, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394498.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B394450.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B399266.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403342.
3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B408451.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B414008.
     5, May. © May 18; B417609.
BUSINESS AND ESTATE INSURANCE RE-
    PORTS. © Commerce Clearing House,
    inc.
  1952, no.
    166, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B408017.
  1953, no.
     167, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400285.
    168, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B408018.

169, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411791.

170, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415983.

171, May 22. © May 22; B418172.

172, June 1. © June 1; B420174.
BUSINESS AND INVESTMENT SERVICE.
    © International Statistical Bureau, inc.
  v. 21, 1952, no.
    50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B398212.
51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398213.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402745.
```

```
3, Nov. © Nov. 5; B396882.
4, Dec. © Dec. 8; B410296.
 BUSINESS AND INVESTMENT SERVICE.
      Cont'd.
    v. 22, 1953, no.
                                                                                                        v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          5, Jan. © Jan. 13; B414292.
6, Feb. © Feb. 9; B410297.
7, Mar. © Mar. 6; B410298.
8, Apr. © Apr. 9; B413429.
9, May. © May 6; B416457.
      1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402746.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402747.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402748.
     3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402748.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402749.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402750.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402751.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B406221.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406222.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406223.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406224.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B413343.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B413344.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B413345.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413346.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416675.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416676.
                                                                                                           10, June. © June 10; B420302.
                                                                                                     BUSINESS FOR SALE DIRECTORY. © Bro-
                                                                                                          kers' Pub. Co.
                                                                                                        v. 4, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          1, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B396167.
                                                                                                     BUSINESS FOR SALE DIRECTORY. © Charles
                                                                                                           Ford & Associates of the Midwest, inc.;
     16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416676.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416677.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416678.
19, May 9. © May 9; B416679.
                                                                                                           Charles Ford & Associates of the East,
                                                                                                           inc.; Charles Ford & Associates of the
                                                                                                          West, inc.; Charles Ford & Associates of the South, inc.
     19, May 16. © May 16; B420208.
20, May 16. © May 16; B420209.
21, May 23. © May 23; B420209.
22, May 30. © May 30; B420210.
22, June 6. © June 6; B422199.
                                                                                                        v. 4, 1953, no.
                                                                                                         7, 4, 1933, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 26; B402060.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405729.
4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B413430.
5, May. © May 27; B419651.
      23, June 13. © June 13; B422200.
 BUSINESS AND REAL ESTATE TRENDS;
                                                                                                     THE BUSINESS HISTORICAL SOCIETY.
     a quarterly letter. © Business & Real Estate Trends, inc.
                                                                                                           BULLETIN. © The Business Historical
                                                                                                          Society, inc.
   1953,
                                                                                                       v. 26, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394887.
     Mar. © Feb. 26; B407167.
June. © May 26; B418455.
                                                                                                       v. 27, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Apr. 7; B418633.
BUSINESS BULLETIN. © La Salle Extension
                                                                                                     BUSINESS NEWS. © Fairchild Publications,
     University.
   v. 36, 1952, no.
                                                                                                          inc.
   v. 36, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B393371.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397187.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397930.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404111.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413663.
5, May. © May 4; B419503.
                                                                                                        1952,
                                                                                                          Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B393442.
Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B399123.
                                                                                                       1953.
                                                                                                          Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B394869.
Jan. 12. © Jan. 21; B399124.
Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399125.
Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402050.
                                                                                                           Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402051.
BUSINESS CONDITIONS WEEKLY, @ Alexan-
                                                                                                          Feb. 2. © Feb. 9; B402052.
Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402052.
Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402239.
Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B404810.
Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404811.
Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407677.
     der Hamilton Institute, inc.
   v. 30, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B396239,
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394173.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B395315.
     3, Jan. 17, © Jan. 17; B395315, 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399373. 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B397028. 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B403424. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B400365. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406308. 9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B410522. 10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406309. 11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B409608. 12 Mar. 21. © Mar. 21. B410523
                                                                                                          Mar. 16. @ Mar. 16; B407678.
                                                                                                    THE BUSINESS OUTLOOK. SEE Report on the
                                                                                                          business outlook.
                                                                                                     BUSINESS OUTLOOK FORECASTS. © U.S.
                                                                                                          Economics Corp.
     11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B409608.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410523.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409607.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B410521.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B413391.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B413392.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B418100.
18, May 2. © May 2; B419543.
19, May 9. © May 9; B421241.
20, May 16. © May 16, P418102.
                                                                                                       1953.
                                                                                                          Feb. © Feb. 27: B408398.
                                                                                                          Mar. © Mar. 30; B412935.
Apr. © Apr. 28; B415366.
May. © May 25; B422237.
                                                                                                    BUSINESS OWNERS' SUPPLEMENT TO
                                                                                                          APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING FOR BUSI-
     19, May 16. © May 16; B418102.
21, May 23. © May 23; B421242.
22, May 30. © May 30; B421243.
23, June 6. © June 6; B421244.
                                                                                                          NESS EXECUTIVES. SEE Applied estate
                                                                                                          planning for business executives. Business
                                                                                                           owners' supplement,
      25, June 20. © June 20; B422249.
                                                                                                     BUSINESS OWNERSHIP PROBLEMS. © Kos-
                                                                                                          ter, Dana & Co., inc.
BUSINESS EDUCATION WORLD. © The Gregg
Pub. Division of the McGraw-Hill Book Co.,
                                                                                                          Dec. © Dec. 18; B395188.
     inc.
                                                                                                        1953.
   v. 33, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          Jan. @ Jan. 16; B397742.
     7, Mar. © Dec. 29, 1952; B393302.
6, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399258.
7, Mar. © Feb. 20; B403340.
8, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408450.
9, May. © Apr. 20; B414009.
                                                                                                         Feb. © Feb. 16; B406119.
Mar. © Mar. 13; B407204.
                                                                                                          Apr. © Apr. 21; B412882.
May. © May 14; B418407.
     10, June. © May 20; B417602.
                                                                                                     BUSINESS P. I. X. @ Buhai Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                       v. 1, 1952, no.
8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B398035.
BUSINESS FLYING FOR COMMERCE AND
     AGRICULTURE. @ Business Flying, inc.
                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
1, Aug. © Aug. 13; B396880.
                                                                                                          9, Jan. © Jan. 5; B400844.
10, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401928.
11, Mar. © Mar. 6; B409398.
     2, Sep. © Sep. 19; B396881.
```

```
12, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413160.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 5; B416875.
2, June. © June 5; B422546.
BUSINESS QUARTERLY, © George W. Eddy. v. 13, 1953, no. 4, May 16. © May 15;
      B420706
BUSINESS RECORD. SEE The Conference
     Board business record.
THE BUSINESS REPORT. © Business Re-
     ports, inc.
   1952.
     Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394432.
   1953.
      Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B396850.
     Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B400153.
Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B401772.
Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B403990.
Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B407124.
     Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B409247.
Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B412557,
Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415217.
May 8. © May 8; B416600.
      May 22. © May 22; B417472.
     June 8. © June 8; B419924.
THE BUSINESS STIMULATOR @ The Carr
     Speirs Corp.
  1953,
     Feb. © Jan. 2; B394181.
     Mar. © Feb. 2; B397288.
May. © Mar. 16; B411324.
May. © May 11; B414844.
BUSINESS WEEK. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
   1952, no.
     1215, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B392915.
1216, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394842.
1217, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394843.
  1953, no.
1218, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952);
    B399264.

1219, Jan. 10, © Jan. 10; B399265.

1220, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402279.

1221, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402280.

1222, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402281.

1223, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402282.

1224, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B402283.

1225, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404891.

1226, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B404892.

1227, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B407972.

1228, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B407973.

1229, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411170.

1230, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B414004.

1231, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B414005.

1232, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B414006.

1233, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414007.

1234, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416733.

1235, May 2. © May 2; B416734.
         B399264.
     1236, May 9. © May 9; B417614.
1237, May 16. © May 16; B417615.
1238, May 23. © May 23; B419469.
1239, May 30. © May 30; B420123.
1240, June 6; © June 6; B421178.
      1241, June 13. © June 13; B421179.
BUSTER BUNNY. © Literary Enterprises,
   1953, no.
     14, Mar. © Jan. 23; B411125.
     15, July. © May 5; B421390.
BUSTER CRABBE. © Buster Crabbe Enter-
     prises, inc.
  1953, no.
9, Mar.
                      © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);
     B398263.
10, May. © Mar. 10; B405728.
11, July. © May 12; B415322.
BUTANE-PROPANE NEWS. © Jenkins Pub-
    lications, inc.
  v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396315.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401444.
```

BUTANE-PROPANE NEWS. Cont'd. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405244.

- 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411166.
- 5, May. © Apr. 24; B415333. 6, June. © May 25; B418640.

BUTTERICK PATTERN BOOK. © The Butterick Co., inc.

- v. 45, 1953, no.
- 1, spring. © Jan. 20; B397715.
- 2, vacation. © Apr. 20; B416045.

BUTTERICK PRINTED PATTERNS. © The Butterick Co., inc.

Counter Catalog.

1953,

Feb. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394198.

Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B397713.

Apr. © Feb. 20; B403244.

May. © Mar. 20; B408795.

June. © Apr. 20; B416046. July. © May 20; B417898.

Fashion news.

1953,

Feb. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394200. Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B397716.

Apr. © Feb. 20; B403243.

May. © Mar. 20; B408794.

June. © Apr. 20; B416044. July. © May 20; B417473.

BUTTON BULLETIN. SEE The National button bulletin.

BUY-LINES. © New York Chapter, National Insurance Buyers Association, inc.

v. 3, 1952, no.

1, Sep. 25. © Dec. 15; B400798. 2, Oct. 23. © Dec. 21; B400799.

3, Nov. 20. © Dec. 30; B400800.

BUZZY. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

48, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 14; B401387. 49, May-June. © Mar. 11; B406349. 50, July-Aug. © May 4; B415253.

BY-LINE. © Newspaper Reporters Association of New York City, inc. v. 4, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Nov. 1; B402324.

CAL. © Coe Laboratories, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396864. 8, Feb. © Jan. 23; B400026. 9, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404800. 10, Apr. © Apr. 3; B412332. 11, May. © May 4; B416331. 12, June. © May 27; B421498.

THE C C N Y MERCURY, @ The Mercury Association of 1880, The City College of New York, v. 70, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Dec. 8; B405915.

THE CEA CRITIC. @ The College English Association. v. 14, 1952, no. 9, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393342. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B398251. 2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B405668.

3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B411261. 4, Apr. @ Apr. 27; B413945. CQ, THE RADIO AMATEURS' JOURNAL.

© Cowan Pub. Corp. © Cowan Pub, Corp.
7, 9, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B396222.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B400255.
3, Mar. © Feb. 21; B403415.
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B410537.
5, May. © Apr. 22; B414943.
6, June. © May 26; B420344.

CA; a bulletin of cancer progress. © American Cancer Society, inc. v. 2, 1952, no. 5, Sep. © Dec. 26; B393332. 6, Nov. © Feb. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B400979. v. 3, 1953, no

1, Jan. @ Mar. 31; B410117. 2, Mar. © Apr. 17; B413416. 3, May. © May 22; B417449.

CABBAGES AND THINGS. © Plantsmith.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 18; B404940. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 13; B417831. 3. May-June. © June 8; B420599.

THE CADILLAC SERVICEMAN. @ Cadillac Motor Car Division, General Motors Corp.

v. 27, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408684. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413811.

CALICO PRINT. @ The Calico Press. v. 8, 1952, no. 7. Oct.-Nov. © Oct. 20; B393397.

v. 9, 1953, no. 1. Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

2, Mar. © Feb. 10, 1953; B407125.

THE CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROLMAN. © The California Association of Highway Patrolmen.

v. 16, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393958. v. 16, 1953, nc. 11, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398306. 12, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403202.

12, Feb. 6 Feb. 17; B403202. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 24; B408324. 2, Apr. © Mar. 20; B413699. 3, May. © May 25; B418529.

CALIFORNIA HISTORICAL SOCIETY QUARTERLY. © California Historical Society, v. 31, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B405693. v. 32, 1953, no.

1, Mar. @ Apr. 10; B412326.

CALIFORNIA HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © California Horticultural Society.

v 14 1953 no 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400460. 2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414927.

CALIFORNIA LAW REVIEW. © California Law Review, inc. v. 40, 1952, no. 4, winter, 1952-1953. © Feb. 11, 1953; B403338.

v. 41, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Mar. 25; B410125.

CALIFORNIA, MAGAZINE OF THE PACIFIC. © California State Chamber of Commerce. v. 42, 1952, no.

12, 1932, 10.
12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B393275.
v. 43, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B407906.
6, June. © June 20; B422452.

CALIFORNIA MEDICINE. © California Medical Association.

Medical Association.
v. 77, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 7; B394862.
v. 78, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B398307.
2, Feb. © Feb. 7; B400993.
3, Mar. © Mar. 7; B407660.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B413700.
5, May. © May 7; B416601.
6 June © June 7; B420077

6, June. © June 7; B420077.

CALIFORNIA MONTHLY. © California Alumni Association.

v. 63, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 10; B394433.

v. 63, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);

B408799.

6, Feb. © Feb. 15 (in notice: 1952); B408800.

© Mar. 25 (in notice: 1952); 7. Mar. B414980.

8, Apr. © Apr. 28; B416354. 9, May. © May 28; B421631.

THE CALIFORNIA PELICAN. © Associated Students of the University of California. v. 59, 1952, no. 3. Dec. © Dec. 5; B392987.

5, Feb. © Feb. 25; B403408.
6, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408310.

7, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412650.

THE CALIFORNIA QUARTERLY. © The California Quarterly, inc.

v. 2, 1952, no. 1, autumn. © Nov. 15; B398020.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Feb. 15 (in notice: 1952); B412716.

3, spring. © Apr. 1; B421054.

THE CALIFORNIA STATE DENTAL ASSOCIA-TION AND THE NEVADA STATE DENTAL SOCIETY, JOURNAL, @ The California State Dental Association.

v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 30; B397030. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 30; B411328. 3, May-June. © May 29; B419634.

THE CALIFORNIA VETERINARIAN. @ California State Veterinary Medical Association, v. 6, 1952, no.

2, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 26; B395613.

v. 6, 1953, no. 3, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 25; B404166.

CALL WORKMAN. © Workman Service, inc.

1953, no. 107, Jan. © Jan. 16; B395956. 108, Feb. © Feb. 12; B400340. 109, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408602. 110, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410495. 111, May. © May 19; B417661.

112, June. © June 15; B421360.

CALTEX CIRCLE. @ California Texas Oil

Co., ltd. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 15; B396174. 2, May. © Apr. 15; B412178.

CALTEXTRA. © California Texas Oil Co., 1td. v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B408676. 2, Mar. © Mar. 11, 1953; B405327. 3, May. © May 5; B415683.

THE CAMELLIAN. © Frank Griffin.

v. 3, 1952, no. 3, Sep. © Sep. 15; B399033. 4, Nov. © Nov. 15; B399034.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 25 (in notice: 1952); B403028.

THE CAMEO. © Zeta Phi Eta.

v. 20, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B400929. 3, May. © June 12; B420600.

CAMERA CLUB DIGEST. © John McCreary.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 17; B395612. 3, Feb. © Feb. 17; B400886.

THE CAMERA MAGAZINE. © The Camera,

inc.

inc.
v. 76, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 7; B393509.
3, Mar. © Feb. 5; B397739.
4, Apr. © Mar. 4; B402903.
5, May. © Apr. 6; B408338.
6, June. © May 5; B413638.
7, July. © June 2; B418444.

CAMILLUS DIGEST. @ Camillus Cutlery Co. 1953, Apr. © Apr. 6; B409326.

CAMP COMPASS, © S. H. Camp & Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 12; B400925.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 8; B410493. 3, May-June. © May 15; B421883.

THE CAMP FIRE GIRL. @ Camp Fire Girls,

v. 32, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B394245. 6, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B398236.

8, Apr. © Feb. 20; B400994. 8, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407661. 9, May. © Apr. 20; B412274. 10, June. © May 20; B416355.

CAMPBELL PEOPLE. © Campbell Soup Co. Camden ed. v. 6, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393505. 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400490. 6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403872. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413798. 8, May. © May 1; B415928.

9, June. © June 1; B418398.

Chicago ed. v. 6, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393506.

4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393306. 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400489. 6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403873. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413797. 8, May. © May 1; B415927.

9, June. © June 1; B418400. Sacramento ed.

v. 6, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393504.

4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B39304. 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400488. 6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403874. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413799. 8, May. © May 1; B415929.

9. June. © June 1; B418399.

CAMPING MAGAZINE. @ Howard P. Galloway. v. 25, 1953, no. 4, Mar. 15. © Mar. 2; B402851

6, May-June. © Apr. 22; B413605.

```
THE CANADIAN ENTERPRISE GAZETTE.
      © The Canadian Enterprise Co.
    v. 1, 1953, no.

1, May 1. © May 1; B412888.

2, June 1. © June 1; B419817.
 CANCER; a journal of the American Cancer Society. © The American Cancer Society,
      inc.
    v. 5, 1952, no.
     6, Nov. © Dec. 17; B396036.

6, 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B400170.

2, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408448.
      3, May. © May 19; B416730.
 THE CANCER BULLETIN. @ Russell W.
      Cumley & R. Lee Clark, Jr.
   v. 4, 1952, no.
6. Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 30; B394863.
    v. 5, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 28; B405694.
      2, Mar.-Apr. © June 9; B420122.
 CANCER NEWS. © American Cancer Society,
   1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B396249.
2, Apr. © Mar. 27, 1953; B408313.
 CANCER RESEARCH. @ Cancer Research,
   v. 12, 1952, no.
     11, Nov. © Nov. 26; B393982.
12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B410290.
   v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B400379.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403727.
3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B408085.
  Supplement,
  1953, no.
     1. © Apr. 8; B419886.
CANDLE LIGHT. © The Candlelight Guild.
  1952, no.
25, Aug.-Sep. © July 11; B394357.
26, Oct.-Nov. © Sep. 17; B394358.
27, Dec. 1952-Jan. 1953. © Nov. 21;
        B394359
   1953, no.
     28, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 28; B398131.
29, Apr.-May. © Apr. 1; B409324.
30, June-July. © May 25; B418435.
CANDY. © Comic Magazines.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
37, Apr. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
       B396720.
     38, May. © Feb. 6; B400595. 39, June. © Mar. 6; B405671. 40, July. © Apr. 3; B409522. 41, Aug. © May 6; B414989. 42, Sep. © June 5; B419870.
CANDY INDUSTRY. © Don Gussow Publica-
  tions, inc.
v. 16, 1952, no.
     13, June, © June 17; B417861,
 13, June. © June 17; B417861.
v. 17, 1952, no.
1, July 1. © July 1; B417862.
2, July 15. © July 15; B417863.
3, July 29. © July 29; B417864.
4, Aug. 12. © Aug. 12; B417865.
5, Aug. 26. © Aug. 26; B417866.
6, Sep. 9. © Sep. 9; B417867.
7, Sep. 23. © Sep. 23; B417868.
8, Oct. 7. © Oct. 7; B417869.
9, Oct. 21. © Oct. 21; B417870.
10, Nov. 4. © Nov. 4; B417871.
11, Nov. 18. © Nov. 18: B417872.
```

11, Nov. 18. © Nov. 18; B417872. 12, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B417873. 13, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B417874. 14, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B417875.

1, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B419562. 2, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B419563.

2, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B419563. 3, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B419565. 4, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B419565. 5, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B419566. 6, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B419567.

CANNONADE. © Harold Stigner. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 2; B392540. 5, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 27; B402662.

v. 18, 1953, no.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © June 25: B422461 CANTEEN QUARTERLY. © Automatic Canteen Co. of America. 1952 winter, © Dec. 19: B392580. 1953, spring. © Mar. 16; B405120, summer. © June 22: B422442. CAPPER'S FARMER. © Capper Publications, inc. v. 64, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393979. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B397719. 3, Mar. © Feb. 12; B406089. 4, Apr. © Mar. 12; B416047. 5, May. © Apr. 12; B414981. 6, June. © May 12; B418239. THE CAPTAIN AND THE KIDS. © United Feature Syndicate, inc. 1953, no. 29. © Jan. 2; B394511. 30. © Mar. 13; B406950. CAPTAIN MARVEL ADVENTURES, © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 141, Feb. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393862. 142, Mar. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B399112. 143, Apr. © Feb. 4; B402602. 144, May. © Mar. 4; B405267. 145, June. © Apr. 3; B411814. 146, July. © May 6; B417852. 147, Aug. © June 3; B421033. CAPTAIN MARVEL, JR. © Fawcett Publications, inc. 18, Apr. © Feb. 16 (in notice; 1952); B402589. v. 20, 1953, no. 118, Apr. © 1 119, June. © Mar. 18; B410519. CAPTAIN STEVE SAVAGE AND THE ROCK-ETS OF DEATH (Continuing Captain Steve Savage over Korea and continued as Captain Steve Savage) © Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 5, June. © Mar. 6; B392966. CAPTAIN STEVE SAVAGE (Continuing Captain Steve Savage and the rockets of death) © Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 6, Aug. © May 27; B392967. THE CARBOWHEEL. © The Carborundum Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 29; B408141. 2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B408142. CAREER BRIEFS. © Pratt Institute. v. 3, 1952, no. 2, Nov. 1. © Dec. 16; B393056. 3, Dec. 1. © Feb. 5, 1953; B400391. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 1. © Mar. 5; B404867. 5, Feb. 1. © Apr. 14; B412351. 6, Feb. 15. © May 1; B415265. 8, Apr. 15. © May 12; B416390. 8, Apr. 1. © June 5; B419942. 9, Apr. 15. © June 12; B421254. 10, May 1. © June 13; B421255. THE CAREER NEWS, @ B'nai B'rith, v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 10; B406086. 2, Apr. © Apr. 20; B415089. CARL ANDERSON'S HENRY. © King Features Syndicate, inc. y, 1, 1953, no.
29, Jan.-Feb. © Nov. 25, 1952; B398167.
30, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 23, 1953; B405808.
31, May-June. © Mar. 24; B412864.
32, July-Aug. © May 26; B421154. CAROLINA FISHING NEWS. © Carroll L.

Melton, Jr.

1, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B407445. 2, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B410878.

```
Supply Co.
   1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395313.
2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B401340.
3, Mar. © Apr. 3; B408133.
       4, June. © June 26; B422484.
CARROLL RIGHTER'S MONTHLY ASTRO-
       LOGICAL FORECAST. © Carroll Righter. 1951, July. © June 20; B413885.
CARS. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
1. Mar. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
         B399109.
      2, May. © Mar. 13; B405278.
3, June. © May 1; B417857.
4, July. © June 5; B421032.
THE CASH BOX. © The Cash Box Pub. Co.,
   v. 14, 1952, no.
14, Dec. 27. © Dec. 20; B395089.
   v. 14, 1953, no.
      15, Jan. 3. © Dec. 27, 1952; B400373.
16, Jan. 10. © Jan. 3, 1953; B398237.
17, Jan. 17. © Jan. 10; B398238.
18, Jan. 24. © Jan. 17; B398239.
       19, Jan. 31. © Jan. 24; B398240.
      19, 5an, 31, © Jan, 24; B39240, 20, Feb, 7, © Jan, 31; B400374, 21, Feb, 14, © Feb, 7; B400375, 22, Feb, 21, © Feb, 14; B400995, 23, Feb, 28, © Feb, 21; B403820.
    23, Feb. 28. © Feb. 21; B403820.
24, Mar. 7. © Feb. 21; B403821.
25, Mar. 14. © Mar. 7; B406484.
26, Mar. 21. © Mar. 14; B408817.
27, Mar. 28. © Mar. 21; B408818.
28, Apr. 4. © Mar. 28; B408818.
29, Apr. 11. © Apr. 4; B414499.
30, Apr. 18. © Apr. 11; B413702.
31, Apr. 25. © Apr. 18; B413703.
32, May 2. © Apr. 25; B416198.
33, May 9. © May 2; B416199.
34, May 16. © May 9; B416200.
35, May 23. © May 16; B417475.
36, May 30. © May 23; B417331.
37, June 6. © May 30; B418356.
38, June 13. © June 6; B420079.
39, June 20. © June 13; B421299.
40, June 27. © June 20; B422416.
CASKET AND SUNNYSIDE. @ The Casket, inc.
  v. 83, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B396852.
      1, 5ah. © Feb. 6; B400376.

2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400376.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406874.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B410287.

5, May. © May 6; B415593.

6, June. © June 5; B419648.
CASPER THE FRIENDLY GHOST. © Para-
      mount Pictures Corp.
   Nount Fictures Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
8, Feb. © Nov. 24, 1952; B407056.
9, Apr. © Jan. 24, 1953; B407057.
10, June. © Apr. 24; B415325.
THE CASUALTY AND SURETY JOURNAL,
      © Association of Casualty & Surety Com-
      panies.
   v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394197.
2, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403815.
3, May. © May 4; B413906.
THE CATHOLIC ALUMNAE QUARTERLY.
      © International Federation of Catholic
       Alumnae.
   v. 35, 1952, no.
   3, Sep. © Sep. 6; B406908.
4, Dec. © Dec. 1; B406909.
v. 36, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 4; B406910.
2, June. © June 4; B419605.
THE CATHOLIC BIBLICAL QUARTERLY,
      © The Catholic Biblical Association of
       America.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952);
B399082.
      2, Apr. © Apr. 20; B416216.
```

CAROLINA TIPS. © Carolina Biological

```
THE CATHOLIC BOY. © Congregation of Holy
      Cross, Priests' Society, Indiana Province.
  Cross, Priests' Society, Indiana Pv. 21, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B393499.
6, Feb. © Jan. 24, 1953; B396930.
7, Mar. © Feb. 24; B402879.
8, Apr. © Mar. 24; B408612.
9, May. © Apr. 24; B412199.
10, June. © May 20; B419181.
CATHOLIC BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE.
```

© Joseph F. Wagner, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407144. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, June-Aug. © June 17; B421657.

CATHOLIC DIGEST. @ Catholic Digest, inc. 7, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © Jan. 8; B396707.
5, Mar. © Feb. 6; B400377.
6, Apr. © Mar. 8; B405695.
7, May. © Apr. 6; B409435.
9, July. © June 10; B421632.

THE CATHOLIC EDUCATIONAL REVIEW.
© The Catholic Education Press. v. 50, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394888. v. 51, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397721. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400378.

3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405649, 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412471, 5, May. © May 11; B416201.

THE CATHOLIC EDUCATOR. @ Joseph F.

Wagner, inc.
v. 23, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 13; B394959.
6, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400486.
7, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405350.
8, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410477.
9, May. © May 7; B414226.
10, June. © June 4; B419615.

THE CATHOLIC HISTORICAL REVIEW. © The Catholic University of America. v. 38, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 25; B399998.

v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 25; B420697.

THE CATHOLIC MISS OF AMERICA.

NECATHOLIC MISS OF AMERICA, v. 12, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B393473.

2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B402889.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405354.

4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B406565.

5, May. © Apr. 21; B412164.

6, June. © May 15; B416147.

CATHOLIC SCHOOL JOURNAL. © The Bruce Pub. Co. v. 53, 1953, no.

7. 53, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395058.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B398893.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B402685.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407424.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B413101.
6, June. © May 29; B418462.

Society of St. Paul the Apostle in the State of New York. THE CATHOLIC WORLD. © The Missionary

of New York.
v. 176, 1953, no.
1054, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B395437.
1055, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B399348.
1056, Mar. © Feb. 26; B404753.
v. 177, 1953, no.
1057, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410467.
1058, May. © Apr. 22; B412202.
1059, June. © May 23; B420346.

THE CATTLEMAN. © Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association.

Cattle Haisers Association, v. 39, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398241. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400996. 10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406875. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409161. 12, May. © May 1; B413934. v. 40. 1052 pa. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 1; B419650.

CAVALCADE OF BURLESQUE, © Burlesque Historical Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, June. © Feb. 2; B397026.

CAVALIER. © Fawcett Publications, inc. 7. N. 1, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393865.
4, May. © Mar. 4, 1953; B405279.
5, June. © Apr. 17; B411813.
6, Aug. © June 3; B421027.

CAVE GIRL. © Sussex Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 11 (A-1, no. 82) © Mar. 20; B406499

CELLULOSIC PLASTICS. © Hercules Powder 1952, no. 17, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953; B396085.

1953, no.

18, Apr. © May 9; B418387.

CEMETERY LEGAL COMPASS. © Raymond Louis Brennan.

Louis Brennan, v. 17, 1952, no. 7, July. © July 25; B399064. 8, Aug. © Aug. 27; B399065. 9, Sep. © Sep. 27; B399066. 10, Oct. © Oct. 27; B399067. 11, Nov. © Nov. 27; B399068. 12, Dec. © Dec. 27; B399069.

CENCO NEWS CHATS. © Central Scientific Co. 1953, no. 77, spring. © May 1; B419560.

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIF. DIRECTORY AND GUIDE. © Ina Judith Sandness. v. 2, 1953, no. 7, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414454.

CENTRAL MANUFACTURING DISTRICT MAGAZINE. © Central Manufacturing District.

v. 36, 1952, no.

v. 36, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B394435.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B400659.
2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B406876.
3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B410288.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413701.
5, May. © May 15; B417476.

CENTRAL PHARMACEUTICAL JOURNAL.

© Central Pharmaceutical Journal, inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B393340. v. 7, 1953, no.

7, 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B398242.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B403245.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407662.
4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B412975.
5, May. © May 5; B417332.
6, June. © June 5; B422274.

CERAMIC ABSTRACTS. SEE The American Ceramic Society-Ceramic abstracts,

CERAMIC AGE, @ Ceramics Pub, Co., inc.

v. 60, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 17; B395947, v. 61, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B401916, 2, Feb. © Feb. 28; B410473.

3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B411153. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413444. 5, May. © May 28; B422478.

CERAMIC INDUSTRY. © Industrial Publications, inc. v. 60, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B401026. 7, 5ah. © Feb. 2; B401027. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401027. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B407060. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412289. 5, May. © May 8; B416428. 6, June. © June 4; B420314.

CERAMICS MONTHLY. @ Professional Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B408491. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408492. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411561.

5, May. © May 1; B415149. 6, June. © June 1; B419368.

CERTIFIED MILK. © American Association of Medical Milk Commissions, inc. & Certified Milk Producers' Association of America, inc., sole owners Certified Milk Magazine,

v. 27, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393274. v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B396973.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398973. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B402564. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B406504. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412630. 5, May. © May 15; B417253.

CHAIN STORE AGE. @ Lebhar-Friedman Publications, inc. Administration ed.

Administration ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B396342. 2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400579. 3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B406038. 4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B409237. 5, May. © Apr. 27; B414379. 6, June. © May 27; B419339. Drug executives ed. with Fountain-restaurant. v. 29, 1953, no.

v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B399437. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952);

2, Feb. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952 B402277. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407066. 4, Apr. (with Toilet goods manual) © Apr. 10; B412436.

5, May. © May 12; B417304. 6, June. © June 10; B420332.

Drug managers ed, with Fountain restaurant,

1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B399436. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952);

2, Feb. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952) B400577. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407065. 4, Apr. (with Toilet goods manual) © Apr. 10; B412437. 5, May. © May 12; B416437.

6, June. © June 10; B420331.

General merchandise variety store executives ed.

v. 29, 1953, no.

7. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9 (in notice; 1952); B398308.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6 (in notice; 1952); B400576.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10 (in notice; 1952);
B407067.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411407.
5, May (with Toiletries manual) © May 8;
B416297.

6. June, © June 8; B419961.

Grocery executives ed.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396995. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B399432. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404890. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B409235

5, May. © Apr. 30; B413996. 6, June. © June 1; B418642. Grocery managers ed.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395395. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399434. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B406040. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409236. 5, May. © May 1; B416296. 6, June. © June 2; B419340.

Variety store managers ed, with Fountainrestaurant.

12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B405363. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952); B405364.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5 (in notice: 1952); B405365. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9 (in notice: 1952);

B408446. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6 (in notice: 1952); B411406. 5, May (with Toiletries manual) © May 7;

B416436. 6, June. © June 5; B419962. Western grocery executives ed.

Western grocery executives ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396994. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B399433. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404988. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B409234. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B416294. 6, June. © June 1; B418932.

```
CHAIN STORE AGE. Cont'd.
      HAIN STORE AGE, Cont'd, Western grocery managers ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395394. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399435. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B406039. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409233. 5, May. © May 1; B416295.
        6, June. © June 2; B419341.
   CHAIN STORE AGE, EARLY BIRD, @ Lebhar
        Friedman Publications, inc.
     v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B394493.
2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B400578.
3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B403737.
4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B408444.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B413564.
        6. June. © May 27: B418480.
  CHAIN STORE AGE, GROCERY ADVANCE
NEWS. © Lebhar Friedman Publications,
     inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
10, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B394494.
     v. 3, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B403738.
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B408445.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413563.
5, May. © May 12; B418479.
  CHALLENGE MAGAZINE. © Institute of
       Economic Affairs.
    Economic Alfairs.
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 12; B394585.
5, Feb. © Feb. 16; B399849.
6, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404120.
7, Apr. © Apr. 2; B407909.
8, May. © May 1; B413102.
9, June. © May 29; B417908.
       10, July. © June 23; B421884.
 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF THE STATE
       OF NEW YORK, MONTHLY BULLETIN.
       © Chamber of Commerce of the State of
    New York.
v. 44, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
          B396088.
   B336088.

v. 44, 1953, no.

6, Jan. © Feb. 2; B397749.

7, Feb. © Feb. 24; B401350.

8, Mar. © Mar. 27; B409613.

9, Apr. © Apr. 23; B412886.

v. 45, 1953, no.

1, May. © May 25; B417406.
 CHANGING TIMES, THE KIPLINGER MAGA-
      ZINE. © The Kiplinger Washington Agency,
      inc.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
     7, 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393131.
2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B398243.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B403822.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B408325.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B414305.
6, June. © May 25; B418243.
CHAPPIE'S BEST CARTOONS. © Stanford
      Chaparral Chapter-Hammer and Coffin
      Society. v. 1, 1952, no. 1. © Sep. 29; B392946.
THE CHAPLAIN. © The General Commission
     on Chaplains.
   v. 9, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 1; B393140.
   b, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 1, B353712.
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Dec. 1, 1952; B395421.
2, Apr. © Feb. 1, 1953; B401019.
3, June. © Apr. 1; B413556.
CHARLES STARRETT AS THE DURANGO KID.
     © Magazine Enterprises.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
22, Apr.-May. © Feb. 10; B400341.
23, June-July. © Apr. 7; B408837.
24, July-Aug. © June 2; B419763.
CHARLEY JONES' LAUGH BOOK MAGAZINE,
     © Jayhawk Press.
  8, Mar. 1. © Jan. 13; B402588.

9, Apr. 1. © Feb. 13; B406315.

10, May 1. © Mar. 13; B412874.
```

11, June 1. © Apr. 13; B412875.

```
12, July 1. © May 13; B416897.
v. 9, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © June 13; B421354.
                                                                                                                                                  23, June 8. © June 4; B419983.
24, June 15. © June 11; B421280.
25, June 22. © June 18; B422320.
    CHARM. © Street & Smith Publicatio
y. 77, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B396053.
6, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B400215.
v. 78, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Feb. 20; B413491.
2, Apr. © Mar. 20; B413492.
3, May. © Apr. 22; B418033.
4, June. © May 22; B418034.
                                                                                                                                           THE CHEMICAL BULLETIN. © Chicago
  CHARM. © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                    Section of the American Chemical Society,
                                                                                                                                               v. 39, 1952, no.
9, Nov. © Nov. 10; B396709.
                                                                                                                                              9, Nov. © Nov. 10; B396709.
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397725.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400585.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406092.
4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412327.
5, May. © May 11; B416321.
6, June. © May 29; B421633.
  THE CHASE; a full cry of hunting. © The
         Chase Pub. Co., inc.
    Chase Pub. Co., Inc.
v. 33, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396853.
8, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B400584.
9, Mar. © Mar. 4; B407663.
10, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410289.
11, May. © Apr. 30; B414982.
12, June. © May 27; B419102.
                                                                                                                                          CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. @ McGraw-Hill
                                                                                                                                              Pub. Co., inc.
v. 59, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B403832.
                                                                                                                                              v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19; B403833.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22; B400533.
                                                                                                                                                 2, reb. © Jan. 22; B400333.

3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B403834.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409189.

5, May. © Apr. 23; B414394.

6, June. © May 20; B417610.
 THE CHATTERBOX. © The Institute of
    Living.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394492.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400166.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407062.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408746.
5, May. © May 1; B413990.
                                                                                                                                          CHEMICAL ENGINEERING COSTS QUAR-
                                                                                                                                                  TERLY. © Industrial Research Service. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 27; B402319.
         6. June. © June 1: B418638.
                                                                                                                                          CHEMICAL ENGINEERING PROGRESS.
 CHEFS' AND STEWARDS' MANUAL. @ Chefs'
                                                                                                                                                  O American Institute of Chemical Engi-
         & Stewards' Manual. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, 1st quarter. © Jan. 10; B402959.
                                                                                                                                                  neers.
                                                                                                                                             neers,
v. 49, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397683.
2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B403287.
3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B406473
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412318.
5, May. © May 15; B416506.
 CHEK-CHART SERVICE BULLETIN. © The
         Chek-Chart Corp.
    v. 23, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Dec. 11; B397722.
    9, Dec. © Dec. 11; B397722.
v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397723.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B410084.
3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B405329.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412738.
5, May. © May 20; B420231.
                                                                                                                                                  6, June. © June 15; B421436.
                                                                                                                                          CHEMICAL HAZARDS INFORMATION SERIES.
                                                                                                                                                  © Association of Casualty & Surety Com-
                                                                                                                                                  panies.
                                                                                                                                              1953, no. C-44, Mar. (Perchloric acid) © Mar. 25;
 CHEMICAL ABSTRACTS. © American Chemi-
                                                                                                                                                      B408322.
        cal Society.
                                                                                                                                                  C-45, Apr. (Industrial waste disposal-
     v. 46, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                                                      Metal Industries-General) © May 4;
        23, Dec. 10 (Author index) © Feb. 9, 1953;
                                                                                                                                                      B414259.
   B39945.
v. 47, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 15; B397614.
2, Jan. 25. © Feb. 2; B399946,
3, Feb. 10. © Feb. 12; B403154,
4, Feb. 25. © Mar. 2; B406241.
5, Mar. 10. © Mar. 13; B408481.
6, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B408482.
7, Apr. 10. © Apr. 11; B412309.
8, Apr. 25. © Apr. 28; B414398.
9, May 10. © May 13; B416312.
10. May 25. © May 28: B418493.
            B399945.
                                                                                                                                          CHEMICAL REVIEWS. © The Williams &
                                                                                                                                                  Wilkins Co.
                                                                                                                                              v. 51, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 23; B392571.
                                                                                                                                              v. 52, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403911.
2, Apr. © Apr. 27; B412375.
                                                                                                                                          CHEMICAL WEEK. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
                                                                                                                                             v. 71, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B392914.
25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B396998.
26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B396999.
        10, May 25. © May 28; B418493.
        11, June 10. © June 10; B420333.
CHEMICAL AND ENGINEERING NEWS.
        © American Chemical Society.
                                                                                                                                             20, Bet. 21, B3333

v. 72, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B404307.

2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B399440.

3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399441.
    v. 30, 1952, no.
51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 18; B394499.
52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 27; B394500.
                                                                                                                                               2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B399440.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399441.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399442.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B403145.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B403146.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B403147.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B409185.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B409186.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B407070.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B407071.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B409187.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409188.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B414386.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B414386.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414387.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414388.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416442.
19, May 9. © May 9; B419470.
20, May 16. © May 16; B419471.
21, May 23. © May 23; B417611.
22, May 30. © May 30; B419968.
23, June 6. © June 6; B421278.
24, June 13. © June 13; B421279.
  52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 27; B394500 v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 3; B397015. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 8; B397016, 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 15; B397017. 4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 29; B399446, 5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 29; B399447. 6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 5; B403151. 7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 12; B403152. 8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 19; B403153. 9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B406054. 10. Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B406055.
     9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27, B406054.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B406055.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 12; B406056.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 19; B408483.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B408484.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 2; B411544.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 9; B411545.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 16; B414396.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 23; B414397.
18, May 4. © Apr. 30; B416447.
19, May 11. © May 7; B416448.
20, May 18. © May 14; B416449.
21, May 25. © May 21; B417994.
22, June 1. © May 28; B418941.
                                                                                                                                                 24, June 13. © June 13; B421279.
```

```
CHEMISTRY. © Science Service, inc.
         v. 25, 1952, no.
9, May. © Nov. 15; B394129.
        5, May. 6 Nov. 15; B394125.
v. 26, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Feb. 4; B400402.
6, Feb. © Feb. 26; B408574.
7, Mar. © Apr. 17; B414090.
     CHESS LIFE. © The United States Chess
            Federation.
          Federation.
7, 7, 1953, no.
13, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B408397.
14, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411311.
15, Apr. 5. © Apr. 6; B413773.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415365.
17, May 5. © May 5; B416368.
18, May 20. © May 20; B418364.
19, June 5. © June 5; B421260.
   CHIC-FASHION CLOSEUP. © Edmund Holley
Burke, Jerry Lichtman, Becca Fizell Dunn,
Frederick Warren Stanyer, Laura Jeanne
            Beaujon. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. @ Mar. 11;
          B409533.
   CHIC YOUNG'S DAGWOOD COMICS. © King
          Features Syndicate, inc.
       v. 1, 1952, no.
         23, Oct. © Aug. 10; B406895.
24, Nov. © Sep. 10; B406896.
      24, Nov. 6 Sep. 10; B40839.
v. 1, 1953, no.
26, Jan. © Nov. 10, 1952; B406897.
27, Feb. © Dec. 10; B408732.
28, Mar. © Jan. 10, 1953; B408733.
29, Apr. © Feb. 10; B408734.
         30, May. @ Mar. 10; B415328.
  CHICAGO BAR RECORD. © Chicago Bar
         Association.
     v. 34, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394436.
     3, Dec. © Dec. 16; B334430.
v. 34, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 27; B400154.
5, Feb. © Feb. 23; B404926.
6, Mar. © Mar. 26; B408212.
  CHICAGO BOWLER. @ Joseph J. Kissel,
     v. 15, 1953, no.
13, Jan. 3. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
             B395691.
         14, Jan. 10. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
        B395692.
15, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952);
           B396576.
         16, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952);
            B396577.
        17, Jan. 31. @ Jan. 30 (in notice: 1952);
        B398751.
18, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952);
     18, Feb. 14. © Feb. 6 (in house; 1st. B398752.

19, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B399751.

21, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B406665.

22, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B404655.

23, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B404656.

24, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B407520.

25, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B407521.

26, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B408982.

27, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B412057.

27, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B412058.

28, Apr. 25. © Apr. 24; B413243.

29, May 2. © May 1; B414740.

31, May 9. © May 15; B420948.

33, May 23. © May 22; B420949.

34, May 30. © May 28; B420950.

35, June 6. © June 5; B420951.

36, June 13. © June 12; B422087.

37, June 20. © June 19; B422088.

38, June 27. © June 25; B424089.
            B398752.
CHICAGO CONSTRUCTION NEWS. © F. W.
  Dodge Corp.
v. 8, 1953, no.
5, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B399835.
11, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399836.
12, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399837.
16, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399838.
17, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399839.
18, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399840.
23, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B407917.
29. Feb. 11. © Feb. 11. B407918
     29, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B407918.
35, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B407919.
40, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B407920.
41, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B408592.
      47, Mar. 10. @ Mar. 10; B408593.
```

```
53, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B408594.
59, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B408595.
64, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B413169.
66, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B413170.
73, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413171.
77, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B413172.
83, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B413173.
89, May 7. © May 7; B418925.
96, May 18. © May 18; B418926.
102, May 26. © May 26; B418927.
108, June 4. © June 4; B423584.
114, June 12. © June 12; B423585.
119, June 19. © June 19; B423586.
120, June 22. © June 22; B423587.
121, June 23. © June 23; B423588.
          53, Mar. 18. @ Mar. 18; B408594.
  CHICAGO DAILY SUN-TIMES. Daily, except
        Sundays. © Field Enterprises, inc., News-
        paper Division
        v. 5, no. 288, © Jan. 1, B393614 to v. 6, no. 128, © June 30, B422951.
  CHICAGO DAILY TRIBUNE. Daily, except
       Sundays. © The Chicago Tribune.
     1953.
        v. 112, no. 1, © Jan. 1, B393599 to v. 112.
          no. 155, © June 30, B422932.
  THE CHICAGO DEFENDER. © The Robert S.
       Abbott Pub. Co.
     v. 48, 1953, no.
       39, Jan. 3. © Dec. 28, 1952; B393579.
40, Jan. 10. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
          B395626.
       41, Jan. 17. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);
          B396503.
      8396503.
42, Jan. 24. © Jan. 19; B396504.
43, Jan. 31. © Jan. 26; B397306.
44, Feb. 7. © Feb. 2; B397307.
45, Feb. 14. © Feb. 9; B402399.
46, Feb. 21. © Feb. 16; B401146.
47, Feb. 28. © Feb. 23; B401147.
48, Mar. 7. © Mar. 2; B403557.
   49, Mar. 14. © Mar. 2; B403537.
49, Mar. 14. © Mar. 9; B404581.
50, Mar. 21. © Mar. 16; B404582.
51, Mar. 28. © Mar. 23; B406597.
52, Apr. 4. © Mar. 30; B410980.
v. 49, 1953, no.
      1, Apr. 11. @ Apr. 6; B409691.
     2, Apr. 18. © Apr. 13; B409692.
3, Apr. 25. © Apr. 20; B410981.
4, May 2. © Apr. 27; B413175.
5, May 9. © May 4; B413176.
     5, May 9, © May 4; 8413176.

6, May 16, © May 11; B414625.

7, May 23. © May 18; B415794.

8, May 30. © May 25; B417102.

9, June 6. © June 1; B420410.

10, June 20. © June 15; B422909.

11, June 27. © June 22; B422910.
CHICAGO ELECTRICAL NEWS. © Chicago
      Electrical News, inc.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397583.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B402665.
   3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B404771.
v. 7, 1953, no.
  4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B409946.
v. 17, 1953, no.
5, May. © May 1; B413755.
6, June. © June 11; B420779.
THE CHICAGO JEWISH FORUM. © Benjamin
     Weintroub.
   v. 11, 1952, no.
     2, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 8; B394808.
   v. 11, 1953, no.
     3, spring. © Mar. 25; B409249.
CHICAGO-KENT LAW REVIEW. © Chicago-
     Kent College of Law.
  v. 31, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © Mar. 4, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B407937.
  v. 31, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Mar. 31; B410832.
3, June. © June 1; B419158.
```

THE CHICAGO MARKET LETTER. © Real

Estate Research Corp. v. 16, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 12; B395602.

```
v. 16, 1953, no.

5, Jan. © Jan. 14; B400909.

6, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403484.

7, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404766.

8, Apr. © Apr. 14; B415024.

9, May. © May 13; B416223.
            10, June. © June 11; B420781.
   CHICAGO RETAIL BAKER. © Chicago Retail
           Baker. v. 17, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 8; B420157.
   CHICAGO REVIEW, © Chicago Review,
       v. 5, 1950, no.
       1, winter. © Dec. 5; B395034.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Feb. 27; B404140.
   CHICAGO SUNDAY SUN-TIMES. © Field
          Enterprises, inc., Newspaper Division.
        v. 6, 1953, no.
         7, 6, 1935, no.

14, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B393610,

15, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B394643,

16, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B395655,

17, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B396534.
         18, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B397345.

19, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398716.

20, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399720.

21, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401182.
        21, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401182.
22, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402432.
23, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403595.
24, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404620.
25, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406631.
26, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407488.
27, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B408946.
28, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409729.
29, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B411015.
30, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412023.
31, May 3. © May 3; B413213.
32, May 10. © May 10; B414689.
34, May 24. © May 24; B417138.
         34, May 24. © May 24; B417138.
         35, May 31. © May 31; B418775.
        36, June 7. © June 7; B420443.
37, June 14. © June 14; B420912.
38, June 21. © June 21; B422052.
39, June 28. © June 28; B422946.
 CHICAGO SUNDAY TRIBUNE. © The Chicago
        Tribune.
     v. 112, 1953, no.
        7. 112, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4, © Jan. 4; B393596.
2, Jan. 11, © Jan. 11; B394630.
3, Jan. 18, © Jan. 18; B395641.
4, Jan. 25, © Jan. 25; B396521.
5, Feb. 1, © Feb. 1; B397322.
6, Feb. 8, © Feb. 8; B398698.
7, Feb. 15, © Feb. 15; B399698.
8, Feb. 22, © Feb. 22; B401164.
9 Mar. 1 © Mar. 1, R402413
         9, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402413.
        10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403574.

11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404599.

12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406612.

13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407468.
        14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B408928.
15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409711.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B412000.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412001.
       17, Apr. 26, © Apr. 26; B412001.
18, May 3. © May 3; B413194.
19, May 10. © May 10; B414660.
20, May 17. © May 17; B415802.
21, May 24. © May 24; B417119.
22, May 31. © May 31; B418753.
23, June 7. © June 7; B420425.
24, June 14. © June 14; B420891.
25, June 21. © June 21; B422031.
26, June 28. © June 28; B422927.
CHILD GUIDANCE IN CHRISTIAN LIVING.
       © Pierce & Washabaugh.
    v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 10, 1952; B393252.
       2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B397763.

4, Apr. © Feb. 18; B401969.

5, May. © Mar. 24; B408197.

6, June. © Apr. 22; B413126.

7, July. © May 13; B417956.
CHILD LIFE. @ Child Life, inc.
    v. 32, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B392582.
      7, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B399561.
3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B398575.
4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408124.
5, May. © Apr. 15; B410741.
       6, June. © May 15; B416141.
```

```
CHILD LIFE GIANT FUN BOOK. © Child
  Life, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, June.
  © Mar. 4; B407603.
```

### CHILDHOOD EDUCATION, @ Association for Childhood Education International.

v. 29, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395439.
6, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B397988.
7, Mar. © Feb. 28; B403470.
8, Apr. © Mar. 31; B407443.
9, May. © May 7; B415648.

CHILDREN'S ACTIVITIES; for home and school. © Child Training Association, inc. v. 19, 1953, no.

7, 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B396710.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B400155.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403728.
4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B408399.
5, May. © Apr. 16; B413582.
6, June-July. © May 20; B417333.

THE CHILDREN'S CLASS. Teacher's quarterly. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 3; B401970.

4, July-Sep. @ Apr. 6; B413108.

THE CHILDREN'S DIGEST. @ The Children's Digest, inc.

Digest, inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
25, Feb. © Jan. 6, B396711.
26, Mar. © Feb. 4; B400381.
27, Apr. © Mar. 6; B405658.
28, May. © Apr. 7; B411614.
29, July. © May 13; B416356.

## CHILDREN'S HEALTH BULLETIN. © Children's Health Bulletin.

v. 22, 1953, no.

7. 22, 1953, no.
3, Jan., pt. 1. © Dec. 23, 1952; B397468.
3, Jan., pt. 2. © Dec. 23; B397469.
3, Jan., pt. 3. © Dec. 23; B397470.
4, Feb., pt. 1. © Jan. 19, 1953; B401354.
4, Feb., pt. 2. © Jan. 19; B401356.
5, Mar., pt. 1. © Feb. 17; B401357.
5, Mar., pt. 2. © Feb. 17; B401358.
5 Mar. pt. 3. © Feb. 17; B401358.

5, Mar., pt. 2. © Feb. 17; B401358, 5, Mar., pt. 3. © Feb. 17; B401359, 6, Apr., pt. 1. © Mar. 26; B410529, 6, Apr., pt. 2. © Mar. 26; B410530, 6, Apr., pt. 3. © Mar. 26; B410531, 7, May, pt. 1. © Apr. 17; B415231, 7, May, pt. 2. © Apr. 17; B415232, 7, May, pt. 3. © Apr. 17; B415233.

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL. SEE Clinical pro-

ceedings of the Children's Hospital.

CHILDREN'S NEWS. © Leader Enterprises, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. © May 13; B416435.

CHILDREN'S PLAY MATE MAGAZINE. © A. R. Mueller Printing & Lithograph Co.

v. 24, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B396358. 9, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B400189. 10, Mar. © Feb. 25; B403345. 11, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409569.

12, May. © Apr. 24; B413708.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 25; B418499.

# CHILDREN'S RELIGION. © The Pilgrim

Press. v. 14, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Jan. 7; B394056.

3, Mar. © Feb. 2; B399092. 4, Apr. © Mar. 2; B404040. 5, May. © Apr. 1; B409399.

6, June. © May 1; (in notice: 1952); B417047.

7, July. © June 1; B420233.

# CHILDREN'S TIMES. © Leader Enterprises,

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May 15. © Apr. 11; B411638. 2, June 1. © May 11; B418143.

CHILDREN'S VERY OWN. © Junior Readers' Guild, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © Apr. 29; B414522.

CHILDREN'S WEEKLY. © Children's Best Weekly, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May 7. © Apr. 25; B413846. 2, May 21. © May 6; B413877.

## CHILDREN'S WORKER. © The Otterbein Press. v. 27, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B392547. 2, Feb. © Jan. 5, 1953; B396011. 3, Mar. © Feb. 5; B398850. 4, Apr. © Mar. 5; B404186. 5, May. © Apr. 5; B409291.

6, June. © May 5; B416798. 7, July. © June 5; B421393.

#### CHILD'S COMPANION. © Concordia Pub. House.

House.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1-4, Jan. 4, 11, 18, 25. © Jan. 2; B398025.
5-8, Feb. 1, 8, 15, 22. © Feb. 2; B402553.
9-12, Mar. 1, 8, 15, 22. © Mar. 2; B411659.
13-16, Mar. 29, Apr. 5, 12, 19. © Mar. 30;

B422268.

#### CHILTON AUTOMOTIVE BUYER'S GUIDE. © Chilton Co., inc.

v. 70, 1952, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 3; B347144.

2, May. © May 21; B358363. 3, Nov. © Dec. 2; B396856.

## CHILTON'S MOTOR AGE. @ Chilton Co., inc. v. 72, 1952, no. 1. Dec. © Dec. 11: B393010.

v. 72, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 14; B401591.

3, Feb. © Feb. 11; B401592.

4, Mar. © Mar. 13; B412328. 5, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412329. 6, May. © May 12; B416357.

7, June. © June 12; B421639.

#### THE CHINA CLIPPER. © The China Stamp Society, inc.

v. 16, 1952, no. 5-6, Nov. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399057. v. 17, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 18; B401470.

7, Jah. © Feb. 16; B401470. 2, Feb. © Mar. 16; B406542. 3, Mar. © Apr. 17; B413633. 4, May. © May 11; B415684. 5, July. © June 25; B422443.

# CHIROPODY RECORD. © Chiropody Record

Pub. Co. v. 35, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B396714.

v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 31 (in notice: 1952); B402037.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952); B405662.

3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408401. 4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413419. 5, May. © May 20; B420080.

## THE CHOIR HERALD. @ Lorenz Pub, Co.

v. 56, 1953, no.
5, Feb. © Jan. 5; B396039.
6, Mar. © Jan. 22; B408553.
7, Apr. © Feb. 26; B408554.
8, May. © Mar. 26; B410314.
9, June. © Apr. 24; B414970.

THE CHOIR LEADER. @ Lorenz Pub. Co. v. 59, 1953, no. 12. Feb. © Jan. 5; B396040.

12, Feb. 5 Jan. 5; B395040. v. 60, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Jan. 22; B408555. 2, Apr. © Feb. 26; B408556. 3, May. © Mar. 26; B410315. 4, June. © Apr. 24; B414969.

#### THE CHOSEN PEOPLE. © American Board of Missions to the Jews, inc.

v. 58, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394851. 5, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B398285. 6, Mar. © Feb. 16; B403284. 7, Apr. © Mar. 16; B405736.

8, May. © Apr. 16; B412258.

CHRISTIAN ACTION; graded lessons for older youth. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 8, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 3; B401971. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 28; B417942.

THE CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 127, 1952, no. 52, Dec. 25. © Dec. 24; B396221.

THE CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE. © Lovick Pierce & J. Edgar Washabaugh (in notice on no. 1-10: Pierce & Washabaugh)

v. 128, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 31, 1952; B407812. 2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B407813.

3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 14 (in notice; 1952); B407814.

4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1952); B400470. 5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 28 (in notice: 1952);

B407815.

B407815. 6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 4; B407816. 7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 11; B407817. 8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 18; B407818. 9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 25; B410461.

9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 25; B410461.
10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B413383.
11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 11; B412695.
12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 18; B412694.
13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 25; B413384.
14, Apr. 2. © Apr. 1; B413385.
15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 8; B413386.
16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 15; B415925.
17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 22; B415926.
18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 29; B418230.
19, May 7. © May 6; B418231.
20, May 14. © May 13; B416912.
21, May 21. © May 20; B418232.
22, May 28. © May 27; B419397.
23, June 4. © June 3; B420712.
25, June 18. © June 17; B421958.

THE CHRISTIAN BASES OF WESTERN CIVI-LIZATION. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 783.

# THE CHRISTIAN CENTURY. © Christian

Century Foundation. v. 69, 1952, no. 51, Dec. 17. © Dec. 15; B393132. 52, Dec. 24. © Dec. 22; B393133. 53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 29; B394889.

53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 29; B394889, v. 70, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 5; B397808,

3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 19; B400587,

4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 26; B400588,

5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 2; B400589,

6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 9; B400590,

7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 16; B403325,

8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 23; B403326,

9, Mar. 4. © Mar. 2; B406094,

10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 9; B408402,

11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 16; B408403,

12. Mar. 25. © Mar. 23; B408404,

11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 16; B408403.
12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 23; B408404.
13, Apr. 1. © Mar. 30; B411257.
14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 6; B413584.
15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 13; B413585.
16, Apr. 22. © Apr. 20; B413586.
17, Apr. 29. © Apr. 27; B416325.
18, May 6. © May 4; B416326.
19, May 13. © May 11; B418244.
20, May 20. © May 18; B418245.
21, May 27. © May 25; B418246.
22, June 3. © June 1; B419101.
23, June 10. © June 8; B420081.
24, June 17. © June 15; B421301.
25, June 24. © June 22; B422575.

# THE CHRISTIAN-EVANGELIST. @ Christian

Board of Publication.

v. 90, 1952, no. 52, Dec. 24. © Dec. 17; B393983. 53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 24; B396857.

v. 91, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 7. © Dec. 31; B404930. 2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 7; B396858. 3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 14; B400071. 4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 21; B400072.

4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 21; B400072. 5, Feb. 4. © Jan. 28; B403729. 6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 4; B410291. 7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 11; B404931. 8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 18; B408514. 9, Mar. 4. © Feb. 25; B404932. 10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 4; B404933.

```
THE CHRISTIAN-EVANGELIST. Cont'd. v. 91, 1953, no. 11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 11; B408515. 12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 18; B408513. 13, Apr. 1. © Mar. 25; B413420. 14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 1; B413936. 15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 8; B413421. 16, Apr. 22. © Apr. 15; B413422. 17, Apr. 29. © Apr. 22; B415599. 18, May 6. © Apr. 29; B415599. 19, May 13. © May 6; B417335. 20, May 20. © May 13; B417336. 21, May 27. © May 20; B418530. 22, June 3. © May 27; B419869. 23, June 10. © June 3; B421300. 24, June 17. © June 10; B422571.
  CHRISTIAN HERALD. © Christian Herald
               Association, inc.
          v. 76, 1953, no.
            v. 76, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395932.

2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B396383.

3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B401454.

4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B405312.

5, May. © Apr. 22; B411879.

6, June. © May 21; B416927.

7, July. © June 22; B421673.
```

THE CHRISTIAN HOME. @ Pierce & Washa-

HE CHRISTIAN HOME. © Pierce & baugh.
v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 18, 1952; B393254.
3, Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B397762.
4, Apr. © Feb. 20; B401974.
5, May. © Mar. 13; B408196.
6, June. © Apr. 20; B413127.
7, July. © May 15; B417941.

CHRISTIAN HOME LIFE. @ The Standard Pub. Co. v. 47, 1953, no.

1, winter. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B396694. 2, Apr.-June. @ Apr. 1 (in notice: 1952);

CHRISTIAN LAYMEN. © The Laymen's Movement for a Christian World, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 1; B413106.

CHRISTIAN LIFE. © Sunday Magazine, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 9, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B399276. 10, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B410868. 11, Mar. © Feb. 15; B406945. 12, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408765.

12, Apr. © Mar. 13; B400103 v. 15, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 15; B414123. 2, June. © May 15; B417295. 3, July. © June 15; B421787.

CHRISTIAN POETRY DIGEST. © James T. Vellinga. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B408519.

CHRISTIAN POETRY DIGEST. © The Christian Poetry Digest. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409251.

THE CHRISTIAN REGISTER. @ American Unitarian Association.

v. 132, 1953, no. 7, 132, 1933, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B398244.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400591.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406878.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1952); B413587.
5, May. © May 1; B421302.

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BIBLE LESSONS.
Braille ed. © The Christian Science Pub. Society

v. 64, 1953, no.

2, May. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952); B398245. 2, June. © Apr. 2; B413939. 3, July. © Apr. 3; B413940. 3, Aug. © Apr. 7; B410857. 3, Sep. © May 12; B416476.

4, Oct. © June 3; B419653.

THE CHRISTIAN SCIENCE JOURNAL. @ The Christian Science Pub, Society.

v. 71, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 13; B396859. 3, Mar. © Feb. 11; B400592. 4, Apr. © Mar. 13; B407128. 5, May. © Apr. 9; B411426, 6, June. © May 14; B416327, 7, July. © June 15; B421303.

THE CHRISTIAN SCIENCE MONITOR. Daily. except Sundays & holidays. © The Christian Science Pub. Society.

v. 45, no. 31, © Jan. 2, B393606 to v. 45, no. 182, © June 30, B422938.

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE QUARTERLY. Bible lessons. Foreign editions include parallel English texts. © The Christian Science Pub. Society.

y. 64, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394444. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410090.

Danish ed.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394441. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410093.

Dutch ed.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394442. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410092.

French ed.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394443. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410095.

German ed.

v. 64, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394437. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410089. Norwegian ed.

v. 64, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394438. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410096.

Spanish ed.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394439. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410091.

Swedish ed.

Swedish ed. v. 64, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B394440. 3, July-Sep. © Mar. 30; B410094.

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE SENTINEL. © The Christian Science Pub. Society.

Christian Science Pub. Society.
v. 55, 1953, no.
1, Jan, 3. © Dec. 19, 1952; B396715.
2, Jan. 10. © Dec. 23; B394890.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 2, 1953; B394891.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 6; B394892.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 13; B400158.
6, Feb. 7. © Jan. 20; B408236.
7, Feb. 14. © Jan. 20; B408236.

7, Feb. 14. © Jan. 27; B400159. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 3; B403251.

8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 3; B403252. 9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 10; B403252. 10, Mar. 7. © Feb. 17; B403253. 11, Mar. 14. © Feb. 24; B406879. 12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 3; B406880.

12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 3; B406880.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 10; B408237.
14, Apr. 4. © Mar. 18; B408238.
15, Apr. 11. © Mar. 24; B408239.
16, Apr. 18. © Mar. 31; B408240.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 7; B411427.
18, May 2. © Apr. 14; B413423.
19, May 9. © Apr. 21; B417477.
20, May 16. © Apr. 28; B415601.
21, May 23. © May 5; B416604.
22, May 30. © May 12; B416605.
23, June 6. © May 19; B416606.
24, June 13. © May 27; B418534.
25, June 20. © June 2; B419928.
26, June 27. © June 9; B421304.
27, July 4. © June 16; B422288.

THE CHRISTLIFE MAGAZINE. © Strombeck Press, inc.

v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B396199. 2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B404822.

3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B408655.

4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B413859. 5, May. © Apr. 20; B418390. 6, June. © May 20; B420598.

CHRISTMAS CLUB. © Christmas Club, a Corp. v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394177. 2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B398138.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B408662. 4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B407881.

5, May. © Apr. 27; B413443. 6, June. © May 26; B419765.

CHRIST'S AMBASSADORS HERALD. © Gospel

Pub. House. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B392581. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401538

B401538, 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B403747, 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B408125, 5, May. © May 5; B413857, 6, June. © May 29; B417979.

CHROMATOGRAPHY BULLETIN. George Louis Weller, Jr. (in notice: Chromatography Bulletin) v. 1, 1950, no. 2, Oct. 23. © Oct. 28; B412728.

THE CHRONICLE. © The Chronicle, inc.

v. 16, 1953, no. 19, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B393521.

B393521. 20, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B394982. 21, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B398623. 22, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B398624. 23, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B398625.

24, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B398626. 25, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B399637. 26, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B401090. 27, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402352. 28, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403489.

29, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B404516, 30, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B405525, 31, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B407360.

32, Apr. 3. @ Apr. 3; B408866.

32, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B408866.
33, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B409636.
34, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B413014.
35, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B411942.
36, May 1. © May 1; B413015.
37, May 8. © May 8; B415710.

38, May 15. © May 15; B415711. 39, May 22. © May 22; B417061. 40, May 29. © May 29; B418693.

41, June 5. © June 5; B420381.

42, June 12. © June 12; B420382. 43, June 19. © June 19; B426239. 44, June 26. © June 26; B422866.

CHRYSLER EVENTS. @ Chrysler Division, Chrysler Corp.

v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Feb. 13; B400926, 5, Apr. © Mar. 18; B408340. 6, May. © Apr. 15; B414202. 7, June. © May 12; B417397.

THE CHURCH GOODS NEWS BULLETIN.

@ Joseph F. Wagner, inc. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397455. Apr. © Apr. 27; B415237.

THE CHURCH IN THE HOME; a magazine for home reading and Bible study. © The Pilgrim Press.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, June. © Feb. 10; B399388. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 24; B416029.

THE CHURCH MONTHLY. © The Riverside Church

v. 27, 1953, no. 2, Feb. (Finding God in unlikely places) © Feb. 25; B401462.

2, Feb. (There is a way out) © Feb. 25; B401463. 4, Apr. (For those who are tempted to give

up praying) © Apr. 25; B417248. 4, Apr. (Where does the sense of moral obligation come from) © Apr. 25;

B417249

THE CHURCH MUSICIAN. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B405019. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405020. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B415099. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418022.

CHURCH PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION, © Administrative Pub. Co., inc.

v. 16, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 12; B396835.

```
CHURCH PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION.
  Cont'd.
```

v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 16 (in notice: 1952); B406095.

2, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 15; B412331. 3. May-June. © June 16; B422577.

THE CHURCH SCHOOL. @ Pierce & Washabaugh,

v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Dec. 8, 1952; B393255. 6, Mar. © Jan. 14, 1953; B397766. 7, Apr. © Feb. 13; B401973.

8, May. © Mar. 17; B408195. 9, June. © Apr. 14; B413128. 10, July. © May 18; B417940.

THE CHURCH SCHOOL BUILDER. © Nazarene Pub. House,

rene Pub. House.
v. 7, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Sep. 1; B409875.
2, Nov. © Oct. 1; B409876.
3, Dec. © Nov. 1; B409877.
v. 7, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409878.
5, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B409879.
6, Mar. © Feb. 1; B409880.

CHURCH SCHOOL WORKER. © Fred D. Wentzel.

v. 3, 1953, no.

6, Mar. © Jan. 15; B397165, 7, Apr. © Feb. 16; B401501. 8, May. © Mar. 15; B404484.

9, June-July. © Apr. 15; B411652. 10, Aug.-Sep. © June 15; B421970.

CHURCHILL TABERNACLE EVANGELIST. © Churchill Tabernacle.

© Churchill Tabernacle, v. 20, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398246. 7, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398247. 8, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404448. 9, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409252. 10, May. © May 1; B415602. 11, June. © June 1; B418655.

THE CHURCHMAN. © The Churchman Co.

v. 166, 1952, no. 17, Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B393294. 18, Dec. 1, © Dec. 1; B393295. 20, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393296.

20, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393296. v. 167, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1, © Jan. 1; B396863. 2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400161. 3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B400162. 4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B403254. 5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B406096. 6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B408518. 7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411428. 8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B417878. 9, May 1. © May 1; B419104. 10, May 15. © May 15; B419105. 11. June. © June 1: B418656.

11, June. © June 1; B418656.

CIBA CLINICAL SYMPOSIA, © Ciba Pharmaceutical Products, inc.

v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 20; B400927. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B411842. 3, May-June. © June 15; B421063.

CIRCULATION; the journal of the American Heart Association. @ Grune & Stratton, inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 8; B393196.

v. 7, 1953, no.

7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394550.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B399215.

3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402845.

4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409330.

5, May. © May 8; B414225.

6, June. © June 11; B420609.

CIRCULATION RESEARCH; a journal of the American Heart Association. © Grune & Stratton, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B395598. 2, Mar. © Mar. 13; B404133. 3, May. © May 15; B416528.

THE CISCO KID. @ Cisco Kid Products, inc. 1953, no.

13, Jan.-Feb. © Nov. 25, 1952; B398176.

14, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 23, 1953; B405807. 15, May-June. © Mar. 24; B412865. 16, July-Aug. © May 26; B421155.

CITIES SERVICE DEALER, © Cities Service

Petroleum, inc.

Petroleum, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393490. 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397029. 6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403436. 7, Apr. © Apr. 3; B408613. 8, May. © May 1; B413737. 9, June. © June 1; B419683.

CITIZENSHIP IN ACTION. © Teachers College, Columbia University. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Oct. 30; B395134.

CITY LIGHTS. © City Lights, v. 1, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Mar. 7 (m notice: 1952);

CIVIC WEEK, © Civic Week, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 9. © Feb. 5; B401537.

CIVIL ENGINEERING. © American Society of Civil Engineers.

v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396256. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400654.

2, reb. © Feb. 5; B400544. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405743. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411414. 5, May. © May 5; B416184. 6, June. © June 4; B419889.

CLARK SALES-ETTE. © Clark Equipment Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413588. 2, May. © May 18; B416611. 3, June. © June 23; B422578.

CLARK UNIVERSITY BULLETIN; abstracts of

dissertations and theses. © Trustees of Clark University. v. 24, 1952, no. 207, Dec. © Mar. 5, 1953; B406111.

THE CLASSIC CAR. © The Classic Car Club of America, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 25; B398564. 2, Apr. © Apr. 8; B412201.

CLASSICAL RECORDAID. @ Recordaid, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 11, June. © June 1; B421691.

CLASSMATE. @ Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 60, 1953, no.

LASSMATE. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 60, 1955, no.

7, Feb. 15. © Dec. 1, 1952; B393256.

8, Feb. 22. © Dec. 1; B393257.

9, Mar. 1. © Jan. 2, 1953; B401943.

10, Mar. 8. © Jan. 2; B401944.

11, Mar. 15. © Jan. 7; B401945.

12, Mar. 22. © Jan. 7; B401946.

13, Mar. 29. © Jan. 27; B401947.

14, Apr. 5. © Jan. 27; B401948.

15, Apr. 12. © Jan. 27; B401949.

16, Apr. 19. © Jan. 27; B401950.

17, Apr. 26. © Jan. 29; B401951.

18, May 3. © Feb. 9; B401952.

19, May 10. © Feb. 23; B401953.

20, May 17. © Feb. 23; B401954.

21, May 24. © Mar. 3; B408191.

22, May 31. © Mar. 3; B408191.

23, June 7. © Mar. 20; B408193.

24, June 14. © Mar. 20; B408193.

24, June 28. © Mar. 30; B413121.

26, June 28. © Mar. 30; B413122.

28, July 19. © Apr. 17; B413122.

28, July 19. © Apr. 17; B413123.

29, July 19. © Apr. 27; B413125.

31, Aug. 2. © May 18; B417953.

32, Aug. 9. © May 18; B417954.

CLASSROOM ACTIVITIES. © Scott, Foresman & Co. 1953, spring. © Feb. 24; B405499.

THE CLEARINGHOUSE. © The Clearinghouse, inc. 1953, bulletin 51553, May 15. © May 15; B417838.

THE CLEARING HOUSE. © Inor Pub. Co., inc. v. 27, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394531.

v. 27, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 24; B396978. 6, Feb. © Feb. 25; B403789. 7, Mar. © Mar. 18; B410436. 8, Apr. © Apr. 7; B413816. 9, May. © May 4; B419197.

CLEVELAND CLINIC QUARTERLY. The Cleveland Clinic Foundation. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B401543.

THE CLEVELAND MUSEUM OF ART. BUL-LETIN. © The Cleveland Museum of Art.

LETIN. © The Cleveland Musv. 40, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396718.
2, Feb. © Jan. 27; B401594.
3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B404253.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B408405.
5, May. © May 5; B416328.
6, June. © June 19; B422579.

CLIENT INFORMATION BULLETIN. @ Washington Publications, inc.

Nov. © Oct. 20; B396076.

1953, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B400414.

CLIENTS' SERVICE BULLETIN. @ American Appraisal Co.

v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 9; B404213. 2, Apr. © May 15; B416139.

CLIMAX. @ Macfadden Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Feb. 4; B400176,

2, Apr. © Mar. 4 (in notice: 1952); B406052.

3, May. © Apr. 3; B410130. 4, June. © May 1; B414382. 5, Aug. © June 3; B419345.

CLINICAL CLIPPINGS. © Francis Roberts

Agency, inc.

Dec. © Dec. 20; B396933.

1953, Jan. © Jan. 29; B399070.

Feb. © Feb. 20; B417809.

Mar. © Mar. 20; B409953. Apr. © Apr. 20; B413860. May. © May 20; B419727.

CLINICAL OSTEOPATHY. © California

Osteopathic Association.
v. 48, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394434.
v. 49, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952);
B401590.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403726.
3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B413931.
4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B413932.

CLINICAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CHIL-DREN'S HOSPITAL. @ Children's Hospital.

NREN'S HOSPITAL. © Childr v. 8, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B392577. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B395600. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B410405. 3, Mar. © Apr. 20; B411533. 4, Apr. © May 12; B415492.

View Hospital.

CLINICAL RESEARCH PROCEEDINGS. © Grune & Stratton, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412142.

THE CLINICAL SOCIETY OF SEA VIEW HOS-PITAL. SEE The Quarterly bulletin of Sea

CLOTH BOUND LIST OF RAILROAD OFFI-CIALS. © The Railway Equipment &

Publication Co. 1953, 1st quarter. © Mar. 5; B407097. 2d quarter. © May 29; B418608.

CLUB DIAL. © The Woman's Club of White Plains, N. Y., inc.

v. 27, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B398250.

```
CLUB DIAL, Cont'd,
v. 27, 1953, no.
5, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400593.
6, Mar. © Feb. 20; B403327.
7, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408808.
8, May. © Apr. 25; B414308.
9, June. © May 22; B417478.
 COAL AGE. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
   7. 58, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396350.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400534.

3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405991.

4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411169.

5, May. © May 4; B416310.
      6, June. © June 8; B419970.
THE COCA-COLA BOTTLER. @ The Hickory
   Pub. Co.
v. 45, 1952, no.
     9, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393299.
   v. 45, 1953, no.
10, Jan. © Jan. 21; B398270.
11, Feb. © Feb. 18; B408738.
  12, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408739.
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413333.
2, May. © May 22; B418566.
CODE AND REGULATIONS, FEDERAL TAXES. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
  1952, no.
     53, Dec. 29. @ Dec. 29; B395861.
  1953, no.
    953, no. 54, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B400613. 55, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B407036. 56, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B407037. 57, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415987. 58, May 19. © May 19; B419223.
COFFEE AND TEA INDUSTRIES AND THE
     FLAVOR FIELD. © The Spice Mill Pub.
  Co., inc.
v. 76, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B396371.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B402920.
     2, Feb. 20; B407320.

3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B407828.

4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411152.

5, May. © May 19; B417359.

6, June. © June 3; B420604.
THE COIN COLLECTOR'S JOURNAL.
     © Wayte Raymond, inc.
  v. 19, 1952, no.
     6, Nov.-Dec. © Feb. 4, 1953; B397511.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
1. Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 4; B402582,
     2-3, Mar.-June. © June 8; B419752.
COIN MACHINE JOURNAL. © Coin Machine
 Journal, inc.
v. 38, 1952, no.
3, Nov. © Nov. 30; B399350.
4, Dec. © Dec. 26; B399351.
v. 38, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952);
B399352:
    Journal, inc.
     6, Feb. © Feb. 24; B406131.
```

# COIN MACHINE JOURNAL. @ Wilson-Carr, inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 27; B407451. 2, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413735. 3, May. © May 20; B416898. 4, June. © June 15; B421062.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING NEGOTIATIONS AND CONTRACTS. © The Bureau of National Affairs, inc.

1952, no. 195, Nov. 21. © Nov. 20; B394859. 196, Dec. 5. © Dec. 4; B394860. 197, Dec. 19. © Dec. 18; B394861. 1953, no.
198, Jan. 2. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B404446.
199, Jan. 16. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401580.
200, Jan. 30. © Jan. 29; B401581.
201, Feb. 13. © Feb. 12; B404447.
202, Feb. 27. © Feb. 26; B407123.
203, Mar. 13. © Mar. 12; B408797.
204, Mar. 27. © Mar. 26; B408798.
205, Apr. 10. © Apr. 9; B413696.
206, Apr. 24. © Apr. 23; B413697.
207, May 8. © May 7; B422402. 1953, no.

208, May 22. © May 21; B422404. 209, June 5. © June 4; B422403.

THE COLLECTORS CLUB PHILATELIST © The Collectors Club, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398055. 2, Mar. © Jan. 15; B406577. 3, May. © May 15; B417250.

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY BUSINESS. © The Nation's Schools Division, The Modern Hospital Pub. Co., inc.

Modern Hospital Pub. Co., inc v. 13, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394264. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B398121. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403164. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B407083. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412310. 5, May. © May 8; B416318.

THE COLLEGE NEWS. © The Trustees of Bryn Mawr College.

Bryn Mawr College.
v. 49, 1953, no.
12, Jan, 14, © Jan, 14; B396458.
13, Feb. 11, © Feb. 11; B399635.
14, Feb. 18, © Feb. 18; B401088.
15, Feb. 25, © Feb. 25; B407357.
16, Mar. 4, © Mar. 4; B403488.
17, Mar. 11, © Mar. 11; B404510. 17, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B404510.
18, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B405524.
19, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B407358.
20, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B410929.
21, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B411936.
22, May 1. © May 1; B413000.
23, May 6. © May 6; B420377.
24, May 13. © May 13; B420378.
25, June 2. © June 2; B420379.

COLLEGE PUBLIC RELATIONS QUARTERLY.
© American College Public Relations Association.

v. 1, 1949, no. 1, Oct. © Oct. 1; B408642. v. 1, 1950, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 2; B408643. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408644. 4, July. © July 1; B408645. v. 2, 1950, no. 1. Oct. © Oct. 2; B408646. v. 2, 1951, no.

2, Jan. © Jan. 1; B408647. 3, Apr. © Apr. 2 (in notice; 1950); B408648. 4, July. © July 2 (in notice; 1950); B408649. v. 3, 1951, no.

1, Oct. © Oct. 1 (in notice: 1950); B408650.

1, Oct. 9 Oct. 1 (in notice: 1950); B408651. 2, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1950); B408651. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1950); B408652. 4, July. © July 1 (in notice: 1950); B408653. v. 4, 1952, no. Oct. © Oct. 1 (in notice: 1950); B408654.

2, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1950); B411323. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414941.

COLLIER'S. © The Crowell-Collier Pub. Co. v. 130, 1952, no. 26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 19; B393135. v. 131, 1953, no.

26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 19; B393135.
v. 131, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393960.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 2, 1953; B393961.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 9; B395025.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 16; B395885.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 23; B395886.
6, Feb. 7. © Jan. 30; B397998.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 6; B398926.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 13; B400471.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 20; B401781.
10, Mar. 7. © Feb. 27; B401782.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 6; B402826.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 13; B405071.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 20; B405072.
14, Apr. 4. © Mar. 27; B410339.
16, Apr. 11. © Apr. 3; B410390.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 10; B410391.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 17; B410392.
18, May 2. © Apr. 24; B411350.
19, May 9. © May 1; B415031.
20, May 16. © May 8; B415031.
21, May 23. © May 15; B415032.
22, May 30. © May 22; B417618.
23, June 6. © May 29; B418671.
24, June 13. © June 5; B419793.

25, June 20. © June 12; B421211. 26, June 27. © June 19; B421212. v. 132, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © June 26; B422520.

COLLINS SIGNAL. © Collins Radio Company. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, winter. © Jan. 15; B395999. 4, spring. © Mar. 30; B412235.

THE COLORADO QUARTERLY, © The University of Colorado.

v. 1, 1953, no.
3, winter. © Jan. 1; B404752. 4, spring. © Apr. 1; B415935.

COLORADO RANCHER AND FARMER. © Colorado Rancher & Farmer, inc.

© Colorado Rancher & Farmer, in v. 6, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394445. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396865. 2, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400027. 3, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B401000. 4, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B403255. 5, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B407132. 6, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409162. 7 Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412472.

6, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409102. 7, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412472. 8, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414309. 9, May 9. © May 9; B416482. 10, May 23. © May 23; B417480. 11, June 13. © June 13; B421646.

COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES. QUAR-TERLY. © Colorado School of Mines. v. 47, 1952, no.

1, Jan. (Metallurgical research in uranium, maganese and nodular cast irons)
© Nov. 7; B395385.
4, Oct. (Wavefront charts and raypath

plotters) © Mar. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B408520.

v. 48, 1953, no. 1, Jan. (Graphite formation in ductile cast

irons) © Mar. 24; B411262. 2, Apr. (A study of asphalts and asphaltic materials) © May 14; B416613.

COLORADO WONDERLAND, © Colorado Wonderland, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20; B395614,
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B402856,
4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411373,
5, May. © May 22; B417907.

COLORFUL LIVING. © R. J. Geimer. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. @ Dec. 8, 1952; B393829

COLUMBIA. © Knights of Columbus. v. 32, 1953, no. 7, Feb. © Jan. 19; B397599. 8, Mar. © Feb. 18; B403198. 9, Apr. © Mar. 19; B408442.

10, May. © Apr. 16; B413359. 11, June. © May 15; B416715. 12, July. © June 15; B421433.

THE COLUMBIA ALUMNI NEWS. @ Alumni Federation of Columbia University, inc.

v. 44, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 10; B392850.
v. 44, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);
B397482.

5, Feb. © Feb. 10; B398858, 6, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404139, 7, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409331, 8, May. © May 8; B415016,

9, June. © June 4; B419764.

COLUMBIA LAW REVIEW. © Trustees, Columbia Law Review,

Columbia Law Review, v. 53, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B398252.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403203.
3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407664.
4, Apr. © Apr. 18; B412980.
5, May. © May 28; B418536.

THE COLUMBIAN CREW. © Columbian Rope coil 38, 1952, fathom,

3-4, July-Aug. © Aug. 5; B395949.

```
THE COLUMBIAN CREW. Cont'd.
  HE COLUMBIAN CREW. Cont'd. coil 38, 1952, fathom, 5-6, Sep.-Oct. © Oct. 6; B395950, 7-8, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 4; B395951. coil 38, 1953, fathom, 9-10, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 25; B402329.
THE COLUMNS. © Westchester Woman's
  v. 21, 1953, no.
8, May. © Apr. 29; B414889.
9, June. © May 26; B418056.
COMBAT. @ Atlas News Company, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Feb. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394321. 10, Mar. © Dec. 29; B397625. 11, Apr. © Jan. 28, 1953; B407338.
COMBAT CASEY. @ Sports Action, inc.
  OMBAT CASEY. © Sports Action, in
v. 1, 1953, no.
7, Mar. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394322.
8, spring. © Dec. 29; B397626.
9, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B407346.
10, June. © Feb. 26; B406059.
11, Aug. © Apr. 21; B420127.
COMBAT FORCES JOURNAL. SEE United
    States Army combat forces journal.
COMBAT KELLY. © Sphere Publications, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
10, Feb. © Nov. 12, 1952; B394323.
    10, Feb. © Nov. 12, 1922; B397624.
12, Apr. © Jan. 7, 1953; B407347.
13, May. © Feb. 7; B406057.
14, June. © Mar. 6; B411548.
COMBUSTION. © Combustion Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 24, 1952, no.
6. Dec. © Dec. 18; B393986.
  v. 24, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);
       B407033.
    8, Feb. © Feb. 16; B405508.
9, Mar. © Mar. 16; B416483.
    10, Apr. © Apr. 20; B410883.
11, May. © May 20; B417483.
12, June. © June 18; B422583.
COMEDY MAGAZINE. © Timely Features,
  inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
13, May. © Feb. 15; B399841.
14, July. © Apr. 22; B413404.
COMIC CAVALCADE. © National Comics
    Publications, inc.
  1953, no.
    555, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393308.
56, Apr.-May. © Feb. 23, 1953; B403741.
57, June-July. © Apr. 22; B413712.
58, Aug.-Sep. © June 17; B421768.
COMICS ON PARADE. © United Feature
    Syndicate, inc.
  1953, no.
    88, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 2; B394353.
89, Apr.-May. © Mar. 13; B411309.
90, June-July. © May 1; B414360.
COMMENTARY, @ American Jewish Commit-
  v. 14, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 4; B394807.
 6, Dec. © Dec. 4; B394807.

v. 15, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B398254.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400385.

3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B408407.

4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B410294.

5, May. © May 1; B413947.
    6, June. © June 1; B419835.
COMMERCE MAGAZINE. © Chicago Associa-
    tion of Commerce & Industry.
  v. 49, 1952, no.
11, Dec. © Dec. 4; B393363.
  v. 49, 1953, no.
    12, Jan. © Jan. 6; B400261.
```

5, June. © June 1; B420610.

```
THE COMMERCIAL AND FINANCIAL CHRON-
                                                                                                     COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING. © Refrigeration Publica-
   ICLE. © William B. Dana Co.
v. 177, 1953, no.
                                                                                                        tions, inc.
v. 9, 1952, no.
      5182, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                          10, Oct. © Oct. 20; B394128.
11, Nov. © Nov. 12; B398149.
12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B394124.
         B395552.
      5183, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
B395553.
     5184, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B395554,
5185, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                        v. 10, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B397082.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B403111.

3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B406886.

4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412423.

5, May. © May 15; B417283.
        B395555.
      5186, Jan. 15, © Jan. 15; B395556.
      5187, Jan. 19. @ Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);
     B395557.
5188, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B395558.
5189, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                     THE COMMERCIAL VEGETABLE GROWER.
                                                                                                           © Thomas E. Youngblood, v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B408679.
        B397207.
     5190, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397208.
5191, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                     COMMODITY STORAGE MANUAL. © The
         B397209.
     5192, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B398627.
5193, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                           Refrigeration Research Foundation.
                                                                                                       1953,
© Jan. 15; B401699.
© Mar. 15; B411212.
© May 15; B417566.
         B398628.
      5194, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B399638.
      5195, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16 (in notice: 1952);
        B403491.
     5196, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B401091.
5197, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                     THE COMMON DEFENSE. © American
                                                                                                          Ordnance Association.
        B404529.
                                                                                                        1953, no.
     5198, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B402353.
5199, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                          955, No. 147, Jan. © Jan. 4; B396253. 149, Mar. © Feb. 26; B406474. 151, May. © Apr. 27; B420064. 152, June. © May 26; B420065.
        B402354
     5200, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B402355.
5201, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                     COMMON SENSE ABOUT BUSINESS. © International Statistical Bureau, inc.
        B403490.
     5202, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B404530.
5203, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                        v. 4, 1952, no.
50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B398210.
        B404531.
     5204, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B405526.
5205, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                           51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398211.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402752.
                                                                                                       v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 3 (in notice; 1952);
        B407361
     5206, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B407362,
5207, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                             B403333.
                                                                                                          2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952);
B403334.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17 (in notice: 1952);
B403335.
        B407363.
     5208, Apr. 2, © Apr. 2; B409637, 5209, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6 (in notice: 1952);
        B409638.
                                                                                                          B403335.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402753.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402754.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402755.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B406217.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406218.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406219.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406220.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B413353.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21: B413354
     5210, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B409639.
5211, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13 (in notice: 1952);
        B409640.
     5212, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B410931.
5213, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20 (in notice: 1952);
B411943.
     5214, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B411944.
5215, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                          12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B413354.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B413355.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413356.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416661.
        B411945.
     5216, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B413016, 5217, May 4. © May 4 (in notice: 1952);
        B415712.
                                                                                                          16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416662.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416663.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416664.
19, May 9. © May 9; B416665.
     5218, May 7. © May 7; B415713, 5219, May 11. © May 11 (in notice: 1952);
        B415714.
     5220, May 14. © May 14; B415715.
5221, May 18. © May 18 (in notice: 1952);
        B415716.
                                                                                                     THE COMMONWEAL. © The Commonweal
     5222, May 21. © May 21; B417062.
5223, May 25. © May 25 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                       Pub. Co., inc.
v. 57, 1952, no.
9, Dec. 5. © Dec. 2; B402547.
11, Dec. 19. © Dec. 16; B402548.
        B417063.
     5224, May 28. © May 28; B418694, 5225, June 1. © June 1 (in notice; 1952); B429151.
                                                                                                       v. 57, 1953, no.
13, Jan. 2. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393277.
14, Jan. 9. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice; 1952);
     5226, June 4. © June 4; B420383.
     5227, June 8. © June 8 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                             B398954.
                                                                                                          15, Jan. 16. © Jan. 13; B401550. 16, Jan. 23. © Jan. 20; B401551. 17, Jan. 30. © Jan. 27; B403937. 18, Feb. 6. © Feb. 3; B401552.
        B429152.
     5228, June 11. © June 11; B429153.
5229, June 15. © June 15 (in notice: 1952);
        B429154.
                                                                                                          10, Feb. 13. © Feb. 10; B40254b.
20, Feb. 20. © Feb. 17; B402550.
21, Feb. 27. © Feb. 24; B403938.
22, Mar. 6. © Mar. 3; B403939.
     5230, June 18. © June 18; B420810.
5231, June 22. © June 22 (in notice; 1952);
        B421980.
     5232, June 25. © June 25; B429155.
5233, June 29. © June 29 (in notice, 1952);
                                                                                                          23, Mar. 13. © Mar. 10; B405869,
24, Mar. 20. © Mar. 17; B408622,
25, Mar. 27. © Mar. 24; B411334,
26, Apr. 3. © Mar. 31; B412733.
        B429156
COMMERCIAL CAR JOURNAL. @ Chilton Co.,
                                                                                                       26, Apr. 3. © Mar. 31; B412733. v. 58, 1953, no. 1, Apr. 10. © Apr. 7; B416024. 2, Apr. 17. © Apr. 14; B412732. 3, Apr. 24. © Apr. 21; B416023. 4, May 1. © Apr. 28; B418226. 5, May 8. © May 5; B418227. 6, May 15. © May 12; B418228. 7, May 22. © May 19; B418229. 8, May 29. © May 26; B419159. 9, June 5. © June 2; B420266. 10, June 12. © June 9; B421163.
  v. 84, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 8; B405659.
6, Feb. © Feb. 6; B405660.
  v. 85, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405661.

2, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411425.

3, May. © May 8; B416324.
     4, June. © June 8; B421640.
```

THE COMMONWEALTH. © Commonwealth Club of California. v. 29, 1953, no.

v. 29, 1953, no.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400630.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B402670.
16, Apr. 20 (Wetbacks and Mexican national agreements) © Apr. 20; B413624.
20, May 18. © May 18; B415905.
21, May 25 (Pros and cons of proposed California educational television) © May 25; B416911.

THE COMMONWEALTH. © Virginia State Chamber of Commerce.

v. 19, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B396335.

v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B400086.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B400086. 2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B403281. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B405223. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412422. 5, May. © May 14; B416258.

6, June. © June 19; B421754.

COMMUNICATION AND ELECTRONICS. © American Institute of Electrical Engineers.

1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397684. 5, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407655.

6, May. © May 19; B416958.

COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (Continuing FM-TV Radio Communication) © Radiocom,

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 30; B400349. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 23; B408130. 3, May-June. © June 5; B421408.

COMMUNICATIONS ON PURE AND APPLIED MATHEMATICS. © Interscience Publishers, inc. v. 5, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Dec. 18; B394792.

v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © May 1; B414888.

2, May. © June 11; B422494.

THE COMMUTER. © Pace College. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 15; B397198.

COMPACT. © Compact Magazine, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Jan. 26 (in notice: 1952); B398491.
4, Apr. © Mar. 3; B402332.
5, May. © Apr. 1; B407418.
6, July. © May 26; B417660.

COMPARISON OF ELECTRIC UTILITY COM-MON STOCKS. SEE Monthly comparison of electric utility common stocks.

COMPARISON OF GAS UTILITY COMMON STOCKS. SEE Monthly comparison of gas utility common stocks.

THE COMPASS. © Socony-Vacuum Oil Co., inc.

v. 23, 1953, no. 1. © Jan. 12; B400438.

2. © Apr. 24; B419767.

COMPENDIO MÉDICO. © Sharp & Dohme, inc. 1952, no.

66, octubre-diciembre. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400241.

66, octubre-diciembre. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400242.

1953, 67, abril. © Apr. 10; B413473. 67, abril. © Apr. 10; B413474.

COMPENSATION MEDICINE. © Compensation Medicine Publishing Co., inc.

v. 3, 1950, no. 2, June. © July 28; B400961. 3, Sep.-Nov. © Mar. 23, 1951 (in notice: 1950); B398940.

4, Dec. © May 16, 1951 (in notice: 1950); B398941.

v. 4, 1952, no. 1, Mar.-May. © June 2; B398942. 2, June-Aug. © Sep. 15; B400962.

COMPLETE BASEBALL, @ Classic Syndi-

cate, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Nov. 21, 1952; B394320. 2, Apr. © Jan. 23, 1953; B406072. 3, summer. © Mar. 20; B411553.

COMPLETE DETECTIVE CASES. © Postal Publications, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Dec. 18, 1952; B398318.

COMPLETE DETECTIVE CASES. © Male Pub. Corp. v. 14, 1953, no. 3, June. © Feb. 18; B406058.

COMPLETE LOVE, © Ace Magazines, inc. v. 28, 1953, no.

2, May. © Jan. 21; B397136. v. 29, 1953, no. 3, July. © Mar. 13; B407891.

COMPLETE MONTHLY DIGEST OF GERMAN PATENT APPLICATIONS. © Research Information Service. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © June 1; B421953.

COMPLETE SPORTS. © Stadium Pub. Corp.

v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952); B405950.

5, May. © Mar. 9; B404747.

COMPLETE WESTERN BOOK MAGAZINE.

© Stadium Pub. Corp. 18, 1953, no.

12, Apr. © Feb. 10; B399048. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, July. © Apr. 22; B412194.

COMPOSERS, AUTHORS AND ARTISTS OF AMERICA. SEE The official publication of the Composers, Authors and Artists of

COMPRESSED AIR MAGAZINE. © Compressed Air Magazine Co.

v. 58, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B410833.

7, 5an. © Jan. 12; B410635. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B413610. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B413611. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413612. 5, May. © May 4; B415894.

6, June. © June 12; B421908.

COMPUTERS AND AUTOMATION. © Edmund Callis Berkeley.

2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B419735. 3, Apr. © Mar. 1; B419736. 4, May. © May 1; B419737.

CONCORDIA BIBLE STUDENT. © Concordia Pub. House. v. 42, 1953, no. 2, Jan. (Timothy and Titus) © Jan. 2; B398031.

CONCORDIA BIBLE TEACHER. © Concordia Pub. House. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. (Timothy and Titus) © Feb. 2; B398030.

CONCORDIA LIFE IN CHRIST SERIES.

© Concordia Pub, House. Intermediate Bible lessons.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2; B398029.

Junior Bible lessons.
v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2; B398026.

Senior Bible lessons.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2; B398028.

THE CONCORDIA SUNDAY SCHOOL TEACH-ER. © Concordia Pub. House. Beginner-primary division.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2; B398033. Junior-senior division.

v. 2, 1953, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2; B398032.

CONCRETE. Cement mill ed. © Concrete Pub. Corp.

v. 60, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B401471.

v. 61, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B401472.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401473.

3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B415665. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B415666. 5, May. © May 8; B415667.

CONCRETE FOR RAILWAYS. © Portland Cement Association, 1953, no. 46. © Mar. 27; B406544.

CONCRETE HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC IM-PROVEMENTS. © Portland Cement Association. v. 34, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 2; B408166.

CONDENSED LIST OF CLOSED, OPEN AND STOCK CARS. © The Railway Equipment & Publication Co.

41, Jan. 10. © Jan. 20; B400115. 42, Apr. 10. © Apr. 15; B412926.

CONDITIONAL SALE CHATTEL MORTGAGE REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1952, no.

266, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408019.

1953, no. 267, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397816. 268, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399885. 269, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B407034.

270, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B407035, 271, Mar. 19, © Mar. 19; B411744, 272, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411745, 273, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411746, 274, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411747.

275, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416010. 276, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B416011. 277, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B416012.

277, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B416012, 278, May 4. © May 4; B416013, 279, May 12. © May 12; B419220. 280, May 18. © May 18; B419221, 281, May 26. © May 26; B419222, 282, June 4. © June 4; B421456, 283, June 12. © June 12; B421457.

CONFAB. © Acme Steel Co. v. 4, 1952, no. 1, winter 1952-1953. © Jan. 5, 1953; B394968.

THE CONFERENCE BOARD BUSINESS RECORD. © National Industrial Conference

Board, inc.

v. 9, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 4; B394271.

12, Dec. © Dec. 4; B394271, v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B398342. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B403062. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B408000. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B414028. 5, May. © May 5; B418574.

CONFESSIONS. © Hillman Periodicals, inc. 5, Mar. © Jan. 14; B397916. 6, Apr. © Feb. 18; B403735. 7, May. © Mar. 11; B405982.

8, June. © Apr. 9; B412428. 9, July. © May 11; B416469. 10, Aug. © June 12; B421473.

CONFIDENTIAL. @ Confidential, inc.

2, Apr. © Feb. 9; B399462. 3, July. © Apr. 13; B409620. 4, Aug. © June 15; B420658.

CONFIDENTIAL BULLETIN. © United States Savings & Loan League.

1952, no. M-245, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394512.

1953, no.

M-246, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403032. M-247, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411491. M-248, June 4. © June 4; B421111.

CONFIDENTIAL CONFESSIONS. © Periodical

House, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Dec. 24; B393141. 2, May. © Feb. 20; B403774. 3, July. © Apr. 22; B414432.

```
CONGOLEUM-NAIRN SCRIBER. © Congo-
            leum-Nairn, inc.
       v. 17, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B393013.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B398255.
      12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B398255,
v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400615,
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B411263,
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B411264.
  CONGRATULATIONS, @ Congratulations, inc.
     v. 16, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396772.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412582.
  THE CONGRESSIONAL DIGEST. © The Con-
           gressional Digest Corp.
               31, 1952, no.
     v. 31, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395237.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394864.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405675.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408810.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411432.
5, May. © May 1; B419655.
6-7, June-July. © June 1; B420295.
CONGRESSIONAL INDEX, © Commerce
          Clearing House, inc.
     1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B399886.

2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399887.

3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399888.

4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B399889.
          4, Jan. 28, © Jan. 28; B399899.

5, Feb. 4, © Feb. 4; B399890.

6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B407038.

7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B407040.

9, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B407041.
         9, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B407041.
10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B407042.
11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411578.
12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B411579.
13, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411580.
14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B411581.
15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B415988.
16, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415989.
17, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415990.
18, May 6. © May 6; B415991.
19 May 13. © May 13: B419224
         19, May 13. © May 13; B419224.
20, May 20. © May 20; B419225.
21, May 27. © May 27; B419226.
22, June 3. © June 3; B421599.
          23, June 10. © June 10; B421600.
CONGRESSIONAL QUARTERLY WEEKLY
          REPORT. © Congressional Quarterly News
          Features.
     v. 10, 1952, no.
51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394469.
52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B394470.
  51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394469.
52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B394470.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B396867.
2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B396868.
3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B400030.
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400031.
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B400032.
6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B403258.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B403259.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 27; B406761.
9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406762.
9, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406763.
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406764.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B408522.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B408523.
14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411433.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B413589.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B413590.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B413591.
18, May 1. © May 1; B417337.
19, May 8. © May 8; B417338.
20, May 15. © May 15; B417339.
21, May 22. © May 22; B417340.
22, May 29. © May 29; B418659.
23, June 5. © June 5; B419891.
24, June 12. © June 12; B421648.
```

CONNECTICUT BEVERAGE JOURNAL—CON-NECICUT BEVERAGE BLUE BOOK AND OFFICIAL PRICE LISTS (Title on appl.: Connecticut beverage journal-Beverage blue book and official price lists) @ Beverage Publications, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395052.

2, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B397301. 3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B402575. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408342. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413437. 6, June. © May 31; B420232. CONNECTICUT STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Connecticut State Medical Society. © Connecticut State Medical v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396773. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401595. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406765. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411434. 5, May. © May 5; B415605. 6, June. © June 3; B419654. CONQUEST. © Nazarene Pub. House, 1, Oct. © Sep. 1; B410654. 2, Nov. © Oct. 1; B410655. 3, Dec. © Nov. 1; B410656. 3, Dec. © Nov. 1; B410050. 7, 7, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B410657. 5, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B410658. 6, Mar. © Feb. 1; B410659. CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, © Conover-Mast Publications, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B400388. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403730. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407665. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412474. 5, May. © May 13; B416484. 6, June. © June 11; B421114. CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT NEWS. © Associated Equipment Distributors, 10, Oct. © Oct. 15; B417323. 11, Nov. © Nov. 15; B417324. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B417325. 12, Bec. © Bec. 15; B417325. v. 19, 1953, no. 1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 15; B415210. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B415211. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B415212. 5, May. © May 15; B420118. CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND EQUIP-CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND EQUIP-MENT. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398314. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403148. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B408092. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413360. 5, May. © May 13; B416443. 6, June. © June 12; B421277. THE CONSTRUCTOR. © The Constructor, inc.

NE CONSTRUCTOR, © The Cov. 35, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B408811.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B408812.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B408813.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412276.
5, May. © May 10; B415316.
6, June. © June 10; B421651. CONSULTING ENGINEER. © Industry and Power Pub, Co. Power Pub. Co. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 15; B394844, v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 15; B408096. 2, Apr. © Apr. 15; B415558. 3, May. © May 28; B422323. CONSUMER FINANCE NEWS. © National Consumer Finance Association. Consumer Finance Association v. 37, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 14; B395447. 9, Mar. © Mar. 6; B402697. 10, Apr. © Apr. 1; B407189. 11, May. © May 20; B416209. 12, June. © June 17; B420776.

CONSUMER REPORTS. © Consumers Union

of the United States, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393134. 2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B398256. 2, Nar. © Feb. 20; B403732. 4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B414312. 5, May. © Apr. 22; B413593. 6, June. © May 22; B417488.

Jan.-June CONSUMERS' RESEARCH BULLETIN. @ Consumers' Research, inc. sumers' Research, inc.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396774.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400389.
3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B403731.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B408408.
5, May. © Apr. 22; B413424.
6, June. © May 22; B417341. v. 32, 1953, no.
1, July. © June 24; B422301. CONTACT. © Ohio Pub. Co. 7, July 18. © July 18; B396908. 8, Aug. 1. © Aug. 1; B396909. 9, Aug. 15. © Aug. 15; B396910. 9, Aug. 19. © Aug. 29; B396910. 10, Aug. 29. © Aug. 29; B396911. 11, Sep. 12. © Sep. 12; B396912. 12, Sep. 26. © Sep. 26; B396913. 13, Oct. 10. © Oct. 10; B396914. v. 21, 1952, no. i, Oct. 24. © Oct. 24; B396915. 2, Nov. 7. © Nov. 7; B396916. 3, Nov. 21. © Nov. 21; B396917. 4, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B396918. v. 21, 1953, no. 5, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952); B396919. 8396918, 6, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B400436. 7, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402693. 8, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B405288. 9, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B407886. 9, Mar. 27; 8407686. 10, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411144. 11, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B412651. 12, May 8. © May 8; B415908. 13, May 22. © May 22; B417401. 13, May 22. © May 22, V. 22, 1953, no. 1, June 5. © June 5; B419819. 2, June 19. © June 19; B421909. CONTACTS. © Ticonium, v. 1, 1952, no. 60, Dec. © Dec. 4; B393163. v. 1, 1953, no. 61, Jan. © Jan. 4; B398372. 62, Feb. © Feb. 4; B411490. 63, Mar. © Mar. 4; B408396. 64, Apr. © Apr. 4; B414355. 65, May. © May 4; B418616. CONTEST MAGAZINE. © A. D. Freese & Sons.
v. 24, 1953, no.
9, Feb. © Jan. 27; B396932.
10, Mar. © Feb. 28; B402679.
11, Apr. © Mar. 27; B408131.
12, May. © Apr. 29; B413658.
v. 25, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 28; B419626. CONTINENTAL ACCIDENT-HEALTH HOSPI-TALIZATION NEWS. © Continental Casualty Co. 9, Nov. © Nov. 19; B394406. 10, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393391.

10, 565. 50. 10, 500. 11, 505. 10. 11, Jan. © Jan. 6; B399071. 12, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 20; B404198. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 20; B406589.

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIF, DIREC-TORY AND GUIDE. SEE Central Contra Costa County, Calif. directory and guide.

CONTRACTORS' ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT. © The Sutton Pub. Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397667. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B401058. 5, May. © May 12; B416246. 6, June. © June 12; B422236.

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM BOYCE THOMPSON INSTITUTE. © Boyce Thompson Institute for Plant Research, inc. v. 17, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © Dec. 23; B394530, v. 17, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Mar. 20; B410451.

THE CONTROLLER. @ Controllers Institute of America, inc. v. 20, 1952, no. 8, Aug. © Aug. 15; B393364. 9, Sep. © Sep. 15; B393365. 10, Oct. © Oct. 15; B393366. 11, Nov. © Nov. 15; B393367. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393368. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397464. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B402565. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B408309. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410237. 6, June. © June 10; B419818. CONTROLLERS' CONGRESS INFORMATION LETTER. © Controllers' Congress, National Retail Dry Goods Association. 1952. Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B398057. 1953, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B407820. THE CONVERTED CATHOLIC MAGAZINE. © Christ's Mission, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B399398. 2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B403392. 3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B413083. 4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B413084. 5, May. © Apr. 15; B413085. COOKIE. @ Michel Publications, inc. 1953, no. 43, June-July. © Feb. 6; B400521. 43, June-July. © Apr. 10; B411484. 44, Aug.-Sep. © June 12; B420048. COOKING FOR PROFIT. @ Gas Magazines, inc. v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 12; B403174. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12; B399969. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12; B353535. 3, Mar. © Feb. 12; B407683. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409554. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B413682. 6, June. © May 12; B419017. CO-OP MONTHLY-WHOLESALE BUYERS GUIDE. © Co-op Electric Supply Co. 1953, no. 372, May-July. © May 1; B415608. Co-operative Bank League. v. 17, 1952, no. 12. Oct. © Oct. 21; B413576. v. 18, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Nov. 20; B413577. 2, Dec. © Dec. 21; B413578. v. 18, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 20; B413579. Retailer-Owned Grocers, inc. v. 17, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B413545. 11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B413546. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B413547. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B413541. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B413548. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B413549. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B413550.

CO-OPERATIVE BANKER. @ Massachusetts COOPERATIVE MERCHANDISER. © National COOPERATIVE MERCHANDISER. © Cooperative Food Distributors of America. v. 18, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413535. THE CO-OPERATOR. © Leeds & Northrup Co-operative Association. v. 10, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Jan. 6 (in notice: 1952); B396096.
10, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401493.
11, Mar. © Mar. 2; B402318. 12, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410755. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 1; B413438. 2, June. © June 2; B418452. COPY. © The Bards, v. 1, 1950, no. 1, spring. © July 1; B405853. COPY SLANTS. © Milton B. Conhaim, inc. 1953, spring-summer. © Feb. 16; B403779. CORNELL LAW QUARTERLY. © Cornell University. v. 38, 1952, no. 1. fall. © Dec. 19; B395913. v. 38, 1953, no. 2, winter. © May 8 (in notice: 1952); B418053 THE CORNELL VETERINARIAN. © The Cornell Veterinarian, inc. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B399486. 2, Apr. © Apr. 13; B413425. THE CORNELL WIDOW, @ The Cornell Widow, inc. v. 59, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 15; B397193. v. 59, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1952); CORNING GAFFER-NEWS (Continuing Corning glass works gaffer) © Corning Glass Works. 1953, Feb. © Feb. 3; B399001. Mar. © Mar. 2; B406885. Apr. © Apr. 10; B416049. May. © May 4; B418537. June. © June 12; B420296. CORNING GLASS WORKS GAFFER (Continued as Corning gaffer-news) © Corning Glass Works. v. 10, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 22; B393987 CORNING GLASSMAKER. © Corning Glass Works. 1953 Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 3; B399000. Apr.-May. © Apr. 10; B416334. June-July. © June 12 B420297. CORONATION NUMBER. PUNCH. SEE Punch CORONET. © Esquire, inc. v. 33, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B393966. 4, Feb. © Jan. 13, 1953; B398922. 5, Mar. © Feb. 17; B405075. 6, Apr. © Mar. 17; B407960. v. 34, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 24; B415034. 2, June. © May 22; B418674. CORPORATION TAX REPORTS, STATE AND LOCAL. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. Alabama. 1952, no. 272, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B395862. 1953, no. 273, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399909. 274, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406452. 275, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B406453. 276, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411575. 277, May 18. © May 18; B418195. Arizona. 1952, no. 27, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408020. 1953, no. 28, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B400286. 28, Feb. 16, © Feb. 16, B408021. 30, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B408022. 31, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411570. 32, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415386. 33, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415387. 34, May 13. © May 13; B418171. 35, June 1. © June 1; B420199. 36, June 12. © June 12; B421459. Arkansas. 1952, no. 18, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B395863. 1953, no. 19, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399910. 19, Jan. 19, © Jan. 19; B399910.
20, Feb. 16, © Feb. 16; B406448.
21, Mar. 5, © Mar. 5; B406449.
22, Mar. 11, © Mar. 11; B406450.
23, Mar. 17, © Mar. 17; B406451.
24, Mar. 20, © Mar. 20; B412467.
25, Mar. 25, © Mar. 25; B412468.
26, Apr. 2, © Apr. 2; B412469.
27, Apr. 7, © Apr. 7; B412470.
28, Apr. 13, © Apr. 13; B415384. 28, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415384.

29, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B415385. 30, May 21. © May 21; B418170. California. 1952, no. 104, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B395864. 105, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B395865. 1953, no. 106, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B399895, 106, Jan. 8. © Jan. 2; B399896. 107, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B399896. 108, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B406454. 109, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406455. 110, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406456. 111, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411691. 112, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B416000. 113, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416001. 114, May 12. © May 12; B418196. 115, May 21. © May 21; B418197. 116, May 29. © May 29; B420179. Colorado, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B395866. 4, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B395866.
5, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406444.
6, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B406445.
7, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406446.
8, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B412464.
9, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B412465.
10, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412466.
11, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415993.
12, May 8. © May 8; B419305.
13, May 21; © May 21; B419306.
Connecticut. Connecticut. 1952, no. 9. Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B395867. 1953, no. 10, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400614. 11, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406447. 12, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411689. 13, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415383. 14, May 20. © May 20; B418198. Delaware. 1952, no. 217, Oct. 15. © Oct. 15; B395868. 219, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B395869. 953, no. 21. © Jan. 21; B399884. 221, Feb. 19; © Feb. 19; B406442. 222, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411693. 223, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411694. 224, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B418199. 225, May 6. © May 6; B418200. 226, June 3. © June 3; B421549. 227, June 11. © June 11; B421550. District of Columbia. 1953, no. District of Columbia. 140, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B408023. 1953, no. 953, no.
141, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B400287.
142, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B408024.
143, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411571.
144, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B419281.
145, May 19. © May 19; B419282.
146, June 10. © June 10; B421566. Florida 1952, no. 160, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B395870. 160, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B393670.

1953, no.

161, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B400313.

162, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406443.

163, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411692.

164, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415970.

165, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B415971.

166, May 19. © May 19; B419320.

167, May 29. © May 29; B420181.

168 June 8. © June 8: B421557. 168, June 8. © June 8; B421557. Georgia. 1952, no. 200, Dec. 3. © Dec. 3; B395871. 201, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B395872. 1953, no. 953, no.
202, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B400312.
203, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406457.
204, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406458.
205, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B406459.
206, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406460.
207, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406461.
208, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406462. 209, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411695. 210, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411696. 211, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411697. 212, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415992. 213, May 25. © May 25; B419291. Idaho. 1952, no. 38, Dec. 3. © Dec. 3; B395873.

Nebraska

Jan.-June

```
CORPORATION TAX REPORTS, STATE AND
        LOCAL. Cont'd.
    Idaho.
    1953, no. 39, Jan. 22, © Jan. 22; B400600. 39, Jan. 22. © Feb. 23; B406432
       39, 311, 22. © 341, 22; B400603.

40, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406432.

41, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406433.

42, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406434.

43, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B412459.
       44, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B412460.
45, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B412461.
46, May 4. © May 4; B415391.
    Illinois.
   1952, no.
      288, Oct. 6. © Oct. 6; B400601.
290, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B395874.
    1953, no.
      933, Ro. 291, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B400602. 292, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400603. 293, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B406427. 294, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406428.
     294, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406428.
295, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B406429.
296, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411690.
297, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415389.
298, May 21. © May 21; B419292.
299, May 25. © May 25; B419293.
   Indiana.
  1952, no. 201, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B395875.
  1953, no.
     202, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395876,
203, Jan. 15. © Jan 15; B400609,
204, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406815.
      205, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406816.
     206, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B406817.
207, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406818.
208, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411683.
     209, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411684.
     210, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411685.
211, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415388.
212, May 14. © May 14; B419294.
  Iowa.
  1952, no.
     8, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B395836.
  1953, no.
     9, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400300.
     10, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B406430.
    10, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B406430.

11, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406431.

12, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B412462.

13, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412463.

14, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415994.

15, May 7. © May 7; B419254.

16, May 27. © May 27; B419255.

17, June 1. © June 1; B420198.
 Kansas.
1952, no.
4, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B395838.
 1953, no.
    5, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399621.
   5, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399621.
6, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406437. /
7, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406438.
8, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411687.
9, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411688.
10, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415962.
11, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415963.
12, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B419954.
13, May 25. © May 25; B419295.
14, June 8. © June 8; B421558.
 Kentucky.
 1952, no.
    248, Dec. 3. © Dec. 3; B395837.
  953, no. 249, Jan. 15; B399622. 250, Feb. 13; © Feb. 13; B406435. 251, Mar. 12; © Mar. 12; B406436. 252, Apr. 7; © Apr. 7; B411686. 253, Apr. 13; © Apr. 13; B415390. 254, May 12. © May 12; B419296. 255, June 12; © June 12; B421458.
Louisiana.
1952, no.
70, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408025. 1953, no.
   935, 10, 71, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400288. 72, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B408026. 73, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408027. 74, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415965. 75, May 20. © May 20; B418169.
Maine.
1952, no. 224, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395839.
```

225, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399880. 226, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406823. 227, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B406824.

```
228, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411738.
229, May 4. © May 4; B419251.
230, May 25. © May 25; B419252.
     Maryland.
     1952, no.
        205, Nov. 19. © Nov. 19; B395840.
206, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B395841.
   206, Dec. 11. © Bec. 11; B395841, 1953, no. 207, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B399879, 208, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406997, 209, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406998, 210, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411802, 211, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415966, 1953, no.
    1953, no.
       1, May 8, © May 8; B418158,
       2, June 3. © June 3; B421551.
    Massachusetts.
    1952, no.
       299, Oct. 24. © Oct. 24; B395842.
301, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B395843.
  302, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B399878. 303, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B407002. 304, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B411805.
      305, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411806.
306, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B418151.
307, May 7. © May 7; B418152.
      308, June 5. © June 5; B421553.
  Michigan.
  1952, no.
57, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B395844.
  1953, no. 5. © Jan. 5; B395844, 1953, no. 58, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395845, 59, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406996, 60, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411799.
     60, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411799. 61, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411800. 62, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411801. 63, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B415967. 64, May 11. © May 11; B418153. 65, May 20. © May 20; B418154. 66, June 4. © June 4; B421583. 67, June 19. © June 19; B422586.
  Minnesota.
  1952, no.
      54, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B395846.
54, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B395846.
1953, no.
55, Jan, 22. © Jan, 22; B399870.
56, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406991.
57, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406992.
58, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406993.
59, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411599.
60, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415979.
61, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B411598.
62, May 1. © May 1; B415981.
63, May 6. © May 6; B418159.
64, May 14. © May 14; B418160.
65, May 29. © May 29; B420164.
Mississippi.
 Mississippi.
 1952, no.
     259, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B395847.
 1953, no.
    933, no. 260, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B395848. 261, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406994. 262, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406995. 263, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415969. 264, May 26. © May 26; B418156.
 Missouri.
1952, no.
8, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B395849.
1953, no.
    9, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399869.
   9, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399869.

10, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406999.

11, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B407000.

12, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B407001.

13, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B411803.
   14, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411804.
15, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415968.
16, May 11. © May 11; B418155.
17, June 1. © June 1; B420200.
Montana.
1952, no.
129, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408028.
  130, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B400289.
131, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408029.
132, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B408030.
  132, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B408030.
133, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B408031.
134, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B408032.
135, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411734.
136, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411735.
   137, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411736.
138, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411737.
139, May 12. © May 12; B418194.
```

```
1952, no.
1, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B395850.
   1, Bec. 18; B395850.
1953, no.
2, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B395851.
3, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406976.
4, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406977.
      4, Mar. 7. © Mar. 19; B40697.

5, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411602.

6, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411603.

7, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415183.

8, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415184.
      9, May 12. © May 12; B419302.
10, May 19. © May 19; B419303.
11, May 26. © May 26; B419304.
12, June 5. © June 5; B421584.
      13, June 18. © June 18; B422588.
   Nevada.
   1953, no.
      191, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B400290.
       1, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B408033.
       2, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411572.
      3, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415167.
      4, May 14. © May 14; B419278.
5, June 11. © June 11; B421555.
   New Hampshire.
   1952, no.
      192, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B399618.
 192, Dec. 16. © Bec. 15, B389619, 193, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399619, 194, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406985, 195, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406986, 196, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B419285, 197, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B419286, 198, May 13, © May 13; B419287.
  New Jersey.
 1952, no.
219, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B395852.
220, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395853.
  1953, no.
      221, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B399617.
222, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B406984.
223, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411569.
 224, Mar. 24; © Mar. 24; B4115169
224, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415160.
225, May 15. © May 15; B419299.
226, May 22. © May 22; B419300.
New Mexico.
  1952, no.
     104, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B395854.
104, Dec. 11. © Bec. 17, 1953, no. 105, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399877. 106, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B406978. 107, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411600. 108, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411601. 109, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415165. 110, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415166. 111, May 6. © May 6; B419288. 112, June 9. © June 9; B421559.
 New York.
 1952, no.
    156, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B395855.
157, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B395856.
157, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B395856.
1953, no.
158, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399874.
159, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B406987.
160, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406988.
161, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406989.
162, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406990.
163, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B411793.
164, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B411794.
165, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411795.
166, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411796.
167, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411797.
   167, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411797.

168, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B415161.

169, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415162.

170, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415163.

171, May 1. © May 1; B415164.

172, May 21. © May 21; B419301.

173, June 11. © June 11; B421554.
North Carolina,
1952, no.
    23, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408034.
1953, no.
24, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B400291.
25, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B408035.
   25, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B408035.
26, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408036.
27, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411573.
28, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411574.
29, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415427.
30, May 5. © May 5; B415428.
31, May 18. © May 18; B419297.
32, May 29. © May 29; B420165.
33, June 11. © June 11; B421598.
```

```
CORPORATION TAX REPORTS STATE AND
       LOCAL, Cont'd,
    North Dakota.
    1952, no.
87, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11: B396721.
    1953, no.
      1953, no.

88, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399873.

89, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406979.

90, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406980.

91, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406981.

92, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406982.

93, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406983.

94, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411563.

95, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411564.

96, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415424.

97, May 18. © May 18; B419298.

Dhio.
   Ohio.
    1952, no.
       22, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B396722.
  1953, no.
23, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396723.
    23, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396723.
24, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399883.
25, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406973.
26, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406974.
27, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406975.
28, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411576.
29, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411577.
30, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415425.
31, May 4. © May 4; B415426.
32, May 19. © May 19; B419280.
33, June 4. © June 4; B421582.
Oklahoma.
   Oklahoma.
 1952, no.
351, Dec. 9, © Dec. 9; B396724.
352, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B396725.
    1953, no.

353, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399882.

354, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B406439.

355, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406440.

356, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406441.

357, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3 (in notice: 1952);

B411704.
   1953, no.
     358, May 8. © May 8; B419279.
359, June 2. © June 2; B420180.
 Oregon,
 1952, no.
131, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B396726.
   1953, no.
    1953, no.
132, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B399881.
133, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406971.
134, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406972.
135, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411780.
136, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415381.
137, May 8. © May 8; B419283.
138, May 22. © May 22; B419284.
 Pennsylvania.
 1952, no.
    121, Nov. 21, © Nov. 21; B396727.
122, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B396728.
123, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B396729.
 1953, no.
    124, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399871.
125, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399872.
126, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406969.
    126, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406969.
127, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B406970.
128, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411566.
129, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411567.
130, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B415411.
131, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415412.
132, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415413.
133, May 11. © May 11; B418192.
134, May 29. © May 29; B420166.
135, June 5. © June 5; B421567.
Rode Island
Rhode Island.
1952, no.
217, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B396730.
 1953, no.
    218, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399620.
219, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406819.
   219, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B405819.

220, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411798.

221, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415181.

222, May 8. © May 8; B418193.

223, June 4. © June 4; B421552.
South Carolina,
1952, no.
238, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B396731.
1953, no.
    239, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B399581.
240, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406813.
241, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406814.
    242, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411568.
   243, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415178.
244, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415179.
245, May 4. © May 4; B415180.
246, May 8. © May 8; B418167.
```

```
247, May 25. © May 25; B418168. 248, June 3. © June 3; B420197.
     249, June 18. © June 18; B422589.
   South Dakota.
   1952. no
     240, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B396732.
   1953, no.
    241, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399580.
242, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406820.
243, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406821.
    244, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406822.
245, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411771.
246, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411777.
247, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411778.
    248, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415182.
249, May 25. © May 25; B418165.
250, June 19. © June 19; B422590.
  Tennessee.
  1952, no.
    183, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B396733.
  1953, no. 184, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399476.
    184, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399476.
185, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406825.
1, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406826.
2, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411779.
3, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411783.
    3, Mar. 31, © Mar. 31; B411783, 4, Apr. 9, © Apr. 9; B411782, 5, Apr. 13, © Apr. 13; B415415, 6, Apr. 20, © Apr. 20; B415416, 7, Apr. 24, © Apr. 24; B415417, 8, May 7, © May 7; B418166, 9, June 5, © June 5; B421585.
 Texas.
 1952, no.
    63, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B396734.
 1953, no.
64, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396735.
65, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406795.
66, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406796.
    67, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415418.
68, May 7. © May 7; B419256.
69, May 20. © May 20; B419257.
70, May 27. © May 27; B419258.
    71, June 19. © June 19; B422587.
 Utah.
 1952. no.
    10, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B396736.
 1953, no.
   11, Jan. 30, © Jan. 30; B399596.
12, Feb. 17, © Feb. 17; B406797.
13, Feb. 23, © Feb. 23; B406798.
14, Mar. 2, © Mar. 2; B406799.
    15, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406800.
16, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406801.
17, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411784.
    18, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411785.
   19, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411786.
20, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411787.
21, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415392.
22, May 21. © May 21; B418191.
Vermont.
1952, no.
23, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B396737.
1953, no.
  1953, no.
24, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399594.
25, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406811.
26, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B406812.
27, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B415409.
28, May 14. © May 14; B419250.
29, May 27. © May 27; B420176.
Virginia.
1952, no.
   34, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B408037.
1953, no.
  35, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399595.
36, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B408038.
37, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411781.
   38, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415414.
   39, May 28. © May 28; B420177.
Washington,
1952, no.
1, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B396738.
1953, no.
  2, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B399597.
3, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B406806.
  5, Feb. 26, © Feb. 26; B406006.
4, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411769.
5, Apr. 21; © Apr. 21; B415379.
6, May 6. © May 6; B418157.
7, May 28. © May 28; B420178.
West Virginia.
  273, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B396739.
1953, no. 274, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B399598. 275, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406809.
```

```
276, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B406810.
277, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415410.
278, May 12. © May 12; B418190.
    Wisconsin,
    1952, no.
    39, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B396740.
1953, no.
40, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399599.
      41, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B399500.
42, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406807.
43, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406808.
44, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411788.
      45, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415377.
46, May 1. © May 1; B415378.
47, May 11. © May 11; B418163.
48, May 25. © May 25; B418164.
      49, June 15. © June 15; B421556.
    Wyoming.
   1952, no.
202, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B396741.
    1953, no.
     953, no.
203, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B399604.
204, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406802.
205, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406803.
206, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406804.
      207, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406805.
208, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411770.
209, May 4. © May 4; B415376.
 CORPORATION TOPICS. © Registrar &
     Transfer Co.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
423, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B400117.
424, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B403270.
     425, Mar. © Feb. 26; B406936.
426, Apr. © Mar. 23; B408750.
427, May. © Apr. 22; B413763.
428, June. © May 28; B418959.
 CORROSION. © National Association of
     Corrosion Engineers.
   v. 8, 1952, no.
     11, Nov. © Nov. 8; B397471.
12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B397472.
   v. 9, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397473.

3, Mar. © Mar. 8; B406558.

4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B413810.

5, May. © May 8; B415659.

6, June. © June 8; B421968.
 CORROSION CONTROL REPORTER. © Amer-
      coat Corp. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © May 1;
CORTONE AND HYDROCORTONE: news of
     © Merck & Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 15, Apr. © Apr. 27; B416077.
COSMO TOPICS. © Cosmopolitan Inter-
     national.
   v. 13, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 10; B401314.
   v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 3; B401315.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 9; B403469.
COSMOPOLITAN. \odot The Hearst Corp.
   v. 134, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395890.
     2, Feb.
                   © Jan. 28, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
     B398006.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25 (in notice: 1952);
B409147.
     4, Apr. © Mar. 25 (in notice: 1952);
     B410397.
5, May. © Apr. 24; B411352.
6, June. © May 27; B417624.
COSMOS SCIENCE FICTION AND FANTASY
     MAGAZINE. © Star Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © June 22; B421875.
COST AND PROFIT OUTLOOK, @ Alderson &
    Sessions, inc.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 26; B394546.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B396934.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B39894.
2, Feb. © Mar. 3; B403953.
3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408132.
4, Apr. © Apr. 28; B413149.
5, May. © May 21; B416885.
     6. June. © June 16; B421197.
```

- COUNSEL; for teachers and parents of junior highs. © W. L. Jenkins.
- nighs, © W. L. Jenkins, v. 5, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B419056, 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B419057, 4, July-Sep. © May 1; B419058.
- COUNTERPOINT. © Stanley Associates.
- v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397584. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400487.
- COUNTRY, © Fiction House, inc. 1953, Aug. © May 5; B414518.
- COUNTRY GENTLEMAN, © The Curtis Pub. Co.
- v. 123, 1953, no.
- 1, Jan. (Today in the West) © Dec. 31, 1952; B393962.
- 1, Jan. (Today in the Midwest) © Dec. 31; B393963.
- 1, Jan. (Today in the South) © Dec. 31; B393964.
- 1, Jan. (Today in the Northwest) © Dec. 31; B393965.
- 2, Feb. (Today in the West) © Jan. 28, 1953; B397999.
  2, Feb. (Today in the Midwest) © Jan. 28;
- B398000.
- 2, Feb. (Today in the South) © Jan. 28; B398001.
- 2. Feb. (Today in the Northeast) © Jan. 28; B398002.
- 3, Mar. (Today in the West) © Feb. 25; B401784.
- 3, Mar. (Today in the Midwest) © Feb. 25; B401785.
- 3, Mar. (Today in the South) © Feb. 25; B401786.
- 3, Mar. (Today in the Northeast) © Feb. 25; B401787.
- 4, Apr. (Today in the West) © Mar. 25; B405834.
- 4, Apr. (Today in the Midwest) @ Mar. 25;
- 4, Apr. (Today in the South) @ Mar. 25; B405836.
- 4, Apr. (Today in the Northeast) © Mar. 25; B405837.
- 5, May (Today in the West) © Apr. 29; B412356.
- 5, May (Today in the Midwest) © Apr. 29;
- 5, May (Today in the South) @ Apr. 29; B412358.
- 5, May (Today in the Northeast) © Apr. 29; B412359.
- 6, June (Today in the West) © May 27; B417619.
- 6, June (Today in the Midwest) © May 27; B417620.
- 6, June (Today in the South) © May 27; B417621.
- 6, June (Today in the Northeast) © May 27; B417622.
- 7, July (Today in the West) © June 24; B422523.
- 7, July (Today in the Midwest) © June 24; B422524.
- 7, July (Today in the South) © June 24; B422525.
- 7, July (Today in the Northeast) © June 24; B422526.
- THE COUNTRYMAN. © The Countryman, ltd. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 11; BIO-283.
- COUPON CLIPPER, © Lowell Harmer, v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr.-May. © Apr. 17; B419547.
- THE COURIER, © Builders Iron Foundry,
  - v. 4, 1953, no.
  - 1, Mar. © Feb. 16; B400882.
  - 2, May. © Apr. 17; B411369. 3, July. © June 16; B421959.
- THE COURIER. © The Congdon & Carpenter Co. 1953. no.
- 54, Mar. © Feb. 15; B403770. 55, May. © Apr. 15; B413884.
- 56, July. © June 15; B421185.

- COVERED BRIDGE TOPICS. © Society for the Preservation of Covered Bridges. 1953, no. 1, spring. @ Apr. 16; B411143.
- COWGIRL ROMANCES. © Love Romances Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 12, winter. © Dec. 17, 1952; B397904.
- COWLES LAUNDRY TIPS. © Cowles Chemical Co.
- 1953. Jan.-Feb. @ Mar. 11; B404507. Mar.-Apr. @ Mar. 30; B407425,
- CRACK WESTERN. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 84, May. © Feb. 4; B400594.
- CRAFT HORIZONS. @ Craft Horizons, inc.
- v. 13, 1953, no.
  1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 9 (in notice; 1952); B398971.
- 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 6; B405861. 3, May-June. © May 8; B413650.
- CRANDALL'S BUSINESS INDEX. © Crandall, Pierce & Co.
- v. 28, 1952, no. 12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393280.
- v. 29, 1953, no.
- 1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B396000. 2, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401941.
- 2, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401341. 3, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406583. 4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412179. 5, May 15. © May 15; B416905. 6, June 15. © June 15; B422447.

- CREDIT AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT. © National Association of Credit Men.
- v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393446. 2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B398336.
- 3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B401038.
- 4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B408358.
- 5, May. © Apr. 22; B413366. 6, June. © May 19; B416405. 7, July. © June 17; B421762.
- CREDIT EXECUTIVE. © New York Credit &
- Financial Management Association. v. 45, 1952, no.
- 11, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394107.
- v. 46, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B397804. 2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B403742.
- 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B406898.
- 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413724. 5, May. © May 18; B416418.
- 6, June. © June 16; B421708.
- THE CREDIT UNION BRIDGE. © Credit Union National Association, inc. v. 17, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396775.

- 10, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396775, v. 17, 1953, no. 12, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401004, v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405717, 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B419109, 3, May. © May 1; B414313, 4, June. © June 1; B420021.

- THE CRESSET. © Valparaiso University Press.
- Press, v. 16, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395218. 4, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B397506. 5, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405935. 6, Apr. © Mar. 26; B413800. 7, May. © Apr. 27; B418221. 8, June. © May 26; B420345.

- CRIME. © Best Detective Corp. v. 6, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Jan. 14; B395368. 4, May. © Mar. 18; B407109.
- CRIME AND PUNISHMENT. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc.

  - v. 1, 1953, no. 60, Mar. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);
  - B398276. 61, May. © Feb. 11; B401029. 62, July. © Apr. 21; B412760. 63, Sep. © June 18; B421482.

- CRIME DETECTIVE. © Crime Detective, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 12, Mar. © Jan. 14; B397917.
- v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Feb. 18; B406021.
- CRIME DETECTIVE COMICS. © Hillman Periodicals, inc.
  - v. 3, 1953, no. 7, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 30; B399977. 8, May-June. © Mar. 20; B408283.
- CRIME DOES NOT PAY. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc.
  - v. 1, 1953, no.
  - 120, Mar. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B397546. 121, Apr. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952);
  - B402077.

  - 122, May. © Feb. 19; B404371. 123, June. © Mar. 18; B407068. 124, July. © Apr. 21; B412763. 125, Aug. © May 6; B415538. 126, Sep. © June 10; B419966.
- CRIME MUST PAY THE PENALTY, © Current Books, inc. 1953, no.
- 30, Feb. © Oct. 22, 1952 (in notice; 1953); B408663.
- 31, Apr. © Dec. 17; B396183. 32, May. © Feb. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B404478.
- 33, July. © Apr. 8; B413756.
- CRIME ON THE WATERFRONT. © Realistic Comics, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, May. © Jan. 31; B392970.
- CRIME SUSPENSTORIES. © L. L. Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
  17, June-July. © Feb. 13; B399038.
  18, Aug.-Sep. © Apr. 2; B407902.
  19, Oct.-Nov. © June 23; B421676.

- THE CRISIS. © The Crisis Publishing Com-
- pany, inc. v. 59, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 12 (in notice: 1951); B397927.

- B397927.
  v. 60, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397928.
  2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B404117.
  3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B404118.
  4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B415906.
  5, May. © May 8; B415907.
- CRISS CROSS; the crossword puzzle magazine.
  © Trio Pub. Co. v. 2, 1952, no. 3, winter,
  1952-1953. © Mar. 15, 1953 (in notice:
- 1952); B411835. CROSS AND CROWN; a Thomistic quarterly of
- spiritual theology. © B. Herder Book Co. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404755.
- THE CROSS AND THE FLAG. @ Gerald L. K. Smith,
  - v. 10, 1952, no. 10, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1951); B395481.
- 11. Feb. © Feb. 20 (in notice: 1951); B395482.
- 12, Mar. © Mar. 20; B395483. v. 11, 1952, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 20; B408067. 2, May. © May 20; B408068.
- 2, May . © May 20; B408060. 3, June . © June 20; B408069. 4, July . © July 20; B408070. 5, Aug . © Aug . 20; B408071. 6, Sep . © Sep . 20; B408072. 7, Oct . © Oct . 15; B420158.

- 8, Nov. © Nov. 20; B420159, 9, Dec. © Dec. 20; B420160. 10, Jan. © Jan. 20; B420161.
- 12, Mar. © Mar. 20; B420162.
- v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 20; B420163. 2, May. © May 20; B422287.
- CROSSROADS. © W. L. Jenkins.
  - v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B419059.
  - 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1; B419060.
- 4, July-Sep. @ May 1; B419061.

```
CROSSWORD SPECIAL. © Petco Press. v
1953, no. 3, spring. © Feb. 4; B418307.
```

THE CROWN, @ Crown Cork & Seal Co., inc.

v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B405718. 2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398257.

2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B39; 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B403733. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B408814. 5, May. © Apr. 22; B413594. 6, June. © May 21; B417342. 7, July. © June 19; B422289.

CRUSADER. © American Baptist Convention.

v. 7, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 1; B392586. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397032. 10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404506. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408836. v. 8, 1953, no.

1, May. © May 1; B412917. 2, June. © June 1; B418434. 3, summer. © June 23; B421910.

THE CRYPTOGRAM. © The American Cryptogram Association. v. 21, 1952, no. 6, Dec. 1952-Jan. 1953. © Feb. 13, 1953;

B403201.

v. 22, 1953, no.

1, Apr.-May. © Apr. 1; B420109. 2, June-July. © June 3; B420110.

CUE; the magazine of New York living. © Cue

Pub. Co., inc. v. 21, 1952, no. 41, Oct. 11. © Oct. 9; B395386. 45, Nov. 8. © Nov. 6; B393136.

48, Nov. 29. © Nov. 27; B393137. 49, Dec. 6. © Dec. 4; B394865. 50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 11; B393138. 51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B393139. 52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B398258.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394866. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398259.

3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B398260. 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B398261. 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B403264. 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B400390. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; B403265. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B403266. 9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B405512.

9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B405512.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B405513.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B408409.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B408726.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B408727.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B411268.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B411269.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B413427.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B413428.
18, May 2. © Apr. 30; B415609.
19, May 9. © May 7; B416628.
20, May 16. © May 14; B416629.
21, May 23. © May 21; B417491.
22, May 30. © May 28; B418661.
23, June 6. © June 4; B419871.

24, June 13. © June 11; B421306. 25, June 20. © June 18; B422290.

CUES ON THE NEWS. @ Elizabeth Harrison Walker.

1953. Jan @ Jan 16. B395323. Feb. © Feb. 13; B400437. Mar. © Mar. 16; B404775. Apr. © Apr. 16; B411375. May. © May 15; B417402. June. © June 15; B421199.

CULINARY REVIEW; the chefs' national magazine. © American Culinary Federation, inc. v. 21, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 15, B409150.

2, Nov. © Nov. 15; B412260. 3, Dec. © Dec. 24; B410765. v. 21, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 24; B410766.

7, Apr. © Apr. 10; B421290. 8, May. © May 9; B417455.

CULLIGAN COURIER. © Culligan Zeolite Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396935.

CURRENT BIOGRAPHY; who's news and why. © The H. W. Wilson Co.

© The H. W. Wilson Co. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398182. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B400416. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405980. 4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411500. 5, May. © May 8; B410384.

6. June. © June 8; B419955.

CURRENT CHIROPODY. © Current Chiropody Publications.

v. 2, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B397169.

8397199.

7, Feb. © Feb. 15; B405905.

8, Mar. © Mar. 15; B408700.

9, Apr. © Apr. 15; B411136.

10, May. © May 15; B421687.

11, June. © June 15; B421688.

CURRENT COMMENTS ON PENSION AND PROFIT SHARING PLANS. © The Merrill Anderson Co., inc.

1952. Nov. © Oct. 31; B398970.

1953. Feb. © Feb. 16; B402698. May. © May 18; B420700.

THE CURRENT DIGEST OF THE SOVIET PRESS. © The Joint Committee on Slavic Studies.

v. 4, 1952, no. 45, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394471. 46, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B396869. v. 4, 1953, no.

7, 4, 1953, no.
47, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B396870.
48, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396871.
49, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400034.
50, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400035.
51, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B403107.

v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405719. 2, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B415193.

1, reb. 14, © reb. 14; B405/19.
2, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B415193.
3, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B415194.
4, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B415195.
5, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B415196.
6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B415197.
7, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B415198.
8, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412277.
9, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412278.
10, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414314.
11, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414315.
12, May 2. © May 2; B416488.
14, May 16. © May 16; B418253.
15, May 23. © May 23; B418254.
16, May 30. © May 30; B419110.
17, June 6. © June 6; B420022.
18, June 13. © June 13; B421265.
19, June 20. © June 20; B422302.

CURRENT HISTORY. © Events Pub. Co., inc.

v. 24, 1953, no. 137, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396290. 138, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400619. 139, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407640.

140, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411232. 141, May. © May 1; B414297. 142, June. © June 1; B422187.

CURRENT MEDICAL DIGEST. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 19, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B393197.

12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B393197. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B395617. 2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B405936. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B409387. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B410500. 5, May. © May 15; B416549.

6, June. © June 22; B422512.

CURTAIN AND DRAPERY DEPARTMENT MAGAZINE. © Hall Pub. Co. v. 19, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B393024. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6 (in notice: 1952); B398268.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400560. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2, B403329. 4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408730. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B413557. 6, June. © May 29; B419836.

CYCLE. © Trend, inc.

CYCLE. © Trend, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B394135. 2, Feb. © Jan. 9, 1953; B398374. 3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B403279. 4, Apr. © Mar. 6; B406949. 5, May. © Apr. 3; B413771.

```
THE DA NEWS. © Don Allen. v. 11, 1953,
  no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);
```

- D. A. C. NEWS. © Charles A. Hughes. v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396310.
- D. A. C. NEWS. © The Estate of Charles A. Hughes, by National Bank of Detroit, Gerald Hahn & Lee E. Joslyn, Jr., Execu-tors (in notice: Charles A. Hughes) v. 38, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401005.
- D. A. C. NEWS. @ Mrs. Charles A. Hughes. v. 38, 1953, no.

  - 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413533. 5, May. © May 5; B416489. 6, June. © June 5; B420023.
- D. D. S.; a digest of dental science. © D. D. S. Publishing Corp. v. 2, 1953, no.
  - 1, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B396124,

  - 2, Feb. © Feb. 8; B402960. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B403768. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412500.

  - 5, May. © May 8; B414227.
- D. T. C. QUARTERLY. © Detroit Trust Co. v. 11, 1952, no. 4, autumn. © Sept. 19; B399569.
- v. 12, 1953, no.
- 1, winter. © Jan. 20; B399570.

# DAILY MEDITATION. © The Mayans. 7. 30, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 10; B395219. 3, Mar. © Feb. 14; B400441. 4, Apr. © Mar. 12; B405092.

- 5, May. © Apr. 15; B411845. 6, June. © May 22; B417832.
- v. 31, 1953, no.
  1, July. © June 18; B421377.

## DAILY MEDITATIONS FOR BUSY PEOPLE.

© Wesley Radio League, inc. 1952,

- Aug. © Aug. 1; B396950.

- Aug. 6 Aug. 1; B396951. Sep. 6 Sep. 1; B396951. Oct. 6 Oct. 1; B396952. Nov. 6 Nov. 1; B396953. Dec. 6 Dec. 1; B396954.
- 1953.
- Jan. © Jan. 1; B396955.
- Feb. © Feb. 1; B396956.

#### DAILY NEWS. Daily, except Sundays. © News Syndicate Co., inc.

- 1953. v. 34, no. 163, © Jan. 1, B393700 to v. 35,
- no. 4, © June 30, B423010.

## DAILY NEWS RECORD. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild News Service. 1953,

- 953, no. 18957—1, © Jan. 2, B393530 to no. 18975—19, © Jan. 28, B397222, no. 18976—19, © Jan. 29, B397223. no. 18977—20, © Jan. 30, B397224. no. 18978—22, © Feb. 2, B397225 to no. 19004—48, © Mar. 11, B403511. no. 19009—53, © Mar. 18, B409645. no. 19010—54, © Mar. 19, B409646.

## DAILY NEWS RECORD. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild Publications, inc.

- 1953, no. 19005-49, © Mar. 12, B404539 to no. 19008—52, © Mar. 17, B404542. no. 19011—55, © Mar. 20, B405533 to no. 19083—127, © June 30, B422877.
- DAILY RACING FORM, CHICAGO. Daily, except Sundays. © Triangle Publications,
  - v. 59, no. 1, © Dec. 31, 1952, B393549 to v. 59, no. 155, © June 29, 1953, B422895.

DAILY RACING FORM, LOS ANGELES. © Triangle Publications, inc.

Agua Caliente ed.

- v. 26, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B393547.
- 11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B395008. 18, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B396468. 25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B397241.

- 25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B39/241. 32, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B398652. 39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B398653. 46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B399661. 53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B401114.
- 60, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B402369.

- 67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403553. 74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B404580. 81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B405551. 88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 27; B407387.

- 95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B408889. 102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B410954. 109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B411968. 116, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B413039.

- 123, May 3. © May 2; B413040. 130, May 10. © May 9; B415757. 137, May 17. © May 16; B415758. 144, May 24. © May 23; B418719.
- 144, May 24. © May 25; B418719. 151, May 31. © May 30; B418720. 158, June 7. © June 6; B420391. 165, June 14. © June 13; B420816. 172, June 21. © June 20; B422003.

- 179, June 28. © June 27; B422891.
- Memorial Park ed.
- v. 26, 1953, no.

- 143, May 23. © May 21; B417098. 149, May 29. © May 27; B418734. 150, May 30. © May 28; B418735. 156, June 5. © June 3; B420404. 157, June 6. © June 4; B420405.
- Rillito ed.

- 1, Jan. 11. © Jan. 2; B393577.

  1, Jan. 11. © Jan. 2, 1953; B393577.

  11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 9; B394610.
- 18, Jan. 18. © Jan. 16; B397279.
- 25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 23; B397280. 31, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B397281.
- 32, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B397282. 38, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B398679.
- 39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 6; B398680. 45, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B399683. 46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B399684.
- 53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 19; B401145.
- 59, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B402394. 60, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B402395. 66, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B403554. 67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 6; B403555.

- 73, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B404550.
- 74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B404551. 80, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B405577. 81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 20; B405578.
- 87, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B407413.
- 88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 27; B407414. 94, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B408911. 95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 3; B408912.
- 101, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B409688. 102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 10; B409689. 109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 17; B410978.
- 116, Apr. 26. © Apr. 23; B411985.
- 116, Apr. 26. © Apr. 23; B411985.

  DAILY RACING FORM, LOS ANGELES. Daily.
  © Triangle Publications, inc.
  Mexico City ed.
  v. 26, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B393569.
  3, Jan. 3. © Jan. 1, 1953; B393570.
  4, Jan. 4. © Jan. 2; B393571.
  8, Jan. 8. © Jan. 6; B394604.
  10, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8; B394605.
  11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 9; B3934605.
  11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 13; B396494.
  17, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B396494.
  17, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B396496.
  22, Jan. 22. © Jan. 16; B396496.
  22, Jan. 22. © Jan. 20; B397270.
  29, Jan. 29. © Jan. 27; B397271.
  31, Jan. 31. © Jan. 30; B397273.
  36, Feb. 5. © Feb. 3; B398673.

  - 38, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B398673.
  - 39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 6; B398674. 41, Feb. 10. © Feb. 7; B398675. 43, Feb. 12. © Feb. 10; B399675.

- 45, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B399676. 46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B399677.
- 48, Feb. 17. © Feb. 14; B399678.
- 50, Feb. 19. © Feb. 17; B401137. 52, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B401138.
- 53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 20; B401139.
- 55, Feb. 24. © Feb. 21; B401140. 57, Feb. 26. © Feb. 24; B402387.
- 59, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B402388.
- 60, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B402389. 62, Mar. 3. © Feb. 28; B402390.
- 64, Mar. 5. © Mar. 3; B403547. 66, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B403548.
- 67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 6; B403549. 71, Mar. 12. © Mar. 10; B404555. 72, Mar. 13. © Mar. 11; B404556.
- 73, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B404557.
- 74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B404558. 78, Mar. 19. © Mar. 17; B405570. 79, Mar. 20. © Mar. 18; B405571.
- 80, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B405572.
- 81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 20; B405573. 81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 20; B405573.
  85, Mar. 26. © Mar. 24; B407406.
  86, Mar. 27. © Mar. 25; B407407.
  87, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B407408.
  88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 27; B407409.
  94, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B408906.
  95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 3; B408907.
  99, Apr. 9. © Apr. 7; B409682.

- 101, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B409683. 102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 10; B409684. 106, Apr. 16. © Apr. 14; B410972. 108, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B410973. 109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 17; B410974.

- 113, Apr. 23. © Apr. 21; B411982. 115, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B411983. 116, Apr. 26. © Apr. 24; B411984.
- 110, Apr. 26. © Apr. 28; B413053. 121, May 1. © Apr. 29; B413054. 122, May 2. © Apr. 30; B413055. 123, May 3. © May 1; B413056. 125, May 5. © May 2; B413057.

- 128, May 8. © May 6; B415784.
- 129, May 9. © May 7; B415785. 130, May 10. © May 8; B415786. 134, May 14. © May 12; B415787.
- 136, May 16. © May 14; B415788.
- 137, May 17. © May 15; B415789. 141, May 21. © May 19; B417099. 143, May 23. © May 21; B417100.
- 144, May 24. © May 22; B417101.

- 148, May 28. © May 26; B418736. 150, May 30. © May 28; B418737. 151, May 31. © May 29; B418738. 155, June 4. © June 2; B420406. 157, June 6. © June 4; B420407.
- 158, June 7. © June 5; B420408. 162, June 11. © June 9; B420829.
- Phoenix ed. v. 25, 1952, no.
- 363, Dec. 28. © Dec. 27, 1952; B392526. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393572.
- 2, Jan. 2. © Jan. 1, 1953; B393573. 3, Jan. 3. © Jan. 2; B393574. 4, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B393575.
- 9, Jan. 9. © Jan. 8; B394607.
- 10, Jan. 10. © Jan. 9; B394608
- 11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B394609.
- 16, Jan. 16. © Jan. 15; B396498. 17, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B396499.
- 18, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B396500.
- 23, Jan. 23. © Jan. 22; B396501.
- 24, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23; B397274. 25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B397275.
- 30, Jan. 30. © Jan. 29; B397276.
- 31, Jan. 31. © Jan. 30; B397277. 32, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B397278. 37, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B398676.
- 38, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6; B398677.
- 39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B398678. 43, Feb. 12. © Feb. 11; B399679. 44, Feb. 13. © Feb. 12; B399680.
- 45, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B399681.
- 46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B399682.
- 51, Feb. 20. © Feb. 19; B401141. 52, Feb. 21. © Feb. 20; B401142. 53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B401143.
- 54, Feb. 23. © Feb. 21; B401144.

10, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B419838. 11, Mar. © Jan. 25, 1953; B415329. 12, May. © Mar. 25; B415330.

```
DANCE MAGAZINE. © Rudolf Orthwine, d.b.a.
                                                                                                                                                                                                5, May. © Apr. 20; B414422.
DAILY RACING FORM, LOS ANGELES. Daily.
                                                                                                Dance Magazine.
v. 26, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                               6, June. © June 4; B419362. 7, July. © June 17; B421783.
     Cont'd.
   Phoenix ed.
    Phoenix ed.

58, Feb. 27. © Feb. 26; B402391.

59, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B402392.

60, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B402393.

65, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B403550.

66, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B403551.

67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403552.

72, Mar. 13. © Mar. 12; B404552.

73, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B404553.

74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B404554.

79, Mar. 20. © Mar. 19; B405574.

80, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B405575.

81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B405576.

86, Mar. 27. © Mar. 26; B407410.

87, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B407411.
                                                                                                12, Dec. © Nov. 25; B393019. v. 27, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                           DAVIS' NURSING SURVEY. @ F. A. Davis Co.
                                                                                                  1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B393343.
                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B396872.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401006.
                                                                                             DANCE NEWS. © Dance News, inc.
                                                                                               v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B393845.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B398964.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401921.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B406524.
                                                                                                                                                                                               3, Mar. @ Mar. 6; B405514.
                                                                                                                                                                                               4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411270.
5, May. © May 7; B416336.
                                                                                                                                                                                               6, June. © June 4; B419657.
                                                                                                  5, May. © Apr. 24; B412176.
6, June. © May 28; B417810.
    86, Mar. 27. © Mar. 26; B407410, 87, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B407411. 88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 27; B407411. 93, Apr. 3. © Apr. 2; B408908. 94, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B408909. 95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B408910. 100, Apr. 10. © Apr. 9; B409685. 101, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B409686. 102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B409687. 107, Apr. 17. © Apr. 16; B410975. 108, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B410976. 109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B410977.
                                                                                            THE DANCE NOTATION RECORD. © Dance
                                                                                                 Notation Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                v. 5, 1952, no.
3. Mar. © Feb. 7, 1953 (in notice; 1952);
                                                                                                                                                                                               Periodicals, inc.
                                                                                                    B415936.
                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                                  4, May. © Mar. 28 (in notice: 1952);
B415937.
                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 3, 1953, no.
                                                                                             DANCING STAR. © Danstar Press.
                                                                                               v. 2, 1952, no.
11, Dec. © Dec. 12; B395220.
                                                                                               v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B395221.
DAILY RACING FORM, LOS ANGELES.
Daily, except Sundays. © Triangle Publi-
                                                                                                  2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398574.
                                                                                                 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B411511.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411512.
5, May. © May 10; B420656.
     cations, inc.
  v. 26,
no. 1, © Dec. 31, 1952, B393565 to no. 181,
© June 29, 1953, B422906.
                                                                                                  6, June. © June 11; B420657.
DAILY RACING FORM, MIAMI, FLORIDA
                                                                                             DANGER IS OUR BUSINESS. © Toby Press.
     Daily, except Sundays. © Triangle Publi-
                                                                                                  inc. 1953, no. 1. © Apr. 8; B410231.
                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 4, 1953, no.
     cations, inc.
  Florida ed.
                                                                                            DANNY HALE, FRONTIER SCOUT.
© Norman W. Marsh.
  v. 30,
no. 30, © Dec. 31, 1952, B393561 to no. 124,
© Apr. 20, 1953, B410964.
                                                                                                                                                                                            Corp.
v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                v. 2, 1952, no.
                                                                                                 11, Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B407207. 12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B407208.
DAILY RACING FORM, SEATTLE. Daily, except Mondays and/or Tuesdays.
                                                                                               v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B407209.
2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B407210.
     @ Triangle Publications, inc.
  Longacres ed.
v. 16, 1953,
                                                                                                  3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B407211.
                                                                                                                                                                                               Digest.
     no. 1. @ June 25, B422898 to no. 3,
                                                                                             DAREDEVIL. © Ley Gleason Publications.
        © June 27, B422900.
                                                                                                inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
DAILY RACING FORM CHART BOOK.
     © Triangle Publications, inc.
                                                                                                 96, Mar. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394496.
97, Apr. © Feb. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
    . 57, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Dec. 26; B394510.
12, Dec. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400083.
                                                                                                    B401419.
                                                                                                 98, May. © Feb. 27; B403830.

99, June. © Apr. 1; B409220.

100, July. © Apr. 21; B412761.

101, Aug. © May 21; B417769.

102, Sep. © June 10; B421484.
  v. 58, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Feb. 19; B403031.

2, Feb. © Mar. 20; B409265.

3, Mar. © Apr. 23; B414592.

4, Apr. © May 21; B418201.

5, May. © June 19; B421803.
                                                                                            DARING DETECTIVE. © Fawcett Publi-
DAILY VARIETY. Daily, except Saturdays,
Sundays & holidays. © Daily Variety, ltd.
                                                                                                cations, inc.
v. 21, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                B404803
 v. 78,
no. 1, © Dec. 8, 1952, B393014 to no. 18,
© Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice; 1952), B401816.
                                                                                                  124, Mar. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                    B399103.
                                                                                                  125, May. © Mar. 11; B405280. 126, July. © May 13; B417859.
  1953,
v. 78, no. 19, © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952),
B398462 to v. 80, no. 17, © June 30,
                                                                                                                                                                                                1952); B406391.
                                                                                             DARING ROMANCES. © Periodical House,
                                                                                                inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
THE DAIRY FARMER. SEE Successful
                                                                                                  4, Apr. © Jan. 21; B397870.
     farming-The Dairy farmer.
                                                                                                  5, June. @ Mar. 20; B409203.
DAIRYMEN'S LEAGUE NEWS. @ Dairy-
 men's League Cooperative Associav. 36, 1952, no. 25, Dec. 9. © Dec. 6: B396281. 26, Dec. 23. © Dec. 20; B396282. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 6. © Jan. 3; E403109. 2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 17; B403110. 3, Feb. 3. © Jan. 31; B405749. 4, Feb. 17. © Feb. 14; B405750. 5, Mar. 3. © Feb. 28; B414316. 6, Mar. 17. © Mar. 14; B414317. 7, Mar. 31. © Mar. 28; B414318. 8, Apr. 14. © Apr. 11; B417504. 9, Apr. 28. © Apr. 25; B417505.
     men's League Cooperative Association, inc.
                                                                                             DATE WITH DANGER. © Standard Magazines,
                                                                                                  inc. 1953, no. 6, Feb. @ Dec. 23, 1953;
                                                                                                  B397759.
                                                                                             A DATE WITH JUDY. © Aleen Leslie.
                                                                                                                                                                                             1953.
                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                 34, Apr.-May. © Feb. 9; B401388.
35, June-July. © Apr. 6; B411556.
36, Aug.-Sep. © June 3; B419359.
                                                                                            DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION MAGAZINE. © National
                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 24, 1952, no.
                                                                                                  Society, Daughters of the American Revolution.
                                                                                                v. 87, 1953, no.
DAISY AND HER PUPS. © King Features
                                                                                                  1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B394944.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B401045.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B404399.
     Syndicate, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
```

4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B410919.

DAY BY DAY. © John Knox Press. v. 15, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June, © Feb. 6; B398441. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 30; B413665. DEAD-EYE WESTERN COMICS. © Hillman 12, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 18, 1952; B393927. 1, Apr.-May. © Feb. 9; B403187. DEADLINE DETECTIVE. © Bannister Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no. 3, Apr. © Feb. 4; B399927. 4, July. © May 27; B418353. DEALER PROFIT OR LOSS FACTS. © National Automobile Dealers Assov. 3, 1953, no. 4, Feb. © Feb. 25; B415251. 1, May. © May 29; B419882. DEARBORN DEALER. © Dearborn Motors 1, Feb. © Feb. 26; B409382. 2, Apr. © Apr. 18; B416155. THE DEBATERS' DIGEST. © The Debaters' v. 26, 1952, no. 6, Sep. © Nov. 1; B408149. 7, Oct. © Dec. 20; B408150. 8, Nov. © Dec. 20; B408151. 9, Dec. © Dec. 31; B408152. DEBUT. © Lawrence A. Benenson, 1953, Feb. 14. @ Feb. 10; B401918. THE DECIBEL. © National Gypsum Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 3. © Mar. 6; B403483. DECISION LEAFLETS. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. DECOL TREFOIL. © Denver Equipment Co. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 10; THE DECORATOR. © The Historical Society of Early American Decoration, inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 2. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: DEERWOOD FOOD RETAILER. © UBC Distributors, inc. Distributors, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393470. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401836. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405721. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409254. 5, May. © May 1; B415610. 6, June. © June 1; B418662. THE DE-FI. © De-Fi Manufacturing Co. Feb. © Jan. 5; B393483. Apr. © Mar. 2; B403431. June. © Apr. 30; B413148. DELAWARE STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Medical Society of Delaware. 12, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394472. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 29; B401007. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B404964. 3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B411271. 4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B414319. 5, May. © May 18; B417506.

```
DELL CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Dell
   Pub. Co., inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
    19, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393344.
    20, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 13, 1953; B401840.
21, May-June. © Apr. 14; B413681.
THE DELPHIAN QUARTERLY. © The
  Delphian Society.
v. 36, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 23; B401008.
2, spring. © Apr. 17; B418572.
THE DELTA OF SIGMA NU. © Sigma Nu
    Fraternity.
  v. 70, 1953, no.
5, Apr. © Apr. 8; B412425.
DELTA POWER TOOL INSTRUCTOR.
    © Rockwell Manufacturing Co., Delta Power Tool Division.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
    3, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 10; B404044.
4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 16; B405410.
DELTAGRAM. © Rockwell Manufacturing
    Co., Delta Power Tool Division.
  v. 21, 1952, no.
  6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 15; B404045. v. 22, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 19; B409534.
    2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 6; B417969.
DEMOCRACY IN ACTION. © Democracy in
    Action, inc.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
    6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 15; B393508.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 5; B404116.
DENTAL BUSINESS. © Oral Hygiene, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
26, Feb. © Feb. 14; B401046.
27, Apr. © Apr. 27; B414429.
    28, June. © June 15; B420338.
DENTAL DIGEST. © Dental Digest, inc.
 v. 58, 1952, no.
7, July. © July 15; B420142.
v. 59, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B398499.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B401433.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407094.
   4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B411918.
5, May. © May 13; B416420.
6, June. © June 15; B421285.
DENTAL ITEMS OF INTEREST. © Dental Items of Interest Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 75, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B400037.
   7, 5ah. © Feb. 17, B403999.
3, Mar. © Mar. 13, B409163.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412279.
5, May. © May 5; B415611.
    6, June. © June 5; B421266.
DENTAL SURVEY. © Dental Survey
   Publications, inc.
  v. 29, 1953, no.
```

# DESIGN NEWS. © Rogers Pub. Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397858. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401016. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405516. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409255. 5, May. © May 1; B414990.

```
THE DENTIST'S TAX LETTER. © The
     Dentist's Tax Letter Co. (in notice: The Dentist's Tax Letter, inc.)
  v. 1, 1952, no.
     5. © Apr. 30; B399357.
     5. © May 31; B399358.

7. © June 30; B399359.

8, Aug. © July 31; B399360.

9, Sep. © Aug. 31; B399361.
     10, Oct. © Sept. 30; B399362.
11, Nov. © Oct. 30; B399363.
12, Dec. © Nov. 30; B399364.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B399365.

2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B399366.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404485.

4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412499.
```

5, May. © May 18; B416540.

6, June. © June 1; B419658.

```
THE DENVER CATHOLIC REGISTER (in notice for v. 48, no. 20-27; 1952) © The Catholic Press Society, inc.
     Catholic Press Society, inc.
v. 48, 1953, no.
20, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B396460.
21, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B396461.
22, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B418690.
23, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B397205.
24, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397206.
25, Jan. 5. © Feb. 5; B41300.
       22, Jan. 5. © Feb. 1; B413004.
26, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B413003.
27, Feb. 19. © Feb. 12; B413002.
28, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B413001.
29, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B413005.
30, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B413006.
31, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B413007.
32, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B413008.
33, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B413009.
34, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B413010.
35, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B413011.
36, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B413013.
37, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B413012.
38, May 7. © May 7; B417059.
39, May 14. © May 14; B417060.
40, May 21. © May 21; B418691.
41, May 28. © May 28; B418692.
42, June 4. © June 4; B421978.
43, June 11. © June 11; B421979.
44, June 18. © June 18; B422864.
45, June 25. © June 25; B422865.
          26, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B413003.
DEPARTMENT STORE ECONOMIST.
        © Chilton Co., inc.
      v. 16, 1953, no.
        1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396712.

2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B400997.

3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B4060997.

4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411256.

5, May. © May 5; B415597.
DE PAUL LAW REVIEW. © De Paul
        University.
      v. 1. 1952, no.
        2, spring-summer. © May 15; B414904.
     v. 2, 1952, no.
         1, autumn-winter. © Nov. 15; B414905.
DESERT MAGAZINE. © Desert Press, inc.
     v. 16, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B394905.

2, Feb. © Jan. 18, 1953; B400038.
         3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B403208.
        5, Mar. © Mar. 18; B407725.
5, May. © Apr. 18; B414285.
6, June. © May 18; B417509.
7, July. © June 18; B422294.
    v. 7, 1952, no.
21, Nov. 1. © Oct. 28; B394473.
22, Nov. 15. © Nov. 10; B394474.
23, Dec. 1. © Nov. 28; B394475.
24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 10; B394476.
       1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 28, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B418664.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 19, 1953; B400039.
3, Feb. 1. © Jan. 28; B400040.
        3, Feb. 1. © Jan. 28; B400040.
4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B403112.
5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 15; B405723.
6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B415612.
7, Apr. 1. © Mar. 25; B409441.
8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 13; B415613.
9, May 1. © Apr. 28; B415614.
10, May 15. © May 13; B417510.
11, June 1. © May 28; B418663.
DESTINY. © Destiny Publishers.
   DESTINY. © Destiny Publishers.
v. 24, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394477.
3, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B400041.
4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B404357.
5, May. © Mar. 26; B409212.
6, June. © Apr. 30; B415615.
7, July. © May 29; B419422.
DESTINY; tales of science & fantasy.
© Earl Kemp & Malcolm Willits. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, winter. © Feb. 8; B411325.
DETECTIVE COMICS. © National Comics
        Publications, inc.
     1953, no.
192, Feb. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396365.
193, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B401386.
```

```
DICKINSON LAW REVIEW. © Dickinson
DICTAPHONE EDUCATIONAL FORUM.
```

```
194, Apr. © Feb. 25; B404016.
195, May. © Mar. 25; B409410.
196, June. © Apr. 27; B414416.
    197, July. © May 27; B418506.
DETECTIVE STORY MAGAZINE. © New
    Publications, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
    3, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395150.
4, May. © Feb. 20, 1953; B408563.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
    1, July. © Apr. 17; B414423.
DETECTIVE TALES. © Popular Publi-
    cations, inc.
  v. 50, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © Jan. 21; B400111.
v. 51, 1953, no.
    1, June. © Mar. 20; B409206.
2, Aug. © May 20; B418603.
DETROIT LABOR TRENDS. © Stanley H.
    Brams, d.b.a. Detroit Labor Trends. 1953, © May 23; B419593.
DIABETES. © American Diabetes Asso-
    ciation, inc.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
  6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 17; B393945.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 30; B403813.
    2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 1; B409238.
3, May-June. © May 21; B419664.
DIAL. © International General Electric Co.,
inc. v. 9, 1952, no. 1, 1st issue. © Jan. 2,
1953 (in notice: 1952); B399985.
DIAMOND WALNUT NEWS. © California
     Walnut Growers Association.
  v. 35, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397717.

2, Mar. © Mar. 12; B406088.

3, May. © May 15; B417474.
THE DIANETIC AUDITOR'S BULLETIN.
    © The Hubbard Dianetic Foundation, inc.
  v. 3, 1952, no.
    4, Oct. © Dec. 24; B397164.
5, Nov. © Feb. 6, 1953; B402957.
6, Dec. © Feb. 6; B402958.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
    3, 1903, no.
7, Jan. © Mar. 12; B404188.
8, Feb. © Mar. 26; B408699.
9, Mar. © Apr. 23; B412177.
10, Apr. © Apr. 28; B415234.
11, May. © June 23; B422563.
     12, June. © June 24; B422564.
DIARY LOVES (Continued as G. I. sweet-
    hearts) © Comic Magazines.
  30, Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B396067. 31, Apr. © Jan. 21, 1953; B400029.
DIARY SECRETS. © St. John Pub. Co.
  17, Apr. © Feb. 6; B400120.
18, June. © Apr. 7; B409990.
19, Aug. © May 14; B417515.
DICK TRACY COMICS MONTHLY.
    © Chicago Tribune.
  v. 1, 1953, no. 59, Jan. © Nov. 10, 1952; B395137. 60, Feb. © Dec. 10; B409222. 61, Mar. © Jan. 10; 1953; B409223. 62, Apr. © Feb. 10; B409224.
```

63, May. © Mar. 10; B409225.

v. 57, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400956. 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B413829.

Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 20; B408656.

Apr.-May. © May 7; B416820.

School of Law.

© Dictaphone Corp.

1953.

1953 DIESEL POWER AND DIESEL TRANSPORTA-TION. © Diesel Publications, inc. v. 30, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393994. 12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393994.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400042.
2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403209.
3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407726.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413969.
13, May. © May 29; B419113.
6, June. © June 17; B421507. DIET DIGEST. © Diet Digest Publications. inc. 1952, no. 42. @ Dec. 31; B403886. DIGEST & REPORT. © Americana Foundation, inc. 1953, winter. © Mar. 2; B419157. spring. © May 4; B421167. DIGEST OF NEUROLOGY AND PSYCHIA-TRY. © The Institute of Living. series 21, 1953,
Jan. © Jan. 1; B400571. Feb. © Feb. 1; B404014. Mar. © Mar. 1; B410267. Apr. © Apr. 1; B412946. May. © May 1; B415530. June. © June 1; B419026. DIGEST OF TAX ARTICLES. SEE The Monthly digest of tax articles. DIGEST OF TREATMENT. SEE American practitioner and Digest of treatment. DILLY. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © Feb. 11; B401422. 2, July. © Apr. 1; B409221. 3, Sep. © May 25; B417768. DIME DETECTIVE MAGAZINE—DETECTIVE FICTION. © Popular Publications, inc. v. 68, 1953, no. 3, Apr. © Feb. 4; B401050. 4, June. @ Apr. 3; B412348. 5, Aug. © June 3; B421251. DIME WESTERN MAGAZINE-WESTERN RANGERS. @ Popular Publications, inc. v. 63, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Jan. 2; B396688, 3, May. © Mar. 6; B407096, 4, July. © May 1; B415262. tions, sole owner of Diner & Restaurant. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B396972. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B399063. DINKY O'DAY. © Richard William Bartlett v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © May 26; B417805. Advertising Association.

DINER & RESTAURANT. © Laurel Publica-

DIRECT ADVERTISING. © Paper Makers v. 38, 1953, no. 3, 1st quarter. © Feb. 27; B421055. 4, 2nd quarter. © May 12; B421056.

THE DIRECTOR GENERAL'S MONTHLY NEWSLETTER (Continued as Lions international monthly newsletter) © The International Association of Lions Clubs. v. 29, 1952, no. 6, Dec. @ Dec. 6; B399374.

DIRECTORS' BULLETIN. © The Queen's Work, inc. v. 22, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394121. 5, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B400114. 6, Mar. © Feb. 18; B403219. 7, Apr. © Mar. 19; B409210.

8, May. © Apr. 20; B412925. 9, June. © May 20; B418336.

DISCOVERIES OF 1952. © Petroleum News Corp., d.b.a. Five Star. 1952

Nov. © Dec. 17; B394115. Dec. © Jan. 27, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401435.

DISCOVERY; for teachers and parents of junior children. © W. L. Jenkins. 70. 5, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B419076. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B419077. 4, July-Sep. © May 11; B419078. DISEASES OF THE CHEST. © American

College of Chest Physicians.

College of Chest Physicians. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396840. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400980. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B406470. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412259. 5, May. © May 4; B417452. 6, Lune © Lune 1; B420108 6, June. © June 1; B420108.

DISTRIBUTION. © General Electric Co., Advertising & Sales Promotion Divisions.

v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394970. 2, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410498.

DISTRIBUTION AGE. @ Chilton Co., inc.

V. 52, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396855.
2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403250.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406877.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412976.
5, May. © May 4; B416322.
6, June. © June 4; B421638.

DISTRICT AND COUNTY REPORTS. © The Legal Intelligencer.

v. 80, 1952, no. 7, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B394495. 8, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B399126.

8, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B399126. 9, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B399127. 10, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B399128. 11, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B399129. 12, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B399130.

13, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B399131. v. 81, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B416719. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B408291. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B408292. 4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B408293. 5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B408294. 6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B408295.

6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B408295. 7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B408296. 8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B416723. 9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B408297. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408298. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408299.

v. 82, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408300. 2, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B416722. 3, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B416720. 4, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416721. 5, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B418132.

7, May 4. © May 4; B418134. 8, May 11. © May 11; B418135. 9, May 18. © May 18; B418136. 10, May 25. © May 25; B419963. 11, June 1. © June 1; B419964. v. 83, 1953, no.

1, June 8. © June 8; B419965.

DIVAGANDO. © Divagando Corp.
v. 20, 1952, no.
511, novembre 19, © Nov. 14; B399118, 512, novembre 26, © Nov. 21; B399119, 513, dicembre 3. © Nov. 28; B399120, 514, dicembre 10. © Dec. 5; B399121, 515, dicembre 17. © Dec. 12; B399122, 516, dicembre 24. © Dec. 19; B406001, 517, dicembre 31. © Dec. 26: B406002.

517, dicembre 31. © Dec. 26; B406002.

v. 20, 1953, no. 518, gennaio 7. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B410126.

519, gennaio 14. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952); B407637.

520, gennaio 21. © Jan. 16; B406003. 521, gennaio 28. © Jan. 23; B406004. 522, febbraio 4. © Jan. 28; B410127. 523, febbraio 11. © Feb. 6; B410128.

DIXIE GEOLOGICAL SERVICE. © C. L.

Morgan.

51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B393437. 52, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B393438. 53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B395095.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B397860. 2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B397861. 3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B397862. 4, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B401009. 5, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B401010. 6, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B401011. 7, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B404000. 8, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B404001. 8, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B404001.
9, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B407050.
10, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B407051.
11, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B409213.
12, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B409214.
13, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B409215.
14, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B412478.
15, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B414286.
16, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B414287.
17, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B414288.
18, May 7. © May 7; B416490.
19, May 14. © May 14; B416491.
20, May 21. © May 21; B418257.
21, May 28. © May 28; B419011.
22, June 4. © June 4; B420029.
23, June 11. © June 11; B421169.
24, June 18. © June 18; B421508.

DIXIE ROTO MAGAZINE; THE TIMES-PICAYUNE NEW ORLEANS STATES. SEE The Times-picayune New Orleans

states: Dixie roto magazine. DIZZY DAMES. © B. & M. Distributing Co., inc.

1953, no.

4, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 4; B400123. 5, May-June. © Apr. 3; B409256. 6, July-Aug. © June 5; B419440.

DO WE HAVE A NEW FARM PRICE POLICY? SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 787.

DR. ANTHONY KING, HOLLYWOOD LOVE DOCTOR. © Minoan Pub. Corp. 1953, no. 3, May. © Feb. 3; B401549.

THE DOCTOR'S TAX LETTER. © The Doc-

tor's Tax Letter, inc.
v. 1, 1952, no.
5. © Apr. 30; B393767.
6. © May 31; B393768.
7. © June 30; B393769.
8, Aug. © July 31; B393770.
9, Sep. © Aug. 31; B393771.

10, Oct. © Sept. 30; B393772. 11, Nov. © Oct. 30; B393773. 12, Dec. © Nov. 30; B393774.

v. 2, 1953, no.

7. 2, 1933, No. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396092. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B397990. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404486. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411504. 5, May. © May 18; B416539.

DOINGS. @ Thor Corp. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394081. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B398439. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404505.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B410241. 5, May. © May 11; B415647.

6, June. © June 16; B421041.

DOLL MAN. © Comic Favorites, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

45, Apr. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393985. 46, June. © Feb. 25, 1953; B403998.

DOLLY SISTERS SPECIAL. @ J. B. Pub. Co. 1953.

Feb. © Jan. 10; B397490. Mar. © Feb. 6; B400839. Apr. © Mar. 2; B406399. May. © Mar. 31; B412246. June. © May 1; B414441.

July. © May 29; B419581.

DOMESTIC ENGINEERING. © Domestic

Engineering Co. v. 181, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396284. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401012. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405724. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411226.

```
48
 DOMESTIC ENGINEERING, Cont'd,
    v. 181, 1953, no.
5, May. © May 5; B415616.
6, June. © June 5; B419872.
 DOPEY DUCK ALWAYS BE CAREFUL.
      © William D. Voges.
      2, 1952, no.
20, Nov. © Nov. 10; B414154.
21, Dec. © Dec. 10; B414155.
         2, 1953, no.
      22, Jan. © Jan. 5; B414156.
 DOUBLE ACTION WESTERN. © Columbia
      Publications, inc.
    v. 20, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393818.
      4, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B402612.
      5, May. © Feb. 26; B402613.
DOW DIAMOND. © The Dow Chemical Co.
   v. 15, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394250.
   v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 27; B404358.
2, Apr. © May 13; B417572.
                                                                                                        DRAMATICS. © The National Thespian
DOW JONES NEWS SERVICE. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Dow
      Jones & Co., inc.
      © Nov. 10, 1952, B394162 to © Nov. 14,
B394165, © Nov. 19, B394166, © Dec. 15,
         B393123 to © June 30, 1953; B424237.
THE DOW THEORY BAROMETER. © Gaylord
      Wood.
      Dec. 20. @ Dec. 20; B397098.
      Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394000.
   1953.
      Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B397099.
     Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B397099.
Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B397100.
Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400205.
Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400206.
Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B400207.
Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B403041.
Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B403042.
Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406788.
Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406789.
Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406791.
Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406791.
Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410307.
DOW THEORY COMMENT. © Perry P.
     Greiner.
   1952
    .952,
710, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B394820.
711, Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B394821.
712, Nov. 26. © Nov. 26; B394822.
713, Dec. 6. © Dec. 6; B394823.
714, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B394824.
715, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394126.
   1953.
    953,
716, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B397656.
717, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B397657.
718, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B401020.
719, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B401021.
720, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B404037.
721, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B404038.
722, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B407098.
723, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B412945.
      724, Mar. 31. @ Mar. 31; B416642.
     724, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B416442
725, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412443
726, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415627.
727, May 2. © May 2; B415628.
728, May 13. © May 13; B417511.
729, May 23. © May 23; B417512.
730, June 3. © June 3; B419327.
731, June 13. © June 13; B420759.
DOWFLAKES. © The Dow Chemical Co.
  v. 14, 1952, no.
6, Nov. © Dec. 22; B394480.
```

v. 15, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 11; B401013. 2, Mar. © Mar. 19; B407727. 3, May. © May 19; B417573.

DOWN BEAT. © Down Beat, inc. v. 19, 1952, no. 23, Nov. 19. © Nov. 5; B393424. 26, Dec. 31. © Dec. 17; B395097. v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 14. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396285.

2, Jan. 28. © Jan. 14, 1953; B400000. 3, Feb. 11. © Jan. 28; B400001. 3, Feb. 11. © Jan. 28; B400001. 4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 11; B403114. 5, Mar. 11. © Feb. 25; B405726. 6, Mar. 25. © Mar. 11; B405727. 7, Apr. 8. © Mar. 25; B409216. 8, Apr. 22. © Apr. 8; B412480. 9, May 6. © Apr. 22; B414289. 10, May 20. © May 6; B416492. 11, June 3. @ Apr. 22; B418115.

DOWN SOUTH. © Activities, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 30; B412642. DOWN TO EARTH. © The Dow Chemical Co.

v. 8, 1953, no. 4, spring. © Mar. 13; B406887. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, summer. © May 18; B417574.

DRAKE LAW REVIEW. © Drake University. v. 2, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Dec. 19; B403949.

Society. v. 24, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394105. 5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397799. 6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404019. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409196.

8, May. © May 1; B417555. DRILL BIT. @ Permian Pub. Co., Thomas H. Smith, Gus M. Raymer & Coy Holcomb,

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, May. © May 12; B416033. 3, June. © June 13; B421859.

owners.

THE DRILLER. © The Excavating Engineer Pub. Co. v. 27, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397867. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401015. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B407731. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411392. 5, May. © May 5; B416458.

DRILLING. © Associated Publishers, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 7, May. © May 10; B415895. 8, June. © June 10; B422628.

DRUG AND COSMETIC INDUSTRY. @ Drug

Markets, inc. v. 72, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B397863. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B407052. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409217. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414290. 5, May. © May 18; B417575.

DRUG PROGRESS. © Illinois Pharmaceutical Association.

v. 17, 1953, no. 1. Jan. © Jan. 8; B396896. 2, Feb. © Feb. 7; B404885. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B407866. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B417705. 5, May. © May 8; B417706.

DRUG STANDARDS. © American Pharmaceutical Association, v. 20, 1952, no. 11-12, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 31; B394410,

v. 21, 1953, no.

1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 4; B404416. 3-4, Mar.-Apr. © May 6; B415079.

DRUG TOPICS-DRUGGISTS' CIRCULAR. © Topics Pub. Co., inc. v. 97, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B395586.

1, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396467. 3, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B399659. 4, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B401112. 5, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B409660.

5, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B409660.
6, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B407385.
7, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B408887.
8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B410953.
9, May 4. © May 4; B413037.
10, May 18. © May 18; B417083.
11, June 1. © June 1; B420389.
12, June 15. © June 15; B422002.
13, June 29. © June 29; B422890.

DRUG TRADE NEWS-WHOLESALE DRUG-GIST. © Topics Pub. Co., inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B393544. 2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B396464. 3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399657. 3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399657.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401110.
5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403529.
6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B405549.
7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408855.
8, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B409661.
9, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B411966.
10, May 11. © May 11; B415755.
11, May 25. © May 25; B417086.
12, June 8, © June 8; B420814.
13, June 22. © June 22; B422887.

DUKE MATHEMATICAL JOURNAL. © Duke University Press. v. 19, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 20; B396008. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 17; B405330.

DUN & BRADSTREET'S INTERNATIONAL MARKETS. SEE International markets.

DUNNELL MINNESOTA DIGEST UP-TO-DATE SERVICE (Title on applications: Mason's Dunnell Minnesota digest up-to-date service) © Mason Pub. Co. 1952.

Dec., intervening issue. © Dec. 29; B394212

Annual cumulative number. © May 18, 1953; B417601.

DUNNELL ON MINNESOTA PROBATE LAW, SEE Mason's Dunnell on Minnesota probate

DUN'S REVIEW. © Dun & Bradstreet, inc. NON'S REVIEW. © Dun & Bradstree v. 61, 1953, no. 2297, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397865. 2298, Feb. © Feb. 9; B403116. 2299, Mar. © Mar. 11; B408274. 2300, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412281. 2301, May. © May 8; B417579.

DUN'S STATISTICAL REVIEW, @ Dun & Bradstreet, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B396874.

1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B395014. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403115. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B407729. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412280. 5, May. © May 8; B417576.

THE DUODECIMAL BULLETIN. © Duodecimal Society of America, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 28; B415921.

DU PONT MAGAZINE. © E. I. Du Pont de Nemours & Co., inc. v. 46, 1952, no. 6, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Dec. 8; B393897. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 29; B404942. 2, Apr.-May. © Mar. 25; B410245.

THE DURANGO KID SEE Charles Starrett

as The Durango Kid.

THE DURO-TEST NEWS. @ Duro-Test Corp.

ALE DORO-TEST NEWS, © Duro-1 v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B422241. 4, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B422242. 5, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B422243. 6, May 4. © May 4; B422244. 7, May 18. © May 18; B422245.

DYNAMIC SCIENCE FICTION. © Columbia Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393817.
3, June. © Mar. 17, 1953; B409865.
4, Aug. © May 7; B415919.

E

# E & M J METAL & MINERAL MARKETS. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 23, 1952, no. 50, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B394018. 51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B397005. 52, Dec. 25. © Dec. 25; B397006. 52, Bec. 25. © Dec. 25; B39700 v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1, © Jan. 1; B397007. 2, Jan. 8, © Jan. 8; B397008. 3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399443. 4, Jan. 22, © Jan. 22; B399444. 4. Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B399444. 5. Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B402822. 6. Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B402823. 7. Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406778. 8. Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406779. 9. Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B406780. 10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406781. 11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B409468. 12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B409469. 13. Mar. 26. © Mar. 26: P409470. 13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B409470. 14, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B413571. 15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B413572. 15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B413572. 16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B416302. 17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B416303. 18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416304. 19, May 7. © May 7; B418487. 20, May 14. © May 14; B418488. 21, May 21. © May 21; B418489. 22, May 28. © May 28; B419900. 23, June 4. © June 4; B421172. 24, June 11. © June 11; B421173. 25, June 18. © June 18; B422315. EAGLE. © Grand Aerie, Fraternal Order of Eagles. v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393387. 2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398935. 3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B399861. 5, Mar. © Mar. 15; B410020. 5, May. © Apr. 16; B411374. 6, June. © May 15; B415649. 7, July-Aug. © June 15; B421060. THE EARLE-MILNER TRAVELER. @ Milner Hotels Management Co., inc. Hotels Management Co., inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B394068. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B397738. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B402887. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B408120. 5, May. © May 4; B413648. 6, June. © June 1; B418924. EARLY BIRD. SEE Chain store age, early EARNEST WORKER. @ John Knox Press. v. 84, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 14; B395318. 3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B398440. 4, Apr. © Feb. 23; B401905. 5, May. © Apr. 15; B413666. 6, June. © May 1; B413667. 7, July. © May 22; B419534. EARNSHAW'S INFANTS', BOYS' AND GIRLS' WEAR (Continuing Earnshaw's Infants', Children's and Girls' Wear) © Earnshaw Publications, inc. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395415. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405456. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405457. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411619. 5, May. © May 1; B418549. 6, June. © June 1; B419873. EARNSHAW'S INFANTS', CHILDREN'S AND GIRLS' WEAR (Continued as Earnshaw's Infants', Boys' and Girls' Wear) © Earn-

shaw Publications, inc.

v. 36, 1952, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B400425. 5, May. © May 1; B400426. 6, June. © June 1; B400427. 7, July. © July 1; B400428.

```
8, Aug. © Aug. 1; B400429.
9, Sep. © Sep. 1; B400430.
                                                                                                       ECONOMIC COUNCIL REVIEW OF BOOKS.
                                                                                                            © National Economic Council, inc.
                                                                                                         v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B396965

2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B407149.

3-4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 1; B413801.

5, May. © Apr. 28; B417358.
THE EARTH SCIENCE DIGEST. © The
      Earth Science Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
      4, Jan. © Jan. 2; B406914.
      6, May. © May 10; B416217.
                                                                                                             6. June. © June 9: B421047.
                                                                                                       ECONOMIC GEOGRAPHY. © Clark Univer-
EASTERN FEED MERCHANT. @ Garden
      State Pub. Co.
                                                                                                         sity.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B393489.
2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B411860.
  v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B393833.

2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B396382.

3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B401343.
      4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407188.
5, May. © Apr. 18; B412175.
6, June. © May 19; B417400.
                                                                                                       EDGAR RICE BURROUGHS' TARZAN.
                                                                                                            © Edgar Rice Burroughs, inc.
                                                                                                          v. 1, 1952, no.
      7, July. © June 20; B422178.
                                                                                                            39, Dec. © Nov. 3; B393184.
                                                                                                          v. 1, 1953, no.
40, Jan. © Dec. 2, 1952; B398175.
41, Feb. © Dec. 30; B401686.
EASTERN STATES COOPERATOR. @ East-
      ern States Farmers' Exchange, inc.
                                                                                                             42, Mar. © Feb. 3, 1953; B408479.
    v. 29, 1953, no.
     7. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan, 12; B398515.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401052.
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B408267.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B409987.
5, May. © May 7; B415630.
6, June. © June 2; B418963.
                                                                                                            43, Apr. © Mar. 3; B411460.
44, May. © Apr. 3; B414141.
45, June. © May 5; B420095.
46, July. © June 3; B421151.
                                                                                                       EDITOR & PUBLISHER-THE FOURTH ESTATE. © Editor & Publisher Co., inc.
                                                                                                          v. 85, 1952, no.
EBONY. @ Johnson Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                          52, Dec. 20. © Dec. 19; B393996,
53, Dec. 27. © Dec. 26; B401596,
v. 86, 1953 (no. 1-4, 6-16 have 1952 in no-
    v. 7, 1952, no.
5, Apr. © Mar. 8 (in notice: 1951);
B409495.
      7, May.
                      © Apr. 9 (in notice: 1951);
                                                                                                             tice), no.
                                                                                                             1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 2; B399243.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 9; B399244.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B401597.
        B409496.
      8, June. © May 9; B409497.
9, July. © June 11; B409498.
10, Aug. © July 11; B409499.
                                                                                                              4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23; B401598.
   11, Sep. © Aug. 8; B409500.
12, Oct. © Sep. 12; B409501.
v. 8, 1952, no.
                                                                                                             5, Jan. 30. © Feb. 28; B405458.
                                                                                                             6, Jan. 31. © Jan. 30; B401599. 7, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6; B401600.
      1, Nov. © Oct. 10; B409502.
2, Dec. © Nov. 7; B414450.
                                                                                                              8, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B401601.
                                                                                                             9, Feb. 21. © Feb. 20; B404281.

10, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B404282.

11, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B405459.

12, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B409443.

13, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B409444.
    v. 8, 1953, no.
      4, Feb. © Jan. 14; B418094,
5, Mar. © Feb. 11; B418095,
6, Apr. © Mar. 11; B418096.
                                                                                                             14, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B409445.
15, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B409446.
16, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B412754.
17, Apr. 18. Apr. 17; B415318.
ECHO. © Graver Tank & Mfg. Co., inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 3. © Feb. 19; B400928. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, © May 20; B417931.
                                                                                                             17, Apr. 18. Apr. 17; B415318, 18. Apr. 25. Apr. 24; B415319, 19. May 2. © May 1; B415320, 20, May 9. © May 8; B416635, 21, May 16. © May 15; B416636, 22, May 23. © May 22; B417589, 23, May 30. © May 29; B418666, 24, June 6. © June 5; B419932, 25, June 13. © June 12; B422295.
LES ECHOS DU MONDE & LE ROMAN
INEDIT. © Les Echos du monde & Le
Roman inédit.
  Roman inedit.
v. 1, 1952, no
21, décembre. © Dec. 15; BF0-453.
v. 1, 1953, no
22, janvier. © Jan. 20; BF0-484.
23, février. © Feb. 20; BF0-515.
24, mars. © Mar. 27; BF0-515.
25, avril-mai. © Apr. 29; BF0-570.
                                                                                                        EDITOR'S SAFETY SERVICE. @ American
                                                                                                              Mutual Liability Insurance Co.
                                                                                                           v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408217.
ECHOLOGICAL MONOGRAPHS. © Duke Uni-
                                                                                                              2, June. © June 10; B420063.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B397505.
2, Apr. © May 6; B413858.
                                                                                                        THE EDUCATION DIGEST. © Lawrence W.
                                                                                                             Prakken.
ECONOMETRICA, © The Econometric Society. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 25;
                                                                                                           v. 17, 1951, no.
                                                                                                             3, Nov. © Nov. 1; B400932.
4, Dec. © Dec. 1; B400933.
      B402883.
                                                                                                           v. 17, 1952, no.
ECONOMIC COUNCIL LETTER. © National
  ECONOMIC COUNCIL LETTER. © Nationa Economic Council, inc. 1953, no. 302, Jan. 1. © Dec. 31, 1952; B399468. 303, Jan. 15. © Jan. 13; 1953; B395324. 304, Feb. 1. © Jan. 27; B403358. 305, Feb. 15. © Feb. 11; B407148. 307, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B409375. 308, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B410460. 309, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14; B411137. 310, May 1. © Apr. 24; B412394. 311, May 15. © May 14; B417662. 312, June 1. © June 1; B418467. 313, June 15. © June 9; B421046.
                                                                                                              5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400934.
                                                                                                              5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400935.

6, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400935.

7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B400936.

8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B400937.

9, May. © May 1; B400938.
                                                                                                           v. 18, 1952, no.
                                                                                                              1, Sep. © Sep. 1; B400939.
2, Oct. © Oct. 1; B400940.
                                                                                                               3, Nov. © Nov. 1; B400941.
                                                                                                               4, Dec. © Dec. 1; B400942.
                                                                                                           v. 18, 1953, no.
                                                                                                              5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B402700.
6, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402701.
ECONOMIC COUNCIL PAPERS. © National
Economic Council, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1.
© Jan. 13; B395325.
                                                                                                               7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405093.
```

```
THE EDUCATION DIGEST. Cont'd. v. 18, 1953, no. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412200. 9, May. © May 1; B418220.
EDUCATION SUMMARY. © Arthur C. Croft
     Publications.
   1952.
     Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B395104.
  1953,
    Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395105.
Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B398493.
Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B403058.
    Feb. 20, © Feb. 20; B408362.
Mar. 5, © Mar. 5; B408363.
Mar. 20, © Mar. 20; B408364.
     Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B410840.
    Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414418.
May 5. © May 5; B416160.
May 20. © May 20; B418510.
June 5. © June 5; B419939.
```

EDUCATIONAL AND PSYCHOLOGICAL MEASUREMENT. © G. Frederic Kuder.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 16; B407927. 2, summer. © June 16; B421200.

June 20. © June 20; B422223.

THE EDUCATIONAL FORUM. © Kappa Delta Pi. v. 17, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Dec. 8; B392849. 1, Nov. © Dec. 6, 1332243. v. 17, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 14; B395960. 3, Mar. © Apr. 2; B413817. 4, May. © May 11; B419194.

EDUCATIONAL FORUM. SEE ALSO Dictaphone educational forum.

EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR NUCLEAR SCIENCE, inc. SEE Bulletin of the atomic scientists.

EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP. © The Association for Supervision & Curriculum Development, NEA. velopment, NEA, v. 10, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 1; B400192, v. 10, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B403172, 5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405696, 6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409415, 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410839, May. © May 1; B416087.

EDUCATIONAL MUSIC MAGAZINE. © Educational Music Bureau, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 5; B400259.

4, Mar.-Apr. @ Mar. 6; B404119.

THE EDUCATIONAL RECORD. @ American Council on Education. v. 34, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B406471. 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408777.

EDUCATIONAL SCREEN. © The Educational Screen, inc.

v. 32, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B408680.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409303.
5, May. © May 8; B416810.
6, summar. © June 4; B419609.

EDUCATIONAL THEATRE JOURNAL. @ American Educational Theatre Association. v. 4, 1952, no.

4. Dec. © Dec. 1: B395946.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405444. 2, May. © May 1; B417963.

EDUCATIONAL TREND. © Arthur C. Croft Publications.

1952, no. 1152. (Put your school board policy in writing) © Nov. 20; B393313.

1953, no.
153. (What can the superintendent do about the curriculum?) © Jan, 29; B399456.
253. (Foreign languages in the grades—How and why) © Feb. 26; B405385.

353. (What's new in testing) © Mar. 26; B409193. 453. (New ways to better administration) © Apr. 23; B413714. 553. (The challenge of working with people) © May 21; B417749. 653. (Recent books for better teaching) © June 18; B422224.

EDUCATOR'S WASHINGTON DISPATCH. © Arthur C. Croft Publications.

Nov. 20. © Nov. 20; B393314. 1953,

Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B395270. Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B398494. Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B398494, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B403060. Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B403061. Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B406355. Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406356. Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B409194. Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B412313. Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B416769. May 7. © May 7; B415256. May 21, © May 21; B417748. June 18. © June 18; B422225.

EERIE. @ Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 7, June-July, © Apr. 4; B392960. 8, Aug.-Sep. © May 20; B392961.

ELECTRIC LIGHT & POWER. © Haywood Pub. Co. of Delaware. v. 30, 1952, no. 9, Sep. © Sep. 8; B396063.

10, Oct. © Oct. 2; B398189. 11, Nov. © Nov. 4; B398190. 12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B398191. v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);

B404292, 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B420202, 3, Mar. © Mar. 2 (in notice: 1952);

B408525. H408525. 4, spring. © Mar. 15; B414271. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414272. 6, May. © May 1; B419020. 7, June. © June 1; B421471.

ELECTRICAL COMMUNICATION. © International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 26; B3409290.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION AND MAIN-TENANCE. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 52, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B397605. 3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B400536. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B408091. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B411911. 5, May. © May 12; B417612. 6, June. © June 9; B419972.

ELECTRICAL DEALER. © Haywood Pub. Co. of Delaware.

8, Aug. © Aug. 1; B398192. 9, Sep. © Sep. 6; B398193. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B398194. 11, Nov. © Nov. 2; B398195. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B398196. v. 42, 1953(in notice: 1952), no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B404291. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B408526. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408527.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. © American Institute of Electrical Engineers. v. 72, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B393947. 2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B402123. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404241.

4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409239. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B414245. 6, June. © May 26; B418343.

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT. © The Sutton

Pub. Co., inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395133.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404264.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B409263.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B414354.
6, June. © May 28; B418648.

ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURING. © The Gage Pub. Co. v. 51, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395100. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10, 1953; B401017. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404289. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B409450. 5, May. © May 1; B414299. 6, June. © May 29; B419459.

ELECTRICAL MERCHANDISING. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 85, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396352. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401815. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404308. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409474. 5, May. © May 4; B416306. 6, June. © June 2; B418949.

ELECTRICAL SOUTH, © W. R. C. Smith

Pub. Co. v. 32, 1952, no. v. 32, 1932, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B397663, v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B397664, 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404465.

2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404465. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408371. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414324. 5, May. © May 20; B418613. 6, June. © June 19; B422233.

ELECTRICAL WEST. @ McGraw-Hill Co. of California.

v. 109, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393441. v. 110, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397866. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B404283. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B418435. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B414293.

5. May. © May 15; B422296.

ELECTRICAL WHOLESALING. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.

12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B403143. v. 34, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397606.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397604. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B403144. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B408090. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B414393. 5, May. © May 15; B417613. 6, June. @ June 16; B421176.

ELECTRICAL WORLD. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.

v. 138, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394021. 25, Dec. 22 (news issue) © Dec. 22; B397009.

26, Dec. 29, © Dec. 29; B397010, v. 139, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5 (news issue) © Jan. 5; B397011, 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397012, 3, Jan. 19 (news issue) © Jan. 19; B400183,

4, Jan. 26, © Jan. 26; B400184. 5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403134. 6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403135. 7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403136. 8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406775. 9, Mar. 2 (news issue) © Mar. 2;

B406776. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406777. 11, Mar. 16 (news issue) © Mar. 16; B409471.

B409471.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B409472.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B409473.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B413569.
15, Apr. 13 (news issue) © Apr. 13; B413570.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B416307.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416308.
18, May 4. © May 4; B416309.
19, May 11 (news issue) © May 11; B418490.
20, May 18, © May 18; B418491.
21, May 25 (news issue) © May 25; B418492.

B418492.

22, June 1. © June 1; B419899. 23, June 8. © June 8; B421174. 24, June 15. © June 15; B421175. 25, June 22. © June 22; B422316.

```
1053
ELECTRICITY FOR PRODUCTION. © Elec-
   trical Information Publications, inc. v. 2, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Nov. 20; B410101.
ELECTRICITY IN BUILDING. © Electrical
   Information Publications, inc.
 12, Dec. © Nov. 12; B410102.
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B410103.
   2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B410104.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B410105.
   4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412940.
   5, May. © May 5; B419660.
   6. June. © June 8; B420032,
```

ELECTRICITY ON THE FARM MAGAZINE. © Case-Shepperd-Mann Pub. Corp.

v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397720. 1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B397120, 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B402033, 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406483, 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409434, 5, May. © May 1; B416475. 6, June-July. © June 1; B418635.

THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © The Electrochemical Society, inc. v. 100, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394548.

2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B403360. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B407798. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410476. 5, May. © May. 4; B413654. 6, June. © June 3; B418920.

ELECTROLUX NEWS. Eastern ed. © Electrolux Corp. v. 22, 1952, no.

45, Dec. 27. © Dec. 30; B395293. v. 23, 1953, no.

23, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 12; B398477.

2, Jan. 24. © Jan. 26; B398478.

3, Jan. 31. © Feb. 4; B404284.

4, Feb. 7. © Feb. 9; B401014.

5, Feb. 14. © Feb. 16; B404286.

6, Feb. 21. © Feb. 24; B404287.

8, Mar. 7. © Mar. 9; B408275.

9, Mar. 14. © Mar. 16; B408276.

10, Mar. 21. © Mar. 23; B411229.

11, Mar. 28. © Mar. 30; B411230.

12, Apr. 4. © Apr. 6; B411231.

13, Apr. 11. © Apr. 14; B414294.

14, Apr. 25. © Apr. 27; B414295.

15, May 2. © May 4; B414296.

16, May 16. © May 19; B416637.

17, May 23. © May 25; B411590.

17, May 23. © May 25; B417590.
18, May 30. © June 1; B418667.
19, June 6. © June 9; B420033.
20, June 13. © June 15; B422297.

ELECTRONIC DESIGN. @ Hayden Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397912, 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401022, 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408280, 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412285, 5, May. © May 1; B416278.

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT. © Sutton Pub.

Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405214. 2, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411486. 3, May. © May 6; B416245. 4, June. © June 5; B419949.

ELECTRONIC MARKETS. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.

1952, no. 113, Dec. © Dec. 17; B394262. 1953, no. 114, Jan. © Jan. 26; B397602. 115, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403831. 116, Mar. © Mar. 17; B408561.

117, Apr. © Apr. 27; B414385. 118, May. © May 22; B418486.

ELECTRONICS. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,

v. 25, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 26; B394020. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B403133. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B409466. 3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B406049. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B409467. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B414384.

ELEMENTARY ENGLISH. © The National Council of Teachers of English. v. 30, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394055. 1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B394033. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B396931. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402902. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B409302. 5, May. © May 1; B413098.

THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL JOURNAL. © The University of Chicago.

v. 53, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B397815. v. 53, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 15; B402036.

5, Jan. © Jan. 15; B402056. 6, Feb. © Feb. 16; B408802. 7, Mar. © Mar. 16; B410154. 8, Apr. © Apr. 15; B419884. 9, May. © May 15; B422276.

THE ELKS MAGAZINE. © Benevolent & Protective Order of Elks of the United States of America.

v. 31, 1953, no.

8, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B393276. 9, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953(in notice: 1952); B400853.

10, Mar. © Feb. 25; B406141. 11, Apr. © Mar. 25; B407187. 12, May. © Apr. 25; B413452. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 25; B418459.

2, July. © June 25; B422612.

ELLERY QUEEN'S MYSTERY MAGAZINE. @ Mercury Publications, inc.

v. 21, 1953, no.
111, Feb. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394263.
112, Mar. © Jan. 29, 1953; B402082.
113, Apr. © Feb. 20; B405377.
114, May. © Mar. 25; B409192.

115, June. © Apr. 22; B418495. v. 22, 1953, no. 116, July. © May 22; B418496.

ELMES PRESSLINES. © American Steel Foundries. v. 1, 1952, no. 7, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 16; B395074.

ELSA; Arbejdshefte til alle Modeller (Dänische Übersetzung der "Elsa; Handarbeit und Wäsche mit wiener Strickmode") © Wolfgang Schneider. 1953, nr.

3.535, hr.
1, Januar 2. © Jan, 2; BF0-528,
2, Januar 21, © Jan, 21; BF0-529,
3, Februar 21, © Feb. 21; BF0-530,
4, März 21, © Mar, 21; BF0-531,

ELSA: Handarbeit und Wäsche mit wiener Strickmode. © Wolfgang Schneider. 5. Jahrg., 1952, nr.

11, Oktober 21, © Oct. 21; BF0-477. 12, November 21, © Nov. 21; BF0-478.

6. Jahrg., 1953, nr. 1, Januar 2. © Jan. 2; BF0-479. 2, Januar 21. © Jan. 21; BF0-525. 3, Februar 21. © Feb. 21; BF0-526. 4. Marz 21. @ Mar. 21; BF0-527.

ELSIE'S HORN. @ The Borden Co.

1952, no. 79, Aug. © Aug. 1; B401497. 80, Oct. © Oct. 1; B401498. 81, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393246. 1953, no. 82, Feb. © Feb. 1; B416019. 83, Apr. © Apr. 1; B422259.

THE EM KAYAN. @ Morrison-Knudsen Co.,

inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 11, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398976. 12, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401672. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406946. 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411933.

3, May. © May 1; B415635. 4. June. © June 1; B419379.

THE EMBALMERS' MONTHLY AND NATION-AL FUNERAL DIRECTOR. © Trade Periodical Co. v. 67, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan.

EL EMBOTELLADOR. © Keller Pub. Co. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 26; B402072.

Apr. © Apr. 17; B414378.

EMCEE. @ Don & Charles Frankel. 1953, no. 57, spring. © Mar. 7; B403230, 58, summer. © May 19; B416541.

EMERGENCY LABOR LAW. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1952, no. 132, Nov. 26. © Nov. 26; B397817.

132, Nov. 26, © Nov. 26; B397817.
133, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B397818.
134, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B397819.
135, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B397820.
136, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B408039. 137, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B397821. 138, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B397822.

1953, no. 139, Jan. 2 (with supplement) © Jan. 2; B399897.

140, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B399898, 141, Jan. 9 (with supplement) © Jan. 9; B399899.

142, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399900. 143, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399901. 144, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399902. 145, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399903. 146, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399904.

146, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399904.
147, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399905.
148, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B399906.
149, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B407231.
150, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B407234.
151, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B407234.
152, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407235.
153, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407236.
154, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B407237.
155, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411593.

155, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411593. 156, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411594. 157, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411595. 158, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B411596. 159, Apr. 20. © Apr. 27; B416007. 160, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416008. 161, May 4. © May 4; B416009. 162, May 18. © May 18; B419270. 163, May 25. © May 25; B419271. 164, June 1. © June 1; B420201. 165, June 8. © June 8; B421561. 166, June 15. © June 15; B421562. Special report.

Special report. Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B407232.

EMPIRE: a section of The Denver Post. © The Post Printing & Pub. Co. v. 61, 1952, no.

140, Dec. 21. © Dec. 20; B395108. 148, Dec. 28. © Dec. 27; B398502. v. 61, 1953, no.

7, 61, 1953, no.
155, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B398503.
162, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B398504.
169, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B402116.
176, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B402117.
183, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B402118.
190, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B404343. 197, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B404344. 204, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B404345. 211, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B408258.

218, Mar. 8. @ Mar. 7; B408259.

225, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B408260. 232, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B410922. 239, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B410923. 246, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B414436.

253, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B414437. 260, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B414438. 267, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B414439. 274, May 3. © May 2; B416168.

281, May 10. © May 9; B416169. 288, May 17; © May 16; B418525. 295, May 24. © May 23; B419940. 302, May 31. © May 30; B419941.

309, June 7. © June 6; B421719.

3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B405520.

```
THE EMPIRE STATE MASON. © Committee
     on Public Relations, Grand Lodge, F. &
   A. M., State of New York.
v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Jan. 28 (in notice: 1952);
     B400467.
4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B410534.
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS BULLETIN.
     © National Foremen's Institute, inc.
   1952, no.
     356, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B392875.
357, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B398339.
358, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B398340.
   1953, no.
     359, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B398341.
     360, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B401040.
361, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B401041.
362, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B401042.
363, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B401043.
     364, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B404322.
     364, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B404322, 365, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B404323, 366, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B404324, 367, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B408101, 368, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B408102, 369, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B408103, 370, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B410626, 372, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B41258,
    372, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B412958, 373, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412959, 374, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B412960, 375, May 6. © May 6; B415255, 376, May 13. © May 13; B417756, 377, May 20. © May 20; B416771, 378, May 27. © May 27; B418511, 379, June 3. © June 3; B419847, 380, June 10. © June 10; B422222,
  Index.
   1952,
     Jan. 1-Dec. 31. © Feb. 11, 1953; B404321.
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE DIGEST. © Erwin
     Luedke.
  v. 10, 1953, no.
4. © Feb. 20 (in notice: 1952); B403027.
5. © May 22; B416899.
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS SERV-
     ICE. © National Automobile Dealers.
     Association, v. 2, 1953, no. 8, Jan. Per-
     sonnel methods, section 1. @ Jan. 7;
     B395268.
ENDOCRINOLOGY. © The Endocrine
     Society.
   v. 51, 1952, no.
     4, Oct. © Jan. 27, 1953; B403417.
5, Nov. © Jan. 28; B403418.
     6, Dec.
                   © Feb. 13; B403419.
  v. 52, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Feb. 25; B407809.
2, Feb. © Mar. 19; B407810.
3, Mar. © Apr. 2; B420354.
     4, Apr. © May 25; B420355.
ENGINEERING AND MINING JOURNAL.
     McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 154, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397000.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B405601.
3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B409190.
     4. Apr. © Apr. 13; B413568.
5. May. © May 12; B417616.
     6, June. © June 11; B421177.
ENGINEERING NEWS-RECORD. @ McGraw-
     Hill Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 149, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 11, © Dec. 11; B394019.
25, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B397002.
26, Dec. 25. © Dec. 25; B397003.
  v. 150, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B397004,

2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952); B400180.
     3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400181.
     3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400181.
4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B400182.
5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B404007.
6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B400535.
7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B404008.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B404009.
9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B404010.
      11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B408089.
     12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B410900.
13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B410901.
```

```
14, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B414389.
15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B414390.
     16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B414391, 17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B414392.
    17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B414392.

18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416305.

19, May 7. © May 7; B418483.

20, May 14. © May 14; B418484.

21, May 21. © May 21; B418485.

22, May 28. © May 28; B419878.

23, June 4. © June 4; B422317.

24, June 11. © June 11; B422318.
ENGLISH HIGH LIGHTS. © Scott. Foresman
    & Co.
  v. 10, 1953, no.
    3, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 16; B408368.
     4, May-June. © Apr. 20; B411928.
THE ENGLISH LEAFLET. © The New Eng-
    land Association of Teachers of English.
  v. 51, 1952, no.
    502, Apr. © Apr. 1; B401506.
503, May. © May 1; B401507.
504, Oct. © Oct. 1; B401508.
     505-506, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 1; B401509.
ENTERPRISE. © Enterprise Publications.
  v. 2, 1952, no.

9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B409347.

v. 2, 1953, no.

11, Feb. © Feb. 1; B409348.

12, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409349.

v. 3, 1953, no.

1 App. © App. 1; B409350
     1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409350.
ENVELOPE ECONOMIES. © Tension En-
  velope Corp.
v. 53, 1953, no.
1, (Gardens by mail) © Mar. 10; B404214.
         (A layman's guide to paper) © June 10;
        B421386
ENZYMOLOGIA; acta biocatalytica.
© Uitgeverij Dr. W. Junk.
v. 15, 1952, fasc.
     4, Februari 15. © June 21; BIO-183. 5, September 1. © Jan. 10, 1953 (in notice:
        1952); BF0-436
     5, September 1. © Jan. 10, 1953 (in notice:
       1952); BIO-263.
  v. 15, 1953, fasc.
6, Februari 1. © Apr. 22; BF0-562.
6, Februari 1. © Apr. 22; BI0-310.
THE EPICURE. © S. S. Pierce Co. v. 63, 1953, no. 1, spring & summer. © May 1;
EPOCH; a quarterly of contemporary literature. © Epoch Associates. v. 5, 1953,
     no. 1, winter. © Feb. 15; B405297.
EQUITY. © Actors' Equity Association.
v. 38, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B395282.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B400642.
     8400642,

3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404239,

4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B408312,

5, May. © Apr. 23; B417318,

6, June. © May 28; B418340,

7, July. © June 19; B422299,
 ERGONETICS. © Edward A. Berk & K. Theo-
      dore Korn, d.b.a. Edward A. Berk & Asso-
     ciates.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B400883.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B403962.
      4, Apr. © June 1; B418383.
5, May. © June 10; B419710.
6, June. © June 22; B421682.
 ESQUIRE. © Esquire, inc
   v. 39, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 26, 1952; B393967.

2, Feb. © Dec. 29 (in notice: 1953);
        B402828.
      3, Mar. © Jan. 27; B405076.
4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B407961.
5, May. © Apr. 8; B415035.
      6, June. © May 8; B418675.
 ESQUIRE'S APPAREL ARTS. © Esquire, inc.
   1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B396289.
2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B402733.
```

```
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B409447.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B416337.
6, June. © May 22; B419013.
THE ESSAY-PROOF JOURNAL. @ The
  Essay-Proof Society, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 3; B403769. 2, Apr. © May 23; B417399.
ESSEX INSTITUTE HISTORICAL COLLEC-
  TIONS. © Essex Institute. v. 89, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B399488. 2, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412941.
ESTATE DIGEST. © Fiduciary Publishers.
    inc.
    Dec. © Dec. 5; B393919.
  1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 5; B398952.
     Feb. © Feb. 5; B402652.
    Mar. © Mar. 5; B404779.
    Apr. © Apr. 5; B413671.
May. © May 5; B419551.
June. © June 5; B419821.
ESTATE PLANNERS QUARTERLY. © Farns-
    worth Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
    4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B398953.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 15; B409614.
2, June. © June 15; B422496.
ESTATE TOPICS. © Koster, Dana & Co.,
    inc.
  1952,
    Dec. © Dec. 16; B395187.
  1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 16; B397743.
    Feb. © Feb. 16; B406120.
Mar. © Mar. 18; B407202.
Apr. © Apr. 17; B412879.
     May. © May 15; B418410.
ETC.; a review of general semantics.
© International Society for General Seman-
    tics.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
1, autumn. © Jan. 20, 1953; B410822.
v. 10, 1953, no.
    2, winter. © Mar. 15; B410823.
ETERNITY; the magazine of Christian truth. © Evangelical Foundation, inc.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395099,
2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B402225.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B408277.
    4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B420141.
5, May. © Apr. 15; B420139.
6, June. © May 15; B420140.
ETHICS. © University of Chicago. v. 63, 1952, no. 1, Oct. © Dec. 3; B405652.
  v. 63, 1953, no.
    2, Jan. © Feb. 4; B405653.
ETUDE: the music magazine.
     © Theodore Presser Co.
  © Theodore Presser Co.
v. 71, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22; B397891.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B403267.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408261.
5, May. © Apr. 24; B414321.
6, June. © May 26; B418605.
7, July. © June 19; B422232.
THE EVENING BULLETIN. Daily, except
     Sundays & holidays. © Bulletin Co.
   1953.
     106th yr., no. 263, © Jan. 1, B393590 to 107th yr., no. 80, June 30, B422924.
EVERYBODY'S DIGEST. © William J.
    Smith-Pub. Corp.
   v. 17, 1953, no.
  6, Mar. © Jan. 2; B393906.
v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Feb. 3; B399044.
```

```
EVERYBODY'S DIGEST. Cont'd.
   v. 18, 1953, no.
2, May. © Feb. 27; B402688.
3, June. © Apr. 3; B408164.
4, July. © May 12; B416027.
5, Aug. © June 9; B421239.
```

EVERYBODY'S ENTERTAINMENT. SEE The University of Chicago round table,

EVERYBODY'S HEALTH. © Minnesota Tuberculosis & Health Association.

v. 38, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 2; B396356. 3, Mar. © Feb. 14; B404313. 4, Apr. © Mar. 6; B407984. 5, May. © Apr. 22; B414400.

EVERYDAY ASTROLOGY. SEE Your everyday astrology.

EVERYWOMAN'S. © Everywoman's Magazine, inc. v. 2, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 27; B395997. v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395998. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B396372. 3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B401920. 4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B407190. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413081, 6, June. © May 28; B417921, 7, July. © June 25; B421681.

EXCAVATING ENGINEER. © The Excavating Engineer Pub. Co.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B397868. 2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B402049. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B408278. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411620. 5, May. © May 13; B416338.

EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN. © International Council for Exceptional Children, NEA. v. 19, 1952, no. 3, Dec. @ Dec. 1; B395107.

v. 19, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 5; B409412, 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B409413, 6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B409414.

THE EXCHANGITE. © The National Exchange Club. v. 31, 1952, no.

10, Oct. © Oct. 10; B397794. 11, Nov. © Nov. 10; B397795. 12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393042.

12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393042. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397793. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B401039. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408361. 4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B414417. 5, May. © May 11; B418507.

EXCITING BASEBALL. © Better Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Feb. 20;

EXCITING LOVE. © Better Publications, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Jan. 9; B404204. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, summer. © Apr. 7; B417682.

EXCITING WAR. @ Better Publications, inc. 1953, no.

7, Feb. © Dec. 18, 1952; B399559. 8, May. © Mar. 20, 1953; B412678.

EXCITING WESTERN. © Better Publications, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Nov. 4, 1952; B396211. v. 25, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Jan. 2; B404205. 2, May. © Feb. 27; B412677. 3, July. © May 5; B420667.

THE EXECUTOR. @ Koster, Dana & Co., inc. 1952,

Dec. © Dec. 26; B395185. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 26; B397745.

Feb. © Feb. 24; B406123. Mar. © Mar. 23; B407205. Apr. © Apr. 21; B412881. May. © May 21; B418404.

EXIDE NEWS. © The Electric Storage Battery Co. v. 31, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Mar. 25; B407905.

EXPERIMENT; a quarterly of new poetry. © Experiment. v. 6, 1952, no. 3. © Oct. 27; B393355.

EXPERIMENTAL PARASITOLOGY, @ Academic Press, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 13; B401891. 2, Apr. © Apr. 28; B414222.

EXPERIMENTS. © Experiments. 1953, no. 1. © May 15; B421342.

THE EXPLICATOR. © The Explicator.

1, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 15; B421653,
2, Nov. © Nov. 15; B421654,
3, Dec. © Dec. 15; B421655.

THE EXPLOSIVES ENGINEER. @ Hercules Powder Co. v. 30, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 8; B394408.

v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 24; B405211. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 27; B416863.

EXPORT BUGLER. © United States Steel Export Co. v. 11, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 24; B393390.

EXPORT TRADE AND SHIPPER. © Thomas Ashwell & Co., inc.

Ashwell & Co., inc. v. 66, 1952, no. 18, Nov. 24, © Nov. 24; B392855. 19, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B398881, 21, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395078. 22, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395079. 23, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395080. v. 66, 1953, no.

24, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395081. 25, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B400987. 26, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B400988.

v. 67, 1953, no.

7. 67, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B397693.
2, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400989.
3, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B400990.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B400991.
5, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B404245.
6, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404244.
7, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408224.
8, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408225.
9, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410770. 10, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410771. 11, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410772. 12, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415083. 13, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415084.

13, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415084.
14, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415085.
15, May 4. © May 4; B415086.
16, May 11. © May 11; B416345.
17, May 18. © May 18; B416346.
18, May 25. © May 25; B418349.
19, June 1. © June 1; B419450.
20, June 8. © June 8; B420071.
21, June 15. © June 15; B421297.
22, June 22. © June 22; B422332.

EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO. © Johnston Export Pub. Co.

v. 152, 1953, no.

1, enero. © Jan. 23; B402240. 1, elero. © Jali. 23, B402450. 2, febrero. © Feb. 17; B408439. 3, marzo. © Mar. 11; B408440. 4, abril. © Apr. 3; B410897. 5, mayo. © May 1; B416433. 6, junio. © May 29; B418928.

O EXPORTADOR AMERICANO AUTOMO-BILISMO. © Johnston Export Pub. Co. v. 2, 1952, no.

3, dezembro, © Dec. 3; B396316. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, janeiro, © Jan. 16; B401811. 5, fevereiro, © Feb. 16; B406030. 6, marco. © Mar. 10; B409464.

v. 3, 1953, no.

1, abril. © Apr. 14; B413358. 2, maio. © May 14; B416711.

EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO AUTOMO-VILISMO. © Johnston Export Pub. Co.

v. 2, 1953, no.
4, enero. © Dec. 22, 1952; B396023.
5, febrero. © Feb. 5; B406031.
6, marzo. © Mar. 3; B409462.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, abril. © Mar. 27; B409463. 2, mayo. © Apr. 24; B416291.

3, junio. © May 26; B418502.

EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO INDUS-TRIAL. © Johnston Export Pub. Co. v. 152, 1953, no.

1, enero. © Jan. 19; B404365. 2, febrero. © Feb. 12; B411402. 3, marzo. © Mar. 2; B405245. 4, abril. © Mar. 30; B411403.

5, mayo. © Apr. 23; B416292. 6, junio. © May 21; B418501.

EXPORTERS' DIGEST AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE REVIEW. © American Foreign Credit Underwriters Corp.

v. 26, 1952, no.

v. 26, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B397681.
v. 27, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397682.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B402121.
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B408314.
4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412962.
5, May. © May 6; B417456.
6, June. © June 12; B421515.

EXPRESSION. © Eileen Margaret Walker.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B414455. 2, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B420227.

EXTENSION. © The Catholic Church Extension Society of the United States of America.

v. 47, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B392991, 9, Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397201,

10, Mar. © Feb. 10; B403356. 11, Apr. © Mar. 10; B415960. 12, May. © Apr. 10; B411664. v. 48, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 10; B418114. 2, July. © June 10; B421861.

THE EYE, EAR, NOSE AND THROAT MONTHLY. © The Professional Press,

inc. v. 32, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397077. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401051. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B406935. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411477. 5, May. © May 11; B416171. 6. June. © June 5; B419943.

THE EYE OF PINKERTON'S NATIONAL DETECTIVE AGENCY, INC. © Pinkerton's National Detective Agency, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408148. 3, June. © June 23; B422163.

EYE-PEOPLE AND PICTURES. © Mutual Magazine Corp.

v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 1, 1952; B398317. 3, Mar. © Jan. 2, 1953; B401619. 4, Apr. © Feb. 2; B405373.

5, May. © Mar. 2; B411554.

6, June. © Apr. 2; B415292,

EYE TO EYE: bulletin of the Graphic History Society of America. 1953, no. 1, June. © June 2; B419690.

EYEFUL. © Eyeful Magazine, inc. v. 9, 1953, no.
5, Apr. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B395051. 6, June. © Mar. 9; B405946. v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © May 13; B415017.

## F

```
F-D-C DRUG LETTER. © F-D-C Reports.
      inc.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
       4, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B395294.
5, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B395295.
6, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B395296.
   7, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395297.
8, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395298.
v. 2, 1953, no.
      7. 2, 1953, no.
9, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395299.
10, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B398480.
11, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B398481.
12, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B398482.
13, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402226.
14, Feb. 9. © Feb. 16; B402227.
      14, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402224.
15, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402228.
16, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B404806.
      17, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404807.
18, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407673.
      19, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B407674.
20, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B407675.
21, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410885.
     21, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410885.
22, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410886.
23, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B414513.
24, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414514.
25, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414515.
26, May 4. © May 4; B414516.
27, May 11. © May 11; B416267.
28, May 18. © May 18; B417591.
29, May 25. © May 25; B417592.
30, June 1. © June 1; B419454.
31, June 8. © June 8; B420034.
32, June 15. © June 15; B422188.
FFA - KORRESPONDENZ. © Dr. Heinz G.
      Pridat-Guzatis.
   Bd. 3, 1952, Nr.
20-21, Dezember 15, © Dec. 15; BF0-517.
22-25, Dezember 1, © Dec. 1; BF0-516.
  22-25, Dezember 1. © Dec.1; BF0-518
Bd. 4, 1953, Nr.
26, Januar 13. © Jan. 13; BF0-518.
27, Januar 29. © Jan. 29; BF0-519.
28, Februar 13. © Feb. 13; BF0-520.
29, Februar 28. © Feb. 28; BF0-521.
30, März 10. © Mar. 10; BF0-522.
FM-TV RADIO COMMUNICATION (Continued
      as Communication engineering). © Radio-
      com, inc.
   v. 12, 1952, no.
      11, Nov. © Dec. 8; B406127.
12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B400348.
F. O. LICHT'S SUGAR INFORMATION SERV-
      ICE. SEE Licht's sugar information
      service.
F. Y. I. © Time, inc.
  1952,
Dec. 12, © Dec. 12; B394133.
Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394134.
Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B396329.
Dec. 31, © Dec. 31 (in notice; 1953);
         B400530.
   1953,
      Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B400080.
      Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B400081.
Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400082.
Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B405969.
```

Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B405970. Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B405971. Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B405972. Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B405973. Mar. 13. @ Mar. 13; B405974. Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B416247. Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B416248. Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B416249. Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B416249, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416250, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B416251, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B416252, May 1. © May 1; B416253, May 8. © May 8; B416254, May 15. © May 15; B416255. FABRICS FACTS. SEE Bulletin service. Fabric facts. Management.

Practical operating tips.

Reporter.

```
Supervisory techniques.
     Technical.
FACTORY MANAGEMENT & MAINTE-
     NANCE. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 111, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396345.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400540.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405989.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411542.
     6, June. © June 11; B421275.
FACTORY MUTUAL RECORD. © Factory
     Mutual Engineering Division, Associated
     Factory Mutual Fire Insurance Companies.
  v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395286.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B393266.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400055.
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B416517.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411608.
5, May. © May 6; B415524.
     6, June. © June 2; B419040.
FACTS ABOUT FABRICS. © National Insti-
     tute of Cleaning & Dyeing.
   1953, no.
     30, (Fashion dictates pleats) © Jan. 6;
       B403455.
     31, (Looking at knits) © Jan. 6; B403456.
FACTS ON FILE. © Facts on File, inc.
   v. 12, 1952, no.
629, Nov. 14-20. © Nov. 21; B395300.
630, Nov. 21-27. © Dec. 1; B395301.
    631, Nov. 28-Dec. 4. © Dec. 5; B395301.
632, Dec. 5-11. © Dec. 12; B395303.
633, Dec. 12-18. © Dec. 19; B395304.
634, Dec. 19-25. © Dec. 29; B395305.
  635, Dec. 26, 1952-Jan. 1, 1953.
© Jan. 5, 1953; B395306.
v. 13, 1953, no.
636, Jan. 2-8. © Jan. 9; B397898.
    637, Jan. 9-15. © Jan. 16; B397899.
638, Jan. 16-22. © Jan. 23; B397900.
639, Jan. 23-29. © Jan. 30; B402229.
640, Jan. 30-Feb. 5. © Feb. 6; B402230.
    641, Feb. 6-12. © Feb. 13; B402231.
642, Feb. 13-19. © Feb. 20; B404808.
643, Feb. 20-26. © Feb. 27; B404809.
644, Feb. 27-Mar. 5. © Mar. 6; B412587.
     645, (with annual index) © Mar. 13;
B410887.
    646, Mar. 13-19. © Mar. 20; B410888.
647, Mar. 20-26. © Mar. 27; B421543.
648, Mar. 27-Apr. 2. © Apr. 3; B422189.
649, Apr. 3-9. © Apr. 10; B422190.
```

THE FACTUARY. © James M. Boerst d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Mar. @ Mar. 12; B420356.

FAD OF THE MONTH DIRECTIONS. © Month's Fad Club. 1953. © May 1; B410711.

THE FAMILY CIRCLE. © The Family Circle, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393241. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B396958. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404799. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B406493. 5, May. © May 1; B412631. 6, June. © June 1; B417635. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, July. © July 1; B422446.

THE FAMILY HANDYMAN. © Universal Pub. & Distributing Corp. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Feb.-Mar. @ Jan. 27 (in notice: 1952); B401555. 2, Apr.-May. © Mar. 20; B417409. 3, June-July. © May 19; B417410. FAMILY LIFE. @ Macfadden Publications,

inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405605. 2, May. © Apr. 10; B411640. 3, June. © May 8; B416743.

FAMOUS ARTISTS MAGAZINE, © Famous Artists Schools, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Mar. 24; B406575.

FAMOUS DETECTIVE STORIES. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 13, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393820, 2, May. © Feb. 25, 1953; B402649, 3, Aug. © May 22; B416926.

FAMOUS FANTASTIC MYSTERIES. @ Popular Publications, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 3, Apr. © Jan. 21; B400113.

4, June. © Mar. 20; B408724.

FAMOUS WESTERN. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 13, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393815. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393816. 2, Apr. © Feb. 16, 1953; B402610. 3, June. © Apr. 2; B410469. 4, Aug. © May 26; B419150.

THE FANCLUBBER. © William Everett Harris. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9: B403756.

FANTASTIC. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. 2, 1953, no.
2, Mar. -Apr. © Jan. 9; B400089.
3, May-June. © Mar. 10; B408456.
4, July-Aug. © May 8; B418217.

FANTASTIC ADVENTURES. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 15, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 19, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B398280.

3. Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B404904.

FANTASTIC STORY MAGAZINE. © Best ANT AS ITC STORY MAGAZINE. © E Books, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B394825. 2, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B404138. 3, May. © Mar. 27; B412647. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, July. © May 26; B420674.

FANTASTIC UNIVERSE. © King-Size Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June-July. © Apr. 30; B413061. 2, Aug.-Sep. © July 3; B421836.

FANTASTIC WORLDS. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 7, Jan. @ Nov. 25,

1952; B393485. FANTASTIC WORLDS. © Sam Sackett. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Apr. 4; B413826.

FANTASY AND SCIENCE FICTION. SEE The magazine of fantasy and science fiction.

THE FAR EAST. © St. Columban's Foreign Mission Society.

v. 36, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 5; B394063. 3, Mar. © Feb. 2; B398444. 4. Apr. © Mar. 2; B403880. 5, May. © Apr. 4; B409092. 6, June. © May 4; B416837.

THE FAR EASTERN QUARTERLY. © The Far Eastern Association, inc.

v. 12, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B403121. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Mar. 26; B411393.

```
FARM AND RANCH—SOUTHERN AGRI-
CULTURIST. © Farm & Ranch Pub.
     Co., inc.
Lower South ed.
     v. 83, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
          B399246.
       2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B401844.
3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B412942.
       4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B416460.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B417593.
    Southwest ed.
    v. 83, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
          B399245.
       2, Feb. © Jan. 14, 1953; B401846.
3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B412944.
       4, Apr. © Mar. 13; B415620.
5, May. © Apr. 13; B418552.
    Upper South ed.
    v. 83, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B399247.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B401845.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B412943.
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B415619.
       5, May. © Apr. 20; B418551.
 THE FARM BUILDER. © Agricultural Asso-
   ciates, inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 15; B395329.
      2, Mar.-Apr. @ Mar. 15; B405111.
       3, May-June. © May 15; B417360.
 FARM BUSINESS LETTER, SEE Monthly
      farm business letter.
FARM JOURNAL. @ Farm Journal, inc.
   Eastern ed.
   v. 77, 1953, no.
     7, 1955, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 19; B397903.
3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B401847.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B407681.
5, May (Title on copy: Central-East)
      © Apr. 13; B413600.
6, June. © May 18; B416461.
7, July. © June 15; B420305.
   Southern ed.
   77, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 19; B397901.
3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B401848.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B407680.
5, May. © Apr. 13; B413598.
     6, June. © May 18; B416462. 7, July. © June 15; B420304.
   Western ed.
   v. 77, 1953, no.
     7, 77, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 19; B397902.
3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B401849.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B407679.
5, May. © Apr. 13; B413599.
6, June. © May 18; B416463.
7, July. © June 15; B420303.
FARM PUBLICATION ADVERTISING RE-
     PORTS. © Farm Publication Reports,
     inc.
   1952.
      Nov. © Dec. 22; B394402,
               © Feb. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
 B401504.

1953,
Jan. © Feb. 25; B402585.
Feb. © Mar. 20; B405431.
Mar. © May 4; B417656.
Apr. © May 19; B417657.

State report.
Report of advertising in farm publications arranged by states including advertisers and products for year 1952.

1952.
© Feb. 27, 1953; B411135.
        B401504.
THE FARM QUARTERLY. © Automobile Digest Pub. Corp. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 6; B409550.
EL FARMACEUTICO. © McGraw-Hill International Corp. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395142. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B402078. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404998. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B409170.
```

5, May. © May 4; B415541. 6, June. © June 1; B418944.

```
THE FARMER. © Webb Pub. Co.
   General ed.
   v. 70, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 20, © Dec. 17; B393104.
   24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 11; B333104.
v. 71, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396336.
2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14, 1953; B400248.
3, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B403046.
      4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B405712.
      5, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B405713.
6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B409183.
7, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B409184.
      8, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B413775.
      9, May 2. © Apr. 29; B416260.
10, May 16. © May 13; B416261.
11, June 6. © June 3; B419128.
      12, June 20. © June 17; B421469.
   North and South Dakota ed.
   v. 70, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 20, © Dec. 17: B393105.
   24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 17; B393105.
v. 71, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396337.
2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 13, 1953; B400249.
3, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B403047.
4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B405714.
5, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B405715.
      6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B409181.
7, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B409182.
8, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B413774.
     9, May 2. © Apr. 29; B416262.
10, May 16. © May 13; B416263.
11, June 6. © June 3; B419127.
      12, June 20. © June 17; B421468.
FARMING TODAY. © Harry Ferguson, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 1. © Mar. 23; B406485.
FASHION BULLETIN. © American Hair
     Design.
   1953.
      Jan. © Feb. 6; B399217.
      May. © May 22; B419726.
FASHION DIGEST. © Ethel Traphagen
Leigh. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, spring-summer.
      © June 26: B422605.
FASHION REPORT FROM TOBE. © Tobé
      & Associates, inc.
     Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B392883.
     Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B395240.
Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B395241.
   1953.
     Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B395242
     Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B397636.

Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B397637.

Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B405472.

Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B405473.

Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B405061.
     Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B405062.
Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B405063.
Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B405064.
      Mar. 12. @ Mar. 12; B409128.
     Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B409129,
Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B409130,
Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B409131,
Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B421103,
     Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B421103.

Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B421797.

Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415359.

Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415360.

May 7. © May 7; B421104.

May 14. © May 14; B421105.

May 21. © May 21; B421106.

May 28. © May 28 (in notice: 1952);
         B421107.
FASHION REVIEW. @ Metro Associated
     Services, inc.
    1951,
     July. © June 5; B420723.
     Aug. © July 5; B420724.
Sep. © Aug. 5; B420725.
Oct. © Sep. 4; B420726.
Nov. © Oct. 5; B420727.
     Dec. © Nov. 5; B420728.
   1952,
     Jan. © Dec. 2, 1951 (in notice: 1952);
        B406407.
      Feb. © Jan. 2, 1952; B404069.
     Mar. © Feb. 2; B404070.
Apr. © Mar. 2; B404071.
May. © Apr. 2; B404072.
June. © May 2; B404073.
```

```
Aug. © July 2; B404075.
Sep. © Aug. 2; B404076.
Oct. © Sep. 2; B404077.
FASHIONS OF THE HOUR. @ Marshall Field
      & Co.
   1951,
      Christmas. © Oct. 31; B419987.
   1952,
      Centennial Christmas. © Oct. 31:
FASTENERS. © Industrial Fasteners Institute. v. 8, 1953, no. 4. © Mar. 31;
FATE. © Clark Pub. Co.
v. 6, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
        B395434.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 2; B396391.
4, Apr. © Mar. 3; B403399.
5, May. © Apr. 3; B409862.
6, June. © May 1; B418052.
7, July. © June 2; B420347.
FAULKNER STUDIES. © Faulkner Studies.
      v. 2, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 25;
     B416859.
FAVORITE CROSSWORD PUZZLES.
     @ Quinn Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
     4, Apr. © Feb. 10; B400343.
5, June. © Apr. 10; B411847.
6, Aug. © June 10; B419827.
FAWCETT'S FUNNY ANIMALS (Title on appl.: Funny animals) © Fawcett Publications,
      inc.
   v. 14, 1953, no.
79, Apr. © Jan. 30; B400794.
80, June. © Mar. 27; B413830.
81, Aug. © May 27; B420353.
FEATURE SECTION. © Features, inc. 1953, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411621.
THE FEDERAL ACCOUNTANT. © The
      Federal Government Accountants Asso-
      ciation.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
      4, Nov. 12, (Symposium) © May 18, 1953;
         B420626.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
      3. Mar. © Apr. 27: B413439.
FEDERAL BANKING LAW REPORTS.
      © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
   1952, no.
     379, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B408040. 380, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B397823. 381, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B397824. 382, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B397825. 383, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B397826.
   1953, no.
      384, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B397827.
385, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B400301.
386, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B400302.
387, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400303.
      388, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B400304.

389, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B407017.

390, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B407018.

391, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B407019.

392, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407020.
      393, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B407021.
394, Mar. 13, © Mar. 13; B407022.
395, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411756.
396, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411757.
      397, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411758.
      398, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411759, 399, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415369, 400, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415370, 401, May 1. © May 1; B415371, 402, May 8. © May 8; B419314.
     402, May 8. © May 8; B419314.

403, May 15. © May 15; B419315.

404, May 22. © May 22; B419316.

405, May 26. © May 26; B419317.

406, June 5. © June 5; B421568.

407, June 12. © June 12; B421569.

408, June 19. © June 19; B422593.
```

July. © June 2; B404074.

```
FEDERAL CARRIERS REPORTS. © Com-
          merce Clearing House, inc.
       1952. no.
          95, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408041.
          96, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B397828.
      1953, no.
         97, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B400305.
97, Jan. 15, (extra ed.) © Jan. 15;
        97, Jan. 15, (extra ed.) © Jan. 15;
B400306.
98, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B400307.
99, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B408042.
100, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408043.
          101, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408044.
        101, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408044, 102, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411772. 103, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411773. 104, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B416624. 105, May 4. © May 4; B416625. 106, May 18. © May 18; B418150, 107, June 1. © June 1; B420194.
 FEDERAL EMPLOYE NEWSLETTER. SEE
        Jerry Kluttz's Federal employe news-
 FEDERAL ESTATE AND GIFT TAX RE-
         PORTS. © Commerce Clearing House,
        inc.
     1952, no.
        164, Dec. 2, © Dec. 2; B396742.
165, Dec. 11, © Dec. 11; B396743.
166, Dec. 18, © Dec. 18; B396744.
167, Dec. 23, © Dec. 23; B396745.
         168, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B396746.
    1953, no.
169, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B400308.
        170, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400309.
171, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B400310.
172, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B400311.
        172, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B400311, 173, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B407043. 174, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B407044.
         175, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B407045.
        176, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B407046.
177, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B407047.
178, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B407048.
179, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411768.
        180, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411776.
181, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411775.
182, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411774.
       182, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411774.
183, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415973.
184, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415974.
185, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415975.
186, May 7. © May 7; B419227.
187, May 15. © May 15; B419228.
188, May 21. © May 21; B419229.
189, May 28. © May 28; B419230.
190, June 4. © June 4; B421570.
191, June 11. © June 11; B421571.
192, June 18. © June 18; B422592.
FEDERAL REPORTER. SECOND SERIES.
       © West Pub. Co.
    v. 199, 1952, no.
  v. 199, 1952, no.

3, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B392899,

4, Dec. 8. © Dec. 9; B392900,

5, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395798,

6, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395799,

7, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B397563,

v. 199, 1953, no.

8, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397564,

9, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397565,

v. 200, 1953, no.
  9, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B097300. V. 200, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B397566. 2, Jan. 26. © Jan. 30; B401078. 3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B406269. 4, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B406270. 5, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406271. 6, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406272.
    v. 201, 1953, no.
  v. 201, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406273.

2, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B409132.

3, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B409133.

4, Mar. 23. © Mar. 24; B409134.

5, Mar. 30. © Mar. 31; B413518.

v. 202, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B413519.

2, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413520.

3, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414581.

4, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414582.

5, May 4. © May 4; B416382.

6, May 11. © May 11; B417545.

v. 203, 1953, no.

1, May 18. © May 19; B418588.
       1, May 18. © May 19; B418588.
2, May 25. © May 25; B419209.
3, June 1. © June 2; B421464.
4, June 8. © June 8; B421465.
```

```
FEDERAL RULES DECISIONS. © West Pub.
     v. 13, 1952, no.
        2, Nov. © Dec. 4; B392886.
        3, Dec. © Dec. 29; B396816.
    v. 13, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 29; B401080.
        5, Feb. © Feb. 26; B405765.
        6, Mar. © Mar. 23; B409135.
7, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413779.
    v. 14, 1953, no.
       1, May. © May 28; B419215.
 FEDERAL SECURITIES LAW REPORTS.
        © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
     1952, no.
   1952, no.
383, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B397829.
384, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B408045.
384, Dec. 18, (extra ed.) © Dec. 18;
B397830.
385, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B397831.
1953, no.
386, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B400316.
387, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400317.
388, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B407023.
389, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B407024.
389, Feb. 24, (extra ed.) © Feb. 24;
B407025.
       390, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407026,
390, Mar. 7, (extra ed.) © Mar. 7;
B407027.
       390, Mar. 9, (2d extra ed.) © Mar. 9;
          B407028.
      8407028,

391, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411766,

392, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411767,

393, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415405,

393, Apr. 17, (extra ed.) © Apr. 17;

B415406,

393, Apr. 24, (2d extra ed.) © Apr. 24;

B415407,
       394, May 1. © May 1; B415408.
395, May 14, (with supplement) © May 14;
          B4 19321.
       396, May 26. © May 26; B419322.
396, May 29, (extra ed.) © May 29;
       B420195.
396, June 2, (2d extra ed.) © June 2;
          B420196.
       397, June 10. © June 10; B421597.
       397, June 19, (extra ed.) © June 19;
          B422591.
FEDERAL SUPPLEMENT. © West Pub. Co.
    v. 107, 1952, no.
       6, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B392897.
7, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B392898.
8, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395792.
    v. 108, 1952, no.
   v. 108, 1952, no.

1, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395793.

2, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B397567.

v. 108, 1953, no.

3, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397568.

4, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397569.

5, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B397570.

6, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401067.

7, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B406282.

8, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B406283.

9, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16: B406284.
  8, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B406283.
9, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406284.
v. 109, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406285.
2, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406286.
3, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B409136.
4, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B409137.
5, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B409138.
6, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B413525.
v. 110. 1953 no.
   v. 110, 1953, no.
  v. 110, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B413526.

2, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413521.

3, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414575.

4, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414576.

5, May 4. © May 4; B416383.

6, May 11. © May 11; B417541.

v. 111, 1953, no.

1, May 18. © May 18; B418594.

2, May 25. © May 25; B419212.

3, June 1. © June 1; B421931.

4, June 8. © June 8; B421932.
FEDERAL TAX GUIDE REPORTS. © Com-
      merce Clearing House, inc.
    v. 36, 1952, no.
       7, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B397832.
       8, Dec. 5, (with supplement) © Dec. 5;
          B397833.
       9, Dec. 12, © Dec. 12; B397834.
```

```
10, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B408046.
   11, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B397835.
v. 36, 1953, no.
12, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B397836.
13, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B400604.
     12, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B397836.
13, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B400604.
14, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B400605.
15, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400606.
16, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B400607.
16A, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400608.
17, Feb. 6. © Feb. 2; B407238.
18, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B407239.
19, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B407240.
20, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B407241.
21, Mar. 6. © Mar 6; B407242.
22, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B407243.
23, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411761.
25, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411762.
26, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411765.
27, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415394.
28, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415395.
29, May 1. © May 1; B415396.
30, May 8. © May 8; B418187.
31, May 14. © May 14; B418188.
32, May 22. © May 29; B420193.
34, June 5. © June 5; B421572.
35, June 12. © June 12; B421573.
36, June 19, © June 19; B422594.
       36, June 19. © June 19; B422594.
FEDERAL TAXATION, CURRENT LAW AND PRACTICE. © Commerce Clearing
   House, inc.
Magill & Maguire.
    1952, no.
       53, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B396747.
    1953, no.
      54, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B407227.
       55, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B407228.
      56, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B407229.
57, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415382.
58, May 19. © May 19; B419308.
    Surrey & Warren.
    1952, no.
      28, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B396748.
    1953, no.
       29, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B400315,
      30, Feb. 24, © Feb. 24; B407230, 31, Mar. 17, © Mar. 17; B411739, 32, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415393, 33, May 19, © May 19; B419307.
THE FEDERATION OF CHIROPRACTORS
      OF NEW YORK, INC. JOURNAL.

© The Journal. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, Jan.
       © Jan. 6; B397126.
THE FEDERATION OF CHIROPRACTORS OF NEW YORK, INC. JOURNAL.
© The Journal of the Federation of Chiro-
      practors of New York, inc.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
8, Feb. © Feb. 6; B405986.
8, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405987.
       10, Apr. © Apr. 10; B415335.
FEDERATION OF INSURANCE COUNSEL
      QUARTERLY. © Federation of Insurance
Counsel. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 15
       (in notice: 1952); B398561.
FEDERATION PROCEEDINGS. © Federation
      of American Societies for Experimental
      Biology
   v. 11, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 17; B395443.
   v. 12, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 12 (in notice; 1952);

B407790.
      2, June. © June 24; B422499.
FEED AGE. © American Trade Pub. Co.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393337.
v. 3, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B397689.

2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B405161,

3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B409153.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412837.

5, May. © May 6; B415523.
```

6, June. © June 2; B419421.

```
FEED FACTS. © Moorman Manufacturing
         Co.
     1953, no.
         136, Jan. 9. © Jan. 12; B394774.
137, Feb. 5. © Feb. 6; B398442.
    137, Feb. 5. © Feb. 6; B398442.
138, Mar. 6. © Mar. 9; B407437.
139, Apr. 2. © Apr. 3; B409078.
140, Apr. 30. © May 1; B413749,
141, May 29. © June 1; B418469.
Western ed.
1953, no.
47, Jan. 9. © Jan. 12; B394775.
48, Mar. 6. © Mar. 9; B407438.
49, Apr. 30. © May 1; B413748.
FERNSEH-FUNK-ARCHIV KORRESPON-
DENZ. SEE FFA - Korrespondenz.
FERTILITY AND STERILITY; a journal devoted to the clinical aspects of infertility.
         © The American Society for the Study of
         Sterility.
    v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 2; B402063.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 2; B410892.

3, May-June. © May 28; B419467.
FIELD AND STREAM. @ Henry Holt & Co.,
    inc.
v. 57, 1952, no.
       8, Dec. © Nov. 28; B394483.
   8, Dec. © Nov. 28; B394483.
v. 57, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394482.
10, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400005.
11, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406768.
12, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410263.
v. 58, 1953, no.
1; May. © Apr. 24; B414278.
2, June. © May 26; B418568.
THE FIELD GLASS. @ Marshall Field & Co.
   v. 20, 1952, no.
14, Sep. 8. © Sep. 8; B394813.
      14, Sep. 8. © Sep. 8; B394813.

15, Sep. 15. © Sep. 15; B394814.

16, Sep. 22. © Sep. 22; B398065.

17, Sep. 29. © Sep. 29; B398066.

18, Oct. 6. © Oct. 6; B398067.

19, Oct. 13. © Oct. 13; B398068.

20, Oct. 20. © Oct. 20; B398069.

21, Oct. 27. © Oct. 27; B398070.

22, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B398071.

23, Nov. 10. © Nov. 10. B398072.
       23, Nov. 10. © Nov. 10; B398072.
       24, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B398073.
25, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B398074.
26, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B398075.
27, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B402290.
       28, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B402291.
29, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B402292.
30, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B402293.
    v. 20, 1953, no.
       31, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B402294.
32, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B402295.
33, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B402296.
34, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402297.
      34, Jan. 26, © Jan. 26; B402297,
35, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402298,
36, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402299,
37, Feb. 16, © Feb. 16; B407272,
38, Feb. 23, © Feb. 23; B407273,
39, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407274,
40, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B409171,
41, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B409172,
42, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B409173,
43, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B415551,
444 Apr. 6. © Apr. 6: B415552
       44, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B415552.
45, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415553.
46, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415554.
47, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415555.
       48, May 4. © May 4; B415556.

49, May 11. © May 11; B416751.

50, May 18. © May 18; B416752.

51, May 25. © May 25; B419984.

52, June 1. © June 1; B419885.
       53, June 8. © June 8; B419986.
    v. 21, 1953, no.
1, June 15. © June 15; B422321.
FIELDCREST MILL WHISTLE. @ Marshall
       Field & Co.
   Field & Co.
v. 11, 1952, no.
1, July 14, © July 14; B402300.
2, Aug. 4, © Aug. 4; 402301.
3, Aug. 18, © Aug. 18; B402302.
4, Sep. 8, © Sep. 8; B402303.
5, Sep. 22, © Sep. 22; B407275.
6, Oct. 6, © Oct. 6; B407276.
```

```
8, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B407278.

9, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B407279.

10, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B407280.

11, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B409174.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
12, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B409175,
12, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B409176,
13, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B409177.
     14, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B409178.
15, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B409179.
16, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B409180.
     17, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B416747.
    17, Mar. 30, © Mar. 30; B416748.

18, Apr. 13, © Apr. 13; B416748.

19, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416749.

20, May 11. © May 11; B416750.

21, May 25. © May 25; B419880.

22, June 8. © June 8; B422322.
FIFTEEN DETECTIVE STORIES. © Popular
     Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © May 20; B419497.
FIFTEEN LOVE STORIES. © Popular Pub-
    lications, inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395273.

2, May. © Feb. 27, 1953; B405482.

3, July. © Apr. 24; B414434.
FIFTEEN RANGE ROMANCES. @ Popular
     Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © May 20; B418602.
FIFTEEN WESTERN TALES. © Popular
    Publications, inc.
  v. 26, 1953, no.
  4, Mar. © Jan. 2; B397889.
v. 27, 1953, no.
1, May. © Mar. 6; B407870.
2, July. © May 1; B415264.
FIGHT COMICS. © Fight Stories, inc. 1953, no. 85, spring. © Feb. 17; B404815.
FIGHTIN' MARINES. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 12, Mar. © Jan. 11;
     B398221.
FIGHTING UNDERSEA COMMANDOS (Con-
     tinuing Undersea fighting commandos.
     Title on appl.: Underseas commandos)
    © Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, Aug. © May 22; B392975.
FILMLAND. © Red Circle Magazines, inc.
 V. 3, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Nov. 25, 1952; B394331.
3, Mar. © Dec. 25; B398105.
4, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B401605.
5, June. © Mar. 9; B411646.
FILMS IN REVIEW. © National Board of
    Review of Motion Pictures, inc.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393307.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B404898.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404899.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408712.
5, May. © May 1; B414560.
6, June-July. © June 1; B419086.
THE FILSON CLUB HISTORY QUARTERLY.
    © The Filson Club, inc. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan, 31; B405325.
FIN N' TUBE. @ Modine Manufacturing Co.
  v. 2, 1952, no.
    6, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393895.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
    7, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397964.
    8, Feb. © Feb. 19; B401323.
    9, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404503,
10, Apr. © Apr. 16; B410758.
11, May. © May 13; B418233.
12, June. © June 15; B421193.
FINANCIAL INDUSTRY FORECASTS.
    © Econometric Specialists, inc.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
  11, Nov. © Nov. 15; B410703.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B410704.
v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B410705.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B410706.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B410707.
```

```
FINANCIAL WORLD. @ Guenther Pub. Corp.
FINANCIAL WORLD. © Guenther Puv. 98, 1952, no. 26, Dec. 24. © Dec. 22; B393924. 27, Dec. 31. © Dec. 29; B393925. v. 99, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 5; B396301. 2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 12; B396302. 3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 19; B400010. 4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 26; B399971. 5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 2; B404971. 6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 9; B404972. 7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 16; B404973. 8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 23; B404974. 10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 9; B409164.
     10, Mar. 11. @ Mar. 9; B409164
     11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 16; B409165.
12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 23; B409166.
     13, Apr. 1. © Mar. 30; B409167.
14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 6; B412484.
     15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 13; B412485.
16, Apr. 22. © Apr. 20; B414998.
17, Apr. 29. © Apr. 27; B416058.
     18, May 6. © May 4; B416059.
     19, May 13. © May 11; B417688.
20, May 20. © May 18; B417688.
21, May 27. © May 25; B417690.
22, June 3. © June 1; B419462.
     23. June 10. © June 8; B420040.
24. June 17. © June 15; B422193.
FINGER PRINT AND IDENTIFICATION
     MAGAZINE. © Institute of Applied
     Science.
  v. 34, 1952, no.
     6, Dec. © Dec. 15; B392866.
 7, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397594.
8, Feb. © Feb. 14; B403194.
9, Mar. © Mar. 14; B407689.
     10, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412818.
11, May. © May 15; B416654.
FINISH. © Dana Chase Publications.
 **NISH. © Dana Chase Fubrical.**
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397814.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400660.
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407666.
4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B410881.
5, May. © May 7; B415594.
6, June. © May 26; B419111.
FINISHING ENGINEER. © Metalwash Machin-
     ery Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Feb. 25; B413847.
FIRE ENGINEERING. © Case-Shepperd-
     Mann Pub. Corp.
  v. 105, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393980.
   v. 106, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B400066.
    3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B406090.

3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409160.

4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B414498.

5, May. © May 18; B418634.
FIRE NEWS. © National Fire Protection
     Association.
   1953, no.
     420, Jan. © Jan. 2; B411119.
     421, Feb. © Feb. 2; B411120.
422, Mar. © Mar. 2; B411121.
423, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411122.
FIREMEN. © National Fire Protection
     Association.
   v. 19, 1952, no.
9, Sep. © Aug. 29; B393915.
     10, Oct. © Sep. 30; B393916.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B411115.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B411116.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B411117,
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B411118.
THE FIRST AIDER. © The Cramer Chemi-
    cal Co.
  v. 22, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. (1) © Dec. 16, 1952; B394388.
6, Jan. (2) © Jan. 13, 1953; B394971,
7, © Jan. 23; B396009.
     8, Feb. (2). © Feb. 19; B400904.
9, Mar. © Mar. 23; B405317.
     10, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410509.
```

7, Oct. 20. © Oct. 20; B407277.

```
58
FIRST YEAR JUNIOR QUARTERLY FOR THE TEACHER. © Wilbur H. Cramblet.
   v. 43, 1953, no.
3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 1; B403321.
4, July-Sep. © June 1; B422569.
FISHER OF MEN; a weekly religious paper.
© Fishers of Men, inc. v. 1, 1953, May 6
(Introductory) © Apr. 27; B412380.
THE FISHERMAN. © Fisherman Press, inc.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952 (in notice: 1953):
        B413601.
      2, Feb. © Jan. 2, 1953; B419015.
     2, Feb. © Jan. 2, 1935; B4194
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B409817.
4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B409218.
5, May. © Mar. 25; B412756.
6, June. © May 1; B416268.
```

FISHING GAZETTE, © Fishing Gazette Pub.

Corp. v. 69, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 21; B393022. 12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B393023. v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B402059. 3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B405231. 3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B408816. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B413602. 5, May. © May 20; B419456. 6, June. © June 19; B421509.

5 DETECTIVE NOVELS MAGAZINE. © Standard Magazines, inc.

v. 5, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Dec. 9, 1952; B397758. 3, spring. © Feb. 27; 1953; B412673.

5 WESTERN NOVELS MAGAZINE. © Standard Magazines, inc.

and Magazines, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952; B397757. 3, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B405085. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, June. © Apr. 7; B417676,

FLANNEL ART; Sunday school lessons. © The Higley Printing Co. v. 10, 1952, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 22; B393873. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 17; B393874. 4, Oct.-Dec. © Aug. 8; B393875. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 13, 1952; B393876.

FLASH GORDON. © King Features Syndicate, inc. 1953, no. 2, May-July. © Mar. 24;

FLEET OWNER. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,

inc. v. 48, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396351. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405990. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412305. 5, May. © May 11; B416736. 6, June. © June 9; B419971.

FLIGHT CONTROL. © Bendix Aviation Corp. v. 11, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B393507. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397182.

2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B400880. 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B406506. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B411840. 5, May. © May 19; B417902.

FLIGHT MAGAZINE—SOUTHERN FLIGHT AND MODERN AIRPORTS. © Air Review Pub. Corp.

v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B395941. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B398865. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404123. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B411537. 5, May. © May 8; B414213.

6. June. © June 9: B419828.

FLIPPITY AND FLOP. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no. 8, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B392874. 9, Apr.-May. © Feb. 18, 1953; B403170. 10, June-July. © Apr. 15; B413688. 11, Aug.-Sep. © June 17; B421771.

FLIRT. © Flirt Magazine, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Dec. 30, 1952; B392598. 3, June. © Mar. 2, 1953; B402160. 4, Aug. © May 6; B413867. 5, Oct. © June 29; B422608.

THE FLORIDA HISTORICAL QUARTERLY. © Florida Historical Society. v. 31, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Feb. 9; B403403. 4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B416838.

FLORIDA LA FONTAINE'S ORGANIZATION. © Angeline Florida Blaschka, d.b.a. Florida La Fontaine, 1953, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8: B402925.

FLORIDA SPEAKS. © Florida Speaks Corp. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, spring. @ Apr. 15; B411380.

FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDIES; papers in the natural sciences and social sciences. © The Florida State University. 1952, no. 8. © Aug. 5; B392841.

FLORIDA WILDLIFE. © Florida Game & Fresh Water Fish Commission. v. 6, 1952, no. 7, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392859. v. 6, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 1; B404818. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B404819. 10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408728. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414519. 12, May. © May 1 (in notice: 1952); B419895.

FLORISTS' TELEGRAPH DELIVERY NEWS. © Florists' Telegraph Delivery Association, inc. v. 65, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B392554.

v. 66, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 28; B397502. 2, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401978. 3, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407915.

4, May. © May 4; B415922. 5, June. © May 27; B419177. FLOW. © Flow Pub. Co. v. 8, 1952, no.

1, Oct. © Oct. 2; B409352. 2, Nov. © Nov. 2; B409353. 3, Dec. © Dec. 2; B409354. 5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B409354.
4, Jan. © Jan. 2; B414446.
5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B409355.
6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B409356.

7, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409357. 8, May. © May 2; B413146. 9, June. © June 2; B418922.

THE FLOW LINE. © Rockwell Manufacturing

Co. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 9; B403767. 2, Mar.-Apr. © May 14; B416150.

FLOW QUARTERLY, © Industrial Rotogravure, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B403796. 2. Apr. © Apr. 1: B410691.

FLOWER GROWER-GARDEN DIGEST. © Williams Press, inc. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394238. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B396339.

3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B402208.

5, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407880. 5, May. © Apr. 13; B413795. 6. June. © May 11; B416265. 7, July. © June 15; B422240.

FLOWERY TALKS. © James Underwood Crockett. 1953, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394356,

Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B397022. Mar. © Feb. 15; B407191. Apr. © Mar. 15; B407192.

FLUID CONTROL. © Fluid Controls Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 2; B405916. 2, Apr. © Apr. 14; B411364. 3, May-June. © May 22; B418909.

FLYING. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. FLYING, © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B392884. 2, Feb. © Jan. 9, 1953; B397101. 3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B404906. 4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B408326. 5, May. © Apr. 10; B412856. 6, June. © May 8; B418216.

v. 53, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 9; B420323.

THE FLYING A. @ Aeroquip Corp. 1953, no. 42, Jan. © Jan. 12; B398571. 43, Feb. © Feb. 5; B399056. 44, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405145.

45, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411523. 46, May. © May 11; B415660. 47, June. © June 9; B421675.

THE FLYING A'S RANGE RIDER. © Tieups, inc. 1953, no. 2, June-Aug. © Apr. 24; B420088.

FLYING MODELS—AIR WORLD AND FLY-ING ACES. © Fifty Crosswords, inc. v. 59, 1952, no.

3, June. © May 9; B393890. 4, Aug. © July 10; B393891. 5, Oct. © Sep. 10; B393892. 6, Dec. © Nov. 7; B393893.

v. 60, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 7; B401726. 2, Apr. © Mar. 10; B401727.

THE FLYING RED HORSE. @ Socony-Vacuum Oil Co., inc. v. 18, 1952, no.
2, Mar.-Apr. © May 1; B412899.
3, May-June. © July 3; B412900.
4, July-Aug. © Aug. 4; B412901.
5, Sep.-Oct. © Aug. 29; B412902.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 6; B412903.

v. 19, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Feb. 29; B412904.

FOCUS. © Leading Magazine Corp.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Nov. 6, 1952; B394332.
2, Feb. © Dec. 5; B398106.
3, Mar. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B403048.
4, Apr. © Feb. 6; B405371.
5, May. © Mar. 6; B411552.

6, June. © Apr. 6; B415307.

THE FOLIO. © English Dept., Indiana University. v. 18, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Nov. 6; B399548.

v. 18, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B406904. 3, May. © May 5; B418283.

FOOD, DRUG, COSMETIC LAW JOURNAL. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B396749.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400314.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B406827.

3, Mar. © Apr. 1; B411748. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B415961. 5, May. © May 14; B419272.

FOOD, DRUG, COSMETIC LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1952, no.

106, Dec. 11. @ Dec. 11; B396750.

106, Bec. 11, © Bec. 11; B396130, 1953, no. 107, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B400596, 108, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B400597, 109, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B407224, 110, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407225, 111, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B407226.

```
FOOD, DRUG, COSMETIC LAW REPORTS.
Cont'd.
1953, no.
112, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411763.
113, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411764.
114, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B415402.
115, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415403.
116, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415404.
117, May 14. © May 14; B419309.
118, May 28. © May 28; B419310.
119, June 15. © Lune 15: B4215466.
                                                                                                              FOOD TECHNOLOGY. © Institute of Food
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           FORBES; business and finance. © B. C.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Forbes & Sons Pub. Co., inc. v. 70, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393346.
                                                                                                                    Technologists.
                                                                                                                 v. 6, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394591.
                                                                                                                 v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 71, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                   1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394592.

2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B400875.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406514.

4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412186.
      119, June 15. © June 15; B421546.
                                                                                                                    5, May. © May 10; B417818.
 FOOD ENGINEERING. @ McGraw-Hill Pub:
                                                                                                              FOOD TOPICS. @ Topics Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                FOOD TOPICS. © Topics Pub. Co., v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B393542.
2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B396465.
3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399660.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401111.
5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403528.
6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B405550.
7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408888.
8 Apr. 13. © Apr. 13, B409662.
   v. 25, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397603.
2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403132.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B405132.

3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407693.

4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B414395.

5, May. © May 12; B416735.

6, June. © June 16; B421276.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 cations, inc.
                                                                                                                   9, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B409662.
9, Apr. 27; B411967.
10, May 11. © May 11; B415756.
11, May 25. © May 25; B417085.
12, June 8. © June 8; B420815.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1953, no.
FOOD FIELD REPORTER. © Topics Pub.
   Co., inc.
v. 21, 1953, no.
     v. 21, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B395587.

2, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396466.

3, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B399658.

4, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B401113.

5, Mar. 9. © Mar. 23; B407386.

7, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B408886.

8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B410952.

9, May 4. © May 4; B413038.

10, May 18. © May 18; B417084.

11, June 1. © June 1; B420390.

12, June 15. © June 29; B422889.
                                                                                                                    13, June 22. © June 22; B422888.
                                                                                                              FOODS FOR HEALTH AND ENJOYMENT.
                                                                                                                    © Sherman Foods Pub. Co., inc. v. 11, 1952, no. 3, winter. © Dec. 1; B397179.
                                                                                                              FOOT 'N' FIDDLE. © Foot 'n' Fiddle Pub.
                                                                                                                   Corp.
                                                                                                                v. 7, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395455.
4, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B396412.
                                                                                                                                      © Feb. 25 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                   B404474.
6, Apr. © Mar. 27; B406521.
7, May. © Apr. 27; B413103.
8, June. © May 25; B417808.
FOOD FLASHES. © Food Flashes, inc. v. 1, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no.
      3, Jan. © Jan. 1; B402918.
      4, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402919.
                                                                                                             FOOTWEAR NEWS. © Fairchild News
FOOD OUTLOOK. © National Restaurant
                                                                                                                   Service.
      Association.
                                                                                                                 v. 9, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                   1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B393522.

2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B394986.

3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B395559.

4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B395560.

5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B397210.
   v. 34, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B398495.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B407091.
3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405630.
                                                                                                                   7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 20; B401092.

9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B403522.
THE FOOD PACKER. @ Vance Pub. Corp.
   v. 34, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395243.
                     © Jan. 31, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 University.
     B404269.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B407878.

4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411493.

5, May. © Apr. 30 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                   10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403523.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 21, 1952, no.
                                                                                                              FOOTWEAR NEWS. © Fairchild Publications,
     5, May. © Apr. 30 (in notice: 1952);
B417729.
6, June. © May 31 (in notice: 1952);
B419385.
                                                                                                                   inc.
                                                                                                                11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B404533.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B405538.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B407365.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Relations, inc.
v. 31, 1953, no.
FOOD RESEARCH. © The Institute of Food
                                                                                                                    14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B408881.
                                                                                                                  14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B408881.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B409654.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B410949.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B411961.
18, May 1. © May 1; B413032.
19, May 4. © May 4; B413033.
20, May 8. © May 8; B415717.
21, May 15. © May 15; B415718.
22, May 22. © May 22; B417064.
23 May 29. © May 29; B418695
      Technologists.
   v. 17, 1952, no.
     6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 10; B394593.
   v. 18, 1953, no.
     1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 9; B400876.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 10; B412185.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                tical Bureau, inc.
FOOD SERVICE (Continuing Food service-
     news) @ Food Service.
                                                                                                                   23, May 29. © May 29; B418695.
                                                                                                                   24, June 5. © June 5; B420831.
25, June 12. © June 12; B420832.
26, June 19. © June 19; B421981.
27, June 26. © June 26; B422867.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 14; B410106.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B410107.

2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B410108.

3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B410109.

4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410110.

4, May. © Apr. 28; B414512.
                                                                                                             FOR THE INFORMED EXECUTIVE. @ The
                                                                                                                   Associated Industries of Cleveland.
                                                                                                                   100, Jan. 1. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394879, 101, Jan. 15. © Jan. 13, 1953; B398530. 102, Feb. 1. © Jan. 28; B402246.
      6, June. © May 28; B419012.
FOOD SERVICE NEWS (Continued as Food
  Service) © Food Service News. v. 14, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Sep. 19; B396883. 11, Nov. © Oct. 17; B396884.
                                                                                                                   103, Feb. 1. © Jan. 28; B402245.

103, Feb. 15. © Feb. 11; B402247.

104, Mar. 1. © Feb. 25; B404913.

105, Mar. 11, 15. © Mar. 11; B412267.

106, Apr. 1. © Mar. 31; B409157.

107, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B414257.
                                                                                                                    108, May 1. © May 1; B414258.
FOOD STORE REVIEW. © The B. Manische-
                                                                                                                   109, May 15. © May 15; B416518.
110, June 1. © May 28; B418350.
111, June 15. © June 13; B420119.
   witz Co.
v. 12, 1953, no.
     7, 12, 1933, no.
4, Feb. © Feb. 5; B397955.
5, Apr. © Mar. 19; B404772.
6, May. © May 1; B413134.
7, July. © June 25; B421407.
                                                                                                            FOR YOUR INFORMATION. SEE FYI.
```

```
1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397906.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15, 1953; B397907.
3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 2; B412282.
     3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 2; B412282.
4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 16; B412283.
5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 2; B405232.
6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 16; B409448.
7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 2; B409449.
     8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14; B412284.

9, May 1. © Apr. 30; B414520.

10, May 15. © May 14; B416269.

11, June 1. © May 29; B419457.

12, June 15. © June 13; B420306.
FORBIDDEN WORLDS. © Preferred Publi-
     153, no.
15, Mar. © Jan. 2; B395250.
16, Apr. © Feb. 4; B400124.
17, May. © Mar. 6; B405015.
18, June. © Apr. 3; B409125.
19, July. © May 1; B414624.
20, Aug. © June 5; B419442.
THE FORD DEALER-THE FORD CREST
  NEWS. © Ford Motor Co.
v. 7, 1952, no.
8, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393348.
v. 8, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 23; B404880.
      2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 15; B413974.
FORD FARMING. © Dearborn Motors Corp.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 2; B395322.
2, spring. © Apr. 20; B416156.
FORD TIMES. © Ford Motor Co.
   v. 44, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 3; B392860.
  12, Dec. © Nov. 3; B392860.

v. 45, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B394201.

2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B400006.

3, Mar. © Jan. 30; B403127.

4, Apr. © Mar. 2; B406889.
      5, May. © Mar. 18; B411234.
      7. July. © May 18; B418554.
FORDHAM LAW REVIEW. © Fordhám
  3, Dec. © Feb. 3, 1953; B400631.
v. 22, 1953, no.
      1, Mar. © May 15; B420229.
FOREIGN AFFAIRS. © Council on Foreign
     2, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393378,
3, Apr. © Mar. 24, 1953; B405360,
4, July. © June 17; B422174,
FOREIGN LETTER. © International Statis-
  v. 16, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 19, © Dec. 19; B398209.
  24, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B398209
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B402756.
2, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B402757.
3, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B402758.
4, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B411635.
5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406227.
     5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406227.

6, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411240.

7, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411241.

8, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B416704.

9, May 7. © May 7; B416705.

10, May 22. © May 22; B422201.

11, June 4. © June 4; B422202.
FOREIGN SERVICE JOURNAL. © The Amer-
     ican Foreign Service Association.
  v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
B399537.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B403173.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407682.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411395.
5, May. © May 1; B414521.
```

```
THE FOREMAN'S LETTER. © International
     Foremen's Institute, inc.
   Canadian ed.
   1952,
     Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B393311.
     Dec. 25. © Dec. 23; B395271.
   1953.
     Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B405625,
     Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B401690.
     Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B405626.
Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B405627.
Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B405628.
     Mar. 5; 840626.

Mar. 19, © Mar. 19; B409115.

Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B412337.

Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B414419.

Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B414420.
     May 14. © May 14; B416161.
May 28. © May 28; B417755.
     June 11. © June 11; B420000.
THE FOREMEN'S LETTER. © National
     Foremen's Institute, inc.
  1953,
     Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395269,
    Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B397798.
Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402314.
Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B405005.
Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405006.
     Mar. 16. @ Mar. 16; B409114.
     Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B409114.
Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413715.
Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416162.
May 11. © May 11; B416163.
May 25. © May 25; B417754.
     June 8. © June 8; B420137.
FORTNIGHTLY TELEPHONE ENGINEER.
     © Telephone Engineer Pub. Corp.
  v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394179.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B398122.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405877.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409317.
5, May. © May 8; B415002.
6, June. © June 3; B419614.
FORTUNE. © Time, inc.
  v. 47, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396330.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400245.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404879.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B409127, 5, May. © May 1; B414356, 6, June. © May 30; B418617.
THE FORTY-FIVER. © Le Mire Products.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B393761,
6, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B401488.
    7, Mar. © Feb. 24; B403952.
8, Apr. © Mar. 26; B412180.
9, May. © Apr. 24; B414216.
     10, June. © May 25; B417906.
.44 WESTERN MAGAZINE. © Popular Pub-
     lications, inc.
  v. 29, 1953, no.

4, Mar. © Dec. 19, 1952; B397069.
30, 1953, no.
1, May. © Feb. 20; B404866.
2, July. © Apr. 17; B414433.

FORWARD; for young people. © W. L.
    Jenkins.
  v. 71, 1952, no.
    47, Nov. 23. © Nov. 8; B401765.
48, Nov. 30. © Nov. 15; B404424.
49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 22; B404425.
50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 29; B404426.
    51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 6; B404427.
52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 13; B404428.
  v. 72, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 20, 1952; B404429.
    3, Jan. 11. © Dec. 27; B404430.
3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B404423.
     4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 10; B404431.
    7, Jan. 25. © Jan. 10; B404431.

5, Feb. 8. © Jan. 17; B404432.

6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 24; B404433.

7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 31; B404434.

8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 7; B420798.

9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 14; B422370.
     10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 21; B422371,
11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 28; B422372.
12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 7; B422373.
```

```
13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 14; B422374.
14, Apr. 5. © Mar. 21; B422375.
15, Apr. 12. © Mar. 28; B422376.
    16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 4; B422376.

17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 11; B422378.

18, May 3. © Apr. 18; B422379.

19, May 10. © Apr. 25; B422380.

20, May 17. © May 2; B422381.
     21, May 24. © May 9; B422382.
22, May 31. © May 16; B422383.
23, June 7. © May 23; B422384.
THE FOUNDRY. © Penton Pub. Co.
  v. 81, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395272.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B403101.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B405702.
4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408722.
5, May. © Apr. 21; B414431.
     6, June. © May 28; B418518.
FOUNTAIN AND FAST FOOD. © Service
   Pub. Corp.
v. 52, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397694.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B402133.
3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406476.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412270.
     5, May. © May 11; B416194.
6, June. © June 11; B420797.
FOUR LEAF CLOVER CLUB. © Lucille
     Lillian Emmett.
   1953.
     Jan. © Jan. 2; B393278.
     Mar. © Mar. 2; B402561.
      Apr. © Apr. 1; B408147.
     May. © May 1; B416857.
     June. © June 1: B418915.
FOUR SEASONS. © United States Rubber Co.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 15; B400359.
2, spring. © Apr. 2; B414201.
THE FOX AND THE CROW. © National
     Comics Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
     9, Apr.-May. © Feb. 11; B401391.
10, June-July. © Apr. 8; B411917.
11, Aug.-Sep. © June 8; B419998.
FRANCE AMERIQUE. © Tricolor Publi-
     cations, inc.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
67, Jan. 4. © Dec. 31, 1952; B392601.
68, Jan. 11. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice:
        1952); B394098.
     69, Jan. 18. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
B394973.
     70, Jan. 25. © Jan. 21; B395623.
     71, Feb. 1. © Jan. 28; B396438.
72, Feb. 8. © Feb. 4; B398459.
73, Feb. 15. © Feb. 11; B398843.
74, Feb. 22. © Feb. 18; B401476.
     75, Mar. 1. © Feb. 25; B401477.
  v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 8. © Mar. 4; B402905.

2, Mar. 15. © Mar. 11; B404177.

3, Mar. 22. © Mar. 19; B405152.
     5, Mar. 29. © Mar. 25; B406574.

5, Apr. 5. © Apr. 2; B408210.

6, Apr. 12. © Apr. 9; B413326.

7, Apr. 19. © Apr. 16; B410510.
     9, May 3. © Apr. 23; B412398.

9, May 3. © Apr. 29; B413168.

10, May 10. © May 7; B413878.

11, May 17. © May 14; B415704.

12, May 24. © May 21; B416872.
     12, May 21, © May 21; B410924.
14, June 7. © June 4; B419642.
15, June 14. © June 10; B420644.
16, June 21. © June 18; B421210.
      17, June 28. © June 25; B422518.
THE FRANKLIN INSTITUTE. JOURNAL.
      © The Franklin Institute of the State of
     Pennsylvania.
   v. 254, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 19; B392870.
v. 255, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B399930.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404370.
3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B410803.
4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413995.
```

```
6, June. © June 15; B421611.
FRANKLIN MENTIONS. © Franklin Mort-
  gage & Title Insurance Co. 1952,
    Dec. © Dec. 18; B393234.
  1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 31; B401491.
     Feb. © Feb. 17; B403867.
Mar. © Mar. 30 (in notice: 1952);
       B411820.
     Apr. © Apr. 22; B413401.
     May. © May 29; B418473.
THE FRANKLIN NEWS. © Franklin Society
     Federal Savings & Loan Association.
  v. 30, 1953, no.

1, winter. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394539.

2, spring. © Apr. 1, 1953; B407417.
FRANKLIN OFFSET CATALOG DIGEST.
     © Rhoda A. Porte.
   1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 20; B398576.
    Feb. © Feb. 10; B400922.
Mar. © Mar. 20; B407940.
Apr. © Apr. 10; B410821.
May. © May 10; B416543.
     June. © June 10; B421405.
FRANKLIN PRINTING CATALOG DIGEST.
     © Rhoda A. Porte.
   1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 20; B397163.
Feb. © Feb. 10; B399058.
     Mar. © Mar. 20; B407865.
     Apr. © Apr. 10; B410820.
May. © May 10; B416542.
June. © June 10; B421404.
THE FRANKLIN SUCCESS RECORD. © Frank-
     lin Institute. v. 64, 1953. © May 22;
     B417664.
FRAUDS AND ANSWERS. © Hannah Publi-
     cations. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, May-June. © Mar. 25; B408606.
THE FREEMAN. © The Freeman Magazine,
  inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
    7. 3, 1953, no.

8, Jan. 12. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393214.

9, Jan. 26. © Jan. 14, 1953; B394960.

10, Feb. 9. © Jan. 27; B396941.

11, Feb. 23. © Feb. 10; B400442.

12, Mar. 9. © Feb. 24; B401938.

13, Mar. 23. © Mar. 10; B403945.

14, Apr. 6. © Mar. 24; B406505.

15, Apr. 20. © Apr. 7; B409351.

16, May 4. © Apr. 22; B412158.

17, May 18. © May 5; B414215.

18, June 1. © May 19; B416548.

19, June 15. © June 2; B418450.

20, June 29. © June 16; B421192.
THE FRICK SYSTEM. @ Frick Co.
  v. 24, 1953, no.
4, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 23; B401455.
5, Apr.-May. © Apr. 20; B411142.
6, June-July. © June 8; B419682.
FRIDEN NEWS. © Friden Calculating
    Machine Co., inc.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B403745.

2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B401922.

3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408153.

4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B412184.

5, May. © June 4; B419709.
FRIENDS. © Ceco Pub. Co.
     Feb. © Jan. 9; B394050.
    Mar. © Feb. 7; B397954.
Apr. © Mar. 7; B402885.
May. © Apr. 7; B408846.
June. © May 7; B414214.
     July. © June 8; B419753.
FRISKY ANIMALS. © Star Publications, inc.
     1953, no. 53, Mar. @ Jan. 2 (in notice:
     1952); B395062.
```

5, May. © May 18; B416717.

```
FRITZI RITZ (Continuing United comics)
© United Feature Syndicate, inc.
  1953, no.
```

27, Mar.-Apr. @ Jan. 30; B412455. 28, May-June. © Apr. 3; B412456. 29, July-Aug. © June 12; B420320.

FROGMAN COMICS. @ Hillman Periodicals,

inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Mar. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B396307. 10, Apr. © Jan. 30; B399976. 11, May. © Feb. 27; B404979.

FRONT PAGE DETECTIVE. @ Dell Pub. Co.,

inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 47, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395292. 49, Apr. © Feb. 27, 1953; B404802. 50, May. © Mar. 31; B408815. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 1; B414510.

FRONTIER NURSING SERVICE, INC. QUAR-TERLY BULLETIN. @ The Frontier Nursing Service, inc.

v. 28, 1953, no. 3, winter. © Mar. 23; B406539. 4, spring. © June 6; B419825.

2, July. © May 29; B419112.

FRONTIER STORIES. © Fiction House, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 9, summer. © Feb. 24;

FRONTIER TIMES. © J. Marvin Hunter, Sr. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 20; B406911 2, Apr.-June. © Apr. 25; B413060.

FRONTIERS. © The Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia. v. 17, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Jan. 15; B398123. 5, June. © May 15; B417833.

FRONTIERS. © Frontiers Publications. 1952, no. 10, winter. © Dec. 16; B399353.

FRONTLINE COMBAT. © Tiny Tot Comics, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 13, July-Aug. © Feb. 25; B404756. 14, Oct. © June 8; B419703.

FROZEN FOOD CENTER (Continuing Locker management) © Locker Management, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B411540.

4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B414545.

5, May. © Apr. 26; B416298.

6, June. © May 28; B418937.

FUELOIL & OIL HEAT. © Heating Publish-

ers, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B398487. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402064. 3, Mar. @ Mar. 11; 8407687.

4. Apr. & Apr. 13; B412286.

5, May. © May 11; B416281. 6. June. © June 9; B420041,

FUELS AND BURNERS. SEE University of Illinois bulletin, v. 50, no. 64.

FULL CRY. © Estelle H. Walker. v. 15, 1953, no. 12. Jan. @ Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B417842. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952); B417843. 2. Mar. © Mar. 1 (in notice: 1952); B417844. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B421955.

FUN BOOK. © Bulletin Co. 1952. Dec. 28. © Dec. 27; B395287. 1953, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B395288. Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B397709. Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B397710. Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B397711. Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B402142. Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B402143. Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B404921. Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B404922. Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B404922. Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B404923. Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B404924. Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B409159. Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B409158. Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B412271. Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B412272. Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B412272.
Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B414490.
Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B414491.
Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B414492.
May 3. © May 2; B414493.
May 10. © May 9; B416197.
May 17. © May 16; B416599.
May 24. © May 23; B417469.
May 31. © May 30; B417470.
June 7. © June 6; B420075.
June 14. © June 13; B420076.

FUN WITH CHILDREN. © Blanche Brooks; Dorothy H. Cohen; Helen Sheingold. v. 2, 1952, no.

8, Nov. © Nov. 3; B392596. 9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392597. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393216.

FUNNY ANIMALS. SEE Fawcett's funny animals.

FUNNY BONE; Scotch and sofa. © W. J. Smith Pub. Corp. 1953, spring-summer. © Mar. 31; B409397.

FUNNY FILMS. @ Michel Publications, inc. 1953, no.

22, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 9; B395251. 23, May-June. © Mar. 6; B405016. 24, July-Aug. © May 6; B414623.

FUNNY STUFF. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

71, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 14; B401395.

72, May-June. © Mar. 11; B406351. 73, July-Aug. © May 6; B416082.

FUR DESIGN GUILD. © The Garment Fashion Pub. Corp. v. 22, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Nov. 25; B398484.

v. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no. 1, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405730 2, Apr. © Mar. 25; B413555. 3, May. © Apr. 25; B416271.

THE FUR FARMING JOURNAL. © Olive May Cook & Ernest J. Cook (The Fur Farming Journal) v. 5, 1953, no. 3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 10; B398853.

FURIOSO. © Reed Whittemore. v. 7, 1952, no. 4, fall. © Oct. 1; B405851. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 1; B405852.

FUSION FACTS. © Stoody Co. v. 14, 1952, no. 8, fall. © Dec. 22; B393279. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Mar. 16; B407426. 2, spring. © May 18; B417920.

FUTURE. © United States Junior Chamber of Commerce. v. 15, 1953, no. 6, June. © May 28; B418943.

FUTURE-SCIENCE FICTION STORIES. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393819. 6, Mar. © Jan. 16, 1953; B396082. 6, Mar. © Jan. 16, 1953; B39
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, May. © Mar. 6; B402884.
2, July. © Apr. 21; B413603.
3, Sep. © June 2; B420342.

FUTURES MARKET SERVICE. © Commodity Research Bureau, inc.

v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395457. 1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395457.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9, 1953; B399345.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B399346.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B395945.
5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B396966.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B402671.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B402672.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B400230.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B400930. 9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 28; B409058. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B406130.

10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B406130.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B409379.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B409380.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 2; B415466.
15, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B415466.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B416869.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B410739.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B412208.
18, May 4. © May 1; B416868.
19, May 11. © May 8; B418109.
20, May 18. © May 15; B418110.
21, May 25. © May 22; B418111.
23, June 8. © June 5; B420261.
24, June 15. © June 12; B42164.
25, June 22. © June 19; B421960.
26, June 29. © June 26; B422460.

```
GE ELECTRONIC TUBE HAM NEWS (Title on
    appl.: General Electric tube ham news "Ham news") © General Electric Co.
  v. 7, 1952, no.
    5, Sep.-Oct. © Sep. 4; B394562.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 3; B394563.
  v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 27; B420704.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 23; B420705.
```

GE WELDING ARCS. © General Electric Co. v. 19, 1953, no.

1, Mar. (On cover: Welding Sales Corp. 1, Mar. (On cover; Welding Sales Corp. bldg. picture) © Jan. 30; B397957.

1, Mar. (On cover: Welder picture) © Jan. 30; B397958.

2, May. © Mar. 26; B408833.

3, July (special ed.) © May 27; B418917.

THE GF NEWS. © The General Fireproofing

1952. Dec. © Dec. 22; B405917. 1953, Mar. © Mar. 18; B410232.

G. I. COMBAT. © Comic Magazines. v, 1, 1953, no. 5, Apr. © Jan. 2; B394451. 5, May. © Feb. 4; B401778.
7, June. © Mar. 11; B406884.
8, July. © Apr. 15; B412473.
9, Sep. © June 10; B420083.

G. I. JOE. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 20, Apr. © Jan. 9; B400090. 21, May. © Feb. 10; B402031. 22, June. © Mar. 10; B408455. 23, July. © Apr. 10; B412857. 24, Aug. © May 8; B418215. 25, Sep. © June 9; B420321.

G. I. SWEETHEARTS (Continuing Diary loves) © Comic Magazines.

v. 1, 1953, no. 32, June. © Mar. 4; B404255. 33, Aug. © Apr. 8; B410293.

GM FOLKS. @ General Motors Corp., Employe Relations Staff. 7. 15, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 28; B396962. 12, Dec. © Nov. 28; B396962. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396963. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28; B396964. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402931. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B408163. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413845. 6, June. © May 29; B419188.

G-MEN DETECTIVE. © Better Publications. inc. v. 38, 1953, no. 3, winter. © Nov. 28,

1952; B396212. GP. © The American Academy of General

Practice. v. 7, 1953, no. 7, 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394972.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400976.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404176.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410732.
5, May. © May 1; B415694.
6, June. © June 1; B420619.

GABBY. © Comic Favorites, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, July. © Mar. 6; B409438.

THE GADFLY. © The Great Books Foundation, v. 4, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393425.

7, 4, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 15; B409451. 7, Feb. © Feb. 15; B405234. 8, Mar. © Mar. 15; B409452.

GAFFER. SEE Corning Glass Works gaffer.

GAFFER-NEWS. SEE Corning gaffer-news.

GALAXY SCIENCE FICTION. @ Galaxy Pub. Corp.

5, Feb. © Jan. 9; B394191. 6, Mar. © Feb. 13; B399037. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Mar. 13; B404197. 2, May. © Apr. 10; B409328. 3, June. © May 25; B413752. 4, July. © May 28; B417665. 5, Aug. © June 18; B420660.

IL GALLONE. © Gambarelli & Davitto, inc.

v. 3, 1953, no. 25, gennaio. © Jan. 23; B395990. 26, febbraio. © Feb. 25; B401337. 20, febbraio. © Feb. 22; B401337 27, marzo. © Mar. 18; B404776. 28, aprile. © Mar. 30; B406582. 29, maggio. © May 11; B415003. 30, guigno. © June 17; B421375.

GANDY GOOSE, © St. John Pub. Co.

1, Mar. © Jan. 6; B398233. 2, May. © Mar. 10; B407319. 3, July. © May 12; B416173.

GANG BUSTERS. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

33, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394031. 33, Apr.-May. © Feb. 16, 1953; B403171. 34, June-July. © Apr. 13; B413684. 35, Aug.-Sep. © June 15; B421770.

GANG WORLD. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Nov. 14, 1952; B393486.

GANGSTERS AND GUN MOLLS. © Realistic Comics, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, June. © Apr. 8; B392973.

GARDEN CENTER OF GREATER CINCINNA-TI. BULLETIN. © Garden Center of Greater Cincinnati. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B397132.

THE GARDEN CLUB OF AMERICA. BULLETIN. © The Garden Club of America. v. 41, 1953,

1, Jan. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952); B400007. 2, Mar. © Mar. 3 (in notice: 1952); B411396.

GARDEN SUPPLY MERCHANDISER. © Monumental Press, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B416080. 5, May. © May 20; B418498. 6, June. © June 10; B422325.

GAS ABSTRACTS. © Institute of Gas Technology. v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B396175. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B400921. 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B406520. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412912. 5, May. © May 22; B421190.

GAS HEAT. © Heating Publishers, inc. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B395256. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7, B593230. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B400011. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404978. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410261. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B414275. 6, June. © June 1; B418565.

GASTROENTEROLOGY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

. 22, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397141. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B402951

2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B403907. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B406592. 4, Apr. © May 27; B419816.

v. 24, 1953, no. 1, May. © June 9; B421090.

THE GAVEL. © National Secretary of Sigma Delta Rho, Thorrel B. Fest.

v. 35, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 20; B399142, 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406104. 4, May. © May 20; B418306.

GEISTIGES LEBEN (Spiritual life) © Felix Schmidt.

Schmidt.
v. 12, 1953, no.
135, Januar. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396692.
136, Februar. © Jan. 30, 1953; B401701.
137, Mårz. © Feb. 28; B405829.
138, April. © Mar. 31; B409995.
139, Mai. © Apr. 30; B414365.
140, Juni. © May 29; B419014.

GEMS AND GEMOLOGY. © Gemological Institute of America.

v. 7, 1952, no. 6, summer. © Nov. 18; B394252. 7, fall. © Dec. 31; B397908. 8, winter, 1952-1953. @ Mar. 11, 1953;

B405731.

v. 7, 1953, no. 9, spring. © Apr. 29; B416639.

GENE AUTRY COMICS. © Gene Autry. v. 1, 1952, no. 70, Dec. © Nov. 10; B393174.

70, Bec. © Nov. 10; B393174.
v. 1, 1953, no.
71, Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398173.
72, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B401684.
73, Mar. © Feb. 10; B408478.
74, Apr. © Mar. 10; B411461.

75, May. © Apr. 10; B414148. 76, June. © May 12; B420103. 77, July. © June 9; B421150.

GENE AUTRY'S CHAMPION. © Gene Autry. 1953, no. 9, Feb.-Apr. © Dec. 23, 1952; B397091.

10, May-July. © Mar. 24, 1953; B412871.

GENERAL DIGEST. SECOND SERIES.

© West Pub. Co. v. 19, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 31; B396818. v. 19, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 30; B401064.

4, Jan. © Jan. 30; B401064. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 26; B405769. 2, Mar. © Mar. 30; B411499. 3, Apr. © Apr. 29; B414568. 4, May. © May 28; B419216.

GENERAL ELECTRIC ELECTRONIC TUBE HAM NEWS. SEE GE electronic tube ham

GENERAL ELECTRIC REVIEW. © General Electric Co.

2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B394037. 2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B402904. 3, May. © May 1; B416890.

GENERAL FEDERATION CLUBWOMAN. © General Federation of Women's Clubs. v. 33, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952); B400559. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952);

B404969.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B409453. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412759. 5, May. © May 6; B416057.

GENERAL MILLS HORIZONS. © General Mills, inc. 1953, winter. © Jan. 21; B415230.

GENERAL NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING SERVICE. © Stamps-Conhaim-Whitehead, inc.

1952. winter, 1952-1953. © Oct. 25; B393282.

```
GENERAL NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING
      SERVICE, Cont'd.
     1953.
    spring, © Feb. 1; B417007, summer. © May 1; B421411. Monthly merchandise section.
       Nov. © Oct. 1; B393281
       Dec. © Nov. 1; B407163.
    1953.
      1953,
Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B395073.
Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B417003.
Mar. © Feb. 1; B417004.
Apr. © Mar. 1; B417005.
May. © Apr. 1; B417006.
June. © May 1; B421409.
      July. © June 1; B421410.
GENERAL PRACTICE CLINICS. SEE Inter-
      national record of medicine; a journal of advanced experimental and clinical reports
      and General practice clinics.
THE GENERAL RADIO EXPERIMENTER.
      @ General Radio Co.
   v. 27, 1952, no.
   7, Dec. © Dec. 30; B397188.
v. 27, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Jan. 30; B404825.
9, Feb. © Feb. 27; B407785.
      10, Mar. © Mar. 27; B411333.
11, Apr. © Apr. 30; B417420.
12, May. © May 28; B420624.
GENERALS OF THE ARMY. © T. M. Dun-
leavy, d.b.a. Dunleavy Pub. Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 17; B400347.
2, Mar. © Mar. 18; B405109.
3, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412667.
4, May. © May 26; B417903.
   HE GENERATOR. © The Babcock &
      Wilcox Co.
   v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 20; B407605.
2, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413753.
GENETIC PSYCHOLOGY MONOGRAPHS.
© The Journal Press.
v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 20; B397597.
GENIUS AT WORK. @ Thos. J. O'Kane.
  1952, no.

19. © Nov. 15; B393894.

1953, no.

20. © Feb. 25; B405119.

21. © May 15; B422599.
GENTRY, @ Reporter Publications, inc.
      1953, no. 6, spring. @ Mar. 2; B402682.
GENTRY SERENADER. © Gentry, a Division of Consolidated Grocers Corp.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
     7, 4, 1933, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 13; B395213.
6, Feb. © Feb. 16; B400920.
7, Mar. © Mar. 25; B406502.
8, Apr. © Apr. 28; B413136.
9, May. © May 20; B416893.
10, June. © June 19; B421374.
GEOGRAPHIA; revue d'informations et
   d'actualités géographiques. © Geographia.
1952, nº
      14, novembre. © Nov. 1; BF0-430.
15, décembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-431.
   1953, no
     16, janvier. © Jan. 1; BF0-451.
17, fevrier. © Feb. 1; BF01452.
18, mars. © Mar. 1; BF0-480.
19, avril. © Apr. 1; BF0-564.
20, mai. © May 1; BF0-565.
GEOGRAPHIC SCHOOL BULLETINS.
© National Geographic Society.
   v. 31, 1952, no.
  v. 31, 1952, no.
10, Dec. 8. © Dec. 4; B399948.
11, Dec. 15. © Dec. 11; B399949.
v. 31, 1953, no.
12, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B399950.
13, Jan. 12. © Jan. 8; B399951.
14, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B399952.
15, Jan. 26. © Jan. 22; B399953.
16, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B399954.
17, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B399955.
18, Feb. 16. © Feb. 12; B416089.
```

```
19, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B416090.
20, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B416091.
21, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B416092.
      21, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B416092.
22, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B416093.
23, Mar. 23. © Mar. 19; B416094.
24, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B416095.
25, Apr. 13. © Apr. 9; B416096.
26, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B416097.
27, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B416098.
28, May 4. © May 1; B416099.
29, May 11. © May 8; B416100.
30, May 18. © May 15; B416101.
  THE GEOGRAPHICAL REVIEW. © American
      Geographical Society of New York.
    v. 43, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396844.
2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410854.
 GEOPHYSICS. © The Society of Exploration
      Geophysicists.
    1, Jan. © Feb. 25; B410435.
2, Apr. © May 12; B419191.
 THE GEORGE WASHINGTON LAW REVIEW.
      © The George Washington University,
    v. 21, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 20; B410377.
2, Dec. © Dec. 5; B396299.
   2, Dec. © Dec. 5; B396299, v. 21, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 20; B403825, 4, Mar. © Mar. 15; B412579, 5, Apr. © Apr. 20; B418556.
      6, June. © June 16; B421423.
 THE GEORGETOWN LAW JOURNAL. © The
     Georgetown Law Journal Association.
   v. 41, 1952, no.
     1, Nov. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401854.
   v. 41, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Apr. 9; B413975.
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY ALUMNI MAGAZINE. © Georgetown University
     Alumni Magazine.
  Alumni Magazine.
v. 5, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 15; B400344.
6, Mar. © Mar. 15; B409322.
v. 6, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 15; B418474.
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER. BULLETIN. © The Bulletin, Georgetown University Medical Center.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     3, Jan. © Jan. 13; B399031.
4, Mar. © Mar. 13; B405310.
5, May. © May 13; B418419.
THE GEORGIA REVIEW. © The University
  of Georgia.
v. 6, 1952, no.
3, fall. © Sep. 15; B394484.
4, winter. © Dec. 21; B394485.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Mar. 16; B407684.
2, June. © June 15; B421422.
GERALD MCBOING BOING AND THE NEAR-
     SIGHTED MR. MAGOO. © Columbia
     Pictures Corp.
   1953, no.
     3, Feb.-Apr. © Jan. 6; B397093.
4, May-July. © Apr. 10; B412872.
GERIATRICS. @ Lancet Publications, inc.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
    2, Feb. © Mar. 4; B406036.
3, Mar. © Apr. 1; B410282.
5, May. © May 15; B418644.
THE GERMANIC REVIEW. © Columbia
     University Press.
  v. 27, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 3; B398253.
  v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 16; B404801.
2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414311.
GEYER'S TOPICS. @ Andrew Geyer, inc.
  v. 114, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 20; B395307.
  v. 115, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B397909.
2, Feb. © Jan. 24, 1953; B401852.
```

```
3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B406014.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410174.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B418557.
      6, June. © May 28; B421425.
 GHOST COMICS. @ Fiction House, inc.
      6, spring. © Jan. 30; B399493.
7. © Apr. 29; B414298.
GHOST RIDER. © Magazine Enterprises.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Mar. © Jan. 20; B396186.
12, May-June. (A-1, no. 80) © Mar. 17;
GIANT WESTERN. @ Best Publications, inc.
   v. 11, 1953, no.
     1, Feb. © Dec. 5, 1952; B397730.
2, Apr. © Jan. 27, 1953; B405104.
3, June. © Apr. 7; B417679.
THE GIDEON. © The Gideons International.
   7, Feb. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952); B399248.
7, Feb. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952); B402734.
8, Mar. © Mar. 9 (in notice: 1952);
     8, Mar. © Mar. 9 (in notice; 18407685.
9, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411397.
10, May. © May 7; B416641.
11, June. © June 4; B420039.
THE GIFT AND ART BUYER. @ Andrew
  THE GIFT AND ART BUYER. © Geyer, inc. v. 49, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 6; B395490. v. 48, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B395308. v. 49, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B401853. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B410175. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B410176. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B414300. 5, May. © May 6; B419460.
GIGGLE COMICS. @ Creston Publications
     Corp.
   1953, no.
     88, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 23; B397659.
89, May-June. © Mar. 20; B407875.
90, July-Aug., © May 20; B416576.
THE GILCRAFTER. @ Gilbert Paper Co.
  v. 17, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B409313.

2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B409314.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409315.
GINGER @ Close-Up, inc
  v. 1, 1952, no.
5. © Dec. 30; B400023.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
6, summer. © June 12; B420803.
GIRL CONFESSIONS. @ Cornell Pub. Corp.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
23, Feb. © Nov. 24, 1952; B394333.
24, Mar. © Dec. 23; B397628.
25, Apr. © Jan. 24, 1953; B407345.
26, June. © Feb. 24; B406062.
GIRL CONFESSIONS. @ Zenith Pub. Corp.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
27, Aug. © Apr. 24; B415305.
GIRLS' LOVE STORIES. @ Signal Pub. Co.
  1953, no.
    22, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 21; B397788.
23, May-June. © Mar. 18; B407713.
24, July-Aug. © May 20; B419480.
GIRLS' ROMANCES. @ Signal Pub. Co.
   1953, no.
    19, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393309.
20, Apr.-May. © Feb. 23, 1953; B405384.
21, June-July. © Apr. 22; B414415.
THE GIVAUDANIAN. © Givaudan-Delawanna,
    inc.
  1952.
    Dec. © Dec. 23; B393349.
   1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 30; B400008,
Feb. © Feb. 25; B405233,
Mar. © Mar. 25; B410177,
Apr. © Apr. 17; B412592,
May. © May 22; B418558.
```

```
64
GIVE US THIS VALLEY. SEE Readers review.
     v. 4. no. 3.
GLAMOROUS ROMANCES. © A. A. Wyn, inc.
  1953, no.
    68, Apr. © Jan. 14; B396191.
69, June. © Mar. 6; B407170.
70, Aug. © Apr. 29; B414886.
GLAMOUR. © The Condé Nast Publications,
  v. 28, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B392858.
6, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B397810.
  v. 29, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Feb. 20; B403346.

2, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409440.

3, May. © Apr. 21; B411431.

4, June. © May 19; B418259.
    5, July. © June 19; B422293.
GLASS DIGEST. @ Ashlee Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 31, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B393338.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 17; B397692.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406164.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409433.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412551.
5, May. © May 22; B416516.
    6, June. © June 19; B421525.
THE GLASS INDUSTRY. © The Ogden Pub.
    Co.
  v. 34, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397869.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B3976093.

2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B403093.

3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B405700.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412298.

5, May. © May 13; B416164.

6, June. © June 12; B421117.
GLASSWARE HIGHLIGHTS. © Fostoria Glass
  1953, no.
    1, © Jan. 15; B400919.
2. © Mar. 2; B402858.
3. © Apr. 1; B410873.
GLASSWARE HIGHLIGHTS. © Fostoria
```

### Glassware Co. 1953, no.

4. © May 6; B418284. 5. © June 9; B419766.

GLASTECHNISCHE BERICHTE; Zeitschrift für Glaskunde. © Verlag der Deutschen

für Glaskunde. © Verlag der Deutsch glastechnischen Gesellschaft. 25. Jahrg., 1952, Heft 7, Juli. © July 30; BF0-412. 8, August. © Aug. 30; BF0-413. 9, September. © Sep. 30; BF0-414. 10, Oktober. © Oct. 30; BF0-415. 11, November. © Nov.30; BF0-457. 12, Dezember. © Dec. 31; BF0-458. 26. Jahrg., 1953, Heft 1. Januar. © Jan. 31: BF0-558.

1, Januar. © Jan. 31; BF0-558.
2, Februar. © Feb. 28; BF0-559.
3, März. © Mar. 31; BF0-560.
4, April. © Apr. 30; BF0-561.

GO-GETTER MAGAZINE, © Chrysler Corporation. v. 2, 1953, no.

1. © Jan. 19; B396193. 2. © Mar. 23; B407908. 3. © May 26; B419725.

THE GOALS OF ECONOMIC LIFE. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 778.

GODFREY'S LET'S LIVE. @ Godfrey Thomas Pub. Co. v. 21, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 21; B395953. 3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B401468.

5, Mar. © Mar. 24; B406508. 5, May. © Apr. 22; B412181. 6, June. © May 20; B416876. 7, July. © June 23; B422170.

GOLD BOND DIRECT WIRE. © J. B. Pub. Co. 1953.

Feb. © Jan. 10; B397492. Mar. © Feb. 6; B400840. Apr. © Mar. 2; B406398.

```
May. © Mar. 31; B412245.
June. © May 1; B414442.
July. © June 1; B419582.
THE GOLDEN LOTUS. © The Golden Lotus
   Press.
v. 9, 1952, no.
10, Dec. © Jan. 12, 1953; B394182.
   10, Bec. © Jan. 12, 1953; B394182
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 28; B402161.
2, Mar. © Mar. 31; B407450.
3, Apr. © May 4; B413451.
4, May-June. © June 6; B419681.
THE GOLDSMITH WASHINGTON SERVICE.
  © Theo. R. Goldsmith, inc. 1952, no. 408, Dec. 6. © Dec. 6; B401360, 409, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B401361.
```

409, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B401361.
1953, no.
410, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B401362.
411, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B401363.
412, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B401364.
413, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B401365.
414, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B418890.
415, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B418891.

416, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B418892, 417, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B418893, 418, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B418894, 419, May 9. © May 9; B418895, 420, May 23. © May 23; B418896.

v. 3, 1952, no. 5, Sep. © Aug. 15; B403890. 6, Dec. © Nov. 5; B397926. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, May. © Apr. 1; B413623.

2, June. © May 13; B415920.

3, July. © June 10; B420237.

GOLF DIGEST. @ Golf Digest, inc.

THE GOLFER. © American Women's Voluntary Services, inc., of California. v. 4, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395465.

9, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407181. 10, Apr. © Apr. 17; B411855. 11, May. © May 4; B413853. 12, June. © June 18; B421406.

GOLFING. © Golfing Publications, inc.

1, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407843. 2, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412207.

GOOD HEALTH. @ Good Health Pub. Co.

NOOD HEALTH. © GOOD HEALTH. V. 88, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B396417.

2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B400342.

3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404490.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B409947.

5, May. © May 8; B418900.

GOOD HEALTH GUIDE. © The Institute of Microbiology, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, 1st quarter. © Feb. 16; B401348.

GOOD HOUSEKEEPING, © The Hearst Corp. v. 135, 1952, no.

v. 135, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Nov. 20; B395026. v. 136, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B400475. 2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400476. 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B410395. 4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410396.

GOOD NEIGHBORS UNLIMITED. @ Bill Sharpe, v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B396369.

THE GOOD NEWS. @ Ambassador College.

v. 2, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393213. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B395314.

GOOD NEWS. © C.O.O.P. Publication Committee. v. 1, 1951, no. 2, Nov. © Oct. 22, 1951; B393914.

THE GOSPEL TRUMPET. © Gospel Trumpet Co. v. 73, 1953, no.

9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B402857. 19, May 9. © May 9; B420659.

GOTITAS DE ORO. © Nazarene Pub. House, Spanish Dept. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © July 1; B409074.

GOULD BATTERY NEWS, © Gould-National Batteries, inc. Batteries, inc.
v. 20, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B397174.
9, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B398443.
10, Mar. © Feb. 15; B405287.
11, Apr. © Mar. 15; B410692.
12, May. © Apr. 15; B413740.
v. 21, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 15; B419768.

THE GOURD SEED. © The Gourd Society of America, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 4; B402560.

GOURMET. © Gourmet, inc. v. 12, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B399354. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400639. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405870. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408698. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410406. 5, May. © May 1; B414472.

GOURMET. @ Gourmet, inc.

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1952, no. 171, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B396751. 172, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B396753. 1953, no.

1953, no.
173, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B396752.
174, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B400292.
175, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B400293.
176, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B407007.
177, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B407008.
178, Mar. 17; © Mar. 17; B407009.
179, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411565.
180, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415429.
181, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B415430.
182, May 12. © May 12; B419323.
182a, May 19. © May 19; B419324.
183, May 28. © May 28; B419325.
184, June 9. © June 9; B4215600.

THE GRACE LOG. © W. R. Grace & Co.

1. Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 12; B397910. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 23; B410178. 3, May-June. © May 29; B419326.

GRACE PULPIT. @ Charles L. Allen. 1953, no. 6, May. © Apr. 24; B414453 THE GRADE TEACHER. © The Educational

HE GRADE TEACHER. © The Educational Pub. Corp. v. 70, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Jan. 4 (in notice: 1952); B396288. 7, Mar. © Feb. 4; B401843. 8, Apr. © Mar. 4; B406888. 9, May. © Apr. 1; B410169.

10, June. © May 4; B414291. GRAND HOTEL. © Casa editrice universo. anno 7, 1952, n.
333, novembre 8. © Nov. 8; BF0-416

333, novembre 8, © Nov. 8; BF0-416, 334, novembre 15, © Nov. 15; BF0-417. 335, novembre 22, © Nov. 22; BF0-418. 336, novembre 29, © Nov. 29; BF0-420. 337, dicembre 6, © Dec. 6; BF0-421. 338, dicembre 13, © Dec. 13; BF0-422. 339, dicembre 20, © Dec. 20; BF0-454. 340, dicembre 27, © Dec. 27; BF0-455.

anno 8, 1953, n. 341, gennaio 3. © Jan. 3; BF0-456

341, gennaio 3. © Jan. 3; BF0-456.
342, gennaio 10. © Jan. 10; BF0-459.
343, gennaio 17. © Jan. 17; BF0-460.
344, gennaio 24. © Jan. 24; BF0-461.
345, gennaio 31. © Jan. 31; BF0-462.
346, febbraio 7. © Feb. 7; BF0-463.
347, febbraio 14. © Feb. 14; BF0-464.
348, febbraio 21. © Feb. 21; BF0-465.
349, febbraio 28. © Feb. 28; BF0-466.
350, marzo 7. © Mar. 7; BF0-495.
351, marzo 14. © Mar. 14; BF0-496.
352, marzo 21. © Mar. 21; BF0-497.
353, marzo 21. © Mar. 28; BF0-503.
354, aprile 4. © Apr. 4; BF0-504.
355, aprile 11. © Apr. 11; BF0-505.
356, aprile 18. © Apr. 18; BF0-567.
357, aprile 25. © Apr. 25; BF0-568.
358, maggio 2. © May 2; BF0-569.
anno 8, 1953, n.

anno 8, 1953, n.

359, maggio 9. © May 9; BF0-594. 360, maggio 16. © May 16; BF0-595. 361, maggio 23. © May 23; BF0-596.

```
GRANT GAME, @ W. T. Grant Co.
    v. 33, 1952, no.
    10, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393350.
v. 34, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. @ Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952); B399970.
      7, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in hotice: 1952);
2, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 16; B414265.
3, Apr. © Apr. 16; B414266.
4, May. © May 13; B419461.
5, June. © June 13; B422192.
 THE GRAPEVINE. SEE The Roylyn grape-
  GRAPHIC; a magazine for Rockford. © Gene
    Clift.
v. 1, 1953, no.
      1, Feb. @ Jan. 15; B395988.
     1, Feb. © Jan. 12; B353565.
2, Mar. © Feb. 20; B402678.
3, Apr. © Mar. 19; B405321.
4, May. © Apr. 20; B413159.
5, June. © May 20; B422445.
 GRAPHIC CHILDREN'S SERVICE. @ Sholar
     Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Jan. 25; B408692.
 GRAPHIC MODE FOR BOYS. © Sholar Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, spring.
      © Jan. 25; B407221.
 GRAPHIC MODE FOR MEN. @ Sholar
     Services, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Jan. 15; B408693.
 GRAPHIC MODE IN CURTAINS AND
     DRAPERIES. © Sholar Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 1;
     B407223.
GRAPHIC MODE IN FURNITURE. © Sholar Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, spring.
     © Jan. 15; B407222.
 GRAPHIC STOCKS. © Graphic Financial
     Charts Co.
   v. 9, 1953, no.
     1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 12; B400491.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 10; B403963.
3, May-June. © May 11; B415005.
THE GRAVURE TECHNICAL ASSOCIATION
     BULLETIN. @ Gravure Technical Associa-
     tion, inc. v. 3, 1952, no. 2, Dec. @ Dec. 31;
     B394067.
GREAT GUNS, SEE Andy Palmer's great
     guns.
GREAT LOVER ROMANCES. © Toby Press,
    inc.
   1953, no.
    9, Apr. © Dec. 26, 1952; B400258.
10, June. © Feb. 27, 1953; B402331.
11, Aug. © Apr. 27; B412383.
GREATER PHILADELPHIA MAGAZINE.
    @ Municipal Publications, inc.
  © Municipal Publications, inc
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B394573.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B398140.
3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B403961.
4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409084.
5, May. © May 7; B414841.
    6, June. © June 10; B421324.
GREATER SALES. © Metro Associated
    Services, inc.
  1951,
    Aug. © July 10; B420720.
Sep. © Aug. 10; B420721.
  1952,
    Jan. © Dec. 10, 1951; B404082.
Feb. © Jan. 10, 1952; B404083.
Mar. © Feb. 10; B404084.
   Mar. © Feb, 10; B404084.
Apr. © Mar. 10; B404085.
May. © Apr. 10; B404086.
June. © May 10; B404087.
July. © June 10; B404088.
Aug. © July 10; B404089.
Sep. © Aug. 10; B404090.
THE GREEN THUMB. © The Colorado
  Forestry & Horticulture Association, v. 10, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396719.

2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401777.

3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406882.

4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411429.

5, May. © Apr. 30; B415604.
    6, June. © May 28; B419107.
```

```
GREEN THUMB, @ Green Thumb Publisher,
           inc
        v. 3, 1952, no.
           2, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 29; B396230.
       v. 3, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B401464.

4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B416840.

5, May. © Apr. 29; B414217.

6, June. © June 1; B419592.
   GREENWICH REAL ESTATE SALES. © Edson
           & Edson, inc.
       1952.
          Nov. © Dec. 15; B396240.
Dec. © Jan. 15, 1953; B400469.
       1953.
          953,
Jan. © Feb. 15; B402880.
Feb. © Mar. 15; B410728.
Mar. © Apr. 15; B412628.
Apr. © May 15; B416925.
  GREYHOUND KEEN OBSERVER; nightly
           sports digest. © A. R. DeFrancisco, v. 1953, no. 1, June 4. © June 4; B421847.
  GREYHOUND RACING RECORD. @ Grey-
          hound Publications, inc.
      hound Publications, inc.
v. 6, 1952, no.
48, Nov. 28. © Nov. 21; B399407.
49, Dec. 5. © Nov. 28; B399408.
50, Dec. 12. © Dec. 5; B399409.
51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 12; B399410.
52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 19; B399411.
      52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 19; B399411.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 26, 1952; B407607.
2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2, 1953; B407608.
3, Jan. 16, © Jan. 9; B407609.
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B407610.
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B407611.
6, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B407612.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B407613.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13: B407614
        7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B407613.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B407614.
9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B407615.
10, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B407616.
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B412220.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B412221.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B412222.
14, Apr. 3. © Mar. 27; B412223.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B412224.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B412225.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B412226.
 THE GRIFFIN. © The Readers' Subscription.
         v. 1, 1951, no. 1. © Nov. 5; B413643.
 THE GRIFFITH LETTER. © B. Barret
         Griffith & Co., inc.
     1952,
         Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B392548.
     1953,
        Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B395194.
Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B395952.
Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B401985.
         Mar. 5. @ Mar. 5; B402881.
        Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B405094.
Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B406554.
        Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B406554.
Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B413604.
Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B410746.
Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B416839.
May 6. © May 6; B414185.
May 19. © May 19; B418236.
May 29. © May 29; B419179.
        June 4. © June 4; B420269.
June 18. © June 18; B421373.
June 25. © June 25; B422511.
GRIT. © Grit Pub. Co.
v. 71, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 4. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393636.
5, Jan. 11. © Jan. 6, 1953; B393637.
6, Jan. 18. © Jan. 13; B395674.
       8, Feb. 1. © Jan. 20; B395675.

9, Feb. 8. © Feb. 3; B397363.

10, Feb. 15. © Feb. 10; B398736.

11, Feb. 22. © Feb. 17; B399738.
       12, Mar. 1. © Feb. 24; B401203.

13, Mar. 8. © Mar. 3; B402443.

14, Mar. 15. © Mar. 10; B403624.

15, Mar. 22. © Mar. 17; B404640.

16, Mar. 29. © Mar. 24 (on appl.: 1963);
           B406650.
        17, Apr. 5. © Mar. 31; B407506.
      17, Apr. 5. © Mar. 31; B407506.
18, Apr. 12. © Apr. 7; B409750.
19, Apr. 19. © Apr. 14; B409751.
20, Apr. 26. © Apr. 21; B411034.
21, May 3. © Apr. 28; B412042.
22, May 10. © May 5; B414711.
23, May 17. © May 12; B414712.
```

```
24, May 24. © May 19; B415823.
25, May 31. © May 26; B417158.
26, June 7. © June 2; B420462.
27, June 14. © June 9; B420463.
28, June 21. © June 16; B420933.
29, June 28. © June 23; B422072.
 GRITS AND GRINDS. © Norton Co.
    v. 43, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B396678.
   v. 44, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 20; B405391.
      3, Mar. © June 1; B418997.
 GROCERY ADVANCE NEWS. SEE Chain
      store age, grocery advance news.
 THE GROUP. © American Association of
      Group Workers.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412317.
5, June. © June 15; B421435.
 GROWING; for teachers and parents of kindergarten children. © W. L. Jenkins.
    v. 5, 1953, no.
2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B419073.
3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B419074.
      4, July-Sep. © May 1; B419075.
 GUERNSEY BREEDERS' JOURNAL. © The
      American Guernsey Cattle Club.
    v. 87, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396246.

2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 14, 1953; B400044.

3, Feb. 1. © Jan. 29; B400045.

4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B402122.

5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 2; B404908.
      6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 16; B409430.
7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B409431.
8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 17; B412544.
   v. 88, 1953, no.
      1, May 1, © Apr. 29; B415204.
2, May 15, © May 18; B416505.
3, June 1, © May 28; B418342.
      4, June 15. © June 11; B420791.
 GUIDE TO FAIRBANKS. © Charles W. Snedden. 1953, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410710.
 THE GUIDE TO NEW RECORDS. @ Record
      and Radio Phonograph Research, inc.
      Jan. © Jan. 2; B395169.
      Feb. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952); B406907.
 GUIDEPOSTS. © Guideposts Associates, inc.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
     11, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B394399.
12, Feb. © Jan. 13, 1953; B394791.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
     1, Mar. © Feb. 16; B399216.
2, Apr. © Mar. 16; B410228.
     3, May. © Apr. 14; B410229.
4, June. © May 11; B414473.
5, July. © June 10; B420630.
THE GUILD OF CARILLONNEURS IN NORTH AMERICA. BULLETIN. © The Guild of Carillonneurs in North America. v. 7,
     1952, no. 1, Dec. © Feb. 27, 1953;
     B419557.
THE GUITAR REVIEW. © The Society of the
     Classic Guitar, inc. v. 3, 1952, no. 14.
     © Dec. 29; B396095.
GULF COAST CATTLEMAN. © Ralph S.
   Cooper.
v. 17, 1952, no.
  11, Jan. © Jan. 1; B393264.
v. 18, 1952, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 1; B393265.
2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B393266.
    4, June. © June 1; B393267.
5, July. © July 1; B393268.
6, Aug. © Aug. 1; B393269.
8, Oct. © Oct. 1; B393270.
     10, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393271.
  v. 18, 1953, no.
  11, Jan. © Jan. 1; B413733. v. 19, 1953, no.
     3, May. © May 1; B413734.
GUNSMOKE. © Flying Eagle Publications,
  inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
    1, June. © Apr. 10; B411456.
2, Aug. © May 22; B419412.
```

```
THE HFC NEWS. © Household Finance
  Corp.
```

1953, no. 24, Feb. © Feb. 12; B399845.

25, Apr. © Apr. 6; B408835. 26, June. © June 2; B418898.

## HA HA COMICS. © Creston Publications

Corp.
1953, no.
88, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393322.
89, Apr.-May. © Feb. 25, 1953; B405017.
90, June-July. © Apr. 24; B414622.

# HA HA COMICS. SEE ALSO Ja ja munequitos. 1953, no. Hand of Fite @A.A. Wyw, INC 17, Apr. © Jan. 14; B396189. 18, June. © Mar. 13; B407168.

### HANDLING MATERIALS ILLUSTRATED.

© Towmotor Corp. v. 10, 1952, no.

© Nov. 15; B409529.

v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B407217.

2, May. © May 11; B420733.

#### HANDWEAVER AND CRAFTSMAN. © Handweaver & Craftsman, inc.

v. 4, 1952, no.

1, winter, 1952-1953. © Jan. 15, 1953; B397181.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 15; B413646.

### THE HANOVER BANK ESTATE BULLETIN. © The Hanover Bank. v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B405293.

2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 16; B405294.

3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 16; B405295. 4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B421321. 5, May. 15. © May 15; B421322.

6, June 15. © June 15; B421323.

### THE HANOVER PENSION BULLETIN

The Hanover Bank. 1953, June.

© June 15; B421320.

#### HAPPY MARRIAGE. SEE The Woman-Woman's digest, combined with Happy marriage.

## HARDWARE AGE. © The Chilton Co., inc.

v. 170, 1952, no. 13, Dec. 25. © Dec. 23; B393341.

v. 171, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 6; B397726. 2, Jan. 22. © Jan. 20; B401774.

2, Jan. 22. © Jan. 20; B401774. 3, Feb. 5. © Feb. 3; B401775. 4, Feb. 19. © Feb. 18; B405166. 5, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B410086. 6, Mar. 19. © Mar. 18; B410087.

7, Apr. 2. © Mar. 31; B412744.

9, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B412745. 9, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B414983. 10, May 14. © May 13; B416358. 11, May 28. © May 26; B421636.

12, June 11. © June 10; B421637.

#### HARDWARE & HOUSEWARES. © The Irving-Cloud Pub. Co.

v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396103. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402933.

3, Mar. @ Mar. 1; B409075.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413881. 5, May © May 1; B416843. 6, June © June 1; B422552.

#### HARDWARE CONSULTANT (Continuing Hardware consultant & contractor) © National Contract Hardware Association.

v. 17, 1953, no. 7, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407997. 8, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412296. 9, May. © May 8; B416085.

10, June. © June 17; B421772.

### Η

#### HARDWARE CONSULTANT & CONTRACTOR (Continued as Hardware consultant) © National Contract Hardware Association.

v. 17, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397792. 6, Feb. © Feb. 12; B401671.

#### HARDWARE RETAILER. © National Retail Hardware Association.

v. 83, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 8; B394274.

v. 84, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398497. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B400554.

3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B406363. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412297.

5, May. © May 12; B416105. 6. June. © June 11: B421115.

### HARDWARE WORLD. @ Hardware World.

v. 49, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 10; B392861. 12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B392862.

12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B392862. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B397911. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B408731. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B410891. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B416060.

5, May. © May 10; B417691.

#### HARDWOOD MARKET REPORT-LUMBER NEWS LETTER. © George Land.

30, 1952, no.

45, Nov. 15 (Title on appl.: Hardwood mar-

45, Nov. 15 (Title on appl.: Hardwood market report) © Nov. 15; B392556.
46, Nov. 22 (Title on appl.: Hardwood market report) © Nov. 22; B392557.
49, Dec. 13 (Title on appl.: Hardwood market report) © Dec. 13; B392558.
v. 31, 1953, no.

4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B397727. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B404113. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404114.

10, Mar. 14. @ Mar. 14; B409395.

11, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B409396.

14, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B415455. 15, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415456. 19, May 16. © May 16; B418370. 20, May 23. © May 23; B418371.

### THE HARLAN NEWS-ADVERTISER (Title on appl. for no. 12-22; News-advertiser) © The Harlan News-Advertiser.

v. 84, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B394977. 2, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B394978. 5, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B404049.

8, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B404050.
7, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B404051.
8, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B404052.
9, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B404053.
10, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B404054.

10, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B404054.
11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B420865.
12, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B420866.
13, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B420867.
14, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B420868.
15, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B420869.
16, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B420870.
17, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B420871.
18, May 5. © May 5; B420872.
19, May 12. © May 12; B420873.
20, May 19. © May 19; B420874.
21, May 26. © May 26; B420875.
22, June 2. © June 2; B420876.
23, June 9. © June 9; B434454.
24, June 16. © June 16; B434455.
25, June 23. © June 23; B434456.
26, June 30. © June 30; B434457.

26, June 30. © June 30; B434457.

### THE HARLEM HOSPITAL BULLETIN. © The Harlem Hospital Clinical Society,

inc.

v. 5, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Feb. 27; B408666. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 27; B418377.

HARPER HOSPITAL BULLETIN. © Harper Hospital.

v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Jan. 14, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398960.

v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 25; B405114. 2, Mar.-Apr. © May 11; B415001.

#### HARPER'S BAZAAR-JUNIOR BAZAAR.

© The Hearst Corp.

© The Hearst Corp.
v. 86, 1952, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 24; B340105.
3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B344585.
4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B349927.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B355011.
6, June. © May 28; B363482.

6, June. © May 28; B363482.
7, July. © June 19; B366925.
8, Aug. © July 31; B370193.
9, Sep. © Sep. 2; B377201.
10, Oct. © Sep. 30; B385334.
11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B387477.
12, Dec. © Nov. 30; B388943.
v. 87, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B395027.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B398007. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404106. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B407962. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B415037.

6, June. © May 27; B417625.

#### HARPER'S BAZAAR-JUNIOR BAZAAR. Trade supplement. © Hearst Magazines,

inc. 1953.

Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B396893. Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B403179. Mar. © Feb. 17; B403180. Apr. © Mar. 20; B409456. May. © Apr. 20; B414273.

#### HARPER'S MAGAZINE. @ Harper & Bros.

v. 206, 1953, no.

1232, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396704. 1233, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400474.

1234, Mar. © Mar. 4; B404105.

1235, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412361. 1236, May. © May 1; B415036.

1237, June. © June 3; B418676.

### THE HARRIMAN RECORD. © Record Print-

ing Co. v. 88, 1953, no.

7. 88, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B405400.
2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B405401.
3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B405402.
4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B405403.
5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B405404.
6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B405405.
7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B405406.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B405407.
9 Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B405407. 9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B405408. 10, Mar. 5. @ Mar. 5; B405409.

### HARRISERVICE MONTHLY BULLETIN.

© Harriservice.

1952, Nov. © Jan. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B395056. Dec. © Jan. 31; B396906.

1953,

Jan. © Feb. 28; B401982. Feb. © Mar. 30; B407197. Mar. © May 2; B413130.

Apr. © June 2; B418451. THE HARRISON CATALOG OF EP EXTENDED

PLAY-45 RPM RECORDS (Continuing The Harrison catalog of 45 RPM and extended play records) © Record & Radio Phonograph Research, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, June. © May 15; B417926.

THE HARRISON CATALOG OF 45 RPM AND EXTENDED PLAY RECORDS (Continued as The Harrison catalog of EP extended play-45 RPM records) © Record & Radio Pho-

nograph Research, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Feb. 15; B406906. 2, Apr. © Mar. 15; B414915. 3, May. © Apr. 15; B414916.

17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B422433. 18, May 4. © May 4; B422434.

19, May 11. © May 11; B422435.

HEALTH AND SAFETY. © Boy Scouts of

1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 26; B397707. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 5; B405687. 3, May-June. © June 2; B419645.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B399141. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);

HEALTH NOTES. © Scott, Foresman & Co.

12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394574.

2, Feb. 6 Feb. 1 (In notice: B403884. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408347. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414223. 5, May. © May 1; B414224.

HEALTH CULTURE. @ Health Culture Co.. Alice L. S. Turner, sole owner. v. 59, 1952, no.

5, Mar. © Jan. 7; B396306. 6, Apr. © Feb. 9; B403181.

ters Detective, inc.

v. 11, 1953, no.

America. v. 18, 1953, no.

v. 60, 1953, no.

v. 5, 1953, no.

HEADQUARTERS DETECTIVE. © Headquar-

```
9, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412594.
10, May. © May 3; B416277.
11, June. © June 1; B421431.
   THE HARTFORD AGENT. © Hartford Fire
      Insurance Co.
v. 44, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 10; B394810.
      v. 44, 1953, no.
                                                                                                        HAUNT OF FEAR. @ Fables Pub. Co., inc.
        7, Jan. © Jan. 29; B401855.
8, Feb. © Feb. 26; B406019.
9, Mar. © Mar. 26; B411622.
                                                                                                           v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                             18, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 28; B396384.
19, May-June. © Mar. 17; B404489.
20, July-Aug. © June 11; B421087.
        11, May. © May 27; B419874.
  HARVARD ALUMNI BULLETIN. @ Harvard
                                                                                                       HAVASY FORECASTS. © Stephen Havasy. 1953, May 16. © May 20; B419528.
        Bulletin, inc.
     v. 55, 1953, no.
7, Jan. 10. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
B399538.
                                                                                                        HAWAII MEDICAL JOURNAL. @ Hawaii
                                                                                                             Territorial Medical Association.
       8, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                           v. 12, 1953, no.
3, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 2; B403207.
       B403177.
9, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952);
B403178.
                                                                                                             4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 3; B414270.
5, May-June. © June 3; B421432.
      B403178.
10, Feb. 21. © Feb. 20; B406893.
11, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B406894.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B409454.
13, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B412593.
                                                                                                       HAWAIIAN PLANTERS' RECORD. © Hawai-
                                                                                                              ian Sugar Planters' Association. v. 54,
                                                                                                             1953, no. 3, Apr. 1. @ May 22; B417962.
      13, Apr. 4. © Apr. 17; B41253.
14, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B414268.
15, May 9. © May 8; B416061.
16, May 23. © May 22; B418122.
17, June 6. © June 5; B420760.
                                                                                                       HAYNES ALLOYS DIGEST. © Union Carbide
                                                                                                             & Carbon Corp.
                                                                                                           v. 1, 1950, no.
2. Nov. © Oct. 6; B405066.
 HARVARD BUSINESS REVIEW. © President
                                                                                                           v. 2, 1951, no.
      & Fellows of Harvard College.
                                                                                                             2, Feb. © Jan. 2; B405067.
                                                                                                          2, Feb. © Jan. 2; B405067.
11, Nov. © Oct. 16; B405068.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 11, 1952; B396332.
2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400201.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B408063.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410573.
5, May. © Apr. 21; B414359.
6, June. © May 28; B421109.
    v. 31, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 9; B408695.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 9; B406145.
3, May-June. © May 12; B415021.
 HARVARD EDUCATIONAL REVIEW. © Pres-
    ident and Fellows of Harvard College.
v. 22, 1952, no.
4, fall. © Jan. 22, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
         B396411.
    v. 23, 1953, no.
                                                                                                             ciation, inc.
      1, winter. © Apr. 1; B412233.
                                                                                                             96, Nov.-Dec. (What the Arabs think)
© Jan. 16, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
 HARVARD LAW REVIEW. © Harvard Law
      Review Association.
                                                                                                                B398955.
   v. 66, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Jan. 9; B395190.
                                                                                                           1953, no.
      4, Feb. © Feb. 10; B401979.
      5, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406102.
6, Apr. © Apr. 10; B409323.
7, May. © May 10; B420606.
      8, June. © June 11; B420605.
THE HARVARD LAW SCHOOL RECORD.
                                                                                                       HEADLINES. © National Association of Real
      © The Harvard Law School Record, inc.
                                                                                                             Estate Boards.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
                                                                                                          30, July 28. © July 28; B402622.
31, Aug. 4. © Aug. 4; B402623.
32, Aug. 11. © Aug. 11; B402624.
     2, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B395985.
3, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B395986.
4, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B395987.
5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B405886.
                                                                                                            33, Aug. 18. © Aug. 18; B402625.
34, Aug. 25. © Aug. 25; B402626.
35, Sep. 1. © Sep. 1; B402627.
36, Sep. 8. © Sep. 8; B402628.
  5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B405886.
6, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B417042.
7, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B405887.
8, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B405888.
9, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B405889.
10, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B405890.
11, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B405891.
12, May 1. © May 1; B405892.
v. 15, 1952, no.
1, Oct. 2. © Oct. 2; B405893.
2, Oct. 9. © Oct. 9; B405894.
3, Oct. 16. © Oct. 16; B405895.
4, Oct. 23. © Oct. 23; B405896.
5, Oct. 30. © Oct. 30; B405897.
6, Nov. 6. © Nov. 6; B405898.
                                                                                                            37, Sep. 15. © Sep. 15; B402629.
38, Sep. 22. © Sep. 22; B402630.
39, Sep. 29. © Sep. 29; B402631.
40, Oct. 6, © Oct. 6; B402632.
                                                                                                           40, Oct. 6. © Oct. 6; B402632.
41, Oct. 13. © Oct. 13; B402633.
42, Oct. 20. © Oct. 20; B402634.
43, Oct. 27. © Oct. 27; B402635.
44, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B402636.
45, Nov. 10. © Nov. 10; B402637.
46, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B402638.
47, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B402639.
48, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B402640.
49, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B402641.
50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B402642.
51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B402643.
52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B402644.
7, 20, 1953, no.
      6, Nov. 6. © Nov. 6; B405898.
     7, Nov. 13. © Nov. 13; B405899.
8, Nov. 20. © Nov. 20; B405900.
9, Nov. 26. © Nov. 26; B405901.
     10, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B405902.
11, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B405903.
12, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B405904.
                                                                                                          v. 20, 1953, no.
                                                                                                            1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B402645.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B402646.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B402647.
HARVARD LIBRARY BULLETIN. @ Presi-
      dent & Fellows of Harvard College. v. 7,
      1953, no. 1, winter. © Feb. 27; B406201.
                                                                                                             4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402648.
                                                                                                             5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B422421.
HARVEY COMICS HITS. © Paramount Pic-
                                                                                                            6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B422422.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B422423.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B422424.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B422425.
      tures Corp. 1953, no. 62, Apr. © Feb. 12;
      B410609.
```

2, spring. © Apr. 23; B417293. Cathedral ed. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 23; B417292. HEALTHFUL LIVING. © Falkner & May, inc. v. 14, 1953. © Mar. 1; B413655. HEADLINE SERIES. © Foreign Policy Asso-HEARING NEWS. © American Hearing Society.
v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B395283.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400129.
3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406472.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B410855.
5, May. © Apr. 24; B414244.
6, June. © June 9; B419868. 97, Jan.-Feb. (Europe's quest for unity)
9 Mar. 13; B412238.
98, Mar.-Apr. (The emergence of modern Egypt)
9 Apr. 29; B413402.
99, May-June. (China and the world)
Unne 19; B421403. THE HEART BULLETIN. © Russell W. Cumley & R. Lee Clark, Jr. v. 1, 1952, no. 5, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 29; B395289, v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 9 (in notice: 1952); B410592. 2, Mar.-Apr. © May 16; B418238. HEART THROBS. © Comic Magazines. 20, Apr. © Jan. 7; B395291. 21, June. © Feb. 18; B403257. 22, Aug. © Apr. 1; B409439. 23, Oct. © June 24; B422585. HEARTHSTONE, © Christian Board of Publication & The American Baptist Publication Society v. 5, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952); B400586. 3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B405168. 4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B408516. 5, May. © Apr. 10; B412559. 6, June. © May 9; B416048. 7, July. © July 10; B422570. HEAT ENGINEERING. © Foster Wheeler Corp. v. 27, 1952, no. 9, Sep. © Sep. 19; B393352. 10, Oct. © Oct. 20; B393353. 11, Nov. © Nov. 21; B393904. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B396101. 12, Dec. 19; B39101. v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B397936. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B402566. 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B405415. 4, Apr.-June. © June 15; B422481. HAT LIFE. © Hat Life, inc. v. 81, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 3; B396303. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B422426. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B422427. 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B422428. 13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B422429. HEAT TREATING HINTS. © Lindberg Engineering Co. v. 81, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 7; B399972. 7, Feb. © Feb. 2; B404975. v. 8, 1952, no. 14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B422430. 15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B422431. 16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B422432. 5. © Dec. 22; B400502. v. 8, 1953, no. 6. © Mar. 23; B407912. 8, Mar. © Mar. 5; B409455.

```
HEATING & PLUMBING EQUIPMENT NEWS.
        © The Industrial Press.
     1953.
       .953,
Jan. © Jan. 8; B400164.
Feb. © Feb. 5; B403192.
Mar. © Mar. 5; B405985.
Apr. © Mar. 27; B410618.
May. © May 1; B416426.
June. © June 2; B419875.
 HEATING AND VENTILATING. © The
       Industrial Press.
    v. 50, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396311.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401804.
       3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406026.
       4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410617.
5, May. © May 4; B415529.
6, June. © June 2; B419331.
HEATING, PIPING AND AIR CONDITION-ING. © Keeney Pub. Co. v. 24, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 5; B392912. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B398082. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401813. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406237. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B410898. 5, May. © May 5; B415534. 6, June. © June 4; B419335.
HECKLE AND JECKLE. (Title varies)
      © Terrytoons, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.

9, Jan. © Sep. 4, 1952; B394228.

10, Mar. © Jan. 2, 1953; B394229.

11, May. © Mar. 3; B410366.

12, July. © May 12; B418612.
HELI-CALL, © Heli-Coil Corp.
   v. 1, 1952, no.
     1, July. © Aug. 20; B411828.
2, Sep. © Oct. 22; B411829.
3, Nov. © Dec. 15; B411830.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Feb. © Mar. 9; B411831.
2, May. © May 25; B421950.
HENRY. SEE Carl Anderson's Henry.
HENRY ALDRICH. © Clifford Goldsmith.
   1952, no.
     15, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Nov. 10;
         B393173.
  1953, no.
16, Mar.-May. © Feb. 10; B405809.
17, June-Aug. © May 12; B420086.
THE HERALD OF CHRISTIAN SCIENCE.
     © The Christian Science Pub. Society.
   Braille ed.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
     2, Apr. © Jan. 27; B400431.
3, July. © Apr. 29; B413941.
  Dutch ed.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
     2, Apr. © Feb. 26; B405169.
3, July. © May 28; B418533.
  French ed.
   v. 36, 1953, no.
    7, 36, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396716.
3, Mar. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400160.
4, Apr. © Mar. 2; B405171.
5, May. © Mar. 27; B408806.
6, June. © Apr. 30; B414307.
7, July. © May 28; B418532.
  German ed.
 German ed.
v. 51, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396717.
3, Mar. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400156.
4, Apr. © Mar. 2; B405172.
5, May. © Mar. 27; B408807.
6, June. © Apr. 30; B414306.
7, July. © May 28; B418531.
Scandinavian ed.
v. 24, 1953, po.
 Scandinavian ed. v. 24, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Feb. 26; B405170. 3, July. © May 28; B418535. Spanish-Portuguese-Italian ed.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © Mar. 12; B406881.
3, July. © June 4; B419652.
```

HERALD OF HEALTH AND NATUROPATH.

© Naturopathic Health Publications, T. M. Schippell, owner-editor. v. 58.1953, no.

```
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396105.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
    2. Feb.
      B402654.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B405943.
                © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1952);
      B414456.
   5, May. © Apr. 27; B413649.
6, June. © May 25; B417978.
     7, July. © June 24; B422625.
THE HERB GROWER MAGAZINE. © The
    Herb Grower.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 14; B394961.
2, spring. © Apr. 29; B413442.
THE HERCULES MIXER. © Hercules Pow-
    der Co.
  v. 34, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 17; B393846.
  v. 35, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 3; B404760.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B412686.
HERE'S HOWIE. @ National Comics Publi-
    cations, inc.
  1953, no.
    8, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 21; B397791.
9, May-June. © Mar. 18; B407993.
10, July-Aug. © May 20; B418005.
HEWLETT-PACKARD JOURNAL. © Hewlett-
    Packard Co.
  v. 4, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Jan. 20, 1953; B396416.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
    5-6, Jan. Feb. © Mar. 4; B404124.
7-8, Mar. Apr. © Apr. 22; B412897.
9-10, May-June. © June 9; B422474.
THE HEXAGON OF ALPHA CHI SIGMA.
    © Alpha Chi Sigma Fraternity.
  v. 43, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Jan. 19, 1953; B396975.
  v. 43, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Mar. 12; B410434.
4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B416237.
HI. © Youth Associates Co.
  v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393472.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B402890.
    3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405357.
    5, Mar. © Feb. 25, B4063514.
4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B406564.
5, May. © Apr. 15; B412165.
6, June. © May 11; B416143.
THE HIGH CALL. © The Judson Press.
  v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);
      B397480.
    3, July-Sep. © Apr. 14; B412688.
HIGH FIDELITY. @ Audiocom, inc.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
    4, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 12; B403897.
  v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 23; B406140.

2, May-June. © May 4; B416844.
HIGH GRADIENT. © Selas Corp. of
    America.
  1952, no.
4, Dec. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
      B397184.
  1953, no.
    5, Feb. © Feb. 12; B402348.
6, Apr. © Apr. 13; B410740.
    7, June. © June 22; B422497.
HIGH SCHOOL HIGH LIGHTS. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 10, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Mar. 12; B408369.
HIGH SCHOOL PEACH SPECIAL. SEE San
     Antonio express.
HIGHLIGHTS. © Eastman Kodak Co. v. 6,
    1953, no. 1, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 24; B409442.
HIGHLIGHTS FOR CHILDREN. © Highlights
    for Children, inc.
  v. 7, 1952, no.
8, Oct. © Sep. 15; B395163.
9, Nov. © Oct. 15; B395164.
```

10, Dec. © Nov. 15; B395165.

```
1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395166.
2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B395167.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B407827.
4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B415931.
5, May. © Apr. 16; B415932.
THE HIGHWAY. © Leroy Victor Cleveland. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © June 23;
      B422162.
HIRES TO YOU. @ The Charles E. Hires Co.
   v. 6, 1952, no.
     6, Dec. © Dec. 10; B411856.
   v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Feb. 27; B411857.

2, Apr. © Apr. 15; B414933.
HIS. © Inter-Varsity Christian Fellowship.
   v. 13, 1953, no. 5. Feb. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952);
        B398956.
     838856.

6, Mar. © Feb. 10; B399864.

7, Apr. © Mar. 16; B405113.

8, May. © Apr. 15; B411363.

9, June. © May 14; B416212.
THE HISPANIC AMERICAN HISTORICAL
   REVIEW. © Duke University Press. v. 32, 1952, no.
   4, Nov. © Jan. 10, 1953; B395179.
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Apr. 21; B412203.
 THE HISTORICAL REVIEW OF BERKS
      COUNTY. © The Historical Society of
      Berks County. v. 18, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-
      June. © Apr. 11; B409304.
HISTORIOGRAPHY UNDER THE IMPACT OF
      RATIONALISM AND REVOLUTION. SEE
      Research series I.
HOARD'S DAIRYMAN. © W. D. Hoard &
  Sons Co.
v. 97, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 25. © Dec. 25; B393300.
v. 98, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396308.
2, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B399539.
3, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B403190.
4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B405983.
5, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B412518.
6, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B409457.
7, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412517.
8, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414277.
9, May 10. © May 10; B416062.
10, May 25. © May 25; B420204.
11, June 10. © June 10; B421271.
     Sons Co.
HOBBY EXCHANGE. © Robert B. Dobie.
      v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © Feb. 7; B403887
THE HOBBY MERCHANDISER. © AMDA
     Services, inc.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
    7. 6, 1933, no.

2, Feb. © Jan. 23; B396904.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406469.

4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411605.

5, May. © May 7; B420788.
      6, June. © June 10; B420789.
THE HOBO NEWS. © The Hobo News. v. 2, 1953 (date in notice of no. 71-79 is
        1952), no.
     69, Apr. © Nov. 21, 1952; B393215.
    99, Apr. © Nov. 21, 1952; B393215.
70, May. © Dec. 12; B396229.
71, June. © Jan. 7, 1953; B409857.
72, July. © Jan. 30; B409858.
73, Aug. © Feb. 20; B409859.
74, Sep. © Mar. 13; B409860.
75, Oct. © Apr. 2; B421245.
76, Nov. © Apr. 17; B421246.
     77, Dec. © May 1; B421247.
    78, May. © May 22; B421248. 79, June. © June 5; B421249.
HOBSON'S FARM FORECAST. @ Hobson's
     Farm Forecast, inc.
  1953, no.
    935, no. 77, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B409365. 78, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B409366. 82, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B409526. 83, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B409527.
```

v. 8. 1953. no.

```
HOME LIFE. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.
                                                                                                                                                                             3, Oct. © Sep. 15; B399392.
4, Nov. © Oct. 15; B399393.
5, Dec. © Nov. 15; B399394.
  HOLIDAY. © The Curtis Pub. Co.
    v. 13, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 16; B399241.
                                                                                       v. 7, 1953, no.
      3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B401779.
                                                                                         1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B405050.
                                                                                                                                                                           v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                             6, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B399395.
7, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B399396.
   4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B4017756.

5, May. © Apr. 17; B412584.

6, June. © May 20; B416630.

v. 14, 1953, no.

1, July. © June 19; B422298.
                                                                                         2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405051.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B415100.
4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418021.
                                                                                                                                                                             8, Mar. © Feb. 15; B408333.
9, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408334.
10, May. © Apr. 10; B408335.
                                                                                    HOME MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENT.
                                                                                         @ American Lumberman, inc.
 HOLIDAY NEWS LETTER. © The Curtis
                                                                                       v. 2, 1952, no.
   Pub. Co.
v. 5, 1952, no.
22, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B394351.
                                                                                         4, winter. © Dec. 1; B394194.
                                                                                                                                                                        HOPALONG CASSIDY. © Fawcett Publica-
                                                                                      v. 3, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Mar. 1; B410146.
2, summer. © June 1; B418264.
                                                                                                                                                                           tions, inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
   22, Bec. 31. © Bec. 31; B394531.
v. 5, 1953, no.
23, Jan. 21. © Jan. 22; B397643.
24, Feb. 10. © Feb. 11; B401677.
25, Mar. 4. © Mar. 5; B405065.
                                                                                                                                                                             76, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393848.
77, Mar. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                    HOME MODERNIZING. © Small Homes
                                                                                                                                                                               B399111.
                                                                                        Guide, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring-
summer. © Mar. 15; B414457.
                                                                                                                                                                             78, Apr. © Feb. 11; B402606. 79, May. © Mar. 11; B405277.
   25, Mar. 4. © Mar. 5; B405065.
v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Mar. 25. © Mar. 26; B409460.
2, Apr. 15. © Apr. 16; B412574.
3, May 6. © May 6; B415332.
4, May 27. © May 27; B418202.
5, June 17. © June 18; B422238.
                                                                                                                                                                             80, June. © Apr. 10; B411815.
81, July. © May 13; B417854.
82, Aug. © June 10; B421034.
                                                                                   HOME PICTORIAL. © Chicago Rotoprint Co.
                                                                                      v. 24, 1953, no.
1, New-Year. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395042.
                                                                                        1, New-Year. © Dec. 31, 1932; B33042.
2, mid-winter. © Jan. 23, 1953; B396370.
3, pre-spring. © Mar. 2; B403866.
4, spring. no. 1. © Mar. 20; B405359.
5, spring. no. 2. © Apr. 29; B412907.
6, pre-summer. © May 20; B416914.
                                                                                                                                                                        THE HOPKINS REVIEW. © The Hopkins
Review. v. 6, 1953, no. 2, winter.
© Jan. 14; B400251.
 HOLLAND'S; the magazine of the South.
     © Holland's Magazine, inc.
   © Holland's Magazine, inc.
v. 72, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B393840.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B396907.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B401316.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405318.
5, May. © Apr. 20; B412216.
6, June. © May 20; B417251.
7, July. © June 20; B422479.
                                                                                                                                                                        THE HOPPER. © National Machine Ac-
                                                                                                                                                                             countants Association. 1953, Feb. © Mar. 17; B405096.
                                                                                   HOME QUARTERLY. © Pierce & Washa-
                                                                                      v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 29; B401961.
3, July-Sep. © May 14; B417952.
                                                                                                                                                                        HORIZON; journal of the Philosophical Re-
                                                                                                                                                                            search Society, inc. v. 12, 1952, no. 3, winter. © Dec. 1; B396164.
                                                                                    HOMECRAFT AND THE HOME OWNER.
                                                                                                                                                                        THE HORN BOOK MAGAZINE. © The Horn
                                                                                      V. 23, 1953, no.

3, Jan. - Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393384.

4, Mar. - Apr. © Feb. 15, 1953; B402681.

5, May-June. © Apr. 15; B412157.
 HOLLYWOOD FAMILY ALBUM. © Dell Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                          Book, inc.
v. 29, 1953, no.
     Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 8, Feb.-Apr. © Feb. 6; B401837.
                                                                                                                                                                            1, Feb. © Jan. 20; B400163.
2, Apr. © Mar. 27; B409458.
HOLLYWOOD FUNNY FOLKS. © National
                                                                                         6, July-Aug. © June 1; B420574.
                                                                                                                                                                             3, June. © May 28; B419024.
     Comics Publications, inc.
                                                                                    HOMER HOOPER. @ Animirth Comics, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                        HORNSPOON. © Associated Student Body of
     52, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 26; B397790.
53, May-June. © Mar. 23; B409411.
54, July-Aug. © May 25; B418004.
                                                                                                                                                                             Long Beach State College. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, spring. © June 9; B420589.
                                                                                         v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. @ Apr. 21;
                                                                                         B415287
                                                                                   HOMESPUN. © Fifty-nine Maiden Lane Club,
                                                                                                                                                                        HOROSCOPE. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.
HOME. © The Judson Press.
v. 36, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                                                                           v. 18, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                                                                          12, Dec. © Nov. 13; B393020.
v. 19, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 16; B398472.
3, Mar. © Feb. 13; B401838.
                                                                                      v. 6, 1952, no.
                                                                                        10, Oct. © Oct. 17; B400684.
11, Nov. © Nov. 21; B400685.
       B403918.
     3, July-Sep. © May 22; B420292.
                                                                                                                                                                            4, Apr. © Mar. 13; B407667.
5, May. © Apr. 14; B411272.
6, June. © May 15; B417344.
7, July. © June 16; B420807.
                                                                                    HOMETOWN. @ Rexall Drug Co.
HOME & HIGHWAY. © Allstate Insurance Co.
                                                                                      1953.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Dec. 8, 1952; B393386.
2, spring. © Apr. 1, 1953; B406922.
                                                                                         Feb. © Jan. 15; B397655.
                                                                                         Mar. © Feb. 10; B411213.
                                                                                         Apr. © Mar. 13; B405709.
                                                                                        May. © Apr. 13; B410924.
June. © May 18; B419372.
July. © June 10; B420315.
                                                                                                                                                                        HORSEMEN'S JOURNAL. @ Horsemen's
HOME-BUILT AIRCRAFT. © Roy Edwin
                                                                                                                                                                            Journal, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                          v. 4, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398077.
5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401796.
     Bohreer. v. 2, 1952, no. 2, fall. @ Dec. 11;
     B393202
                                                                                   THE HOMILETIC AND PASTORAL REVIEW.
THE HOME CRAFTSMAN. © The Home
                                                                                        © Joseph F. Wagner, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                            6, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406024.
7, Apr. © Apr. 3; B409459.
9, June. © June 3; B419427.
                                                                                      v. 53, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397475.
     Craftsman Pub. Corp.
  v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 27, 1952 (in notice:
1953); B417300.
                                                                                        6, Mar. © Apr. 1; B401479.
7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410468.
8, May. © Apr. 30; B415236.
                                                                                                                                                                        THE HORTICULTURAL NEWS LETTER.
     2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 25, 1953; B409555.
                                                                                                                                                                            © H. Gleason Mattoon.
                                                                                                                                                                           v. 1, 1953, no.
HOME FURNISHINGS HI-SPOTS. © Home
                                                                                                                                                                            1, May 25. © May 25; B418380.
2, June 8. © June 4; B422195.
                                                                                         9, June. © June 2; B420360.
    Furnishings Hi-Spots, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B402924.
                                                                                   THE HOMILETIC BIAS. © A. E. Wardner.
                                                                                        v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394787.
                                                                                                                                                                        THE HORWATH HOTEL ACCOUNTANT.
THE HOME GARDEN. © Literary Guild of
                                                                                                                                                                            © Horwath & Horwath.
    America, inc.
                                                                                   HONK! @ Trend, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                           v. 32, 1952, no.
  v. 21, 1953, no.
                                                                                      v. 1, 1953, no.

1, May. © Mar. 6; B410052.

2, June. © Apr. 3; B414357.
                                                                                                                                                                            11, Nov. © Dec. 15; B394290.
12, Dec. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
    7. 21, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394847.
2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400237.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B403274.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B408754.
5, May. © Apr. 22; B414617.
6, June. © May 21; B418964.
                                                                                                                                                                               B399979.
                                                                                                                                                                          v. 33, 1953, no.
                                                                                         3, July. © May 1; B416016.
                                                                                                                                                                            1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B404980.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B409168.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407762.
                                                                                    THE HOOSIER FARMER. © Indiana Farm
                                                                                        Bureau, inc.
                                                                                      v. 38, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B398598.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B401801.
                                                                                                                                                                             4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412287.
HOME GARDEN GUIDE. © The Literary
Guild of America, inc. 1953, spring.
                                                                                                                                                                            5, May. © May 7; B415525.
6, June. © June 8; B420310.
                                                                                        3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405984.
    © Jan. 5; B395096.
                                                                                         4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410894.
                                                                                                                                                                        HOSIERY & UNDERWEAR REVIEW. © Knit
HOME LIFE. © Advertising Division, inc.
                                                                                        5, May. © May 10; B415528.
6, June. © June 10; B422309.
                                                                                                                                                                            Goods Pub. Corp.
 HOME LIFE. © Advertising Div. v. 16, 1953, no. 7, Feb. © Jan. 7; B397675. 7, Mar. © Jan. 23; B401704. 8, Apr. © Mar. 2; B408495. 10, May. © Apr. 2; B410852. 9, June. © Apr. 24; B414483.
                                                                                                                                                                          v. 36, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B397919.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B401858.
                                                                                   HOP-UP. @ Quinn Publications, inc.
```

v. 1, 1952, no. 12, July. © June 15; B399389. v. 2, 1952, no.

1, Aug. © July 15; B399390. 2, Sep. © Aug. 15; B399391.

12, July. © May 26; B418341.

3, Mar. © Feb. 4; B406205. 4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B411398. 5, May. © May 4; B415623. 6, June. © June 4; B419329. HOUSE OF MYSTERY. © National Comics

HOUSEHOLD. © Capper Publications, inc.

v. 53, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393978.
2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B397718.
3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B406482.
4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408801.

THE HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORPORATION NEWS. SEE The HFC news.

HOUSEHOLD STORAGE UNITS. SEE Univer-

Institute, International Statistical Bureau,

sity of Illinois bulletin, v. 50, no. 42. THE HOUSING LETTER. © The Housing

5, May. © Apr. 15; B413933. 6, June. © May 15; B418240. 7, July. © June 15; B422565.

Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398208.

Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B411633. Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411634. Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416658. Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B416659. May 8. © May 8; B416660. May 22. © May 22; B420215. June 5. © June 5; B422203.

HOWDY DOODY. © Kagran Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 20, Jan.-Feb. © Nov. 18, 1952; B398174. 21, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 13, 1953; B405806. 22, May-June. © Mar. 20; B414361. 23, July-Aug. © May 19; B421156.

THE HUB; a magazine of round and square

HUDSON NEWSLETTER. © Hudson Motor

Car Co.
v. 8, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B395064.
9, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B400355.
10, Mar. © Feb. 25; B407196.
11, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410250.
12, May. © Apr. 27; B418412.

1, June. © May 22; B420259. THE HUDSON REVIEW. © The Hudson

4, winter. © Feb. 2; B403330.

1, spring. © Apr. 9; B412816.

Hugnes 1001 Co. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B398080. 2, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B401797. 3, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B401798.

4, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B405239. 5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B410264. 6, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B410265. 8, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B414525. 9, May 1. © May 1; B416063.

10, May 15. © May 15; B417703. 11, May 29. © May 29; B418570. 12, June 12. © June 12; B420312.

HUGHESNEWS. © Hughes Aircraft Co., (Culver City, Calif.) a division of The Hughes Tool Co.

v. 9, 1953, no.

Review, inc. v. 5, 1953, no.

v. 6, 1953, no.

dancing. @ Arthur A. Goldschmidt & Ruth P. Goldschmidt. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 1; B421967.

Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B402759. Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B402760. Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B402761. Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406225. Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406226.

1952.

1953,

5, May. © Apr. 17; B411904.

6, June. © May 20; B416280. 7, July. © June 17; B420309.

Publications, Inc.
1953, no.
12, Mar. © Jan. 12; B396366.
13, Apr. © Feb. 11; B401390.
14, May. © Mar. 9; B405996.
15, June. © Apr. 8; B410915.
16, July. © May 6; B416083.
17, Aug. © June 8; B419999.

Publications, inc.

```
HOSPITAL ACCOUNTING. @ American
    Association of Hospital Accountants.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
    5, May. © Apr. 24; B412661.
6, June. © May 22; B417977.
HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT. © Hospital
  Management, inc. v. 74, 1952, no.
  6, Dec. © Dec. 18; B397484.
v. 75, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399540.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B401915.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B412710.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B415235.
5, May. © May 25; B419140.
     6, June. © June 15; B422473.
HOSPITAL PROGRESS. © The Catholic Hos-
    pital Association of the United States &
     Canada.
  v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B395338.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400485.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404492.
    3a, Mar. directory issue. © Apr. 10;
    3a, Mar. directory issue. © 2
B410239.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412690.
5, May. © May 11; B415000.
6, June. © June 15; B421052.
HOSPITALS. © American Hospital Asso-
    ciation.
  v. 27, 1953, no.
1. Jan. © Jan. 1; B395195.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401456.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403750.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409329.
5, May. © May 1; B415004.
     6, June. © June 1; B420593.
HOT ROD AND SPEEDWAY COMICS.
    © Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Apr.-May. © Jan. 30; B399974.
HOT ROD MAGAZINE. @ Trend, inc.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 27, 1952; B397642.
3, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B401676.
4, Apr. © Feb. 20; B405788.
5, May. © Mar. 27; B414358.
HOTEL MANAGEMENT. © Ahrens Pub. Co.,
  inc.
v. 62, 1952, no.
    6, Dec. © Dec. 5; B393411.
  v. 63, 1953, no.
   7, 63, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397677.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B405154.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B410022.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412543.
5, May. © May 5; B417876.
6, June. © June 10; B420790.
THE HOTEL MONTHLY. @ John Willy, inc.
```

```
v. 61, 1953, no.
718, Jan. © Jan. 13; B398181.
719, Feb. © Feb. 14; B403039.
720, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406785.
     721, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410575.
722, May. © May 1; B415274.
723, June. © June 3; B419950.
HOUSE AND GARDEN. © The Conde Nast
     Publication's, inc.
   v. 103, 1953, no.
     7. 103, 1933, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393435.
2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B396069.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B406097.
4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B406098.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B412311.
   6, June. © May 15; B416332.
v. 104, 1953, no.
1, July. © June 12; B421113.
HOUSE AND HOME. © Time, inc.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
      4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B415640.
5, May. © May 11; B416992.
6, June. © June 12; B422216.
```

HOUSE BEAUTIFUL. © The Hearst Corp.

v. 95, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 16; B396064. 3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B401856. 4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B405744.

```
HUGHESNEWS. @ Hughes Aircraft Co.
   (Tucson, Ariz.) a division of The Hughes Tool Co. v. 1, 1952, no. 17, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B410612.
    v. 2, 1953, no.
     v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B398078.

2, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B398079.

3, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B407763.

4, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B404981.

5, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B407764.

6, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B407765.

7, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B410613.

9, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415526.

10, May 8. © May 8; B418121.

11, May 22. © May 22; B420045.
HUMAN BIOLOGY. © The Johns Hopkins
Press. v. 24, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 22,
1953 (in notice: 1952); B406109.
HUMAN EVENTS (Continuing Human events: news section and article of the week)
        © Human Events, inc.
   v. 9, 1952, no.
51, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B392865.
52, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B395257.
53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B395258.
    v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B397921.

2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B397922.

3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B397923.

4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B404983.
        5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4 (in notice: 1952);
B407766.
      5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4 (in notice: 1952)
B407766,
6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B400570.
7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B404984.
9, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B407767.
10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B407768.
11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B410614.
12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B410615.
13, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B410616.
14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B412519.
15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412520.
16, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B414280.
17, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B414281.
18, May 6. © May 6; B416064.
19, May 13. © May 13; B416065.
20, May 20. © May 20; B418123.
21, May 27. © May 27; B418124.
22, June 3. © June 3; B419428.
23, June 10. © June 10; B420311.
24, June 17. © June 17; B421475.
 HUMAN ORGANIZATION. © The Society for
         Applied Anthropology, inc.
     Applied Anthropology, Inc.
v. 10, 1951, no.
4, winter. © Mar. 12, 1952 (in notice:
1951); B400403.
v. 11, 1952, no.
         3, fall. © Dec. 22; B400405.
4, winter. © Apr. 27, 1953; B415353.
  THE HUMAN SIDE. © Bureau of Business
          Practice.
     1953, no. 152, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
             B399455.
         153, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B403083.
155, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412563.
156, May. © May 1; B416409.
  THE HUMANIST. © The American Humanist
       Association.
     v. 12, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 26; B400960.
v. 13, 1953, no.
          1, Jan.-Feb. @ Apr. 2; B410745.
  HUMPTY DUMPTY'S MAGAZINE. © Humpty
      Dumpty, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.
          5, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395435.
6, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B397593.
7, Apr. © Feb. 26; B404985.
          8, May. © Mar. 31; B409461.
9, July. © May 1; B414282.
10, Sep. © June 23; B421489.
```

HUNTING AND FISHING-Outdoorsman.

© Hunting & Fishing Pub. Corp. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394389. 2, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B395191. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402349. HUNTING AND FISHING-Outdoorsman.

HUNTING AND FISHING—Outdoor Cont'd. v. 30, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B405314. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B411846. 6, June. © May 20; B416218. 7, July. © June 20; B421888.

THE HUNTINGTON LIBRARY QUARTERLY. @ Henry E. Huntington Library & Art © Henry E. Huntington 2.18.
Gallery.
v. 16, 1952, no.
1, Nov. © Nov. 24; B393029.
v. 16, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B405240.
3, May. © May 26; B419021.

HYD-AIR. © Miller Motor Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 5, May. © May 22; B419080.

THE HYDRAULIC ENGINEER. © Electrol,

inc.
v. 2, 1952, no.
5, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Jan. 7, 1953
(in notice: 1952); B398572.
v. 2, 1953, no.
6, Feb.-Mar. © Apr. 8; B409325.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Apr.-May. © June 1; B421966.

HYDROBIOLOGIA; acta hydrobiologica, lim-nologica et protistologica. © Uitgeverij Dr. W. Junk. vol. 4, 1952, fasc. 4, September 1. © Nov. 17; BF0-433. 4, September 1. © Nov. 17; BF0-260.

HYPERTENSO — VASCULAR PROGRESS.
© CIBA Pharmaceutical Products, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408598.
2, June. © June 25; B422444.

```
I. A. T. S. E. OFFICIAL BULLETIN, © International Alliance of Theatrical Stage
    Employees & Moving Picture Machine
    Operators of the United States & Canada.
  1952, no.
```

394, winter, 1952-1953. © Jan. 19, 1953; B397513.

1953, no. 395, spring. @ Apr. 21; B411362.

IBM FIELD LETTER. © International Business Machines Corp.

47, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B395428.

47, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19, 1953, no. 48, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B398599. 49, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399983. 50, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399984. 51, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B409229. 52, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B409230. 53, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B409231. 54, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B414368. 55, May 1. © May 1; B416655.

IBM RECORD. © International Business Machines Corp. v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Apr. 8. © Apr. 10; B411400.

I CONFESS. @ Mutual Magazine Corp.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Nov. 16, 1952; B394328. 2, May. © Jan. 16, 1953; B401614. 3, July. © Mar. 13; B412444.

I. F. STONE'S WEEKLY. SEE Stone's weekly.

IGA GROCERGRAM. © Independent Grocers' Alliance Distributing Co.

v. 27, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394553. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398868. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405110.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409955. 5, May. © May 1; B415011. 6, June. © June 1; B419814.

I, R. E. PROCEEDINGS. © The Institute of Radio Engineers, inc.

v. 40, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B394523. v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B395959.

1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B393939; 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400807. 3, Mar. © Mar. 7; B410453. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413819. 5, May. © May 8; B419199.

6, June. © June 10; B422273.

ICE AND REFRIGERATION. © Nickerson & Collins Co.

Collins Co.
v. 124, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397807.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B403773.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B406367.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409580.
5, May. © May 5; B416419.
6, June. © June 15; B421711.

ICE CREAM MERCHANDISER. © Ice Cream Merchandising Institute, inc.

7, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395454. 3, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B396434. 4, Apr. © Feb. 24; B401352.

5, May. © Mar. 24; B405313. 6, June. © Apr. 24; B412395. 7, July. © May 22; B417407.

THE ICE CREAM TRADE JOURNAL.

© Reuben H. Donnelley Corp. v. 48, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393439.

v. 49, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B399004.

2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B404966.

3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409524. 4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B414993. 5, May. © May 21; B418258.

IDEALS, © Ideals Pub. Co.

v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Feb., wintertime. © Jan. 14; B397465.

2, Apr., Easter. © Mar. 6; B403972. 3, June, memory. © May 25; B419549.

Ι

IDEAS ON PAPER. @ The Alling & Cory Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. @ May 15; B419619.

IDIOM. © Idiom Magazine. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Jan. 14; B394790. 2, summer. © May 6; B416804.

IF. © Quinn Pub. Co., inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Jan. 10; B395183. 2, May. © Mar. 10; B403967. 3, July. © May 10; B415491.

ILLINOIS BEVERAGE JOURNAL. © Illinois Beverage Media, inc.

v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice; 1952); B407328.

2, Feb.

© Feb. 5 (in notice: 1952); B406208.

3, Mar. © Mar. 5 (in notice: 1952); B411627. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B414283. 5, May. © May 5; B417704. 6, June. © June 5; B420047.

ILLINOIS OFFICIAL REPORTER. © Edwin

Hill Cooke,
v. 413, 1952, no.
5, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B393436.
6, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396026.
v. 413, 1953, no.
7, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B398999.
8, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B402046.

9, Feb. 11. © Feb. 12; B402046.

9, Feb. 11. © Feb. 12; B402046. v. 414, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 25. © Feb. 26; B405511. 2, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B410160. 3, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B410161. 4, Apr. 8. © Apr. 9; B412595. 5, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B414276. 6, May 6. © May 6; B416282. 7, May 20. © May 22; B417489. v. 415. 1953, no.

v. 415, 1953, no.

1, June 3. © June 5; B419659. 2, June 17. © June 17; B421499.

ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING. © Illuminat-

ing Engineering Society. v. 47, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B396897. v. 48, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B402067.

1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B402067. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B404886. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B411399. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B415527. 5, May. © May 10; B418125.

THE ILLUSTRATOR. @ Art Instruction, inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 23; B412154.

IMAGE. © George Eastman House, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 8, Nov. © Nov. 25, 1952; B394079. 9, Dec. © Dec. 19, 1953; B394080.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 13; B400443.

3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B406503. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413739. 5, May. © June 15; B421680.

IMAGINATION; stories of science and fantasy. © Greenleaf Pub. Co.

v. 4, 1953, no.

3, Apr. © Feb. 3; B397503. 4, May. © Mar. 17; B408174. 5, June. © Apr. 30; B414877. 6, July. © May 29; B421402.

IMPACT. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Mar. 4; B404301. 2, June. © May 1; B414381.

EL IMPARCIAL; el diario ilustrado. Daily, except holidays. © Editorial El Imparcial, inc.

1953,

tomo 204, núm. 7725, © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952), B394392 to tomo 205, núm. 7765, © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952), B399232. tomo 205, núm. 7766, © Feb. 11, B399233 to tomo 209, núm. 7903, © June 29, B423979.

IMPLEMENT RECORD. © King Publications, inc.

v. 49, 1952, no.

© Dec. 9; B393204.

13, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393204, v. 50, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397459.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397459. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B403428. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407842. 4, Mar., directory. © Apr. 7; B409340. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412703. 6, May. © May 8; B416854. 7, June. © June 5; B420585.

IMPLEMENTOS Y TRACTORES. © Implement & Tractor International Corp. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394837.

1, Jah. © Jan. 23, 1953; B395991.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B395991.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B403878.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B407826.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B412911.
6, June. © May 27; B420358.
7, July. © June 25; B422482.

IMPORT BULLETIN. SEE The Journal of Commerce import bulletin.

IMPRESSIONS. @ Master Products Co.

v. 5, 1953, no.

3, Feb. © Jan. 30; B398322. 4, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403052. 5, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407704.

THE IMPROVEMENT ERA. @ Mutual Funds, inc

inc.
v. 56, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397544.

-2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B401800.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404887.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B412431.
5, May. © May 1; E416284.
6, June. © May 29; B419330.

IN THE POCKET. © The Brunswick-Balke-

Collender Co.

v. 3, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B395479. 1952.

All-star issue. © Dec. 24; B395480.

All-star issue, © Dec. 24; B: v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400372. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B405164. 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B409518. 4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415091. 5, May. © May 21; B421494. 6, June. © June 11; B422292.

INDEPENDENT APPRAISALS OF LISTED STOCKS. SEE Financial world.

THE INDEPENDENT WOMAN. © The National Federation of Business & Professional

Women's Clubs, inc.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394788. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B408678.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405841.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409956. 5, May. © May 1; B415007. 6, June. © June 1; B418431.

INDEX, SYNOPSIS, KEY NUMBER CHARAC-TER AND SYLLABI. SEE New Jersey reports and New Jersey Superior Court reports.

INDIA RUBBER WORLD. © Bill Bros. Pub.

Corp. v. 127, 1952, no.

3, Dec. © Dec. 16; B392856. v. 127, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 26; B398886. 5, Feb. © Feb. 16; B404920.

6, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407752.

1, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412553. 2, May. © May 20; B417444. 3, June. © June 17; B421627.

```
1953
INDIAN CHIEF. © Western Printing & Litho-
   graphing.
v. 1, 1953, no.
9, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 10, 1952; B393186.
10, Apr.-June. © Feb. 10, 1953; B408477.
11, July-Sept. © May 12; B420091.
THE INDIAN HARVEST. © American Indian
Crusade, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar.
© Apr. 6; B421949.
```

INDIAN NEWS: Indians official score card (Title on appl.: Indians official score card including Indian news) © The Cleveland Baseball Co.

v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Apr. 14; B411858. 3, June. © June 2; B419679.

INDIANA LAW JOURNAL. © Indiana State Bar Association. v. 28, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Jan. 18, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B414526. v. 28, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Mar. 10 (in notice: 1952);

B414527.

INDIANA MAGAZINE OF HISTORY. @ Indiana University (Trustees of Indiana University) v. 49, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 16; B405343. 2, June. © June 9; B421186.

THE INDIANA STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIA-TION. JOURNAL. © Indiana State Medical Association.

Association.
v. 45, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393444.
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B401802.
2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B401803.
3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407769.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412817.
5, May. © May 7; B416425.
6, June. © June 5; B420313.

INDIANS. © Wings Pub. Co., inc. 1952, no. 16, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 12;

INDIANS OFFICIAL SCORE CARD - INCLUD-ING INDIAN NEWS. SEE Indian news: Indians official score card.

INDUSTRIAL AND ENGINEERING CHEMIS-TRY. © American Chemical Society. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396044.

1, Jan. © Jan. 0; 553044. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B402286. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404897. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B409564. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B414979. 6, June. © May 28; B418940.

INDUSTRIAL AND LABOR RELATIONS RE-VIEW. © Cornell University.

v. 6, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397595. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414366.

THE INDUSTRIAL ARTS AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. © The Bruce Pub. Co.

LDUCATION. © The Bruce Pub. C v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B392530. 2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398892. 3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B402684. 4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B407423. 5, May. © Apr. 16; B413100. 6, June. © May 13; B418460.

THE INDUSTRIAL BUYERS PURCHASING DIGEST. © Buyers Purchasing Digest Co. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397305. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397305. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401353. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406553. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B410243. 5, May. © May 5; B417807. 6, June. © June 5; B419635.

INDUSTRIAL CONTROL NEWS. © Minneapolis-Honeywell Regulator Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Apr. @ Apr. 29; B414554.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN. SEE Interiors-Industrial design.

INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 42, 1952, no.

13, mid-Dec. © Dec. 17; B394457. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B405602. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B402278. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405603. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412307. 5, May. © May 4; B415546. 6, June. © May 27; B418947.

INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT NEWS. © Thomas Pub. Co.

7. 21, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B393782.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397287.

3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B402690.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B407427.

5, May. © May 1; B413080.

6. June. © June 1; B418382,

INDUSTRIAL HEATING. © National Industrial

Pub. Co. v. 19, 1952, no. 8, Aug. © Aug. 13; B408581. 9, Sept. © Sept. 12; B408582. 10, Oct. © Oct. 13; B408583. 11, Nov. © Nov. 18; B408584. 12, Dec. © Dec. 21; B408585.

12, Dec. © Dec. 21; B408585. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B408586. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B408587. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B408588.

INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES. © Industrial Laboratories Pub. Co.

Laboratories Pub. Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393471. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28; B396426. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401930. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408591. 5, May. © May 1; B413107. 6, June. © May 29; B418475.

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE. @ Industrial Maintenance.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396244. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400972. 3, Mar. @ Mar. 3; B402569. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B407914. 5, May. © May 1; B413645. 6, June. © June 1; B418381.

INDUSTRIAL MARKETING. © Advertising Publications, inc.

v. 38, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397676.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401705.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406174.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411411.
5, May. © May 7; B418261. 6, June. © June 5; B421514.

INDUSTRIAL MEDICINE AND SURGERY. © Industrial Medicine Pub. Co.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B400975. 1, 5ah. © Feb. 5; B398866. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B398866. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B406125. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B410505. 5, May. © May 5; B418433.

INDUSTRIAL PHOTOGRAPHY. © Photography in Business, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B419854.

INDUSTRIAL PREPAREDNESS. © American Ordnance Association. 1952, no.

76, Dec. © Dec. 16; B396254. 1953, no. 77, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399921.

78, Apr. © Mar. 25; B420066.

INDUSTRIAL QUALITY CONTROL. © American Society for Quality Control, inc.

v. 9, 1952, no. 3, Nov. © Nov. 19; B392992. v. 9, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398880. 5, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407746.

6, May. © May 12; B418267.

INDUSTRIAL SUPERVISOR. @ National Safety Council, inc.

v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B398124.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B398125.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B405210.
4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408603.
5, May. © Apr. 21; B413834.
6, June. © May 22; B420583.

INDUSTRIAL USES OF ATOMIC ENERGY IN THE NEXT TEN YEARS, SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 767.

INDUSTRIAL WOODWORKING.
© Cleworth Pub. Co., inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan., © Jan. 18; B398994.
2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B404963.
3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B409519.
4, Apr. © Apr. 18; B414500.
6, June. © June 18; B421643.

INDUSTRY AND POWER. @ Maujer Pub. Co.

NDUSTRY AND POWER. © Me v. 64, 1953, no. i, Jan. © Jan. 4: B403343. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4: B401624. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B407978. 4, Apr. © Apr. 4: B411649. 5, May. © May 4; B417733. 6, June. © June 4; B420334.

INDUSTRY AND WELDING. © The Industrial

Pub. Co.
v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395438.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B397733.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403471.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410420.
5, May. © May 1; B416806.
6, June. © June 3; B419750.

INDUSTRY AND WELDING. @ Industrial Rotogravure, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, 1st quarter. © Mar. 7; B407924.

INDUSTRY FORECAST. © New Economic v. 4, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 22; B395592. 8, Feb. © Feb. 20; B400881.

8, Mar. © Mar. 20; B4005015. 10, Apr. © Apr. 17; B410720. 11, May. © May 20; B416533. 12, June. © June 20; B421666.

INDUSTRY TOMORROW. @ Morris & Van Wormer. 1953.

Jan. 15. © Jan. 12; B395357. San, 12, 8393061.

Feb. 15. © Feb. 10; B399061.

Mar. 15. © Mar. 10; B404498.

Apr. 15. © Apr. 10; B410721.

May 15. © May 11; B415499.

June 15. © June 10; B420587.

INFO. @ Info Pub. Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397959. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397960.

INFO. © James Templeton Harris, Jr.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405349. 3, Apr. © Mar. 28; B409327.

INFORMATION. © Missionary Society of St. Paul the Apostle in the State of New York. v. 67, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393301. 2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400165. 3, Mar. © Feb. 17 (in notice: 1952); B405242.

4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B409556. 4, May. © Apr. 20; B414529. 6, June. © May 15; B418126. 7, July. © June 17; B421601.

THE INFORMETTE. © Emma Lou Oesterle. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Mar. 13; B404141.

INGENIERÍA INTERNACIONAL CONSTRUC-

CÍON. © McGraw-Hill International Corp. v. 41, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B392872.

2, Feb. © Jan. 14, 1953; B398614.

3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B409561.

4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413573. 5, May. © Apr. 15; B416301. 6, June. © May 15; B417606.

7, July. © June 15; B421273.

283948 O - 54 - 6

v. 1, 1953, no.

5, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394772.

```
6, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397291.
7, Mar. © Mar. 5; B403482.
8, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408160.
9, May. © Apr. 30; B412905.
10, June. © June 1; B418903.
INGENIERÍA INTERNACIONAL INDUSTRIA.
      © McGraw-Hill International Corp.
   © McGraw-Hill International Corp. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B394456. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B398612. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B406044. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409562. 6, June. © May 25; B417997.
                                                                                                   INSTITUTE OF RADIO ENGINEERS. PRO-
CEEDINGS. SEE I. R. E. Proceedings.
INHERITANCE ESTATE AND GIFT TAX RE-
PORTS, STATE. © Commerce Clearing
                                                                                                    INSTITUTIONAL FOOD WHOLESALER.
                                                                                                        © Ahrens Pub. Co., inc.

© Ahrens Pub. Co., inc.

3, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B398871.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B405581.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B410023.
       House, inc.
    1952, no.
      233, Dec. 3. © Dec. 3; B396754.
234, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B396755.
235, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B396756.
                                                                                                    INSTITUTIONS MAGAZINE. © Domestic
     233, Bet. 30. © Bet. 35, B303730.
236, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B400294.
237, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B400295.
238, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406951.
239, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406953.
240, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406953.
241, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406954.
242, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411588.
243, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411589.
244, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411590.
245, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415420.
246, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415421.
247, May 21. © May 21; B419318.
248, May 26. © May 26; B419319.
249, June 4. © June 4; B421575.
                                                                                                      Engineering Co.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396068.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B402241.
3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405677.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410295.
5, May. © May 1; B414992.
6, June. © June 4; B419931.
    1953, no.
                                                                                                   THE INSTRUCTOR. © The Deseret Sunday
                                                                                                        School Union Board.
                                                                                                      School Umon Board.
v. 87, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 25; B394452.
v. 88, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B401842.
                                                                                                        2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B404965.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B408273.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B411617.

5, May. © Apr. 25; B421652.

6, June. © May 25; B419930.
 THE INLAND PRINTER. © Maclean-Hunter
   Pub. Corp.
v. 130, 1952, nc.
   1, Oct. © Oct. 15; B394257.
3, Dec. © Dec. 11; B394258.
v. 130, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398610.
                                                                                                    THE INSTRUCTOR, @ F. A. Owen Pub. Co.
                                                                                                      v. 62, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 3, 1952; B393449.
      5, Feb. © Feb. 11; B412439.
    6, Mar. © Mar. 18; B412440.
7, 131, 1953. no.
                                                                                                         5, Jan. © Dec. 3, 1952; B393449.
6, Feb. © Jan. 5, 1953; B397063.
7, Mar. © Feb. 3; B402170.
8, Apr. © Mar. 2; B406370.
9, May. © Mar. 31; B412342.
      1, Apr. © Apr. 15; B414548.
2, May. © May 14; B418939.
                                                                                                         10, June. © Apr. 30; B416165.
INLAND SEAS, © The Great Lakes Historical
   Society.
v. 8, 1952, no.
                                                                                                    INSTRUMENT & APPARATUS NEWS.
                                                                                                         © Richard Rimbach.
   4, winter. © Dec. 31; B396130, v. 9, 1953, no.
                                                                                                      v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 6; B412237.
2, Mar.-Apr. © May 6; B415930.
      1, spring. © Mar. 30; B407195.
INSIDE CARRIER. © Carrier Corp.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396967.
                                                                                                    INSTRUMENT MANUFACTURING. @ Instru-
                                                                                                         ments Pub. Co.
                                                                                                      v. 20, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 22; B396228.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B399062
      2, Feb. © Mar. 1; B405328.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410240.
5, May. © May 1; B416213.
6, June. © June 1; B421677.
                                                                                                      v. 21, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 21; B405909.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 29; B416847.
                                                                                                    THE INSTRUMENT SOCIETY OF AMERICA.
INSIDE DETECTIVE. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
37, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393345.
                                                                                                         JOURNAL. SEE Instruments—The journal of the Instrument Society of America and
     37, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393345. 38, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B396027. 39, Mar. © Jan. 30; B401839. 40, Apr. © Mar. 6; B406196. 41, May. © Apr. 7; B412475. 42, June. © May 8; B417345. 43, July. © June 9; B420299.
                                                                                                          the Journal of the Southern California Meter
                                                                                                         Association.
                                                                                                    THE INSTRUMENTALIST. © The Instru-
                                                                                                        mentalist Co.
                                                                                                       v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                         4, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 31; 1952; B392549.
5, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 28, 1953; B402337.
6, May-June. © Apr. 20; B412623.
 INSIDE RETAILING; as Tobe sees it.
   v. 4, 1952, no.
18, mid-Nov. © Nov. 26; B393070.
19, Dec. © Dec. 23; B396295.
                                                                                                    INSTRUMENTATION. © Minneapolis-Honey-
    v. 4, 1953, no.
                                                                                                      well Regulator Co.
v. 6, 1953, no.
     20, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399965.
21, Feb. © Feb. 9; B404812.
22, mid-Feb. © Feb. 27; B404813.
23, Mar. © Mar. 19; B407757.
24, Apr. © Apr. 23; B417886.
                                                                                                         4, 1st quarter. © Feb. 26; B407719. 5, 2d quarter. © June 3; B420336.
                                                                                                    INSTRUMENTS-THE JOURNAL OF THE IN-
                                                                                                         STRUMENT SOCIETY OF AMERICA AND
      25, May. © June 1; B422191.
                                                                                                          THE JOURNAL OF THE SOUTHERN CALI-
                                                                                                         FORNIA METER ASSOCIATION. © The Instrument Pub. Co., inc.
INSIDER. SEE The Nielsen insider.
                                                                                                      Instrument Pub. Co., inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B397458. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B400943. 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B405112. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412689. 5, May. © May 18; B418112.
INSPIRATION MAGAZINE. © The Christward
      Ministry,
   v. 20, 1952, no.
      1, (Two gems of truth) © Dec. 4; B394246.
   v. 20, 1953, no.

2, (A spiritual evaluation of dependence and independence) © Apr. 3; B412748.
                                                                                                         6, June. © June 15; B421829.
                                                                                                    INSURANCE LAW JOURNAL. © Commerce
INSTALLMENT RETAILING. © Installment
                                                                                                         Clearing House, inc.
     Retailing, inc.
```

1952, no.

359, Dec. © Dec. 10; B396757.

```
1953, no.
        360, Jan. © Jan. 20; B400296.
361, Feb. © Feb. 24; B406833.
362, Mar. © Mar. 13; B406834.
363, Apr. © Apr. 13; B415978.
364, May. © May 12; B419264.
365, June. © June 15; B421547.
INSURANCE LAW REPORTS. © Commerce
    Clearing House, inc. v. 39, 1952, no. 7, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B397837. 8, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B408047. Automobile cases, 2d series.
    Automobile cases, 2d series.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B400610.
2, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B400611.
3, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B400612.
4, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408048.
5, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408049.
6, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411597.
7, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411598.
8, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415431.
9, May 11. © May 11; B419259.
     10, May 29. © May 29; B420192,
11, June 11. © June 11; B421576.
Fire and casualty cases.
     77, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B396758.
78, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B396759.
79, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B396760.
v. 7, 1953, no.
        80, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400598.
81, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B400599.
82, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B407029.
83, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B407030.
        83, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B407030,
84, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B407031,
85, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411591,
86, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B415422,
87, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415423,
88, May 7. © May 7; B419268,
99, May 22. © May 22; B419269,
90, June 4. © June 4; B421586,
      Life, health and accident cases.
    Life, health and accident cases.
v. 15, 1952, no.
20, Nov. 26. © Nov. 26; B396761.
21, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B396762.
v. 15, 1953, no.
22, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396763.
23, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B400297.
      Life, health and accident cases, 2d series.
     Life, health and accident cases, 2d v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407032.

2, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411583.

3, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411584.

4, May 4. © May 4; B415419.

5, May 29. © May 29; B420189.

6, June 9. © June 9; B421563.
      Negligence (other than automobile) cases,
          2d series.
       v. 1, 1952, no.
    v. 1, 1952, no.
6, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B397838.
7, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B408050.
v. 1, 1953, no.
8, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B400298.
9, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B408051.
10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B408521.
11, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411582.
12, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415380.
13, May 7. © May 7; B419260.
14, June 1. © June 1; B420188.
 INSURANCE PICTORIAL. © The Rough Notes
     Co., inc.
v. 30, 1953, no.
1. © Jan. 1; B403899.
2. © Feb. 2; B398939.
3. © Mar. 2; B403898.
          4. © Apr. 1; B408541.
5. © May 1; B414153.
 THE INSURANCE SALESMAN. © The Rough
          Notes Co., inc.
     v. 95, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B394043.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394044.
     12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394044.

v. 96, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394045.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B414845.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B414846.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414847.

5, May. © May 1; B414848.
 INTERCHEMICAL REVIEW. © Interchemical
     Corp.
v. 11, 1952, no.
     4, winter. © Jan. 27, 1953; B397039. v. 12, 1953, no.
          1, spring. © Apr. 27; B413449.
```

INTERIOR DECORATORS' HANDBOOK. © Hall Pub. Co. 1953, spring. © Apr. 6; B412486.

INTERIOR DESIGN. @ Interior Design Pub.

v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952); B396176.

B396176. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B401351. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B405324. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B411370. 5, May. © May 15; B416154. 6, June. © June 18; B422492.

INTERIORS-INDUSTRIAL DESIGN. @ Whitney Publications, inc. v. 112, 1952, no.

5, Dec. © Dec. 19; B398869.

v. 112, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398870, 7, Feb. © Feb. 19; B405422. 8, Mar. © Mar. 24; B406527. 9, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412153.

INTERMEDIATE BIBLE LESSONS. SEE Concordia Life in Christ series. Intermediate Bible lessons.

THE INTERMEDIATE LEADER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415104.

INTERMEDIATE PUPIL. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.

INTERMEDIATE-SENIOR CLASS. @ The Judson Press.

v. 36, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 21; B400955. 3, July-Sep. © May 27; B420290.

INTERMEDIATE TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415106.

INTERMEDIATE TEACHER, SEE ALSO All Bible graded series of Sunday school

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. New ed. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

56, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B400299. 57, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415372.

INTERNATIONAL ABSTRACTS OF SURGERY. SEE Surgery, gynecology, and obstetrics with International abstracts of surgery.

INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF THEATRI-CAL STAGE EMPLOYEES & MOVING PICTURE MACHINE OPERATORS OF THE UNITED STATES & CANADA. SEE I. A. T. S. E. official bulletin.

INTERNATIONAL ALTRUSAN. @ Altrusa International, inc.

v. 30, 1952, no.

3, Dec. © Dec. 15; B397135.

4, Jan. © Jan. 22; B402923. 5, Feb. © Feb. 16; B399843. 6, Mar. © Mar. 23; B405308.

7, Apr. © Apr. 11; B409942. 8, May. © May 15; B416149. 9, June. © June 23; B422167.

THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS. NEWS-BULLETIN. © International Association of Electrical Inspectors, inc.

1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B400167. 2, Mar. © Mar. 19; B408284. 3, May. © May 20; B421602.

THE INTERNATIONAL BLUE PRINTER. © International Association of Blue Print & Allied Industries.

v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395984, 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B399225, 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B405133, 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410492.

5, May. © May 13; B416138. 6, June. © June 10; B421196.

THE INTERNATIONAL CLOTHING DESIGNER. SEE Apparel manufacturer-The International clothing designer.

THE INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF SUR-GEONS. JOURNAL. © International College of Surgeons. v. 18, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Dec. 10, 1952; B400012. 6, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400013.

v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B412290. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B412291. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B412292.

THE INTERNATIONAL ENAMELIST. @ Dana Chase Publications.

v. 2, 1952, no.

4. © Dec. 31; B399003. v. 3, 1953, no.

1. © Apr. 28; B415595.

INTERNATIONAL FATS AND OILS SERVICE.
© International Statistical Bureau, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no.

7. 7, 1932, no.
34, Aug. 23. © Aug. 23; B398197.
50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B398206.
51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398207.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402762.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402763. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402764. 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402765.

4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402766.

7, Jan. 24, © Jan. 31; B402767. 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402768. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B406229. 8, Feb. 21, © Feb. 21; B406230.

9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406231.

9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406231.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406232.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B413347.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B413348.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B413349.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B416685.
16, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416686.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416687.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416689.

INTERNATIONAL HIDES, LEATHER, SHOES. © International Statistical Bureau, inc.

v. 20, 1952, no.
50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B398204.
51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398205.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402769.

51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398205.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402769.
v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402770.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402771.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402772.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402773.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402774.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402775.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B406233.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406234.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406235.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406236.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B411242.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411243.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 21; B411244.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411245.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 1; B416680.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416681.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B4116682.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416684.
20, May 16. © May 16; B420211.
21, May 23. © May 23; B420211.
22, May 30. © May 30; B420212.
22, May 30. © May 30; B420213.
22. June 6. © June 6 R422205

22, May 30. © May 30; B420213. 22, June 6. © June 6; B422205. 23, June 13. © June 13; B422206.

THE INTERNATIONAL HOUSE QUARTERLY. © International House Association, inc.

v. 17, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 27; B396418.
2, spring. © Apr. 20; B413405.

THE INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL FOR THE EDUCATION OF THE BLIND. © The International Journal for the Education of the Blind, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1952); B418055.

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION. © Division of Christian Education, National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U. S. A.

v. 29, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Nov. 25; B401808. v. 29, 1953, no.

7, Mar. © Dec. 24, 1952; B401809. 6, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B401810. 7, Mar. © Feb. 25; B410268. 8, Apr. © Mar. 25; B416656. 9, May. © Apr. 25; B415531.

NTERNATIONAL MARKETS. © street, inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394453. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 11; B404805. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B409525. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B417577. 4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B415317. 5, May. © May 14; B417578.

INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL DIGEST. © W. F. Prior Co., inc.

INTERNATIONAL MARKETS. © Dun & Brad-

v. 61, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394341.

6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394341. v. 62, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B399020. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B405824. 3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B409979. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B415266. 5, May. © May 15; B418332.

INTERNATIONAL METAL SERVICE. © International Statistical Bureau, inc.

1952,

Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B398217. Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402776.

1953. Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402777.

Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402777.
Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402778.
Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402779.
Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406209.
Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406210.
Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B413351.
Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413352.
Apr. 18. © Apr. 18 (in notice: 1952);
B416600

B416690.

May 2. © May 2; B416691

May 16, © May 16; B420206. May 30, © May 30; B420207. June 13, © June 13; B422198.

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION. © World

Peace Foundation.

v. 6, 1952, no. 4. Nov. © Feb. 20, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

v. 7, 1953, no. 1. Feb. © Apr. 24; B415893. 2, May. © May 28; B421401.

INTERNATIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER. © Local 659, International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees & Moving Picture Machine Operators of the United States & Canada.

v. 24, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 4; B396223. 12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B396224.

12, Bec. o Bec. o, B350224. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B404796. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B410431. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B409090.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413068. 5, May. © May 5; B419145. 6, June. © June 5; B421093.

INTERNATIONAL PROJECTIONIST. © International Projectionist Pub. Co., inc.

v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 17; B395593. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B400946.

3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B407823. 4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412649. 5, May. © May 21; B417252.

INTERNATIONAL PULP AND PAPER PROD-UCTS SERVICE. @ International Statistical

Bureau, inc. v. 7, 1952, no. 26, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398203.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402780. 2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402781. 3, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402782.

```
INTERNATIONAL PULP AND PAPER PROD-
    NTERNATIONAL PULP AND PAPE UCTS SERVICE. Cont'd, v. 8, 1953, no.
3, Feb. i4. © Feb. 14; B406211. 5, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406212. 6, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B410895. 7, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410896. 8, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416701. 9, Apr. 25; © Apr. 25; B416702. 10, May 9. © May 9; B416703. 11, May 23. © May 23; B420216. 12, June 6. © June 6; B422204.
 INTERNATIONAL RECORD OF MEDICINE; a journal of advanced experimental and clinical reports, and GENERAL PRACTICE CLINICS. © MD Publications, inc. v. 165, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Dec. 23; B393331. 11, Nov. © Dec. 30; B396057. 12, Dec. © Jan. 18, 1953; B398982.
    12, Dec. Sant. 16, 1933; B88 v, 166, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 24; B419431. 3, Mar. © Apr. 17; B418205. 4, Apr. © May 14; B418206. 5, May. © May 27; B418207. 6, June. © June 8; B422313.
THE INTERNATIONAL REVIEW. © International Telephone & Telegraph Corp. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406873.
 INTERNATIONAL SURGICAL DIGEST. © W.F.
        Prior Co., inc.
     v. 54, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
            B395819.
     v. 55, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399021.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B405823
     3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409978.
4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B415267.
5, May. © May 25; B418333.
 INTERNATIONAL TENNIS NEWS. © Walter B.
Fraser. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, June 15.
© June 15; B423973.
 INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE APPAREL ANAL-
        YSIS. © International Statistical Bureau,
     v. 21, 1952, no.
        50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B398201.
51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398202.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402783.
    v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402784.
       1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402784.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402785.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402786.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402787.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402788.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402789.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B406213.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406214.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406215.
        10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406216.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B413334.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B413335.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B413336.
        14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413338.
       14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413338.

15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416706.

16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416707.

17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416708.

18, May 2. © May 2; B416709.

19, May 9. © May 9; B416710.

23, June 13. © June 13; B422197.
    Special report.
     v. 22, 1953,
        Mar. 28. @ Mar. 28; B413337.
 INTERNATIONAL TRADE, NOT AID. SEE
         The University of Chicago round table,
        no. 785.
INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL GUIDE. © Chronicle Pub. Co. 1953, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31;
        B405506.
 INTERNATIONAL WHEAT AND GRAIN SERV-
        ICE. © International Statistical Bureau,
    10. 1952, no. 45, Nov. 8, © Nov. 8; B398198, 50, Dec. 13, © Dec. 13; B398199, 51, Dec. 20, © Dec. 20; B398200, 52, Dec. 27, © Dec. 27; B402790.
```

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 10; B414369. 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402792.

```
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402793.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402794.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402795.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405988.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B414370.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B414371.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B414372.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B413339.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B413340.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B413341.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413342.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416666.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416667.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416668.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416670.
       4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402793.
INTERPRETATION; a journal of Bible and
   theology. © Interpretation. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13, B396989. 2, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411401.
INTERSTATE SALES TAX REPORTS. © Com-
       merce Clearing House, inc. 1952, no. 264,
Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B396764.
INTIMATE CONFESSIONS. © Realistic
   Comics, inc.
v. 1, 1952, no.
6, June. © Apr. 10; B392968.
7, Aug. © June 10; B392969.
INTIMATE LIVES OF MOVIE STARS. © Ideal Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Jan. 10; B410875.
INTIMATE LOVE. © Standard Magazines, inc.
  1953, no.
21, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B397756.
22, May. © Mar. 13, 1953; B412669.
23, July. © May 12; B420664.
INTIMATE ROMANCES. © Romance Pub.
   Corp.
v. 5, 1953, no.
11, Feb. © Dec. 10, 1952; B421234.
12, Mar. © Jan. 10, 1953; B405300.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
      1, Apr. © Feb. 10; B410410.
2, May. © Mar. 10; B418683.
3, June. © Apr. 10; B421235.
4, July. © May 11; B422417.
INVENTIONEERING. © National Inventors
       Institute.
       Jan. © Jan. 13; B395229.
       Apr. © Apr. 2; B408607.
INVESTING FOR TOMORROW. © David L.
       Babson & Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 10; B409089.
INVESTMENT BULLETIN. © Alexander
      Hamilton Institute, inc.
   1, Jan. 3, © Jan. 3; B396238.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394174.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B395316.
       4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399372.
      7, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B397027.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B403425.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B400366.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406304.
      9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406305,
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406306,
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B411818,
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411318.
     12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411318.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B411819.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411319.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B414929.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414928.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B418099.
18, May 2. © May 2; B419544.
19, May 9. © May 9; B420707.
20, May 16. © May 16; B418101.
21, May 23. © May 23; B420708.
22, May 30. © May 30; B420709.
23, June 6. © June 6; B420710.
25, June 20. © June 20; B422248.
THE INVESTMENT DEALERS' DIGEST.
      © The Dealers' Digest Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 18, 1952, no. 50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 12; B393203. 51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B396218. 52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B396219.
```

```
v. 19, 1953, no.
        7. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B396236.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B394586.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B395328.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B399342.
5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B397036.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B403377.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B403378.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B401322.
9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B405947.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B405948.
        10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B405948.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B409363.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B409362.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B409361.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B410874.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B419552.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B411151.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B412373.
18, May 4. © May 1; B413441.
19, May 11. © May 8; B414833.
20, May 18. © May 15; B415891.
21, May 25. © May 22; B420247.
22, June 1. © May 29; B420247.
23, June 8. © June 5; B421165.
24, June 15. © June 12; B422260.
25, June 22. © June 19; B421665.
26, June 29. © June 26; B422614.
INVESTOGRAPHS ACTION REACTION SIG-
           NALS. SEE Action-reaction signals-
           Investographs.
INVESTOR. © The Dealers' Digest Pub. Co.,
    inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B399369.
          2, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B406116.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B406117.

4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408620.

5, May. © Apr. 30; B413875.

6, June. © May 31; B419680.
INVESTORS ADVISORY INSTITUTE, INC.
           O Investors Advisory Institute, inc.
     1952.
          Dec. 13 (Title on appl.; Investors Advisory
Institute bulletin) © Dec. 13; B396312.
Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B396313.
Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B398218.
     1953,
          Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B396314.
Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396990.
Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399986.
        Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396990,
Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399986,
Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399987,
Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402235.
Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402236,
Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B402237,
Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406028,
Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406029,
Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B410269,
Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B410270,
Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410271,
Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410272,
Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412526,
Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412527,
Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B412528,
Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414530,
May 2. © May 2; B414531,
May 9. © May 9; B417709,
May 23. © May 16; B417709,
May 23. © May 23; B418639,
May 30. © May 30; B419935,
June 13. © June 13; B422310,
June 20. © June 20; B422311,
INVESTOR'S DIGEST. @ Investor's Digest,
          inc. 1953, no. 1, pre-publication issue. © Apr. 16; B416818.
INVESTOR'S FUTURE. @ Investor's Future,
   inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 1; B399341.
3, Mar. © Feb. I, 1952; B403885.
4, May. © Apr. 1, 1953; B407907.
5, June. © May 1; B413869.
6, July. © June 1; B421059.
INVESTOR'S READER. @ Merrill Lynch,
     Pierce, Fenner & Beane.
v. 19, 1952, no.
         13, Dec. 15. © Dec. 8; B392873.
   13, Dec. 15. © Dec. 8; B392873. v. 20, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 29. © Dec. 22; B396045. v. 20, 1953, no. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 5; B400706. 3, Jan. 26. © Jan. 19; B399543. 4, Feb. 9. © Feb. 2; B399544.
```

```
INVESTOR'S READER. Cont'd.
          IVESTOR'S READER. Cont'd.
v. 20, 1953, no.
v. 5, Feb. 23. © Feb. 16; B405002.
6, Mar. 9. © Mar. 2; B405003.
7, Mar. 23. © Mar. 18; B407706.
8, Apr. 6. © Mar. 31; B409568.
9, Apr. 20. © Apr. 13; B412828.
10, May 4. © Apr. 27; B415564.
11, May 18. © May 9; B416755.
12, June 1. © May 25; B417995.
```

IOWA ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. SEE Mason's Iowa annotations and current

THE IOWA JOURNAL OF HISTORY. © The State Historical Society of Iowa. v. 51, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B401702. 2, Apr. © May 5; B417718.

IOWA LAW REVIEW. © State University of Iowa (Iowa Law Review)
v. 38, 1952, no.
1, fall. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B401886. v. 38, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Apr. 16; B417362.

THE IOWA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © Iowa State Medical Society. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395430.

7, 5ah. © Feb. 1; B400693, 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405243, 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413560, 5, May. © May 1; B413561.

THE IOWAN. © The Sentinel Pub. Co. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Dec. 3; B392867.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3. Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952); B402811.

THE IRON AGE. @ Chilton Co., inc. HE IRON AGE. © Chiton Co., Inc. v. 171, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396024.

2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; 1953; B396025.

3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 14; B398992.

4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 21; B398993.

5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 28; B402264. 6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 4; B402265.

5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 28; B402265.
6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 4; B402266.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 11; B402266.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 18; B411253.
9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 25; B404927.
10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B404928.
11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 11; B408234.
12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 18; B408234.
13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 25; B411254.
14, Apr. 2. © Apr. 1; B411255.
15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 1; B411255.
15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 15; B414984.
16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 15; B414985.
17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 22; B414986.
18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 29; B414987.
19, May 7. © May 6; B422281.
20, May 14. © May 13; B422282.
21, May 21. © May 20; B422283.
23, June 4. © May 3; B422285.
24, June 11. © June 10; B422284.
25, June 18. © June 17; B421496.

IRON AND STEEL ENGINEER. © Association of Iron & Steel Engineers.

v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398882. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B405681. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B410145. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B412552.

5, May. © May 20; B416579. 6, June. © June 20; B421513.

THE IRVING LAWYERS' LETTER. © Prentice-Hall, inc. Dec. © Dec. 1; B396049.

1953, 953, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399334. Mar. © Mar. 1; B409583. Apr. © Apr. 1; B414440. May. © May 1; B419405.

IS ANTI-AMERICANISM GROWING IN EU-ROPE. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 774.

ISIS. @ History of Science Society, inc. v. 42, 1951, no. 127, Apr. © May 28 (in notice: 1950); B395485. v. 43, 1952, no. 133, Sep. © Sep. 1; B395138. 134, Dec. © Dec. 1; B411626.

IT STARTS IN THE CLASSROOM; the public relations newsletter for classroom teachers. © The National School Public Relations Association, a Dept. of the National Education Association. 1953,

Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B399302. Apr. © Apr. 1; B408486. May. © May 1; B416088.

IT'S SAID AND DONE. © Dictaphone Corp. v. 25, 1953, no. 1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 20; B401321.

2-3, Mar.-Apr. © May 11; B416819. 4-5, May-June. © June 10; B421058.

- J. K. LASSER REPORTS ON TAXES. SEE ... Lasser reports on taxes.
- JA JA MUNEQUITOS (HA HA COMICS) © International Comics Group, inc. 1952, no. 1. © Dec. 1; B412795.
- JA JA MUNEQUITOS (HA HA COMICS) © Creston Publications Corp. 1953, no. 2, junio-julio. © Apr. 15; B412796.
- JA JA MUNEQUITOS. SEE ALSO Ha ha comics.
- JACE PEARSON OF THE TEXAS RANGERS. © Stacy Keach. 1953, no. 2, May-July. © Mar. 24; B413778.
- JACK AND JILL. © The Curtis Pub. Co.
  - 7, 15, 1953, no.
    3, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393991.
    4, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399002.
    5, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404449.
- 5, Mar. © Feb. 25, B409523.
  7, May. © Apr. 29; B413950.
  8, June. © May 27; B418255.
  7, July CJC 24, B422(7)
  JACKSON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BULLETIN. © Dade County, Florida. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 26; B401940.
- JANITROL INSTALLER, © Surface Combustion Corp. v. 3, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Mar. 2 (in notice: 1952); B410877.
- JERRY KLUTTZ'S FEDERAL EMPLOYE NEWSLETTER. © The Washington Post Co.
- v. 4, 1952, no. 23, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16 (in notice: 1951); B393443.

- B393443, 24, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B395419, v. 4, 1953, no. 25, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399005, 26, Jan. 27; © Jan. 27; B402054.

- v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B402055. 2, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B404814.

- 2, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B404814.
  3, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B409551.
  4, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B409552.
  5, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B412481.
  6, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B414995.
  7, May 5. © May 5; B416638.
  8, May 19. © May 19; B417594.
  9, June 2. © June 2; B420035.
  10, June 16. © June 16; B421545.
- JESSE JAMES. © Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 8, Aug. © Apr. 25; B392962.
- JEST MAGAZINE. © Timely Features, inc.
- v. 4, 1953, no. 7, May. © Feb. 15; B399842. 3, July. © Apr. 22; B413403.
- JESUIT EDUCATIONAL QUARTERLY.
  © Jesuit Educational Quarterly.
- v. 15, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407770.
- v. 16, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 12; B422208.
- JET. © Johnson Pub. Co., inc.
- v. 2, 1952, no.
- . 2, 1952, no.
  16, Aug. 14. © Aug. 8; B409475.
  17, Aug. 21. © Aug. 15; B409476.
  18, Aug. 28. © Aug. 22; B409477.
  19, Sep. 4. © Aug. 29; B409478.

- 20, Sep. 11. © Sep. 5; B409470. 21, Sep. 18. © Sep. 12; B409480. 22, Sep. 25. © Sep. 19; B409481. 23, Oct. 2. © Sep. 26; B409482. 24, Oct. 9. © Oct. 3; B409483.

- 25, Oct. 16, © Oct. 10; B409484. 26, Oct. 23. © Oct. 17; B409485. v. 3, 1952, no.
- 1, Oct. 30. © Oct. 24; B409486. 2, Nov. 6. © Oct. 31; B409487.

- 3, Nov. 13. © Nov. 7; B418067. 4, Nov. 20. © Nov. 14; B418068.

- 7, 100. 20. © NOV. 14; B418068. 5, Nov. 27. © Nov. 21; B418069. 6, Dec. 4. © Nov. 28; B418070. 7, Dec. 11. © Dec. 5; B418071. 8, Dec. 18. © Dec. 12; B418072. 9, Dec. 25. © Dec. 19; B418073.
- v. 3, 1953, no. 10, Jan. 1. © Dec. 26, 1952; B418074. 11, Jan. 8. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
- B418075.
- 12, Jan. 15. © Jan. 9; B418076. 13, Jan. 22. © Jan. 16; B418077. 14, Jan. 29. © Jan. 23; B418078.

- 14, Jan. 29. © Jan. 23; B418078. 15, Feb. 5. © Jan. 30; B418079. 16, Feb. 12. © Feb. 6; B418080. 17, Feb. 19. © Feb. 13; B418081. 18, Feb. 26. © Feb. 20; B418082. 17, Mar. 5. © Feb. 27; B418083. 18, Mar. 12. © Mar. 6; B418084. 19, Mar. 19. © Mar. 13; B418085.
- 20, Mar. 26. @ Mar. 20; B418086.
- JET ACES. © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 4. © Feb. 3; B401850.
- JET FIGHTERS. © Standard Magazines, inc.
- 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Nov. 28, 1952; B393481, 7, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B404200.
- JETTA. © Standard Magazines, inc.
- 1953, no. 6, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B397755.
- 7, Apr. © Feb. 24, 1953; B405089.
- THE JEWELERS' CIRCULAR-KEYSTONE. © Chilton Co., inc.
- v. 123, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395384.

- 7, Jan. S Jan. 2, B33304. 5, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400864. 6, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404929. 7, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410088. 8, May. © May 1; B414988. 9, June. © June 2; B421635.
- THE JEWISH HORIZON. © Hapoel Hamizrachi of America.
- v. 15, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);

- B396243. 6, Feb. © Feb. 4; B397496. 7, Mar. © Mar. 6; B403',48. 8, Apr. © Apr. 3; B408838. 9, May. © Apr. 29; B412887. 10, June. © May 29; B418906.
- JEWISH LIFE. © Progressive Jewish Life, inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
  3, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395449.
  4, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B399349.
  5, Mar. © Feb. 15; B406133.
  7, May. © Apr. 15; B413408.
  8, June. © May 15; B418237.

- JEWISH SOCIAL STUDIES. © Editors of Jewish Social Studies. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 20; B406572.

  - 2, Apr. © Mar. 11; B420731.
- JOBBER NEWS. © Radio & Electronic Jobber News, inc.
- Jobber News, inc.
  v. 16, 1953, no.
  11, Jan. © Jan. 12; B395327.
  12, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400370.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
  1, Mar. © Mar. 9; B403221.
  2, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410756.
  3, May. © May 6; B416230.

- JOBBER SALESMAN. © The Gates Rubber

- Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B410172. 2, Mar. © Mar. 16; B410173.
- 3, May. © May 15; B420038.

- JOBBER TOPICS. © Irving Cloud Pub. Co.
- v. 63, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Nov. 17; B393993. 5, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393992.
- v. 63, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 20; B399487.
- v. 64, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Mar. 15; B416050. 3, Apr. © Apr. 18; B416051.
- THE JOE BALL WASHINGTON LETTER © The National Research Bureau, inc.
- 1952, Nov. 8. © Nov. 8; B394101

- Nov. 5. © Nov. 6; B394101. Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B394102. Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B392876. Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B400675. Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B400676.
- Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B398351. Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B399457. Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400677. Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400678.
- Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B400679.

- Feb. 7, © Feb. 7; B404860. Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404861. Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B408001.

- Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B408002. Mar. 14, © Mar. 14; B408003. Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410916. Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410917.

- Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410917, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B410918, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B414033, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414034, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414035, May 2. © May 2; B416775, May 16. © May 9; B416775, May 16. © May 16; B417552, May 23. © May 23; B418976, June 6. © June 6; B419906, June 13. © June 13; B421814.
- JOE YANK. © Visual Editions, inc.
  - 1953, no.
- 10, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B397734. 11, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B405100.
- JOHN WAYNE ADVENTURE COMICS.
  - © Toby Press, inc.
  - 1953, no.
  - 19, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B398928. 20, May. © Feb. 11, 1953; B401547. 21, July. © Apr. 14; B412381.
- THE JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL. BULLE-HE JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL, BUTIN. © The Johns Hopkins Press. v. 92, 1953, no.

  1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B398022.

  2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B402159.

  3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408860.

  4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412908.

  5, May. © May 26; B418448.
- THE JOHNS HOPKINS MAGAZINE. © The
  - Johns Hopkins University.
  - v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394595. 5, Feb. © Feb. 3; B403361. 6, Mar. © Mar. 3; B406132. 7, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410718.
- 8, May. © June 3; B418916. THE JOHNSON NATIONAL DRILLERS
- JOURNAL. © Edward E. Johnson, inc.
- 1, Jan. -Feb. © Feb. 10; B399988. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 14; B412293. 3, May-June. © June 19; B421603.
- JOKER. © Timely Features, inc.
  - v. 4, 1953, no. 28, Apr. © Jan. 15; B395355. 29, June. © Mar. 16; B404955.
- JONESY. © Comic Favorites, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 85, Aug. © Mar. 25; B410158.

```
THE JOURNAL-LANCET. © Lancet Publi-
   cations, inc.
v. 72, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B392871.
   v. 73, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952);
B399933.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B404299.
 THE JOURNAL OF ABNORMAL AND SO-
CIAL PSYCHOLOGY. © American Psycho-
logical Association, inc.
   v. 47, 1952, no.
4, Oct. © Dec. 2; B393287.
v. 48, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 18; B405160.
2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B415520.
 THE JOURNAL OF ACCOUNTANCY.
      © American Institute of Accountants.
   © American Institute of Accountant

v. 95, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B394458.

2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B398618.

3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404896.

4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B409563.

5, May. © Apr. 21; B414014.

6, June. © May 27; B419472.
 THE JOURNAL OF AESTHETICS & ART CRITICISM. © The American Society for
     Aesthetics.
   v. 11, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B406924.
     4, June. © June 4; B420590.
 JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD
     CHEMISTRY, @ American Chemical
  CHEMISTRY. © American Circumsociety.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B410415.
2, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412956.
3, Apr. 29. © Apr. 30; B419473.
4, May 13. © May 14; B420124.
5, May 27. © May 29; B420125.
6, June 10. © June 10; B420126.
THE JOURNAL OF AIR LAW AND COM-
     MERCE. © Journal of Air Law & Commer-
   v. 19, 1952, no.
  4, autumn. © Mar. 12, 1953; B405748.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, winter. © June 1; B420326.
THE JOURNAL OF ALLERGY. © The C. V.
  Mosby Co.
v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400334.
2, Mar. © Mar. 19; B409103.
3, May. © May 14; B419699.
JOURNAL OF APPLIED MECHANICS.
     TRANSACTIONS. © The American Society
     of Mechanical Engineers.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405614.
2, June. © June 9; B419982.
JOURNAL OF APPLIED PHYSIOLOGY.
    © American Physiological Society, inc.
 © American Physiological Society, v. 5, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Jan. 22, 1953; B395610. v. 5, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Feb. 13; B399209. 8, Feb. © Mar. 16; B407164. 9, Mar. © Apr. 24; B412396.
    10, Apr. © May 8; B414183.
11, May. © June 3; B418913.
JOURNAL OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY.
     © American Psychological Association, inc.
  v. 36, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 23; B394009.
  v. 37, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Mar. 9; B405248.
    2, Apr. © May 4; B414964.
THE JOURNAL OF AVIATION MEDICINE.
     © Aero Medical Association.
  v. 23, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Jan. 9; B399179.
```

v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 4; B405689. 2, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415090.

```
PERIODICALS
JOURNAL OF BACTERIOLOGY. © The
    Williams & Wilkins Co.
 v. 64, 1952, no.
6. Dec. © Dec. 22; B392573.
 6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B392573.

v. 65, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B402954.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403909.

3, Mar. © Apr. 22; B412214.

4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B416836.

5, May. © May 28; B417929.
THE JOURNAL OF BIOLOGICAL CHEMIS-
    TRY. © The American Society of Biologi-
    cal Chemists, inc.
  v. 200, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B395590.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B399222.
  v. 201, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407931.

2, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411503.
  v. 202, 1953, no.
    1, May. © May 15; B416536.
2, June. © June 12; B420586.
THE JOURNAL OF BONE AND JOINT
    SURGERY. © The American Orthopaedic
 Association, inc. v. 35-A, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B397106. 2, Apr. © May 14; B416555.
THE JOURNAL OF BUSINESS EDUCATION.
    © Robert C. Trethaway.
 © Robert C. Trethaway.
v. 28, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397461.
5, Feb. © Feb. 10; B400464.
6, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407797.
7, Apr. © Apr. 14; B417049.
8, May. © May 19; B418113.
THE JOURNAL OF BUSINESS OF THE UNI-
    VERSITY OF CHICAGO. @ The Univer-
  sity of Chicago.
v. 25, 1952, no.
4, Oct. © Dec. 22; B397522.
  v. 26, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. @ Mar. 10; B408804.
JOURNAL OF CALENDAR REFORM. © The
    World Calendar Association, inc.
 v. 22, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 30; B397596.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 24; B409588.
JOURNAL OF CENTRAL EUROPEAN
  AFFAIRS. © S. Harrison Thomson. v. 12, 1952, no. 3, Oct. © Dec. 23; B396227.
  v. 12, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Mar. 30; B412232.
JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL EDUCATION.
    © Division of Chemical Education, Amer-
    ican Chemical Society.
  v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B397551.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400704.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405613.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412308.
5, May. © May 13; B417785.
    6. June. © June 11; B419980.
THE JOURNAL OF CLINICAL AND EX-
    PERIMENTAL HYPNOSIS. © The Wood-
    row Press, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B394779.
2, Apr. © Apr. 29; B421337.
JOURNAL OF CLINICAL AND EXPERI-
    MENTAL PSYCHOPATHOLOGY. © M D
    Publications, inc.
  v. 13, 1952, no.
3, July-Sep. © Feb. 27, 1953; B404902.
4, Oct.-Dec. © Apr. 28; B414135.
THE JOURNAL OF CLINICAL ENDOCRI-
```

NOLOGY AND METABOLISM. © En-

11, Nov. © Dec. 5; B401899. 12, Dec. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

docrine Society.

v. 12, 1952, no.

```
v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B403894.
     1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B403894,
2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B403895,
3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B416855,
4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B416856,
5, May. © May 8; B421085,
       6, June. © May 27; B421086.
JOURNAL OF CLINICAL INVESTIGATION.
       © American Society for Clinical Investiga-
       tion.
   tion.
v. 31, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394010.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B398609.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B404368.
       3, Mar. © Mar. 14; B407691.
      4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B410619.
5, May. © May 6; B414965.
6, June. © June 8; B419338.
JOURNAL OF CLINICAL NUTRITION.

© The Nutritional Press.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Feb. 19; B405617.
      3, Mar.-Apr. © May 5; B414976.
JOURNAL OF CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY.
       © Frederick C. Thorne.
   v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396225.

2, Apr. © Mar. 30; 1953; B412205.

3, July. © June 15; B422466.
JOURNAL OF COLLEGE PLACEMENT.
       S Association of School and College
      Placement.
   v. 13, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B406165.
4, May. © Apr. 30; B417434.
JOURNAL OF COLLOID SCIENCE. @ Aca-
   demic Press, inc.
v. 7, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Feb. 18, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
         B401892.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
      1, Feb. © Apr. 3; B411156.
2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B414221.
THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE. © Twin
      Coast Newspapers, inc.
   International ed.
   International ed. v. 3, 1953, no. 13, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B393746. 14, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394741. 15, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B395761. 16, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B397437. 17, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B397438.
      17, 3an. 31, © Jan. 31; B351436.

18, Feb. 7, © Feb. 7; B401293.

19, Feb. 14, © Feb. 14; B401294.

20, Feb. 21, © Feb. 21; B420523.

21, Feb. 28, © Feb. 28; B404732.

22, Mar. 7, © Mar. 7; B403714.
     22, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B403714.
23, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406741.
24, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B406742.
25, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409040.
26, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411107.
27, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B409832.
28, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B412125.
29, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B413309.
30, May 2. © May 2; B415873.
31, May 9. © May 9; B415874.
32, May 16. © May 16; B415875.
33, May 23. © May 23; B417232.
34, May 30 (Title on appl.: The iou
       34, May 30 (Title on appl.: The journal of
      commerce and commercial. International ed.) © May 30; B418877.
35, June 6 (Title on appl.: The journal of
         commerce and commercial. Interna-
      tional ed.) © June 6; B420545.
36, June 13. © June 13; B421012.
37, June 20. © June 20; B423036.
38, June 27. © June 27; B423037.
THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE AND COM-
      MERCIAL. Daily, except Saturdays,
Sundays and holidays. © Twin Coast News-
   papers, inc. 1953,
      v. 235, no. 17803, © Jan. 2, B394742, to
v. 236, no. 17928, © June 30, B423049.
```

THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE IMPORT BULLETIN; detailed weekly reports of foreign cargoes entered at major U. S. port areas. © Twin Coast Newspapers, inc

```
THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE IMPORT
       BULLETIN. Cont'd.
    v. 7, 1953, no.
      7, 7, 1953, no.
334, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B394611.
335, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B394612.
336, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B395588.
337, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B396502.
338, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397283.
     338, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397283.
339, Feb. 5, © Feb. 5; B398681.
340, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B402396.
341, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B402397.
342, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B402398.
343, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B403556.
344, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B405579.
345, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B405580.
346, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B408913.
347, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B410979.
348, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B409690.
349, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B411986.
550, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415790.
351, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B413058.
     350, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415790.
351, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B413058.
352, May 7. © May 7; B415791.
353, May 14. © May 14; B415792.
354, May 21. © May 21; B415793.
355, May 28 (Title on appl.: The journal of commerce and commercial. Import
         bulletin) © May 28; B418739.
      356, June 4 (Title on appl.: The journal of
      commerce and commercial. Import bulletin) © June 4; B420409. 357, June 11. © June 11; B420830. 358, June 18. © June 18; B422907. 359, June 25. © June 25; B422908.
 JOURNAL OF CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGY.
      © American Psychological Association,
      inc.
   v. 16, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393886.
   v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 26; B404754.
2, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412699.
 JOURNAL OF CRIMINAL LAW, CRIMINOLO-
      GY, AND POLICE SCIENCE, @ North-
     western University.
   v. 43, 1952, no.
3, Sep.-Oct. © Dec. 15; B394256.
4, Nov.-Dec. © Feb. 23, 1953; B418127.
     . 43, 1953, no.
5, Jan.-Feb. © May 8; B420327.
THE JOURNAL OF DENTAL MEDICINE.
     © The American Academy of Dental
     Medicine, inc.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B409623.
2, Apr. © Apr. 10; B416815.
THE JOURNAL OF DENTAL RESEARCH.
     © The International Association for Den-
     tal Research.
  v. 31, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 31; B396984.
  v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 27; B405436.
     2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413089.
THE JOURNAL OF ECONOMIC HISTORY.
     © New York University Press.
  v. 12, 1952, no.
4, fall. © Dec. 31; B401981.
  v. 13, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Apr. 17; B416151.
JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH.
    © Dembar Publications, inc.
  v. 46, 1952, no.

3, Nov. © Dec. 16; B395180.

4, Dec. © Feb. 16, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B403391.
  v. 46, 1953, no.
    5, Jan. © Mar. 20; B406560.
6, Feb. © Apr. 9; B413642.
7, Mar. © May 21; B417405.
8, Apr. © June 3 (in notice:
                    © June 3 (in notice: 1952);
       B421832
THE JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL SOCIOL-
    OGY. © The Payne Educational Sociology
    Foundation, inc.
 2, Oct. © Oct. 29; B393911.
3, Nov. © Nov. 26; B396099.
4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B400629.
```

```
v. 26, 1953, no.

5, Jan. © Jan. 30; B403390.

6, Feb. © Feb. 26; B421316.

7, Mar. © Mar. 27; B419529.

8, Apr. © Apr. 29; B420625.
THE JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL MEDI-
      CINE. © The Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research.
  Medical Research.
v. 97, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 7; B394567.
2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 2; B400627.
3, Mar. 1. © Mar. 2; B402846.
4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B408129.
5, May 1. © May 7; B414474.
6, June 1. © June 1; B419823.
THE JOURNAL OF FINANCE. © The Ameri-
      can Finance Association.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 18; B406905.
2, May. © May 15; B418447.
JOURNAL OF FORESTRY. © Society of
  American Foresters.
v. 50, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 12; B394130.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B394797.
v. 51, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B398975.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400723.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405018.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410926.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B415093.
6, June. © May 29; B420317.
      American Foresters.
THE JOURNAL OF GENERAL EDUCATION.
      © The University of Chicago.
   v. 6, 1952, no.
4, July. © Dec. 5; B405654.
v. 7, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Apr. 2, 1953; B412742.
THE JOURNAL OF GENERAL PHYSIOLOGY.
      © The Rockefeller Institute for Medical
      Research.
   Nesearch.
v. 36, 1953, no.
3, Jan. 20; © Jan. 20; B395611.
4, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B406559.
5, May 20. © May 20; B417634.
THE JOURNAL OF GENERAL PSYCHOLOGY.
     © The Journal Press.
   v. 48, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397598.
2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B418929.
THE JOURNAL OF GEOGRAPHY. © Na-
     tional Council of Geography Teachers.
   v. 51, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Dec. 20; B394527.
  9, Dec. © Dec. 20; B394527.
v. 52, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B396974.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B403786.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B410449.
4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413818.
5, May. © May 18; B419189.
JOURNAL OF GERONTOLOGY. © Gerontolo-
     gical Society, inc.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B396949.
2, Apr. © Apr. 29; B414218.
THE JOURNAL OF HISTOCHEMISTRY AND CYTOCHEMISTRY. © The Williams
     & Wilkins Co.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B395615.
2, Mar. © Mar. 30; B406591.
3, May. © June 5; B420591.
JOURNAL OF HOME ECONOMICS. @ Ameri-
```

can Home Economics Association.

THE JOURNAL OF IMMUNOLOGY, @ The

v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396014.

Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 69, 1952, no.

7, Jan. © Jan. 2, B590014. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400858. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406156. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410024. 5, May. © May 1; B415073. 6, June. © June 9; B420061.

6, Dec. © Dec. 29; B392572.

```
MA 102
Co.
v. 19, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B397142.
  B397142.

v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B402952.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403908.

3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B406593.

4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412378.

5, May. © May 26; B417644.
THE JOURNAL OF LABORATORY AND
    CLINICAL MEDICINE. © The C. V.
  CLINICAL MEDICINE. © The Mosby Co. v. 40, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B396983. v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400333. 2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B405441. 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B409111. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413094. 5, May. © May 22; B419696.
JOURNAL OF LEGAL EDUCATION. © The
    Association of American Law Schools.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
2. © Dec. 10; B392909.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
3. © Feb. 24; B409866.
JOURNAL OF LIVING. © Journal of Living
  Pub. Corp.
v. 18, 1953, no.
8, Feb. © Jan. 15; B402812.
9, Mar. © Feb. 15; B401028.
  10, Apr. © Mar. 15; B405732.
11, May. © Apr. 15; B412432.
12, June. © May 15; B416713.
v. 19, 1953, no.
    1, July. © June 15; B419334.
THE JOURNAL OF MARKETING. © The
    American Marketing Association.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952);
B401505.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412714.
THE JOURNAL OF MEDICAL EDUCATION,
    © Association of American Medical
    Colleges.
  v. 28, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397476.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B399059.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B408528.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412819.
    5, May. © May 7; B415533.
    6, June. © June 8; B419936.
JOURNAL OF METALS. © American Insti-
   tute of Mining and Metallurgical Engi-
   neers, inc.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
   1, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
   2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B407741.
   3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B407742.
   4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B412319.
   5, May. © Apr. 30; B415516.
   6, June. © May 28; B419665.
```

v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399343. 2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B403913. 3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408657. 4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412152. 5, May. © May 20; B416531.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 11; B401333. 2, May. © Apr. 23; B413432.

Engineers, inc.

THE JOURNAL OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINEER-

ING. © American Institute of Industrial

JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS.

© Board of Editors of the Journal of International Affairs. v. 7, 1953, no. 1.

© Mar. 19; B405285.

THE JOURNAL OF INVESTIGATIVE DER-MATOLOGY. © The Williams & Wilkins JOURNAL OF MILK AND FOOD TECHNOL-OGY. © International Association of Milk & Food Sanitarians, inc. v. 15, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 4; B395427. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1952); B404364 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 2; B411907. 3, May-June. © May 25; B420324.

THE JOURNAL OF NEGRO HISTORY. © The Association for the Study of Negro Life and

Association for the Study of Regio 2110 a. History, inc. v. 37, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401893.

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 30 (in notice: 1952); B421036. 2. Apr. © May 29; B422467.

THE JOURNAL OF NERVOUS AND MENTAL DISEASE. © Smith Ely Jelliffe Trust, Carel Goldschmidt, Trustee. v. 116, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Dec. 5; B392868.

THE JOURNAL OF NEUROPATHOLOGY AND EXPERIMENTAL NEUROLOGY. © The Association of the Journal of Neuropathology and Experimental Neurology, inc. v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B395442.
2, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410719.

THE JOURNAL OF NEUROPHYSIOLOGY.

© Charles C. Thomas, Publisher. v. 15, 1952, no.
6, Nov. © Dec. 10; B393908.
v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B404750.

2, Mar. © Mar. 26; B413388. 3, May. © May 28; B421822.

JOURNAL OF NEUROSURGERY. © Charles C. Thomas, Publisher. v. 9, 1952, no. 6, Nov. © Dec. 10, B392985.

v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 10; B404751. 2, Mar. © Apr. 9; B412709. 3, May. © June 11; B421821.

THE JOURNAL OF NUTRITION. @ The Wistar Institute of Anatomy & Biology. v. 48, 1952, no. 4, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B397575.

v. 49, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1953); B402209.

B402209. 2, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B409868. 3, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B414152. 4, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416955. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, May 11. © May 11; B421759.

JOURNAL OF ORAL SURGERY. © The American Dental Association. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395916.

2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408202.

THE JOURNAL OF ORGANIC CHEMISTRY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 17, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Jan. 12, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397143.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399344. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B406113. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408682. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413407. 5, May. © May 20; B416532. 6, June. © June 15; B421184.

THE JOURNAL OF PARAPLEGIA. © National Paraplegia Foundation.

v. 2, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Nov. 1; B404396. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 10; B404397.

JOURNAL OF PASTORAL CARE. © Council for Clinical Training, inc.

7. 6, 1952, no. 3, fall. © Dec. 12; B396226, 4, winter. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401542.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 25; B406596.

THE JOURNAL OF PEDIATRICS. © The C. V. Mosby Co. v. 41, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B396982.

0, Bec. 2, B350503. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B400332. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B410424. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B410425. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413092. 5, May. © May 1; B419692.

JOURNAL OF PERIODONTOLOGY. © Maynard K. Hine, editor, Journal of Periodontology (in notice: American Academy of Periodontology) v. 23, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Oct. 31; B398937.

JOURNAL OF PERSONALITY. © Duke University Press.

v. 21, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Feb. 28, 1953; B408539. v. 21, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © June 2; B418432.

JOURNAL OF PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY. © American Institute of Mining & Met-

allurgical Engineers, inc.
v. 4, 1952, no.
7, July. © June 30; B397686.
11, Nov. © Oct. 29; B393948.
12, Dec. © Dec. 28; B397685.

12, Bec. 26, B351083. 1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952; B404413. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27, 1953; B410025. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B417459. 5, May. © May 15; B418344.

THE JOURNAL OF PHARMACOLOGY AND EXPERIMENTAL THERAPEUTICS.
© The Williams & Wilkins Co.

© The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 107, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B395619. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403914. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408683. 4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412376. v. 108, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 20; B416530. 2, June. © June 15; B421194.

JOURNAL OF PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY. © American Chemical Society.

v. 56, 1952, no.

9, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394023. v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B400703. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404372.

3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410318. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B414012. 5, May. © May 21; B417992.

JOURNAL OF POLITICS. © Southern Political Science Association. v. 14, 1952, no.

4. Nov. © Dec. 16; B392878.

v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 12; B408014. 2, May. © June 1; B418972.

JOURNAL OF POLYMER SCIENCE. © Interscience Publishers, inc.

v. 9, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393884. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B397140. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406110. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B414895. 5, May. © May 1; B420729.

6, June. © June 15; B421830,

JOURNAL OF PROJECTIVE TECHNIQUES. © Society for Projective Techniques and Rorschach Institute, inc.

v. 16, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 23; B393231. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 23; B411378.

THE JOURNAL OF PROPERTY MANAGE-MENT. © Institute of Real Estate Manage-ment of the National Association of Real Estate Boards (in notice: Institute of Real

Estate Management) v. 18, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Sep. 10; B402620. 2, winter. © Dec. 10; B402621. v. 18, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B419146.

THE JOURNAL OF PROSTHETIC DENTIS-TRY. © The C. V. Mosby Co.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400331, 2, Mar. © Mar. 27; B409110. 3, May. © May 29; B419702.

JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRIC SOCIAL WORK. © American Association of Psychiatric Social Workers.

v. 22, 1952, no. 1, Oct. © Oct. 17; B395092. v. 22, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400868. 3, Apr. © Apr. 20; B417482.

THE JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGY. © The Journal Press.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396031. 2, Apr. © Feb. 5; B410310.

JOURNAL OF PUBLIC LAW. © Emory University Law School. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, fall. © Feb. 18, 1953; B401313,

JOURNAL OF RANGE MAMAGEMENT. © American Society of Range Management.

men. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394556. 2, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404218. 3, May. © May 8; B414219.

JOURNAL OF RATIONAL MECHANICS AND ANALYSIS. © Graduate Institute for Applied Mathematics,

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394557. 2, Apr. © May 4; B413644.

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGIOUS THOUGHT. © School of Religion, Howard University. v. 10, 1952, no. 1, autumn-winter, 1952-1953. © Apr. 17, 1953; B422541.

JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN MUSIC EDU-CATION. © Music Educators National Conference. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © May 7; B414211.

THE JOURNAL OF SCHOOL HEALTH. @ The American School Health Association. v. 22, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 16; B392877.

10, Dec. © Dec. 16; B392877. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B399026. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B404457. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B408264. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B415625. 5, May. © May 15; B417565.

JOURNAL OF SCIENCE FICTION. © Charles Freudenthal & Edward Wood. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, Apr. 19. © Apr. 14; B351055. 3. © Aug. 15; B371197. v. 1, 1953, no. 4. © May 2; B413059.

JOURNAL OF SOCIAL HYGIENE. © The American Social Hygiene Association, inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398879. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401715.

2, reb. © Feb. 9; B401115. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B406184. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412263. 5, May. © May 8; B416512. 6, June. © June 16; B421521.

THE JOURNAL OF SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY. © The Journal Press. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 16; B398603.

THE JOURNAL OF SOUTHERN HISTORY. © The Southern Historical Association. v. 18, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Mar. 4, 1953; B404367.

```
THE JOURNAL OF SOUTHERN HISTORY.
  Cont'd.
 v. 19, 1953, no.
```

1, Feb. © June 5; B419126.

THE JOURNAL OF SYMBOLIC LOGIC. © Association for Symbolic Logic, inc.

7. 17, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B396106.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © May 1; BI-12.

JOURNAL OF THE AERONAUTICAL SCIENCES. © Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, inc.

v. 20, 1953, no.

1. Jan. © Jan. 3; B397550,

2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400705.

3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406053.

4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B410621. 5, May. © May 6; B415549.

6, June. © June 6; B419902.

#### JOURNAL OF THE HISTORY OF IDEAS.

© Journal of the History of Ideas, inc.

v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B399542.

2, Apr. © Apr. 3; B413991.

JOURNAL OF THE HISTORY OF MEDICINE AND ALLIED SCIENCES. © Journal of the History of Medicine and Allied Sciences, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no.

3, summer. © Aug. 19; B404178.

4, autumn. © Nov. 18; B404179.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 13; B404180.

2, Apr. © May 22; B417351,

### THE JOURNAL OF THORACIC SURGERY.

© The C. V. Mosby Co. v. 24, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B396981.

6, Dec. © Dec. 22; B396981.
v. 25, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B400330.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B405443.
3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B409107.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413093.
5, May. © May 13; B419693.

#### THE JOURNAL OF UROLOGY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

Williams & Wilkins Co.
v. 69, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B394560,
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B413888,
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B410481,
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412700,
5, May. © May 1; B416835,
6 Tune © Lune 11; B416835,

6, June. © June 11; B420592.

#### JOURNALISM QUARTERLY. © Association for Education in Journalism.

v. 29, 1952, no. 4, fall. © Dec. 19; B392541. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Feb. 15 (in notice: 1952); B402961.

2, spring. © May 29; B421400.

#### JOURNEY INTO MYSTERY. © Canam Publishers Sales Corp.

7, Apr. © Jan. 24, 1952; B398101.
7, Apr. © Jan. 24, 1953; B409566.
8, May. © Feb. 24; B406060.

9, June. © Mar. 24; B412442. 10, July. © Apr. 24; B415304.

#### JOURNEY INTO UNKNOWN WORLDS. © Western Fiction Pub. Co., inc.

© Western Fiction Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 16, Mar. © Dec. 27, 1952; B398092. 17, Apr. © Jan. 27, 1953; B407337. 18, May. © Feb. 27; B409565. 19, June. © Mar. 27; B412443. 20, July. © Apr. 27; B415303.

```
THE JOURNEYMAN ROOFER AND WATER-PROOFER. © United Slate, Tile & Com-
   position Roofers, Damp & Waterproof
    Workers Association.
```

v. 12, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19, B393896.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B400269. 2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B402334. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B406561. 4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B412636.

5, May. © May 25; B417408.

JUDGE. © David N. Laux. 1953, Apr. 17. © Dec. 22, 1952; B399551.

JUDGE & DOLPH, LTD. © Judge & Dolph, Itd.

Jan. © Jan. 2; B397195. Apr. © Apr. 1; B419540. May. © May 1; B419541.

JUDO. © Tegnér Publications. 1952, Dec. © Nov. 21; B398562.

JUMBO COMICS. © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 167, Apr. © Jan. 15; B398483.

JUNGLE COMICS. @ Glen-Kel Pub. Co., inc.

v. 157, 1953, no. 157, Apr. © Jan. 19; B400874. 158, spring. © Mar. 18; B409553.

JUNGLE STORIES. © Glen-Kel Pub. Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 8, spring. © Jan. 27; B399966.

JUNIOR AMERICAN CITIZEN. Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp.

v. 1, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 3. © Nov. 25; B394140.

12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 2; B394141.

### JUNIOR ARTS AND ACTIVITIES, © Jones

Pub. Co. v. 32, 1953, no.

5, Jan. © Dec. 10; B395053.

v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 10; B397460. 2, Mar. © Feb. 10; B403409.

3, Apr. © Mar. 10; B407822.

4, May. © Apr. 10; B419627. 5, June. © May 10; B419628.

#### JUNIOR BAZAAR. SEE Harper's bazaar-Junior bazaar.

JUNIOR BIBLE LESSONS. © Concordia Pub. House. SEE Concordia Life in Christ series. Junior Bible lessons.

#### JUNIOR BIBLE LESSONS. © The Otterbein Press.

1953.

Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B392546. Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B400899. July-Sep. © May 1; B416803.

#### JUNIOR BIBLE SCHOOL WORKBOOK.

© Nazarene Pub. House.

v. 15, 1952, no.

1, Oct.-Dec. © Sep. 1; B410841.

v. 15, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B411449.

### JUNIOR BRIEFS. @ Scott, Foresman & Co.

v. 16, 1953, no. 3, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 13; B405495. 4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 23; B409587. Cathedral ed.

v. 16, 1952, no.

2, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 8; B395131.

v. 16, 1953, no.

3, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 13; B405494.

4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 26; B410565.

#### JUNIOR CATHOLIC MESSENGER. @ George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc.

Confraternity ed. v. 19, 1953, no. 14, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B394116. 15, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B405703,

16, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B399329.

```
17, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402102.
18, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402103.
       18, Feb. 5. © Jah. 50; B402103.
19, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B402104.
20, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402105.
21, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B405008.
22, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B405009.
       23, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B405010.
24, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B409970.
25, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B409971.
26, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B410353.
       26, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B410353.

27, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B414060.

28, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B414061.

29, May 1. © Apr. 24; B414062.

30, May 8. © May 1; B414063.

31, May 15. © May 8; B416791.

32, May 22. © May 15; B416792.
School ed.
v. 19, 1953, no.
16, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B394336.
17, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B397553.
18, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397554.
19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B400764.
20, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B400763.
21, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B400762.
22, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B403066.
23, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B403067.
24, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B403068.
25, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B403069.
26, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B406247.
27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B409966.
  School ed.
```

27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B409965. 28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B409966. 29, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B414064. 30, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B414065. 31, May 1. © Apr. 24; B414066. 32, May 8. © May 1; B414067. 33, May 15. © May 8; B416789. 34, May 22. © May 15; B416790.

JUNIOR CLASS. © The Judson Press.

v. 36, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 18 (in notice: 1952); B403381.

3, July-Sep. © May 26; B420289.

JR.-HI NOTE BOOK. © W. L. Jenkins. 1953,

Jan.-Mar. @ Nov. 1; B419070. Apr.-June. © Feb. 1; B419071. July-Sep. © May 1; B419072.

### JR. HIGH TOPIC. © The Judson Press.

7, 9, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 18; B403383. 4, July-Sep. © May 27; B420287.

### JUNIOR JOYS. © Nazarene Pub. House.

UNIOR JOYS. © Nazarene Pub. H v. 32, 1952, no. 40, Oct. 5. © Sep. 1; B410326. 41, Oct. 12. © Sep. 1; B410327. 42, Oct. 19. © Sep. 1; B410328. 43, Oct. 26. © Sep. 1; B410339. 44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 1; B410331. 46, Nov. 16. © Oct. 1; B410332. 47, Nov. 23. © Oct. 1; B410333.

48, Nov. 30. © Oct. 1; B410334. 49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 1; B410335. 50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 1; B410336. 51, Dec. 21. © Nov. 1; B410338. 52, Dec. 28. © Nov. 1; B410338.

v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 1, 1952; B410339. 2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 1; B410340.

3, Jan. 11. © Dec. 1; B410340. 4, Jan. 25. © Dec. 1; B410342. 5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 1, 1953; B410343. 6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 1; B410344.

6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 1; B410344.
7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 1; B410345.
8, Feb. 22. © Jan. 1; B410346.
9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 1; B410347.
10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 1; B410348.
11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 1; B410349.
12, Mar. 22. © Feb. 1; B410351.

THE JUNIOR LEADER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4;

JUNIOR LEAGUE MAGAZINE. © Association

of Junior Leagues of America, inc. v. 40, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393955. 5, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B399925.

B415103.

```
JUNIOR LEAGUE MAGAZINE. Cont'd.
 v. 40, 1953, no.
6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406187.
7, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412266.
JUNIOR LIFE, © Standard Pub. Co.
```

JUNIOR LIFE. © Standard Pub. Co. v. 74, 1952, no. 50, Dec. 14. © Dec. 9; B392879. 51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 9; B392880. 52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 15; B392881. v. 75, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 2; B396697. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 2; B396696. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 14; B398384. 4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 15; B398385. 5, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B404873. 6, Feb. 8. © Feb. 1; B404874. 7. Feb. 15. © Feb. 9; B401407.

7, Feb. 15. © Feb. 9;B401407. 8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 16; B401408. 9, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B404875. 10, Mar. 8. @ Mar. 1; B404876. 10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 1; B404870. 11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 9; B408270. 12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 16; B414110. 13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 23; B414111. 14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 1; B411294. 14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 1; B411294.
15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 6; B414112.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 13; B414113.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 20; B414114.
18, May 3. © May 1; B416969.
19, May 10. © May 4; B416970.
20, May 17. © May 11; B416971.
21, May 24. © May 18; B418027.
22, May 31. © May 25; B418028.
23, June 7. © June 1; B419376.
24, June 14. © June 8; B419377.

JUNIOR NATURAL HISTORY MAGAZINE. © American Museum of Natural History. v. 17, 1953, no. 12, Feb. © Jan. 28 (in notice: 1952); B400266.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Feb. 28; B405132. 2, Apr. © Mar. 28; B406491. 3, May. © Apr. 28; B415686. 4, June. © May 28; B418437.

JUNIOR PROGRAMS. © The Judson Press. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 16; B403379. 4, July-Sep. © May 13; B420286.

JUNIOR PUPIL. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.

JUNIOR QUARTERLY, @ Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 12; B397767. 3, July-Sep. © May 5; B417955.

JUNIOR RED CROSS NEWS. SEE The American junior Red Cross news.

JUNIOR SCHOLASTIC. Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp. v. 31, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 3. © Nov. 25; B394146. 12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 2; B394147.

v. 31, 1953, no. 13, Jan. 7. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B401366.

14, Jan. 14. © Jan. 6; B401367. 15, Jan. 21. © Jan. 12; B401368. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 4. © Jan. 27; B405189. 2, Feb. 11. © Feb. 3; B405190.

2, Feb. 11. © Feb. 3; B405190.
3, Feb. 18. © Feb. 10; B405191.
4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 17; B405192.
5, Mar. 4. © Feb. 24; B407850.
6, Mar. 11. © Mar. 3; B407849.
7, Mar. 18. © Mar. 10; B407848.
8, Mar. 25. © Mar. 17; B407851.
9, Apr. 8. © Mar. 31; B414854.
10, Apr. 15. © Apr. 7; B414855.
11, Apr. 22. © Apr. 14; B414856.
12, Apr. 29. © Apr. 21; B414857.
13, May 6. © Apr. 28; B419519.
14, May 13. © May 5; B419520.
15, May 20. © May 12; B419521.

JUNIOR-SENIOR DIVISION. SEE The Concordia Sunday school teacher. Juniorsenior division.

THE JUNIOR SODALIST. © The Queen's Work, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 6, Feb. © Jan. 20; B400202.

7, Mar. © Feb. 18; B404456. 8, Apr. © Mar. 18; B409981. 9, May. © Apr. 20; B414080.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © The Judson Press. v. 36, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 11; B403382. 3, July-Sep. © May 28; B420291.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © Nazarene Pub. House. v. 7, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © Sep. 1; B409887.

v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409888.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © Scripture Press. SEE All Bible grades series of Sunday school lessons.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415105.

JUNIOR WORKBOOK, © W. L. Jenkins. 1953, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B419067. Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B419068. July-Sep. © May 1; B419069.

JUNIORS. © The Judson Press. v. 14, 1953, no. 12, Mar. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952); B404482.

v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Feb. 25; B405911. 2, May. © Apr. 8; B413394. 3, June. © Apr. 28; B419532. 4, July. © May 26; B420288.

JUSTICE. © Marjean Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1952, no. 30, Oct. © July 7; B410911.

30, Oct. 5 Jily 1, 54:10311. v. 1, 1953, no. 34, Feb. © Nov. 5, 1952; B394330. 35, Mar. © Dec. 7; B398319. 36, Apr. © Jan. 7, 1953; B407701. 37, May. © Feb. 7; B406330. 38, June. © Mar. 6; B412445.

KAANGA, JUNGLE KING. @ Glen-Kel Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no.

15, spring, © Feb. 10; B403125. 16, summer. © May 11; B416464.

KAISER ALUMINUM NEWS. © Kaiser Aluminum & Chemical Corp. v. 11, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B402071

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B40291. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B404986. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B412951. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412529. 5, May. © May 1; B418129.

6, June. © June 1; B420328.

KAISER BUILDER. © Kaiser Engineers. Division of Henry J. Kaiser Co. 1953,

May. © May 1; B419957. June. © June 1; B421605.

THE KANSAS CITY STAR. © The Kansas

City Star Co. v. 73, 1953, no.

109, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B393662. 116, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11 (in notice: 1952); B394673.

123, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18 (in notice: 1952); B396574. 130, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25 (in notice: 1953):

B396575 137, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);

B397374.

144, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398750. 151, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399750. 158, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401217. 165, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402456. 172, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403639.

172, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403639, 179, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404654, 186, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406664, 193, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407519, 200, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B408981, 207, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409765, 214, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B411047, 221, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412056, 228, May 3. © May 3; B413242, 235, May 10. © May 10. R414739

228, May 3. © May 3; B413242, 235, May 10. © May 10; B414739, 242, May 17. © May 17; B415831, 249, May 24. © May 24; B417172, 256, May 31. © May 31; B418806, 263, June 7. © June 7; B420478, 270, June 14, © June 14; B420947, 277, June 21. © June 21; B422086, 284, June 28. © June 28; B422979.

KATHY. © Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no. 14, Mar. © Jan. 6; B404126. 15, June. © Apr. 3; B417652.

KATY KEENE COMICS. © Close-Up, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

9, Mar. © Dec. 22, 1952; B400050.

10, May. © Mar. 2, 1953; B406186.

11, July. © Apr. 29; B415081.

12, Sep. © June 12; B420795.

KELLOGG NEWS. © Kellogg Co.

v. 16, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B396394. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B402333. 3, Mar. © Apr. 6; B411536.

4, Apr. © May 29; B420561.

KEN SHANNON. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 10, Apr. © Jan. 2; B394450.

KENT BLAKE OF THE SECRET SERVICE. © 20th Century Comic Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no.

12, Mar. © Nov. 10, 1952; B394329. 13, May. © Jan. 10; 1953; B407336. 14, July. © Mar. 10; B410906.

THE KENTUCKY HISTORICAL SOCIETY. REGISTER. © Kentucky Historical Society.

v. 51, 1953, no. 174, Jan. © Feb. 11; B400968. 175, Apr. © May 18; B418315.

### K

13

THE KENYON REVIEW. © Kenyon College. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 15; B399572.

2, spring. © Apr. 1; B407194.

THE KEY OF KAPPA KAPPA GAMMA. © Kappa Kappa Gamma Fraternity. v. 69, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 20; B394528. v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 26; B410433. 2, Apr. © Apr. 11; B413825.

THE KEY TO PEACE OF MIND. © Vaughan Shelton, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

7, Jan. © Jan. 12; B396079. 8, Feb. © Feb. 12; B400893. 9, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404783.

KEYSTONE. SEE Jewelers' circular-Keystone.

KEYSTONE MOTORIST. © Keystone Automo-

v. 44, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395995.

v. 45, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395996.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B410015. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B422252. 5, May. © May 1; B422253.

6, June. © June 1; B422254.

KID COLT, OUTLAW, @ Leading Magazine COL1, COLL., COLL., Corp.
Corp.
v, 1, 1953, no.
25, Mar. © Nov. 19, 1952; B394314.
26, spring. © Dec. 22; B398100,
27, Apr. © Jan. 19, 1953; B407702.
28, June. © Feb. 19; B406334.
29, Aug. © Apr. 19; B415284.

KIDDE INDUSTRY. © Walter Kidde & Co., inc.

v. 9, 1952, no. 5, Oct. © Oct. 15; B394966. 6, Dec. © Dec. 15; B394967. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403222. 2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B417421.

KIE-WAYS, © Peter Kiewit Sons' Co.

v. 8, 1953, no.

. 6, 1803, 100. 4, Jan. - Feb. © Jan. 8; B400967. 5, Mar. - Apr. © Mar. 13; B404502. 6, May-June. © May 13; B415685.

THE KILROYS. © Best Syndicated Features, inc. 1953, no.

41, Apr.-May. © Feb. 6; B402007. 42, June-July. © Apr. 8; B410925. 43, Aug.-Sep. © June 5; B419443.

KINDERGARTEN BIBLE LESSONS. © The Otterbein Press.

v. 39, 1953, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B392543. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B400897. 4, July-Sep. © May 1; B416801.

KINDERGARTEN LESSON PICTURES. © Pierce & Smith. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395820.

KINDERGARTEN LESSON PICTURES.

© Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 31; B410560.

KINDERGARTEN TEACHER'S GUIDE. Church and home series. © The Christian Education Press.

v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 10; B399385. 4, July-Sep. © May 4; B415450.

KINDERGARTEN TEACHER'S GUIDE. Pilgrim series. © The Pilgrim Press. v. 3, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 10; B399386. 4, July-Sep. © May 4; B415452.

KING OF THE ROYAL MOUNTED. SEE Zane Grey's King of the Royal Mounted.

THE KIPLINGER AGRICULTURAL LETTER. © The Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc. 1952, no.

629, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B393941.

1953, no.

630, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B398083.

631, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402073. 632, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402074. 633, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B402075. 634, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B404987.

634, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B4044 Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B410279. Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410279. Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B414533. Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414534. May 9. © May 9; B416429. May 23. © May 23; B418130. June 6. © June.6; B419336. June 20. © June 20; B421610.

THE KIPLINGER MAGAZINE. SEE Changing

times, the Kiplinger magazine. THE KIPLINGER TAX LETTER. © The Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc.

1952. Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B396032,

1953,

Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B398607. Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B398608. Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B410801. Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B410800.

Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B410300, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410280. Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B414535. Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414536. May 2, © May 2; B414537.

May 16. © May 16; B416432. May 30. © May 30; B418478. June 13. © June 13; B421609.

THE KIPLINGER WASHINGTON LETTER.
© The Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc.

1952. Dec. 13. @ Dec. 13; B392869.

Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B395431. Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B395432.

1953, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B395433.

Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B398604. Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B398605. Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B398606. Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B403196.

Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B410798. Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B403197. Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B410274. Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406238. Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B410275.

Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406239.

Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410276. Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410277.

Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B414538, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B414539.

Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B414540. Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B414541. May 2. © May 2; B414542. May 9. © May 9; B416430.

May 16. © May 16; B416431. May 23. © May 23; B417761. May 30. © May 30; B418931.

June 6, © June 6; B419937. June 13, © June 13; B421607. June 20, © June 20; B421608.

KITCHEN-KLATTER MAGAZINE. @ Drift-

mier Pub. Co.

mier Pub. Co. v. 17, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Sep. 26; B402222. 11, Nov. © Oct. 26; B402223. 12, Dec. © Nov. 26; B402224. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. (in notice: Driftmier Co.) © Dec. 27, 1952; B403902.

KITCHEN-KLATTER MAGAZINE. © Drift-mier Co. v. 17, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26; B403903.

THE KIWANIS MAGAZINE. © Kiwanis International.

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B400257.

B400257. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952); B401539. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B408529. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412434. 5, May. © May 1; B415535. 6, June. © June 2; B419337.

KNOW-HOW. © Management Service Publi-

(NOW-HOW. © Management Service cations, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B404185. 4, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B413842. 5, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B413843. 6, May 6. © May 6; B415933.

KNOW ROCHESTER. © Williams Printing Co. v. 28, 1953, no. 37, May 2-8. © May 2; B415245.

KODAK COLOR NOTES. © Eastman Kodak Co. 1953, no. 1. © May 6; B417580.

KODAKERY. © Eastman Kodak Co.

KODAKERY. © Eastman Kodak Co.
v. 10, 1952, no.
50, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B394868.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B398475.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B398476.
3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B403117.
4, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B403118.
5, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B403119.
6, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B407668.
7, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B407669.
8, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B407670.
9, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B407671.
10, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B407672.
11, Mar. 19. © Mar. 12; B407672.
12, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B410168.
13, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B417581.
14, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B417582.
15, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B417583.
16, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B417584.
17, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B417585.
18, May 7. © May 7; B417586.
19, May 14. © May 14; B417587.
20, May 21. © May 21; B417588.

KOSHER FOOD GUIDE, © Kosher Food Guide.

v. 19, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395448. 2, Apr. © Mar. 15, 1953; B404949.

THE KRAFTSMAN. © Kraft Foods Co. v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Dec. 15; B393385.

v. 11, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-May. © May 8; B415661. Producers' ed.

v. 11, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 12; B405134. 2, summer. © June 2; B419389.

THE KREE ELECTROLOGIST. © Kree Institute of Electrolysis, inc. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 5; B402901. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 9; B409091.

KROEHLER NEWS. © Kroehler Mfg. Co.

v. 17, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 4; B398084.

4, Feb. © Feb. 2; B407064.

5, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406033.

6, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410281.

7, May. © May 2; B415336.

```
LP-GAS. @ Moore Pub. Co., inc.
 v. 13, 1953, no.
```

1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396046. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B403057. 3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B405621.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410836. 5, May. © Apr. 27; B415056. 6, June. © May 27; B421817.

LAB SCENTS (Title on appl: Aromatic lab scents) (Continuing Aromatic lab scents) © Aromatic Products, inc.

© Aroniatic Froducts, Inc. v. 13, 1952, no. 6, June. © June 25; B394579. 7, July. © July 25; B394581. 8, Aug. © Aug. 25; B394581. 9, Sep. © Sep. 25; B394582.

9, Sep. © Sep. 23, B394583. 10, Oct. © Oct. 25; B394583. 11, Nov. © Nov. 25; B394584. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B399356.

2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B421356. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B421357. 4, Apr. © Apr. 25; B421358. 5, May. © May 25; B421359.

LABOR AND OPERATING STATISTICS. © American Paper & Pulp Association.

W. 30, 1952, no.

9, Sep. © Nov. 17; B393060.

10, Oct. © Dec. 17; B399203.

11, Nov. © Jan. 19, 1953; B399204.

12, Dec. © Feb. 18; B411895.

v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 17; B411896. 2, Feb. © Apr. 21; B415078.

LABOR EDUCATION GUIDE; current materials for workers' education activities. © American Labor Education Service, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, spring-summer.

© May 1; B414166.

LABOR LAW GUIDE. FEDERAL. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

285, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B396765. 286, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B396766. 287, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B396767. 288, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B396768.

289, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B396769. 1953, no.

290, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B396770. 291, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399607.

291, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399607.
292, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399608.
293, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399609.
294, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399610.
295, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B406955.
296, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406956.
297, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406957.
298, Feb. 27 (with supplement) © Feb. 27;

B406958.

299, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406959.

300, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406960. 301, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411740. 302, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411741. 303, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411742.

303, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411742. 304, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B411743. 305, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415373. 306, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415374. 307, May 1. © May 1; B415375. 308, May 8. © May 8; B419265. 309, May 15. © May 15; B419266. 310, May 22 (with supplement) © May 22;

B419267. 311, May 29. © May 29; B420190. 312, June 5. © June 5; B421594. 313, June 12. © June 12; B421595.

LABOR LAW JOURNAL. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

Clearing House, Inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396771.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B399616.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B406828.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411592.
5, May. © May 1; B415977.
6, June. © May 29; B420191.

LABOR LAW REPORTS: © Commerce

Clearing House, inc.

1952, no.

226, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B396776.

226, Nov. 28, © Nov. 28; B396776. 227, Dec. 4, © Dec. 4; B396777. 228, Dec. 11, © Dec. 11; B396778. 229, Dec. 18, © Dec. 18; B396779. 230, Dec. 22, © Dec. 22; B396780.

1953, no.

933, no. 231, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B396781. 232, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399626. 233, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399627. 234, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B399628.

235, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B399629.

236, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B407244. 237, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B407245. 238, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B407246.

239, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B407247. 240, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B407248. 241, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B407249. 241, Mar. 12 (extra ed.) © Mar. 12;

B407250.

242, Mar. 19, © Mar. 19; B411673. 243, Mar. 26 (with supplement) © Mar. 26; B411674.

244, Apr. 2. @ Apr. 2; B411675.

244, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411675, 245, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411676, 246, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415175, 247, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415176, 248, Apr. 30 (with supplement) © Apr. 30; B415177.

249, May 7. © May 7; B419273. 250, May 15. © May 15; B419274. 251, May 21. © May 21; B419275.

251, May 22 (extra ed.) © May 22; B419276.

252, May 28. © May 28; B419277.

253, June 4. © June 4; B421590. 254, June 11. © June 11; B421591.

LABOR POLICY AND PRACTICE. © The Bureau of National Affairs, inc.

1952,

Nov. 20. © Nov. 19; B395803. Nov. 27. © Nov. 26; B395804. Dec. 4. © Dec. 3; B395805.

Dec. 11. © Dec. 10; B395806. Dec. 18. © Dec. 17; B395807. Dec. 25. © Dec. 24; B395808.

1953.

Jan. 1. © Dec. 31, 1952; B398305. Jan. 8. © Jan. 7, 1953; B398304. Jan. 15. © Jan. 14; B401582. Jan. 22. © Jan. 21; B401583.

Jan. 29. © Jan. 28; B401584.

Feb. 5. © Feb. 4; B401585. Feb. 12. © Feb. 11; B404444. Feb. 19. © Feb. 18; B404445. Feb. 26. © Feb. 25; B408231.

Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B408232. Mar. 12. © Mar. 11; B411248. Mar. 19. © Mar. 18; B411250.

Mar. 26. @ Mar. 25; B411251.

Mar. 26. © Mar. 25; B411251. Apr. 2. © Apr. 1; B414944. Apr. 9. © Apr. 8; B414945. Apr. 16. © Apr. 15; B414946. Apr. 23. © Apr. 22; B414947. Apr. 30. © Apr. 29; B419923. May 7. © May 6; B422397. May 14. © May 13; B422398. May 21. © May 20; B422399. May 28. © May 27: B422400.

May 28. © May 27; B422400. June 4. © June 3; B422401.

Basic material.

Federal, state & local income taxes. © Mar. 12; B411249.

LABOR RELATIONS REPORTER. © The Bureau of National Affairs, inc.

v. 30, 1952, no. 51, Oct. 27. © Oct. 24; B393288. 52, Oct. 29. © Oct. 28; B393291.

52, Oct. 29. © Oct. 28; B393291. v. 31, 1952, no. 1, Nov. 3. © Oct. 31; B393290. 2, Nov. 5. © Nov. 4; B393289. 3, Nov. 10. © Nov. 7; B393292. 4, Nov. 12. © Nov. 11; B393293. 5, Nov. 17. © Nov. 14; B395371.

Nov. 19. © Nov. 18; B395372.

7, Nov. 24. © Nov. 21; B395373.
8, Nov. 26. © Nov. 25; B395374.
9, Dec. 1. © Nov. 28; B395375.
10, Dec. 3. © Dec. 2; B395376.
11, Dec. 8. © Dec. 5; B395377.

12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 9; B395378

13, Dec. 15. © Dec. 12; B395379. 14, Dec. 17. © Dec. 16; B395380. 15, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B395381.

16, Dec. 24. © Dec. 23; B395382.

17, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B398296. 18, Dec. 31. © Dec. 30; B398297.

18, Dec. 31. © Dec. 30; B398297 v. 31, 1953, no. 19, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B398298. 20, Jan. 7. © Jan. 6; B398303. 21, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B401572. 22, Jan. 14. © Jan. 13; B401573.

22, Jan. 14. © Jan. 15; B401573. 23, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B401574. 24, Jan. 21. © Jan. 20; B401575. 25, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B401576. 26, Jan. 28. © Jan. 27; B401577.

27, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B401578. 28, Feb. 4. © Feb. 3; B401579. 29, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B404440.

30, Feb. 11. © Feb. 10; B404441.

30, Feb. 11. © Feb. 10; B404441.
31, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B404442.
32, Feb. 18. © Feb. 17; B404443.
33, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B408227.
34, Feb. 25. © Feb. 24; B408228.
35, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B408229.
36, Mar. 4. © Mar. 3; B408230.
37, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B418528.
38, Mar. 11. © Mar. 10; B411418.

38, Mar. 11. © Mar. 10; B411418.
39, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B411419.
40, Mar. 18. © Mar. 17; B411420.
41, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B411421.
42, Mar. 25. © Mar. 24; B411422.
43, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B414948.
44, Apr. 1. © Mar. 31; B414949.
45, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B414950.
46, Apr. 8. © Apr. 7; B414951.
47, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B414952.
48, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14, B414953

47, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B414952.
48, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14; B414953.
49, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B414954.
50, Apr. 22. © Apr. 21; B414955.
51, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B419922.
52, Apr. 29. © Apr. 28; B422386.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, May 4. © May 1; B422387.
2, May 6. © May 5; B422388.
3, May 11. © May 8, B422389.

2, May 6. © May 5; B422388.
3, May 11. © May 8; B422389.
4, May 13. © May 12; B422390.
5, May 18. © May 15; B422391.
6, May 20. © May 19; B422392.
7, May 25. © May 22; B422393.
8, May 27. © May 26; B422394.
9, June 1. © May 29; B422395.
10, June 3. © June 2; B422396.

LABORATORY INVESTIGATION; a journal of technical methods and pathology. © International Association of Medical Museums.

v. 1, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Dec. 31; B396886.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 28; B402736. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 20; B410254. 3, May-June. © May 20; B417692.

LABSON'S PHARMACEUTICAL EPITOME. © Labson's Pharmaceutical Epitome, Sam Labson, sole owner.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, (Vitamins, pt. 1) © Jan. 5; B394064. 2, (Vitamins, pt. 1, continued) © Feb. 5;

B402850.

3, (Vitamins, pt. 2) © Mar. 5; B404224. 4, (Vitamins, pt. 3) © Apr. 6; B411834. 5, (The anemias) © May 10; B415899.

6, (Hypnotics and anti-consulsants) © June 10; B420595.

LADIES HOME JOURNAL. @ The Curtis Pub. Co.

v. 70, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393420. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B398003. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B401789. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B407959. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B412360.

2, spring. @ Mar. 30; B410484.

```
1953
LADIES HOME JOURNAL. Cont'd. v. 70, 1953, no. 6, June. © May 27; B417623. 7, July. © June 24; B422521.
A-LAFF-A MINNIT. @ Toby Press, inc.
    1953, no. 1. © Apr. 17; B412374.
LAKE BREEZE. © Donald F. Backe.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Mar. 21; B410414.
    2, summer. © June 21; B421879.
THE LAMP. @ Standard Oil Co., New Jersey.
  v. 34, 1952, no.
4. Dec. © Jan. 6, 1953; B405908.
  v. 35, 1953, no.
    1, Mar. © Mar. 30; B418910.
LAMP JOURNAL. @ Rosenthal & Smythe, inc.
  v. 35, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393082.
  v. 36, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B398513.
2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B405827.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B409986.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B417513.
5, May. © May 11; B416397.
THE LAMP LIGHTER. © Electrical Infor-
    mation Publications, inc.
  v. 10, 1950, no.
1. © June 6; B410299.
    2. © June 6; B410300.
  v. 10, 1951, no.
3. © June 14; B410301.
4. © June 14; B410302.
  v. 11, 1953, no.

    © Mar. 16; B410303.
    © Mar. 16; B410304.

LAMPFACTS. © General Electric Co.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
12, Nov. © Nov. 14; B393399.
13, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393400.
  v. 11. 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B401932.
3, May. © Apr. 27; B413063.
LAND ECONOMICS. @ University of Wis-
  consin.
v. 28, 1952, no.
    3, Aug. © Aug. 30; B397477.
4, Nov. © Dec. 26; B399081.
  v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Mar. 10; B405412.
2, May. © May 30; B419711.
LANDSCAPE; human geography of the Southwest. © John Brinckerhoff Jackson. v. 2,
    1953, no. 3, spring. @ Mar. 20; B412256.
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE. © American
  Society of Landscape Architects, inc. v. 42, 1952, no.
    4, July. © Nov. 28; B393212.
    7. 43, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
      B396098.
  v. 43, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Apr. 23; B412212.
    3, Apr. @ May 8; B420714.
LANGUAGE; journal of the linguistic society
    of America. © Linguistic Society of
    America.
  v. 28, 1952, no.
4, Oct.-Dec., pt. 1. © Dec. 23; B392539.
4, Oct.-Dec., pt. 2. © Dec. 31; B394569.
```

1953, v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Feb. 26; B405933. THE LAPIDARY JOURNAL. @ The Lapidary Journal, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 6, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952); B401898. v. 9, 1953, no. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B406594. 2, June. © June 1; B417836. LAW AND CONTEMPORARY PROBLEMS. © Duke University. LA SALLE CATECHIST. © St. Mary's College v. 18, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 12; B395332. Press. v. 19, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 9; B411145. 1, winter. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B397127.

```
3. summer. © June 6; B419738.
LASH LA RUE WESTERN. © Fawcett Publi-
    cations, inc.
  7, 7, 1953, no. 37, Feb. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393849. 38, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B402545.
    39, Apr. © Feb. 20; B402591.
    40, May. © Mar. 20; B410518.
41, June. © Apr. 22; B412614.
     42, July. © May 22; B417850.
LASSER REPORTS ON TAXES. © Business
    Reports, inc.
   Title reads: J. K. Lasser reports on taxes.
  1952,
    Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B392857.
  1953.
    Jan. 1. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B399182.
    Jan. 1. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 193

Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B402727.

Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B402728.

Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B406087.

Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B410152.

Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B410591.

Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B414956.

Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B414957.
     May 1. © May 1; B417327.
    May 15. © May 15; B417328.
June 1. © June 1; B419925.
June 15. © June 15; B421418.
LATIN AMERICAN LETTER: a monthly sur-
     vey of certain economic conditions.
     © Alexander Hamilton Institute, inc.
    Jan. © Jan. 8; B394175.
Feb. © Feb. 11; B400367.
     Mar. © Mar. 12; B409374.
     Apr. © Apr. 9; B412692.
May. © May 6; B421319.
THE LATIN AMERICAN REPORT. © Latin-
    American Reports, inc.
  12, Dec. 20. © Dec. 19; B394575. 13, Dec. 24. © Dec. 23; B394576. 14, Dec. 31. © Dec. 30; B394577.
   v. 24, 1953, no.
15, Jan. 10. © Jan. 9; B394578.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B399413.
     2, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23; B399414.
3, Jan. 31. © Jan. 30; B399415.
4, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6; B399416.
     5, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B412491.
     7, Feb. 21. © Feb. 20; B412492.
7, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B412493.
8, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B412494.
9, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B412495.
    9, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13, B412436.

10, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B412496.

11, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B415954.

12, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B415668.

13, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B415669.

14, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B415670.
  15, Apr. 25. © Apr. 24; B415671.
v. 26, 1953, no.
1, May 2. © May 1; B415672.
2, May 9. © May 8; B415673.
     3, May 16. © May 15; B417020.
LAUGH BOOK MAGAZINE. SEE Charley
     Jones' Laugh book magazine.
LAUGH COMICS. @ Close-Up, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
55, Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B400025.
56, Apr. © Feb. 19, 1953; B405507.
57, June. © Apr. 16; B412979.
58, Aug. © June 9; B420804.
 THE LAVINGOT. @ R. Lavin & Sons, inc.
   v. 8, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394796.
     1, Apr. @ Apr. 1; B414839.
```

LAW AND ORDER. @ William Colin Copp.

v. 1, 1953, no.

```
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402898.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408169.
5, May. © Apr. 27; B412910.
6, June. © May 22; B417835.
LAW REPORTS AND SESSION LAWS, STATE
    OF NEW YORK. Official ed. © Thomas
     J. Curran, Secretary of State of New York.
  1952, no.
    708, Nov. 22. © Nov. 20; B399285.
711, Dec. 13. © Dec. 11; B393190.
712, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B393191.
713, Dec. 27. © Dec. 25; B395546.
  1953, no.
    714, Jan. 3. © Jan. 1; B399286.
    715, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8; B399287.
716, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B399288.
717, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B399289.
    718, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B393269.
718, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B402025.
719, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B402026.
720, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B402027.
721, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B404903.
722, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B408082.
    722, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B408082.
723, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B408083.
724, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B408084.
725, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B411313.
726, Mar. 28. © Mar. 29; B411314.
727, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B411315.
728, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B414150.
730, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B414151.
    731, May 2. © Apr. 29; B417546.
732, May 9 (with supplement) © May 5;
B417547.
     733, May 16 (with supplement) © May 13;
    B417548.
734, May 23. © May 21; B417549.
735, May 30 (with supplement) © May 27;
     736, June 6 (with supplement) © June 4;
       B419219
     737, June 13. © June 13; B421757.
LAWYERS NEWSBRIEF. © Prentice-Hall,
  1953
     Jan. © Jan. 1; B399335.
     Feb. © Feb. 1; B406252
     Mar. © Mar. 1; B409977.
     Apr. © Apr. 1; B414611.
May. © May 1; B417277.
LEADING SCREEN COMICS. © National
     Comics Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
     935, no. 59, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395408, 60, Apr.-May. © Feb. 16, 1953; B405004, 61, June-July. © Apr. 13; B412312, 62, Aug.-Sep. © June 15; B421764.
LEARNING FOR LIFE. © Pierce &
     Washabaugh.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
     2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 22; B397768. 3, July-Sep. © May 1; B417945.
LEATHER AND SHOES. © The Rumpf Pub.
     Co.
  v. 124, 1952, no.
     26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B396050.
  v. 125, 1953, no.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B405492.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412416.
     16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B413766.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B413767.
19, May 9. © May 9; B418576.
LEATHER LOGIC (Title on appl: Rolfs
     leather logic) © Rolfs.
  1953,
     Jan. © Jan. 19; B396003.
     Mar. © Feb. 24; B402316.
THE LEATHERNECK. © The Leatherneck
     Association, inc.
   v. 35, 1952, no.
     10, Oct. © Sep. 15; B398565.
     11, Nov. © Oct. 15; B398566.
12, Dec. © Nov. 15; B398567.
   v. 36, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B400855.
2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B398568.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B407775.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407776.
```

2, Feb. © Jan. 27; B399571

```
THE LEATHERNECK. Cont'd.
```

v. 36, 1953, no. 5, May. © May 20; B415340. 6, June. © May 20; B417767.

#### LEAVE IT TO BINKY. © National Publications, inc.

1953, no. 31, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 12; B397054. 32, May-June. © Mar. 9; B406350. 33, July-Aug. © May 4; B415252.

#### LEFAX TECHNICAL DATA SERVICE. © Lefax.

v. 52, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394206. v. 53, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407330. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412304. 5, May. © May 29; B420768.

LEFEBURE HOME FURNISHING ADVERTIS-ING SERVICE. SEE The new Lefebvre home furnishing advertising service.

#### LEGAL EAGLE. © Attorney's Messenger Service.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Mar. 23; B406526. 2, May. © May 1; B416888.

#### LEGAL PERIODICAL DIGEST. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1952, no.

24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B396782.

1953, no.
1, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399630.
2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B406961.
3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B411672.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415159. 5, May. © May 28; B420187.

LEICA PHOTOGRAPHY. © E. Leitz, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 24; B409268.

#### THE LENKURT DEMODULATOR. © Lenkurt Electric Co., inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B398558. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B400633.

3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B410532. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B413613. 6, June. © June 4; B419629.

### THE LENS MAGAZINE. @ The Lens Pub. House, Partnership of A. R. Taylor, Jr. and V. G. Taylor. v. 9, 1952, no. 3, Dec., 1952-Feb., 1953. © Feb. 25, 1953; B405932.

#### LESSONS FOR INTERMEDIATES. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 12, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 21; B397769. 3, July-Sep. © May 7; B417944.

## LET'S-DO-IT KIT. SEE Primary Let's-do-it

#### LET'S LIVE. SEE Godfrey's Let's live.

#### LET'S WRITE FRIENDLIER LETTERS BUL-LETIN SERVICE. © Earle A. Buckley.

v. 1, 1951, no. 12. © Oct. 15; B393841.

13. © Nov. 1; B393842.

14. © Nov. 15; B393843.

15. © Dec. 3; B400780. 16. © Dec. 17; B400781.

v. 1, 1952 (in notice: 1951) no.

17. © Jan. 1; B401907. 18. © Jan. 15; B407139. 19. © Feb. 1; B407140. 20. © Feb. 15; B407141.

21. © Mar. 3; B412505.

22. © Mar. 17; B412506. 23. © Apr. 1; B412507. 24. © Apr. 15; B414451.

#### LETTER TO AMERICANS. © Bureau of Business Practice, Division of National Foremen's Institute, inc.

1952.

Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B393043. Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B394268.

Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B399304.

Jan. 28. © Jan. 20; B399305. Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B403059. Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B405697.

Mar. 11. @ Mar. 11; B405698.

Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B410189. Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B415060. Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415061. May 6. © May 6; B417310.

May 20. © May 20; B418508. June 3. © June 3; B419846. June 17. © June 17; B421777.

LEWIS-SHEPARD LEVER. © Lewis-Shepard Products, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, May (Exposition issue) © Apr. 29; B417633.

#### LIBERTY. © Review & Herald Pub. Association.

v. 48, 1953, no.

1, 1st quarter. © Jan. 10; B399511. 2, 2nd quarter. © Apr. 9; B412299.

THE LIBRARY QUARTERLY. © The University of Chicago. v. 23, 1953, no. 3, July. © May 26; B420151.

### LIBRARY TRENDS. © University of Illinois.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 9; B398155. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412454.

### LICHT'S SUGAR INFORMATION SERVICE.

© F. O. Licht, K. G.
Title reads: F. O. Licht's sugar information service.

v. 84, 1952, no. 11, Nov. 25. © Nov. 25; BI0-278. 12, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; BI0-279.

v. 85, 1953, no.

1, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; BI0-280. 2, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; BI0-306. 3, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; BI0-307.

#### LIFE. © Time, inc.

v. 33, 1952, no. 25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B393973. 26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 24; B393974.

26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 24; B393974
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B393975.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B395896.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B395897.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B398012.
5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B398013.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B400482.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B400483.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B401792.
9. Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B402834.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B401792. 9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B402834. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B405081. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B405082. 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B407968. 13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B407969.

14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B409149. 15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B410400. 16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B411356.

16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B411356.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B412364.
18, May 4. © May 1; B413678.
19, May 11. © May 7; B415042.
20, May 18. © May 14; B416558.
21, May 25. © May 21; B417630.
22, June 1. © May 28; B417631.
23, June 8. © June 4; B419798.
24, June 15. © June 11; B421215.
25, June 22. © June 18; B422535.

International ed.

International ed. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 12. © Dec. 29, 1952; B393462. 2, Jan. 26. © Jan. 12, 1953; B395892. 3, Feb. 9. © Jan. 26; B395893. 4, Feb. 23. © Feb. 9; B398011. 5, Mar. 9. © Feb. 23; B400481. 6, Mar. 23. © Mar. 9; B402835. 7, Apr. 6. © Mar. 23; B405080. 8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 6. 8407970.

7, Apr. 6. © Mar. 23; B405080. 8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 6; B407970. 9, May 4. © Apr. 20; B410428. 10, May 18. © May 4; B413679. 11, June 1. © May 8; B415040. 12, June 15. © June 1; B418681. 13, June 29. © June 15; B419797.

v. 15, 1953, no. 1, July 13. © June 29; B422533.

LIFE; en Español. © Time, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Dec. 22, 1952; B394468.

```
2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 5, 1953; B395239.
3, Feb. 2. © Jan. 19; B395894.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 2; B395895.
5, Mar. 2. © Feb. 16; B400484.
6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 2; B401793.
7, Mar. 30. © Mar. 16; B405083.
```

8, Apr. 13. © Mar. 31; B407971. 9, Apr. 27. © Apr. 13; B410429,

10, May 11. @ Apr. 27; B411355.

11, May 25. © May 11; B415041. 12, June 8. © May 25; B417629. 13, June 22. © June 8; B418682.

v. 2, 1953, no.

### 1, July 6. © June 22; B422534.

THE LIFE AETNA-IZER. © The AEtna Life

Insurance Co.

v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394782. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399041.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404488.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B407910. 5, May. © May 1; B413732. 6, June. © June 15; B421057.

## LIFE AND HEALTH. © Review & Herald

Pub. Association. v. 67, 1953, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 6; B395504.

v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 4, 1952; B395505. 2, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B399028. 3, Mar. © Feb. 5; B405486.

4, Apr. @ Mar. 5; B405487.

5, May. © Apr. 2; B412300. 6, June. © May 1; B416396. 7, July. © June 4; B420011.

LIFE INSURANCE COURANT. © Flitcraft, inc.

v. 58, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B396297. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B399967. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B410114. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B413554.

6, June. © May 25; B418553.

## THE LIFE LINE. © Mary Welch. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 28; B396899.

### LIFE ROMANCES. © Lion Books, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Dec. 19, 1952; B398093. 3, June. © Feb. 18, 1953; B405993.

4, Aug. © Apr. 30; B415296.

LIFE STORY. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 47, Apr. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952); B399113.

LIFE TODAY. © Henry Pub. Co.

v. 6, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-May. © Jan. 20; B399502. 3, June-July. © Mar. 20; B411906.

LIFETIME LIVING. © Lifetime Living, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

7, 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 15; B394543. 3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B397509. 4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B405857. 5, May. © Apr. 15; B410233. 6, June. © May 15; B415006. 7, July. © June 17; B420620.

## THE LIGHT. © The Light Magazine.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 3; B402686. 2, June. © May 21; B417900.

LIGHT AND LIFE EVANGEL. © Light &

Life Press. v. 56, 1952, no.

44, Nov. 2. © Nov. 2; B394011. 45, Nov. 9. © Nov. 9; B394012. 46, Nov. 16. © Nov. 16; B394013. 47, Nov. 23. © Nov. 23; B394014. 48, Nov. 30. © Nov. 30; B394015.

49, Dec. 7. © Dec. 7; B399937. 50, Dec. 14. © Dec. 14; B399938. 51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B399939. 52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B399940.

v. 57, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no.

1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B404989. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B404990. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B404991. 4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B404992.

LINE. © Line Magazine, inc. v. 2, 1953.

```
1953
  LIGHT AND LIFE EVANGEL. Cont'd.
   v. 57, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no. 5, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B422210.
     6, Feb. 8.
                     © Feb. 8; B422211.
     b, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B422211.
7, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B422212.
8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B422213.
9, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B416725.
10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B416726.
     11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B416727.
12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B416728.
13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B416729.
      14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B417772.
     15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B417773.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B417774.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B417775.
 LIGHT AND LIFE TEEN TIME. SEE Teen
     time, no. 1-4.
 LIGHTING AND LAMPS. © Krieger Publica-
   tions, inc.
v. 62, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. © Feb. 9; B405176.
     6, Feb. @ Mar. 9; B413381.
 LIGHTING FOR BUSINESS. © Electrical
    Information Publications, inc.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
     12, Dec. © Nov. 13; B410111.
  v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B410112.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19, 1953; B410113.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B414994.
5, May. © May 5; B416456.
LILLIPUT. © Hulton Press, ltd.
  v. 31, 1952, no.
     6, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Nov. 7;
      BI0-254.
  v. 32, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 5, 1952; BIO-255.
    2, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 9, 1953; BIO-264.
    2, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 6; BIO-290.
4, Apr.-May. © Mar. 6; BIO-291.
5, May-June. © Apr. 1; BIO-311.
6, June-July. © May 8; BIO-312.
  v. 33, 1953, no.
    1, July-Aug. © June 12; BI0-329.
THE LIMITS OF TAXATION. SEE The Uni-
    versity of Chicago round table, no. 768.
LINCOLN HERALD. © Lincoln Memorial
    University.
  v. 54, 1952, no.
    3, fall. © Feb. 2, 1953; B401500.
    4, winter. © Apr. 15; B412620.
LINCOLN-MERCURY MESSENGER. © Ford
    Motor Co.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
    5. (Announcement issue) @ Dec. 15. 1952:
     B393347.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952);
      B405460.
    2, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 14; B419458.
LINCOLN-MERCURY TIMES. © Ford Motor
  Co.
v. 5, 1953, no.
   1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 12; B396876.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 26; B406010.
3, May-June. © May 6; B418555.
LINDE METALWORKING BULLETIN.
   © Union Carbide and Carbon Corp.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
   1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B398977.
2, Mar. © Mar. 30; B410054.
3, May. © May 28; B421108.
LINDE TIPS AND OXY-ACETYLENE TIPS.
   © Union Carbide & Carbon Corp.
 v. 29, 1950, no.
4, Oct. © Sep. 17; B410055.
  v. 30, 1951, no.
   1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1950; B410056.

2, Apr. © Mar. 28, 1951; B405217.

3, July. © June 27; B405218.

4, Oct. © Sep. 19; B405219.
```

```
no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 10; B407184.
 LINE UNLIMITED. SEE Round quarter
     series of poets and artists.
 LINE-UP DETECTIVE CRIME. © Astro
     Distributing Corp.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     4, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B392994.
     5, Apr. © Feb. 18, 1953; B402725.
 LINGERIE MERCHANDISING. @ Carwil Pub.
     Corp.
   v. 9, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B398309. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B407331.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405367.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410200.
5, May. © May 2; B415539.
     6, June. © June 2; B419342.
THE LINK. © The General Commission on
   Chaplains.
v. 11, 1953, no.
     2, Feb. © Jan. 1; B396028.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 1; B399494.
     4, Apr. © Mar. 1; B406199.
    5, May. © Apr. 1; B412758. 6, June. © May 1; B414997.
THE LINKING RING. © The International
     Brotherhood of Magicians.
  v. 32, 1953, no.
    11, Jan. © Jan. 10; B397962.
12, Feb. © Feb. 10; B401467.
  v. 33, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407420.

2, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412894.

3, May. © May 11; B421965.
THE LION. @ Lions International.
  v. 35, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396035.
    7, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400169.
8, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406041.
9, Apr. © Apr. 6; B410312.
    10, May. © May 4; B414966.
11, June. © June 3; B419429.
LIONS INTERNATIONAL MONTHLY NEWS-
     LETTER (Continuing The director gener-
     al's monthly newsletter) © The Interna-
     tional Association of Lions Clubs.
  v. 29, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 13 (in notice: 1952);
      B405940.
    8, Feb. © Feb. 5; B409863.
9, Mar. © Mar. 11; B409864.
    10, Apr. © Apr. 8; B416214.
11, May. © May 12; B416215.
LIQUOR CONTROL LAW REPORTS. © Com-
    merce Clearing House, inc.
  1952, no.
    98, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B396783.
  1953, no.
    99, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396784.
    100, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399623.
101, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399624.
102, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399625.
    103, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B407251.

104, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B407252.

105, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407253.

106, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407254.

107, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407255.
    108, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B407256.
109, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411585.
110, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411586.
111, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411587.
    112, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415440.
113, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415441.
114, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415442.
115, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B415443.
    116, May 4. © May 4; B416626.
    117, May 11. © May 11; B419289.
118, May 18. © May 18; B419290.
119, June 1. © June 1; B420186.
120, June 8. © June 8; B421564.
    121, June 15. © June 15; B421565.
LIQUOR STORE. @ Conover-Mast Publica-
    tions, inc.
  v. 38, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B403204.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B403205.
```

```
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406766.
4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411391.
5, May. © May 4; B415607.
A LIST OF PURCHASERS OF NEW MOTOR
      VEHICLES. © Automotive Listings, inc.
   1952,
     Dec., 1st issue. © Dec. 10, 1952; B393878.
Dec., 3d issue. © Dec. 31; B393242.
Dec., 4th issue. © Jan. 16, 1953; B400832.
   1953.
     Jan., 1st & 2d issue. © Jan. 20; B396200.
     Jan., 3d issue. © Jan. 31; B399384.
Feb., 1st issue. © Feb. 10; B403355.
Feb., 2d issue. © Feb. 19; B406322.
Feb., 3d issue. © Feb. 27; B406323.
     Mar., 1st issue. © Mar. 12; B408701.
Mar., 2d issue. © Mar. 20; B408702.
Mar., 3d issue. © Mar. 31; B412236.
     Apr., 1st issue. © Apr. 10; B414908. Apr., 2d issue. © Apr. 21; B414906.
     Apr., 3d issue. © Apr. 30, B414907.
May, 1st issue. © May 12; B415909.
May, 2d issue. © May 20; B417658.
May, 3d issue. © May 31; B418411.
     June, 1st issue. © June 12; B420642.
June, 2d issue. © June 22; B421669.
LISTEN. © American Temperance Society.
  v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan.,-Mar. © Dec. 20, 1952; B393336.

2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 20, 1953; B410035.
LISTEN; the guide to recorded music.
© Record & Radio Phonograph Research,
     inc.
   1953,
     Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395168.
Mar. © Feb. 20, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B405938.
     Apr. © Mar. 20; B414917.
LISTS AND LISTINGS. BULLETIN. @ Walter
     Drey, inc. 1953, Apr. © Apr. 15; B410708.
LITERARY CAVALCADE. Teacher ed.
     © Scholastic Corp.
   v. 5, 1953, no.
     4, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B395463.
5, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B401381.
6, Mar. © Feb. 17; B405183.
     7, Apr. @ Mar. 19 (in notice: 1952);
       B416812
     8, May. © May 8; B414853.
LITTLE AUDREY. © Paramount Pictures
  Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
28, Feb. © Dec. 20, 1952; B393085.
29, Apr. © Feb. 20, 1953; B408009.
     30, June. @ Apr. 24; B415352.
LITTLE BEAVER. © Stephen Slesinger. 1953,
     no. 8, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398166.
LITTLE EVA. © St. John Pub. Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
6, Feb. © Dec. 5, 1952; B398227.
7, Apr. © Feb. 2, 1953; B493082.
     8, June. © Mar. 24; B408010.
9, July. © Apr. 28; B415154.
10, Aug. © May 21; B417516.
LITTLE IKE. © St. John Pub. Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
2, June. © Apr. 7; B409989.
3, Aug. © June 2; B419447.
LITTLE IODINE. © King Features Syndicate,
  inc.
v. 1, 1952, no.
    15, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Oct. 21;
B393187.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
    16, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397092.
17, Apr.-May. © Feb. 17, 1953; B410379.
18, June-July. © Apr. 21; B420105.
LITTLE JOE. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953,
     no. 1, Apr. © Feb. 13; B400238.
LITTLE LULU. SEE Marge's Little Lulu.
THE LITTLE MINE. © Youth Associates Co.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393477.
```

v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Apr. 17; B415128.

1, Jan. © Dec. 6, 1951; B405220. 2, Apr. © Mar. 26, 1952; B405221.

v. 31, 1952, no.

```
90
 THE LITTLE MINE. Cont'd.
   2, Feb. © Jan. 20; B402892.
3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B405355.
4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B406566.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B412163.
6, June. © May 4; B416145.
LITTLE ROQUEFORT. © Terrytoons, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Feb. © Dec. 2, 1952; B398228.
6, Apr. © Feb. 3, 1953; B403081.
7, June. © Mar. 24; B411216.
8, Aug. © May 28; B418611.
LITURGICAL ARTS. © Liturgical Arts
   Society, inc.
v. 21, 1952, no.
1, Nov. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B396691.
   v. 21, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B418965.
3, May. © May 29; B418966.
LIVING FOR YOUNG HOMEMAKERS.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
    7. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B396056.

2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B400217.

3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B413493.

4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B414591.

5, May. © Apr. 22; B420055.

6, June. © May 22; B419115.
THE LIVING WILDERNESS. © The Wilder-
     ness Society.
   v. 17, 1952, no.
42, autumn. © Dec. 22; B394237.
43, winter, 1952-1953. © Apr. 3, 1953;
B412453.
      . 18, 1953, no.
44, spring. © May 12; B418368.
LOAD. © General Electric Co.
  V. 8, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394587.
V. 9, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 26; B403951.
2, Apr. © Apr. 16; B416028.
THE LOCATER AND REPORTER OF IDEAS
     FOR PAPER AND DESK WORK. © Gordon
LeRoy Mattson. 1953, no. 1, June 8.
     © June 8; B421658.
LOCKER MANAGEMENT AND THE LOCKER
OPERATOR (Title on appls, Locker
management) (Continued as Frozen food
  center) © Locker Management, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952; B396344. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B402819.
LOCKSMITH LEDGER. © M. Leonard Singer.
  v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393223.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397499.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B402878.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408168.
5, May. © Apr. 1; B413751.
    Steam Boiler Inspection & Insurance Co.
```

THE LOCOMOTIVE. © The Hartford v. 49, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 16; B395228. 6, Apr. © Apr. 27; B412621.

THE LONDON CHARIVARI. SEE Punch; or, The London charivari. THE LONE RANGER. © The Lone Ranger,

inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 54, Dec. © Oct. 28; B393185. 54, Dec. © Oct. 28; B393185. v. 1, 1953, no. 55, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B398169. 56, Feb. © Dec. 23; B401680. 57, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B408474. 58, Apr. © Feb. 24; B411463. 59, May. © Mar. 24; B414147. 60, June. © Apr. 24; B420100.

61, July. © May 26; B421148.

THE LONE RANGER'S COMPANION TONTO. © The Lone Ranger, inc. 1953, no.

9, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398168.

10, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 10, 1953; B408475. 11, May-July. © Apr. 10; B412860. THE LONE RANGER'S FAMOUS HORSE HI-YO SILVER. © The Lone Ranger, inc. 1953, no. 5, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 2, 1952; B398172. 6, Apr.-June. © Mar. 3, 1953; B410382. 7, July-Sep. © June 3; B421147. THE LONE SCOUT. © Boy Scouts of America.
v. 26, 1952, no.
10, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394243.
v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B399178. LONG ISLAND AD-VISOR, INC. © Long Island Ad-Visor, inc. 1, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403755. 2, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B410235. 3, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B417018. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 30; B406578. THE LOS ANGELES TIMES. © The Times-THE LONG ISLAND BUILDER. © Long Island Home Builders Institute, inc. 1952 Dec. © Dec. 17: B393398. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 19; B396960. Feb. © Feb. 17; B401349. Mar. © Mar. 13; B407911. Apr. © Apr. 13; B410688. May. © May 15; B417911. THE LONG PLAYER. © Long Player Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © B398957. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952); 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B400947. 5, Mar. © Feb. 20; B40094f. 4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B404946. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B410699. 6, June. © May 19; B416127. 7, July. © June 19; B421376. LONG PLAYING RECORD CATALOG. © W. Schwann. © W. Schwann.
v. 5, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22; B395967.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B400363.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405122.
5, May. © Apr. 20; B412489.
6, June. © May 28; B417982. THE LOUIS ALLIS MESSENGER. © The 7, July. © June 19; B421912. LOOK. © Cowles Magazines, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 7. 17, 1935, no.
1, Jan. 13. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394248.
2, Jan. 27. © Jan. 13, 1953; B399239.
3, Feb. 10. © Jan. 27; B399240.
4, Feb. 24. © Feb. 10; B402268. 4, Feb. 24. © Feb. 10; B402268.
5, Mar. 10. © Feb. 24; B405676.
6, Mar. 24. © Mar. 10; B410162.
7, Apr. 7. © Mar. 24; B410163.
8, Apr. 21. © Apr. 7; B413948.
9, May 5. © Apr. 21; B416485.
10, May 19. © May 5; B416486.
11, June 2. © May 15; B417490.
12, June 16. © May 29; B419892.
13, June 30. © June 12; B420805.

LOOKING AHEAD TOWARD BETTER THINGS TO COME. © George Marsh. v. 10, 1953, no. 1. © Jan. 15; B395227.

© Mar. 15; B417964.
 Q Apr. 15; B417965.
 © May 15; B417966.

THE LOOKOUT. © Seamen's Church Institute of New York. v. 43, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B395046. 12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B395046. v, 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B395326. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B399859. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404773. 4, Apr. © Apr. 12; B413731. 5, May. © May 12; B417648. 6, June. © June 12; B421664.

LOONEY TUNES AND MERRIE MELODIES. © Warner Bros. Cartoons, inc. 1952. no. 134, Dec. © Oct. 28; B393188.

```
1953, no.
    935, no. 135, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B398170. 136, Feb. © Dec. 23; B401679. 137, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B405810. 138, Apr. © Feb. 24; B410384.
    139, May. © Mar. 24; B411888. 140, June. © Apr. 24; B420097. 141, July. © May 26; B421149.
LORNA, THE JUNGLE QUEEN. @ Newsstand
    Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © Mar. 13; B414549.
LOS ANGELES NEUROLOGICAL SOCIETY.
     BULLETIN. © Los Angeles Neurological
    Society
  v. 17, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Jan. 27, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B396194.
```

Mirror Co.
v. 72, 1953, no.
Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B396653.
Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B396654.
Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B396655.
Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B396656.
Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B397431.
Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B398820.
Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B399816.
Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B401285.
Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B403705.
Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403706.
Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B404725.
Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B406733.
Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B407580.
Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B409822.
Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B411099.
Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B412117. Mirror Co. Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B411099, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B412117, May 3. © May 2; B413301, May 10. © May 9; B414812, May 17. © May 16; B415869, May 24. © May 23; B417223, May 31. © May 30; B418868. June 7. © June 6; B420537. June 14. © June 13; B421004. June 21. © June 20; B422142. June 28. © June 27; B423028.

Louis Allis Co. 1952. July-Aug. © Aug. 20; B392840. 1953. Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 4; B404504. Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 30; B409940. May-June. © May 22; B417985.

LOUISIANA LAW REVIEW. © Louisiana Law Review. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © May 13; B418938.

THE LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL (Continuing New Orleans med-

ical and surgical journal) © Louisiana State Medical Society. v. 105, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B410203. 2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B410204.

3, Mar. © Apr. 7; B410205. 4, Apr. © May 1; B415540. 5, May. © June 11; B421614.

LOVE AT FIRST SIGHT. @ Periodical House, inc.

1953, no. 21, Apr. © Jan. 28; B409201. 22, July. © Mar. 20; B409202.

LOVE BOOK MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc.

2, Mar. © Jan. 2; B396689. 3, May. © Mar. 6; B405704. 4, July. © May 1; B415261.

LOVE CONFESSIONS. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 29, Apr. © Jan. 14; B396866. 30, June. © Feb. 25; B405509.

31, Aug. @ Apr. 3; B410292.

```
1953
LOVE EXPERIENCES. @ Ace Periodicals,
  1953, no.
    17, Feb. © Oct. 24, 1952; B394541.
    18, Apr. © Jan. 2, 1953; B396185.
19, June. © Feb. 27; B401446.
20, Aug. © Apr. 17; B414999.
LOVE LETTERS (Continued as Love secrets)
    @ Comic Magazines.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
    29, Mar. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394247.
30, Apr. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399236.
31, June. © Mar. 11; B406883.
LOVE NOVELS MAGAZINE. Popular Publi-
    cations, inc.
  v. 26, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © Jan. 28; B403070.
  v. 27, 1953, no.
1, June. © Mar. 27; B409975.
2, Aug. © May 27; B419857.
LOVE ROMANCES. @ Timely Comics, inc.
  26, Jan. © Sep. 30, 1952; B410909.
27, Mar. © Nov. 28; B394301.
28, May. © Jan. 28, 1953; B407334.
29, July. © Mar. 27; B410907.
LOVE SECRETS (Continuing Love Letters)
    © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 32, Aug. © Apr. 15; B412275.
LOVE SHORT STORIES. @ Popular Publica-
  tions, inc.
v. 36, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394947.
4, May. © Feb. 20, 1953; B405481.
v. 37, 1953, no.
1, July. © Apr. 17; B415148.
LOVE STORY MAGAZINE. © New Publica-
    tions, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Feb. 4: B403065.
LOVE STORY MAGAZINE. @ Popular Publi-
    cations, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, June. © Apr. 3; B413552.
LOVE STORY MAGAZINE. © New Publica-
    tions, inc. v. 194, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © June 3: B421707.
LOVELORN. @ Michel Publications, inc.
  1953, no.
    34, Feb. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394230. 35, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B399268. 36, Apr. © Feb. 25; B405493.
```

37, May. © Mar. 25; B411218. 38, June. © Apr. 24; B415155. 39, July. © May 22; B416577.

LOVERS. @ Atlas News Co., inc.

v. 1, 1952, no. 43, Nov. © Aug. 8; B411173.

```
v. 1, 1953, no.
46, Feb. © Nov. 10, 1952; B394293.
     47, Mar. © Dec. 10; B398094.
48, Apr. © Jan. 7, 1953; B407699.
49, May. © Feb. 7; B406070.
     50, June. @ Mar. 6; B410905.
     51, July. @ Apr. 1; B415281.
LOVERS' LANE. @ Lev Gleason Publications,
    inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
32. Feb. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
       B396343.
    33, Mar. © Jan. 22; B399929.
34, May. © Feb. 26; B405366.
35, July. © Apr. 21; B412762.
36, Sep. © June 18; B421483.
LUBRICATION. © The Texas Co.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397120.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 2, B331120.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B402714.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405775.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B411304.
5, May. © May 1; B415638.
     6, June. © June 3; B420056.
LUBRICATION ENGINEERING. © American
     Society of Lubrication Engineers.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
     1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401453.
2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409300.
3, June. © June 1; B420621.
LUCKY DUCK. @ Literary Enterprises, inc.
  1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B393484.
6, May. © Mar. 20, 1953; B415239.
     7, July. © May 19; B421391.
LUCKY WINNER. © J. B. Pub. Co.
  1953.
     Jan. 10. © Dec. 20, 1952; B395938.
Jan. 24. © Dec. 29; B397488.
Jan. 31. © Jan. 10, 1953; B397491.
Feb. 7. © Jan. 17; B398553.
     Feb. 14. © Jan. 21; B398556.
     Feb. 21. © Jan. 31; B400837.
Feb. 28. © Feb. 6; B400838.
Mar. 7. © Feb. 13; B403932.
     Mar. 14. © Feb. 20; B403929.
     Mar. 21. © Feb. 27; B406393.
Mar. 28. © Mar. 6; B406394.
Apr. 4. © Mar. 13; B408671.
     Apr. 11. @ Mar. 20; B408672.
     Apr. 18. © Mar. 27; B408673.
Apr. 25. © Apr. 3; B412247.
May 2. © Apr. 10; B415460.
May 9. © Apr. 17; B415464.
     May 16. © Apr. 24; B415462.
May 23. © May 1; B417369.
May 30. © May 8; B417368.
June 6. © May 15; B417367.
June 13. © May 22; B419578.
```

June 20. © May 29; B419579. June 27. © June 5; B419770. July 4. © June 12; B421825. LUCY. THE REAL GONE GAL. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © Apr. 7; B411215. 2, Aug. © May 14; B417517. LUMBER LETTER. © National Lumber Manufacturers Association. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, Nov. © Nov. 13; B395047. 3, Dec. © Dec. 2; B399317. 4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B395048. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B397481. LUMBERLAND. © New York Lumber Trade Association, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 10, Feb. © Feb. 1; B407717. 11, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407718. 12, Apr. © Apr. 5; B412340. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 5; B413725. 2, June. © June 5; B420337. LUTHERAN. © The United Lutheran Publication House. v. 35, 1952, no. 14, Dec. 31. © Dec. 29; B392542. v. 35, 1953, no. 15, Jan. 7. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B396107. B396107.
16, Jan. 14. © Jan. 12; B399155.
17, Jan. 21. © Jan. 19; B399156.
18, Jan. 28. © Jan. 26; B399157.
19, Feb. 4. © Feb. 2; B403891.
20, Feb. 11. © Feb. 9; B403892.
21, Feb. 18. © Feb. 16; B400432. 21, Feb. 16. © Feb. 24; B401452. 22, Feb. 25. © Feb. 24; B401452. 23, Mar. 4. © Mar. 2; B403893. 24, Mar. 11. © Mar. 9; B406923. 25, Mar. 18. © Mar. 16; B409280. 26, Mar. 15. © Mar. 23; B409281. 27, Apr. 1. © Mar. 30; B409282. 28, Apr. 8. © Apr. 6; B412701. 29, Apr. 15. © Apr. 13; B410234. 30, Apr. 22. © Apr. 20; B411372. 30, Apr. 22. © Apr. 20; B411372. 31, Apr. 29. © Apr. 27; B412655. 32, May 6. © May 4; B415249. 33, May 13. © May 11; B417015. 34, May 20. © May 18; B417014. 35, May 27. © May 25; B418295. 36, June 3. © June 1; B420701. 37, June 10. © June 8; B421330. 38, June 17. © June 15; B421837. THE LYRIC. © Virginia Kent Cummins (Mrs. Stephen Cummins) v. 33, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 12; B394956. THE LYRIC. © Ruby Altizer Roberts. v. 33,

1953, no. 2, spring. @ Apr. 17; B410744.

MD. © MD Publications, inc. v. 7, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393167. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 13; B401060. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B412859. 3, May-June. © June 16; B422312.

M-G-M's LASSIE. © Western Printing & Lithograph Co. 1953, no.

10, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 18, 1952; B398171. 11, Apr.-June. © Feb. 17, 1953; B410385. 12, July-Sep. © May 19; B421153.

MIT REPORTS ON RESEARCH. SEE Reports on research. MIT.

M. S. C. VETERINARIAN. © Michigan State College Student Chapter of the American Veterinary Medical Association and the Michigan State Veterinary Alumni Association

v. 13, 1952, no.

1, fall. © Dec. 15; B422214.

v. 13, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Dec. 16, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B422215.

MSTC QUARTERLY. © Montclair Quarterly, Bureau of Student Publications, Montclair State Teachers College.

v. 22, 1952, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 15; B404167.

v. 23, 1952, no. 3, Apr. © Apr. 7; B404168. v. 24, 1952, no.

4, June. © June 15; B406920. v. 25, 1953, no.

3, Apr. © Apr. 2; B418222.

M. U. M. © The Society of American Magicians, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393494. 9, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B399399.

10, Mar. © Mar. 3; B403437. 11, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409101. 12, May. © May 4; B414465.

v. 43, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 3; B419685.

MCCALL'S ADVANCED DESIGNS. © McCall Corp. 1953, Feb. © Dec. 1, 1952; B394841.

MCCALL'S MAGAZINE, @ McCall Corp. v. 80, 1952, no.

3, Dec. © Nov. 21; B393969.

v. 80, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395029. 4, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398925.

6, Mar. © Feb. 20; B402831.

7, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407965. 8, May. © Apr. 22; B413677. 9, June. © May 22; B418679. 10, July. © June 24; B422527.

MCCALL'S PATTERN BOOK-ADVANCED MCCALL PATTERNS. © McCall Corp.

v. 41, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Jan. 20; B405257. 2, summer. © Mar. 20; B408706. 3, mid-summer. © May 22; B419354.

MCCALL'S STYLE NEWS. @ McCall Corp.

Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B394208. Feb. © Jan. 2, 1953; B395260. Mar. © Feb. 2; B399944.

Apr. © Feb. 20; B404306, May. © Mar. 20; B408705, June (Title on appl.: McCall's, the first printed pattern style news) © Apr. 22;

B414975. July. © May 20; B419353. MCDONALD'S THRIFT DAYS. © J. M. McDonald Co. 1953. @ Mar. 10; B408834.

MCGILL COMMODITY SERVICE. Confidential report. @ McGill Commodity Service. inc.

1953, no.

B-297, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B397601. B-298, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B400582.

B-299, Mar. 16. © Feb. 13; B406773. B-300, Apr. 16. © Apr. 15; B412438. B-301, May 15. © May 15; B416299. B-302, June 16. © June 15; B421616.

MCGILL NEWS. © McGill Manufacturing Co., inc. v. 19, 1952, no. 6, Christmas issue. © Nov. 28; B394355.

MCGRAW-HILL AMERICAN LETTER. © McGraw-Hill International Corp.

v. 5, 1952, no.

13, Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B400177. 14, Nov. 29. © Nov. 29; B400178. 15, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B394209. 16, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394210.

v. 5, 1953, no. 17, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B396997. 18, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400179.

10, Jan. 24; B400179. 20, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B402821. 21, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406774. 22, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410131. 23, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413565.

24, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B413566. 25, May 2. © May 2; B416300. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, May 30. © May 30; B418946. 2, June 13. © June 13; B421617.

MCGRAW-HILL DIGEST. © McGraw-Hill International Corp.

v. 7, 1952, no.

10, Oct. © Sep 16; B399259. 11, Nov. © Oct. 17; B399260. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393031. 2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B398313.

3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B410899. 4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B407692. 5, May. © Apr. 16; B413567. 6, June. © May 14; B417605.

MACHINE AND TOOL BLUE BOOK. @ Hitchcock Pub. Co. v. 48, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Nov. 25; B394838. v. 49, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B402066. 2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B404884. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B408741. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B412598. 5, May. © Apr. 25; B416283.

6, June. © May 25; B420043. Directory.

1953

© Dec. 10, 1952; B397918.

MACHINE DESIGN. © The Penton Pub. Co. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397064.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400556.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407296.

4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411919. 5, May. © May 7; B415260.

6, June. © June 9; B421118.

MACHINERY. © The Industrial Press. v. 59, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396898. 6, Feb. © Feb. 3; B403193.

7. Mar. © Mar. 6; B407324.

8, Apr. © Apr. 3; B414528. 9, May. © May 7; B416427. 10, June. © June 5; B421477.

MCKESSON PROFITUNITIES (Title on appl.: Profitunities) © McKesson & Robbins, inc. 1953.

Feb. © Jan. 19; B395604.

Mar. © Feb. 18; B401309. Apr. © Mar. 25; B410472. May. © Apr. 23; B412632. June. © May 12; B417022. July. © June 16; B421207.

MCKINNEY'S SESSION LAW NEWS OF NEW YORK. © West Pub. Co. & Edward Thompson Co.

1953, no. 7, May. 10. © May 7; B416376. 8, May 25. © May 19; B418210.

MCKINNEY'S SESSION LAW SERVICE OF NEW YORK. © West Pub. Co. & Edward Thompson Co. 1953, no.

1953, no. 1, Feb. 10. © Feb. 9; B405767. 2, Feb. 25. © Feb. 27; B405768. 3, Mar. 10. © Mar. 16; B409139. 4, Mar. 25. © Mar. 27; B409140. 5, Apr. 10. © Apr. 14; B413528. 6, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B414563.

MAD. © Educational Comics, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Apr.-May. © Jan. 9; B394053. 5, June-July. © Mar. 2; B403888. 6, Aug.-Sep. © May 25; B417265.

MADEMOISELLE. © Street & Smith Pub-### AIDEMOISELLE. © Street & Smith lications, inc. v. 36, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396054, 4, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400216, 5, Mar. © Feb. 27; B413489, 6, Apr. © Mar. 27; B413490.

v. 37, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 29; B418036. 2, June. © May 29; B419114.

THE MAGAZINE MAIN LINE. @ The Magazine Main Line, inc.

v. 5, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 8; B400503.

v. 6, 1953, no.

2, Mar. © Mar. 19; B409056. 3, Apr. © Apr. 2; B415241. 4, May. © May 6; B419144.

MAGAZINE OF ART. © The American

Federation of Arts.

v. 46, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398286.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405447.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405448. 4. Apr. © Apr. 1; B410144.

THE MAGAZINE OF FANTASY AND SCIENCE FICTION. © Fantasy House,

inc.

inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952; B395238.
3, Mar. © Jan. 13, 1953; B398325.
4, Apr. © Feb. 11; B401625.
5, May. © Mar. 9; B415562.
6, June. © Apr. 8; B417737.

v. 5, 1953, no.

2, Aug. © June 11; B420770. THE MAGAZINE OF LIGHT. @ General Elec-

tric Co.

v. 21, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Nov. 19; B393401.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401933.

2, Apr. @ Apr. 7; B413064. THE MAGAZINE OF MAGNESIUM.

May. © May 6; B418902.

© Brooks & Perkins, inc. Feb. © Feb. 10; B400913.

THE MAGAZINE OF WALL STREET AND BUSINESS ANALYST. © Ticker Pub. Co., inc. v. 91, 1953, no.

8, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7; B394951.

```
THE MAGAZINE OF WALL STREET AND
  BUSINESS ANALYST. Cont'd.
v, 91, 1953, no.
9, Jan, 24, © Jan, 21; B395966.
10, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B397965.
11, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; B400885.
12, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B403472.
13, Mar. 21. © Mar. 18; B405118.
  v. 93, 1953, no.
   7, 93, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B408615.
2, Apr. 18. © Apr. 15; B411141.
3, May 2. © Apr. 29; B413152.
4, May 16. © May 13; B417019.
5, May 30. © May 27; B417939.
6, June 13. © June 9; B420622.
7, June 27. © June 23; B422453.
THE MAGAZINE TUCSON. © R. V. Horner
  Pub. Corp.
v. 5, 1952, no.
9, Nov. © Nov. 10; B393206.
    10, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393207.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B399546.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 14; B407830.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B420239.
5, May. © May 9; B420240.
6, June. © June 7; B421328.
MAGNESIUM. SEE The magazine of mag-
THE MAGNESIUM ANODE. © The Dow
   Chemical Co.
  v. 3, 1952, no.
   3. © Sep. 19; B402220.
4. © Feb. 12; B402221.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
    1. © Mar. 26; B412479.
MAGNESIUM TOPICS. © The Dow Chemical
    Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 2;
    B402047.
MAIL GAZETTE. © Mail Gazette, W. Wheeler, owner. v. 10, 1953, no. 5, May. © May 4; B418281.
MAIL-ME-MONDAY BAROMETER OF
    SMALL BUSINESS. @ Accounting Corp.
    of America. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Feb. 6; B403312.
MAIN CURRENTS IN MODERN THOUGHT.
    © F. L. Kunz.
  v. 9, 1952, no.
  3, Nov. © Nov. 26; B393362.
v. 9, 1953, no.
    4, Jan. © Jan. 28; B398450.
THE MAINSPRING. @ Associated Spring
  Corp.
spring 14, 1953, coil
  11, Feb. © Feb. 26; B402732.
12, Apr. © Apr. 24; B413595.
spring 15, 1953, coil
1, June. © June 19; B421505.
MAINTENANCE. @ Cleworth Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 2, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 25; B398248.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
    B398249.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9, 1953; B400999.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B411259.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411260.
5, May. © May 8; B416330.
    6, June. © June 8; B421641.
MAINTENANCE NEWS. © The Maintenance
    Co., inc.
  v. 19, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 26; B394211.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Mar. 6; B406326.
    2, Apr. @ Apr. 21; B413575.
MALE. @ Male Pub. Corp.
```

v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 7, 1952; B394299. 2, Feb. © Dec. 10; B397632. 3, Mar. © Jan. 19, 1953; B401616.

4, Apr. © Feb. 6; B406335.

5. May. © Mar. 6; B410809. 6, June. © Apr. 8; B415297.

```
MAN COMICS. © Newsstand Publications,
  inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
    23, Feb. © Nov. 19, 1952; B394296.
    24, Mar. © Dec. 20; B397620.
25, Apr. © Jan. 16, 1953; B407344.
26, May. © Feb. 16; B406065.
    27. June. © Mar. 16; B410808.
MAN O'MARS. © Flying Stories, inc. 1953, no. 1. © Feb. 10; B403734.
MAN TO MAN. @ Volitant Pub. Corp.
  v. 2, 1951, no. 7, Oct.-Nov. © July 7; B417032.
   v. 3, 1951, no.
    1, Dec., 1951-Jan., 1952. © Sep. 9;
B417033.
  v. 3, 1952, no.
    2, Feb.-Mar. © Nov. 30, 1951; B417034.
3, Apr. © Jan. 30, 1952; B417035.
4, May. © Feb. 29; B417036.
    5. June. © Apr. 4; B417037.
6. July. © May 6; B417038.
7. Aug. © June 4; B417039.
MAN TO MAN. © Picture Magazines, inc.
   v. 3, 1952, no.
    8, Sep. © July 3; B399093.

9, Oct. © Aug. 6; B399094.

10, Nov. © Sep. 3; B399095.

11, Dec. © Oct. 8; B399096.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
12, Jan. © Nov. 5, 1952; B399097.
v. 4, 1953, no.
                 © Dec. 3, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
      B417040,
     2, Mar. © Jan. 2, 1953; B399098.
MAN WITHOUT A STAR. SEE Readers
     review, v. 4, no. 1.
MANAGE. © The National Association of
     Foremen.
   v. 5, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
B398933.
     6, Feb. © Feb. 5 (in notice: 1952);
       B399218.
     7, Mar. © Mar. 5; B403771.
8, Apr. © Apr. 5; B409088.
9, May. © Apr. 5; B414188.
     10, June. © June 5; B419829.
MANAGEMENT. @ Kelly-Read & Co., inc.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 12, 1952; B414170.
     2, Jan. 16. © Dec. 26; B414171.
3, Jan. 30. © Jan. 9, 1953; B414172.
4, Feb. 13. © Jan. 23; B414173.
     5, Feb. 27. © Feb. 6; B414174.
     6, Mar. 13. © Feb. 20; B414175.
     7, Mar. 27. © Mar. 6; B414176.
8, Apr. 10. © Mar. 20; B414177.
9, Apr. 24. © Apr. 3; B414178.
10, May 8. © Apr. 17; B414179.
11, May 22. © May 1; B414180.
MANAGEMENT METHODS. © Management
     Magazines, inc.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
     2, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393495.
3, Feb. © Feb. 5; B405866.
   5, Apr. © Mar. 4; B403481.

5, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409626.

6, May. © May 8; B415026.

v. 4, 1953, no.

1, June. © June 4; B419754.
 MANAGEMENT NEWS. © American Manage-
     ment Association.
   v. 26, 1953, no.
     1. Jan. © Jan. 12; B400983.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B405591,
3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B410029,
4, Apr. © May 4; B416340,
5, May. © June 1; B419035.
 MANAGEMENT RECORD. © National Indus-
     trial Conference Board, inc.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
   12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394270.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B398343.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B403063.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B407999.
```

```
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B414029.
5, May. © May 14; B418575.
MANAGEMENT REPORTS. SEE PIA manage-
   ment reports.
THE MANAGEMENT REVIEW. © American
   Management Association.
  v. 41, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Jan. 2, 1953; B395284.
  v. 42, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B405592.
   7, 5an. 6 5an. 15; 6405352.

2, Feb. 6 Feb. 16; B405593.

3, Mar. 6 Mar. 27; B410285.

4, Apr. 6 May 4; B416341.

5, May. 6 June 1; B419669.
THE MANDATE. © National Federation of
   Independent Business, inc.
  1952, no.
190. © Dec. 1; B393826.
  1953. no.
    191. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952); B399091.
   191. © Jan. 25 (in notice: 192. © Feb. 27; B402152. 193. © Apr. 7; B411154. 194. © May 7; B414168. 195. © June 15; B421189.
MANHUNT. © Eagle Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 13, 1952;
MANHUNT. © Flying Eagle Publications, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Jan. 13; B401440.
5, May. © Apr. 3 (in notice: 1952);
    B408755.
6, June. © May 5; B416119.
7, July. © June 5; B419915.
MANPOWER MANAGEMENT. © General
    Foods Corporation.
  1952.
    Nov. © Nov. 1; B396878.
    Dec. © Dec. 1; B396879.
  1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B402062.
    Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952); B406013.
    Mar. © Mar. 1; B412588.
MAN'S DAY. @ Hillman Periodicals. inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
    4, Mar. © Jan. 7; B396895.
    5, Apr. © Feb. 18; B403186, 6, June. © Apr. 2; B411239, 7, Aug. © June 12; B421474.
MAN'S LIFE. @ Crestwood Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
1, Nov. © Aug. 13; B408688.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
    2, Jan. © Oct. 10, 1952; B408689.
3, Mar. © Dec. 12; B408690.
4, May. © Feb. 13, 1953; B408691.
    5. July. © Apr. 10; B411267.
 THE MANUAL OF VISUAL TEACHING.
    © Christian Publications, inc.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
    3, July-Sep. © Feb. 19; B405885.
4, Oct.-Dec. © Apr. 27; B415225.
 MANUFACTURERS RECORD. © Manufac-
    turers Record Pub. Co.
  v. 122, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B396077.
2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B399219.
3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B405345.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411841.
5, May. © May 12; B417674.
6, June. © June 17; B422624.
 THE MANUFACTURING CONFECTIONER.
     © Prudence W. Allured.
   v. 33, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B400917.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B400918.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B414892.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B414893.
5, May. © May 13; B418051.
     6, June. © June 8; B421329.
 MANUSCRIPT. © Wilkes College..v. 6, 1953,
     no. 1, spring. © May 19; B422540.
```

MARALOG. © Marathon Corp. 1953, Apr.-May. © Apr. 7; B416229.

MARGARET HAGUE MATERNITY HOSPI-TAL. BULLETIN. © Post Graduate Educational Fund, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 31; B410470.

MARGE'S LITTLE LULU. © Marjorie Henderson Buell.

Henderson Buell.
v, 1, 1952, no.
54, Dec. © Nov. 10; B393189.
v, 1, 1953, no.
55, Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398165.
56, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B401683.
57, Mar. © Feb. 10; B408476.
58, Apr. © Mar. 10; B411462.
59, May. © Apr. 10; B414146.
60, June. © May 12; B420092.
61, July. © June 9; B421146.

MARGE'S TUBBY. © Marjorie Henderson Buell. 1953, no. 5, July-Sep. © May 26; B421158

MARIE GIFFORD'S KITCHEN SERVICE BULLETIN. @ Armour & Co.

1952, no.

167. © Dec. 5; B394955. 168. © Dec. 19; B405865.

1953, no.

169. © Jan. 22; B405864. 171. © Mar. 5; B411851. 172. © May 5; B416544.

THE MARINE CORPS GAZETTE. © The Marine Corps Association, inc. v. 37, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952; B392531. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399550.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B404794. 4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B412244. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B413750.

6, June. © May 28; B419399.

MARINE NEWS. © New York Marine News Co., inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 12, June. © June 15; B421043.

MARKET GROWERS JOURNAL. @ Market Growers Journal, inc.

v. 82, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B409191. 5, May. © May 1; B416315. 6, June. © May 28; B419837.

THE MARKET TIMER. SEE Selected Securities Guide-The Market Timer.

MARMADUKE MOUSE. © Arnold Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

36, Apr. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394196. 37, May. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400054. 38, June. © Mar. 4; B404244. 39, July. © Apr. 8; B411282. 40, Aug. © May 13; B419453.

MARQUETTE LAW REVIEW. © Marquette Law Review.

v. 34, 1950, no. 3, winter, 1950-1951. © Feb. 12, 1951; B408531.

v. 34, 1951, no. 4, spring. © May 4; B408532, v. 35, 1951, no. 1, summer. © June 25; B408533.

2, fall. © Dec. 10; B408534. 3, winter, 1951-1952. © Feb. 25, 1952; B408535.

v. 35, 1952, no.

4, spring. © May 14; B408536. v. 36, 1952, no. 1, summer. © Aug. 11; B408537. 2, fall. © Dec. 29; B408538.

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY LIVING. © The National Council on Family Relations. v. 14, 1952, no.

4, Nov. © Nov. 26; B392844.

v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 28; B410450. 2, May. © May 11; B419193.

MARRIAGE MAGAZINE. © Basic Publications, inc. 1952, no. 11. © Dec. 30; B393760.

1953, no.

12. © June 19: B421913.

THE MARVEL FAMILY. © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 14, 1953, no. 80, Feb. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393850. 81, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B402544.
82, Apr. © Feb. 20; B402590.
83, May. © Mar. 20; B410517.
84, June. © Apr. 22; B412608.
v. 15, 1953, no.

85, July. © May 22; B420352.

MARVEL TALES. @ Marvel Comics, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

112, Mar. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397617. 113, Apr. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401610. 114, May. © Feb. 16; B406066.

115, June. © Mar. 16; B410807.

116, July. © Apr. 10; B415301.

MARYLAND LAW REVIEW. @ Maryland Law Review, inc.

v. 12, 1951, no.

4, fall. © Oct. 18, 1952; B409390, v. 13, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 10; B409391, 2, spring. © Apr. 8; B412712.

MARYLAND STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Medical and Chirurgical Faculty of the State of Maryland.

v. 1, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 30; B392532. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B403423.

7, 5ah. © Feb. 4, 5403423. 2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B407604. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408661. 4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B413142. 5, May. © June 3; B418911.

MARYLAND-WASHINGTON-DELAWARE BEVERAGE JOURNAL. © The Beverage Journal, inc.

v. 15, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 6; B398290. 9, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400656.

10, Mar. © Mar. 5; B411288. 11, Apr. © Apr. 8; B413534. 12, May. © May 1; B416348.

THE MARYLANDER. © Maryland Casualty Co.

v. 52, 1953, no. 1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 19; B403923. 3-4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 22; B411849.

MARYWOOD MESSENGER. © Dominican Sisters of Marywood, v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394051,

MASKED RIDER WESTERN. © Better Publi-

cations, inc. v. 32, 1953, no.

3, Feb. © Dec. 2, 1952; B399555. v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Jan. 27; B405143.

THE MASON CLINIC. BULLETIN. © The Mason Clinic.

v. 6, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 29; B395212.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Apr. 27; B414182.

MASONIC DELINEATOR. © John David Johnson.

v. 1, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393922. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 15; B405149. 2, June. © June 15; B421187.

MASONRY BUILDING. © Industrial Publications, inc.

v. 14, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 17; B401024. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B401025. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B405241.

3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B412430. 6, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413559. 5. May. © May 18; B420763.

MASON'S DUNNELL MINNESOTA DIGEST UP-TO-DATE SERVICE. SEE Dunnell Minnesota digest up-to-date service,

MASON'S DUNNELL ON MINNESOTA PRO-BATE LAW. Cumulative issue. © Mason Pub. Co. 1952, Sep. © Aug. 21; B403835.

MASON'S IOWA ANNOTATIONS AND CUR-RENT DIGEST. @ Mason Pub. Co. v. 22, 1952, no.

1, Nov. © Nov. 24; B393035.

v. 22, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Mar. 18; B409567. 3, May. © June 15; B421808.

MASON'S MICHIGAN ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. © Mason Pub. Co. 1952.

Dec. © Dec. 31; B395144. 1953.

Mar. (cumulative) © May 5; B416450.

MASON'S MINNESOTA ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. @ Mason Pub. Co. v. 24, 1952, no.

4, Nov. © Dec. 11; B393033.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Apr. 6; B411648.

MASON'S MINNESOTA MOTOR VEHICLE LAW. © Mason Pub. Co.

1952, Nov. © Nov. 24; B393034.

1953, Jan., 1950-Jan., 1953 (cumulative issue); © Apr. 6; B411647.

MASON'S WISCONSIN ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. © Mason Pub. Co.

1953, Jan. (one year cumulative) @ Mar. 18; B407867.

Apr. © June 4; B419989. MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECH-NOLOGY REPORTS ON RESEARCH. SEE Reports on research. MIT.

THE MASSACHUSETTS TEACHER. © Massa-

chusetts Teachers Federation. v. 32, 1952, no. 3. Dec. © Dec. 4; B394221.

3, Dec. © Dec. 4; B394221. v. 32, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 4; B398321. 5, Feb. © Feb. 4; B401031. 6, Mar. © Mar. 4; B407703. 7, Apr. © Apr. 4; B411914.

THE MASSACHUSETTS TEACHER. @ Massachusetts Teachers Association (in notice: Massachusetts Teachers Federation) v. 32, 1953, no. 8, May. @ Apr. 4; B421131.

MASTER COMICS. © Fawcett Publications. v. 23, 1953, no. 133, Apr. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B399114.

MASTER DETECTIVE. © Macfadden Publi-

cations, inc. v. 45, 1953, no.

6, Feb. © Jan. 2; B395397.

v. 46, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Feb. 4; B400175. 2, Apr. © Mar. 4; B404303.

2, Apr. © Mar. 1, B101000. 3, May. © Apr. 3; B410208. 4, June. © May 1; B414547.

v. 46, 1953, no. 5, July. © June 3; B419347.

THE MASTER DETECTIVE MAGAZINE (Continued as The master detectives confidential bulletin) © Master Detectives International Service System.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B393882.

2, Feb. (Title on appl.: The master detectives confidential bulletin) © Jan. 28; B398963.

1953 THE MASTER DETECTIVES CONFIDENTIAL BULLETIN (Continuing The master detective magazine) © Master Detectives International Service System. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B402844. 4, Apr. © May 1; B415489. MASTER REPAIRMAN. SEE Mopar master repairman magazine, v. 1, no. 1, 2, 4. MATERIAE VEGETABILES; acta cultura et praeparationis plantarum. © Dr. W. Junk, Uitgeverij. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Februari 1. @ Apr. 22; BIO-309. MATERIALS & METHODS. © Reinhold Pub. Corp. v. 36, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Nov. 21; B395501. 6, Dec. © Dec. 17; B395500. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B398360. 7, 5an. © 5an. 19; B398360. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403271. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408265. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411910. 5, May. © May 7; B415626. 6, June. © June 4; B419369. MAX BRAND'S WESTERN MAGAZINE. @ New Publications, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Dec. 19, 1952; B394946. 2, May. © Feb. 20, 1953; B404451. 3, July. © Apr. 17; B413553. MAYOVOX. © Mayo Clinic. v. 4, 1952, no. 3, Dec. 20, © Dec. 20; B393074. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B395145. 5, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17 (in notice: 1952); B399295. 6, Jan. 31. @ Jan. 31; B400543. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B403053. 8, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B403054. 9, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406077. 9, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406077. 10, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B410222. 11, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B413580. 12, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B413581. 13, May 9. © May 9; B416451. 15, June 6. © June 6; B419352. 16, June 20. © June 20; B421809. MAZDAZNAN, © Mazdaznan Press. v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394520. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394520. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B397031. 3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B402156. 4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B406595. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413139. 6, June. © May 29; B417901. 7, July. © June 23; B422173. @ Magazine Publishers, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394082. 10, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408599. MEAT FRESH AND FROZEN FOOD MER-CHANDISING. @ Meat Merchandising, inc. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

MAZIE.

B398323.

2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399947.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B406078.

4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B411650.

5, May. © Apr. 28; B415561.

6, June. © May 28; B419432.

MEAT MAGAZINE. @ Meat, inc. v. 38, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397634. 3, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400544. 4, Mar. © Mar. 14; B415560. 5, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411915. 6, May. © May 11; B417734. v. 39, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 10; B421810.

MECANICA POPULAR REVISTA. © Spanish ed. of Popular mechanics magazine. © Popular Mechanics Co. v. 12, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B394225. 2, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B397888. 3, Mar. © Feb. 1; B402183. 4, Apr. © Mar. 1; B411922. 5, May. © Apr. 1; B414609. 6, June. © May 1; B418524.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. © The American Society of Mechanical Engineers. v. 75, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395261.

2, Feb. © Jan. 27; B399448. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404894. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411543. 5, May. © May 1; B414978. 6, June. © June 1; B418942.

MECHANIX ILLUSTRATED. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 48, 1953, no.

3, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393851. 4, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B402543. 5, Mar. © Feb. 20; B402593. 6, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410516. b, Apr. © Mar. 20, Bilotto. v. 49, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 22; B412609. 2, June. © May 20; B420348.

MECHANIZATION; the magazine of modern coal. © Mechanization, inc. v. 16, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B401901.

v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B401902.
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B407941.
3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B412242.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413104. 5, May. © May 27; B417934.

MEDICAL ANNALS OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. © The Medical Society of the District of Columbia. v. 21, 1952, no.

v. 21, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B393076.
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B398324.
2, Feb. © Feb. 21; B403156.
3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B407981. 4, Apr. © Apr. 18; B413704. 5, May. © May 22; B417735. 6, June. © June 18; B421812.

MEDICAL ARTS AND SCIENCES. © Review & Herald Pub. Association.

v. 6, 1952, no.
3, 3d quarter. © Oct. 23; B395128. 4, 4th quarter. @ Dec. 15; B405708. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, 1st quarter. @ Jan. 25 (in notice: 1952); B408266.

2, 2d quarter. © June 4; B420012.

MEDICAL ASSOCIATION OF GEORGIA.

JOURNAL. © Medical Association of Georgia. v. 41, 1952, no.

v. 41, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B395496.
v. 42, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B404309.
3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410912.
4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B416316.
5, May. © June 4; B419990.

THE MEDICAL BULLETIN OF ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY. © St. Louis University. v. 4, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 29; B393844.

v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B400945. 2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B404192. 3, Mar. © Apr. 13; B414157. 4, Apr. © May 18; B417915.

THE MEDICAL CLINIC. STAFF PROCEED-INGS. © Medical Clinic. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 6; B397986.

THE MEDICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERI-CA. © W. B. Saunders Co. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Jan., Chicago number. © Jan. 12; B397660.

2, Mar., Nationwide number. © Mar. 6;

3, May, New York number. © May 11; B415156.

MEDICAL ECONOMICS. © Medical Economics, inc. v. 30, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397019.

5, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400545. 6, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405618. 7, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411179. 8, May. © May 1; B414553. 9, June. © June 1; B419079.

MEDICAL HORIZONS. © Sandoz Pharmaceuticals, Division of Sandoz Chemical

v. 3, 1952, no. 2. © Dec. 29; B393921. v. 3, 1953, no.
3. © Apr. 2; B408170. 4. © June 1; B420271.

MEDICAL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION, BUL-LETIN. © Medical Library Association.

v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B399466. 2, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409337.

MEDICAL MARKETING. © Medical Economics, inc. v. 12, 1952, no.

5, Oct. © Oct. 24; B395146. 6, Nov. © Nov. 25; B395147. 7, Dec. © Dec. 29; B395148. v. 12, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 23; B407979. 9, Feb. © Feb. 27; B407980.

10, Mar. © Mar. 27; B412446. 11, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415559. 12, May. © May 29; B419844.

MEDICAL PRODUCTS. © Professional Surveys, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B402153.

MEDICAL RADIOGRAPHY AND PHOTOG-RAPHY. © Eastman Kodak Co. v. 28, 1952, no. 3-4. © Dec. 26; B396286.

MEDICAL RECORD. SEE Internation record of medicine and General practice clinics.

THE MEDICAL SOCIETY OF NEW JERSEY. JOURNAL. © The Medical Society of New Jersey.

v. 50, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397781. 2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B404387. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B408097. 4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412447. 5, May. © May 8; B416754. 6, June. © June 12; B421811.

MEDICAL TIMES. @ Romaine Pierson Publishers, inc.

v. 81, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397658.

2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B399964, 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405488, 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411214.

5, May. © May 5; B415629.

MEDICINE. © The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 17; B413890.

2, May. © May 22; B417646.

MEDICO DIGEST. © The Friend Press. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 18; B395354.

MEGA. © Men's Garden Clubs of America, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 5 (in notice: 1952); B410810.

MEMORY JOGGER. © Bureau of Business Practice.

1953, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B395413. Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953; B398338. Mar. © Feb. 5; B403084. Apr. © Mar. 5; B408365. May. © Apr. 6; B413713.

June. © May 5; B418509. July. © June 5: B421776.

```
MEN. © Zenith Pub. Corp.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Nov. 14, 1952; B394318, 2, Feb. © Dec. 14; B397631, 3, Mar. © Jan. 15, 1953; B402080, 4, Apr. © Feb. 10; B405369,
     5, May. © Mar. 13; B410322.
6. June. © Apr. 10; B415298.
MENACE. © Hercules Pub. Corp.
  MENACE. © Hercules Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Dec. 27, 1952; B397627.

2, Apr. © Jan. 28, 1953; B407700.

3, May. © Feb. 28; B406339.

4, June. © Mar. 27; B410321.

5, July. © Apr. 21; B415282.
THE MENNINGER CLINIC. BULLETIN.
     © The Menninger Foundation.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395038.
2, Mar. © Feb. 27, 1953; B406101.
3, May. © May 1; B413647.
MEN'S ADVENTURES. © Comic Combine
 Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
19, Mar. © Dec. 14, 1952; B397623.
20, Apr. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401609.
21, May. © Feb. 14; B406064.
22 June. © Mar. 13; B410835.
MEN'S ART SERVICE. © Retail Reporting
    Corp.
  1953,
    Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395818.
Feb. © Jan. 13, 1953; B398436.
Mar. © Feb. 10; B400625.
     Apr. © Mar. 10; B406195.
    May. © Apr. 14; B410862.
June. © May 13; B417383.
July. © June 9; B420010.
MEN'S CLIP REVIEW. @ Milton B. Conhaim,
    inc.
  1952,
     Annual review ed. © Dec. 30; B395817.
  1953,
    Jan. 2. © Jan. 30; B400624.
    Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B403853.
Feb. 3. © Mar. 24; B409427.
     Mar. 2. @ Mar. 31; B410860.
    Mar. 2. © Mar. 15; B410861.
Apr. 1. © Apr. 15; B410861.
Apr. 2. © Apr. 29; B414322.
May 1. © May 14; B416474.
May 2. © May 21; B417712.
    June. © June 4; B419371.
MEN'S WEAR. © Fairchild News Service.
  v. 126, 1953, no.
    11, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
       B396293.
 8390293.
v. 127, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B400620.
2, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B403123.
3, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B405230.
    inc.
```

```
MEN'S WEAR. © Fairchild Publications,
 inc.
v. 127, 1953, no.
6, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B414517.
7, May 8. © May 8; B416459.
8, May 22. © May 22; B418116.
9, June 5. © June 5; B421268.
```

MENTAL HOSPITALS. © American Psychiatric Association.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394954. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397938. 3, Mar. @ Mar. 4; B406143. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409624. 5, May. © May 6; B414466. 6, June. © June 15; B422159.

MENTAL HYGIENE. © The National Association for Mental Health, inc.

v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B399453. 2, Apr. © May 5; B414559.

MERCHANDISE PRESENTATION. Retail store ed. © W. L. Stensgaard & Associates, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 26, spring & summer. © Mar. 1; B405919.

```
MERCHANTS TRADE JOURNAL. © The
   Boreman Co.
 v. 54, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397782.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B402304.
   3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B407982.
   4. Apr. © Apr. 6; B412539.
5, May. © May 5; B417736.
6, June. © June 5; B421813.
MERCURY STAMP JOURNAL. © Edwin
   Mueller.
 v. 3, 1953, no.
25, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402680.
26, June. © May 22; B416918.
MERRIE MELODIES. SEE Looney tunes and
MESSAGE OF THE EAST. SEE Vedanta
    quarterly-Message of the East.
THE MESSENGER OF THE SACRED HEART.
    © Apostleship of Prayer.
 v. 88, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 7; B402724.
3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B406162.
    4, Apr. © Mar. 5; B406163.
   5, May. © Apr. 1; B410036.
6, June. © May 6; B415207.
7, July. © June 5; B419890.
METABOLISM; clinical and experimental.
© Grune & Stratton, inc.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B395609.
   2, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407784.
3, May. © May 19; B416537.
METAL FINISHING. © Finishing Publica-
  tions, inc.
v. 50, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B395489.
  v. 51, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B398266.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B403126.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B407759.
4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B415323.
    5, May. © May 5; B417596.
METAL LATH NEWS. © Metal Lath Manu-
    facturers Association. v. 16, 1952, no. 3,
    3d quarter. © Oct. 15; B392551.
METAL PROGRESS. © American Society
    for Metals.
  v. 62, 1952, no.
5, Nov. © Nov. 12; B408218.
6, Dec. © Dec. 11; B408219.
 6, Dec. © Dec. 11; B408219.
v. 63, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B408220.
2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B408221.
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B408222.
METAL TREATING. © Metal Treating
    Institute.
  v. 3, 1952, no.
  6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 22; B392550, v. 4, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952);
      B411331.
    2, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 17; B412906.
METAL TRENDS. © American Brake Shoe
METAL-WORKING. © The Sutton Pub. Co.,
    inc.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395252.
    2, Feb. © Jan. 23; B400077.
```

Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2. © Apr. 16; B416036.

2, Feb. © Jan. 25; B400077. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B404380. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B408272. 5, May. © Apr. 23; B413770. 6, June. © May 26; B418614.

METCO NEWS. © Metallizing Engineering Co., inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 1; B413617.

v. 6, 1953, no. 6, © Jan. 15; B410430. 7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409269. 8, May. © May 1; B415934.

```
METRO DAILY NEWS. © Metro Associated
   Services, inc.
  1951.
    Mar. © Feb. 1; B404078.
    Sep. © Aug. 1; B404081.
  1952,
    Mar. © Feb. 1; B404080.
Sep. © Aug. 1; B404079.
METRO DEPARTMENT STORE SERVICE.
    © Metro Associated Services, inc.
    July. © June 3; B404055.
    Aug. © July 3; B404056.
Sep. © Aug. 3; B404057.
Oct. © Sep. 3; B420715.
    Nov. © Oct. 3; B404058.
    Dec. © Nov. 3; B404059.
  1952,
    952,
Jan. © Dec. 7, 1951; B404060.
Feb. © Jan. 7, 1952; B404061.
Mar. © Feb. 7; B404062.
Apr. © Mar. 7; B404063.
May. © Apr. 7; B404064.
June. © May 7; B404065.
July. © June 7; B404067.
    Aug. © July 7; B404067.
Sep. © Aug. 7; B404068.
METRO JEWELRY AND OPTICAL ADVER-
     TISING SERVICE. © Metro Associated
    Services, inc.
  1951.
    Aug. © July 15; B404092.
     Sep. © Aug. 15; B404093.
   1952,
    Jan. © Dec. 15, 1951 (in notice: 1952);
      B406406.
     Feb. © Jan. 15, 1952; B404094.
     Mar. © Feb. 15; B404095.
    Apr. © Mar. 15; B404096.
May. © Apr. 15; B404097.
June. © May 15; B404098.
July. © June 15; B404099.
    Aug. © July 15; B404100.
Sep. © Aug. 15; B404101.
Oct. © Sep. 15; B404102.
     Nov. © Oct. 15; B404103.
```

METRO NEWSPAPER SERVICE. © Metro Associated Services, inc. 1952,

Feb. © Jan. 1; B420722. Mar. © Feb. 1; B394361. Apr. © Mar. 1; B394362. Apr. © Mar. 1; B394362. May. © Apr. 1; B394363. June. © May 1; B394363. Aug. © July 1; B394364. Sep. © Aug. 1; B394365.

METRONOME. © Metronome Corp. v. 68, 1952, no. 8, Aug. © July 10; B401626, 12, Dec. © Nov. 10; B401627. v. 69, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B401628. 2, Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401629. 3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B404310.

THE METROPOLITAN MILK PRODUCERS! NEWS. © Metropolitan Cooperative Milk Producers' Bargaining Agency, inc.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B396419, 2, Feb. © Mar. 9 (in notice: 1952); B404191.

3-4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B412159. 5, May-June. © June 5; B419712.

THE METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART BULLETIN. © The Metropolitan Museum of Art.

v. 11, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 15; B399089. 6, Feb. © Feb. 11; B400364. 7, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404785. 8, Apr. © Apr. 19; B406543. 9, May. © Apr. 17; B412156. 10, June. © May 26; B417804.

THE METROPOLITAN STAR. © Metropolitan Council, B'nai B'rith. v. 8, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395779. 7, Feb. © Feb. 16; B399834.

```
THE METROPOLITAN STAR. Cont'd.
 v. 8, 1953, no.
8, Mar. © Mar. 23; B405305.
 v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Apr.-May. © May 18; B416157.

2, June. © June 22; B421698.
MEXICANA. © Elmhurst Philatelic Society.
```

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 12; B399030. 2, Apr. © May 8; B414876.

MIAMI ECONOMIC RESEARCH. © University of Miami.

v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 2; B410737. 2, May. © May 20; B418389.

MIAMI LAW QUARTERLY, © Miami Law Quarterly. v. 7, 1952, no.

1, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393909. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B403889. 3, Apr. © Apr. 24; B415248.

MICHIGAN ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. SEE Mason's Michigan annotations and current digest.

MICHIGAN BUSINESS REVIEW. © School of Business Administration, University of Michigan. v. 4, 1952, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B337556.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B3333484. 2, Mar. © May 6; B380484. 3, May. © May 6; B380485. 4, July. © July 3; B380486. 5, Sep. © Sep. 5; B380487. 6, Nov. © Nov. 6; B394052. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B402950.

MICHIGAN BUSINESS REVIEW. © University of Michigan.

v. 5, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Mar. 10; B408348.
3, May. © May 6; B418427.

MICHIGAN LAW REVIEW. © Michigan Law Review Association.

3, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397783. 4, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403162. 5, Mar. © Mar. 18; B407868. 6, Apr. © May 1; B415565.

MICHIGAN REPORTS. OFFICIAL ADVANCE SHEETS. CASES DECIDED IN THE SU-PREME COURT. © Frederick M. Alger, Jr., Secretary of State for the State of

Jr., Secretary of State for the State Michigan.
v. 335, 1953, no.
2, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B394292.
3, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B400575.
4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 2; B412533.
v. 336, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 10. © Apr. 13; B412534.
2, May 19. © May 19; B417766.

MICHIGAN STATE COLLEGE VETERINAR-IAN. SEE M. S. C. veterinarian.

MICHIGAN STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © Michigan State Medical Society. v. 51, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 26; B396075. v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400707. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B405378. 3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B410625. 4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415053.

THE MICHIGAN TECHNIC. © The Michigan Technic. v. 71, 1952, no.

3, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393077. v. 71, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 8; B398327. 7, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396321. 5, Feb. (§ Feb. 12; B407705. 6, Mar. (§ Mar. 12; B412957. 7, Apr. (§ Apr. 31; B416078. 8, May. (§ May 21; B419081. MICKEY MOUSE. SEE Walt Disney's Mickey

MICROBIOLOGICAL FARMING. SEE Yeast; dried yeasts and their derivatives.

THE MICRON. © Western Precipitation Corp. v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397089. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400557. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405227.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413777. 5, May. © May 7; B416264. 6, June. © June 5; B419864.

THE MIDDLE EAST JOURNAL. © The Middle East Institute.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Feb. 5; B399942. 2, spring. © May 11; B417780.

MIDDLE EASTERN AFFAIRS. © Council for Middle Eastern Affairs, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 5, May. © May 11; B416858.

MIDDLE-GRADE ACTIVITIES. © Scott. Foresman & Co. v. 18, 1953, no.

3, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 5; B405498. 4, Apr.-May. © Apr. 3; B410563. Cathedral ed. v. 18, 1953, no.

3, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 13; B405497. 4, Apr.-May. © Apr. 15; B411924.

MIDDLE SOUTH NEWS. @ Louis M. Tognoni.

v. 4, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393305. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400546. 2, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411180.

3, June. © June 9; B420335.

THE MIDWEST DANCER. © Arno Walter Meier & Vera Fay Meier.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394545. 3, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397501. 4, Mar. © Mar. 1; B402888. 5, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409294. 6, May. © May 2; B415687. 7, June. © June 2; B420778.

MIDWEST ENGINEER. © Western Society of Engineers.

v. 5, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 22; B395993. 9, Feb. © Mar. 9; B404193. 10, Mar. © Apr. 1; B410426. 11, Apr. © May 4; B416807. 12, May. © May 15; B418107. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 5; B419388.

MIDWESTERN BAKER. © Midwestern Baker. v. 1, 1952, no.

1, Dec. © Dec. 8; B397724.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 9; B400380. 3, Feb. © Feb. 8; B406091.

MIDWESTERN FAMILY MAGAZINE. © Lael Z. Blue. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401988. 2, Apr. © Mar. 27; B406550.

3, May-June. © May 8; B415696.

MILITARY COLLECTOR & HISTORIAN. © Company of Military Collectors & Historians.

v. 4, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 10, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B396126. v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 15; B410487.

THE MILITARY ENGINEER. © The Society of American Military Engineers. v. 45, 1953, no.

303, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 12; B397111. 304, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 11; B409262. 305, May-June. © May 1; B415354.

THE MILITARY SAMPLER. © The Military Service Pub. Co.

v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394065. 2, Apr. © Apr. 15; B410242.

MILK PLANT MONTHLY. © Merchandising Publications, inc.

v. 41, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393195. v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397457.

2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403371. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B410236. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413399. 5, May. © May 10; B415652. 6, June. © June 5; B419781.

THE MILK SALESMAN. © A. D. Walter.

Feb. © Jan. 26; B396182. Mar. © Feb. 26; B401465. Apr. © Mar. 26; B406590. May. © Apr. 27; B412387. June. © May 27; B417649. July. © June 25; B422172.

MILL AND FACTORY. © Conover-Mast Publications, inc.

v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B400386. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400387. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405510. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411266. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413592. 6, June. © June 1; B419656.

MILLIE THE MODEL COMICS. © Sphere Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 39, Mar. © Nov. 26, 1952; B394295. 40, spring. © Dec. 29; B397622. 41, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B401607. 42, May. © Feb. 26; B406336. 43, June. © Mar. 26; B410320. 44, July. © Apr. 26; B415283.

THE MILWAUKEE JOURNAL. Daily, except holidays. © The Journal Co.

71st yr., 1953, © Jan. 2, B393655 to © June 30, B422978.

MIMEOGRAPHIC. © A. B. Dick Co.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B395352, 2, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B398446, 3, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B400884, 4, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403959, 5, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B405430. 5, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B403430. 6, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B409296. 7, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412213. 8, May 1. © May 1; B414189. 9, May 15. © May 15; B416892. 10, June 1. © June 1; B419772, 11, June 15. © June 15; B422160.

MINE. © Youth Associates Co.

One. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393476. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B402893. 3, Mar. © Feb. 9; B405356.

4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B406567. 5, May. © Apr. 6; B412160. 6, June. © May 1; B416142.

Two.

v. 12, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393475. 2, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B402894. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B405353.

4, Apr. © Mar. 12; B406568. 5, May. © Apr. 10; B412161. 6, June. © May 6; B416144.

Three.

v. 11, 1953, no.

7. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393474.
2, Feb. © Jan. 9, 1953; B402891.
3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B405358.
4, Apr. © Mar. 5; B406569.
5, May. © Apr. 3; B412162.
6, June. © May 8; B416146.

MINERAL NOTES AND NEWS. © Ralph W. Dietz & Donell F. MacLachlan.

183, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393036.

```
MINERAL NOTES AND NEWS. Cont'd.
  1953, no.
184, Jan. © Jan. 5; B398329.
     185, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403163.
    186, Mar. © Mar. 3; B407983.
187, Apr. © Apr. 4; B412540.
188, May. © May 4; B416317.
189, June. © June 1; B419992.
THE MINES MAGAZINE. © Colorado School
    of Mines Alumni Association, inc.
  v. 42, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Dec. 30; B393500.
12, Dec. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
      B401897.
  v. 43, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1952);
      B403412.
              © Mar. 4 (in notice: 1952):
    2. Feb.
     B409286.
    3, Mar. © Apr. 21 (in notice: 1952);
     B413813.
   4, Apr. © May 15; B420564.
5, May. © June 2; B420565.
MINIMIZING TAXES. J. Blake Lowe &
    W. Gibbs McKenney.
  1952.
   winter, 1952-1953 (Property problems of minors) © Jan. 12, 1953; B394952.
    spring (Employees, a major factor in profits) © Apr. 27; B412638.
MINING CONGRESS JOURNAL. © The Ameri-
   can Mining Congress.
 v. 38, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394195.
 v. 39, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B396845.
   2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B400984.
   3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B410030.
4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B413691.
5, May. © May 11; B416342.
MINING ENGINEERING. © American Insti-
   tute of Mining & Metallurgical Engineers,
   inc.
 v. 4, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 27; B393333.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952 (in no
              © Dec. 29, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
     B413596.
   2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B410026.
   3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B410027.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B412586.
   5, May. © May 8; B416339.
   6, June. © June 9; B420792.
MINING WORLD. © American Trade Jour-
   nals, inc.
 v. 14, 1952, no.
 13, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393146.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398328.
   2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B404011.
   3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408453.
   4. Apr. © Apr. 1; B412778.
5, Apr. © Apr. 15; B419881.
7, June. © June 1; B422324.
   JOURNAL. © Minneapolis District Dental
   Society, inc.
     B410834.
   except Sundays. © Minneapolis Star &
```

```
THE MINNEAPOLIS DISTRICT DENTAL
    v. 36, 1952, no.
   4, Dec. © Nov. 28; B394815.
v. 37, 1953, no
1, Mar. © Mar. 23 (in notice: 1952);
MINNEAPOLIS MORNING TRIBUNE. Daily,
       Tribune Co.
  Tribune Co.
v. 86, 1953,
no. 256, © Feb. 3, B398754,
no. 261, © Feb. 8, B399756 to
no. 271, © Feb. 18, B401224,
no. 276, © Feb. 23, B402463,
no. 289, © Mar. 8, B404658 to
no. 293, © Mar. 12, B404662,
no. 296, © Mar. 15, B406667,
no. 297, © Mar. 16, B406668
       no. 297, © Mar. 13, B406668,
no. 397, © Mar. 16, B406668,
no. 333, © Apr. 21, B412060 to
no. 341, © Apr. 29, B418813,
no. 34, © June 26, B424092.
```

```
THE MINNEAPOLIS STAR. Daily, except Sundays. © Minneapolis Star & Tribune
                                                                                                            4, Mar. © Apr. 2; B412230. 5, Apr. © May 4; B414190.
      Co.
                                                                                                            6, May. © June 9; B420623.
    v. 75, 1953, no.
      38, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B394674.
44, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B395694.
50, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B396579.
51, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B396580.
56, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397376.
                                                                                                      MINNESOTA MEDICINE. © Minnesota State
                                                                                                            Medical Association.
                                                                                                         v. 35, 1952, no.
                                                                                                        v. 35, 1932, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 30; B394427.
v. 36, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B398294.
2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403311.
      50, 5an, 29; B39/376, 62, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B399753, 65, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B399754, 68, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B399755, 74, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B401219, 77, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B402458, 78, Feb. 24. © Feb. 23; B402458.
                                                                                                           3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407659.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413694.
5, May. © June 3; B420074.
      78, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B402458. 78, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B402460. 80, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B402461.
                                                                                                     MINNESOTA MOTOR VEHICLE LAW. Current service. SEE Mason's Minnesota motor vehicle law. Current service.
      81, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402462.
83, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403641.
84, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B403642.
85, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B403643.
                                                                                                      MINNESOTA PROBATE LAW. SEE Mason's
                                                                                                           Dunnell on Minnesota probate law.
      86, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B403644.
87, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403645.
89, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B404663.
                                                                                                      THE MIRACULOUS MEDAL. © The Central
                                                                                                          Association of the Miraculous Medal.
                                                                                                        v. 25, 1953, no.
4, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407635.
      90, Mar. 10. @ Mar. 10; B404664.
      91, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B404665.
92, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B404666.
93, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B404667.
                                                                                                        v. 26, 1953, no.
1, June. © June 2; B419927.
      95, Mar. 16. @ Mar. 16; B406669.
     96, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406670.
97, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B406671.
98, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B406672.
99, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B406673.
                                                                                                      THE MIRROR. Daily, except Sundays.
                                                                                                        © Mirror Enterprises Co.
v. 5, 1953.
                                                                                                          no. 191, © May 21; B416871.
no. 206, © June 8, B424312 to no. 225,
     99, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B406673,
104, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B408985,
116, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B409767,
122, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B411049,
134, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B413245,
158, May 28. © May 28; B418808,
159, May 29. © May 29; B418809,
160, May 30. © May 30; B418810,
                                                                                                              © June 30; B424307.
                                                                                                      MISS AMERICA. © Miss America Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                       v. 7, 1953, no.
50, spring. © Dec. 22, 1952; B398619.
v. 1, 1953, no.
51, Apr. © Jan. 20; B407335.
      161, June 1. © June 1; B420480.
     162, June 2. © June 2; B420480.

163, June 3. © June 3; B420481.

164, June 4. © June 4; B420483.

165, June 5. © June 5; B420484.

166, June 6. © June 6; B420485.
                                                                                                        v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          52, May. © Feb. 20; B406067.
                                                                                                        v. 1, 1953, no.
53, June, © Mar. 20; B410908.
                                                                                                        v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          54, July. @ Apr. 20; B415285.
MINNEAPOLIS SUNDAY TRIBUNE. @ Minne-
     apolis Star & Tribune Co.
                                                                                                      MISSION CALL. © The Lutheran Church,
     . 86, 1953, no. 225, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                          Missouri Synod.
                                                                                                        v. 1, 1953, no.
        B394675.
                                                                                                          1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 26; B397924.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 26; B408161.
     232, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B394676.
     239, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B395693.
246, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B396578.
253, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B397375.
                                                                                                     THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY HISTORICAL REVIEW. © Mississippi Valley Histor-
     260, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B398753.
                                                                                                           ical Association.
    267, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B399752.
274, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B401218.
281, Mar. 1. © Mar. 28; B402457.
288, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403640.
                                                                                                        v. 39, 1953; no.
                                                                                                        4, Mar. © Mar. 21; B405428.
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, June. © June 8; B421188.
    288, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403640.
295, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B404657.
302, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B406666.
309, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B408983.
316, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B408984.
323, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B409766.
330, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B411048.
337, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B412059.
344, May 3. © May 2; B413244.
351 May 10. © May 9; B414742
                                                                                                     MISSOURI HISTORICAL SOCIETY. BUL-
                                                                                                          LETIN. © Missouri Historical Society.
                                                                                                        v. 6. 1949. no.
                                                                                                          1, Oct. © Oct. 15; B393110.
                                                                                                        v. 6, 1950, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1949);
                                                                                                          2, Jan. © J
B393111.
  351, May 10. © May 9; B41244.
358, May 17. © May 16; B415832.
365, May 24. © May 23; B417173.
v. 87, 1953, no.
                                                                                                       3, Apr. © Apr. 15; B393112.
4, July. © July 15; B393113.
v. 7, 1950, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 15; B393114.
v. 7, 1951, no.
    7, May 31. © May 30; B418807.
14, June 7. © June 6; B420479.
21, June 14. © June 13; B420952.
28, June 21. © June 20; B422089.
35, June 28. © June 27; B422980.
                                                                                                          2, Jan. © Jan. 15; B393115.
                                                                                                          3, Apr. © Apr. 15; B393116.
4, July. © July 15; B393117.
                                                                                                        v. 8, 1951, no.
                                                                                                       1, Oct. © Oct. 15; B393118.
v. 8, 1952, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 15; B393119.
3, Apr. © Apr. 15; B393120.
MINNESOTA ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. SEE Mason's Minnesota annotations and current digest.
                                                                                                        4, July. © July 15; B393121.
v. 9, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 15; B393122.
MINNESOTA HISTORY. © Minnesota Histori-
    cal Society.
  v. 33, 1952, no.
                                                                                                        v. 9, 1953, no.
     4, winter. © Dec. 15; B393383.
                                                                                                          2, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398119.
  v. 33, 1953, no.
5, spring. © Mar. 31; B413651.
                                                                                                           3, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412448.
                                                                                                      MISSOURI LAW REVIEW. @ School of Law,
MINNESOTA LAW REVIEW. © Minnesota
                                                                                                          University of Missouri.
  Law Review Foundation.
v. 37, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 26 (in notice: 1952);
B401494.
                                                                                                       v. 17, 1952, no.
4, Nov. © Dec. 19; B393147.
v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Mar. 13; B407354.
     3, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403416.
                                                                                                           2, Apr. © May 8; B416452.
```

v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B393224.

```
MISSOURI MEDICINE; journal of the Missouri
     State Medical Association. © The Missouri
    State Medical Association.
  v. 50, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394540.
    1, Jah. © Feb. 21, 1953; B404824.

2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B407795.

4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B412243.

5, May. © Apr. 20; B418889.

7, July. © June 23; B422161.
MR. DISTRICT ATTORNEY. © National
    Comics Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
    32, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 14; B397787.
    33, May-June. © Mar. 11; B406352. 34, July-Aug. © May 6; B417746.
MISTER MYSTERY. © Aragon Magazines,
 inc.
v. 1, 1952, no.
8, Nov. © Sep. 3; B399400.
v. 1, 1953, no.
    9, Jan.-Feb. © Nov. 20, 1952; B399401.
MRS. EAGLE. © Fraternal Order of Eagles.
  1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B403388.
    2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B403875.
   2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B406144.

4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B409388.

5, May. © Apr. 18; B411377.

6, June. © May 15; B415688.

7, July-Aug. © June 15; B421902.
THE MOBILHEATER. © Socony Vacuum Oil
    Co., inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 6; B421857.
MOBSTERS. © Standard Magazines, inc.
 v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 23, 1952; B397754.
3, Apr. © Feb. 20, 1953; B405087.
MODEL AIRPLANE NEWS. @ Air Age, inc.
 v. 48, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 2; B398282.
3, Mar. © Feb. 3; B400643.
4, Apr. © Mar. 3; B405582.
    5, May. © Apr. 2; B411604.
6, June. © May 1; B415510.
 v. 49, 1953, no.
1, July. © June 2; B419419.
THE MODEL RAILROADER. © Kalmbach
 Pub. Co.
v. 19, 1952, no.
    9, Sep. © Aug. 15; B395262.
   10, Oct. © Sep. 17; B395263.
11, Nov. © Oct. 15; B395264.
12, Dec. © Nov. 15; B395265.
 12, Dec. © Nov. 15; B395265.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B395266.
2, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B400547.
3, Mar. © Feb. 12; B407985.
4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B411651.
5, May. © Apr. 15; B414555.
6, June. © May 15; B418497.
MODEL TRAINS. © The Ho Monthly Pub. Co.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
    4, Aug. © Aug. 1; B421890.
5, Sep. © Sep. 1; B421891.
6, Oct. © Oct. 1; B421892.
    7, Nov. © Nov. 1; B421893.
 8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B421894.
v. 5, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Jan. 1; B421895.
    10, Feb. © Feb. 1; B421896.
11, Mar. © Mar. 1; B421897.
 12, Apr. © Apr. 1; B421898. v. 6, 1953, no.
    1, May. © May 1; B421899.
```

MODERN AIRPORTS. SEE Flight Magazine.

MODERN AND TRADITIONAL LAMPS.

THE MODERN BEAUTY SHOP. @ Modern

© Krieger Publications, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 5; B405177, 3, Feb. © Mar. 3; B413380.

Beauty Shop, inc.

```
2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B397034.
3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B401927.
     4, Apr. @ Mar. 24; B406513.
    5, May. © Apr. 24; B416891.
6, June. © May 25; B417927.
7, July. © June 25; B422477.
MODERN BREWERY AGE. © Brewery Age
    Pub. Co.
  v. 48, 1952, no.
 v. 48, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 20; B393339.
v. 49, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B400063.
2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B402726.
3, Mar. (with Modern Brewery Age 1953 blue book) © Mar. 30; B411247.
4, Apr. © Apr. 25; B414556.
5, May. © May 27; B418526.
MODERN BRIDE, © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
    1, spring. © Jan. 16; B400417.
    2, summer. © Apr. 3; B414585.
MODERN CONCEPTS OF CARDIOVASCULAR
    DISEASE. © American Heart Association,
 inc.
v. 22, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B402928.
3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B405307.
    5, May. © May 5; B413626.
6, June. © June 9; B419751.
MODERN DRUGS. © Drug Publications, inc.
  1953,
    Jan. © Jan. 9; B397864.
     Mar. © Mar. 12; B407638.
     May. © May 6; B415618.
THE MODERN HOSPITAL. © The Modern
    Hospital Pub. Co., inc.
 Hospital Pub. Co., inc. V. 80, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B400549.

2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400550.

3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405379.

4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410180.

5, May. © Apr. 30; B415566.

6, June. © June 2; B421815.
MODERN INDUSTRY. © Magazines of Indus-
  try, inc.
v. 24, 1952, no.
4, Oct. 15. © Oct. 13; B395143.
5, Dec. 15. © Dec. 10; B397616.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 10; B401030.
2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 10; B402289.
     3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 10; B417307.
    4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413574.
5, May 15. © May 18; B418494.
6, June 15. © June 8; B421807.
MODERN MACHINE SHOP. @ Gardner Publi-
    cations, inc.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396877.
9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B399968.
  10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407641.
11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410890.
12, May. © May 1; B415621.
v. 26, 1953, no.
     1, June. © June 1; B420036.
MODERN MANAGEMENT, SEE Advanced
     management-Modern management.
MODERN MATERIALS HANDLING. © Ma-
    terials Handling Laboratories, inc.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394073.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405879.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409299.
5, May. © May 1; B420222.
     6, June. © June 1; B420223.
MODERN MEDICINE, © Modern Medicine
     Publications, inc.
  v. 20, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 16; B393037. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
       B396357.
```

```
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);
       B398331.
     3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1952):
       B401630.
     4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 16; B404318.
5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 3; B407281.
6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 19; B410181.
    6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 19; B410181.
7, Apr. 1. © Mar. 31; B413541.
8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14; B413542.
9, May 1. © May 2; B416079.
10, May 15. © May 15; B417738.
11, June 1. © May 28; B419083.
12, June 15. © June 15; B421816.
MODERN MEDICINE TOPICS. © Modern
     Medicine Publications, inc.
  v. 13, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393038.
  v. 14, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B398330,
2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B403344,
3, Mar. © Mar. 21; B407986.
     4, Apr. © May 18; B417739.
     5, May. © June 1; B419433.
MODERN METALS. @ Modern Metals Pub.
  v. 7, 1951, no.
11, Dec. © Dec. 24; B403015.
  v. 7, 1952, no.
    12, Jan. © Jan. 21; B403016.
 12, Jan. © Jan. 21; B403016.
v. 8, 1952, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 22; B403017.
2, Mar. © Mar. 20; B403019.
4, May. © May. 23; B403020.
5, June. © June 20; B403021.
6, July. © July 21; B403022.
7, Aug. © Aug. 20; B403023.
8, Sep. © Sep. 22; B403024.
9, Oct. © Oct. 24; B403025.
v. 8, 1953, no.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
12, Jan. © Jan. 22; B396004.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
    1, Feb. © Feb. 23; B401461.
2, Mar. © Mar. 25; B406523.
3, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412622.
4, May. © May 22; B417390.
     5, June. © June 19; B421689.
THE MODERN MILLWHEEL. @ General
  Mills, inc.
v. 16, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 18; B403955.
12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B403956.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B403950.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B403957.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B403958.
3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B422262.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B422263.
     5, May. © May 12; B422264.
MODERN MISS. © Simplicity Pattern Co.,
     inc.
  7, 16, 1953, no.
3, spring, © Jan. 15; B398433.
4, summer. © Mar. 15; B408328.
MODERN NEEDLECRAFT. © Needlework
     Publications, inc.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
  12, winter. © Oct. 5; B397578. v. 11, 1953, no.
     13, spring-summer. © Jan. 10; B397579.
MODERN PACKAGING. © Modern Packaging
     Corp.
   v. 26, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397020.
6, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400551.
7, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405380.
8, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411181.
     9, May. © May 5; B415567.
     10, June. © June 5; B419994.
MODERN PATTERNMAKING. © Cleworth
  Pub. Co., inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, May. © May 12; B416329.
3, June. © May 26; B418657.
4, July. © June 24; B422580.
MODERN PHOTOGRAPHY. © Photography
   Pub. Corp.
v. 17, 1953, no.
```

2, Feb. © Jan. 10; B396168.

```
MODERN PHOTOGRAPHY. Cont'd.
   v. 17, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B400944.
      4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B403877.
     5, May. © Apr. 10; B412229.
6, June. © May 10; B415959.
7, July. © June 10; B419568.
MODERN PLASTICS. © Breskin Publications,
     inc.
   v. 30, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B397021.
    5, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1852; B587021.
6, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B405994.
7, Mar. © Feb. 23; B403055.
8, Apr. © Mar. 23; B410182.
9, May. © Apr. 21; B413706.
     10, June. © May 20; B417740,
MODERN RAILROADS. © Modern Railroads
    Pub. Co.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
       B397178.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B399039.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404774.
4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B410244.
5, May. © May 12; B415700.
     6, June. © June 11; B420617.
MODERN ROMANCES. © Dell Pub. Co.,
    inc.
  v. 44, 1953, no.
  v. 44, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393068.
3, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B395094.
4, Mar. © Feb. 6; B400617.
5, Apr. © Mar. 6; B405722.
6, May. © Apr. 7; B412477.
v. 45, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 8; B417507.
2, July. © June 9; B420300.
THE MODERN SCHOOLMAN. © The Modern
    Schoolman.
  v. 30, 1953, no.
    2, Jan. © Jan. 19; B401911.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B406103.
4, May. © May 15; B417013.
MODERN SCREEN. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 46, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393067.
3, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B395093.
    4, Mar. © Feb. 6; B400618.
5, Apr. © Mar. 6; B405515.
6, May. © Apr. 7; B412476.
  v. 47, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 8; B417508.
2, July. © June 9; B420298.
MODERN SECURITY SALES. © Fund Serv-
    ices of Washington, inc.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393781.
9, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B401910.
10, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402852.
    11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408121.
    12, May. © May 4; B413868.
MODERN TEXTILES MAGAZINE. @ Rayon
  Pub. Corp.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B395226.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B400905.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B412691.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B415250,
5, May. © May 7; B418066,
6, June. © June 3; B420661.
THE MODINE SALESMAN. © Modine Manu-
  facturing Co.
v. 16, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Dec. 4; B397963.
  2, bec. 2, bec. 2, bec. 2, bec. 3, 130, 130, 24. 3, Jan. Feb. © Feb. 16; B401324. 4, Mar. Apr. © Apr. 3; B408855. 5, May-June. © June 2; B419398.
MONEY MAKING IDEAS FROM FELLOW
    BROKERS. © National Institute of Real
    Estate Brokers of the National Asso-
    ciation of Real Estate Boards.
  1952, no.
6, Oct. © Oct. 1; B402616.
```

1953, no.

7, Jan. © Jan. 1; B402617. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B422441.

```
MONOGRAM. © General Electric Co.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
   1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399137.
   3, Mar. 15. © Feb. 1; B407598.
3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 1; B405344.
4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 1; B416889.
5, May 15. © May 1; B418050.
    6, June 15. © June 1; B421352.
MONSTER. © Flying Stories, inc. 1953, no. 1. © Jan. 15; B410305.
MONTCLAIR STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE
   QUARTERLY. SEE MSTC quarterly.
MONTE HALE WESTERN. © Fawcett Publi-
  cations, inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
   81, Apr. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952);
B399115.
82, June. © Mar. 6; B405275.
MONTHLY BULLETIN, CHAMBER OF COM-
   MERCE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.
SEE Chamber of Commerce of the State
of New York. Monthly bulletin.
MONTHLY BULLETIN FOR EXPORTERS
   AND IMPORTERS. © Guaranty Trust Co. of New York. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 2;
   B395036.
MONTHLY COMPARISON OF ELECTRIC
    UTILITY COMMON STOCKS. © Bear,
   Stearns & Co.
  1953.
   Jan. © Jan. 7; B395082.
Feb. © Feb. 6; B402261.
   Mar. © Mar. 6; B406085.
Apr. © Apr. 7; B411286.
May. © May 5; B415584.
June. © June 4; B419041.
MONTHLY COMPARISON OF GAS UTILITY
   COMMON STOCKS. © Bear, Stearns &
  1952,
   Dec. © Dec. 19; B393063.
  1953.
   Jan. © Jan. 20; B398289.
    Feb. © Feb. 20; B403307.
   Mar. © Mar. 23; B407751.
Apr. © Apr. 22; B413693.
May. © May 21; B417437.
   June. © June 22; B421538.
THE MONTHLY DIGEST OF TAX ARTICLES.
   O Newkirk Associates, inc.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
   5, Feb. © Jan. 26; B408144.
6, Mar. © Feb. 18; B408145.
7, Apr. © Mar. 19; B408146.
MONTHLY FARM BUSINESS LETTER.
   © Walley Agricultural Service, inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
   1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B394236.
   2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B400412.
   3, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B404386.
4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B410062.
5, May 1. © May 1; B414595.
    6, June 1. © June 1; B418366.
THE MONTHLY LETTER: an analysis of
    Canadian business conditions. © Alex-
    ander Hamilton Institute, inc.
  1953,
   Jan. © Jan. 22: B400845.
    Feb. © Feb. 19; B406307.
    Mar. © Mar. 26; B409373.
Apr. © Apr. 23; B418098.
    May. © May 20; B421318.
MONTHLY MARKET ROUNDUP REPORT.
    © Wine & Spirits Wholesalers of America,
   inc.
  1952.
    Dec. 31. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
     B396127.
  1953,
   Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B397500.
Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402335.
    Mar. 31. @ Mar. 31; B407449.
```

```
MONTHLY REVIEW; an independent socialist
      magazine. © Monthly Review, inc.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
       9, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B394816.
       10, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
           B402083.
       11, Mar. © Mar. 6 (in notice: 1952);
           B406079.
  12, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410913.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 1; B415055.
2, June. © June 1; B419082.
MONTHLY STATISTICAL SUMMARY.
© American Paper & Pulp Association.
   v. 30, 1952, no.
      9, Sep. © Oct. 23; B393058.

10, Oct. © Nov. 28; B393059,

11, Nov. © Jan. 8, 1953; B399202.

12, Dec. © Jan. 29; B400986.
   v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Mar. 3; B411894.
2, Feb. © Apr. 2; B413692.
MONTHLY STOCK DIGEST. © Data Digests. 1953, Feb. © Jan. 23; B401496.
MOODY MONTHLY. © The Moody Bible
      Institute of Chicago.
   Nstitute of Chicago.
v. 53, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393148.
6, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B398332.
7, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402305.
8, Apr. © Mar. 25; B408454.
9, May. © Apr. 25; B413707.
MOODY'S BANKS & FINANCE. @ Moody's
   Investors Service.
v. 24, 1952, no.
79, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394916.
80, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B394917.
81, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394918.
82, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B394919.
MOODY'S BOND RECORD. @ Moody's In-
       vestors Service.
    v. 19, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394929.
   v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B401637.

2, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B401638.

3, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B401639.
      5, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B401639.
4, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406341.
5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406342.
6, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411186.
7, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B415568.
8, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415569.
       9, May 8. © May 8; B416762.
10, May 22. © May 22; B420128.
11, June 5. © June 5; B420129.
         12, June 19. © June 19; B422217.
MOODY'S BOND SURVEY. @ Moody's In-
       vestors Service.
   vestors Service.
v. 44, 1952, no.
52, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394923.
53, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394924.
v. 45, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B401640.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B401641.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B401642.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401643.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B401644.
6 Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B401645.
       5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B401644.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B401645.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B405465.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B405466.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405467.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B405468.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B411187.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411188.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411189.
       13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411189.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411190.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415574.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415575.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415576.
18, May 4. © May 4; B415577.
19, May 11. © May 11; B416758.
20, May 18. © May 18; B416759.
21, May 25. © May 25; B420133.
22, June 1. © June 1; B420134.
```

MONTHLY MERCHANDISE SERVICE. SEE

Monthly merchandise section

General newspaper advertising service.

```
MOODY'S BOND SURVEY. Cont'd.
     v. 45, 1953, no.
23, June 8. © June 8; B420135.
24, June 15. © June 15; B422218.
         25, June 22. © June 22; B422219.
  MOODY'S DIVIDEND RECORD. @ Moody's
        Investors Service.
     v. 22, 1952, no.
102, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394940.
103, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B394941.
     104, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394942.
v. 23, 1952, no.
1, Dec. 31 (annual cumulative issue)
           © Dec. 31; B394943.
  MOODY'S GOVERNMENTS. © Moody's In-
        vestors Service.
     v. 25, 1952, no.
       1, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398333.

2, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B394920.

3, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394921.

4, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B394922.
 MOODY'S INDUSTRIALS. @ Moody's In-
        vestors Service.
    v. 24, 1952, no.
53, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394925.
54, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B394926.
55, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394927.
       56, Dec. 31. @ Dec. 31; B394928.
 MOODY'S PUBLIC UTILITIES. @ Moody's
       Investors Service.
    v. 24, 1952, no.
43, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394930.
44, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B394931.
45, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394932.
       46, Dec. 31. @ Dec. 31; B394933.
 MOODY'S STOCK SURVEY. @ Moody's In-
  vestors Service.
v. 44, 1952, no.
51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394934.
52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394935.
v. 45, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B401631.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B401632.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B401633.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401634.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B401635.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B401636,
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406343.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406344.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406345.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406346.
       vestors Service.
      10, Mar. 9. @ Mar. 9; B406346
      11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B411182.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411183.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411184.
     13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411184.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411185.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415570.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415571.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415572.
18, May 4. © May 4; B415573.
19, May 11. © May 11; B416760.
20, May 18. © May 18; B416761.
21, May 25. © May 25; B420130.
22, June 1. © June 1; B420131.
23, June 8. © June 8; B420132.
24, June 15. © June 15; B422220.
25, June 22. © June 22; B422221.
MOODY'S TRANSPORTATION. @ Moody's
     Investors Service.
  v. 24, 1952, no.

33, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394936.

34, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B394937.

35, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394938.

36, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B394939.
MOONBEAMS. © The Procter & Gamble Co.
   v. 13, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396151.
9, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398448.
  5, rep. © Feb. 6; B398448.

10, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404770.

11, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412210.

12, May. © May 7; B415484.

v. 14, 1953, no.
      1, June. © June 10; B421327.
MOPAR MASTER REPAIRMAN MAGAZINE.
   © Chrysler Corp.
v. 1, 1952, no.
     1 (Title on appl.: Master repairman)
```

© Dec. 29; B397177.

1953

```
2 (Title on appl.: Master repairman)
      © Jan. 29; B400358.
3. © Feb. 20; B416026.
     5. © Feb. 20; B416025.

4 (Title on appl.: Master repairman)

© Mar. 11; B416025.

5. © Apr. 17; B414205.

6. © May 12; B417396.
 MOPSY. © St. John Pub. Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
16, Mar. © Jan. 2; B398362.
17, May. © Feb. 27; B407321.
18, July. © Apr. 24; B413472.
MORE BUSINESS. © Irving Settel. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B399368.
 THE MORGAN HORSE MAGAZINE. © The
     Morgan Horse Magazine.
   v. 13, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397290.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B402570.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404159,
4, Apr. © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1952);

4, Apr. © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1 B408854.
May. © Apr. 30; B414840.
July. © June 25; B422179.

THE MORNING TELEGRAPH, Daily, except
Sundays, © Triangle Publications, inc.
v. 157, 1952,
     no. 1, @ Dec. 31 (in notice: 1953) B393739.
       to no. 155, © June 29, 1953; B423032.
MORSELS OF INTEREST. © The Nestle Co.,
    inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Mar. 5;
B406136.
MORSS & SEAL PENSION PLAN QUIZ.
     © Morss & Seal.
  Jan. © Jan. 15; B395980.
Feb. © Feb. 9; B401532.
Mar. © Mar. 12; B407606.
     May. © May 20; B422615.
MORTIE. © Magazine Publishers, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
    2, Mar. © Mar. 2; B402336.
3, June. © June 1; B420618.
MORTON SPOUT. @ Morton Salt Co.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B400413.
2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B402168.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B412542.
                                                                                          v. 99, 1953, no.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411555.
5, May. © May 6; B416401.
6, June. © June 1; B419356.
THE MOSLEM WORLD AND THE WEST.
    SEE The University of Chicago round
     table, no. 784.
THE MOSSTYPER. © Mosstype Corp.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
    3, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402562.
4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B409295.
5, June. © June 19; B421690.
MOTHER AND BABY. @ Garland Pub. Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 14; B421317.
2, July. © June 18; B422544.
MOTION PICTURE & TELEVISION MAGAZINE. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
  v. 84, 1953, no.
  v. 64, 1953, 16.
6, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393852.
v. 85, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952); B399116.
2, Mar. © Feb. 11; B402600.
3, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405276.
    4, May. © Apr. 10; B412610.
5, June. © May 8; B417851.
6, July. © June 10; B421031.
                                                                                          gan.
v. 35, 1953, no.
MOTION PICTURE HERALD. © Quigley Pub.
  Co., inc.
v. 189, 1952, no.
3, Oct. 18. © Oct. 16; B395274.
4, Oct. 25. © Oct. 23; B395275.
5, Nov. 1. © Oct. 30; B395276.
6, Nov. 8. © Nov. 7; B395277.
```

```
7, Nov. 15. © Nov. 13; B395278.
8, Nov. 22. © Nov. 20; B395279.
9, Nov. 29. © Nov. 27; B395280.
         10, Dec. 6. © Dec. 4; B395281.
11, Dec. 13. © Dec. 11; B396070.
12, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B396071.
13, Dec. 27. © Dec. 26; B396072.
  12, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B396071.
13, Dec. 27. © Dec. 26; B396072.
v. 190, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 2; B396073.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8; B400395.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B400396.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B400397.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B403073.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B403074.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B403075.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B411204.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B411205.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B411206.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; B411207.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B411208.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B411209.
v. 191, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B4113761.
3, Apr. 18. © Apr. 2; B413761.
3, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B413762.
4, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B418953.
5, May 2. © Apr. 30; B418955.
7, May 16. © May 14; B419912.
8, May 9. © May 7; B418955.
9, May 30. © May 21; B418957.
10, June 6. © June 4; B419913.
11, June 13. © June 11; B421726.
MOTION-TIME-ANALYSIS BULLETIN.
    © A. B. Segur & Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
74, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399516.
75, Mar. © Mar. 1; B410135.
76, May. © May 1; B415634.
 MOTIVE. © Board of Education of the
        Methodist Church.
    3, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Nov. 25; B393221,
v. 13, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 3; B393502.
        7, Jan. © Jan. 3; 5393002.

5, Feb. © Jan. 26; B396433.

6, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402347.

7, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410412.

8, May. © Apr. 27; B418059.
MOTOR. © The Hearst Corp. v. 98, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394811.
        1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397913.

2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400563.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405745.

4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411624.

5, May. © May 7; B416468.
        6. June. © June 9: B420308.
MOTOR AGE. SEE Chilton's motor age.
MOTOR BOATING. © The Hearst Corp.
    v. 90, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Nov. 25; B395484.
   6, Dec. © Nov. 25; B395484.

v. 91, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B395255.

2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B399973.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404883.

4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410260.

5, May. © Apr. 24; B414524.

6, June. © May 25; B417696.
MOTOR CRITIC. © For-dom, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Jan. 24; B403947.
MOTOR EXPRESS DIRECTORY. © Edward
         J. Murphy & Vincent N. Majeski, d.b.a.
         Jerry Hurley Pub. Co.
    v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Apr. © Jan. 16; B395225.
2, Apr.-July. © Apr. 15; B421969.
MOTOR NEWS. © Automobile Club of Michi-
        7, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395367.
8, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400992.
9, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406166.
10, Edr. © Apr. 1; B410038.
11, May. © May 4; B415583.
```

12, June. © June 1; B419663.

```
102
MOTOR NEWS ANALYSIS. @ Aviauto Insti-
    tute.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
    7, 8, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394588,
5, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398867.
6, Mar. © Mar. 6; B403950,
7, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409312.
8, May. © May 8; B415701.
9, June. © June 9; B419780.
MOTOR SERVICE MAGAZINE. © G. F.
    Bowyer.
  1952.
    Dec. 15. © Dec. 19; B394091.
  1953,
    Jan, 15. © Jan. 26; B397961.
Feb. © Feb. 23; B403746.
Mar. © Mar. 27; B408167.
    Apr. © Apr. 18; B415479.
May. © May 21; B417984.
June. © June 20; B422516.
MOTOR TREND. © Trend, inc.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B394849.
2, Feb. © Jan. 2, 1953; B398375.
    2, Feb. © Jan. 2, 1993; B396
3, Mar. © Jan. 31; B400532.
4, Apr. © Mar. 6; B405975.
5, May. © Apr. 3; B413772.
6, June. © May 1; B416256.
MOTOR TRUCK DEALER AIDS. © National
    Automobile Dealers Association. 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 15; B402310.
MOTORBOAT-POWER BOATING. © Motor
   Boat Publications, inc.
  v. 50, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397052,
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401032,
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407676,
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410183.
    5, May. © May 1; B415057.
    6, June. © June 1; B418001.
MOTOROLA NEWSGRAM. © Motorola, inc.
    Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 18; B395216.
  1953,
    Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 5; B404487.
    Mar.-Apr. © May 6; B416137.
MOTORSHIP. © Diesel Publications, inc.
 MOTORSHIP. © Diesel Publicati
v. 37, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393069.
v. 38, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397859.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403113.
3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407636.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413968.
5, May. © May 18; B418256.
6, June. © June 22; B421506.
MOTORSPORT. © Rockley Publications, inc.
  v. 3, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. © Nov. 22; B394832.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
    1, Feb. © Jan. 14; B414445.
2, Apr. © Jan. 14; B410725.
MOUNT HOLYOKE ALUMNAE QUARTERLY.
    © Alumnae Association of Mount Holyoke
 College, inc.
v. 36, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © Feb. 20 (in notice: 1952);
      B410837.
  v. 37, 1953, no.
    1, May. © May 15; B421819.
THE MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL. JOURNAL.
 © The Mount Sinai Hospital.
v. 19, 1953, no.
5, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 21; B395591.
6, Mar.-Apr. © June 9; B419832.
MOVIE FAN MAGAZINE. © Magazine Produc-
   tions, inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
  5, Feb. © Jan. 9; B395401.
6, Mar. © Feb. 11; B400542.
v. 8, 1953, no.
    1, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405376.
2, May. © Apr. 8; B411172.
3, June. © May 6; B415550.
4, July. © June 5; B419350.
```

```
MOVIE LIFE. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
  v. 16, 1953, no.
4, Mar. © Jan. 16; B405301.
    5, Apr. © Feb. 16; B410408.
6, May. © Mar. 16; B418685.
7, June. © Apr. 15; B421236.
     8, July, © May 15; B422539.
MOVIE MAKERS. © Amateur Cinema
    League, inc.
  v. 27, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B396838.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B399915.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402242
    3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B405735.
4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B415201.
5, May. © May 8; B417447.
     6, June. © June 5; B421434.
MOVIE PIX MAGAZINE. © Astro Distribu-
  widovie Pix MAGAZINE. © Astro Disting Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393062.
3, Apr. © Feb. 18, 1953; B402254.
4, June. © Apr. 15; B412268.
5, Aug. © June 12; B420120.
MOVIE STARS PARADE. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
  v. 13, 1953, no.
    4, Mar. © Jan. 16; B405304.

5, Apr. © Feb. 16; B410409.

6, May. © Mar. 16; B418686.

7, June. © Apr. 15; B421237.

8, July. © May 15; B422418.
MOVIE TEEN. © Screen-Teen Co. v. 6.
     1953, no. 1, Mar. © Jan. 16; B397662.
MOVIE WORLD. © Interstate Pub. Corp.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B398320.
3, May. © Feb. 2, 1953; B405612.
4, July. © Apr. 3; B415295.
MOVIELAND. © Movieland, inc.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Jan. 14; B397914.
3, Apr. © Feb. 18; B403188.
4, May. © Mar. 12; B407688.
     5, June. © Apr. 9; B412596.
6, July. © May 11; B416471.
7, Aug. © June 16; B421472.
MOVIES. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
7, Apr. © Jan. 16; B405302,
8, June. © Mar. 16; B418103.
9, Aug. © May 15; B422419.
MOVIETOWN'S ANIMAL ANTICS. © National
     Comics Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
    43, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 12; B397789.
44, May-June. © Mar. 9; B406353.
45, July-Aug. © May 4; B415254.
MULLINS PRESS. © Mullins Manufacturing
  Corp.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B400553.
     2, Feb. © Mar. 4; B406080.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B416320.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413709,
v. 12, 1953, no.
     5, May. © May 27; B419084.
EL MUNDO AZUCARERO. © Mona Palmer.
    Trustee.
   v. 41, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B398051.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B402656.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404231.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B410712.
5, May. © May 18; B416124.
6, June. © June 22; B421684.
MUNICIPAL FINANCE. © Municipal Finance
     Officers Association of the United States and Canada.
```

v. 25, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Feb. 26; B404012. 4, May. © May 29; B421820.

```
MURDEROUS GANGSTERS. © Realistic
Comics, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, June.
© Apr. 8; B392965.
THE MURRAY HILL NEWS. © The Murray
    Hill News Co.
   v. 1, 1952, no.
   6, Dec. © Nov. 25; B394239.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B396439.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 25, 1952; B396439.
2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B397044.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402162.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B416519.
5, May. © Apr. 25; B416520.
6, June. © May 25; B422629.
MURRAY TUBE BULLETIN. © A. B. Murray
   Co., inc.
v. 6, 1953, no.
     1, Jan., Feb. © Jan. 5; B398620.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 2; B407355.
3, May-June. © May 4; B416158.
THE MUSEUM, New Series. © The Newark
Museum Association. v. 5, 1953, no. 1,
winter (Japanese prints) © Apr. 27;
     B414894.
MUSIC EDUCATORS JOURNAL. @ Music
      Educators National Conference.
   y. 39, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394039,
4, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B396432.
5, Apr.-May. © Mar. 23; B413803,
6, June-July. © June 3; B418912.
THE MUSIC INDEX, @ Information Service,
   inc.
v. 4, 1952, no.
3, Mar. © June 16 (in notice: 1951);
B394370.
    B394370,

4, Apr. © July 2; B394371.

5, May. © July 14; B399370.

6, June. © Aug. 8; B399371.

7, July. © Sep. 17; B394372.

8, Aug. © Nov. 21; B394373.

9, Sep. © Jan. 30, 1953; B404823.
     10, Oct. © Mar. 6; B408590.
11, Nov. © Apr. 10; B413448.
THE MUSIC JOURNAL. @ The Music Journal,
     inc.
   v. 10, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Nov. 26; B400522.
  9, Dec. © Nov. 26; B400522.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B400523.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400524.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B417522.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B417523.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B417524.
 MUSIC STUDIO NEWS. © Ray Meany.
   v. 9, 1952, no.
      6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 20; B393075.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 20 (in notice: 1952);
 THE MUSIC TRADES. © The Music Trades
   Corp.
v. 100, 1952, no.
      12, Dec. © Dec. 20; B401033.
   v. 101, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B403905.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406081.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B410914.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414557.
5, May. © May 18; B417742.
 MUSICA DISCIPLINA; a journal of the history
      of music. © Armen Carapetyan. vol. 6, 1952, fasc. 4. © Mar. 1, 1953; BI-13.
 MUSICAL AMERICA. © The Musical America
   Corp.
v. 72, 1952, no.
14, Nov. 15. © Nov. 24; B393306.
15, Dec. 1. © Dec. 5; B401034.
```

16, Dec. 15. © Dec. 20; B401035. v. 63, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 5; B401036.

v. 73, 1953, no. 2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 20; B401037. 3, Feb. 15. © Mar. 19; B410184. 4, Mar. © Mar. 20; B413710.

- MUSICAL AMERICA. Cont'd.
- 7, May. © May 25; B417743. 8, June. © June 19; B422326.
- THE MUSICAL QUARTERLY. @ G. Schirmer.
- inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B398363. 2, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412424.
- THE MUSLIM WORLD. @ The Muslim World.
- v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B395594. 2, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412257.
- MUTUAL AFFAIRS. © Arthur Wiesenberger & Co. 1953,
  - Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406487. @ Apr. 1; B409931.
- MUTUAL AND THE NEWS. © The Mutual Life Insurance Co. of New York.
- 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395149. 2, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B399451. 3, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B404325.
- THE MUTUAL BENEFIT ESTATE AND TAX LETTER. © The Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Co.
- v. 5, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393039. v. 5, 1953, no.
- 3, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397785.
- 4, Feb. © Feb. 15; B402306,
- 5, Mar. © Mar. 12; B406082. 6, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412333. 7, May. © May 15; B416159.
- 8, June. © June 15; B421112.
- THE MUTUAL FUND JOURNAL. © The Cardinal Corp.
- v. 1, 1953, no.
- 1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412718. 2, May. © May 1; B420270.

- MY BABY MAGAZINE. © Shaw Publications. inc.
- v. 11, 1953, no.
- 2, Feb. © Jan. 10; B394594. 3, Mar. © Feb. 9; B398447. 4, Apr. © Mar. 9; B404225.
- 5, May. © Apr. 3; B414222. 5, May. © Apr. 3; B410004. 6, June. © May 1; B414589. v. 12, 1953, no. 7, July. © June 12; B421125.
- MY CONFESSION. @ Non-Pareil Pub. Corp.
- v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Nov. 26, 1952; B394305. 2, May. © Jan. 26, 1953; B401612.
- 3, July. © Mar. 26; B410624.
- MY COUNSELLOR. © Scripture Press. v. 11, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5; B408382.
- MY COUSIN RACHEL. SEE Readers review, v. 4, no. 1.
- MY FRIEND IRMA. © Columbia Broadcasting System, inc.
- v. 1, 1953, no.
- 28, Feb. © Nov. 30, 1952; B394300. 29, Mar. © Dec. 30 (in notice: 1953);
- B399294. 29, Mar. © Jan. 8, 1953; B408821. 30, Apr. © Jan. 26; B402288. 31, May. © Feb. 26; B406337. 32, June. © Mar. 26; B408822. 33, July. © Apr. 21; B415299.

- MY OWN ROMANCE. © Marjean Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1952, no.

  - 25, Nov. © July 30; B410910.

- v. 1, 1953, no.
  27, Mar. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394915.
  28, spring. © Dec. 22; B397621.
  29, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B407698.
- 30, May. © Feb. 26; B406338. 31, June. © Mar. 26; B410806. 32, July. © Apr. 26; B415300.
- MY ROMANCE. © Lion Books, inc. v. 5, 1953, no.
- 1, Mar. © Nov. 14, 1952; B394306.

- 2, May. © Jan. 14, 1953; B401615. 3, July. © Mar. 12; B410623.
- MY WEEKLY READER. © Wesleyan University.
- Ed. no. 2. v. 22, 1953, no. 16, Jan. 19-23, © Jan. 19; B407267.
- 30, Apr. 27-May 1. © Apr. 24; B414600. Ed. no. 3. v. 22, 1953, no.
- 16, Jan. 19-23. © Jan. 19; B407268. 30, Apr. 27-May 1. © Apr. 24; B414599. Ed. no. 4. v. 34, 1953, no.
- 16, Jan. 19-23. © Jan. 19; B407269. 30, Apr. 27-May 1. © Apr. 24; B414597. Ed. no. 5.
- v. 31, 1953, no.
- 16, Jan. 19-23. © Jan. 19; B407270. 30, Apr. 27-May 1. © Apr. 24; B414601. Ed. no. 6.
- 16, Jan. 19-23. © Jan. 19; B407271. 30, Apr. 27-May 1. © Apr. 24; B414598.
- MYSTERY IN SPACE. © National Comics Publications, inc.
- 1953, no.
  12, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394033.
  13, Apr.-May. © Feb. 16, 1953; B402313.
  14, June-July. © Apr. 13; B412335.
  15, Aug.-Sep. © June 15; B421769.

- MYSTERY TALES. © 20th Century Comic
- Corp.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
  8, Feb. © Nov. 17, 1952; B394298.
  9, Mar. © Dec. 15; B397618.

- 9, Mar. © Dec. 15; B35/1616. 10, Apr. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401608. 11, May. © Feb. 16; B406063. 12, June. © Mar. 16; B410319. 13, July. © Apr. 10; B415302.
- MYSTIC. © Classic Syndicate, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 17, Feb. © Nov. 18, 1952; B394297. 18, Mar. © Dec. 17; B397619. 19, Apr. © Jan. 18, 1953; B407340. 20, May. © Feb. 18; B406061. 21, July. © Mar. 18; B415050.

THE N. A. A. COMMUNIQUE. © National Automobile Association, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23: B407353.

N.A.C.A. BULLETIN. © National Association of Cost Accountants.

v. 34, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396360.

6, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400663. 7, Mar. © Mar. 2; B407282. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411467. 9, May. © May 1; B414558.

NAHB CORRELATOR. © The National Association of Home Builders of the United States.

v. 6, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393777.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952); B401459.

2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B407801. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B411150. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B415896. 5, May. © May 17; B418919.

NAHB WASHINGTON LETTER. SEE Washington letter.

N. A. M. LAW DIGEST. © National Association of Manufacturers of the United States of America, inc.

v. 15, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 8; B393764.

v. 15, 1953, no.

2, Mar. © Apr. 17; B412192.

N.A.R.D. JOURNAL. © The National Association Retail Druggists.

1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396361. 2, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B398337. 3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400665.

3, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400665.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B404391.
5, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406084.
6, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410186.
7, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B412780.
8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415058.
9, May 4. © May 4; B417308.
10, May 18. © May 18; B418503.
11, June 1. © June 1; B419845.
12, June 15. © June 15; B421763.

NARGUS BULLETIN (Continuing National Grocers bulletin) © National Association of Retail Grocers.

v. 40, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412334, 5, May. © May 5; B416081, 6, June. © June 5; B419904.

NARGUS PRICE AND WAGE CONTROL AD-VISORY SERVICE. © National Association of Retail Grocers.

v. 2, 1952, no. 28, Dec. 3. © Dec. 3; B396362. 29, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B396363.

v. 2, 1953, no. 30, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B406347.

NEDA JOURNAL. © National Electronic Distributors Association, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no. 9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393823, v. 7, 1953, no. 10, Jan. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952); B400792. 11, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);

B401990. 12, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405338.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B416923. 2, May. © May 1; B416924.

N.H.C.A. BULLETIN. © National Hairdressers & Cosmetologists Association. inc.

5, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B397056. 6, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B400194.

7, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404859. 8, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410190. 9, May. © May 4; B414026. 10, June. © June 1; B419090.

N. W. A. OFFICIAL WRESTLING. © N. W. A. Official Wrestling Magazine, inc.

v. 1, 1952, no.

7, 1932, no.
6, Feb. © Jan. 15; B408545.
7, Mar. © Feb. 15; B408546.
8, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408547.
v. 2, 1953, no.
5, Feb. © Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);

B398934, 6, Mar. © Feb. 16; B407135. 7, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407136. 8, May. © Apr. 15; B413802. 9, June. © May 20; B418293.

NABISCO. © National Biscuit Co.

(ABISCO. © National Biscuit Co. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 5; B400191. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 6; B411192. 3, May-June. © June 2; B419476.

NALCO ABSTRACTS OF CURRENT ARTI-CLES ON WATER TREATMENT.

© National Aluminate Corp. 1952.

Oct.-Dec. © Jan. 28, 1953; B396410.

1953,

Jan.-Mar. © May 1; B413660.

NALCO NEWS. © National Aluminate Corp. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 27; B407887.

NAMES; journal of the American Name Society, @ American Name Society, v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Apr. 15; B413828.

NASH AIRFLYTE. © Nash Motors, Division of Nash-Kelvinator Corp.

v. 4, 1953, no.

7. 4, 1933, no.
3. © Feb. 11; B400357.
4. © Apr. 8; B414204.
5. © Apr. 28; B417398.
6, special travel issue. © May 20;

NASSAU. © Nassau Smelting & Refining Co.,

v. 14, 1952, no. 11, Dec. © Dec. 19; B395914.

11, Bec. 5 Bec. 15, B353514. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B400254. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B401342. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B405414.

4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B413871. 5, May. © May 19; B419175. 6, June. © June 17; B422176.

NASSAU COUNTY HISTORICAL JOURNAL. © Nassau County Historical and Genealogical Society. v. 14, 1952, no. 1-2, fallwinter, 1952-1953. © Mar. 25; B416826.

THE NATION. © The Nation Associates, inc.

v. 175, 1952, no. 25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B393040. 26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 25; B395404.

v. 176, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 1; B395405. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8; B395406. 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B399299. 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B399300.

4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B399300.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B399301.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B402084.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B402085.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B402086.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B404388.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B404389,
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B407990.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B407990.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B407991.
14 Apr. 4. © Apr. 2: B410323

14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B410323. 15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B410324. 16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B410325. 17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B414017.

18, May 2. © Apr. 30; B414018.

18, May 2. © Apr. 30; B414018. 19, May 9. © May 7; B416403. 20, May 16. © May 14; B416404. 21, May 23. © May 21; B417744. 22, May 30. © May 28; B417745. 23, June 6. © June 4; B419085. 24, June 13. © June 11; B41995. 25, June 20. © June 18; B421761.

NATIONAL AEROGRAPHIC MAGAZINE. © Evan Floyd Lovett. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B405843.

NATIONAL ALUMINATE CORPORATION ABSTRACTS OF CURRENT ARTICLES ON WATER TREATMENT. SEE Nalco abstracts of current articles on water treatment.

NATIONAL ALUMINATE CORPORATION NEWS. SEE Nalco news.

NATIONAL ARTHRITIS NEWS. © Patterson Press. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May-June. © May 16; B421336.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPODISTS. JOURNAL. © National Association of Chiropodists.

v. 42, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 20; B394817.

v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952);

B400190. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B404390. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B410185. 4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B415341. 5, May. © May 25; B418500.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COST AC-COUNTANTS BULLETIN. SEE N.A.C.A. bulletin.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILD-ERS WASHINGTON LETTER. SEE Washington letter.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MANUFAC-TURERS LAW DIGEST. SEE N. A. M. law digest.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL DRUGGISTS JOURNAL. SEE N.A.R.D.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL GROCERS OF THE UNITED STATES BULLETIN. SEE NARGUS bulletin.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL GROCERS OF THE UNITED STATES
PRICE AND WAGE CONTROL ADVISORY SERVICE. SEE NARGUS price and wage control advisory service.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECONDARY-SCHOOL PRINCIPALS. BULLETIN. © National Association of Secondary-School Principals.

School Principals, v. 37, 1953, no. 191, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395267, 192, Feb. © Feb. 1; B401670, 193, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407084, 194, Apr. © Apr. 12; B412561, 195, May. © Apr. 24; B415059.

THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WATCH AND CLOCK COLLECTORS. BULLETIN. © The National Association of Watch & Clock Collectors. v. 5, 1953, no. 8, Apr. 25; B416832.

NATIONAL BLUE GUIDE. © LaCroix Corp.

Hartford, Conn. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Mar. 27; B418935. Holyoke, Mass. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 27; B418934.

```
NATIONAL BLUE GUIDE. Cont'd.
 Springfield, Mass.
  1, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Mar. 27; B418933.
```

NATIONAL BOARD BULLETIN. © The National Board of Boiler & Pressure Vessel Inspectors. v. 10, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Feb. 11; B409408.

NATIONAL BOTTLERS' GAZETTE, © Keller Pub. Co. v. 71, 1952, no. 850, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393940. v. 71, 1953, no. 851, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B402814,

851, Feb. © Feb. 11 (in notice: 1952); B406045, 853, Mar. © Mar. 12 (in notice: 1952); B409465.

854, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413538, 855, May. © May 11; B416714, 856, June. © June 4; B419958.

THE NATIONAL BUTTON BULLETIN. © The National Button Society of America.

v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B396084. 2, Mar. © Mar. 9; B404041. 3, May. © May 1; B413434.

NATIONAL BUYERS' GUIDE. © National Business & Property Exchange. v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B406138. 2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409377. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410742. 4, May. © May 1; B415646. 5, June. © June 1; B420682.

NATIONAL CANDY WHOLESALER. @ National Candy Wholesalers Association, inc. v. 4, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B394589.

12, Bec. 9 Dec. 9, B334308. 12, Feb. © Feb. 10; B404765. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B404764. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411538.

NATIONAL CATHOLIC KINDERGARTEN RE-VIEW. © National Catholic Kindergarten Association.

7, 1952, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 22; B412719. 3, summer. © Sep. 5; B412720. 4, autumn. © Oct. 30; B412721.

v. 2, 1952, no. 1, winter, 1952-1953. © Feb. 10, 1953; B409285.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Mar. 26; B407220.

THE NATIONAL CLEANER & DYER.
© Reuben H. Donnelley Corp.

© Reuben H. Donnelley Corp. V. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B395390. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B398262. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404804. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B410884. 5, May. © May 1; B414511. 6, June. © June 1; B418548.

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF PHI BETA PI. SEE The Quarterly of the Phi Beta Pi Medical Fraternity.

THE NATIONAL COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR. © Grant, Bushnell & Co.

v. 47, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B400862.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404250.
4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412325.
5, May. © May 9; B416043.

THE NATIONAL DAILY QUOTATION SER-VICE. © National Quotation Bureau, inc. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Dec. 9, 1952, B393142 to © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952), B395881. 1953,

© Jan. 5, B3935882 to © July 1, B424504.

NATIONAL DISTRIBUTION. © Carson A. Cosgrove, Jr., d.b.a. Cosgrove Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 6; B403367.

2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B405871. 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B412708.

NATIONAL DISTRICT HEATING ASSOCIA-TION. BULLETIN. © National District Heating Association.

v. 38, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 15; B405914. 3, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412660.

NATIONAL ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTORS ASSOCIATION JOURNAL. SEE NEDA

NATIONAL ENGINEER. © National Association of Power Engineers, inc.

v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B405381. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B405382. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405383. 4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B414019. 5, May. © May 5; B416407. 6, June. © June 6; B419903.

THE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSO-CIATION. QUARTERLY. © National Fire Protection Association, v. 46, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 20; B411123.

NATIONAL FURNITURE ADVERTISING SERVICE. © R. C. Banker & Co. 1952,

Dec. © Oct. 29; B394158. 1953,

Jan. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394159. Feb. © Dec. 20 (in notice: 1953); B407947.

Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B404830. Apr. © Feb. 20; B407948.

May. © Mar. 30; B413165. June. © Apr. 28; B417986.

NATIONAL FURNITURE REVIEW. © National Retail Furniture Association. v. 26, 1952, no.

v. 26, 1932, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B393211. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395906. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401487.

3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B409530. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412715. 5, May. © May 8; B417023. 6, June. © June 11; B421827.

NATIONAL GARDEN SUPPLY MERCHAN-DISER AND POWER EQUIPMENT DEALER. © Monumental Press, inc.

v. 3, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B398334. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B398335. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400661. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407707.

THE NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAGAZINE. © National Geographic Society.

v. 102, 1952, no.

6, Dec. © Nov. 7; B393149. v. 103, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B399956. 2, Feb. © Jan. 13, 1953; B399957. 3, Mar. © Feb. 9; B399958.

4, Apr. © Mar. 11; B416102. 5, May. © Apr. 10; B416103. 6, June. © May 11; B416104.

NATIONAL GROCERS BULLETIN (Title varies: NARGUS national grocers bulletin; NARGUS bulletin. Continued as NARGUS bulletin) © National Association of Retail Grocers

v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396364, 2, Feb. © Feb. 5 (in notice: 1952);

B402308. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5 (in notice: 1952); B405623.

THE NATIONAL GUARDSMAN. © The National Guard Association of the United States.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395452. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B396178.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B402691. 4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B405306. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B412909.

NATIONAL HAIRDRESSERS AND COSME-TOLOGISTS' ASSOCIATION BULLETIN SEE N.H.C.A bulletin.

THE NATIONAL INSURANCE BUYER. © National Insurance Buyers Association, inc. v. 1, 1953 (in notice: 1952) no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 10; B403359.

THE NATIONAL JEWISH MONTHLY. © B'nai B'rith.

v. 67, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396848. 5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B390048. 6, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400670. 7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406190. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410041. 9, May. © May 1; B416349.

10, June. © June 1; B421450.

NATIONAL LITHOGRAPHER. © The National Lithographer Pub. Co., inc. v. 59, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394099.

1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B398344, 2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B405470.

3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B410193. 4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413716. 5, May, © May 20; B419361.

NATIONAL LIVE STOCK MARKET SERVICE. © National Live Stock Producers Association.

v. 24, 1952, no. 25, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B397057. 26, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B397058. 26, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B397058 v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B397059. 2, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400195. 3, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B403211. 4, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B407283. 5, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B410195. 6, Mar. 20. © Mar. 6; B410196.

6, Mar. 20. © Mar. 6; B410196, 7, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B412785, 8, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415067, 9, May 1. © May 1; B415068, 10, May 15. © May 15; B419095, 11, May 29. © May 29; B419096, 11, June 12. © June 12; B421779.

NATIONAL LIVE STOCK PRODUCER. © National Live Stock Pub. Association. v. 31, 1953, no.

7, 31, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B398350.
4, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400671.
5, Mar. © Feb. 26; B404326.
6, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410194.
7, May. © Apr. 27; B414602.
8, June. © May 26; B419097.

THE NATIONAL LOCKSMITH. © S. A. Mc-

HE ve... Lean. v. 23, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 22; B396380. 12. Dec. © Dec. 15; B396381.

12, Bec. © Bec. 13, B35034. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B405281. 2, Feb. © Mar. 11; B405282. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B412885.

THE NATIONAL MARKET LETTER. © Real Estate Research Corp.

v. 7, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395601. v. 7, 1953, no. 9, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400908, 10, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403485, 11, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404767.

12, Apr. © Apr. 1; B415025.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 1; B416222. 2, June. © June 1; B420782.

NATIONAL MARKETS ANALYST. © Richard

E. Snyder. v. 2, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 21; B393380. 12, Dec. © Dec. 21; B410016. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B410017.

283948 O - 54 - 8

```
106
NATIONAL MARKETS ANALYST. Cont'd.
  v. 3, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Feb. 21; B410018.

3, Mar. © Mar. 21; B421397.

4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B421398.
     5, May. © May 21; B421399.
NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATION.
     JOURNAL. © National Medical Association,
    inc.
  v. 45, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B397199.
    2, Mar. © Mar. 19; B404937.
3, May. © May 18; B415892.
THE NATIONAL MESSAGE. © National
     Casket Co., inc.
  v. 25, 1952, no.
3, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 24; B397189.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
4, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 27; B407786.
     5, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 30; B419561.
THE NATIONAL MONTHLY CORPORATION
     BOND SUMMARY. © The National Quota-
     tion Bureau, inc.
  1952.
    Dec. 1. © Dec. 24; B395102.
  1953,
    933, Jan. 1. © Jan. 30; B403841, Feb. 1. © Feb. 26; B403840, Mar. 1. © Mar. 25; B411194, Apr. 1. © Apr. 28; B417550, May 1. © May 22; B419091,
THE NATIONAL MONTHLY STOCK
     SUMMARY. © The National Quotation
     Bureau, inc.
  1952.
    Dec. 1, © Dec. 18; B395103.
  1953.
    Jan. 1. © Jan. 21; B403839,
Feb. 1. © Feb. 19; B405258,
Mar. 1. © Mar. 18; B411193.
Apr. 1. © Apr. 21; B417377,
May 1. © May 15; B419092.
NATIONAL MUNICIPAL REVIEW, © National
     Municipal League.
  Municipal League.
v. 41, 1952, no.
10, Nov. © Nov. 15; B393492.
11, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393493.
v. 42, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B397024.
2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B402677.
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B406557.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413728.
5, May. © May 12; B417937.
6, June. © June 10: B421663.
     6. June. © June 10; B421663.
NATIONAL PAINTERS MAGAZINE.
     Schnell Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B399269,
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403278.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410136.
4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412797.
5, May. © May 12; B416360.
NATIONAL PARENT-TEACHER. © The Na-
    tional Parent-Teacher.
  fional Parent-Teacher.
v. 47, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B394100.
6, Feb. © Jan. 24, 1953; B399309.
7, Mar. © Feb. 24; B404327.
8, Apr. © Mar. 24; B408108.
9, May. © Apr. 27; B414603.
10, June. © June 1; B419483.
NATIONAL PARKS MAGAZINE. © National
     Parks Association.
```

v. 27, 1953, no.

M. Anderson.

112, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 23; B400672. 113, Apr.-June. © Apr. 10; B416411.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B399850. 2, Mar. 15. © Feb. 10; B406562.

v. 44, 1952, no. 51, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B393045.

NATIONAL PETROLEUM NEWS. © The National Petroleum Pub. Co.

NATIONAL PARTS LIQUIDATORS. © Lester

```
52, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B395495.
53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396367.
  53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396367. v. 45, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B398345.

2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B398346.

3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B398347.

4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B398348.

5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B400673.

6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B400674.

7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B404328.

8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B404329.

9, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B410197.

10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B410198.

11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B407090.

12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B410199.
NATIONAL PETROLEUM NEWS. © The Mc-
       Graw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
  Graw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 45, 1953, no. 13, Apr. 1, © Apr. 1; B413717, 14, Apr. 8, © Apr. 8; B413718, 15, Apr. 15, © Apr. 15; B413719, 16, Apr. 22, © Apr. 22; B413720, 18, Apr. 29, © Apr. 29; B413721, 18, May 6, © May 6; B417311, 19, May 13, © May 13; B417312, 20, May 20, © May 20; B418512, 21, May 27, © May 27; B418513, 22, June 3, © June 3; B419848, 23, June 10, © June 10; B421781.
       23, June 10. © June 10; B421781.
THE NATIONAL POLICE GAZETTE.
       © National Police Gazette Corp.
          158, 1953, no.
       2, Feb. © Dec. 20, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
           B399464.
       8399464.

3, Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B399465.

4, Apr. © Feb. 20; B413882.

5, May. © Mar. 20; B413883.

6, June. © Apr. 20; B417667.
NATIONAL PRICE DIGEST. © Biddle Pur-
        chasing Co.
    1953.
        Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B393225.
        Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B397950
       Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B402899.
Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B408123.
May. 1. © May 1; B413075.
June 5. © June 5; B419386.
THE NATIONAL PROVISIONER. © The
       National Provisioner, inc.
   National Provisioner, inc.
v. 127, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B393046.
25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B393047.
26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B395486.
   v. 128, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B395487
       1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B395487.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B399310.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399311.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399312.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B403212.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B403213.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B403214.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406359.
        9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406360.
       10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406361.

11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B409871.

12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B409872.

13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409873.

14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412787.
       14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412787.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B415069.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415070.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415071.
18, May 2. © May 2; B418008.
19, May 9. © May 9; B418009.
20, May 16. © May 16; B418010.
21, May 23. © May 23; B418011.
22, May 30. © May 30; B419093.
23, June 6. © June 13; B421002.
24 June 13 © June 13; B421782.
        24, June 13. © June 13; B421782.
NATIONAL REAL ESTATE AND BUILDING
       JOURNAL. © Stamats Pub. Co.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395230.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400360.

3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B404182.
        4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B410733.
5, May. © May 5; B416538.
6, June. © June 5; B420681.
NATIONAL RUG CLEANER-ORIENTAL RUG
        MAGAZINE, © Reuben H. Donnelley Corp.
    v. 25, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393995.
```

```
v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396873.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396613.

2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B402270.

3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B405725.

4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B411618.

5, May. © May 8; B415617.

6, June. © June 11; B420301.
NATIONAL RUG CLEANER INCORPORATED
WITH ORIENTAL RUG MAGAZINE, SEE
Oriental Rug Magazine,
NATIONAL SAFETY NEWS. © National
   ATIONAL SAFETY NEWS. © Nation Safety Council. v. 67, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B398127.

2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B400495.

3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B407166.

4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408605.

5, May. © May 4; B417936.

6, June. © June 4; B420584.
THE NATIONAL SHORTHAND REPORTER.
© National Shorthand Reporters Association.
    v. 14, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393048.
    5, Bec. Dec. 12; B353046.
v. 14, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 12; B400680.
5, Feb. © Mar. 6; B407715.
6, Mar. © Mar. 24; B418514.
7, Apr. © Apr. 30; B420138.
THE NATIONAL STATIONER. © National Stationery & Office Equipment Association. v. 23, 1953, no. 33, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952); B398352.
       34, Feb, © Feb, 19 (in notice: B403089.
36, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405699.
37, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412314.
38, May. © May 10; B416414.
                               © Feb. 19 (in notice: 1952);
        39, June. © June 11; B421784.
NATIONAL TAX JOURNAL. © National Tax
Association,
v. 5, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394104.
     v. 6, 1953, no.
        1, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408110.
 THE NATION'S AGRICULTURE. @ American
    Farm Bureau Federation.
v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B394265.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B401432.
                             © Feb. 20 (in notice: 1952);
        3, Mar.
            B406083.
        4, Apr. @ Mar. 20; B409874.
 NATION'S BUSINESS. © Chamber of Com-
        merce of the United States.
    1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393981.
2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B400067.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B403246.
        5, May. © Mar. 20; B408233.
5, May. © Apr. 21; B413935.
6, June. © May 20; B418242.
7, July. © June 19; B422275.
THE NATION'S SCHOOLS. © The Nation's Schools Division, The Modern Hospital Pub. Co., inc.
v. 51, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394027.
2, Feb. © Jan. 24, 1953; B400548.
3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B404317.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B408099.
5, May. © Apr. 21; B413705.
6, June. © May 19; B417998.
 NATURAL HERALD. © Ivan A. Brovont &
         Maria R. Brovont.
    Maria R. Brovont.
v. 7, 1952, no.
4, Apr. © Mar. 13; B405953.
5, May. © Apr. 18; B405954.
6, June. © May 20; B401887.
7, July. © July 7; B401888.
8, Aug. © Aug. 15; B401889.
9-11, Sep.-Nov. © Oct. 10; B401890.
 NATURAL HISTORY. © American Museum of
         Natural History.
    Natural History.
v. 62, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393775.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4, 1953; B399060.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B403944.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B408344.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B413445.
6, June. © June 2; B419708.
```

```
NATURE MAGAZINE. © American Nature
       Association.
    v. 46, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393949.
2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B401712.
      2, Feb. © Sall, 20, 1933; B40112
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B404414.
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B410031.
5, May. © Apr. 20; B413902.
6, June-July. © June 4; B419674.
 NATURE'S PATH. @ Benedict Lust Publica-
      tions.
    v. 57, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B392851, v, 58, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B393512.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400638.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B411525.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411526.
 NAUTICAL GAZETTE. © Nautical Gazette
    Pub. Corp.
v. 146, 1952, no.
   v. 146, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Oct. 16; B393394.
11, Nov. © Nov. 16; B393395.
12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393396.
v. 147, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397293.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B413744.
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B413745.
4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413746.
 THE NAVAL RECORDS. MORSKIE ZAPISKI.
      © Association of Russian Imperial Naval
Officers in America, inc. v. 11, 1953,
no. 1-2, Mar. © May 1; B413069.
NAVIGATION. © Institute of Navigation.
v. 3, 1953, no. 7, Mar. © June 1 (in notice: 1952); B421956.
THE NEBRASKA FARMER. © The McKelvie
   Pub. Co.
v. 94, 1952, no.
     24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B393032.
  24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B393032.

v. 95, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B395398.

2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399291.

3, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B406050.

4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B403149.

5, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406051.

6, Mar. 21; C Mar. 21; B410217.
     5, Mar. 21, 6 Mar. 21, 6410216.
7, Apr. 4, 6 Apr. 4; B410216.
8, Apr. 18. 6 Apr. 18; B412825.
9, May 2, 6 May 2; B416075.
10, May 16. May 16; B417306.
11, June 6, 6 June 6; B419355.
      12, June 20; © June 20; B421806.
NEBRASKA HISTORY. © Nebraska State
     Historical Society.
  v. 33, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B403064.
  v. 34, 1953, no.
     1, Mar. @ Apr. 10; B412788.
     Nebraska.
     1, Nov. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B396235.
  v. 32, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Mar. 26; B407448.
     3, Mar. @ Apr. 28; B413074.
     4, May. © May 28; B420713.
```

```
NEBRASKA LAW REVIEW. © University of
```

THE NEEDLE'S EYE. © Union Special Machine Co. 1952, no. 132, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394136.

1953, no.

133, Feb. © Jan. 30; B401319. 134, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409293. 135, June. © June 2; B420277.

THE NELWELDER. @ Nelson Stud Welding, Division of Gregory Industries, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 1. © Mar. 1; B402843.

NEMAHA COUNTY HERALD. © Nemaha County Herald.

v. 65, 1953, no. 8, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B393786.

```
9, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);
          10. Jan. 15. @ Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
              B401997
         B401997.

11, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B396448.

12, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397050.

13, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B397996.

14, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B398841.

15, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B400451.

16, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B401478.
         16, Feb. 26, © Feb. 25; B401478, 17, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B402702, 18, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B403973, 19, Mar. 19. © Mar.19; B404960, 20, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B405392.
        20, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B405392.
21, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B407916.
22, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B409113.
23, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B410511.
24, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B412218.
25, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B412919.
26, May 7. © May 7; B413876.
27, May 14. © May 14; B415507.
28, May 21. © May 21; B416521.
29 May 28. © May 28; B417925.
         NEPTUNIA. © Association des amis des
```

musées de la marine. 1953, sommaire no 29, ler trimestre. © Apr. 15; BF0-566.

DER NEUE SCHNITT. © Verlag Johannes Schwabe & Co., K.-G. 6. Jahrg., 1953, Nr. 1. © Jan. 1; BF0-537. © Feb. 1; BF0-538.
 © Mar. 1; BF0-539. 4. © Apr. 1; BF0-540.

DER NEUE SCHNITT. © Schwabe-Beyer Verlagsgesellschaft, m. b. H. 6. Jahrg., 1953, Nr.

5. © May 1; BF0-604. 6. © June 1; BF0-605.

NEUROLOGY. © Lancett Publications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B396992.

2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B403128.

3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B408290.

5, May. © May 15; B418131.

NEUROPSYCHIATRY; a quarterly report of the department of neurology and psychiatry of the University of Virginia. © The Department of Neurology and Psychiatry,

University of Virginia. v. 2, 1952, no. 3, fall. © Dec. 6; B392983.

4, winter, 1952-1953. © Mar. 9, 1953; B405173.

NEW ADVANCE AD FURNITURE SERVICE. © Stamps-Conhaim-Whitehead, inc. 1953,

Feb. © Jan. 20; B398438. May. © Apr. 21; B414108. July. © June 12; B421102.

THE NEW AGE, © Supreme Council 33° Ancient & Accepted Scottish Rite of Free-

masonry, Southern Jurisdiction, U. S. A. v. 61, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B396676.

2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B404020.

3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B407716. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B411471. 5, May. © May 1; B416106.

NEW CHORAL MUSIC. © New Choral Music v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B395223. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B400949. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B403744. 4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B408128.

NEW CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Better Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B399554. 3, Apr. © Feb. 20, 1953; B405139. 3, Apr. © Fe v. 2, 1953, no.

1. June. © Apr. 14; B417685.

```
NEW DETECTIVE MAGAZINE. © Popular
      Publications, inc.
   v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Jan. 21; B398356.
      2, June. © Mar. 20; B409976.
THE NEW ENGLAND JOURNAL OF MEDI-
      CINE. © Massachusetts Medical Society.
   v. 247, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 11; B397060. 25, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B394106. 26, Dec. 25. © Dec. 25; B397061.
   v. 248, 1953, no.
     7. 248, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B397062.
2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B400197.
3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400198.
4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B400199.
5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B418979.
6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B418980.
7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B418981.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B418982.
9 Feb. 26. © Feb. 26: P418982.
      9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B418983.
      10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B418984,
11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B418985.
12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B418986.
      12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B418980.

13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B418987.

14, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B418989.

15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B418989.

16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B418990.
     17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23, B418991.

18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30, B418992.

19, May 7. © May 7; B418993.

20, May 14. © May 14; B418994.

21, May 21. © May 21; B418995.
THE NEW ENGLAND QUARTERLY. © The
     New England Quarterly.
  v. 25, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B400555.
v. 26, 1953, no.
      1. Mar. © Mar. 27; B413723.
NEW ENGLAND TV GUIDE. © Television
```

NEW ENGLAND TV GUIDE. © Telev Guide, inc. v. 5, 1952, no. 43, Oct. 24. © Oct. 21; B390550, 44, Oct. 31. © Oct. 28; B390551, 46, Nov. 7. © Nov. 4; B390552, 46, Nov. 14. © Nov. 11; B394464, 47, Nov. 21. © Nov. 18; B394465, 48, Nov. 28. © Nov. 25; B394465, 49, Dec. 5. © Dec. 2; B402197, 50, Dec. 12. © Dec. 9; B394467, 51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 16; B402198, 52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 23; B402199, v. 6, 1953, no. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 30, 1952; B402200. 2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B402201. 3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 13; B402202. 4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 20; B402203. 5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 27; B405773.

NEW ENGLAND TV GUIDE. © New England

NEW ENGLAND TV GUIDE. © New England Magazine Development Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 6, Feb. 6-12. © Feb. 3; B405632. 7, Feb. 13-19. © Feb. 10; B405633. 8, Feb. 20-26. © Feb. 17; B405634. 9, Feb. 27-Mar. 5. © Feb. 24; B405635. 10, Mar. 6-12. © Mar. 3; B409917. 11, Mar. 13-19. © Mar. 10; B409918. 12, Mar. 20-26. © Mar. 17; B409919. 13, Mar. 27-Apr. 2. © Mar. 24; B409920.

THE NEW ENGLAND TEAMSTER. © The New England Conference of Teamsters.

9, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B395498. 10, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B399314. 11, Mar. © Feb. 16; B404331. 12, Apr. © Mar. 12; B409921

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 15; B414036. 2, June. © May 18; B418515. 3, July. © June 12; B421705.

NEW ENGLAND WATER WORKS ASSOCIA-TION. JOURNAL. © New England Water Works Association. v. 66, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397167. v. 67, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 26; B408667.

THE NEW WORLD. © The New World Pub.

2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B395005.
3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B395584.
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B397239.
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B397240.
6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B398649.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B401108.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B401109.
9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402367.
10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403525.
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B405546.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B407383.
14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B409657.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B420385.

14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B409657.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B420385.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B420386.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B418713.
18, May 1. © May 1; B418714.
19, May 8. © May 8; B418715.
20, May 15. © May 15; B418716.
21, May 22. © May 22; B420387.
22, May 29. © May 29; B418717.
23, June 5. © June 5; B420812.
24, June 12. © June 12; B421999.
25, June 19. © June 19; B422885.
26, June 26. © June 26; B424001.

NEW WORLD WRITING, © The New American Library of World Literature, inc. 1953, no. 3, May. © Apr. 29; B422538.

THE NEW YORK ACADEMY OF MEDICINE, BULLETIN. © The New York Academy of

THE NEW YORK ACADEMY OF SCIENCES.

Academy of Sciences. v. 15, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Dec. 22; B392538. 2, Dec. © Feb. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

TRANSACTIONS. © The New York

THE NEW YORK AVE-NEWS. © The New York Ave-news, the New York Avenue

Medicine.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399959.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B399960.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403348.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409579.
5, May. © May 1; B414424.

6, June. © June 1; B419364.

3, Jan. © Mar. 27; B409376. 4, Feb. © Apr. 2; B408116. 5, Mar. © June 11; B420634.

Presbyterian Church.

Medicine.

B405941.

Co. v. 61, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B395004. 2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B395005.

```
NEW EQUIPMENT DIGEST. © Equipment
         Digest Pub. Co.
      v. 18, 1953, no.
         1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B398479.

3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407639.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B413597.

5, May. © May 11; B418550.
         6, June. © June 12; B421542.
 NEW ERA FURNITURE ADVERTISING
         SERVICE. © R. C. Banker & Co.
     1952.
        Dec. © Nov. 13; B394156.
     1953,
         Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B394157.
        Mar. © Jan. 12, 1953; B394171.
Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B407945.
Mar. © Feb. 3; B404831.
Apr. © Mar. 11; B407946.
May. © Apr. 16; B413163.
June. © May 14; B417987.
NEW FRONTIERS. © The Garrett Corp.
         v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Feb. 19;
         B410876.
NEW HEAVEN, NEW EARTH, SEE Readers
       review, v. 4, no. 3.
NEW JERSEY REPORTS AND NEW JERSEY
       SUPERIOR COURT REPORTS; index,
   synopsis, key number character and syllabi. © West Pub. Co. v. 10 & 22, 1952, no. 47, Dec. 8. © Dec. 5; B392887.
  47, Dec. 8. © Dec. 5; B392887, v. 22, 1953, no. 48, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B392888. v. 10 & 22, 1952, no. 49, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395800. v. 10, 22 & 23, 1952, no. 50, Dec. 29. © Dec. 27; B395801. v. 23, 1952, no. 50, Dec. 29. © Dec. 27; B395801.
v. 10, 22 & 23, 1952, no.
50, Dec. 29. © Dec. 27; B395801.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B395802.
v. 10 & 23, 1953, no.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B396817.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B400203.
v. 10, 11 & 23, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B400204.
v. 11 & 23, 1953, no.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403034.
v. 11 & 24, 1953, no.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B403035.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B403036.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B406274.
9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B406275.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B406276.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B409141.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B409142.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B409142.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B49143.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 4; B413522.
v. 11 & 25, 1953, no.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B413523.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B413524.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B414569.
v. 12 & 25, 1953, no.
18, May 4. © May 1; B414570.
19 May 41. © May 8: B418211
      18, May 4. © May 1; B414570.
     19, May 11. © May 8; B418211.
20, May 18. © May 15; B418212.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
21, May 25. © May 22; B418213.
 21, May 23. © May 22; B410213. v. 12 & 25, 1953, no. 22, June 1. © May 29; B419214. 23, June 8. © June 5; B421462. 24, June 15. © June 12; B421463.
```

NEW JERSEY STATE RECAPITULATION; an analysis of new motor vehicles sales. © Automotive Listings, inc. 1952, Nov. © Dec. 10; B393877. Dec. © Jan. 20, 1953; B396179. 1953, Jan. © Feb. 10; B399042, Jan. © Feb. 10; B399042. Feb. © Mar. 12; B411326. Mar. © Apr. 10; B409610. Apr. © May 12; B415900. May. © June 12; B420572.

NEW JERSEY SUPERIOR COURT REPORTS. SEE New Jersey reports and New Jersey Superior Court reports.

THE NEW LEFEBURE HOME FURNISHING ADVERTISING SERVICE (Title on appls. for 2d-4th quarters, 1952 and for 1st quarter, 1953: Lefebvre home furnishing advertising service) © Stamps-Conhaim-

```
Whitehead inc.
     1952,
        2d quarter. © Apr. 15; B354646,
3d quarter. © July 3; B368123.
4th quarter. © Oct. 15; B388327.
     1953.
        1st quarter. © Jan. 20; B398437.
2d quarter. © Apr. 13; B410863.
 NEW LOVE MAGAZINE. © Popular Publica-
    tions, inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Jan. 2; B411452.
3, May. © Mar. 6; B411453.
4, July. © May 1; B415263.
 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE. © Bureau of Publications (New Mexico Magazine) State of
    New Mexico Magazine) S

New Mexico.

v. 31, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B398185.

2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B408714.

3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B408715.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B411195.

5, May. © Apr. 24; B415131.
 THE NEW MEXICO QUARTERLY. © The Uni-
       versity of New Mexico.
    v. 22, 1952, no.
    4, winter, © Jan. 26, 1953; B396938.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, spring. © May 12; B417009.
 NEW MEXICO SUN TRAILS. © Sun Trails
       Magazine.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403781.
       4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B411481.
NEW ORLEANS MEDICAL AND SURGICAL JOURNAL (Continued as The journal of the
      Louisiana State Medical Society, © Louisiana State Medical Society, v. 104, 1952, no. 18, Dec. © Dec. 23; B394207.
NEW REPUBLIC. © Westbury Publications,
   inc.
v. 127, 1952, no.
25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 18; B393050.
26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 25; B395520.
     7. 128, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 1; B395521.

2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 8; B395522.

3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 15; B399315.

4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 22; B399316.

5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 29; B403215.

6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 5; B403216.

7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 12; B403217.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 19; B403218.

9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 26; B406364.

10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 5; B406365.

11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 12; B406366.

12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 19; B40924.

13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 26; B409925.

14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 2; B409926.
    v. 128, 1953, no.
NEW REPUBLIC. @ New Republic, inc.
   v. 128, 1953, no.
     7, 128, 1933, no.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 9; B414037,
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 16; B414038,
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 23; B414039,
18, May 4. © Apr. 30; B416415,
19, May 11. © May 6; B416416,
20, May 18. © May 12; B416417.
THE NEW REVIEW (NOVYJ ZURNAL)
      © The New Review.
   1952, no. 31. © Jan. 19, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
         B404744.
   1953, no.
```

32, © Apr. 1; B409531.

15, Mar. © Jan. 6; B404125. 16, June. © Apr. 7; B417651.

1, May. © Feb. 27; B405822. 2, July. © Apr. 24; B414610.

1953, no.

lications, inc.

NEW ROMANCES. © Visual Editions, inc.

NEW WESTERN MAGAZINE. © Popular Pub-

v. 25, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395540.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May 15. © May 14; B421339. 2, May 31. © May 28; B421338. NEW YORK CALENDAR. © Paul Schuster, a.k.a. Paul Stone, owner Leisure Time Press. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Oct. 15-Nov. 14. © Oct. 15; B393497. THE NEW YORK CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT. © The New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants. Society of Certified Public Ac v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B406890. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B406891. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B406892. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B414523. 5, May. © May 11; B416465. NEW YORK CORPORATION LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, Inc. 1952, no. 76, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B396785. 77, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396786. 1953, no. .953, no. 78, Jan. 30; B399876, 78, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399876, 79, Feb. 27; © Feb. 27; B406419, 80, Mar. 31; © Mar. 31; B415169, 81, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415170. 82, May 5. © May 5; B419311, 83, May 27. © May 27; B420185. NEW YORK ESTATES WILLS TRUSTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B396787.

```
NEW YORK ESTATES WILLS TRUSTS.
        Cont'd.
     1953, no.
       3, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396788.
3, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399875.
4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406857.
5, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406858.
        6, Mar. 30 (and supplement) @ Mar. 30;
          B411562.
       B411562,
7, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415438,
8, May 4. © May 4; B415439,
9, May 11. © May 11; B419246,
10, June 2. © June 2; B420184.
 NEW YORK FOLKLORE QUARTERLY.
       O New York Folklore Society.
    v. 9, 1953, no.
       1, spring. © Mar. 16 (in notice: 1952);
B413367.
       2, summer. © June 10; B421709.
THE NEW YORK GENEALOGICAL AND
       BIOGRAPHICAL RECORD. © The New
       York Genealogical & Biographical Society. v. 84, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © June 3;
       B421852.
NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE. Daily.

© New York Herald Tribune, inc.
v. 112, no. 38762, © Dec. 31, 1952, B393666
to v. 113, no. 38943, © June 30, 1953,
       B422985.
THE NEW YORK JOURNAL OF DENTISTRY.
       © The New York Journal of Dentistry,
  v. 23, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B395499.

4, Apr. © Mar. 24, 1953; B409927.

5, May. © Apr. 22; B413551.

6-7, June-July. © June 5; B421132.
NEW YORK LEGISLATIVE RECORD AND IN-
      DEX. © The Legislative Index Co.
    1953.
      Jan. 7-10. © Jan. 10; B396996.
Jan. 7-17. © Jan. 17; B399934.
Jan. 7-24. © Jan. 24; B399935.
     Jan. 7-24. © Jan. 24; B399935,

Jan. 7-31. © Jan. 31; B399936,

Jan. 7-Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B403129,

Jan. 7-Feb. 21. © Feb. 14; B403130,

Jan. 7-Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406770,

Jan. 7-Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406771,

Jan. 7-Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B411408,

Jan. 7-Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B411409,

Jan. 7-Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411410,

Jan. 7-Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414544.
THE NEW YORK MASONIC OUTLOOK.
  THE NEW YORK MASONIC OUTLOOK.

© Public Relations Committee of the Grand Lodge, F. & A. M., State of New York.

v. 29, 1952, no.

1, Aug.-Sep. © Sep. 15; B380214.

2, Oct. © Oct. 22; B381055.

3, Nov. © Dec. 3; B389523.

4, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393825.
  4, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393825
v. 29, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 28; B397515.
      6, Feb. © Feb. 24; B401989.
      7, Mar. © Apr. 1; B410416.
8, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412693.
9, June-July. © June 25; B422598.
NEW YORK MEDICINE. © The Medical
  Society of the County of New York.
v. 9, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
B395050.
      2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952);
     B399296.
3, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B402667.
4, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B400924.
5, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B402867.
     5, Mar. 5, ⊕ Mar. 5; B402867.
6, Mar. 20. ⊕ Mar. 20; B405286.
7, Apr. 5. ⊕ Apr. 5; B409625.
8, Apr. 20. ⊕ Apr. 20; B411531.
9, May 5. ⊕ May 5; B414165.
10, May 20. ⊕ May 20; B417384.
11, June 5. ⊕ June 5; B419704.
12, June 20. ⊕ June 13; B422476.
```

THE NEW YORK PHYSICIAN AND AMERICAN

MEDICINE. © The American Physician,

v. 39, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 10; B395210.

inc.

```
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 12; B399221.
2, Mar. © Mar. 25; B411811.
3, Apr. © Apr. 13; B410694.
NEW YORK POST. Daily, except Saturdays & holidays. © New York Post Corp. v. 152, 1953,
          no. 39, © Jan. 2, B393677 to no. 192,
June 30, B422991.
THE NEW YORK STATE DENTAL JOURNAL.

© New York State Dental Publications, inc.
    © New York State Dental Pub. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B394964. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28; B396386. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B402323. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B409945. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413435.
NEW YORK STATE JOURNAL OF MEDICINE.
           Medical Society of the State of New
     York.
v. 52, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 12; B392916.
     24, Bec. 15. © Dec. 12; B392910
v. 53, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B395400.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 17; B399293.
3, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B402284.
         3, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B402284.
4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B402285.
5, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B404999.
6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 16; B408093.
7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 4; B410902.
8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14; B413365.
10, May 15. © May 15; B416745.
11, June 1. © June 4; B419351.
12, June 15. © June 16; B421621.
NEW YORK SUPPLEMENT. SECOND
    SERIES. © West Pub. Co. v. 116, 1952, no. 3, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B392907. 4, Dec. 16. © Dec. 10; B392908. 5, Dec. 16. © Dec. 17; B395784. 6, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B395785. 7, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B396804.
     v. 116, 1953, no.
8, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B396805.
    8, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B396805.
v. 117, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B396806.
2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B396807.
3, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B401068.
4, Feb. 3. © Feb. 4; B401069.
5, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406260.
v. 118, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406261.
2, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406262.
3, Mar. 3. © Mar. 4; B406263.
4, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B409603.
5, Mar. 17. © Mar. 18; B409604.
v. 119, 1953, no.
    v. 119, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 24. © Mar. 25; B409605.

2, Mar. 31. © Apr. 1; B413512.

3, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B413513.

4, Apr. 14. © Apr. 15; B413514.

5, Apr. 21. © Apr. 22; B414577.

v. 120, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B414578.

2, May 5. © May 5; B416372.

3, May 12. © May 12; B417544.

4, May 19. © May 20; B418592.

5, May 26. © May 26; B419211.

v. 121, 1953, no.

1, June 2. © June 3; B421929.

2, June 9. © June 10; B421930.
      v. 119, 1953, no.
 THE NEW YORK TIMES. Daily. © The New
          York Times Co.
      v. 102, 1953,
no. 3476, © Jan. 1, B393683 to no. 34758,
@ Mar. 24, B406691.
no. 34758, © Mar. 25, B406692.
no. 34760, © Mar. 26, B406693 to
no. 34856, © June 30, B422998.
NEW YORK WORLD-TELEGRAM & THE SUN.
Daily, except Sundays & holidays. © New
York World-Telegram Corp.
      v. 120, 1953,
no. 102, © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952),
              B394695
           no. 103, © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952),
          no. 103, © Jan. 5 (hi hotel), 103, 104, © Jan. 5, B393694 to no. 127, © Jan. 31, B397399, no. 129, © Feb. 2, B397399. no. 129, © Feb. 3, B397400 to no. 254, © June 30, B424113.
```

```
Magazine, inc.
  v. 28, 1952, no.
44, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B393051.
45, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B393970.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
    7, 28, 1953, no.
46, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393971.
47, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8, 1953; B393972.
48, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B395030.
49, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22; B395891.
50, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B398008.
51, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B398009.
52, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B400480.
 51, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B398009, 52, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B400480, v. 29, 1953, no.

1, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B401790. 2, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B402832. 3, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B401791. 4, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B405077. 5, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B405078. 6, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B405839. 7, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B407966. 8, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B409148. 9, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B410398. 10, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B411353. 11, May 2. © Apr. 30; B412362. 12, May 9. © May 7; B415038. 13, May 16. © May 14; B415039. 14, May 23. © May 21; B416556. 15, May 30. © May 28; B417626. 16, June 6. © June 4; B417627. 17, June 13. © June 11; B419796. 18, June 20. © June 18; B421214. 19, June 27. © June 25; B422530.
THE NEWBERRY LIBRARY BULLETIN.
     © The Newberry Library.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409096.
3, June. © June 11; B420628.
NEWS-ADVERTISER. SEE The Harlan news-
     advertiser.
NEWS AND NOTES. © Vermont Historical
  Society.
v. 4, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 16; B395043.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
     7, 4, 1955, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 27; B396368.
6, Feb. © Mar. 5; B407796.
7, Mar. © Apr. 3; B408589.
9, May. © May 28; B418425.
NEWS BULLETIN. © National Restaurant
      Association.
   v. 34, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. (with supplement) © Jan. 14;
      B398496.
2, Feb. (with supplement) © Feb. 4;
B401044.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B405631.
NEWS-BULLETIN OF THE INTERNATIONAL
      ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL IN-
SPECTORS. SEE The International Asso-
      ciation of Electrical Inspectors. News-
      bulletin.
NEWS-CASTOR. © The Baker Castor Oil Co.
   1953, no.
      6, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B416041.
7, June 2. © June 2; B421451.
NEWS FROM BEHIND THE IRON CURTAIN.
      © Research & Publications Service,
      National Committee.
  National Committee.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B400801.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B401460.
3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407172.
4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409934.
5, May. © May 6; B413874.
      6, June. © June 4; B421333.
NEWS FROM HOME. © The Home Insurance
      Co.
   v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Feb.-Mar. © Feb. 26; B404952.

2, Apr. 13. © Apr. 3; B413456.
      3, June-July. © June 17; B422606.
NEWS OF YUGOSLAVIA. © Research & Pub-
      lications Service of National Committee
      for a Free Europe. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan.
      © Jan. 5; B399406.
```

THE NEW YORKER. © The New Yorker

1, June 3, © June 3; B421927. 2, June 10, © June 11; B421928.

State Dental Association. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B398293. 2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413695.

NORTH-WEST DENTISTRY. © Minnesota

NORTH-WEST ROMANCES. © Glen-Kel Pub. Co., inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 10, spring. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952): B399535.

THE NORTHWEST TECHNOCRAT. © Section 3, R. D. 12247, Technocracy, inc. v. 17, 1952, no. 169, Oct. © Nov. 8; B393381.

```
NEWSCAST. SEE The Nielsen newscast.
NEWSTIME, Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholas-
            tic Corp.
      v. 1, 1953, no.
13, Jan. 7. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice:
                  1952); B401378.
      14, Jan. 14. © Jan. 6, 1953; B401379.
15, Jan. 21. © Jan. 12; B401380.
v. 2, 1953,no.
           7, 1905,100.

1, Feb. 4, © Jan. 27; B405197.

2, Feb. 11. © Feb. 3; B405198.

3, Feb. 18. © Feb. 10; B405199.

4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 17; B405200.

5, Mar. 4. © Feb. 24; B407852.
          5, Mar. 4. © Feb. 24; B407852.
6, Mar. 11. © Mar. 3; B407853.
7, Mar. 18. © Mar. 10; B407854.
8, Mar. 25. © Mar. 17; B407855.
9, Apr. 8. © Mar. 31; B414863.
10, Apr. 15. © Apr. 7; B414864.
11, Apr. 22. © Apr. 14; B414865.
12, Apr. 29. © Apr. 21; B414866.
13, May 6. © Apr. 28; B419507.
14, May 13. © May 5; B419508.
15, May 20. © May 12; B419509.
NEWSWEEK. © Weekly Publications, inc.
     16, Oct. 20. © Oct. 15; B394515.
26, Dec. 22. © Dec. 17; B393106.
27, Dec. 29. © Dec. 23; B394516.
       27, Dec. 29. © Dec. 23; B394516.
v. 41, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Dec. 31, 1952; B401061.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 7, 1953; B397087.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 14; B397088.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 21; B400208.
5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 28; B400209.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 4; B400210.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 11; B401062.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 18; B401063.
9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 25; B404472.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 4; B405224.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 11; B405225.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 18; B405226.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 25; B408081.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 1; B412580.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 8; B412581.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 15; B414137.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 29; B414138.
18, May 4. © Apr. 29; B414138.
19, May 11. © May 6; B414140.
20, May 18. © May 13; B416370.
21, May 25. © May 20; B417732.
22, June 1. © May 27; B418586.
23, June 8. © June 3; B419863.
24, June 15. © June 10; B421755.
        v. 41, 1953, no.
```

NEWS-SCOPE. © News-Scope, Ritzler

& Associates, sole owners, & Association v. 8, 1953, no. 1 Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);

B395049. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397949. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406311. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408614.

5, May. © May 1; B413747. 6, June. © June 1; B419607.

v. 4, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394038.

1, Dec. © Dec. 12; B334036. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408843. 3, May. © May 12; B417254.

NEWS WORKSHOP. © New York University.

```
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Mar. 20; B408112.
2, Mar.-Apr. © May 1; B414040.
THE NIELSEN NEWSCAST. © A. C. Nielsen
 Co.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408006.
2, Apr. © Apr. 28; B422227.
THE NIELSEN RESEARCHER. © A. C.
   Nielsen Co.
 v. 11, 1953, no.
```

THE NIELSEN INSIDER. © A. C. Nielsen

Co. v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Nov-Dec. © Dec. 23; B394275.

Mar. © Mar. 9; B406368, May. © May 20; B422226,

```
NINETEENTH-CENTURY FICTION. © Re-
                                                                                                                                                 v. 17, 1953, no.
   gents of the University of California.
v. 7, 1953, no.
4, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404458.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 29; B419437.
                                                                                                                                                     170, Jan. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952);
B401492.
                                                                                                                                              NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL NOTES. © North-
                                                                                                                                                     western Mutual Life Insurance Co.
                                                                                                                                                 v. 3, 1953, no.

1. © Jan. 22; B396415.

2. © Mar. 26; B410247.

3. © June 1; B418907.
NORDBERG PROGRESS. © Nordberg Manufacturing Co. v. 11, 1952, no. 4, 4th quarter. © Dec. 23; B406540.
                                                                                                                                              NORTH WESTERN REPORTER, SECOND
 THE NORTH AMERICAN VETERINARIAN.
                                                                                                                                                 ORTH WESTERN REPORTER. SE
SERIES. © West Pub. Co.
v. 55, 1952, no.
5, Dec. 3. © Dec. 3; B392903.
6, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B392904.
7, Dec. 17. © Dec. 16; B395786.
8, Dec. 24. © Dec. 23; B395787.
9, Dec. 31. © Dec. 30; B396800.
        © American Veterinary Publications,
       inc.
  inc.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B393219.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B397298.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B402330.
4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B407889.
5, May. © Apr. 27; B413640.
6, June. © May 28; B418426.
                                                                                                                                                9, Dec. 31. © Dec. 20; B396800.
v. 55, 1953, no.
10, Jan. 7. © Jan. 8; B396801.
v. 56, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B396802.
2, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B396803.
3, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B401072.
4, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B401073.
5, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B405761.
6, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B405762.
7, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B405763.
8, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B405764.
v. 57, 1953, no.
1, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B408826.
2, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B408827.
3, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B408828.
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL JOURNAL
        © Medical Society of the State of North
   v. 13, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B392533.
   v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B396385.
       2, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B408827.
3, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B408828.
4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 2; B411495.
5, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B413786.
6, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413787.
7, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B413788.
8, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B414566.
9, May 6. © May 6; B416375.
NORTH DAKOTA HISTORY. © State Historical
   Society of North Dakota.
v. 19, 1952, no.
2, Apr. © Aug. 1; B394798.
4, Oct. © Dec. 29; B408073.
   v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Mar. 4; B405711.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 58, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                     7. 58, 1953, no.
1, May 13. © May 13; B417542.
2, May 20. © May 21; B418590.
3, May 27. © May 26; B421924.
4, June 3. © June 3; B421925.
       2, Apr. © May 18; B418031.
  NORTH EASTERN REPORTER. SEC SERIES. © West Pub. Co. v. 108, 1952, no. 6, Dec. 3, © Dec. 3; B392891. 7, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B392892. 8, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B395782. 9, Dec. 24. © Dec. 23; B395783. 10, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396830. v. 109, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 6; B396831. 2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B396832. 3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B396833. 4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B401070. 5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B401071. 6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B406300. v. 110, 1953, no.
NORTH EASTERN REPORTER. SECOND
                                                                                                                                                      5, June 10. © June 10; B421926.
                                                                                                                                              NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY LAW RE-
                                                                                                                                                       VIEW. © Illinois Law Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                   v. 47, 1952, no.
4, Sep.-Oct. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952);
B410893.
                                                                                                                                                 v. 47, 1953, no.
6, Jan.-Feb. © Apr. 20; B414284.
                                                                                                                                              NOTES. © Music Library Association, inc.
                                                                                                                                                NOTES. © Music Library Assoc
v. 9, 1952, no.
2, Mar. © Mar. 28; B417050.
3, June. © June 19; B417051.
4, Sep. © Sep. 18; B417052.
v. 10, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © Dec. 31; B417053.
  6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B406300. v. 110, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B406301. 2, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406302. 3, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B406303. 4, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B408771. 5, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B408772. 6, Mar. 25. © Mar. 26; B408773. 7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411498. 8, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B413783. v. 111. 1953. no.
                                                                                                                                              NOTES OF INTEREST. © Stamats Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                 1953,
                                                                                                                                                     Jan. © Jan. 2; B394058.
                                                                                                                                                      Feb. © Feb. 1; B398577.
                                                                                                                                                     Mar. © Mar. 1; B405433;
Apr. © Apr. 1; B408851.
May. © May 1; B413729.
June. © June 1; B421205.
  8, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B413783.
v. 111, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 15. © Apr. 16; B413784.
2, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B413785.
3, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B414567.
4, May 6. © May 6; B416371.
5, May 13. © May 13; B417543.
6, May 20. © May 20; B418591.
7, May 27. © May 26; B419210.
v. 112, 1953, no.
1. June 3. © June 3: B421927.
```

NOTES ON PRINTING AND GRAPHIC ARTS. © The Stinehour Press. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 28; B419548.

NOTICIAS DE SEGURIDAD. © Inter-American Safety Council, inc.
v. 15, 1953, no.
4, enero. © Dec. 23, 1952; B396152.
5, febrero. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399144.
6, marzo. © Feb. 25; B403231.
7, abril. © Mar. 20; B405348.
8, mayo. © Apr. 29; B413082.
9, junio. © May 30; B420627.

NOTIONS AND ART NEEDLEWORK. © No-Art Pub. Corp. v. 4, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B398932. 7, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B399164.

NOVENA NOTES, SORROWFUL MOTHER. © The Servite Fathers. v. 16, 1952, no. 48, Nov. 28, © Nov. 28; B394374.

```
NOVENA NOTES, SORROWFUL MOTHER.
Cont'd.
v. 16, 1952, no.
49, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B394375.
50, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B398938.
51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394376.
52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B394377.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
B394378.
2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B408638.
3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 15; B401510.
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B401511.
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B401512.
6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B401513.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B401514.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B403793.
9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B403794.
10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B407599.
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B407600.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B408639.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B408640.
14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B412696.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B409301.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B410729.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B412189.
18, May 1. © May 1; B414898.
19, May 8. © May 8; B416030.
20, May 15. © May 15; B416031.
21, May 22. © May 29; B417918.
23, June 5. © June 15; B420570.
25, June 19. © June 19; B421379.
26, June 19. © June 19; B422515.

THE NOZZLE. © Horace Walker,
v. 2, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 5; B413153.
12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B413154.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
B415942.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B413156.
4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B413156.
```

```
PERIODICALS
NUCLEONICS. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B403141.
   v. 11, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B399261.

2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B403142.

3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407332.

4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413361.

5, May. © May 14; B416737.
THE NUCLEUS. © Nuclear Instrument and
    Chemical Corp. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 23; B394793.
NUMBER STRATEGY. © J. B. Pub. Co.
    June. © May 1; B414443.
July. © May 29; B419580.
NUMISMATIC LITERATURE. © The Ameri-
    can Numismatic Society.
  1953, no.
22, Jan. © Jan. 29; B403940.
23, Apr. © May 4; B414838.
NUODEX NEWS. © Nuodex Products Col, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20;
NUODEX NEWSPAPER. SEE Your Nuodex
    newspaper.
THE NURSERY-BEGINNER LEADER.
    © Sunday School Board of the Southern
Baptist Convention. v. 4, 1953, no. 1,
Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415107.
```

NURSING OUTLOOK; official magazine of the National League for Nursing—public health nursing. © The American Journal

of Nursing Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B399532. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403975.

3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407657.

NUTRITION REVIEWS. © Nutrition Foundation, inc.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B395603.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B405854.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402882.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409097.
5, May. © May 12; B415495.
6, June. © June 8; B420560.

NYOKA, THE JUNGLE GIRL. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
76, Apr. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
B399105.
77, June. © Mar. 11; B405268.

4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412832.

5, May. © May 15; B421438. 6, June. © June 16; B421439.

1, June. © June 11; B421511.

2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B402675. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B405842. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410224. 5, May. © May 1; B413071. 6, June. © June 11; B421856.

v. 16, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Feb. 5; B397508. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408119.

Journal of Nursing Co.

v. 1, 1953, no.

v. 2, 1953, no.

lications, inc.

v. 127, 1953, no.

Chicago.

NURSING RESEARCH. © The American

3, Feb. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952); B412545.

NURSING WORLD, © Nursing World Pub-

1, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice; 1952); B397176.

NUTRITION NEWS. © National Dairy Council,

ORS. @ Davis and Geck, inc. 1953, no. 13, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404941.

OAKITE NEWS SERVICE. @ Oakite Products,

7-8, July-Aug. © July 22; B395444. 9-10, Sep.-Oct. © Oct. 8; B395445. 11-12, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 19; B395446.

v. 37, 1953, no.

1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 9; B400459. 3-4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 1; B419545. 5-6, May-June. © May 25; B419546.

OBSTETRICAL AND GYNECOLOGICAL

SURVEY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 7, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 24; B392576.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 16; B413886. 2, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412379.

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. @ American Academy of Obstetrics & Gynecology.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B403904. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B403176. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406200.

4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412487. 5, May. © May 11; B416466.

6, June. © June 10; B421127.

#### OCCUPATIONAL HAZARDS. © Industrial Rotogravure, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1, winter. © Jan. 22; B407925. 2, spring. © Apr. 25; B413741.

OCCUPATIONAL HAZARDS. © Occupational Hazards, inc., a division of the Industrial Pub. Co.

v. 15, 1953, no.

3, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B395461. 4, Feb. © Feb. 6; B410421.

5, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407926.

6, Apr. © Apr. 3; B410422. 7, May. © May 7; B415675. 8, June. © June 10; B421208.

#### OCCUPATIONAL INDEX. © Personnel Services, inc.

v. 17, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Mar. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

B418057. v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © May 6 (in notice: 1952); B418058.

OFF LIMITS. © W. J. Smith Pub. Corp. 1953, spring-summer. © Apr. 6; B408686.

THE OFFICE. © William Schulhof and William R. Schulhof d.b.a., Office Publications Co. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395508. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400239. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406938. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B409996.

5, May. © May 1; B416120.

6. June. © June 1; B420148.

OFFICE APPLIANCES. © The Office Appliance Co.

v. 97, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395061. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B402558.

2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1835, 4816318. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409278. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B412198. 6, June. © May 26; B417837.

v. 98, 1953, no.

1, July. © June 25; B422517.

OFFICE ECONOMIST. © Art Metal Construction Co.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 26; B396971. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 18; B405107.

3, May-June. © May 26; B417814.

OFFICE MANAGEMENT AND EQUIPMENT. © Andrew Geyer, inc.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B399495.

1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B395450. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B403175. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B412589. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B412590. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B417598. 6, June. © May 21; B421426.

OFFICIAL AIRLINE GUIDE. © American Aviation Publications, inc.

v. 9, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B394447. 5, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B399187.

6, Mar. © Feb. 18; B403283.

7, Apr. © Mar. 19; B408213. 8, May. © Apr. 16; B412830. 9, June. © May 20; B417448.

OFFICIAL CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Dell

Pub. Co., inc.

1953, no.

66, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394867. 67, Apr.-May. © Feb. 27, 1953; B404279. 68, June-July. © May 1; B413967.

OFFICIAL DETECTIVE STORIES. © Triangle Publications, inc.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393445. 2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398311.

2, reo. © Jan. 21, 1933; B39; 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404300. 4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407778. 5, May. © Apr. 22; B413999. 6, June. © May 22; B417781.

OFFICIAL DIGEST. © Federation of Paint & Varnish Production Clubs.

1952, no. 335, Dec. © Jan. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B399140.

1953, no. 336, Jan. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952);

B403401.

337, Feb. © Mar. 3; B403969. 338, Mar. © Mar. 31 (in notice: 1952); B412717.

339, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411850. 340, May. © May 10; B418394.

OFFICIAL EDITION, LAW REPORTS AND SESSION LAWS, STATE OF NEW YORK. SEE Law reports and session laws, State of New York.

THE OFFICIAL FOREIGN AIR MAIL GUIDE. © Postal Digest Co.

1952,

Oct. © Oct. 24; B395935.

1953.

Jan. © Jan. 22; B397498. Apr. © Apr. 21; B415022.

THE OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS AND STEAM NAVIGATION LINES OF THE UNITED STATES, PORTO RICO, CANADA, MEXICO AND CUBA. © National Railway Publication Co.

v. 85, 1953, no.

8, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394502. 8, Jan. © Bec. 30, 1932, B394302 9, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B399545. 10, Mar. © Mar. 3; B403842. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408109. 12, May. © May 4; B414421.

v. 86, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 2; B419484.

THE OFFICIAL LIST OF INTER-LINE TICKET AGENTS AND PASSENGER TRAFFIC OFFICERS OF THE UNITED STATES, CANADA, AND MEXICO. © National Railway Publication Co.

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404330. 2, May. © May 22; B417551.

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE COM-POSERS, AUTHORS AND ARTISTS OF AMERICA (Title varies) © Composers, Authors & Artists of America.

v. 10, 1952, no. 3, autumn. © Nov. 21; B394138. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Mar. 8; B416862.

THE OFFICIAL RAILWAY EQUIPMENT REGISTER. © The Railway Equipment & Publication Co.

v. 68, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394286. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408565.

THE OFFICIAL RAILWAY GUIDE QUAR-TERLY SUPPLEMENT. © National Rail-

way Publication Co. v. 42, 1953, no.

165, Jan. © Jan. 23; B399313. 166, Apr. © Apr. 18; B412786.

OFFICIAL STEAMSHIP & AIRWAYS GUIDE. © Transportation Guides, inc.

v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B393498. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397299.

3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B403881.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410418. 5, May. © May 1; B413072.

OFFICIAL WRESTLING. @ Official Wrestling, inc. v. 1, 1951, no. 4, Aug. © July 12; B410879.

OFFSET DUPLICATOR REVIEW. © Offset Duplicator Review inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B405419.

OHIO LAW REPORTER. © The Ohio Law Reporter Co. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B402155.

OHIO MOTOR TRAVEL. @ Automobile Clubs' Publication, a Division of The Greenfield Printing and Publishing Co. v. 25, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15 (in notice: 1932); B403357.

OHIO STATE LAW JOURNAL. © The Ohio

State University. v. 13, 1952, no.

7. 13, 1952, no.
3, summer. © Feb. 23, 1953 (in notice 1952); B404028.
4, autumn. © June 11, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B421133. © Feb. 23, 1953 (in notice:

OIL AND GAS DECISIONS. © Haynes Reports.

of the first of t

THE OIL AND GAS JOURNAL. @ The Petroleum Pub. Co.

v. 51, 1952, no. 32, Dec. 15. © Dec. 12; B393153. 33, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B393154.

34, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B395530.

34, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B395530. v. 51, 1953, no. 35, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B395531. 36, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B399326. 37, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B399327. 38, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B399328. 39, Feb. 2. © Jan. 30; B403103. 40, Feb. 9. © Feb. 6; B412639. 41, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B403104. 42. Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B403105.

41, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B403105. 42, Feb. 23. © Feb. 27; B406246. 44, Mar. 9. © Mar. 6; B403106. 45, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B410843.

46, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B410844. 47, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B410845. 48, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B414054. 49, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B414055.

50, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B414056. 51, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B414057. 52, May 4. © May 1; B416786. v. 52, 1953, no.

1, May 11. © May 8; B416787. 2, May 18. © May 15; B416788.

```
THE OIL AND GAS JOURNAL. Cont'd.
    v. 52, 1953, no.
       3, May 25. © May 22; B418520.
       4. June 1. © May 29; B419852.
       5. June 8. © June 5; B419853.
       6. June 15. © June 12; B421250.
OIL AND GAS TAX QUARTERLY. © Mat-
       thew Bender & Co., inc.
    v. 2, 1953, no.
      2, Jan. © Mar. 5; B403943.
3, Apr. © May 5; B415697.
THE OIL FORUM. @ The Oil Forum, inc.
   v. 6, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 4; B396170.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B397968.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401983.
      3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B406563.
4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B408841.
5, May. © May 8; B418445.
       6, June. © June 5; B420684.
OIL LIFESTREAM OF PROGRESS. © Cali-
      fornia Texas Oil Co., ltd.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B392535.
       2, Apr. @ Mar. 10, 1953; B410019.
THE OIL NEWS; official publication of the
       New Mexico Oil Men's Association.
      © Bruce Arbogast, publisher & sole owner of the Oil News.
  of the Oil News.
v. 28, 1953, no.
17, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B393513.
18, Jan. 20. © Jan. 17; B396450.
19, Feb. 5. © Feb. 2; B397517.
20, Feb. 20. © Feb. 17; B400452.
21, Mar. 5. © Mar. 2; B402586.
22, Mar. 20. © Mar. 17; B404961.
23, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B408208.
24, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B410752.
v. 29 1953 no.
   24, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B41075.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, May 5. © May 1; B413457.
2, May 20. © May 15; B415703.
3, June 5. © June 2; B419640.
       4, June 20. © June 17; B421413.
OIL, PAINT AND DRUG REPORTER.
      © Schnell Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 163, 1953, no.
     v. 163, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395006.

2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B395007.

3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B395585.

4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396463.

5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B398650.

6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B398651.

7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B399656.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B402368.

9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403526.

10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B403527.

11. Mar. 16. © Mar. 16: B405527.
      11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B405548.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B407384.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408884.
    13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408884.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B409658.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B409659.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B411964.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B411965.
18, May 4. © May 4; B413036.
19, May 11. © May 11; B415753.
20, May 18. © May 18; B415754.
21, May 25. © May 25; B417082.
22, June 1. © June 1; B418718.
23, June 8. © June 8; B420388.
24, June 15. © June 15; B420813.
25, June 22. © June 22; B422000.
26, June 29. © June 29; B422886.
OIL-POWER. @ Socony-Vacuum Oil Co., inc.
   v. 27, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Dec. 24; B393220.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403871.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B413618.
OILHEATING MERCHANDISING NEWS.
      @ Heating Publishers, inc.
   1952, no.
      300, Dec. 17. @ Dec. 17; B393028.
   1953, no.
     301, Jan. 19. © Jan. 21; B399254.
302, Feb. 19. © Feb. 20; B404002.
303, Mar. 20. © Mar. 23; B410262.
```

```
304, Apr. 17. © Apr. 20; B413980. 305, May 19. © May 22; B417699.
OKLAHOMA F. O. P. MAGAZINE. @ Okla-
     homa State Lodge, Fraternal Order of
Police, v. 2, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 15;
B397585.
THE OKLAHOMA LAW REVIEW. @ Univer-
     sity of Oklahoma Press.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Mar. 26; B407198.
2, May. © May 29; B419591.
OKLAHOMA STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION,
DIRECTORY, © Oklahoma State Medical
Association, 1953, © Feb. 27; B414903.
THE OKLAHOMA STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © Oklahoma State Medical Association.
  Medical Association.
v. 46, 1953, no.
l, Jan. © Jan. 9; B394795.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400466.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B404219.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410480.
5, May. © May 11; B418097.
6, June. © June 9; B421084.
OMAR CARAVAN. @ Omar, inc.
     Dec. © Dec. 16; B392921.
   1953,
Jan. © Jan. 30; B402169,
     Feb. © Mar. 12; B406242.
Apr. © Apr. 9; B411472.
      May. © May 28; B418516.
 OMNIBOOK BEST SELLER MAGAZINE.
     @ Omnibook, inc.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
        B394561.
      4, Mar. © Feb. 27; B402148.
5, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407923.
     6, May. © Apr. 28; B412668.
7, June. © May 26; B417653.
8, July. © June 26; B422611.
 ON GUARD. @ John A. Roebling's Sons Corp.
   v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 5; B397729.

2, Mar. © Mar. 27; B406549.

3, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412191.

4, May. © May 22; B416901.

5, June. © June 12; B421191.
 ON THE WING WITH THE WORD, @ Sunday
     School Board of the Southern Baptist
Convention. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar.
© Jan. 4; B415114.
 ONE. © The American Lutheran Church,
      Trustee for the Joint Youth Publications
      Council.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
     7, 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B395451.
2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B396420.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B402325.
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B407215.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B414164.
6, June. © May 26; B418472.
 ONE. @ One. inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
     7, 1935, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B417347.
3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B417348.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B421395.
5, May. © May 28; B421396.
ONE QUARTER SCALE. © One Quarter
Scale. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 20;
B416814.
 ONE-SPOT CLASSIC GUIDE. @ John F.
      Tunnis & Charles J. Tunnis, d.b.a. Tun-
      nis One-Spot Publishers.
    v. 1, 1952, no.
13, Dec. © Nov. 27; B398021.
    v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B400842.

2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
         B400843.
```

```
1,000 JOKES. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc.
   1953, no.
65, winter. © Jan. 6; B395389.
      66, spring. © Apr. 7; B413680.
OPEN ROAD; the young people's magazine.
© Holyoke Pub. Co.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
      1, Feb. @ Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
     1, Feb. © Jan. 9 (in notice: B396309.
2, Mar. © Feb. 9; B401857.
3, Apr. © Mar. 9; B413987.
4, May. © Apr. 8; B413988.
      5, June. © May 8; B416472.
OPEN WINDOWS. © Sunday School Board of
      the Southern Baptist Convention, v. 17
      1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. @ Jan. 4; B415109.
OPENING DOORS: for teachers and parents
     of primary children. © W. L. Jenkins.
  of primary children. © 1. 2. 1953, no. 2. Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1; B419047. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1; B419048. 4, July-Sep. © May 1; B419049.
OPERA NEWS. @ Metropolitan Opera Guild,
  inc.
v. 17, 1952, no.
6, Dec. 8, © Dec. 8; B396354.
8, Dec. 22, © Dec. 22; B396355.
9, Dec. 29, © Dec. 29; B395402.
  9, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395402.
v. 17, 1953, no.
10, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395403.
11, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399297.
12, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399298.
r4, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B401428.
15, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B401429.
16, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B401430.
17, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407080.
18, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407081.
19, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B404311.
20, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B407082.
21, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410132.
22, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410133.
23, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410134.
24, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414015.
OPERATION FREEDOM. © The Institute of
     Fiscal & Political Education, inc.
   v. 1, 1952, no.
      1. © Oct. 31; B393883.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
2. © Mar. 13; B415941.
3. © Mar. 23; B405335.
4. © May 25; B420736.
OPERATION: PERIL. @ Michel Publications,
     inc.
   1953, no.
     15, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394231.
16, Apr.-May. © Feb. 20, 1953; B403277.
OPERATIONS RESEARCH SOCIETY OF
      AMERICA. JOURNAL. © The Operations
      Research Society of America.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B399208.
3, May. © May 8; B414184.
OPPORTUNITY (Title on appl: Salesman's Opportunity) © Opportunity Pub. Co.
   v. 60, 1952, no.

1, Nov. © Oct. 10; B403805.

2, Dec. © Nov. 10; B403806.
   v. 60, 1953, no.
  3, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B403807.

4, Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953; B403808.

5, Mar. © Feb. 10; B409068.

6, Apr. © Mar. 10; B409069.

v. 61, 1953, no.
     1, May. © Apr. 10; B416210.
2, June. © May 10; B416211.
   v. 62, 1953, no.
     1, Nov. © Oct. 10; B422480.
THE OPTICAL INDEX. © The Professional
     Press, inc.
  Press, inc.
v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B399133.
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B401695.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406257.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412771.
5, May. © May 9; B416392.
```

```
THE OPTICAL JOURNAL AND REVIEW OF
       OPTOMETRY. @ Chilton Co., inc.
    v. 89, 1952, no.
23, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B400068.
24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B400069.
    v. 90, 1953, no.
      7, 90, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 11. © Jan. 1; B400070.

2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400382.

3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 2; B403247.

4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 16; B403248.

5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 4; B406194.

6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B410155.

7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 6; B412746.

8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 17; B415314.

9, May 1. © May 4; B416603.

10. May 15. © May 18: B422277.
       10, May 15. © May 18; B422277.
11, June 1. © June 4; B422278.
12, June 15. © June 16; B421497.
```

#### THE OPTIMIST MAGAZINE. © Optimist International.

International.
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396245.
2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B397925.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405856.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410702.
5, May. © Apr. 30; B416034.
6, June. © May 29; B419830.

THE OPTOMETRIC WEEKLY. © The Professional Press, inc.

16550141 Fress, Inc.
2, 43, 1952, no.
50, Dec. 11. © Dec. 9; B393158,
51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 16; B393159,
52, Dec. 25. © Dec. 23; B395545.

52, Dec. 25. © Dec. 23; B395545. v. 44, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B400510.
2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 6, 1953; B399336.
3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 13; B399337.
4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 20; B399338.
5, Jan. 29. © Jan. 27; B400511.
6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 3; B400512.
7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 10; B400513.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 17; B404349.
9. Feb. 26. © Feb. 24; B404350.

9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 24; B404350. 10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 3; B407872. 11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 10; B408366. 12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 17; B414612.

12, Mar. 19. © Mar. 17; B414612.
13, Mar. 26. © Mar. 24; B412353.
14, Apr. 2. © Mar. 31; B412354.
15, Apr. 9. © Apr. 7; B412355.
16, Apr. 16. © Apr. 14; B414614.
17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 21; B414615.
18, Apr. 30. © Apr. 28; B416393.
19, May 7. © May 5; B416394.
20, May 14. © May 12 (in notice: 1952); B417562

B417562. 21, May 21. © May 19 (in notice: 1952); B421121.

22, May 28. © May 26 (in notice: 1952);

B418606. 23, June 4. © June 2 (in notice: 1952); B419911.

24, June 18. © June 16; B421720.

### ORAL HYGIENE. © Oral Hygiene, inc.

v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394276.

2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B399318. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404401.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409959. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B414041. 6, June. © May 25; B417558.

ORAL HYGIENE. Edición latino-americana. © Oral Hygiene International, inc.

© Oral Hygiene International, inc v. 24, 1953, no. 1, enero. © Jan. 15; B398500. 2, febrero. © Feb. 12; B404029. 3, marzo. © Mar. 11; B406243. 4, abril. © Apr. 8; B411197. 5, mayo. © May 9; B416107.

6, junio. © June 11; B420339.

ORAL SURGERY, ORAL MEDICINE, AND ORAL PATHOLOGY. © The C. V. Mosby

Co.

v. 5, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B396980. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B400328. 2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B405442. 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B409105. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B413091. 5, May. © May 22; B419695.

ORDNANCE. @ American Ordnance Association.

v. 37, 1953, no.

196, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 19; B399201. 197, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 27; B420067. 198, May-June. © Apr. 28; B420068.

OREGON LAW REVIEW. @ University of

Oregon. v. 32, 1952, no.

1, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394176. v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B405949. 3, Apr. © Apr. 30; B417012.

OREGON SUNDAY JOURNAL. © Journal Pub. Co. v. 49, 1953, no. 9, May 17. © May 17; B416874.

### THE ORGAN PORTFOLIO. @ Lorenz Pub.

1953, no. 93, Feb. © Jan. 5; B396042. 94, Apr. © Feb. 27; B408560.

95, June. © Apr. 30; B414967.

#### THE ORGANIC FARMER. © Rodale Press. v. 4, 1953, no.

6, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396005. 7, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402344. 8, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406529. 9, Apr. © Apr. 1; B415939. 10, May. © May 1; B421161.

#### ORGANIC FINISHING. @ Finishing Publications, inc.

v. 13, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394251. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B399536.

2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B403206.

3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B407758. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B414996. 5, May. © May 15; B417597.

### ORGANIC GARDENING. © Rodale Press.

v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396006.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402345. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406530.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B415938. 5, May. © May 1; B421160.

#### THE ORGANIST. © Lorenz Pub. Co.

v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Jan. 26; B408559. 2, May. © Mar. 26; B410316.

#### ORGONE ENERGY BULLETIN. © Oregon Institute.

2, Apr. © Apr. 19; B353695.
3, July. © July 28; B368186.
4, Oct. © Nov. 22; B387760.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1-2, Mar. © Mar. 24; B405346.

### ORIENTAL RUG MAGAZINE (Continuing National rug cleaner incorporated with Oriental rug magazine) © Reuben H. Donnelley Corp. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B402271. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B402272.

3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B410165. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413970. 5, May. © May 20; B417568.

#### ORIGINAL CROSSWORDS MAGAZINE. © Petco Press.

v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B398863. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Mar.-Apr. @ Mar. 2 (in notice; 1952); B420235.

THE ORLANDO ATTRACTION. @ Hugh C. Waters, Jr. v. 7, 1953, no. 20, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B409532.

## ORTHODOXY. © The Society of Clerks Secu-

lar of Saint Basil.

v. 6, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Jan. 21; B395605. 3, spring. © May 28; B418395.

#### THE OSTEOPATHIC BULLETIN. © The Michigan Association of Osteopathic Physicians & Surgeons, inc.

v. 17, 1952, no. 8, Oct. © Oct. 27; B400188. 10, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394335.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B398326. 2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B404312. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B410179.

4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B419991.

OTHER WORLDS. @ Clark Pub. Co. v. 5, 1953, no. 6, June. © May 1; B412722.

OUR ARMY AT WAR. @ National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 6, Jan. © Nov. 12, 1952; B394222.

7, Feb. © Dec. 10; B394223. 8, Mar. © Jan. 14, 1953; B401404. 9, Apr. © Feb. 11; B401405.

10, May. © Mar. 11; B406348. 11, June. © Apr. 8; B411469. 12, July. © May 6; B416084. 13, Aug. © June 8; B419997.

OUR BOOK. © Mary C. & Robert L. Young, d.b.a. The Golden Press. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May 12. © May 12; B420275.

OUR HOME. © The Otterbein Press.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B392545. 2, Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953; B396010.

3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B398851.

4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B404187. 5, May. © Apr. 10; B409292. 6, June. © May 10; B416799.

7, July. © June 10; B421394.

OUR INTERMEDIATE FELLOWSHIP.

© Pierce and Washabaugh.

2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 10; B401960. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 6; B413109.

OUR LADY OF THE SACRED HEART. © Society of the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394242.

2, Feb. © Feb. 6, 1953; B401727.

3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B403987.

4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410121. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B414487. 6, June. © May 20; B417436.

OUR LADY'S DIGEST. @ Our Lady's Digest.

v. 7, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B396353.

8, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B408094. 9, Mar. © Feb. 25; B408095.

10, Apr. © Mar. 24; B411444.

OUR LITTLE MESSENGER. @ George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc.

v. 18, 1952, no. 13, Dec. 19. © Dec. 12; B393053. v. 18, 1953, no.

15, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B395532. 16, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952); B400505.

B400505.

17, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B399330.

18, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B399331.

19, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B400506.

20, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B400507.

21, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B404332.

22, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B408723.

23, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B404333.

24, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B406926.

25, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B406927.

26, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B411474.

27. Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B411475.

26, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B4114'4.
27, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B4114'75.
28, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B414605.
29, May 1. © Apr. 24; B414606.
30, May 8. © May 1; B414607.
31, May 15. © May 8; B414608.
32, May 22. © May 15; B416796.
School ed. Grade one.

v. 18, 1953, no.

16, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B394338. 17, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B397875. 18, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397876. 19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402098. 20, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402099.

```
1953
OUR LITTLE MESSENGER. Cont'd.
       School ed. Grade one.
        v. 18, 1953, no.
           7. 18, 1953, no.
21, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B402100.
22, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402101.
23, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B404334.
24, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B404335.
          25, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B404336.
26, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B406932.
27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B406933.
28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B409969.
          29, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412767.
30, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B415139.
31, May 1. © Apr. 24; B415140.
32, May 8. © May 1; B415141.
     33, May 15. © May 8; B415142.
34, May 22. © May 15; B416793.
School ed. Grade two.
      v. 18, 1953, no.
         16, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B394339.
17, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B397879.
18, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397880.
19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402110.
         19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402110.
20, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402111.
21, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B402112.
22, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402113.
23, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B404337.
24, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B404338.
25, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B404339.
26, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B406930.
27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B406931.
28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B406968.
         28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B409968.
29, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B412766.
30, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B415135.
31, May 1. © Apr. 24; B415136.
32, May 8. © May 1; B415137.
    33, May 15. © May 8; B415138.
34, May 22. © May 15; B416795.
School ed. Grade three.
    v. 18, 1953, no.
        16, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B394340.
17, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B397877.
18, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397878.
19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402106.
       19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402106.
20, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402107.
21, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B402108.
22, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402109.
23, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B404340.
24, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B404341.
25, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B404342.
26, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B406928.
27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B406929.
28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B409967
       27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B406929
28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B409967.
29, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B412768
30, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B415143.
31, May 1. © Apr. 24; B415144.
32, May 8. © May 1; B415145.
33, May 15. © May 8; B415146.
34, May 22. © May 15; B416794.
```

# OUR NAVY. @ Our Navy, inc. 16, mid-Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394535. 17, Feb. 1. © Jan. 13, 1953; B395336. 18, mid-Feb. © Jan. 28; B397297. 18, mid-Feb. © Jan. 28; B397297. 19, Mar. 1. © Feb. 13; B400877. 20, mid-Mar. © Feb. 27; B403474. 21, Apr. 1. © Mar. 13; B405123. 22, mid-Apr. © Mar. 27; B408345. 23, May 1. © Apr. 13; B411365. 24, mid-May. © Apr. 28; B413662. v. 48, 1953, no. 1, June 1. © May 13; B417403.

2, mid-June. © May 28; B419706. 3, July 1. © June 3; B421668.

```
OUR SHIELD. © The National Life & Acci-
      dent Insurance Co. of Nashville, Tennessee.
   47, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393150.
48, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395492.
49, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395493.
   v. 31, 1953, no. 50, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395494. 51, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399306. 52, Jan. 19. © Jan. 18; B399307.
   7. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399308.
2, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403086.
3, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403087.
      3, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403087.

4, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403088.

5, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B412564.

6, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405997.

7, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B405998.
       8, Mar. 16. @ Mar. 16; B405999.
       9, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410191.
     10, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410192.
11, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B412783.
12, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B412784.
13, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415064.
     13, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415064.
14, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415065.
15, May 4. © May 4; B415066.
16, May 11. © May 11; B416772.
17, May 18. © May 18; B416773.
18, May 25. © May 25; B417758.
19, June 1. © June 1; B419094.
20, June 8. © June 8; B41905.
       21, June 15. © June 15; B421778.
OUR SPORTS. @ Universal Pub. & Distrib-
    uting Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
      1, May. © Apr. 24; B417394.
2, June. © May 26; B417395.
OUR SUN. © Sun Oil Co.
   1, winter. © Jan. 19; B395607.
2, spring. © Apr. 10; B409935.
       2, Feb. © Dec. 14 (in notice: 1953);
```

## OUR WORLD. @ Our World Pub. Co., inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 9, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B403094. B400104. 3, Mar. © Jan. 9, 1953; B403095. 4, Apr. © Feb. 12; B403096. 5, May. © Mar. 10; B409200. 6, June. © Apr. 12; B414586. 7, July. © May 11; B417759. 8, Aug. © June 10; B421785. OUT OF THE NIGHT. © Creston Publications Corp. 1953, no. 8, Apr.-May. © Feb. 13; B400520. 9, June-July. © Apr. 15; B412417. 10, Aug.-Sep. © June 12; B420049.

OUT OF THE NIGHT. SEE ALSO Terror en la noche.

OUT OF THE SHADOWS. @ Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no.

7, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B393468. 8, Apr. © Feb. 24; 1953; B405101. 9, July. © May 19; B420679.

OUTDOOR AMERICA. © Izaak Walton League of America, inc. v. 17, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 8; B393218.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 8; B405099.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 8; B409856.
3, May-June. © May 13; B417813.

OUTDOOR LIFE. @ Popular Science Pub.

Co., inc. v. 111, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396153. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1932, B390133. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B400264. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B403411. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410419.

5, May. © Apr. 24; B412616. 6, June. © May 27; B417961.

v. 112, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 26; B422493.

OUTDOOR SPORTSMAN. @ Marvin C. Bass.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B396430.

1, Jan. © Jan. 19, B394307. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B397967. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405962. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408181. 5, May. © May 4; B413870.

6, June. © June 12; B421854.

OUTDOORSMAN. SEE Hunting and fishing-Outdoorsman.

THE OUTLAWS. © Star Publications, inc. 1953, no. 11, Apr. © Jan. 20; B396097.

THE OUTLINE. © Pennsylvania Shorthand Reporters Association.

v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B396078. 2, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413143.

OUTREACH. © The Women's Committees of the Boards of Missions & Christian Education of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395523.

1, Jan. © Dec. 13, 1952; B399320. 2, Feb. © Jan. 8, 1953; B399320. 3, Mar. © Feb. 13; B403097. 4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B416108. 5, May. © Apr. 9; B416109.

6-7, June-July. © May 15; B418317.

THE OVERFLOW. © The Upjohn Co.

THE OVERFLOW. © The Upjohn Co. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395957. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20, 1953; B402653. 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B405147. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410506. 5, May. © May 11; B414836.

6, June. © June 10; B419833.

OXYGEN THERAPY BULLETIN. @ Union Carbide & Carbon Corp. v. 10, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 17; B395812.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 27; B400200.
2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 11; B404471.

3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 12; B408062. 4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 20; B414593. 5, May 15. © May 13; B417296.

### P

```
P AND H LISTINGS. @ P & H Listings, S. L.
                                                                                           PACIFIC ORCHID SOCIETY OF HAWAII. BUL-
      Parker, sole owner.
                                                                                               LETIN. © Pacific Orchid Society of Hawaii.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394076.
                                                                                             v. 10, 1952, no.
                                                                                                4, Dec. © Jan. 30, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
      2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B398451
                                                                                                  B402949.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B404129.
                                                                                             v. 11, 1953, no.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B408849.
5, May. © May 7; B414167.
6, June. © June 8; B419749.
                                                                                               1. © Apr. 15; B413726.
                                                                                          PACIFIC REPORTER, SECOND SERIES.
                                                                                               © West Pub. Co.
 PF INDEX AND TECHNICAL DIGEST.
                                                                                            v. 249, 1952, no.
3, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B392901.
4, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B392902.
     @ Howard W. Sams & Co., inc.
       2, 1952, no.
     6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 1; B403353.
                                                                                             v. 250, 1952, no.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                               1, Dec. 19. © Dec. 18; B395788.
2, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395789.
        B403354.
                                                                                             v. 250, 1953, no.
                                                                                            v. 250, 1953, no.

3, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B396808.

4, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B396809.

v. 251, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B396810.

2, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B396811.

3, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B401074.

4 Feb. 6. © Feb. 5, R401075
PIA MANAGEMENT REPORTS. © Printing
  Industry of America, inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 50, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B394226. 51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394227.
     52, Dec. 26. @ Dec. 26; B398505.
  52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B398505. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B398506. 3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B398507. 4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B400776. 5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B400777. 6, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B400778. 7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B400779. 8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B417279. 9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B417280. 10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B417278. 12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B417281. 13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B417281. 15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416170.
                                                                                                  Feb. 6. @ Feb. 5; B401075.
                                                                                            4, Feb. 6. © Feb. 3; B401013.
v. 252, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406292.
2, Feb. 20. © Feb. 19; B406293.
3, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406294.
4, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406295.
                                                                                             v. 253, 1953, no.
                                                                                              1, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B408823.

2, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B408824.

3, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B408825.

4, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411496.
                                                                                             v. 254, 1953, no.
                                                                                            v. 254, 1955, no.

1, Apr. 10, © Apr. 10; B413780,

2, Apr. 17, © Apr. 17; B413781,

3, Apr. 24, © Apr. 24; B413782,

v. 255, 1953, no.
    15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416170. 16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B418329. 18, May 1. © May 1; B418331. 24, June 12. © June 12; B421135.
                                                                                            v. 255, 1953, no.

1, May 1. © Apr. 30; B414565.

2, May 8. © May 7; B416374.

3, May 15. © May 15; B417537.

v. 256, 1953, no.

1, May 22. © May 21; B418596.

2, May 29. © May 27; B419217.

3, June 5. © June 5; B421915.

4, June 12. © June 12; B421916.
PJ; the national photojournalist. © Kappa
    Alpha Mu. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, winter.
© Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B396123.
PRD REPORTS. © Polytechnic Research & Development Co., inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400509.
                                                                                          THE PACIFIC SPECTATOR. @ The Pacific
  v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                               Coast Committee for the Humanities of the
    1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B418522.
                                                                                               American Council of Learned Societies.
                                                                                            v. 5, 1951, no.
2, spring. © Apr. 15; B402541.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 15; B400948.
2, spring. © Apr. 15; B415698.
PSA JOURNAL. © The Photographic Society
    of America, inc.
  v. 18, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B394117.
  v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B400765.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B409419.
                                                                                          PACKAGED ICE CREAM SALESBUILDER.
                                                                                               © Ice Cream Merchandising Institute, inc.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409420.
                                                                                            v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 5; B393491.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411560.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B415147.
6, June. © May 27; B419004.
                                                                                               6, Apr. © Feb. 20; B401308.
                                                                                            v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                              1, May-June. © Mar. 30; B408118.
2, Aug. © June 18; B421351.
PACIFIC AFFAIRS. © Institute of Pacific Relations. v. 25, 1952, no. 4, Dec.
    © Dec. 25; B399152.
                                                                                          PACKAGING PARADE. © Haywood Pub. Co.
PACIFIC BUILDER AND ENGINEER.
                                                                                              of Illinois.
                                                                                            v. 21, 1953, no.
    © Pacific Builder & Engineer, inc.
                                                                                              240, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396892.
241, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400691
  v. 59, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952);
B399321.
                                                                                              242, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406202.
243, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411623.
244, May. © May 1; B418563.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 7 (in notice: 1952);
       B402094.
                                                                                               245, June. © June 1; B421170.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 7; B406900.
4, Apr. © Apr. 11; B412791.
5, May. © May 9; B416385.
                                                                                          THE PACKARD SPORTS LIBRARY. © Packard
                                                                                               Motor Car Co.
                                                                                            1953, no.
18, Feb. © Jan. 28; B408306.
PACIFIC DISCOVERY, © California Academy
    of Sciences.
                                                                                              19, Mar. © Feb. 25; B403754.
20, Apr. © Mar. 10; B410249.
21, May. © Apr. 24; B414203.
22, June. © May 25; B418453.
  0, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 6; B403372.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 8; B418225.

3, May-June. © June 5; B420568.
                                                                                          THE PACKET, © D. C. Heath & Co.
THE PACIFIC HISTORICAL REVIEW.
                                                                                            v. 7, 1952, no.
    @ Pacific Coast Branch, American Histori-
                                                                                              2, fall. @ Nov. 19; B393934.
    cal Association.
                                                                                            v. 8, 1953, no.
  v. 22, 1953, no.
                                                                                              1, spring. @ Apr. 2; B411437.
    1, Feb. © Mar. 13; B408251.
    2, May. © May 11; B416386.
```

```
v. 3, 1952, no.
     12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B394945.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952; B398353.
2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B403843.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403844.
     4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B409581.
5, May. © Apr. 24; B416110.
6, June. © May 29; B420143.
PAGEANT, @ Hillman Periodicals, inc.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
    9, Mar. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394253.
9, Mar. © Jan. 30, 1953; B399978.
10, Apr. © Feb. 27; B404003.
11, May. © Mar. 27; B409227.
12, June. © Apr. 23; B413982.
   v. 9, 1953, no.
1, July. © May 22; B419022.
PAINT, OIL & CHEMICAL REVIEW. © Trade
     Review Co.
   v. 114, 1951, no.
     9, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B398516.
15, July 19. © July 19; B398517.
24, Nov. 22. © Nov. 22; B398518.
   v. 115, 1952, no.
  26, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B392925.
v. 116, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
B399284.
     2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
B402715.
     3, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29 (in notice: 1952);
        B402716.
      4, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12 (in notice: 1952);
        B402717
     5, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B405784,
6, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B410370.
7, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B410371.
    7, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B410311,

8, Apr. 9. ⊙ Apr. 9; B414132.

9, Apr. 23. ⊙ Apr. 23; B414133.

10, May 7. ⊙ May 7; B416366.

11, May 21. ⊙ May 21; B418359.

12, June 4. ⊙ June 4; B419918.

13, June 18. ⊙ June 18; B421798.
PALETTE PATTER. @ Lewis Artist Supply
     Co
   1953,
     Mar. @ Mar. 11; B409072.
     Apr. © Apr. 10; B412877.
May. © May 10; B416895.
June. © June 8; B419774.
THE PALIMPSEST. © The State Historical
  No. PALIMPSES 1. © The State Society of Iowa. v. 33, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 24; B400211. v. 34, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B400212. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B404468. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B410045. 4 Apr. © May 4. B416015
     4, Apr. © May 4; B416015.
5, May. © June 5; B421748.
6, June. © June 12; B421749.
PAN AMERICAN FISHERMAN. © Marine
     Press Association.
   v. 7, 1952, no.
     4, Nov. © Nov. 1; B392945.
5, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395907.
PANORAMA. @ R. J. Geimer.
  v. 2, 1951, no.

2, vacation. © June 1; B395311.

3, fall. © Sep. 15; B395312.
PANORAMA. © Bell & Howell Co. v. 5, 1953,
     no. 1, spring. @ Apr. 15; B410693.
PAPER AND PAPER PRODUCTS. @ Walden,
  Sons & Mott, inc.
v. 94, 1953, no.
16, May 5. © May 7; B414930.
17, May 20. © May 25; B419745.
18, June 5. © June 8; B419746.
THE PAPER INDUSTRY. © Fritz Publica-
```

tions, inc. v. 34, 1953, no.

10, Jan. © Jan. 22; B400499.

11, Feb. © Feb. 19; B403413

12, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407824.

PADRE. © Franciscan Fathers of the Province of the Immaculate Conception.

```
THE PAPER INDUSTRY, Cont'd.
       v. 35, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412736,

2, May (with supplement) © May 20;

B419174.
  PAPER MILL NEWS. @ L. D. Post, inc.
       PAPER MILL NEWS. © L. D. Post, v. 75, 1952, no. 40, Oct. 4. © Oct. 4; B393450. 41, Oct. 11. © Oct. 11; B393451. 43, Oct. 25. © Oct. 25; B393452. 45, Nov. 8. © Nov. 8; B393453. 46, Nov. 15. © Nov. 15; B393454. 47, Nov. 22. © Nov. 29; B393455. 48, Nov. 29. © Nov. 29; B393456. 49 Dec. 6. © Dec. 6: B393457
     48, Nov. 29. © Nov. 29; B393456.

49, Dec. 6. © Dec. 6; B393457.

50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B393458.

51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B393459.

52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B393460.

v. 76, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B400771.
         v, 76, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B400771.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B400772.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B405013.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B408252.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B400773.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B408253.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B404453.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B408254.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B404454.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B408255.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B408256.
12, Mar. 21. Mar. 21; B408257.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B418950.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B412349.
16, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412350.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416114.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416115.
18, May 2. © May 2; B418326.
19, May 9. © May 9; B418327.
20, May 16. © May 16; B418328.
22, May 30. © May 30; B418951.
23, June 6. © June 6; B418952.
24, June 13. © June 13; B421253.
            24, June 13. © June 13; B421253.
PAPER TRADE JOURNAL. @ Lockwood
             Trade Journal Co., inc.
           7. 135, 1952, no.
25, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B393152.
26, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395525.
    26, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395525
v. 136, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B399013,
2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399014,
3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399015,
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B402095,
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B402096,
6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B402097,
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B404402,
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B404403,
9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B407291,
10. Mar. 6. © Mar. 6: B407292
          9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B407291.
10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B407292.
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B407293.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B409962.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B409963.
14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B412792.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412793.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B413379.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415258.
18. May 1. © May 1. B415259.
          17, Apr. 24; © Apr. 24; B415256.
18, May 1. © May 1; B415259.
19, May 8. © May 8; B416780.
20, May 15. © May 15; B416781.
21, May 22. © May 22; B418318.
22, May 29. © May 29; B419003.
           23, June 5. © June 5; B419908.
24, June 12. © June 12; B421286.
PARADE. @ Parade Publications, inc.
      Oakland tribune.
           July 6. © June 19; B400108.
Dec. 21. © Dec. 4; B393194.
Dec. 28. © Dec. 11; B395536.
             Jan. 4. © Dec. 18, 1952; B395537.
            Jan. 11. © Dec. 24; B395538.
Jan. 18. © Dec. 31 (in notice: 1953);
          B405638.

Jan. 25. © Jan. 8, 1953; B400109.

Feb. 1. © Jan. 15; B400110.

Feb. 8. © Jan. 22; B405639.

Feb. 15. © Jan. 29; B405641.

Mar. 1. © Feb. 12; B405642.

Mar. 8. © Feb. 12; B405643.

Mar. 15. © Feb. 26; B409121.

Mar. 22. © Mar. 12; B409122.

Mar. 29. © Mar. 12; B409123.

Apr. 5. © Mar. 19; B409124.

Apr. 12. © Mar. 26; B412345.
                  B405638.
```

```
Apr. 19. © Apr. 2; B412346.
Apr. 26. © Apr. 9; B414046.
May 3. © Apr. 16; B414047.
       May 10. © Apr. 23; B416423,
      May 17. © Apr. 30; B416424.
May 17. © Apr. 30; B416424.
May 24. © May 7; B418320.
May 31. © May 14; B418321.
June 7. © May 21; B419000.
      June 14. © May 28; B420006,
June 21. © June 4; B421713.
   Syracuse herald-American,
      July 6. © June 19; B400105,
Dec. 21. © Dec. 4; B393193.
Dec. 28. © Dec. 11; B395533.
     Jan. 4. © Dec. 18, 1952; B395534.
Jan. 11. © Dec. 24; B395535.
Jan. 18. © Dec. 31 (in notice: 1953);
         B401693.
     B401693.
Jan. 25. © Jan. 8, 1953; B400106.
Feb. 1. © Jan. 15; B400107.
Feb. 8. © Jan. 22; B405644.
Feb. 15. © Jan. 29; B405645.
Feb. 22. © Feb. 5; B405646.
Mar. 1. © Feb. 12; B405647.
Mar. 8. © Feb. 19; B405648.
       Mar. 15. © Feb. 26; B409117.
      Mar. 22. © Mar. 12; B409118.
Mar. 29. © Mar. 12; B409119.
Apr. 5. © Mar. 19; B409120.
Apr. 12. © Mar. 26; B412343.
     Apr. 12. © Mar. 26; B412344

Apr. 19. © Apr. 2; B412344

Apr. 26. © Apr. 9; B414044

May 3. © Apr. 16; B414045

May 10. © Apr. 23; B416421

May 17. © Apr. 30; B416422

May 24. © May 7; B418319

May 31. © May 14; B418998

June 7. © May 21; B418999

June 14. © May 28; B420005

June 21. © June 4 B421712
      June 21. © June 4; B421712.
PARAMOUNT ANIMATED COMICS. © Para-
      mount Pictures Corp. 1953, no. 3, June.
      © Apr. 24; B415331.
THE PARENTS' MAGAZINE @ The Parents'
     Institute, inc.
   Metropolitan ed.
   v. 27, 1953, no.
14, Feb. © Jan. 19; B399016.
   14, Feb. © Jan. 18, B333010.
v. 28, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404404.
4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B407294.
   5, May. © Apr. 14; B412794.
6, June. © May 13; B416387.
7, July. © June 12; B420341.
Pacific Coast ed.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B392922.
v. 27, 1953, no.
14, Feb. © Jan. 19; B408720.
v. 28, 1953, no.
     7, 26, 1935, no.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B408721.
4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B406244.
5, May. © Apr. 10; B412567.
6, June. © May 14; B416782.
7, July. © June 12; B420340.
THE PARISH VISITOR. © Parish Visitors of
      Mary Immaculate.
  Mary Immaculate.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B396129.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B398589.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B402859.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409288.
5, May. © May 4; B415494.
6, June. © June 4; B421855.
PARK EAST; the magazine of New York.
      @ Park Magazine, inc.
         3, 1953, no.
      2, Feb. © Jan. 19; B395351,
3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B400439,
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B406492.
PARK MAINTENANCE. © Madisen Pub. Co.,
      Erik L. Madisen, owner.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397981.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397982.
3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B405425.
        4, Apr. @ Apr. 3; B408845.
       5, May. © May 4; B413742.
6, June. © June 2; B418446.
PARKER PEN SHOPTALKER. © The Parker
       Pen Co.
```

```
1952, no.
    50, Oct.-Nov. © Nov. 1; B396148.
51, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396149.
  1953, no.
    52, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403479.
PARKERGRAMS. © The Parker Pen Co.
  v. 7, 1952, no.
8, Oct.-Nov. © Nov. 1; B396144.
9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396145.
 9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396145.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. Feb. © Jan. 2; B400448.

2, Mar. © Mar. 2; B411661.

3, Apr. May. © May 1; B419391.

International ed.

v. 6, 1952, no.

8, Oct. Nov. © Nov. 1; B396146.

9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396147.
  9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B330141.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 2; B400447.
2, Mar. © Mar. 2; B411662.
3, Apr.-May. © May 1; B419392.
PAROLE BREAKERS. @ Avon Periodicals.
    inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 3, July. © Apr. 4; B399467.
PARTISAN REVIEW. © Partisan Review.
  1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 9; B394036.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 9; B405850.
3, May-June. © May 1; B414900.
PARTNERS; the magazine of labor and man-
    agement. © National Labor-Management
    Foundation.
  9, Nov. © Nov. 28; B400894.
10, Dec. © Dec. 17; B400895.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 30; B400896.
PARTS JOBBER MAGAZINE. @ Parks Pub.
  Co., inc.
v. 26, 1952, no.
  4, Nov. © Nov. 1; B394109.
v. 26, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 1; B404862.
  v. 27, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);
    B405701.
2, Mar. © Mar. 1 (in notice: 1952);
B409416.
     3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411557.
PARTY WAYS AND MEANS MAGAZINE.
    @ Metcalfe Studio.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Nov. 29; B392990.
v. 1, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B393392.
7, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B400450.
8, Mar. © Feb. 23; B402157.
9, Apr. © Mar. 16; B409612.
10, May. © Apr. 13; B412618.
PASSENGER INFORMATION GUIDE.
     © Thomas G. Hamlin, 1953, © May 1;
     B418305.
THE PASTOR. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
  v. 16, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B393262.
6, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B397741.
     7, Mar. © Feb. 20; B401942.
8, Apr. © Mar. 23; B408200.
9, May. © Apr. 24; B413129.
     10, June. © May 20; B417948.
PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. @ Pastoral
     Psychology Press.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
30, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394283.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
    7. 4, 1935, No.:
31, Feb. © Jan. 28; B398359.
32, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404036.
33, Apr. © Mar. 23; B408263.
34, May. © Apr. 22; B414079.
35, June. © May 20; B418335.
PAT SULLIVAN'S FELIX THE CAT. © King
    Features Syndicate, inc.
  Features Syndicate, Inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
39, Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B398930.
40, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B401546.
41, May. © Mar. 27; B405417.
42, June. © May 15; B415653.
43, July. © June 19; B421877.
PATENT AND TRADE MARK REVIEW.
    © Trade Activities, inc.
   v. 50, 1951, no.
     1, Oct. @ Nov. 3, 1952; B396331.
```

```
102, June. © Apr. 17; B411217.
103, July. © May 15; B416399.
104, Aug. © June 16; B421741.
 PATENT AND TRADE MARK REVIEW.
      Cont'd.
   v. 51, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394342.
                                                                                                    PAUL TERRY'S DINKY DUCK COMICS,
   3, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394342. v. 51, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 22; B398373. 5, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404470. 6, Mar. © Mar. 16; B409592. 7, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414131. 8, May. © May 21; B418358.
                                                                                                         © Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 6, Oct. © Aug. 12: B394287.
                                                                                                    PAUL TERRY'S HECKLE AND JECKLE. SEE
                                                                                                         Heckle and Jeckle.
                                                                                                    PAUL TERRY'S MIGHTY MOUSE COMICS.
                                                                                                         © Terrytoons, inc.
PATENT OFFICE SOCIETY. JOURNAL.
      © Patent Office Society.
                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                        7, Jan. © Nov. 7, 1952; B395248.
38, Feb. © Dec. 16; B398974.
39, Mar. © Feb. 6, 1953; B402189.
40, Apr. © Mar. 10; B404354.
41, May. © Apr. 3; B409991.
42, June. © May 5; B414618.
   v. 34, 1952, no.
     10, Oct. © Nov. 6; B396991.
11, Nov. © Dec. 31; B403336.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B403337.
   12, 56: 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 20; B408288.
3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B412433.
                                                                                                    PAY DAY, © J. C. Penney Co., inc.
                                                                                                      v. 15, 1951, no.
7, Jan. © Jan. 2; B399505.
PATENT, TRADE MARK AND COPYRIGHT
      WEEKLY REPORTS, © The Bureau of
                                                                                                      v. 17, 1952, no.
5-6, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 1; B396684.
      National Affairs, inc.
     National Affairs, inc.
7, 95, 1952, no.
7, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B395083.
8, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B395084.
9, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B395085.
10, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B395086.
11, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395087.
12, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395088.
13, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B398299.
7, 96, 1953, no.
                                                                                                    PAY PLANNING REPORT. © Business
                                                                                                         Reports, inc.
                                                                                                       1953,
                                                                                                         Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B402144.
Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B404925.
Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B407722.
                                                                                                          Mar. 15. @ Mar. 15; B409248.
                                                                                                         Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B409248
Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B412273.
Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413930.
May 1. © May 1; B416353.
May 15. © May 15; B418275.
   v. 96, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B398300.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B401768.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B401769.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401770.
     4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401770.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B401771.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403818.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403819.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407633.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B407634.
10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B410068.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410069.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410070.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B414496.
797, 1953, 200.
                                                                                                         June 1
                                                                                                                        © June 1; B419099
                                                                                                         June 15. © June 15; B421419.
                                                                                                    PAYROLL TAX GUIDE. © Commerce Clear-
                                                                                                      ing House, Inc.
1952, no.
169, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B396789
                                                                                                          170, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B396790.
                                                                                                       1953, no.
                                                                                                         171, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396791.
172, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399614.
173, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399615.
173, Feb. 10 (extra ed.) © Feb. 10;
  v. 97, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B414497.

2, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B414494.

3, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414495.

4, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B420156.
                                                                                                            B406420.
                                                                                                          174, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406421.
174, Feb. 25 (extra ed.) © Feb. 25;
PATHFINDER. @ Farm Journal, inc.
                                                                                                         8406422.
175, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406423.
176, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406424.
177, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411677.
   v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952);
        B396294.
     B396294.
2, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B398264.
3, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B398265.
4, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B402053.
5, Apr. © Mar. 23; B407733.
6, May. © Apr. 20; B412755.
7, June. © May 22; B418117.
                                                                                                         178, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415173.
179, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415174.
180, May 11. © May 11; B419312.
181, May 25. © May 25; B419313.
182, June 8. © June 8; B421579.
                                                                                                    THE PEABODY REFLECTOR. @ George Pea-
PATSY AND HEDY. © Gem Publications, inc.
                                                                                                          body College for Teachers.
                                                                                                                                                                v. 26, 1953,
  A151 AND HEDY. © Gem Publication
v. 1, 1953, no.
12, Feb. © Nov. 17, 1952; B394319.
13, Mar. © Dec. 15; B398095.
14, Apr. © Jan. 15, 1953; B401611.
15, May. © Feb. 16; B406340.
16, June. © Mar. 16; B410904.
                                                                                                          no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B405918.
                                                                                                    THE PEDAGOGICAL SEMINARY AND JOUR-
                                                                                                          NAL OF GENETIC PSYCHOLOGY. © The
                                                                                                          Journal Press.
                                                                                                      v. 81, 1952, no.
1, Sep. © Oct. 8; B398601,
v. 82, 1953, no.
      17, July. © Apr. 15; B415311.
PATSY AND HER PALS. © Postal Publica-
                                                                                                         1, Mar. © Jan. 23; B398602.
     tions, inc.
                                                                                                    PEDIATRICS. © American Academy of Pediat-
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, May. © Feb. 16; B407352.
2, July. © Apr. 10; B416076.
                                                                                                         rics, inc.
                                                                                                       v. 10, 1952, no.
5, Nov. © Dec. 5; B396197.
6, Dec. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
PATSY WALKER. @ Bard Pub. Corp.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                            B396198.
     45, Mar. © Nov. 12, 1952; B394313.
46, May. © Jan. 12, 1953; B407343.
47, July. © Mar. 12; B412295.
                                                                                                      v. 11, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B406902.

2, Feb. © Mar. 5; B406903.

3, Mar. © Apr. 2; B416841.

4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B416842.
PATTERSON'S CALIFORNIA BEVERAGE
     GAZETTEER. © Florence B. Patterson.
  V. 12, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397883.
7, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400753.
7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407095.
                                                                                                    PEEK-A-BOO! INSIDE TUCSON. @ Mary
                                                                                                          Loveland & Susan Marche.
                                                                                                       v. I, 1953, no.
1, May 8. © May 7; B414879.
2, June 8. © June 7; B420680.
     8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411198.
9, May. © May 1; B415132.
     10, June. © June 1; B419365.
                                                                                                    PELL'S NOTES. @ Robert Harding Co., inc.
```

v. 54, 1953, no.

v. 3, 1952, no.

2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 17; B403400. 3, July-Sep. © May 25; B417404.

3, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 20; B395918.

PEN MONEY. © A. D. Freese & Sons.

PAUL TERRY'S COMICS, © Terrytoons, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 98, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B395246.

100, Apr. © Feb. 18; B414126.

101, May. © Mar. 13; B404353.

99, Mar. © Jan. 11, 1953; B395247.

```
THE PENN-BAPTIST. © Pennsylvania
    Baptist Convention.
 Baptist Convention, v. 22, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952); B395940.
6, Feb. © Feb. 7; B398588.
7, Mar. © Mar. 4; B402699.
8, Apr. © Apr. 8; B408842.
9, May. © May 6; B413736.
10, June. © June 5; B419613.
THE PENN STATE FROTH. © The Penn
    State Froth.
 v. 43, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 17; B402921.
 v. 43, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © Feb. 24; B405880.
    5 (Parody issue, Modern spleen) © Apr. 14;
B414918.
    6, Apr. © Apr. 27; B417016.
PENNSYLVANIA DENTAL JOURNAL. © Penn-
    sylvania State Dental Society.
 v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396683.

2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399503.

3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B404031.
PENNSYLVANIA ESTATES WILLS TRUSTS.
    © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
  1952, no.
26, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B396792.
  1953, no.
   953, no.
27, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399612.
28, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399613.
29, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406426.
30, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B411705.
31, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411706.
32, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B415172.
33, May 18. © May 18; B419253.
34, June 11. © June 11; B421596.
PENNSYLVANIA HISTORY. © Pennsylvania
    Historical Association,
  v. 20, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Feb. 24; B404863.
2, Apr. © Apr. 24; B416784.
THE PENNSYLVANIA MEDICAL JOURNAL.
    © The Medical Society of the State of Penn-
    sylvania,
  v. 55, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B395526.
v. 56, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B400756.
    1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B4004305.

2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B404405.

3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407295.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411200.

5, May. © May 7; B416111.

6, June. © June 5; B420144.
PENNSYLVANIA STATE COLLEGE OF OP-
     TOMETRY, ALUMNI BULLETIN, © Penn-
     sylvania State College of Optometry.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
5, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 5; B400461.
6, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 10; B410478.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
1, May-June. © June 1; B421831.
PENSION AND PROFIT SHARING BULLETIN.
    © Prentice-Hall, inc.
    Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B398358.
    Feb. © Feb. 1; B400775,
May 1, © May 1 (in notice: 1952); B416391.
June. © June 1; B419910.
PENSION AND PROFIT-SHARING PLANS,
     DEVELOPMENT AND ADMINISTRATION.
     @ Morss & Seal.
  1953,
   1953,
Jan. © Jan. 15; B395981.
Feb. © Feb. 6; B401531.
Mar. © Mar. 13; B408311.
Apr. © Apr. 22; B411852.
June. © June 20; B422616.
July. © June 25; B422617.
PENSION, PROFIT SHARING, AND EMPLOYEE
     BENEFIT PLANS; news-information-trends.
    © Prentice-Hall, inc.
   1952,
    Dec. © Dec. 1; B394281.
  1953,
    Jan. @ Jan. 1; B399019.
    Feb. © Feb. 1; B406934,
Mar. © Mar. 1; B411201.
Apr. © Apr. 1; B414073.
May. © May 1; B416562.
```

v. 3, 1953, no.

4, spring. @ Mar. 20; B408122.

```
THE PERFECT HOME. © Stamats Pub. Co.
   PEOPLE. © Kohler Co.
v. 2, 1952, no.
53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B393913.
                                                                                                                            1952,
                                                                                                                                Dec. © Dec. 1; B395989.
      53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B393913
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B396143.
2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B399158.
3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399159.
4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B396431.
5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B402668.
6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B402669.
7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B400446.
8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406313.
9 Mar. 4. © Mar. 4: B406314.
                                                                                                                             1953,
                                                                                                                                Jan. © Jan. 1: B392589.
                                                                                                                                 Feb. © Feb. 1; B397033
                                                                                                                                Mar. @ Mar. 1; B402154.
                                                                                                                                Apr. © Apr. 1; B407882.
May. © May 1; B413135.
                                                                                                                                 June. © June 1; B419396.
                                                                                                                         PERMIAN TAKE-OFF SERVICE. © J. D. Starnes & W. C. (Bill) Kimball. 1953, Complimentary issue. © May 28; B417928.
        8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B406313.
9, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B406314.
10, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B409274.
11, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B409275.
12, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B409276.
13, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B407888.
14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B415924.
                                                                                                                         PERSONAL EFFICIENCY. © LaSalle Exten-
                                                                                                                                sion University.
                                                                                                                            sion University.
v. 42, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B393372.
v. 43, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397186.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397931.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404112.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413664.
5, May. © May 4; B419504.
        14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B415924.
15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B410497.
16, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B418296.
17, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B413158.
18, May 6. © May 6; B418297.
19, May 13. © May 13; B418298.
20, May 20. © May 20; B418299.
21, May 27. © May 27; B419176.
22, June 3. © June 3; B420274.
23, June 10. © June 10; B421166.
24, June 17. © June 17; B421961.
25. June 24. © June 25: B422475.
                                                                                                                         PERSONAL ROMANCES. @ Ideal Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                            v. 22, 1953, no.
4, Mar. © Jan. 10; B405303
3, Apr. © Feb. 10; B410411.
4, May. © Mar. 10; B418684.
5, June. © Apr. 10; B421238.
         25, June 24. © June 25; B422475.
   PEOPLE AND HOW TO DEAL WITH THEM
         (Title on appl.: People) © The Stevens-
         Davis Co.
      1953, no.
                                                                                                                         THE PERSONALIST. @ Ralph Tyler Flewel-
       1953, no.
251, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394590.
252, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B396196.
253, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B398449.
254, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B401334.
255, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B403478.
256, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B409277.
257, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B413808.
258, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415923.
259, May 2. © May 2; B416022.
260, May 16. © May 16; B418294.
261, May 30. © May 30; B419178.
262, June 13. © June 13; B420772.
                                                                                                                            ling.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Dec. 23, 1952; B397172.
2, spring. © Apr. 1, 1953; B409346.
                                                                                                                         PERSONEWS. © The Institute of Living.
                                                                                                                            v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394291.
                                                                                                                                2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398272.
                                                                                                                               2, reb. © reb. 1; B302121.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404363.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410266.
5, May. © May 1; B413989.
6, June. © June 1; B418477.
 PEOPLE AND PICTURES. SEE Eye-People
                                                                                                                         PERSONNEL, © American Management Asso-
        and pictures.
                                                                                                                               ciation.
                                                                                                                             v. 29, 1953, no.
 PEOPLE TODAY. @ Hillman Periodicals, inc.
                                                                                                                               4, Jan. © Jan. 6; B398873.
5, Mar. © Mar. 27; B410768.
6, May. © June 1; B419668.
     v. 6, 1952, no.
        1, Dec. 31. © Dec. 17; B394202.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
1-A, Jan. 14. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394203.
2, Jan. 28. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                         PERSONNEL AND GUIDANCE JOURNAL.
           B398271.
                                                                                                                                © American Personnel & Guidance Associa-
      B398271.
3, Feb. 11. © Janr. 20; B401023.
4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 9; B402718.
5, Mar. 11. © Feb. 18; B402719.
6, Mar. 25. © Mar. 9; B405716.
7, Apr. 8. © Mar. 17; B408281.
8, Apr. 22. © Apr. 2; B411438.
9, May 6. © Apr. 13; B413984.
10, May 20. © Apr. 30; B413985.
11, June 3. © May 11; B416470.
12, June 17. © May 25; B418567.
13, July 1. © June 10; B421128.
                                                                                                                               tion, inc.
                                                                                                                            v. 31, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395399.
                                                                                                                               7, Jan. © Jan. 30; B398315.
6, Mar. © Mar. 5; B404895.
7, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410214.
8, May. © May 5; B414977.
                                                                                                                         PERSONNEL EXECUTIVES' NEWSLETTER.
                                                                                                                               © Personnel Executives' Newsletter, inc.
                                                                                                                            v. 2, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                               3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B395211.
                                                                                                                            1, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397580.
2, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B400802.
3, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B402342.
4, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402343.
THE PEOPLE'S CHOICE. © Peoples Book
    Club, a division of Sears, Roebuck & Co. v. 9, 1952, no. 10, (The pilgrim soul) © Nov. 5; B393245.
    v. 10, 1952, no.
    1, (Lost hill) © Dec. 11; B402650.
v. 10, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                              4, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402343.
5, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B404958.
6, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B413606.
7, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B413607.
8, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416202.
9, May 19. © May 19; B416203.
10, May 29. © May 29; B421380.
11, June 19. © June 19; B421381.
      3, (The silver chalice) © Jan. 15; B402651.
4, (Invitation to tea) © Mar. 26; B420244.
PEP; the magazine of Firland (Continuing Pep
and courage) © Pep Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 40, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                         PERSONNEL JOURNAL. © Personnel Journal,
      12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B392536.
                                                                                                                               inc.
   v. 41, 1953, no.
1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 1; B397294.
                                                                                                                            v. 31, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                               8, Jan. © Jan. 10; B394547.
9, Feb. © Feb. 11; B399220.
      3, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B404130.
4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B413412.
                                                                                                                           10, Mar. © Mar. 13; B404115.
11, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412188.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 25; B417666.
2, June. © June 23; B422465.
```

& Loan Institute.

88, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 31; B395364.

PEP AND COURAGE. SEE Pep.

inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
96, Mar. © Jan. 12; B400048.
97, May. © Mar. 11; B412971.

PEP COMICS. © Archie Comic Publications,

```
89, Jan. © Jan. 30; B400145.
90, Feb. © Feb. 27; B410032.
91, Mar. © Apr. 10; B412836.
                                                                                       PERSONNEL PSYCHOLOGY; a journal of
                                                                                            applied research. © Personnel Psychology, inc. v. 5, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B396128.
                                                                                       PERSPECTIVE. @ Perspective.
                                                                                         v. 5, 1952, no.
4, autumn. © Dec. 30; B398019.
                                                                                         v. 6, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Feb. 28; B405934.
2, spring. © May 22; B417257.
                                                                                       PERSPECTIVES USA. © Intercultural Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Feb. 15 (in notice: 1952); B402956.
                                                                                       PETER PIG. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 5, May. © Mar. 27; B415238.
                                                                                       PETER PORKCHOPS. © National Comics
                                                                                            Publications, inc.
                                                                                          1953, no.
                                                                                           21, Apr.-May. © Feb. 9; B400666,
22, June-July. © Apr. 6; B411470.
23, Aug.-Sep. © June 3; B419358.
                                                                                       PETER RABBIT. © Avon Periodicals, inc.
                                                                                         v. 1, 1952, no.
13, May. © Jan. 29; B392963.
                                                                                            14, Aug. @ Apr. 25; B392964.
                                                                                       PETROLEO INTERAMERICANO. © The
                                                                                           Petroleum Pub. Co.
                                                                                         tomo 11, 1953, no.
1, enero. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394118.
                                                                                           1, enero. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394118.

2, febrero. © Jan. 28, 1953; B398354.

3, marzo. © Feb. 25; B404864.

4, abril. © Mar. 30; B409417.

5, mayo. © Apr. 29; B414058.

6, junio. © May 26; B418519.
                                                                                       THE PETROLEUM ENGINEER. @ The Petro-
                                                                                         leum Engineer Pub. Co.
v. 23, 1951, no.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B406245.
                                                                                         v. 25, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397065.

2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400757.
                                                                                           3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B409582.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B417561.
5, May. © May 8; B416388.
                                                                                           6, June, © June 5; B420145.
                                                                                       PETROLEUM MARKETER. © Shaw Pub. Co.
                                                                                         v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397166.
                                                                                          1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397166.

2, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B400833.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406316.

4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B412253.

5, May. © May 1; B415918.

6, June. © June 1; B420362.
                                                                                      PETROLEUM PROCESSING. © The National
                                                                                          Petroleum Pub. Co.
                                                                                         v. 7, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Nov. 13; B394272.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393151.
                                                                                        12, Bec. 13; B333131.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B398349.

2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B402087.

3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B406358.
                                                                                      PETROLEUM PROCESSING. © The McGraw-
                                                                                          Hill Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                         v. 8, 1953, no.
                                                                                          4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413722.
5, May. © May 18; B418007.
                                                                                           6, June. © June 15; B421780.
                                                                                      PETROLEUM REFINER. © The Gulf Pub. Co.
                                                                                        v. 31, 1953, no.
12, Jan. © Jan. 10 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                             B394537.
                                                                                        v. 32, 1953, no.
                                                                                          52, Feb. © Feb. 10; B412227.
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413805.
5, May. © May 10; B418280.
6, June. © June 10; B421325.
PERSONNEL POINTERS. © American Savings
                                                                                      THE PETROLEUM TRANSPORTER. © Petro-
                                                                                          leum Transportation Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                        v. 15, 1952, no.
                                                                                          2, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 15; B393510.
```

1953, no.

RESEARCH. @ University of Buffalo.

v. 13, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407779. 4, June. © June 15; B421201.

& Wilkins Co. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B394559.

2, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410749.

blaze 27, 1953, spark 10. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B399332. blaze 28, 1953, spark 1. © Apr. 8; B411451.

2. © May 25; B418323.

PHOTO, © Official Magazine Corp.

PHOTO DEALER. © NPD Corp.

v. 18, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 16; B400500.

PHOTO. © Official Magazine Corp. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Nov. 21, 1952; B394312. 3, Mar. © Dec. 21; B398316. 4, Apr. © Jan. 20, 1953; B401620. 5, May. © Feb. 18; B405370. 6, June. © Mar. 18; B411441. 7, July. © Apr. 20; B415310.

```
June. © Mar. 31; B410486.
July. © Apr. 31; B413851.
Aug. © June 5; B420563.
 THE PETROLEUM TRANSPORTER. Cont'd.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
     3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 28; B397948.
     4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 23; B408600.
5, May-June. © June 15; B421661.
                                                                                THE PHILADELPHIA FORUM MAGAZINE.
                                                                                    O The Philadelphia Forum.
                                                                                  v. 32, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 10; B392984.
 PETS AND PET SHOP MANAGEMENT.
     © Irma W. Hall.
                                                                                  v. 32, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 9; B394962.
   v. 6, 1952, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B400758.
   7, July. © July 22; B400759.
8, Aug. © Aug. 22; B400760.
12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B393155.
v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                    6, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398453.
                                                                                    7, Mar. © Mar. 13; B405942.
8, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410225.
9, May. © May 13; B415679.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397552.
                                                                                    10, June. © June 10; B420689.
     1, 5an. © 5an. 6; B400761.

2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400761.

3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B411473.

4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B413976.

5, May. © May 6; B419002.
                                                                                THE PHILADELPHIA GENERAL HOSPITAL.
                                                                                    JOURNAL. © The Philadelphia General
                                                                                    Hospital.
                                                                                  v. 3, 1952, no.
4, Oct. © Oct. 18; B397139.
PFAFF REPORTER. © American Pfaff Co.
                                                                                  v. 4, 1953, no.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397038.
                                                                                    1, Mar. @ Mar. 27; B412498.
     2, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412146,
                                                                                THE PHILADELPHIA INQUIRER. Daily.
     3, June. © May 27; B418456.
                                                                                    © The Philadelphia Inquirer, Division of
                                                                                    Triangle Publications, inc.
THE PHANTOM DETECTIVE. © Standard
                                                                                  v. 248, 1953,
no. 1, © Jan. 1, B393707 to no. 181,
© June 30, B423016.
     Magazines, inc.
  v. 58, 1953, no.
2, winter. © Nov. 11, 1952; B393479.
3, spring. © Feb. 6, 1953; B405084.
                                                                                PHILADELPHIA RECORD REPORT. © Phil
Edwards. 1953, Apr. 27-May 2. © May 4;
B416817.
   v. 59, 1953, no.
     1, summer. © May 12; B420663.
                                                                                PHILANTHROPY. © Philanthropy, inc.
THE PHANTOM STRANGER. © National
                                                                                  v. 1, 1953, no.
2, winter. © Feb. 2; B400849.
3, spring. © May 1; B414468.
     Comics Publications, inc.
  1953, no.
     505, No. 44, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B392918. 5, Apr.-May. © Feb. 18, 1953; B404393. 6, June-July. © Apr. 15; B413687.
                                                                                PHILATELIC FOLIO. © L. F. Livingston.
                                                                                  v. 1, 1952, no.
2, June. © Oct. 9; B396396.
3, Sep. © Mar. 2; B412600.
PHARMACOLOGICAL REVIEWS. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.
  v. 4, 1952, no.
    4, Dec.
                 © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                THE PHILCO TECHREP DIVISION BULLETIN.
      B397144.
                                                                                    @ Philco Corp.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 12; B409386.
                                                                                  v. 1, 1951, no.
                                                                                    1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B409535.
2, May. © May 1; B409538.
                                                                                    3, June. © June 1; B409539.
6, Oct. © Oct. 1; B409541.
7, Nov. © Nov. 1; B409542.
8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B409543.
PHARMACY INTERNATIONAL. © McGraw-
    Hill International Corp.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
    7, 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B392913.
2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398613.
3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B404006.
4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B410209.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B414003.
                                                                                  8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B409543.

v. 2, 1952, no.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B409544.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409545.

10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B409546.

11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B409547.

12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B409548.
    6, June. © May 19; B421618.
                                                                                  v. 3, 1953, no.
                                                                                    1, Jan. @ Jan. 1; B409549.
THE PHI DELTA KAPPAN. © Phi Delta
                                                                                    2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B409536,
    Kappa, inc.
  Nappa, Inc.
v. 34, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B395450.
5, Feb. © Jan. 26; B396379.
6, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405957.
7, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409279.
                                                                                    3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409537.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411823.
5, May. © May 1; B419743.
                                                                                PHILGAS TIME. © Phillips Petroleum Co.
 8, May. © Apr. 21; B412151.
v. 24, 1953, no.
9, June. © May 20; B417659.
                                                                                  v. 2, 1952, no.
1. Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 22: B395948.
                                                                                  v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                    3, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 10; B412619.
PHILADELPHIA BULLETIN RETAIL PROMO-
                                                                               PHILNEWS. © Phillips Petroleum Co.
    TION CALENDAR. © The Bulletin Co.
                                                                                  v. 16, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
 1951,
   951,
Mar. © Dec. 15, 1950; B400783,
Apr. © Jan. 15, 1951; B400784.
May. © Feb. 15; B400785.
June. © Mar. 15; B400786.
July. © Apr. 15; B400787,
Aug. © May 15; B400788.
                                                                                      B399084.
                                                                                    3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403434.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403966.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408859.
5, May. © Apr. 30; B413743.
 Sep.
1952.
           © June 15; B400789.
                                                                                    6, June. © May 29; B419631.
```

Mar. © Dec. 15, 1951 (in notice: 1952);

Apr. © Jan. 15, 1952; B407834. July. © Apr. 15; B407835. Aug. © May 15; B407836. Sep. © June 15; B407837. Nov. © July 15; B407838.

Jan. © Sep. 15, 1952; B407840. Feb. © Oct. 15; B407841.

Dec. © Aug. 15; B407839.

Mar. © Jan. 20; B400790. Apr. © Jan. 15; B405128. Apr. © Feb. 16; B404479.

B411339.

1953.

```
12, Bec. © Bec. 10, B400300.
v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B400501.
2, Feb. © Feb. 18 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                              B409369.
                                                                            4, Mar. © Mar. 25 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                              B411825,
                                                                            5, Apr. © Apr. 22 (in notice: 1952);
B414186.
                                                                            6, May. © May 20; B418291.
                                                                          Photo dealer directory issue.
                                                                          v. 19, 1953, no.
3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B409370.
                                                                        PHOTO DEVELOPMENTS. © Master Photo
                                                                            Dealers' & Finishers' Association, inc.
                                                                          Dealers' A Finishers' Association, inc. v. 28, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B397194.

2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B398579.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B408156.

4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408157.

5, May. © May 5; B420602.

6, June. © June 3; B420603.
                                                                        PHOTO FAN. © Photo Retailers' Service
Bureau. 1953, Apr. © Mar. 26; B408143.
                                                                        PHOTOGRAMMETRIC ENGINEERING.
                                                                            © American Society of Photogrammetry.
                                                                          v. 18, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Jan. 7, 1953; B395174.
                                                                          1, Mar. © Apr. 10; B413820.
2, Apr. © May 8; B419196.
                                                                        PHOTOGRAPHIC PRODUCTS NEWS. © Bruce
                                                                            Bryan, sole owner of Professional Publica-
                                                                            tions.
                                                                          tions.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B398128.
2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B402861.
3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B406522.
4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B413873.
5, May. © May 23; B420571.
                                                                        PHOTOGRAPHIC SOCIETY OF AMERICA
                                                                            JOURNAL. SEE PSA journal.
                                                                        PHOTOGRAPHY-POPULAR PHOTOGRAPHY.
                                                                            © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co.
                                                                          2, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B393192.

2, Feb. © Jan. 9, 1953; B397104.

3, Mar. © Feb. 10; B402032.

4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B408327.
                                                                            5, May. © Apr. 10; B411889, 6, June. © May 8; B418218.
                                                                          v. 33, 1953, no.
                                                                            1, July. © June 9; B421760.
                                                                        PHOTOPLAY-MOVIE MIRROR. @ Macfadden
                                                                            Publications, inc.
                                                                          v. 43, 1953, no.
                                                                          PHILOSOPHY AND PHENOMENOLOGICAL
                                                                          v. 44, 1953, no.
1, July. © June 3; B419343.
PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE. © The Williams
                                                                        PHYLON; the Atlanta University review of
                                                                          race and culture. © Atlanta University. v. 13, 1952, no.
                                                                            4, 4th quarter. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice:
                                                                              1952); B396685.
                                                                          v. 14, 1953, no.
                                                                            1, 1st quarter. @ Apr. 29; B418324.
PHOENIX FLAME. © Phoenix Metal Cap Co.,
```

```
1953
 PHYSICIAN'S BULLETIN. @ Eli Lilly & Co.
   v. 18, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B397303.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B402897.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B409948.
5, May. © May 1; B413872.
6, June. © June 5; B419742.
 PHYSICS TODAY. @ American Institute of
     Physics.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396341.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B390341.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B400695.
3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B404298.
4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411636.
5, May. © May 6; B414543.
      6, June. © June 9; B419959,
 PHYSIOLOGIA COMPARATA ET OECOLOGIA.
     © Uitgeverij Dr. W. Junk.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
4, Juni 30. © Dec. 12; BF0-432.
4, Juni 30. © Dec. 12; BI0-261.
 PHYSIOLOGICAL REVIEWS. © American
   Physiological Society, inc. v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 12; B404131.
     2, Apr. © June 22; B422490.
 PI MU EPSILON JOURNAL. © Pi Mu Epsilon
     Fraternity, inc.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
7, Nov. © Dec. 15; B396154.
v. 1, 1953, no.
8, Apr. © Apr. 23; B418290.
THE PIANIST. © Robert Whitford Publica-
     tions. v. 6, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 1;
      B403935.
PIANO TRADE MAGAZINE; the journal of
     musical instrument retailing. © Waite Pub.
     Co.
  v. 50, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397651.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400751.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404385.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409429.
5, May. © May 1; B415043.
6, June. © June 1; B418584.
PIC. © Wagner Publications, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Jan. 16; B395337. 4, July. © May 1; B413132.
PICK'S WORLD CURRENCY REPORT.
     © Franz Pick.
  © Franz Pick.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B396395.
2, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B397947.
3, Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B402581.
4, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B408617.
5, May 8. © May 7; B414163.
6, June 5. © June 5; B419705.
PICT-O-ART EVANGELICAL SUNDAY
     SCHOOL LESSONS. © The Higley Printing
     Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Oct. 3, 1952: B393872.
PICTORIAL ROMANCES. © St. John Pub. Co.
  18, Mar. © Jan. 6; B398220, 19, May. © Mar. 6; B404374, 20, July. © May 12; B416398.
PICTURE AND GIFT JOURNAL. @ Clark Pub.
  Co.
v. 89, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394449.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394449.
v. 90, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B407129.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B407130.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407131.
4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B416478.
5, May. © May 5; B416479.
6, June. © June 5; B421420.
```

```
3, July-Sep. © June 1; B420273.
```

B403420.

PIONEER TEACHER'S GUIDE. © John Knox

```
11, Dec. 13. © Dec. 10; BIO-259.
                                                                                                             v. 36, 1953, no.
                                                                                                               2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 23 (in notice: 1952);
B403421.
     12, Dec. 20. © Dec. 17; BI0-266.
13, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; BI0-267.
 13, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; BI0-207. v. 58, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952; BI0-268. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7, 1953; BI0-269. 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14; BI0-270. 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 21; BI0-271. 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 28; BI0-293. 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; BI0-294. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; BI0-295. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; BI0-296. © Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; BI0-297.
                                                                                                               3, July-Sep. © May 22; B419536.
                                                                                                         PIONEER TRAILS. @ John Knox Press.
                                                                                                            v. 7, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 23; B401904.
                                                                                                               3, July-Sep. © May 22; B419537.
                                                                                                          THE PIPELINE. © United Fuel Gas Co.
                                                                                                            v. 4, 1952, no.
10, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393393.
 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; BIO-296.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; BIO-297.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; BIO-298.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; BIO-299.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 18; BIO-300.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 25; BIO-301.
v. 59, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; BIO-313.
2, Apr. 11. © Apr. 3; BIO-314.
3, Apr. 18. © Apr. 15; BIO-315.
4, Apr. 25. © Apr. 22; BIO-316.
5, May 2. © Apr. 29; BIO-317.
6, May 9, © May 6; BIO-318.
7, May 16. © May 13; BIO-330.
                                                                                                            v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B400851.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B404042.

3, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 15; B412735.

4, May. © May 28; B419824.
                                                                                                           THE PIPELINER. @ Oildom Pub. Co.
                                                                                                             v. 7, 1952, no.
1, Oct. 1 (Appl. states: Correct designation
                                                                                                                   v. 6, no. 12) © Sep. 30; B399506.
                                                                                                              v. 7, 1953, no.
     7, May 16. © May 13; B10-330.
8, May 23. © May 20; B10-331.
9, May 30. © May 27; B10-332.
                                                                                                                5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                   B401436.
                                                                                                            B401436.
6, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B405011.
7, Apr. 1. © Mar. 30; B409418.
8, May 1. © Apr. 30; B419366.
9, June 1. © May 29; B419367.
News bulletin ed.
v. 7, 1952, no.
3a, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B394278.
      10, June 6. © May 30; BIO-333.
      11, June 13. © June 10; BIO-334.
PICTURE YOUR LIGHTING. © Electrical
      Information Publications, inc. v. 15, 1953,
      no. 5. © June 10; B420757.
                                                                                                             v. 7, 1953, no.
4a, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399018.
5a, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402114.
PICTURES AND STORIES. © Pierce & Washa-
     baugh.
  No. 12, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B397770.

4, Apr. © Feb. 17, 1953; B401962.

5, May. © Mar. 3; B408190.

7, July. © May 4; B417943.
                                                                                                           PIT AND QUARRY. © Complete Service Pub.
                                                                                                             Co.
v. 45, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                6, Dec. © Dec. 11; B393156.
                                                                                                              v. 45, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Jan. 26; B490766.
8, Feb. © Feb. 18; B404410.
PICTURES-ST. LOUIS POST-DISPATCH.
      © Pulitzer Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                 9, Mar. © Mar. 11; B407298.
   v. 105, 1952, no.
89, Dec. 28, © Dec. 28; B395198.
v. 105, 1953, no.
95, Jan. 4, © Jan. 4; B395199.
                                                                                                           PIT AND QUARRY. @ Pit & Quarry Publica-
                                                                                                              tions, inc.
v. 45, 1953, no.
     102, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B395200.
109, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B395201.
116, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B399865.
123, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B399866.
130, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B399867.
                                                                                                                10, Apr. © Apr. 14; B414068.
11, May. © May 6; B416389.
12, June. © June 4; B421134.
                                                                                                           PITFALLS. © National Association of Real
     130, Feb. 0. © Feb. 0; B399868.
137, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399868.
144, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B404788.
151, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B404789.
158, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B404790.
                                                                                                                Estate Boards.
                                                                                                              v. 1, 1952, no.
2. © June 16; B404143.
3. © June 30; B404144.
      165, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404791.
172, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B409318.
179, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B409319.
      179, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25, B409320.

186, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B409320.

193, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409321.

200, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B414196.

207, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B414197.

214, May 3. © May 3; B414198.
      221, May 10. © May 10; B414199.
228, May 17. © May 17; B419636.
235, May 24. © May 24; B419637.
242, May 31. © May 31; B419638.
249, June 7. © June 7; B419639.
PIGGITY'S MAGAZINE. © Quality Magazines,
      inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, summer (Title on appl.: Piggity) © May 28; B418379.
PIGGLY WIGGLY, © Quality Magazines, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Mar. 13;
       B404122.
THE PIONEER. © Credit Union League of
      Massachusetts, inc.
   v. 18, 1952, no.
      5, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 12; B403262.
   v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 9; B403263.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 31; B413426.
 PIONEER BIBLE STUDIES. © John Knox
      Press.
    v. 36, 1953, no.
       2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 23 (in notice: 1952);
```

4. © July 14; B404145. 5. © July 28; B404146. 6. © Aug. 11; B404147. 7. © Aug. 25; B404148. 8. © Sep. 15; B404149. 9. © Sep. 29; B404150. 10. © Oct. 13; B404151. 11. © Oct. 27; B404152. 12. © Nov. 10; B404153. 13. © Nov. 24; B404154. 14. © Dec. 8; B404155. 15. © Dec. 22; B404156. v. 1, 1953, no. 16. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952); B408543. 17. © Jan. 19; B404157. 18. © Feb. 2; B404158. 19. © Feb. 16; B422436. 19. © Feb. 10; B422437. 20. © Mar. 9; B422437. 21. © Mar. 23; B422438. 22. © Apr. 13; B422439. 23. © Apr. 27; B422440. THE PITTSBURGH PRESS. Daily, except holidays. © The Pittsburgh Press Co. v. 69, 1953, no. 190, © Jan. 2, B393717, to no. 278, © Mar. 31, B407565. THE PLAN. © The Plan, inc. v. 42, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B394279. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B398355. 2, Feb. © Feb. 28; B406250. 3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B409421. 4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B416559. 5, May. © May 29; B419403.

PICTURE POST. @ Hulton Press, ltd.

v. 57, 1952, no.
7, Nov. 15. © Nov. 12; BIO-256.
8, Nov. 22. © Nov. 19; BIO-265.
9, Nov. 29. © Nov. 26; BIO-257.

10, Dec. 6. © Dec. 3; BIO-258.

```
PLANE SPOTTER AND RECOGNITION
   DIGEST. © Plane Spotter & Recognition
Digest. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 1;
```

PLANET COMICS. © Love Romances Pub. Co., inc.

1953, no.

69, winter. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393072. 70, spring. © Mar. 5, 1953; B406767.

PLANET STORIES. © Love Romances Pub.

Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 11, Mar. © Dec. 8, 1952; B393071. 12, May. © Feb. 5, 1953; B402057. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, July. © Apr. 16; B413973.

PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICE; information report. © American Society of Planning Officials.

1952, no.

35, Feb. (Authorities for the financing and administration of public improvements) © Feb. 28; B395962.

36, Mar. (Planning for school capacities

and locations) © Mar. 27; B395963.

38, May (Installation of physical improvements as required in subdivision regulations) © May 28; B395964.

1953, no.

(6) Jan. (Public open space in subdivisions)(6) Jan. 29; B401489.

47, Feb. (Criteria and standards for shopping center stores) © Mar. 11; B404768, 48, Mar. (Performance bonds for installa-tion of subdivision improvements) © Apr. 3; B408182.

49, Apr. (The regulation of quarries)
Apr. 27; B415682.
May. (Zone locations for hospitals and other medical facilities) © May 25; B420569.

THE PLANT. © The Plant Pub. Co.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B394963. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B398587. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B403226.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409332. 5, May. © May 1; B414160.

6, June. © June 1; B419604.

PLANT ENGINEERING. © Technical Pub. Co.

v. 6, 1952, no.

10, Oct. © Sep. 30; B394509.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397670. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400730.

3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406383. 4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B409264. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B414124.

6, June. © June 4; B419380.

PLANT MAINTENANCE NEWS. © United Laboratories, inc. v. 52, 1952, no. 1. © Dec. 1; B399560.

PLASTERING INDUSTRIES AND THE PLAS-TERING CRAFT. © Northwest Plastering Industries.

v. 29, 1952, no. 2, Mar. © Feb. 25; B409503. v. 30, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B395933.

1, Feb. © Jan. 21; B400468. 2, Mar. © Feb. 17; B403364. 3, Apr. © Mar. 23; B406555. 4, May. © Apr. 20; B417792.

5, June. © May 21; B417793.

PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Jan. 9, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397145.

v. 11, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 4; B402955. 2, Feb. © Mar. 3; B403910. 3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408658. 4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B416833. 5, May. © June 4; B420562.

PLASTIC MAN. © Comic Magazines.

v. 1, 1953, no. 41, May. © Jan. 28; B398997. 42, July. © Mar. 25; B408242.

PLASTICS WORLD. @ Cleworth Pub. Co., inc. v. 10, 1952, no.

10, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Oct. 10; B398460.
12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B402040.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B402041.

1, 5an. 6 5an. 10, B402042. 2, Feb. 6 Feb. 10; B402042. 3, Mar. 6 Mar. 10; B410882. 4, Apr. 6 Apr. 10; B413944. 5, May. 6 May 10; B421644.

6, June. © June 16; B421645.

PLATEAU. © Northern Arizona Society of Science & Art, inc.

v. 25, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 23; B398852. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B411848.

PLATFORM. © Weekly Publications, inc. 1952,

Dec. © Dec. 18; B394354.

1953.

Jan. © Jan. 12; B398279. Feb. © Feb. 11; B400750. Mar. © Mar. 14; B406387. Apr. © Apr. 20; B414136. May. © May 20; B417298.

PLATING. © American Electroplaters PLATING. © American Electro Society, inc. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397680. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400857. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406177. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B411278. 5, May. © May 1; B415515. 6, June. © June 1; B420111.

PLAY MATE MAGAZINE. SEE Children's playmate magazine.

PLAYERS MAGAZINE. © National Collegiate Players.

v. 29, 1952, no. 1, Oct. © Sep. 20; B419595. 2, Nov. © Oct. 20; B419596. 3, Dec. © Nov. 20; B419597.

v. 29, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B419598. 5, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B419599.

6, Mar. © Feb. 20; B419600.

7, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410601, 8, May. © Apr. 20; B419602.

THE PLAYGROUND SUMMER NOTEBOOK.

© National Recreation Association, inc.

1953, no.
1, Apr. 24. © Apr. 22; B414031.
2, May 1. © Apr. 22; B418012.
3, May 8. © May 7; B416412.
4, May 15. © May 12; B416413.

PLAYS; the drama magazine for young people. © Plays inc.

\*\* Tays me. v. 12, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B395539. 5, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B400767. 6, Mar. © Jan. 27; B400768. 7, Apr. © Feb. 27; B404865. 8, May. © Mar. 27; B414069.

THE PLAYTHINGS. @ McCready Pub. Co.

HE PLAYTHINGS. © McCreac v. 51, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B395595. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B397939. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B408670. 4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B411527. 5, May. © May 11; B415023. 6, June. © June 8; B419786.

THE PLIBRICO FIREBOX. @ Plibrico Co.

v. 27, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Feb. 23; B401320. 2, spring. © June 15; B421335.

PLUMBING AND HEATING BUSINESS.

© Plumbing & Heating Pub. Co.

v. 15, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 15; B396377.

9, Apr. © Apr. 6; B409333.

10, May. © May 1; B413852. 11, June. © June 8; B419744.

PLUMBING AND HEATING JOURNAL.

© Scott-Choate Pub. Co., inc.

v. 124, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397661.

4, Jan. © Jan. 6; B39100117. 6, Mar. © Mar. 6; B400717. 6, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406939. 7, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411219. 8, May. © May 6; B418577.

9, June. © June 5; B420149.

PLUMBING AND HEATING WHOLESALER.

© Bookhout-Choate-Scott, inc.

© Bookhout-Choate-Scott, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398888. 5, Feb. © Feb. 18; B405501. 6, Mar. © Mar. 19; B410655. 7, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413923. 8, May. © May 21; B419436. 9, June. © June 17; B421716.

PLUS AND MINUS. @ Dorothy Swygard.

v. 1, 1952, no. 2, May 20. © May 20; B398042. 6, July 20. © July 20; B398043.

PLUS BUSINESS. @ Metro Associated Serv-

ices, inc.

1951, no.

169, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1950; B420716. 170, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1951; B420717. 171, Mar. © Feb. 1; B420718. 172, Apr. © Mar. 1; B420719.

POCKET CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.

1953, no. 54, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 30; B400616, 55, May-June. © Mar. 31; B410164, 56, July-Aug. © May 29; B419893.

THE POCKET LIST OF RAILROAD OFFI-CIALS. © The Railway Equipment & Publication Co.

v. 59, 1953, no.

1, 1st quarter. © Feb. 9; B400236. 2, 2d quarter. © May 7; B416455.

POETRY. © The Modern Poetry Association,

inc.
v. 81, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 6; B396686,
5, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400508,
6, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405479.
v. 82, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410555,
2, May. © May 1; B416560,
3, June. © May 25; B418521.

POETRY IN SONG. @ Hobart Mitchell.

7. 5, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398551. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413796.

POGO POSSUM, @ Walt Kelly. 1953, no.

11, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398164. 12, Apr.-June. © Mar. 10, 1953; B410381. 13, July-Sep. © June 9; B421145.

POINTS. © The Mutual Life Insurance Co. of

New York. 1952.

Dec. © Dec. 8; B392588.

1953,

Jan. © Jan. 8; B396401. Feb. © Feb. 10; B414469. Mar. © Mar. 5; B414470. Apr. © Apr. 8; B414471. May. © May 6; B416205.

POLICE COMICS. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 125, Apr. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952); B399235.

126, June. © Mar. 13; B406760.

POLICE DETECTIVE CASES. © Magazine

Village, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Feb. 4; B399450.

3, June. © Apr. 1; B410221. 4, Aug. © May 29; B419430.

1953 tors of the Political Science Quarterly. v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 20; B409205. 2, June. © June 1; B419404. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Dec. 22, 1952; B393907. 2, summer. © Apr. 22, 1953; B411510. THE PONY EXPRESS. @ Herbert Skyhawk POPEYE. © King Features Syndicate, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 23, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 3, 1952; B393178. 24, Apr.-June. © Feb. 3, 1953; B408473. 25, July-Sep. © May 5; B420094. POPULAR CERAMICS. © Fred de Liden. v. 4, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 5; B393055. v. 4, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397068.
7, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400769.
8, Mar. © Mar. 5; B406251. 9, Apr. © Apr. 3; B410921. 10, May. © May 1; B416112. 11, June. © June 3; B420146. POPULAR CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Better Publications, inc. 1953, no. 74, Jan. © Nov. 18, 1952; B396202. 75, Mar. © Jan. 13, 1953; B404212. 76, May. © Mar. 13; B412680. 77, July. © May 14; B420668. POPULAR DETECTIVE. © Better Publications, inc. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 4, 1952; B396208. 2, Mar. © Jan. 2, 1953; B404210. 3, May. © Feb. 27; B419526. POPULAR DOGS. @ Popular Dogs Pub. Co. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395608. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398580. 3, Mar. @ Mar. 1; B405205. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409095. 5, May. © May 1; B415020. 6, June. © June 1; B419747. POPULAR GARDENING. @ Gardening Publica-70PULAR GARDENING. © Gardening tions, inc. v. 2, 1951, no. 5, May. © Apr. 20 (in notice: 1950); B402676. 11, Nov. © Oct. 20; B400637. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952); P2000000 B399099. 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405964. 4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B407193. 5, May. © Apr. 20; B412657. 6, June. © May 20; B417654. 7, July. © June 20; B421904. POPULAR LOVE. © Better Publications, inc.

POLICE LINEUP. © Realistic Comics, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, July. © Apr. 8; B392972. POLITICAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY, © Edi-POLLY PIGTAILS' MAGAZINE. © "21" Pub. Hamlin. v. 19, 1952, no. 6, Nov. @ Nov. 1; v. 32, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Nov. 18, 1952; B396209.
2, spring. © Feb. 20, 1953; B405138.
3, summer. © May 14; B420673. POPULAR MECHANICS MAGAZINE. © Popular Mechanics Co.

v. 99, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394280. 2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B397887. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404450. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411923. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B416113. 6, June. © May 29; B418523.

POPULAR MECHANICS MAGAZINE. Spanish ed. SEE Mecanica popular revista.

POPULAR RECORDAID. @ Recordaid, inc. 1953,

June (Artists' listings-popular album sets) © June 1; B421692.

v. 14, 1953, no. 8. June 27 (Alphabetical title section) © June 18; B421693.

POPULAR ROMANCE. © Better Publications, inc.

1953, no. 22, Jan. © Nov. 4, 1952; B396206. 23, Apr. © Jan. 23, 1953; B405137.

24, July. © May 5; B420669.

POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY. © Popular Science Pub. Co., inc.

v. 162, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B399132. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B397890. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404452.

4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B408008. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B412770. 6, June. © May 27; B417275.

v. 163, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 26; B421718.

POPULAR WESTERN. © Better Publications,

v. 43, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Nov. 4, 1952; B396207. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Jan. 6; B404211. 2, May. © Feb. 27; B412679.

PORKY PIG (Title on copy: Porky Pig and the Whirling Dervish) © Warner-Bros. Cartoons, inc.

1953, no. 26, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952; B398983. 27, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 10, 1953; B408472. 28, May-June. © Apr. 10; B412861. 29, July-Aug. © June 9; B421144.

POST EXCHANGE. @ Post Exchange Pub. Corp. v. 12, 1953, no.

10, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397581. 11, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400973. 12, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403941. 12, Mar. © Mar. 1; B40354; v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408601. 2, May. © May 1; B418429. 3, June. © June 1; B418430.

POSTGRADUATE MEDICINE. © IPMA Pub. Co.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398597. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B400694. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406207. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411246. 5, May. © May 8; B416473. 6, June. © June 8; B420046.

POTTSTOWN MERCURY. Daily, except Sundays. © Pottstown Daily News Pub. Co. v. 22, 1952.

no. 82, © Dec. 31; B393283.

v. 22, 1953, no. 83, © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952), B393284, to no. 89, © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952), B394095.

no. 90, © Jan. 10, B394192, to no. 109, © Feb. 2, B397043. no. 110, © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1952), B397284,

to no. 121, © Feb. 16 (in notice: 1952), B399226

POULTRY SCIENCE. © Poultry Science Association. v. 31, 1952, no.

6, Nov. © Dec. 11; B394525. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 10; B403787. 2, Mar. © Mar. 24; B410447.

3, May. © May 14; B419195.

POULTRY SUPPLY WORLD. © Lynnes Pub. Co.

v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B395542. 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B400774. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404035. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B411476. 5, May. © May 1; B414072. 6, June. © May 29; B418604. POWDER METALLURGY BULLETIN. @ Paul Schwarzkopf. v. 6, 1953, no. 4, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402870. 5, May. © May 18; B416920. POWER. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 95, 1951, no. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B398615. v. 97, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B399445. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27, 1953; B400699. 2, Feb. © Feb. 21, 1935; B4 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405992. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410212. 5, May. © May 4; B415545. 6, June. © June 1; B418948.

POWER. © National Conference of Methodist Youth. v. 10, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 1; B393217.

POWER. © Scripture Press.

v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 29, 1952; B394232.

1, Feb. © Nov. 29; B394233. 1, Mar. © Nov. 29; B394234. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 5, 1953; B408373.

POWER APPARATUS AND SYSTEMS. © American Institute of Electrical Engineers. 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 30; B394240.

1953, no. 4, Feb. © Feb. 27; B405590. 5, Apr. © Apr. 22; B413898.

6, June. © June 18; B421437.

POWER ENGINEERING-POWER PLANT ENGINEERING AND POWER GENERATION. © Technical Pub. Co.

v. 56, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B394463. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B394265. v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395809. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400729. 3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406947. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410050.

5, May. © May 1; B415637. 6, June. © June 1; B419118.

POWER EQUIPMENT. @ Cleworth Pub. Co., inc.

v. 5, 1953, no. 7. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B398995. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B402043. 4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B411258. 5, May. © May 4; B416480. 6, June. © June 4; B421642.

POWER GENERATION. SEE Power engineering-Power plant engineering and Power generation.

POWER PARADE. © Detroit Diesel Division, General Motors Corp. v. 5, 1952, no.

4. winter. © Dec. 23; B400782. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 24; B406545.

POWER PLANT ENGINEERING. SEE Power engineering-Power plant engineering and Power generation.

THE POWER SPECIALIST. @ Johns-Manville Corp. v. 28, 1952, no.

4, winter, 1952-1953. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B395436. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 19; B405296.

2, summer. © May 22; B418223.

POWERFAX. © Elliott Co. v. 31, 1953, no. 1,

spring. © Mar. 20; B405347.

PRACTICAL BUILDER. © Industrial Publications, inc. v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B402068.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B402066. 2, Feb. © Jan. 27; B402069. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404295. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B412525. 5, May. © May 1; B416653.

6, June. © May 28; B421129.

- THE PRACTICAL CUTTER AND TAILOR © Ferris Woolen Co. v. 28, 1953, no. 21, spring-summer. © Jan. 2; B394957.
- THE PRACTICAL CUTTER AND TAILOR. © Wawak Co., inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 21, spring-summer. © Jan. 2; B394958.
- PRACTICAL ENGLISH. Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp.
- v. 13, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 3. © Nov. 25; B394144.
- 12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 2; B394145.
- v. 13, 1953, no. 13, Jan. 7. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B401372.
- 14, Jan. 14. © Jan. 6, 1953; B401373. 15, Jan. 21. © Jan. 12; B401374. 15, Jan. 21. © Jan. 12; B401374.
  v. 14, 1953, no.
  1, Feb. 4. © Jan. 27; B405185.
  2, Feb. 11. © Feb. 3; B405186.
  3, Feb. 18. © Feb. 10; B405187.
  4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 17; B405188.
  5, Mar. 4. © Feb. 24; B407861.
  6, Mar. 11. © Mar. 3; B407862.
  7, Mar. 18. © Mar. 10; B407863.
  8, Mar. 25. © Mar. 17; B407864.
  9, Apr. 8. © Mar. 31; B414858.
  10, Apr. 15. © Apr. 7; B414859.
  11, Apr. 22. © Apr. 14; B414860.
  12, Apr. 29. © Apr. 21; B41861.
  13, May 6. © Apr. 28; B419516.
  14, May 13. © May 5; B419517.
  15, May 20. © May 12; B419518.

- PRACTICAL HOME ECONOMICS. © Lakeside Pub. Co.

- 7, 31, 1953, no.
  5, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B395944.
  6, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B403410.
  7, Mar. © Feb. 17; B405339.

- 8, Apr. © Mar. 19; B412386. 9, May. © Apr. 10; B417789. 10, June. © May 13; B417790.
- THE PRAIRIE FARMER. © The Prairie Farmer Pub. Co.
- Farmer Pub. Co. v. 125, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3, © Jan. 3; B395231. 2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B395232. 3, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B400915. 4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B400916. 5, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B405434.

  - 5, Mar. 7, © Mar. 7; B405434. 6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B405435. 7, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411381. 8, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B411382. 9, May 2. © May 2; B416552. 10, May 16. © May 16; B416553. 11, June 6. © June 6; B422180. 12, June 20. © June 20; B422181.
- PRAIRIE SCHOONER. © University of Nebraska Press.
- v. 26, 1952, no. 4. winter. © Dec. 31; B392559.
- v. 27, 1953, no.
- 1, spring. © Apr. 14; B413806. 2, summer. © June 15; B421858.
- PRECISION METAL MOLDING. © Technical Publishing Co.
- v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B395224.
- 2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B398586. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B404184.

- 4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B410743. 5, May. © May 1; B415676. 6, June. © June 1; B421370.
- PREMIUM PRACTICE (Continuing Premium practice—Business promotion) © Bill Bros, Pub, Corp.

- Bros. Pub. Corp. v. 95, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B406477. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406478. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412843. 5, May. © May 13; B418354. 6, June. © June 5; B420155.
- PREMIUM PRACTICE-BUSINESS PROMO-TION (Continued as Premium practice) © Bill Bros. Pub. Corp. v. 95, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B403310.
- PRESBYTERIAN LIFE; a journal of Protestant Christianity. © Presbyterian Life, inc.

- v. 6, 1953, no.
  1, Jan. 10. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395462.
  2, Jan. 24. © Jan. 14, 1953; B398048.
  3, Feb. 7. © Jan. 28; B400803.
  4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 11; B403363.

- 4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 11; B403363.
  5, Mar. 7. © Feb. 25; B406142.
  6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 11; B409372.
  7, Apr. 4. © Mar. 25; B407212.
  8, Apr. 18. © Apr. 8; B413827.
  9, May 2. © Apr. 22; B415223.
  10, May 16. © May 6; B417017.
  11, May 30. © May 20; B418108.
  12, June 13. © June 3; B419741.
  13, June 27. © June 17; B421662.

- THE PRESBYTERIAN OUTLOOK. © The Presbyterian Outlook.
- Presbyterian Outlook.
  v. 134, 1952, no.
  44, Nov. 3. © Oct. 28; B395922.
  45, Nov. 10. © Nov. 4; B395923.
  46, Nov. 17. © Nov. 11; B395924.
  47, Nov. 24. © Nov. 18; B395925.
  48, Dec. 1. © Nov. 25; B395926.
  49, Dec. 8. © Dec. 2; B395927.

- 50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 9; B395928. 51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 16; B395929. 52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 23; B395930.
- THE PRESBYTERIAN SURVEY. © John Knox Press.

  - 1, Jan. © Dec. 14, 1952; B395320. 2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B395321.

  - 3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B401903. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413668. 5, May. © May 1; B413669.
  - 6, June. © May 15; B418292.
- PRESBYTERIAN YOUTH, © John Knox Press.
- v. 28, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 23; B404793. 3, July-Sep. © May 22; B419535.
- PRESS OPINION REPORTS-INTERNATIONAL SERVICE. © Press Opinion Reports. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, June 1; B419556.
- PRESTIGE; a magazine for the executive. © Michigan Lithographing Co., sole owner
  - of Prestige Magazine.
  - v. 5, 1953, no. 4, winter. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393763. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 13; B408848.
- PREVENTION. © Rodale Press.

- PREVENTION. © Rodale Press v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396007. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402346. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406528. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B420236. 5, May. © May 1; B421162.
- THE PREVENTION OF DELINQUENCY AND EMOTIONAL MALADJUSTMENT OF YOUTH. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 786.
- PREVUE. © Madison Pub. Co., inc.
  - v. 2, 1953, no.
  - 2, Mar. © Jan. 23; B403394. 3, Apr. © Feb. 25; B403395.

  - 4, May. © Apr. 12; B410538. v. 3, 1953, no.
  - 2, Aug. © June 15; B419776.
- PRIMARY ACTIVITIES. © Scott, Foresman &
- Co. v. 17, 1953, no.

- v, 17, 1953, no.

  3, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 31, 1952; B399515.

  4, Mar. © Feb. 20, 1953; B405496.

  5, Apr.-May. © Mar. 26; B410564.

  Cathedral ed.

  v, 17, 1953, no.

  4, Mar. © Mar. 11; B408367.

  5, Apr.-May. © Apr. 16; B411926.
- PRIMARY BIBLE LESSON LEAFLETS.
- © Beacon Hill Press.
- v. 15, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © Sep. 1; B409883.
- v. 15, 1953, no.
- 2, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409884.
- PRIMARY BIBLE LESSONS. © The Otterbein Press.

- v. 8, 1953, no.

  - 2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B392544. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B400898.
  - 4, July-Sep. © May 1; B416800.
- PRIMARY BIBLE STORIES. SEE Third year primary Bible stories.
- THE PRIMARY CLASS. © Pierce & Smith. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395821.
- THE PRIMARY CLASS. © Pierce & Washarbaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 31; B410558.
- PRIMARY DAYS. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.
- THE PRIMARY LEADER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415110.
- PRIMARY LET'S-DO-IT KIT. © The Otterbein Press.
- 1953,
- Apr.-June. © Feb. 1; B406137. July-Sep. © May 1; B416802.
- PRIMARY PUPIL. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.
- PRIMARY TEACHER. © The Judson Press.
  - v. 45, 1953, no. 2. Apr.-June. © Feb. 17 (in notice: 1952);
  - B403380. 3, July-Sep. © May 28 (in notice: 1952); B420285.
- PRIMARY TEACHER. © Nazarene Pub.
- House.
- v. 7, 1952, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © Sep. 1; B410660. v. 7, 1953, no.
- 2, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B410661. PRIMARY TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415111.
- PRIMARY TEACHER. SEE All Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons.
- PRIMARY TEACHER'S GUIDE. Church and home series. © The Christian Education
  - Press. v. 3, 1953, no.
- 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 13; B399862. 4, July-Sep. © May 4; B415451.
- PRIMARY TEACHER'S GUIDE. Pilgrim
- series. © The Pilgrim Press. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 13; B399863. 4, July-Sep. © May 4; B415453.
- THE PRINCETON UNIVERSITY LIBRARY CHRONICLE. © Friends of the Princeton Library. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Mar. 30; B422551.
- PRINT. © William Edwin Rudge, Publisher,
- inc. v. 7, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Jan. 8, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398054.
- v. 7, 1953, no. 6, Mar. © Apr. 10; B415699.
- PRINTERS' INK. @ Printers' Ink Pub. Co., inc.
- v. 240, 1952, no.
- 7, 1532, no. 11; B397071. 11, Sep. 12. © Sep. 11; B397071. v. 241, 1952, no. 7, Nov. 14. © Nov. 13; B397072. 11, Dec. 12. © Dec. 11; B393157. 12, Dec. 19. © Dec. 18; B397073.
- 13, Dec. 16. © Dec. 15; B397074. v. 242, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 1; B397075. 2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 8; B397076.

  - 3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 15; B399507. 4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 22; B399508. 5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 29; B399509.

  - 6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 5; B407871.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400664. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404320. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411468. 5, May. © May 4; B416406. 6, June. © June 1; B420136.

© Charles Abel, inc. v. 79, 1952, no.

craft, inc. v. 9, 1953, no.

THE PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER.

1687, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393824.

1687, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393824. V. 80, 1953, no. 1688, Jan. © Jan. 19; B397494. 1689, Feb. © Feb. 16; B403883. 1690, Mar. © Mar. 14; B407165. 1691, Apr. © Apr. 15; B411826. 1692, May. © May 16; B416204. 1693, June. © June 15; B421828.

PROFITABLE HOBBIES. © Modern Hand-

```
PRINTERS' INK. Cont'd.
v. 242, 1953, no.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 12; B404346,
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 19; B404347,
9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 26; B404348,
10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 5; B406253,
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 12; B406254,
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 19; B409207,
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 26; B409208,
v. 243, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 3. © Apr. 2; B409209,
2, Apr. 10. © Apr. 9; B412352,
3, Apr. 17. © Apr. 16; B419842,
4, Apr. 24. © Apr. 30; B419841,
5, May 1. © Apr. 30; B414074,
6, May 8. © May 7; B419840,
7, May 15. © May 14; B419839,
8, May 22. © May 21; B419843,
9, May 29. © May 21; B41905,
10, June 5. © June 4; B421119,
11, June 12. © June 11; B421120,
                                                                                                                                                     104, May 29. © May 29; B419571.

105, June 1. © June 1; B418388.

106, June 2. © June 2; B419572.

107, June 3. © June 3; B419866.

108, June 4. © June 4; B419867.

109, June 5. © June 5; B421228.
                                                                                                                                                     109, June 5. © June 5; B421228.

110, June 8. © June 8; B421229.

111, June 9. © June 9; B421230.

112, June 10. © June 10; B421231.

113, June 11. © June 11; B421232.

114, June 12. © June 12; B421233.

115, June 15. © June 15; B422255.

116, June 16. © June 16; B422256.

117, June 17. © June 17; B422550.
                                                                                                                                              THE PRODUCERS' PRICE-CURRENT, Daily,
                                                                                                                                                      except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays,
                                                                                                                                                       © Urner-Barry Co.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 96, 1953,
no. 92, © May 13, B416128 to no. 126,
© June 30, B423504.
 PRINTING EQUIPMENT ENGINEER. @ The
        Willsea Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                              PRODUCT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT
                                                                                                                                                  NEWS. © Franklin H. Johnson, inc. v. 8, 1953, no.
    v. 83, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 19; B410750.
        4, Jan. © Jan. 19; B410/30.
5, Feb. © Feb. 16; B410/751.
6, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408173.
7, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414452.
8, May. © May 15; B417923.
                                                                                                                                                     7. 6, 1933, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28; B398274.
3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B407063.
4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B409232.
6, June. © May 28; B419898.
 PRINTING INDUSTRY OF AMERICA MANAGE-
MENT REPORTS. SEE PIA management
                                                                                                                                              PRODUCT ENGINEERING. @ McGraw-Hill
                                                                                                                                                  Pub. Co., inc.
v. 24, 1953, no.
        reports.
                                                                                                                                                      1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B396349.
                                                                                                                                                      1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B356345.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400539.
3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407069.
4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412537.
5, May. © May 7; B415547.
6, June. © June 5; B419969.
 PRINTING MAGAZINE. © Walden, Sons &
   Mott, inc. v. 77, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398980. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B402014. 3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B406384. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412303. 5, May. © May 18; B416951. 6, June. © June 15; B421137.
                                                                                                                                              PRODUCT MAN. © General Electric Co.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 24, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B396900.
                                                                                                                                                     2, Feb. © Jan. 25; B350505.

3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B401991.

4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B412252.

5, May. © Apr. 28; B414897.

6, June. © May 21; B416919.
 PRINTING NEWS, @ Printing News, inc.
    v. 50, 1953, no.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B397041.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B399860.
                                                                                                                                              PRODUCTION ENGINEERING AND MANAGE-
                                                                                                                                                  MENT. © The Bramson Pub. Co. v. 30, 1952, no. 5, Nov. © Nov. 4; B393004. 6, Dec. © Dec. 5; B393005.
PRISON BREAK. © Realistic Comics, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, July. © Apr. 10; B392971.
PROBLEMS OF SELF-RULE IN CENTRAL AFRICA. SEE The University of Chicago
                                                                                                                                                  v. 31, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B399180.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5 (in notice: 1952);
        round table, no. 775.
                                                                                                                                                      B402263.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404249.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410067.
PROCESSING EQUIPMENT NEWS. © Barker
   Poultry Equipment Co.
v. 6, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Dec. 15; B401540.
12, Dec. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                                                              PRODUCTIONWISE. @ Colton Press, inc.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397035.
2, Apr. © Apr. 8; B412724.
            B401541.
   B401541.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B403389.
2, Feb. © Feb. 28; B410831.
3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B415478.
4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B417011.
5, May. © May 29; B420272.
                                                                                                                                              PRODUCTS FINISHING. @ Gardner Publica-
                                                                                                                                                 PRODUCTS FINISHING. © Garctions, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396298. 5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400686. 6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406198. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409219. 8, May. © May 1; B416056. 9, June. © June 1; B420037.
THE PRODUCERS MONTHLY. © Bradford District, Pennsylvania Oil Producers Asso-
       ciation.
   ciation.
v. 17, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Dec. 23; B394244.
v. 17, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Jan. 30; B398292.
4, Feb. © Feb. 27; B405688.
5, Mar. © Mar. 30; B410066.
6, Apr. © Apr. 28; B413925.
7, May. © May 28; B418631.
                                                                                                                                              PROFESSIONAL BEAUTIHINTS. @ Profes-
                                                                                                                                                     sional Beautyhints Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                   v. 3, 1952, no.
                                                                                                                                                 v. 3, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 18; B397582.
v. 3, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 25; B410715.
6, Feb. © Feb. 20; B406115.
7, Mar. © Apr. 1; B410716.
8, Apr. © Apr. 28; B414169.
9, May. © May 29; B419603.
THE PRODUCERS' PRICE-CURRENT.
  © Urner-Barry Co.
v. 96, 1953, no.
92, May 13. © May 13; B416128.
93, May 14. © May 14; B416129.
94, May 15. © May 15; B416130.
95, May 18. © May 18; B416131.
96, May 19. © May 19; B416131.
97, May 20. © May 20; B417373.
98, May 21. © May 21; B416547.
99, May 22. © May 22; B417374.
100, May 25. © May 25; B417797.
101, May 26. © May 26; B417798.
102, May 27. © May 27; B417799.
103, May 28. © May 28; B417800.
       © Urner-Barry Co.
```

### 7. 9, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B404314. 2, Feb. © Jan. 15; B404315. 3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B404316. 4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408098. 5, May. © Apr. 15; B414016. 6, June. © May 15; B416756. PROFITUNITIES. SEE McKesson profituni-PROGRAM MANUAL. Pilgrim series. © The Pilgrim Press. 1953. spring. © Feb. 10; B399387. summer. © May 4; B415454. PROGRAM QUARTERLY; for youth meetings in small churches. @ Pierce & Washabaugh. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 3, 1952; B389227. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 3, 1953; B401955. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 28; B417946. PROGRAM SERVICE. © Boys! Clubs of America, inc. Jan. © Jan. 25; B400371. Apr.-May. © May 15; B418274. PROGRESS NOTES. © The Wm. S. Merrell v. 1, 1952, no. 8, fall. © Oct. 14; B402874. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, winter. © Feb. 23; B402875. PROGRESS THRU RESEARCH. @ General Mills, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Jan. 22; B403954. 3, spring. © Apr. 21; B422261. THE PROGRESSIVE. © The Progressive, inc. v. 16, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B398508. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394282. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394202. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400708. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404455. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411202. 5, May. © May 1; B414613. 6, June. © June 1; B419502. PROGRESSIVE ARCHITECTURE - PENCIL POINTS. © Reinhold Pub. Corp. V. 34, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B400118. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B403852. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12 (in notice: 1952); B407873. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412774. 4, May. © May 4; B415151. 6, June. © May 27; B418609. THE PROGRESSIVE FARMER-SOUTHERN THE PROFESSIONAL EMBALMER. © Under-RURALIST. © The Progressive Farmer Co Carolinas-Virginia ed. takers Supply Co. v. 67, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 21; B395153. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 27; B397966. 2, May. © Apr. 29; B420279. 12, Dec. © Nov. 21; B395153. v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B400394. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B403849. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B409422. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B415272. 5, May. © Apr. 23; B419006. THE PROFESSIONAL GARDENER. @ National Association of Gardeners. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397786.

```
126
 THE PROGRESSIVE FARMER—SOUTHERN RURALIST. Cont'd.
     v. 68, 1953, no.
6, June. © May 20; B421723.
Georgia-Alabama-Florida ed.
    v. 67, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B395155.
v. 68, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B401439.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B40
2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B403846.
3, Mar. © Mar. 8; B409423.
4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B415268.
5, May. © May 6; B419009.
6, June. © June 5; B421722.
Kentucky-Tennessee-West Virginia ed.
    v. 67, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 28; B395152.
    12, Dec. © Nov. 28; B395152.
v. 68, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B400392.
2, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B403848.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B410556.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B415271.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B419007.
6, June. © May 27; B421721.
     Mississippi-Arkansas-Louisiana ed.
    Mississippi-Arkansas-Louisiana ed. v. 67, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B395156. v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 3 (in notice: 1952); B401438. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B403847. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B409980. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B415270. 5, May. © May 1; B419008. 6. June. © June 1: B421724.
        6, June. © June 1; B421724.
   6, June. © June 1; B421724.
Texas ed.
v. 67, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 17; B395154.
v. 68, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B400393.
2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B403850.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B410557.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B415269.
5, May. © Apr. 18; B419010.
6, June. © May 13; B421725.
        Butterick Co., inc.
    v. 31, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394199.
    v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397714.
       1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B403991.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403991.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B410153.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414958.

5, May. © May 1; B418276.
THE PROJECT ENGINEER. © The Thermix
  Corp.
v. 11, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B392552.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 25; B399224.
2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B402877.
3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B408844.
4 Apr. © Apr. 30; B413661.
        4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B413661.
PROM. St. Louis ed. @ Miller Publications.
   11, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396234.
12, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400463.
    v. 7, 1953, no.
      1, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405963.
2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410417.
3, May. © May 6; B419542.
       4, June. © June 3; B420280.
PROMENADE. © American Square Dance
      Group,
    v. 8, 1952, no.
   7, Dec. © Dec. 24; B395936.
v. 8, 1953, no.
8. © Feb. 18; B406310.
```

```
THE PROGRESSIVE GROCER. © The
PROMOTION FURNITURE ADVERTISING
   SERVICE. © R. C. Banker & Co.
 1952,
   Dec. © Nov. 7; B394160.
 1953,
   953,
Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B394161.
Feb. © Jan. 3, 1953; B412508.
Mar. © Jan. 29; B404832.
Apr. © Feb. 27; B407951.
May. © Apr. 2; B413167.
June. © May 6; B417990.
```

```
PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING REVIEW. SEE Advertising selling sense—Promotional advertising review.
Retail advertising week—Ad index. Annual review ed., 1952.
PROOF. © Joseph E. Seagram & Sons, inc.
v. 12, 1952, no. 2, Sep.-Oct. © Sep. 30;
B395507.
PROOFS; the dental trade journal. © Oral
      Hygiene, inc.
   Hygiene, inc.
v. 36, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397559.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400683.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405636.
4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B409958.
5, May. © May 4; B414604.
6, June. © June 6; B419851.
PROPAGANDA AND PSYCHOLOGICAL WEL-
FARE. SEE The University of Chicago
round table, no. 781.
PROTO TOOL NEWS. @ Plomb Tool Co.
   v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 11; B404475.
       2, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 10; B416921.
THE PROVIDENCE SUNDAY JOURNAL.
       © Providence Journal Co.
    v. 68, 1953, no.
      7. 68, 1953, no.
27, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B393733.
28, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B394731.
29, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B395747.
30, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B396644.
31, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B398815.
32, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398816.
33, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399810.
34, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B402513.
35. Mar. 1. © Mar. 1: B402514.
      35, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402514.
36, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403702.
37, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404722.
38, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406729.
39, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407574.
      39, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407574.
40, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B409030.
41, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409818.
42, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B412113.
43, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412114.
44, May 3. © May 13; B413298.
45, May 10. © May 10; B414807.
46, May 17. © May 17; B415866.
47, May 24. © May 24; B417220.
48, May 31. © May 31; B418862.
49, June 7. © June 7; B420534.
50, June 14. © June 14; B420999.
51, June 21. © June 21; B422138.
52, June 28. © June 28; B424140.
THE PRUDENT INVESTOR. © The Putnam
       Management Co.
    1952,
       winter issue. © Dec. 29; B392590.
    1953.
       spring issue. @ Mar. 16; B404957.
       summer issue. © June 15; B419773.
THE PRUDENTIAL WESTERN SCENE.
© Western Home Office of the Prudential
       Insurance Co. of America,
    v. 5, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B396231.
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B399040.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B402860.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
      4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B409611.
5, May. © Apr. 30; B414837.
6, June. © June 18; B422483.
THE PRUDENTIAL WESTERN SPARK.
      © Western Home Office of the Prudential
Insurance Co. of America.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B397463.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B408677.
3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B406541.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B421347.
       5, May. © May 15; B421347.
THE PSYCHIATRIC BULLETIN. @ Russell W.
   Cumley & R. Lee Clark, Jr. v. 3, 1952, no.
      1, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 26; B395383.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
2, spring. © Apr. 6; B411252.
```

THE PSYCHIATRIC QUARTERLY. © The

```
Psychiatric Quarterly.
 v. 27, 1953, no.
1. Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B398430.
  Supplement.
 v. 26, 1952, no.
2. © Sep. 29; B398431.
v. 27, 1953, no.
   1. © May 22; B419122.
PSYCHIATRY. © William Alanson White Psychiatric Foundation, inc.
  v. 15, 1952, no.
   4, Nov. © Dec. 19; B396037.
 4, Nov. © Dec. 19; B398037.
v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Mar. 13; B405368.
2, May. © June 12; B421130.
THE PSYCHOANALYTIC QUARTERLY. © The
   Psychoanalytic Quarterly, inc. v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 5; B413760.
THE PSYCHOANALYTIC REVIEW. © Smith
    Ely Jelliffe Trust, Carel Goldschmidt,
  1, Jan. © Feb. 25; B408262.
2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B415150.
PSYCHOLOGICAL BULLETIN. © The Ameri-
   can Psychological Association, inc.
  can Psychological Association v. 50, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 16; B403784. 2, Mar. © Mar. 27; B410452. 3, May. © May 26; B419620.
PSYCHOLOGICAL NEWSLETTER. © Psycho-
   logical Newsletter.
  1952, no.
    45, Nov.-Dec. © Jan. 8, 1953; B397586.
  1953, no.
   46, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 19; B403365.
47, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 16; B420363.
THE PSYCHORHEAN REVIEW. © Russell
    Elliott Leitch. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B399397.
PSYCHOSOMATIC MEDICINE; journal of the
    American Psychosomatic Society. © The
    American Psychosomatic Society, inc.
  v. 14, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 26; B393926.
  v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 18; B404014.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 17; B414959.
PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING. © National
    League for Nursing.
  v. 44, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Oct. 7; B379132,
11, Nov. © Oct. 31; B382732,
12, Dec. © Dec. 2; B389005.
PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING. SEE Nursing
    outlook.
 THE PUBLIC OPINION INDEX FOR INDUSTRY.
    © Opinion Research Corp.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. (Progress report on foremen
      thinking) © Dec. 1; B396682.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. (Broadening the base of stock
      ownership) © Jan. 1; B400682.
    2, Feb. (White Collar employees) © Feb. 2
      (in notice: 1952); B408249.
    4, Apr. (Shaping the nation's labor policy)
      © Apr. 1; B414043.
    5, May. (Tabular supplement, Aid to col-
  leges) © May 1; B418517.
Executive summary.
  v. 10, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. (Progress report on foremen
      thinking) © Dec. 1; B396681.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. (Broadening the base of stock
     ownership) © Jan. 1; B400681.
    2, Feb. (White collar employees) © Feb. 2
     (in notice: 1952); B408250.
    4, Apr. (Shaping the nation's labor policy)
     © Apr. 1; B414042.
```

```
THE PUBLIC OPINION QUARTERLY.
© Princeton University Press.
v. 16, 1952, no.
3, fall. © Dec. 30; B397129.
4, winter, 1952-1953. © Mar. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B407806.
 PUBLIC PERSONNEL REVIEW. © Civil Serv-
         ice Assembly of the United States and
Canada. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15
(in notice: 1952); B403429.
 THE PUBLIC RELATIONS JOURNAL OF THE PUBLIC RELATIONS SOCIETY OF
          AMERICA. © Public Relations Society of
          America, inc.
    America, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397892. 2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B400514. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B404868. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B409424. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B414075. 6, June. © May 28; B418334.
PUBLIC SAFETY. @ National Safety Council,
     inc.
v. 42, 1952, no.
    6, Dec. © Dec. 10; B392950.
v. 43, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B398126.
2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B400449.
        2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B400449.

3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B412704.

4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413833.

5, May. © May 15; B417796.

6, June. © June 11; B421378.
PUBLIC UTILITIES FORTNIGHTLY.
        © Public Utilities Reports, inc.
  © Public Utilities Reports, inc.
v. 51, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 1. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395039.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 8, 1953; B397576.
3, Jan. 29. © Jan. 22; B400252.
4, Feb. 12. © Feb. 5; B400253.
5, Feb. 26. © Feb. 19; B400440.
6, Mar. 12. © Mar. 5; B402900.
7, Mar. 26. © Mar. 19; B405106.
8, Apr. 9. © Apr. 2; B407890.
9, Apr. 23. © Apr. 16; B410754.
10, May 7. © Apr. 30; B412876.
11, May 21. © May 14; B415674.
12, June 4. © May 28; B417904.
13, June 18. © June 11; B419831.
v. 52, 1953, no.
    v. 52, 1953, no.
1, July 2. © June 25; B422158.
PUBLICATIONS OF THE AMERICAN JEWISH HISTORICAL SOCIETY. SEE American
        Jewish Historical Society. Publications.
PUBLISHERS' WEEKLY, @ R. R. Bowker Co.
    v. 162, 1952, no.
       7, 162, 1832, no. 18, Nov. 1. © Oct. 30; B393064. 24, Dec. 13. © Dec. 11; B393065. 25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B396265. 26, Dec. 27, © Dec. 24; B400058.
   26, Dec. 27, © Dec. 24; B400058, v. 163, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396266, 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8, 1953; B400059, 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15; B400060, 4, Jan. 24, © Jan. 22; B400061, 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 29; B400062, 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B404435, 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B404437, 9, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B404437, 9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B407629,
```

8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B40437.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B407629.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 5; B407630.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B407631.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B407632.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B412844.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B412845.

```
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B412846.

16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B415588.

17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B415589.

18, May 2. © Apr. 30; B415590.

19, May 9. © May 7; B415591.

20, May 16. © May 14; B418272.

21, May 23. © May 21; B418273.

22, May 30. © May 28; B421541.
 PULL; the shooter's magazine. © Harolds
    Club, v. 4, 1953, no.
11, Feb. © Jan. 25; B397929.
12, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402578.
    v. 5, 1953, no.
       1, Apr. © Mar. 25; B405416.
2, May. © Apr. 25; B413145.
3, June. © June 4; B421860.
 THE PULLMAN NEWS. © The Pullman Co.
   FHE PULLMAN NEWS. © THE v. 31, 1952, no. 1, July. © July 1; B394804. 2, Oct. © Oct. 1; B403350. v. 31, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 1; B412873. 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B421159.
 PULP & PAPER. THE CELLULOSE AGE.
       @ Miller Freeman Publications, inc.
    v. 26, 1952, no.
12, Nov. © Nov. 1; B400709,
13, Dec. © Dec. 5; B400710,
v. 27, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
           B400711.
      B400711.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B414076.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B414077.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B414078.
5, May. © May 1; B416395.
6, June. © May 28; B419858.
8, July. © July 1; B397078.
THE PULPIT. © Christian Century Founda-
    tion.
v. 24, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B395091.
2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B400866.
      2, reb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B403

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B403995.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409436.

5, May. © Apr. 25; B413937.

6, June. © May 25; B418247.

7, July. © June 25; B422574.
PULPIT DIGEST. © The Pulpit Digest Pub.
      Co.
    v. 33, 1953, no.
      7. 33, 1933, no.
178, Feb. © Jan, 19; B397893,
179, Mar. © Feb. 16; B402119,
180, Apr. © Mar. 17; B407299,
181, May. © Apr. 17; B412772,
182, June. © May 14; B416563,
183, July. © June 15; B421136.
PULSEBEAT OF FLORIDA; extra dividend
       state of the Union. © L. J. Penney. 1953, July. © June 6; B420738.
PUMPING TRENDS. © Kobe, inc., Division of
       Dresser Equipment Co. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, May. © May 13; B419584.
PUNCH; or, THE LONDON CHARIVARI.
       © Bradbury, Agnew & Co., ltd.
   1953.
   Coronation no. © May 18; BI0-324. v. 223, 1952, no. 5854, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; BI0-252. 5855, Dec. 24. © Dec. 23; BI0-253. 5856, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; BI0-273.
```

```
v. 224, 1953, no.
5857, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; BIO-274,
5858, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; BIO-276,
5859, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; BIO-276.
       5859, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; BI0-275.

5860, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; BI0-282.

5861, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; BI0-277.

5862, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; BI0-281.

5863, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; BI0-285.

5864, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; BI0-286.

5865, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; BI0-287.

5866, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; BI0-288.
        5867, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; BI0-289, 5868, Mar. 25; © Mar. 25; BI0-292, 5869, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; BI0-302, 5870, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; BI0-303.
        5871, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; BIO-304.
5872, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; BIO-321.
5873, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; BIO-308.
       5873, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; BIO-308.

5874, May 6. © May 6; BIO-322.

5875, May 13. © May 13; BIO-323.

5876, May 20. © May 20; BIO-325.

5877, May 27. © May 27; BIO-326.

5878, June 3. © June 3; BIO-327.

5879, June 10. © June 10; BIO-328.
PUPPETRY JOURNAL. © The Puppeteers of
       America.
    v. 4, 1952, no.
       1, July-Aug. © Aug. 1; B400515.
2, Sep.-Oct. © Oct. 1; B400516.
3, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 1; B400517.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
       4, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 1; B400518.
PURCHASING. © Peeaye, inc. v. no. 5, May. © May 8; B422300.
                                                                                  v. 34, 1953,
PURCHASING NEWS. © Rogers Pub. Co.
   V. 2, 1951, no.

5, May. 15. © May 10; B398509.

8, Aug. 15. © Aug. 10; B398510.

9, Sep. 15. © Sep. 10; B398511.

12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 10; B398512.

v. 3, 1952, no.

12, Dec. 15. © Dec. 10; B394284.
   12, Bec. 15. © Bec. 10, B334254.

1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 19; B398357.

2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 12; B404351.

3, Mar. 16. © Mar. 10; B409425.
       5, Mar. 15. © Apr. 13; B415351.
5, May 15. © May 13; B416764.
6, June 15. © June 13; B421287.
 THE PURE GLOBE. @ The Pure Oil Co.

7 Child Blobb.
8 File 1 at e on v. 24, 1953, no.
6 Jan. Feb. © Feb. 10; B399858.
7 Mar. © Mar. 10; B404194.
8 Apr. © Apr. 6; B412254.

       9, May. © Apr. 10; B413138.
10, June-July. © June 19; B421674.
 THE PURITAN; University of Rhode Island
        B420258.
THE PURPLE CLAW. @ Minoan Pub. Corp.
        1953, no. 3, May. © Jan. 6; B394769.
```

student literary, art and humor magazine.
© The Editors of the Puritan: Raymond Baggesen; Miriam Leino; Eileen Northup. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, spring. © May 13;

PURSUIT; detective story magazine. © Star Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sep. © June 22; B421876.

THE PYRAMID. © Ancient Egyptian Arabic Order, Nobles of the Mystic Shrine of North & South America and its jurisdictions, inc. 1953, 1st quarter. © Apr. 13; B417043.

QST. © The American Radio Relay League, inc.

v. 37, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B398878.

2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B404911.

2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B407 3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B407658. 4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B409432. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B415521. 6, June. © May 19; B418623.

QUADRANGLE. © Undergraduates of the College of Engineering, New York Uni-

v. 23, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 15; B399145.

v. 23, 1953, no.

3, Jan. © Feb. 12; B403438.

6, May. © May 15; B417815.

QUALIFIED CONTRACTOR. © National Electrical Contractors Association, inc.

v. 17, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393041.

12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B393041. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397055. 2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B404900. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407714.

4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B412336. 5, May. © May 12; B416768. 6, June. © June 18; B421773.

QUALITY CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Quinn Pub. Co., inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Jan. 10; B395184. 2, May. © Mar. 10; B403968.

3, July. © May 10; B415490.

QUALITY FURNITURE ADVERTISING SERVICE: © R. C. Banker & Co.

Dec. © Nov. 18; B394154.

1953,

953, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B394155. Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B402936. Mar. © Feb. 6; B402937. Apr. © Mar. 17; B407949. May. © Apr. 10; B413164. June. © May 18; B417988.

THE QUALITY GROCER. © Quality Bakers of America Cooperative, inc.

v. 30, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B397173.

1, 5ah. © Jan. 22, 1953; B400923. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B410759. 5, May. © Apr. 27; B419585. 6, June. © May 27; B421042.

THE QUARTER HORSE JOURNAL. © The Quarter Horse Journal.

5, 1952, no.

3, Dec. © Dec. 5; B393057. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B400712. 5, Feb. © Feb. 6; B405014.

6, Mar. © Mar. 8; B416116.

7, Apr. © Apr. 8; B416117.

QUARTER RUNNING HORSE CHART BOOK. © American Quarter Horse Association,

Racing Division.
v. 4, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Dec. 23; B392587.
12, Dec. © Jan. 26, 1953; B396406.

v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 24; B402876.

2, Feb. © Mar. 17; B404953. 3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B411148.

4, Apr. © May 13; B415702.

5, May. © June 9; B420629.

THE QUARTERLY BULLETIN OF SEA VIEW HOSPITAL. © The Clinical Society of Sea View Hospital,

v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 27; B403473.

2, Apr. © June 15; B421045.

THE QUARTERLY BULLETIN OF THE FRONTIER NURSING SERVICE, INC. SEE The Frontier Nursing Service, inc. Quarterly bulletin.

THE QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF CHILD BEHAVIOR. © Smith Ely Jelliffe Trust, Carel Goldschmidt, trustee. v. 4, 1952, no. 3, July. © Dec. 26; B394285.

THE QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF ECONOM-ICS. © The President & Fellows of Harvard College.

v. 66, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Dec. 15; B393027.

v. 67, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404882. 2, May. © May 12; B416647.

THE QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF SPEECH. © Speech Association of America. v. 39, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B406376. 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B416014.

QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF STUDIES ON ALCOHOL. © Journal of Studies on Alcohol, inc.

v. 13, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394183. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 24; B408668.

THE QUARTERLY OF FILM, RADIO, AND TELEVISION. @ Regents of the University of California.

v. 7, 1953, no.

3, spring. @ Mar. 6; B406192. 4, summer. @ June 8; B420078.

QUARTERLY OF THE COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES. SEE The Colorado School of Mines. Quarterly.

THE QUARTERLY OF THE PHI BETA PI MEDICAL FRATERNITY. © National Council of Phi Beta Pi.

v. 49, 1953, no.

4, Jan. @ Dec. 5, 1952; B392845.

v. 50, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Apr. 2; B413824. 2, May. © June 2; B422270.

THE QUARTERLY REVIEW. © Sunday

School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B415108.

THE QUARTERLY REVIEW OF BIOLOGY. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 27, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 12, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B397146.

v. 28, 1953, no.

1, Mar. @ Apr. 15; B410494.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF LITERATURE. © Theodore Russell Weiss. v. 7, 1953, no. 2. @ May 1; B415695.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF PEDIATRICS. © MD Publications, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 17; B414380.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF SURGERY, OB-STETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. © Wash-ington Institute of Medicine. v. 9, 1952, no. 4, Dec. @ Dec. 31; B395815.

THE QUARTERMASTER REVIEW. © The Quartermaster Association.

4, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 6; B408564. 5, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 1; B411203. 6, May-June. © June 1; B420147.

QUARTO. @ Quarto.

v. 4, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Feb. 18; B403386.

2, spring. © June 5; B419775.

THE QUEEN'S WORK. © The Queen's Work,

v. 45, 1953, no.

7, 18-3, 18-

9, June. © May 12; B418337.

QUICK. © Cowles Magazine, inc.

v. 7, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 11; B393988. 25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 18; B393989. 26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 24; B393990.

v. 8, 1953, no.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 5. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397811.

2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 8, 1953; B397812.

3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 15; B397813.

4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 22; B400869.

5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 29; B400870.

6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 5; B400871.

7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 12; B400872.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 19; B404934.

9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 26; B404935.

10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 5; B414501.

11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 12; B414502.

11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 12; B414502. 12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 19; B414503. 13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 26; B414504.

15, Mar. 30. © Mar. 26; B414504. 14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 2; B414505. 15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 9; B414506. 16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 16; B414507. 17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 23; B414508.

18, May 4. @ Apr. 30; B414509.

19, May 11. © May 7; B416627. 20, May 18. © May 14; B418252. 21, May 25. © May 21; B418251.

22, June 1. © May 28; B419108. QUICKSILVER; a quarterly magazine of poetry. © Grace Ross & Mabel M. Kuykendall. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring.

© Mar. 20; B406507. QUOTES ENDING. @ Robert D. Breth.

v. 6, 1952, no. 7, Dec. © Dec. 10; B394059.

v. 6, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 10; B396081. 9, Feb. © Feb. 13; B401937.

10, Mar. © Mar. 14; B407446. 11, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411138. 12, May. © May 14; B417802.

THE R & R MAGAZINE. © The Insurance Research & Review Service, inc.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B396029.

2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B398273.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B401807. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407690. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B419332. 6, June. © May 28; B419897.

RBC BULLETIN. © Religious Book Club.

RBC BULLETIN. © Religious Book C v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 3, 1952; B393374. 2, Feb. © Dec. 29; B396150. 3, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1953; B397285. 4, Apr. © Mar. 4; B404183. 5, May. © Apr. 1; B407213. 6, June. © Apr. 29; B414875. 7, July. © June 1; B417372.

R/C; modern developments in reinforced concrete. © Portland Cement Association. 1953, no. 28. © June 2; B418464.

RCA COMMUNICATIONS NEWS. © Radio Corp. of America, RCA Victor Division. v. 1, 1952, no.

© Oct. 13; B407734.

v. 2, 1952, no.

1, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 30; B407735.

RCA REVIEW. © RCA Laboratories Division, Radio Corp. of America.

v. 13, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B395157.

v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 27; B409309.

RCA VICTOR PICTURE RECORD REVIEW

© RCA Victor Division of the Radio Corp. of America.

of America.
v. 4, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B399023.
6, Feb. © Jan. 2, 1953; B399024.
7, Mar. © Feb. 19; B413463.
8, Apr. © Mar. 20; B413464.
9, May. © Apr. 15; B413465.

R. N. @ The Nightingale Press, inc.

v. 16, 1952, no. 1, Oct. © Sep. 29; B404400.

v. 16, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B396047. 5, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B400100. 6, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406369. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411450.

9, June. © June 1; B418996.

RADIO AMATEUR CALL BOOK MAGAZINE.

© Radio Amateur Call Book, inc. v. 31, 1953, no.

1, spring. @ Mar. 11; B403965.

2, summer. © June 12: B421094.

RADIO AND TELEVISION. SEE Radio-elec-

RADIO & TELEVISION NEWS. © Ziff-Davis

Pub. Co. v. 49, 1953, no.

7. 49, 1935, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B397102.
2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400092.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B406793.
4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409870.
5, May. © Apr. 24; B418214.
6, June. © May 26; B419136.

Radio-electronic engineering ed.

Radio-electronic engineering ed. v. 49, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B397103. 2, Feb. © Jan. 27, 1953; B400093. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B406794. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409869. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B416957. 6, June. © May 26; B419137.

RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA COM-MUNICATIONS NEWS. SEE RCA commu-

nications news.

R

RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA RE-VIEW. SEE RCA review.

RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA VICTOR PICTURE RECORD REVIEW. SEE RCA Victor picture record review.

RADIO-ELECTRONICS. Incorporating Short wave craft, Television news, and Radio and television. © Gernsback Publications, inc.

14, Nov. © Oct. 24; B387243. 15, Dec. © Nov. 24; B419914.

v. 24, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B411211.
5, May. © Apr. 24; B419406.
6, June. © May 27; B421727.

RADIO-TELEVISION SERVICE DEALER.

© Cowan Pub. Corp.

v. 13, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 13; B396220.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B399377.

2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B403868. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B408641. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413807.

5, May. © May 15; B417834.

RADIO-TV MIRROR. @ Macfadden Publications, inc.

v. 39, 1953, no.

3, Feb. © Jan. 9; B398091. 4, Mar. © Feb. 11; B402820. 5, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405609. 6, May. © Apr. 10; B411639.

v. 40, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 8; B416741.
2, July. © June 10; B419977.

RADIOFILE. © Richard H. Dorf.

1952,

Annual. © Feb. 14, 1953; B399213.

1953, Feb. © Mar. 18; B404944.

Apr. © Apr. 24; B412145.

June. © June 27: B422626.

RADIOLOGY. © The Radiological Society of North America, inc.

v. 59, 1952, no. 6. Dec. © Dec. 15; B394122.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B399025. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B403268. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B413466.

5, May. © May 15; B418338.

THE RAILROAD JOURNAL. © The Railroad Journal, Lena Pope Campbell, owner.

v. 17, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Feb. 13; B399844.

4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412706.

RAILROAD MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc.

v. 60, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 2; B397067.

2, Mar. © Feb. 4; B411454. 3, Apr. @ Mar. 6; B411455.

4, May. © Apr. 3; B412769. v. 61, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 1; B416561. 2, July. © June 3; B421717.

RAILROAD MODEL CRAFTSMAN. © Model Craftsman Pub. Corp.

v. 20, 1951, no.
3, Aug. © July 26; B400815.
4, Sep. © Aug. 28; B400816.
5, Oct. © Sep. 27; B400817.
7, Dec. © Nov. 23; B400819.

v. 20, 1952, no.

8, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1951; B400820. 9, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1952; B400821. 10, Mar. © Feb. 22; B400822. 11, Apr. © Mar. 21; B400823.

12, May. © Apr. 25; B400824.

v. 21, 1952, no.

1, June. © May 22; B400825.

1, June. © May 22; B400825. 2, July. © June 24; B400826. 3, Aug. © July 25; B400827. 4, Sep. © Aug. 28; B400828. 5, Oct. © Sep. 26; B400829.

6, Nov. © Oct. 23; B400830. 7, Dec. © Nov. 25; B400978.

v. 21, 1953, no.

8, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952 (in notice: 1952); B403876.

9, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400831. 10, Mar. © Mar. 3; B407185.

11, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412640.

RAILROAD RETIREMENT REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no. 1, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415158. 2, May 22. © May 22; B420020. RAILROAD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no.

188, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399611. 189, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B406425. 190, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411754.

RAILWAY PROGRESS. © Federation for Railway Progress. v. 6, 1953, no. 11, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395420. 12, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400003.

12, Feb. 1; B400005. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403124. 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410170. 3, May. © May 1; B413972.

4, June. © June 1; B419455.

RANCH ROMANCES. © Best Books, inc.

v. 175, 1952, no.

3, Dec. 5. © Nov. 7; B394826. v. 176, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 19. © Nov. 21; B394827.

1, Bec. 13. © Nov. 21; B394821. 2, Jan. 9. © Dec. 5, 1952; B397778. 3, Jan. 23. © Dec. 18; B397779. 4, Feb. 13. © Dec. 2 (in notice: 1953);

B407922.

v. 177, 1953, no.

1, Feb. 27. © Jan. 16; B406320. 2, Mar. 6. © Jan. 27; B410482. 3, Mar. 13. © Feb. 13; B410483. 4, Mar. 27 (1st Apr. no.) © Mar. 3;

B412644.

v. 178, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 10 (2d Apr. no.) © Mar. 13; B412645. 2, Apr. 24 (3d Apr. no.) © Mar. 27;

B412646. 3, May 8. © Apr. 10; B417639. 4, May 22. © Apr. 24; B417640.

1, June 5. © May 7; B420675. 2, June 19. © May 26; B420676.

THE RANGE LIGHT. @ The Texas Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407264. 2, May. © May 15; B416985.

RANGE RIDERS WESTERN. © Better Publi-

cations, inc. v. 27, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Dec. 9, 1952; B401480.

v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Feb. 6; B405140.

THE RANGEFINDER. © The Rangefinder, inc.

v. 1, 1952, no.

6, Nov. © Nov. 12; B417423. 7, Dec. © Dec. 12; B400965.

v. 1, 1953, no.
10, Mar. © Mar. 15; B420224.
11, Apr. © Apr. 22; B420226.
12, May. © May 15; B420225.

```
RANGELAND LOVE STORIES. © New Publi-
     cations, inc.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
      4, Apr. © Jan. 28; B400235.
   1, June. © Mar. 27; B409922.
2, Aug. © May 27; B419849.
RANGELAND ROMANCES. © Popular Publi-
     cations, inc.
   cations, inc.
v. 52, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395541.
3, May. © Feb. 27, 1953; B404034.
4, July. © Apr. 24; B414071.
RANGERS. © Flying Stories, inc. 1953, no. 69, winter. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393997.
RAWLINGS SCOREBOARD, © Rawlings Mfg.
  Co.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 22. © Jan. 24; B396969.
2, Feb. 26. © Feb. 28; B402864.
3, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B410701.
4, May 14. © May 14; B418219.
RAYTHEON NEWS. © Raytheon Manufac-
  turing Co.
v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397105.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397105.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B403076.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406258.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412773.

5, May. © May 5; B416566.
     6, June. © June 4; B420009.
READ MAGAZINE-YOUNG AMERICA.
     © Wesleyan University.
  v. 2, 1952, no.
  v. 2, 1932, no.
7, Dec. 15. © Dec. 1; B393107.
v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Jan. 1. © Dec. 18, 1952; B400087.
9, Jan. 15. © Jan. 1, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B401416.
     10, Feb. 1. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
       B401415.
     11, Feb. 15. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952);
       B413776.
    12, Mar. 1. © Feb. 16; B414362.
13, Mar. 15. © Mar. 2; B414363.
14, Apr. 1. © Mar. 25; B416952.
    15, Apr. 15. © Apr. 8; B416953.
16, May 1. © Apr. 24; B416954.
17, May 15. © May 8; B418208.
18, June 1. © May 25; B418209.
THE READER'S DIGEST. © The Reader's
     Digest Association, inc.
  v. 61, 1952, no.
368, Dec. © Nov. 26; B393079.
  v. 62, 1953, no.
369, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395031.
370, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400477.
     371, Mar. © Feb. 20; B400478.
    372, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405153.
373, May. © Apr. 22; B411354.
374, June. © May 22; B418680.
  v. 63, 1953, no.
    375, July. © June 24; B422531.
  School ed,
  v. 61, 1952, no.
368, Dec. © Nov. 26; B393080.
  v. 62, 1953, no.
    369, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394508.
370, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B401698.
371, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405483.
372, Apr. © Mar. 20; B409983.
    373, May. © Apr. 22; B413468.
374, June. © May 22; B419408.
  Teacher's ed.
  v. 61, 1952, no.
  368, Dec. © Nov. 26; B393081.
v. 62, 1953, no.
369, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394507.
370, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B401697.
    371, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405825.
372, Apr. © Mar. 20; B409884.
373, May. © Apr. 22; B413467.
374, June. © May 22; B419407.
READER'S DIGEST. SEE ALSO
     Det Bāsta ur Reader's digest.
     Det Bedste fra Reader's digest.
```

Das Beste aus Reader's digest. © The Reader's Digest Association, inc.

```
Das Beste aus Reader's digest. © Verlag
        Das Beste, G.m.b.H.
      Det Beste fra Reader's digest.
      The Reader's digest (in Japanese)
     Selecciones del Reader's digest. Ibernian
        ed.
      Seleções do Reader's digest.
     Sélection du Reader's digest. © Sélection
     du Reader's digest (Canada) ltée.
Sélection du Reader's digest. © Sélection
du Reader's digest, s.a.r.l.
     Selezione dal Reader's digest.
THE READER'S DIGEST (IN JAPANESE)
     © The Reader's Digest Association, inc.
  v. 7, 1952, no.
13, Dec. © Nov. 25; BF0-411.
v. 8, 1953, no.
     7. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; BF0-427.
2, Feb. © Jan. 26; BF0-473.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; BF0-494.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; BF0-513.
5, May. © Apr. 24; BF0-571.
6, June. © May 25; BF0-607.
READERS REVIEW. © Sears, Roebuck & Co.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
     1, mid-winter-Feb. (My cousin Rachel.
     Man without a star) © Nov. 20; B393243.
2, Mar.-Apr. (Thelma. Troubling of a star)
© Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B404477.
     3, May-June. (New Heaven, new earth. Give us this valley) © Mar. 12; B420242.
READER'S ROUND TABLE. © John Calvert
     MacCullough.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
21, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399367.
22, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B409622.
THE READING TEACHER. © International
     Council for the Improvement of Reading
     Instruction.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     3, Jan. © Jan. 12; B400458.
4, Mar. © Mar. 26; B412251.
5, May. © May 13; B415496.
REAL. © Literary Enterprises, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B393487. 5, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B397761. 6, Mar. © Feb. 20; B411124. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 19; B411329. 2, May. © Apr. 17; B417363. 3, June. © May 14; B419156. 4. July. © June 18: B421392.
     4, July. © June 18; B421392.
REAL CLUE CRIME STORIES. © Hillman
     Periodicals, inc.
   v. 7, 1952, no.
7, Sep. © July 3; B398490.
  7, Sep. © July 3; B396490.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Jan. 7; B402738.
2, Apr. © Jan. 30; B402739.
3, May. © Feb. 27; B404361.
REAL DETECTIVE. © Sensation Magazine,
   inc.
v. W, 1953, no.
5, Mar. © Jan. 7; B396305.
6, Apr. © Feb. 9; B403182.
THE REAL ESTATE ANALYST. @ Rov
     Wenzlick & Co.
    v. 21, 1952, no.
     7, 21, 1952, no. 49-50, Nov. 13, © Nov. 13; B405249. 51, Nov. 26. © Nov. 26; B405250. 52-53, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B405251. 54, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B405252. 55, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B405253. 56-58, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B405254. 59, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B405255.
```

4, Mar. © Jan. 14, 1953; B398489. 5, Apr. © Feb. 18; B403183. 6, May. © Mar. 11; B406203. 7, June. © Apr. 9; B411625. 8, July. © May 11; B417700. 9, Aug. © June 12; B421270. 59, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B405255. v. 22, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B407898.
2, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B407899.
3, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B407900.
4, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B407901.
5, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B411366.
7, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B411367.
8-9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B411368.
10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B416134.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 23; B416135.
13, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B416136.
14, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B420578. v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. @ May 27; B419187.

```
15, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B420579.
16-17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 28; B420580.
19, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B420581.
REAL ESTATE RECORD AND BUILDERS
     GUIDE. © F. W. Dodge Corp. v. 170, 1952, no. 23, Dec. 6. © Dec. 6; B396136. 24, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B396137. 25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B396138. 26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B396139.
     v. 171, 1953, no.
         1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B400808.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B400809.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400810.
         5, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400810.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400811.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B400812.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B405920.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405921.
        7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405921.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B405922.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B405923.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B411127.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B411128.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411129.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B411130.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B415444.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B415445.
         16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415446.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415447.
18, May 2. © May 2; B419182.
19, May 9. © May 9; B419183.
         20, May 16, © May 16; B419184.
21, May 23. © May 23; B419185.
22, May 30. © May 30; B419186.
```

REAL ESTATE SALES. SEE Greenwich real estate sales.

REAL ESTATE TRENDS; suburban Boston residential. © Ernest A. Hale.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B395958. 2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B401926.

2, Feb. © Feb. 25, B401326. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B405316. 4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412384. 5, May. © May 22; B416886. 6, June. © June 25; B422498.

REAL LOVE. © A. A. Wyn, inc. 1953, no.

54, Apr. © Jan. 16; B396190. 55, June. © Mar. 11; B407169. 56, Aug. © May 6; B416902.

REAL ROMANCES. © Real Romances, inc. EAL ROMANCES, © Real Romances v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393931. 2, Mar. © Jan. 14, 1953; B398488. 3, Apr. © Feb. 18; B403184. 4, May. © Mar. 11; B406204. 5, June. © Apr. 9; B412814. 6, July. © May 11; B416650. 7, Aug. © June 12; B421269.

REAL SCREEN COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc.

Publications, Inc.
1953, no.
59, Feb. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394267.
60, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B404039.
61, Apr. © Feb. 25; B403167.
62, May. © Mar. 25; B410187.
63, June. © Apr. 27; B414022.
64, July. © May 27; B419482.

REAL STORY. @ Real Story, inc. v. 12, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393930.

REALISTIC ROMANCES. © Realistic Comics, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 6, June. © Apr. 10; B392980.

THE RECORD AND GUIDE QUARTERLY. © F. W. Dodge Corp. v. 54, 1952, no. 1, Jan.-Dec., annual. © Mar. 31, 1953; B411114.

v. 1, 1953, no. 12, Jan. © Jan. 1; B397128.

3, Apr. © Apr. 1 (in notice: 1952); B411371.

v. 22, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Mar. 3; B402896. 3, summer. © June 4; B420241.

RELIGION IN LIFE. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

RELIGIOUS BOOK CLUB BULLETIN. SEE

RELIGIOUS SCIENCE PARENT-CHILD-CHURCH CREATIVE LIVING PROGRAM.

ciation of Religious Science Churches.

1, Jan. (unit 1, lessons 1-4) © Dec. 15, 1952; B396943.

2, Feb. (unit 1, lessons 5-8) © Jan. 15, 1953; B396944.

3, Mar. (unit 1, lessons 9-13) © Feb. 15; B407936.

4, Apr. (unit 2, lessons 1-4) © Mar. 15;

5, May (unit 2, lessons 5-9) @ Apr. 15;

7, July (unit 3, lessons 1-4) © June 1; B419785.

REMEMBER. © Remember Pub. Co., inc.

REPORT ON MARKET ACTION. © Market

Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B393226.

Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B396945.

Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B393227. Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393228. Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B393229. Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B393230.

6. June (unit 2, lessons 10-13) © May 15;

v. 5, 1953, no. 6, June. © June 2; B421881.

Director's handbook. © International Asso-

v. 2, 1952, no.
12, Dec. (unit 8, lessons 10-13) © Nov. 15;

v. 2, 1953, no.

RBC bulletin.

B396942.

v. 3, 1953, no.

B408616.

B412385.

B418428.

Action, inc. 1952,

1953,

```
1953
 THE RECORD CHANGER. @ Changer Publi-
     cations.inc.
   v. 11, 1952, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396108.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B396109.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B396110.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B396110.

4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B396111.

5, May. © May 2; B396112.

6, June. © June 4; B396113.

7, July. © July 3; B396114.

8-9, Aug.-Sep. © Aug. 15; B396115.

10, Nov. © Nov. 7; B396116.

11, Dec. © Dec. 10; B396117.
RECORD OF CHEMICAL PROGRESS.
    © Friends of the Kresge-Hooker Scien-
    tific Library.
  v. 13, 1952, no.
3, fall. © Jan. 23, 1953; B396013.
4, winter. © Mar. 31; B407216.
RECORD RETAILING. @ M & N Harrison,
  v. 20, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 10; B395170.
5, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402694.
    6, Mar. © Mar. 10; B404763.
  v. 21, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Apr. 10; B413411.
2, May. © May 10; B417938.
RECOVERY NEWS. © Abraham A. Low. 1952,
Dec. © Feb. 20, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
RECREATION. © National Recreation
    Association, inc.
  v. 46, 1953, no.
    8, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394273.
    10, Mar. © Feb. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B406362,
  v. 47, 1953, no.
9, Feb. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952);
      B404018.
  v. 46-A, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Mar. 25 (in notice: 1952);
      B411447.
    2, May. © Apr. 27; B414030.
RECREATION WORLD-RECREATIONAL
    REVIEW-LEADER. © Stevens Pub. Co.
    v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 16; B417294.
RECREATIONAL REVIEW-LEADER. SEE
    Recreation world-Recreational review-
RECURRENCE: a quarterly of rhyme.
    © Grover Jacoby.
  11, winter. © Jan. 26; B398961. 12, spring. © May 11; B417028.
THE RED BARREL. © The Coca-Cola Co.
  v. 33, 1953, no.
    1, 1st quarter. © Feb. 5; B402730.
2, Apr.-June. © May 8; B416612.
RED RYDER COMICS. © Stephen Slesinger.
  1952, no.
    113, Dec. © Nov. 3; B393169.
  1953, no.
    114, Jan. @ Dec. 2, 1952; B398162.
    115, Feb. © Dec. 30; B401688.
116, Mar. © Feb. 3, 1953; B408468.
117, Apr. © Mar. 3; B411884.
    118, May. © Apr. 3; B414145.
119, June. © May 5; B420089.
120, July. © June 3; B421143.
REDBOOK MAGAZINE; the magazine for
   young adults. O M Call Corp.
  v. 100, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Nov. 21; B393968.
  v. 100, 1953, no.
    3, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395028.
4, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B398923.
5, Mar. © Feb. 23; B402830.
6, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407963.
```

b, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407963. v. 101, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 29; B413675. 2, June. © May 29; B418677. 3, July. © June 26; B422528.

v. 4, 1952, no.

```
REDDIGRAPH. © Winogene B. Redding.
```

Corp.

```
3. Dec. © Dec. 31: B392553.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
     4, Jan. © Jan. 31; B396970.
     5, Feb. © Mar. 6; B402873.
6, Mar. © Mar. 25; B405341.
     7, Apr. © May 5; B413653.
     8, May. © June 1; B418397.
     9, June (and Bonus issue) © June 27;
       B422500.
REDDY NEWS. @ Ashton B. Collins, d.b.a.
  Reddy Kilowatt.
v. 12, 1953, no.
359, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B395391
    360, Jan. 21. © Jan. 23; B398996.
361, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B402267.
362, Feb. 18. © Feb. 17; B405669.
363, Mar. 4. © Mar. 3; B405670.
    364, Mar. 18. © Mar. 17; B410156.
365, Apr. 1. © Mar. 27; B410157.
366, Apr. 15. © Apr. 13; B412822.
367, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415603.
368, May 13. © May 12; B416481.
    369, May 27. © May 26; B417479.
370, June 10. © June 11; B420082.
371, June 24. © June 22; B422581.
REEF POINT GARDENS BULLETIN. © Reef
    Point Gardens Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397302.
REFLECTIONS. © The E. F. Schmidt Co.
  1953.
    Jan. © Jan. 16; B395974.
Feb. © Feb. 11; B399051.
Mar. © Mar. 18; B404939.
    Apr. © Apr. 8; B409943.
May. © May 15; B416140.
    June. © June 12; B420566.
THE REFORMATION HERALD. © Reforma-
    tion Herald Pub. Assn. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 6; B409073.
REFRIGERATING ENGINEERING. © The
    American Society of Refrigerating
    Engineers.
  v. 61, 1953, no.
    7, 61, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B396846.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B402243.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405599.
4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411607.
5, May. © May 4; B415522.
6, June. © June 4; B421445.
REFRIGERATION ABSTRACTS. © The Amer-
    ican Society of Refrigerating Engineers.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Feb. 20; B403150.
2, Apr. © May 27; B417993.
REFRIGERATION SERVICE AND CONTRAC-
TING. © Nickerson & Collins Co.
 TING. © Nickerson & Collins v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397806. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B403092. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B406899. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412790. 5, May. © May 15; B418014.
    6. June. © June 12: B421710.
REGIONAL CLIMATE ANALYSES AND DE-
    SIGN DATA. Supplement to the Bulletin of
     the American Institute of Architects.
    © The American Institute of Architects.
1951, no. 14, Nov. (Albany, New York area)
    © Jan. 28, 1952; B351079.
REGIONAL PLAN BULLETIN. © Regional
    Plan Association, inc.
  1952, no.
    80, Aug. © Aug. 11; B401908.
 1953, no.
82, Jan. © Jan. 19, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B401909.
```

```
Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B396946.
Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B396947.
Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396948.
Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403801.
Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403802.
                                                                                Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B407602.
                                                                               Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B403803.
Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B408175.
Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408176.
                                                                                Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408177.
                                                                               Mar. 23. @ Mar. 23; B408178.
                                                                               Mar. 30. @ Mar. 30; B408179.
                                                                               Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B414458.
Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B414459.
Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414460.
                                                                               Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414461.
                                                                           REPORT ON TELEVISION ADVERTISING.
                                                                               SEE Rorabaugh report on television adver-
                                                                           REPORT ON THE BUSINESS OUTLOOK.
                                                                               © Business Executive Publication.
                                                                             1952, no.
                                                                               722, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B393007.
723, Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B400152.
724, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396215.
                                                                           REPORT ON THE BUSINESS OUTLOOK.
                                                                               © Business Executive Publications, a Div-
                                                                               vision of The Bureau of National Affairs,
                                                                             1953, no.
                                                                               725, Jan. 8. © Jan. 7; B405692.
726, Jan. 15. © Jan. 14; B410073.
727, Jan. 22. © Jan. 21; B410074.
THE REGISTER OF THE KENTUCKY HISTORICAL SOCIETY. SEE The Kentucky Historical Society. Register.
                                                                               728, Jan. 29. © Jan. 28; B410075. 729, Feb. 5. © Feb. 4; B410076.
                                                                                730, Feb. 12. © Feb. 11; B410077.
REINFORCED CONCRETE. SEE R/C.
                                                                               731, Feb. 19. © Feb. 18; B410078.
                                                                               732, Feb. 26. © Feb. 25; B410079.
733, Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B410080.
734, Mar. 12. © Mar. 11; B410081.
735, Mar. 19. © Mar. 18; B410082.
RELAX-R-CISES. © James L. Careskey.
    1953, May-June. © May 21; B416546.
RELIGION & HEALTH. © Religion & Health
                                                                               736, Mar. 26. © Mar. 25; B410083.
                                                                               737, Apr. 2. © Apr. 1; B413926.
```

```
REPORT ON THE BUSINESS OUTLOOK.
      Cont'd.
    1953, no.
      738, Apr. 9. © Apr. 8; B413927.
      739, Apr. 16. © Apr. 15; B413928.
740, Apr. 23. © Apr. 22; B413929.
741, Apr. 30. © Apr. 29; B419926.
742, May 7. © May 6; B422410.
      743, May 14. © May 13; B422411.
744, May 21. © May 20; B422412.
745, May 28. © May 27; B422413.
      746, June 4. © June 3; B422414.
REPORT TO WRITERS. © Report to Writers,
      inc.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     3, Jan. © Jan. 1; B392563.
4, Feb. © Feb. 29; B396407.
5, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401934.
      6, Apr. © Mar. 27; B406494.
7, May. © Apr. 29; B412676.
8, June. © May 29; B418386.
THE REPORTER. © Fortnightly Pub. Co.,
   inc.
v. 7, 1952, no.
11, Nov. 25. © Nov. 11; B399027.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
    7. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 6. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394125.
2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 6, 1953; B395502.
3, Feb. 3. © Jan. 20; B403077.
4, Feb. 17. © Feb. 3; B403078.
5, Mar. 3. © Feb. 17; B403079.
6, Mar. 17. © Mar. 3; B405484.
7, Mar. 31. © Mar. 17; B405485.
8, Apr. 14. © Mar. 31; B410360.
9, Apr. 28. © Apr. 14. B413764.
     9, Apr. 14. © Mat. 31, B413764.

10, May 12. © Apr. 28, B413765.

11, May 26. © May 12; B416567.

12, June 9. © May 26; B417567.
      13, June 23. © June 9; B419861.
THE REPORTER OF DIRECT MAIL ADVER-
```

# TISING. © Henry Hoke. v. 15, 1953, no. 9, Jan. © Jan. 17 (in notice: 1952); B401896. 10, Feb. © Feb. 14; B404795. 11, Mar. © Mar. 18; B405340. 12, Apr. © Apr. 14; B413614. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 22; B419173.

REPORTS ON RESEARCH. MIT. @ Massachusetts Institute of Technology. v. 4, 1953, no.

3, Jan. © Jan. 16; B395333. 4, Feb. © Feb. 12; B399035. 5, Mar. © Mar. 18; B404951. 6, Apr. © Apr. 14; B410507. 7, May. © May 15; B415677 8. June. © June 16; B421053.

REPORTS ON TAXES. SEE Lasser reports on

REPUBLICAN REPORTER. © Washington Research Foundation, v. 1, 1953, no. 1, inaugural issue. © Jan. 9; B394789.

RESALE. @ Hitchcock Pub. Co. 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 15; B394840. 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B399009.

2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B403189. 3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B408742. 4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B412599.

5, May. © Apr. 15; B416651 6, June. © May 15; B420044.

THE RESEARCH AND REVIEW MAGAZINE. SEE The R & R magazine.

RESEARCH BULLETIN. © American Can Co. 1953, no. 24, Feb. © Feb. 24; B401341.

RESEARCH NEWS. © International Basic Technique Research Institute. 1953, Apr.-May. © May 9; B416221.

THE RESEARCH QUARTERLY. © The American Association for Health, Physical Education & Recreation, National Education Association. v. 24, 1953, no. 2, May. © May 31; B420031.

RESEARCH SERIES I. © Kent State University. v. 40, 1952, no. 10, Oct. (Historiography under the impact of rationalism and revolution) © Jan. 12, 1953; B405952.

RESEARCHER. SEE The Nielsen researcher.

THE RESTAURANT DIGEST. © Buhai Pub. Co., inc. v. 7, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 8; B392564. v. 7, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 8; B399552. 8, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401935. 9, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407913.

10, Apr. © Apr. 6; B413151. 11, May. © May 5; B416907. 12, June. © June 5; B421349. RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT DEALER.

© Ahrens Pub. Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 9, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B396837. 10, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B399530. 11, Mar. © Feb. 25; B406176. 12, Apr. © Mar. 25; B411435. 12, Apr. © Mar. 23, B411435 v. 6, 1953, no. 1, May. © Apr. 25; B415509. 2, June. © May 25; B419038.

RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT. © Ahrens

Pub. Co., inc. v. 72, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396248. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B399529. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406175. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411274. 5, May. © May 1; B415508. 6, June. © June 1; B419037.

RESULTS. © John Falkner Arndt & Co., inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, June. © June 15; B421368.

RETAIL ADVERTISING WEEK-AD INDEX. © Milton B. Conhaim, inc. 1952 Nov. 24. © Nov. 22; B397894. Dec. 8. © Dec. 6; B394254. Dec. 15. © Dec. 13; B394255. 1953, Jan. 5. © Jan. 3; B397896. Jan. 5. © Jan. 3; B397896. Jan. 12. © Jan. 10; B397897. Jan. 19. © Jan. 17; B402214. Jan. 26. © Jan. 24; B402215. Jan. 2. © Jan. 31; B402216. Feb. 9. © Feb. 7; B402217.

Feb. 16. © Feb. 14; B414081. Feb. 23. © Feb. 21; B404982. Mar. 9. © Mar. 7; B410819. Mar. 9. © Mar. 7; B410819.
Mar. 16. © Mar. 14; B410361.
Mar. 23. © Mar. 21; B410362.
Mar. 30. © Mar. 22; B410363.
Apr. 6. © Apr. 4; B414082.
Apr. 13. © Apr. 11; B414083.
Apr. 27. © Apr. 25; B417713.
May 4. © May 2; B417714.
May 18. © May 16; B417715.
May 25. © May 23; B419944.
June 1. © May 30; B418960.
June 8. © June 6; B421288. June 8. © June 6; B421288. June 15. © June 13; B421289.

Annual review ed.

Promotional advertising review. © Dec. 30; B397895.

Guest editors review. 1953,

Apr. 20 (with advertising selling sense) © Apr. 18; B414084.

RETAIL CONTROL. © Controllers' Congress, National Retail Dry Goods Association. v. 21, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Dec. 15; B398058. v. 21, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398059. 6, Feb. © Feb. 15; B404228. 7, Mar. © Mar. 15; B407819. 8, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412601. 9, May. © May 15; B420734.

RETAILING DAILY. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild News Service.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, © Jan. 2, B393535 to no. 48, © Mar. 11: B403521.

RETAILING DAILY. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild Publicav. 25, 1953, no. 49, © Mar. 12, B404534 to no. 127, © June 30, B422882.

THE RETIRED OFFICER. © The Retired Officers Association.

v. 8, 1952, no. 5, July-Aug. © Aug. 9; B421728. 6, Sep.-Oct. © Nov. 1; B421729.

v. 9, 1952, no. 1. Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 13: B421730. v. 9, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 14; B421731

2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 31; B421732. 3, May-June. © June 12; B421733.

RETURN OF THE OUTLAW. @ Toby Press, inc. 1953, no. 2. @ May 22; B418316.

House, inc. 1952, no. 29, Oct. © Sep. 17; B394111. 30, Nov. © Oct. 17; B394112. 31, Dec. © Nov. 19; B394113. 1953, no.

REVEALING ROMANCES. © Periodical

32, Jan. © Dec. 17, 1952; B394114. 33, Feb. © Dec. 25 (in notice: 1953); 33, Feb. © Dec. 25 (in notice: 1933); B399963. 34, Mar. © Feb. 18, 1953; B403102. 35, Apr. © Mar. 18; B410352. 36, May. © Apr. 17; B414053.

LE RÉVEIL. © The Federation of Cercles Lacordaire & Ste Jeanne d'Arc, inc. v. 6, 1952, no.

4, octobre-décembre. © Dec. 30; B393236. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, janvier-mars. © Mar. 21; B406546. 2, avril-juin. © June 13; B421345.

REVIEW FOR RELIGIOUS. @ Adam C. Ellis.

v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 14; B395208.
2, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B407780.
3, May 15. © May 13; B416887.

THE REVIEW OF ECONOMICS AND STA-TISTICS. © The President & Fellows of Harvard College.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 5; B406020. 2, May. © June 12; B421430.

THE REVIEW OF GASTROENTEROLOGY. © National Gastroenterological Association, inc. v. 19, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 30; B395414. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B400193. 2, Feb. © Feb. 13; B403085.

3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B406357.

4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412782. 5, May. © May 4; B415063. 6, June. © May 29; B419089.

REVIEW OF RELIGION. © Columbia University Press. v. 17, 1953, no. 3-4, Mar. © Apr. 1; B412749.

THE REVIEW OF THE SOCIETY OF RESI-DENTIAL APPRAISERS. SEE The Society of Residential Appraisers. Review.

REVISTA AEREA LATINOAMERICANA. © Strato Pub. Co., inc.

© Strato Pub. Co., Inc. v. 31, 1952, no. 3, diciembre. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B396120. v. 31, 1953, no. 4, enero. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice; 1952);

B407938.

5, febrero. © Feb. 25; B405884. 6, marzo. © Apr. 3; B410738. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, abril. © May 4; B413631. 2, mayo. © June 17; B420685.

1953 A REVISTA DU PONT. © E. I. Du Pont de Nemours & Co., inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, dezembro. © Dec. 24; B397192. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, fevereiro-março. © Feb. 22; B417820. 2, abril-maio. © May 6; B417821. LA REVISTA DU PONT. © E. I. Du Pont de Nemours & Co., inc. v. 22, 1952, no. 6, diciembre. © Dec. 24; B397191. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, febrero-marzo. © Feb. 22; B417819. 2, abril-mayo. © May 6; B419162. REVISTA INDUSTRIAL. Spanish ed. @ Hitchccck Pub. Co. v. 21, 1953, no. 7, 21, 1953, no.
1, enero. © Jan. 1; B395426.
2, febrero. © Feb. 1; B402740.
3, marzo. © Mar. 1; B404362.
4, abril. © Apr. 1; B412815.
5, mayo. © May 1; B413986.
6, junio. © June 1; B419023. REVISTA INTERNACIONAL JOHNS-MAN-VILLE. © Johns-Manville Corp. tomo 1, 1953, no. 1, primavera. © May 18; B416032. REVISTA ROTARIA. © Rotary International. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, enero. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393320. 2, febrero. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400400. 3, marzo. © Feb. 17 (in notice: 1952); B403273. 4, abril. @ Mar. 17 (in notice: 1952); B407874. 5, mayo. © Apr. 14 (in notice: 1952); B412776. 6. junio. © May 13; B416574. REVUE DE L'INSTITUT FRANÇAIS DU PETROLE ET ANNALES DES COMBUS-TIBLES LIQUIDES. © Institute français du pétrole & J. B. Bailliere & fils. 7, 1952, no 9, septembre. © Sep. 1; BF0-419. 10, octobre. © Oct. 1; BF0-423. 11, novembre. © Nov. 1; BF0-502. 12, decembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-523. 12, decembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-482. 1, janvier. © Jan. 1; BF0-482. 2, février. © Feb. 1; BF0-483. 3, mars. © Mar. 1; BF0-524. 4, avril. © Apr. 1; BF0-599. REVUE DE PARIS. © Revue de Paris. 59eme année, 1952, décembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-429. 60eme année, 1953, janvier. © Jan. 1; BF0-450. février. © Feb. 1; BF0-486. mars. © Mar. 1; BF0-501. avril. © Apr. 1; BF0-563. mai. © May 1; BF0-597. juin. © June 1: BF0-598. juin. © June 1; BF0-598. REX ALLEN. © Western Printing & Lithographing Co. 1953, no. 9, June-Aug. © Apr. 21; B420087. REX ALLEN COMICS. © Western Printing & Lithographing Co. 1952, no. 7, Dec., 1952-Feb., 1953. © Oct. 21; B393180. 1953, no. 8, Mar.-May. © Jan. 13; B408471. REXALL AD-VANTAGES. © Rexall Drug Co. v. 47, 1953, no.

10, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395129. 11, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B400119. turing Co. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, summer. © Sep. 1; B399050.

v. 48, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Feb. 25; B406259.

2, Apr. © Mar. 24; B409985.

3, May. © Apr. 23; B418961.

4, June. © May 19; B418962. THE RHEEM RECORD. © Rheem Manufac-

3, fall. © Dec. 1; B402922. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, winter. © Mar. 1; B406321. RHYTHM. © The Noyes School of Rhythm, v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B421227. 2, Apr. © May 2; B420265. THE RICE BARTON CELLU-LETTER. © Rice Barton Corp. 1952, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392560. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393779. Feb. © Feb. 6; B399036. June. © June 4; B419373. THE RICHLANDER. © Richland Committee for Better Government, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Oct. 29. © Oct. 29; B393238. RIGHTER'S MONTHLY ASTROLOGICAL FORECAST. SEE Carroll Righter's monthly astrological forecast. THE RING. @ The Ring, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Jan. 26; B398972. 3, Apr. © Feb. 24; B403272. 4, May. © Mar. 24; B410364. 5, June. © Apr. 23; B412927. 6, July. © May 26; B418015. THE RIO KID WESTERN. © Better Publications, inc. v. 25, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Nov. 11, 1952; B396210. 3, Mar. © Jan. 9, 1953; B404208. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, May. © Mar. 13; B412681. ROAD AND TRACK. © Enthusiasts' Publica-OAD AND tions, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 6. Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952 (in notice: 1953); 7, Mar. © Jan. 15, 1953; B399029. ROBERT MORRIS ASSOCIATES. BULLETIN. © Robert Morris Associates. v. 35, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 30; B392599. v. 35, 1953, no. 5, Jan. (with supplement) © Jan. 21; B403384. 6, Feb. (with supplement) © Feb. 11; B403385. 7, Mar. © Mar. 17; B404494. 8, Apr. © Apr. 13; B409609. 9, May. © May 11; B414843. 10. June. © June 15; B420773. ROCHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL, PRO-CEEDINGS OF THE STAFF CONFER-ENCES. SEE Proceedings of the staff conferences of the Rochester General Hospital. THE ROCHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL.
STAFF CONFERENCES. PROCEEDINGS.
© The Medical Staff of the Rochester General Hospital. v. 4, 1952, no. 2, Apr. © Mar. 6, 1953; B403480. 3, July. © June 19; B421874. ROCK PRODUCTS. © Maclean-Hunter Pub. Corp. v. 55, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394259. v. 56, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 31 (in notice: 1952); B408709. B408709. 2, Feb. © Feb. 28; B407697. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B408710. 4, Apr. © Apr. 30; B415049. 5, May. © May 18; B417788. ROCKET-JET FLYING. © Constantin Paul v. 123, 1952, spring ed. © Apr. 12; B407176. v. 124, 1952,

summer ed. © July 11; B407177.

ROCKS AND MINERALS. © Peter Zodac. v. 28, 1953, no. 1-2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 6; B402692. 3-4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 9; B412193. 5-6, May-June. © June 8; B420596. THE ROCKWELL WATER JOURNAL. © Rockwell Manufacturing Co. v. 36, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 29; B397483. v. 37, 1953, no. 1. © Mar. 16; B404769. 2. © May 11; B414835. ROCKY LANE WESTERN. © Fawcett Publications, inc. lications, inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
46, Feb. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393853.
47, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B400795.
48, Apr. © Feb. 27; B402605.
v. 9, 1953, no.
49, May. © Mar. 27; B410515.
50, June. © Apr. 24; B412612.
51, July. © May 27; B420349. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN LAW REVIEW. © The Rocky Mountain Law Review. v. 25, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 15; B403780. v. 25, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B409585. 3, Apr. © Apr. 26; B416572. ROCKY MOUNTAIN MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Colorado State Medical Society. v. 49, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B399117. v. 50, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B400028. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1953); B409520. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406758. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409521. 5, May. © May 1; B416614. 6, June. © June 1; B422582. ROD CAMERON WESTERN. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 20, Apr. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952); B399102. RODS AND CUSTOMS. © Quinn Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © Mar. 1; B408332. ROEBLING. © John A. Roebling's Sons Corp. v. 6, 1953, no. 3, spring. © May 19; B417247. THE ROEBLING RECORD. © John A. Roebling's Sons Co. v. 6, 1952, no. 10, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B393406. THE ROEBLING RECORD. @ John A. Roebling's Sons Corp. Roebling's Sons Corp.
v. 6, 1953, no.
11, Feb. 6. © Feb. 5; B397728.
12, Feb. 20. © Feb. 19; B400953.
12, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B404199.
14, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B406548.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B409334.
16, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B412190.
17, May 8. © May 8; B414191.
18, May 22. © May 22; B416900.
19, June 5. © June 5; B419387.
20, June 17. © June 17; B421203. THE ROHM AND HAAS REPORTER. © Rohm & Haas Co. v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 24; B393465. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 25; B403765. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 24; B413073. 3, May-June. © June 12; B421889. ROLFS LEATHER LOGIC. SEE Leather logic. ROMANCE MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Jan. 21; B400112. v. 33, 1953, no. 1, June. © Mar. 20; B410354. 2, Aug. © May 20; B419498.

```
THE ROMANIC REVIEW. © Columbia Univer-
 sity Press.
v. 43, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 3; B393012.
```

v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 23; B407724.

2, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413946.

#### ROMANTIC ADVENTURES. © Best Syndicated Features, inc.

1953, no.

31, Mar. © Jan. 9; B395506.

31, Mar. © Jah., 5, B353503 32, Apr. © Feb. 6; B402703. 33, May. © Mar. 6; B405828. 34, June. © Apr. 8; B411457. 35, July. © May 8; B415632. 36, Aug. © June 5; B419444.

### ROMANTIC CONFESSIONS. © Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Apr.-May. © Jan. 30; B399975.

#### ROMANTIC LOVE. @ Realistic Comics. inc.

11, May. © Feb. 26; B392952. 12, July. © Apr. 24; B392953.

ROMANTIC SECRETS. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 39, Apr. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B399101.

#### ROMANTIC STORY. © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no. 21, Apr. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952); B399106.

22, summer. © Apr. 10; B411816.

# RONSON SPARKS. © Ronson Art Metal Works, inc.. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 15; B405418. 2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413446.

#### RORABAUGH REPORT ON SPOT TELEVISION ADVERTISING (Continuing Rorabaugh report on television advertising) © N. Charles Rorabaugh.

v. 5, 1952, no.

4, 4th quarter. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400267.

v. 6, 1953, no.

1, 1st quarter. © Apr. 24; B415243.

### EL ROSACRUZ. © Supreme Grand Lodge of AMORC, inc. v. 6, 1953, no.

4, marzo. © Feb. 13; B401700. 5, mayo. © Apr. 9; B412775. 6, julio. © June 11; B421738.

# ROSICRUCIAN DIGEST. © Supreme Grand Lodge of AMORC, inc.

v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395503.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B403080.

3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B406937. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410365. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B414086. 6, June. © May 27; B419409.

#### ROSIN THE BOW. © Rod La Farge.

v. 4, 1952, no.

8, 3d quarter. © Nov. 29; B393880. 9, 4th quarter. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400632. v. 4, 1953, no.

10, 1st quarter. © Apr. 1; B413622.

#### THE ROTARIAN. © Rotary International.

1. Jan. © Dec. 9, 1952; B393083, 2, Feb. © Jan. 5, 1953; B398514, 3, Mar. © Feb. 9; B402187.

4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B409586. 5, May. © Apr. 9; B413503. 6, June. © May 8; B416573.

v. 83, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 15; B421739.

#### ROUGH NOTES. © The Rough Notes Co., inc.

v. 95, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 5; B394040. 12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394041.

12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394041. v. 96, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B394042. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B414849. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B414850. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B414851. 5, May. © May 5; B414852.

ROUND QUARTER SERIES OF POETS AND ARTISTS. © Louis Brigante. 1953, pamphlet no. 3, Line unlimited. © Jan. 30; B398133

#### ROUNDTABLE. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 1, 1953, no.

5, Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393259. 6, Mar. © Jan. 21, 1953; B397771. 7, Apr. © Feb. 5; B401958.

8, May. © Mar. 11; B408186. 9, June. © Apr. 13; B413119. 10, July. © May 12; B417950.

#### ROY ROGERS COMICS. © Roy Rogers Enterprises.

v. 1, 1952, no. 60, Dec. © Oct. 21; B393179.

v. 1, 1953, no.

61, Jan. © Nov. 18, 1952; B398163. 62, Feb. © Dec. 16; B401681. 63, Mar. © Jan. 13, 1953; B408470. 64, Apr. © Feb. 17; B411464.

65, May. © Mar. 20; B414144. 66, June. © Apr. 21; B420101. 67, July. © May 19; B421142.

#### ROY ROGERS' TRIGGER. © Roy Rogers Enterprises.

1952, no. 7, Dec., 1952-Feb., 1953. © Nov. 10; B393172.

1953, no. 8, Mar.-May. © Feb. 10; B408469. 9, June-Aug. © May 12; B420093.

### ROYAL STANDARD. © Royal Typewriter

Co., inc. v. 43, 1952, no.

6, Dec. © Dec. 29; B398452. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 23; B405342. 2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412893.

#### THE ROYLYN GRAPEVINE. © Roylyn, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394060. 9, Feb. © Feb. 1; B397514

10, Mar. © Mar. 1; B402854. 11, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408154. 12, May. © May 1; B420257.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1, June. © June 1; B421221.

#### THE RUBICON. © Luigi Criscuolo.

v. 12, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 12; B394571. 6, Feb. © Feb. 9; B398130.

7, Mar. © Feb. 13; B404499. 8, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409100. 9, May. © May 13; B415483.

10, June. © June 5; B419707.

### THE RUDDER. © The Rudder Pub. Co.

v. 69, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B398361.

1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (In notice: It. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405489. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B408753. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411478. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B414087. 6, June. © May 27; B419410.

#### RURAL ELECTRIFICATION MAGAZINE.

© National Rural Electric Cooperative Association.
11th yr., 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 3; B394103.

11th yr., 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395488. 5, Feb. © Feb. 13, 1953 (in notice; 1952); B412338.

6, Mar. © Mar. 10 (in notice: 1952); B405521. 7, Apr. © Apr. 6 (in notice: 1952); B412339.

8, May. © May 6; B417554. 9, June. © June 4; B418978.

# RURAL MARKETING. © The Curtis Pub. Co. URAL MARKETING. © The Curus v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B394249. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400036. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403824. 4, Apr. © Mar. 28; B411615. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B413949. 6, June. © May 29; B418660.

## RURAL SOCIOLOGY. © The Rural Sociological Society. v. 17, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B399512.

v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Apr. 6; B413470.

#### RUSSELL'S OFFICIAL NATIONAL MOTOR COACH GUIDE. @ Russell's Guides, inc.

V. 25, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B394398.

5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B396425.

6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B401475.

7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408669. 8, May. © Apr. 26; B412206. 9, June. © May 27; B417376.

THE RUSSIAN ORTHODOX JOURNAL. © The Federated Russian Orthodox Clubs. v. 1953, no. 10, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402315.

### THE RUSSIAN REVIEW. © The Russian Re-

view. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B399376. 2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412143.

#### RUTGERS LAW REVIEW. © The Trustees of Rutgers College in New Jersey.

v. 7, 1952, no.

1, fall. © Oct. 3; B422547. v. 7, 1953, no.

2, winter. © Mar. 23; B422548.

S

S. A. E. JOURNAL. © Society of Automotive Engineers, inc. v. 60, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B392534. v. 61, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395339. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395339. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B408301. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B408623. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418309. 5, May. © May 5; B418308. SPE JOURNAL. © Society of Plastics Engineers, inc. v. 8, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394131. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 26; B399273. 2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B403863. 3, Mar. © Mar. 30; B410011. 4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413478. 5, May. © May 1; B419446. SABBATH SCHOOL LESSON QUARTERLY. @ Pacific Press Pub. Association. 1953, no. 232, 2d quarter. © Jan. 1; B395524. 233, 3d quarter. @ Apr. 1; B409961. SABBATH SCHOOL LESSONS FOR THE CHURCH OF GOD 7th DAY. © The Church of God' Seventh-Day. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, 2d quarter, Apr.-June. @ Mar. 1; SACO-LOWELL BULLETIN. © Saco-Lowell Shops. v. 24, 1952, no. 3, Oct. © Dec. 11; B393511. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Mar. @ Mar. 2; B402847. SAD SACK COMICS. © Harvey Features Syndicate & George Baker. v. 1, 1952, no. 20, Oct. © Aug. 1; B392863. 21, Dec. @ Oct. 1; B392864. v. 1, 1953, no. 22, Feb. © Dec. 1, 1952; B407326. 23, Apr. © Feb. 1, 1953; B407327. SAUGETIERKUNDLICHE MITTEILUNGEN. © Franckh'sche Verlagshandlung W. Keller & Co. Bd. 1, 1953, Heft 1, Januar 10. © Jan. 10; BF0-600. SAFE BUILDER. © National Safety Council. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © Apr. 2; B413839. THE SAFE DRIVER. © National Safety Council, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B392948. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B400493. 3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B409404. 4. Apr. © Mar. 17; B409405. 5. May. © Apr. 13; B413838. 6. June. © May 6; B417794. THE SAFE RAILROADER. © National Safety Council, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 20; B408604. 2, Apr.-May. © Apr. 16; B413835. 3, June-July. © May 26; B420582. THE SAFE WORKER. © National Safety Council, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 7. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B392949.
2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B400492.
3, Mar. © Feb. 17; B409402.
4, Apr. © Mar. 17; B409403.
5, May. © Apr. 13; B413836.
6, June. © May 6; B417795.

SAFETY EDUCATION. @ National Safety

v. 32, 1952, no. 2, Nov. © Oct. 22; B396216.

Council, inc.

v. 32, 1953, no. 7, Mar. © Mar. 16; B409401. 9, May. © Apr. 15; B413837. SAFETY MAINTENANCE AND PRODUC-TION. @ Alfred M. Best Co., inc. v, 105, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B402262, 2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B400150. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406171. 4. Apr. © Mar. 30; B411287. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B413921. 6, June. © June 1; B419667. SAFEWAY NEWS. © Safeway Stores, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 17; B400912. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 15; B411506. 3, May-June. © June 9; B419826. SAGA. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Jan. 2; B394260. 6, Mar. © Feb. 4; B399943. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 4; B404302. 2, May. © Apr. 3; B410207. 3, June. © May 1; B414002. 4, July. © June 3; B419876. ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER. © Franciscan Fathers of St. John the Baptist Province. v. 60, 1953, no. v. 60, 1953, no.

8, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393321.

9, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B398973.

10, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404352.

11, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408566.

12, May. © Apr. 17; B413471.

v. 61, 1953, no.

1, June. © May 18; B416575.

2, July. © June 17; B421740. ST. CASIMIR ECHOES. SEE Sv Kazimiero THE SAINT DETECTIVE MAGAZINE. © King-Size Publications, inc. 1, spring. © Feb. 13; B399212. 2, June-July. © Apr. 30; B413062. 3, Aug.-Sep. © July 3; B421835. ST. JOHN'S LAW REVIEW. © St. John's Law Review Association. v. 27, 1953, no. 2, May. © May 1; B414464. ST. JOSEPH MAGAZINE. © Mt. Angel Abbey. inc. v. 54, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 23; B396409. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B401919. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B406531. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B412889. 6, June. © May 22; B417256. 7, July. © June 23; B422471. ST. VLADIMIR'S SEMINARY QUARTERLY. © St. Vladimir's Orthodox Theological Seminary. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, winter. © Feb. 2, 1953; B397023. SALES MANAGEMENT. © Sales Management, inc. v. 69, 1952, no. 13, Dec. 15. © Dec. 16; B393416. v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 9; B396849, 2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 19; B400151, 3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 2; B405685. 5, Heb. 15. © Feb. 16; B405686. 5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 2; B410039. 6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 17; B410040. 7, Apr. 1. © Apr. 3; B412842. 8, Apr. 15. © Apr. 17; B415585. 9, May 1. © May 4; B415586. 10, May 10. © May 8; B415587.

11, May 20. © May 20; B417443. 12, June 1. © June 1; B419677. 13, June 15. © June 16; B421539. SALES REVIEW. @ Publishers Digest, inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 9, Sep. © Sep. 1; B392937. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B392938. 11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B392939. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392940. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B417826. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B417827. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B419719, 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B419720, 5, May. © May 1; B419721. SALES STORY. @ Publishers Digest, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 9, Sep. Erskine-Healy, inc. ed. © Sep. 1; B392929.

10, Oct. Western Appliance Corp. ed.
© Oct. 1; B392930.

11, Nov. Western Appliance Corp. ed. © Nov. 1; B392931. 12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392932. v. 6, 1953, no. 1. Jan. Schiffer Distributing Co. ed. © Jan. 1; B417822. 2, Feb. Graybar Electric Co. ed. © Feb 1; B417823. 3, Mar. Graybar Electric Co. ed. © Mar. 1; B419713.

4, Apr. Graybar Electric Co. ed.
© Apr. 1; B419714.

5, May. Graybar Electric Co. ed. © May 1; B419715. SALES TALK. @ Publishers Digest, inc. v. 9, 1952, no. 9. Sep. Model Industry Association ed. © Sep. 1; B392933. 10, Oct. Model Industry Association ed. © Oct. 1; B392934. 11, Nov. Model Industry Association ed. © Nov. 1; B392935. 12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B392936. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. The Sparks-Withington Co. ed. © Jan. 1; B417828. 2, Feb. Benjamin Moore & Co. ed. © Feb. 1; B417829. 3, Mar. Benjamin Moore & Co. ed. © Mar. 1; B419716. 4. Apr. Sparks-Withington Co. ed. © Apr. 1; B419717. 5, May. Benjamin Moore & Co. ed. © May 1; B419718. THE SALESIANUM. © Alumni Association of St. Francis Seminary. v. 48, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B400974. 2, Apr. © Apr. 29; B417021. SALESMAN'S OPPORTUNITY, SEE Opportunity. THE SAMPLE CASE. © The United Commercian Travelers of America. v. 101, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Oct. 31; B394400, 12, Dec. © Nov. 29; B394401. v. 102, 1953, no. 7, 102, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B401556.
2, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B401557.
3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B407799.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B417025.
5, May. © Apr. 30; B417024. SAN ANTONIO EXPRESS. Daily (Includes High School peach special) © The Express

Pub. Co.

88th yr., 1953, no. 25, © Jan. 24, B397336 to no. 181,

© June 29, B424049.

```
SAN ANTONIO EXPRESS MAGAZINE. © Ex-
          press Pub. Co.
     press Pub. Co.
v. 6, 1952, no.
14, Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B394008,
v. 6, 1953, no.
15, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B396291.
16, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B396292,
17, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B399489.
18, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B399490.
 SAN DIEGO COUNTY REAL ESTATE TRENDS. © Union Title Insurance and
           Trust Co.
      v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
B394780,
         2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B398859.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B403749.
         4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409099.
5, May. © May 8; B414192.
6, June. © June 9; B419783.
SAN FRANCISCO SCHEDULE OF SAILINGS.
          © American President Lines. v. S. F., 1953, no. 3, Apr.-May. © Apr. 13;
          B414901.
 THE SANTA BARBARA GUEST. © Winona
         Higgins. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399379.
 THE SATURDAY EVENING POST. @ The
         Curtis Pub. Co.
    Curtis Pub. Co.
v. 225, 1952, no.
26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B393419.
v. 225, 1953, no.
27, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395032.
28, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B395033.
         29, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
             B395888.
      B395888.
30, Jan. 24. © Jan. 21; B395889.
31, Jan. 31. © Jan. 28; B398004.
32, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B398005.
33, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; B400472.
34, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; B400473.
35, Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; B401788.
36, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B402827.
37, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; B405074.
39, Mar. 28. © Mar. 18; B405074.
39, Mar. 28. © Mar. 25; B405838.
40, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B409145.
41, Apr. 11. © Apr. 8; B409146.
42, Apr. 18. © Apr. 15; B410394.
43, Apr. 25. © Apr. 22; B411351.
44, May 2. © Apr. 29; B413673.
45, May 9. © May 6; B413674.
46, May 16, © May 13; B415033.
47, May 23. © May 20; B416557.
48, May 30. © May 27; B419794.
49, June 6. © June 3; B418673.
50, June 13. © June 10; B419795.
51, June 20. © June 17; B421213.
52, June 27. © June 24; B422522.
         30, Jan. 24. © Jan. 21; B395889.
THE SATURDAY REVIEW. © Saturday Re-
    view Associates, inc.
v. 36, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B398036.
   1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: B398036.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7, 1953; B398037.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14; B398038.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 21; B398039.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 28; B398040.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B401344.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; B401345.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; B401346.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; B401347.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B407791.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; B407792.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 18; B407794.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B411517.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 8; B411518.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 15; B411519.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 22; B411520.
18, May 2. © Apr. 29; B419165.
19, May 9. © May 6; B419166.
20, May 16. © May 13; B419167.
21, May 23. © May 27; B419169.
SAVINGS BANK JOURNAL. @ Group Pub-
        lishers, inc.
```

v. 33, 1953, no. 11, Jan. © Jan. 22; B396086.

```
8, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410033.
9, May. © Apr. 20; B417427.
      12, Feb. © Feb. 16: B400352.
    v. 34, 1953, no.
     1, Mar. © Mar. 16; B405131.
                                                                                                    10, June. © May 20; B420793.
      2, Apr. © Apr. 13; B409954.
3, May. © May 12; B415480.
4, June. © June 15; B421039.
                                                                                               SCHOOL LAW LETTER. SEE The bi-weekly
                                                                                                     school law letter.
 THE SCALPEL. © Alpha Epsilon Delta,
National Premedical Honor Society.
                                                                                               SCHOOL LIGHTING NEWS; sight saving news. © Electrical Information Publications, inc.
    v. 23, 1952, no.
                                                                                                  v. 13, 1952, no.
   v. 23, 1832, no.

1, fall. © Nov. 20; B395209.

v. 23, 1953, no.

2, winter. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952);

B408685.
                                                                                                    1. © Dec. 30; B410097.

2. © Dec. 30; B410098.

3. © Feb. 19, 1953; B410099.

4. © Feb. 19; B410100.
 SCENE. © Chicago Pub. Corp.
                                                                                               THE SCHOOL PRESS REVIEW. © Joseph
  CENE. © Unicago Pub. Corp.
v. 4, 1952, no.
8, Dec. © Dec. 11; B397196.
v. 4, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                    M. Murphy.
                                                                                                 M, Murphy.
v. 28, 1952, no.
5, Dec. © Dec. 11; B393011.
v. 28, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 28; B400867.
7, Feb. © Feb. 13; B404254.
8, Mar. © Mar. 4; B406759.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © May 8; B416615.
     B397197.
10, Feb. © Feb. 2 (in notice: 1952);
        B400351.
     11, Mar. © Mar. 19; B405319.
12, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412215.
   v. 5, 1953, no.
     1, May. © May 20; B420735.
2, June. © June 2; B421823.
3, July. © June 22; B422472.
                                                                                               THE SCHOOL REVIEW. © The University of
                                                                                                  Chicago.
v. 60, 1952, no.
                                                                                                 v. 60, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Dec. 1; B405651.
v. 61, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B415596.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B410085.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B408803.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412741.
5, May. © May 1; B419883.
SCENE. © Western Home Office of the
     Prudential Insurance Co. of America.
SEE The Prudential western scene.
THE SCENIC SOUTH. © Standard Oil Co.,
     inc. in Kentucky.
  inc. in Kentucky.
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B394407.
2, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B400910.
3, Mar. © Feb. 1; B400911.
4, Apr. © Mar. 1; B405284.
5, May. © Apr. 1; B410508.
6, June. © May 1; B415678.
7, July. © May 1; B41366.
                                                                                               SCHOOL SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS.
                                                                                                    © Central Association of Science & Mathematics Teachers, inc.
                                                                                                 Mathematics Teachers, inc. v. 53, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B396708. 2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400998. 3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404251. 5, May. © Apr. 29; B418241. 6, June. © May 25; B419100.
     7, July. © June 1; B421366.
THE SCHOCH LETTER; current news in der-
     matology and syphilology. © Penicillin
     Research Center.
                                                                                               SCHOOL SHOP. © Lawrence W. Prakken.
                                                                                                  v. 12, 1953, no.
   1953.
                                                                                                    5, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B397557.
     Jan. © Jan. 2; B394277.
                                                                                                    7, Mar. © Heb. 19; B403845.
8, Apr. © Mar. 19; B410355.
10, June. © June 1; B417276.
     Feb. © Jan. 31; B400755.
     Mar. © Feb. 28; B405475.
Apr. © Mar. 25; B413758.
May. © Apr. 30; B413759.
     June. © May 25; B418322.
                                                                                               SCIENCE AND MECHANICS. © Science &
                                                                                                    Mechanics Pub. Co.
SCHOLASTIC COACH. © Scholastic Corp.
                                                                                                  v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
  v. 22, 1952, no.
4, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B394150.
  4, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B39415
v. 22, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 10; B401382,
6, Feb. © Feb. 10; B405184,
7, Mar. © Mar. 10; B407856.
8, Apr. © Apr. 10; B414862.
9, May. © Apr. 10; B419505,
10, June. © May 10; B419506.
                                                                                                    B398364.
2, Apr. © Feb. 28; B406372.
3, June. © Apr. 29; B415633.
                                                                                               SCIENCE & SOCIETY, © Science & Society, inc. v. 16, 1951, no. 1, winter 1951-1952. © Feb. 9, 1952; B354704.
SCHOLASTIC TEACHER EDITION. SEE
                                                                                               SCIENCE DIGEST. © Science Digest, inc.
                                                                                                 V. 33, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 1; B394288.
3, Mar. © Feb. 1; B400715.
4, Apr. © Mar. 1; B410847.
5, May. © Apr. 1; B409997.
6, June. © May 1; B414089.
     Junior Scholastic.
THE SCHOOL ARTS; the art education maga-
     zine. © The Davis Press, inc.
   v. 52, 1953, no.
    7, 52, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393421.
6, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B399242.
7, Mar. © Feb. 16; B404278.
8, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408243.
9, May. © Apr. 15; B412751.
10, June. © May 15; B416631.
                                                                                                  v. 34, 1953, no.
                                                                                                    1, July. © June 1; B419413.
                                                                                               SCIENCE-FICTION PLUS. @ Gernsback
                                                                                                    Publications, inc.
                                                                                                  v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Jan. 19; B396937.

2, Apr. © Mar. 11; B412239.

3, May. © Apr. 10; B412240.
SCHOOL BRIEFS. © Scott, Foresman & Co.
  v. 16, 1953, no.
3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 12; B396693.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
4, Mar. -Apr. © Mar. 16; B408370.
5, May-June. © Apr. 15; B411925.
                                                                                               SCIENCE FICTION QUARTERLY. © Columbia
                                                                                                    Publications, inc.
                                                                                                  v. 1, 1953, no.
THE SCHOOL EXECUTIVE. © The American
                                                                                                    2, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B393821.
                                                                                                  v. 2, 1953, no.
3, May. © Feb. 27; B402611.
4, Aug. © May 14; B417361.
     School Pub. Corp.
  School Pub. Corp.
v. 72, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Nov. 20; B393413.
v. 72, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B400146.
6, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B402244.
7, Mar. © Feb. 20; B406159.
                                                                                               SCIENCE FICTION STORIES. SEE Future-
                                                                                                    Science fiction stories.
```

```
1953
 SCIENCE MONTHLY, @ William Clement
        Casperson.
    Casperson.
v. 10, 1953, no.
10, Feb. © Mar. 5; B405878,
11, Mar. © Mar. 6; B402559,
12, Apr. © May 16; B415680,
v. 11, 1953, no.
       1, May. © May 16; B415681.
2, June. © June 29; B422449.
 SCIENCE NEWS LETTER. © Science Serv-
        ice, inc.
    25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 17; B393323.
26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B400125.
   26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B400125.
v. 63, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 31, 1952; B400126.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7, 1953; B400127.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14; B402704.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 21; B402706.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B409257.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; B409258.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; B409259.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; B409260.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B409261.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; B408569.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 18; B408571.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 25; B408570.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 1; B412418.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 8; B412419.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 15; B414092.
SCIENCE OF MIND. © Institute of Religious
       Science & Philosophy, inc.
   Science & Philosophy, inc.
v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B393354.
2, Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B395207.
3, Mar. © Feb. 1; B399846.
4, Apr. © Mar. 1; B404947.
5, May. © Apr. 1; B410735.
6, June. © May 1; B415901.
THE SCIENCE TEACHER. © National
      Science Teachers Association.
   Science Teachers Associated v. 19, 1952, no. 4, Sep. © Sep. 1; B408487. 5, Oct. © Oct. 1; B408488. 6, Nov. © Nov. 1; B408489.
   6, Nov. © Nov. 1; B408489,
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B403837,
2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408490,
3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B416086.
SCIENTIA INTERNATIONAL. © Science
       Service, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B396074.
8, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B400240.
9, Mar. © Feb. 20; B408572.
       10, Apr. @ Mar. 20; B408573.
SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN. © Scientific Ameri-
       can, inc.
   can, inc.
v. 188, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B395130.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B412571.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404872.
4, Apr. © Mar. 23; B408012.
5, May. © Apr. 22; B412572.
6, June. © May 21; B417519.
SCIENTIFIC APPARATUS AND METHODS.
       © E. H. Sargent & Co. 1953, no. 15, spring. © Apr. 15; B409941.
THE SCIENTIFIC MONTHLY. @ American
       Association for the Advancement of Science. v. 76, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B407617.
```

SCIENTOLOGY. © Hubbard Association of Scientologists, inc. v. G, 1952, no. 7. © Dec. 1; B394368. 8. © Dec. 15; B394369. v. G, 1953, no. 9. © Jan. 2; B406402. 10. © Jan. 28; B406403. 11. © Feb. 4; B406404. 12, Mar. 15. © Feb. 26; B406405.

SCOPE. © The Upjohn Co. v. 3, 1952, no. 10, winter. © Dec. 31; B393780. v. 3, 1953, no. 11, spring. © June 12; B421066.

SCOTCH AND SOFA. SEE Funny bone; Scotch and sofa.

SCOTT'S MONTHLY JOURNAL. © Scott Publications, inc.

v. 33, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Jan. 23, 1953; B404376. 8, Dec. © Jan. 23, 1953; B404376, v. 33, 1953, no. 9, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 11; B407258, v. 34, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 23; B409998, 2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414093, 3, May. © May 27; B418968.

THE SCOUT EXECUTIVE. © Boy Scouts of America. v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952): B404438. 5, Feb. © Feb. 18; B403817. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B412848. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B410150. 5, May. © May 11; B417466.

SCOUTING. © Boy Scouts of America. v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395370. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400861. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405502.

4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B412847. 5, May. © Apr. 17; B416196.

6, June-July. © May 26; B418630.

SCREEN ALBUM. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no.

62, spring. © Jan. 6; B395387 63, summer. © Apr. 7; B411902.

SCREEN FAN. © Screen Teen Co. v. 1, 1953, no.

7, 1, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393088. 4, Apr. © Feb. 18, 1953; B404356. 5, May. © Apr. 8; B411220. 6, June. © May 6; B416361.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1, July. © June 5; B419375.

SCREEN LIFE. © Twentieth Century Books,

inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 2, May. © Mar. 18; B411308. 3, July. © May 27; B418653.

SCREEN MAGAZINE. @ Miss America Pub.

Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © Feb. 5; B411174. 2, July. © Apr. 6; B419879.

SCREEN PROCESS. © The Signs of the Times Pub. Co.

v. 1, 1953, no.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B402707.

2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402708.

3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B406942.

4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412421.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1, May. © May 8; B416177.

2, June. © June 10; B421096.

SCREEN STARS. @ Margood Pub. Corp.

v. 11, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Dec. 26, 1952; B398116. 3, June. © Feb. 24, 1953; B405374.

4, Aug. © Apr. 22; B415280.

SCREEN STORIES. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc. v. 49, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393422. 1, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393422. 2, Feb. © Jan. 6, 1953; B395388. 3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B400873. 4, Apr. © Mar. 6; B406000. 5. May. © Apr. 7; B411616. 6, June. © May 8; B417346. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 9; B420806.

SCREENLAND-TV-LAND. © J. Fred Henry Publications, inc. v. 57, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Nov. 20; B393935.

SCREENLAND-TV-LAND. © Affiliated Magazines, inc.

Magazines, inc. v. 57, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B396094. 4, Feb. © Jan. 9, 1953; B397747. 5, Mar. © Feb. 13; B404136. 6, Apr. © Mar. 13; B408696. 7, May. © Apr. 14; B422247. 8, June. © May. 12; B417643 8, June. © May 12; B417643. 9, July. © June 11; B420687.

SCREW MACHINE ENGINEERING. © Screw Machine Pub. Co., inc.

v. 14, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397558, 4, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B404459.

5. Mar. © Mar. 4 (in notice: 1952): B409126.

6, Apr. © Apr. 6 (in notice: 1952); E412420, 7, May. © May 1; B417520, 8, June. © June 2; B421123.

SCRIPTA MATHEMATICA. © Yeshiva University.

v. 18, 1952, no.

3-4, Sep.-Dec. © Mar. 12, 1953; B404174. v. 19, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © June 13; B420666.

SEABOARD BEVERAGE JOURNAL. © Seaboard Beverage Journal, inc.

v. 9, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 10; B395330. v. 9, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395331. 4, Feb. © Feb. 10; B405291.

5, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405292. 6, Apr. © Apr. 5; B413447. 7, May. © May 5; B417811. 8, June. © June 5; B422607.

THE SEALTEST DAIRYMAN. © National Dairy Products Corp. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, spring. © Mar. 17; B405299. 2, summer. © June 2; B419390.

SEALTEST MENU-SCOOP. © National Dairy Products Corp. v. 3, 1952, no.

7, Dec. © Nov. 28; B392570. v. 3, 1953, no. 8, Jan. © Jan. 15; B409066. 9, Feb. © Feb. 15; B409067.

10, Mar. © Mar. 2; B407943. 11, Apr. © Apr. 2; B407944. 12, May. © Apr. 10; B421696.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, June. © May 19; B421697.

SEARS NEWS GRAPHIC. @ Sears, Roebuck & Co. v. 20, 1952, no. 10, Nov. 20. © Nov. 20; B393244. v. 21, 1953, no. 2, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B420245.

SEASONAL KINDERGARTEN ART. © Yvonne Altmann. 1952, fall. © Nov. 12; B394367.

THE SEATTLE SUNDAY TIMES. © The Seattle Times Co.

v. 76, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B395748, 11, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B395749. 18, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B396647. 25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B397423. 32, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B398817. 39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B399811.

59, Feb. 0. © Feb. 14; B491282. 53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B402515. 60, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B403703. 67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B404723. 74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14 (in notice: 1952);

74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14 (in notice: 1952); B406730. 81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B407575. 88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B409031. 95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B409819. 102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B411094. 109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18 (in notice: 1952); B412115.

116, Apr. 26. @ Apr. 25 (in notice: 1952);

B415867. 123, May 3. © May 2; B414808.

283948 O - 54 - 10

131, dezembro. © Dec. 1; BF0-448.

```
THE SEATTLE SUNDAY TIMES. Cont'd.
   v. 76, 1953, no.
130, May 10. © May 9; B415868.
     130, May 10. © May 9; B415868.

137, May 17. © May 16; B417221.

144, May 24. © May 23; B418863.

151, May 31. © May 30; B420535.

158, June 7. © June 6; B421000.

165, June 14. © June 13; B422139.

172, June 21. © June 20; B423027.

179, June 28. © June 27; B424142.
THE SECOND LINE. © The New Orleans
     Jazz Club.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B406400.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 15; B409364.

3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B406401.

4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413891.

5, May. © May 15; B416849.
     6, June. © June 15; B421083.
SECRET CONFESSIONS. @ Lion Books, inc.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     1, Feb. © Oct. 27, 1952; B387735.

2, Mar. © Dec. 27, B398112.

3, Apr. © Jan. 26, 1953; B401613.

4, June. © Mar. 4; B411912.
SECRET HEARTS. @ Beverly Pub. Co.
  1953, no.
     14, Feb.-Mar. @ Dec. 15, 1952; B394032.
     15, Apr.-May. © Feb. 16, 1953; B404392.
16, June-July. © Apr. 13; B413686.
17, Aug.-Sep. © June 15; B421765.
THE SECRET PLACE. © L. W. Smith.
  v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Apr.-June, © Feb. 9; B406115.
     2, July-Sep. © Apr. 7; B413396.
SECRETS. © Periodical House, inc.
  v. 32, 1952, no.
5, Oct. © Sep. 5; B393316.
  6, Nov. © Oct. 3; B393317.
v. 33, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © Nov. 5; B393318.
  2, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393319.
3, Feb. © Dec. 18 (in notice: 1953);
     5, Feb. © Dec. 18 (in notice: 1953
B401434.
4, Mar. © Feb. 4, 1953; B405007.
5, Apr. © Mar. 4; B409964.
6, May. © Apr. 3; B414052.
SECRETS OF THE SUPERNATURAL. SEE
     Skeleton Hand in Secrets of the super-
     natural.
SEE. © See Pub. Co., inc.
  v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Oct. 31, 1952; B393469.
2, Mar. © Dec. 23 (in notice: 1953);
     B407800.
3, May. © Feb. 27, 1953; B412675.
4, July. © Apr. 30; B420655.
SELECCIONES DEL READER'S DIGEST.
     © Selecciones del Reader's Digest, s. a.
  v. 24, 1952, no.
     144, noviembre. © Oct. 24; B393078.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
146, enero. © Jan. 2; B396690.
     147, febrero. © Jan. 23; B39089.
148, marzo. © Feb. 20; B403269.
149, abril. © Mar. 25; B409426.
150, mayo. © Apr. 22; B413469.
151, junio. © May 22; B418958.
SELECCIONES DEL READER'S DIGEST.
     Iberian ed. © Selecciones del Reader's
     Digest, s. a.
  143, octubre. © Oct. 1; BF0-439.
144, noviembre. © Nov. 1; BF0-440.
145, deciembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-441.
  tomo 25, 1953, no.
     146, enero. © Jan. 2; BF0-481.

147, febrero. © Feb. 2; BF0-506.

148, marzo. © Mar. 2; BF0-507.

149, abril. © Apr. 1; BF0-553.

150, mayo. © Apr. 27; BF0-593.
```

SELEÇÕES DO READERS'S DIGEST.

tomo 22, 1952, no. 130, novembro. © Nov. 1; BF0-409.

```
© Selecciones del Reader's Digest, s. a.
```

```
tomo 23, 1953, no.
132, janeiro. © Jan. 2; BF0-449.
           132, janeiro. © Jan. 2; BF0-449,
133, fevereiro. © Feb. 2; BF0-499,
134, marco. © Mar. 2; BF0-512,
135, abril. © Apr. 1; BF0-554,
136, maio. © May 1; BF0-590.
SELECTED COMMODITIES GUIDE. © Inter-
           national Statistical Bureau, inc.
      v. 3, 1952, no.
           50, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B395139.
51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B395140.
52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B402796.
         52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B402796, v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B402797.

2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B402798.

3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B402799.

4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B402800.

5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B402801.

6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B402802.

7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B409557.

8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B409558.

9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B409559.

10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B409560.

11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B416692.

12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B416693.

13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B416694.

14, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B416695.

15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B416696.

16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B416697.

17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B416698.

18, May 1. © May 1; B416699.

19, May 8. © May 8; B416700.
       v. 4, 1953, no.
SELECTED SECURITIES GUIDE-THE MARKET TIMER. © International Statistical Bureau, inc.
      v. 17, 1952, no.
50, Dec. 13, © Dec. 13; B398214.
51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B398215.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B402803.
     52, Dec. 27, © Dec. 27; B402803, v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B402804, 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B402805, 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402806, 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402807, 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402808, 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 14; B414373, 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B414374, 9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28: B414375.
          o, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B414374.

9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B414375.

10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B414376.

11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B411629.

12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B411630.

13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B411631.
         13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28, B411631.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411632.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416671.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B416672.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416673.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416674.
19, May 9. © May 9; B420217.
20, May 16. © May 16; B420218.
21, May 23. © May 23; B420219.
22, May 30. © May 30; B420220.
22, June 6. © June 6; B422207.
SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST.
            © Sélection du Reader's Digest (Canada)
           ltée.
      v. 11, 1952, no.
     v. 11, 1952, no.
64, octobre. © Oct. 1; BF0-476.
66, decembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-410.
v. 12, 1953, no.
67, janvier. © Jan. 2; BF0-425.
68, febrier. © Feb. 2; BF0-435.
69, mars. © Mar. 2; BF0-487.
70, avril. © Mar. 25; BF0-487.
71, mai. © May 1; BF0-551.
72, juin. © June 1; BF0-573.
SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST. © Sélec-
          tion du Reader's digest, s.a.r.l.
      v. 12, 1952, no.
6, decembre. © Dec. 1; BF0-426.
      1, javier. © Dec. 1, BF0-423.

1, javier. © Dec. 24, 1952; BF0-443.

2, febrier. © Dec. 31; BF0-468.

3, mars. © Feb. 25, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

BF0-500.
           BF0-508,
BF0-508,
5, mai. © Apr. 24; BF0-557,
6, juin. © May 25; BF0-589.
```

```
SELEZIONE DAL READER'S DIGEST.
© Selezione dal Reader's digest, s.p.a.
            9, 1952, n.
        51, dicembre. © Nov. 29; BF0-424.
    v. 10, 1953, n. 52, gennaio. © Dec. 29, 1952; BF0-442. 53, febraio. © Dec. 31; BF0-474. 54, marzo. © Feb. 27, 1953 (in notice: 1952); BF0-498.
     v. 9, 1953, n.
        55, aprile. © Mar. 30 (in notice: 1952);
BF0-510.
      v. 10, 1953, n.
56, maggio. © Apr. 29; BF0-552.
57, giugno. © May 29; BF0-608.
 SELF-REALIZATION. © The Self-Realiza-
        tion Fellowship.
    v. 24, 1953, no.
4, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 21; B402190.
5, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 18; B408575.
6, May-June. © May 18; B417521.
 SELF SERVICE DRUG NEWS. © Lebhar
        Friedman Publications, inc.
     v. 1, 1952, no.
    v. 1, 1952, no.
3, Nov. © Dec. 3; B394204.
4, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394205.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B400697.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B403736.
3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408086.
 SELLING TIPS FOR THE LINDE DISTRIBU-
         TOR ORGANIZATION. © Union Carbide
         and Carbon Corp.
    and Carbon Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 13, 1952; B395813.
2, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398978.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B403280.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B408064.
5, May. © Apr. 14; B414134.
6, June. © May 18; B418203.
SELLING TODAY. © The Stevens-Davis Co. 1953 (in notice: 1943) no.
       SLLING TODAY. © The Stevens-Davi 1953 (in notice: 1943) no. 204, Feb. 10. © Jan. 27; B402338, 205, Feb. 17. © Feb. 3; B402339, 206, Feb. 24. © Feb. 10; B402340, 207, Mar. 3. © Feb. 17; B402341, 208, Mar. 10. © Apr. 3; B412624, 209, Mar. 17. © Mar. 9; B412625, 210, Mar. 24. © Mar. 16; B412626, 211, Mar. 31. © Mar. 23; B412627, 212, Apr. 7. © Mar. 31; B418104, 213, Apr. 14. © Apr. 7; B418105, 214, Apr. 21. © Apr. 13; B418106, 216, May 5. © Apr. 27; B420575, 217, May 12. © May 1; B420576, 218, May 19. © May 11; B420577, 220, June 2. © May 25; B422485, 221, June 9. © June 1; B422486, 222, June 16. © June 8; B422487, 223, June 23. © June 15; B422488,
 SENIOR BIBLE LESSONS. SEE Concordia
         Life in Christ series. Senior Bible
 SENIOR BIBLE STUDIES. © John Knox Press.
     v. 35, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 23; B404792.
         3, July-Sep. © May 22; B419539.
 SENIOR SCHOLASTIC. Scholastic teacher ed.
         © Scholastic Corp.
     © Scholastic Corp.
v. 61, 1952, no.
11, Dec. 3. © Nov. 25; B394148,
12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 2; B394149,
v. 61, 1953, no.
13, Jan. 7. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice:
1953); B401369,
14, Jan. 14. © Jan. 6, 1953; B401370,
15, Jan. 21. © Jan. 12; B401371,
v. 62, 1953, no.
1 Feb. 4. © Jan. 27; B405201.
        7. 62, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 4. © Jan. 27; B405201.
2, Feb. 11. © Feb. 3; B405202.
3, Feb. 18. © Feb. 10; B405203.
4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 17; B405204.
5, Mar. 4. © Feb. 24; B407857.
6, Mar. 11. © Mar. 3; B407858.
7, Mar. 18. © Mar. 10; B407859.
8, Mar. 25. © Mar. 17; B407860.
9. Apr. 8. © Mar. 31: B414871.
         9, Apr. 8. © Mar. 31; B414871.
10, Apr. 15. © Apr. 7; B414872.
11, Apr. 22. © Apr. 14; B414873.
```

```
SENIOR SCHOLASTIC. Cont'd.
  v. 62, 1953, no.
12, Apr. 29. © Apr. 21; B414874.
13, May 6. © Apr. 28; B419510.
14, May 13. © May 5; B419511.
15, May 20. © May 12; B419512.
SENIOR STUDENT. SEE All Bible graded
      series of Sunday school lessons.
SENIOR TEACHER. SEE All Bible graded
      series of Sunday school lessons.
SENIOR TEACHER'S GUIDE. © John Knox
     Press.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
     2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 14; B395319.
3, July-Sep. © May 22; B419538.
SENSATION MYSTERY. © National Comics
     Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
     114, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 19; B401398.
115, May-June. © Mar. 16; B406354.
116, July-Aug. © May 18; B416766.
THE SENTINEL. © Sunday School Board of
 the Southern Baptist Convention.
v. 21, 1952, no.
12, pt. 1, Dec. 7. © Dec. 7; B409428,
12, pt. 2, Dec. 14. © Dec. 14; B405025,
12, pt. 3, Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B405026,
12, pt. 4, Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B405027,
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, pt. 1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B405028,
1, pt. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B405029,
1, pt. 4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B405031,
2, pt. 1, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B414326,
2, pt. 2, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B414327,
2, pt. 3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B414328,
2, pt. 4, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B414329,
3, pt. 1, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B414330,
3, pt. 2, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B414331,
3, pt. 3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B414332,
3, pt. 4, Mar. 22. © Mar. 29; B414334,
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, pt. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B405030.
     the Southern Baptist Convention.
     1, pt. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B405030.
SEPIA, U. S. A. © Sepia Pub. Co.
v. 1, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © Nov. 27; B406107.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
     2, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B406108.
SERGEANT PRESTON OF THE YUKON.
     © Sergeant Preston of the Yukon, inc.
   1953, no.
     6, Feb.-Apr. © Dec. 30, 1952; B397094. 7, May-July. © Apr. 3, 1953; B411887.
SERVICE. © Bryan Davis Pub. Co., inc. v. 21, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393887.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B399378.
2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B400345.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B405945.
4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B410501.
5, May. © May 14; B418277.
      6, June. © June 15; B421952.
SERVICE. © Cities Service Co.
   1953.
     Jan. @ Jan. 8; B394781.
      Apr. © Apr. 1; B408847.
SERVICE BULLETIN. © The Christian
     Science Pub. Society.
   v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393417.
      2, Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B400157.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405505.
      4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412330,
5, May. © May 1; B413938,
6, June. © May 27; B418248.
 SERVICE MANAGEMENT. © Lecture Bureau
      Pub. Co.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
   3, Dec. © Dec. 25; B395162.
v. 2, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 25; B398454.
5, Feb. © Feb. 25; B402580.
```

6, Mar. © Mar. 25; B408184.

```
7, Apr. © Apr. 25; B412656.
8, May. © May 18; B416545.
9, June. © June 12; B420686.
SESAC MUSIC. @ SESAC, inc.
  v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395193.
    7, Jan. © Jan. 2; B497892.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B407892.

3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B407893.

4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B412209.

5, May. © Apr. 22; B412209.
     6, June. © May 22; B421092.
SETS IN ORDER. @ Robert L. Osgood,
     sole owner, d.b.a. Sets in Order.
  v. 4, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395975.
v. 5, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
     B401482.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B401917.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406584.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B419687.
5, May. © May 4; B419688.
6, June. © June 4; B419689.
SEVEN ARTS. © Patricia Partridge, d.b.a.
The Seven Arts Alliance. v. 1, 1952, no. 3,
Christmas, 1952-New Year, 1953, Oct.-
Dec., 1952. © Dec. 17; B401534.
SEVENTEEN. © Triangle Publications, inc.
  v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B394912.
     2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B400172.
     3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B403739.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B408080.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B414974.
     6, June. © May 29; B418482.
SEWAGE AND INDUSTRIAL WASTES.
     © Federation of Sewage & Industrial
     Wastes Associations.
   v, 25, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B398085.
2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B404369.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408550.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B413539.
     5, May. © May 21; B417764.
THE SEWANEE REVIEW. © The University
     of the South.
   v. 61, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 20; B395589.
     2, Apr.-June. © Apr. 10; B419569.
SEXOLOGIA. @ Hugo Gernsback, d.b.a.
   Sexologia Magazine. v. 1, 1953, no.
     1, enero (on copy: julio, 1952) © Nov. 24,
     1952; B395919.
2, febrero. © Dec. 23; B395920.
3, marzo. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399151.
4, abril. © Feb. 20; B405174.
6, junio. © Apr. 24; B419524.
7, julio. © May 25; B420250.
8, agosto. © June 22; B421901.
        1952; B395919.
SEXOLOGY. © Hugo Gernsback, d.b.a. Sexology Magazine.
v. 19, 1953, no.
7, Feb. © Dec. 23, 1952; B395921.
8, Mar. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399150.
9, Apr. © Feb. 20; B403928.
10, May. © Mar. 23; B407802.
11, June. © Apr. 24; B418054.
12, July. © May 25; B420249.
v. 20, 1953, no.
   v. 20, 1953, no.
      1, Aug. © June 22; B421900.
 THE SHAKESPEARE NEWSLETTER. © Louis
      Marder.
    v. 1, 1951, no.
     2, Apr. © Apr. 27; B396928.
3, May. © May 31; B396929.
 SHAW'S MARKET NEWS. © Shaw Publica-
      tions, inc.
    1953.
      Mar. © Jan. 9; B394054.
       Apr. © Feb. 9; B398134.
      May. © Mar. 6; B403223.
June. © Apr. 3; B410003.
July. © May 1; B414094.
Aug. © May 29; B419414.
```

```
SHEET METAL WORKER. © Edwin A. Scott
   Pub. Co.
v. 44, 1952, no.
     3, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393087.
   v. 44, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397108.
      5, Feb. © Feb. 13; B404355,
     6, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407876.
7, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412798.
8, May. © May 15; B416960.
9, June. © June 11; B421742.
SHELL NEWS. @ Shell Oil Co.
   v. 21, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396318.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400718.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405830.
      4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B410005.
5, May. © May 4; B413997.
6, June. © June 2; B418936.
SHELL PROGRESS. © Shell Oil Co.
   v. 22, 1952, no.
4, July-Aug. © Aug. 5; B404460.
5, Sep.-Oct. © Sep. 1; B404461.
6, holiday issue. © Oct. 2; B404462.
    v. 23, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 6; B404463.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 13; B412799.
4, July. © June 11; B421126.
 THE SHEPERDESS. @ Henry Koestline.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
2, winter. © Jan. 20; B400635.
3, spring. © May 4; B419611.
 THE SHINGLE. © Philadelphia Bar Asso-
      ciation.
    v. 15, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
         B399404.
    v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952);
      B400445.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B408307.
3, Mar. © Mar. 31 (in notice: 1952);
      B411836.
4, Apr. © Apr. 30 (in notice: 1952);
         B414187.
 SHIPMATE. © The United States Naval
       Academy Alumni Association, inc.
    v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
          B396333.
       2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400085.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405069.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410053.
5, May. © May 4; B416257.
 SHIPS AND THE SEA. @ Kalmbach Pub.
      Co.
   Co.
v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B393086.
9, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B395510.
10, Mar. © Feb. 15; B400719.
11, Apr. © Mar. 15; B406374.
12, May. © Apr. 15; B410006.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
       1, June. © May 15; B416176.
2, July. © June 8; B419946.
  SHIPPING DIGEST. @ Shipping Digest, inc.
    v. 59, 1952, no.
1555, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B393324.
1556, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395509.
    v. 60, 1953, no.
1557, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
          B396319.
        1558, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399517. 1559, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399518.
      1559, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399518.
1560, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399519.
1561, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399520.
1562, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403854.
1563, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403855.
1564, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408269.
1565, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403856.
1566, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406373.
1567, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B411221.
1568, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B411222.
1569, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411223.
1570, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411224.
1571, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413504.
1572, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413505.
1573, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B416174.
```

SHURON TECHNICIAN. © Shuron Optical

SILVER SCREEN. @ Affiliated Magazines.

```
SHIPPING DIGEST. Cont'd.
    v. 60, 1953, no.

1574, May 4. © May 4; B416175,

1575, May 11. © May 11; B417526,

1576, May 18. © May 18; B417525.
        1577, May 25. © May 25; B419415.
1578, June 1. © June 1; B419945.
1579, June 8. © June 8; B421743.
SHOCK SUSPENSTORIES. © Tiny Tot Comics.
    inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
       8, Apr.-May. © Jan. 20; B397495.
9, June-July. © Mar. 12; B403964.
        10, Aug.-Sep. © June 5; B419618.
SHOE SERVICE. © Shoe Service Institute of
        America.
    v. 32, 1953, no.
11, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394092.
12, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398583.
    1, Mar. © Mar. 4; B403795.

2, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409310.

3, May. © May 8; B414884.
       4, June. © June 8; B419782,
SHORT STORIES. © Short Stories, inc.
   HORT STORIES, © Short Stories, inc
v. 215, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 25, 1952; B394096.
3, Mar. © Jan. 25, 1953; B398920.
4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B402824.
5, May. © Mar. 25; B410388.
6, June. © Apr. 25; B412371.
v. 216, 1953, no.
1, July. © May 25; B419790.
THE SHORT TALK BULLETIN. © The
       Masonic Service Association of the United States.
    v. 30, 1952, no.
   v. 30, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393304.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B400187.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B404373.
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B411913.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B415051.
5, May. © May 1; B415052.
SHORT WAVE CRAFT. SEE Radio-electron-
SHOW. © Show Magazine, inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
      7, Mar. © Dec. 29, 1952; B393928.
Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B399008.
Apr. © Feb. 18; B403829.
May. © Mar. 20; B408282.
       10, June. © Apr. 23; B413983.
11, July. © May 15; B417701.
THE SHOW WORLD. © Thalei Dechert. v. 2, 1952, no. 2, Aug. © Jan. 19, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B400256.
SHOWMEN'S TRADE REVIEW. © Showmen's
       Trade Review, inc.
   26, Dec. 20. © Dec. 19; B393325.
v. 58, 1952, no.
1, Dec. 27. © Dec. 26; B393326.
   3, Jan. 10. © Jan. 2; B399521.
4, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B399522.
5, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23; B399523.
      4, Jan. 17. © Jan. 16; B399522.
5, Jan. 24. © Jan. 23; B399523.
6, Jan. 31. © Jan. 30; B399524.
7, Feb. 7. © Feb. 6; B403857.
8, Feb. 14. © Feb. 13; B403858.
9, Feb. 21. © Feb. 20; B403859.
10, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B403860.
11, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B406941.
12, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B406940.
13, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B410007.
14, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B410008.
15, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B410009.
16, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B412800.
17, Apr. 18. © Apr. 10; B412800.
17, Apr. 18. © Apr. 24; B416363.
20, May 9. © May 8; B416364.
21, May 16. © May 15; B417527.
22, May 23. © May 22; B419416.
24, June 6. © June 5; B419947.
25, June 13. © June 12; B421744.
```

```
inc.
     Co., inc. 1953, winter. @ Mar. 9; B417424.
                                                                                             v. 23, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B396093.
4, Feb. © Jan. 9, 1953; B397748.
5, Mar. © Feb. 13; B404135.
THE SHUTTLE, © C. H. Masland & Sons.
  v. 16, 1952, no.
4. Dec. © Nov. 26: B393912.
                                                                                                6, Apr. © Mar. 13; B408697.
7, May. © Apr. 14; B422246.
8, June. © May 12; B417642.
   v. 17, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397171.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5, 1953; B397946.

3, Apr. © Mar. 31; B406588.

4, May. © May 1; B413841.
                                                                                                9, July. © June 11; B420688.
                                                                                           SIMPLICITY FASHION PREVIEW. @ Sim-
     5, June. © June 20; B421656.
                                                                                                plicity Pattern Co., inc.
                                                                                              1953,
SHUTTLE ART. © Dorothy Tooker.
                                                                                               Jan. © Nov. 15, 1952; B395253.
Feb. © Dec. 15; B394034.
Mar. © Jan. 15, 1953; B398432.
Apr. © Feb. 15; B403043.
   v. 5, 1952, no.

2, summer-fall. © Sep. 15; B395349.
     3, winter. © Dec. 20; B395350.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     1, spring. © Mar. 9; B403477.
                                                                                                May. © Mar. 15; B408329.
June. © Apr. 15; B413475.
THE SIGHT-GIVER. © Lavelle School for
the Blind. v. 22, 1953, no. 2, June.
© May 27; B422171.
                                                                                           SIMPLICITY PATTERN BOOK. © Simplic-
                                                                                              ity Pattern Co., inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395513.
THE SIGHT SAVING REVIEW. © The National
     Society for the Prevention of Blindness, inc. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 20;
                                                                                                2, summer. © Apr. 15, 1953; B413476.
                                                                                           SIMPLICITY PRINTED PATTERNS, CATA-
     B406497.
                                                                                                LOG. © Simplicity Pattern Co., inc.
                                                                                              1953,
THE SIGN. © The Passionist Missions, inc.
                                                                                               Jan. © Nov. 15, 1952; B395254.
Feb. © Dec. 15; B394035.
Mar. © Jan. 15, 1953; B398434.
Apr. © Feb. 15; B403044.
   v. 32, 1953, no.
    7, 32, 1953, no.

6, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395511,

7, Feb. © Jan. 21; B400073.

8, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405831,

9, Apr. © Mar. 25; B411225.

10, May. © Apr. 22; B414095.

11, June. © May 20; B419417.
                                                                                                May. © Mar. 15; B408330.
June. © Apr. 15; B417887.
July. © May 15; B417888.
Aug. © June 15; B421868.
SIGNAL. © Armed Forces Communications
                                                                                           SINDAR REPORTER. © Sindar Corp.
     Association.
                                                                                             1953, no.
1. © Mar. 6; B405832.
2. © June 9; B419948.
  v. 6, 1952, no.
6, July-Aug. © Aug. 5; B398526.
v. 7, 1952, no.
  1, Sep.-Oct. © Oct. 9; B398527,
2, Nov.-Dec. © Nov. 11; B398528,
v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                           SIR! © Volitant Pub. Corp.
                                                                                             v. 6, 1951, no.
12, Sep. © July 21; B400270.
v. 7, 1951, no.
1, Oct. © Aug. 23; B400271.
2, Nov. © Sep. 22; B400272.
     3, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 28; B402245.
     4, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 20; B408223.
5, May-June. © May 12; B416515.
                                                                                             2, Nov. © Sep. 22; B400272,
3, Dec. © Oct. 25; B400273,
v. 7, 1952, no.
4, Jan. © Nov. 24, 1951; B400274,
5, Feb. © Dec. 29; B400275,
6, Mar. © Jan. 26, 1952 (in notice: 1951);
B401894,
7, Apr. © Feb. 23; B400276,
8, May. © Mar. 23; B400277,
9, June. © Apr. 25; B400278,
10. July. © May 23; B400279,
THE SIGNAL COMPASS. © Signal Oil Co.
     Feb. (Credit cards protect your business) © Feb. 28; B404169.
     (The dealer and the company) @ Apr. 13;
        B411140.
     (Now automatic profits) © May 18;
       B419149.
      (Service) © May 13; B417971.
                                                                                                10, July. © May 23; B400279.
11, Aug. © June 25; B400280.
12, Sep. © July 23; B400281.
     Jan. (Your products and you) © Jan. 29;
       B399563.
                                                                                              v. 8, 1952, no.
SIGNS OF THE TIMES. © The Signs of the
                                                                                                1, Oct. © Sep. 3; B400282.
2, Nov. © Sep. 19; B400283.
3, Dec. © Oct. 31; B400284.
     Times Pub. Co.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B395512,
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B400720,
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404464.
                                                                                              v. 8, 1953, no.
                                                                                                4, Jan. © Nov. 28, 1952; B417031, 5, Feb. © Dec. 31 (in notice: 1953); B401895.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410010.
  v. 134, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 1; B415157.
2, June. © June 1; B418969.
                                                                                           SIX-GUN HEROES. © Fawcett Publications,
                                                                                             inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
19, Mar. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393854.
20, May. © Feb. 13, 1953; B402598.
21, July. © Apr. 15; B411812.
22, Sep. © June 12; B421030.
SILHOUETTE. © Stamats Pub. Co.
   1953.
     Jan. © Jan. 10; B394057.
     Feb. © Feb. 10; B398578.
     Mar. © Mar. 10; B405432.
     Apr. © Apr. 10; B408852.
May. © May 10; B413730.
June. © June 10; B421206.
                                                                                           SKATING. © United States Figure Skating
                                                                                                Association in the United States of Amer-
                                                                                                ica.
                                                                                              v. 30, 1953, no.
SILICATE P'S & Q'S. © Philadelphia Quartz
                                                                                                7, 30, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B393910.
4, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B395972.
5, Mar. © Feb. 19; B403798.
6, Apr. © Mar. 19; B405121.
7, May. © Apr. 23; B412144.
8, June. © May 21; B417255.
  Co.
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, 1st month. © Jan. 2; B396387.
2, 2d month. © Feb. 2; B406570.
3, 3d month. © Mar. 2; B406571.
4, 4th month. © Apr. 1; B416224.
5, 5th month. © May 1; B416225.
6, 6th month. © June 1; B419834.
                                                                                           SKELETON HAND IN SECRETS OF THE
                                                                                                SUPERNATURAL. © B. & M. Distributing
SILVER SCREEN. © J. Fred Henry Publications, inc. v. 23, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Nov. 20; B393936.
                                                                                                 Co., inc.
                                                                                              1953, no.
                                                                                                4, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 4; B399514.
```

1953 SKELETON HAND IN SECRETS OF THE SUPERNATURAL. Cont'd. 1953, no. 5, May-June. © Apr. 3; B409993. 6, July-Aug. © June 5; B419441. THE SKIN DIVER. @ The Skin Diver. v. 1, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396217.
v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B399355. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B404483. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1 (in notice: 1952); B407147. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410013. 5, May. © May 2; B415890. 6, June. © June 1; B421040. SKY AND TELESCOPE. @ Sky Pub. Corp. KY AND TELESCOPE. © SKY Pub. C
v. 12, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B408576.
4, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B408577.
5, Mar. © Feb. 17; B408578.
6, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408579.
7, May. © Apr. 20; B418018.
8, June. © May 18; B421745. SKY HOOK. © Dean W. (Redd) Boggs. 1952, no. 16, winter, 1952-1953. © Feb. 27, 1953; B402666. SKYLINE. © North American Aviation, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 6; B401335. 2, May. © May 4; B416903. SKYLINE; the peninsula at a glance. © E. R. Hammond & F. P. Hartog, d.b.a. Skyline Publishers. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394078. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B400914. 3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B403227. 4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B407896. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B412634. 6, June. © May 27; B417910. SKYLINES. @ Stamats Pub. Co. v. 1953, no. © Dec, 20, 1952 (in notice: 1953); H407788. 2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B407789. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409335. 5, May. © May 1; B417668. 6, June. © June 1; B417669. SKYSCRAPER MANAGEMENT. © National Association of Building Owners & Managers. v. 37, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B395412. v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B399012.

7, 5ah. © 5ah. 22; B493836. 2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B493836. 3, Mar. © Mar. 21; B498100. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412779. 5, May. © May 13; B416763. SKYWAYS. © Henry Pub. Co. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Dec. 20, 1952; B395424.

SKYWAYS. © Skyways Pub. Corp.

3, Mar. © Jan. 20; B399501. 4, Apr. © Feb. 20; B405237. 5, May. © Mar. 20; B412488. 6, June. © Apr. 20; B413981. 7, July. © May 20; B421488.

SMALL HOMES GUIDE. © Small Homes Guide, inc. 1953, 30th ed., summer-fall. © Apr. 24; B422549.

SMALL WORLD FURNITURE, WHEEL

GOODS, TOYS AND ACCESSORIES. © Earnshaw Publications, inc. © Earnshaw Publications, inc v. 3, 1952, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B400418. 5, May. © May 1; B400419. 6, June. © June 1; B400421. 7, July. © July 1; B400421. 8, Aug. © Aug. 1; B400422. 9, Sep. © Sep. 1; B400423. 10, Oct. © Oct. 1; B400424. 11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B393440.

**PERIODICALS** v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B396287. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B411466. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B412753. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411227, 5, May. © May 1; B416634, 6, June. © June 1; B420756. SMART CROCHET. © Universal Pub. & Distributing Corp. 1953, 5th ed. © Jan. 20; B398862. SMART LIVING. @ Admiral Corp. v. 3, 1953, no.
6. winter. © Jan. 26: B402930. v. 4, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Mar. 26; B413844. 2, vacation. © May 5; B418224.

SMART SEWING. © Universal Pub. & Distributing Corp. 1953, 6th ed., © Feb. 27; B418278.

SMASHING DETECTIVE STORIES. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 2, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393822,
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Jan. 19; B402609,
4, June. © Mar. 17; B412255,
5, Sep. © June 15; B421851.

THE SMITH ALUMNAE QUARTERLY. © The Alumnae Association of Smith College. v. 44, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B405156. 3, May. © May 22; B418262.

SMITH REVIEW. © Smith Review. v. 1, 1952, no. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Nov. 24; B410880. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, spring. © May 18, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B420740.

SMOKE SIGNALS. © The Indian Association of America, inc. v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan., Feb. © Jan. 2; B393403. 2, Mar., Apr. © Mar. 10; B403752. 3, May-June. © May 13; B415008.

SNIFFY THE PUP. @ Animated Cartoons, inc. 1953, no. 16, Mar. © Jan. 23; B411126.

SNIFFY THE PUP. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 17, June. © Apr. 17; B419155.

SOCIAL ACTION. © The Council for Social Action. v. 19, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 29; B393418. v. 19, 1953, no. 4, Feb. © Feb. 26; B403823. 5, Mar. © Mar. 26; B412750. 6, May. © May 26; B418250.

SOCIAL CASEWORK. © Family Service Association of America, inc. v. 34, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B400002.

2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B402232.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B404967.

SOCIAL EDUCATION. © National Council for the Social Studies. v. 16, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Dec. 13; B394524.

v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B395175. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400805. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B410446. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B413822. 5, May. © May 12; B419192.

SOCIAL FORCES. © The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 31, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Apr. 15; B410504. 4, May. © May 27; B420739.

SOCIAL PROGRESS. © Board of Christian Education of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America. v. 43, 1952, no.

2, Oct. © Oct. 1; B395477. 3, Nov. © Nov. 1; B395478. v. 43, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B419062.

5, 5an. © 5an. 1; B419062. 6, Feb. © Feb. 1; B419063. 7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B419064. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B419065. 9, May. © May 1; B419066.

SOCIAL RESEARCH. © New School for Social Research. v. 19, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Jan. 29, 1953; B399380. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, spring. © May 11; B416848.

SOCIAL SCIENCE. © Social Science Pub.

Co., inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B398559. 2, Apr. © Apr. 3, 1953; B413821.

THE SOCIAL SCIENCE REPORTER. © Rex E. Harlow.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413507. 2, May 1. © May 1; B416238. 3, May 15. © May 15; B418019. 4, June 1. © June 1; B419445. 5, June 15. © June 15; B421746.

SOCIAL SERVICE REVIEW. © Social Service Auxiliary. v. 16, 1952, no. 2, winter. © Dec. 1 (in notice: 1951);

B394536. v. 16, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Mar. 23; B417370.

THE SOCIAL STUDIES. © McKinley Pub. Co. v. 43, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393303. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B407975.

1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B407976. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B407976. 3, Mar. © Mar. 14; B407977. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B416313. 5, May. © May 8; B417787.

SOCIAL STUDIES NOTEBOOK. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Dec. 31, 1952; B400128. 2, spring. © Apr. 22, 1953; B411927.

SOCIETY FOR EXPERIMENTAL BIOLOGY

AND MEDICINE. PROCEEDINGS. © Society for Experimental Biology & Medicine. v. 81, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Jan. 16, 1953; B395334.

v. 82, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 16; B400362.

2, Feb. © Mar. 7; B404762.

3, Mar. © Apr. 21; B411379.

4, Apr. © May 18; B415904.

v. 83, 1953, no. 1, May. © June 15; B420683.

SOCIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS JOURNAL, SEE S. A. E. journal.

SOCIETY OF MOTION PICTURE AND TELE-VISION ENGINEERS. JOURNAL. © Society of Motion Picture & Television Engineers, or Manual of Man

6, Dec. © Jan. 15, 1953; B39' v. 60, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 14; B401603. 2, Feb. © Mar. 10; B406240. 3, Mar. © Apr. 2; B410213.

4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414013. 5, May. © June 16; B421623.

SOCIETY OF PLASTICS ENGINEERS, INC. JOURNAL. SEE SPE journal.

```
THE SOCIETY OF RESIDENTIAL APPRAISERS. REVIEW. © The Society of Resi-
      dential Appraisers.
   v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B395606,
2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B397983.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402862.
```

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B409098. 5, May. © May 4; B414193.

6, June. © June 10; B420567.

THE SOCIETY OF WOMEN ENGINEERS. JOURNAL. © Society of Women Engineers, inc.

v. 3, 1952, no.

2, Dec. © Dec. 15; B395217. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20 (in notice: 1952);

B419553.

SOFT WATER TOPICS. © Culligan Zeolite

v. 15, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B396936. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B399053. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B404216. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B412739. 5, May. © May 7; B416152.

6. June. © June 9: B421044.

SOIL-CEMENT NEWS. © Portland Cement Association.

1952, no. 41, Dec. © Jan. 22, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B399086.

1953, no.

42. Mar. © Mar. 24: B405326.

SOIL SCIENCE. © The Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 74, 1952, no.

6, Dec. © Dec. 29; B392575. v. 75, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B395620.

2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B413889.

3, Mar. © Mar. 31; B410485. 4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B415247. 5, May. © May 21; B417647. 6, June. © June 26; B422505.

SOLDIER COMICS. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

8, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393855. 9, May. © Feb. 25, 1953; B402597. 10, July. © Apr. 24; B412613.

SOLO. © Jacob Hauser.

1952, no. 66, Dec. © Dec. 15; B397984.

1953, no.

67, Jan. © Jan. 15; B402687. 68, Feb. © Feb. 15; B408180. 69, Mar. © Mar. 15; B414444. 70, Apr. © Apr. 15; B421372. 71, May. © May 15; B422543.

SONG TIME. © Arthass Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © Mar. 9; B404170.

THE SONGWRITER'S NATION. © National Federation of Songwriters and Affiliated Authors and Composers (in notice: National Federation of Song Writers, Editor and Publisher) v. 2, 1953, no. 7, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 5; B412501.

SOUND AND SERVICE TECHNICIAN. © Caldwell-Clements, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412852.

SOUND BUSINESS PRACTICES. © National Automobile Dealers Association. 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Dec. 15; B402309.

SOUND OFF. © Richmond County Board of Education. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Mar. 5; B405826.

SOURCEBOOK. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 3, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 21; B397772. 3, July-Sep. © Apr. 20; B413110.

THE SOUTH ATLANTIC QUARTERLY. © Duke University Press.

v. 52, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B399090. 2, Apr. © Mar. 27, 1953; B416866.

THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW QUARTERLY. © The South Carolina Law Quarterly.

v. 5, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Feb. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B403387.

2-a, Dec. © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1952); B403901.

v. 5, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Apr. 15; B413479.

SOUTH CAROLINA MAGAZINE. © South Carolina Magazine Corp.

Carolina Magazine Corp. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B403927. 2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B406586. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B406587.

SOUTH EASTERN REPORTER, SECOND SERIES. © West Pub. Co. v. 72, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B392889. 12, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B392890. v. 73, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B395780. 2, Dec. 25. © Dec. 24; B395781.

2, Dec. 25. © Dec. 24; B395781.
v. 73, 1953, no.
3, Jan. 1. © Jan. 2; B396823.
4, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B396824.
5, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B396825.
6, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B396826.
7, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B401076.
8, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B406264.
9, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406265.
v. 74, 1953, no.
1. Feb. 19. © Feb. 19: B406266.

1, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406266. 2, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B406267. 3, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406268. 4, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B413789.

4, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B413789.
5, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B413790.
6, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B413791.
7, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411497.
8, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B413792.
9, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B413793.
v. 75, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 23. © ^ 23; B413794.
2, Apr. 30. © 2 30; B414564.
3, May 7. © Ma B416379.
4, May 14. © Mi B417536.
5, May 21. © Ma B418593.
6, May 28. © May 27; B419218.
7, June 4. © June 4; B421921.
8, June 11. © June 11; B421923.

8, June 11. © June 11; B421923.

SOUTHERN AGRICULTURIST. SEE Farm & ranch-Southern agriculturist.

SOUTHERN AUTOMOTIVE JOURNAL. © W. R. C. Smith Pub. Co.

v. 33, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397110.

1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B397110. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B400722. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407322. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413477. 5, May. © May 12; B416964.

6. June. © June 10: B421097.

SOUTHERN BUILDING SUPPLIES. @ W. R. C. Smith Pub. Co.

1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398377. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400721. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B408013.

4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412801. 5, May. © May 7; B416962. 6, June. © June 5; B420050.

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA LAW REVIEW. © University of Southern California.

v. 26, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 19; B396142.

v. 26, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B409383. 3, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412898.

THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA METER ASSOCIATION, JOURNAL. SEE Instruments-The journal of the Instrument Society of America and the journal of the Southern California Meter Association. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA STATE DENTAL ASSOCIATION JOURNAL. © Southern California State Dental Association.

v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B400724.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B400725. 3, Mar. © Mar. 7; B412803.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412802. 5, May. © May 1; B420052.

6, June. © June 1; B420053.

THE SOUTHERN ECONOMIC JOURNAL. © The Southern Economic Association.

v. 19, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 21; B395596. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411534.

SOUTHERN FISHERMAN. © H. L. Peace Publications.

Publications.
v. 12, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 30; B394110.
v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B400754.
2, Feb. © Mar. 10; B412764.
3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B412765.
4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B415134.
5, May. © May 29; B419001.
Yearbook.

Yearbook.

1953,

Mar. 31. @ Mar. 12; B406901.

SOUTHERN FLIGHT. SEE Flight Magazine.

SOUTHERN HARDWARE. © W. R. C. Smith Pub. Co. v. 122, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B411291.

4, Apr. © Apr. 12; B414096. 5, May. © May 15; B416963. 6, June. © June 15; B422234.

SOUTHERN MARINE REVIEW. SEE The work boat-Southern marine review.

SOUTHERN MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Southern Medical Association.

1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B395514. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400243. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B406375.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410012. 5, May. © May 7; B414590. 6, June. © June 1; B418971.

SOUTHERN POWER AND INDUSTRY.

© W. R. C. Smith Pub. Co. v. 70, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Nov. 24; B403861. v. 71, 1953, no.

7, 71, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B408758.
2, Feb. © Jan. 24, 1953; B403862.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B411289.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B411290.
5, May. © Apr. 27; B416270.
6, June. © May 25; B417530.

SOUTHERN PULP AND PAPER MANU-FACTURER. © Ernest H. Abernethy Pub.

Co., inc. v. 15, 1952, no. 11, Nov. 10. © Nov. 12; B397112. 12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 15; B397113.

12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 15; B397113. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 15; B405054. 2, Feb. 10. © Feb. 11; B408015. 3, Mar. 10. © Mar. 12; B408016. 4, Apr. 10. © Apr. 13; B412804. 5, May 11. © May 14; B417531.

SOUTHERN REPORTER, SECOND SERIES. © West Pub. Co.

Newstran. Co. 1, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B392895. 2, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B392896. 3, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B395794. 4, Dec. 25. © Dec. 26; B395795.

4, Dec. 25, © Dec. 26; B395795.
v. 61, 1953, no.
5, Jan. 1. © Jan. 2; B396819.
6, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B396820.
7, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B396821.
8, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B396822.
v. 62, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B401077.
2, Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B406287.
3, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406288.
4, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406289.

```
SOUTHERN REPORTER, SECOND SERIES.
        Cont'd.
    Cont'd.
v. 62, 1953, no.
5, Feb. 26, © Feb. 26; B406290.
6, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406291.
v. 63, 1953, no.
1, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B409597.
2, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B409598.
3, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B409599.
4, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B413497.
5, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B413498.
6 Apr. 16. © Apr. 16. B413499.
    5, Apr. 9. © Apr. 16; B413499.
7, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B414573.
8, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B414574.
v. 64, 1953, no.
       1, May 7. © May 7; B416378.

2, May 14. © May 14; B417538.

3, May 21. © May 21; B418589.

4, May 28. © May 27; B419213.

5, June 4. © June 4; B421917.
        6, June 11. © June 11; B421918.
SOUTHERN RURALIST. SEE The Progres-
        sive farmer-Southern ruralist.
SOUTHERN STATES BEVERAGE JOURNAL.
       © Southern States Beverage Journal, inc.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397114.
5, Feb. © Jan. 31, 1953; B401406.
6, Mar. © Feb. 28; B405771.
SOUTHERN STATISTICAL SERVICE. © Bess
       B. Motheral.
    1952,
       Jan. © Feb. 17; B401646.
       Feb. © Mar. 19; B401647.
Mar. © Apr. 19; B401648.
Apr. © May 19; B401649.
       Apr. © May 19, B401650.

June. © July 19; B401651.

July. © Aug. 19; B401652.

Aug. © Sep. 19; B401653.

Sep. © Oct. 20; B401654.
       Oct. © Nov. 20; B401655.
       Nov. © Dec. 18; B401656.
Dec. © Jan. 19, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
           B401657.
    1953,
Jan. © Feb. 19 (in notice: 1952); B411822,
Feb. © Mar. 17; B407811.
SOUTHTOWN ECONOMIST. © Southtown
       Economist.
    v. 51, 1953, no.
       98, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B396648.
99, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952);
           B396649.
   B396649.
100, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B395750.
101, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B395751.
102, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B397424.
103, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B396650.
104, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B396651.
v. 52, 1953, no.
       1, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B396652.
2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B398818.
3, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B398819.
4, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B399812.
       7, Feb. 3. © Feb. 11; B399813.
6, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399813.
7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B401283.
8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401284.
9, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B403704.
       10, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B407576.
11, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B406731.
12, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B404724.
         13, Mar. 11. @ Mar. 11; B407577.
       13, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B407577.
14, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B407578.
15, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B406732.
16, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B411095.
17, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B407579.
18, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B409032.
19, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B409033.
20, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B409820.
21, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B409821.
22, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12, B411096
       22, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B411096.
23, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B411097.
24, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B411098.
25, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B413299.
        26, Apr. 26. @ Apr. 26; B412116.
       26, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412116.
27, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B413300.
28, May 3. © May 3; B414809.
29, May 6. © May 6; B414810.
30, May 10. © May 10; B414811.
31, May 13. © May 13; B418864.
32, May 17. © May 17; B418865.
```

```
33, May 20. © May 20; B418866.
     34, May 24. © May 24; B417222.
35, May 27. © May 27; B418867.
36, May 31. © May 31; B421001.
     37, June 3. © June 3; B421001.
37, June 3. © June 3; B420536.
38, June 7. © June 7; B421002.
39, June 10. © June 10; B422140.
40, June 14. © June 14; B421003.
     41, June 17. © June 17; B426678.
     42, June 21. © June 21; B422141.
43, June 24. © June 24; B424888.
44, June 28. © June 28; B424889.
SOUTHWEST CHICAGOAN. © Luke Vincent Turro. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3;
     B396959.
SOUTHWEST REVIEW. @ Southern Methodist
     University Press.
  v. 38, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Dec. 16, 1952; B394132.
     2, spring. @ Mar. 12, 1953; B410367.
SOUTHWESTERN HOME BUILDER. © Henry
L. Geddie. v. 5, 1953, no. 6, Feb.
© Feb. 25; B405178.
SOUTHWESTERN LAW JOURNAL. © Southern
     Methodist University.
   v. 6, 1952, no.
     4, fall. @ Jan. 26, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B401441.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
     1, winter. © Apr. 28; B416965.
SOUTH WESTERN REPORTER, SECOND
     SERIES. © West Pub. Co.
  SERIES. © West Pub. Co. v. 251, 1952, no. 7, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B392893. v. 252, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 9, © Dec. 9; B392894. 2, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B395790. 3, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B395791. 4, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B396812. v. 252, 1953, no. 5, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B396813. v. 253, 1953, no.
  v. 253, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B396814.

2, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B396815.

3, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B401079.

4, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B406277.
     5, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406278.
  6, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406279.
v. 254, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406280.
2, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B406281.
     3, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B409594.
4, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B409595.
5, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B409596.
  v. 255, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B413494.

2, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B413495.

3, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B413496.

4, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B414583.
  v. 256, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 28. © Apr. 27; B414584.

2, May 5. © May 5; B416380.

3, May 12. © May 12; B417539.
     4, May 19. © May 20; B418595.
  v. 257, 1953, no.

1, May. 26. © May 25; B421919.

2, June 2. © June 2; B421920.

3, June 9. © June 9; B421922.
SOVIET PRESS TRANSLATIONS. © Far
     Eastern & Russian Institute, University
     of Washington.
   v. 7, 1952, no.
21, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B395192.
22, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B401483.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
     B405937.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);
        B409267.
     3, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);
        B409266.
     B409266.
4, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B410700.
5, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B412913.
      6, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B415957.
SPACE DETECTIVE. © Avon Periodicals,
     inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, July. @ Apr. 17;
```

B392974.

```
SPACE STORIES. © Standard Magazines.
   inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
   3, Feb. © Dec. 23, 1952; B397751.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
   1, Apr. © Feb. 20; B405088.
2, June. © Apr. 24; B417675.
SPANISH ORAL HYGIENE. SEE Oral hy-
    giene. Edición latino-americana.
SPARK. SEE Prudential Western spark.
SPARKLE COMICS. © United Feature Syndi-
    cate, inc.
  1953, no.
   27, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 9; B397644.
28, Apr.-May. © Mar. 6; B405795.
29, June-July. © May 15; B416945.
SPARKLER COMICS. © United Feature
   Syndicate, inc.
  1953, no.
   110, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 6; B400745.
111, May-June. © Apr. 10; B411482.
112, July-Aug. © June 19; B421751.
SPARKS FOR BUSINESS. © The National
   Research Bureau, inc.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B400196.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B404398.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408004.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411448.
5, May. © May 1; B414032.
    6, June. © June 1; B418977.
SPECIAL DETECTIVE. Special Magazines,
   inc.
  v. 16, 1953, no.
   3, Apr. © Feb. 4; B399525.
4, June. © Apr. 1; B410042.
5, Aug. © May 29; B419448.
SPECIAL HAZARDS BULLETIN. © Asso-
   ciation of Casualty and Surety Companies.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
    Z-64, Jan. (Noise) @ Jan. 5; B395366.
    2-65, Jan. (Underground storage of natural and L P gas) © Mar. 20; B407750.

Z-66, Feb. (Control procedures for filling prescriptions) © Mar. 20; B410037.
    Z-68, May. © May 27; B418270.
Z-69, June (Natural gas pipelines)
© June 17; B421449.
SPECIAL LIBRARIES. © Special Libraries
    Association.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B394570.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B398135.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B403475,
4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B410226,
5, May-June. © May 14; B415902.
SPECIAL MANAGEMENT BULLETIN.
    © United States Savings & Loan League.
   1952. no.
    S-72, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B393101.
    S-73, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B397085.
  1953, no.
    S-74, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B411458.
S-75, May 15. © May 15; B416949.
SPECIAL MEMO FROM J. K. LASSER.
    @ Business Reports, inc.
   1953,
    Jan. 15 (The Family partnership) © Jan. 15;
     B399181.
    Feb. 1 (Family Trusts) © Feb. 1; B402729.
Mar. 1 (How the before tax income dollar
      yields the most after tax life insurance
      protection) © Mar. 1; B406191.
SPECIALTY SALESMAN MAGAZINE.
    © Specialty Salesman Magazine, inc.
   v. 42, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B398378.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1953; B405055.
    3. Mar. © Feb. 20; B405056.
4. Apr. © Mar. 20; B410043.
    5, May. © Apr. 20; B413480.
6, June. © May 20; B417532.
7, July. © June 19; B421747.
```

```
144
THE SPECIALTY WORKER. © International
      Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Union
     of N. A.
   v. 3, 1952, no.
     11, Nov. © Nov. 10; B400074, 12, Dec. © Dec. 10; B400075.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 10; B400076.
2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402191.
THE SPECTATOR. @ Chilton Co., inc.
   v. 160, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 27; B396854.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 27; B396854, v. 161, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B401776.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B405167.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B408805.
4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B412747.
5, May. © Apr. 27; B421634.
```

THE SPECTATOR; a quarterly magazine for thinking readers. © Judy Pub. Co. v. 12, 1953, no.

1, 1st quarter. © Jan. 12; B400014. 2, 2d quarter. © Apr. 10; B412821.

SPEECH MONOGRAPHS. © Speech Association of America. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 1 (in notice: 1952); B411479.

THE SPEECH TEACHER. © Speech Association of America. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. O Jan. 1; B400726.

2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408580.

SPEED AGE. @ Speed Age, inc. PEED AGE. © Speed Age, inc. v. 3, 1950, no. 10, Feb. © Jan. 1; B407601. v. 4, 1950, no. 1, May. © Apr. 1; B394404. 2, June. © May 1; B394403. 4, Aug. © July 1; B394403. 5, Sep. © Aug. 1; B398044. 6, Oct. © Sep. 1; B398045. 7, Nov. © Oct. 1; B398046. 8 Dec. © Noy. 1. B398047

7, Nov. © Oct. 1; B398046.
8, Dec. © Nov. 1; B398047.
v. 4, 1951, no.
9, Jan. © Dec. 1, 1950; B410454.
10, Feb. © Jan. 3, 1951; B410455.
11, Mar. © Jan. 31; B410456.
12, Apr. © Feb. 28; B410457.
v. 5, 1951, no.
1, May. © Mar. 28; B410458.
2, June. © May 2; B410459.
3, July. © May 31; B411870.
4, Aug. © June 28; B411871.
5, Sep. © July 28; B411872.
6, Oct. © Aug. 28; B411873.

5, Sep. © July 28; B411872. 6, Oct. © Aug. 28; B411873. 7, Nov. © Sep. 28; B411874. 8, Dec. © Oct. 28; B411875. 9, Nov. (Motor survey issue) © Nov. 28;

B411876.

SPEED MECHANICS. © Hobby Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 17, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B414902. 2, Mar. © Jan. 25, 1953; B413608. 3, May. © Mar. 20; B413609.

SPELLBOUND. @ Animirth Comics, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 12, Feb. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394307. 13, Mar. © Dec. 29; B398109, 14, Apr. © Jan. 28, 1953; B407339. 15, June. © Feb. 28; B410218.

SPELLBOUND. © Male Pub. Corp v. 1 1953, no. 16, Aug. © Apr. 28; B415290.

SPERRY ENGINEERING REVIEW. © Sperry Gyroscope Co., Division of the Sperry Corp. v. 5, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 26; B394289.

v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 24; B403864. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 28; B414106.

SPERRYSCOPE. © The Sperry Corp. v. 12, 1953, no. 12, 1st quarter. © Mar. 2; B404466. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, 2d quarter. © June 15; B421100.

THE SPHINX, @ Sphinx Pub. Corp. v. 51, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 10; B394190. v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 15; B406581.

THE SPIN FISHERMAN. © Charles Garcia & Co., inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, Apr. 29. © Apr. 15; B397125.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1. © Apr. 1; B413161.

THE SPINNING WHEEL. © The Spinning Wheel Publishers, inc.

wheel Publishers, Inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 9; B394171. 3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B398584. 4, Apr. © Mar. 10; B404171. 5, May. © Apr. 9; B409307. 6, June. © May 8; B417027. 7, July. © June 8; B419784.

THE SPIRELLA MAGAZINE. © The Spirella Co., inc. v. 45, 1952, no.

4, July. © June 28; B393834. 5, Aug. © July 30; B393835. 6, Sep. © Aug. 29; B393836. 7, Oct. © Oct. 8; B393837.

8, Nov. © Nov. 26; B393838. 9, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393839. v. 45, 1953, no.

10, Jan. © Jan. 5; B407781. 11, Feb. © Feb. 2; B407782. 12, Mar. © Mar. 4; B407783.

THE SPIRIT. @ Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 4. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393998.

SPIRIT; a magazine of poetry. © The Catholic Poetry Society of America, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 9; B398545.

v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 19 (in notice: 1952); B412558.

2, May. © May 21; B418636.

THE SPIRITUAL EYE. © General Board of Christian Education of the Spiritual Church. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Apr. 10;

SPONSOR. © Sponsor Publications, inc.

v. 6, 1952, no. 25, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B393327. 26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395515.

26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395515. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 12. © Jan. 1; B399271. 2, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399272. 3, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402192. 4, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B405212. 5, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B408052. 6, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B414971. 7, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B414972.

8, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B414973. 9, May 4. © May 4; B416967. 10, May 18. © May 18; B418026. 11, June 1. © June 1; B418973.

SPOOK. © Star Publications, inc. 1953, no. 23, Mar. © Jan. 2; B393503.

THE SPOON RIVER JOURNAL. @ Bertram James Grigsby.

v. 7, 1952, no. 17, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B393426. 18, Dec. 30, © Dec. 30; B395422.

18, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B395422.
v. 7, 1953, no.
19, Jan. 21, © Jan. 21; B398267.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 22. © Feb. 26; B405235.
2, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405236.
3, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407761.
4, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408729.
5, Mar. 31. © Mar. 26; B418560.

6, Apr. 10. © Apr. 9; B418561, 7, May 15. © May 18; B417600. 8, May 30. © June 1; B419896.

9, June 14. © June 11; B421428.

SPORT. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 2; B394261.

3, Mar. © Feb. 4; B400174. 4, Apr. © Mar. 4; B404304. 5, May. © Apr. 3; B410206. 6, June. © May 1; B414001. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, July. © June 3; B419344.

SPORT LIFE. © Official Magazine Corp. v. 6, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Dec. 24, 1952; B398115. 3, June. © Feb. 23, 1953; B406327.

THE SPORTING GOODS DEALER. © The Sporting Goods Pub. Co. v. 107, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398379.

5, Feb. © Feb. 13; B402709. 6, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407259. v. 108, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412805. 2, May. © May 7; B416968. 3, June. © June 5; B421101.

SPORTS AFIELD. © Sports Afield Pub. Co.

v. 129, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B397561. 2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400727. 3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405213.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410044. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B414107. 6, June. © May 22; B417716.

SPORTS AGE. © Andrew Gever, inc.

v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B400687. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400688. 2, Feb. 6 Feb. 3; B400643. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B407643. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411236. 5, May. © Apr. 28; B416640. 6, June. © June 8; B421424.

SPORTS STARS. © Margood Pub. Corp. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Dec. 10, 1952;

SPORTSMAN. © Male Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Jan. 7; B403051.

SPORTSMAN'S TRADING POST. SEE The Wildcrafters world and sportsman's trading post.

SPOT NEWS. © The Dow Chemical Co. v. 14, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 23; B393423. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Mar. 17; B407728. 2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B413971.

SPOT RADIO REPORT. © James M. Boerst d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service. v. 13, 1952, no.
11, Dec. © Dec. 30; B394568.
v. 14, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B407930.
3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B409930.

4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B412890. 5, May. © May 28; B421204.

SPRING 3100. © Police Department, City of New York.

v. 23, 1952, no. 11, Dec. © Nov. 28; B392982. v. 24, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397590.

2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B398590. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405883. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B408621. 5, May. © May 1; B415956.

6, June. © May 29; B420264.

SPY CASES. @ Hercules Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 16, Apr. © Dec. 27, 1952; B398117. 17, June. © Feb. 27, 1953; B406328. 18, Aug. © Apr. 27; B415308.

SPY FIGHTERS. © Classic Syndicate, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
13, Mar. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394308.
14, May. © Jan. 28, 1953; B407342.
15, July. © Mar. 27; B411443.

```
1953
  SPY-HUNTERS. @ Best Syndicated Features.
     1953, no.
       23, Apr.-May. © Feb. 4; B399513.
24, June-July. © Apr. 3; B409992.
 THE SQUIRT REPORTER. © The Squirt Co. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 3; B403220.
       2, Apr.-May. @ Apr. 16; B417349.
  THE STABILIZER, @ The Lincoln Electric
     v. 21, 1952, no.
5. Nov.-Dec. © Jan. 28, 1953: B397025.
     v. 22, 1953, no.

1, Feb.-Apr. © Apr. 22; B412603.

2, May-June. © June 17; B421346.
  STACEY'S PREVIEWS OF FORTHCOMING
       TECHNICAL AND BUSINESS BOOKS OF ALL THE PUBLISHERS. © J. W. Stacey,
       inc.
     v. 4, 1953, no.
2, spring. © Mar. 15; B405289.
       3, summer. © June 9; B421038.
 STACEY'S REVIEWS OF THE NEWEST
       MEDICAL BOOKS. @ J. W. Stacey, inc.
    v. 13, 1953, no.
6, Feb. © Feb. 5; B405309.
    v. 14, 1953, no.
       2, June. © June 9; B421037.
 THE STAFF CONFERENCES OF THE RO-
       CHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL.
PROCEEDINGS. SEE The Rochester
General Hospital. Staff Conferences.
       Proceedings.
STAG. © Official Magazine Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Nov. 21, 1952; B394310.
3, Mar. © Dec. 21; B398118.
      5, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B401606.

5, May. © Feb. 20; B405375.

6, June. © Mar. 23; B411440.

7, July. © Apr. 23; B415306.
STAMPS-CONHEIM GENERAL NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING SERVICE. SEE General
       newspaper advertising service.
STAMPS-CONHAIM MONTHLY MERCHAN-
DISE SERVICE. SEE General newspaper
advertising service. Monthly merchandise
STANDARD. © Nazarene Pub. House. v. 17, 1952, no. 40, Oct. 5. © Sep. 1; B410662. 41, Oct. 12. © Sep. 1; B410663. 42, Oct. 19. © Sep. 1; B410664. 43, Oct. 26. © Sep. 1; B410665. 44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 1; B410666. 45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 1; B410667. 46, Nov. 16. © Oct. 1; B410668. 47, Nov. 23. © Oct. 1; B410669. 48, Nov. 30. © Oct. 1; B410671.
      49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 1; B410671.
50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 1; B410672.
51, Dec. 21. © Nov. 1; B410673.
52, Dec. 28. © Nov. 1; B410674.
    v. 18, 1953, no.
      7, 18, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 1, 1952; B410675.
2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 1; B410676.
3, Jan. 18. © Dec. 1; B410677.
4, Jan. 25. © Dec. 1; B410678.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 1, 1953; B410679.
6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 1; B410680.
7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 1; B410681.
8, Feb. 22. © Jan. 1; B410682.
9, Mar. 1 © Feb. 1: B410683.
       9, Mar. 1. @ Feb. 1; B410683.
```

```
10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 1; B410684.
11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 1; B410685.
12, Mar. 22. © Feb. 1; B410686.
13, Mar. 29. © Feb. 1; B410687.
STANDARD ADULT BIBLE CLASS. © The
    Standard Pub. Co.
  v. 78, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
      B396702.
    2, Apr.-June. @ Apr. 1; B411300.
```

```
PERIODICALS
STANDARD BIBLE TEACHER AND LEAD-
   ER. © The Standard Pub. Co. v. 55, 1953, no.
     1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
B396695.
      2, Apr.-May. @ Apr. 1; B411296.
STANDARD FEDERAL TAX REPORTS.
     © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
   v. 39, 1952, no.
50, Nov. 26, © Nov. 26; B396793.
51, Dec. 3 (with supplement) © Dec. 3;
        B396794.
  52, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B396795, v. 40, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B396796. 1, Dec. 19 (extra ed.) © Dec. 19; B396797. 2, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B396798. 3, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B396799, v. 40, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B399582. 5, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B399583. 6, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399584. 7, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B399585. 8, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B399586. 9, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B406463. 10, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B406464. 11, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406465. 11, Feb. 25 (extra ed.) © Feb. 25; B406466.
     52, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B396795.
       B406466.
     12, Mar. 4 (with supplement) © Mar. 4; B406467.
13, Mar. 11. © Mar.11; B406468.
     14, Mar. 18. @ Mar. 18; B411678,
    14, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411678.

15, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B411679.

16, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411680.

17, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411681.

17, Apr. 8 (extra ed.) © Apr. 8; B411682.

18, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B415185.

19, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B415186.

20, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415187.
     21, May 6. © May 6; B415188.
    22, May 13. © May 13; B419232.
22, May 15 (extra ed.) © May 15;
       B419233.
    3, May 20. © May 20; B419234.
24, May 27. © May 27; B419235.
25, June 3. © June 3; B420183.
26, June 10. © June 10; B421452.
STANDARD INTERMEDIATE CLASS. © The
    Standard Pub. Co.
  v. 78, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
       B396698.
     2, Apr.-June. © Apr. 1; B411297.
STANDARD INTERMEDIATE TEACHER.
     © The Standard Pub. Co.
   v. 36, 1953, no.
    1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
B396701.
     2, Apr.-June. © Apr. 1; B411298.
STANDARD JUNIOR CLASS. © The Standard
   Pub. Co.
v. 59, 1953, no.
     1, Jan.-Mar. @ Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
       B396700.
     2, Apr.-June. © Apr. 1; B411301.
STANDARD JUNIOR TEACHER. © The
     Standard Pub. Co.
   v. 35, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
       B396699.
     3, Apr.-June. © Apr. 1; B411302.
STANDARD RATE & DATA SERVICE.
     © Standard Rate & Data Service, inc.
   ABC weekly newspaper advertising rates
  and data.
v. 35, 1953, no.
1, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B411480.
Business publication, advertising rates and
     data.
   v. 34, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B394002.
  12, Dec. 21, © Dec. 21; B394002.
v. 35, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 26, © Jan. 26; B399528,
2, Feb. 26, © Feb. 26 (in notice: 1953);
B405710.
     3, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B408459.
4, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B421945.
5, May 26. © May 26; B421944.
```

```
Canadian media rates and data.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B402710.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
  v. 1, 1933, no.

3, Mar. 5, © Mar. 5; B412302.

4, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B421939.

5, May 5. © May 5; B421938.

6, June 5. © June 5; B421937.

Consumer magazine, advertising rates and
     data—Newspaper, advertising rates and data—Transportation, advertising rates
     and data.
   v. 34, 1952, no.
     11, Nov. 11. © Nov. 11; B404467. 12, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B394003.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B400527.

2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B404377.

3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B410865.

4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B414353.

5, May 15. © May 15; B421946.
 5, May 15, © May 15; B421946.

Newspaper rates and data.
v. 35, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B400526.
2, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B404378.
3, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B410848.
4, Apr. 9. © May 9; B421941.

Sadio rates and data—Television rates and data—National network radio and tele—
     data—National network radio and tele-
vision service (Beginning with v. 35, 1953,
     no. 2 each part is registered separately)
  v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1;
     B398386.
   Radio rates and data.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
     2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B404379.
     3, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B404319.
4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B414116.
5, May 1. © May 1; B421948.
6, June 1. © June 1; B421947.
  Television rates and data, National network radio and television service.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
     7. 53, 1933, 103.

2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B412426.

3, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B412427.

4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B414117.

5, May 1. © May 1; B421943.

6, June 1. © June 1; B421942.
   Transportation advertising rates and data.
  1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399527.
2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B406377.
     3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B410864.
4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B412930.
5, May 15. © May 15; B421940.
STANDARD SERVICE BULLETIN. © Standard
     Oil Co. Indiana) v. 15, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 1; B410689.
STANDARD SERVICE LEAFLET. © The
     Standard Pub. Co.
  v. 79, 1953, no.
23, June 7. © June 1; B421098.
24, June 14. © June 8; B421099.
STANDARD TIME. © Bill Howard.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. © Jan. 14; B395215.
6, Feb. © Feb. 23; B401924.
7, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408183.
8, May. © May 21; B416896.
STANDARD YOUTH BIBLE CLASS. © The
     Standard Pub. Co.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
     2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
        B396703.
     3, Apr.-June. © Apr. 1; B411299.
STANFORD CHAPARRAL. © The Stanford
      Chaparral Chapter of the Hammer &
   Coffin Society.
v. 54, 1952, no.
3, Dec. © Dec. 3; B395931.
   3, Dec. © Dec. 3; B395931.
v. 54, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 28; B405881.
5, Feb. © Feb. 18; B405882.
6, Mar. © Mar. 11; B411833.
7, Apr. © Apr. 22; B419180.
8, May. © May 13; B418235.
      9, June. © May 27; B421371.
```

```
STANFORD LAW REVIEW, © The Board of
                                                                                                       2, June 14. © June 12; B398401.
      Trustees of the Leland Stanford Junior
                                                                                                       3, June 21. © June 19; B398402.
     University.
                                                                                                       4, June 28. © June 26; B398403.
5, July 5. © July 3; B398404.
6, July 12. © July 10; B398405.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © Dec. 10; B402542.
                                                                                                      6, July 12. © July 10; B398405.
7, July 19. © July 17; B398406.
8, July 26. © July 24; B398407.
9, Aug. 2. © July 31; B398408.
10, Aug. 9. © Aug. 7; B398409.
11, Aug. 16. © Aug. 14; B398410.
12, Aug. 23. © Aug. 21; B398411.
13, Aug. 30. © Aug. 28; B398412.
14, Sep. 6. © Sep. 4; B398413.
15, Sep. 13. © Sep. 11; B398414.
16, Sep. 20. © Sep. 18; B398415.
17, Sep. 27. © Sep. 25; B398416.
   v. 5, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B409308.
3, Apr. © Apr. 25; B420597.
STANVAC MERIDIAN. © Standard-Vacuum
  Oil Co.
v. 4, 1953, no.
     5, Jan. © Jan. 28; B412931.
     6, Feb. © Feb. 27; B412932.
7, Mar. © Mar. 27; B412933.
8, Apr. © Apr. 29; B416242.
9, May. © May 27; B420150.
                                                                                                        18, Oct. 4. © Oct. 2; B398417.
                                                                                                       19, Oct. 11. © Oct. 9; B398418.
20, Oct. 18. © Oct. 16; B398419.
21, Oct. 25. © Oct. 23; B398420.
STAR SPANGLED WAR STORIES. @ National
     Comics Publications, inc.
                                                                                                        22, Nov. 1. @ Oct. 28; B398421.
   1953, no.
                                                                                                       23, Nov. 8. © Nov. 6; B398422.
24, Nov. 15. © Nov. 13; B398423.
25, Nov. 22. © Nov. 20; B398424.
     6, Feb. © Dec. 24; B395106.
     7, Mar. © Jan. 26; B401399.
8, Apr. © Feb. 23; B404394.
     9, May. © Mar. 23; B407996.
                                                                                                        26, Nov. 29. © Nov. 27; B398425.
                                                                                                       27, Dec. 6. © Dec. 4; B398425.
28, Dec. 13. © Dec. 11; B398427.
29, Dec. 20. © Dec. 18; B398428.
30, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B398429.
     10, June. © Apr. 22; B413543.
11, July. © May 25; B418003.
STAR WESTERN. @ Popular Publications,
                                                                                                     v. 20, 1953, no.
31, Jan. 3. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952);
   v. 53, 1953, no.
     2, Apr. © Jan. 28; B401049.
3, June. © Mar. 27; B409974.
                                                                                                          B400406.
                                                                                                        32, Jan. 10. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);
                                                                                                       B400407.
33, Jan. 17. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952).
     4, Aug. © May 27; B419855.
                                                                                                          B400408.
STARCH ADVERTISEMENT READERSHIP
                                                                                                        34, Jan. 24. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952);
     SERVICE. © Daniel Starch & Staff.
   1953,
                                                                                                          B402193.
     Feb. © Mar. 19; B419203.
Mar. © Apr. 10; B421209.
                                                                                                        35. Jan. 31. @ Jan. 29 (in notice: 1952):
                                                                                                          B402194.
                                                                                                        36, Feb. 7. © Feb. 5; B402195.
THE STARCHROOM LAUNDRY JOURNAL.
                                                                                                       37, Feb. 14. © Feb. 12; B406943.
38, Feb. 21. © Feb. 19; B406944.
39, Feb. 28. © Feb. 26; B405059.
     @ Reuben H. Donnelley Corp.
   v. 59, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394007.
                                                                                                        41, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B406378.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B394007.
v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B398473.
2, Feb. 15. © Feb. 17; B402269.
3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 16; B406197.
4, Apr. 15. © Apr. 17; B412752.
5, May 15. © May 15; B416632.
6, June 15. © June 15; B420753.
                                                                                                       42, Mar. 21. © Mar. 19; B408461.
43, Mar. 28. © Mar. 26; B408462.
44, Apr. 4. © Apr. 2; B411930.
45, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B411931.
                                                                                                    45, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B411931, 46, Apr. 18. © Apr. 16; B414119. 47, Apr. 25. © Apr. 23; B414120. 48, May 2. © Apr. 30; B414121. 49, May 9. © May 7; B416973. 50, May 16. © May 14; B416974. 51, May 23. © May 21; B418647. v. 21, 1953, no. 2, June 13. © June 11; B420054.
STARE MAGAZINE. © Timely Features, inc.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © Jan. 15; B395356.
3, June. © Mar. 16; B404956.
STARTLING DETECTIVE. © Fawcett Pub-
                                                                                                  STATE CARRIERS REPORTS. © Commerce
     lications, inc.
                                                                                                        Clearing House, inc.
                                                                                                     1952, no.
188, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B397523.
189, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B397524.
   v. 44, 1953, no.
256, Mar. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
        B399104.
     257, May. © Feb. 25; B402595.
258, July. © Apr. 24; B412607.
                                                                                                  STATE MOTOR CARRIER GUIDE. © Com-
                                                                                                        merce Clearing House, inc.
STARTLING STORIES. © Better Publica-
                                                                                                        1, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B401002.
2, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B401003.
3, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B407011.
   tions, inc.
v. 28, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Nov. 21, 1952; B396213.
   v. 29, 1953, no.
                                                                                                         4, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B407012.
     1, Feb. © Dec. 18, 1952; B399558.
2, Mar. © Jan. 20, 1953; B404209.
3, Apr. © Feb. 20; B405141.
                                                                                                        5, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B407013.
6, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B407014.
7, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B407015.
   v. 30, 1953, no.
                                                                                                         8, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411707.
      1, May. © Mar. 20; B412684.
2, June. © Apr. 17; B417684.
                                                                                                       9, Mar. 25, © Mar. 25; B411708, 10, Mar. 31; © Mar. 31; B411709. 11, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411710, 12, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415189. 13, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415190. 14, Apr. 28, © Apr. 28; B415191. 15, May 5. © May 5; B415192. 16, May 13. © May 13; B418179. 17, May 19. © May 19; B418180. 18, May 26. © May 26; B418181. 19, June 3. © June 3; B420182. 20 June 11. © June 11: B421577.
                                                                                                        9, Mar. 25. @ Mar. 25; B411708.
THE STATE. @ Sharpe Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 19, 1952, no.
     40, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B398387.
41, Mar. 8. © Mar. 6; B398388.
42, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B398389.
      43, Mar. 22. © Mar. 20; B398390.
44, Mar. 29. © Mar. 27; B398391.
45, Apr. 5. © Apr. 3; B398392.
      46, Apr. 12. © Apr. 10; B398393.

47, Apr. 19. © Apr. 17; B398394.

48, Apr. 26. © Apr. 24; B398395.

49, May 3. © May 1; B398396.

50, May 10. © May 8; B398397.
                                                                                                         20, June 11. © June 11; B421577.
                                                                                                   STATE TAX CASES REPORTS. © Commerce
                                                                                                         Clearing House, inc.
                                                                                                      1952, no.
      51, May 17. © May 15; B398398.
52, May 24. © May 22; B398399.
53, May 31. © May 29; B401054.
                                                                                                         64, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B397525.
                                                                                                      1953, no.
                                                                                                         65, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399579. 66, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406414.
   v. 20, 1952, no.
```

1, June 7. © June 5; B398400.

```
67, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411755.
68, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415171.
69, May 25. © May 25; B418185.
STATE TAX GUIDE. @ Commerce Clearing
      House, inc.
   1952, no.
      31, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B397526.
   1953, no. 32, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B399578.
      33, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406415.
      34, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406416.
35, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406417.
36, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406418.
     36, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406418, 37, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411719, 38, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411720, 39, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411721, 40, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415432, 41, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B415433, 42, May 4. © May 4; B415434, 43, May 11. © May 11; B418182, 44, May 19. © May 19; B418183, 45, June 2. © June 2; B420168,
STATE TAX REVIEW. © Commerce Clearing
      House, inc.
   V. 13, 1952, no. 48, Nov. 26, © Nov. 26; B397527. 49, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B397528. 50, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B397530.
  51, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B397529.
51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B397530.
52, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B397531.
53, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B397532.
v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B399574.
2, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399575.
3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B399576.
4, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B399577.
5, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B406408.
6, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406408.
6, Feb. 12. © Feb. 19; B406410.
8, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B406411.
9, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406412.
10, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406413.
11, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411726.
12, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411727.
13, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411728.
14, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411729.
15, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B415435.
16, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415436.
17, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415437.
      51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B397530.
       17, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415437.
18, May 7. © May 7; B419242.
      19, May 14. © May 14; B419243.
20, May 21. © May 21; B419244.
21, May 28. © May 28; B419245.
22, June 4. © June 4; B421587.
       23, June 12. © June 12; B421588.
 STATISTICAL SUMMARY. SEE Monthly
       statistical summary.
 STATISTICS AND TREND OF CLUB OPER-
       ATIONS IN THE NEW YORK AREA.
        © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.
     1952,
       Nov. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
          B396890.
        Dec. © Feb. 24; B404359.
     1953,
       Jan. © Mar. 6; B407325.
Feb. © Mar. 31; B410256.
Mar. © May 7; B416276.
        Apr. © June 2; B419465.
 STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
        NESS IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA. @ Harris,
        Kerr, Forster & Co.
     v. 1, 1952, no.
95, Oct. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        B397170.
96, Nov. © Feb. 11; B398860.
97, Dec. © Feb. 12; B398861.
     1953,
Jan. © Mar. 5; B404976.
Apr. © May 26; B418120.
  STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
        NESS IN BOSTON. @ Harris, Kerr,
         Forster & Co.
        Nov. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
          B396891.
```

Dec. © Jan. 26; B400690.

Feb. @ Mar. 30; B408524.

```
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
    NESS IN BOSTON, Cont'd,
    Mar. © Apr. 30; B414960.
Apr. © May 22; B418119.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
NESS IN MARYLAND. © Harris, Kerr,
    Forster & Co
    Nov. © Dec. 30; B393297.
Dec. © Jan. 26, 1953; B399252.
  1953.
   Jan. © Feb. 24; B403827.
Feb. © Mar. 27; B410255.
Mar. © Apr. 14; B413537.
Apr. © May 26; B417693.
May. © June 23; B422194.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSINESS IN NEW YORK CITY. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.
  1952,
   Nov. © Dec. 18; B393026.
Dec. © Jan. 21, 1953; B399253.
  1953.
   Jan. © Feb. 24; B403826.
Feb. © Mar. 23; B408493.
Apr. © May 20; B416644.
May. © June 18; B421485.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
    NESS IN NEW YORK STATE. @ Harris,
    Kerr, Forster & Co.
 1952,
Nov. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
     B396888.
    Dec. © Jan. 29; B399500.
  1953.
    Jan. © Mar. 10; B406016.
   Feb. © Apr. 9; B411903.
Mar. © May 7; B416275.
Apr. © June 1; B419464.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
   NESS IN NORTH CAROLINA. © Harris,
Kerr, Forster & Co.
  1952.
   Nov. © Feb. 4, 1953; B399499.
Dec. © Feb. 12; B400689.
  1953,
   Feb. © Apr. 9; B416645.
Mar. © May 7; B416646.
Apr. © June 3; B419019.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
    NESS IN VIRGINIA, @ Harris, Kerr,
    Forster & Co.
  1952,
   Nov. © Jan. 14, 1953; B399250.
Dec. © Feb. 12; B402233.
  1953.
    Jan. © Feb. 27; B404977.
    Feb. © Apr. 6; B410259.
Mar. © May 11; B416467.
    Apr. © June 3; B419018.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-
    NESS IN WASHINGTON, D.C. @ Harris,
    Kerr, Forster & Co.
    Nov. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
     B396887.
  1953.
    Jan. © Feb. 27; B403828.
    Feb. © Apr. 6; B410115.
Mar. © May 7; B416273.
Apr. © May 29; B418118.
    May. © June 22; B421429.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSINESS IN WEST VIRGINIA. © Harris,
    Kerr, Forster & Co.
  1952,
    Nov. © Dec. 29; B393298.
Dec. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399251.
  1953,
    Jan. © Mar. 3; B402737.
    Feb. © Mar. 31; B410257.
Mar. © May 7; B416272.
    Apr. © May 26; B417694.
STATISTICS AND TREND OF RESORT HOTEL
```

BUSINESS. @ Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

Nov. @ Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);

1952,

```
B396889.
     Dec. © Feb. 3; B399498.
      Year, 1952. @ Apr. 15; B413536.
   1953.
     Jan. © Mar. 10; B406017.
     Feb. © Apr. 6; B410258.
Mar. © May 1; B416274.
      Apr. © June 4: B419424.
STEEL. © Penton Pub. Co.
  v. 131, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 12; B393052.
25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 19; B395527.
26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 26; B395528.
  v. 132, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 2; B395529.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B399323.
    2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 9; B399323.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 16; B399324.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 23; B402171.
6, Feb. 9, © Feb. 6; B402172.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 13; B404406.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 20; B404407.
9, Mar. 2. © Feb. 27; B404409.
    10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 7; B404409.

11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 13; B407869.

12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 20; B414048.

13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 27; B411920.

14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 3; B411921.
     15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 10; B414049.
     16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 17; B414050.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 24; B414051.
18, May 4. © May 1; B416494.
    18, May 4. © May 1; B416494.
19, May 11. © May 8; B416495.
20, May 18. © May 15; B416496.
21, May 25. © May 22; B417560.
22, June 1. © May 29; B419496.
     25, June 22. © June 19; B422229,
STEEL HORIZONS. © Allegheny Ludlum
    Steel Corp.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
  4, Year end. © Dec. 24; B395197.
v. 15, 1953, no.
2. © May 15; B418393.
STEEL PROCESSING. © Steel Publications,
    inc.
  v. 38, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393090.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B399274,
2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B404469,
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407262.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413481.
5, May. © May 19; B417719.
6, June. © June 15; B421786.
STERLING SENTINEL. © Sterling Insurance
     Co.
  v. 10, 1953, no.
     1, winter. © Jan. 5; B395622.
2, spring. © Apr. 1; B409102.
STEVIE; new teenage adventures with Mortie
    and Mazie. © Magazine Publishers, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B397932.
     3, May. © May 1; B413086.
THE STOCK PICTURE. @ M. C. Horsey & Co.
     1953, no. 89, Jan. © Jan. 12; B403882.
STOCK TRANSFER GUIDE. © Commerce
     Clearing House, inc.
   1952, no.
     52, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B397533.
  53, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B397534. 1953, no.
     54, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399573.
    54, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399573.

55, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B406841.

56, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406842.

57, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B411671.

58, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415168.

59, May 14. © May 14; B418184.

60, June 8. © June 8; B421453.
...STONE'S WEEKLY. @ I. F. Stone's Weekly,
     inc.
   Title reads: I. F. Stone's weekly.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Feb. 7. © Feb. 3; B415943.
5, Feb. 14. © Feb. 10; B415944.
     6, Feb. 21. © Feb. 17; B415945.
7, Feb. 28. © Feb. 24; B415946.
8, Mar. 7. © Mar. 3; B415947.
```

```
10, Mar. 21. © Mar. 17; B415949.
11, Mar. 28. © Mar. 24; B415950.
12, Apr. 4. © Mar. 31; B415951.
13, Apr. 11. © Apr. 7; B415952.
STORAGE BATTERY POWER. © Thomas
       A. Edison, inc.
   A. Edison, inc.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B395965.
2, Mar. © Mar. 9; B404175.
3, May. © May 12; B415010.
STORES. © National Retail Dry Goods
       Association.
   v. 34, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 9; B398060.
   12, Dec. © Bec. s, B338003.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B398061.

2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B404229.

3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407821.
      4, Apr. © Apr. 9; B412602.
5, May. © May 12; B421240.
STORIES. © W. L. Jenkins.
   v. 21, 1952, no.
44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 18; B395474.
45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 25; B395475.
       46, Nov. 16. © Nov. 1; B395476.
  46, Nov. 16. © Nov. 1; B395476,
47, Nov. 23. © Nov. 8; B401729,
48, Nov. 30. © Nov. 15; B401730,
49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 22; B401731,
50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 29; B401732,
51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 6; B401733,
52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 13; B401734,
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 20, 1952; B401735,
2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 27; B401736,
3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 3, 1953 (in notice:
1952): B404421.
           1952); B404421.
      1952); B404421.
4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 10; B401737.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 17; B401738.
6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 24; B401739.
7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 31; B401740.
       8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 7; B419043.
       9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 14; B422335,
10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 21; B422336,
11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 28; B422337.
12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 7; B422338.
      12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 7; B422338, 13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 14; B422339, 14, Apr. 5. © Mar. 21; B422340, 15, Apr. 12. © Mar. 28; B422341, 16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 4; B422342, 17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 11; B422343, 18, May 3. © Apr. 18; B422344, 19, May 10. © Apr. 25; B422345, 20, May 17. © May 2; B422346, 21 May 24. © May 9. B4223467
       21, May 24. © May 9; B422347.
       22, May 31. © May 16; B422348.
23, June 7. © May 23; B422349.
24, June 14. © May 30; B422350.
25, June 21. © June 6; B422351.
STORY ART; a magazine for story tellers. © The National Story League.
     1953.
       Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 5 (in notice: 1952);
B402712.
        Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 5; B416975.
May-June. © May 1; B416976.
STORY PARADE. © Story Parade, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B395516.
       2, Feb. © Jan. 19, 1953; B399275.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406380.
       4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410046.
5, May. © Apr. 15; B413482.
6, June. © May 15; B417720.
STORY WORLD. © The Judson Press.
    v. 82, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Feb. 4 (in notice: 1952);
           B403919.
       4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B405912.
5, May. © Apr. 10; B413393.
6, June. © Apr. 27; B419530.
STORYTIME. © Sunday School Board of the
       Southern Baptist Convention.
     v. 24, 1952, no.
        12, pt. 1, Dec. 7. © Dec. 7; B405040.
        12, pt. 2, Dec. 14. © Dec. 14; B405041. 12, pt. 3, Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B405042. 12, pt. 4, Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B405043.
```

9, Mar. 14. © Mar. 10: B415948.

SUBSCRIPTION BOOKS BULLETIN. © Amer-

```
148
 STORYTIME. Cont'd.
    v. 25, 1953, no.
       1, pt. 1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B405044.

1, pt. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B405045.

1, pt. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B405046.
      1, pt. 3, Jan. 18, © Jan. 18; B405046.
1, pt. 4, Jan. 25, © Jan. 25; B405047.
2, pt. 1, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B414344.
2, pt. 2, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B414345.
2, pt. 3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B414346.
2, pt. 4, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B414347.
3, pt. 1, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B414348.
3, pt. 2, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B414349.
3, pt. 3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B414350.
3, pt. 4, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B414351.
3, pt. 5, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B414352.
STRAIGHT. © The Standard Pub. Co.
  STRAIGHT. © The Standard Pub. Co. v. 59, 1952, no. 47, Aug. 24. © Aug. 19; B394001, v. 60, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 14. © Dec. 11; B397115. 12, Dec. 21. © Dec. 11; B397116. 13, Dec. 28. © Dec. 16; B393089, v. 60, 1953, no. 14, Jan. 4. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B398380.
         B398380.
       15, Jan. 11. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952);
         B398381.
       16, Jan. 18. © Jan. 15; B398382.
             Jan. 25. @ Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);
         B398383
       18, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);
         B404877.
       19, Feb. 8. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952);
         B404878.
      20, Feb. 15. © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1952);
         B401409.
      21, Feb. 22. © Feb. 16; B399526.
22, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B405057.
23, Mar. 8. © Mar. 1; B405058.
      24, Mar. 15. © Mar. 9; B408053.
     24, Mar. 15. © Mar. 9; B408053, 25, Mar. 22. © Mar. 16; B408457, 26, Mar. 29. © Mar. 23; B408458, 27, Apr. 5. © Apr. 1; B411293, 28, Apr. 12. © Apr. 6; B412806, 29, Apr. 19. © Apr. 13; B4113508, 30, Apr. 26. © Apr. 20; B414109, 31, May 3. © May 1; B416240, 32, May 10. © May 4; B416241, 33, May 17. © May 11; B416972, 34. May 24. © May 17; B418029
      34, May 24. © May 17; B418029.
      35, May 31. © May 25; B418030.
36, June 7. © June 1; B418974.
37, June 14. © June 8; B418975.
STRAIGHT ARROW. © National Biscuit Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
29, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 13; B400350.
30, May-June. © Apr. 14; B408853.
31, July-Aug. © June 9; B421202.
STRANGE ADVENTURES. © National
       Comics Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
      29, Feb. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395407. 30, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B401397. 31, Apr. © Feb. 25; B404395.
      32, May. © Mar. 25; B410188.
33, June. © Apr. 27; B414021.
34, July. © May 27; B419479.
STRANGE TALES. @ Chipiden Pub. Corp.
   15, Feb. © Nov. 9, 1952; B394315.

16, Mar. © Dec. 8; B398108.

17, Apr. © Jan. 7, 1953; B407333.

18, May. © Feb. 7; B410219.
      19, June. © Mar. 6; B412827. 20, July. © Apr. 1; B415309.
STRANGE TERRORS. © St. John Pub. Co.
       v. 1, 1953, no. 7, Mar. © Jan. 6; B398229.
STRANGE WORLDS. @ Avon Periodicals,
      inc.
   7, May. © Feb. 7; B392958.
8, Aug. © May 6; B392959.
STRENGTH & HEALTH. © Strength &
      Health Pub. Co.
```

1951, no.

219, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1950 (in notice:

1951); B398895. 220, Feb. © Jan. 20, 1951; B398896. 221, Mar. © Feb. 23; B398897.

```
222, Apr. © Mar. 26; B398898.

223, May. © Apr. 28; B398899.

224, June-July. © June 11; B398900.

225, Aug. © July 10; B398901.

226, Sep. © Aug. 10; B398902.

227, Oct. © Sep. 10; B398903.

228, Nov. © Oct. 10; B398904.

229, Dec. © Nov. 10; B398905.
   1952, no.
     230, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1951; B398906.
231, Feb. © Jan. 10, 1952 (in notice:
        1951); B398907.
      232, Mar. © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1951);
       B398908.
     233, Apr. © Mar. 10; B398909.
234, May. © Apr. 10; B398910.
235, June. © May 10; B398911.
    235, June. © May 10; B398911.
236, July. © June 10; B398912.
237, Aug. © July 10; B398913.
238, Sep. © Aug. 9; B398914.
239, Oct. © Sep. 10; B398915.
240, Nov. © Oct. 10; B398916.
241, Dec. © Nov. 10; B398917.
    1953, no.
242, Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952 (in notice:
        1953); B398918.
    243, Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953; B398927.
244, Mar. © Feb. 10; B411383.
245, Apr. © Mar. 10; B411384.
246, May. © Apr. 10; B411385.
STUART BART ADVERTISING MAT SERV-
ICE FOR DRYCLEANERS. © Stuart Bart,
inc. 1953, no. 3, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 22,
     1952: B394360.
STUDENT PUBLICATIONS OF THE SCHOOL
     OF DESIGN. © Student Publications of
the School of Design. v. 3, 1952, no. 1,
fall. © Jan. 14, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
     B406129.
STUDIES IN BIBLIOGRAPHY AND BOOK-
     LORE. © Hebrew Union College, Jewish
Institute of Religion. v. 1, 1953, no. 1,
June. © June 23; B422182.
STUDIES IN CHRISTIAN LIVING. © Pierce
     & Washabaugh.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
     3, spring. © Feb. 23; B401957.
     4, summer. © May 14; B417951.
STUDIO NEWS. © Leta S. Bender.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
    114, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 23, 1952; B396090.
     115, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 23, 1953; B403946.
116, May-June. © Apr. 23; B414834.
THE STYLIST. © Grand Rapids Furniture
     Makers Guild.
  v. 21, 1953, no.
1, home planning issue. © Dec. 23, 1952;
        B393762.
     2, spring. © Mar. 6, 1953; B404950. 3, summer. © May 21; B417841.
THE STYLUS; a magazine for young writers.
    © James Wade. v. 3, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Dec. 1; B394572.
SUBCONTRACT GUIDE. © Washington Indus-
    trial Co.
   1952.
     Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B393330.
     Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B401414.
     Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B401414.
Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B403865.
Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406385.
Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406386.
Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B412810.
Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B410044.
Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B412811.
Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B412812.
SUBJECT INDEX TO CHILDREN'S MAGA-
     ZINES. @ Meribah Hazen.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394830.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 24; B396181.
6, (Sep., 1952-Feb., 1953) © Mar. 9;
        B403743.
     7, Mar. © Mar. 30; B407884.
8, Apr. © Apr. 27; B416931.
9, May. © May 29; B419574.
```

```
ican Library Association.
       v. 24, 1953, no.
            1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399194.
2, Apr. © Apr. 8; B412320.
SUBURBAN BOSTON RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE TRENDS. SEE Real Estate
             trends.
SUBURBAN LIVING. © Minnetonka Pub. Co.
             1953, Apr. © Apr. 17; B416226.
SUBURBAN NEWS. © Frank A. Haughey.
      Jr., t. a. Suburban News.
v. 4, 1953, no.
18, Mar. 11. © Mar. 10; B404048.
19, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B408209.
             20, Apr. 15. © Apr. 14; B415506.
SUCCESS TODAY. © Basic Publications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, summer. © May 11;
             B415009.
SUCCESSFUL FARMING—THE DAIRY FARM-ER. © Meredith Pub. Co.
v. 51, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20; B395968.
3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B401325.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B408159.
5, May. © Apr. 20; B414931.
6, June. © May 20; B417258.
7, July. © June 20; B421882.
 SUCCESSFUL SERVICING. @ John F. Rider
       UCCESSFUL SERVICING. © John F. Publisher, inc. v. 13, 1952, no. 14, Dec. © Dec. 22; B398129. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952); B416845. 2, Feb. © Mar. 4; B420652. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B420653. 4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B420654. 5, May. © May 20; B422627.
 THE SUDS CHIEF'S RAINBOW HUES OF
             NEW AGE VIEWS. © The Pub. Society of
the Ecclesiastical Body of Christ's Church
     the Ecclesiastical Body of Christ's of the Golden Rule.
v. 8, 1952, no.
1, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B402962.
2, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B402963.
3, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B402964.
4, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B402965.
5, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B402966.
6, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B402967.
7, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B402968.
8, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B402969.
9, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B402970.
10, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B402971.
11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B402972.
12, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B402973.
          10, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B402971.
11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B402972.
12, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B402973.
13, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B402974.
14, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B402975.
15, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B402976.
16, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B402977.
17, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B408548.
18, May 5. © May 5; B402978.
19, May 12. © May 12; B402979.
20, May 19. © May 19; B402980.
21, May 26. © May 26; B402981.
22, June 2. © June 2; B402982.
23, June 9. © June 9; B402983.
24, June 16. © June 16; B402984.
25, June 23. © June 23; B402985.
26, June 30. © June 30; B402986.
27, July 7. © July 7; B402987.
28, July 14. © July 14; B402988.
29, July 21. © July 21; B402989.
30, July 28. © July 28; B402990.
31, Aug. 4. © Aug. 4; B402991.
32, Aug. 11. © Aug. 11; B402992.
33, Aug. 18. © Aug. 18; B402993.
34, Aug. 25. © Aug. 25; B402994.
35, Sep. 1. © Sep. 1; B402995.
36, Sep. 8. © Sep. 8; B402997.
38, Sep. 29. © Sep. 29; B402997.
38, Sep. 29. © Sep. 29; B402999.
40, Oct. 6. © Oct. 6; B403000.
41, Oct. 13. © Oct. 13; B403001.
             40, Oct. 6. © Oct. 6; B403000.
41, Oct. 13. © Oct. 13; B403001.
42, Oct. 20. © Oct. 20; B403002.
43, Oct. 27. © Oct. 27; B403003.
```

```
1953
 THE SUDS CHIEF'S RAINBOW HUES OF
      NEW AGE VIEWS. Cont'd.
v. 8, 1952, no.
          44, Nov. 3. © Nov. 3; B403004.
          45, Nov. 10. © Nov. 10; B403005.
46, Nov. 17. © Nov. 17; B403006.
47, Nov. 24. © Nov. 24; B403007.
         48, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B403008.

49, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B403009.

50, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B403010.

51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B403011.

52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B403012.
 SUGAR. © Mona Palmer, trustee.
v. 48, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394048.
         2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B402655.
3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B404230.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B410713.
5, May. © May 1; B416125.
          6, June. © June 5; B421683.
 SUN DIAL. © Sun Chemical Corp.
     v. 1, 1953, no.
24, Feb. © Feb. 17; B399851.
25, Apr. © Apr. 24; B412217.
26, June. © June 17; B421050.
 THE SUNDAY BULLETIN. @ Bulletin Co.
    THE SUNDAY BULLETIN. © Bulletin

106th yr., 1953, no.

266, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B393587.

273, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B394623.

280, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B395634.

287, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B396513.

294, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B397315.
         294, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B397315.
301, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B398691.
308, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B399692.
315, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B401156.
322, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B402407.
329, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B403566.
336, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B404593.
343, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B406605.
350, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B407461.
     357, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B408921, 107th yr., 1953, no. 1, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B409703. 8, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B410988.
       8, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B410988, 15, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B413186. 22, May 3. © May 2; B413187. 29, May 10. © May 9; B414648, 36, May 17. © May 16; B414649. 43, May 24. © May 23; B417112, 50, May 31. © May 30; B418746. 57, June 7. © June 6; B420418, 64, June 14. © June 13; B420884. 71, June 21. © June 20; B422024, 78, June 28. © June 27; B422920.
 SUNDAY MIRROR MAGAZINE SECTION.
          © King Features Syndicate, inc.
      1952,
         Dec. 7. © Dec. 7; B395065.
Dec. 14. © Dec. 14; B395066.
Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B395067.
         Dec. 28. @ Dec. 28; B395068.
     1953,
        Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B399426,
Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B399427,
Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B399428,
Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B399429,
Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B406151,
Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B406152,
Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B406153,
         Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B406154.
Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B411345.
Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B411346.
         Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B411347.

Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B411347.

Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B411348.

Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B411349.

Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B414923.

Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B414924.
```

Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B414924. Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B414925. Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B414926. May 3. © May 3; B422553. May 10. © May 10; B422554. May 17. © May 17; B422555. May 24. © May 24; B422556. May 31. © May 31; B422557.

UNDAY NEWS. © News Syndrate (v. 32, 1953, no. 36, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B393697. 37, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B394703. 38, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B395720. 39, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B396612. 40, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B397401.

SUNDAY NEWS. @ News Syndicate Co., inc.

```
41, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398781.
42, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399786.
43, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401252.
      44, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402488.
45, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403673.
46, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404695.
47, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406701.
48, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407546.
   48, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407546.
49, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B409011.
50, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409794.
51, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B411075.
52, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412091.
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, May 3. © May 3; B413276.
2, May 10. © May 10; B414785.
3, May 17. © May 17; B415852.
4, May 24. © May 24; B417200.
5, May 31. © May 31; B418840.
6, June 7. © June 7; B420512.
7, June 14. © June 14; B420978.
8, June 21. © June 21; B422117.
9, June 28. © June 28; B423006.
SUNDAY PICTORIAL REVIEW. © King
      Features Syndicate, inc.
   1952.
      Dec. 7. © Dec. 7; B395069.
      Dec. 14. © Dec. 14; B395070.
Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B395071.
Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B395072.
    1953.
      Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B399422.
      Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B399423.
Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B399424.
Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B399425.
     Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B399425. Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B406147. Feb. 8. © Feb. 3; B406148. Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B406149. Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B406150. Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B411340. Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B411341. Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B411342. Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B411343. Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B411344. Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B414919. Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B414920. Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B414921. Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B414922. May 3, © May 3; B422558.
       Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; 8414922.
May 3. © May 3; B422558.
May 10. © May 10; B422559.
May 17. © May 17; B422560.
May 24. © May 24; B422561.
May 31. © May 31; B422562.
SUNDAY SCHOOL ADULTS. © Sunday School
       Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.
           . 53, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4;
       B414101.
THE SUNDAY SCHOOL BUILDER. @ Sunday
       School Board of the Southern Baptist
       Convention.
   v. 34, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B405023.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405024.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B415113.
       4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418024.
SUNDAY SCHOOL INTERMEDIATE PUPIL.
        © Sunday School Board of the Southern
       Baptist Convention. v. 67, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B414099.
SUNDAY SCHOOL JUNIOR PUPIL. © Sunday
      School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B414097.
SUNDAY SCHOOL PRIMARY PUPIL. © Sun-
       day School Board of the Southern Baptist
Convention. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Jan, Mar.
© Jan. 4; B414100.
THE SUNDAY SCHOOL TIMES. © The Sunday
       School Times Co.
    v. 94, 1952, no.
       52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 22; B393328.
    1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 30; B393329.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 6; B400218.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 13; B396320.
       5, Jan. 11. © Jan. 20; B400219.

4, Jan. 31. © Jan. 27; B400220.

6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 3; B400221.

7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 10; B404260.

8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 17; B404261.
```

```
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 24; B404262.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 3; B404263.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 10; B406381.
       11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 10; B406381.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 17; B406382.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 24; B410047.
14, Apr. 4. © Mar. 31; B410048.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 7; B410049.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 14; B412807.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 21; B415094.
18, May 2. © Apr. 28; B415095.
19, May 9. © May 15; B415096.
20, May 16. © May 12; B421788
       19, May 9. © May 5; B415096,
20, May 16. © May 12; B421788,
21, May 23. © May 19; B421789,
22, May 30. © May 26; B417721,
23, June 6. © June 2; B419116,
24, June 13. © June 9; B420787,
25, June 20. © June 16; B421790.
THE SUNDAY-SCHOOL WORLD. @ American
   HE SUNDAY-SCHOOL WORLD, Sunday-School Union.
v. 93, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Jan. 15; B399172.
4, Apr. © Feb. 15; B404419.
5, May. © Mar. 15; B410034.
6, June. © Apr. 15; B413418.
7, July. © May 15; B418269.
8, Aug. © June 15; B421522.
SUNDAY SCHOOL YOUNG PEOPLE. © Sun-
        day School Board of the Southern Baptist
Convention. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar.
© Jan. 4; B414098.
SUNOCO DIAMOND, © Sun Oil Co.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 31; B407883.
        2, May-June. © June 9; B420631.
SUNSET. © Lane Pub. Co.
   V. 110, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395392.

2, Feb. © Jan. 25; B399431.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405362.

4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410283.

5, May. © Apr. 25; B416434.
SUNSHINE. © Nazarene Pub. House.
   SUNSHINE, © Nazarene Pub. House
v. 42, 1952, no.
40, Oct. 5. © Sep. 1; B410628.
41, Oct. 12. © Sep. 1; B410630,
42, Oct. 19. © Sep. 1; B410630,
43, Oct. 26. © Sep. 1; B410631,
44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 1; B410632,
45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 1; B410633,
46, Nov. 16. © Oct. 1; B410634,
47, Nov. 30. © Oct. 1; B410636,
        48, Nov. 30. © Oct. 1; B410636.

49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 1; B410637.

50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 1; B410638.

51, Dec. 21. © Nov. 1; B410639.

52, Dec. 28. © Nov. 1; B410640.
    1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 1, 1952; B410641.
2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 1; B410642.
3, Jan. 18. © Dec. 1; B410643.
        4, Jan. 25. © Dec. 1; B410644.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 1, 1953; B410645.
6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 1; B410646.
         7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 1; B410647.
8, Feb. 22. © Jan. 1; B410648.
        9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 1; B410649.

10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 1; B410650.

11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 1; B410651.

12, Mar. 22. © Feb. 1; B410653.

13, Mar. 29. © Feb. 1; B410653.
 THE SUNSWEET STANDARD. © California
         Prune & Apricot Growers Association.
    v. 36, 1952, no.
7, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393009.
v. 36, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);
         B400065.
9, Feb. © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1952);
B402731.
         10, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407126.
11, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412853.
12, May. © May 14; B416602.
 SUPER DUCK COMICS. @ Close-Up, inc.
     v. 1, 1953, no.
        48, Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B400022.
49, Apr. © Feb. 9, 1953; B405666.
50, June. © Apr. 8; B412977.
51, Aug. © June 8; B420801.
```

```
SUPER MARKET MERCHANDISING. © Super
      Market Pub. Co., inc.
    v. 18, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397562.
2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B400728.
3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B407263.
      4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411932.
5, May. © May 5; B415117.
6, June. © June 18; B421791.
SUPER SERVICE STATION. © The Irving-
      Cloud Pub. Co.
   v. 47, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393917.
   v. 48, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952);

B396102.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B402932.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B413880.
4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B413880.
5, May. © May 15; B418310.
6, June. © June 15; B421963.
SUPERBOY. © National Comics Publications,
      inc.
   1953, no.
     25, Apr.-May. © Feb. 9; B402312.
26, June-July. © Apr. 6; B411445.
27, Aug.-Sep. © June 3; B419357.
SUPERMAN. © National Comics Publications.
  inc.
1953, no.
     81, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 12; B397053.
82, May-June. © Mar. 9; B405995.
     83, July-Aug. © May 4; B416408.
SUPERMARKET NEWS. © Fairchild News
  Service.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B393523.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B394987.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B395561.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B398630.
5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B398631.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B398632.
     7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B399640.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B401093.
9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B403516.
      10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B403517.
SUPERMARKET NEWS. © Fairchild Publi-
  cations, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.
     . 2, 1953, no.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B404532.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B405545.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B407364.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B408882.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B409655.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B410950.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B411962.
18, May 4. © May 4; B413034.
     18, May 1. © May 1; B413034.

19, May 11. © May 11; B415719.

20, May 18. © May 18; B415720.

21, May 25. © May 25; B417065.

22, June 1. © June 1; B418696.

23, June 8. © June 8; B420833.
     24, June 15. © June 15; B420834.
25, June 22. © June 22; B421982.
26, June 29. © June 29; B422868.
SUPERMOUSE THE BIG CHEESE. © Literary
     Enterprises, inc.
   1953, no.
     33, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397760.
24, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B411330.
25, June. © Apr. 10; B419154.
SUPERVISED GROWTH LEADERS. © Invest-
     ment Letters, inc.
   Annual review.
  v. 23, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399375.
   Especial study.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
   14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 3; B410465.
Monthly review and short supplement.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
  v. 23, 1953, no.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B395317.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B403374.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 13; B408625.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 10; B409311.
20, May 16. © May 15; B417029.
24, June 13. © June 12; B421226.
Quarterly review.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
```

```
18, May 2. © May 1; B415244.
    Weekly review.
   v. 22, 1952, no.
52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B392562.
   52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B392562 v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B393402. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394077. 5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B405872. 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B400814. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B403375.
      8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B403375,
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 27; B403376,
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 6; B405873,
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 20; B408626,
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 27; B408624,
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 17; B410731,
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 24; B412197,
19, May 9. © May 8; B417030,
      21, May 23. © May 22; B418314.
22, May 30. © May 29; B419148.
23, June 6. © June 5; B420248.
25, June 20. © June 19; B422164.
SUPERVISED LIST OF BONDS AND PREFER-
      RED STOCKS. © International Statistical Bureau, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Mar.
      © Mar. 28; B411628,
SUPERVISION DIGEST. © The Stevens-Davis
   1952,
      Dec. © Dec. 1; B393903.
   1953.
      Jan. © Jan. 1; B396133.
      Feb. © Feb. 1; B397296.
      Mar. © Mar. 1; B402326.
Apr. © Apr. 1; B408618.
May. © May 1; B413627.
      June. © June 1; B418396.
SUPERVISOR'S MEMORY JOGGER. © Nation-
      al Foremen's Institute, inc.
   1953
     Jan. © Dec. 10, 1952; B394269.
Feb. © Jan. 10, 1953; B399303.
Mar. © Feb. 5; B403838.
Apr. © Mar. 5; B407998.
May. © Apr. 6; B413544.
June. © May 5; B407753.
July. © June 5; B421775.
THE SUPERVISOR'S NOTEBOOK. © Scott,
      Foresman & Co. v. 16, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Apr. 20; B411929.
SUPERVISOR'S PERSONNEL NEWSLETTER.
      © Bureau of Business Practice.
      Dec. 8, © Dec. 8; B393315,
Dec. 22, © Dec. 22; B397796.
   1953.
     953,
Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397797.
Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B400668.
Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400669.
Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B405386.
Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B416410.
Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B409195.
Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B412781.
Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415062.
May 11. © May 11; B419088.
May 25. © May 25; B417750.
June 8. © June 8; B419938.
SUPERVISOR'S PERSONNEL NEWSLETTER.
      Canadian ed. © International Foremen's
      Institute, inc.
    1952,
      Dec. 11, © Dec. 11; B393312.
      Dec. 25. @ Dec. 23; B394501.
    1953.
      Jan. 8. © Jan. 8; B408104.
      Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B401689.
Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B408105.
      Feb. 5. © Feb. 5; B408105.

Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B404858.

Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B408106.

Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B408107.

Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B418006.

Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B414024.

Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B414025.

May 14. © May 14; B416770.

May 28. © May 28; B419434.

June 11. © June 11; B420001.
SUPREME COURT REPORTER. © West Pub.
   v. 73, 1952, no.

1, Nov. 1. © Oct. 31; B394517.

3, Dec. 1. © Dec. 8; B392885.
      4, Dec. 15. © Dec. 19; B396827.
```

```
v. 73, 1953, no.
5, Jan. 1. © Jan. 6; B396828.
6, Jan. 15. © Jan. 23; B396829.
      7, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B405977.
     7, Feb. 1, © Jan. 30; B405977.
8, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B405978.
9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B405979.
10, Mar. 15. © Mar. 20; B409144.
11, Apr. 1. © Mar. 30; B413529.
12, Apr. 15. © Apr. 21; B414572.
13, May 1. © May 8; B416377.
14, May 15. © May 15; B417540.
15, June 1. © May 28; B421460.
16, June 15. © June 12; B421461.
THE SURGE NEWS. © Babson Bros. Co.
   Canada ed.
   1952.
     fall. © Oct. 14; B396925.
   Goodman ed.
   1952
     fall. © Oct. 14; B396924.
   Regular ed.
   1952,
     fall. © Oct. 14: B396926.
SURGERY. © The C. V. Mosby Co.
v. 32, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 8; B396979.
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B400329.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B405438.
     3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B409112.
4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B413090.
5, May. © May 19; B419697.
SURGERY, GYNECOLOGY AND OBSTET-
RICS WITH INTERNATIONAL ABSTRACTS
      OF SURGERY. © The Franklin H. Martin
      Memorial Foundation.
   1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B397633.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401851.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B406011.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410171.
5, May. © May 2; B419877.
6, June. © June 1; B419016.
SURGERY, OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY.
© MD Publications, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 1,
Mar. © Apr. 28; B416739.
SURGICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA.

© W. B. Saunders Co.
v. 33, 1953, no.
     1, Feb. (Chicago number) © Feb. 4; B400713.
      2, Apr. (New York number) @ Apr. 6;
        B409994.
      3, June. (Lahey Clinic number) © June 3;
         B418967.
SURGICAL EQUIPMENT. © Ohio Chemical &
      Surgical Equipment Co., A Division of Air Reduction Co., inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Apr. 23; B419420.
SURPLUS RECORD. © Thomas P. Scanlan.
   v. 30, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec, 31, 1952; B395458.

2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B396968.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B401986.
     4, Apr. © Mar. 26; B407199.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B413454.
6, June. © May 29; B417899.
SUSPENSE. © Columbia Broadcasting Sys-
   tem, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
27, Feb. © Nov. 30, 1952; B394309.
28, Mar. © Dec. 30 (in notice: 1953);
      B399449.
28, Mar. © Jan. 8, 1953; B408820.
29, Apr. © Jan. 26; B402287.
SUSPENSE DETECTIVE. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393847.
SUZIE COMICS. @ Close-Up, inc.
  92, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412978.
94, Aug. © June 9; B420802.
```

- ŠV. KAZIMIERO AIDAI ( ST. CASIMIR ECHOES) © Šv. Kazimiero Aidai. v. 15, 1952, no. 2(91) Dec. © Dec. 4; B394836. v. 15, 1953, no. 3(92) Feb. © Feb. 10 (in notice: 1952); B401914.
  - 4(93) Apr. © Apr. 10 (in notice: 1952); B416865.
- SWEET LASSY CATTLE LETTER.
  © Schreiber Mills, inc. 1953, no.
  - 15, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B392561. 15, Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B392561. 16, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B396408. 17, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402866. 18, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B408158. 19, May 1. © Apr. 29; B412892. 20, June 1. © May 29; B417801. 21, July 1. © June 26; B422470.
- SWEETHEART LOVE STORIES. © Popular Publications, inc.
- v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Jan. 28; B400770. 3, June. © Mar. 27; B409973. 4, Aug. © May 27; B419856.

- SWEETHEARTS. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
- v. 20, 1953, no. 120, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B395459. v. 21, 1953, no. 121, May. © Feb. 27; B402604.
- SWING. © WHB Broadcasting Co. v. 8, 1952, no. 5. © Dec. 20; B395976.

  - v. 9, 1953, no. 1. © Mar. 18; B405108. 2. © Apr. 27; B413659.
- SYLVANIA NEWS. TECHNICAL—MER-CHANDISING SECTIONS. © Sylvania Electric Products, inc.

  - v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B405060. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B408054.
- THE SYLVANIA TECHNOLOGIST. © Sylvania Electric Products, inc. v. 6, 1953, no.

- 1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B406312. 2, Apr. © Apr. 30; B414885.
- SYMPOSIUM; a journal devoted to modern foreign languages and literatures. © Department of Romance Languages, Syracuse University. v. 6, 1952, no. 2, Nov. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B405906.
- SYNTEX STEROID REVIEW (Cover & appl. title: Steroid review) © Chemical Specialties Co., inc.
  - ialties Co., inc.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B403430.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B405939.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408694.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B411868.
    5, May. © May 20; B415503.
- SYNTONOGRAM. © College of Syntonic
- Optometry, v. 15, 1952, no. 6, Sep. © Oct. 24; B412147. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B416522. 2, May. © May 1; B416523.

### T

1953); B397673. 2, Jan. 9-15. © Jan. 6, 1953; B397674. 3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 13; B400733.

TV GUIDE (Continuing TV guide and forecast)

```
T. E. C. NEWS. © Eastman Kodak Co.
v. 7, 1952, no.
45, Nov. 6. © Nov. 6; B396321.
        45, Nov. 13. © Nov. 13; B396322.
47, Nov. 20. © Nov. 20; B396322.
48, Nov. 27. © Nov. 27; B396324.
49, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B396325.
        49, Dec. 11. © Dec. 11; B396326,
51, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B396327,
52, Dec. 25. © Dec. 25; B396328.
      52, Dec. 25; B396328.
v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 1, © Jan. 1; B408385.
2, Jan. 8, © Jan. 8; B408386,
3, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B408387.
4, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B408389.
6, Feb. 5, © Feb. 5; B408390.
7, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B408391.
8, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B408392.
9, Feb. 26. © Feb. 26; B408393.
10, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B408394.
11, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B408395.
11, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B416977.
12, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B416978.
13, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B416979.
14, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B416980.
15, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B416981.
16, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B416982.
17, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416983.
18, May 7. © May 7; B416984.
    v. 8, 1953, no.
T-MAN. © Comic Magazines.
    v. i, 1953, no.
11, May. © Feb. 4; B401001.
12, July. © Mar. 27; B408809.
TSO MAGAZETTE. © J. R. Alter, t.a.
Teachers Service Organization. 1953, Feb.
       © Feb. 10: B403393.
TV AND RADIO ENGINEERING. @ Radiocom,
    v. 23, 1953, no.
        1, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 17; B409070.
        2, Apr.-May. © May 13; B417905.
TV DIGEST OF ATLANTA. © Segal Pub. Co.,
       d.b.a. TV Digest.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 17; B412503.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 24; B412504.
14, Apr. 4. © Mar 31; B412502.
TV FAN. @ Twentieth Century Books, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
1, June. © Apr. 15; B412809.
2, Aug. © June 12; B420319.
TV FORECAST (Continued as TV forecast and
       guide) © Television Forecast, inc.
       34, Dec. 20. © Dec. 17; B393375. 35, Dec. 27. © Dec. 24; B393376.
  35, Dec. 27, © Dec. 24; B393376.
v. 5, 1953, no.
36, Jan. 3. © Dec. 29, 1952; B395934.
37, Jan. 10. © Jan. 7, 1953; B399146.
37, Jan. 24. © Jan. 19; B399148.
38, Jan. 17. © Jan. 14; B399147.
38, Jan. 31. © Jan. 28; B399149.
39, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B404741.
40, Feb. 14. © Feb. 11; B404742.
41, Feb. 21. © Feb. 18; B400952.
42, Feb. 28. © Feb. 25; B404743.
```

TV FORECAST AND GUIDE (Continuing TV forecast and continued as TV guide and

v. 5, 1953, no. 43, Mar. 7. © Mar. 4; B407803. 44, Mar. 14. © Mar. 11; B407804.

TV GUIDE. © Television Guide, inc. v. 5, 1952, no. 51, Dec. 19-25. © Dec. 16; B397671.

v. 6, 1953, no.

forecast) © Triangle Publications, inc.

52, Dec. 26, 1952-Jan. 1, 1953. © Dec. 23; B397672.

1, Jan. 2-8. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice:

```
© Triangle Publications, inc.
     v. 6, 1953, no.
       7. 6, 1953, no.

5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 27; B400731.

6, Feb. 6. © Feb. 3; B400732.

7, Feb. 13-19. © Feb. 10; B405965.

8, Feb. 20-26. © Feb. 17; B405966.

9, Feb. 27-Mar. 5. © Feb. 24; B405967.

10, Mar. 6-12; © Mar. 3; B405968.

11, Mar. 13-19. © Mar. 10; B410570.

12, Mar. 27-Apr. 2 @ Mar. 17; B410571.
        13, Mar. 27-Apr. 2. @ Mar. 31; B410572.
TV GUIDE. © Triangle Publications, inc.
   TV GUIDE. © Triangle Publications, v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Apr. 3. © Mar. 30; B412148.
2, Apr. 10. © Apr. 6; B412149.
3, Apr. 17. © Apr. 13; B412150.
4, Apr. 24. © Apr. 20; B419141.
5, May 1. © Apr. 27; B419142.
6, May 8. © May 6; B416367.
7, May 15. © May 13; B417725.
8, May 22. © May 20; B417726.
9, May 29. © May 27; B417727.
10, June 5. © June 2; B421804.
11, June 12. © June 10; B419951,
 TV GUIDE AND FORECAST (Continuing TV
        forecast and guide and continued as TV
        guide) © Triangle Publications, inc.
       . 5, 1953, no.
45, Mar. 20. © Mar. 16; B410427.
46, Mar. 27. © Mar. 23; B412641.
TV JR @ Barbara Walters.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Apr. 25. © Apr. 15; B411869.
        2, May. © May 15; B416219.
TV-RADIO LIFE, @ Carl M. Bigsby,
   'V-RADIO LIFE. © Carl M. Bigsoy. v. 25, 1952, no. 19, July 4. © June 30; B397147. 20, July 11. © July 7; B397148. 21, July 18. © July 14; B397149. 22, July 25. © July 21; B397150. 23, Aug. 1. © July 28; B397151. 24, Aug. 8. © Aug. 4; B397152. 25, Aug. 15. © Aug. 11; B397153. 26, Aug. 22. © Aug. 18; B397154. v. 26 1952 no.
    v. 26, 1952, no.
      1, Aug. 29. © Aug. 25; B397155.
2, Sep. 5. © Sep. 1; B397156.
3, Sep. 12. © Sep. 8; B397157.
6, Oct. 3. © Sep. 29; B397158.
      8, Oct. 10. © Oct. 6; B397159.
8, Oct. 17. © Oct. 13; B397160.
9, Oct. 24. © Oct. 20; B397161.
10, Oct. 31. © Oct. 27; B397162.
TV REPORTER. © TV Reporter, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
      1, Apr. 24-30. © Apr. 23; B411859.

2, May 1-7. © Apr. 30; B414896.

3, May 8-14. © May 7; B413861.

4, May 15-21. © May 14; B415502.

5, May 22-28. © May 21; B416527.
       6, May 29-June 4. © May 28; B417840.
       7, June 5-11. © June 4; B419630.
TV STAR PARADE. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
      3, Mar. © Dec. 15, 1952; B420742.
4, May. © Feb. 16, 1953; B410407.
5, July. © Apr. 15; B420741.
TV TODAY. © William F. Hilliard, d.b.a.
      TV Today.
  1 V 100ay.
v. 3, 1953, no.
49, Apr. 10. © Apr. 7; B408856.
51, Apr. 24. © Apr. 21; B412196.
52, May 1. © Apr. 28; B415471.
TV WORLD. © Bard Pub. Corp.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
1, June. © Mar. 2; B411175.
2, Aug. © Apr. 20; B415276.
```

```
inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
36, June-July. © Feb. 24; B401311.
37, Aug.-Sep. © May 14; B415501.
 TALES OF HORROR. © Minoan Pub. Corp. 1953, no. 6, Aug. © May 22; B417389.
 TALES OF THE SEA. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co.
       v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Jan. 20;
       B400091.
 TALISMAN. © Robert Kenneth Greenwood,
      d.b.a. Talisman. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, summer. © June 20; B421694.
 TALK © The National Hospital for Speech
      Disorders, inc.
   Disorders, inc.
v. 33, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 17; B393044.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 22; B401691.
2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B405629.
3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B410627.
4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B414027.
5, May. © May 22; B417757.
TALK OF THE CENTURY, © Century Federal Savings & Loan Association, v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Mar. © Mar. 20; B418401.
 TALMANAC. © Talman Federal Savings &
      Loan Association. v. 15, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Nov. 20: B392839.
 TAN CONFESSIONS, @ Johnson Publishing
  Co., inc.
v. 2, 1952, no.
6, Apr. © Mar. 15; B414449.
7, May. © Apr. 16; B409488.
8, June. © May 16; B409489.
9, July. © June 18 (in notice: 1951);
         B409490.
      8, Aug. © July 18; B409491.
  11, Sep. © Aug. 15; B409491.

12, Oct. © Sep. 19; B409493.

v. 3, 1952, no.

1, Nov. © Oct. 17; B409494.

2, Dec. © Nov. 15; B418087.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B418088.
     4, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B418089.

5, Mar. © Feb. 18; B418090.

6, Apr. © Mar. 18; B418091.

7, May. © Apr. 15; B418092.

8, June. © May 13; B418093.
TAPESTRY. © The Flint Poetry Forum. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, May. © May 3; B413409.
TAPPI. © Technical Association of the Pulp
     & Paper Industry.
  v. 35, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394812.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 31; B394812.

v. 36, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B400185.

2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B405616.

3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B410622.

4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412955.

5, May. © May 21; B417786.

6, June. © June 18; B421625
      6, June. © June 18; B421625.
TARZAN. SEE Edgar Rice Burroughs'
TAX COURT REPORTS. © Commerce Clear-
     ing House, inc.
   1952, no.
    285, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B397535.
286, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B397536.
287, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B397537.
288, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B397538.
289, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B397539.
```

TABLELAND TRAILS. © Felix G. Robinson. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © May 11;

TALES FROM THE CRYPT, © I. C. Pub. Co.,

v. 34, 1952, no. 2, Nov. © Nov. 28; B395517. 3, Dec. © Dec. 19; B399277.

```
TAX COURT REPORTS. Cont'd.
     1953, no.
290, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B397540.
291, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399480.
        291, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399480.
291A, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399481.
292, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399482.
293, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399483.
294, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399484.
294A, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399485.
295, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B406835.
296, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B406836.
297, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406837.
298, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B406838.
299, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B406839.
300, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406840.
301, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411722.
302, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411723.
       302, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B411723.
302A, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B411724.
303, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B411725.
304, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B415397.
305, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415398.
305, Apr. 17 (extra ed.) © Apr. 17;
B415399.
       B415399.
306, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B415400.
307, May 1. © May 1; B415401.
308, May 8. © May 8; B418175.
309, May 15. © May 15; B418176.
310, May 22. © May 22; B418177.
311, May 29. © May 29; B420169.
312, June 5. © June 5; B421589.
         School of Law.
    v. 8, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 13; B398090.
3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407777.
4, May. © May 11; B416731.
TAX OUTLOOK. © Tax Foundation, inc.
    v. 7, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Oct. 15; B394460.
11, Nov. © Nov. 13; B394461.
12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394462.
    12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B394462.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B408055.
2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B408056.
3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B408057.
4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B415358.
THE TAX REVIEW. © Tax Foundation, inc.
    v. 13, 1952, no.

9, Sep. © Oct. 3; B393160.

10, Oct. © Nov. 6; B393161.

11, Nov. © Dec. 12; B394459.
         12, Dec.
              B400078.
   Paguors.
v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 10; B407075.
2, Feb. © Mar. 20; B415355.
3, Mar. © Apr. 10; B415356.
4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B415357.
TAX TREATIES. © Commerce Clearing
         House, inc.
    1953, no.
9, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B397541.
10, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B406847.
11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406848.
12, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416003.
13, May 7. © May 7; B418178.
TAXES; the tax magazine. © Commerce
    Clearing House, inc.
v. 30, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 26; B397542.
    12, Dec. © Nov. 26; B397542.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B397543.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B399477.
3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406832.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B411670.
5, May. © Apr. 27; B415976.
6, June. © May 25; B418186.
```

```
TAX LAW REVIEW. @ New York University
             © Jan. 14, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
TAXES AND ESTATES. © J. Blake Lowe &
   W. Gibbs McKenney.
 1953,
   Jan. (The federal tax on estates) © Jan. 1;
     B393488.
   Feb. (Some gifts subject to the estate tax) © Feb. 1; B397037.
   Mar. (Every estate must be settled)
© Mar. 1; B407186.
Apr. (The retention of a business interest)
     © Apr. 1; B408610.
     283948 O - 54 - 11
```

```
v. 34, 1953, no.
4. Jan. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1952);
      May (The practical use of principal)
© May 1; B412637.
June (The coordination of life insurance)
                                                                                                              B408766.
                                                                                                           5, Feb. © Feb. 16 (in notice: 1952);
         © June 1; B417976.
      July (Some estate problems of partners)
© July 1; B422510.
                                                                                                              B418037.
                                                                                                           6. Mar. © Mar. 20 (in notice: 1952):
                                                                                                              B415119.
                                                                                                           7, Apr. © Apr. 16; B418038.
8, May. © May 25; B421793.
 TEA & COFFEE TRADE JOURNAL. © The Tea & Coffee Trade Journal Co.
   v. 103, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Dec. 16; B393091.
                                                                                                      TECH TRAINING. © American Technical
   1, Jan. © Jan. 29; B400222.
2, Feb. © Feb. 20; B404381.
3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B408074.
                                                                                                           Society. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Mar. 6; B403766.
                                                                                                     TECHNICAL BULLETIN OF THE REGISTRY OF MEDICAL TECHNOLOGISTS. © The Williams & Wilkins Co.
      5, Mar. © Apr. 29; B415118.
5, May. © May 20; B418615.
6, June. © June 19; B421792.
                                                                                                        v. 22, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B392574.
                                                                                                        12, Bet. © Bet. 3, B32374.

v. 23, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 3; B402953.

3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B410747.

4, Apr. © May 4; B413630.

5, May. © May 29; B418923.
THE TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the
     Southern Baptist Convention,
   Southern Baptist Convention, v. 67, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B405021. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B405022. 3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B415097. 4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B418020.
                                                                                                      THE TECHNICAL SURVEY. © Peter J.
                                                                                                           Gaylor.
TEACHERS COLLEGE RECORD. © Teachers College, Columbia University.
                                                                                                        v. 8, 1952, no.
                                                                                                          7. 8, 1952, no.
46, Nov. 29. © Nov. 31; B394383.
47, Dec. 6. © Dec. 8; B394384.
48, Dec. 13. © Dec. 15; B394385.
49, Dec. 20. © Dec. 22; B394387.
   v. 54, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Jan. 8; B397669,
5, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401059,
6, Mar. © Mar. 23; B408460,
7, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411502,
8, May. © May 5; B415636,
                                                                                                           50, Dec. 27. © Dec. 29; B394386.
                                                                                                        50, Dec. 21. © Dec. 29; B39436t

v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 5; B397588.

2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 12; B397589.

3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 19; B400496.

4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 26; B400497.

5, Jan. 31. © Feb. 2; B400498.

6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 9; B406388.
TEACHER'S LETTER. © Arthur C. Croft
Publications. 1952, Christmas issue.
Christmas issue. © Dec. 27; B405387.
                                                                                                           7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 16; B406389.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 23 (in notice: 1952);
TEACHER'S LETTER. @ Arthur C. Croft,
     Publisher.
   1953.
                                                                                                              B406390.
     953,

Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B409572.

Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B409573.

Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B409574.

Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B409575.

Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B409576.

Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B409577.
                                                                                                           9. Feb. 28. © Mar. 2; B418285.
                                                                                                          9, Feb. 28. © Mar. 2; B410825.

10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 9; B410825.

11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 16; B410826.

12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 23; B410827.

13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 30; B410828.
                                                                                                          13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 30, B410828.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 6; B410829.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 12; B410830.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 19; B414937.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 27; B418286.
18, May 2. © May 4; B418287.
19, May 9. © May 11; B418288.
20, May 16. © May 18; B418289.
21, May 23. © May 25; B419523.
22, May 30. © June 1; B420278.
23, June 6. © June 8; B421225.
      Apr. 4. @ Apr. 4; B409578.
     Apr. 4, © Apr. 4; B409578,
Apr. 18, © Apr. 18; B414023,
May 2. © May 2; B417751,
May 16, © May 16; B417752,
May 30, © May 30; B419087,
TEACHING PICTURES FOR JUNIORS.
     © Pierce & Smith. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-
Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395823.
                                                                                                     TECHNICAL TIPS. © BJ Service, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 8. © May 15; B419139.
TEACHING PICTURES FOR JUNIORS.
     © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 5, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 31; B420084.
                                                                                                      TECHNI-TALK ON AM, FM, TV SERVICING.
TEACHING PICTURES FOR THE KINDER-GARTEN. © Pierce & Smith. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395824.
                                                                                                           © General Electric Co.

General Electric Co.
4, 1952, no.
4, Aug.-Sep. © Sep. 22; B394564.
5, Oct.-Nov. © Oct. 31; B394565.
6, Dec. 1952-Jan., 1953. © Jan. 12, 1953; B420702.

TEACHING PICTURES FOR THE KINDER-
     GARTEN. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 9, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 31;
                                                                                                        v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 30; B420703.
      B410561.
                                                                                                     THE TECHNOCRAT. @ The Technocrat,
TEACHING PICTURES FOR THE PRIMARY
     CLASS. © Pierce & Smith. v. 71, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395825.
                                                                                                           Technocracy, inc.
                                                                                                        1952, no.
                                                                                                           164, Dec. © Dec. 1; B395044.
TEACHING PICTURES FOR THE PRIMARY CLASS. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 71, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Mar. 31;
                                                                                                        1953, no.
                                                                                                           165, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405146.
166, June. © June 1; B421091.
      B410562.
                                                                                                     TECHNOCRATIC AMERICA. © Technocratic America, Technocracy, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 22; B395978. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 12; B410526.
THE TEAT CUP. © Babson Bros. Co.
   1952,
     Nov. © Nov. 5; B396921.
Dec. © Dec. 5; B396922.
   1953,
Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
                                                                                                     THE TECHNOLOGY REVIEW. © Alumni
                                                                                                           Association of the Massachusetts Institute
         B400641.
      Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B396923.
                                                                                                           of Technology.
                                                                                                        v. 55, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394074.
4, Feb. © Feb. 4; B397510.
THE TECH ENGINEERING NEWS. © The Tech
     Engineering News.
```

5, Mar. © Mar. 5; B402863. 6, Apr. © Apr. 2; B408346. 7, May. © May 4; B413641. 8, June. © June 2; B418466.

```
154
 TEEN-AGE ROMANCES. © St. John Pub. Co.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
30, Mar. © Jan. 2; B398230.
31, May. © Mar. 3; B408011.
       32, July. © May 5; B415153.
TEEN-AGE TEMPTATIONS. © St. John Pub.
   Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, June. © Apr. 10; B412777.
3, Aug. © May 19; B418016.
TEEN TIME (Title on appl. no. 1-4: Light and life teen time) (Date in notice no. 1-13:
       1952) © Light & Life Press.
   1952) © Light & Life Press, v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 4, © Jan. 4; B404993. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B404994. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B404995. 4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B404996. 5, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B416066. 6, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B416067. 7
       7, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B416068.
8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B416069.
      8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B416069.
9, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B416070.
10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B416071.
11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B416072.
12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B416073.
13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B416074.
14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B417776.
15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B417777.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B417778.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B417779.
'TEENS, © The Judson Press.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Jan. 23 (in notice: 1952);
      B401906.
4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B405910.
5, May. © Apr. 8; B413395.
6, June. © Apr. 28; B419533.
7, July. © May 27; B420284.
TELECASTING. SEE Broadcasting-Telecast-
      ing.
THE TELEFLORIST. © Telegraph Delivery Service. v. 12, no. 12, 1951, Dec. © Nov. 27, 1951; B335936.
      graph Delivery Service.
   v. 19, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Nov. 28; B397119.
```

```
TELEGRAPH DELIVERY SPIRIT. © Tele-
 v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952; B400223.
  3, Mar.
           © Feb. 28, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
    B410051.
     Apr. © Mar. 27 (in notice: 1952);
    B413509.
  5, May. @ Apr. 27 (in notice: 1952);
    B419862.
```

TELEPHONE ENGINEER AND MANAGE-MENT. © Telephone Engineer Pub. Corp. v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 19; B399163. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18 (in notice: 1935); B403026. 3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B405097. 4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B412141. 5, May. © May 20; B417264. 6, June. © June 17; B421382.

TELEPHONE ENGINEER AND MANAGE-MENT NEWSLETTER. © Telephone Engineer Pub. Corp. 1953.

1953,
Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B396171.
Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399381.
Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B402673.
Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B401307.
Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B402871.
Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B405098.
Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B409316.
Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B412167.
May 8. © May 8; B414195.
May 22. © May 22; B416877.
June 5. © June 5; B419739.
June 19. © June 19; B421365. June 19. © June 19; B421365.

TELE-TECH; radio-television-electronic industries (Continued as Tele-tech & electronic industries-radio-television) © Caldwell-Clements, inc. v. 11, 1952, no. 9, Sep. © Sep. 9; B379529.

```
TELE-TECH & ELECTRONIC INDUSTRIES
      (Continuing Tele-tech & electronic industries-radio-television) (Title on appl. for
       v. 12, no. 1, 2: Tele-tech) © Caldwell-
   Clements, inc.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B396851.
     1, 5an. © Jan. 2; 5396531.
2, Feb. © Jan. 20; B399470.
3, Mar. © Feb. 19; B411612.
4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B411613.
5, May. © Apr. 21; B414561.
      6, June (Directory) © June 4; B421629.
TELE-TECH & ELECTRONIC INDUSTRIES-
     RADIO-TELEVISION (Continuing Tele-tech and continued as Tele-tech & electronic
     industries. Title on appl.: Tele-tech)
  v. 11, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © Sep. 25; B382854.
11, Nov. © Oct. 22; B388048.
      12, Dec. © Nov. 21; B402145.
TELEVIEWER. © View Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Mar. 28-Apr. 4. © Mar. 28;
      B418282.
TELEVISION ADVERTISING. SEE Rorabaugh
      report on television advertising.
TELEVISION BROADCAST NEWS. SEE AM-
      FM television broadcast news.
TELEVISION DIGEST WITH ELECTRONICS
   REPORTS. © Radio News Bureau. v. 8, 1952, no. 51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B397079. 52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B397080.
 51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 27; B397080.
v. 9, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B397081.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B405751.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399510.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B405752.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B405753.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B405754.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405755.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B405756.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B405757.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B405758.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B410356.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B410357.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B40358.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B410359.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B413501.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B413502.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B418607.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416564.
20, May 16. © May 16; B416564.
     19, May 9. © May 9; B413624.
20, May 16. © May 16; B416565.
21, May 23. © May 23; B417564.
22, May 30. © May 30; B419859.
23, June 6. © June 6; B419860.
      24, June 13. © June 13; B421256.
TELEVISION NEWS. SEE Radio-electronics.
TELEVISION OPPORTUNITIES. © Television
     Opportunities.
```

```
v. 5, 1953, no.
3, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 20; B401310.
     4, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 21; B411861.
5, May-June. © June 20; B421660.
TELEVISION RETAILING. © Caldwell-
    Clements, inc.
  v. 56, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © Nov. 28; B402146.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B402147.
2, Feb. © Jan. 28; B399471.
    2, Feb. 27; B411610.
4, Apr. © Feb. 27; B411610.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B411611.
5, May. © Apr. 28; B414562.
6, June. © May 29; B421630.
TEMPO. © Pocket Magazines, inc.
```

```
1, 1953, no.
1, June 8. © June 4; B419201.
2, June 15. © June 11; B422545.
```

TEMPO. © University of Miami Tempo.

2, Nov. © Nov. 14; B393358. 3, Dec. © Dec. 12; B393359.

```
TEMPO MAGAZINE. © Eric Earl Schiller,
   v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 3; B417912.
TEN STORY LOVE. © Ace Magazines, inc.
 v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © Jan. 1; B394224. 3, June. © Feb. 20; B401925. 4, Aug. © Apr. 10; B413628.
TEN STORY WESTERN MAGAZINE @ Recre-
   ational Reading, inc.
 2, Apr. © Feb. 4; B402115.
3, June. © Apr. 3; B414616.
4, Aug. © June 3; B421252.
TENNESSEE EASTMAN CORPORATION
   NEWS. SEE T. E. C. news.
TENNESSEE HISTORICAL QUARTERLY.
 © Tennessee Historical Society.
v. 11, 1952, no.
   3, Sep. © Nov. 21; B399153.
4, Dec. © Feb. 24, 1953; B410423.
 v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Apr. 7; B412698.
   JOURNAL. © Tennessee State Medical
```

TENNESSEE STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. Association. v. 45, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B402713. v. 46, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B400244.

B400244. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B405774. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B409590. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B414125. 5, May. © May 15; B419917. 6, June. © June 15; B422209.

TENSION-TITE TIMES. © Rudiger-Lang Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, May-June. © May 12; B421089.

TERRI LEE. © Terri Lee, inc. v. 1, 1951, no. 1. Dec. © Dec. 1; B401517. v. 2, 1952, no.
1, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1951); B401518. 1, Feb. © Feb. 1 (In hottee; 19. 2, Easter. © Apr. 1; B401519. 3, June. © June 1; B401520. 4, July. © July 1; B401521. 5, Sep. © Sep. 1; B401522. 6, Oct. © Oct. 1; B401523. 7, Nov. © Nov. 1; B401524. 8, Dec. © Dec. 1; B401525. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. @ Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B401526.

TERROR EN LA NOCHE (OUT OF THE NIGHT) © Creston Publications Corp 1953, no. 2, June-July. © Apr. 15; B413768.

TERRY BEARS COMICS. © Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 3, Oct. © Aug. 12; B398224.

TERRYTOONS COMICS. @ Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, June. © Mar. 24; B408756. 6, Aug. © May 19; B418017.

TEST. © General Electric Co. v. 21, 1953, no. 3, winter. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394969. v. 22, 1953, no. 1, spring. © May 29; B419815.

TEX RITTER WESTERN. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 16, Apr. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952); B399107. 17, June. © Mar. 13; B405272. 18, Aug. © May 15; B417855.

THE TEXACO DEALER. © The Texas Co. Dec. © Dec. 11; B393092. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 20; B404265.

Jan. © Jan. 20; B404265. Feb. © Feb. 11; B404266. Mar. © Mar. 10; B408076. Apr. © Apr. 13; B412573. May. © Apr. 30; B416987.

```
TEXACO FARM AND RANCH TOPICS. © The
      Texas Co.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 19; B401466.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 30; B410248.
3, May-June. © June 9; B421344.
THE TEXACO STAR. © The Texas Co. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Apr. 6; B411488.
TEXACO TOPICS. © The Texas Co.
  FEXACO TOPICS, © The Texas Co.
v. 21, 1952, no.
10, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393093.
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 9; B404267.
2, Mar. © Mar. 13; B408075.
3, Apr. © May 5; B416986.
TEXAS BOND REPORTER. © Texas Bond
      Reporter, inc.
  Reporter, inc.
v. 39, 1952, no.
22, Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B395202,
23, Dec. 8. © Dec. 8; B395203,
24, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B395204,
25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B395205,
26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B395206,
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B403757,
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B403758,
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B403759,
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B403760,
5. Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403761.
     *, Jan. 20, © Jan. 20; B403760.

5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B403761.

6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B403762.

7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B403763.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B403764.
TEXAS LAW REVIEW. © Texas Law Review,
  inc.
v. 31, 1952, no.
1, Nov. © Nov. 5; B393094.
  v. 31, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402008.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414127.
     5, May. © June 7; B420318.
TEXAS RANGERS. © Better Publications, inc.
  2, Jan. © Nov. 21, 1952; B396203.
3, Feb. © Dec. 18; B399557.
v. 50, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Jan. 20; B404203.
2, Apr. © Feb. 20; B405136.
     3, May. @ Mar. 20; B412682.
  v. 51, 1953, no.
1, June. © Apr. 17; B417683.
2, July. © May 14; B420671.
TEXAS REAL ESTATE MAGAZINE. © T.R.
     E.M. Publishers, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Mar. 26; B416829.
TEXAS REPORTS ON BIOLOGY AND MEDI-
      CINE. @ University of Texas, Board of
      Regents.
  Regents.
v. 10, 1952, no.
3, fall. © Oct. 15; B399999.
4, winter. © Dec. 31; B406495.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Apr. 20; B419573.
TEXAS SCHOOL LAW NEWS. @ J. C. Hinsley.
      v. 7, 1953, no. 8, Jan. 1. © Jan. 2; B393237.
TEXAS STATE JOURNAL OF MEDICINE.
     © Texas Medical Association.
  v. 48, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B397121.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B397121. v. 49, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B400224. 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B405770. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410567. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B414128. 5, May. © May 20; B418039. 6, June. © June 18; B421794.
TEXAS WESTERN. © Standard Magazines,
     inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B399088.

2, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B404797.

3, May. © Mar. 27; B412674.
```

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, July. © May 26; B420665.

```
TEXAS WHOLESALE LIQUOR REPORT.
     @ Bess B. Motheral.
              © Feb. 17; B401658.
     Jan.
     Feb. © Mar. 19; B401659.
Mar. © Apr. 17; B401660.
Apr. © May 18; B401661.
    Apr. © May 16; B401662.

June. © July 19; B401663.

July. © Aug. 18; B401664.

Aug. © Sep. 17; B401665.

Sep. © Oct. 20; B401666.
     Oct. © Nov. 19; B401667,
Nov. © Dec. 19; B401668,
Dec. © Jan. 19, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B401669.
  1953,
     Jan. © Feb. 15; B410479.
     Feb. © Mar. 17; B408549.
TEXTILE INDUSTRIES. © W. R. C. Smith
  Pub. Co.
v. 117, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B397560.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B404257.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B404258.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413769.
5, May. © May 1; B417529.
6, June. © May 27; B418970.
TEXTILE ORGANON. © Textile Economics
  Bureau, inc.
v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397635.
2, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401410.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407076.
4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B411489.
5, May. © May 13; B416988.
     6, June. © June 12; B421795.
TEXTILE RESEARCH JOURNAL. © Textile
    Research Institute, inc.
   v. 22, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B395393.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B399257.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B406035.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410804.
4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413993.
5, May. © May 25; B417765.
TEXTILE WORLD. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
  v. 103, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B397607.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400698.
    3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B407072.
4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411541.
5, May. © May 6; B415543.
6, June. © June 3; B419967.
THEATRE ARTS. © National Theatre Arts
    Council
   v. 36, 1952, no.
  v. 36, 1932, no.

12, Dec. © Nov. 22; B393095.

v. 37, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B409116.
    2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B403090.
3, Mar. © Feb. 22; B405471.
    3, Mar. © Feb. 22; B403411.

4, Apr. © Mar. 22; B408111.

5, May. © Apr. 22; B412565.

6, June. © May 22; B419435.

7, July. © June 22; B421704.
THELMA. SEE Readers review, v. 4, no. 2.
THEMIS OF ZETA TAU ALPHA. © Zeta Tau
    Alpha Fraternity.
  v. 51, 1952, no.
1, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 15; B394526.
  v. 51, 1953, no.
    2, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 26; B403791.
3, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 9; B413823.
THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. © Theological
     Studies, the Theological Faculties of the
     Society of Jesus in the United States.
  v. 13, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Nov. 20; B392882.
  v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Feb. 28; B404268.

2, June. © June 16; B421796.
```

```
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);
        B399087.
      2, spring. © Apr. 20; B411535.
THEORY OF LONG RANGE WEATHER FORE-
      CASTS. @ George J. McCormack. v. 5,
      1952, no. 4, winter quarter. © Dec. 26;
      B399055.
THERAPEUTIC NOTES. © Parke, Davis &
  Co.
v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B405956.
     2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B409063.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B413840.
4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B417041.
THE THERMOTROL TECHNICIAN. © J. F.
      Jelenko & Co., inc.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
      1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 19 (in notice: 1952);
        B398053.
      2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 25 (in notice: 1952);
         B408675.
THEY SAY. @ The Sheldon-Claire Co.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B393898.
      13, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B393899.
14, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B393900.
  14, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B393900. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B395158. 2, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B396405. 3, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B399054. 4, Feb. 24, © Feb. 24; B401445. 5, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B404163. 6, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B406519. 7, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B408858. 8, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B411862. 9, May 5. © May 5; B414194. 10, May 19. © May 19; B416917. 11, June 2. © June 2; B419590.
THILCO NEWS. © Thilmany Pulp & Paper Co.
  MILCO NEWS, © Thilmany Puly v. 7, 1952, no. 7, July. © July 29; B418040. 8, Aug. © Aug. 29; B418041. 10, Oct. © Oct. 30; B418042. 11, Nov. © Nov. 28; B418043. 12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B418044.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 23; B418044.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 28; B418045.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B418046.

3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B418048.

4, Apr. © May 2; B418048.

5, May. © May 27; B419449.
THINGS OF SCIENCE. @ Science Service, inc.
   1953, no.
     953, no. 147, Jan. © Jan. 16; B400716, 148, Feb. © Feb. 17; B408568, 149, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408567, 150, Apr. © Apr. 27; B414091.
THINGS TO WATCH AND WATCH FOR.
      © Robert Kazmayer.
   1952,
      Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B400168.
Dec. 24. © Dec. 24; B396317.
   1953.
      Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B420765.
May 15. © May 15; B420766.
June 1. © June 1; B420767.
THINK, © International Business Machines
     Corp.
  Corp.
v. 18, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B395429.
v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 27; B401443.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B404296.
3, Mar. © Mar. 18; B408285.
4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B414963.
5, May. © May 21; B422196.
THIRD YEAR PRIMARY BIBLE STORIES,
     @ Wilbur H. Cramblet.
  v. 43, 1953, no.
3, Apr.-June. © Mar. 1; B403324.
4, July-Sep. © June 1; B422568.
```

THEOLOGY DIGEST. © St. Mary's College.

```
THIS DAY. © Concordia Pub. House.
   v. 4, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 1; B396100.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 2; B398034.
6, Feb. © Feb. 2; B402554.
       7, Mar. © Mar. 2, B407179.
THIS EARTH, @ Henry J. Kaiser Co., Perma-
       nente Cement Co., Permanente Steamship
       Corp., Glacier Sand & Gravel Co. & Kaiser
       Gypsum.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398081.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B406032,
3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B410311,
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413992.
       5, May. © May 1; B418930.
       6, June. © June 1; B421606.
THIS IS WAR. @ Visual Editions, inc.
  1953, no.
7, Jan. © Nov. 18, 1952; B393467.
8, Mar. © Jan. 16, 1953; B404127.
9, May. © Apr. 3; B412653.
THIS MAGAZINE IS HAUNTED. © Fawcett
      Publications, inc.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
10, Apr. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952);
      B399108.
11, June. © Mar. 11; B405271.
12, Aug. © May 13; B417853.
THIS MONTH. © Hotel Association of New
       York City, inc.
   1952.
      Dec. © Dec. 12; B393830.
   1953.
      953,
Jan. © Jan. 16; B396901.
Feb. © Feb. 15; B418304.
Apr. © Apr. 14; B411376.
May. © May 14; B415018.
       June. © June 15; B421049.
THIS MONTH IN ANAHEIM. © Alan W. La
       Mont & Mary Evelyn La Mont.
      Apr. © Apr. 1; B419554.
May. © May 1; B419555.
THIS WEEK MAGAZINE. © United News-
    papers Magazine Corp.
Boston Sunday Herald ed.
  Boston Sunday Herald ed.
v. 18, 1952, no.
51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 17; B393165.
52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 24; B393976.
v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395898.
2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 7, 1953; B395899.
3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 21; B395900.
4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 21; B395901.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 28; B398016.
6, Feb. 8. © Feb. 4; B398017.
7, Feb. 15. © Feb. 11; B401794.
8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 18; B402836.
9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 25; B402837.
10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 4; B402838.
11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 11; B405926.
      10, Mar. 3. © Mar. 11; B405926.

12, Mar. 15. © Mar. 11; B405926.

12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 18; B405927.

13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 25; B405928.

14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 1; B410401.

15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 8; B410402.
     15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 8; B410402.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 15; B412365.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 29; B412366.
18, May 3. © Apr. 29; B412367.
19, May 10. © May 6; B419804.
20, May 17. © May 13; B419805.
21, May 24. © May 20; B419806.
22, May 31. © May 27; B419807.
23, June 7. © June 3; B419808.
24, June 14. © June 10; B421216.
25, June 21. © June 17; B421217.
26, June 28. © June 24; B422536.
Sunday Oregon Journal ed.
   Sunday Oregon Journal ed.
   51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 19; B393166. 52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 26; B393977.
  52, Dec. 28, © Dec. 26; B39397'
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 2; B395902.
2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 9; B395903.
3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 16; B395904.
4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 23; B395905.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 30; B398014.
6, Feb. 8. © Feb. 6; B398015.
```

```
7, Feb. 15. © Feb. 13; B401795.
8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 20; B402839.
9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B402840.
     9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 27; B402840.
10, Mar. 8. © Mar. 6; B402841.
11, Mar. 15. © Mar. 13; B405929.
12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 20; B405930.
13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 27; B405931.
14, Apr. 5. © Apr. 3; B410403.
15, Apr. 12. © Apr. 10; B410404.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 17; B412368.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 24; B412369.
18, May 3. © May 1; B412370.
19, May 10. © May 8; B419799.
20, May 17. © May 15; B419800.
21, May 24. © May 22; B419801.
22, May 31. © May 29; B419802.
23, June 7. © June 5; B419803.
24, June 14. © June 12; B421218.
      24, June 14. © June 12; B421218.
25, June 21. © June 19; B421219.
26, June 28. © June 26; B422537.
THIS WORLD. © Chronicle Pub. Co.
   v. 16, 1952, no.
32, Dec. 7, © Dec. 6; B393066,
33, Dec. 14, © Dec. 13; B396860,
34, Dec. 21, © Dec. 20; B396861,
35, Dec. 28, © Dec. 27; B396862,
  35, Dec. 28. © Dec. 27; B396862. v. 16, 1953, no. 36, Jan. 4. © Jan. 3; B400017. 37, Jan. 11. © Jan. 10; B400018. 38, Jan. 18. © Jan. 17; B400019. 39, Jan. 25. © Jan. 24; B400020. 40, Feb. 1. © Jan. 31; B402038. 41, Feb. 8. © Feb. 7; B402039. 42, Feb. 15. © Feb. 14; B405663. 43, Feb. 22. © Feb. 21; B405664. 44, Mar. 1. © Feb. 28; B405665. 45, Mar. 8. © Mar. 7; B410790. 46 Mar. 15. © Mar. 14: B410791.
       46, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B410791.
      46, Mar. 15. © Mar. 14; B410792.

47, Mar. 22. © Mar. 21; B410792.

48, Mar. 29. © Mar. 28; B410793.

49, Apr. 5. © Apr. 4; B413942.

50, Apr. 12. © Apr. 11; B413943.

51, Apr. 19. © Apr. 18; B416607.
   52, Apr. 26. © Apr. 25; B416608.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, May 3. © May 2; B416609.
      1, May 3. © May 2; B416609.

2, May 10. © May 9; B416610.

3, May 17. © May 16; B418249.

4, May 24. © May 23; B419103.

5, May 31. © May 30; B419929.

6, June 7. © June 6; B421305.

7, June 14. © June 13; B422576.
THE THOMIST. © Dominican Fathers, Prov-
      ince of St. Joseph.
   1, Jan. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952);
B401673.
       2, Apr. © Apr. 13; B412808.
3, July. © June 1; B418649.
THOUGHT; Fordham University quarterly.
      © Fordham University.
   v. 27, 1952, no.
107, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 29;
          B395441.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
       108, spring. © Apr. 13; B409618.
THOUGHTS OF GOD FOR BOYS AND GIRLS.
© Lois Lenski. v. 17, 1952, no. 2, May-Aug. © Apr. 1; B393356.
THOUGHTS OF GOD FOR BOYS AND GIRLS.
      © The Connecticut Council of Churches, inc.
    v. 17, 1952, no.
      3, Sep.-Dec. @ Aug. 1; B393357.
   v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Apr. © Dec. 1, 1952; B422251.

2, May-Aug. © Apr. 1, 1953; B422250.
THREE BILLION PEOPLE, SEE The Univer-
       sity of Chicago round table, no. 780.
THREE RINGS. © P. Ballantine & Sons.
   v. 13, 1953, no.
10, Jan. © Jan. 28; B396378.
11, Feb. © Mar. 2; B402150.
12, Mar. © Mar. 26; B405413.
   v. 14, 1953, no.

1, Apr. © May 7; B413850.

2, May. © June 9; B420588.
```

```
zines, inc.
v. 71, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © Dec. 5, 1952; B397752.
2, Apr. © Feb. 6, 1953; B405086.
3, summer. © May 5; B420662.
 THRILLING LOVE. © Standard Magazines,
  inc.
v. 77, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Nov. 7, 1952; B393480.
3, Mar. © Jan. 6, 1953; B404201.
v. 78, 1953, no.
1, May. © Feb. 27; B412671.
 THRILLING RANCH STORIES. © Standard
    Magazines, inc.
v. 45, 1953, no.
1, winter. © Dec. 2, 1952; B397750.
2, spring. © Mar. 3, 1953; B412670.
 THRILLING WESTERN. © Standard Maga-
       zines, inc.
   v. 67, 1953, no.
3. Jan. © Nov. 14, 1952; B393478.
    v. 68, 1953, no.
      1, Mar. © Jan. 13; B404202.
2, May. © Mar. 13; B412672.
 THRILLING WONDER STORIES. © Standard
       Magazines, inc.
    v. 41, 1953, no.
3. Feb. © Dec. 2, 1952; B397753.
   1, Apr. © Jan. 27; B405090.
2, June. © Apr. 7; B417677.
 THROUGH THE MESHES, © The W. S. Tyler
   1, Feb. © Feb. 4; B399492.
2, Apr. © Apr. 9; B411233.
THUN'DA, KING OF THE CONGO. @ Magazine
   Enterprises.
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, (A-1 no. 78) © Feb. 3; B397497.
5, (A-1 no. 83) (Tithe on appl.: Thun'da)
© Apr. 10; B409085.
6, (A-1 no. 86) (Title on appl.: Thun'da)
© May 26; B418457.
TIC. © Ticonium,
v. 11, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 4; B393162.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B399278.
2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B405776.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B410368.
4, Apr. © Apr. 4; B415120.
5, May. © May 4; B418650.
TIDE, @ Tide Pub. Co., inc.
   TDE. © Tide Pub. Co., inc. v. 26, 1952, no. 45, Nov. 7. © Nov. 7; B393096, 46, Nov. 14. © Nov. 14; B393097, 47, Nov. 21. © Nov. 21; B393098, 48, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B393099, 49, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B393100, 50, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B395810, 51, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B395811, 52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B399279, 27, 1952, no.
   52, Dec. 26. © Dec. 25; B399219

v. 27, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B399280.

2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399281.

3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 13; B399282.

4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399283.

5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B401674.

6, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B408058.
TIDE. © Magazines of Industry, inc. (Claim-
       ant on copy for no. 8-10, 12 is Tide Pub,
        Co., inc.)
   v. 27, 1953, no.
7, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B408059.
8, Mar. 14. © Mar. 12; B414550.
       8, Mar. 14. © Mar. 26; B414551.

10, Apr. 11. © Apr. 9; B414552.

12, May 9. © May 7; B416753.

13, May 23. © May 21; B419348.

14, June 6. © June 4; B419349.
```

THRILLING DETECTIVE. © Standard Maga-

```
1953
TILE AND TILL. @ Eli Lilly & Co.
    v. 38, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Oct. 15; B396940.
   v, 39, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B400265.

2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 15, 1953; B405322.

3, May-June. © Apr. 15; B419395.
TIM HOLT. @ Magazine Enterprises.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
35, Apr.-May. © Apr. 3; B408857.
36, June-July. © May 29; B418465.
THE TIMBERMAN. © The Timberman.
            B400079.
       84, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B402009.

5, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405777.

6, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410568.

7, May. © Apr. 28; B415639.

8, June. © May 28; B419119.
TIME BUYERS REGISTER. @ James M.
TIME-LITERARY DIGEST. @ Time, inc.
    v. 60, 1952, no.
25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 18; B393164.
26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 25; B397122.
  25, Dec. 22. © Dec. 18; B393164.
26, Dec. 29. © Dec. 25; B397122.
v. 61, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 1; B397123.
2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 8; B400225.
3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 15; B400226.
4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 22; B400227.
5, Feb. 2. © Jan. 29; B400228.
6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 5; B400229.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 12; B405778.
8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 19; B405778.
10, Mar. 2. © Feb. 26; B405780.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 12; B405781.
11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 12; B407265.
12, Mar. 23. © Mar. 19; B407266.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 26; B414129.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 2; B410849.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 9; B413511.
16, Apr. 20. © Apr. 16; B414587.
17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 23; B414588.
18, May 4. © Apr. 30; B416989.
19, May 11. © May 7; B416990.
20, May 18. © May 21; B417723.
22, June 1. © May 28; B419381.
23, June 8. © June 4; B420057.
24, June 15. © June 11; B421258.
 TIME SALES FINANCING. @ American
        Finance Conference, inc.
    v. 16, 1952, no.

16, Dec. © Dec. 24; B396842.

v. 17, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B399191.

2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B404907.
         3, Mar. © Apr. 1; B410584.
4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413897.
5, May. © May 22; B418263.
 TIMELY TOPICS. © Hamilton Watch Co.
     v. 10, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B396885.
     12, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B39665. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399497. 2, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B404881. 3, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B410309. 4, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B415324. 5, May 28. © May 28; B419463.
         BULLETIN. © Times Facsimile Corp.
```

```
v. 54, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
 Boerst d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service.
  v. 3, 1953, no. 1, winter-spring. © Feb. 25;
v. 6, 1952, no.
11, Nov.-Dec. © Jan. 13, 1953; B397805.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B401692.
2, Feb. © Mar. 9; B407092.
```

```
TIMES FACSIMILE CORPORATION SERVICE
    3, Mar. © Apr. 14; B412789.
4, Apr. © May 15; B416778.
5, May. © June 1; B419493.
THE TIMES-PICAYUNE NEW ORLEANS STATES; DIXIE ROTO MAGAZINE (Title
    varies: Dixie roto magazine; the Times-
Picayune New Orleans states) © The
    Times-Picayune Pub. Co.
```

```
Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B393888.
         Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B393889.
    1953
          Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B394061
        Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B394061.
Jan. 11, © Jan. 11; B395222.
Jan. 18, © Jan. 18; B395970.
Jan. 25, © Jan. 25; B396427.
Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B397935.
Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398864.
Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B400907.
Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B403397.
        Feb. 13. Feb. 12; B403397.

Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B403397.

Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B406146.

Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B409059.

Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B409060.

Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B409061.

Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B411322.

Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B414909.

Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B414910.

Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B414911.

Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B414912.

May 3. © May 3; B417044.

May 10. © May 10; B417045.

May 17. © May 17; B417046.

May 24. © May 24; B417981.

May 31. © May 31; B418904.

June 7. © June 7; B421095.

June 14. © June 14; B421350.

June 21; © June 21; B422618.
TINY TOTS. © Concordia Pub. House.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 4-25. © Jan. 2; B398023.
5, Feb. 1-22. © Feb. 2; B402555.
6, Mar. 1-22. © Mar. 2; B407178.
7, Mar. 29-Apr. 19. © Mar. 30; B422266.
TIP TOP, © J. B. Pub. Co.
       IP TOP. © J. B. Pub. Co.
1953,
Jan. 10. © Dec. 20, 1952; B395937,
Jan. 24. © Dec. 29; B397486.
Jan. 31. © Jan. 10, 1953; B397489.
Feb. 7. © Jan. 17; B398554.
Feb. 14. © Jan. 21; B398555.
Feb. 21. © Jan. 31; B400836.
Feb. 28. © Feb. 6; B400841.
Mar. 7. © Feb. 13; B403933.
Mar. 14. © Feb. 20; B403930.
Mar. 21. © Feb. 27; B406396.
Mar. 28. © Mar. 6; B406397.
Apr. 4. © Mar. 13; B409359.
Apr. 11. © Mar. 20; B409528.
Apr. 18. © Mar. 27; B409528.
Apr. 18. © Mar. 27; B409540.
Apr. 25. © Apr. 3; B412723.
May 2. © Apr. 10; B415459.
May 9. © Apr. 17; B415465.
May 16. © Apr. 24; B415463.
May 23. © May 1; B415457.
May 30. © May 8; B417418.
June 13. © May 22; B419576.
June 20. © May 29; B419576.
June 27. © June 5; B419769.
July 4. © June 12; B421824.
     1953.
 TIP TOP COMICS. @ United Feature Syndi-
             cate, inc.
        1953, no.
             179, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 23; B400084.
180, May-June. © Mar. 27; B408770.
181, July-Aug. © June 5; B419382.
  TIP TOPPER COMICS. © United Feature
       Syndicate, inc.
1953, no.
21, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B394352.
22, Apr.-May. © Feb. 27, 1953; B404901.
23, June-July. © Apr. 24; B413530.
   TIPS ON BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND
              CONSTRUCTION (Title on appl.: Tips on maintenance) © Flexrock Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2. © June 2; B418403.
   TIRE REVIEW. © The India Rubber Review
         Co., inc.
v. 52, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393030.
        12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B393030. v. 53, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B416285. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B416286. 3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B416287. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B416288. 5, May. © May 14; B417707. 6, June. © June 15; B421476.
```

```
TIRE SERVICE. © V. L. Smithers, d.b.a.
     V. L. Smithers Laboratories.
  1952
     Dec. 20. © Jan. 2, 1953; B411864.
   1953.
     Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B411865.
Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B404959.
Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411866.
     Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B411867.
TITTER. © Titter, inc.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
6, June. © Feb. 25; B401336.
  v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © Apr. 27; B412389.
2, Oct. © June 24; B421887.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD. @ Fiduciary Pub-
     lishers, inc.
   1952,
     Dec. © Dec. 5; B393918.
   1953,
     Jan. © Jan. 5; B398951.
     Feb. © Feb. 5; B404780.
Mar. © Mar. 5; B404781.
     Apr. © Apr. 5; B413670.
May. © May 5; B418234.
June. © June 5; B419822.
TO YOU. © The Great School of Natural
     Science.
   v. 19, 1952, no.
      5, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 13; B397066.
   v. 19, 1953, no.
6, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 21; B407323.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 20; B413500.
THE TOASTMASTER. © Toastmasters Inter-
     national, inc.
   1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B397124.
2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
          B401675
       3, Mar. © Feb. 27 (in notice: 1952);
      3, Mar. © Feb. 27 (In horice,
B404382.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B408060.
5, May. © Apr. 20; B415121.
6, June. © May 18; B418357.
 TOASTMISTRESS. © International Toast-
    mistress Clubs, inc.
v. 13, 1952, no.
5, May. © May 15; B411658.
6, July. © July 15; B407932.
    v. 14, 1952, no.
1, Oct. © Oct. 5; B407933.
2, Dec. © Dec. 20; B407934.
    v. 14, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Feb. 15; B407935.
 TOBE-GUIDE, © Fashion Reports, inc.
   v. 9, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B393021,
14, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B395416,
15, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B395417,
16, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B395418,
    v. 9, 1953, no.
17, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6 (in notice: 1952);
      B396296.

18, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399491.

21, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B406005.

22, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406006.

23, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406007.

24, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406008.

25, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B406009.

27, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B410606.

28, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B410889.

29, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B417879.

30, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7, B417881.

31, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B417881.

32, Apr. 21. © Apr. 21; B417882.

33, Apr. 28. © Apr. 28; B417883.

34, May 5. © May 5; B417884.

35, May 12. © May 12; B417885.
          B396296.
       35, May 12. © May 12; B417885.
37, May 26. © May 26; B419933.
38, June 2. © June 2; B419934.
  TODAY; national Catholic magazine. © Today
       Magazine,
    v. 8, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B397591.
5, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B402540.
6, Mar. © Feb. 19; B405862.
7, Apr. © Mar, 19; B409371.
```

```
TODAY; national Catholic magazine. Cont'd.
       v. 8, 1953, no.
          8, May. © Apr. 17; B411358.
9, June. © May 7; B418313.
   TODAY. © The Westminster Press.
      1952.
         Dec. © Nov. 1; B395466.
       1953.
          Jan. © Dec. 1, 1952; B419050.
Feb. © Jan. 1, 1953; B419051.
Mar. © Feb. 1; B419052.
          Apr. © Mar. 1; B419053.
         May. © Apr. 1; B419054.
June. © May 1; B419055.
  TODAY'S ART. © Syndicate Publications, inc.
     v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B403906.
3, Feb. © Feb. 9; B412914.
4, Mar. © Mar. 9; B412915.
         5, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412916.
  TODAY'S FAMILY. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
     v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Dec. 31, 1952; B405863.

2, Mar. © Feb. 2, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
        3, Apr. © Mar. 2; B414899,
4, May. © Apr. 2; B417353,
5, June. © May 4; B422619.
 TODAY'S HEALTH, @ American Medical
        Association.
    Association,
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B396252.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B401560.
3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B405595.
4, Apr. © Mar. 27; B411413.
5, May. © Apr. 23; B415518.
6, June. © May 25; B420062.
 TODAY'S SECRETARY. © The Gregg Pub.
Division, McGraw-Hill Book Co., inc.
v. 55, 1953, no.
        5, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394914.
        6, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B398611.
       7, Mar. © Feb. 20; B406043.
8, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410620.
9, May. © Apr. 20; B413362.
        10, June. © May 20; B417996.
TODAY'S WOMAN. © Fawcett Publications.
    v. 27, 1953, no.
       159, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393858.
160, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B402546.
        161, Mar. © Feb. 25; B402607.
   162, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410512.
v. 28, 1953, no.
163, May. © Apr. 24; B412611.
164, June. © May 27; B420350.
TOLEDO SUNDAY BLADE. © The Toledo
      Blade Co.
    v. 103, 1953, no.
     7, 103, 1953, no.
4, Jan. 4, © Jan. 4; B393737,
11, Jan. 11, © Jan. 11; B394734,
18, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B395754,
25, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B396657,
32, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B397432,
39, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B398821,
46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399817,
53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401286,
60, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1, B402516
    46, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B399817.

53, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B401286.

60, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B402516.

67, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B403707.

74, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B404726.

81, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B406734.

88, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B407581.

95, Apr. 5. © Apr. 5; B409823.

102, Apr. 12. © Apr. 12; B409824.

109, Apr. 19. © Apr. 19; B411100.

116, Apr. 26. © Apr. 26; B412118.

123, May 3. © May 3; B413302.

130, May 10. © May 10; B414813.

137, May 17. © May 17; B415870.

144, May 24. © May 24; B417224.

151, May 31. © May 31; B418869.

158, June 7. © June 7; B420538.

165, June 14. © June 14; B421005.

172, June 21. © June 21; B422143.

179, June 28. © June 28; B423029.
```

```
TOLEDO SYSTEM, © Toledo Scale Co.
    v. 46, 1952, no.
    12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B393999.
v. 47, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B400230.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 25; B405783.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B410369.
4, Apr. © Apr. 21; B415122.
5, May. © May 21; B417724.
 TOLERANCE AND COOPERATION IN AMERICAN DEMOCRACY, SEE The University
      of Chicago round table, no. 776,
 TOM & JERRY COMICS. @ Loew's, inc.
   v. 1, 1952, no.
101, Dec. © Oct. 21; B393170.
v. 1, 1953, no.
     102, Jan. © Nov. 18, 1952; B398158.
103, Feb. © Dec. 16; B401685.
104, Mar. © Jan. 13, 1953; B408465.
105, Apr. © Feb. 17; B411465.
      106, May. © Mar. 20; B414143.
107, June. © Apr. 21; B420102.
108, July. © May 19; B421141.
 TOM CORBETT, SPACE CADET. © Video-
     features Co.
   1953, no.
5, Feb.-Apr. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397095.
      6, May-July. © Mar. 20, 1953; B412863.
 TOM MIX WESTERN. © Fawcett Publications,
     inc.
   v. 10, 1053, no.
   60, Mar. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393856.
v. 11, 1953, no.
61, May. © Feb. 18; B402592.
 TOMAHAWK. © National Comics Publications,
     inc.
   1953, no.
     16, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 19; B401402.
17, May-June. © Mar. 16; B407089.
18, July-Aug. © May 18; B416767.
 TOMORROW, © Garrett Publications,
   v. 1, 1952, no.
     2, winter, 1952-1953. © Dec. 10; B397577.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
     3, spring. © Mar. 30; B407442.
TOMORROW'S TOOLS-TODAY! © Lane-
     Wells Co.
  wells Co.
v. 18, 1952, no.
1, 1st quarter. © Mar. 15; B404826.
2, 2d quarter. © June 15; B404827.
3, 3d quarter. © Sep. 15; B404828.
4, 4th quarter. © Dec. 14; B404829.
THE TOOL ENGINEER. © American Society
    of Tool Engineers.
   v. 30, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 28, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
       B398891.
    B398991.
2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B400969.
3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B402695.
4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B413382.
5, May. © Apr. 25; B414159.
     6, June. © May 25; B418458.
TOOLING AND GAGING. SEE Automotive and
     aircraft tooling and gaging.
TOOLING AND PRODUCTION; the magazine of
    manufacturing management. © Huebner Publications, inc.
   v. 18, 1953, no.
    10, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398949.
11, Feb. © Feb. 20; B407183.
12, Mar. © Mar. 16; B409389.
  v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Apr. 21; B413413.
2, May. © May 14; B416929.
TOOT-TOOT. © Pullman-Standard Car Manu-
    facturing Co.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
57, Sep. © Aug. 25; B411361.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
   7, 1, 1953, no.

61, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B396233.

62, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B404164.

63, Mar. © Feb. 25; B404165.

64, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409293.

65, May. © Apr. 25; B414880.

66, June. © May 25; B420635.
```

```
THE TORCH. © International Association of
      Torch Clubs, inc.
    v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 4; B402551.
2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B413410.
 THE TORCH. © The National Federation of
      Jewish Men's Clubs, inc. v. 11, 1952, no. 2, winter. © Mar. 8; B421774.
 THE TORQUASIAN TIMES. © The Torquasian
      Times. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, summer. © Apr. 1; B409289.
 THE TOWER. © Creative Writers' Club.
       David Lipscomb College. v. 7, 1952, no. 1,
       fall. © Dec. 9; B395159.
  TOWN AND COUNTRY. © The Hearst Cov. 106, 1952, no.
4353, Feb. © Feb. 1; B344587.
4354, Mar. © Feb. 29; B352198.
4355, Apr. © Apr. 2; B354700.
4356, May. © May 2; B354701.
4357, June. © June 4; B362059.
4358, July. © July 2; B366904.
4359, Aug. © Aug. 1; B369199.
4360, Sep. © Sep. 3; B377200.
4361, Oct. © Oct. 1; B379536.
4362, Nov. © Oct. 31; B384444.
4363, Dec. © Nov. 28; B389664.
v. 107, 1953, no.
4364, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B402234.
4365, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400692.
4366, Mar. © Mar. 4; B404015.
4367, Apr. © Apr. 1; B407686.
4368, May. © May 1; B413558.
4369, June. © June 3; B419425.
 TOWN AND COUNTRY. © The Hearst Corp.
       4369, June. © June 3; B419425.
TOWN MEETING; bulletin of America's town meeting of the air. © The Town Hall, inc.
    v. 18, 1952, no.
      25, Nov. 11. © Nov. 14; B398365.
26, Nov. 18. © Nov. 21; B398366.
27, Nov. 25. © Nov. 28; B398367.
28, Dec. 2. © Dec. 5; B398368.
29, Dec. 9. © Dec. 12; B398369.
      30, Dec. 16. © Dec. 19; B398370.
31, Dec. 23. © Dec. 26; B398371.
32, Dec. 30. © Jan. 2, 1953 (in notice:
   1952); B402711.
v. 18, 1953, no.
33, Jan. 6. © Jan. 9; B401055.
34, Jan. 13. © Jan. 16; B401056.
35, Jan. 20. © Jan. 23; B401057.
36, Jan. 27. © Jan. 30; B408760.
37, Feb. 3. © Feb. 6; B408761.
38, Feb. 10. © Feb. 13; B408762.
39, Feb. 17. © Feb. 20; B408763.
40, Feb. 24. © Feb. 27; B408764.
41, Mar. 3. © Mar. 6; B421074.
42, Mar. 10. © Mar. 13; B421075.
43, Mar. 17. © Mar. 20; B421076.
44, Mar. 24. © Mar. 27; B421077.
45, Mar. 31. © Apr. 3; B421078.
46, Apr. 7. © Apr. 10; B421078.
47, Apr. 14. © Apr. 17; B421080.
48, Apr. 21. © Apr. 24; B421081.
          1952); B402711.
TOXAPHENE NEWS DIGEST. © Hercules
Powder Co. 1953, Mar. © Mar. 6;
TOYS AND NOVELTIES. © Toys & Novelties
      Pub. Co.
   v. 49, 1952, no.
      12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B397083.
    v. 50, 1953, no
      1. Jan. © Jan. 16; B400531.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B408061.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B411305.
      4, Apr. @ Apr. 15; B418049.
      5, May. © May 13; B419451.
TRACKS. © Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Co.
    v. 38, 1953, no.
      1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394767.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B399052.
       4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409297.
       5, May. © May 4; B413727.
       6, June. © June 4; B419632.
       7. July. © June 24; B422451.
```

```
1953
 THE TRADE-MARK REPORTER. © The
         United States Trade Mark Association.
        10. Dec. © Dec. 18; B394350.
     v. 43, 1953, no.
         1, Jan. @ Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952);
        1, Jan. © Jan. 22 (11 hotte; 1
B402204.
2, Feb. © Feb. 22; B404274.
3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B418578.
4, Apr. © Apr. 29; B419383.
5, May. © May 25; B418580.
 TRADE REGULATION REPORTS. © Com-
        merce Clearing House, inc.
     1952, no.
        255, Dec. 4. © Dec. 4; B397839.
256, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B397840.
256, Dec. 24 (extra ed.) © Dec. 24;
            B397841.
        257, Dec. 31. © Dec. 31; B397842.
     1953, no.
         258, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399473.
      258, Jan. 15. © Jan. 15; B399473.

258, Jan. 22 (extra ed.) © Jan. 22; B399474.

259, Jan. 29. © Jan 29; B399475.

259, Feb. 5 (extra ed.) © Feb. 5; B407016.

260, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406859.

261, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406860.

261, Mar. 3 (extra ed.) © Mar. 3; B406861.

262, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406862.

263, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B412457.

264. Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412458.
       263, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B412457.

264, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412458.

265, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B416623.

266, May 7. © May 7; B418147.

267, May 21. © May 21; B418148.

267, May 28 (extra ed.) © May 28; B418149.

268, June 5. © June 5; B421592.

268, June 10 (extra ed.) © June 10;
            B421593.
TRADE VS. AID. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 773.
TRADESMENS TRUST QUARTERLY.
        © Tradesmens National Bank & Trust Co.
    v. 1, 1952, no.
2, June. © June 17; B364400.
4, Dec. © Dec. 31; B398969.
TRAFFIC BULLETIN. @ The Traffic Service
   Corp.
v. 80, 1952, no.
19, Nov. 8. © Nov. 8; B394345.
24, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B394346.
25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394347.
26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394348.
  26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394348.

v. 81, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B397640.
2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B397641.
3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400734.
4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400735.
5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B400736.
6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B400737.
7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B400738.
8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B405215.
9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B405216.
10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B408767.
11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B408768.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B408769.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B412451.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412452.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415124.
       14, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415124.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415125.
18, May 2. © May 2; B415126.
19, May 9. © May 9; B416937.
       19, May 9. © May 9; B416937.

20, May 16. © May 16; B416938.

21, May 23. © May 23; B418361.

22, May 30. © May 30; B419121.

23, June 6. © June 6; B420058.

24, June 13. © June 13; B421801.

25, June 20. © June 20; B421802.
        no. 2, Apr. © Apr. 6; B412231.
TRAFFIC WORLD. © The Traffic Service
        Corp.
       . 90, 1952, no.
25, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394343.
26, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394344.
```

TRAFFIC QUARTERLY. © Eno Foundation for Highway Traffic Control, inc. v. 7, 1953,

v. 91, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B397638. 2, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B397639. 3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B400739. 4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B400740.

5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B400741. 6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B400742. 7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B400743. 8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404383.

8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404384. 10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B408077. 11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B408078. 12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B408079.

12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B408079.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B411306.
14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B411307.
15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B416932.
16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B413510.
17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B416933.
18, May 2. © May 2; B416935.
20, May 16. © May 16; B416936.
21, May 23. © May 23; B418360.
22, May 30. © May 30; B419120.
23, June 6. © June 6; B420059.
24, June 13, © June 13; B421799.
25, June 20. © June 20; B421800.

TRAILBLAZER FOR JUNIORS. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 3, 1952, no.

7, 3, 1952, no.
43, Oct. 26. © Oct. 11; B395467.
44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 18; B395468.
45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 25; B395469.
46, Nov. 16. © Nov. 1; B395470.
47, Nov. 23. © Nov. 8; B401741.

48, Nov. 30. © Nov. 15; B401742. 49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 22; B401743. 50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 29; B401744. 51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 6; B401745. 52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 13; B401746. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 20, 1952; B401747. 2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 27; B401748. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B404422.

4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 10; B401749. 5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 17; B401750. 6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 24; B401751. 7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 31; B401752.

TRAILER TRAVEL MAGAZINE. @ Woodall Pub. Co. v. 17, 1952, no.

11, Nov. © Nov. 1; B399135. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399136. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402028.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408066. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411501. 5, May. © May 1; B415275. 6, June. © June 1; B418601.

TRAIL-R-NEWS. © J. J. Pub. Co.

7, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394542.
8, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B397933.
9, Mar. © Apr. 5; B412391.
11, May. © Apr. 27; B413087.
12, June. © June 1; B421678.

TRAILS FOR JUNIORS. © Pierce and Washa-

HARLS FOR JUNIORS. © Pierce and baugh.
v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 8, 1952; B393258.
3, Mar. © Dec. 31; B397773.
4, Apr. © Feb. 5, 1953; B401956.
5, May. © Mar. 6; B408187.
6, June. © Mar. 31; B408188.
7, July. © May 18; B417960.

TRAINED MEN. © International Correspondence Schools. v. 33, 1953, no. 1. @ Apr. 15; B419956.

TRAINS AND TRAVEL. © Kalmbach Pub. Co.

V. 13, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 18, 1952; B397084.
4, Feb. © Jan. 16, 1953; B405785.
5, Mar. © Feb. 17; B405786.
6, Apr. © Mar. 16; B416939.
7, May. © Apr. 15; B416940.
8, June. © May 14; B416941.

TRANE WEATHER MAGIC. © The Trane Co. v. 16, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 19; B394349.

v. 16, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 15; B398150. 8, Feb. © Mar. 4; B405787.

9. Mar. © Apr. 3; B410372.

v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 24; B418652. 2, May. © June 1; B418651.

TRANSACTIONS OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS. SEE The A.S.M.E. Transactions.

THE TRANSCRIPT. @ Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

& Co.
v. 10, 1953, no.
l, Jan. © Jan. 19; B398486.
2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B406018.
3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410608.
4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B413332.
5, May. © May 19; B418562.

6, June. © June 22; B421486.

TRANSIT RIDER'S DIGEST. @ New Orleans Public Service, inc.

Public Service, Inc. v. 6, 1952, no. 15, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B396677. 16, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B393049. 17, Dec. 29. © Dec. 17; B395518.

v. 6, 1953, no.

v. 6, 1953, no.
18, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395519.
19, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399458.
20, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399459.
21, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B399460.
22, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B399461.
23, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402089.
24, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402090.
25, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B405388.
26, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405389.
27, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B405390.
28. Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408716.

28, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408716, 29, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B408717. 30, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B408718. 31, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411196.

31, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B411196.
32, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413376.
33, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413377.
34, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B413378.
35, May 4. © May 4; B415257.
36, May 11. © May 11; B416776.
37, May 18. © May 18; B416777.
38, May 25. © May 25; B418013.
40, June 8. © June 8; B419363.
41, June 15. © June 15; B421116.
42, June 22. © June 22; B421706.

TRANSPORTATION SUPPLY NEWS. © The Transportation Supply Pub. Corp.

v. 8, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B394949. v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15 (in notice: 1952); B400409.

2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B407077. 3, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410569. 5, May. © May 22; B418362.

THE TRAVEL AGENT; travel blue book and convention issue 1952-1953. © American Traveler, inc. 1952, Oct. © Oct. 15;

TRAVEL AND CAMERA, SEE U.S. camera-Travel and camera.

TRAVEL SALES MANUAL. SEE West Atlantic and Caribbean travel sales manual.

TRAVELCADE; a news panorama of the travel world. © Dorcas Brooke Fitzgerald, 1953, June-July. © June 3; B421954.

TREASURE CHEST OF FUN AND FACT. © George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no.

9, Jan. 1. © Dec. 25, 1952; B394337. 10, Jan. 15. © Jan. 8, 1953; B397871. 11, Jan. 29. © Jan. 22; B401047.

11, Feb. 12. © Feb. 5; B401048. 13, Feb. 26. © Feb. 19; B404032. 14, Mar. 12. © Mar. 5; B404033. 15, Mar. 26. © Mar. 19; B406248. 16, Apr. 9. © Apr. 2; B410550.

17, Apr. 23. © Apr. 16; B414059. 18, May 7. © Apr. 30; B419400. 19, May 21. © May 14; B419401. 20, June 4. © May 28; B419402.

TREAT. © Strohmeyer & Arpe Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, May. © May 29; B418402.

TRUE CRIME CASES. @ Your Guide Publi-

v. 10, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © Jan. 2; B397653. 3, May. © Mar. 4; B404272.

4, July. © May 13; B416956.

cations, inc.

TRUE CRIME DETECTIVE. © Casebook Pub-

TRIDENT. © Trident Society. v. 28, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 29; B396428. 4, Mar. © Mar. 18; B404943. 5, Apr. © Apr. 30; B413066.

6, June. © May 28; B417791.

. 62, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Jan. 30; B400455.

THE TRIDENT OF DELTA DELTA DELTA. © Delta Delta Delta Fraternity.

```
THE TREND OF DISTRIBUTION. © Inter-
                                                                                                                  3, spring. © Mar. 27; B410443.
        national Statistical Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                                   4, summer. © June 9; B422269.
     national statistics
v. 16, 1952, no.
12, Dec. 18. © Dec. 18; B398216.
v. 17, 1953, no.
                                                                                                             TRIPLE DETECTIVE. © Best Publications,
                                                                                                                  inc
        17, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B402810.
2, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406228.
3, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411908.
4, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B416657.
5, May 26. © May 26; B420214.
                                                                                                               v. 9, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                   1, spring. © Jan. 20; B404223.
                                                                                                                   2, summer. © Apr. 14; B417680.
                                                                                                            TRIPLE WESTERN, © Best Publications, inc.
                                                                                                               v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B397731.
3, Apr. © Feb. 20, 1953; B405103.
  TREND STUDIES, @ Joseph G. Bettag &
        Associates, inc.
                                                                                                               v. 13, 1953, no.
1, June. © Apr. 10; B417678.
     1952. no.
        22,52,200, Dec. 31, © Dec. 31; B392568,
     1953, no.
        1.53.200, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B395358.
      1.53,200, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B395358, 2.53,200, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B3965388, 3.53,200, Feb. 23; © Feb. 23; B400878, 4.53,225, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B402583, 5.53,225, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B405315, T-5,400.53, Mar. 24. © Mar. 24; B410525, 6.53,225, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B407441, 6.53,225, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B413619, 7.53,225, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413620, 8.53,225, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413621, 9.53,225, May 6. © May 6; B415477, 10.53,225, May 20. © May 20; B417356, 11.53,225, May 27. © May 27; B419153.
                                                                                                            TROUBLING OF A STAR. SEE Readers
                                                                                                                  review, v. 4, no. 2.
                                                                                                            TRUCK DRIVER. © Doug McCreary.
                                                                                                               7, Feb. © Jan. 24; B396404.

8, Mar. © Feb. 21; B403398.

9, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405424.
                                                                                                                  10, May. © Apr. 18; B411854.
11, June. © May 16; B422542.
12, July. © June 15; B421367.
                                                                                                            THE TRUCK OWNER'S DIGEST. @ Buhai Pub.
                                                                                                               Co., inc.
v. 4, 1952, no.
 TRENDS. © Chemical Bank & Trust Co.
    v. 38, 1952, no.
15, Dec. 25. © Dec. 23; B392569.
                                                                                                                  8, Dec. © Dec. 4; B392555.
                                                                                                               v. 4, 1953, no.
                                                                                                              v. 4, 1953, no.
9, Jan. © Jan. 5; B399553.
10, Feb. © Feb. 2; B401936.
11, Mar. © Mar. 4; B410872.
12, Apr. © Apr. 2; B413150.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, May. © May 5; B416879.
2, June. © June 5; B421348.
     v. 38, 1953, no.
16, Jan. 1. © Dec. 28, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B398570.
      1953); B398570.
17, Jan. 8, © Jan. 6, 1953; B398569.
18, Jan. 15. © Jan. 13; B402658.
19, Jan. 22. © Jan. 20; B402659.
20, Jan. 29. © Jan. 27; B401533.
21, Feb. 5. © Feb. 3; B402660.
22, Feb. 12. © Feb. 10; B402661.
23, Feb. 19. © Feb. 17; B413415.
24, Feb. 26. © Feb. 27; B413415.
                                                                                                            TRUCKER'S DISPATCH, © Clifton F. Kremer
                                                                                                                  & Frank X. Droege, Jr., owners of Truck-
      24, Feb. 26. © Feb. 24; B408304.
25, Mar. 5. © Mar. 3; B404500.
26, Mar. 12. © Mar. 10; B404501.
                                                                                                                  er's Dispatch.
                                                                                                               v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398136.

2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398137.

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B409086.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B409087.
    v. 39, 1953, no.
     y. 39, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 19. © Mar. 17; B412250.

2, Mar. 26. © Mar. 24; B415472.

3, Apr. 2. © Mar. 31; B415473.

4, Apr. 9. © Apr. 7; B415474.

5, Apr. 16. © Apr. 14; B415475.

6, Apr. 23. © Apr. 21; B415476.

7, Apr. 30. © Apr. 28; B417972.

8, May 7. © May 5; B417973.

9, May 14. © May 12; B417975.

10, May 21. © May 19; B417975.

11, May 28. © May 26; B419161.

12, June 4. © June 2; B420254.

13, June 11. © June 9; B421222.
                                                                                                           TRUCKING. © Great Southern Trucking Co.
                                                                                                              v. 4, 1953, no.
12, Jan. © Dec. 20, 1952; B396300.
v. 5, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                 1, Feb. © Jan. 20; B399496.
2, Mar. © Feb. 23; B404290.
3, Apr. © Mar. 23; B410308.
                                                                                                                  4, May. © Apr. 23; B415622.
                                                                                                           TRUE ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE, © Star
                                                                                                               Guidance, inc.
v. 6, 1953, no.
TRENDS IN ESTATE PLANNING. © Koster,
     Dana & Co., inc.
                                                                                                                7, 1935, 105.

3, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 6; B397666.

4, Apr.-May. © Feb. 20; B407260.

5, June-July. © Apr. 22; B414118.

6, Aug.-Sep. © June 22; B422235.
     Dec. © Dec. 16; B395189.
  1953,
     Jan. © Jan. 16: B397744.
      Feb. © Feb. 16; B406121.
                                                                                                           TRUE CASES OF WOMEN IN CRIME, @ Spe-
     Mar. © Mar. 18; B407203.
Apr. © Apr. 17; B412880.
May. © May 14; B418408.
                                                                                                                 cial Magazines, inc.
                                                                                                              v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                 5, Mar. © Jan. 2; B397665.
6, May. © Mar. 4; B405833.
THE TRIANGLE OF SIGMA SIGMA SIGMA.
                                                                                                              v. 8, 1953, no.
1, July. © May 13; B416966.
     © Sigma Sigma Sorority, inc.
  v. 53, 1952, no.
1, Nov. © Dec. 8; B392846.
                                                                                                           TRUE CONFESSIONS. © Fawcett Publications,
   v. 53, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                inc.
                                                                                                             inc.
v. 60, 1953, no.
366, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393859.
v. 61, 1953, no.
367, Feb. © Jan. 9; B396119.
368, Mar. © Feb. 11; B402599.
369, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405273.
370, May. © Apr. 10; B412606.
371, June. © May 8; B417858.
372, July. © June 10; B421028.
     2, Jan. © Feb. 2; B400804.
3, Mar. © Mar. 28; B410444.
4, May. © Apr. 30; B416236.
TRICK OR TREAT. SEE Walt Disney's Donald
     Duck
```

lications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Jan. 9; B398120. 3, summer. © Apr. 13; B415563. TRUE DETECTIVE. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 58, 1953, no. v. 58, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © Jan. 2; B394913,
5, Mar. © Feb. 4; B400173,
6, Apr. © Mar. 4; B404305,
v. 59, 1953, no.
1, May. © Apr. 3; B410317,
2, June. © May 1; B415048,
3, July. © June 3; B419346. TRUE EXPERIENCE, © Macadden Publications, inc. v. 52, 1953, no. v. 52, 1953, no.
3, Feb. © Jan. 9; B397609.
4, Mar. © Feb. 11; B401426.
5, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405611.
6, May. © Apr. 10; B411643.
v. 53, 1953, no.
1, June. © May 8; B416440.
2, July. © June 10; B419978. TRUE FACT CRIME. © Best Detective Corp. v. 3, 1953, no. 6, Apr. © Feb. 18; B414488. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, June. © Apr. 15; B414489. TRUE LOVE PICTORIAL. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 5, 1952; B398226,
3, Apr. © Feb. 15, 1953; B401053,
4, June. © Apr. 7; B411483. TRUE LOVE STORIES. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 59, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Jan. 9; B397610. 2, Mar. © Feb. 11; B401425. 3, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405608. 4, May. © Apr. 10; B411641. 5, June. © May 8; B416742. 6, July. © June 10; B419979. TRUE POLICE CASES, © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 52, Mar. © Dec. 26, 1952; B393860. 53, May. © Mar. 4, 1953; B405274. 54, July. © May 6; B417860. TRUE ROMANCE. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 56, 1953, no. 6, Feb. © Jan. 9; B397611. v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Feb. 11; B401424, 2, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405607, 3, May. © Apr. 10; B411642. 4, June. © May 8; B416439. 5, July. © June 10; B419975. TRUE STORY. © Macfadden Publications, inc. NOE STORY. © Mactadden Pulv. 68, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Jan. 9; B397608.

2, Mar. © Feb. 11; B401423.

3, Apr. © Mar. 11; B405603.

4, May. © Apr. 10; B411645.

5, June. © May 8; B416441.

6, July. © June 10; B419976. TRUE, THE MAN'S MAGAZINE. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 188, Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393861, 189, Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398235. 190, Mar. © Feb. 20; B402601. 191, Apr. © Mar. 20; B410513. 192, May. © Apr. 22; B412605. v. 33, 1953, no. 193, June. © May 20; B420351. TRUE WAR ROMANCES. © Comic Magazines. 7, Apr. © Dec. 31, 1952; B394446. 8, June. © Feb. 11, 1953; B402044. 9, Aug. © Mar. 25; B408241. 10, Oct. © June 17; B421647.

```
TRUST AND ESTATE LAW REPORTS.
         © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
     1952, no.
         328, Oct. 21. © Oct. 21; B397843.
        329, Nov. 4. © Nov. 4; B397844.
330, Nov. 26. © Nov. 26; B397845.
331, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B397846.
332, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B397847.
        333, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399478, 334, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B406843, 335, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B399479.
    335, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B399479.
336, Feb. 19. © Feb. 19; B406844.
337, Mar. 5. © Mar. 5; B406845.
338, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406846.
339, Mar. 19. © Mar. 19; B411730.
340, Mar. 26. © Mar. 26; B411731.
341, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411732.
342, Apr. 9. © Apr. 9; B411733.
343, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B417485.
344, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B417486.
345, May 1. © May 1; B417487.
346, May 7. © May 7; B418144.
347, May 20. © May 20; B418145.
348, May 26. © May 26; B418146.
349, June 4. © June 4; B421580.
350, June 10. © June 10; B421581.
       350, June 10. © June 10; B421581.
```

TRUSTEE; the journal for hospital governing boards. © The American Hospital Association,

v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B397493. 2, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400950. 2, reb. © Feb. 9; B400350. 3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407895. 4, Apr. © Apr. 20; B415242. 5, May. © May 20; B417803. 6, June. © June 17; B422454.

TRUSTS AND ESTATES. © Fiduciary Publishers, inc.

v. 91, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393920. v. 92, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20; B398950. 2, Feb. © Feb. 24; B405845.

3, Mar. © Mar. 20; B408337. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B413672. 5, May. © May 18; B420228.

TUCSON. SEE The magazine Tucson.

TULANE LAW REVIEW. © Tulane Law Review Association. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394950. v. 27, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Mar. 12; B407078. 3, Apr. © May 21; B417728.

TULANE MEDICAL FACULTY. BULLETIN. © The Administrators of the Tulane Educational Fund. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 1 (in notice: 1952); B406919.

THE TUNERS' JOURNAL. @ National Association of Piano Tuners.

v. 33, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 15; B394819. v. 34, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B400621.

1, 5an. © 5an. 15; B40062. 2, Feb. © Feb. 15; B400622. 3, Mar. © Mar. 15; B407760. 4, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412757. 5, May. © May 15; B418002.

TURE AND SPORT DIGEST. @ Montee Pub.

Co., inc. v. 30, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 12, 1952; B394818. 2, Feb. © Jan. 12, 1953; B398492. 3, Mar. © Feb. 11; B404319. 4, Apr. © Mar. 11; B407987.

5, May. © Apr. 13; B412541. 6, June. © May 11; B416757. 7, July. © June 10; B420771.

TURF GUIDE. © Turf Guide Pub. Co.

v. 12, 1953, no. 126, Feb. © Jan. 13; B394555.

127, Mar. © Feb. 10; B398455. 128, Apr. © Mar. 17; B404497. 129, May. © Apr. 14; B409933. 130, June. © May 12; B414878. 131, July. © June 9; B419728.

TURTOX NEWS. © General Biological Supply House, inc.

1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B398483, 2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401018, 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B406012.

4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411235.

5, May. © Apr. 20; B413431. 6, June. © May 27; B419423. 7, July. © June 18; B421421.

TWELVE-FIFTEEN. © Pierce and Washabaugh,

baugh,
v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec, 31, 1952; B397774,
3, Mar. © Jan. 27, 1953; B397775,
4, Apr. © Feb. 19; B401975,
5, May. © Mar. 26; B408189,
6, June. © Apr. 23; B413111,
7, July. © May 27; B417947.

25 SHORT SHORT STORIES. © The Barmaray Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. © Mar. 13; B404493.

THE TWENTY-THIRTIAN. © 20-30 International.

v. 27, 1952, no.

2, Nov. © Nov. 10; B400094. 3, Dec. © Dec. 10; B397654. v. 27, 1953, no.

4. Jan. © Jan. 10; B402010.

5, Feb. © Feb. 10; B405789.

6, Mar. © Mar. 10; B410373. 7, Apr. © Apr. 10; B415127. 8, May. © May 10; B418654.

TWO-BIT THE WACKY WOODPECKER. © Toby Press, inc. 1953, no. 3, May. © Jan. 12; B394770.

TWO COMPLETE DETECTIVE BOOKS. © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no.

73, spring. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394454. 74, summer. © Mar. 27, 1953; B410607.

TWO COMPLETE SCIENCE-ADVENTURE BOOKS. © Wings Pub. Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 8, spring. © Dec. 17, 1952; B396875, 9, summer. © Mar. 27, 1953; B410306.

TWO-FISTED TALES. © Fables Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 33, May-June. © Jan. 27; B396192.

34, July-Aug. © Mar. 25; B405333.

TWO GUN WESTERN, © Stadium Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, May. © Mar. 9; B404746. 2, Aug. © May 15; B417913.

THE 2 TO 5 WORLD NEWSLETTER. © Chil-

drens Book & Record of the Month Club, inc.

1, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B397175. 2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B405840.

THE 2 TO 5 WORLD NEWSLETTER. © The 2 to 5 World, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Mar. 16; B408634. 5, May. © May 8; B417632. 6, June. © June 4; B419684.

TWO WESTERN ACTION BOOKS. © Fight Stories, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 11, summer. © Feb. 5; B402058.

TWO WESTERN BOOKS. © Flying Stories, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 4, spring. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394455. 5, summer. © Mar. 12, 1953; B408279.

TYDINGS. © Julius Schmid, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Apr.-May. © June 2; B418471.

TYPING TIPS. @ Miller-Bryant-Pierce.

v. 31, 1953, no. 1, New Year. © Dec. 27, 1952; B393382. 2, spring. © Apr. 4, 1953; B408127.

```
U. M. D. HUMANIST. © University of Minnesota, Duluth Branch, Humanities Department. 1952, autumn. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in
     notice: 1952); B404476.
```

U. T. O. NEWS. @ United Telephone Organizations.

v. 16, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397650. 2, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402011. 3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B404273.

4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B411492. 5, May. © May 4; B416369. 6, June. © June 1; B419384.

UNCANNY TALES. @ Prime Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

6, Mar. © Dec. 10, 1952; B398096. 7, Apr. © Jan. 7, 1953; B407341. 8, May. © Feb. 7; B410220.

9, June. © Mar. 6; B412538. 10, July. © Apr. 1; B415278.

UNCENSORED DETECTIVE. © Uncensored Detective, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no. 9, Mar. © Jan. 7; B395425. 10, Apr. © Feb. 9; B406022.

UNDER GLASS. @ Burnham Corp. For the commercial grower.

v. 1, 1953, no. 16, winter. © Feb. 6; B405944.

17, summer. © May 25; B416916. Magazine for the home greenhouse gardener.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393463. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 20, 1953; B402573. 3, May-June. © Apr. 28; B416915.

UNDERSEA FIGHTING COMMANDOS (Continued as Fighting underseas commandos) © Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, May. © Feb. 15; B392976.

UNDERSEAS COMMANDOS. SEE Fighting undersea commandos.

UNDERSTANDING THE CHILD. © The National Association for Mental Health, inc. v. 22, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Feb. 6; B398848. 2, Apr. © Apr. 22; B411863.

UNDERWORLD CRIME. © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Mar. © Dec. 12, 1952; B393857. 6, June. © Mar. 13; B405270.

v. 2, 1953, no. 7, Sep. © June 12; B421029.

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1952, no. 153, Dec. 2. © Dec. 2; B397848.

154, Dec. 9. © Dec. 9; B397849. 155, Dec. 16. © Dec. 16; B397850. 156, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B397851.

157, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B397852.

1953, no. 158, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B397853.

158, Jan. 6. © Jan. 6; B397853. 159, Jan. 13. © Jan. 13; B399589. 160, Jan. 20. © Jan. 20; B399591. 161, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B399592. 162, Feb. 3. © Feb. 3; B399593. 163, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406859. 164, Feb. 17. © Feb. 17; B406850.

165, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406851. 166, Mar. 3. © Mar. 3; B406852. 166, Mar. 6 (extra ed.) © Mar. 6; B406853. 167, Mar. 10. © Mar. 10; B406854. 167, Mar. 13 (extra ed.) © Mar. 13;

B406855. 168, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B406856.

168, Mar. 20 (extra ed.) © Mar. 20; B411698.

169, Mar. 24, © Mar. 24; B411699. 169, Mar. 27 (extra ed.) © Mar. 27; B411700.

170, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411701.

170, Apr. 3 (extra ed.) © Apr. 3; B411702. 171, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411703. 172, Apr. 14. © Apr. 14; B415995. 172, Apr. 17 (extra ed.) © Apr. 17; B415996.

B415996.

173, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415997.

174, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415998.

175, May 5. © May 5; B415999.

176, May 12. © May 12; B419239.

177, May 19. © May 19; B419240.

178, May 26. © May 26; B419241.

179, June 2. © June 2; B420167.

180, June 9. © June 9; B421454.

181, June 16. © June 16; B422596.

Special report. 1953, no.

V-1, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399590. W-1, June 19. © June 19; B422597.

THE UNFINISHED BUSINESS OF AMERICAN FOREIGN POLICY. SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 771.

THE UNION FOREVER. © The Union Fork & Hoe Co. v. 11, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B394799. v. 12, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B398151. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B400744. 3, Mar. © Mar. 11; B406948.

4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B419125. 5, May. © May 15; B416942.

June. © June 15: B421805.

UNION TITLE-TRUST TOPICS. © Union Title Insurance & Trust Co.

v. 6, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 26; B396134.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 20; B401312. 2, Mar.-Apr. © May 8; B414462. 3, May-June. © June 18; B421878.

UNISTRUT CHANNEL. © Unistrut Products Co. v. 2, 1953, no.

3 (Unistrut Service Co. of Illinois ed.)
© Jan. 28; B421341.

v. 1, 1953, no.

4, Mar.-Apr. (Unistrut-Texas Service Company ed.) © Mar. 1; B417839. 5, May-June. © May 1; B419778.

UNITED BUSINESS SERVICE. © United Business Service Co.

v. 44, 1952,

Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394800. Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394801. Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B394802. v. 45, 1953,

Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B398152. Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B398153. Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B398154. Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B401412.

Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B405790. Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B401413. Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B405791. Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B405792.

Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B405793.

Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B405794. Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410374. Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410375.

Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410376.

Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B415361. Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B415362. Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B415363. May 4. © May 4; B415364.

May 11. © May 11; B416943.

May 18. © May 18; B416944. May 25. © May 25; B418363. June 1. © June 1; B419123. June 8. © June 8; B419952.

June 15. © June 15; B421259.

UNITED COMICS. SEE Fritzi Ritz.

UNITED EFFORT. © United Engineering

& Foundry Co. v. 32, 1952, no.

6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 19; B395196. v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 27; B403783.

UNITED FEATURE COMICS. (nos. 30-34, in notice: 1952) © United Feature Syndicate,

inc.
v. 14, 1952, no.
22, Nov. 7. © Nov. 7; B393866.
23, Nov. 14. © Nov. 14; B393867.
24, Nov. 21. © Nov. 21; B393868.
25, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B393869.
26, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B395908.
27, Dec. 12. © Dec. 12; B395909.
28, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B395910.
29, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395911.
v. 14, 1953, no.

29, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395911.
v. 14, 1953, no.
30, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B399417.
31, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B399418.
32, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B399419.
33, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B399420.
34, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B399421.
35, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B403809.

35, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B403809, 36, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B403810, 37, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B403811, 38, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B403812, 39, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B422183, 40, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B422184, 41, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B422185, 42, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B422186, 43, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B413865, 44, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10, B413864

43, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B413865, 44, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B413864, 45, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B413863, 46, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B413862, 47, May 1. © May 1; B420364, 48, May 8. © May 8; B420365, 49, May 15. © May 15; B420366, 50, May 22. © May 22; B420367, 51, May 29. © May 29; B420368,

UNITED NATIONS WORLD. © United Nations

World, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B396087. 2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B410539.

3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B410540.

5, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410871. 5, May. © Apr. 23; B414463. 6, June. © May 23; B422622. 7, July. © June 23; B422623.

U. S. AIR SERVICES. © Air Service Pub. Co., inc. v. 37, 1952, no.

12, Dec. © Dec. 12; B392537. v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B396905.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B395905. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B401984. 3, Mar. © Mar. 13; B407218. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412883. 5, May. © May 7; B417919.

UNITED STATES AND CANADIAN AVIATION REPORTS. © United States Aviation Reports, inc.

v. 25, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © Mar. 26; B409368.

v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © May 22; B416906.

UNITED STATES ARMY COMBAT-FORCES JOURNAL. © Association of the United States Army.

v. 3, 1953, no.

7, 1933, no. 6, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952; B394880. 7, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B401571. 8, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405682. 9, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410120.

10, May. © Apr. 28; B415087. 11, June. © May 27; B418271.

U. S. CAMERA-TRAVEL AND CAMERA. © U. S. Camera Pub. Corp.

v. 16, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Jan. 9; B394566. 3, Mar. © Feb. 6; B399077. 4, Apr. © Mar. 6; B405290.

5, May. © Apr. 7; B418372.

```
U. S. CAMERA-TRAVEL AND CAMERA.
         Cont'd
     v. 16, 1953, no.
         6, June. © May 5; B418373. 7, July. © June 5; B421363.
 UNITED STATES CODE CONGRESSIONAL
         AND ADMINISTRATIVE NEWS. © West
         Pub. Co. & Edward Thompson Co.
     1953. no.
        953, no.

1, Jan. 20. © Jan. 23; B401081.

2, Feb. 5. © Feb. 6; B401082.

3, Feb. 20. © Feb. 24; B405766.

4, Mar. 5. © Mar. 11; B408829.

5, Mar. 20. © Mar. 25; B408830.
        5, Mar. 20. © Mar. 25; B408830
6, Apr. 5. © Apr. 9; B413527.
7, Apr. 20. © Apr. 21; B414571.
8, May 5. © May 5; B416373.
9, May 20. © May 27; B421466.
        10, June 5. © June 9; B421467.
U. S. FUR RANCHER. @ Jeremiah Anthony
     v. 31, 1953, no.
6, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952);
            B398947.
        7, Feb. © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1952);
            B403406.
       8, Mar. © Mar. 9; B404954.

9, Apr. © Apr. 13; B411853.

10, May. © May 11; B416121.

11, June. © June 12; B421911.
UNITED STATES INVESTOR. @ Frank P.
    Bennett & Co., inc.
v. 63, 1952, no.
  V. 63, 1952, no.

49, Dec. 6. © Dec. 6; B394086.

50, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B394087.

51, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394088.

52, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B394089.

v. 64, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 10; B399852.

3, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B399852.

3, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B399853.

4, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399854.

5, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B399855.

6, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B399856.

7, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B399857.

8, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B406533.

9, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406534.

10, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B406535.

11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406536.
       11, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B406536.
12, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B406537.
13, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B412662.
        14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412663.
      14, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412663.

15, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412664.

16, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B412665.

17, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B412666.

18, May 2. © May 2; B418420.

19, May 9. © May 9; B418421.

20, May 16. © May 16; B418422.

21, May 23. © May 23; B418423.

22, May 30. © May 30; B418424.
THE UNITED STATES LAW WEEK.
       © The Bureau of National Affairs, inc.
    v. 21, 1952, no.
      7. 21, 1932, no.
19, Nov. 18. © Nov. 17; B394881.
20, Nov. 25. © Nov. 24; B394882.
21, Dec. 2. © Dec. 1; B394883.
22, Dec. 9. © Dec. 8; B394884.
  22, Dec. 9. © Dec. 8; B394884.
23, Dec. 16. © Dec. 15; B394885.
24, Dec. 23. © Dec. 22; B394886.
25, Dec. 30. © Dec. 29; B398301.
v. 21, 1953, no.
26, Jan. 6. © Jan. 5; B398302.
27, Jan. 13. © Jan. 12; B401586.
28, Jan. 20. © Jan. 19; B401587.
29, Jan. 27. © Jan. 26; B401588.
30, Feb. 3. © Feb. 2; B401589.
        31, Feb. 10. © Feb. 9; B405690.
       32, Feb. 17. © Feb. 16; B405691.
33, Feb. 24. © Feb. 23; B410071.
34, Mar. 3. © Mar. 2; B410072.
       35, Mar. 10. © Mar. 9; B412849.
36, Mar. 17. © Mar. 16; B412850.
37, Mar. 24. © Mar. 23; B412851.
38, Mar. 31. © Mar. 30; B416350.
       39, Apr. 31. © Mar. 30; B416351.
40, Apr. 14. © Apr. 13; B416352.
41, Apr. 21. © Apr. 20; B416732.
42, Apr. 28. © Apr. 27; B419921.
       43, May 5. © May 4; B422405.
44, May 12. © May 11; B422406.
45, May 19. © May 18; B422407.
```

```
46, May 26. © May 25; B422408. 47, June 2. © June 1; B422409.
 THE UNITED STATES MARINES. © Magazine
     Enterprises. v. 1, 1952, no. 8, (A-1 no. 72)
© Dec. 9; B395912.
 THE U. S. MARINES IN ACTION. @ Avon
      Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Aug. © Apr. 29; B392979.
 UNITED STATES NAVAL INSTITUTE PRO-
      CEEDINGS. © U. S. Naval Institute.
   v. 78, 1952, no.
     12, Dec. © Dec. 3; B392847.
    v. 79, 1953, no.
     v. 79, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 29, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B398550.

2, Feb. © Feb. 2, 1953; B400806.

3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B410445.

4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B413814.

5, May. © May 2; B416234.
      6, June. © May 29; B419622.
THE UNITED STATES NEWS & WORLD
   REPORT. © U. S. News Pub. Corp. v. 33, 1952, no.
   v. 33, 1952, no.
25, Dec. 19. © Dec. 15; B397645.
26, Dec. 26. © Dec. 22; B397646.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 2. © Dec. 29, 1952; B397647.
2, Jan. 9. © Jan. 5, 1953; B397648.
3, Jan. 16. © Jan. 12; B397649.
4, Jan. 23. © Jan. 19; B400746.
5, Jan. 30. © Jan. 26; B400747.
6 Feb. 6. © Feb. 2: B400747.
     7, Feb. 6. © Feb. 2; B400748.
7, Feb. 13. © Feb. 9; B400749.
8, Feb. 20. © Feb. 16; B410057.
      9, Feb. 27. © Feb. 23; B405796.
     10, Mar. 6. © Mar. 2; B405797.
11, Mar. 13. © Mar. 9; B405798.
12, Mar. 20. © Mar. 16; B410058.
13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 23; B410059.
     13, Mar. 27. © Mar. 23; B410059.
14, Apr. 3. © Mar. 30; B410060.
15, Apr. 10. © Apr. 6; B412575.
16, Apr. 17. © Apr. 13; B412576.
17, Apr. 24. © Apr. 20; B412577.
18, May 1. © Apr. 27; B415129.
19, May 8. © May 4; B416946.
20, May 15. © May 11; B416947.
21, May 22. © May 18; B416948.
22. May 29. © May 25: B418365
     22, May 29. © May 25, B418365.
23, June 5. © June 1; B419124.
24, June 12. © June 8; B419953.
25, June 19. © June 15; B421261.
U. S. A.; the magazine of American affairs.
     @ National Association of Manufacturers.
   v. 2, 1952, no.
     6, Dec. © Nov. 25; B396165.
   v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B396166.
     2, Feb. © Feb. 6, 1953; B400964.
U. S. STEEL NEWS. @ United States Steel
   Corp.
v. 18, 1953, no.
     1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B394558.
2, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412687.
U. S. SUPREME COURT DOCKET. © Com-
     merce Clearing House, inc.
  1952, no.

5, Nov. 28. © Nov. 28; B397854.

6, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B397855.

7, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B397856.
   1952, no.
     8, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B399605.
9, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399606.
10, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B406829.
     11, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B406830.
12, Mar. 12. © Mar. 12; B406831.
13, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B411711.
      14, Apr. 10. @ Apr. 10; B411712.
     15, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416002.
16, May 14. © May 14; B419231.
17, May 29. © May 29; B420170.
      18, June 12. © June 12; B421578.
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT LAW-
      YERS' EDITION ADVANCE REPORTS.
      © The Lawyers Co-operative Pub. Co.
   v. 97, 1952, no.
2, Dec. 8. © Dec. 13; B398086.
3, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B400696.
```

```
7, Feb. 2. © Feb. 3; B402818.
7, Feb. 16. © Feb. 17; B407773.
8, Mar. 2. © Mar. 3; B407774.
9, Mar. 16. © Mar. 25; B412531.
    9, Mar. 16. © Mar. 25; B412531.

10, Mar. 30. © Mar. 31; B412532.

11, Apr. 13. © Apr. 22; B415338.

12, Apr. 27. © Apr. 29; B415339.

13, May 11. © May 13; B416718.

14, May 25. © May 21; B421480.

15, June 8. © June 12; B421481.
U. S. TANK COMMANDOS. @ Avon Periodi-
    cals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, June. © Feb. 21: B392951.
UNITED STATES TRUST COMPANY OF NEW
    YORK STAFF MAGAZINE. © United States
Trust Co. of New York. v. 5, 1953, no. 1,
Apr. © Apr. 24; B412187.
UNITED TELEPHONE ORGANIZATIONS
    NEWS. SEE U. T. O. news.
UNIVERSAL CONSTRUCTION NEWS.
    © Richard S. McMenemy, d.b.a. White Pass
Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © June 3;
UNIVERSAL ENGINEER. © Universal Crafts-
    men Council of Engineers.
  v. M, 1952, no.
    12, Oct.-Nov. © Nov. 19; B395464.
  v. MI, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 1952-Jan. 1953. © Jan. 21, 1953;
       B405323.
  v. MI, 1953, no.
2, Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 16; B410490.
3, Apr.-May. © May 22; B421353.
UNIVERSE SCIENCE FICTION. © Bell Publi-
    cations, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © Apr. 8; B417010.
UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO. SEE The Journal
     of business of the University of Chicago.
THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO LAW RE-
     VIEW. © The University of Chicago.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
2, winter. © Feb. 4; B400863.
3, spring. © Apr. 17; B419885.
THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO ROUND
    TABLE. © University of Chicago.
  1952, no.
766, Nov. 30 (Are the schools meeting the child's needs?) ⊚ Nov. 30; B392583.
     767, Dec. 7 (Industrial uses of atomic
       energy in the next ten years) @ Dec. 7;
       B392584.
     768, Dec. 14 (The limits of taxation)
    © Dec. 14; B392585.
769, Dec. 21 (What good is international
understanding?) © Dec. 21; B396421.
     770, Dec. 28 (Anthropologists look at the
       world conflict) © Dec. 28; B396422.
  1953, no.
    771. Jan. 4 (The unfinished business of
       American foreign policy) © Jan. 4;
       B396423.
    772, Jan. 11 (Asia and the West) © Jan. 11; B396424.
     773, Jan. 18 (Trade vs. aid) © Jan. 18;
       B405655.

774, Jan. 25 (Is anti-Americanism growing in Europe) © Jan. 25; B405656.
775, Feb. 8 (Problems of self-rule in

       Central Africa) © Feb. 8; B405657.
    776, Feb. 15 (Tolerance and cooperation in American democracy) © Feb. 15;
       B408627.
    777, Feb. 22 (What is wrong with American prisons?) © Feb. 22; B408628.
778, Mar. 1 (The goals of economic life) © Mar. 1; B408629.
     779, Mar. 8 (After Stalin, what?) @ Mar. 8;
    779, Mar. 8 (After Stalin, what?) © Mar. 8; B411386.
780, Mar. 15 (Three billion people) © Mar. 15; B411387.
781, Mar. 22 (Propaganda and psychological welfare) © Mar. 22; B411388.
782, Mar. 29 (Everybody's entertainment) © Mar. 29; B411389.
```

v. 97, 1953, no. 4, Jan. 5. © Jan. 9; B402816. 5, Jan. 19. © Jan. 28; B402817.

- THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO ROUND TABLE. Cont'd.
  - 1953, no. 783, Apr. 5 (The Christian bases of Western civilization) © Apr. 5; B411390. 784, Apr. 19 (The Moslem world and the
  - West) © Apr. 19; B415650.
    785, Apr. 26 (International trade, not aid)
    © Apr. 26; B415651.
  - 786, May 3 (The prevention of delinquency and emotional maladjustment of youth) © May 3; B417637.
  - 787. May 10 (Do we have a new farm price policy?) © May 10; B417638.
- UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI LAW REVIEW. © University of Cincinnati.
- v. 21, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © Dec. 31; B394172. v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 27; B407808.
- 2, Mar. © Apr. 30; B416808.
- UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT LAW JOURNAL. © University of Detroit Law School.
- v. 16, 1952, no. 1, Nov. © Dec. 1; B412895.
- v. 16, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Feb. 15; B412896.
- UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA LAW REVIEW.
  © University of Florida Law Review. v. 5, 1952, no. 4, winter. © Feb. 20, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B407642.
- UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS BULLETIN. © University of Illinois Press. v. 50, 1953, no. 42, Jan. (Household storage units) © Mar. 20; B406576.
- UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS BULLETIN. © University of Illinois. v. 50, 1953, no. 64, May (Fuels and burners) © May 25; B417641.
- UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS LAW FORUM. © University of Illinois, College of Law. 1952, no.
- 4, winter. © Mar. 2, 1953; B406025. 1953, no.
- 1, spring. © June 10; B421752.
- THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CITY LAW REVIEW. © University of Kansas City. v. 20, 1952, no. 3, symposium issue.
- © Dec. 1; B411810.
- THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CITY REVIEW. © The University of Kansas City.
- v. 19, 1952, no. 2, winter. © Dec. 24; B397952.

- v. 19, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Apr. 1; B412234. 4, summer. © May 7; B414162.
- UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS LAW REVIEW.
- © Kansas Law Review, inc.
- v. 1, 1952, no.
- 1, Nov. © Nov. 5; B394831.

- v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B406392. 3, May. © May 6; B416882.

- UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA BULLETIN: VETERINARY EXTENSION QUARTERLY. SEE Veterinary extension quarterly.
- UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA LAW RE-VIEW. © University of Pennsylvania.
  - v. 101, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 30; B399504.
- v. 101, 1953, no.
- 4. Jan. © Jan. 30; B405818.
- 5, Mar. © Mar. 31; B411559. 6, Apr. © May 15; B416785. 7, May. © June 5; B420007.
- UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH LAW REVIEW.
  - © University of Pittsburgh.
  - v. 14, 1952, no. 1, fall. © Dec. 19; B397886.
  - v. 14, 1953, no.
  - 2, winter. © Feb. 9; B406249.
- UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA MEDICAL BULLETIN. © University of Southern California.
  - v. 5, 1953, no.

  - 2, Jan. © Jan. 29; B401678. 3, Apr. © Apr. 17; B415116.
- THE UNSEEN. @ Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no.
- 9, Mar. © Dec. 2, 1952; B393466. 9, Mar. © Jan. 27, 1953; B404128. 10, May. © Mar. 27; B412652.

- UPHOLSTERING. @ Hall Pub. Co. v. 19, 1952, no.
  - 11, Nov. © Nov. 18; B393025. 12, Dec. © Dec. 22; B395423.
- v. 20, 1953, no. 1. Jan. © Jan. 21; B399006.
- 2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B406015.
- 3, Mar. © Mar. 19; B410129.
- 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412813. 5, May. © May 12; B416643.
- 6, June. © June 12; B420307.
- UPJOHN NEWS. © The Upjohn Co.
- v. 7, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Dec. 19; B392567.

- 7, Jan. © Jan. 23; B396389. 8, Feb. © Feb. 16; B400361.
- 9, Mar. © Mar. 23; B406498.
- 10, Apr. © Apr. 24; B413892.
- 11, May. © May 21; B417387. 12. June. © June 17; B421383.

- THE UPPER ROOM. © The Upper Room.
  - v. 19, 1953, no.
  - 1, Mar.-Apr. © Dec. 22, 1952; B395440. 2, May-June. © Feb. 20, 1953; B401317. 3, July-Aug. © Apr. 25; B412891.
- THE UPPER ROOM PULPIT. © The Upper Room.
- v. 10, 1953, no.
- 5, Feb. © Jan. 15; B395214. 6, Mar. © Feb. 13; B399847. 7, Apr. © Mar. 9; B404195.

- 8, May. © Apr. 13; B409949.

- 9. June, © May 19; B416526, 10, July. © June 19; B421670.
- UPWARD. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.
- v. 12, 1952, no.
- 12, pt. 1, Dec. 7. © Dec. 7; B405032. 12, pt. 2, Dec. 14. © Dec. 14; B405033. 12, pt. 3, Dec. 21. © Dec. 21; B405034. 12, pt. 4, Dec. 28. © Dec. 28; B405035.
- v. 13, 1953, no.
  - 1, pt. 1, Jan. 4. © Jan. 4; B405036. 1, pt. 2, Jan. 11. © Jan. 11; B405037.
  - 1, pt. 3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 18; B405038.

  - 1, pt. 4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 25; B405039. 2, pt. 1, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B414335. 2, pt. 2, Feb. 8. © Feb. 8; B414336.
  - 2, pt. 3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 15; B414337.

  - 2, pt. 4, Feb. 22. © Feb. 22; B414338. 3, pt. 1, Mar. 1. © Mar. 1; B414339. 3, pt. 2, Mar. 8. © Mar. 8; B414340.

  - 3, pt. 3, Mar. 15. © Mar. 15; B414341. 3, pt. 4, Mar. 22. © Mar. 22; B414342. 3, pt. 5, Mar. 29. © Mar. 29; B414343.
- UROLOGICAL SURVEY, © The Williams &
  - Wilkins Co.
- v. 2, 1952, no. 6, Dec. © Jan. 21, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B398959.
- v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403912. 2, Apr. © May 8; B414161.
- UTAH HISTORICAL QUARTERLY. © Utah State Historical Society.
- v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397131.
- 2, Apr. @ Apr. 2; B412228.
- UTILITIES LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
  - 1952, no.
  - 105, Dec. 5. © Dec. 5; B397857. 106, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B398998.
  - 1953, no.
  - 107, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399587.

  - 108, Jan. 22. © Jan. 22; B406869. 109, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B399588. 110, Feb. 12. © Feb. 12; B406870. 111, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406871.

  - 111, Feb. 24. © Feb. 24; B406871.
    112, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B406872.
    113, Mar. 20, © Mar. 20; B411717.
    114, Mar. 31. © Mar. 31; B411718.
    115, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416616.
    116, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416617.
    117, May 18. © May 18; B418161.
    118, May 27. © May 27; B418162.
    119, June 8. © June 8; B421455.
- UTILIZATION; the magazine of coal uses. @ Mechanization, inc.
- v. 6, 1952, no.
- 12, Dec. © Dec. 19; B402926. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16 (in notice: 1952); B402927.

- 2, Feb. © Feb. 19; B406319. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B412241. 4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413105. 5, May. © May 18; B417933.

V. F. W. MAGAZINE. © Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States.

v. 40, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Jan. 1; B394513. 6, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402013.

o, reb. © Feb. 1; B405760. 8, Apr. © Mar. 1; B405760. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410137. 9, May. © May 1; B415367. 10, June. © June 1; B418582.

VACATION MAGAZINE. © V. E. Skipton. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 28; B406538.

VACUUM. © W. Edwards & Co. (London) ltd.

v. 2, 1952, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 24 (in notice: 1951); BI-10.

2, Apr. © Apr. 29, 1953; BI-11.

VALITUT PALAT KOONNUT READER'S DIGEST (Title on appl.: Valitut palat Reader's digest) © Valitut palat Reader's digest'ista oy. vuosik 8, 1952, n:o 8, elokuu. © Aug. 1; BF0-576.

9, syyskuu. © Sep. 1; BF0-577. 10, lokakuu. © Oct. 1; BF0-578. 11, marraskuu. © Nov. 3; BF0-579.

12, joulukuu. @ Dec. 1; BF0-580.

12, joulukuu. © Dec. 1; BF0-580.
vuosik 9, 1953, n:o
1, tammikuu. © Dec. 31, 1952; BF0-581.
2, helmikuu. © Feb. 2, 1953; BF0-582.
3, maaliskuu. © Mar. 2; BF0-583.
4, huhtikuu. © Apr. 1; BF0-584.
5, toukokuu. © May 1; BF0-585.
6, kesäkuu. © June 1; BF0-586.

THE VALLEY CARAVEL. New series. © Joseph Sadony.

1953, no. 26, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 28; B402568, 27, Mar.-Apr. @ Apr. 27; B412648.

VALOR. @ American Federation of the Physically Handicapped. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, May. © May 4; B413455. 2, July. © June 29; B422609.

THE VALUE LINE INVESTMENT SURVEY. © Arnold Bernhard & Co., inc.

v. 8, 1952, no. 9, Dec. 29, © Dec. 29; B394426.

v. 8, 1953, no.

9, Dec. 29, © Dec. 29; B394426.
v. 8, 1953, no.
10, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397690.
11, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397691.
12, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B402128.
13, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B402129.
14, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402130.
15, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402131.
16, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B402132.
17, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B406168.
18, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B406169.
19, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406170.
20, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410122.
21, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B414320.
22, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B410123.
23, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B410124.
24, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B412840.
25, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B412841.
26, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B417438.
27, May 4. © May 4; B417439.
28, May 11. © May 11; B417440.
29, May 18. © May 18; B417441.
30, May 25. © May 25; B418629.
31, June 1. © June 15; B420121.
34, June 22. © June 22; B421626.

VANDERBILT LAW REVIEW. © Vanderbilt University Press.

v. 6, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 18; B397086. v. 6, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Feb. 26 (in notice: 1952); B405976.

3, Apr. © May 29; B421753.

THE VANDERBILT NEWS. © R. T. Vanderbilt Co., inc.

v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 2; B393405. 2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B408336.

VANITY FAIR. SEE Vogue-Vanity fair.

VARIEGATION; a free verse quarterly. © Grover Jacoby.

v. 8, 1953, no. 29, winter. © Jan. 19; B398962. 30, spring. © Apr. 30; B416811.

VARIETY. © Variety, inc.

7ARIETY. © variety, inc. v. 189, 1953, no. 5, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B393515. 6, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B394762. 7, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B395359. 8, Jan. 28, © Jan. 28; B396456.

8, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28, B397518. 10, Feb. 41. © Feb. 11; B398844. 11, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B400327. 12, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B401385. 13, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B402587.

12, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B401383.

13, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B402587.

v. 190, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B403772.

2, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B404962.

3, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B405361.

4, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B407415.

5, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B408861.

6, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B410253.

7, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B411539.

8, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B412685.

9, May 6. © May 6; B413757.

10, May 13. © May 13; B415027.

11, May 20. © May 20; B416231.

12, May 27. © May 27; B417687.

v. 191, 1953, no.

1, June 10. © June 10; B419788.

2, June 17. © June 17; B421082.

3, June 24. © June 24; B421914.

VARIETY CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Best Publications, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Nov. 25, 1952; B393464.

2, Mar. © Jan. 23, 1953; B404222.

3, May. © Mar. 27; B412654.

v. 8, 1953, no.

1, July. © May 14; B420651.

VARIETY STORE MERCHANDISER. © Syndicate Store Merchandiser, inc.

v. 43, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397668.

6, Jan. © Jan. 9; B397668. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 9; B400529. 2, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407877. 3, Apr. © Apr. 7; B411487. 4, May. © May 7; B417722. 5, June. © June 3; B419117.

VASSAR ALUMNAE MAGAZINE. © Associate Alumnae of Vassar College. v. 38, 1952, no. 2, Dec. © Dec. 10; B398529.

2, Bec. Dec. 10; B336323. v. 38, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © Feb. 10; B402127. 4, Mar. © Mar. 10; B408496. 5, May. © May 10; B416347.

VAULT OF HORROR. © L. L. Pub. Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
30, Apr.-May. © Jan. 14; B394773.
31, June-July. © Mar. 10; B407182.
32, Aug.-Sep. © June 2; B418375.

VEDANTA AND THE WEST. © Vedanta Society of Southern California.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 22, 1952; B397168. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 22, 1953; B405855. 3, May-June. © Apr. 22; B415917.

VEDANTA QUARTERLY—MESSAGE OF THE EAST. © The Vedanta Centre, inc.

v. 41, 1952, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © Dec. 29; B395814.

v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Mar. 31 (in notice: 1952);

VEGETARIAN NEWS DIGEST. © J. H. V. Striegel.

v. 2, 1953, no.

11, winter. © Jan. 7; B399139. 12, spring. © Apr. 3; B412388.

VEGETATIO; acta geobotanica. © Uitgeverij

Dr. W. Junk. v. 4, 1953, fasc. 2, Maart 15. © May 1; BF0-575. 2, Maart 15. © May 1; BI0-319.

VEL DE NEZ MUSIC NEWS. © Inez Isabella Brumbelow. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, May-June. © May 11; B420357.

VENEERS AND PLYWOOD. © The S. H. Smith Co., inc.

v. 46, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 8; B393201. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B395177.

7, Feb. © Feb. 8; B403369. 3, Mar. © Mar. 8; B405125. 4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B413390. 5, May. © May 8; B415664. 6, June. © June 8; B421671.

VENTURE; for junior highs. © W. L. Jenkins.

/ENTURE; for junior highs. © W. L v. 3, 1952, no. 43, Oct. 26. © Oct. 11; B395471. 44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 18; B395472. 45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 25; B395473. 47, Nov. 23. © Nov. 8; B401753. 48, Nov. 30. © Nov. 15; B401754.

49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 22; B401755. 50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 29; B401755. 51, Dec. 21. © Dec. 6; B401757. 52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 13; B401758.

v. 4, 1953, no.

52, Dec. 28. © Dec. 13; B401758.
v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 20, 1952; B401759.
2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 27; B401760.
3, Jan. 18. © Jan. 3, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B404420.
4, Jan. 25. © Jan. 10; B401761.
5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 17; B401762.
6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 24; B401763.
7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 31; B401764.
8, Feb. 22. © Feb. 7; B422352.
9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 14; B422353.
10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 21; B422354.
11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 28; B422355.
12, Mar. 22. © Mar. 7; B422356.
13, Mar. 29. © Mar. 14; B422357.
14, Apr. 5. © Mar. 21; B422358.
15, Apr. 12. © Mar. 21; B422358.
16, Apr. 19. © Apr. 4; B422360.
17, Apr. 26. © Apr. 11; B422361.
18, May 3. © Apr. 18; B422361.
19, May 10. © Apr. 25; B422363.
20, May 17. © May 2; B422366.
21, May 24. © May 9; B422366.
22, May 31. © May 16; B422366.

21, May 24. © May 16; B422360. 22, May 31. © May 16; B422366. 23, June 7. © May 23; B422367. 24, June 14. © May 30; B422368. 25, June 21. © June 6; B422369.

VERDICT. © Flying Eagle Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © Mar. 24; B414619. 2, July. © Apr. 24; B414620. 3, Aug. © May 26; B419411.

VERMONT LIFE. © Vermont Development Commission.

v. 7, 1953, no. 3, spring. © Feb. 25; B402327. 4, summer. © May 23; B416930.

VERMONT QUARTERLY. © Vermont Historical Society.

v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 9; B403402. 2, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413141.

VETERINARY EXTENSION QUARTERLY (Issued as part of the University of Pennsylvania Bulletin, v. 53, no. 10, 22) © University of Pennsylvania.

1953, no. 129, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B403100. 130 Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B415559.

```
VETERINARY MEDICINE. © Veterinary
    Magazine Corp.
  v. 48, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394514.

2, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
      B400411.
    3, Mar. © Feb. 15 (in notice: 1952);
      B405222.
   4, Apr. © Mar. 15; B408463.
5, May. © Apr. 15; B415368.
6, June. © May 15; B416950.
7, July. © June 15; B422239.
```

VIGNETTE. © Volunteer Service Photographers, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, May. © June 10; B420276.

VIKING VACUUM. © Viking Pump Co. v. 21, 1953, no.
1, spring. © Mar. 15; B404777. 2, summer. © June 12; B420783.

THE VILLAGER. © Bronxville Women's Club. v. 25, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395135. 5, Feb. © Feb. 1; B402205. 6, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405800. 7, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412578. 8, May. © May 1; B418204. 9, June. © June 1; B419646.

THE VINCENTIAN. © The Vincentian Magazine. v. 31, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Jan. 23; B396939. 3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B402872. 4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B402973. 5, May. © Apr. 25; B413632. 6, June. © May 26; B422504. 7, July. © June 25; B422503.

VINELAND TIMES JOURNAL. © Times Journal Pub. Co. 1953, no.

11596, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B397425. 11597, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B397426. 11598, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B397427. 11599, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B397427. 11599, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B397428. 11600, Jan. 29. © Jan. 29; B397429. 11601, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B397430. 11602, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B399815.

THE VIRGINIA ACCOUNTANT. © The

Virginia Society of Public Accountants, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952); 3, Jan. B399412.

4, Apr. © Apr. 23; B412183.

VIRGINIA AND THE VIRGINIA COUNTY. O Virginia & The Virginia County.

v. 6, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 29; B394768. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B397042. 2, Feb. © Feb. 26; B401939. 2, Feb. © Feb. 20, B401353, 3, Mar. © Mar. 24; B405420, 4, Apr. © Apr. 27; B412390, 5, May. © May 22; B417388, 6, June. © June 25; B422509.

VIRGINIA CAVALCADE. © Virginia State Library.

v. 2, 1952, no.

3, winter. © Mar. 10, 1953; B404172.

v. 2, 1953, no. 4, spring. © June 9; B420640.

VIRGINIA LAW REVIEW. © Virginia Law Review Association. v. 38, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Dec. 23; B396135.

v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B398456.

1, Jan. © Jan. 23; B358430. 2, Feb. © Feb. 23; B403414. 3, Apr. © Apr. 22; B412604. 4, May. © May 14; B417352. 5, June. © June 20; B422621.

THE VIRGINIA MAGAZINE OF HISTORY AND BIOGRAPHY. © Virginia Historical

v. 60, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © Mar. 4, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B408530.

v. 61, 1953, no. 1, Jan. @ Apr. 29; B412918.

THE VIRGINIA QUARTERLY REVIEW. © The Virginia Quarterly Review, University of Virginia.

v. 29, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B399083.

2, spring. © Apr. 1; B407421.

THE VIRGINIA SPECTATOR. © The Virginia Spectator, inc.

5, Feb. © Feb. 19; B401474. 6, Mar. © Mar. 22; B410499. 7, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412734. 8, May. © May 15; B416228.

VISITOR'S LEAFLET. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Jan. 5; B397776.

VISITORS LESSON LEAFLET. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 70, 1953, pt. 1-5, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 4; B414325.

VISUAL DIGEST. © The American Optometric Association.

v. 17, 1953, no. 3, winter. © Feb. 16; B403282. 4, spring. © June 2; B419452.

VITALIZED PHYSICAL CULTURE. SEE Bernarr Macfadden's vitalized physical culture.

THE VOCATIONAL GUIDANCE QUARTERLY. © National Vocational Guidance Association, inc.

winter. © Jan. 22; B398617. spring. © Mar. 23; B407696. summer. © June 16; B421622.

VOCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY BULLETIN. © National Urban League.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Jan. 30; B400353. 3, May-June. © June 5; B420639.

VOGUE KNITTING BOOK. © The Condé Nast Publications, inc. 1953, spring-summer. © Jan. 9; B397809.

VOGUE PATTERN BOOK. © The Condé Nast Publications, inc.

v. 27, 1953, no. 5, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 6; B395101. 5, Apr.-May. © Mar. 6; B405674.

VOGUE-VANITY FAIR. © The Condé Nast Publications, inc. v. 121, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B394029. 2, Feb. 1. © Jan. 26, 1953; B399011. 3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 9; B402307. 4, Mar. 1. © Feb. 25; B405672. 4, Mar. 1. © Feb. 25; B405672, 5, Mar. 15. © Mar. 10; B405673, 6, Apr. 1. © Mar. 31; B410159, 7, Apr. 15. © Apr. 10; B410867, 8, May 1. © Apr. 27; B415578, 9, May 15. © May 11; B415579, 10, June. © May 25; B418260,

THE VOICE OF THE STUDENTS AND ALUMNI OF ST. MARY'S. @ The Voice, St. Mary's Seminary

v. 30, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Jan. 19; B398979. 5, Feb. © Feb. 16; B417289. 6, Mar. © Mar. 17; B417290. 7, Apr. © Apr. 9; B417291.

VOICES; a journal of poetry. © Harold Vinal.

1953, no. 150, Jan.-Apr. © Jan. 26; B395977. 151, May-Aug. © May 17; B416524.

VOICEWAYS. © New York Telephone Co. v. 8, 1952, no.

4, Christmas. © Dec. 11; B396083. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Mar. 23; B406500. 2, summer. © June 22; B422613.

VOLT-AGE. © Electric Motor Service Pub. Co.

v. 5, 1953, no. 7, Jan. © Jan. 15; B396397. 8, Feb. © Feb. 15; B400887. 9, Mar. © Mar. 15; B406496. 10, Apr. © Apr. 15; B412633. 11, May. © May 15; B416878. 12, June. © June 15; B422448.

THE VOLTA REVIEW. © The Volta Bureau.

v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B402206. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B402207. 3, Mar. @ Mar. 13; B410116. 4, Apr. © Apr. 6; B411494. 5, May. © May 1; B415219. 6, June. © June 1; B418583.

THE VOLUNTEER CHOIR. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.

v. 40, 1953, no.
5, Feb. © Jan. 5; B396038.
6, Mar. © Jan. 22; B408557.
7, Apr. © Feb. 26; B408558.
8, May. © Mar. 26; B410313.
9, June. © Apr. 24; B414968.

VOO DOO. © Voo Doo Senior Board. v. 35, 1952, no. 8, Dec. © Dec. 17; B394829.

8, Dec. & L. V. 36, 1953, no. 1 Jan. © Jan, 16 (in notice: 1952);

H402552. 2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B403476. 3, Mar. © Mar. 25; B409929. 4, Apr. © Apr. 24; B413849. 5, May. © May 22; B417385.

W.N.Y.F. @ Fire Dept., City of New York. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 12; B394549.

2, Apr. © Apr. 16; B411139.

WQXR PROGRAM GUIDE. © Interstate Broadcasting Company, inc. 1953,

Jan. © Dec. 19, 1952; B393881. Feb. © Jan. 21, 1953; B396390. Mar. © Feb. 19; B402567. Apr. © Mar. 20; B407200. May. © Apr. 21; B412617. June. © May 20; B417917.

THE WAGE AND SALARY REPORT. @ Business Reports, inc. 1952,

Dec. 1. © Dec. 1; B394430. Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394431. Jan. 1. © Jan. 1; B397712. Jan. 15. @ Jan. 15; B403241.

THE WALDORF-ASTORIA. @ Promenade Magazines, inc.

v. 14, 1953, no. 12, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398049. 12, Jan. © Jan. 1; B398049. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © Feb. 1; B399547. 2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B404938. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411660. 4, May. © May 1; B415500. 5, June. © June 1; B419779.

WALL STREET AND BUSINESS ANALYST. SEE The magazine of Wall Street and business analyst.

THE WALL STREET JOURNAL. Daily, except Sundays & holidays. © Dow, Jones v. 141, 1953, no. 1, © Jan. 2, B393639 to no. 151,

© June 30; B422969.

WALLACES' FARMER AND IOWA HOME-STEAD, © James M, Pierce Corp. v. 77, 1952, no.

24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B397884. 24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B397884.

v. 78, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B397885.

2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B402181.

3, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402182.

4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404820.

5, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B404821.

6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B408007. 7, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B409972. 9, May 2. © May 2; B412273.
10, May 16. © May 16; B417274.
11, June 6. © June 6; B419909. 12, June 20. © June 20; B421715.

WALLERSTEIN LABORATORIES COMMUNI-CATIONS. @ Wallerstein Co., inc. v. 15, 1952, no.

51, Dec. © Jan. 6, 1953; B394794. v. 16, 1953, no. 52, Mar. © Apr. 10; B409957.

WALT DISNEY'S COMICS AND STORIES. © Walt Disney Productions.

v. 13, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Nov. 3; B393175. v. 13, 1953, no.

4, Jan. © Dec. 2, 1952; B398160. 7, 3an. © Dec. 30; B401687. 6, Mar. © Feb. 3, 1953; B405812. 7, Apr. © Mar. 3; B410380. 8, May. © Apr. 3; B411886. 9, June. © May 5; B420090. 10, July. © June 3; B421140.

WALT DISNEY'S DONALD DUCK. © Walt Disney Productions.

1953, no. 27, Jan.-Feb. (Walt Disney's Donald Duck in The flying horse) © Nov. 18, 1952; B398161.

28, Mar.-Apr. (Walt Disney's Donald Duck and Robert the robot) © Jan. 13, 1953; B408467.

29, May-June. © Mar. 20; B412866. 30, July-Aug. © May 19; B421139.

WALT DISNEY'S MICKEY MOUSE. © Walt Disney Productions.

1952, no. 28, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. (The icy hand) © Oct. 21; B393181.

1953, no.
29, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397096.
30, Apr.-May. © Feb. 17, 1953; B410383.
31, June-July. © Apr. 21; B420098.

WALTER LANTZ ANDY PANDA. © Walter Lantz Productions, inc.

1953, no. 953, no. 17, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 2, 1952; B398159. 18, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 3, 1953; B408480. 19, May-June. © Apr. 3; B412862. 20, July-Aug. © June 3; B421152.

WALTER LANTZ NEW FUNNIES. © Walter Lantz Productions, inc. v. 1, 1952, no.

190, Dec. © Oct. 21; B393171. v. 1, 1953, no. 191, Jan. © Nov. 18, 1952; B398157. 191, Jan. © Nov. 18, 1952; B398157.
192, Feb. © Dec. 16; B401682.
193, Mar. © Jan. 13, 1953; B408466.
194, Apr. © Feb. 17; B411885.
195, May. © Mar. 20; B414142.
196, June. © Apr. 21; B420099.
197, July. © May 19; B421138.

WALTER LANTZ WOODY WOODPECKER. © Walter Lantz Productions, inc.

1952, no. 16, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Nov. 3; B393182.

1953, no. 17, Feb.-Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B397097. 18, Apr.-May. © Mar. 3; B410378. 19, June-July. © May 5; B420104.

THE WALTHER LEAGUE MESSENGER FOR

YOUTH. © The Walther League. v. 61, 1952, no. 3, Nov. © Oct. 25; B393102. 4, Dec. © Nov. 25; B393103.

v. 61, 1953, no. 5, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B398278.

8398278. 6, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B405801. 7, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405802. 8, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410063. 9, May. © Apr. 25; B415044. 10, June. © May 25; B418585.

WALWORTH TODAY. © Walworth Co, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 3, 1st quarter. © May 5; B413625.

WAMSUTTA NEWS BULLETIN. © Wamsutta Mills.

v. 3, 1952, no. 51, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B393239. 52, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B393240.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B395171. 2, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B395172. 3, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B396002.

4, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B396902. 5, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B398846. 6, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B398847.

8, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B408631. 9, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B401931. 10, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B406135. 11, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B408632.

12, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B406633.
13, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B412248.
14, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B412249.
15, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B414934.

16, Apr. 20. @ Apr. 20; B414935.

17, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B414936. 18, May 4. © May 4; B417364. 19, May 11. © May 11; B417365.

20, May 18. © May 18; B417366.

21, May 25. © May 16; B419151. 22, June 1. © June 1; B420255. 23, June 8. © June 8; B420256. 24, June 15. © June 15; B421223. 25, June 22. © June 22; B421679.

WAR ACTION. © Canam Publishers Sales

Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Feb. © Nov. 25, 1952; B394302.
12, Mar. © Dec. 24; B398103.
13, Apr. © Jan. 25, 1953; B401617.

14 June © Feb. 25; B406332.

WAR ADVENTURES. © Hercules Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 13, Feb. © Nov. 28, 1952; B394303.

WAR BIRDS. © Fight Stories, inc. 1953, no. 3, winter. © Dec. 23, 1952; B400004.

WAR COMICS. © U. S. A. Comic Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.

16, Feb. © Nov. 17, 1952; B394311. 17, Mar. © Dec. 15; B398104. 18, Apr. © Jan. 16, 1953; B401618. 19, May. © Feb. 16; B406333.

20, July. © Mar. 16; B411549.

WAR HEROES. © Ace Magazines, inc. 1953, no. 8, Apr. © Jan. 23; B397137.

WAR STORIES MAGAZINE. © Stadium Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Mar. @ Jan. 12; B404749.

WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE BULLETIN. © Ward's Natural Science Establishment, inc.

v. 26, 1952, no. 2, Nov. © Nov. 7; B400977.

v. 26, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Jan. 28; B398968.
4, Mar. © Mar. 15; B408171.
5, May. © May 1; B419550.

WARTIME ROMANCES. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no.

14, Mar. © Jan. 2; B395249. 15, May. © Feb. 27; B404871. 16, July. © Apr. 24; B412928.

WASHABLE JONES AND THE SCHMOOS. © United Feature Syndicate, inc. 1953, no. 1, June. © Feb. 6; B403936.

WASHINGTON FARMLETTER. © Farm Reports, inc. 1953, no.

486, Jan. 3. © Jan. 3; B396237. 487, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394188. 488, Jan. 17. © Jan. 17; B395335. 489, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B399160. 490, Jan. 31; © Jan. 31; B399161.

490, Jan. 51, © Jan. 31, B402663. 491, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402663. 492, Feb. 14, © Feb. 14; B402664. 493, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B401318. 494, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B406317. 495, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B403224.

496, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B409270. 497, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B409271. 498, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409272.

498, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B409272.
499, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B415467.
500, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B409619.
501, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B415468.
502, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B415469.
503, May 2. © May 2; B415470.
504, May 9. © May 9; B417354.
505, May 16. © May 16; B417355.
506, May 23. © May 23; B419152.
507, May 30. © May 30; B420252.
508, June 6. © June 6; B420253.
509, June 13. © June 13; B421224.

509, June 13. © June 13; B421224. 510, June 20. © June 20; B421962.

```
168
  WASHINGTON LETTER. © The National
      Association of Home Builders of the United States.
    1952, no.
      457, Dec. 10. © Dec. 10; B393778.
    1953, no.
458, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9 (in notice: 1952);
        B401457.
      459, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B401458.
     459, Jan. 27. © Jan. 27; B401458,
460, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B407173,
461, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B407174,
462, Mar. 17. © Mar. 17; B411149,
463, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B415897,
464, Apr. 23. © Apr. 23; B415898,
465, May 4. © May 4; B418918.
 WASHINGTON LETTER. © The National
      Research Bureau, inc. SEE The Joe Ball
     Washington letter.
 THE WASHINGTON POST. Daily. © The
     Washington Post Co.
    1953,
     no. 27958, © Jan. 1, B393754 to no. 38138, © June 30, B423056.
 WASHINGTON SALESLETTER. © Washington
     Industrial Co.
     Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B394850.
   1953.
    Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B398981.
Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B402015.
    Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B402016.
Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B402017.
Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B405803.
     Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B405804.
    Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B411312.
Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B411459.
Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412858.
Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B417297.
WASHINGTON SERVICE. SEE The Gold-
     smith Washington service.
WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW QUARTER-
    LY. © Washington University.
  1952, no.
    4, Dec. © Dec. 20; B396180.
  1953, no.
    1, Feb. © Feb. 25; B407219.
2, Apr. © May 20; B417935.
WASTES ENGINEERING. © Case-Shepperd-
    Mann Pub. Corp.
  v. 24, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 9; B398544.

2, Feb. © Feb. 3; B402034.

3, Mar. © Mar. 6; B406193.
    4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411423.
   5, May. © Apr. 30; B417330.
6, June. © June 1; B419649.
WATCH. © American Mutual Liability Insur-
    ance Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 3. @ Apr. 7;
    B412965.
   Iron Co.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
   3, Jan. © Jan. 5; B395090.
4, Mar. © Mar. 5; B405650.
5, May. © May 5; B415218.
WATER WORKS ENGINEERING. © Case-
   Shepperd-Mann Pub. Corp.
 v. 106, 1953, no.
   1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B398543.
```

THE WATER TOWER. © Chicago Bridge &

1, Jan. © Jan. 13; B550533. 2, Feb. © Feb. 11; B402035. 3, Mar. © Mar. 12; B407723. 4, Apr. © Apr. 14; B412740. 5, May. © May 6; B417329. 6, June. © June 9; B420800.

WATERWAYS; the national magazine of the river. © John W. Black. v. 16, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Jan. 28, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B401495.

v. 16, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Feb. 5; B405847. v. 17, 1953, no. 2, May. © June 4; B420263. THE WATERWAYS JOURNAL. © Donald T. Wright. v. 66, 1952, no. 38, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B394544. THE WAY OF ST. FRANCIS. © The Third

Order of Saint Francis. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B395160. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400966. 3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B405849. 4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B411827. 5, May. © May 8; B416809. 6, June. © May 28; B419160.

THE WAYNE HERALD. © The Wayne Herald, a partnership, Mark E. Cramer & Margaret E. Cramer. v. 78, 1953, no. 34, Jan. 1. © Dec. 30, 1952; B393285. 35, Jan. 8. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B394758. 36, Jan. 15. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952): B395235.

37, Jan. 22. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1952); B396449.

37, Jan. 22. © Jan. 21 (in notice: 1
B396449.
38, Jan. 29. © Jan. 28; B397520.
39, Feb. 5. © Feb. 4; B397993.
40, Feb. 12. © Feb. 11; B399078.
41, Feb. 19. © Feb. 18; B400954.
42, Feb. 26. © Feb. 25; B401996.
43, Mar. 5. © Mar. 4; B402906.
44, Mar. 12. © Mar. 11; B404217.
45, Mar. 19. © Mar. 18; B405151.
46, Mar. 26. © Mar. 25; B406573.
47, Apr. 2. © Apr. 1; B408211.
48, Apr. 9. © Apr. 8; B409358.
49, Apr. 16. © Apr. 15; B410753.
50, Apr. 23. © Apr. 22; B412219.
51, Apr. 30. © Apr. 29; B413174.
52, May 7. © May 6; B414241.
v. 79, 1953, no.
1, May 14. © May 13; B415705.
2, May 21. © May 20; B416873.
3, May 28. © May 26; B419644.
5, June 11. © June 10; B420643.
6, June 18. © June 17; B421412.
7, June 25. © June 24; B422519.

WE LUMBERMEN. © Corley Manufacturing v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 12; B404280. 2, Mar.-Apr. © May 4; B416633.

WE, THE PEOPLE. @ Merrill Lynch,

VE, THE PEOPLE. © Merrill Lynch Pierce, Fenner & Beane. v. 6, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © Sep. 25; B403157. 11, Nov. © Oct. 27; B403158. 12, Dec. © Nov. 25; B403159. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 26, 1952; B403160. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B403161. 3. Mar. © Feb. 26; B410223

3, Mar. © Feb. 26; B410223. 5, May. © Apr. 23; B417305. 6, June. © May 22; B419474.

WEATHER MAGIC, SEE Trane weather magic.

WEB OF EVIL. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, May. © Jan. 21; B398461. 5, July. © Mar. 25; B411430. 6, Sep. © May 29; B418658.

WEB OF MYSTERY. @ A. A. Wyn, inc.

1953, no. 17, Feb. © Jan. 7; B396188, 18, May. © Mar. 4; B407171, 19, July. © Apr. 29; B414887.

THE WEDGE. © Alton Banking & Trust Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952; B395361.

5, Jan. © Jan. 5, 1953; B398883. 4, Feb. © Feb. 2; B402120. 5, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405585. 5, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410586.

7, May. © Apr. 30; B415214.

WEEKLY BAROMETER REPORT. © Douglas Fir Plywood Association. 1952, no. 844, Dec. 20. © Dec. 24; B394478.

845, Dec. 27. © Dec. 31; B394479. 1953, no. 846, Jan. 3. © Jan. 7; B398474. 848, Jan. 17. © Jan. 21; B402273. 849, Jan. 24. © Jan. 28; B402274. 849, Jan. 24. © Jan. 28; B402274.
850, Jan. 31. © Feb. 4; B402275.
851, Feb. 7. © Feb. 11; B402276.
852, Feb. 14. © Feb. 18; B405517.
853, Feb. 21. © Feb. 25; B405518.
854, Feb. 28. © Mar. 4; B405519.
855, Mar. 7. © Mar. 11; B410794.
856, Mar. 14. © Mar. 18; B410795.
857, Mar. 21. © Mar. 25; B410796.
859, Apr. 4. © Apr. 8; B416052.
860, Apr. 11. © Apr. 15; B416053.
861, Apr. 18. © Apr. 22; B416054.
862, Apr. 25. © Apr. 29; B417569.
863, May 2. © May 6; B417570.
865, May 16. © May 20; B417571.
866, May 30. © June 3; B419894.
868, June 6. © June 10; B421267.

WEEKLY CREDIT SHEET. © Produce Reporter Co. v. 52, 1952, no. 41, Dec. 19. © Dec. 19; B392924, 42, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395543. 42, Dec. 26. © Dec. 26; B395543.
v. 52, 1953, no.
43, Jan. 2. © Jan. 2; B395544.
44, Jan. 9. © Jan. 9; B403775.
45, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B402184.
46, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B399022.
47, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B402185.
48, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B402186.
49, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B403776.
50, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B406255.
51, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B403777.
52, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403778.
v. 53, 1953, no.

52, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B403778. v. 53, 1953, no.

1, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B406256.

2, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B410579.

3, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B410580.

4, Apr. 3. © Apr. 3; B410581.

5, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B412922.

6, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B412923.

7, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B412924.

8, May 1. © May 1; B419499.

10, May 15. © May 15; B419500.

11, May 22. © May 22; B419501.

WEEKLY RENEGOTIATION OUTLOOK. © W. T. Darden. 1953, June 5. © June 5;

WEEKLY REPORT OF NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE OIL AND GAS APPLI-CATIONS AND ASSIGNMENTS—REPORT-ING OF UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE. © E. Ruth Piatt.

v. 22, 1952, no. 52, Dec. 31; B393232.

32, Dec. 31, © Dec. 31; B39323; v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B394189. 2, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B395181. 3, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B395942. 4, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B396903.

3, Jan. 23. © Jan. 23; B395942.
4, Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B396903.
5, Feb. 6. © Feb. 6; B398132.
6, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B401486.
7, Feb. 20. © Feb. 20; B403799.
8, Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B403800.
9, Mar. 6. © Mar. 6; B407145.
10, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B407146.
11, Mar. 20. © Mar. 20; B409385.
12, Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B409384.
13, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B413615.
14, Apr. 10. © Apr. 10; B413616.
15, Apr. 17. © Apr. 17; B410748.
16, Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B412166.
17, May 1. © May 1; B415246.
18, May 8. © May 2; B418312.
20, May 22. © May 22; B418312.
21, May 29. © May 29; B419172.
22, June 5. © June 5; B419594.
23, June 12. © June 12; B420636.
24, June 19. © June 19; B421362.
25, June 26. © June 26; B422469.

WEIRD FANTASY. @ I. C. Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 18, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 2; B393233. 19, May-June. © Mar. 3; B405955. 20, July-Aug. © May 21; B416525.

```
WEIRD HORRORS. © St. John Pub. Co.
 v. 1, 1953, no.
6, Feb. © Dec. 2, 1952; B398225.
7, Apr. © Jan. 30, 1953; B403276.
   8, June. @ Mar. 27; B410846.
```

WEIRD SCIENCE, © Fables Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

18, Mar.-Apr. © Dec. 23, 1952; B393831. 19, May-June. © Feb. 6, 1953; B397978. 20, July-Aug. © Mar. 30; B406579.

WEIRD TALES. @ Weird Tales. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Jan. 1; B393783. 2, May. © Mar. 1; B402825.

3, July. © May 1; B412372.

WEIRD TALES OF THE FUTURE. © Aragon Magazines, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Jan.-Feb. © Nov. 10, 1952; B400970. 6, Mar.-Apr. © Dec. 30 (in notice: 1953); B400971.

THE WELCH BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE DIGEST. © W. M. Welch Manufacturing Co.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Mar. 10; B405429, 3, May. © May 15; B416881.

THE WELCH PHYSICS AND CHEMISTRY DIGEST. © W. M. Welch Manufacturing Co. v. 3, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Feb. 27; B404160. 3, May. © May 15; B416880.

THE WELDING ENGINEER. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 37, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © Nov. 3; B405604.

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397604.

2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B400538, 7, Mar. © Mar. 10; B410805. 4, Apr. © Apr. 7; B412954. 5, May. © May 4; B419973. 6, June. © June 4; B421274.

THE WELDING JOURNAL. @ American Welding Society.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B397014. 2, Feb. © Feb. 12; B402079. 3, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405615.

4. Apr. © Apr. 13; B412826. 5, May. © May 12; B416746. 6, June. © June 8; B419981.

WENDY PARKER. @ Official Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © Apr. 10; B415288.

WESLEY QUARTERLY FOR ADULTS. © Pierce & Smith. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 4, 1952; B393260.

WESLEY QUARTERLY FOR ADULTS. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © Feb. 6 (in notice: 1952); B401972.

WEST. @ Better Publications, inc. v. 78, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Nov. 11, 1952; B396205. 2, Mar. © Jan. 9, 1953; B404206. 3, May. © Mar. 13; B412683. v. 79, 1953, no. 1, July. © May 7; B420672.

WEST ATLANTIC AND CARIBBEAN TRAVEL SALES MANUAL. © Travel Development Corp. 1953-1954. © Apr. 15, 1953; B410489.

WEST COAST SPORTSMAN. © Associated Sportsmen of California, inc. v. 9, 1952, no.

8, Nov. © Nov. 19; B400791.

v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 3 (in notice: 1949); B402948. 1953

Feb.-Mar. © Mar. 10 (in notice: 1949);

B422165. Apr. © Apr. 10 (in notice: 1949); B422166.

WEST POINTERS. © West Point Products Corp. v. 7, 1952, no. 7, Oct. © Oct. 15; B396172.

WEST VIRGINIA HISTORY. © Department of Archives & History of West Virginia. v. 14, 1952, no. 1, Oct. © Oct. 1; B398076.

v. 14, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 1; B401841. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412939.

WESTERN ACTION. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 16, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © Oct. 10; B397133. v. 16, 1953, no.

5, Feb. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397134, 6, Apr. © Feb. 27, 1953; B402608, v. 17, 1953, no.

1, June. © Mar. 25; B407807.

WESTERN ADVERTISING. © Ramsey Oppenheim Publications. v. 60, 1952, no.

23, Dec. © Dec. 5; B392981, v. 60, 1953, no. 28, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397587.

28, Jan. © Jan. 5; B397587. v. 61, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B409057. 7, Mar. © Mar. 5; B404173. 12, Apr. © Apr. 5; B410227. 18, May. © May 5; B414883. 23, June. © June 5; B420641.

WESTERN AVIATION. © Occidental Pub. Co. v. 33, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B420711

WESTERN BUILDING. © The Timberman.

v. 31, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 11; B392926.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398156. 2, Feb. © Feb. 6; B405805.

3, Mar. © Mar. 9; B410850. 4, Apr. © Apr. 10; B412936, 5, May. © May 12; B417266, 6, June. © June 10; B421756.

WESTERN COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no.

38, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 21; B401400. 39, May-June. © Mar. 18; B407994. 40, July-Aug. © May 20; B419478.

WESTERN CONSTRUCTION. © King Publications.

v. 28, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 8; B398056. 2, Feb. © Feb. 4; B403427. 3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405961. 4, Apr. © Apr. 8; B409341. 5, May. © May 6; B416853. 6, June. © June 2; B420262.

WESTERN ELECTRONIC NEWS. © Edward J. Courtney, Jr. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Feb.Jan. 26; B400640.

WESTERN ELECTRONIC NEWS. © Edward J. Courtney, Jr.; Don Larson; Mal Mobley, Jr. v. 1, 1953, no.

2, Mar. © Mar. 1; B403942. 3, Apr. © Apr. 1; B411832. 4, May. © May 1; B417008.

5, June. © June 1; B419612.

WESTERN FAMILY. © Western Family. Mountain ed.

You that an ed. Y. 24, 1953, no. 2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 5; B394184. 3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 19; B398943. 4, Feb. 5. © Feb. 2; B400900. 5, Feb. 19. © Feb. 16; B401992. 6, Mar. 5. © Mar. 2; B404110. 7, Mar. 19. © Mar. 16; B406516.

B, Apr. 2. © Mar. 30; B409344.

9, Apr. 16. © Apr. 13; B412171.

10, May 7. © May 4; B415689. 11, May 21. © May 18; B417670. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, June 4. © June 1; B419811. 2, June 18. © June 15; B422457. Northern California ed.

Northern California ed. v. 24, 1953, no. 2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 5; B394186. 3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 19; B398945. 4, Feb. 5. © Feb. 2; B400901. 5, Feb. 19. © Feb. 16; B401993. 6, Mar. 5. © Mar. 2; B404108.

6, Mar. 5. © Mar. 2; B404108, 7, Mar. 19. © Mar. 16; B406517, 8, Apr. 2. © Mar. 30; B409345, 9, Apr. 16. © Apr. 13; B412169, 10, May 7. © May 4; B415691, 11, May 21. © May 18; B417672, v. 25, 1953, no. 1, June 4. © June 1; B419813, 2, June 18. © June 15; B422458. Northwest ed

Northwest ed.

v. 24, 1953, no. 2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 5; B394187.

2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 5; B394187.
3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 19; B398944.
4, Feb. 5. © Feb. 2; B400902.
5, Feb. 19. © Feb. 16; B401994.
6, Mar. 5. © Mar. 2; B404109.
7, Mar. 19. © Mar. 16; B406515.
8, Apr. 2. © Mar. 30; B409343.
9, Apr. 16. © Apr. 13; B412170.
10, May 7. © May 4; B415690.
11, May 21. © May 18; B417673.
25. 1953. no.

1, June 4. © June 1; B419812. 2, June 18. © June 15; B422459. Southwest ed.

2, Jan. 8. © Jan. 5; B394185, 3, Jan. 22. © Jan. 19; B398946, 4, Feb. 5. © Feb. 2; B400903.

6, Mar. 5. © Mar. 2; B404107. 7, Mar. 19. © Mar. 16; B406518.

8, Apr. 2. © Mar. 30; B409342.

9, Apr. 16. © Apr. 13; B412168. 10, May 7. © May 4; B415692. 11, May 21. © May 18; B417671. v. 25, 1953, no.

1, June 4. © June 1; B419810. 2, June 18. © June 15; B422456.

WESTERN FIGHTERS. © Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 7, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 20; B414962.

WESTERN FOLKLORE. © California Folklore Society. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B398991. 2, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412974.

THE WESTERN HORSEMAN. © The Western Horseman, inc.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 25, 1952; B396338. 2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B403037.

3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B406783. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410851. 5, May. © Apr. 25; B412937.

6, June. © May 25; B418587.

THE WESTERN HUMANITIES REVIEW. © University of Utah.

v. 6, 1952, no.
3, summer. © Sep. 5; B396012.
4, autumn. © Oct. 1; B400634.
v. 7, 1952, no.
1, winter, 1952-1953. © Mar. 1, 1953; B419575.

WESTERN INDUSTRY. © King Publications. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 21; B399403.

2, Feb. © Feb. 18; B403366. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B405124. 4, Apr. © Apr. 16; B412713.

5, May. © May 8; B418311 6, June. © June 15; B421957.

WESTERN MAGAZINE. SEE Max Brand's western magazine.

WESTERN NOVELS AND SHORT STORIES. © Stadium Pub. Corp. v. 13, 1953, no. 6, Apr. © Feb. 10; B399047.

283948 O - 54 - 12

```
WESTERN PAINT REVIEW. @ Linley Pub.
    Co.
  v. 38, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393377.
v. 39, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 16; B396001.
    2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B401450.
3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B407440.
4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B410695.
    5, May. © May 11; B415903.
    6. June. © June 5; B420784.
THE WESTERN POLITICAL QUARTERLY.
    © The University of Utah.
  v. 5, 1952, no.
2, June. © July 2; B400246.
4, Dec. © Jan. 7, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
       B400247.
WESTERN RANGERS. SEE Dime western
    magazine-Western rangers.
THE WESTERN REVIEW. © The Western
    Review.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
2, winter. © Jan. 7; B398177.
3, spring. © Apr. 3; B410574.
WESTERN ROUNDUP. © Western Printing & Lithographing Co. 1953, no. 3, July-Sep. © June 3; B421157.
WESTERN SHORT STORIES. © Stadium Pub.
    Corp.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
3, Apr. © Feb. 10; B399046.
4, July. © Apr. 22; B412195.
WESTERN STORY MAGAZINE. © New
    Publications, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © Jan. 28; B402088.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, June. © Mar. 27; B409923.
   v. 221, 1953, no.
5, Aug. © May 27; B419850.
WESTERN UNDERWRITER. © Western
    Underwriter Pub. Co.
  Onderwriter Pub. Co.
v. 67, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 18; B393832.
v. 68, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 29; B399207.
2, Feb. © Mar. 2; B404221.
3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B413067.
4, Apr. © Apr. 22; B419393.
5, May. © May 14; B419394.
WESTINGHOUSE NEWS, © Westinghouse
     Electric Corp.
   v. 7, 1952, no.
    50, Dec. 23. © Dec. 19; B396058.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 6. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952);
       B396059.
     2, Jan. 13. © Jan. 9; B398984.
     3, Jan. 20. © Jan. 16; B398985.
4, Jan. 27. © Jan. 23; B402018.
5, Feb. 3. © Jan. 30; B402019.
```

6, Feb. 10. © Feb. 6; B402020. 7, Feb. 17. © Feb. 13; B402021. 8, Feb. 24. © Feb. 20; B405813. 10, Mar. 10. © Mar. 6; B405814. 11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 13; B410811. 11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 13; B410811.
12, Mar. 24. © Mar. 20; B410812.
13, Mar. 31. © Mar. 27; B410813.
14, Apr. 7. © Apr. 3; B410814.
15, Apr. 14. © Apr. 10; B412938.
17, Apr. 28. © Apr. 24; B416018.
18, May 5. © May 1; B417533.
19, May 12. © May 8; B417534.
21, May 26. © May 22; B419130.
22, June 2. © May 29; B419130.
23, June 9. © June 5; B419954.
24, June 16. © June 12; B421262.

WESTMINSTER TEACHER; a teaching guide for uniform lessons and for leaders of all adult classes. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 3, 1953, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. © Nov. 1, 1952; B419044. 3, Apr.-June. © Feb. 1, 1953; B419045. 4, July-Sep. © May 1; B419046. WESTON ENGINEERING NOTES. © Weston Electrical Instrument Corp. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © Mar. 18; B405127,

WESTVACO DIGEST. © Westvaco Chemical Division, Food Machinery and Chemical Corp. v. 16, 1952, no.

v. 16, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 19; B393404. v. 16, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 27; B400850. 5, Feb. © Mar. 3; B403896.

6, Mar. © Mar. 27; B409336. 7, Apr. © May 1; B416928. 8, May. © June 5; B420638.

WESTWARD, © Kaiser Steel Corp. 1952.

Dec. © Dec. 1: B394908. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B404297.

Feb. © Feb. 1; B405733. Mar. © Mar. 1; B410273. Apr. © Apr. 1; B412952. May. © May 1; B418641.

WESTWAYS. @ Automobile Club of Southern California. v. 45, 1953, no.

7. 45, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 22, 1952; B403319.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B403320.
3, Mar. © Feb. 24; B406189.
4, Apr. © Mar. 24; B410856.
5, May. © Apr. 27; B415088.
6, June. © May 26; B418626.

WHALEY-EATON SERVICE. American letter. © Whaley Eaton Corp.

1952, no. 1790, Dec. 20. © Dec. 20; B392927. 1791, Dec. 27. © Dec. 27; B398178. 1953, no.

1793, Jan. 10. © Jan. 10; B398180. 1795, Jan. 24. © Jan. 24; B402022. 1796, Jan. 31. © Jan. 31; B402023. 1796, Jan. 31, © Jan. 31; B402023. 1797, Feb. 7. © Feb. 7; B402024. 1798, Feb. 14. © Feb. 14; B405259. 1799, Feb. 21. © Feb. 21; B404275. 1800, Feb. 28. © Feb. 28; B404276. 1801, Mar. 7. © Mar. 7; B404277. 1802, Mar. 14. © Mar. 14; B408831. 1803, Mar. 21. © Mar. 21; B408832. 1804, Mar. 28. © Mar. 28; B412867. 1805, Apr. 4. © Apr. 4; B412868. 1806, Apr. 11. © Apr. 11; B412869. 1807, Apr. 18. © Apr. 18; B412870. 1808, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B417267.

1809, Apr. 25. © Apr. 25; B417267.
1809, May 2. © May 2; B417268.
1810, May 9. © May 9; B417269.
1811, May 16. © May 16; B417270.
1812, May 23. © May 23; B419865.
1813, May 30. © May 30; B418597.
1814, June 6. © June 6; B421263.
1815, June 13. © June 13; B421264.

WHAT BROKERS ARE DOING. © National Institute of Real Estate Brokers of the National Association of Real Estate Boards (in notice: The National Institute of Real Estate Brokers) 1952, no.

20, Aug. 11. © Aug. 6; B402614. 21, Nov. 18. © Nov. 12; B402615.

WHAT GOOD IS INTERNATIONAL UNDER-STANDING? SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 769.

WHAT IS WRONG WITH AMERICAN PRI-SONS? SEE The University of Chicago round table, no. 777.

WHAT NEXT? © Dennison Manufacturing Co.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © Dec. 20, 1952; B405924. 2, Mar.-Apr. © Feb. 16, 1953; B403926.

WHAT'S NEW. © Abbott Laboratories. 1952, Christmas. © Dec. 1; B394072.

1953, no. 175, late winter. © Feb. 6; B402868. 176, spring. © Apr. 17; B414882.

WHAT'S NEW IN BUILDING PRODUCTS. © Thomas Pub. Co. 1. Jan. Feb. © Feb. 4; B397934.
2, Mar. Apr. (Title on appl.: Building products) © Apr. 1; B410533.
3, May-June. © May 26; B417386.

WHAT'S NEW IN HOME ECONOMICS. © Harvey & Howe, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B394906. 2, Feb. © Jan. 22, 1953; B399007. 3, Mar. © Feb. 23; B404293. 4, Apr. © Apr. 2; B411237. 5, May. © Apr. 27; B414961. 6, June. © May 26; B419466.

WHISPER. © Whisper. inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 6, May. © Jan. 21; B395943. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, July. © Mar. 23; B405298. 2, Sep. © May 20; B416227.

WHITE PRINCESS OF THE JUNGLE. @ Avon Periodicals, inc.

v. 1, 1952, no. 3, May. © Feb. 1; B392954. 4, Aug. © Jan. 2; B392955.

WHITE'S RADIO LOG. © C. DeWitt White Co. v. 29, 1952, no. 4, fall. © Oct. 7; B398234. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, winter. © Jan. 14; B401490. 2, spring. © Apr. 11; B412697.

THE WHITIN REVIEW. © Whitin Machine Works.

Works.
v. 19, 1952, no.
6, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 31; B393765.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 12; B399076.
2, Mar.-Apr. © Apr. 7; B409305.
3, May-June. © May 28; B417916.

WHIZ COMICS. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 154, Apr. © Jan. 7 (in notice: 1952); B399110.

155, June. © Mar. 6; B405269.

WHO AND WHAT. © The Bastian-Blessing

Co. v. 8, 1952, no. 5, Dec. © Dec. 16; B398948. v. 8, 1953, no.

6, Jan. © Jan. 26; B401484. 7, Feb. © Feb. 27; B402577. 8, Mar. © Mar. 30; B407897. 9, Apr. © Apr. 28; B413088. 10, May. © May 29; B419740.

WHO IS NEXT. © Standard Magazines, inc. 1953, no. 5, Jan. @ Nov. 28, 1952; B393482

THE WHOLESALE DRUG SALESMAN. © The Wholesale Drug Salesman, inc.

v. 4, 1952, no.
11, Nov. © Oct. 31; B396061.
12, Dec. © Nov. 28; B403038.

v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

1, Jan. © Bec. 31, 1332 (Hr li B404271. 2, Feb. © Jan. 31; B408065. 3, Mar. © Feb. 28; B411316. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B412854. 5, May. © Apr. 30; B418598.

WHO'S NEWS AND WHY. SEE Current biography.

WIESENBERGER INVESTMENT REPORT; with supplements. © Arthur Wiesenberger & Co.

Series 3, 1953, no. eries 3, 1953, no.
139, Jan. 16. © Jan. 16; B401502.
140, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B403948.
141, Mar. 13. © Mar. 13; B405179.
142, Apr. 10. © Apr. 13; B409932.
143, May 15. © May 15; B417806.
144, June 12. © June 12; B421384.

```
WIESENBERGER INVESTMENT REPORT.
    Contid.
   Follow-ups.
   1953,
    Jan. 30. © Jan. 30; B401503.
Feb. 27. © Feb. 27; B402557.
Mar. 27. © Mar. 27; B406486.
Apr. 24. © Apr. 24; B413387.
May 29. © May 29; B419200.
WILBUR COMICS. @ Archie Comic Publi-
    cations, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
47, Feb. © Dec. 15, 1952; B400049.
48, Apr. © Feb. 24, 1953; B406185.
    49, June. © Apr. 23; B415209. 50, Aug. © June 12; B420294.
WILD BILL ELLIOTT COMICS. © Stephen
    Slesinger, 1952, no. 10. @ Oct. 28; B393176.
WILD BILL HICKOK. @ Avon Periodicals.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
11, May. © Feb. 5; B392956,
12, Aug. © May 15; B392957.
WILD WESTERN. @ Western Fiction Pub.
    Co., inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
27, Apr. © Dec. 21, 1952; B398102,
28, June. © Feb. 21, 1953; B406331,
29, Aug. © Apr. 21; B415279.
THE WILDCRAFTERS WORLD AND SPORTS-
    MAN'S TRADING POST. © Laurence
    Barcus.
  v. 7, 1952, no.
    4, Dec. © Dec. 13; B392989.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Mar. 27; B406552.
2, June. © June 18; B421385.
WILLARD SALESMAKER. © Willard
 Storage Battery Co.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Apr. 8; B411843.
    2, June. © May 27; B419820.
THE WILLIAM AND MARY QUARTERLY.
    © The Institute of Early American History
    & Culture.
 v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 2; B398581.
2, Apr. © Apr. 17; B411147.
THE WILLIAM FEATHER MAGAZINE.
    © The William Feather Co.
  1953.
    Jan. © Dec. 30, 1952; B394481.

Feb. © Jan. 29, 1953; B403122.

Mar. © Feb. 25; B406784.

Apr. © Apr. 1; B410815.

May. © May 1; B415321.
    June. © June 1; B418599.
WILSON COLLEGE BULLETIN. © Wilson
    College. v. 15, 1952, no. 5, Oct. © Oct. 1; B394137.
WILSON LIBRARY BULLETIN. © The H. W.
    Wilson Co.
 v. 27, 1952, no.
4, Dec. © Dec. 3; B393109,
v. 27, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Jan. 6; B397652.
    6, Feb. © Jan. 28; B403040.
    7, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405981.
8, Apr. © Mar. 31; B409867.
9, May. © May 1; B415220.
    10, June. © May 22; B419131.
WINE INSTITUTE BULLETIN TO MEMBERS.
    (Title varies: nos. 627, 636, 646, Wine Institute Bulletin) © Wine Institute.
  1952, no.
    625, Dec. 17. © Dec. 17; B392565.
626, Dec. 23. © Dec. 23; B392566.
627, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B398965.
    628, Dec. 30. © Dec. 30; B394083.
  1953, no.
    629, Jan. 7. © Jan. 7; B394084.
630, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B398966.
630A, Jan. 14. © Jan. 14; B398967.
631, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B401527.
631A, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B401528.
```

```
632, Jan. 28. © Jan. 28; B401530.
633, Feb. 4. © Feb. 4; B401529.
635, Feb. 11. © Feb. 11; B407151.
       635A, Feb. 13. © Feb. 13; B407151.
636, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B407150.
637, Feb. 18. © Feb. 18; B407153.
638, Feb. 25. © Feb. 25; B407831.
        639, Mar. 4. @ Mar. 4; B407832.
       639A, Mar. 4. © Mar. 4; B407833.
640, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B409392.
        640A, Mar. 11. © Mar. 11; B409393.
        641, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411335.
       641A, Mar. 18. © Mar. 18; B411336.
642, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B411337.
642A, Mar. 25. © Mar. 25; B411338.
       643, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411654.
643A, Apr. 1. © Apr. 1; B411655.
644, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B411656.
       644A, Apr. 8. © Apr. 8; B411657.
645, Apr. 15. © Apr. 15; B413076.
646, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B413077.
647, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B413078.
       647A, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B413078.
647A, Apr. 22. © Apr. 22; B413079.
648, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415641.
648A, Apr. 29. © Apr. 29; B415642.
649, May 6. © May 6; B415643.
       649A, May 6. © May 6; B415644.
650, May 13. © May 13; B417260.
650A, May 13. © May 13; B417261.
651, May 21. © May 21; B417262.
651A, May 21. © May 21; B417263.
       652, May 27. © May 27; B419170.
652A, May 27. © May 27; B419171.
653, June 3. © June 3; B421849.
653A, June 3. © June 3; B421850.
654, June 10. © June 10; B420632.
       654A, June 10. © June 10; B420633. 654C. June 12. © June 12: B422502.
        655, June 17. © June 17; B422501.
WINGS. © Wings Pub. Co., inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, spring. © Jan. 27; B402056.
WINGS COMICS. © Wings Pub. Co., inc.
    1953, no.
       119, spring. © Feb. 17; B404288.
120. © June 2; B420758.
WINK. © Wink, inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
6, June. © Feb. 20; B400951.
v. 9, 1953, no.
      1, Aug. © Apr. 20; B411155.
2, Oct. © June 17; B421073.
WIRE AND WIRE PRODUCTS. @ Quinn-Brown
    Pub. Corp.
v. 27, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394909.
   12, Dec. © Dec. 5; B394909.
v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 5; B402076.
2, Feb. © Feb. 5; B406034.
3, Mar. © Mar. 5; B410802.
4, Apr. © Apr. 5; B412853.
5, May. © May 5; B417303.
6, June. © June 5; B421272.
WIRE BUYERS GUIDE. © Surplus Materials
       Corp. 1952, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Dec. 2; B397592.
WISCONSIN AGRICULTURIST AND FARMER.
       © Wisconsin Farmer Co.
```

```
v. 79, 1952, no.
24, Dec. 20. © Dec. 15; B392928.
v. 80, 1953, no.
   1, Jan. 3. © Dec. 29, 1952 (in notice: 1953);
B399290.
   2, Jan. 17. © Jan. 13, 1953; B402218.
3, Feb. 7. © Feb. 4; B402219.
4, Feb. 21. © Feb. 17; B406786.
   5, Mar. 7. © Mar. 3; B406787.
   6, Mar. 21. © Mar. 17; B410816.
7, Apr. 4. © Mar. 31; B410817.
8, Apr. 18. © Apr. 14; B416266.
9, May 2. © Apr. 28; B415046.
   10, May 16. © May 12; B418600.
11, June 6. © June 1; B420085.
12, June 20. © June 15; B421758.
```

WISCONSIN ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. SEE Mason's Wisconsin annotations and current digest.

```
THE WISCONSIN IDEA. © The Athenaean Society of the University of Wisconsin. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, winter. © Dec. 15, 1952;
    B411327.
WISCONSIN LAW REVIEW. © The University of Wisconsin. 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Mar. 10;
    B405148.
WISCONSIN MAGAZINE. © Madisen Pub. Co..
   Erik L. Madisen, owner. v. 10, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © Dec. 24; B397985.
THE WISCONSIN MAGAZINE OF HISTORY.
   © State Historical Society of Wisconsin.
  v. 36, 1952, no.
   1, autumn. © Jan. 6, 1953 (in notice: 1952);
B400250.
    2, winter, 1952-1953. © Mar. 13; B411485.
 v. 36, 1953, no.
3, spring. © June 1; B421750.
```

THE WISCONSIN MEDICAL JOURNAL. © State Medical Society of Wisconsin. v. 51, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © Dec. 24; B394948. v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Feb. 11; B402196. 2, Feb. © Mar. 5; B406379. 3, Mar. © Mar. 27; B409589. 4, Apr. © Apr. 17; B412934. 5, May. © May 22; B418646.

WISCONSIN MOTOR CARRIER NEWS. @ Marvel Y. Ings. v. 16, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © Apr. 3; B411132. 5, May. © May 8; B415012.

WISCONSIN STATE DENTAL SOCIETY.

JOURNAL. © Wisconsin State Dental Society. v. 29, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © Jan. 15; B395961. 3, Mar. © Mar. 17; B410432. 5, May. © May 20; B419624.

WITCHCRAFT. @ Avon Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 2, May-June. © Apr. 3; B392977. 3, July-Aug. © May 20; B392978.

WITH THE MARINES ON THE BATTLE-FRONTS OF THE WORLD. © Toby Press, inc. 1953, no. 1. © Apr. 17; B412382.

THE WOMAN BOWLER. © The Woman Bowler.

v. 17, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Jan. 3; B395161. 3, Feb. © Feb. 3; B401485, 4, Mar. © Mar. 10; B405332, 5, Apr. © Apr. 5; B409621. 6, May-June. © June 15; B421695.

THE WOMAN C. P. A. © American Woman's Society of Certified Public Accountants. v. 15, 1953, no.

2, Feb. © Feb. 16; B399848, 3, Apr. © Apr. 22; B411507, 4, June. © June 12; B420647.

THE WOMAN-WOMAN'S DIGEST, COMBINED WITH HAPPY MARRIAGE. © Farrell Pub. Corp. v. 30, 1953, no.

3, Mar. © Dec. 30, 1952; B395035. 4, Apr. © Jan. 30, 1953; B399045. 5, May. © Feb. 27; B402689. 6, June. © Mar. 31; B408165.

v. 31, 1953, no.
1, July. © May 5; B415449.
2, Aug. © June 9; B420737.

WOMAN'S DAY. @ Woman's Day, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Jan. 10; B394097. 6, Mar. © Feb. 10; B398921. 7, Apr. © Feb. 10; B402842. 8, May. @ Apr. 10; B409287.

9, June. © May 10; B415028. 10, July. © June 10; B419791.

WOMAN'S DIGEST. SEE The Woman-Woman's digest, combined with Happy marriage.

WORLD CONVENTION DATES. © Hendrickson

1, Jan. © Jan. 2 (in notice: 1952); B396304.

Pub. Co., inc. v. 37, 1953, no.

```
WOMAN'S HOME COMPANION. © The
     Crowell-Collier Pub. Co.
  v. 80, 1953, no.
    2, Feb. © Jan. 16; B395887.

3, Mar. © Feb. 20; B404104.

4, Apr. © Mar. 20; B405070.

5, May. © Apr. 17; B410393.
     6, June. © May 22; B418672.
WOMAN'S LIFE. @ Woman's Life Publica-
    tions, inc.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
2, spring. © Jan. 7; B394093.
3, summer. © Apr. 2; B409306.
WOMEN IN CRIME. SEE True cases of
     women in crime.
WOMEN IN THE AIR. © Lawrence B. Gracey.
     v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Mar. 16; B411821.
WOMEN'S WEAR DAILY. Daily, except Sat-
urdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild
    News Service.
  v. 86, 1953,
no. 1. © Jan. 2, B393525 to no. 49,
       © Mar. 12, B404543.
WOMEN'S WEAR DAILY. Daily, except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild
     Publications, inc.
  v. 86, 1953,
no. 50, © Mar. 13, B404544 to no. 127,
© June 30, B422872.
WONDER WOMAN. @ National Comics Publi-
    cations, inc.
  1953, no.
    58, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 21; B401401.
59, May-June. © Mar. 18; B407995.
    60, July-Aug. © May 20; B419481.
WOOD AND WOOD PRODUCTS. © The Vance
  VOOD AND WOOD PRODUCTS. © Tr
Pub. Corp.
v. 58, 1953, no.
1, Jan. ⊚ Dec. 29, 1952; B396334.
2, Feb. ⊚ Jan. 29, 1953; B402012.
3, Mar. ⊚ Feb. 28; B405799.
4, Apr. ⊚ Mar. 30; B410061.
    5, May. © Apr. 27; B415130.
6, June. © May 28; B418581.
THE WOOD SAVER. © The Dow Chemical Co.
  1, Jan. © Jan. 30; B402048.

2, Mar. © Mar. 31; B410166.

3, Apr. © Apr. 7; B420754.

4, May. © May 25; B420755.
THE WOODEN BOX AND CRATE. © National
    Wooden Box Association.
  v. 15, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 10; B400444,

2, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 30; B407416,

3, May-June. © May 27; B418385.
THE WOOD-WORKER. © The S. H. Smith Co.,
    inc.
  v. 71, 1952, no.
  10, Dec. © Dec. 1; B393200, v. 71, 1953, no. 11, Jan. © Jan. 1; B395178, 12, Feb. © Feb. 1; B403370.
  12, Feb. 1, B403370.

v. 72, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © Mar. 1; B405126.

2, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412707.

3, May. © May 1; B415663.
    4, June. © June 1; B421672.
WOODWORKERS REPORTER. © Carson A.
     Cosgrove, Jr., d.b.a. Cosgrove Pub. Co.
  v. 26, 1953, no.
    1, Jan. © Jan. 14; B398050.
1, Feb. © Feb. 13; B403368.
3, Mar. © Mar. 4; B405960.
     4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B413389.
WOOD WORKING DIGEST. @ Hitchcock Pub.
     Co.
  v. 54, 1952, no.
  12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394839.
v. 55, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B399010.
2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B406023.
```

3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B408740. 4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412597.

```
2, Feb. © Jan. 29; B402065.
3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B404294.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410610.
5, May. © Apr. 29; B417299.
      5, May. © May 1; B416652.
      6. June. © June 1: B420042.
WOODY WOODPECKER. SEE Walter Lantz
                                                                                                                      6, June. © May 29; B418637.
       Woody Woodpecker.
THE WORD. © Editor of the Word (in notice:
                                                                                                               WORLD MEDICAL ASSOCIATION BULLETIN.
                                                                                                                       © The World Medical Association United
      The Word) 1952, Apr. © Mar. 28 (in
      notice: 1951); B400268.
                                                                                                                      States Committee, inc.
                                                                                                                   v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Feb. 16; B405846.
2, Apr. © May 8; B415645.
WORD STUDY. © G. & C. Merriam Co.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
     3, Feb. © Jan. 27; B400626.
4, Apr. © Mar. 19; B412490.
5, May. © Apr. 30; B417422.
                                                                                                                WORLD NEWS OF THE WEEK. © News Map
                                                                                                                      of the Week, inc.
                                                                                                                   Elementary ed.
WORDS AT WORK. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, May-June. © Apr. 20;
                                                                                                                   v. 7, 1952, no.
15, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394503.
16, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394504.
      B412929.
                                                                                                                       17, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B400095.
                                                                                                                   v. 7, 1953, no.
18, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B400096.
THE WORK BOAT—SOUTHERN MARINE REVIEW. © H. L. Peace Publications.
                                                                                                                       19, Jan. 12. @ Jan. 12; B400097.
   v. 9, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © Dec. 1; B392923.
                                                                                                                      20, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B400098.
                                                                                                                      21, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B404021.
22, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B400099.
23, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402091.
      13, Dec. 31 (Annual review number)
   © Dec. 30; B399017.
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 1; B403098.
                                                                                                                      24, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B404025.
25, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B404026.
26, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404027.
27, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407284.
      2, Feb. © Feb. 1; B403099.
      3, Mar. © Mar. 1; B410842.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B412920.
5, May. © May 1; B417313.
                                                                                                                      27, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407284.
28, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410546.
29, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410547.
30, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B413368.
31, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B413369.
32, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413370.
33, Apr. 20. © Apr. 20; B413371.
34, Apr. 27. © Apr. 27; B419489.
35, May 4. © May 4; B419491.
      6, June. © June 16; B421714.
THE WORKBASKET. @ Modern Handcraft, inc.
   v. 18, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © Dec. 15, 1952; B395497.
5, Feb. © Jan. 15, 1953; B405619.
      6, Mar. © Feb. 15; B405620.
8. May. © Apr. 15; B415054.
9, June. © May 15; B419475.
                                                                                                                      36, May 11. © May 11; B419491. 37, May 18. © May 18; B419491. 37, May 18. © May 25; B421283. 39, June 1. © June 1; B420003. 40, June 8. © June 8; B421284.
      10, July. © June 15; B419993.
WORKERS WITH YOUTH, @ Pierce & Washa-
   baugh.
v. 6, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B393263.
3, Mar. © Jan. 19, 1953; B397777.
4, Apr. © Feb. 13; B401959.
                                                                                                                    Regular ed.
                                                                                                                   v. 15, 1952, no.
16, Dec. 15. © Dec. 15; B394505.
17, Dec. 22. © Dec. 22; B394506.
                                                                                                                   18, Dec. 29. © Dec. 29; B397800.
v. 15, 1953, no.
19, Jan. 5. © Jan. 5; B397801.
      5, May. © Mar. 13; B408185.
      6, June. © Apr. 14; B413112. 7, July. © May 15; B417949.
                                                                                                                       20, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397802.
                                                                                                                      20, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B397802, 21, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B397803, 22, Jan. 26. © Jan. 26; B408719, 23, Feb. 2. © Feb. 2; B402092, 24, Feb. 9. © Feb. 9; B402093, 25, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B404022, 26, Feb. 23. © Feb. 23; B404023, 27, Mar. 2. © Mar. 2; B404024, 28, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407093, 29, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; R410548
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION LAW RE-
      PORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
   1953, no.
     933, no. 43, Jan. 12. © Jan. 12; B399601. 44, Jan. 19. © Jan. 19; B399602. 45, Jan. 21. © Jan. 21; B399603. 46, Feb. 10. © Feb. 10; B406863. 47, Feb. 16. © Feb. 16; B406864.
                                                                                                                     28, Mar. 9. © Mar. 9; B407093.
29, Mar. 16. © Mar. 16; B410548.
30, Mar. 23. © Mar. 23; B410549.
31, Mar. 30. © Mar. 30; B413372.
32, Apr. 6. © Apr. 6; B413373.
33, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B413374.
34, Apr. 20. © Apr. 27; B419485.
36, May 4. © May 4; B419486.
37, May 11. © May 11; B419487.
38, May 18. © May 18; B419488.
39, May 25. © May 25; B421281.
40, June 1. © June 1; B420004.
41, June 8. © June 8; B421282.
   1953, no.
     3.53, No. 1, Feb. 20; B406865, 2, Mar. 4, © Mar. 4; B406866, 3, Mar. 11, © Mar. 11; B406867, 4, Mar. 13, © Mar. 13; B406868, 5, Mar. 20; © Mar. 20; B411713.
      7, Apr. 27. © Mar. 27; B411714.
7, Apr. 2. © Apr. 2; B411715.
8, Apr. 7. © Apr. 7; B411716.
9, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416618.
     9, Apr. 13. © Apr. 13; B416618.
10, Apr. 16. © Apr. 16; B416619.
11, Apr. 24, © Apr. 24; B416620.
12, Apr. 30. © Apr. 30; B416621.
13, May 5. © May 5; B416622.
14, May 14. © May 14; B419247.
15, May 20. © May 20; B419248.
16, May 26. © May 26; B419249.
17, June 3. © June 3; B420171.
                                                                                                               WORLD OIL. © The Gulf Pub. Co. v. 135, 1952, no. 6, Nov. © Nov. 1; B406782.
                                                                                                                   v. 136, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                      1, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B394538.

2, Feb. 1. © Feb. 1; B398919.

3, Feb. 15. © Feb. 10; B411653.

4, Mar. © Mar. 1; B406139.
       18, June 18. © June 18; B422595.
WORLD ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE. © World
                                                                                                                      5, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410475.
6, May. © May 1; B415240.
7, June. © June 1; B421846.
       Astrology Magazine, World Astrology, inc.,
       sole owner.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
4, Dec., 1952-Jan., 1953. © Nov. 23;
B393210.
                                                                                                                WORLD OUTLOOK. @ World Outlook, Board
   535.10,

14, 1953, no.

5, Feb.-Mar. © Jan. 23; B403396,

6, Apr.-May. © Mar. 23; B407444,

7, June-July. © May 23; B418374.
                                                                                                                       of Missions & Church Extension of The
                                                                                                                       Methodist Church.
                                                                                                                    v. 13, 1953, no.
```

5, Jan. © Jan. 1 (in notice: 1952); B396062.

5, 5an. 1 (in horse) 6, Feb. © Feb. 1; B398986. 7, Mar. © Mar. 1; B407079. 8, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410818. 9, May. © May 1; B417271.

10, June. © June 1; B419132.

```
WORLD OVER. @ Jewish Education Commit-
     tee of New York, inc.
   v. 14, 1952, no.
     5, Dec. 26. © Dec. 19; B392911.
  5, Dec. 26. © Dec. 19; B392911. v. 14, 1953, no. 6, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B395141. 7, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B398600. 8, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402070. 9, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402238. 10, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B404888.
```

10, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B404888. 11, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B407771. 12, Apr. 3. © Mar. 27; B410797. 13, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B412947. 14, May 1. © Apr. 24; B412948. 15, May 15. © May 8; B417301.

WORLD PETROLEUM. @ Mona Palmer,

trustee.
v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 7; B394049.
4, Apr. © Apr. 1; B410714.
5, May. © May 7; B416126. 6, June. © June 3; B421685.

WORLD PORTS. © World Ports. v. 15, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 24; B399162. v. 15, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 28; B401447.

4, Jan. © Jan. 28; B401441. 5, Feb. © Feb. 19; B401448. 6, Mar. © Mar. 23; B410488. 7, Apr. © Apr. 20; B414467. 8, May. © May 19; B420650.

WORLD REPORT. SEE The United States news & World report.

WORLD TOPICS. @ The United Educators, inc. 1952, no.

102, autumn. © Dec. 15; B395597. 103, winter. © Feb. 15, 1953; B411824. 1953, no.

104, spring. © May 25; B421369.

WORLD WAR III. © The Ace Magazines, inc. 1953, no. 2, May. © Jan. 14; B397138.

WORLD WEEK. Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp. v. 21, 1952, no. 11, Dec. 3. © Nov. 25; B394142. 12, Dec. 10. © Dec. 2; B394143.

v. 21, 1953, no. 13, Jan. 7. © Dec. 30, 1952 (in notice: 1953); B401375.

1953); B401375,
14, Jan. 14. © Jan. 6, 1953; B401376,
15, Jan. 21. © Jan. 12; B401377,
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Feb. 4. © Jan. 27; B405193,
2, Feb. 11. © Feb. 3; B405194,
3, Feb. 18. © Feb. 10; B405195,
4, Feb. 25. © Feb. 17; B405196,
5, Mar. 4. © Feb. 24; B407844,
6, Mar. 11. © Mar. 3; B407845,
7, Mar. 18. © Mar. 10; B407846

7, Mar. 18. © Mar. 10; B407846. 8, Mar. 25. © Mar. 17; B407847. 9, Apr. 8. © Mar. 31; B414867.

9, Apr. 0. © Mar. 31; B414867. 10, Apr. 15. © Apr. 7; B414868. 11, Apr. 22. © Apr. 14; B414869. 12, Apr. 29. © Apr. 21; B414870. 13, May 6. © Apr. 28; B419513.

14, May 13. © May 5; B419514. 15, May 20. © May 12; B419515.

WORLD YOUTH. @ World Youth, inc. v. 11, 1952, no. 10, Dec. © Nov. 17; B393199.

10, Dec. © Nov. 17; B393199.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B397190.
2, Feb. © Jan. 23, 1953; B400848.
3, Mar. © Feb. 25; B403870.
4, Apr. © Mar. 30; B410462.
5, May. © May 24; B416864.

WORLD'S FINEST COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

63, Mar.-Apr. © Jan. 26; B401403. 64, May-June. © Mar. 23; B408485. 65, July-Aug. © May 25; B419477.

WORLDS OF FEAR. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

9, Apr. © Jan. 28; B400796. 10, June. © Mar. 27; B410514.

THE WRITER. © The Writer, inc. THE WRITER. © The Writer, inc. v. 66, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 24, 1952; B395245. 2, Feb. © Jan. 28, 1953; B402029. 3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B406792. 4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B409504. 5, May. © Apr. 24; B415221.

6, June. © May 19; B418668.

### THE X-RAY TECHNICIAN. © The American

Society of X-Ray Technicians. V. 24, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 6; B402141. 5, Mar. © Mar. 16; B407720. 6, May. © May 7; B416598.

THE YWCA MAGAZINE, © National Board of the Young Women's Christian Association of the United States of America.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Dec. 31, 1952 (in notice: 1953);

B399454.

B39454. 2, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B402311. 3, Mar. © Mar. 2; B405469. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410566. 5, May. © Apr. 20; B415092.

6, June. © May 27; B419418.

YACHTING. @ Yachting Pub. Corp.

ACHTING. © Yacnting Pub. Cov. 93, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © Jan. 6; B402210.
2, Feb. © Jan. 30; B402211.
3, Mar. © Mar. 3; B405815.
4, Apr. © Mar. 31; B410576.
5, May. © Apr. 30; B415222.
6, June. © May 28; B418669.

YALE ALUMNI MAGAZINE. © Yale Alumni Publications, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © Jan. 12 (in notice: 1952); B400088.

THE YALE LAW JOURNAL. © The Yale Law

Journal Co., inc. v. 61, 1952, no. 7, Nov. © Dec. 5; B393496. v. 62, 1952, no.

1, Dec. © Jan. 5, 1953 (in notice: 1952); B408544.

v. 62, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © Feb. 5; B406912.

3, Feb. © Mar. 17; B406913. 4, Mar. © Apr. 6; B415228. 5, Apr. © Apr. 27; B415229.

6, May. © June 22; B422620.

YALE RECORD. © The Yale Record, inc.

v. 81, 1953, no. 5, Feb. © Feb. 17; B409938. 6, Mar. © Mar. 6; B409939. 7, Apr. © Apr. 9; B418279.

THE YALE REVIEW. © Yale University Press.

3, spring. © Mar. 17; B404787. 4, summer. © June 19; B422420.

THE YALE SCIENTIFIC MAGAZINE. © Yale Scientific Magazine.

v. 27, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 13; B392988.

v. 27, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 22 (in notice: 1952); B400793.

5, Feb. © Feb. 26; B403804. 6, Mar. © Mar. 20; B407829. 7, Apr. © Apr. 23; B413406. 8, May. © May 12; B417048.

YANKEE. @ Yankee, inc.

1, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B396340. 2, Feb. © Jan. 26, 1953; B402212.

2, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B40. 3, Mar. © Feb. 27; B405228. 4, Apr. © Mar. 25; B410577. 5, May. © Apr. 25; B415047. 6, June. © May 25; B421110.

THE YARN CARRIER. © Textile Machine Works, Berkshire Knitting Mills, The Narrow Fabric Co.

10, Jan. © Feb. 5; B398585.
11, Feb. © Feb. 26; B402584.
12, Mar. © Mar. 27; B407214.

v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Apr. 30; B413639. 2, May. © June 9; B421048.

### X-Y-Z

YEAST; dried yeasts and their derivatives.
© Anheuser-Busch, inc.

v. 2, 1952, no.

v. 2, 1932, no.
2, July (Yeast genetics) © Aug. 7; B411508.
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, Mar. (Microbiological farming)
© Apr. 1; B411509.

YOU; the magazine for a happier personal life. © Your Guide Publications, inc. v. 15, 1953, no.

6, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B394518,

b, Feb. © Dec. 17, 1952; B38 v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © Feb. 11; B402030. 2, June. © Apr. 8; B411317. 3, Aug. © June 5; B419133.

YOU AND YOUR COMPANY. @ General Cable

Corp. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952);

2, Feb. © Feb. 17; B402317.

3, Mar. © Mar. 14; B404786. 4, Apr. © Apr. 13; B410238. 5, May. © May 8; B414881. 6, June. © June 11; B420648.

THE YOUNG CATHOLIC MESSENGER. © George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc. Confraternity ed.

14, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B403349.
15, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B397881.
16, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397882.

16, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397882.
17, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402173.
18, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402174.
19, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B402175.
20, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402176.
21, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B405819.
22, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B405820.
23, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B405821.
24, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B410553.
25, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B410554.

25, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B410952. 26, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B410920. 27, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B415342. 28, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B415343. 29, May 1. © Apr. 24; B415344. 30, May 8. © May 1; B415345. 31, May 15. © May 8; B417316. 32, May 22. © May 15; B417317.

School ed.

School ed.
v. 69, 1953, no.
16, Jan. 9. © Jan. 2; B397872.
17, Jan. 16. © Jan. 9; B397873.
18, Jan. 23. © Jan. 16; B397874.
19, Jan. 30. © Jan. 23; B402177.
20, Feb. 6. © Jan. 30; B402178.
21, Feb. 13. © Feb. 6; B402179.
22, Feb. 20. © Feb. 13; B402180.
23. Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B405476

23, Feb. 27. © Feb. 20; B405476. 24, Mar. 6. © Feb. 27; B405477. 25, Mar. 13. © Mar. 6; B405478. 26, Mar. 20. © Mar. 13; B407297.

27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B410551.

27, Mar. 27. © Mar. 20; B410551.
28, Apr. 10. © Apr. 3; B410552.
29, Apr. 17. © Apr. 10; B415346.
30, Apr. 24. © Apr. 17; B415347.
31, May 1. © Apr. 24; B415348.
32, May 8. © May 1; B415349.
33, May 15. © May 8; B417314.
34, May 22. © May 15; B417315.

THE YOUNG ISRAEL VIEWPOINT. © National

Council of Young Israel.

v. 41, 1952, no. 4-5, Nov.-Dec. © Dec. 1; B400456.

v. 41, 1953, no. 7-8, Jan.-Feb. © Feb. 1; B404745. 9-10, Mar.-Apr. © Mar. 1; B404778. 11-12, May-June. © June 1; B419686.

YOUNG JUDAEAN. @ Young Judaea, inc. v. 41, 1952, no. 3, Dec. © Dec. 20 (in notice: 1951);

B396232.

v. 41, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © Jan. 20 (in notice: 1952); B402151.

5, Feb. © Feb. 20 (in notice: 1952); B409861.

6, Mar. © Mar. 20 (in notice: 1952); B413812. 7, Apr. © Apr. 20; B416805. 8, May. © May 20; B420646.

YOUNG LIFE. @ Young Life Campaign, inc.

(OUNG LIFE, © Young Life Campaig
v. 10, 1953, no.
5, Jan. © Dec. 27, 1952; B394828.
6, Feb. © Jan. 30, 1953; B400847.
7, Mar. © Feb. 25; B405848.
8, Apr. © Mar. 27; B410524.
9, May. © Apr. 29; B413433.
10, Lippa © Lippa 1, B422455

10, June. © June 1; B422455.

YOUNG MECHANIC. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, spring. © Feb. 6;

YOUNG MEN (Continuing Young men on the battlefield) © Interstate Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 21, June. © Feb. 20; B411442. 22, Aug. © Apr. 20; B415277.

YOUNG MEN ON THE BATTLEFIELD (Continued as Young men) © Interstate Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 20, Apr. © Dec. 20, 1952; B398113.

YOUNG PEOPLE. @ The Judson Press.

v. 73, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © Jan. 14 (in notice: 1952); B398557.

4, Apr. © Feb. 25; B419163. 5, May. © Apr. 2; B416830. 6, June. © Apr. 14; B416831. 7, July. © May 26; B420283.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S CLASS. © The Judson Press.

2, Apr.-June, © Feb. 9 (in notice: 1952); B403920.

3, July-Sep. © May 28; B420282.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S JOURNAL. @ Nazarene Pub. House,

v. 27, 1952, no. 4. Oct-Dec. © Sep. 1; B409915.

v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409916.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S PAPER. @ American Sunday-School Union.

3, Mar. © Jan, 15; B398524. 4, Apr. © Feb, 15; B405600. 5, May. © Mar. 15; B409512.

6, June. © Apr. 15; B415205. 7, July. © May 15; B418268. 8, Aug. © June 15; B421523.

YOUNG WORLD, @ Concordia Pub. House,

v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 4-25. © Jan. 2; B398024.
2, Feb. 1-22. © Feb. 2; B402556.
3, Mar. 1-22. © Mar. 2; B413893.
4, Mar. 29-Apr. 19. © Mar. 30; B422265.

YOUR CHARM NEWS AND BEAUTY TIPS. © Your Charm News. v. 6, 1952, no. 1, summer-fall. © July 1; B397485.

YOUR CHILD'S WORLD. © The Book House for Children.

107 Children.
v. 14, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 15; B398531.
3, Mar. © Feb. 18; B404247.
4, Apr. © Mar. 18; B410589.
5, May. © Apr. 13; B421540.
6, June. © May 12; B417326.
7, July. © June 15; B422291.

YOUR EVERYDAY ASTROLOGY (Continuing Everyday astrology and continued as Your everyday horoscope and astrology) @ Better Publications, inc.

```
YOUR EVERYDAY ASTROLOGY, Cont'd.
    v. 63, 1952, no.
2, Dec. © Nov. 14; B396204.
    v. 63, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © Dec. 16, 1952; B399556.
 YOUR EVERYDAY HOROSCOPE AND ASTROLOGY (Continuing Your everyday astrology) © Better Publications, inc.
    v. 64, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Jan. 16; B404207.

2, Mar. © Feb. 20; B405142.

3, Apr. © Mar. 13; B419525.
   v. 65, 1953, no.
1, May. © Apr. 14; B417686.
2, June. © May 14; B420670.
 YOUR HEALTH. © Your Health Publications,
     inc.
   v. 14, 1953, no.
     4, spring. © Mar. 3; B405490.
   v. 15, 1953, no.
1, summer. © June 2; B419439.
YOUR HEALTH AT WORK; the employee health monthly. © Jay I. Boxer.
  health monthly. © Jay I, Box
v. 4, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © Jan. 14; B397979.
3, Mar. © Feb. 16; B401469.
4, Apr. © Mar. 16; B406556.
5, May. © Apr. 17; B413629.
6, June. © May 18; B419748.
YOUR HOME AND REALTOR, © Builders
     Pub. Co. 1952, Dec. © Dec. 1; B394428.
YOUR HOME IN NEW ENGLAND. © Real
Estate Guide (in notice: John P. Grantham)
v. 4, 1951, no. 3, winter. © Dec. 23;
YOUR HOME OF TOMORROW, @ Builders
    Pub. Co.
   1952,
    Dec. © Dec. 1; B398295.
  1953,
     Jan. © Jan. 1; B394429.
     Feb. © Feb. 1; B403242,
    Mar. © Mar. 1; B406481.
Apr. © Apr. 1; B410590.
May. © May 1; B419647.
YOUR HOST, @ Host Publications.
  1952.
    Dec. © Dec. 1; B394486.
  1953.
    Jan. © Jan. 1; B394487.
    Feb. © Feb. 1; B403191,
Mar. © Mar. 1; B406206,
Apr. © Apr. 1; B410611,
May. © May 1; B419025,
YOUR LIFE. @ The Kingsway Press, inc.
  v. 32, 1953, no.
   2, Feb. © Dec. 30, 1952; B397107.

3, Mar. © Jan. 28, 1953; B402188.

4, Apr. © Mar. 3; B405491.

5, May. © Mar. 31; B409988.

6, June. © Apr. 23; B415152.
 v. 33, 1953, no.
1, July. © May 27; B418610.
```

YOUR MAN FRIDAY. © Ames Supply Co. 1953, Jan. © Jan. 8 (in notice: 1952); B398573.

YOUR NEW BABY. @ Parents' Magazine

Maternity Service, inc.

1953, no. 45, Mar. © Mar. 13; B408308. 46, Apr. © Mar. 25; B409071, 47, May. © Apr. 20; B411532.

```
48, June. © May 19; B416220. 49, July. © June 11; B421220.
    YOUR NUODEX NEWSPAPER. © Nuodex
               Products Co., inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 1, Dec. 13. © Dec. 13; B395816.
    YOUR PERSONAL ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE.
               © Star Guidance, inc.
          v. 14, 1953, no.
        v. 14, 1953, no.
3, Jan.-Mar. © Dec. 15, 1952; B394848.
4, Apr.-June. © Feb. 27, 1953; B407261.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, July-Sep. © May 22; B417717.
    YOUR PERSONALITY. © Yourself Publica-
             tions, inc.
         1953,
             Spring. © Dec. 23, 1952; B394846. Fall. © June 9, 1953; B420649.
    YOUR PSYCHOLOGY. © Your Guide Publica-
             tions, inc.
        v. 6, 1953, no.
4, Mar. © Jan. 16; B398183.
5, May. © Mar. 11; B405229.
             6, July. © May 6; B417272.
 YOUR SAFETY NEWS. © Frank O. Shoe-
maker, 1953, no. 5301. © Jan. 2; B403308.
  YOUR SAFETY NEWS. @ Alfred M. Best Co.,
            inc.
        1953, no.
            02. © Feb. 2; B403309.
353. © Mar. 9; B406475.
453. © Apr. 13; B416593.
            553. © May 8; B417442.
            653. © June 12; B420796.
YOUTH COMPASS. © Roger Williams Press. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © Jan. 1;
            B396429.
YOUTH FOR CHRIST MAGAZINE. © Youth
           for Christ International.
     v. 10, 1953, no.

10, Jan. © Dec. 23, 1952; B398184.

11, Feb. © Jan. 25, 1953; B402213,

12, Mar. © Feb. 23; B405816.
     12, Mar. © Feb. 23; B40316
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Apr. © Mar. 23; B410578.
2, May. © Apr. 23; B419134.
3, June. © May 23; B419135.
THE YOUTH'S COMRADE. © Nazarene Pub.
          House.
    House, v. 44, 1952, no. 40, Oct. 5. © Sep. 1; B409889, 41, Oct. 12. © Sep. 1; B409890, 42, Oct. 19. © Sep. 1; B409891, 43, Oct. 26. © Sep. 1; B409892, 44, Nov. 2. © Oct. 1; B409893, 45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 1; B409894, 46. Nov. 16. © Oct. 16. © Oc
        45, Nov. 9. © Oct. 1; B409894, 46, Nov. 16. © Oct. 1; B409895. 47, Nov. 23. © Oct. 1; B409896, 48, Nov. 30. © Oct. 1; B409897. 49, Dec. 7. © Nov. 1; B409898. 50, Dec. 14. © Nov. 1; B409809. 51, Dec. 21. © Nov. 1; B409900. 52, Dec. 28. © Nov. 1; B409901.
    v. 45, 1953, no.

1, Jan. 4. © Dec. 1, 1952; B409902.

2, Jan. 11. © Dec. 1; B409903.

3, Jan. 18. © Dec. 1; B409904.

4, Jan. 25. © Dec. 1; B409905.
        4, Jan. 25. © Jec. 1; B403505.

5, Feb. 1. © Jan. 1, 1953; B409906.

6, Feb. 8. © Jan. 1; B409907.

7, Feb. 15. © Jan. 1; B409908.

8, Feb. 22. © Jan. 1; B409909.

9, Mar. 1. © Feb. 1; B409910.
```

```
10, Mar. 8. © Feb. 1; B409911.
11, Mar. 15. © Feb. 1; B409912.
12, Mar. 22. © Feb. 1; B409913.
13, Mar. 29. © Feb. 1; B409914.
   THE YOUTH'S INSTRUCTOR. © Review &
          Herald Pub. Association.
       v. 100, 1952, no.
          46, Nov. 11. © Oct. 30; B395119,
47, Nov. 18. © Nov. 6; B395120,
48, Nov. 25. © Nov. 13; B395121,
49, Dec. 2. © Nov. 20; B395122,
50, Dec. 9. © Nov. 27; B395123.
         51, Dec. 16. © Dec. 4; B395124.
52, Dec. 23. © Dec. 11; B395125.
53, Dec. 30. © Dec. 18; B395126.
      53, Dec. 30. © Dec. 18; B395126.
v. 101, 1953, no.
1, Jan. 6. © Dec. 25, 1952; B395127.
2, Jan. 13. © Jan. 1, 1953; B407308.
3, Jan. 20. © Jan. 8; B407309.
4, Jan. 27. © Jan. 15; B407310.
5, Feb. 3. © Jan. 22; B407311.
6, Feb. 10. © Jan. 29; B407312.
7, Feb. 17. © Feb. 5; B407313.
8, Feb. 24. © Feb. 12; B407314.
9, Mar. 3. © Feb. 19; B407315.
10. Mar. 10. © Feb. 26: B407316.
         10, Mar. 10. © Feb. 26; B407316.

11, Mar. 17. © Mar. 5; B407317.

12, Mar. 24. © Mar. 12; B412406.

13, Mar. 31. © Mar. 19; B412407.
       13, Mar. 31. © Mar. 19; B412407.
14, Apr. 7. © Mar. 26; B412408.
15, Apr. 14. © Apr. 2; B412409.
16, Apr. 21. © Apr. 9; B412410.
17, Apr. 28. © Apr. 16; B417284.
18, May 5. © Apr. 23; B417285.
19, May 12. © Apr. 30; B417287.
22, June 2. © May 7; B417287.
23, June 9. © May 21; B420017.
23, June 9. © May 28; B420018.
24, June 16. © June 4; B42019.
25, June 30. © June 11; B421734.
26, June 30. © June 18; B421735.
 YOUTH'S STORY PAPER. © American
        Sunday-School Union,
      v. 7, 1953, no.
       7, 1, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © Jan. 15; B398525,
4, Apr. © Feb. 15; B406160,
5, May. © Mar. 15; B409511,
6, June. © Apr. 15; B415206,
7, July. © May 15; B417430,
8, Aug. © June 15; B421524.
 ZANE GREY'S KING OF THE ROYAL
         MOUNTED. © Stephen Slesinger.
    1952, no.
10, Dec. 1952-Feb. 1953. © Nov. 3;
             B393177.
        11, Mar.-May. © Jan. 23; B405811.
12, June-Aug. © Apr. 24; B420106.
 ZANE GREY'S WESTERN. © The Hawley
       Publications, inc.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
11, Jan. © Dec. 5, 1952; B393108.
12, Feb. © Dec. 30; B395244.
   12, Feb. 6 Dec. 30, B33524
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Mar. © Feb. 5; B404270.
2, Apr. © Mar. 5; B408464.
3, May. © Apr. 6; B415045.
DER ZEITSCHRIFT FÜR VOLLSTÄNDIGEN
       UNSINN. © Karen J. M. Kruse.
    1953, no.
       771, spring. © Feb. 14; B405844. 772, June. © June 13; B421667.
ZIP JET. © St. John Pub. Co.
   v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Feb. © Dec. 12, 1952; B398231.

2, May. © Mar. 17, 1953; B407318.
```



#### RENEWALS

An alphabetical list, under title, of periodicals for which the renewal copyrights were registered during the period covered by this catalog. Included in the list are cross-references from the names of the renewal claimants. Information relating to both the original and renewal registrations is included in each entry.

```
v. 6, no. 21, Sep25. © 25Aug25,
B665820. R106310, 26Jan53.
v. 6, no. 22, Oct25. © 25Sep25,
B667522. R106311, 26Jan53.
v. 6, no. 23, Nov25. © 250ct25,
B669988. F106312, 26Jan53.
v. 6, no. 24, Dec25. © 25Nov25,
B686455. R106313, 26Jan53.
  ABBOTT'S DIGEST OF ALL THE NEW YORK
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 1, no. 2, Jul25. © 2Jul25,
B688087. R106801, 5Feb53.
v. 1, no. 3, Aug25. © 1Aug25,
B688088. R106802, 5Feb53.
       BBOTT'S DIGEST OF ALL THE NEW YORK
REPORTS. © The Lawyers Co-operative
Pub. Co. (PCW)
No. 49-52, Apr.-Dec. 1925.
© 28May25, B660420, 31Aug25,
B691420, 22Dec25, B688842,
9Mar26, B696682. R110650-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              w. 1, no. 4, Sep25. © 2Sep25,
B688089. R108072, 27Feb53.
v. 1, no. 5, Oct25. © 10ct25,
B688090. R109328, 25Mar53.
                      110653, 20Apr53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             v. 1, no. 6, Nov25, © 20ov25, B688092. R111371, 29Apr53. v. 1, no. 7, Dec25. © 2Dec25, B688092. R112609, 29May53.
                                                                                                                                                 AMERICAN MERCURY MAGAZINE, INC.
         © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
          (PCW)
                                                                                                                                                        The American mercury.
                      , 56, no. 5, Jan26. © 15Dec25,
B688564. R106101, 19Jan53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              CHILD LIFE. © Rand McNally & Co. (PCW)

v. 4, no. 4, Apr25. © 18Mar25,
B653851. R108198, 27Feb53.

v. 4, no. 5, May25. © 18Apr25,
B656508. R109666, 2Apr53.

v. 4, no. 6, Jun25. © 18May25,
B658920. R109667, 2Apr53.

v. 4, no. 7, Ju125. © 17Jun25,
B661032. R109668, 2Apr53.

v. 4, no. 8, Aug25. © 16Ju125,
B663139. R109669, 2Apr53.

v. 4, no. 9, Sep25. © 17Aug25,
B665566. R109670, 2Apr53.

v. 4. no. 10. Oct25. © 18Sep25.
                                                                                                                                                 ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES
                                                                                                                                                        ARMY. SEE
THE AMERICAN DIGEST. Monthly advance sheets. Key number series. © West Pub. Co. (FWH)

No. 420, Sep25. © 20ct25, B669322 R105367, 5Jan53. No. 421, Oct25. © 10Nov25, B686143. R105368, 5Jan53. No. 422, Nov25. © 5Dec25, B687821. R105369, 5Jan53.
                                                                                                                                                        Infantry journal.
                                                                                                                                                 THE ATLANTIC REPORTER. @ West Pub.
                                                                  © 20ct25, B669322.
                                                                                                                                                        Co. (PCH)
                                                                                                                                                             0. (PCH)
v. 130, no. 5-15, Oct. 8, 1925-
Dec. 17, 1925. © 70ct25,
B669323, 140ct25, B669785,
210ct25, B670430, 280ct25,
B670975, 5Nov25, B685398,
11Nov25, B686144, 19Nov25,
B686742, 26Nov25, B687822,
3Dec25, B687823, 9Dec25,
B688408, 17Dec25, B688831.
R105370-105380, 5Jan53.
             B607021. R109797, Joan J. No. 423, Dec25. © 5Jan26, E690918. R109797, 3Apr53. No. 424, Jan26. © 5Feb26, B694023. R109798, 3Apr53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     8665566. R109670, 2Apr53.
v. 4, no. 10, oct25. © 18sep25, B667806. R109671, 2Apr53.
v. 4, no. 11, Nov25. © 24pct25, B670446. R109672, 2Apr53.
v. 4, no. 12, Dec25. © 1Dec25, B687569. R109673, 2Apr53.
v. 5, no. 1, Jan26. © 24pec25, B689893. R109674, 2Apr53.
v. 5, no. 2, Feb26. © 19Jan26, B691212. R109675, 2Apr53.
              No. 425, Feb26. @ 15Mar26,
B696407. R109799, 3Apr53.
                                                                                                                                                              v. 131, no. 1-2, Dec. 24, 1925-
Dec. 31, 1925. @ 23Dec25,
B689224, 30Dec25, B689943.
R105381-105382, 5Jan53.
  AMERICAN JOURNAL OF NURSING.
        O The American Journal of Nursing
      © The American Journal of Marsalo
Co. (PCW)
v. 26, no. 1, Jan26. © 1Jan26,
B690768. R105818, 12Jan53.
v. 26, no. 2, Feb26. © 1Feb26,
B692571. R107393, 10Feb53.
v. 26, no. 3, Mar26. © 1Mar26,
B695606. R109263, 23Mar53.
                                                                                                                                                 THE ATLANTIC REPORTER. @ West Pub.
                                                                                                                                                     THE CHOIR LEADER. @ Lorenz Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Co. (PCW)
v. 32, no. 10, Dec25. © 310ct25,
R686859. R106211, 19Jan53.
                    26, no. 4, Apr26. © 1Apr26, B698538. R109971, 7Apr53. 26, no. 5, May26. © 1May26, B699708. R111447, 1May53.
                                                                                                                                                                   24Feb26, B694577, 3Mar26,
E695203, 11Mar26, B696408,
18Mar26, B696409, 24Mar26, B696881.
R109800-109811, 3Apr53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                COMPLETE STORY MAGAZINE.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
              v. 26, no. 6, Jun26. © 1Jun26,
B702379. R113543, 18Jun53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       (PCW)
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           PCW)
v. 6, no. 2, 10Dec25. © 10Dec25,
B688059. R106102, 19Jan53.
v. 6, no. 3, 25Dec25. © 24Dec25,
B688825. R106103, 19Jan53.
v. 6, no. 4, 10Jan26. © 9Jan26,
B690846. R106104, 19Jan53.
v. 6, no. 5, 25Jan26. © 25Jan26,
B692083. R111726, 6May53.
AMERICAN JOURNAL OF NURSING COMPANY.
                                                                                                                                                BLUE BOOK MAGAZINE. @ McCall Corp.
                                                                                                                                                           PCW)

v. 41, no. 6, Oct25. © 1Sep25, B685332. R107558, 16Feb53. v. 42, no. 1, Nov25. © 10ct25, B668596. R107559, 16Feb53. v. 42, no. 2, Dec25. © 1Nov25, B685055. R107560, 16Feb53. v. 42, no. 3, Jan26. © 1Dec25, B687341. R107561, 16Feb53. v. 42, no. 4, Feb26. © 1Jan26, B689330. R107562, 16Feb53. v. 42, no. 5, Mar26. © 1Feb26, B692138. R107563, 16Feb53.
                                                                                                                                                       (PCW)
       American journal of nursing.
       Public health nurse.
      HE AMERICAN MERCURY. © The American Mercury Magazine, inc. (PCW)

v. 4, no. 14, Feb25. © 25Jan25, B650188. R106304, 24Jan53. v. 4, no. 15, Mar25. © 25Feb25, B651953. R106305, 26Jan53. v. 4, no. 16, Apr25. © 25Mar25, B653683. R108368, 26Jan53. v. 5, no. 17, May25. © 25Apr25, B658578. R108368, 27Feb53. v. 5, no. 18, Jun25. © 25May25, B658578. R106307, 26Jan53. v. 5, no. 19, Jul25. © 25Jun25, B660920. R106308, 26Jan53. v. 5, no. 20, Aug25. © 25Jul25.
 THE AMERICAN MERCURY. @ The American
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               THE COUNTRY GENTLEMAN. @ The Curtis
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    HE COUNTRY GENTLEMAN. © The Curtis
Pub. Co. (PCW)

v. 90, no. 27-38, v. 91, no. 1,
July 4-Aug. 22, Sept.-Dec. 1925-
Jan. 1926. © 2Jul25, B662042,
9Jul25, B662488, 16Jul25, B662924,
23Jul25, B663500, 30Jul25,
B664000, 6Aug25, B665577,
27Aug25, B666077, 2Usep25,
B667925, 290ct25, B685764,
25Nov25, B686765, 3IDec25,
B689174. R113871-113883,
24Jun53.
                                                                                                                                                THE CADENZA. SEE
                                                                                                                                                       Jacobs' orchestra monthly and the
                                                                                                                                                       Cadenza.
                                                                                                                                                CHAIN STORE AGE.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       © Lebhar-Friedman
                                                                                                                                                     Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 1, no. 1, Jun25. © 3Jun25,
B688086. R104890, 29Dec52.
                   . 5, no. 20, Aug25. © 25Ju125,
B663533. R106309, 26Jan53.
```

24Jun53.

v. 81, no. 6, Dec25. © 25Nov25, B686420. R113939, 23Jun53.

CURTIS PUBLISHING COMPANY. SEE

```
The Country gentleman.
      The Ladies' home journal.
      The Saturday evening post.
DETECTIVE STORY MAGAZINE.
      Street & Smith Publications, inc.
       (PCW)
           PCW)
v. 80, no. 2, 12Dec25. © 8Dec25,
B688060. R106105, 19Jan53.
v. 80, no. 3, 19Dec25. © 15Dec25,
B688559. R106106, 19Jan53.
v. 80, no. 4, 26Dec25. © 22Dec25,
B688826. R106107, 19Jan53.
v. 80, no. 5, 2Jan26. © 29Dec25,
B689600. R106108, 19Jan53.
v. 80, no. 6, 9Jan26. © 5Jan26,
B690179. R106109, 19Jan53.
           v. 81, no. 1, 16Jan26. © 12Jan26, B690847. R106110, 19Jan53. v. 81, no. 2, 23Jan26. © 19Jan26, B691343. R111718, 6May53. v. 81, no. 3, 30Jan26. © 26Jan26, B692084. R111719, 6May53.
EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION.
      SEE
       Popular educator.
      Primary education.
 EVANS, SAMUEL H. SEE
      Liberty magazine.
THE FEDERAL REPORTER. @ West Pub.
       Co. (PWH)
            v. 6 (2d), no. 5-8, oct. 8,

1925-oct. 29, 1925. © 70ct25,

B669324, 14oct25, B669786,

21oct25, B670431, 28oct25,

B670976, R105383-105386,
                   5 Jan 53 .
                  7 (2d), no. 1-6, Nov. 5,

1925-Dec. 10, 1925. © LNOV25,

B685399, 11Nov25, B686145,

18Nov25, B6867|43, 25Nov25,

B687824, 2Dec25, B687825,

9Dec25, B688409. R105387-

105392, 5Jan53.
                  8 (2d), no. 1-3, Dec. 17, 1925-Dec. 31, 1925. © 16Dec25, 868832, 23Dec25, 8689225, 30Dec25, 8689914. R105393-105395, 5Jan53.
            v. 8 (2d) no. 4-9, v. 9 (2d) no. 1-5, v. 10 (2d) no. 1, Jan. 7-Mar. 25, 1926. © 6Jan26, B689M56, 13Jan26, B691519, 28Jan26, B693392, 4Feb26, B693393, 10Feb26, B693394, 17Feb26, B691578.
                   107-920, 8093394, 1[16023, 8694578, 25reb26, 8694578, 4Mar26, 8695204, 10Mar26, 8696410, 17Mar26, 8696411, 24Mar26, 8696882, R109812-
            v. 8 (2d) no. h-9, v. 9 (2d)
no. 1-5, v. 10 (2d) no. 1, Jan.
7-Mar. 25, 1926.
R109820, 109822, 109821,
109823, 3Apr53.
 FIELDS, ROBERT. SEL
Liberty magazine.
 GOOD HOUSEKEEPING. © The Hearst
      ODD HOUSEKEEPING. © The Hearst
Corp. (PCW)
v. 80, no. 3, Mar25. © 20Feb25,
B651920. R107649, 18Feb53.
v. 80, no. 4, Apr25. © 20Mar25,
B653948. R107650, 18Feb53.
v. 80, no. 5, May25. © 25Apr25,
B656598. R107651, 18Feb53.
```

v. 81, no. 1, Jul25, © 25Jun25, B661168. Rl13934, 23Jun53. v. 81, no. 2, Aug25. © 25Jul25, B663660. Rl13935, 23Jun53.

v. 81, no. 3, Sep25. © 25Aug25, B665786. R113936, 23Jun53. v. 81, no. 4, Oct25. © 25Sep25, B667931. R113937, 23Jun53. v. 81, no. 5, Nov25. © 25Oct25, B670056. R113938, 23Jun53.

```
HARPER'S BAZAR.
     © The Hearst Corp. (PCW)
Apr25. © 25Mar25, B656153.
          Apr25. © 25Mar25, B656153.
R105850, 6Jan53.
May25. © 25Apr25, B656601.
R107417, 30Jan53.
Jun25. © 25May25, B659586.
R108441, 9Mar53.
Jul25. © 25Jun25, B662049.
R109987, 6Apr53.
Aug25. © 25Jul25, B664517.
R111627, 4May53.
Sep25. © 25Aug25, B666700.
R112818 20May25.
                  R112818, 29May53.
HEARST CORPORATION. SEE
      Good housekeeping.
      Hearst's international and cosmo-
            politan magazine.
      Motor boating.
      Pictorial review magazine.
HEARST'S INTERNATIONAL AND COSMOPOLI-
    EARST'S INTERNATIONAL AND COSMOPOLITAN MAGAZINE. © Hearst Corp. (PCW)
v. 79, no. 1, Jul25. © 10Jun25,
B660211. R108312, 4Mar53.
v. 79, no. 2, Aug25. © 10Jul25,
B662487. R108313, 4Mar53.
v. 79, no. 3, Sep25. © 10Aug25,
B664817. R108314, 4Mar53.
v. 79, no. 4, Oct25. © 10Sep25,
B666862. R108315, 4Mar53.
v. 79, no. 5, Nov25. © 100ct25,
B669432. R108316, 4Mar53.
v. 79, no. 6, Dec25. © 10Nov25,
B686285. R108317, 4Mar53.
INFANTRY JOURNAL.
© Association of the U. S. Army
            PCW)

v. 26, no. 4, Apr25. © 1Apr25, B656812. R109384, 26Mar53.

v. 26, no. 5, May25. © 1May25, B658935. R109385, 26Mar53.

v. 26, no. 6, Jun25. © 1Jun25, B661046. R109386, 26Mar53.

v. 27, no. 1, Ju125. © 29Jun25, B663259. R109387, 26Mar53.

v. 27, no. 2, Aug25. © 27Ju125, B665791. R109388, 26Mar53.

v. 27. no. 3. Sep25. © 29Aug25,
       ( PCW)
            B665791. R109388, 26Mar53.
v. 27, no. 3, Sep25. © 29Aug25, B667302. R109389, 26Mar53.
v. 27, no. 4, Oct25. © 20ct25, B685295. R109390, 26Mar53.
v. 27, no. 5, Nov25. © 2Nov25, B685296. R109391, 26Mar53.
v. 27, no. 6, Dec25. © 6Dec25, B689791. R109392, 26Mar53.
v. 28, no. 1, Jan26. © 2Jan26, B689792. R109393, 26Mar53.
v. 28. no. 2. Feb26. © 1Feb26.
              v. 28, no. 2, Feb26. © 1Feb26.
              B692179. R109394, 26Mar53.
v. 28, no. 3, Mar26. © 1Mar26,
B697326. R109109, 20Mar53.
v. 28, no. 4, Apr26. © 1Apr26,
B697327. R110954, 23Apr53.
 JACOBS (WALTER) INC. SEE
        Jacobs' band monthly.
        Jacobs! orchestra monthly and the
              Cadenza.
 JACOBS! BAND MONTHLY.
       © Walter Jacobs, inc. (PCW)
v. 10, no. 1, Jan25. © 22Jan25,
B650592. R106060, 21Jan53.
             v. 10, no. 2, Feb25. © 28Feb25,
B653744. R108068, 26Feb53.
                   9, no. 3, Mar25. © 26Mar25, 8655165. R109324, 25Mar53.
              V. 10, no. 4, Apr25. © 18Apr25,
B657266. R110467, 16Apr53.
V. 10, no. 5, May25. © 9May25,
B659606. R111628, 7May53.
              v. 10, no. 6, Jun25. © 3Jun25,
B660979. R112819, 1Jun53.
```

```
JACOBS' ORCHESTRA MONTHLY AND THE
       CADENZA.
      © Walter Jacobs, inc. (PCW)
v. 16, no. 1, Jan25. © 22Jan25,
B650593. R106062, 21Jan53.
             v. 16, no. 2, Feb25. © 28Feb25,
B653745. R108067, 26Feb53.
            v. 16, no. 4, Apr25. © 18Apr25,
B657267. R110468, 16Apr53.
v. 16, no. 5, May25. © 9May25,
B659607. R111629, 7May53.
            v. 16, no. 6, Jun25. © 3Jun25,
B660980. R112820, lJun53.
JOHN MARTIN'S BOOK. © Walker Associates, inc. (PCW)
v. 31, no. 3-6, v. 32, no. 1-6,
v. 33, no. 1, Mar. 1925-Jan.
1926. © 17Feb25, B651557,
18Mar25, B654060, 15Apr25,
B655842, 15May25, B65838,
17Jun25, B661148, 17Ju125,
B663096, 19Aug25, B668033,
16Sep25, B667907, 22oct25,
B670341, 18Nov25, B687063,
18Dec25, B689832. R106964-
106974, 6Feb53.
  JOURNAL OF GENERAL PHYSIOLOGY.

© Rockefeller Institute for Medical
Research (PCW)
            search (PCW)
v. 7, no. 4. © 20Mar25, B654205.
R105079, 8Jan53.
v. 7, no. 5. © 20May25, B659161.
R105080, 8Jan53.
v. 7, no. 6. © 18Ju125, B663469.
R105081, 8Jan53.
              v. 8, no. 2. © 15Sep25, B667761.
R105082, 8Jan53.
             R105082, 8Jan53.

v. 8, no. 3. © 5Jan26, B689867.
R113023, 5Jun53.
v. 8, no. 4. © 22Apr26, B699523.
R113526, 19Jun53.
v. 9, no. 1. © 30Sep25, B669141.
R113522, 19Jun53.
v. 9, no. 2. © 28Nov25, B687443.
R113523, 19Jun53.
v. 9, no. 3. © 20Jan26, B691613.
R113524, 19Jun53.
v. 9, no. 4. © 10Apr26, B68758
             v. 9, no. 4. © 10Apr26, B698758.
R113525, 19Jun53.
v. 9, no. 5. © 21May26, B701311.
R113527, 19Jun53.
   THE LADIES' HOME JOURNAL. @ The
        HE LADIES | HOME JOURNAL. © The Curtis Pub. Co. (PCW)

v. 42, no. 8-12, v. 43, no. 1,
Aug. 1925-Jan. 1926. © 31Jul25,
B664124, 31Aug25, B666291,
30sep25, B668445, 31oct25,
B670741, 29Nov25, B687093,
30Dec25, B689175. R113865-
113870, 24Jun53.
    LAWYERS CO-OPERATIVE PUBLISHING
         COMPANY. SEE
Abbott's digest of all the New
               York reports.
         United States Supreme Court advance
               opinions.
   LEAGUE OF COMPOSERS, INC. SEE
The League of Composers' review.
    THE LEAGUE OF COMPOSERS' REVIEW.
         © The League of Composers, inc. (
v. 2, no. 2, Apr25. © 22Apr25,
B656349. R108885, 16Mar53.
                                                                                               (PCW)
     LEBHAR-FRIEDMAN PUBLICATIONS, INC.
          Chain store age.
    LESSNER, GEORGE. SEE
         Liberty magazine.
   LESTER, LORRAINE. SEE Liberty magazine.
```

```
LIBERTY MAGAZINE. © George Lessner,
Lorraine Lester, Samuel H. Evans
and Robert Fields (PCW)
v. 1, no. 41-48, Feb. 14-Apr. 4,
1925. © 11Feb25, B650689,
18Feb25, B651344, 25Feb25,
B651781, 4Mar25, B652267,
11Mar25, B653280, 18Mar25,
B653734, 25Mar25, B654169,
1Apr25, B654621. R106909-
106916, 6Feb53.
      LORENZ PUBLISHING COMPANY.
      LOVE STORY MAGAZINE.
    MCCALL CORPORATION. SEE
   MCCALL'S MAGAZINE. @ McCall Corp.
 MASONIC SERVICE ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. SEE Short talk bulletin of the Masonic Service Association of the United States.
 THE MEDICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA.
      MEDICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA.

W. B. Saunders Co. (PCW)

v. 8, no. 4-6, v. 9, no. 1-3,
Jan-Nov. 1925. © 10Mar25,
B653339, 7Apr25, B655271,
4Jun25, B660074, 24Jun25,
B661508, 18sep25, B668069,
6Nov25, B685700. R106869.
106874, 28Jan53.
MONAGHAN'S CUMULATIVE ANNUAL DIGEST
OF PENNSYLVANIA DECISIONS. NEWARK.
© Soney & Sage co. (PCW)
v. 27, no. 4, Dec25. © 15Jan26,
B690595. R109824, 3Apr53.
```

```
MOTOR BOATING.

**Noticert Fields (PCW)*

**V. 1, no. 41-48, Feb. 14-Apr. 4, 1925. © 11reb25, B650689, 18Feb25, B651344, 25Feb25, B651781, 4Mar25, B652267, 11Mar25, B653280, 18Mar25, B653734, 25Mar25, B654169, 1Apr25, B654621. R106909- 106916, 6Feb53.

**V. 1, no. 49-52, v. 2, no. 1-4, Apr. 11-May 30, 1925. © 8Apr25, B655161, 15Apr25, B65600, 22Apr25, B65606, 6May25, B65600, 13May25, B658027, 20May25, B656096, 6May25, B656320. R109963-109970, 6Apr53.

**V. 2, no. 5-12, June 6-July 25. 1925. © 3Jun25, B65020 R109963-109970, 6Apr53.

**MOTOR BOATING.

© The Hearst Corp. (PCW)

**v. 35, no. 4, Apr25. © 28Mar25, B65943. R106043, 16Jan53.

**v. 35, no. 5, May25. © 27Apr25, B659458. R108942, 18Mar53. © 27May25, B659458. R108942, 18Mar53.

**v. 35, no. 6, Jun25. © 27Apr25, B659458. R108942, 18Mar53. © 25Jun25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. © 25Jun25, B664525. R112176, 19May53. © 23Jun25, B666092. R113940, 16Jun53.

**v. 37, no. 2, Aug25. © 26Aug25, B666092. R113940, 16Jun53. ONATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAGAZINE. © National Geographic Society v. 49, no. 2012. On the dearst Corp. (PCW)

**v. 35, no. 4, Apr25. © 28Mar25, B66943. R106043, 16Jan53.

**v. 35, no. 6, Jun25. © 27Apr25, B659458. R108942, 18Mar53. © 27May25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. © 25Jun25, B664525. R112176, 19May53. © 26Aug25, B666092. R113940, 16Jun53. ONATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAGAZINE. © National Geographic Society v. 49, no. 2012. On the dearst Corp. (PCW)

**v. 35, no. 4, Apr25. © 28Mar25, B66943. R106043, 16Jan53. On the dearst Corp. (PCW)

**v. 35, no. 5, May25. © 27Apr25, B659458. R108942, 18Mar53. V. 35, no. 6, Jun25. © 27Apr25, B669458. R108942, 18Mar53. V. 37, no. 2, Aug25. © 25Jun25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V. 37, no. 2, R12576, 19May25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V. 37, no. 2, R12576, 19May25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V. 37, no. 2, Aug25. © 25Jun25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V. 37, no. 2, Aug25. © 25Jun25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V. 37, no. 2, Aug25. © 25Jun25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V. 37, no. 2, Aug25. © 25Jun25, B664524. R110449, 20Apr53. V.
                                              ### MOTOR BOATING.

| Description | Descript
     ***STORY MAGAZINE.**

***O Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)**

**O Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)**

**
McCall's magazine.

McCall
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   26Jan53.

v. 84, no. 28595-28625, Mar. 1-31, 1925. © 1Mar25, B637355, 2Mar25, B637355, 3Mar25, B637357, 4Mar25, B637358, 5Mar25, B637359, 6Mar25, B637361, 8Mar25, B637362, 9Mar25, B637363, 10Mar25, B637364, 11Mar25, B637365, 12Mar25, B637366, 13Mar25, B637367, 14Mar25, B637368, 15Mar25, B637369, 16Mar25, B637370, 17Mar25, B637371, 18Mar25, B637372, 19Mar25, B637373, 20Mar25, B637374, 21Mar25, B637374, 21Mar25,
```

```
R112489-112518, 25Mey53.

V. 85, no. 28717-28747, July 1-
31, 1925. © 1Jul25, B637477,
2Jul25, B637480, 5Jul25, B637479,
4Jul25, B637480, 5Jul25, B637481,
6Jul25, B637482, 7Jul25, B637483,
8Jul25, B637484, 9Jul25, B637485,
10Jul25, B637489, 11Jul25,
B637487, 12Jul25, B637488,
13Jul25, B637489, 14Jul25,
B637490, 15Jul25, B637491,
16Jul25, B637492, 17Jul25,
B637493, 18Jul25, B637494,
19Jul25, B637492, 20Jul25,
B637496, 21Jul25, B637497,
22Jul25, B637498, 23Jul25,
B637499, 24Jul25, B637500,
25Jul25, B637501, 26Jul25,
B637502, 27Jul25, B637503,
```

NEW YORK HERALD, NEW YORK TRIBUNE. Cont. Id.

> v. 85. 28Jul25, B637504, 29Jul25, B637505, 30Jul25, B637506, 31Jul25, B637507. R113703-113733, 24Jun53.

NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE. INC.

New York herald, New York tribune.

THE NEW YORK SUPPLEMENT. @ West 

v. 212, no. 1-4, Dec. 7, 1925-Dec. 28, 1925. © 7Dec25, B688410, UlDec25, B688833, 21Dec25, B689226, 28Dec25, B689946. R105405-105408,

v. 212, no. 5-8, v. 213, no. 1-6, v. 214, no. 1-3, Jan. 4-Mar. 29, 1926. © 4Jan26, B689947, 11Jan26, B690951, 18Jan26, B691520, 25Jan26, B693395, 1Feb26, B693396, 8Feb26, B693397, 15Feb26, B694026, 22Feb26, B694579, 1Mar26, B695205, 8Mar26, B696412, 15Mar26, B696413, 22Mar26, B696883, 29Mar26, B697815, R109825-109837, 3Apr53.

THE NEW YORK TIMES BOOK REVIEW.

The New York Times Co. (PCW)

The New York Times Book Review,

The New York Times Co. (PCW)

The New York Times Co. (

v. 74, no. 24508, 24515, 24522, 24529, 24536, Mar. 1-29, 1925. © 1Mar25, B652400, 8Mar25, B652905, 15Mar25, B653427, 22Mar25, B654013, 29Mar25, B654498. R107935-107939, 24Feb53.

74, no. 24543, 24550, 24557, 24564, Apr. 5-26, 1925. © 5Apr25, B655113, 12Apr25, B655713, 19Apr25, B656159, 26Apr25, B656736. R108741-108744, 12Mar53.

v. 74, no. 24571, 24578, 24585, 24592, 24599, May 3-31, 1925. © 3May25, B657367, 10May25, B657961, 17May25, B658558, 24May25, B659251, 31May25, B659620. R110082-110086, 9Apr53.

v. 74, no. 24606, 24613, 24620, 24627, June 7-28, 1925. © 7Jun25, B660157, 14Jun25, B660670, 21Jun25, B661174, 28Jun25, B661856. R112993-112996, 3Jun53.

v. 74, no. 24634, 24641, 24648, 24655, July 5-26, 1925. © 5Jul25, 8662327, 12Jul25, 8662788, 19Jul25, 8663268, 26Jul25, 8663739. R113086-113089, 8Jun53.

NEW YORK TIMES COMPANY. SEE
The New York times book review. The New York times magazine.

THE NEW YORK TIMES MAGAZINE. & The New York Times Co. (PCW)
v. 74, no. 24480, 24487, 24494, 25501, Feb. 1-22, 1925.

© 1Feb25, B650064, 8Feb25, B650773, 15Feb25, B651273, 22Feb25, B651744. R106244-106247, 23Jan53.

v. 74, no. 24508, 24515, 24522, 24529, 24536, Mar. 1=29, 1925. © 1Mar25, B652401, 8Mar25, B652906, 15Mar25, B653428, 22Mar25, B654014, 29Mar25, B654499. R107940= 107944, 24Feb53.

v. 74, no. 24543, 24550, 24557, 24564, Apr. 5-26, 1925.

© 5Apr25, B655114, 12Apr25, B655714, 19Apr25, B656160, 26Apr25, B656619. R108737-108740, 12Mar53.

. 7h, no. 2h571, 2h578, 2h585, 2h592, 2h599, May 3-31, 1925. © 3May25, B65736B, 10May25, B657962, 17May25, B659621. R110087-110091, 9Apr53.

v. 7h, no. 24606, 2h613, 24620, 24627, June 7-28, 1925. © 7jun25, B660158, 14jun25, B650671, 21jun25, B661175, 28jun25, B661857. R112997-113000, 3jun53.

v. 74, no. 24634, 24641, 24648, 24655, July 5-26, 1925. © 5Jul25, B662328, 12Jul25, B662789, 19Jul25, B663269, 26Jul25, B663740. R113090-113093, 8Jun53.

THE NEW YORKER.

© The New Yorker Magazine, inc. (PCW)
v. 1, no. 42, 12Dec25. © 11Dec25,
8687929. R104938, 30Dec52.

B687929. R104938, 30Dec52.

v. 1, no. 44, 19Dec25. © 19Dec25, B688742. R104939, 30Dec52.

v. 1, no. 45, 26Dec25. © 26Dec25, B688743. R104940, 7Jen53.

v. 1, no. 46, 2Jan26. © 1Jan26, B689802. R105855, 14Jan53.

v. 1, no. 47, 9Jan26. © 9Jan26, B690281. R106088, 21Jan53.

v. 1, no. 48, 16Jan26. © 15Jan26, B690678. R106473, 28Jan52.

v. 1, no. 49, 23Jan26. © 22Jan26.

v. 1, no. 49, 23Jan26. © 22Jan26, B6934444. R106840, 4Feb53.

В693ЩЩ. R1066Щ0, ЩБеb53.

v. 1, no. 50, 30Jan26. © 29Jan26, B692027. R107695, 19Feb53.

v. 1, no. 51, 6Feb26. © 5Feb26, B692675. R107696, 19Feb53.

v. 1, no. 52, 13Feb26. © 12Feb26, B69669. R1079Щ5, 25Feb53.

v. 2, no. 1, 20Feb26. © 19Feb26. B693650. R1079Щ6, 25Feb53.

v. 2, no. 2, 27Feb26. © 26Feb26, B694433. R108358, ЦМаг53.

v. 2, no. 3, 5Mar26. © 5Mar26, B694795. R108556, 11Mar53.

v. 2, no. 4, 13Mar26. © 12Mar26, B695767. R1089Щ6, 16Mar53.

v. 2, no. 5, 20Mar26. © 19Mar26, B696067. R109361, 25Mar53.

v. 2, no. 6, 27Mar26. © 26Mar26,

v. 2, no. 6, 27Mar26. © 26Mar26, B696690. R109658, 1Apr53. v. 2, no. 7, 3Apr26. © 2Apr26, B697117. R110003, 8Apr53. v. 2, no. 8, 10Apr26. © 9Apr26, B697856. R110219, 15Apr53.

B697856. R110219, 15Apr53.

v. 2, no. 9, 17Apr26. © 16Apr26, B698417. R110574, 22Apr53.
v. 2, no. 10, 24Apr26. © 23Apr26, B698929. R111407, 29Apr53.
v. 2, no. 11, 1May26. © 30Apr26, B699509. R111680, 6May53.
v. 2, no. 12, 8May26. © 7May26, B700095. R112079, 13May53.
v. 2, no. 13, 15May26. © 14May26, B700700. R112334, 20May53.
v. 2, no. 14, 22May26. © 21May26, B701346. R112520, 27May53.
v. 2, no. 15, 29May26. © 28May26, B701831. R113001, 3Jun53.

v. 2, no. 16, 5Jun26. © 4Jun26, p708130. P113085, 10Jun53. v. 2, no. 17, 12Jun26. © 13Jun26, B708131. R113632, 17Jun53. v. 2, no. 18, 19Jun26. © 18Jun26, B703936. R113957, 24Jun53.

NEW YORKER MAGAZINE, INC. SEE The New Yorker.

CO. (PWH)

v. 149, no. 1-9, Nov. 3, 1925Dec. 29, 1925. © 2Nov25,
B685401, 9Nov25, B686147,
16Nov25, B686745, 23Nov25,
B687828, 30Nov25, B687829,
7Dec25, B688411, 14Dec25,
B688834, 21Dec25, B689227,
28Dec25, B689948, R105426105434, 5Jan53. NORTHEASTERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.

V. 11,9, no. 10-12, v. 150, no. 1-10, Jan. 5-Mar. 30, 1926.
© 4,Jan.26, B689949, 11,Jan.26, B690952, 18,Jan.26, B691521, 25,Jan.26, B693399, Breb.26, B693400, 15,Feb.26, B694,580, 1Mar.26, B695206, 8Mar.26, B6964,14, 15,Mar.26, B6964,15, 22,Mar.26, B696884, 29,Mar.26, B697816. R109838-109850, 3Apr.53.

v. 148, no. 13-15, Oct. 13, 1925-Oct. 27, 1925. © 120ct25, B669788, 190ct25, B670433, 260ct25, B670978. R105423-105425, 5Jan53.

NORTHEASTERN REPORTER. Special Indiana ed. © West Pub. Co. (PWH) v. 148, no. 12-15, Oct. 6, 1925-Oct. 27, 1925. © 50ct25, B669326, 120ct25, B669789, 190ct25, B670434, 260ct25, B670979. R105435-105438, 5Jan53.

v. 149, no. 1-9, Nov. 3, 1925Dec. 29, 1925. © 2Nov25,
B685402, 9Nov25, B686148,
16Nov25, B686746, 23Nov25,
B687830, 30Nov25, B687831,
TDec25, B688112, 14Dec25,
B68835, 21Dec25, B689228,
28Dec25, B689950. R105439105447, 5Jan53.

v. 149, no. 10-12, v. 150, no. 110, Jan. 5-Mar. 30, 1926.
© 4,Jan.26, B689951, 11,Jan.26,
B690953, 18,Jan.26, B691522,
25,Jan.26, B693401, 1,Feb.26, B693402,
8Feb.26, B693403, 1,5Feb.26, B694028,
22,Feb.26, B694581, 1,Mar.26, B695207,
8Mar.26, B696416, 1,5Mar.26, B696417,
22,Mar.26, B696885, 2,Mar.26,
B697817, R109851-109863, 3,Apr.53.

NORTHWESTERN REPORTER. @ West Pub. Co. (PWH)

0ct. 9, 1925. © 10ct. 2, 1925-0ct. 9, 1925. © 10ct. 2, 8668702, 80ct. 25, 8669327. R105409-105410, 5Jan53.

v. 205, no. 1-12, Oct. 16, 1925— Jan. 1, 1926. © 150ct25, B669790, 220ct25, B670435, 29 oct25, B670980, 5Nov25, B685403, 12Nov25, B686149, 19Nov25, B686747, 26Nov25, B687832, 3Dec25, B687833, 10Dec25, B688413, 17Dec25, B688836, 24Dec25, B689229, 31Dec25, B68952. R105411-105422, 5Jan53.

v. 206, no. 1-7, v. 207, no. 1-5, jan. 8-Mar. 26, 1926. © 7jan26, B690313, 14jan26, B690954, 21jan26, B691523, 28jan26, B693404, 4reb26, B693405, 11reb26, B693406, 16reb26,

© 19May25.

© 12Sep25.

© 20Apr26,

6Feb53. @ 10Aug25.

6Feb53.

6Feb53.

```
1953
  NORTHWESTERN REPORTER. Cont'd.
                      v. 206,
                                B694029, 25Feb26, B694582,

4Mar26, B695208, 11Mar26,

B696418, 18Mar26, B696419,

25Mar26, B696886. R109864-

109875, 3Apr53.
  THE PACIFIC REPORTER. @ West Pub.
           Co. (PWH)
v. 238, no. 4-5, oct. 5, 1925-
oct. 12, 1925. © 3oct25,
B669328, 11oct25, B669791.
R105448-105449, 5Jan53.
                     v. 239, no. 1-6, Oct. 19, 1925-

Nov. 23, 1925. © 170ct25,

B670436, 240ct25, B670981,

310ct25, B685404, 7Nov25,

B686150, 14Nov25, B686748,

21Nov25, B687834. R105450-

105455, 5Jan53.
                     v. 240, no. 1-5, Nov. 30, 1925-

Dec. 28, 1925. @ 28Nov25,

B687835, 5Dec25, B688414,

12Dec25, B68837, 19Dec25,

B689230, 26Dec25, B689953.

R105456-105460, 5Jan53.
                   R105456-105460, 5Jan53.

v. 241, no. 1-5, v. 242, no. 1-5, v. 243, no. 1-3, Jan. 4-Mar. 29, 1926. © 2Jan26, B68954, 9Jan26, B69055, 16Jan26, B691524, 23Jan26, B693407, 30Jan26, B693408, 6Feb26, B693409, 13Feb26, B694030, 20Feb26, B694583, 27Feb26, B695209, 6Mar26, B696420, 13Mar26, B696421, 20Mar26, B696887, 27Mar26, B697819. R109876-109888, 3Apr53.
PICTORIAL REVIEW MAGAZINE.

© The Hearst Corp. (PCW)
v. 26, no. 10, Jul25. © 15Jun25,
B661060. R110478, 20Apr53.
v. 26, no. 11, Aug25. © 15Jul25,
B663153. R110479, 20Apr53.
v. 26, no. 12, Sep25. © 1Sep25,
E669484. R110480, 20Apr53.
v. 27, no. 1, Oct25. © 10ct25,
B669485. R110481, 20Apr53.
 POPULAR EDUCATOR .
                   The Educational Pub. Corp. (PCW)

v. 12, no. 7, Mar25. © 20Feb25,
B6520148. R106393, 29Jan53.
v. 12, no. 8, Apr25. © 21Mar25,
B6514550. R106391, 29Jan53.
v. 12, no. 9, May25. © 23Apr25,
B656612. R106395, 29Jan53.
v. 12, no. 10, Jun25. © 8May25,
B657903. R106396, 29Jan53.
v. 13, no. 1, Sep25. © 18Aug25,
B66856. R106397, 29Jan53.
v. 13, no. 2, Oct25. © 19Sep25,
B668269. R106398, 29Jan53.
           © The Educational Pub. Corp. (PCW)
                             . 43, no. 3, Nov25. © 190ct25, B670328. R106983, 6Feb53. 
. 43, no. 4, Dec25. © 21Nov25, B686794. R106984, 6Feb53. 
. 43, no. 5, Jan26. © 29Dec25, B689134. R106985, 6Feb53.
```

THE POPULAR MAGAZINE.

PRIMARY EDUCATION.

© Street & Smith Publications, inc.

PCW)
v. 78, no. 5, 20Dec25. © 18Dec25,
B688828. R106117, 19Jan53.
v. 78, no. 6, 7Jan26. © 7Jan26,
B690181. R106118, 19Jan53.
v. 79, no. 1, 20Jan26. © 20Jan26,
B691345. R111722, 6May53.

© The Educational Pub. Corp. (PCW) v. 33, no. 3, Mar25. © 17Feb25, B651258. R106392, 29Jan53.

V. 33, no. 4, Apr25. © 12Mar25, B657058. R106975, 6Feb53. V. 33, no. 5, May25. © 11Apr25, B655797. R106976, 6Feb53.

```
v. 33, no. 6, Jun25.
B659073. R106977,
v. 33, no. 7, Sep25.
B665027. R106978,
v. 33, no. 8, Oct25.
B667220. R106979,
            8567220. R106977, 0F653.

v. 33, no. 9, Nov25. © 50ct25, B669209. R106980, 6Feb53.
v. 33, no. 10, Dec25. © 7Nov25, B685791. R106981, 6Feb53.
v. 34, no. 1, Jan26. © 17Dec25, B689026. R106982, 6Feb53.
PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE.
     © The American Journal of Nursing Co. (PCW)
            v. 17, no. 5, May25. © 1May25,
B659188. R110397, 20Apr53.
         B659188. R110397, 20Apr53.

v. 17, no. 7, Jul25. © 1Jul25, B664760. R113535, 18Jun53.

v. 17, no. 8, Aug25. © 1Aug25, B664761. R113536, 18Jun53.

v. 17, no. 9, Sep25. © 1Sep25, B670363. R113537, 18Jun53.

v. 17, no. 10, Oct25. © 1Oct25, B670364. R113538, 18Jun53.

v. 17, no. 11, Nov25. © 1Nov25, B687159. R113539, 18Jun53.

v. 17, no. 12, Dec25. © 1Dec25, B691975. R113540, 18Jun53.

v. 18, no. 1, Jan26. © 1Jan26, B691976. R113541, 18Jun53.

v. 18, no. 6. Jun26. © 1Jun26.
            v. 18, no. 6, Jun26. © 1Jun26,
B706285. R113542, 18Jun53.
RAND. MCNALLY AND COMPANY. SEE
     Child life.
THE READER'S DIGEST.
      © The Reader's Digest Association,
      inc. (PCW)
                 . (FCW)
. 4, no. 48, Apr26. © 20Mar26,
B697572. R109412, 30Mar53.
            v. 5, no. 49, May26. © 20Apr26, B699103. R112726, 27May53. v. 5, no. 50, Jun26. © 18May26, B701636. R112727, 27May53.
READER'S DIGEST ASSOCIATION. SEE The Reader's digest.
 REDBOOK MAGAZINE. @ McCall Corp.
```

```
PCW)

v. 45, no. 6, Oct25. © 12Sep25,
B668255. R107552, 16Feb53.
v. 46, no. 1, Nov25. © 12Oct25,
B669415. R107553, 16Feb53.
v. 46, no. 2, Dec25. © 12Nov25,
B685916. R107554, 16Feb53.
v. 46, no. 3, Jan26. © 12Dec25,
B688049. R107555, 16Feb53.
v. 46, no. 4, Feb26. © 12Jan26,
B690432. R107556, 16Feb53.
v. 46, no. 5, Mar26. © 12Feb26,
B693379. R107557, 16Feb53.
ROCKEFELLER INSTITUTE FOR MEDICAL
         RESEARCH. SEE
Journal of general physiology.
THE SATURDAY EVENING POST. © The
       HE SATURDAY EVENING POST. © The Curtis Pub. Co. (PCW)
v. 198, no. 1-27, July 4, 1925—
Jan. 2, 1926. © 2Jul25,
B662043, 9Jul25, B662489,
16Jul25, B662965, 23Jul25,
B663501, 30Jul25, B664001,
6Aug25, B664588, 13Aug25,
B665091, 20Aug25, B665578,
27Aug25, B666078, 3sep25,
B666505, 10sep25, B666917,
17sep25, B667350, 24sep25,
B667926, 30sep25, B668446,
80ct25, B669043, 15oct25,
                   v. 198, no. 1-27, July 4, 1925-
Jan 2, 1926.
B669470, 220ct25, B670052,
290ct25, B670531, 5Nov25,
B685100, 12Nov25, B685659,
18Nov25, B686265, 24Nov25,
B686796, 3Dec25, B687427,
10Dec25, B687935, 17Dec25,
B688422, 24Dec25, B689616,
```

```
181
                 31Dec25, B689176. R113884-
113910, 24Jun53.
 SAUNDERS (W. B.) COMPANY. PHILADELPHIA.
         The Medical clinics of North
              America.
         The Surgical clinics of North America.
SCRIBNER'S (CHARLES) SONS. SEE Scribner's magazine.
 SCRIBNER'S MAGAZINE.
      © Charles Scribner's Sons. (PCW)
           Charles Scribner's Sons. (PCW)

V. 77, no. 3, Mar25. © 25Feb25,
B652414. R106485, 29Jan53.

V. 77, no. 4, Apr25. © 25Mar25,
B654566. R106486, 29Jan53.

V. 77, no. 5, May25. © 24Apr25,
B658196. R109370, 23Mar53.
           8658196. RIU9370, 23Marps.

V. 77, no. 6, Jun25. © 26May25,
B660067. R109371, 23Marps.

V. 78, no. 1, Jul25. © 26Jun25,
B6619h1. R109372, 23Marps.

V. 78, no. 2, Aug25. © 24Jul25,
B663937. R109373, 23Marps.
 SEA STORIES MAGAZINE.
       O Street & Smith Publications, inc.
      (PCW)
v. 11, no. 5, Jan26. © 15Dec25,
B688561. R106119, 19Jan53.
v. 11, no. 6, Feb26. © 15Jan26,
B690849. R106120, 19Jan53.
SHORT TALK BULLETIN OF THE MASONIC SERVICE ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. © The Masonic Service Association of the United States
           PCW)

V. 3, no. 2, Feb25. © 21Feb25,
B656834. R107069, 10Feb53.

V. 3, no. 3, Mar25. © 3Mar25,
B656835. R107070, 10Feb53.

V. 3, no. 4, Apr25. © 2Apr25,
B656836. R109491, 31Mar53.

V. 3, no. 5, May25. © 21Apr25,
B656837. R109492, 31Mar53.

V. 3. no. 6. Jun25. © 21May25.
            v. 3, no. 6, Jun25. © 23May25, B659346. R111913, 8May53.
 SONEY AND SAGE COMPANY, NEWARK, N. J.
       Monaghan's cumulative annual digest
            of Pennsylvania decisions.
 SOUTHEASTERN REPORTER. © West Pub.
       Co. (PWH)
           o. (PWH)
v. 129, no. 3-11, Oct. 3, 1925-
Nov. 28, 1925. © 20ct25,
B668704, 90ct25, B669329,
170ct25, B669792, 240ct25,
B670437, 310ct25, B670982,
7Nov25, B685405, 14Nov25,
B686151, 21Nov25, B686749,
27Nov25, B687836. R105461-
105469, 5Jan53.
            v. 130, no. 1-4, Dec. 5, 1925-
Dec. 26, 1925. © 5Dec25,
B687837, 12Dec25, B688415,
18Dec25, B688838, 26Dec25,
B689231. R105470-105473,
                  5 Jan 53 .
           v. 130, no. 5-10, v. 131, no. 1-7, Jan. 2-Mar. 27, 1926. © 2Jan26, B689955, 9Jan26, B690314, 16Jan26, B69956, 23Jan26, B691525, 30Jan26, B693410, 6Feb26, B693411, 13Feb26, B693412, 20meb26, B694031, 27Feb26, B694584, 6Mar26, B695210, 12Mar26, B696122, 20Mar26, B696423, 26Mar26, B696888. R109889-109901, 3Apr53.
 THE SOUTHERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.
   HE SOUTHERN REPORTERS

Co. (PWH)

v. 105, no. 5-7, Oct. 3, 1925-
Oct. 17, 1925. © 20ct25,
B668705, 90ct25, B669330,
160ct25, B669793. R105479-
105481, 5Jan53.
```

Sea stories magazine.

Sport story magazine.

```
THE SOUTHERN REPORTER. Cont'd.
            v. 105, no. 9-16, oct. 31, 1925-

Dec. 19, 1925. © 290ct25,

B670983, 6Nov25, B685406,

13Nov25, B686152, 20Nov25,

B68670, 28Nov25, B687838,

4Dec25, B687839, ÎlDec25,

B688L16, 18Dec25, B68839,

R105482-105489, 5Jan53.
                  . 106, no. 1, Dec. 26, 1925.
© 24Dec25, B689232. R105490,
                   5Jan53.
           v. 106, no. 2-12, v. 107, no. 1-2, Jan. 2-Mar. 27, 1926. © 2Jan26, B689956, 8Jan26, B690315, 15Jan26, B690957, 22Jan26, B691526, 29Jan26, B693k13, 5Fcb26, B693k1k, 12Fcb26, B693k15, 19Fcb26, B69k032, 26Fcb26, B69k585, 5Mar26, B695211, 12Mar26, B696k2k, 19Mar26, B696k25, 27Mar26, B696889. R109902-109914, 3Apr53.
SOUTHWESTERN REPORTER. @ West
      Pub. Co. (PWH)

v. 274, no. 4, Oct. 7, 1925,

© 60ct25, B669331. R105491,
                   5Jan53.
                 275, no. 1-7, oct. 14, 1925-

Nov. 25, 1925. © 130ct25,

B669794, 200ct25, F670L38,

270ct25, B670984, 340v25,

F685407, 10Nov25, B686153,

17Nov25, B686751, 24Nov25,

B687840. R105492-105498,
                   5Jan53
            v. 276, no. 1-5, Dec. 2, 1925-
Dec. 30, 1925. © 1Dec25,
B687841, 8Dec25, B688417,
15Dec25, B688840, 22Dec25,
B689233, 29Dec25, B689957,
R105499-105503, 5Jan53.
           v. 277, no. 1-4, v. 278, no. 1-4, v. 279, no. 1-4, v. 280, no. 1, Jan. 6-Mar. 31, 1926. © 5Jan26, B689958, 12Jan26, B690958, 20Jan26, B691527, 26Jan26, B693416, 2reb26, B693417, 9Feb26, B693418, 16Feb26, B694033, 23Feb26, B694586, 2Mar26, B695212, 9Mar26, B696426, 16Mar26, B696427, 23Mar26, B696890, 30Mar26, B697822. R109915-109927, 3Apr53.
SPORT STORY MAGAZINE.
      © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
       (PCW)
                 B690182. R106122, 19Jan53.
            v. 10.
            v. 10, no. 4, 22Jan26. © 22Jan26,
B691346. R111723, 6May53.
 STREET AND SMITH PUBLICATIONS, INC.
       SEE
       Ainslee's.
       Complete story magazine.
```

Detective story magazine.

Love story magazine.

The Popular magazine.

```
Top notch magazine.
        True western stories.
       Western story magazine.
 SUPREME COURT REPORTER. @ West Pub.
     UPREME COURT REPORTER.

Co. (PWH)

v. 46, no. 1-5, Nov. 1, 1925-
Jan. 1, 1926. © 2Nov25,
B685408, 13Nov25, B686752,
5Dec25, B687842, 15Dec25,
B688841, 31Dec25, B689959.
R105474-105478, 5Jan53.
              v. 46, no. 6-11, Jan. 15-Mar. 1, 1926. © 17Jan26, B691528, 1Feb26, B693419, 13reb26, B694034, 2Mar26, B695213, 17Mar26, B696891, 31Mar26, B697823, R109928-109933,
                      3Apr53.
 THE SURGICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA.
       E SURGICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMEI

W. B. Saunders Co. (PCW)

v. 4, no. 6, v. 5, no. 1-5, po. 1924-oct. 1925. © 11Feb25, B651119, 19Mar25, B653968, 28May25, B659390, 29Jun25, B661816, 25Aug25, B667681, 30Nov25, B687620. R106863-106868, 28Jan53.
 TOP NOTCH MAGAZINE.
- © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
        (PCW)
             PCW)
v. 64, no. 4, 15Dec25. © 15Dec25,
B688562. R106123, 19Jan53.
v. 64, no. 5, 1Jan26. © 31Dec25,
B689602. R106124, 19Jan53.
v. 64, no. 6, 15Jan26. © 15Jan26,
B690850. R106125, 19Jan53.
  TRUE WESTERN STORIES.
        © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
         (PCW)
              V. 1, no. 6, Jan26. © 8Dec25,
B688113. R106126, 19Jan53,
V. 2, no. 1, Feb26. © 8Jan26,
B690288. R106127, 19Jan53.
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT ADVANCE OPINIONS, 1925-26. © The Lawyers Co-operative Pub. Co. (PCW)

No. 1-4, 5-6, 7-11, Nov. 2,
1925-Apr. 15, 1926. © 2Nov25,
B685124, 18Nov25, B686806,
10Dec25, B688117, 18Dec25,
B686751, 11Jan26, B690289,
4Feb26, B692662, 17Feb26,
B693641, 25Mar26, R696681,
5Apr26, B697735, 16Apr26,
B698564. R110640-110649,
20Apr53.
                      20Apr53.
 UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT ADVANCE OPINIONS, 1924-25. © The Lawyers Co-operative Pub. Co. (PCW)
No. 13-17, May 1-July 1, 1925. © 6May25, B658065, 18May25, B659002, 2Jun25, B660097, 20Jun25, B661262, 6Jul25, B662830. R110635-110639, 20Apr51.
```

VIRGINIA. UNIVERSITY. SEE
The Virginia quarterly review.

```
Jan.-June
THE VIRGINIA QUARTERLY REVIEW.
     E VIRGINIA QUARTERLY REVIEW.

© The University of Virginia (PCW)
v. 1, no. 1, Apr25. © 16Mar25,
B653684. R108887, 16Mar53.
v. 1, no. 2, Ju125. © 13Jun25,
B650695. R109586, LApr53.
v. 1, no. 3, Oct25. © 158ep25,
B668995. R109587, 1Apr53.
THE VOLUNTEER CHOIR. @ Lorenz Pub.
           v. 13, no. 3, Dec25. © 16Nov25,
B686866. R106212, 19Jan53.
 WALKER ASSOCIATES, INC.
       John Martin's book.
WEIRD TALES. © Weird Tales (PCW)
v. 5, no. 4-6, v. 6, no. 1-6.
v. 7, no. 1-3, Apr. 1925-Mar.
1926. © 1Mar25, B658386,
1Apr25, B666644, 1May25, B666997,
1Aug25, B668998, 1Sep25, B668999,
10ct25, B696156, 1Nov25, B696157,
1Dec25, B696158, 1jan26, B700191,
1Feb26, B700192. R107981-107992,
25Feb53.
     v. 7, no. 4, Apr26. © lMar26,
B700193. R108396, 6Mar53.
v. 7, no. 5, May26. © lApr26,
B700653. R109743, 3Apr53.
 WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY, ST. PAUL.
       The American digest.
       The Atlantic reporter.
       The Federal reporter.
       The New York supplement.
       Northeastern reporter.
       Northwestern reporter.
       The Pacific reporter.
       Southeastern reporter.
       The Southern reporter.
       Southwestern reporter.
       Supreme Court reporter.
  WESTERN STORY MAGAZINE.
       @ Street & Smith Publications, inc.
          PCW)

v. 57, no. 1, 12Dec25. © 9Dec25, B688063. R106128, 19Jan53. v. 57, no. 2, 19Dec25. © 16Dec25, B688563. R106129, 19Jan53. v. 57, no. 3, 26Dec25. © 23Dec25, B688630. R106130, 19Jan53. v. 57, no. 4, 2Jan26. © 3Dec25, B689603. R106131, 19Jan53. v. 57, no. 5, 9Jan26. © 6Jan26, B690183. R106132, 19Jan53. v. 57, no. 6. 16Jan26. © 13Jan26.
        (PCW)
           8690163. R106132, 19Jan25.

V. 57, no. 6, 16Jan26. © 13Jan26,

B690851. R106133, 19Jan53.

V. 58, no. 1, 23Jan26. © 20Jan26,

B691347. R111724, 6May53.

V. 58, no. 2, 30Jan26. © 27Jan26,

B692087. R111725, 6May53.
 THE YALE LAW JOURNAL. © The Yale Lew Journal Co., inc. (PCW)
v. 34, no. 6, Apr25. © lApr25, B654688. R109601, 3lMar53.
```

THE YALE LAW JOURNAL COMPANY. SEE The Yale law journal.

#### **NEW PERIODICALS**

This list contains the title of periodicals of which issues in the first year of publication were registered in the Copyright Office during the period covered by this catalog.

Α

AP shop talk. Adam; a man's magazine. Advertising requirements. Aerographic. The Albert Einstein Medical Center. Journal. All about laundry.
All Florida magazine.
All state sales tax reports. Aluminum news-views. Amateur songwriter magazine.
The American Association for Cancer.
Research. Proceedings. The American Geriatrics Society. Journal. The American prospectors journal.
The American Psychoanalytic Association. Journal. America's best clockers. Amorios. Anchors Andrews. Anchors, the salt water daffy. Apartment life. Appliance manufacturer Applied estate planning for business executives. Business owners' supplement. Applied estate planning for business executives and professional men. Applied microbiology. The Ark. The Audio Engineering Society. Journal. Audio-visual communication review. Auto age. Auto sportsman. Auto trim news.

В

Awakener: a journal devoted to Meher Baba.

Automotive service dealer.

Aventuras macabras.

Bare.

Basil.

Caltextra.

Bearings.
Bethel Seminary quarterly.
Beyond fantasy fiction.
Bible pathways.
Bible tales for young folk.
Big detective cases.
Big Tex.
The Black Knight.
The Blue vulture; a voice of Florida.
The Boatmen's trust quarterly.
Books of the hour.
Boxing life.
The Breeders' pictorial news.
Bronze ego.
Buck Duck.
Business flying for commerce and agriculture.

C

The Canadian enterprise gazette. Carolina fishing news. Carroll Righter's monthly astrological forecast. Cars. Ceramics monthly. Chappie's best cartoons. Chic-fashion closeup.

Child life giant fun book. Children's news. Children's times. Children's very own. Children's weekly. Christian poetry digest. Circulation research; a journal of The American Heart Association. Citizenship in action. Civic week. Clark sales-ette. The Classic car.
Client information bulletin. Climax. Clinical research proceedings. College public relations quarterly.
Colorful living.
Commercial vegetable grower. The Commuter. Complete monthly digest of German patent applications.
Consulting engineer. Copy. Cosmos science fiction and fantasy magazine. Country.
Crime on the waterfront. Culligan courier.

D

Danger is our business. Debut. Digest & report. Dilly. Dinky O'Day. Drill bit.

E

Elsa; Arbejdshefte til alle Modeller. Experiments. Expression. Eye to eye; bulletin of the Graphic History Society of America.

F

Family life.
The Fanclubber,
Fantastic universe.
Fantastic worlds. © Sam Sackett.
Feature section.
Fifteen detective stories.
Fifteen range romances.
Fisher of men; a weekly religious paper.
Florida La Fontaine's organization.
The Flying A's Range Rider.
Food flashes.
Funny bone; Scotch and sofa.

G

Gabby,
Gandy Goose,
Gangsters and gun molls,
General Mills horizons,
Generals of the Army,
Glassware highlights. © Fostoria Glass Co.
Good news. © C.O.O.P. Publications
Committee,

Gotitas de oro.
Grace pulpit.
Graphic; a magazine for Rockford.
Greyhound keen observer; nightly sports
digest.
The Griffin.
Guide to Fairbanks.
Gunsmoke.

H

The Harrison catalog of 45 RPM and extended play records.
Havasy forecasts.
Heli-call.
Hobby exchange.
Home furnishings hi-spots.
Home modernizing.
Homer Hooper.
Honk.
The Hopper.
The Horticultural newsletter.
The Hub; a magazine of round and square dancing.

I
Ideas on paper.
Idiom.
Impact.
Info. © James Templeton Harris, Jr.
Instrument & apparatus news.
Intimate confessions.
Intimate lives of movie stars.
Investing for tomorrow.
Investor's digest,

J

Ja ja mūnequitos. © International Comics Group, inc.
Jonesy.
Journal of agricultural and food chemistry.
The Journal of clinical and experimental hypnosis.
The Journal of histochemistry and cytochemistry.
Journal of research in music education.
Judge.
Judge & Dolph, ltd.
Judo.

ŀ

Know-how.

L

A Laff a minnit.
Law and order.
Legal eagle.
Life; en español.
Lists and listings.
Little Ike.
Little Joe.
The Locater and reporter of ideas for paper and desk work.
Long Island ad-visor, inc.
Lorna, the jungle queen.
Lucy, the real gone gal.
Lumber letter.

M

McDonald's thrift days.
McKinney's session law service of New York.
Man O'Mars.
Manhunt. © Eagle Publications, inc.
Man's life.
Maralog.
Marge's Tubby.
The Medical clinic. Staff proceedings.
Medico digest.
Memory jogger.
Memory jogger.
Menace.
Metal trends.
Midwestern baker.
Midwestern family magazine.
Mission call.
Modern patternmaking.
Monster.
Mopar master repairman magazine.
More business.
Mother and baby.
Mutual affairs.
The Mutual fund journal.

N

The N. A. A. communique.

Names; journal of the American Name Society.
National aerographic magazine.
National arthritis news.
National blue guide:
Hartford, Conn.
Holyoke, Mass.
Springfield, Mass.
National parts liquidators.
New frontiers.
The New York Ave-news.
New York calendar.
New York estates wills trusts.
News of Yugoslavia.
Notes on printing and graphic arts.
Nuodex news.
Nursing outlook; official magazine of the National League for Nursing—Public health nursing.

O

Obstetrics and gynecology. Off limits.
One. © One, inc.
Operation freedom.
Our book.
Our sports.
The Outlaws.

P

PJ; the national photojournalist. PRD reports.

Palette patter. Paramount animated comics. Parole breakers. Passenger information guide. Patsy and her pals. Pay planning report.
Peek-a-boo! Inside Tucson.
Permian take-off service. Peter Pig. Philadelphia record report. Philanthropy.
Pict-o-art evangelical Sunday school lessons. Piggity's magazine. Pitfalls. Plan spotter and recognition digest. Police lineup.
Polly Pigtails' magazine. Press opinion reports—international service.
Primary let's-do-it kit.
Prison break. Productionwise. The Psychorhean review. Pulsebeat of Florida; extra dividend state of of the Union.
Pursuit; detective story magazine.

R

Railroad retirement reports.
The Range light.
Realistic romances.
Republican reporter.
A Revista Du Pont.
Revista internacional Johns-Mansville.
The Richlander.
Rods and customs.

S

Säugetierkundliche Mitteilungen. Safe builder. The Saint detective magazine. St. Vladimir's Seminary quarterly. Science fiction plus. Scotch and sofa. SEE Funny bone. Screen magazine. Screen process. Seasonal kindergarten art. Sepia, U.S. A. Sexologia. Shuron technician. Skylines. Smith review. The Social science reporter. Song time. Sound and service technician. Sound business practices. Sound off. Southwest Chicagoan. Space detective. Speed mechanics The Spin fisherman. Sportsman. Standard rate & data service. Canadian media rates and data.

Starch advertisement readership service. Studies in bibliography and booklore. Suburban living.

Т

TV fan,
TV jr.
TV reporter,
TV world.
Tableland trails.
Tales of the sea.
Technical tips.
Televiewer.
Tempo. © Pocket Magazines, inc.
Tension-tite times.
Terri Lee.
Texas real estate magazine.
Texas western.
This month in Anaheim.
Tips on building maintenance and construction.
Travelcade; a news panorama of the travelworld.
Treat.
25 short short stories.
Two gun western.
The 2 to 5 world newsletter.

U

U. M. D. humanist.
Undersea fighting commandos.
The U. S. Marines in action.
U. S. tank commandos.
Universal construction news.
Universe science fiction.
University of Kansas law review.

V

Vacation magazine. Vel de Nez music news. Verdict.

٧

Washable Jones and the Schmoos.
Weekly renegotiation outlook.
Weird tales of the future.
Wendy Parker.
West Atlantic and Caribbean travel sales manual.
Western electronic news.
Western roundup.
Witchcraft.
With the marines on the battlefronts of the world.
Women in the air.

XYZ

Your Nuodex newspaper. Zip jet.

☆ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: O—1954

#### CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES

Third Series

VOLUME 7, PART 2, NUMBER 2

# Periodicals

JULY-DECEMBER

1953



COPYRIGHT OFFICE
THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
WASHINGTON: 1954



CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES

Third Series



#### CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES

Third Series

VOLUME 7, PART 2, NUMBER 2

## Periodicals

JULY-DECEMBER

1953



COPYRIGHT OFFICE
THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
WASHINGTON: 1954

### REMOVAL OF DEPOSITS FROM COPYRIGHT OFFICE

NOTICE is given to authors, copyright proprietors and other lawful claimants that they may claim and remove before January 1, 1955, any article of the following named classes of published works deposited for copyright between January 1, 1951, and January 1, 1952, not reserved or disposed of as provided by sections 213 and 214 of Title 17 of the United States Code and still remaining in the files of the Copyright Office at the time of the request for their removal. The classes of published works covered by this notice are:

Books and Pamphlets.

Contributions to periodicals.

Works of art; models or designs for works of art.

Reproductions of a work of art.

Drawings or plastic works of a scientific or technical character.

Photographs.

Prints and pictorial illustrations excluding prints or labels used for articles of merchandise.

Other published works and all unpublished works are excluded from this notice.

The request for the removal of any copyright deposit should be signed by the person entitled thereto or his duly authorized agent. Such request should identify the work by stating the title, author, copyright proprietor, registration number and year of deposit, and should be addressed to the Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C.

#### L. C. card, 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the Catalog of Copyright Entries.

For sale by the Register of Copyrights, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C. Price for this part: \$1.00 per issue, \$2.00 per year.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	rage
Periodicals	185
Renewals	343
New Periodicals	351

#### **PREFACE**

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

Each annual volume is subdivided to represent the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used in the registration numbers to distinguish the classes, and the prices of the semi-annual issues. The annual subscription for each part is twice the price of a single issue and the complete catalog, including all parts, may be secured on a subscription basis for \$20 a year.

Each copyright registration listed in the Catalog is recorded in a main entry, which includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.). Cross-references, and, in some cases, indexes, are provided.

The name of the copyright claimant in each entry is that given in the application for registration. Available information in the records of the Copyright Office relating to subsequent changes of ownership can be obtained upon request and upon payment to the Register of Copyrights of the fee

specified in the law for the conduct of a search of the records.

In the case of each registration listed, except for renewals, the deposit of a copy (or copies) of the work has been made in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, or 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*, or, in the case of published three-dimensional works of art, there has been compliance with section 202.8 (b) of the regulations of the Copyright Office, published in the Code of Federal Regulations, 1949 Edition, which provides for the deposit of identifying reproductions in lieu of the work itself. To distinguish foreign works, for which two copies have been deposited under section 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*, a zero immediately following the class symbol in the registration number has been used.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the Catalog of Copyright Entries should be sent directly to the Register of Copyrights, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts or for the complete Catalog, and for periods of one or more years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Register of Copyrights.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should

be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington 25, D. C.

In the following table, the symbols listed represent the materials principally contained in each part; for other materials, including renewals (always designated by the symbol R), which may be included in a particular part and for a more complete statement of contents, the respective "How-to-Use" section should be consulted. In a registration number a zero immediately following the symbol, i. e., AFO, EFO, indicates that two copies of a foreign publication have been deposited with a catalog card and application for registration, under the provisions of section 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*.

#### Table of Organization

Price per

		Price per semiannual issue
Part 1	BOOKS AND PAMPHLETS, INCLUDING SERIALS AND	)
Co	ntributions to Periodicals	\$2.50
Α	Books	
AF	Books in foreign languages published abroad	
AI	Books in the English language first published abroad	!
B5	Contributions to periodicals	
PART 2	Periodicals	1.00
В	Periodicals	
BF	Periodicals in foreign languages published abroad	!
BI	Periodicals in the English language first pub-	•
	The state of the s	
	9–4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral	
	IVERY	1.00
C	Lectures and other works prepared for oral delivery	
DF	Dramatic and dramatico-musical works pub- lished abroad	•
DP	Published dramatic and dramatico-musical works	
DU	Unpublished dramatic and dramatico musical works	

PART 5A PUBLISHED MUSIC.  EF Musical compositions published abroad  EP Musical compositions published in the United  States	\$1.50
PART 5B UNPUBLISHED MUSIC	1.50
Part 5C Renewal Registrations—Music  R Renewal registrations	1.00
Part 6 Maps and Atlases	.50
Parts 7–11A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works of Art, Scientific and Technical Draw ings, Photographic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illustrations.  GP Published works of art and designs for works of art  GU Unpublished works of art and designs for works	1.00
of art  H Reproductions of works of art published in the	
United States  HF Reproductions of works of art published abroad  IP Published drawings or plastic works of a scientific or technical character  IU Unpublished drawings or plastic works of a scientific or technical character  JP Published photographs  JU Unpublished photographs  K Prints and pictorial illustrations published in the United States  KF Prints and pictorial illustrations published abroad	1.00
PART 11B COMMERCIAL PRINTS AND LABELS	1.00
Parts 12–13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips  LP Published motion picture photoplays  LU Unpublished motion picture photoplays  MP Published motion pictures other than photoplays  MU Unpublished motion pictures other than photoplays	.50

Price per

### HOW TO USE THE CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES, PART 2

Periodicals (Part 2) lists foreign and domestic periodicals registered in Class B. Also included are renewals of copyrights originally registered in Class B. Each registration is described in a main entry and cross-references are provided to facilitate the location of the main entries.

Part 2 is composed of three sections: Periodicals, Renewals, and New Periodicals. The first two sections list main entries arranged alphabetically by the titles appearing at the beginning of the entries. Interfiled with the main entries are cross-reference entries beginning with other titles for which a searcher might look; in each case, the cross-reference refers the searcher to the title under which the main entry can be found. The third section is an alphabetical list of the titles of those periodicals of which issues in the first year of publication were registered, so far as this fact is known to the Copyright Office.

Cross-references cover variant forms of the titles used as headings of the entries and, in some instances, other titles associated with the periodical. Periodicals which are issued by societies, institutions, and other corporate bodies, and which bear such nondistinctive titles as *Transactions of*, *Journal of*, etc., are filed by the name of the issuing body; e. g., AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECONDARY. SCHOOL PRINCIPALS. BULLETIN.

A title which consists of two or more titles connected by such phrases as combined with, incorporating, etc., appears as follows:

FLYING MODELS—FLYING ACES AND AIR WORLD.

For periodicals other than certain newspapers (see below), each main entry for currently registered works includes, in addition to the heading, the following information descriptive of the work, if available and applicable:

- 1) Changes in the title recorded by the phrases Continuing and Continued as.
- 2) Volume number
- 3) Year of issue.
- 4) Issue number, issue date, or issue title.

Information relating specifically to the claim of copyright is preceded by the copyright symbol © and includes the following:

- 1) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 2) Publication date for each issue as given in the application.
- 3) Registration number for each issue.

For newspapers which are regularly published more often than weekly, a condensed entry is used which includes a statement of frequency of issue but gives data only for the first and last issues registered during the period covered. Issues missing from the regular sequence are listed in parentheses following the statement of frequency of issue.

An explanatory note is added to the main entry whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation in information which relates to the publication date or the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application and in the copy of the work. Variations between issues of periodicals are also noted.

For renewal registrations the information in the main entries which is descriptive of the work is similar to that included for currently registered works. The information relating to the claim of copyright includes:

- 1) Date of original copyright.
- 2) Original registration number.
- 3) Renewal registration number.
- 4) Date of receipt of the renewal application.
- 5) Name of the renewal claimant.
- 6) An abbreviation in parentheses representing the applicant's statement of the basis of his renewal claim; e. g., John Doe (NK) indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.

PICTURE PARADE (Continued as Picture progress)

- © Gilberton Co., inc.
- v. 1, 1953, no.
  - 1, Sept. © 11 Aug 53; B433708.
  - 2, Oct. © 19 Oct 53; B444032.
  - 3, Nov. © 18 Nov 53; B445317.
  - 4, Dec. © 9 Dec 53; B448661.

To be read: Copyright on the following issues of volume 1 of Picture parade, which is continued as Picture progress, has been claimed by Gilberton Co., inc.: no. 1, issue date, September, 1953, publication date, August 11, 1953, registration number B433708; no. 2, issue date, October, 1953, publication date, October 19, 1953, registration number B444032; no. 3, issue date, November, 1953, publication date, November 18, 1953, registration number B445317; no. 4, issue date, December, 1953, publication date, December 9, 1953, registration number B448661.

THE FAR EAST. © St. Columban's Foreign Mission Society.

v. 36, 1953, no.

10, Nov. © 15 Oct 53; B442290.

11, Dec. © 18 Nov 53; B446140.

v. 37, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 8 Dec 53 (in notice: 1954); B450662.

To be read: Copyright on the following issues of The Far East has been claimed by St. Columban's Foreign Mission Society: no. 10 of volume 36, issue date, November 1953, publication date, October 15, 1953, registration number B442290; no. 11

of volume 36, issue date, December 1953, publication date, November 18, 1953, registration number B446140; no. 1 of volume 37, issue date, January 1954, publication date, December 8, 1953, (the copyright notice in the copy of the work gives the year date as 1954), registration number B450662.

DAILY NEWS. Daily except Sundays (& issues for Nov. 28-Dec. 8, 1953) © News Syndicate Co., inc.

v. 35, 1953, no.

5, July 1. © 1 Jul 53; B423011 through

162, Dec. 31. © 31 Dec 53; B450175.

To be read: Copyright has been claimed by the News Syndicate Co., inc., on all issues of the Daily News, which is published daily except for Sundays, from no. 5 of volume 35, issue date, July 1, 1953, (publication date July 1, 1953, registration number B423011) through no. 162 of volume 35, issue date, December 31, 1953 (publication date, December 31, 1953, registration number B450175) with the exception of the issues for November 28 through December 8, 1953.

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS

The following list includes abbreviations and symbols used in this catalog with specific copyright or bibliographic meanings. Definitions are not given for abbreviations in common use.

a.k.a.	—also known as —copyright symbol	(PCW) pub.	—proprietor of the composite work —publishing
d.b.a.	—doing business as	r	1 0
(PCB)	—proprietor of a work copyrighted by	(1 ***11)	for hire
	a corporate body otherwise than as	t.a.	—trading as
	assignee or licensee of the author	V.	volume

#### COPYRIGHT REGISTRATIONS FOR PERIODICALS

#### July-December 1953

Periodicals	27, 924
Renewals	1, 257

The above figures represent the number of registrations for periodicals for July-December 1953, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the Catalog of Copyright Entries. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

#### PERIODICALS

An alphabetical list, under title, of foreign and domestic periodicals including newspapers, issues of which were registered during the period covered by this catalog. Cross-references from variant titles are included in the list. The complete main entry contains information relating to the title, name of claimant, year date and volume number of each periodical listed, and for each issue registered, issue number, issue date, publication date, and registration number. For daily newspapers the entry is condensed and lists only the first and last issues in each unbroken sequence.

- THE A. A. GRAPEVINE. @ Alcoholics Anonymous Grapevine, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 7. 10, 1953, no.
  2, July. © 25Jun53; B423119.
  3, Aug. © 27Jul53; B426170.
  4, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434681.
  5, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437373.
  6, Nov. © 28Oct53; B444050.
  7, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445244. A. D. A. FORECAST. © American Diabetes
- Association, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 21Jul53; B427711.
- AF-GL VIEWS WITH INTEREST. © Albert Frank-Guenther Law, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

5, July-Aug. © 27Jul53; B428695. 6, Sept.-Oct. © 25Sep53; B437030. v. 2. 1953, no.

1. Nov.-Dec. © 27Nov53: B447148.

- THE A.I.B.S. BULLETIN. @ American Institute of Biological Sciences. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 31Jul53; B426668.
- A. M. A. AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DIS-EASES OF CHILDREN. © American Medical Association.

v. 85, 1953, no.

v. 65, 1935, no. 6, June. © 1Jul53; B423358, v. 86, 1953, no. 1, July. © 27Jul53; B428110. 2, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431325, 3, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435972, 4, Oct. © 26Oct53; B442204,

- 5, Nov. © 30Nov53; B446657.
- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY AND SYPHILOLOGY. © American Medical Association.

v. 67, 1953, no. 6, June. © 6Jul53; B424612.

- 6, June. © 6Jul53; B424612. v. 68, 1953, no. 1, July. © 3Aug53; B430068. 2, Aug. © 25Aug53; B431838. 3, Sept. © 29Sep53; B436819. 4, Oct. © 27Oct53; B442425. 5, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446368. 6, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449299.

- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF INDUSTRIAL HY-GIENE AND OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE. © American Medical Association.
- 7, 1953, no. 6, June. © 30Jun53; B423359.
- v. 8, 1953, no.
- 1, July. © 4Aug53; B430067. 2, Aug. © 26Aug53; B431839. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434575.
- 4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B445989. 5, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445990.

- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF INTERNAL MEDI-CINE. © American Medical Association.
  - v. 91, 1953, no. 6, June. © 29Jun53; B424985. v. 92, 1953, no.

  - 1, July. © 21Jul53; B427717. 2, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431324. 3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435654. 4, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440349. 5, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445991.
- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF NEUROLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY. © American Medical
  - Association.
- Association.
  v. 69, 1953, no.
  6, June. © 30Jun53; B428752.
  v. 70, 1953, no.
  1, July. © 28Jul53; B428753.
  2, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430573.
  3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434573.
  4, Oct. © 27Oct53; B44223.
  5, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446367.
  6, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448711.

- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF OPHTHALMOLOGY. © American Medical Association.
  - v. 49, 1953, no. 6, June. © 23Jun53; B422639.

  - o, June. © 25Jun55; B422659. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, July. © 20Jul53; B427718. 2, Aug. © 18Aug55; B431326. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434574. 4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B448712. 5, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446365.

  - 6, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448713.
- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF OTOLARYNGOLOGY.
  © American Medical Association.
  - v. 57, 1953, no.
  - 6, June. © 6Jul53; B424611. v. 58, 1953, no. 1, July. © 28Jul53; B429566.

  - 2, Aug. © 25Aug53; B431840. 3, Sept. © 29Sep53; B436918. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B442426. 5, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446366.
- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF PATHOLOGY.
- © American Medical Association. v. 55, 1953, no.

  - v. 55, 1953, no.
    6, June. © 22Jun53; B422640,
    v. 56, 1953, no.
    1, July. © 28Jul53; B429565,
    2, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430147,
    3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435654,
    4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B440762,
    5, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445988,
    6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447110.
- A. M. A. ARCHIVES OF SURGERY. @ American Medical Association.
  - v. 66, 1953, no. 6, June. © 13Jul53; B427716.

- v. 67, 1953, no. 1, July. © 4Aug53; B431323. 2, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432701. 3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B436920. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B442424. 5, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447112.
- AM-FM TELEVISION BROADCAST NEWS. SEE Broadcast news, AM-FM, television.
- AOPA CONFIDENTIAL NEWSLETTER.
- © Aircraft Owners & Pilots Association. 1953,
- May 22. © 22May53; B430065.
- June 23. © 23Jun53; B426929. July 17. © 17Jul53; B427214.

- Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B437214, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431318, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B437203, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440223. Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447096, Dec. 22. © 22Dec53; B450327.
- AOPA PILOT (Continued as AOPA pilot section) © Aircraft Owners & Pilots Association.
  - 1953.
  - Aug. © 8Jul53; B426135.

  - Sept. © 8Aug53; B431317. Oct. © 8Sep53; B436909. Nov. © 8Oct53; B439524.

  - Dec. © 8Nov53; B447665.
- AOPA SPECIAL REPORT. © Aircraft Owners & Pilots Association. 1950, no. SR-7, Oct. 4. © 4Oct50; B437613.
- ARBA FRESH BAKED. © Associated Retail Bakers of America.
- 1953.
- Feb. © 20Jan53; B425983.
- Mar. © 20Feb53; B425984. Apr. © 20Mar53; B425985.
- May. © 20Apr53; B425986.
- June. © 20May53; B425987. July. © 20Jun53; B425988. Aug. © 20Aug53; B441489.
- Sept. © 20Sep53; B441490. Oct. © 20Oct53; B441491.
- Nov. © 27Oct53; B441492.
- ARBA RESEARCH AND MERCHANDISING BULLETIN. © Associated Retail Bakers of America.

  - of America.
    1953, no.
    RM-216, Jan. 13. © 13Jan53; B425989.
    RM-217, Jan. 14. © 14Jan53; B425990.
    RM-218, Jan. 23. © 23Jan53; B425991.
    RM-219, Jan. 23. © 23Jan53; B425991.
    RM-220, Feb. 3. © 33Feb53; B425993.
    RM-221, Feb. 25. © 25Feb53; B425993.
    RM-221, Feb. 26. © 26Feb53; B425995.
    RM-223, Mar. 23. © 23Mar53; B425996.
    RM-224, Apr. 1. © 1Apr53; B425997.

```
ARBA RESEARCH AND MERCHANDISING
     RBA RESEARCH AND MERCHANDISING BULLETIN. Cont'd. RM-225, Apr. 4. ◎ 4Apr53; B425998. RM-226, Apr. 8. ◎ 8Apr53; B425999. RM-227, Apr. 15. ◎ 15Apr53; B426000. RM-228, Apr. 15. ◎ 15Apr53; B426001. RM-229, May 16. ◎ 16May53; B426002. RM-230, May 22. ◎ 22May53; B426002. RM-231, June 27. ◎ 27Jun53; B426004. RM-232, July 28. ◎ 28Jul53; B441493. RM-233, Aug. 26. ◎ 26Aug53; B441494. RM-234, Sept. 5. ◎ 5Sep53; B441495. RM-235, Sept. 30. ◎ 30Sep53; B441496. RM-236, Oct. 14. ◎ 14Oct53; B441497
A. R. C. MERCHANDISING AND PRODUC-
TION TOPICS. © Associated Retail Con-
      fectioners of the United States.
  10, June. © 3Jul53; B428672.
11, July. © 18Aug53; B431046.
12, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434324.
      13, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439474.
     14, Nov. © 6Nov53; B443491.
15, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448746.
ASME. TRANSACTIONS. SEE The American
      Society of Mechanical Engineers. Trans-
ASTA TRAVEL NEWS. © American Society
   of Travel Agents, inc. v. 22, 1953, no.
     6, June. © 23Jun53; B423602.
7, July. © 16Jul53; B431331.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B440351.
9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B443379.
10, Oct. © 2Nov53; B446373.
ASTM BULLETIN. @ American Society for
      Testing Materials.
  1953, no.
     191, July. © 29Jul53; B430946.
192, Sept. © 7Oct53; B438603.
193, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441279.
ATA NEWS. © American Taxicab Associa-
     tion, inc.
   1952,
     Nov. © 20Nov53; B449383.
   1953.
     Mar. © 10Mar53; B432970.
     Mar. © 10Mar53; B432970.
Apr. © 20Apr53; B432971.
May. © 15May53; B425125.
June. © 10Jun53; B425126.
July. © 14Jul53; B432972.
Aug. © 15Aug53; B43494.
Sept. © 28Sep53; B439158.
Oct. © 20Oct53; B443380.
     Nov. © 25Nov53; B447187.
ABBOTT AND COSTELLO. © St. John Pub.
  Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
     20, Sept. © 30Jun53; B425142.
21, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434914.
22, Nov. © 15Sept3; B436321.
   v. 1, 1954, no.
23, Jan. © 1Dec53 (in notice: 1954);
        B447454.
THE ABBOTT PHARMAGRAPH. © Abbott
     Laboratories.
  7, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449565.
ABBOTTERAPIA. © Abbott Laboratories.
   Italian ed.
   1953, n.
16. © 1Jul53; B425056.
      17. © 24Aug53; B431788.
      18. © 16Oct53; B441185.
   Spanish ed.
   1952, no.
     129. © 11Jul52; B428294.
  1953, no.
139. © 27Jul53; B428295.
140. © 26Sep53; B438516.
141. © 25Nov53; B449899.
```

THE ABERDEEN-ANGUS JOURNAL. © Aber-

deen-Angus Journal Pub. Co.

```
v. 34, 1953, no.
11, June. © 25May53; B444879.
12, July. © 19Jun53; B426560.
  v. 35, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 24Jul53; B435024.
    7, Nag. © 27Aug53; B433886.
4, Nov. © 26Oct53; B444880.
5, Dec. © 24Nov53; B450320.
ABSTRACTS OF WORLD MEDICINE. © Brit-
     ish Medical Association.
  v. 14, 1953, no.

1, July. © 3Jul53; BIO-354.

2, Aug. © 6Aug53; BIO-358.

3, Sept. © 4Sep53; BIO-374.
    4, Oct. © 12Oct53; BI0-384. 5, Nov. © 5Nov53; BI0-389.
ACCIDENT PREVENTION MAGAZINE.
     © Portland Cement Association.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 29Jul53; B426663.
3, fall. © 6Nov53; B443920.
ACCORDIONETTE. © Stancato School of
     Accordion.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
    6, concert ed., 1953-1954. © 28Jul53;
       B429701.
     7, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446824.
ACCOUNTANCY LAW REPORTS. © Com-
    merce Clearing House, inc.
  1953, no.
    5, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425198.
    5, June 30, © 30Jun53; B429198.
6, July 31. © 31Ju153; B429405.
7, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B442375.
8, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B436017.
9, Oct. 28. © 28Oct63; B446290.
     10. Nov. 20. © 20Nov53: B448590.
THE ACCOUNTANTS DIGEST. © L. L.
  Briggs.
v. 18, 1953, no.
  4, June. © 29Jun53; B424180.
v. 19, 1953, no.
     1, Sept. © 30Sep53; B440141.
THE ACCOUNTING REVIEW. © American
  Accounting Association.
v. 28, 1953, no.
3, July. © 15Jul53; B427143.
4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441505.
ACTION COMICS. © National Comics Pub-
    lications, inc.
   1953, no.
    933, no.
183, Aug. © 29Jun53; B428942.
184, Sept. © 29Jul53; B428943.
185, Oct. © 26Aug53; B432162.
186, Nov. © 28Sep53; B437209.
     187, Dec. © 28Oct53; B443395.
  1954, no.
188, Jan. © 25Nov53; B446559
ACTION NOW. © Queen's Work.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 4Sep53; B435269.
2, Nov. © 9Oct53; B440267.
     3, Dec. © 10Nov53; B446014.
ACTION-REACTION SIGNALS-INVESTO-
     GRAPHS. © Investographs.
   1953.
     June 9. © 9Jun53; B425310,
    June 16. © 16Jun53; B425311.
June 23. © 23Jun53; B425703.
    June 30. © 30Jun53; B425704.
July 7. © 7Jul53; B425705.
    July 7. © 7Jul53; B425705.

July 14. © 14Jul53; B426737.

July 21. © 21Jul53; B426738.

July 28. © 28Jul53; B435965.

Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B435965.

Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B435966.

Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B434807.

Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B434808.

Sept. 1. © 15ep53; B435962.

Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B435963.

Sept. 5. © 155ep53; B445194.
     Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B446194.
Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B446195.
Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B446196.
    Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B446203.
Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B446204.
Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B446205.
Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446197.
```

```
Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B446198.
Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B446199.
Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B446200.
Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B446201.
     Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B446202.
ACTUAL CONFESSIONS.
  © Manvis Publications, inc.

Main'is Publications, Inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 15May53; B425895.
4, Nov. © 16Jul53; B433670.
© Official Magazine Corp.

  v. 1, 1954, no.
5, Jan. © 15Sep53; B439271.
v. 2, 1954, no.
2, Mar. © 17Nov53; B449235.
ACTUAL DETECTIVE. SEE Official detective
     stories - Actual detective.
AD OF THE WEEK. © R. C. Banker & Co.
  1953 no.
    953, no. 26-29, July. © 24Jun53; B424193. 30-33, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428010. 34-37, Sept. © 28Aug53; B437095. 43-44, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443023. 47-50, Dec. © 20Nov53; B449224.
ADAM; a man's magazine. © Fawcett Pub-
     lications, inc.
  Neatons, me. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Oct. © 6Jul53; B428309. 6, Dec. © 4Sep53; B439950. v. 2, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 2Nov53; B443427.
ADELTA CATALOG. © Adelta Manufacturing
     Co., inc. 1953, no. 353. © 11Jun53; B442880.
ADELTA TRUNK LINE. © Adelta Manufacturing Co., inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431034.
ADMINISTRATOR'S NOTEBOOK. © Uni-
  versity of Chicago.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 29Sep53; B438003.
2, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441694.
     3, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445189.
ADULT CLASS, @ Judson Press, v. 47,
     1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 23Jul53;
     B432917
ADULT LEADERSHIP. © Adult Education
Association of the United States of America.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
     . 2, 1953, no. 3, July-Aug. © 22Jul53; B425802. 4, Sept. © 17Sep53; B434786. 5, Oct. © 16Oct53; B439471. 6, Nov. © 18Nov53; B444425. 7, Dec. © 11Dec53; B447747.
ADULT MAGAZINE. © Star Guidance, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
  1. © 17Jul53; B426069.
v. 1, 1954, no.
2, Jan.-Feb. © 22Oct53; B441436.
ADULT STUDENT. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
   v. 12, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 10Jun53; B423717.
9, Sept. © 20Jul53; B427083.
     10, Oct. © 31Aug53; B437088.
11, Nov. © 10Sep53; B437089.
12, Dec. © 6Oct53; B441761.
  v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 19Nov53; B446113.
ADULT TEACHER. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     8, Aug. © 26Jun53; B423709.
9, Sept. © 17Jul53; B427076.
     10, Oct. © 27Aug53; B432801.
11, Nov. © 18Sep53; B437083.
12, Dec. © 19Oct53; B441760.
  v. 7, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 10Nov53; B446114.
 ADVANCE FASHION NEWS. © Advance
     Pattern Co., inc.
```

Aug. © 15Jun53; B423771.

Sept. © 15Jul53; B425271.

ADVENTURES INTO TERROR. © Current

11, Sept. © 9Jul53; B427554

Detective Stories, inc.

12, Dec. © 20Oct53; B443270.

v. 1, 1953, no. 22, Aug. © 26May53; B424587. 23, Sept. © 24Jun53; B429292. 24, Oct. © 24Jul53; B431645.

25, Nov. © 24Aug53; B436697.

26, Dec. © 24Sep53; B439203. v. 1, 1954, no. 27, Jan. © 23Oct53; B445974. 28, Feb. © 24Nov53; B449237.

Syndicated Features, inc.

34, Aug. © 20Jun52; B427687. 1953, no.

46, Aug. © 26Jun53; B422772. 47, Sept. © 24Jul53; B428864. 48, Oct. © 26Aug53; B432398. 49, Nov. © 25Sep53; B436327.

50, Dec. © 23Oct53; B440282.

ADVENTURES INTO WEIRD WORLDS.

1954, no. 51, Jan. © 23Nov53; B445064.

© Animirat Comics, file.
v. 1, 1953, no.
21, Aug. © 15May53; B424586.
22, Sept. © 15Jun53; B428930.
23, Oct. © 20Jul53; B432148.
24, Dec. © 21Sep53; B439206.

25, Jan. © 23Oct53; B445966. 26, Feb. © 24Nov53; B449240.

1953, no. 23, Oct.-Nov. © 19Aug53; B431552, 24, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 14Oct53; B439883.

25, Feb.-Mar. © 14Dec53; B449479.

8, Sept.-Oct. © 20Jul53; B427645. 9, Nov.-Dec. © 14Sep53; B434611.

11, Sept.-Oct. © 20Jul53; B427653. 12, Nov.-Dec. © 14Sep53; B434612.

13, Jan.-Feb. © 4Nov53; B444239

Digest, inc.
v. 18, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B428736.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428737.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428742.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B442602.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442603.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442604.

7, 24, 1903, no.
27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B426232.
28, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426233.
29, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426234.
30, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426235.
31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428330.

32, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428331. 33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430736. 34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431886.

35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B431887.

10. Jan. © 9Nov53; B446001.

toons, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425140.
8, Oct. © 7Aug53; B434924.
9, Nov. © 8Sep53; B436320.

JERRY LEWIS. @ York Pictures Corp.

Enterprises, inc.

1954, no.

1953, no.

1954, no.

1953, no.

1954, no.

Digest, inc.

Publications, inc.

v. 24, 1953, no.

© Animirth Comics, inc.

1953, no.

1952, no.

```
ADVANCE FASHION NEWS. Cont'd.
       Oct. © 15Aug53; B430404.
       Nov. © 15Sept53; B434840.
       Dec. © 15Oct53; B439518.
      Jan. © 15Nov53: B443304.
ADVANCE PATTERNS. © Advance Pattern
    Co., inc.
1953,
      Aug. © 15Jun53; B423772.
Sept. © 15Jul53; B425272.
      Oct. © 15Aug53; B430405.
Nov. © 15Sep53; B434841.
Dec. © 15Oct53; B439519.
   1954
      Jan. © 15Nov53; B443305.
ADVANCED MANAGEMENT. © Society for
      Advancement of Management.
   Advancement of Management v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B426709.
8, Aug. © 1Sep53; B436323.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B437188.
10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440271.
      11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446593.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449204.
THE ADVENT REVIEW AND SABBATH HERALD. © Review & Herald Pub.
 HERALD. © Review & Herald Pub. Association.
v. 130, 1953, no.
27, July 2. © 25Jun53; B423827.
28, July 9. © 2Jul53; B423897.
29, July 16. © 9Jul53; B426872.
30, July 23. © 16Jul53; B426873.
31, July 30. © 23Jul53; B430245.
32, Aug. 6. © 30Jul53; B430246.
33, Aug. 13. © 6Aug53; B431675.
34, Aug. 20. © 13Aug53; B431676.
35, Aug. 27. © 20Aug53; B432340.
36, Sept. 3. © 27Aug53; B432340.
37, Sept. 10. © 3Sep53; B432340.
38, Sept. 17. © 10Sep53; B434618.
38, Sept. 17. © 10Sep53; B437928.
40, Oct. 1. © 24Sep53; B437928.
40, Oct. 1. © 24Sep53; B437930.
42, Oct. 15. © 8Oct53; B442117.
43, Oct. 22. © 15Oct53; B442117.
43, Oct. 29. © 22Oct53; B443796.
45, Nov. 5. © 29Oct53; B443797.
46, Nov. 19. © 12Nov53; B445034.
47, Nov. 19. © 12Nov53; B445034.
47, Nov. 19. © 12Nov53; B445034.
48, Nov. 26. © 19Nov53; B447450.
48, Nov. 26. © 19Nov53; B447450.
50. Dec. 10. © 3Dec53; B443599.
       Association.
      49, Dec. 3. © 26Nov53; B447450. 50, Dec. 10. © 3Dec53; B448359.
ADVENTURE. @ Popular Publications, inc.
  v. 127, 1953, no.
3, Oct. © 7Aug53; B435086.
4, Dec. © 9Oct53; B440264.
THE AD-VENTURE, © Wallace Junior Phillips. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53;
ADVENTURE COMICS. © National Comics
  Publications, inc. 1953, no.
       191, Aug. © 24Jun53; B423416.
      192, Sept. © 27Jul53; B428048.
193, Oct. © 24Aug53; B432483.
194, Nov. © 23Sep53; B436210.
195, Dec. © 26Oct53; B441322.
   1954.
      196, Jan. © 23Nov53; B446558.
ADVENTURES AHEAD. © General Electric
   Co.
v. 6, 1953, no.
      6, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B427805.
7, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B433875.
7, 7, 1953, no.
      2, Nov.-Dec. © 1Nov53; B444910.
ADVENTURES IN CHARACTER EDUCATION.
      © Ernest M. Ligon. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 8Sep53; B440864.
ADVENTURES IN 3-D. © Harvey Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov.
```

© 6Sep53; B440321.

Editions, inc.

ADVENTURES INTO DARKNESS. © Visual

```
36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B437712.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435273.
38, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436396.
                                                                                                39, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436397.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437713.
                                                                                                41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438968,
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B4389637,
43, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B44960.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442618,
45, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442619.
                                                                                                45, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442619,
46, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445521,
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444558,
48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445522,
49, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B446840,
50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B450270,
51, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449734,
52, Dec. 28. © 28Dec53; B449734.
ADVENTURES INTO THE UNKNOWN. © Best
                                                                                           ADVERTISING AGENCY—ADVERTISING & SELLING. © Moore Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                              v. 46, 1953, no.
23, June. © 15Jun53; B423495.
26, July 6. © 7Jul53; B426643.
                                                                                                31, Aug. 3. © 11Aug53; B433828, 37, Sept. 7. © 15Sep53; B436206, 42, Oct. 5. © 12Oct53; B439878, 47, Nov. 2. © 10Nov53; B446464.
                                                                                            ADVERTISING & SELLING. SEE Advertising
                                                                                                agency-Advertising & selling.
                                                                                           ADVERTISING HIGHLIGHTS. © George L.
                                                                                                Kinter.
                                                                                              7, May-June. © 18Jun53; B434482.
8, July-Aug. © 31Aug53; B434483.
                                                                                            ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS. © Adver-
                                                                                                tising Publications, inc.
                                                                                              7, Aug. © 21Jul53; B432697.
8, Sept. © 22Aug53; B431824.
9, Oct. © 22Sep53; B445980.
10, Nov. © 21Oct53; B445981.
THE ADVENTURES OF BOB HOPE. © Hope
                                                                                            ADVERTISING SELLING SENSE-PRO-
                                                                                                MOTIONAL ADVERTISING REVIEW.
                                                                                                @ Milton B. Conhaim, inc.
                                                                                              1953.
                                                                                                953, 2d, July. © 16Jul53; B427683. 3d, July. © 20Jul53; B428954. 1st, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430625. 3d, Aug. © 20Aug53; B432225. 3d, Aug. © 3Sep53; B432642. 2d, Sept. © 29Sep53; B437701.
THE ADVENTURES OF DEAN MARTIN AND
                                                                                                3d, Sept. © 5Oct53; B438017.
1st, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440770.
                                                                                                2d, Oct. © 230Cet33; B441705.
3d, Oct. © 30Oct53; B441705.
1st, Nov. © 12Nov53; B444125.
2d, Nov. © 25Nov53; B448233.
ADVENTURES OF MIGHTY MOUSE. © Terry-
                                                                                            AERO DIGEST-AVIATION ENGINEERING.
                                                                                                @ Aeronautical Digest Pub. Corp.
                                                                                              New Actionation Digest 1 to Co. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 20Jul53; B428800. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431314. 3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435025. 4, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441295.
THE ADVENTURES OF REX THE WONDER
     DOG. © National Comics Publications, inc.
                                                                                                5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B445982.
6, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449295.
THE ADVERTISER'S DIGEST. © Publishers
                                                                                           THE AERO PHILATELISTS ANNALS. © Aero
                                                                                                Philatelists, inc.
                                                                                              v. 1, 1953, no.
1, July. © 11Aug53; B431225.
2, Oct. © 27Oct53; B441710.
                                                                                            AERONAUTICA. © Institute of the Aeronauti-
                                                                                                cal Sciences, inc.
                                                                                              v. 5, 1953, no.
                                                                                                1, Jan.-Mar. © 19Jun53; B434832.
2, Apr.-June. © 19Oct53; B441189.
ADVERTISING AGE. (1953) © Advertising
                                                                                            AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING REVIEW.
                                                                                                © Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, inc.
                                                                                              v. 12, 1953, no.
7, July. © 13Jun53; B423859.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430053.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433935.
                                                                                                10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439267.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443392.
12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449041.
```

```
188
THE AEROVOX RESEARCH WORKER.
         © Aerovox Corp.
   © Aerovox Corp.
v. 23, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © 10Jul53; B422630.
3, Mar. © 13Jul53; B426821.
4-5, Apr.-May. © 3Aug53; B428106.
6, June. © 3Aug53; B428107.
7-8, July-Aug. © 1Sep53; B433964.
9, Sept. © 6Nov53; B443371.
THE AETNA-IZER. @ Aetna Life Affili-
       ated Companies.
   v. 34, 1952, no.
6, June. © 1Jun52; B426520
   6, June. © 101103; B426521.
7, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B426521.
8, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434351.
9, Oct. © 100153; B439369.
10, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443499.
11, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447159.
AFRICAN VIOLET MAGAZINE. © African
         Violet Magazine Pub. Co.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432083.
2, Dec. © 19Nov53; B446327.
THE AFRO-AMERICAN. © Afro-American
    Co.
v. 61, 1953, no.
  v. 61, 1953, no.
48, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424025.
98, July 11. © 11Jul53; B424769.
50, July 18. © 18Jul53; B425553.
51, July 25. © 25Jul53; B426313.
52, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427374.
v. 62, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B428399.
2, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B429793.
3, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B430792.
4, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431947.
5, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433208.
7, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B43530.
8, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436459.
9, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B441007.
```

17, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B445594. 18, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B446878. 19, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449955. 20, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449956. AGENCY NEWS. © Home Insurance Co. v. 33, 1953, July. © 16Jul53; B429510.

8, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436459.
9, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B441007.
10, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B441008.
11, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B441009.
12, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441010.
13, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B441875.
14, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444718.
15, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444719.
16, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444720.

AGRICULTURAL BULLETIN (Continued as The Real estate analyst) © Roy Wenzlick & Co. v. 22, 1953, no. 20, May 8. © 8May53; B427854. 39, Sept. 18. © 21Sep53; B443904.

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. © American Society of Agricultural Engineers.

v. 34, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B426932. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53 (in notice: 1952); B430148.

9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438069. 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B438761. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446370. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449300.

AGRICULTURAL LEADERS' DIGEST.
© Agricultural Leaders' Digest. v. 34, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © 10Jan53; B430337. 2, Feb. © 10Feb53; B430338. 3, Mar. © 10Mar53; B430339.

THE AHEPAN. © Order of Ahepa, Supreme Lodge. v. 27, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 8Jul53; B427820.

AIM MAGAZINE. © Allstate Insurance Co. 1953,

Mar. © 1Mar53; B433887. July. © 1Jul53; B424983. Aug. © 1Aug53; B427931. Sept. © 1Sep53; B432400.

Oct. © 10ct53; B436658. Nov. © 1Nov53; B442416.

AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION

AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATI NEWS. © Business News Pub. Co. v. 69, 1953, no. 10, July 6. © 6Jul53; B426237. 11, July 13. © 13Jul53; B425512. 12, July 20. © 20Jul53; B425513. 13, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426238. 14, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B427326. 15, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428333. 16, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B428333. 17, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B430738. 18, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B431889. v. 70, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B436097. 2, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435275. 3, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435276. 4, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436400. 5, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438972.

4, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436400.
5, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438972.
6, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438973.
7, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440963.
8, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440964.
9, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B441833.
10, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B4445518.
11, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B444592.
12, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444593.
13, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B444593.
14, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B446843.
15, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B447796.
17, Dec. 28. © 28Dec53; B449738.

AIR FACTS. @ Air Facts, inc. MR FACTS. © Air Facts, inc. v. 14, 1951, no. 9, Sept. 1. © 5Sep51; B446351. 10, Oct. 1. © 6Oct51; B440221. v. 15, 1952, no. 3, Mar. 1. © 5Mar52; B440222. v. 16, 1953, no. 4, Apr. 1. © 3Apr53; B435044. 6, June 1. © 2Jun53; B435045. 7, July 1. © 3Jul53; B423864. 8, Aug. 1. © 3Ang53; B435046.

8, Aug. 1. © 3Aug53; B435046.

9, Sept. 1. © 4Sep53; B434489. 10, Oct. 1. © 6Oct53; B438313. 12, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448701.

AIR FORCE. © Air Force Association. v. 36, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B423543,
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B430324,
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B430950,
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B439976.

THE AIR LINE PILOT. © Air Line Pilots Association, International.

Association, International.
v. 22, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B426181.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430354.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433726.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440188.
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446136.
12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448824.

AIR REPAIR. © Air Pollution Control Association.

1, Aug. © 1Sep53; B432892. 2, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443012.

AIR TRAILS. © Street & Smith Publications, inc.

inc.
v. 40, 1953, no.
4, July. © 10Jun53; B423267.
5, Aug. © 8Jul53; B429253.
6, Sept. © 7Aug53; B433653.
v. 41, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 9Sep53; B443146.
2, Nov. © 7Oct53; B445049.

AIR TRANSPORTATION. © Import Publi-

cations, inc. v. 23, 1953, no.

1, July. © 25Jun53; B432425. 2, Aug. © 24Jul53; B432426. 3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B438630. 4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438631.

AIRCO BULLETIN. @ Air Reduction Co., inc.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, July. © 17Jul53; B427708. 2, Sept. © 29Sep53; B437614. 3, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446352.

AIRCO IN THE NEWS. © Air Reduction Co., inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 3. © 6Nov53; B445380.

AIRCRAFT HEATING DIGEST. © Surface Combustion Corp. v. 3, 1953, no.

3, Apr. © 15Jun53; B425438. 4, Sept. © 26Oct53; B441786

AIRCRAFT OWNERS AND PILOTS ASSO-CIATION. SEE
AOPA confidential newsletter.

AOPA pilot. AOPA special report.

ALABAMA LAW REVIEW. © University of Alabama. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, spring. © 18Aug53; B437615.

THE ALABAMA LAWYER. © Board of Commissioners of the Alabama State Bar. v. 14, 1953, no.

2, Apr. © 8May53; B426037. 3, July. © 10Jul53; B426038. 4, Oct. © 14Oct53; B442982.

THE ALASKA SPORTSMAN. © Alaska Maga-

zine Pub. Co. v. 19, 1953, no. v. 19, 1953, no.

9, Sept. © 1Jul53; B425283.

10, Oct. © 21Jul53; B427998.

11, Nov. © 21Aug53; B432779.

12, Dec. © 10Oct53; B441192.

v. 20, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 7Nov53; B444396.

2, Feb. © 2Dec53; B449223.

ALBERT EINSTEIN MEDICAL CENTER.
JOURNAL. © Albert Einstein Medical Center.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, May. © 15May53; B432271. 4, Aug. © 21Sep53; B438715.

ALBERT FRANK-GUENTHER LAW VIEWS WITH INTEREST. SEE AF-GL views with interest.

ALBERT PICK CO., INC. NEWS. @ Albert

Pick Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B423965. 2, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435763.

ALCO PRODUCTS REVIEW. © American Locomotive Co.

v. 2, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 15Aug53; B440752. 4, fall. © 15Oct53; B440753.

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS GRAPEVINE. SEE The A. A. grapevine.

ALL ABOUT LAUNDRY. © Detergents, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2. © 15Jul53; B437579. 3. © 3Sep53; B438731.

ALL-AMERICAN FOOTBALL MAGAZINE. © Love Romances Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 12, fall. © 14Jul53; B427276.

ALL AMERICAN MEN OF WAR. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 6, Aug.-Sept. © 29Jun53; B424524. 7, Oct.-Nov. © 26Aug53; B432163. 8, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 28Oct53; B443397.

THE ALL-BIBLE GRADED SERIES OF SUNDAY SCHOOL LESSONS. © Scripture Press Foundation. The beginner.

v. 15, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428851. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434631.

v. 16, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448283.

Beginner teacher. v. 15, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428841.

1953 THE ALL-BIBLE GRADED SERIES OF SUN-DAY SCHOOL LESSONS. Cont'd. Beginner teacher, Cont'd. Beginner teacher. Cont. d. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434627. v. 16, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448278. Bible knowledge. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428844. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434630. v. 2, 1954, no. v. 2, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448279. Building your life. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 10Aug53; B450610. Decision. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428845. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434629. v. 2, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448282. Faith in action. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 10Aug53; B450612. Intermediate teacher. Intermediate teacher.
v. 19, 1953, no.
4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428842.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434624. v. 20, 1954, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. (on cover and appl.: Intermediate or junior high teacher)

© 3Nov53; B448281. Junior teacher. v. 19, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428843. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434625. v. 20, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448276. Life with a purpose. Life with a purpose.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Oct.-Dec. © 10Aug53; B450611.
Primary days.
v. 19, 1953, no.
4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428846.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434628. Primary pupil, no. 1. 1953, July. © 30May53; B428847. Oct. © 29Aug53; B434622. 1954, Jan. © 3Nov53; B448274. Primary pupil, no. 2. 1953. July. © 30May53; B428848. Oct. © 29Aug53; B434621. 1954. Jan. © 3Nov53; B448277. Primary teacher. v. 19, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428850, v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434626. v. 20, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448275. Senior teacher. v. 19, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 30May53; B428849, v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434623. v. 20, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B448280. ALL FLORIDA MAGAZINE. © All Florida Magazine, a division of the Jacksonville Journal Co.

Journal Co.
v. 1, 1953, no. © 10May53; B425820.
16, May 10. © 10May53; B425820.
17, May 17. © 17May53; B425821.
18, May 24. © 24May53; B425821.
19, May 31. © 31May53; B425823.
20, June 7. © 7Jun53; B425824.
21, June 14. © 14Jun53; B425825.
22, June 21. © 21Jun53; B425826.
23, June 28. © 28Jun53; B425826.
24, July 5. © 5Jul53; B425828.
25, July 12. © 12Jul53; B425829.
26, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425830.
27, July 26. © 26Jul53; B436134.
28, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B436135. 28, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B436135.

29, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B436136. 30, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B436137. 31, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B436138. 31, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B436138.
32, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B436139.
33, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B436140.
34, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B436141.
35, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B436141.
35, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B442580.
37, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B442581.
38, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B442581.
39, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B442583.
40, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B442584.
41, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B442585.
42, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B445241.
43, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B445241.
43, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B445242.
44, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B446534.
46, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B448449.
47, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B450654. ALL-PETS MAGAZINE. © All-Pets Magazine, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 7, July. © 26Jun53; B423317. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B427981. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432911.

10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438532. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441579. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447267.

ALL STAR WESTERN. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no. 73, Oct.-Nov. © 3Aug53; B429230. 74, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 7Oct53; B438645.

75, Feb.-Mar. © 30Nov53; B450519.

ALL-STATE SALES TAX REPORTS. © Com-

merce Clearing House, inc.

18, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423176. 19, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425197. 20, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426608. 21, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429393. 22, July 31. © 3JJul53; B429394. 23, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433416. 24, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433417. 25, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433418. 26, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B434055. 27, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436015.

28, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440769. 29, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442376. 30, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446273. 31, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448604. 32. Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448605.

ALL-STORY LOVE. @ Recreational Reading. inc.

v. 125, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 31Jul53; B435097. 3, Dec. © 2Oct53; B438865. v. 125, 1954, no. 4, Feb. © 4Dec53; B449256.

ALLIS-CHALMERS ELECTRICAL REVIEW. © Allis-Chalmers Manufacturing Co. v. 18, 1953, no.

2, 2d quarter. © 16Jul53; B427846. 3, 3d quarter. © 27Oct53; B441581.

ALLSPORTS MAGAZINE, © United States Rubber Co. v. 13, 1953, no.

5, Sept. Oct. © 15Sep53; B429968. 5, Sept. Oct. © 15Sep53; B438453. 6, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 22Oct53; B442937.

THE ALPHA XI DELTA. © Alpha Xi Delta Fraternity. v. 50, 1953, no. 4, Nov. © 23Oct53; B444266.

THE ALTAR BOY. © Will & Baumer Candle Co., inc. 1953.

summer. © 15Aug53; B430709. autumn. © 15Oct53; B443262.

ALUMINATION. © Alumination Magazine. 1953.

Aug. © 20Jul53; B434703. Sept. © 20Aug53; B434704. Dec. © 20Nov53; B445957.

ALUMINUM NEWS-VIEWS. © Aluminum News-Views.

1953, no. 8, July 11. © 11Jul53; B425060. 8, July 11. © 11Jul33; B423060. 9, July 25. © 25Jul53; B426998. 10, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B428237. 11, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B430422. 12, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B432780. 13, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B434764. 14, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B436643. 15, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439352. 16, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B441588. 17, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B443458. 17, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B443458. 18, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B445273. 19. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B448654. 20, Dec. 26. © 26Dec53; B449031.

ALUMNAE BULLETIN OF RANDOLPH-MACON WOMAN'S COLLEGE. © Alumnae Association of Randolph-Macon Woman's College v. 46, 1953, no.

4, June. © 30Jun53; B423126. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445810.

ALUMNI BULLETIN PENNSYLVANIA STATE COLLEGE OF OPTOMETRY. SEE Pennsylvanic State College of Optometry.

THE AMATEUR BOOK COLLECTOR. © William B. Thorsen. v. 3, 1953, no.

9, May. © 6Jun53; B423326.

10, June. © 10Jul53; B426726.

v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 5Sep53; B434350. 2, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439614. 3, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443876. 4, Dec. © 5Dec53; B448666.

THE AMATEUR SONGWRITER MAGAZINE.

© Hesse-Schwartz Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2. © 6Jul53; B424288. 3, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53; B438958. 4, Nov.-Dec. © 6Nov53; B443198.

AMAZING DETECTIVE CASES. © Foto Parade, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 3, winter. © 8Sep53; B445168.

AMAZING STORIES. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 27, 1953, no. 7, Oct.-Nov. © 7Aug53; B431146. 8, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 11Oct53; B439283. v. 28, 1954, no. 1, Mar. © 11Dec53; B449292.

AMERICA CLINICA. © Panamerican Pub. Co., inc. v. 23, 1953, no. 6, noviembre. © 1Nov53; BF-5.

THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF POLITICAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. ANNALS. © American Academy of Political & Social Science.

v. 288, 1953, July. © 7Ju © 7Jul53; B424480. v. 289, 1953, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434738. v. 290, 1953, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444993.

AMERICAN ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE BULLETIN. © American Activities Committee.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © 19Jun53; B428668. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 17Sep53; B435486.

THE AMERICAN AIR FORCES. © Magazine Enterprises. v. 1, 1953, no. 12. © 14Jul53;

AMERICAN ARTISAN. © Keeney Pub. Co.

MERICAN ARTISAN. © Keeney v. 90, 1953, no. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B427128. 8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B430115. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435021. 10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B43905. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B450477. 12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449273.

```
AMERICAN ARTIST. © Watson-Guptill
  Publications, inc.
```

Publications, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 18Aug53; B431523. 8, Oct. © 16Sep53; B435581. 9, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441268. 10, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446616.

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR HEALTH, PHYSICAL EDUCATION, AND RECREATION. JOURNAL. © American Association for Health, Physical Educa-tion, & Recreation, National Education Association.

v. 23, 1952, no. 8, Oct. © 1Oct52; B448179. 9, Nov. © 1Nov52; B448180.

v. 24, 1953, no.

4, Apr. © 1Apr53; B450530. 5, May. © 1May53; B450531. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B450532. 7, Sept. © 20Sep53; B437168. 8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438838. 9, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445111.

10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450533.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY. PAPERS. © Fairchild Publications, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B440173.

v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450391.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF INDUSTRIAL NURSES JOURNAL. © American Association of Industrial Nurses, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 9, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448479.

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETRO-LEUM GEOLOGISTS. BULLETIN. © American Association of Petroleum © American Association of Pet Geologists, v. 37, 1953, no. 6, June. © 16Jun53; B424206, 7, July. © 17Jul53; B427133, 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431447, 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B437609, 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B441506, 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B448687.

AMERICAN ASTROLOGY. © Clancy Publications, inc.

v. 21, 1953, no.
6, Aug. © 2Jul53; B434219,
7, Sept. © 30Jul53; B434220,
8, Oct. © 2Sep53; B434221,
9, Nov. © 2Oct53; B438092,

10, Dec. © 2Nov53; B445722.

THE AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE. Overseas ed. © McGraw-Hill International Corp. v. 30, 1953, no. 7, July. © 18Jun53; B425727. 8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B432434. 9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B431403. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436308. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440253. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446447.

AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION PRO-TECTIVE BULLETIN. © American Bankers Association.

Bankers Association.
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, July-Aug. © 17Jul53; B427216.
2, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433656.
3, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438315.
4, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443029.
5, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448703.

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION JOURNAL. © American Bar Association.

© American Bar Association. v. 39, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B426561. 8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430146. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432597. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B442094. 11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B446354. 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448704.

THE AMERICAN BENEDICTINE REVIEW.

© American Benedictine Academy. v. 3, 1952, no. 1, spring. © 30Jun52; B432303.

AMERICAN BICYCLIST AND MOTOR-CYCLIST. © Cycling Press, inc. v. 74, 1953, no

7, July. © 27Jul53; B428920. 8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B434590. 9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435666.

AMERICAN BOY-OPEN ROAD. © Holvoke

Pub. Co. v. 35, 1953, no.

7, Sept. © 10Aug53; B431017. 8, Oct. © 10Sep53; B435000. 9, Nov. © 10Oct53; B440488.

10, Dec. © 10Nov53; B445929.

AMERICAN BREEDERS SERVICE PROVED SIRE NEWSLETTER. © American Breeders Service.

Asheville.

1953

May-June. © 30Jul53; B438292. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B438298.

Carmel. 1953,

May-June. © 30Jul53; B438291. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B438295.

Duluth. 1953,

May-June. © 30Jul53; B438290. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B438296. Kansas City.

1953,

May-June. © 30Jul53; B438289. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B438299.

Madison. 1953.

May-June. © 30Jul53; B438288. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B438297.

Palo Alto.

1953, May-June. © 30Jul53; B438293. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B438294.

AMERICAN BREWER. © American Brewer

Pub. Corp. v. 86, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 20Apr53; B435477.

7, May. © 22Mpr33; B435478. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B435479. 7, July. © 22Ju153; B435480. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B435481. 9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B442991. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442990.

AMERICAN BRIDE. © Murray & Gee, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2. © 24Jul53; B430296.

3. © 6Nov53; B443245.

AMERICAN BRIDGE, TUNNEL AND TURN-PIKE ASSOCIATION. QUARTERLY.
© American Bridge, Tunnel & Turnpike

Association, inc. 1953.

June. © 29Jun53: B434357. Sept. © 9Oct53; B439310.

AMERICAN BUILDER. © Simmons-Boardman Pub. Corp.
v. 75, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B442948.
7, July. © 1Ju153; B442949.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B442950.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B442951.

10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442952. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442953. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449567.

AMERICAN BUSINESS EDUCATION. © Joint Publication Commission of the Eastern Business Teachers Association & the National Business Teachers Association.

v. 9, 1953, no. 4, May. © 15May53; B434397. v. 10, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442965.

AMERICAN CAGE-BIRD MAGAZINE.
© A. J. Petrando.
v. 25, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428245.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428246.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438514.

11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449580. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449581.

THE AMERICAN CATHOLIC HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF PHILADELPHIA. RECORDS. © American Catholic Historical Society of Philadelphia. v. 64, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © 15May53; B429145. 2, June. © 10Jul53; B431831. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B447099.

THE AMERICAN CERAMIC SOCIETY. JOURNAL. CERAMIC ABSTRACTS. © American Ceramic Society, inc.

Affect and Ceramic Society
36, 1953, no.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B424333.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430256.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B440145.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440146. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445382. 12, Dec. © 12Dec53; B450329.

THE AMERICAN CERAMIC SOCIETY BULLETIN. © American Ceramic BULLETIN. © American Ceramic Society, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 6, June 15. © 19Jun53; B422631. 7, July 15. © 22Jul53; B429562. 8, Aug. 15. © 20Aug53; B432401. 9, Sept. 15. © 23Sep53; B442199. 10, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439916. 11, Nov. 15. © 16Nov53; B446355. 12, Dec. 15. © 18Dec53; B450330.

THE AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE EXECUTIVES. JOURNAL. @ American Chamber of Commerce Executives.

v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © 10Jul53; B427832.
3, July. © 14Oct53; B443896.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL.

@ American Chemical Society,

© American Chemical Society.
v. 75, 1953, no.
12, June 20. © 24Jun53; B423253.
13, July 5. © 9Jul53; B425891.
14, July 20. © 23Jul53; B426923.
15, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428576.
16, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431624.
17, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433839.
18, Sept. 20. © 21 Sep53; B435651.
19, Oct. 5. © 7Oct53; B439912.
20. Oct. 20. © 24Qct53; B430444.

20, Oct. 20. © 24Oct53; B442044. 21, Nov. 5. © 11 Nov53; B445146.

22, Nov. 20. © 28Nov53; B447364. 23, Dec. 5. © 12Dec53; B449231.

AMERICAN CHILDHOOD. © Milton Bradley

v. 39, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 1Aug53; B434830. 2, Oct. © 1Sep53; B434831. 3, Nov. © 1Oct53; B439975.

4, Dec. © 1 Nov53; B442966.

v. 39, 1954, no.

5, Jan. © 1 Dec53; B448405.

THE AMERICAN CINEMATOGRAPHER.

© A. S. C. Agency, inc. v. 34, 1953, no. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B430565, 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431832, 9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B442200, 10, Oct. © 17Oct53; B441273, 11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B445983.

THE AMERICAN COLLEGE OF DENTISTS.

JOURNAL. © American College of

Dentists. v. 20, 1953, no. 2, June. © 29Jul53; B427159. 3, Sept. © 22Sep53 (in notice: 1952);

B436991, AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS. BULLETIN. © American College of

Surgeons. v. 38, 1953, no. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B435267. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 16Oct53; B446356.

AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE. JOURNAL. © American Concrete Insti-

v. 24, 1953, no. 9, May. © 22Jun53; B422633. 10, June. © 15Jul53; B427710.

THE AMERICAN ECONOMIC REVIEW.

v. 43, 1953, no. 3, June. © 17Jun53; B428898.

© American Economic Association.

4, Sept., pt. 1. © 24Sep53; B438484. 4, Sept., pt. 2. © 24Sep53; B438485.

AMERICAN ENGINEER. © National Society of Professional Engineers.

AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436914. 2, Oct. © 15Oct53; B443372. 3, Nov. © 16Nov53; B450331.

JOURNAL. Cont'd.

```
AMERICAN CONGREGATIONAL ASSOCIATION. BULLETIN. © American Congregational Association, v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438681.
                                                                                                                               of Professional Engineers.
v. 23, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1 Jul53; B425716.
8, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B429505.
9, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B435736.
10, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B438725.
11, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B443441.
12, Dec. © 1 Dec53; B448026.
 THE AMERICAN DACHSHUND. © American
       Dachshund Pub. Co.
   Dachsnung Fuc. Co. v. 14, 1953, no. 10, June. © 20Jun53; B424298. 11, July. © 6Jul53; B424299. 12, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429500.
   12, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429500
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433753.
2, Oct. © 6Oct53; B439510.
3, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443474.
4, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447779.
                                                                                                                           AMERICAN EPISODES.
                                                                                                                               © Vaughan Shelton, inc.
                                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                               25, July. © 13Jul53; B428705. © Vaughan Shelton.
                                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                                  26, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428706.
27, © 3Sep53; B443857.
28. © 3Oct53; B443858.
 AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION. JOUR-
   MERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION. JOU

NAL. © American Dental Association.

v. 47, 1953, no.

1, July. © 1 Jul53; B423578.

2, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B427043.

3, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B438306.

4, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B438333.

5, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B443209.

6, Dec. © 1 Dec53; B448493.
                                                                                                                            AMERICAN EXPORTER. © Johnston Export
                                                                                                                               Pub. Co.
v. 153, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                  7, 153, 1933, no.
1, July. © 17Jun53; B423851.
2, Aug. © 15Jul53; B427218.
3, Sept. © 18Aug53; B431380.
4, Oct. © 17Sep53; B437555.
5, Nov. © 19Oct53; B442418.
6, Dec. © 17Nov53; B446425.
THE AMERICAN DENTAL HYGIENISTS'
      ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Dental Hygienists' Association, inc.
   v. 27, 1953, no.
3, July. © 15Jul53; B425332.
4, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441 486.
                                                                                                                            AMERICAN EXPORTER INDUSTRIAL.
                                                                                                                              MERICAN EXPORTER INDUSTI

⑤ Johnston Export Pub. Co.
v. 153, 1953, no.
2, Aug. ⑥ 10Jul53; B427125.
3, Sept. ⑥ 12Aug53; B4371756.
4, Oct. ⑥ 15Sep53; B437156.
5, Nov. ⑥ 14Oct53; B449071.
6, Dec. ⑥ 11Nov53; B446426
AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATION FORE-
       CAST. SEE A. D. A. forecast.
THE AMERICAN DIETETIC ASSOCIATION.
       JOURNAL. © American Dietetic Associ-
   ation.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B425718.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429958.
9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435872.
                                                                                                                            AMERICAN EXPORTER'S AUTOMOTIVE
                                                                                                                                   WORLD. © Johnston Export Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                              WORLD. © Johnston Export v. 3, 1953, no. 4, July. © 9Jun53; B420764. 5, Aug. © 8Jul53; B426114. 6, Sept. © 7Aug53; B431381. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 14Sep53; B437251. 2, Nov. © 9Oct53; B441312. 3, Dec. © 6Nov53; B444979,
      10, Oct. © 160Ct53; B440120.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B443475.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B446535.
AMERICAN DRUGGIST, @ Hearst Corp.
  MMERICAN DRUGGIST. © Hearst C v. 128, 1953, no.
1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424636.
2, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427119.
3, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B42871.
4, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B4381612.
5, Aug. 31. © 31 Aug53; B432848.
6, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B438995.
7, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438076.
8, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B439305.
9, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B422460.
10, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446415.
11. Nov. 23. © 23Nov53: B447298
                                                                                                                           AMERICAN FABRICS. © Reporter Publi-
                                                                                                                                  cations, inc.
                                                                                                                               1953, no.
                                                                                                                                  25, spring. © 31 Mar53; B430478.
26, summer. © 30Jun53; B430479.
27, winter 1953-1954. © 16Oct53; B447608.
                                                                                                                           THE AMERICAN FAMILY. © Family Publi-
                                                                                                                                  cations, inc.
                                                                                                                               v. 6, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                  7, July. © 8Jun53; B4381 43.

8, Aug. © 7Jul53; B442556.

9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B442557.

10, Oct. © 7Sep53; B442558.

11, Nov. © 9Oct53; B442559.
      11, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447298.
AMERICAN DYESTUFF REPORTER. © Howes
   Pub. Co., inc.
v. 42, 1953, no.
     7. 42, 1953, no.
13, June 22. © 22Jun53; B422666.
14, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424462.
15, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427121.
16, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428181.
17, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431377.
18, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432573.
19, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435001.
20, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436687.
                                                                                                                           AMERICAN FARM PICTORIAL. © American Steel & Wire Division, United States Steel
                                                                                                                                   Corp.
                                                                                                                               1953.
                                                                                                                                   summer. © 12Jun53; B426710.
                                                                                                                                   fall. © 10Aug53; B433722. winter. © 12Nov53; B449599.
      20, Sept. 20. © 230epts, B439626.
21, Oct. 12. © 120et53; B438626.
22, Oct. 26. © 26Oet53; B442025.
23, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443333.
24, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448046.
25, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B450430.
                                                                                                                           AMERICAN FORESTS. © American Forestry
                                                                                                                                  Association.
                                                                                                                              Association.
v. 59, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B424334.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431833.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B434571.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436600.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B4437373.
12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B448707.
THE AMERICAN ECCLESIASTICAL REVIEW.
       © Catholic University of America Press.
   © Cathoric University of America 19, 1953, no.

1, July. © 5Jul53; B426562.

2, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428751.

3, Sept. © 5Sep53; B433584.

4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438755.

5, Nov. © 5Oct53; B444882.
                                                                                                                            AMERICAN FOUNDATIONS NEWS SERVICE.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        THE AMERICAN HISTORICAL REVIEW.

© Macmillan Co.
v. 58, 1953, no.
4, July. © 23Jul53; B426185.
                                                                                                                                   © American Foundations Information
       6. Dec. © 5Dec53: B449296
                                                                                                                               v. 3, 1953, no.
```

```
5-6, June 15. © 20Jul53; B428281.
7, Aug. 11. © 24Aug53; B433883.
 AMERICAN FUR BREEDER. © Fur Farm
      Publications, inc.
   Publications, inc.
v. 26, 1953, no.
7, July. © 5Jul53; B430110.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430111.
9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434771.
10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B440621.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443450.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447751.
AMERICAN GAS JOURNAL. @ American
       Gas Journal, inc.
    v. 178, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 15Apr53; B423730.
5, May. © 5May53; B423731.
   5, May. © 5May53; B423731.

6, June. © 12Jun53; B431459.

v. 179, 1953, no.

1, July. © 6Jul53; B432235.

2, Aug. © 8Aug53; B438107.

3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B438108.

4, Oct. 1. © 16Oct53; B446138.

5, Oct. 15. © 26Oct53; B446139.
THE AMERICAN GENTLEMAN AND SARTORIAL ART JOURNAL. © American
        Gentleman Pub. Corp.
    v. 82, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B433585.

2, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B437963.

3, Nov. © 2Nov53; B450333.

4, Dec. © 1 Dec53; B4471 00.
 THE AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY.
        JOURNAL.
    © American Geriatrics Society, inc.
   © American Geriatrics Society, v. 1, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jul53; B427785, 8, Aug. © 21 Aug53; B437260. © American Geriatrics Society.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
9, Sept. © 29Sep53; B445197
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B445198.
 THE AMERICAN-GERMAN REVIEW. © Carl
   Schurz Memorial Foundation, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 6, Aug. - Sept. © 5Aug53; B431466. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Oct. - Nov. © 10Oct53; B439314. 2, Dec. 1953 - Jan. 1954. © 10Dec53;
           B448494.
 THE AMERICAN GIRL. @ Girl Scouts of the
    U. S. A.
v. 36, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 16Jul53; B428831.
9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431363.
       10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436190.
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440242.
12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446413.
 AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION. SEE
        Circulation research.
 AMERICAN HEART JOURNAL. © C. V.
     Mosby Co.
v. 45, 1953, no.
   v. 45, 1953, no.
6, June. © 19Jun53; B423351.
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, July. © 8Jul53; B427977.
2, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431773.
3, Sept. © 8Sep53; B435850.
4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B447007.
5, Nov. © 4Nov53; B448481.
 AMERICAN HELICOPTER. © American
        Helicopter Magazine, inc.
    Helicopter Magazine, inc. v. 30, 1953, no. 3, Feb. © 23Feb53; B437257. 4, Mar. © 18Mar53; B427838. 5, Apr. © 20Apr53; B427839. 6, May. © 21 May53; B432142. v. 31, 1953, no. 7, June. © 19Jun53; B435145. 8, July. © 20Jul53; B435146. 9, Aug. © 24Aug53; B437258. 10.5ept. © 21 Seb53: B438145.
        10, Sept. © 21 Sep53; B4381 45.
```

THE AMERICAN HISTORICAL REVIEW. Cont'd. v. 59, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441649.

THE AMERICAN HOME. © American Home

Magazine Corp.
v. 50, 1953, no.
2, July. © 25Jun53; B422636.
3, Aug. © 25Ju153; B436915.
4, Sept. © 25Aug53; B436916.
5, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436917.
6, Nov. © 25Oct53; B440224.

v. 51, 1953, no.

1, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446359.

THE AMERICAN HOROLOGIST AND JEW-ELER. © Orville R. Hagans.

ELER. © Orville R. Hagans v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 9Jul53; B428669. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430091. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433779.

10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439974. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443202. 12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B448810.

THE AMERICAN IMAGO. © American Imago.

v. 10, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 15Jul53; B427824. 3, fall. © 1Oct53; B438109. 4, winter. © 16Dec53; B448816.

AMERICAN IMPORT & EXPORT BULLETIN.
© Import Publications, inc.

© Import Publications, inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 1, July. © 13Jul53; B432423. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B432424. 3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B438628. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438629.

THE AMERICAN INDIAN. © Association on American Indian Affairs, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 24Jul53; B435569.

AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ASSO-CIATION QUARTERLY. © American Industrial Hygiene Association.

v. 14, 1953, no. 2, June. © 15Jun53; B426486. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436884.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. BULLETIN. © American Institute of Architects.

tute of Architects.
v. 6, 1953, no.
1, Jan. - Feb. © 26Jun53; B424609.
2, Mar. - Apr. © 3Aug53; B431058.
3, May-June. © 9Sep53; B434572.
4, July-Aug. © 8Oct53; B444883.
v. 7, 1953, no.
5, Sept. - Oct. © 18Nov53; B446360.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. JOURNAL. © American Institute of Architects.

tute of Architects.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, July. © 1Jul53; B423601.
2, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428582.
3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B4325598.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437556.
5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444130.
6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447103.

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF BANKING, BULLETIN. © American Institute of Banking Section of American Bankers

Association. v. 35, 1953, no. 3, July. © 29Jul53; B426532. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B448492.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES BULLETIN. SEE A. I. B. S.

AMERICAN INSURANCE DIGEST AND INSURANCE MONITOR. © Wadsworth Pub. Co. v. 101, 1953, no. 39, Sept. 26. © 5Oct53; B438311.

AMERICAN JEWISH HISTORICAL SOCIETY. PUBLICATION. © American Jewish Historical Society. v. 42, 1952, no. 1, Sept. © 2Sep52; B425267.

v. 42, 1953, no. 4, June. © 20Jul53; B426730. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435765.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF CLINICAL PA-THOLOGY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

THOLOGY. © Williams & Wilk v. 23, 1953, no. 7, July. © 3Aug53; B427787. 8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432354. 9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437354. 10, Oct. © 70ct53; B439368. 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B444319. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448808.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF COMPARATIVE LAW. © American Association for the Comparative Study of Law, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, spring. © 24Jun53; B423521

3, summer. © 21 Aug53; B430492. 4. autumn. © 27 Nov53; B446191.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DIGESTIVE DISEASES. © Sandfield Pub. Co., Beaumont S. Cornell, sole owner.

V. 20, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jul53; B426539.
8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B436231.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B436336.
10, Oct. © 28Oct53; B441648. 11. Nov. © 19Nov53; B444403.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ECONOMICS AND SOCIOLOGY. © American Journal of Economics & Sociology, inc.

v. 12, 1953, no. 4, July. © 5Aug53; B429175. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Nov53; B443266.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF HUMAN GENETICS. © American Society of Human Genetics. Human Generics. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, June. © 20Jul53; B425814. 3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434682. 4, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448800.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF HYGIENE.

© Johns Hopkins University.
v. 58, 1953, no.
1, July. © 14Jul53; B426629.
2, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432619.
3, Nov. © 25Nov53; B446432.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF INTER-NATIONAL LAW. @ American Society of International Law.

v. 47, 1953, no. 3, July. © 31 Jul53; B429103. 4, Oct. © 10Dec53; B449076.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY. © American Society of Medical Technologists.

v. 19, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 1Aug53; B436750. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B439921.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF MEDICINE. © American Journal of Medicine, inc.

v. 15, 1953, no.

1, July. © 13Jul53; B427220.

2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430567.

3, Sept. © 14Sep53; B439919.

5, Nov. © 15Oct53; B439919. 5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446362.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF NURSING. © American Journal of Nursing Co.

7, July. © 1 Jul53; B423865. 8, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B428912. 9, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B432403. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438166. 11, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B442420. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447106.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. © C. V. Mosby Co. v. 65, 1953, no. 6, June. © 17Jun53; B423347.

v. 66, 1953, no. 1, July. © 9Jul53; B427976. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431774.

3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435851. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B447010.

5, Nov. © 4Nov53; B448480.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF OCCUPA-TIONAL THERAPY. © American Occupational Therapy Association. 7, 1953, no.

4, July-Aug. © 5Aug53; B429683.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 6Oct53; B438960.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 5Dec53; B449579.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF OPHTHALMOLO-GY. © Ophthalmic Pub. Co. v. 36, 1953, no.

. 35, 1935, 165, 1935, 184271 37. 6, June, pt. 1. © 2Jul53; B4271 38. 7, July, pt. 1. © 2Jul53; B4271 39. 7, July, pt. 2 (Ten-year cumulative index) © 2Jul53; B4271 40. 8, Aug. © 21 Aug53; B433683. 9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438489. 10, Oct. © 28Oct53; B444259.

11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B448690.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ORTHODONTICS.

© C. V. Mosby Co.
v. 39, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22Jun53; B423345.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B427970.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431779.
9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B435849.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442859.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B448486.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ORTHOPSYCHI-ATRY. © American Orthopsychiatric Association, inc.

v. 23, 1953, no. 3, July. © 13Aug53; B431448. 4, Oct. © 19Nov53; B448685.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PATHOLOGY. © American Association of Pathologists & Bacteriologists.

v. 29, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 15Jul53; B430066. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53; B437620. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 15Nov53; B448709.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PHYSICAL MEDI-CINE. © Williams & Wilkins Co. 4, Aug. © 18Aug53; B430445. 5, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441 528.

6, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449918.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PHYSIOLOGY. © American Physiological Society, inc.

© American Physiological Soci v. 173, 1953, no. 3, June. © 17Jul53; B425486. v. 174, 1953, no. I, July. © 13Aug53; B429979. 2, Aug. © 10Sep53; B433866. 3, Sept. © 15Oct53; B440113. v. 175, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 30Oct53; B441807. 2, Nov. © 23Nov53; B444911.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PROCTOLO-GY. © American Journal of Proctology.

y. 4, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B446363. 4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448710.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRY. © American Psychiatric Association.

1, July. © 24Jun53; B422730. 2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B431131. 3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B437159. 4, Oct. © 6Oct53; B440252. 6, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447341.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGY. © Karl M. Dallenbach. v. 66, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Aug53; B433686.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHOTHER-APY. © Association for the Advancement of Psychotherapy. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Aug53; B434710. AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND THE NATION'S HEALTH. © American Public Health Association, inc.

can Public Health Associatio v. 43, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B427226. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B4307549. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433589. 10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438760.

11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B446369.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ROENTGENOL-OGY, RADIUM THERAPY, AND NUCLEAR MEDICINE. © American Roentgen Ray Nociety, inc. v. 70, 1953, no. 1, July. © 13Jul53; B431690. 2, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431691. 3, Sept. © 14Sep53; B442284. 4, Oct. © 9Oct53; B442285.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF SOCIOLOGY. © University of Chicago.

v. 59, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432616. 3, Nov. © 22Oct53; B444145.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF SURGERY. © AMERICAN JOURNAL OF SURGER

© American Journal of Surgery, inc.
v. 86, 1953, no.
1, July. © 26Jun53; B424610.
2, Aug. © 29Ju153; B428913.
3, Sept. © 31 Aug53; B432807.
4, Oct. © 20ct53; B438599.
5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443033.
6, Dec. © 30Nov53; B446656.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF SYPHILLIS, GONORRHEA, AND VENEREAL DIS-EASES. © C. V. Mosby Co.

V. 37, 1953, no.
4, July. © 28Jul53; B427974.
5, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435848.
6, Nov. © 20Nov53; B448488.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF THE MEDI-CAL SCIENCES. © Lea & Febiger. CAL SCIENCES. © Lea & Felv. 226, 1953, no.
1, July. © 10Jul53; B426631.
2, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430513,
3, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435670.
4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438636.
5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445420.
6, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449078.

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF TROPICAL MEDICINE AND HYGIENE. © American Society of Tropical Medicine & Hygiene. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, July. © 7Aug53; B428302. 5, Sept. © 9Oct53; B439366.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF VETERINARY RESEARCH. © American Veterinary Medical Association.

v. 14, 1953, no. 52, July. © 24Jul53; B429087. 53, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440225.

THE AMERICAN LAWYERS QUARTERLY. © American Lawyers Co. 1953, July. © 1Jul53; B423530.

THE AMERICAN LEATHER CHEMISTS ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Leather Chemists Association.

v. 48, 1953, no.
5, May. © 28May53; B434490.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B434491.
7, July. © 28Jul53; B434492.
8, Aug. © 27Aug53; B442421.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B442422.

THE AMERICAN LEGION MAGAZINE. © American Legion.

v. 55, 1953, no. 1, July. © 17Jun53; B422638. 2, Aug. © 17Jul53; B429564.

2, Aug. © 17Ju153; B425564. 3, Sept. © 17Aug53; B431836. 4, Oct. © 17Sep53; B435971. 5, Nov. © 17Oct53; B441297. 6, Dec. © 17Nov53; B447107.

AMERICAN LITERATURE. © Duke University Press. v. 25, 1953, no. 3, Nov. © 6Nov53; B443428.

AMERICAN LUMBERMAN & BUILDING PRODUCTS MERCHANDISER. © American Lumberman, inc.

3520, June 29. © 29Jun53; B424241. 3521, July 13. © 13Jul53; B427222. 3522, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428109.

3522, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428109, 3523, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B430568, 3524, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431837. 3525, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B435027. 3526, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436213. 3527, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438600. 3528, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B439920. 3529, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443375. 3530, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445986. 3531, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447108.

AMERICAN MACHINIST. @ McGraw-Hill

AMERICAN MACHINIST. © McGraw-E Pub. Co., inc. v. 97, 1953, no. 13, June 22. © 22Jun53; B422693. 15, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427289. 16, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428997. 17, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431402. 18, Aug. 31. © 31 Aug53; B434627. 19, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434964. 20, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B442040. 21, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440040. 22, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442842. 23, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B445134. 24, mid-Nov. © 17Nov53; B447356. 25, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447357. 26, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448348. 27, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B450494.

THE AMERICAN MAGAZINE. © Crowell-Collier Pub. Co.

Collier Pub, Co. v. 156, 1953, no. 1, July. © 3Jul53; B423656. 2, Aug. © 31 Jul53; B428033. 3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432308. 4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B436957. 5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442186. 6, Dec. © 27Nov53; B445012.

AMERICAN MARITIME CASES. © American

Maritime Cases, inc.

Maritime Cases, inc.
v. 31, 1953, no.
5, May. © 17Jul53; B427223.
6, June. © 27Aug53; B432404.
7, July. © 7Oct53; B438601.
8, Sept. © 29Oct53; B442203.
9, Oct. © 4Dec53; B447109.

AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY. BULLETIN. © American Mathematical

Society. v. 59, 1953, no.

4, July. © 30Jul53; B4291 87. 5, Sept. © 27Oct53; B441 298.

AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY. PROCEEDINGS. © American Mathematical Society.

v. 4, 1953, no. 3, June. © 13Jul53; B427224. 4, Aug. © 8Sep53; B433586. 5, Oct. © 20Nov53; B445987.

AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY.
TRANSACTIONS. © American Mathematical Society.

v. 75, 1953, no. 1, July. © 19Aug53; B433657. 2, Sept. © 28Sep53; B436661.

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOUI NAL. © American Medical Association. v. 152, 1953, no. 8, June 20. © 17Jun53; B422641. 9, June 27. © 24Jun53; B423380. 10, July 4. © 1 Jul53; B424613. 11, July 11. © 8Jul53; B425907. 12, July 18. © 15Jul53; B426823. 13, July 25. © 22Jul53; B426824. 14, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; B427715. 15, Aug. 8. © 5Aug53; B428754. 16, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B430944. 17, Aug. 22. © 19Aug53; B435653. 18, Aug. 29. © 26Aug53; B431820. v. 153, 1953, no. 1. Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B433587. 3, Sept. 12. © 9Sep53; B433576. 4, Sept. 26. © 23Sep53; B435973. AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOUR-

4, Sept. 26. © 23Sep53; B435973.

5, Oct. 3. © 30Sep53; B437557. 6, Oct. 10. © 70ct53; B438758. 7, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B440048. 8, Oct. 24. © 21Oct53; B441276. 9, Oct. 31. © 28Oct53; B442205. 10, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B443814. 11, Nov. 14. © 11 Nov53; B444888. 12, Nov. 21. © 18Nov53; B445812. 13, Nov. 28. © 25Nov53; B445813. 14, Dec. 5. © 2Dec53; B447111. 15, Dec. 12. © 9Dec53; B448077. 16, Dec. 19. © 16Dec53; B450335.

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. SEE ALSO A. M. A.

AMERICAN MEDICAL WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Medical Women's Association, inc.

women's Association, Inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B431161.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432679.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B445933.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B448047.
11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B450473.

THE AMERICAN MERCURY. © American Mercury Magazine, inc. v. 77, 1953, no.

7, 77, 1933, no. 355, Aug. © 14Jul53; B425373. 356, Sept. © 14Aug53; B429484. 357, Oct. © 16Sep53; B433517. 358, Nov. © 16Oct53; B439450. 359, Dec. © 18Nov53; B443406.

AMERICAN MOTEL MAGAZINE. © Patterson Pub. Co. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, June. © 3Jun53; B422741. 4, July. © 24Jun53; B422742.

5, Aug. © 24Jul53; B427616. 6, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432833.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444286. 2, Nov. © 27Oct53; B444287.

3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448946.

AMERICAN MOTORIST. © American Automo-

bile Association. v. 22, 1953, no.

7, 22, 1903, no. 4, Aug. © 28Jul53; B426193. 5, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432232. 6, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437029. 7, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441182. 8, Dec. © 30Nov53; B449210.

AMERICAN MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY. SEE Nautral history.

AMERICAN MUTUAL MAGAZINE OF LOSS CONTROL. SEE Loss control.

AMERICAN NATUROPATH. © Luis Repland, d.b.a. Our Own Pub. Organization. v. 9, 1953, no.
4, May. © 11 May53 (in notice: 1952);

4, May. © 11 May53 (in notic B430297. 8, Oct. © 20Oct53; B442972.

THE AMERICAN NEPTUNE. © American Neptune, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 20Nov53; B446659.

AMERICAN NUMBER WEEKLY. © J. B. Pub.

1953.

July 18. @ 19Jun53; B423278.

Aug. 1. © 3Jul53; B425298. Aug. 15. © 17Jul53; B426728. Aug. 29. © 31 Jul53; B427996.

Nus. 29. © 1510135, B421991 Sept. 12. © 15404953; B43001 8. Sept. 26. © 28Aug53; B432103. Oct. 10. © 11Sep53; B434631 7. Nov. 7. © 9Oct53; B439378.

Nov. 21. © 23Oct53; B441524. Dec. 5. © 6Nov53; B443260.

Dec. 19. © 20Nov53; B445263. 1954. Jan. 2. © 4Dec53; B447757.

THE AMERICAN OIL CHEMISTS' SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © American Oil Chemists

Society. v. 30, 1953, no.

7, July. © 10Jul53; B425434.

```
THE AMERICAN OIL CHEMISTS' SOCIETY.
         JOURNAL. Cont'd.
         8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B429954.
         9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434442.
         10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B439508.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447602.
          12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448770.
AMERICAN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Optometric
          Association, inc.
    Association, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 11, June. © 17Jun53; B425104. 12, July. © 15Jul53; B429271. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431583. 2, Sept. © 5Sep53; B437965. 3, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439307. 4, Nov. © 11Nov53; B445956. 5, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449271.
AMERICAN ORCHID SOCIETY BULLETIN.

© American Orchid Society, inc.
     © American Orchid Society, in
v. 22, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428111.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431327.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434577.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437621.
11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B444889.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448714.
THE AMERICAN ORGANIST. © Organ
        Interests, inc.
     v. 36, 1953, no.

5, May. © 25Jun53; B423461.

6, June. © 22Jul53; B427878.

7, July. © 8Aug53; B431571.
        9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432641.

9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B437694.

10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443401.

11, Nov. © 4Dec53; B448943.
AMERICAN OSTEOPATHIC ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Osteopathic
         Association.
   Association.
v, 52, 1953, no.
11, July. © 10Jul53; B429567.
12, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431533.
v 53, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 14Sep53; B436214.
2, Oct. © 13Oct53; B440350.
3, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445992.
 AMERICAN PAINT AND WALLPAPER
         DEALER. © American Paint Journal Co.
     DEALER. © American Paint v. 45, 1953, no.
10, Aug. © 21 Jul53; B428803.
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431534.
2, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436215.
3, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441277.
AMERICAN PAINT JOURNAL. © American
   AMERICAN PAINT JOURNAL. © Am Paint Journal Co. v. 37, 1953, no. 40, June 22. © 19Jun53; B422642. 41, June 29. © 26Jun53; B423360. 42, July 6. © 3Jul53; B42461 4. 43, July 13. © 10Jul53; B427225. 44, July 20. © 17Jul53; B428112. 45, July 27. © 24Jul53; B428113. 46, Aug. 3. © 31 Jul53; B428114. 47, Aug. 10. © 7Aug53; B429030. 48, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B431328. 49, Aug. 24. © 21 Aug53; B431328.
   48, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B431328.
49, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B431329.
50, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B432600.
51, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B433588.
52, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B435028.
v. 38, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B436112.
2, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B436662.
3, Oct. 5. © 2Oct53; B438318.
4, Oct. 12. © 9Oct53; B438759.
5, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B441278.
6, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B43815.
8, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B4444445.
9, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B4444446.
         9, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B444446.
10, Nov. 23. © 20Nov53; B445815.
11, Nov. 30. © 27Nov53; B448078.
         12, Dec. 7. @ 4Dec53; B448079.
```

```
AMERICAN PAINT JOURNAL CONVENTION
  DAILY. © American Paint Journal Co.
 v. 38, 1953, no.
```

```
6-A, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B444073.
6-B, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B444074.
     6-C, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B444075.
6-D, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B444076.
6-E, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B444077.
AMERICAN PAINTER AND DECORATOR.
       © American Paint Journal Co.
   v. 30, 1953, no.
7, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428583.
8, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432601.
9, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437622.
10, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444131.
THE AMERICAN PERFUMER AND ESSEN-
   HE AMERICAN PERFUMER AND ESSENTIAL OIL REVIEW. © Moore Pub. Co., inc. v. 62, 1953, no.

1, July. © 21 Jul53; B431 41 5.

2, Aug. © 25Aug53; B439879.

4, Oct. © 22Oct53; B449243.

5, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447379.
AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © American Pharmaceutical Association.
  ceutical Association.
Practical pharmacy ed.
v. 14, 1953, no.
6, June. © 3Jul53; B427939.
7, July. © 24Jul53; B427940.
8, Aug. © 21 Aug53; B432705.
9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B442207.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442208.
      11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446660.
   Scientific ed.
   v. 42, 1953, no.
7, July. © 9Jul53; B425908,
8, Aug. © 11 Aug53; B429188.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434578.
     10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438602.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B443376.
      12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448715.
THE AMERICAN PHILATELIST. © American
     Philatelic Society, inc.
   Printeric Society, Alexev. 66, 1953, no. 10, July. © 1 Jul53; B423930. 11, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B427776. 12, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B431768.
   1, Oct. © 1 Nov53; B437390.
2, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B443079.
      3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446533.
AMERICAN PHILOSOPHICAL SOCIETY.
     PROCEEDINGS. © American Philosophical Society. v. 97, 1953, no. 5,
      Oct. 30. © 2Nov53; B44541 8.
THE AMERICAN POLITICAL SCIENCE RE-
      VIEW. © American Political Science
      Association.
   v. 47, 1953, no.
2, June. © 29Jun53; B427134.
3, Sept. © 5Oct53; B441503.
AMERICAN PRACTITIONER AND DIGEST OF
     TREATMENT. © J. B. Lippincott Co.
   TREATMENT. © J. B. Lipping v. 4, 1953, no. 7, July. © 22Jul53; B428205, 8, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431387. 9, Sept. © 11 Sep53; B436809. 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439265. 11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445960. 12, Dec. © 22Dec53; B450487.
THE AMERICAN PRESSMAN, © International Print, Pressmen & Assistants' Union of
      North America.
   North America.
v. 63, 1953, no.
8, July. © 15Jul53; B426931.
9, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428755.
10, Sept. © 25Sep53; B436663.
11, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439286.
12, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445993.
  v. 64, 1953, no.
1, Dec. © 11 Nov53; B448716.
AMERICAN PRINTER. © Moore Pub. Co., inc.
   MERICAN PRINTER. © Moore v. 134, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B426644. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429004. 9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B434369. 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B444228. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449167.
```

```
© Romaine Pierson Publishers, inc.
  © Romaine Pierson Publisher v. 19, 1953, no. 6, June. © 3Jul53; B429238. 7, July. © 22Jul53; B430137. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431678. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435575. 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B439891.
    11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446009.
12. Dec. © 21Dec53; B450500.
THE AMERICAN PSYCHOANALYTIC
     ASSOCIATION, JOURNAL, © American Psychoanalytic Association, v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 10Nov53; B446821.
THE AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGIST. @ Ameri-
     can Psychological Association, inc. v. 8,
     1953, no. 9, Sept. © 8Oct53; B439558.
AMERICAN RAILWAY ENGINEERING ASSO-
     CIATION. BULLETIN. @ American Rail-
     way Engineering Association.
  way Bigineering Association.
v. 54, 1953, no.
509, June-July. © 28Jul53; B432706.
v. 55, 1953, no.
     510, Sept.-Oct. © 27Oct53; B443377.
THE AMERICAN RECORD GUIDE. @ Ameri-
     can Record Guide (in notice: Peter Hugh Reed) v. 19, 1953, no. 7, Mar. © 10Mar53;
     B446835.
AMERICAN RESTAURANT MAGAZINE.
     © Patterson Pub. Co.
  © Patterson Pub. Co.
v. 37, 1953, no.
6, June. © 4Jun53; B422743.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423913.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430062.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B445071.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B442506.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445072.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448945.
THE AMERICAN REVIEW OF TUBERCULO-
  HE AMERICAN REVIEW OF TUBERCULOSIS. © National Tuberculosis Association. v. 68, 1953, no.

1, July. © 6Jul53; B425284.

2, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428240.

3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433867.

4, Oct. © 10ct53; B438515.

5, Nov. © 11 Nov53; B43451.
     6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B446183.
AMERICAN RIFLEMAN. © National Rifle
  MERICAN RIFLEMAN. © Nation Association of America. v. 101, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423867. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429568. 9, Sept. © 21 Aug53; B431330. 10, Oct. © 255ep53; B436216. 11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B442209. 12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445994.
 THE AMERICAN ROCKET SOCIETY. JOUR-
     NAL (Continued as Jet propulsion)
     © American Rocket Society, inc.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 28Jul53; B428064.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B437549.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 30Nov53; B447361.
THE AMERICAN-SCANDINAVIAN REVIEW.
     © American-Scandinavian Foundation.
   v. 41, 1953, no.
2, June. © 2Jun53; B426825.
3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B435030.
 THE AMERICAN SCHOLAR. © United Chap-
     ters of Phi Beta Kappa.
   v. 22, 1953, no.
4, autumn. © 20Oct53; B441650.
     . 23, 1953, no.
1, winter, 1953-1954. © 10Dec53; B448621
THE AMERICAN SCHOOL BOARD JOURNAL. © Bruce Pub. Co.
   v. 127, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 22Jul53; B426497.
3, Sept. © 24Aug53; B432088.
     4, Oct. © 22Sep53; B437064.
5, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441632.
      6, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445371.
```

AMERICAN PROFESSIONAL PHARMACIST.

```
AMERICAN SCIENTIST. © Society of the
   Sigma Xi.
 y, 41, 1953, no.
3, July. © 2Jul53; B427804.
4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B441433.
```

THE AMERICAN SLAVIC AND EAST EURO-PEAN REVIEW. © American Association for the Advancement of Slavic Studies, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 4Sep53; B443329.

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING MATERI-ALS BULLETIN. SEE ASTM bulletin.

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CHARTERED LIFE UNDERWRITERS. JOURNAL.
© American Society of Chartered Life Underwriters. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, June. © 15May53; B426670.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, winter. © 20Nov53; B448748.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS. PROCEEDINGS. @ American Society of

PROCEEDINGS, © American Society Civil Engineers. v. 79, 1953, no. 194-199, June. © 15Jun53; B429569. 200-229, July. © 15Jul53; B426826. 230-259, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431841. 260-289, Sept. © 15Sep53; B447684. 290-320, Oct. © 15Oct53; B443378. 321-358, Nov. © 15Nov53; B449536.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HOSPITAL PHAR-MACISTS. BULLETIN. © American Society of Hospital Pharmacists. v, 10, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 30Jun53; B424246. 4, July-Aug. © 24Aug53; B432711. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 31Oct53; B444143.

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS. TRANSACTIONS. © American Society of Mechanical Engineers.

can Society of Mechanical Eng v. 75, 1953, no. 5, July. © 8Jul53; B425893. 6, Aug. © 11 Aug53; B431 407. 7, Oct. © 9Oct53; B43881. 8. Nov. © 9Nov53; B445147,

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NAVAL ENGINEERS. JOURNAL. © American Society of Naval Engineers, inc.

7, 65, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © 25Feb53; B426731.
2, May. © 25May53; B426732.
3, Aug. © 25Aug53; B438142.
4, Nov. © 25Nov53; B449908.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF TRAVEL AGENTS TRAVEL NEWS. SEE ASTA news.

AMERICAN SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW. © American Sociological Society. v. 18, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 15Jul53; B427228. 5, Oct. © 17Sep53; B435656. 6, Dec. © 17Nov53; B445995.

AMERICAN SPEECH. © Columbia University Press. v. 28, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 6Oct53; B444957.

AMERICAN SQUARES. © Rickey Holden.

v. 8, 1953, no. 11, July. © 28Jun53; B430103. 12, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430104. 1, Sept. © 27Aug53; B433061. 2, Oct. © 28Sep52; B437065.

THE AMERICAN SURGEON. © Williams &

Wilkins Co. v. 19, 1953, no. 7, 1933, no. 7, July. © 30Jul53; B430102. 8, Aug. © 21 Aug53; B431697. 9, Sept. © 29Sep53; B437356. 10, Oct. © 21 Oct53; B441429. 11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B444323. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447276.

THE AMERICAN SWEDISH MONTHLY. © Swedish Chamber of Commerce of the U. S. A., inc. v. 47, 1953, no.

7, July. © 23Jun53; B423517. 8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B426100. 9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B431050. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B435790. 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B441551. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B445369.

AMERICAN SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA LEAGUE. NEWSLETTER. © American Symphony Orchestra League, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, July. © 15Aug53; B443083. 2-3, Sept.-Nov. © 5Nov53; B443084.

AMERICAN TAXICAB ASSOCIATION NEWS.

THE AMERICAN TEACHER. © American Federation of Teachers.

1, Oct. © 16Oct53; B448768. 2, Nov. © 13Nov53; B447505. 3, Dec. © 12Dec53; B448769.

SEE ATA news.

AMERICAN TRAPPER. © Robert B. Sarrge. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Nov. © 11 Nov53; B444401.

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY INTRAMURAL LAW REVIEW. © American University. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 11 Dec53; B450653.

AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSO-CIATION, JOURNAL. © American Veterinary Medical Association.

Veterinary Medical Association. v. 123, 1953, no. 916, July. © 25Jun53; B423381. 917, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429189. 918, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432406. 919, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436664. 920, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442429. 921, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447188.

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION.
JOURNAL. © American Water Works Association, inc.

7, July. © 20Jul53; B432618. 8, Aug. © 21 Aug53; B431584. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B437658. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440330. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446433. 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449275.

AMERICAN WEAVE. © American Weave Press.

v. 18, 1953, no. 2. © 20Jul53; B430328. 3. © 20Oct53; B440662.

THE AMERICAN WEEKLY. © Hearst Pub. Co., inc. 1953.

July 5. © 5Jul53; B424635. July 12. © 12Jul53; B426619. July 19. © 19Jul53; B428178. July 26. © 26Jul53; B427118. Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B428993. Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B431371. Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B431372. Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B432513. Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B432929. Sept. 13. © 13Sep53: B434018.

June 21. © 21 Jun53; B422664.

June 28. © 28Jun53; B423446. July 5. © 5Jul53; B424635.

Sept. 13. © 13Sep13; B434018. Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B434018. Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B434996. Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436258. Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B437541. Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B438788.

Oct. 11. © 11 Oct53; B438788.
Oct. 18. © 18 Oct53; B440045.
Oct. 25. © 25 Oct53; B441376.
Nov. 1. © 1 Nov53; B442833.
Nov. 8. © 8 Nov53; B443767.
Nov. 15. © 15 Nov53; B445005.
Nov. 22. © 22 Nov53; B445922.
Nov. 29. © 29 Nov53; B445923.
Dec. 6. © 6 Dec53; B448044.

Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B449460.

AMERICAN WOODSMAN. @ American Woods-

man, inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
11, June. © 1 Jun53; B422821.
12, July. © 2 Jul53; B434396.

v. 3, 1953, no.

4, Nov. © 2Nov53; B446520. 5, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449628.

THE AMERICAN ZIONIST. © Zionist Organization of America.

v. 43, 1953, no.

17, Sept. 5. © 1 Sep53; B435944. 19, Oct. 5. © 20Oct53; B440701.

v. 44, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 5. © 18Nov53; B445311.
3, Dec. 5. © 11Dec53; B448036.

AMERICANS. © Stevens-Davis Co. 1953. no.

953, no. 263, July 4. © 4Jul53; B423931. 264, July 18. © 18Jul53; B425679. 265, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427798. 266, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431452. 267, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B4314791. 268, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434318. 269, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436092. 270, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438696. 271, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441184. 272, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B443058. 273, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444053. 274, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447053. 275, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449018.

AMONG OURSELVES. @ Glemby Co., inc. v. 41, 1953, no. 1, July. © 24Jun53; B423313.

AMONG THE DEEP SEA FISHERS. © Grenfell Association of America.

v. 51, 1953, no. 2, July. © 15Jul53; B425437. 3, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440713.

AMORIOS. @ Michel Publications, inc. 1953, no. 41, Sept. © 12Aug53; B431124. © Regis Publications, inc. 1953, no. 43, Nov. © 20ct53; B437668. 1954, no. 45, Jan. © 10Nov53; B446018.

AMPHENOL ENGINEERING NEWS. © American Phenolic Corp.

v. 6, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 8Jul53; B424615.

4, July-Aug. © 17Aug53; B430575.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 26Oct53; B442428.

THE ANALYSTS JOURNAL. © New York

Society of Security Analysts, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 3, June. © 9Jul53; B425147. 4, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432210. 5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445120.

ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY. © American Chemical Society.

7, July. © 15Jul53; B426640, 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431406, 9, Sept. © 21 Sep53; B435652, 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440259, 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445965.

ANDY PALMER'S GREAT GUNS. @ Andy Palmer. v. 2, 1953, no.

7, 1935, No. © 19Jun53; B428556.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B428557.
8, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B434616.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433029.
10, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B450554.
11, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B450553.

ANESTHESIOLOGY. © American Society of Anesthesiologists, inc.

v. 14, 1953, no. 4, July. © 15Jul53; B426630. 5, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435669. 6, Nov. © 14Dec53; B449274.

ANGIOLOGY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431699. 5, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441428.

```
ANIMAL LIFE. © Humane Society of the
   ANIMAL LIFE, © Humane Societ City of Columbus, Ohio. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432275. 2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436392. 3, Nov. © 19Oct53; B440189. 4, Dec. © 6Nov53; B442983. v. 10, 1954, no. 5, Jan. © 18Dec53; B449653.
```

ANNALS OF ALLERGY, @ American College of Allergists, inc.

v. 11, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 16Jul53; B429190. 4, July-Aug. © 2Sep53; B432988. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 10Nov53; B446383.

ANNALS OF DENTISTRY. @ Annals of Dentistry, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431228. 4, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445274.

ANNALS OF INTERNAL MEDICINE. © American College of Physicians.

1. July. © 15Jul53; B427284. 2. Aug. © 17Aug53; B431384. 3. Sept. © 23Sep53; B436022. 4. Oct. © 21Oct53; B441396.

5, Nov. © 20Nov53; B445959. 6, Dec. © 18Dec53; B450480.

THE ANNALS OF MATHEMATICAL STA-TISTICS. © Institute of Mathematical Sta-

v. 24, 1953, no. 2, June. © 17Jun53; B424987.

3, Sept. © 17Sep53; B437966.

ANNALS OF MATHEMATICS. © Princeton University Press.

v. 56, 1952, no. 3, Nov. © 27Nov52; B423639.

v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 30Jan53; B423640.

2, Mar. © 31 Mar53; B423641. 3, May. © 29May53; B423642.

ANNALS OF OTOLOGY, RHINOLOGY, AND LARYNGOLOGY. © Annals Pub. Co. 2, June. © 31 Aug53; B436922. 3, Sept. © 30Oct53; B444890.

ANNALS OF SURGERY. © J. B. Lippincott

Co. v. 138, 1953, no. 1, July. © 20Jul53; B427286. 2, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428574. 3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438638. 4, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438638. 5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445125. 6, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449230.

ANNALS OF WYOMING. © Wyoming State Archives & Historical Dept. v. 25, 1953, no. 2, July. © 20Jul53; B426050.

ANSCONIAN. © General Aniline & Film Corp. 1953,

953, May-June. © 9Jun53; B429170. July-Aug. © 9Ju153; B429171. Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B443263. Nov.-Dec. © 16Nov53; B445247.

THE ANTHEM FOLIO, © Lorenz Pub. Co. v. 2, 1953, no.

7, Nov. © 50ct53; B433115.
8, Dec. © 29Oct53; B43386.

THE ANTHONIAN. © St. Anthony's Guild.

v. 27, 1953, no. 3, July. © 5Jun53; B423613. 4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B446586.

ANTIAIRCRAFT JOURNAL. © United States Antiaircraft Association.

v. 96, 1953, no.

4, July-Aug. © 1 Aug53; B429570. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 1 Oct53; B438070. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 1 Dec53; B448874.

ANTIBIOTICS AND CHEMOTHERAPY.

© M D Publications, inc.

W D Publications, Inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B426642.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429003.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B434967.
10, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441316.

11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446444. 12, Dec. © 22Dec53; B450490.

THE ANTIOCH REVIEW. © Antioch Review, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 18Sep53; B435958.

THE ANTIQUE AUTOMOBILE. © Antique Automobile Club of America, inc. (in notice, Dec. 1953 & Mar. 1954 issues: Antique Automobile Club of America)

v. 16, 1952, no. 4. Dec. © 5Jan53 (in notice: 1952); B446323.

v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © 28Mar53; B446324. 2, June. © 20Aug53; B446325. 3, Sept. © 26Oct53; B446326.

ANTIQUES; © Straight Enterprises, inc.

NATIQUES; © Straight Enterpris v. 64, 1953, no. 1, July. © 30Jun53; B426060. 2, Aug. © 30Jul53; B426987. 3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432251. 4, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436620. 5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441523.

THE ANTIQUES DEALER. © Rosenthal & Smythe, inc.

Smythe, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426703. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B447638. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B438082. 10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B438092. 11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446584. 12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B450606.

THE ANTIQUES JOURNAL. © Guide Pub. Co.

V. 8, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B423528. 8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B427038. 9, Sept. © 31 Aug53; B432961.

10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437353. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B443155. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B446526.

APARTMENT LIFE. @ Philson Pub. Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
6, June. © 23May53; B425468.
7, July. © 23Jun53; B424183.

APERTURE. © Minor White.

v. 2, 1953, no.

1. © 3Jun53; B423079. 2. © 9Sep53; B434829.

3. © 10Nov53; B443473.

APPAREL MANUFACTURER. © Frederick Kogos Pub. Co.

Kogos Pub. Co. v. 30, 1953, no. 5, May. © 20May53; B433920. 6, June. © 20Jun53; B433921. 7, July. © 22Jul53; B429637. 8, Aug. © 24Aug53; B432450. 9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436193. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441385. 11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446429. 12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B450478.

APPLE RESEARCH DIGEST.

© Washington State Apple Commission. 1953, no. 79, July. © 13Jul53; B425440.

© Fruit Industries Research Foundation.

1953, no. 80, Aug. © 25Aug53; B445220.

© Washington State Apple Commission. 1953, no.

81, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438657. 82, Oct. © 31Oct53; B442541.

APPLIANCE DEALERS REVIEW. © Garfield

Pub. Co., inc. 1953,

July. © 10Jul53; B428031. Aug. © 10Aug53; B429521.

Sept. © 10Sep53; B438011. Oct. © 10Oct53; B443208.

APPLIANCE DIGEST. © Business News Pub. Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B424990.

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER. © Modern Railroads Pub. Co.

Railroads Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1 Jul53; B423549. 8, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B427775. 9, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B434315. 10, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B437385. 11, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B443010. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447269.

APPLICATIONS AND INDUSTRY. © American Institute of Electrical Engineers. 1953, no.

7, July. © 20Jul53; B428801. 8, Sept. © 25Sep53; B437618. 9, Nov. © 2Dec53; B447104.

APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING FOR BUSI-NESS EXECUTIVES, BUSINESS OWNERS' SUPPLEMENT, SEE Business owners' supplement to applied estate planning for business executives.

APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING FOR BUSI-NESS EXECUTIVES AND PROFESSIONAL MEN. © Koster, Dana & Co., inc.

1953,

June. © 25Jun53; B423702.

July. © 13Jul53; B427103.

Aug. © 25Aug53; B431743. Sept. © 8Sep53; B435808. Oct. © 6Oct53; B441666.

Nov. © 6Nov53; B445360. Dec. © 14Dec53; B449026.

APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING SERVICE.

© Koster, Dana & Co., inc.

© Roster, Dana & Co., Inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B423705. 7, July. © 27Jul53; B427101. 8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432550. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435810. 10, Oct. © 28Oct53; B441665. 11, Nov. © 27Nov53; B445357. 12, Dec. © 17Dec53; B449024.

APPLIED HYDRAULICS. © Hydraulics Pub,

Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 7, July. © 2Jul53; B425404. 8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B429523. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B436871. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B4416532. 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B450294.

APPLIED MAGNETICS. © Indiana Steel Products Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B444559.

APPLIED MECHANICS REVIEWS. © American Society of Mechanical Engineers.

v. 6, 1953, no.

7. 6, 1933, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B429327. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431623. 10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436204. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440258. 12, Dec. © 21Nov53; B446453.

APPLIED MICROBIOLOGY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 1, 1953, no.

4, July. © 3Aug53; B429679. 5, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438556. 6, Nov. © 23Nov53; B444921.

APPRAISAL BULLETIN (Continued as The

Real estate analyst) © Roy Wenzlick & Co. v. 22, 1953, no.

7. 22, 1953, no.
23, May 29. © 29May53; B427853.
25, June 8. © 8Jun53; B433639.
34, July 31. © 31 Jul53; B435603.
36, Aug. 26. © 25Aug53; B440116.

THE APPRAISAL JOURNAL. © American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers of the National Association of Real Estate

Boards.

v. 21, 1953, no. 3, July. © 10Jul53; B441425. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444279.

APPROACH. © Approach. 1953, no. 9. © 9Nov53; B443944.

THE AQUARIUM JOURNAL. © San Francisco Aquarium Society, inc.

v. 24, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B424454.
8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B429120.

9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432837. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438874. 11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B450607.

12. Dec. © 24Nov53; B450608.

ARABIAN HORSE NEWS. @ Anna Best Joder.

v. 5, 1953, no. 10, June-July. © 1 Jun53; B424669.

10, June-July. © 1Juno3; B42 v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 15Aug53; B435500. 2, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435501. 3, Oct. © 80ct53; B438660. 4, Nov. © 14Nov53; B447012.

ARCHAEOLOGY. © Archaeological Institute of America.
v. 6, 1953, no.
1, spring. © 29Jun53; B424198.
2, summer. © 15Sep53; B435476.
3, autumn. © 25Nov53; B447547.

THE ARCHER. © Wilfred Brown & Elinor Henry Brown. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 6Oct53; B441445.

THE ARCHERS' MAGAZINE. @ Archer's

Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

7, July. © 15Jul53; B425348. 8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429164. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B434791.

10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439362. 11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B444395.

12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448037.

ARCHIE COMICS. @ Archie Comic Publications, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
64, Sept.-Oct. © 7Jul53; B430948.
65, Nov.-Dec. © 11 Sep53; B435031.
v. 1, 1954, no.

66, Jan.-Feb. © 10Nov53; B445386.

ARCHIE'S GIRLS BETTY AND VERONICA. © Close-Up, inc.

© Close-Up, Inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, summer. © 26Jun53; B424594. 10, fall. © 14Sep53; B435679.

ARCHIE'S JOKE BOOK. © Archie Comic Publications, inc. 1953. © 30Jun53;

ARCHIE'S PAL JUGHEAD COMICS. @ Archie Comic Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 20, Oct. © 18Aug53; B430951. 21, Dec. © 6Oct53; B438604.

ARCHIE'S RIVAL REGGIE. © Archie Comic Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 9, summer. © 26Jun53; B425910. 10, fall. © 16Sep53; B435033.

ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE. © Portland Cement Association. 1953, no. 52. © 25Nov53; B448696.

ARCHITECTURAL FORUM. © Time, inc.

v. 98, 1953, no. 6, June. © 25Jun53; B423634.

6, June. © 25Jun53; B423634. v, 99, 1953, no. 1, July. © 24Ju153; B431118. 2, Aug. © 24Aug53; B432868. 3, Sept. © 5Oct53; B441266. 4, Oct. © 5Nov53; B448195. 5, Nov. © 2Dec53; B449531.

ARCHITECTURAL METAL. © National Association of Architectural Metal Manufacturers. 1953, no. 16, spring. © 1Oct53; B438140.

ARCHITECTURAL RECORD. Western ed. © F. W. Dodge Corp. v. 111, 1952, no.

5, May. © 12May52; B429517.

v. 113, 1953, no.

v, 113, 1953, no.
6, June. © 5Jun53; B423750.
v, 114, 1953, no.
1, July. © 1Jul53; B425047.
2, Aug. © 8Aug53; B432533.
3, Sept. © 11 Sep53; B436338.
4, Oct. © 9Oct53; B443852.
5, Nov. © 11 Nov53; B447002.

ARCHIVES DE RONCE-LES-BAINS, DE LA PRESQU'ILE D'ARVERT ET DES ISLES DE MARENNES.

© Lucien Camille Ernest Brochon (in notice: Charly Grenon, Pierre & Lucien

Brochon)
2è année, 1952, no
7-8, septembre-décembre. © 31 Dec52;
BF0-734.

© Lucien Camille Brochon, Pierre Brochon, Charly Grenon. 2è année, 1953, no

9-10, avril-juillet. © 31 Jul53; BF0-741.

ARCHIVES OF BIOCHEMISTRY AND BIO-PHYSICS. © Academic Press, inc.

v. 44, 1953, no. 2, June. © 9Jul53; B425446.

v. 45, 1953, no. 1, July. © 31 Jul53; B429531. 2, Aug. © 4Sep53; B435758.

v. 46, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 6Oct53; B442857. 2, Oct. © 30Oct53; B445101.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447592.

ARCHIVES OF PEDIATRICS. © E. B. Treat

& Co., inc. v. 70, 1953, no. 6, June. © 29Jun53; B427867. 7, July. © 31 Jul53; B430092. 8, Aug. © 31 Aug53; B436337. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B444159.

10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B447601.

ARCHIVES OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION. American Congress of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation.

of Physical Medicine & Renably
v. 34, 1953, no.
6, June. © 18Jun53; B422634.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B427217.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431530.
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436211.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441274.
11, Nov. © 21Nov53; B446357.

ARGOSY. © Popular Publications, inc. v. 337, 1953, no. 1, July. © 19Jun53; B423663.

2, Aug. © 17Jul53; B427017.

3, Sept. © 19Aug53; B433527.

5, Nov. © 18Sep53; B436969. 5, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440642. 6, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445023.

ARIZONA HIGHWAYS. © Arizona Highway Dept. v. 29, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B429033. 9, Sept. © 5Aug53; B430577. 10, Oct. © 27Aug53; B432604. 11, Nov. © 23Sep53; B436665.

12, Dec. © 4Nov53; B444891.

THE ARIZONA QUARTERLY. © Arizona Quarterly.

v. 9, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 11 Jun53; B425052. 3, autumn. © 23Sep53; B438243. 4, winter. © 16Dec53; B449636.

THE ARK. © Arkell Safety Bag Co.

HE ARK. © Arkell Safety Bag Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 24Jul53; B429169. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Sep53; B442555. 6, Christmas. © 15Dec53; B450277.

THE ARKANSAS MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © Journal of the Arkansas Medical Society.

Medical Society. v. 50, 1953, no. 2, July. © 1Jul53; B425800. 3, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B430485. 4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435513. 5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440698.

6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445328. 7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448636.

ARMAMENTARIUM. © V. Mueller & Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 0 V. Muell v. 1, 1953, no. 0 lAug53; B434395. v. 2, 1953, no.

© 24Dec53; B449915.

ARMAVOX. © Arma Corp.

v. 3, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B428301. 5, Nov. © 16Nov53; B448747. 6, Dec. © 22Dec53; B450276.

ARMOR. © United States Armor Association. v. 62, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 25Jul53; B427686. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 25Sep53; B437599. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 27Nov53; B447487.

ARMSTRONG'S LOGIC. @ Armstrong Cork

Co.
v. 38, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B422721.
8, Aug. © 22Jul53; B427629.
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432431.
10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B435668.
11, Nov, © 23Oct53; B440772.
12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B446431.

ART DIGEST. © Art Digest, inc.

v. 28, 1953, no. 5, Dec. 1. © 1 Dec53; B447050. 6, Dec. 15. © 14Dec53; B448027.

THE ART EDUCATIONIST. © Binney & Smith Co. 1953, Sept-Oct. © 4Sep53;

B433045. ART IN AMERICA. © Jean Lipman. v. 41 1953, no. 3, summer. © 14Jul53; B428968.

ART IN FLOWERS. © Art in Flowers Pub.

Co., inc. v. 4, 1953, no.

7. 4, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 16Jul53; B427255. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B433889. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B437627. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440226. 12, Dec. © 17Nov53; B447190.

ART MATERIAL TRADE NEWS. © Edward H. Ellison & R. K. Ellison.

v. 5, 1953, no.

7, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430952. 8, Sept. © 31Aug53; B434579. 9, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437628. 10, Nov. © 29Oct53; B443037. 11, Dec. © 28Nov53; B446376.

ART METAL MERCHANDISER. © Art Metal Construction Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Sept.-Oct. © 20Oct53; B437347.

ART NEWS. © Art Foundation, inc. v. 52, 1953, no. 5, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B448082. 6, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B448083.

THE ART QUARTERLY. © Detroit Institute of Arts. v. 16, 1953, no. 3, autumn. © 13Nov53; B445246.

EL ARTE TIPOGRÁFICO. © National Paper & Type Co. 1953, no. 291, julio-septiembre. © 16Sep53; B436379.

THE ARTHUR YOUNG JOURNAL. @ Arthur

Young & Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 7Jul53; B428667. 2, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442867.

AS I SEE... (Continued as The Real estate analyst) © Roy Wenzlick & Co.

analyst) © Roy Wenzilck & Co. v. 22, 1953, no. 21, May 18. © 18May53; B427852. 26-27, June 19. © 19Jun53; B433638. 31, July 22. © 21Jul53; B435605. 35, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B440115.

ASBESTOS. © Maud M. Stover, executrix, Estate of C. J. Stover.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, July. © 15Jul53; B4271 88. 2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B4301 44.

```
ASBESTOS. Cont'd.

3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434632.

4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440269.

5, Nov. © 16Nov53; B449200.
```

ASHLAND OIL LOG. © Ashland Oil & Refining Co. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 13Oct53; B448419.

THE ASHLAR. © Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co.

Insurance Co. v. 23, 1953, no. 10, June. © 22Jun53; B422685. 11, July-Aug. © 28Jul53; B428066. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434610. 2, Oct. © 8Oct53; B43865. 3, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446459. 4, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449061.

ASIA CALLING. © Pan Pacific Children's Centers, inc. (in notice: Pan Pacific Centers, inc.)

7, 1953, no. 4, June. © 23Jun53; B425255. 5, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440761.

ASPIRATION. © Anemostat Corp. of America. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, 2d quarter. © 22Jun53; B423708.

ASSOCIATED CREDIT BUREAUS OF AMERICA MANAGEMENT MONTHLY. SEE ACB of A management monthly.

ASSOCIATED RETAIL BAKERS OF AMERI-CA. SEE ARBA fresh baked. ARBA research and merchandising bulletin.

ASSOCIATED RETAIL CONFECTIONERS OF THE UNITED STATES MERCHANDISING AND PRODUCTION TOPICS. SEE A. R. C. merchandising and production topics.

ASSOCIATION OF OFFICIAL AGRICUL-TURAL CHEMISTS. JOURNAL. © Association of Official Agricultural Chemists.

v. 36, 1953, no. 2, May 15. © 12Jun53; B424204. 3, Aug. 15. © 27Oct53; B444264.

ASTONISHING. © 20th Century Comic Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 27, Oct. © 19Jun53; B429290. 28, Dec. © 21Aug53; B436699.

v. 1, 1954, no. 29, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445969. 30, Feb. © 20Nov53; B449241.

ASTOUNDING SCIENCE FICTION. © Street & Smith Publications, inc.

& Smith Publications, inc. v. 51, 1953, no. 5, July. © 17Jun53; B423266. 6, Aug. © 15Jul53; B429251. v. 52, 1953, no. √1, Sept. © 19Aug53; B433650. 2, Oct. © 16Sep53; B443147. 3, Nov. © 21Oct53; B445048.

ASTROLOGY GUIDE. © Star Guidance, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 5, Sept. Oct. © 16Jul53; B429024. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 25Sep53; B437226. v. 17, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © 19Nov53; B450624.

ASTROLOGY, YOUR HOROSCOPE EVERY DAY THIS MONTH (Continuing Your everyday horoscope and astrology. Continued as Your horoscope every day this month astrology. Title in appl.: Your horoscope every day this month astrology) © Better Publications, inc. v. 65, 1953, no. 3, July. © 16Jun53; B423090.

THE ASTROPHYSICAL JOURNAL. @ Uni-

versity of Chicago.
v. 118, 1953, no.
1, July. © 31Jul53; B429371.
2, Sept. © 10ct53; B438400.
3, Nov. © 11Dec53; B450559.

ATER. © Associated Transport, inc. 13, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428976. 14, Sept. © 1Sep53; B444580.

THE ATHLETIC JOURNAL. @ Athletic Journal Pub. Co.

3, Nov. © 2Dec53; B441709. 4, Dec. © 4Dec53; B446527.

THE ATLANTA JOURNAL AND THE ATLAN-TA CONSTITUTION MAGAZINE. © Atlanta Newspapers, inc. 1953,

Newspapers, inc.

1953,
June 28. © 28Jun53; B423869.
July 5. © 5Jul53; B424622.
July 12. © 12Jul53; B427258.
July 19. © 19Jul53; B428115.
July 26. © 26Jul53; B428116.
Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B429034.
Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B430580.
Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B431264.
Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B431715.
Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B431715.
Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B431715.
Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B435659.
Sept. 27. © 20Sep53; B436569.
Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B438767.
Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B438222.
Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439227.
Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B440227.
Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B443818.
Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B443818.
Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B444893.
Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444893.
Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B4448343.
Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B448344.

Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B448344.

THE ATLANTIC LOG. © Atlantic Mutual Insurance Co. v. 8, 1953, no.

5, Aug.-Sept. © 22Sep53; B435799. 6, Oct.-Nov. © 5Nov53; B443467.

THE ATLANTIC MAGAZINE. © Atlantic Refining Co. v. 8, 1953, no.

9, July-Aug. © 11Aug53; B429470. 10, Sept. © 16Sep53; B434679. 11, Oct. © 19Oct53; B443961.

v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 13Nov53; B447594. 2, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448861.

THE ATLANTIC MONTHLY. © Atlantic

Monthly Co. v. 192, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 13Jul53; B425950. 3, Sept. © 12Aug53; B429486. 4, Oct. © 21Sep53; B435884.

5, Nov. © 19Aug53; B440647. 6, Dec. © 19Nov53; B444360.

ATLANTIC NATURALIST. © Audubon Society of the District of Columbia, inc. v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Sept.-Oct. © 29Sep53; B437106. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 21Nov53; B446664.

ATLANTIC REPORTER. SECOND SERIES. © West Pub. Co.

v. 97, 1953, no. 1, June 27. © 26Jun53; B428602.

v. 97, 1953, no.

1, June 27. © 26Jun53; B428602.

2, July 4. © 4Jul53; B428603.

3, July 11. © 11 Jul53; B428604.

4, Aug. 1. © 31 Jul53; B430040.

5, Aug. 8. © 7Aug53; B436723.

v. 98, 1953, no.

1, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B436724.

2, Aug. 22. © 20Aug53; B435149.

3, Aug. 29. © 28Aug53; B43614.

4, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B436289.

5, Sept. 12. © 11 Sep53; B437237.

v. 99, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 26. © 25Sep53; B438938.

2, Oct. 3. © 20ct53; B438939.

3, Oct. 10. © 90ct53; B440293.

4, Oct. 17. © 16Oct53; B442214.

5, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B442215.

6, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B442414.

5, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B442414.

7, Nov. 7. © 6Nov53; B446630.

8, Nov. 14. © 13Nov53; B446631.

9, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B447703.

10, Nov. 28. © 27Nov53; B447704.

v. 100, 1953, no. 1, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B449345.

ATOMIC DIGEST. @ Muriel Howorth. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, 2d quarter. © 28May53;

AUCTIONEER. © National Auctioneers Association. v. 4, 1953, no.

8, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434488. 9, Oct. © 1Oct53; B447603. 10, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B447604. 11, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444932.

1953.

AUDIENCE COVERAGE INDEX & AUDIENCE TREND INDEX. © Office of Research,

inc.
1953,
June 25. © 26Jun53; B423459.
July 2. © 3Jul53; B424416.
July 9. © 10Jul53; B422416.
July 16. © 17Jul53; B428156.
July 16. © 17Jul53; B428057.
July 30. © 31 Jul53; B428057.
July 30. © 31 Jul53; B428058.
Aug. 6. © 7Aug53; B429009.
Aug. 13. © 14Aug53; B430134.
Aug. 20. © 21 Aug53; B4311442.
Aug. 27. © 28Aug53; B433226.
Sept. 10. © 11 Sep53; B43428256.
Sept. 17. © 18Sep53; B4348173.
Sept. 24. © 25Sep53; B436237.
Oct. 1. © 2Oct53; B437516.
Oct. 8. © 9Oct53; B437516.
Oct. 8. © 9Oct53; B43888.
Oct. 15. © 16Oct53; B437888.
Oct. 15. © 16Oct53; B437888.
Oct. 22. © 23Oct53; B43786.
Nov. 12. © 13Nov53; B443786.
Nov. 12. © 13Nov53; B443787.
Nov. 19. © 20Nov53; B443787.
Nov. 19. © 20Nov53; B448183.
Dec. 3. © 4Dec53; B448184.
Dec. 10. © 11Bec53; B448184.
Dec. 10. © 11Bec53; B448184.
UDIO ENGINEERING. © Radio M

AUDIO ENGINEERING. © Radio Magazines,

inc.
v. 37, 1953, no.
6, June. © 12Jun53; B425488.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B425489.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B433095.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433096.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B441522.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448021.

12, Dec. © 23Dec53; B449871.

AUDIO ENGINEERING SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © Audio Engineering Society. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, July. © 13Oct53; B438680. 4, Oct. © 23Dec53; B449624.

AUDIO-VISUAL COMMUNICATION REVIEW. © Dept. of Audio-Visual Instruction, National Education Association. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 1Oct53; B438372.

AUDIO-VISUAL GUIDE. © Educational & Recreational Guides, inc.

Recreational Guides, Inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 10, June. © 19Jun53; B422678. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 21 Sep53; B436189. 2, Oct. © 5Oct53; B437933. 3, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444973. 4, Dec. © 11 Dec53; B450383.

AUDITGRAM. © National Association of Bank Auditors & Comptrollers.

Bank Auditors & Comptrollers v. 29, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1 Jul53; B423411. 8, Aug. © 31 Jul53; B429646. 9, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B432692. 10, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B437554. 11, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B444233. 12, Dec. © 1 Dec53; B447417.

AUDUBON FIELD NOTES. © National Audubon Society.

v. 7, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © 30Jun53; B423967.
3, June. © 10Jul53; B425345.
4, Aug. © 30Sep53; B436391.
5, Oct. © 7Dec53; B447068.

v. 2, 1953, no. 4, July. © 29May53; B424438. 5, Aug. © 26Jun53; B428859. 6, Sept. © 24Jul53; B432393.

```
1953
   AUDUBON MAGAZINE. © National Audubon
                                                                                                                                                   AUTO SPORTSMAN. @ Trend, inc.
           Society
      4, July-Aug. © 23Jul53; B425864. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 28Sep53; B436071.
           6, Nov.-Dec. © 25Nov53; B446171.
                                                                                                                                                   THE AUTOMATIC LAUNDERER AND
  AUDUBON NATURE BULLETIN. © National
          Audubon Society. ser. 22, 1953, no. 4. © 1 Sep53; B447071.
     AUFBAU. © New World Club, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 27, July 3. © 1 Jul53; B424000. 28, July 10. © 8Jul53; B428362. 29, July 17. © 15Jul53; B428363. 30, July 24. © 22Jul53; B428364. 31, July 31. © 29Jul53; B428366. 32, Aug. 7. © 6Aug53; B428366. 33, Aug. 14. © 12Aug53; B429761. 34, Aug. 21. © 19Aug53; B430761. 35, Aug. 28. © 26Aug53; B433154. 36, Sept. 4. © 2Sep53; B433155. 37, Sept. 11. © 9Sep53; B434106. 38, Sept. 18. © 16Sep53; B436429. 39, Sept. 25. © 23Sep53; B436430. 40, Oct. 2. © 30Sep53; B437731. 41, Oct. 9. © 7Oct53; B438980. 42, Oct. 16. © 14Oct53; B439696.
  AUFBAU. @ New World Club, inc.
         42, Oct. 16. © 14Oct53; B439696.
43, Oct. 23. © 21Oct53; B441853.
44, Oct. 30. © 28Oct53; B441854.
         45, Nov. 6. © 4Nov53; B442647.
46, Nov. 13. © 11 Nov53; B442647.
47, Nov. 20. © 18Nov53; B444619.
48, Nov. 27. © 25Nov53; B446554.
49, Dec. 4. © 2Dec53; B446868.
50, Dec. 11. © 9Dec53; B447820.
 THE AUNT ELSIE BOYS AND GIRLS MAGA-
     ZINE. © Tribune Pub. Co. v. 159, 1953, no.
       v. 159, 1953, no.
75, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B436988.
82, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B445802.
89, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B445803.
96, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B445804.
103, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B445805.
110, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B442339.
124, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B443785.
131, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B444109.
138, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B445806.
145, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B445807.
       145, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53, B448941.
159, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B449495.
166, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B449496.
173, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B449497.
THE AUSTENAL DISTRIBUTOR. © Austenal
       Laboratories, inc.
    Laboratories, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431464. 9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435802. 10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B442869, 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B445314. 12, Dec. © 23Dec53; B449864.
AUTHOR & JOURNALIST. © Nelson Antrim
        Crawford.
    v. 38, 1953, no.
7, July. © 26Jun53; B423551.
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B426192.
       9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431 047.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436070.
11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441578.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445503.
    v. 39, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 24Dec53; B450280.
AUTO AGE. © Lion Books, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, July. © 18May53; B424930. 5, Oct. © 16Jul53; B431627. 6, Dec. © 16Sep53; B439204.
```

```
CLEANER. © Walter Turrentine Pub. Co.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 15Apr53; B431029.
       4, Apr. © 15Apr53; B431 029;

5, May. © 15May53; B431 030.

6, June. © 15Jun53; B431 031.

7, July. © 15Jul53; B431 032.

8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431 033.

9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B443063.
       10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B443064.
       11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B447070.
12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449900.
AUTOMOTIVE AND AIRCRAFT TOOLING
       & GAGING. © Tool & Gage News, inc.
   & GAGING. © Tool & Gage News, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 7, July (Title on appl.: Tooling & gaging) © 10Jul53; B424715. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B429477. 9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435873. 10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B438730. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B442540. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447759.
AUTOMOTIVE CHAIN STORE. © Market
   Growers Journal, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.
       1, Aug. © 20Jul53; B426123
       7, Aug. © 22Aug53; B431 651.
3, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438078.
4, Nov. © 28Oct53; B443096.
5, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446458.
AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES. © Chilton Co.,
   inc.
v. 109, 1953, no.
1, July 1. © 1 Jul53; B423877.
2, July 15. © 15Jul53; B427949.
3, Aug. 1. © 31 Jul53; B429055.
4, Aug. 15. © 17Aug53; B431348.
5, Sept. 1. © 1 Sep53; B432817.
6, Sept. 15. © 17Sep53; B434988.
7, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B437991.
8, Oct. 15. © 16Oct53; B439930.
9, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B442439.
10, Nov. 15. © 17Nov53; B446032.
11, Dec. 1. © 2Dec53; B449320.
       inc.
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE DEALER. Sequoia
       auto parts ed. © Automotive Service
       Dealer.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
       2, Apr.-May. © 1Apr53; B423307.
3, June-July. © 3Jul53; B425292.
4, Aug.-Sept. © 1Sep53; B433750.
EL AUTOMÓVIL AMERICANO. © McGraw-
       Hill International Corp.
   Hill International Corp.
ano 37, 1953, no.
7, julio. © 2Jul53; B425150.
8, agosto. © 30Jul53; B429639.
9, septiembre. © 2Sep53; B43924,
10, octubre. © 2Oct53; B440254.
11, noviembre. © 2Nov53; B444218.
12, diciembre. © 2Dec53; B449090.
THE AVE MARIA. © Ave Maria Press.
   25, June 20. © 15Jun53; B423361. 26, June 27. © 22Jun53; B423362.
  26, June 27. © 22Jun53; B423362. v. 78, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © 29Jun53; B423870. 2, July 11. © 6Jul53; B426566. 3, July 18. © 13Jul53; B427620. 5, Aug. 1. © 27Jul53; B427620. 5, Aug. 1. © 27Jul53; B428756. 6, Aug. 8. © 3Aug53; B428756. 7, Aug. 15. © 10Aug53; B430581. 8, Aug. 22. © 17Aug53; B431265. 9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431716.
```

```
10, Sept. 5. © 31 Aug53; B432810.
11, Sept. 12. © 8Sep53; B432977.
        12, Sept. 19. © 14Sep53; B435037.

12, Sept. 19. © 14Sep53; B435037.

13, Sept. 26. © 21Sep53; B435975.

14, Oct. 3. © 28Sep53; B437559.

15, Oct. 10. © 5Oct53; B438323.

16, Oct. 17. © 12Oct53; B440052.
        16, Oct. 17. © 12Oct53; B440052.
17, Oct. 24. © 19Oct53; B440228.
18, Oct. 31. © 26Oct53; B442098.
19, Nov. 7. © 2Nov53; B443819.
20, Nov. 14. © 9Nov53; B444895.
21, Nov. 21. © 16Nov53; B445821.
22, Nov. 28. © 23Nov53; B445822.
23, Dec. 5. © 30Nov53; B447195.
24, Dec. 12. © 7Dec53; B448086.
         25, Dec. 19. © 14Dec53; B450344.
LAS AVENTURAS DE JUANCITO SALUD.
         © Toby Press, inc. 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429464.
AVENTURAS MACABRAS. © Best Syndicated
         Features, inc.
     1953, no.
         47, septiembre. © 12Aug53; B431125.
49, noviembre. © 29Sep53; B437228.
AVIATION AGE. @ Conover-Mast Publi-
        cations, inc.
    cations, inc.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, July. © 8Jul53; B426784.
2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428798.
3, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436018.
4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440362.
v. 2, 1953, no.
5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446058.
     v. 20, 1953, no.
6, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449128.
AVIATION ENGINEERING. SEE Aero digest-
           Aviation engineering.
AVIATION LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
     1953, no.
       1953, no.
137, June 16. © 16Jun53; B423184.
138, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425199.
139, July 23. © 23Jul53; B426753.
140, July 31. © 31Jul53; B429422.
141, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B434060.
143, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B440602.
144, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446289.
145, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B448526.
146, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448527.
AVIATION WEEK. © McGraw-Hill Pub.
     Co., inc.
v. 57, 1952, no.
11, Sept. 15. © 15Sep52; B446449.
   v. 57, 1992, no.
11, Sept. 15. © 15Sep52; B446449.
v. 59, 1953, no.
2, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426637.
3, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427293.
4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427294.
5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428217.
6, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428217.
6, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431405.
8, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B432519.
9, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432857.
10, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433819.
11, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434966.
12, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436309.
13, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B432484.
14, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B43003.
16, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440003.
16, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B44003.
16, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B441677.
18, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442846.
19, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442846.
        19, Nov. 9. © 9Nov3; B443172.

20, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B446064.

21, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448064.

22, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448065.

23, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448066.

25, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449476.
THE AWAKENER. © Circle Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 21 Oct53; B440652.
```

```
B-D TIMES. © Becton, Dickinson & Co.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Aug.-Sept. © 9Jul53; B428806.
2, Oct.-Nov. © 3Oct53; B439288.
```

BRI RADIO INDEX. San Juan metropolitan area, © Business Research Institute, May 30-June 14. © 2Jul53; B444553.

. 1, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 10Oct53; B442979.

B. T. U. @ Whitlock Manufacturing Co. v. 8, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © 18Dec52; B438953. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © 5May53; B438954. 2, July. © 7Aug53; B438955.

BABSON'S BUSINESS SERVICE. © Business Statistics Organization, inc.

Business inventory-Commodity price forecast

cast,
v. 44, 1953, no.
6, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423385.
7, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428762.
8, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432609.
9, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437561.
10, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441283.
11, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447196, Business management-Sales and wage forecasts,

casts.
v. 44, 1953, no.
7, July 6. © 6Jul53; B425912.
8, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B430538.
9, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433593.
10, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B433825.
11, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442211.
Confidential barometer letter.

11, Nov. 2, © 2Nov53; B442211.
Confidential barometer letter.
v. 44, 1953, no.
23, June 8, © 8Jun53; B423386.
24, June 15, © 15Jun53; B423387.
25, June 22, © 22Jun53; B423388.
26, June 29, © 29Jun53; B423389.
27, July 6, © 6Jul53; B426572.
28, July 13, © 13Jul53; B426573.
29, July 20, © 20Jul53; B428760.
30, July 27, © 27Jul53; B428761.
31, Aug. 3, © 3Aug53; B434986.
32, Aug. 10, © 10Aug53; B431266.
34, Aug. 24, © 24Aug53; B431266.
34, Aug. 24, © 24Aug53; B432688.
36, Sept. 7, © 7Sep53; B433594.
37, Sept. 14, © 14Sep53; B435642.
38, Sept. 21, © 21Sep53; B435661.
39, Sept. 28, © 28Sep53; B435661.
39, Sept. 28, © 28Sep53; B43661.
39, Sept. 29, © 12Oct53; B440373.
40, Oct. 5, © 5Oct53; B440373.
41, Oct. 12, © 12Oct53; B440373.
42, Oct. 19, © 19Oct53; B440373.
43, Oct. 26, © 26Oct53; B441282.
44, Nov. 2, © 2Nov53; B442821.
46, Nov. 16, © 16Nov53; B444251.
47, Nov. 23, © 23Nov53; B444851.
47, Nov. 23, © 23Nov53; B444851.
47, Nov. 20, © 30Nov53; B444851.
48, Nov. 30, © 30Nov53; B448152.
50, Dec. 14, © 14Dec53; B450347.

BABSON'S REPORTS. Investment and barometer letter. © Babson's Reports, inc. v. 44, 1953, no.

v. 44, 1953, no.
23, June 8, © 8Jun53; B423390.
24, June 15. © 15Jun53; B423391.
25, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423392.
26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423393.
27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B426570.
28, July 13. © 13Jul53; B427261.
29, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427261.
30, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427262.
31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428117.
32, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429035.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431336.
34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B432812.
35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432812.
36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433595.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434985.
38, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436924.
39, Sept. 28. © 28Sep55; B437970.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437971.

B

41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440374.
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440375.
43, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441284.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443042.
45, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B443820.
46, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B44452.
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445825.
49, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B450346.
50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B450348. BABSON'S WASHINGTON FORECAST. © Business Statistics Organization, inc.
1953, no.
W-1,034, Mar. 9. © 9Mar53; B426569.
W-1,047, June 8. © 8Jun53; B423394.
W-1,048, June 15. © 15Jun53; B423395.
W-1,049, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423396.
W-1,050, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423397.
W-1,051, July 6. © 6Jul53; B4265668.
W-1,052, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426568.
W-1,053, July 20. © 20Jul53; B428758.
W-1,054, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428759.
W-1,055, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B430539.
W-1,055, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B431268.
W-1,057, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431268.
W-1,058, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B450345. ness Statistics Organization, inc. W-1,057, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431288.
W-1,058, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B450345.
W-1,059, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432607.
W-1,060, Sept. 7. © 75ep53; B433596.
W-1,061, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435643.
W-1,062, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435643.
W-1,063, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B435660.
W-1,064, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438324.
W-1,065, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440370.
W-1,066, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440371.
W-1,066, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441281.
W-1,068, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442210.
W-1,069, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443822.
W-1,070, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B44450.
W-1,071, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445824.
W-1,072, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448153.

BABY CARE MANUAL. @ Baby Care Manual,

1955, no. 53, 3d quarter. © 26Aug53; B431026. 54, 4th quarter. © 20Nov53; B444689.

BABY LIFE. © Leam Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.4, Dec. © 18Nov53; B447330.

BABY TALK. © Leam Corp. 3ABY TALK. © Leam Corp. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © 10Feb53; B449429. 8, Aug. © 10Jul53; B424550. 9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B430185. 10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B437157. 11, Nov. © 10Oct53; B439200. 12, Dec. © 11Nov53; B445124.

BACTERIOLOGICAL REVIEWS. © Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 17, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434677.

BADGER HISTORY. © State Historical Society of Wisconsin.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432660, 2, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436741, 3, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446602, 4, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448925.

BADMEN OF THE WEST. © Magazine Enterprises. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. © 13Nov43; B443256.

DET BÄSTA UR READER'S DIGEST. © Read-

er's Digest A. B.
årg. 11, 1953, nr.
7, juli. © 26Jun53; BF0-616.
8, augusti. © 31Ju153; BF0-660.
9, september. © 28Aug53; BF0-700.
11, november. © 30Oct53; BF0-724.
12, december. © 27Nov53; BF0-756.

BAFFLING MYSTERIES. @ Periodical House, inc.

1953, no. 17, Sept. © 27May53; B423884. 18, Nov. © 22Jul53; B430618.

1954, no. 19, Jan. © 16Sep53; B437925.

BAGOLOGY, © Chase Bag Co. v. 52, 1953, no. 3, June. © 8Jun53; B423151. 4, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431603. 5, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439198. 6, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449147.

BAKELITE REVIEW. © Union Carbide & Carbon Corp. v. 25, 1953, no.

2, July. © 2Jul53; B424340, 3, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438392.

BAKERS REVIEW. © William R. Gregory Co.

1, July. © 30Jun53; B424631. 2, Aug. © 30Ju153; B428922. 3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432846. 4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437647. 5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445001. 6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447255.

BAKERS WEEKLY, © American Trade Pub.

v. 158, 1953, no. 12, June 22. © 19Jun53; B423127. 13, June 29. © 26Jun53; B424618.

v. 158, 1953, no.
12, June 22. © 19Jun53; B423127.
13, June 29. © 26Jun53; B424618.
v. 159, 1953, no.
1, July 1. © 3Jul53; B424619.
2, July 13. © 10Jul53; B426565.
3, July 20. © 17Jul53; B427253.
4, July 27. © 24Jul53; B427254.
5, Aug. 3. © 31Jul53; B427941.
6, Aug. 10. © 7Aug53; B429031.
7, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B430151.
8, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B430151.
8, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B43332.
9, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B43602.
10, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B43603.
11, Sept. 14, © 11Sep53; B43567.
12, Sept. 21, © 18Sep53; B435657.
13, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B436921.
v. 160, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 5. © 2Oct53; B438765.
3, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B440049.
4, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B443816.
6, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B444449.
8, Nov. 21. © 27Nov53; B4444449.
8, Nov. 23. © 20Nov53; B4445817.
10, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B448080.
11. Dec. 14. © 11Dec53; B448081.

10, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B448080. 11, Dec. 14. © 11Dec53; B448081. 13, Dec. 28. © 24Dec53; B450341.

BAKING FOR PROFIT. © Gas Magazines, inc. v. 5, 1953, no.

2, June-July. © 9Jun53; B426763. 3, Aug.-Sept. © 6Aug53; B435557. 4, Nov.-Dec. © 28Oct53; B443330.

BAKING INDUSTRY, @ Clissold Pub, Co.

BAKING INDUSTRY. © Clissold Pub. Cov. 99, 1953, no.
1247, May 9. © 5May53; B423275.
1248, May 23. © 23May53; B423276.
1249, June 6. © 6Jun53; B423951.
1250, June 20. © 20Jun53; B423952.
v. 100, 1953, no.
1251, July 4. © 4Jul53; B430280.
1252, July 18. © 18Jul53; B430281.
1253, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B43062.
1254, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B43063.
1255, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B433064.
1256, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B437018.
1257, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B437019.
1253, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B444565.
1259, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B444566.
1260, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B446319.
1261, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B446320.

BALLYHOO, @ Dell Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 18Aug53; B430564. v. 1, 1954, no. 5, winter. © 17Nov53; B447689.

```
1953
BALTIMORE BAROMETER. © Hunter Moss
& Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 53, Oct. © 13Oct53;
B439451.
THE BANKERS MAGAZINE. SEE The Banking law journal—The bankers magazine.
 BANKERS MONTHLY, @ Rand McNally & Co.
    ANKERS MONTHLY. © Rand N
v. 70, 1953, no.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B427174.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B428578.
9, Sept. © 175ep553; B434980.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440268.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B446579.
BANKING. © American Bankers Association.
  3ANKING, © American Banker
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, July. © 1Jul53; B426774.
2, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428750.
3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434602.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437961.
5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444982.
6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449428.
THE BANKING LAW JOURNAL-THE BANKER
     ERS MAGAZINE. © Brady Pub. Corp.
  V. 70, 1953, no.

5, May. © 28May53; B425430,
6, June. © 10Jun53; B425431,
7, July. © 7Jul53; B425432,
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B440742,
9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B440743.
     10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440744.
BANKING'S NEWSLETTER. © American
```

Bankers Association,

Bankers Association.
v. 15, 1953, no.
2, June. © 15Jun53; B423251.
3, mid-July. © 15Jul53; B428839.
3, mid-Aug. © 15Aug53; B447700.
4, mid-Sept. © 15Sep53; B436329.
5, mid-Oct. © 15Oct53; B439904.
6, mid-Nov. © 15Nov53; B445955.

BANKRUPTCY LAW REPORTS, © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no. 9, June 23. © 23Jun53; B424486. 9, June 23. © 23Jun53; B424486. 10, July 20. © 20Ju153; B426966. 11, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429412. 12, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B433606. 13, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B435988. 14, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440815. 15, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446053. 16, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448595. crosswords.

BANTAM CROSSWORDS. SEE Little Giant

BANTA'S GREEK EXCHANGE. © George Banta Pub. Co. v. 41, 1953, no. 3, July. © 23Oct53; B444265.

BAPTIST ADULT UNION QUARTERLY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention,

v. 24, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427739. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430206. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440791.

BAPTIST INTERMEDIATE UNION QUARTER-

LY I. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 44, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427744. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430208. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440800.

BAPTIST INTERMEDIATE UNION QUARTER-LY II, © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427743. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430209. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440798.

BAPTIST JUNIOR UNION QUARTERLY.
© Sunday School Board of the Southern
Baptist Convention.

v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427740, 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430207. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440799.

BAPTIST LEADER. © Judson Press.

7. 15, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 24Jun53; B425776. 6, Sept. © 13Jul53; B432914.

7, Oct. © 31Aug53; B433860. 8, Nov. © 29Sep53; B439523 9 Dec. © 27Oct53; B443838,

THE BAPTIST STUDENT. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 32, 1953, no. 8, May. © 3May53; B428637. 9, June. © 7Jun53; B428638.

1, Oct. © 4Oct53; B440780. 2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450578. 3, Dec. © 6Dec53; B450579.

THE BAPTIST TRAINING UNION MAGAZINE.
© Sunday School Board of the Southern
Baptist Convention.

Baptist Convention.
v. 28, 1953, no.
5, May. © 3May53; B428661.
6, June. © 7Jun53; B428662.
7, July. © 5Jul53; B428663.
8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B431428.
9, Sept. © 6Sep53; B439418.
10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B440783.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450576.
12, Dec. © 6Dec53; B450577.

BAPTIST YOUNG PEOPLE'S UNION QUAR-TERLY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

v. 54, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427732. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430205. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440775.

BAR ASSOCIATION OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, JOURNAL. © Bar Association of the District of Columbia.

tion of the District of Columbi v. 18, 1951, no. 4, Apr. © 3Apr51; B450349. 5, May. © 2May51; B450350. 6, June. © 5Jun51; B450351. v. 19, 1952, no. 5, May. © 6May52; B450352. 6, June. © 3Jun52; B450353. 12, Dec. © 5Dec52; B450354.

12, Dec. © 5Dec52; B450334. v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B426935. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431337. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434711. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B458327. 11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B450355.

BAR-RESTAURANT (Continued as Bar-restaurant edition of institutional feeding and housing) @ Conover-Mast Publications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, July. © 14Jul53; B426639. v. 2, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429062. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B437640.

BARBOUR'S INVESTMENT SERVICE. @ Barbour's Investment Service, inc.

BARBOUR'S INVESTMENT SERVICE.

© Barbour's Investment Service, in v. 8, 1953, no. 23, June 5. © 5Jun53; B426141. 24, June 12. © 12Jun53; B426142. 25, June 19. © 19Jun53; B426142. 26, June 26, © 26Jun53; B432978. 27, July 3. © 3Jul53; B432979. 28, July 10. © 10Jul53; B432980. 29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B432981. 30, July 24. © 24Jul53; B432983. 31, July 31. © 31Jul53; B432983. 32, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B432983. 33, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B432983. 35, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B435103. 35, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B435105. 37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435106. 38, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B435105. 37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B440055. 40, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B440055. 41, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B440055. 41, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B440057. 42, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440057. 42, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440043. 43, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B443044. 44, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B443044. 45, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B444054. 47, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444087. 48, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448088. CHE BARNARD ALUMNAE MAGAZINE

THE BARNARD ALUMNAE MAGAZINE. © Associate Alumnae of Barnard College. v. 42, 1953, no.

6, May. © 4May53; B430073. 7, June. © 15Jul53; B430074, v. 43, 1953, no. 1, Nov.-Dec. © 23Nov53; B447192.

BARRETT SERVICE BULLETIN. © Leon J. Barrett Co. 1953, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428303. Nov. © 30Oct53; B441580.

BARRON'S NATIONAL BUSINESS AND FINAN-CIAL WEEKLY. @ Barron's Pub. Co., inc.

BARRON'S NATIONAL BUSINESS ANT CIAL WEEKLY. © Barron's Pub. (v. 33, 1953, no. 27, July 6. © 4Jul53; B425510. 28, July 13. © 11Jul53; B424723. 29, July 20. © 18Jul53; B424723. 29, July 20. © 18Jul53; B426236. 31, Aug. 3. © 1Aug53; B426236. 31, Aug. 3. © 1Aug53; B426332. 32, Aug. 10. © 8Aug53; B428332. 33, Aug. 17. © 15Aug53; B429733. 34, Aug. 24. © 22Aug53; B430737. 35, Aug. 31. © 29Aug53; B4388. 36, Sept. 7. © 5Sep53; B433115. 37, Sept. 14. © 12Sep53; B434096. 38, Sept. 21. © 19Sep53; B436398. 40, Oct. 5. © 3Oct53; B437714. 41, Oct. 12. © 10Oct53; B438969. 42, Oct. 19. © 17Oct53; B43968. 43, Oct. 26. © 24Oct53; B440961. 44, Nov. 2. © 31Oct53; B441831. 45, Nov. 9. © 7Nov53; B444580. 46, Nov. 16. © 14Nov53; B444580. 47, Nov. 23. © 21Nov53; B444590. 48, Nov. 30. © 28Nov53; B444590. 48, Nov. 30. © 28Nov53; B444590. 49, Dec. 7. © 5Dec53; B440735. 52, Dec. 28. © 26Dec53; B449736. 3ASEBALL DIGEST. © Baseball Dige

BASEBALL DIGEST. © Baseball Digest. v. 12, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 25Jun53; B424227. 9, Sept. © 28Jul53; B430659. 10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B434362. v. 13, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 12Nov53; B447011.

BASEBALL MAGAZINE. © Baseball Magazine

Co. v. 90, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 1Jul53; B423129. 6, Sept. © 30Jul53; B429574. 7, Oct. © 1Sep53; B432411. 8, Nov. © 1Oct53; B436927.

BASIL, THE ROYAL CAT. © Dean Publications, v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 23Jun53; B425227.

BATMAN @ National Comics Publications. inc. 1953, no. 79, Oct,-Nov. © 19Aug53; B431551. 80, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 14Oct53; B440016. 81, Feb. © 30Nov53; B447424.

BATTLE. © Foto Parade, inc. 3ATTLE. © Foto Parade, Inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 22, Sept. © 18May53; B424575. 23, Nov. © 15Jul53; B431626. 24, Dec. © 15Sep53; B439205.

v. 1, 1954, no. 25, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445967. 26, Feb. © 20Nov53; B449238.

BATTLEFRONT. © Postal Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 13, Sept. © 10May53; B424582. 14, Nov. © 10Jul53; B431625. v. 1, 1954, no. 15, Jan. © 15Sep53; B439273. 16, Feb. © 16Nov53; B449236.

BAYLOR LAW REVIEW. © Baylor Law Review. v. 4, 1952, no.

3, spring. © 22May52; B444270. 4, summer. © 2Aug52; B444271. v. 5, 1953, no.

3, spring. © 1Aug53; B436348.

```
LE BAYOU, © University of Houston,
  année 17, 1953, cahier
54, été. © 22Jun53; B426057.
55, automne. © 22Sep53; B438531.
```

THE BEACON (Continuing The Shirley-Duke beacon) © Norbert Chwat.

19, Nov. 19-Dec. 2. © 19Nov53; B445344. 20, Dec. 3-16. © 3Dec53; B447610.

THE BEARING ENGINEER. © Torrington Co.

v. 13, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 15May53; B429996.

4, July-Aug. © 15Jul53; B429997.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53; B434683.

6, Nov.-Dec. © 30Oct53; B441777.

BEAUTY FASHION. © Pope Pub. Corp.

3EAUTY FASHION. © Pope Pub v. 38, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426697. 8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429013. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435873. 10, Oct. © 90c153; B438864. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445080. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448962.

BEAUTY PARADE. © Beauty Parade, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 5, Nov. © 3Aug53; B427155. 5, Nov. © 3Aug53; B427155. v. 12, 1954, no. 6, Jan. © 30Sep53; B436382. v. 13, 1954, no. 1, Mar. © 25Nov53; B445225.

BECTON-DICKINSON TIMES. SEE B-D

DET BEDSTE FRA READER'S DIGEST. © Det Bedste af Reader's Digest A/S. årg. 8, 1953, nr. 7, juli. © 1Jul53; BF0-611. 7, Jul. © 15ul35; BF0-611. 8, august. © 3Aug53; BF0-642. 9, september. © 1Sep53; BF0-691. 10, oktober. © 1Oct53; BF0-697. 11, november. © 2Nov53; BF0-723. 12, december. © 1Dec53; BF0-777.

THE BEER ANALYST. © Wahl-Henius Insti-1953.

June. © 20Jul53; B425495. July. © 18Aug53; B430355. Sept. © 16Oct53; B439506. Oct. © 10Nov53; B443207. Nov. © 16Dec53; B448793.

BEER DISTRIBUTOR. © Beer Distributor

Pub. Co. v. 19, 1953, no. 7. 19, 1953, no. 4, June. © 26Jun53; B425180, 5, July. © 24Ju153; B428118. 6, Aug. © 26Aug53; B431844. 7, Sept. © 25Sep53; B437629. 8, Oct. © 21Oct53; B445999. 9, Nov. © 27Nov53; B450357.

THE BEGINNER. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. The begin-

BEGINNER BIBLE LESSON STORIES. © Light & Life Press, v. 1, 1953, fall. © 3Aug53; B448049.

BEGINNER BIBLE STORY. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention,

v. 75, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427730, 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430204, 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440777.

BEGINNER TEACHER. © Nazarene Pub. House. v. 7, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. © 1Mar53; B437220. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jun53; B437221.

BEGINNER TEACHER, © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 23, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427741.

3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430211. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440790.

BEGINNER TEACHER. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Beginner teacher,

BEGINNERS BIBLE LESSON LEAFLETS. © Beacon Hill Press.

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © 1Mar53; B437117. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jun53; B437118.

THE BEGONIAN. © American Begonia Society, inc. v. 20, 1953, no.

7. 20, 1953, no.
6, June. © 10Jun53; B423671.
7, July. © 10Ju153; B434548.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B434549.
9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B436913.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B448705.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448706.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450660.

THE BELL SYSTEM TECHNICAL JOURNAL. © American Telephone & Telegraph Co.

v. 32, 1953, no. 4, July. © 22Jul53; B430400. 5, Sept. © 23Sep53; B438167.

BEMISTORY. © Bemis Bro, Bag Co. 12. Nov. © 30Oct53; B42554. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448665.

BENCH & BRUSH. © Morton Bartlett, d.b.a. Bench & Brush Publishers, v. 2, 1952. no. 6, spring. © 31Mar52; B443429.

BENEFACTOR. © Alfred Lawson, v. 5, 1953, no. 1. © 21Aug53; B430468.

BERNARR MACFADDEN'S VITALIZED PHYSICAL CULTURE (Continuing Macfadden's vitalized physical culture) © Bernarr Macfadden,

Bernart Mactaduen.
v. 95, 1951, no.
3, June-July. © 30Apr51; B423271.
4, Aug. -Sept. © 30Jun51; B423273.
5, Oct. -Nov. © 30Aug51; B423272.
6, Dec. 1951-Jan. 1952. © 30Oct51;

B423274.

v. 97, 1953, no. 6, July-Aug. © 25Jun53; B423727. 7, Sept.-Oct. © 25Aug53; B435952. 8, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441514. 9, Dec. © 20Nov53; B448391.

BERNAT HANDICRAFTER. © Emile Bernat & Sons Co.

1953, no. 163. © 2Jul53; B424173. 164. © 16Sep53; B435932.

BEST CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Best Publications, inc.

1953, no. 45, Aug. © 30Jun53; B423094. 46, Oct. © 27Aug53; B434477. 47, Dec. © 10Nov53; B443265.

BEST OF THE WEST. © Magazine Enterprises.

v. 1, 1953, no. 10, Sept.-Oct. © 2Jul53; B423333, 11, Nov.-Dec. © 17Sep53; B435586.

BEST SELLERS. © University of Scranton. v. 13, 1953, no.

4, May 15. © 15May53; B433612. 5, June 1. © 1Jun53; B433613. 5, June 1, © 1Jun53; B433613. 6, June 15. © 15Jun53; B433614. 7, July 1. © 1Ju153; B433615. 8, July 15. © 15Ju153; B433616. 9, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B433617. 10, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B433618. 11, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B433619. 12, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B446074. 13, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B446075.

14, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B446076. 15, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B446077.

BEST TRUE FACT DETECTIVE. © Magazine Village, inc. v. 9, 1953, no.

5, Sept. © 15Jul53; B427322. 6, Dec. © 21Oct53; B440344.

BEST WESTERN. © Stadium Pub. Corp.

1, Nov. © 15Jul53; B429498. v. 4, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 14Oct53; B443280.

DAS BESTE AUS READER'S DIGEST. © Read-

er's Digest Association, inc.
6. Jahrg., 1953, Nr.
7, Juli. © 26Jun53; BF0-633.
8, August. © 27Jul53; BF0-738.
9, September. © 26Aug53; BF0-701.
10, Oktober. © 25Sep53; BF0-727.

DAS BESTE AUS READER'S DIGEST. © Ver-

DAS BESTE AUS READER'S DIGEST. © lag das Beste, G.m.b.H. 6. Jahrg., 1953, Nr. 7, Juli. © 28Jun53; BF0-639. 8, August. © 28Jul53; BF0-640. 9, September. © 28Aug53; BF0-728. 11, November. © 28Oct53; BF0-739. 12, Dezember. © 28Nov53; BF0-776.

DET BESTE FRA READER'S DIGEST. © Det Beste A/S.

arg. 7, 1953, nr. 7, juli. © 1Jul53; BF0-615. 8, august. © 5Aug53; BF0-645. 9, september. © 1Sep53; BF0-690. 10, oktober. © 7Oct53; BF0-720. 11, november. © 4Nov53; BF0-765. 12, desember. © 2Dec53; BF0-775.

THE BETA CLUB JOURNAL. © National Beta Club. v. 19, 1953, no.

9, May, © 15Apr53; B442328. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 10Sep53; B447647. 2, Oct. © 8Oct53; B447648. 3, Nov. © 4Nov53; B447649.

THE BETA THETA PI. © Beta Theta Pi Fraternity.

v. 81, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Sep53; B437612. 1, Nov. © 28Oct53; B444262.

THE BETHANY BIBLE STUDENT. @ Christian Board of Publication. v. 68, 1953, no. 4. Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B432919.

v. 69, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 1Dec53; B447675.

THE BETHANY BIBLE TEACHER. © Christian Board of Publication. v. 39, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B432918.

v. 40, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 1Dec53; B447673.

THE BETHANY GUIDE. © Christian Board of Publication.

v. 27, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 16Jul53; B428126. 12, Sept. © 18Aug53; B431271.

v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 18Sep53; B436121. 2, Nov. © 15Oct53; B450406. 3, Dec. © 9Nov53; B445771.

BETTER BUSINESS BY TELEPHONE, © Boyce Morgan & Associates. 1953.

June 10. © 10Jun53; B430307 June 25. © 25Jun53; B430308. July 10. © 10Jul53; B430309. July 25. © 25Jul53; B430310. Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B438235. Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B438236. Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B438237. Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B438238.

```
1953
  BETTER CASTINGS. © Continental Copper &
      Steel Industries, inc.
   Steel Industries, inc.
v. 23, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B423341.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B427985.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432778.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438698.
11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B442542.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447750.
 BETTER CROPS WITH PLANT FOOD.
      © American Potash Institute, inc.
     © American Potash Institute, Inc. 17, 37, 1953, no. 5, May. © 19Jun53; B423162. 6, June-July. © 2Jul53; B427720. 7, Aug.-Sept. © 17Sep53; B435029. 8, Oct. © 23Oct53; B447683. 9, Nov. © 30Nov53; B449535.
 BETTER FARMING, © Oliver Corp. 1953,
      autumn. © 4Sep53; B433645.
 BETTER HEALTH. © Better Health Pub.
     Corp. 1953, fall-winter. © 20ct53; B444164.
 BETTER HOMES AND GARDENS. © Meredith
  9, Sept. © 10Jul53; B425478.

9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B429527.

10, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434438.

11, Nov. © 10Oct53; B439475.

12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B443472.
                     © 10Nov53; B443472.
   v. 32, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 10Dec53; B447737.
BETTER LIVING. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours
  & Co., inc.
v. 7, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 27Apr53; B443194.
4, July-Aug. © 24Jun53; B443195.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 24Oct53; B443196.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 26Oct53; B444935.
BETTER LIVING. © Mass Market Publica-
  tions, inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 16Jul53; B426913.
9, Sept. © 13Aug53; B431392.
10, Oct. © 17Sep53; B435023.
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B442035.
     12, Dec. © 19Nov53; B446445.
BETTER LIVING MAGAZINE. © Sonotone
     Corp. v. 15, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 9Aug53; B445217.
BETTER ROADS. © A. Perrin.
```

v. 23, 1953, no. 7, July. © 17Jul53; B427881. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B430136. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B434974. 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439233. 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445866. 12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449249.

BETTER THEATRES.

Published 13 times a year as Section 2 of Motion picture herald (first week of each month with an annual edition in March).

BETWEEN EDITIONS. @ Bulletin Co. 3, July. © 13Jul53; B425327. 4, Aug. © 30Aug53; B434823.

BEVERAGE MEDIA. Metropolitan ed. © Beverage Media, ltd. © Beverage Media, ltd.
v. 27, 1953, no.
2, July. © 1Jul53; B425273.
3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428238.
4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434423.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439461.
6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B447294.
7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447295.

BEYERS FÜR ALLE, HAUSLICHER RAT-GEBER. © Verlag Otto Beyer, G.m.b.H. 22. Jahrg., 1953, Heft

22. Jahrg., 1953, Heft 7. © 1Jul53; BF0677. 8. © 1Aug53; BF0673. 9. © 1Sep53; BF0679. 10. © 1Oct53; BF0752. 11. © 1Nov53; BF0753.

BEYERS HANDARBEIT UND WASCHE. STRICKMODEN. © Verlag Otto Beyer.

STRICKMODEN. © Veri G.m.b.H. 23. Jahrg., 1953, Heft 7. © 1Jul53; BF0-674. 8. © 1Aug53; BF0-675. 9. © 1Sep53; BF0-676. 10. © 1Oct53; BF0-750. 11. © 1Nov53; BF0-751.

BEYERS MODE FÜR ALLE, © Verlag Otto Beyer, G.m.b.H. 30. Jahrg., 1953, Heft 7. © 1Jul53; BF0-668.

8. © 1Aug53; BF0-669. 9. © 1Sep53; BF0-670.

THE BEYOND. © Unity Pub. Corp. 1953, no, 22, Sept. © 17Jun53; B423936. 23, Nov. © 31Jul53; B430336. 24 Jan © 30Sep53 · B438686

BEYOND FANTASY FICTION. © Galaxy Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.

2, Sept. © 6Jul53; B426501.
3, Nov. © 11Sep53; B433706. . 1, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 20Nov53; B445486.

THE BIBLE ARCHAEOLOGICAL DIGEST.

© J. O. Kinnaman & F. V. Kinnaman. v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Mar. © 25Mar53; B426990. 2, Apr.-June. © 15Jun53; B429688. 3, July-Sept. © 15Sep53; B440202. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 27Nov53; B449575.

BIBLE KNOWLEDGE. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Bible knowledge,

BIBLE LESSONS FOR ADULTS. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 3Aug53; B432795.

v. 9, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 12Oct53; B441762. Teacher's quarterly.

v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 20Aug53; B432794. 7, 9, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © 2Nov53; B446112.

BIBLE LESSONS FOR YOUTH, @ Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 8, 1953, no. v. 6, 1935, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Jun53; B423711.
v.9, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 13Oct53; B441753.
Teacher's quarterly.
v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 12Aug53; B432787. v. 9, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 30Oct53; B446090.

BIBLE PATHWAYS. © Nyal D. Royse. v. 1, 1952, no. 1-13 (revised) © 26Jun53; B425247.

v. 2-3, 1953, no. 1-13. © 23Sep53; B436895.

BIBLE PICTURE CARDS, © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 12, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422756. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 21Sep53; B437181.

BIBLE STORIES. © American Sunday-School Union. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. 3-Mar. 28. © 15Oct53; B444134.

BIBLE STORIES IN PICTURES. © Concordia Pub. House.

1953, no. 1953, no.
21, Apr. 26-May17. © 1Apr53; B423292.
22, May 24-June 14. © 1Apr53; B423293.
23, June 21-July 12. © 1Jun53; B427870.
24, July 19-Aug. 9. © 3Ju153; B437320.
25, Aug. 16-Sept. 6. © 12Aug53; B437321.
26, Sept. 13-Oct. 4. © 1Sep53; B437322.
27, Oct. 11-Nov. 1. © 5Oct53; B440623.
28, Nov. 8-29. © 2Nov53; B446812.

BIBLE STORY-LETTER. © Frances Stevens Weston. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. © 5Nov53; B442974.

THE BIBLE STUDENT. © Concordia Pub. House

House, v. 31, 1953, no.
3, Apr. © 1Apr53; B423291.
4, July. © 1Jul53; B437312.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440622.

BIBLE TALES FOR YOUNG FOLK (Continued as Bible tales for young people) © Official Magazine Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 10Jun53; B429351. 3, Dec. © 10Aug53; B433006.

BIBLE TALES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE (Continuing Bible tales for young folk) © Official Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1954, no. 4, Feb. © 9Oct53; B445968.

THE BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA, PAPERS, © Bibliographical Society of America.

v. 47, 1953, no. 2, 2d quarter. © 30Jun53; B429037. 3, 3d quarter. © 30Sep53; B438329.

BIBLIOTHECA SACRA. © Dallas Theological Seminary & Graduate School of Theology. v. 110, 1953, no.

438, Apr.-June. © 29Jun53; B423534. 439, July-Sept. © 9Sep53; B433736.

BIG-BOOK WESTERN MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc.

Publications, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 26Jun53; B423886. v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 26Aug53; B435085. v. 33, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 23Oct53; B443126.

BIG DETECTIVE CASES, © Dell Pub. Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 9, summer. © 7Jul53; B426212. 10, fall. © 6Oct53; B440365.

BIG TOWN, © National Comics Publications, 1953 no 23, Sept.-Oct. © 22Jul53; B427646. 24, Nov.-Dec. © 16Sep53; B435671.

1954. no. 25, Jan.-Feb. © 9Nov53; B446002.

THE BILLBOARD, © Billboard Pub. Co.

v. 64, 1952, no. 48, Nov. 29. © 24Nov52; B450563. 48, Nov. 29. © 24Nov52; B450563. v. 65, 1953, no. 26, June 27. © 22Jun53; B422644. 27, July 4. © 29Jun53; B423398. 28, July 11. © 6Jul53; B426829.

29, July 18. © 13Jul53; B429363. 30, July 25. © 21Jul53; B429364. 31, Aug. 1. © 27Jul53; B429365. 32, Aug. 8. © 3Aug53; B429366. 33, Aug. 15. © 10Aug53; B431846. 34, Aug. 22. © 17Aug53; B432342.

35, Aug. 29. © 1/Aug53; B432342. 35, Aug. 29. © 24Aug53; B432986. 37, Sept. 12. © 7Sep53; B433990. 38, Sept. 19. © 14Sep53; B434581. 39, Sept. 26. © 21Sep53; B435662.

39, Sept. 26. © 21Sep53; B435662.
40, Oct. 3. © 28Sep53; B437564.
41, Oct. 10. © 5Oct53; B438016.
42, Oct. 17. © 12Oct53; B440058.
43, Oct. 24. © 19Oct53; B440481.
44, Oct. 31. © 26Oct53; B442216.
45, Nov. 7. © 2Nov53; B443824.
46, Nov. 14. © 9Nov53; B445029.
47, Nov. 21. © 16Nov53; B445030.
49, Dec. 5. © 30Nov53; B447230.
50, Dec. 12. © 7Dec53; B448345.
51, Dec. 19. © 14Dec53; B448346.

BILLY THE KID ADVENTURE MAGAZINE: © Toby Press, inc.

1953, no. 18, Aug.-Sept. © 23Jun53; B430359. 19, Oct.-Nov. © 14Aug53; B430360.

May, © 1Mu3y33; B426831.
June, © 1Jun53; B426832.
July, © 1Ju153; B426833.
midsummer, © 15Ju153; B426834.
Aug, © 1Aug53; B444939.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B444941.
Oct. © 1Oct53; B444941.

BOOKBINDING & BOOK PRODUCTION.

© Bookbinding & Book Production.

Nov. © 1Nov53; B444942. Dec. © 1Dec53; B444943.

v. 58, 1953, no. 1, July. © 17Jul53; B428807.

```
204
  BILLY THE KID ADVENTURE MAGAZINE.
      Cont'd.
20, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 15Oct53:
        B439355.
    1954, no.
      21, Feb.-Mar. © 11Dec53; B448422.
  BIO-DYNAMICS. © Bio-Dynamic Farming &
      Gardening Association, inc.
   v. 11, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 22Aug53; B432301.
   v. 11-12, 1953, no.
4-1, fall-winter. © 18Dec53; B448814.
 BIOLOGICAL PHOTOGRAPHIC ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL, © Biological Photographic
      Association, inc.
   v. 21, 1953, no.
2, May. © 26Jun53; B423083.
3, Aug. © 17Aug53; B433876.
 THE BISCUIT AND CRACKER BAKER.
   © American Trade Pub. Co. v. 42, 1953, no. 7, July. © 17Jul53; B427252. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431333. 9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435658,
     10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441301.
11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446374.
 BITZARON; the Hebrew monthly of America.
     © Bitzaron, inc.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
     7, June-July. © 20Jul53; B431340.
8, Aug.-Sept. © 15Sep53; B436925.
   v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 30Oct53; B446025.
THE BI-WEEKLY SCHOOL LAW LETTER.
    © R. R. Hamilton.
  © R. R. Hamilton,
v. 3, 1953, no.
10, July 9. © 9Jul53; B425278.
11, July 23. © 23Jul53; B426008.
12, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429239.
13, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B430437.
14, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432751.
    14, Sept. 3. © 35ep03; B432761.

15, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B434765.

16, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B437052.

17, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439507.

18, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B441586.

19, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B443466.

20, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B445240.
     21, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B447758,
BLACK DIAMOND WESTERN. © Lev Gleason
    Publications, inc.
  47, Oct. © 23Jul53; B427668.
48, Dec. © 25Sep53; B436196.
v. 1, 1954, no.
    49, Feb. © 24Nov53; B446441.
BLACK RIDER. © Canam Publishers Sales
  Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
19, Nov. © 27Jul53; B431639.
 v. 1, 1954, no.
20, Jan. © 28Sep53; B439272.
21, Mar. © 20Nov53; B449239.
BLACKHAWK. © Comic Magazines.
```

```
59, Dec. © 19Sep52; B448160.
v. 1, 1953, no.
59, Dec. © 19Sep52; B448160.
v. 1, 1953, no.
69, Oct. © 22Jul53; B429585.
70, Nov. © 19Aug53; B436766.
71, Dec. © 18Sep53; B437571.
   v. 1, 1954, no.
72, Jan. © 16Oct53; B440886.
73, Feb. © 17Nov53; B445725.
BLAST FURNACE AND STEEL PLANT.
```

© Steel Publications, inc.

v. 41, 1953, no.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B424980.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430199.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432863.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438654. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B443367. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448926.

BLAZING WESTERN. © Timor Publications inc. 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441431.

```
CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES
                                                                                                                           2, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431341.
2, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435036.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440230.
5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B446382.
                      BLONDIE COMICS MONTHLY, © King Fea-
                          CONDIE COMICS MONTHLY, © tures Syndicate, inc. 7. 1, 1953, no. 55, June. © 10Apr53; B428136. 56, July. © 10May53; B428137. 57, Aug. © 10Jun53; B428138. 58, Sept. © 10Jul53; B428139. 59, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434599. 60, Nov. © 10Sep53; B434600. 61, Dec. © 10Oct53; B440414.
                                                                                                                       BOOKS ABROAD. © University of Oklahoma
                                                                                                                           Press
                                                                                                                         v. 27, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                           3, summer. © 23Jul53; B426545.
4, autumn. © 27Nov53; B447600.
                                                                                                                      BOOKS OF THE HOUR. © Marshall Field & Co. 1953, fall. © 13Nov53; B450372.
                      BLOOD; the journal of hematology. © Grune
                           & Stratton, inc.
                             8, 1953, no.
                          . 8, 1903, no.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B425088.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B429983.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433766.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439367.
11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B443470.
12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448806.
                                                                                                                      BOOKS ON TRIAL. © Thomas More Associa-
                                                                                                                           tion.
                                                                                                                         v. 11, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                        v. 11, 1953, no.

8, June. © 20Jun53; B423932.

v. 12, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 21Sep53; B435939.

2, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442597.
                      BLUE PRINT FOR HEALTH, © Blue Cross
                                                                                                                      THE BOOKSHELF. © National Board of the
Young Women's Christian Association of
                           Commission. v. 7, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 17Aug53; B435828.
                                                                                                                            the U.S.A.
                                                                                                                         1, Sept.-Oct. © 15Jul53; B426787.
2, Nov.-Dec. © 26Oct53; B441321.
                     BLUE SKY LAW REPORTS. © Commerce
                           Clearing House, inc.
                        1953, no.
                          933, no.
121, June 16. © 16Jun53; B423188.
122, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425213.
123, July 16. © 16Jul53; B425604.
124, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429194.
125, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429195.
                                                                                                                      BOOT AND SHOE RECORDER. © Chilton Co.,
                                                                                                                           inc
                                                                                                                         v. 144, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                        v. 144, 1953, no.
3, July 1. © 29Jun53; B423404.
4, July 15. © 10Jul53; B426586.
5, Aug. 1. © 31Jul53; B428792.
6, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B430156.
7, Sept. 1. © 28Aug53; B430156.
7, Sept. 15. © 14Sep53; B439928.
9, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437990.
10, Oct. 15. © 13Oct53; B439929.
11, Nov. 1. © 29Oct53; B439929.
12, Nov. 15. © 13Nov53; B449390.
v. 145, 1953, no.
1, Dec. 1. © 30Nov53; B447215.
                          126, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B433486.
127, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435531.
128, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B436014.
129, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B446052.
                     BLUEBOOK MAGAZINE. @ McCall Corp.
                       v. 97, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428038.
5, Sept. © 26Aug53; B433524.
6, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436967.
                       v. 98, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442189.
2, Dec. © 20Nov53; B448444.
                                                                                                                      BOOT AND SHOE RECORDER DAILY.
                                                                                                                           © Chilton Co., inc.
                                                                                                                        1, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442808.
2, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B442809.
3, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B442810.
                     BOAT SPORT. © Rockley Publications, inc.
                       2, Aug. © 11Jun53; B447139.
3, Oct. © 11Aug53; B447140.
4, Dec. © 6Oct53; B447141.
                                                                                                                     BORDEN CIRCLE. © Borden Co.
                       v. 2, 1954, no.
5, Feb. © 1Dec53; B447142.
                                                                                                                        v. 15, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 12Jun53; B430681.
                     THE BOATMEN'S TRUST QUARTERLY.
                                                                                                                           4, Aug. © 1Sep53; B440143.
                         © Merrill Anderson Co., inc., d.b.a. MACO. 1953, Mar. © 15Mar53; B425288.
                                                                                                                     BORDEN NEWS. @ Borden Mills, inc.
                                                                                                                       v. 6, 1953, no.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B425025.
7, July. © 30Jul53; B427795.
8, Aug. © 27Aug53; B433052.
9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B437017.
                     BOEING FIELD SERVICE NEWS. © Boeing
                       Airplane Co.
1953, no.
160, July, © 1Jul53; B423779.
161, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430078.
162, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432610.
163, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437630.
                                                                                                                          10, Oct. © 31Oct53; B441716.
11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447746.
12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B448857.
                    BOLD. © Pocket Magazines, inc.
                                                                                                                     BORDENLAND, © Borden Co.
                       v. 1, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 6Nov53; B444331.

2, Feb. © 11Dec53; B448736.
                                                                                                                        v. 3, 1953, no.
4, July. © 6Jul53; B430679,
5, Aug.-Sept. © 21Aug53; B440142.
                    BOLEX REPORTER. © Paillard Products, inc.
                                                                                                                     THE BOSTON DAILY GLOBE. Daily except
                      v. 3, 1953, no.
4 fall. © 9Oct53; B439476.
                       v. 4, 1953, no.
                         1, Christmas. © 18Nov53; B444423.
                    BOOK-OF-THE-MONTH CLUB NEWS.
                         © Book-of-the-Month Club, inc.
                       1953.
                         May. © 1May53; B426831.
```

Sundays. © Globe Newspaper Co. v. 164, 1953, no. 1, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422964 through 182, Dec. 29. © 29Dec53; B450058.

BOSTON EVENING GLOBE. Daily except Sundays & holidays. © Globe Newspaper Co. v. 164, 1953, no. 1, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422959 through

168, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B447906.

THE BOSTON MEDICAL QUARTERLY. © Boston University & Massachusetts Memorial Hospitals. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, June. © 22Jun53; B425807. 3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B448436.

1, Oct.-Dec. © 12Aug53; B432791. v. 9, 1954, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B446091.

```
THE BOSTON POST. Daily except Sundays.
                                                                                                                                      THE BOTANICAL GAZETTE. © University of
                                                                                                                                             Chicago. v. 114, 1953, no. 4, June. © 23Oct53; B442611.
         @ Post Pub. Co.
       v. 802, 1953, no
         1, July 1. © 1Jul53; B423025
through
                                                                                                                                     THE BOTANY MODEL OF THE MONTH CLUB.
© Botany Mills, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 11.
© 24Nov53; B446337.
      v. 807, 1953, no.
27, Dec. 31. © 30Dec53; B450204.
  BOSTON SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS.
                                                                                                                                      BOTTLING INDUSTRY, © Bottling Industry
         JOURNAL, @ Boston Society of Civil Engi-
                                                                                                                                        Pub. Co., inc.
v. 14, 1952, no.
12, Nov. 25. © 25Nov52; B426061.
13, Dec. 9. © 9Dec52; B426062.
14, Dec. 23. © 23Dec52; B426063.
      v. 40, 1953, no.
3, July. © 14Sep53; B434712.
4, Oct. © 11Dec53; B449544.
                                                                                                                                      THE BOSTON SUNDAY GLOBE. © GINewspaper Co. v. 164, 1953, no. 5, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424064, 12, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424810, 19, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425590, 26, July 26. © 26Jul53; B426360, 33, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427417, 40, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428483, 47, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B429831, 54, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B439841, 61, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B439841, 61, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B431986, 68, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B433270, 75, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B433271, 82, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435276, 89, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B435576, 89, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436501, 96, Oct. 4. © 40ct53; B437807, 103, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439766, 117, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441917, 131, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B442714, 139, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443619, 145, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444640, 159, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B447900, 166, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B447901, 173, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B450069, 180, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B450060.
  THE BOSTON SUNDAY GLOBE. © Globe
                                                                                                                                    BOUND BROOK BULLETIN. @ Bound Brook
                                                                                                                                            Oil-Less Bearing Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 1,
Oct. (in appl.: 70th anniversary Bound
Brook bulletin) © 8Oct53; B438590.
                                                                                                                                    BOWLING MAGAZINE; © American Bowling
                                                                                                                                       3GWLING MAGAZINE; © American Bowli Congress.
v. 19, 1953, no.
12, July. © 7Jul53; B424287.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427777.
2, Sept. (yearbook) © 9Sep53; B433102.
3, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438242.
4, Nov. © 9Nov53; B448229.
5, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447780.
  BOSTON SUNDAY POST. © Post Pub
v. 155, 1953, no.

1, July 5. © 4Jul53; B424133.
2, July 12. © 11Jul53; B424879.
3, July 19. © 18Jul53; B426489.
4, July 26. © 25Jul53; B42649.
5, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B427491.
6, Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B427491.
7, Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B429898.
8, Aug. 23. © 22Aug53; B439912.
9, Aug. 30. © 22Aug53; B439912.
10, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433360.
12, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B433360.
12, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B435437.
13, Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B4354576.
14, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437878.
15, Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B437878.
16, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B439831.
17, Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B441124.
18, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B431284.
19, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B442784.
20, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B444707.
21, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B444707.
21, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B4446987.
22, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B446697.
24. Dec. 13. © 12Dec53: B447983.
 BOSTON SUNDAY POST. @ Post Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                    BOXING (Continuing Boxing life) © Manvis
                                                                                                                                          Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                       V. 1, 1953, no.
2, May. © 23Jan53; B403155.
3, July. © 20Mar53; B411550.
4, Sept. © 19May53; B424574.
5, Nov. © 13Jul53; B431650.
                                                                                                                                    BOY COMICS (Continuing Boy illustories)
                                                                                                                                          © Lev Gleason Publications, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 97, Jan. © 13Nov53; B446440.
                                                                                                                                   BOY ILLUSTORIES (Continued as Boy comics) © Lev Gleason Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                         93, Sept. © 1Jul53; B424559.
94, Oct. © 30Jul53; B428921.
95, Nov. © 25Sep53; B436197.
96, Dec. © 7Oct53; B437939.
       23, Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B446967.
24, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B447983.
25, Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B450190.
26, Dec. 27. © 26Dec53; B450191.
                                                                                                                                   BOY LOVES GIRL. © Lev Gleason Publica-
                                                                                                                                     tions, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
38, Sept. © 1Jul53; B423846,
39, Oct. © 18Aug53; B431364,
40, Nov. © 25Sep53; B436198,
41, Dec. © 7Oct53; B438077.
v. 1, 1954, no.
42, Jan. © 29Oct53; B444204.
BOSTON UNIVERSITY GRADUATE JOURNAL.
   © Trustees of Boston University.
v. 1, 1953, no.
       13, June. © 25Jun53; B422831.
   v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435936,

2, Oct. © 18Oct53; B440697,

3, Nov. © 18Nov53; B444426,

4, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448771.
                                                                                                                                   BOYCE THOMPSON INSTITUTE. CONTRI-
BOSTON UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. © Trus-
                                                                                                                                          BUTIONS. SEE Contributions from Boyce
      tees of Boston University.
                                                                                                                                          Thompson Institute
   v. 33, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © 20May53; B426039.
                                                                                                                                   BOYS AND GIRLS CLASS. Teacher's quarter-
                                                                                                                                      ly. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 9, 1953, no.
       3, June. © 30Jun53; B438466.
```

BOSTONIA. © Boston University Alumni Asso-

ciation. v. 26, 1953, no.

4, July. © 1Jul53; B429089. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 21Oct53; B443384.

BOYS' LIFE. © Boy Scouts of America. v. 43, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423603. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430543. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432412. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436926. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442432. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447200. BRAINS AT WORK, © Schneidereith & Sons. 1953 July. © 1Jul53; B423324 Aug. © 1Aug53; B427784. Sept. © 1Sep53; B432530. Oct. © 1Oct53; B432530. Nov. © 1Nov53; B441708. Dec. © 1Dec53; B445504. BRAKE AND FRONT END SERVICE. © Babcox Publications, inc. v. 23, 1953, no.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B424644.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428915.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432606.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B437969. 11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443383. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448887. BRAUN REVIEW, © C. F. Braun & Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, July. © 10Jul53; B425403. 3, Oct. © 23Oct53; B443011. BREAD 'N BUTTER. © Print Industries of Philadelphia, inc. 7. 2, 1953, no.
2, May. © 13May53; B423075.
3, July. © 22Jul53; B430329.
4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B440119. THE BREEDER-STOCKMAN. © Bull Run Pub. Co., inc.
v. 15, 1953, no.
2, July. © 1Jul53; B423780.
3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B4321667.
4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432612.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438332.
6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449303.
7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449304. BREEDER'S GAZETTE. © Breeder's Gazette BREDER'S GAZETTE. © Breeder's (Pub. Co., inc. v. 118, 1953, no. 6,2695, June. © 20May53; B424289, 7,2696, July. © 22Jun53; B424290, 8,2697, Aug. © 20Jul53; B427849, 9,2698, Sept. © 20Aug53; B432250, 10,2699, Oct. © 20Sep53; B435485, 11,2700, Nov. © 20Oct53; B442894, 12,2701, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444390, THE BREYER LEAF, Dairymen's ed. @ National Dairy Products Corp. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 16Sep53; B438456. 4, winter, © 9Dec53; B448749. BRICK & CLAY RECORD. @ Industrial Publi-SRICK & CLAY RECORD. © Indications, inc.
v. 123, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 11Aug53; B432937.
3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B437205.
4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B441380.
5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445011.
6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B450434. THE BRIDE'S MAGAZINE. © Brides House, inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 15Jul53; B426716. 2, winter. © 15Oct53; B439473. THE BRIDE'S REFERENCE BOOK @ Brides House, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, autumn. © 15Jul53; B426717. 4, winter. © 15Oct53; B439472. BRIDES' ROMANCES. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 7Aug53; B429589. 2, Dec. © 9Sep53; B436762. v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441356. 4, Mar. © 18Dec53; B450412.

```
THE BRIDGE TO FREEDOM. © Geraldine
  Innocente, d.b.a. the Bridge to Freedom.
 v. 2, 1953, no.
```

7, 2, 1953, no. 2, May. © 20Apr53; B423735. 4, July. © 20Jun53; B427816. 5, Aug. © 20Jul53; B431185. 6, Sept. © 20Aug53; B434769. 8, Nov. © 20Oct53; B446340.

THE BRIDGE WORLD. @ Alphonse Moyse, Jr. v. 24, 1953, no.

10, July. © 20Jul53; B426530. 11, Aug. © 24Aug53; B431201. 12, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435487. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 23Oct53; B445208.

2, Nov. © 20Nov53; B447539. BRIEF. © Mutual Magazine Corp.

NIEF. © Mutaux 3-1-2 v. 1, 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 12May53; B424935. 7, Oct. © 13Jul53; B432467. 8, Dec. © 9Sep53; B439207.

THE BRISTOL DIGEST. © Bristol Laboratories, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © 28Apr53; B424169.

BROADCAST NEWS, AM-FM, TELEVISION. © Radio Corp. of America, RCA Victor Division. 1953, no.

933, no. 73, Mar.-Apr. © 28Apr53; B431668. 74, May-June. © 28Apr53; B431669. 75, July-Aug. © 16Sep53; B434979. 76, Sept.-Oct. © 18Nov53; B447447.

BROADCASTING-TELECASTING. © Broadcasting Publications, inc. v. 44, 1953, no.

v. 44, 1953, no.
26, June 29, © 29Jun53; B423133.
v. 45, 1953, no.
1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424646.
2, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426576.
3, July 20. © 20Jul53; B430545.
4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427265.
5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B427266.
7, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430547.
8, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431269.
9, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B431717.
10, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B432987.
11, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435038.
13, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B435616.
14, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437565.

13, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436116.
14, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437565.
15, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438391.
16, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B4483891.
17, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441287.
18, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442072.
19, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442072.
20, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B443826.
20, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B444944.
21, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445828.
22, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445829.
23, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447201.
24, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B448347.
25, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B450361.
Yearbook-marketbook.

Yearbook-marketbook.

v. 45, 1953, no. TV-YB 3, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B432613.

BROILER WORLD, © Lynnes Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437180. 2, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445086.

BROOKLYN EAGLE. Daily except holidays.

© Brooklyn Eagle, inc. v. 112, 1953, no. 180, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422918 through v. 113, 1953, no. 359, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B449970.

THE BROOKLYN HOSPITAL JOURNAL. © Brooklyn Hospital.

v. 11, 1953, no. 2, 2d quarter. © 29Sep53; B439969. 3, 3d quarter. © 23Oct53; B440938.

THE BROOKLYN JEWISH CENTER REVIEW. © Brooklyn Jewish Center, inc.

% 34, 1953, no. 37, May. © 27May53; B424670. 42, June-July. © 30Jun53; B425471.

v. 35, 1953, no. 2, Aug.-Sept. © 12Sep53; B447278. 8, Oct. © 23Oct53; B447279. 12, Nov. © 27Nov53; B447280.

BROOKLYN LAW REVIEW, © Brooklyn Law School, v. 17, 1950, no

1, Dec. © 15Dec50; B444904. v. 17, 1951, no. 2, Apr. © 15Apr51; B444905.

2, Apr. © 18Apr3; B444905. v. 19, 1952, no. 1, Dec. © 15Dec52; B444906. v. 19, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 30Apr53; B444907.

BRUCE MAGAZINE. © E. L. Bruce Co.

v. 33, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 1Jul53; B423550, 4, July-Aug. © 29Aug53; B435737. 5, fall. © 16Nov53; B450656.

BRYN MAWR ALUMNAE BULLETIN © Alumnae Association of Bryn Mawr College. v. 23, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 31Jul53; B427026.

BUCK DUCK. © Atlas News Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 22Jun53; B429295. 4, Dec. © 20Aug53; B433008.

BUCKS COUNTY TRAVELER. © Bucks County Gazette, inc.

2, Oct. © 10ct53; B437337.
3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448451.
4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448452.

BUFFALO BILL. © Youthful Magazines, inc. v. 1, 1951, no. 9, Dec. © 8Sep51; B429333.

BUGS BUNNY, @ Warner Bros, Cartoons, inc.

1953, no. 32, Aug.-Sept. © 7Jul53; B434256. 33, Oct.-Nov. © 11Sep53; B440925.

BUICK MAGAZINE. © Buick Motor Division, General Motors Corp.

General Motors Corp.
v. 14, 1953, no.
7, Jan. © 12Dec52 B425831.
8, Feb. © 20Jan5; B425832.
9, Mar. © 18Feb5; B425833.
10, Apr. © 24Mar53; B425834.
11, Apr. © 20Apr53; B425835.
12, June. © 12May53; B425836.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, July. © 15Jun53; B425837.
2, Aug. © 27Jul53; B444571.
3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B444573.
4, Oct. © 24Sep53; B444574.

BUILDING DIGEST. © Building Digest, inc. 1953.

June. © 1Jun53; B428916. July. © 1Jul53; B428917. Aug. © 1Aug53; B428918. Sept. © 1Sep53; B435039.

BUILDING MAINTENANCE. © Truscon Laboratories. v. 3, 1948, no. 10, Sept. © 23Sep48; B439311.

v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © 19Jan53; B439312. 4, Aug. © 15Aug53; B435946. 5, Nov. © 26Nov53; B449632.

BUILDING MATERIAL MERCHANT AND WHOLESALER. © Industrial Publications,

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 30Jun53; B426892.

v. 16, 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © 29Aug53; B432936. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 3Nov53; B445010.

BUILDING SERVICE EMPLOYEE. © Building Service Employees International Union.

v. 12, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 9Jul53; B427695. 5, Oct. © 10Sep53; B435976. 6, Dec. © 5Nov53; B446385.

BUILDING STANDARDS MONTHLY. © Pacific Coast Building Officials Conference. v. 22, 1953, no.

. 22, 1935, nd 7, July. © 3Jul53; B425396, 8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431199, 9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B435643, 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440664, 11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B449033, 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449034.

BUILDING SUPPLY NEWS, © Industrial Publications, inc. v. 84, 1953, no

v. 84, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22May53; B425115.
v. 85, 1953, no.
1, July. © 24Jun53; B423249.
2, Aug. © 23Jul53; B432932.
3, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432933.
4, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437204.
5, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442028.
6, Dec. © 27Nov53; B450433.

BUILDING YOUR LIFE, SEE All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Building your life.

BUILDINGS: the magazine of building manage-

ment. © Stamats Pub. Co. v. 52, 1952, no. 10, Oct. © 1Oct52; B449586.

v. 52, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © 1Oct52; B449586.
v. 53, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B424297.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427028.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438099.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438026.
11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B446819.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448454.

THE BULLETIN. © Dianetic Research Foundation, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 21Oct53; B441730.

THE BULLETIN OF MATHEMATICAL BIO-PHYSICS. © University of Chicago. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B436935.

BULLETIN OF THE ATOMIC SCIENTISTS. © Educational Foundation for Nuclear Science, inc.

V. 9, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © 18Mar53; B424660.
3, Apr. © 4May53; B423166.
4, May. © 29May53; B431074.
5, June. © 29Jun53; B431075.

6, July. © 28Jul53; B432816. 7, Sept. © 8Sep53; B439155. 8, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439926.

9, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445767.

BULLETIN ON RHEUMATIC DISEASES. © Arthritis & Rheumatism Foundation.

© Arrinrius & Rueumatism Fev. 4, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 18Sep53; B437254.

2, Oct. © 21Oct53; B444535.

3, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444335.

4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447268.

BULLETIN SERVICE. © National Institute of Cleaning & Dyeing. 1953, no.

A-33, May. © 12Jun53; B423746. Fabric facts. 1953, no.

C-19, Feb. © 10Mar53; B430298. C-20, Apr. © 20Apr53; B430299. Management.

1953, no. M-39, Feb. © 2Apr53; B430305. Practical operating tips. 1953, no. P-5, Mar. © 2Apr53; B430300.

Supervisory techniques.

1953, no. S-5, Feb. © 9Apr53; B430306. Technical.

1953, no.
T-300, Feb. 27. © 12Mar53; B430301.
T-301, Mar. 23. © 9Apr53; B430302.
T-302, Mar. 31. © 10Apr53; B430303.
T-303, Apr. 20. © 29Apr53; B430304.

© National Institute of Drycleaning. Fabric facts.

1953, no. C-21, June. © 26Jun53; B423737. C-22, Aug. © 24Aug53; B438033.

40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440526.

```
41, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443349.

42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443350.

43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442472.

44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450461.

45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450462.

46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450463.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  THE BUSINESS OF FARMING. © United
 BULLETIN SERVICE. Cont'd.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      States Gypsum Co.
v. 12, 1953, no.
     © National Institute of Drycleaning. Cont'd.
     Management.
     1953. no.
    M-40, May. © 9Jun53; B423745.
M-41, June. © 17Jul53; B438045.
Practical operating tips.
                                                                                                                                                                  47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449399.
48, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449400.
49, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449401.
    1953, no.
P-6, May. © 15May53; B423736.
P-7, July. © 17Jul53; B438032.
                                                                                                                                                         BUSINESS AND REAL ESTATE TRENDS; a
     Reporter.
   Reporter.
1953, no.
N-149, Mar. © 24Mar53; B423738.
N-150, Apr. © 10Apr53; B423739.
N-151, May. © 29Apr53; B423740.
N-152, June. © 12Jun53; B423741.
N-154, Aug. © 30Ju153; B438037.
N-155, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438038.
N-156, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438039.
Supervisory techniques.
1953 no.
                                                                                                                                                                 quarterly letter. © Business & Real Estate
                                                                                                                                                                  Trends, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                Sept. © 26Aug53; B433730,
Dec. © 26Nov53; B446525.
                                                                                                                                                        BUSINESS BULLETIN. © LaSalle Extension
                                                                                                                                                                University.
                                                                                                                                                             7, 1953, no.
6, June. © 2Jun53; B423060,
7, July. © 2Ju153; B426499,
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431451,
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B437255,
   Supervisory techniques.
1953, no.
S-6, Mar. © 15May53; B423747.
S-7, May. © 1Ju153; B423748.
S-8, May. © 1Ju153; B423749.
S-9, June. © 8Ju153; B438034.
S-10, July. © 27Aug53; B438035.
S-11, Aug. © 17Sep53; B438036.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           inc.
                                                                                                                                                                  10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B441214.
                                                                                                                                                        BUSINESS CONDITIONS WEEKLY. © Alex-
                                                                                                                                                           BUSINESS CONDITIONS WEEKLY. © ander Hamilton Institute, inc. v. 30, 1953, no. 24, June 13. © 13Jun53; B423654. 26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B422681. 27, July 4. © 4Jul53; B425793. 28, July 11. © 11Jul53; B427817. 29, July 18. © 18Jul53; B4247817. 29, July 18. © 18Jul53; B424279. 30, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429342. 31, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429846. 32, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429546. 33, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430661. 34, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431661. 34, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431471. 35, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B4329546. 36, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B432955. 37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B433972. 38, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435493. 39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B435493. 39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436031. 40, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437341. 41, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B441219. 42, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B4441015. 43, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442852. 44, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B443872. 47, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B443872. 47, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444703. 48, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B446353. 49, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447052. 51, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449869. BUSINESS EDUCATION WORLD. © G
     Technical.
                                                                                                                                                                ander Hamilton Institute, inc.
    1953, no.
T-304, Apr. 27. © 15May53; B423742.
T-305, May 29. © 9Jun53; B423743.
T-306, June 22. © 1Jul53; B423744.
        T-306, June 22. © 1Jul53; 8423744.
T-307, June 30. © 17Jul53; B438040.
T-308, July 22. © 30Jul53; B438041.
T-309, July 31. © 14Aug53; B438042.
T-310, Aug. 12. © 27Aug53; B438043.
T-311, Aug. 31. © 30Sep53; B438044.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      1953,
BURKSQUIB @ Decatur Pump Co.

80 RRSQ01B. © Decatur Pump (v. 8, 1953, no.
4, Sept. © 30Sep53; B437034.
5, Oct. © 29Oct53; B441619.
6, Nov. © 23Nov53; B445252.
7, Dec. © 18Dec53; B448989.

BURROUGHS CLEARING HOUSE. @ Burroughs
   Corp.
v. 37, 1953, no.
10, July. @ 3Jul53; B426577.
11, Aug. @ 5Aug53; B429054.
11, Sept. @ 4Sep53; B434583.
12, Oct. @ 4Oct53; B438771.
v. 38, 1953, no.
2, Nov. @ 4Nov53; B444947.
3, Dec. @ 4Dec53; B448891.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      1953,
BUS TRANSPORTATION. @ McGraw-Hill Pub.
                                                                                                                                                        BUSINESS EDUCATION WORLD. © Gregg Pub.
    Co., inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                Division of the McGraw-Hill Book Co., inc.
      7, 32, 1953, no.
6, June. © 17Jun53; B422690.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B427288.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429000.
9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436311.
10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440255.
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446448.
                                                                                                                                                            1, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432853.
2, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436307.
3, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441402.
4, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446446.
                                                                                                                                                        BUSINESS FLYING FOR COMMERCE AND AGRICULTURE. © Business Flying, inc.
BUSINESS AND ESTATE INSURANCE RE-
                                                                                                                                                             v. 1, 1953, no.
11, July. © 15Jul53; B428564.
12, Aug. © 15Aug53; B440236.
        PORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         Corp.
    1953, no.
        173, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425214
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     1953,
       174, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B433568.
175, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436016.
176, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446229.
177, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448596.
                                                                                                                                                           v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 15Sep53; B440237.
2, Oct. © 14Oct53; B446405.
                                                                                                                                                        BUSINESS FOR SALE DIRECTORY. © Charles
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         inc.
                                                                                                                                                                Ford & Associates of the Midwest, inc.,
Charles Ford & Associates of the East, inc.,
Charles Ford & Associates of the West, inc.,
Charles Ford & Associates of the South,
BUSINESS AND INVESTMENT SERVICE.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      1953, no.
      © International Statistical Bureau, inc.
     v. 22, 1953, no.

24, June 20, © 20Jun53; B423453.

25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B425117.

26, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428190.

27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428191.

28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B429629.

29, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429631.

30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429631.

31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429632.

32, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B436800.

33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436801.

34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435011.

35, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B436801.

36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436804.

37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436805.

38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440524.

39, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440525.

40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440526.
    v. 22, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                inc.
                                                                                                                                                            10.0. (a) 1953, no. (b) 1953; no. (c) 1953; no. (c) 1953; B424250. (c) 1953; B428566. (c) 1953; B439552. (c) 1953; B439552. (c) 1953; B446409. (c) 1953; B446409.
                                                                                                                                                        THE BUSINESS HISTORICAL SOCIETY.
                                                                                                                                                                BULLETIN. © Business Historical Society,
                                                                                                                                                            v. 27, 1953, no.
2, June. © 30Jun53; B424247.
3, Sept. © 1Oct53; B438086.
```

```
1, early spring. © 9Jan53; B434559.
2, spring. © 3Mar53; B434560.
3, late spring. © 15Apr53; B434561.
       5, summer. © 28May53; B434562.
5, summer. © 9Jul53; B434563.
6, autumn. © 17Aug53; B434564.
 BUSINESS OUTLOOK FORECASTS. © U.S.
       Economics Corp.
   June. © 30Jun53; B434930.
Aug. © 28Aug53; B434931.
Nov. © 30Nov53; B447485.
 BUSINESS OWNERS' SUPPLEMENT TO
        APPLIED ESTATE PLANNING FOR BUSI-
        NESS EXECUTIVES. © Koster, Dana & Co.,
      .953,
June. © 25Jun53; B423703,
July. © 13Ju153; B427104,
Aug. © 25Aug53; B431744.
Sept. © 8Sep53; B435809,
Oct. © 6Oct53; B441663,
Nov. © 6Nov53; B446344,
Dec. © 14Dec53; B449025.
 BUSINESS OWNERSHIP PROBLEMS.
       © Koster, Dana & Co., inc.
      953,
June, © 22Jun53; B423701.
July. © 13Jul53; B427099,
Aug. © 14Aug53; B431742.
Sept. © 9Sep53; B435806.
Oct. © 3OOct53; B441662.
Nov. © 2Nov53; B445356.
Dec. © 4Dec53; B449028.
BUSINESS PIX. @ Buhai Pub. Co., inc., d.b.a.
   7. 2, 1953, no.
3, July. © 8Jui53; B426177.
4, Aug. © 3Aug53; B432095.
5, Sept. © 115ep53; B449214.
6, Oct. © 8Oct53; B449215.
THE BUSINESS REPORT. With supplements.
       © Business Reports, inc.
       June 22. © 22Jun53; B423147.
       July 8. © 8Jul53; B424652.
July 22. © 22Jul53; B427696.
Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429049.
      Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B441291.
Sept. 8. © 1Sep53; B435048.
Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B441292.
      Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B438608.
Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B441293.
Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B444948.
       Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B449311.
BUSINESS RESEARCH INSTITUTE RADIO
       INDEX. SEE BRI radio index,
THE BUSINESS STIMULATOR, © Carr Speirs
      Sept. © 24Aug53; B432126.
Oct. © 21Oct53; B440739.
BUSINESS WEEK. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
    inc.
1953, no.
1242, June 20. © 20Jun53; B422692.
1243, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424266.
1244, July 4. © 4Jul53; B42636.
1245, July 11. © 11Jul53; B427290.
1246, July 18. © 18Jul53; B427291.
1247, July 25. © 25Jul53; B427291.
1247, July 25. © 25Jul53; B427292.
1248, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B428216.
1249, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B428999.
1250, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431404.
1251, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432520.
1252, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B43258.
1253, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B432858.
1254, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B439818.
1255, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436310.
1256, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B43856.
1258, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B439997.
1259, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440257.
1260, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441678.
```

```
BUSINESS WEEK. Cont'd.
           JSINESS WEEK, Cont'd,
1261, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B448056,
1262, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B448057,
1263, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B448058,
1264, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B448059,
1265, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B448060,
1266, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449061,
1268, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449475,
```

BUSTER BEAR. @ Arnold Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 14Aug53; B431535.

v. 1, 1954, no. 2, Feb. © 6Nov53; B443381.

BUSTER BUNNY. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 16, Oct. © 6Aug53; B436976.

BUSTER CRABBE. © Buster Crabbe Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 12, Sept. © 10Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B425699.

BUSTER CRABBE. © Junior Readers' Guild, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Dec. © 25Sep53; B436781. v. 1, 1954, no. 2, Feb. © 13Nov53; B447339.

BUTANE-PROPANE NEWS. © Jenkins Pub-

Jications, inc.
v. 15, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B424475.
8, Aug. © 28Ju153; B430044.
9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432850.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437938.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B443363.

12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B449116

BUTTERICK MODERN PRINTED PATTERNS (Continuing Butterick printed patterns) © Butterick Co., inc. 1953,

953, Aug. © 19Jun53; B423197. Sept. © 20Ju153; B428123. Oct. © 20Aug53; B431853. Nov. © 18Sep53; B436905. Dec. © 20Oct53; B443326.

Fashion news

Fasnon news. 1953, Oct. © 20Aug53; B431852. Nov. © 18Sep53; B436929. Dec. © 20Oct53; B443325.

BUTTERICK PATTERN BOOK. © Butterick

Co., inc. v. 45, 1953, no. 3, Back to school. © 20Jul53; B428121. 4, fall. © 18Sep53; B437108.

BUTTERICK PRINTED PATTERNS (Continued as Butterick modern printed patterns)
Fashion news. © Butterick Co., inc. 1953, Aug. © 19Jun53; B423195. Sept. © 20Jul53; B428122.

BUZZY. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no. 51, Sept.-Oct. © 6Jul53; B424520. 52, Nov.-Dec. © 9Sep53; B433942. 1954, no. 53, Jan. © 9Nov53; B445109.

C. A. HERALD. @ Gospel Pub. House. A. HERALD. © Gospel Pub. H.
 v. 26, 1953, no.
 T, July. © 3Jul53; B423525.
 Aug. © 10Aug53; B428971.
 Sept. © 4Sep53; B433059.
 Oct. © 7Oct53; B438952.
 Nov. © 9Nov53; B443210.
 Dec. © 10Dec53; B447754. CAL. © Coe Laboratories, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, July. © 26Jun53; B423363. 2, Aug. © 27Jul53; B427702. 3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431860. 4, Oct. © 29Sep53; B4367637. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442817. CAL. 6, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449550. THE CEA CRITIC. © College English Association ciation.
v. 15, 1953, no.
5, May, © 2Jun53; B429061.
6, Sept. © 28Sep53; B446036.
7, Oct. © 26Oct53; B446037.
8, Nov. © 28Nov53; B449328. CM ANALYST. © Standard Rate & Data Service, inc. v. 1, 1951, no. 4, Apr. © 20Apr51; B44763. 4, Apr. © 20Apr51; B44763.

5, May. © 18May51; B447464.

6, June. © 15Jun51; B447465.

7, July. © 14Jul51; B447466.

8, Aug. © 17Aug51; B447467.

9, Sept. © 14Sep51; B447469.

10, Oct. © 26Oct51; B447469.

11, Nov. © 30Nov51; B447470.

12, Dec. © 4Jan52 (in notice: 1951);
BA47471 B447471. CQ; radio amateurs' journal. © Cowan Pub. Corp. v. 9, 1953, no. 7, July. © 23Jun53; B424226. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430105. 9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B432964. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438920. 11, Nov. © 22Oct53; B444562. 12. Dec. © 25Nov53; B449568. C. R. C. NEWS. @ Chemical Rubber Co. v. 4, 1952, no. 2, July. © 15Jul52; B443253. can Cancer Society, inc. 4, July. © 24Jul53; B428108. 5, Sept. © 1Oct53; B437962. 6, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447098. CABBAGES AND THINGS. @ Plantsmith.

CA; a bulletin of cancer progress. © Ameriv. 3, 1953, no.

v. 5, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B431758. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 9Oct53; B443009.

THE CADILLAC SERVICEMAN. @ Cadillac Motor Car Division General Motors Corp.

Motor Car Division General v. 27, 1953, no. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B426722. 7, July. © 1Ju153; B437577. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B437578. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B440635. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440635. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448432.

CALICO PRINT. @ Calico Press.

v. 9, 1953, no. 3, May. © 1Apr53; B424248. 4, July. © 1Jun53; B426578. 5, Sept. © 1Aug53; B432989. 6, Nov. © 6Nov53; B449312.

CALIFORNIA; magazine of the Pacific. © California State Chamber of Commerce. v. 43, 1953, no. 9, Sept. © 25Sep53;

THE CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROLMAN. © California Association of Highway Patrolmen.

v. 17, 1953, no. 4, June. © 22Jun53; B422650. 5, July. © 20Jul53; B427268. 6, Aug. © 17Aug53; B435977.
7, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436930.
8, Oct. © 22Oct53; B446028.
9, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446029.

CALIFORNIA HISTORICAL SOCIETY QUARTERLY. © California Historical Society. v. 32, 1953, no. 2, June. © 17Jul53; B431346

CALIFORNIA HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © California Horticultural Society.

v. 14, 1953, no. 3, July. © 21Jul53; B425970. 4, Oct. © 19Oct53; B442288.

CALIFORNIA LAW REVIEW. @ California Law Review, inc.

v. 41, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 31Jul53; B430154, 3, fall. © 6Nov53; B445758.

CALIFORNIA MEDICINE. © California Medical Association.

v. 79, 1953, no.

1, July. © 7Jul53; B426840.

2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430551.

3, Sept. © 7Sep53; B433996.

4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438772.

5, Nov. © 7Nov53; B445759. 6, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449386.

CALIFORNIA MONTHLY. © California Alumni Association. v. 43, 1953, no.

10, June-July. © 1Jul53; B430955. v. 44, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 30 Aug53; B434716. 2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438170. 3, Nov. © 25Oct53; B445757. 4, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447206.

THE CALIFORNIA PELICAN. © Associated Students of the University of California.

v. 60, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 7Oct53; B442235. 2, Nov. © 4Nov53; B446995. 3, Dec. © 2Dec53; B450627.

THE CALIFORNIA QUARTERLY. © California Quarterly, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 7Jul53; B427819.

CALIFORNIA STATE DENTAL ASSOCIATION AND THE NEVADA STATE DENTAL SOCIETY, JOURNAL. © California State Dental Association.

v. 29, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B432957.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 29Sep53; B437014.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 1Dec53; B446524.

THE CALIFORNIA SUN MAGAZINE. © Regents of the University of California, 1953, June. © 15Jun53; B446386.

THE CALIFORNIA VETERINARIAN.
© California State Veterinary Medical Association.

Nov.-Dec. © 210c53; B434672.
6, July-Aug. © 8Aug53; B434673.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Sept.-Oct. © 210ct53; B441621.
2, Nov.-Dec. © 18Dec53; B449651.

CALL OF THE SICK. © Sisters of Bon Secours.

v. 1, 1952, no. 4, July-Aug. © 1Jul52; B447556. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep52; B447557. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 1Nov52; B447558. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © 5Jan53 (in notice: 1952); B447559. 2, Mar.-Apr. © 1Mar53 (in notice: 1952); B447560. 4, July-Aug. © 1Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B447561.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53 (in notice: 1952);

CALL WORKMAN. @ Workman Service, inc. 1953, no.

.953, no.
113, July. © 15Jul53; B425390.
114, Aug. © 14Aug53; B429978.
115, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433765.
116, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439363.
117, Nov. © 6Nov53; B442992.
118, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447293.

CALTEX CIRCLE. © California Texas Oil Co., ltd. v. 2, 1953, no.

3, Aug. © 15Jul53; B425765. 4, Nov. © 20Oct53; B443230,

CALTEXTRA. © California Texas Oil Co., ltd. v. 1, 1953, no.

4, July. © 9Jul53; B425764. 5, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435935. 6, Nov. © 10Nov53; B444420.

CAMELLIAN. © Frank Griffin. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Mar. © 27Feb53; B432551. 3, Sept. © 5Sep53; B443179.

CAMEO. © Cameo Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 14Aug53; B429964. 2, Nov. © 25Sep53; B434858.

THE CAMEO. © Zeta Phi Eta. v. 20, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 10ct53; B437032.

CAMILLUS DIGEST. © Camillus Cutlery Co. 1953, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439359.

CAMP COMPASS. @ S. H. Camp & Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B431231. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 22Sep53; B435821.

THE CAMP FIRE GIRL. @ Camp Fire Girls, inc. v. 33, 1953, no.

7. 53, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 20Aug53; B438219. 2, Oct. © 20Sep53; B438220. 3, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440062. 4, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445760.

CAMPBELL PEOPLE. © Campbell Soup Co.

Cample Cample Cample Cample Cample Cample (v. 6, 1953, no. 10, July. © 1Jul53; B423111. 11, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430321. 12, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432539.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 10ct53; B437350. 2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441723. 3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446482.

Chicago ed. v. 6, 1953, no.

10, July. © 1Jul53; B423112. 11, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430320. 12, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432540. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437351.

2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441722.

3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446483.
Sacramento ed.

10, July. © 1Jul53; B423113. 11, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430322. 12, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432541.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437352. 2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441721. 3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446484.

```
CAMPUS. © Campus Magazine. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 15Jun53; B432344.
```

#### THE CANADIAN ENTERPRISE GAZETTE (Continued as The Dempsey Canadian newsletter) © Canadian Enterprise Co.

newsletter) © Canadian Enterp v. 1, 1953, no. 3, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422820. 4, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427150. 5, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B431793. 6, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B438513. 7, Nov. 2. © 1Nov53; B442552. 8, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B446184.

## CANCER. © American Cancer Society, inc.

v. 6, 1953, no. 4, July. © 17Jul53; B427287. 5, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436111. 6, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446442.

### THE CANCER BULLETIN. © R. W. Cumley & R. Lee Clark, Jr. v. 4, 1952, no.

3, May-June. © 6Aug52; B432712.

v. 5, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 31Jul53; B430082. 4, July-Aug. © 2Sep53; B440063.

# CANCER NEWS. © American Cancer Society,

7, 1953, no. 3, July. © 17Jun53; B427709. 4, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436659.

## CANCER RESEARCH. © Cancer Research,

inc. v. 12, 1952, no.

6, June. © 23Jun52; B447211. v. 13, 1953, no. 4-5, Apr.-May. © 20May53; B424994.

4-5, Apr. - May. © 20May53; B4, June. © 19Jun53; B423873. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B429372. 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B433659. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436220. 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B442609. 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B450367. 12, Dec. © 17Dec53; B450367.

### CANDLE LIGHT. @ Candlelight Guild.

1953, no. 31, Aug.-Sept. © 27Jul53; B431692, 32, Oct.-Nov. © 30Sep53; B441460.

#### © Comic Magazines.

v. 1, 1953, no. 43, Oct. © 3Jul53; B436771.

44, Nov. © 5Aug53; B430577. 44, Nov. © 5Aug53; B430557. 45, Dec. © 2Sep53; B436772. v. 1, 1954, no. 46, Jan. © 16Oct53; B440763. 47, Mar. © 15Dec53; B449118.

## CANDY INDUSTRY. © Don Gussow Publi-

ANDY INDUSTRY. © Bon Gussow P cations, inc.
v. 18, 1953, no.
7, Apr. 7. © 7Apr53; B426024.
8, Apr. 21. © 21Apr53; B426025.
9, May 5. © 5May53; B426026.
10, May 19. © 19May53; B526027.
11, June 2. © 2Jun53; B426028.
12, June 16. © 16Jun53; B426029.
13, June 30. © 30Jun53; B426030.
v. 19. 1953. no.

v. 19, 1953, no.

1, July 14. © 14Jul53; B438743. 2, July 28. © 28Jul53; B438744.

3, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B438745. 4, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B438746. 5, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B438747.

6, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B438748.

### CANDY PACKAGING. @ Manufacturing Confectioner Pub. Co. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, June. © 15Jun53; B423518,

### CANNONADE. © Harold Stigner.

v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 26Aug53; B430723.

3, Nov.-Dec. © 29Oct53; B441607.

### CANTEEN QUARTERLY. © Automatic Canteen Co. of America. 1953, fall. © 18Sep53; B441444.

## CAPPER'S FARMER. © Capper Publica-

tions, inc. v. 64, 1953, no.

7, July. © 12Jun53; B424654. 8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B427697.

9, Sept. © 14Aug53; B431488. 10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B436218. 11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B442078.

12, Dec. © 15Nov53; B445761.

#### THE CAPTAIN AND THE KIDS. © United Feature Syndicate, inc.

1953, no. 31. © 26Jun53; B423597.

32. © 31Jul53; B429259.

### CAPTAIN MARVEL ADVENTURES.

© Fawcett Publications, inc.

148, Sept. © 10Jul53; B425466. 149, Oct. © 10Jul53; B428308. 150, Nov. © 10Aug53; B434329.

#### CAPTAIN 3-D. © Home Comics, inc. 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 6Oct53; B440325.

CAR CRAFT (Continuing Honk) @ Trend, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 8, Dec. © 2Oct53; B443369.

1, 1954, no.

9, Jan. © 2Nov53; B448933.

### CAR OWNER'S HANDBOOK. © Science & Mechanics Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, © 30Oct53; B447640.

#### CAREER BRIEFS. © Pratt Institute.

v. 3, 1953, no. 11, May 15. © 28Jun53; B424447. 12, June 1. © 6Jul53; B426217.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 15. © 19Oct53; B440265. 2, Nov. 1. © 12Nov53; B445872.

3, Nov. 15. © 2Dec53; B447409.

#### THE CAREER NEWS. @ B'nai B'rith.

v. 9, 1950, no. 6, Dec. © 10Dec50; B446673.

v. 10, 1951, no. 3, June. © 10Jun51; B446674. 4, Aug. © 10Aug51; B446675.

4, Aug. © 10Aug51; B446675.
11, 1952, no.
6, Dec. © 10Dec52; B446676.

6, Dec. © 10Dec52; B446676. v. 12, 1953, no. 3, June. © 10Jun53; B431064. 4, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431065. 5, Oct. © 10Oct53; B440053.

6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449543.

### CAREERFULS. © Margaret Redding Lappin. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 8Jun53;

#### CARL ANDERSON'S HENRY. © King Features Syndicate, inc.

33, Sept.-Oct. © 21Jul53; B434901. 34, Nov.-Dec. © 25Sep53; B448213.

### CARNIVAL.

© Hillman Periodicals inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Dec. © 28Sep53; B439992. © Show Magazine, inc.

v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Feb. © 30Nov53; B448166.

### THE CAROLINA QUARTERLY. © Carolina Quarterly. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 3Dec53; B449314.

## CAROLINA TIPS. © Carolina Biological

Supply Co. v. 16, 1953, no.

5, Aug. © 2Sep53; B432093. 6, Sept. © 29Sep53; B436077. 7, Oct. © 31Oct53; B441612.

8. Nov. © 25Nov53; B445285,

### CARS. © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Aug. © 15Jul53; B425460.
6, Sept. © 20Jul53; B433085.
7, Oct. © 17Aug53; B438002.
8, Nov. © 18Sep53; B439952.

9. Dec. © 19Oct53; B447595.

CASE REPORTS IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY. © Dept. of Psychology, Kings County Hospital, Psychiatric Division. v. 3, 1953, no. 1. © 8Jul53: B430288.

### THE CASH BOX. @ Cash Box Pub. Co., inc.

\*\*Y. 14, 1953, no. 41, July 4. © 27Jun53; B423400. 42, July 11. © 4Jul53; B423872. 43, July 18. © 11Jul53; B426581. 44, July 25. © 18Jul53; B427699. 45, Aug. 1. © 25Jul53; B427699. 46, Aug. 8. © 1Aug53; B428810.

47, Aug. 15. © 3Aug53; B430155. 48, Aug. 22. © 15Aug53; B431491. 49, Aug. 29. © 22Aug53; B432502. 50, Sept. 5. © 29Aug53; B432503. 51, Sept. 12. © 5Sep53; B432990. 52, Sept. 19. © 12Sep53; B433998.

52, Sept. 19. © 12Sep53; B433998.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 26. © 19Sep53; B435663.
2, Oct. 3. © 26Sep53; B436932.
3, Oct. 10. © 3Oct53; B437632.
4, Oct. 17. © 10Oct53; B43892.
5, Oct. 24. © 17Oct53; B440390.
6, Oct. 31. © 24Oct53; B441303.
7, Nov. 7. © 31Oct53; B442080.
8, Nov. 14. © 7Nov53; B444978.
9, Nov. 21. © 14Nov53; B444950.
10, Nov. 28. © 21Nov53; B445764.
11, Dec. 5. © 28Nov53; B450364.
12, Dec. 12. © 5Dec53; B447231.
13, Dec. 19. © 12Dec53; B448894.

## CASKET AND SUNNYSIDE. @ Casket, inc.

ASKET AND SUNNYSIDE. © Cas v. 83, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B424655. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429091. 9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432614. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437633. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445765. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447208.

#### CASPER THE FRIENDLY GHOST. © Paramount Pictures Corp.

mount Pictures Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Aug. © 24Jun53; B429266.
12, Sept. © 24Jul53; B434729.
13, Oct. © 24Aug53; B434730. 14, Nov. © 24Sep53; B440417.

#### THE CASUALTY AND SURETY JOURNAL. @ Association of Casualty & Surety Com-

panies.

v. 14, 1953, no. 4, July. © 13Jul53; B426827. 5, Sept. © 1Sep53; B431843. 6, Nov. © 14Nov53; B448085.

### THE CATHOLIC ALUMNAE QUARTERLY. © International Federation of Catholic Alumnae. v. 36, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B439458.

### THE CATHOLIC BIBLICAL QUARTERLY. © Catholic Biblical Association of Ameri-

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Aug53; B431187. 4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B443492.

## THE CATHOLIC BOY. © Congregation of Holy Cross, Priests' Society, Indiana Province.

v. 22, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 17Aug53; B430490. 2, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437012. 3, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441608. 4, Dec. © 26Nov53; B447292.

## CATHOLIC BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE.

© Joseph F. Wagner, inc.

v. 5, 1953, no. 2, Sept.-Nov. © 22Sep53; B439936. 3, Dec. 1953-Feb. 1954. © 18Dec53; B449677.

CATHOLIC DIGEST. @ Catholic Digest, inc.

ATHORIC DIGEST: © Cannone L v. 17, 1953, no. 8, June. © 10May53; B444457. 10, Aug. © 7Jul53; B424656. 11, Sept. © 13Aug53; B434565. 12, Oct. © 2Sep53; B432615.

```
CATHOLIC DIGEST. Cont'd.
    v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 5Oct53; B438087.

2, Dec. © 5Nov53; B444458.
 THE CATHOLIC EDUCATIONAL REVIEW.
       © Catholic Education Press.
   v. 51, 1953, no.
6, June. © 12Jun53; B425127.
7, Sept. © 11Sep53; B439151.
8, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439154.
9, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445766.
       10, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449388.
 THE CATHOLIC EDUCATOR. @ Joseph F.
      Wagner, inc.
   wagner, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 11Sep53; B436893. 2, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438919. 3, Nov. © 4Nov53; B448960. 4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448392.
THE CATHOLIC HISTORICAL REVIEW.
      © Catholic University of America.
   v. 39, 1953, no.
2, July. © 10Jul53; B428029.
3, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440617.
THE CATHOLIC MISS OF AMERICA. © Youth
      Associates Co.
   Associates Co.
v. 12, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431221.
8, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437009.
9, Nov. © 27Oct53; B442875.
10, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445271.
   v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 22Dec53; B448978.
CATHOLIC SCHOOL JOURNAL. @ Bruce
   Pub. Co.
v. 53, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432087.
8, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437062.
9, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441630.
      10, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445370.
THE CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA LAW REVIEW. © Catholic University of America Press, inc.
    v. 1, 1950, no.

    May (in notice: Catholic University of
America Press) © 15May50; B448425.

  America Press) © 15May50;
v. 1, 1951, no.
2, Jan. © 7Jan51; B448426.
3, May. © 22May51; B448427.
v. 2, 1952, no.
1, Jan. © 23Jan52; B448428.
2, May. © 12May52; B448429.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © 8Jan53; B448430.
2, May. © 22May53; B437261.
THE CATHOLIC WORLD. @ Missionary
  THE CATHOLIC WORLD. © Missionary Society of St. Paul the Apostle in the State of New York.
v. 177, 1953, no.
1060, July, © 23Jun53; B428252.
1061, Aug. © 24Ju153; B437263.
1062, Sept. © 24Aug53; B438148.
v. 178, 1953, no.
1063, Oct. © 25Sep53; B442283.
1064, Nov. © 26Oct53; B448996.
1065, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448997.
CATTLE LETTER. SEE Sweet Lassy cattle
      letter.
THE CATTLEMAN. © Texas & Southwestern
     Cattle Raisers Association.
     Cattle Raisers Association, v. 40, 1953, no.
2, July. © 1Jul53; B424657.
3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429369.
4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433598.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438609.
6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442805.
7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447207.
CAVALCADE OF BURLESQUE. @ Burlesque
```

Historical Co. v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Dec. © 12Aug53; B429177. v. 3, 1954, no. 2, Mar. © 13Nov53; B443893.

```
CAVALIER. @ Fawcett Publications, inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 15Jul53; B426989,
8, Oct. © 3Aug53; B433086.
9, Dec. © 18Sep53; B439951.
    v. 2, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 30Oct53; B443426.
 CAVE GIRL. © Magazine Enterprises. 1953, no, 12. © 10Sep53; B435345.
 CELLULOSIC PLASTICS. © Hercules Powder
        Co. 1953
B429465.
                   1953, no. 19, Aug. © 7Aug53;
 CENCO NEWS CHATS. © Central Scientific Co. 1953, no. 78. © 26Aug53; B447575.
 CENTRAL MANUFACTURING DISTRICT MAGAZINE. © Central Manufacturing
        District.
    v. 37, 1953, no.
       7, 1953, no.
6, June. © 15Jun53; B423401.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B428919.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432815.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B438088.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B446388.
 CENTRAL PHARMACEUTICAL JOURNAL.
        © Central Pharmaceutical Journal, inc.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
7, July. © 5Jul53; B431812.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431270.
9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438071.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439925.
        11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B449316.
CERAMIC ABSTRACTS. SEE The American
        Ceramic Society. Journal. Ceramic ab-
        stracts.
CERAMIC AGE. © Ceramics Pub. Co., inc.
   ERAMIC AGE. © Ceramics Pu
v. 61, 1953, no.
6, June. © 29Jun53; B427845,
v. 62, 1953, no.
1, July. © 30Jul53; B430631.
2, Aug. © 28Aug53; B436885.
3, Sept. © 29Sep53; B438146.
4, Oct. © 30Oct53; B448745.
CERAMIC INDUSTRY. © Industrial Publica-
    tions, inc.
v. 59, 1952, no.
5, Nov. © 3Nov53; B446421.
    5, NOV. © 3NOV3; B440421.

v. 61, 1953, no.

1, July. © 1Jul53; B426769.

2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B432934.

3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432935.

4, Oct. © 3Oct53; B438346.

6, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449464.
CERAMICS MONTHLY. © Professional Pub-
       lications, inc.
   lications, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B424451.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428952.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432836.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438867.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450512.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448966.
CERTIFIED MILK MAGAZINE. © Certified
Milk Magazine, American Association of
Medical Milk Commissions, inc. & Certi-
fied Milk Producers' Association of Ameri-
   fied Milk Producers' Associati
ca, inc., sole owners.
v. 28, 1953, no.
6, June. © 15Jun53; B423526.
7, July. © 15Ju153; B427037.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432096.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435488.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440112.
11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B445239.
CHAIN STORE AGE. © Lebhar-Friedman
    Publications, inc.
Administration ed.
   Administration ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 7, July. © 25Jun53; B423479. 8, Aug. © 27Ju153; B431587. 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432681. 10, Oct. © 255ep53; B441315. 11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B445938. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B450482.
```

```
Drug executives ed. with Fountain-restau-
      rant magazine.
v. 29, 1953, no.
          7, July. © 7Jul53; B424369.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B432451.
9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434603.
          10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B438804.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445943.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B450483.
      Drugstore managers ed. with Fountain-
         restaurant magazine.
     restaurant magazine.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B424368.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431592.
9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434606.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B438802.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449082.
     Early bird . v. 6, 1953, no.
         7, July. © 22Jun53; B424551.

9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431588.

10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B441399.

12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446437.
      General merchandise variety store execu-
          tive ed.
     7, July. © 3Jul53; B424919.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B424919.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B431593.
9, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B431594. (Directory of manufacturers)
          10, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434605.
11, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438803.
12, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445940.
   12, Nov. © 6Nov53; B436803.
12, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445940.
Grocery advance news.
v. 3, 1953, no.
6, June. © 10Jun53; B423156.
7, July. © 23Jul53; B431591.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B441398.
Grocery executives ed.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B425726.
8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B431596.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B43187.
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B438187.
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B445941.
12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449081.
Grocery managers ed.
    12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449081. Grocery managers ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 7, July. © 14Jul53; B426632. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B431595. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432622. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438188. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B45944. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B450484. Variety store managers ed. wii
     Variety store managers ed. with Fountain-
restaurant magazine.
     v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B424552.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431589.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434604.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438349.
    10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438349, Western grocery executives ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 7, July. © 13Jul53; B441400. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B445937. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432938. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438186. 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449079. Western grocery managers ed.
    12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449019. Western grocery managers ed. v. 29, 1953, no. 7, July. © 14Jul53; B426911. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B431597. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432621. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438185. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445939. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449080.
THE CHALLENGE. @ Challenge. v. 3, 1953,
         no. 10-11, June-July. © 19Jun53;
B423383.
CHALLENGE MAGAZINE. © Institute of Eco-
        nomic Affairs.
     v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Aug. © 23Jul53; B425815.
12, Sept. © 21Aug53; B431688.
    v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436075.
2, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441609.
    3, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445282.
v. 2, 1954, no.
4, Jan. © 11Dec53 (in notice; 1954);
              B450659.
```

```
CHANGING TIMES; the Kiplinger magazine.
       © Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc.
    © Kiplinger Washington Agency
v. 7, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B424993.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429576.
9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B438221.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436933.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442081.
12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446389.
THE CHAPLAIN. @ General Commission on
       Chaplains.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 1Jun53; B424251,
5, Oct. © 17Oct53; B446703.
6, Dec. © 22Oct53; B446704.
CHAPPARRAL WRITER SCRAPBOOK.
© Lester Clark. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, July 20.
© 20Jul53; B430342.
CHARLES STARRETT AS THE DURANGO
   KID. © Magazine Enterprises.
v. 1, 1953, no.
25, Sept.-Oct. © 3Aug53; B430399.
26, Nov.-Dec. © 29Sep53; B438460.
v. 1, 1954, no.
27, Jan.-Feb. © 24Nov53; B447563.
CHARLEY JONES' LAUGH BOOK MAGAZINE.
      © Jayhawk Publications.
   © Jayhawk Fubileations.
v. 9, 1953, no.
2, Sept. © 13Jul53; B428580.
3, Oct. © 13Aug53; B430484.
4, Nov. © 18Sep53; B436641.
5, Dec. © 16Oct53; B441624.
   v. 9, 1954, no.
      6, Jan. © 13Nov53; B446089.
CHARM. © Street & Smith Publications, inc.
  CHARM. © Street & Smith Public
v. 78, 1953, no.
5, July. © 24Jun53; B423632.
6, Aug. © 24Ju153; B429254.
v. 79, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 21Aug53; B433652.
2, Oct. © 23Sep53; B443149.
3, Nov. © 23Oct53; B445050.
THE CHASE. @ Chase Pub. Co., inc. in the
      United States.
   United States.
v. 34, 1953, no.
1, July. © 23Jul53; B424658.
2, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430956.
3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433599.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437634.
5, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444459.
6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449309.
THE CHATTERBOX. @ Institute of Living.
  NE CHATTERBOX. © Institute v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423154. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430112. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432144. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437142. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443334. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447311.
CHEERFUL LIVING. © Philadelphia & Read-
      ing Coal & Iron Co. 1953, winter.
      © 16Nov53; B444149.
CHEERS. © Cheers Pub. Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 2Sep53; B437383.
2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442980.
3, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447152.
CHEFS' AND STEWARDS' MANUAL.
      © Chefs' & Stewards' Manual.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
     3, 3d quarter. © 17Jul53; B430318.
4, 4th quarter. © 15Oct53; B447538.
CHEK-CHART SERVICE BULLETIN.
      © Chek-Chart Corp.
  © Chek-Chart Corp. v. 24, 1953, no. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B425375. 7, July. © 28Ju153; B430676. 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B432947. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B441216. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441217.
```

11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B446818.

CHEMICAL ABSTRACTS. © American Chemical Society. v. 46, 1952, no. 24, Dec. 25 (indexes) © 19Aug53; B431622.

```
v. 47, 1953, no.

12, June 25. © 25Jun53; B423485.

13, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426641.

14, July 25. © 27Jul53; B427300.

15, Aug. 10. © 15Aug53; B430278.

16, Aug. 25. © 28Aug53; B432687.

17, Sept. 10. © 12Sep53; B434708.

18, Sept. 25. © 28Sep53; B437162.

19, Oct. 10. © 14Oct53; B439910.

20, Oct. 25. © 29Oct53; B442045.

21, Nov. 10. © 18Nov53; B445949.

22 Nov. 25. © BDec53: B449043.
           22, Nov. 25. © 8Dec53; B449043.
 CHEMICAL AND ENGINEERING NEWS.
           © American Chemical Society.
     © American Chemical Society.
v. 31, 1953, no.
26, June 29. © 25Jun53; B423484.
27, July 6. © 3Jul53; B424571.
28, July 13. © 9Jul53; B425892.
29, July 20. © 16Jul53; B427301.
30, July 27. © 23Jul53; B427302.
31, Aug. 3. © 30Jul53; B427303.
32, Aug. 10. © 6Aug53; B429002.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430651.
34, Aug. 24. © 20Aug53; B432463.
35. Aug. 31. © 27Aug53; B432859.
          35, Aug. 24. © 20Aug53; B432859. 35, Aug. 31. © 27Aug53; B432859. 36, Sept. 7. © 3Sep53; B432860. 37, Sept. 14. © 10Sep53; B433934. 38, Sept. 21. © 17Sep53; B43607. 39, Sept. 28. © 24Sep53; B436173.
         39, Sept. 28. © 24Sep53; B436173.
40, Oct. 5. © 1Oct53; B436693.
41, Oct. 12. © 8Oct53; B438363.
42, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B440008.
43, Oct. 26. © 22Oct53; B441403.
44, Nov. 2. © 29Oct53; B442047.
45, Nov. 9. © 5Nov53; B444101.
46, Nov. 16. © 12Nov53; B445149.
47, Nov. 23. © 19Nov53; B445150.
          47, Nov. 23. © 19Nov53; B445150.

48, Nov. 30. © 28Nov53; B447362.

49, Dec. 7. © 3Dec53; B447363.

50, Dec. 14. © 10Dec53; B449045.

51, Dec. 21. © 17Dec53; B450369.

52, Dec. 28. © 24Dec53; B450370.
THE CHEMICAL BULLETIN. © Chicago Section, American Chemical Society, inc.
     7, Sept. © 26Aug53; B436221.
8, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438774.
9, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445768.
 CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. © McGraw-Hill
     Pub. Co., inc.
v. 60, 1953, no.
7, July. © 23Jun53; B422691.
8, Aug. © 21Ju153; B428211.
9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432462.
           10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436202.
11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442037.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B447624.
CHEMICAL ENGINEERING PROGRESS.
           © American Institute of Chemical Engineers.
     v. 49, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B427713.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431532.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436212.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440348.
           11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B445984.
CHEMICAL EXPOSITION NEWS. © American
           Chemical Society.
    Chemical Society.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447023.
2, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B447024.
3, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B447025.
4, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B447026.
5, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B447027.
6, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447028.
```

```
CHEMICAL HAZARDS INFORMATION SERIES. © Association of Casualty & Surety Companies.
    1953, no.
       C-5, May. © 13Jul53; B425911.
      C-46, June. © 15Jul53; B427723.
C-47, Sept. © 19Oct53; B440050.
C-48, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443039.
C-49, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445819.
C-50, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449301.
```

CHEMICAL NEWS-BRIEFS. © Putman Pub.

Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B440863.

```
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B447004.
     12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B448393.
CHEMICAL REVIEWS. © Williams & Wilkins
  Co.
v. 52, 1953, no.
    3, June. © 9Jul53; B425033.
 v. 53, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © 25Aug53; B422356.

2, Oct. © 20Nov53; B444922.

3, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449658.
CHEMICAL RUBBER COMPANY NEWS. SEE
    C. R. C. news.
CHEMICAL WEEK. @ McGraw-Hill Pub.
 Co., inc.
v. 71, 1952, no.
16, Oct. 18. © 18Oct52; B450493.
v. 72, 1953, no.
25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B422689.
26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424264.
```

25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B422689.
26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424264.
v. 73, 1953, no.
1, July 4. © 4Jul53; B425887.
2, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428212.
3, July 18. © 18Jul53; B426918.
4, July 25. © 25Jul53; B426919.
5, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429325.
6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429325.
7, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431397.
8, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432518.
9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432518.
10, Sept. 5. © 55ep53; B433694.
10, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B435129.
12, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436201.
13, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436201.
13, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B439834.
15, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B439999.
17, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B439999.
17, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443773.
20, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B447773.
20, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B4473754.
22, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447354.
22, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447354.
24, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B450491.

CHEMISTRY. © Science Service, inc. v. 26, 1952, no. 4, Dec. © 26Dec52; B445887. v. 26, 1953, no. 8, Apr. © 17Jun53; B427180. 9, May. © 21Jul53; B427179. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 25Sep53; B450316. 2, Oct. © 16Oct53; B445888. 3, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447458.

CHESS LIFE. © United States Chess Federation.

tion.
v. 7, 1953, no.
20, June 20. © 22Jun53; B423598.
21, July 5. © 6Jul53; B426854.
22, July 20. © 20Jul53; B428862.
23, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B431520.
24, Aug. 20. © 24Aug53; B432576.

CHIC YOUNG'S DAGWOOD COMICS. © King Features Syndicate, inc.

Features Syndicate, inc. 7. 1, 1953, no. 31, June. © 10Apr53; B428132. 32, July. © 10May53; B428133. 33, Aug. © 10Jun53; B428134. 34, Sept. © 10Jul53; B428135. 35, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434733. 36, Nov. © 10Sep53; B434734. 37, Dec. © 10Oct53; B440416.

CHICAGO, UNIVERSITY, JOURNAL OF BUSINESS. SEE The Journal of business of the University of Chicago.

CHICAGO BAR RECORD. © Chicago Bar Association. v. 34, 1953, no. 7, Apr. © 24Apr53; B423814. 8, May. © 19May53; B423815. 9, June. © 19Jun53; B423816. 9, June. © 19Juno3; B423616. 10, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435895. v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 21Oct53; B442082. 2, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446678. 3, Dec. © 22Dec53; B450366.

```
CHICAGO BOWLER. © Joseph J. Kissel. v. 15, 1953, no. 39, July 4. © 2Jul53; B424090. 40, July 11. © 9Jul53; B424836. 41, July 18. © 16Jul53; B427443. 42, July 25, © 23Jul53; B427444. 43, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B427445. 44, Aug. 8. © 7Aug53; B436523. 45, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B436524.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       CHICAGO ELECTRICAL NEWS. © Chicago
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Electrical News, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                             7, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B425017.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B429986.
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434684.
10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438729.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443897.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448620.
      44, Aug. 8. © 7Aug53; B436523.
45, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B436524.
46, Aug. 22. © 21Aug53; B436525.
47, Aug. 29. © 28Aug53; B436526.
v. 15, 1953, no.
48, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B436527.
49, Sept. 12. © 11Sep53; B436528.
50, Sept. 19. © 18Sep53; B436529.
51, Sept. 26. © 2SSep53; B436529.
52, Oct. 3. © 2Oct53; B441076.
v. 16, 1953, no.
1. Oct. 10. © 9Oct53: B441077.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       THE CHICAGO JEWISH FORUM. © Benjamin
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Weintroub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                            v. 11, 1953, no.
4, summer. © 23Jun53; B427700.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, fall. © 4Sep53; B433999.
                                                                                                                                                                                                      CHICAGO-KENT LAW REVIEW. © Chicago-
Kent College of Law. v. 31, 1953, no. 4,
Sept. © 9Oct53; B441422.
           v. 16, 1953, no.

1, Oct. 10. © 9Oct53; B441077.

2, Oct. 17. © 16Oct53; B441078.

3, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B443650.

4, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B443651.

5, Nov. 7. © 6Nov53; B443652.

6, Nov. 14. © 13Nov53; B443653.

7, Nov. 21. © 20Nov53; B443665.

8, Nov. 28. © 27Nov53; B445666.

9, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B446951.

10, Dec. 12. © 11Dec53; B450088.

12, Dec. 26. © 23Dec53; B450089.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       THE CHICAGO MARKET LETTER. © Real
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Estate Research Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                           Estate Research Corp.
v. 16, 1953, no.
11, July. © 10Jul53; B425692.
12, Aug. © 17Aug53; B430371.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434698.
2, Oct. © 150ct53; B439619.
3, Nov. © 16Nov53; B444351.
4, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448757.
 CHICAGO CONSTRUCTION NEWS. © F. W.
                                                                                                                                                                                                      CHICAGO PATROLMEN'S ASSOCIATION.
        Dodge Corp.
v. 8, 1953, no.
         Dodge Corp.
v. 8, 1953, no.
131, July 8. © 8Jul53; B428326.
137, July 16. © 16Jul53; B428327.
143, July 24. © 24Jul53; B428328.
144, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428329.
150, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B432882.
155, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B432883.
156, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B432884.
168, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B432885.
169, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432885.
174, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B437398.
186, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B437399.
192, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B443092.
194, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B443093.
198, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B443094.
210, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B443095.
216, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446148.
217, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446148.
225, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B446151.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  OFFICIAL MAGAZINE. SEE The Official
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  magazine Chicago Patrolmen's Association.
                                                                                                                                                                                                      CHICAGO REVIEW. © Chicago Review. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, fall-winter. © 19Nov53;
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  B449554.
                                                                                                                                                                                                      CHICAGO SUNDAY SUN-TIMES. © Field
                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Enterprises, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                           v. 6, 1953, no.
40, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424057.
                                                                                                                                                                                                               40, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424057.
41, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424803.
42, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425584.
43, July 26. © 26Jul53; B426352.
44, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427410.
45, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428431.
46, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B429827.
47, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B430831.
48, Aug. 30. © 20Aug53; B431879.
49, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B433259.
50, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B433259.
51, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435369.
52, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436494.
7, 7, 1953, no.
 CHICAGO DAILY SUN-TIMES. Daily except
           Sundays. © Field Enterprises, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                          52, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436499

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B437800.

2, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439044.

3, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B439758.

4, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441043.

5, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441910.

6, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B442707.
           r. 6, 1953, no.
129, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422952
                 through
            286, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450047.
CHICAGO DAILY TRIBUNE. Daily except
Sundays. © Chicago Tribune.
v. 112, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                7, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443612.
8, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444755.
9, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B445631.
           156, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422933
                through
                                                                                                                                                                                                                10, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B446914.
11, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B447894.
12, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B450033.
13, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B450034.
            313, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450000.
CHICAGO DEFENDER. © Robert S. Abbott
     Pub. Co.
v. 49, 1953, no.
12, July 4. © 29Jun53; B422911.
        v. 49, 1953, no.

12, July 4. © 29Jun53; B422911.

13, July 11. © 6Jul53; B424024.

14, July 18. © 13Jul53; B424768.

15, July 25. © 20Jul53; B4246312.

16, Aug. 1. © 27Jul53; B434126.

17, Aug. 8. © 3Aug53; B434127.

18, Aug. 15. © 10Aug53; B434127.

20, Aug. 22. © 17Aug53; B434128.

19, Aug. 22. © 17Aug53; B434130.

21, Sept. 5. © 31Aug53; B434131.

22, Sept. 12. © 6Sep53; B434131.

22, Sept. 12. © 6Sep53; B434131.

22, Sept. 19. © 14Sep53; B434132.

23, Sept. 19. © 14Sep53; B4376767.

24, Oct. 3. © 28Sep53; B437767.

25, Oct. 10. © 5Oct53; B439007.

26, Oct. 17. © 12Oct53; B439724.

27, Oct. 24. © 19Oct53; B439724.

29, Nov. 14. © 9Nov53; B442671.

29, Nov. 14. © 9Nov53; B443577.

31, Nov. 21. © 16Nov53; B443577.

32, Nov. 28. © 23Nov53; B4495593.

33, Dec. 5. © 30Nov53; B449552.

34, Dec. 12. © 7Dec53; B449954.
                                                                                                                                                                                                      CHICAGO SUNDAY TRIBUNE. © Chicago
                                                                                                                                                                                                                Tribune
                                                                                                                                                                                                          Tribune.
v. 112, 1953, no.
27, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424038.
28, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424783.
29, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425567.
30, July 26. © 25Jul53; B426330.
31, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427389.
32, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428414.
                                                                                                                                                                                                             31, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B429814.
32, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B429807.
34, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B430808.
35, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B439899.
36, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B433231.
37, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B433232.
38, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B4352346.
39, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436474.
40, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B437781.
41, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439023.
42, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B439740.
43, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441025.
44, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441888.
45, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B442687.
46, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443592.
48, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444734.
47, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B4445611.
```

```
49, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B446893.
50, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B447880.
51, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B449985.
52, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B449986.
CHILD GUIDANCE IN CHRISTIAN LIVING.
      © Pierce & Washabaugh.
   © Pierce & Washabaugh.
v. 12, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 23Jun53; B423710,
9, Sept. © 17Jul53; B427082,
10, Oct. © 24Aug53; B433697,
11, Nov. © 17Sep53; B437077,
Dec. © 23Oct53; B441763,
v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 19Nov53; B446111,
CHILD LIFE. @ Child Life, inc.
   NILD LIFE. © Child Life, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 31 Jul53; B428974. 8, Oct. © 15 Sept. 3; B434784. 9, Nov. © 15 Oct.53; B441782. 10, Dec. © 15 Nov53; B444419. v. 33, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 15 Dec.53; B447169.
CHILD LIFE GIANT FUN BOOK. © Child
      Life, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan.
© 15Oct52 (in notice: 1953); B447605.
CHILDHOOD EDUCATION. © Association for Childhood Education International.
   for Childhood Education Interv. 30, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432909. 2, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437310. 3, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442866.
      4. Dec. © 27Nov53: B446137.
CHILDREN'S ACTIVITIES. © Child Training
      Association, inc.
   Association, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 7, Aug.-Sept. © 18Aug53; B431347. 8, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436223. 9, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442437.
   10, Dec. © 12Nov53; B446392.
v. 20, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 15Dec53; B449389,
THE CHILDREN'S CLASS. Teacher's quarter-
     ly. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
7. 9, 1953, no.
1, Oct.-Dec. © 12Aug53; B432793.
     7. 9, 1954, no.
2, Jan.-Mar. © 27Oct53; B446092.
CHILDREN'S DIGEST.
   © Children's Digest, inc.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
30, Sept. © 6Jul53; B424343.
31, Oct. © 27Aug53; B432504.
© Parents' Magazine Press, inc.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
33, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442083.
   v. 4, 1954, no.
34, Jan. © 30Nov53; B447212.
CHILDREN'S HEALTH BULLETIN. © Children's Health Bulletin.
  dren's Health Bulletin.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Nov., pt. 1. © 23Sep53; B441419.
1, Nov., pt. 1. © 23Sep53; B441420.
1, Nov., pt. 2. © 23Sep53; B441420.
1, Nov., pt. 3. © 23Sep53; B441421.
2, Dec., pt. 1. © 13Nov53; B450636.
2, Dec., pt. 2. © 13Nov53; B450637.
2, Dec., pt. 3. © 13Nov53; B450638.
v. 23, 1954, no.
3, Jan., pt. 1. © 4Dec53; B450639.
3, Jan., pt. 2. © 4Dec53; B450640.
3, Jan., pt. 3. © 4Dec53; B450635.
CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, CLINICAL PRO-
     CEEDINGS. SEE Clinical proceedings of the Children's Hospital.
THE CHILDREN'S HOUR. © Clean Publica-
     tions Co., inc. (in notice: Clean Publications, inc.) v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 13Nov53; B447555.
CHILDREN'S PLAYCRAFT. © Children's
     Playcraft Magazine, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 19Oct53; B440751.
CHILDREN'S PLAYMATE MAGAZINE.
     © A. R. Mueller Print. & Lithograph Co.
  v. 25, 1953, no.
2, July. © 23Jun53; B424518.
3, Aug. © 21Jul53; B428589.
```

tic Home Pub. Co.

```
THE CHIROPRACTIC HOME. Chiroprac-
CHILDREN'S PLAYMATE MAGAZINE.
     Cont'd.
     4, Sept. © 24Aug53; B435071.
5, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436707.
6, Nov. © 26Oct53; B444479.
     7, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446768.
CHILDREN'S PROGRESS AND NEWS RE-
    PORT. © W. I. Cook Memorial Hospital
Center for Children.
  v. 1, 1952, no.
1, Dec. © 30Dec52; B423645.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
     2, Feb. © 15Feb53; B423646.
CHILDREN'S RELIGION. © Pilgrim Press.
  HILDREN'S RELIGION. © Prig
v. 14, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424207.
9, Sept. © 3Aug53; B428969.
10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B432946.
11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B437606.
12, Dec. © 2Nov53; B443307.
v. 15, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 1Dec53; B446472.
CHILDREN'S TIMES. © Children's Times,
  inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
3, July. © 25May53; B426118.
4, Aug. © 25Jun53; B424549.
5, Sept. © 25Ju153; B447632.
6, Oct. © 31Aug53; B447631.
     7. Nov. © 15Oct53: B447633.
CHILDREN'S VERY OWN (Continued as Play-
  time pal) © Junior Readers' Guild, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
    2, Oct. © 6Jul53; B424561.
3, Dec. © 29Oct53; B442451.
  v. 1, 1954, no.
     4. Feb. © 25Nov53: B447337.
CHILDREN'S WORKER. © Otterbein Press.
  v. 27, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 5Jul53; B426041.
9, Sept. © 5Aug53; B430009.
10, Oct. © 5Sep53; B438592.
11, Nov. © 5Oct53; B440881.
CHILD'S COMPANION. © Concordia Pub.
  House.
v. 17, 1953, no.
17-20, Apr. 26-May 17. © 1Apr53;
       B423289.
    21-24, May 24-June 14. © 1May53;
B423290.
     25-28, June 21-July 21. © 1Jun53;
       B427871.
    29-32, July 19-Aug. 9. © 3Jul53; B437328, 33-36, Aug. 16-Sept. 6. © 10Aug53; B437329.
    37-40, Sept. 13-Oct. 4. © 8Sep53; B437330. 41-44, Oct. 11-Nov. 1. © 5Oct53; B440624. 45-48, Nov. 8-29. © 5Nov53; B446811.
CHILTON AUTOMOTIVE BUYER'S GUIDE.
     © Chilton Co., inc.
  v. 51, 1953, no.
1, May. © 9Jun53; B424661.
2, Nov. © 27Nov53; B448159.
CHILTON'S MOTOR AGE. © Chilton Co., inc.
  v. 72, 1953, no.
8, July. © 14Jul53; B426584.
9, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430157.
    10, Sept. © 11Sep53; B433976.
11, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440065.
12, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446034.
  v. 73, 1953, no.
1, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449322.
THE CHINA CLIPPER. © China Stamp
Society, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 6, Sept.
© 17Nov53; B444040.
CHIROPODY RECORD. © Chiropody Record
  Pub. Co.
v. 36, 1953, no.
    7. 36, 1953, no. 6, 5, 1963, no. 6, June. © 24Jun53; B424663. 7, July. © 20Jul53; B430958. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B434720. 9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B439931. 10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B446395. 11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B449323.
```

```
10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B441456.
11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B441457.
THE CHIROPRACTIC NEWS. © Chiropractic
        News Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4.
© 30Jan53; B444062.
THE CHOIR HERALD. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.
   NE CHOIR HERALD. © Lorenz v. 56, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 3Jul53; B428174. 12, Sept. © 3Aug53; B430120. v. 57, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 3Sep53; B433662. 2, Nov. © 1Oct53; B438112. 3, Dec. © 29Oct53; B443388.
THE CHOIR LEADER. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.
    HE CHOIR LEADER. © LOFENZ
v. 60, 1953, no.
6, Aug. © 3Jul53; B428176.
7, Sept. © 31Jul53; B430119.
8, Oct. © 3Sep53; B433663.
9, Nov. © 1Oct53; B438114.
        10, Dec. © 29Oct53; B443387.
THE CHOSEN PEOPLE. © American Board
        of Missions to the Jews, inc.
   v. 59, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 18Sep53; B436748.

2, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442198.

3, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449533.
                                                                                                                                                                             Association, inc.
CHRISTIAN ACTION. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
    v. 8, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 10Aug53; B432790.
    v. 9, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 4Nov53; B446110.
THE CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE. © Lovick
  THE CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE. © Lovi Pierce & J. Edgar Washabaugh. v. 128, 1953, no. 24, June 11. © 10Jun53; B426494. 26, June 25. © 24Jun53; B4243088. 27, July 2. © 1Jul53; B424175. 29, July 16. © 15Jul53; B424175. 29, July 16. © 15Jul53; B428820. 30, July 23. © 22Jul53; B429552. 32, Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B429551. 33, Aug. 13. © 12Aug53; B439552. 32, Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B439552. 36, Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B434312. 37, Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B434312. 37, Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B434313. 38, Sept. 17. © 16Sep53; B434312. 39, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B4398727. 41, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B4398727. 42, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B4398727. 42, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B43696. 43, Oct. 22. © 21Oct53; B441170. 44, Oct. 29. © 28Oct53; B443460. 46, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B444361. 47, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B444374. 48, Nov. 26. © 25Nov53; B448390. 49, Dec. 3. © 2Dec53; B446522. 50, Dec. 10. © 9Dec53; B450661.
        Pierce & J. Edgar Washabaugh.
                                                                                                                                                                         baugh.
v. 12, 1953, no.
        50, Dec. 10. © 9Dec53; B450661.
THE CHRISTIAN CENTURY; @ Christian
    Century Foundation.
v. 70, 1953,no.
                                                                                                                                                                              Unitarian Association.
        2, Jan. 14. © 12Jan53; B449547.
26, July 1. © 29Jun53; B426588.
27, July 8. © 6Jul53; B424590.
      27, July 8. © 6Jul53; B424590.
28, July 15. © 13Jul53; B431273.
29, July 22. © 20Jul53; B427231.
30, July 29. © 27Jul53; B427232.
31, Aug. 5. © 3Aug53; B428812.
32, Aug. 12. © 10Aug53; B438812.
33, Aug. 19. © 17Aug53; B433893.
34, Aug. 26. © 24Aug55; B433895.
35, Sept. 2. © 31Aug53; B433895.
37, Sept. 16. © 14Sep53; B433895.
38, Sept. 23. © 21Sep53; B435664.
39, Sept. 30. © 28Sep53; B435668.
40, Oct. 7. © 5Oct53; B438401.
41, Oct. 14. © 12Oct53; B438775.
                                                                                                                                                                              Society.
       40, Oct. 7. © 5Oct53; B438401.

41, Oct. 14. © 12Oct53; B438775.

42, Oct. 21. © 19Oct53; B441352.

43, Oct. 28. © 26Oct53; B441353.

44, Nov. 4. © 2Nov53; B442813.

45, Nov. 11. © 9Nov53; B443828.

46, Nov. 18. © 16Nov53; B444954.

47, Nov. 25. © 23Nov53; B445774.
                                                                                                                                                                             71, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B426590. 9, Sept. © 13Aug53; B430555. 10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B434721.
```

```
48, Dec. 2. © 30Nov53; B447220.
49, Dec. 9. © 7Dec53; B449545.
         51, Dec. 23. © 21Dec53; B449546.
THE CHRISTIAN-EVANGELIST. © Christian
   THE CHRISTIAN-EVANGELIST. © C
Board of Publication.
v. 91, 1953, no.
25, June 24. © 17Jun53; B423405.
26, July 1. © 24Jun53; B424589.
27, July 8. © 1Jul53; B425181.
28, July 15. © 8Jul53; B426587.
29, July 22. © 15Jul53; B427229.
30, July 29. © 22Jul53; B427230.
31, Aug. 5. © 29Jul53; B428811.
32, Aug. 12. © 5Aug53; B433556.
33, Aug. 19. © 12Aug53; B430553.
34. Aug. 26. © 19Aug53: B431272.
       33, Aug. 19. © 12Aug53; B430553.
34, Aug. 26. © 19Aug53; B431272.
35, Sept. 2. © 26Aug53; B4312712.
36, Sept. 9. © 2Sep53; B4322921.
37, Sept. 16. © 9Sep53; B4322921.
37, Sept. 16. © 9Sep53; B445283.
40, Oct. 7. © 30Sep53; B440233.
40, Oct. 7. © 30Sep53; B445773.
41, Oct. 14. © 7Oct53; B440066.
42, Oct. 21. © 14Oct53; B442084.
43, Oct. 28. © 21Oct53; B441271.
44, Nov. 4. © 28Oct53; B444079.
45, Nov. 11. © 4Nov53; B444079.
46, Nov. 18. © 11Nov53; B445721.
47, Nov. 25. © 18Nov53; B447217.
48, Dec. 2. © 25Nov53; B447218.
CHRISTIAN HERALD, @ Christian Herald
    Association, Inc. v. 76, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B426040. 9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B430633. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B438283. 11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441464. 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B444915.
THE CHRISTIAN HOME. © Pierce & Washa-
   v. 12, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 18Jul53; B423712.
9, Sept. © 20Jul53; B427075.
10, Oct. © 17Aug53; B432796.
11, Nov. © 21Sep53; B437087.
12, Dec. © 19Oct53; B441764.
v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 23Nov53; B446109.
CHRISTIAN HOME LIFE. © Standard Pub.
Co. v. 47, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept.
© 1Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B425228.
CHRISTIAN LAYMEN. © Laymen's Move-
ment for a Christian World, inc.
v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 5Aug53; B427967.
3, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436026.
CHRISTIAN LIFE. © Sunday Magazine, inc.
    4, Aug. © 15Jul53; B431512.
5, Sept. © 15Aug53; B431513.
6, Oct. © 15Sep53; B435238.
         7, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440275.
8, Dec. © 15Nov53; B446604.
THE CHRISTIAN REGISTER. @ American
    Unitarian Association.
v. 132, 1953, no.
6, July. © 1Jul53; B426740.
7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434500.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440025.
9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449548.
10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449549.
CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BIBLE LESSONS.
         Braille ed. © Christian Science Pub.
    v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Nov. © 15Jul53; B426945.
4, Dec. © 18Aug53; B431492.
    4, Dec. © 18Aug53; B431492
v. 65, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 11Sep53; B434722.
1, Feb. © 2Nov53; B444464.
1, Mar. © 3Dec53; B448895.
THE CHRISTIAN SCIENCE JOURNAL.
         © Christian Science Pub. Society.
```

9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B435794. 10, Oct. © 20Sep53; B441606. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B447151. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B449674.

11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450570. 12. Dec. © 6Dec53: B450571.

```
1953
  THE CHRISTIAN SCIENCE JOURNAL. Cont'd.
        11, Nov. © 13Oct53; B439290.
12, Dec. © 12Nov53; B445775.
    v. 72, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 14Dec53; B449326.
 THE CHRISTIAN SCIENCE MONITOR.
        Daily except Sundays & holidays.
    © Christian Science Pub. Society.
v. 45, 1953, no.
183, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422938
    through
v. 46, 1953, no.
        30, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450013.
 CHRISTIAN SCIENCE QUARTERLY. Bible
        lessons. Foreign editions include paral-
       lel English text.
   v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427955.
v. 65, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436944.
    Danish ed.
   Dallish ed. v. 64, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427956. v. 65, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436943.
    Dutch ed.
   Dutch ed. v. 64, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427951. v. 65, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436941.
   French ed.
   French ed.
v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427952.
v. 65, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436942.
   7, Jan.-Mar. © 265ep55; B436942.
German ed.
v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427953.
v. 65, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436945.
   Norwegian ed.
v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427954.
  v. 65, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436946.
  v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427957.
         65, 1954, no.
      1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436947.
  Swedish ed.
  v. 64, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jun53; B427950.
  v. 65, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Sep53; B436940.
CHRISTIAN SCIENCE SENTINEL. © (
tian Science Pub. Society.
v. 55, 1953, no.
28, July 11. © 25Jun53; B423604,
29, July 18. © 30Jun53; B424591,
30, July 25. © 7Jul53; B424592,
31, Aug. 1. © 14Jul53; B427233,
33, Aug. 15. © 28Jul53; B427233,
33, Aug. 15. © 28Jul53; B429375,
35, Aug. 29. © 11Aug53; B439375,
36, Sept. 5. © 18Aug53; B431493,
37, Sept. 12. © 25Aug53; B431493,
37, Sept. 12. © 1Sep53; B432605,
39, Sept. 99. © 1Sep53; B432605,
39, Sept. 99. © 1Sep53; B432605,
39, Sept. 19. © 1Sep53; B432605,
39, Sept. 19. © 1Sep53; B436668,
43, Oct. 1. © 17Sep53; B436668,
41, Oct. 10. © 23Sep53; B436668,
42, Oct. 17. © 30Sep53; B436668,
43, Oct. 24. © 6Oct53; B438402,
44, Oct. 31. © 13Oct53; B43660,
46, Nov. 14. © 27Oct53; B440360,
46, Nov. 14. © 27Oct53; B4442101,
47, Nov. 21. © 3Nov53; B445777,
50, Dec. 12. © 24Nov53; B445777,
50, Dec. 12. © 24Nov53; B447224,
51, Dec. 19. © 1Dec53; B447224,
51, Dec. 19. © 1Dec53; B447224,
51, Dec. 19. © 1Dec53; B4447224,
51, Dec. 26. © 8Dec53; B449325.
CHRISTIAN SCIENCE SENTINEL. © Chris-
CHRISTIAN YOUTH. © American Sunday-
School Union. v. 1, 1953, no. 1.
© 15Nov53; B449382.
THE CHRISTLIFE MAGAZINE. © Strombeck
   Press. inc.
 7, July. © 20Jun53; B426519.
8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B429163.
```

```
CHURCH PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION.

© Administrative Pub. Co., inc.
 CHRISTMAS CLUB. @ Christmas Club. a
                                                                                                                   4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B431081.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 13Oct53; B439291.
    corp.
v. 28, 1953, no.
7, Oct. © 29Sep53; B439374.
8, Nov. © 28Oct53; B444053.
9, Dec. © 29Nov53 (in notice: 1954);
                                                                                                                THE CHURCH SCHOOL. @ Pierce & Washa-
                                                                                                                  HE CHURCH SCHOOL. © Pierc baugh.
v. 6, 1953, no.
11, Aug. © 16Jun53; B423713,
12, Sept. © 13Jul53; B427077.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 20Aug53; B432797.
2, Nov. © 21Sep53; B437086.
3, Dec. © 19Oct53; B441766.
 CHRIST'S AMBASSADORS HERALD. SEE
        C. A. herald.
  THE CHRONICLE. © Chronicle, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 45, July 3. © 3Jul53; B426240. 46, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426241. 47, July 17. © 17Jul53; B426242. 48, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426243. 49, July 31. © 31Jul53; B426243. 49, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427327. 50, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428334. 51, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B429736. 52, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431890. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Aug. 28, © 28Aug53; B431891. 2, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433122. 3, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B436403. 4, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435279. 5, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436403. 6, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B43874. 8, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B438974. 8, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B440966. 10, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B440966.
 THE CHRONICLE. @ Chronicle, inc.
                                                                                                                  v. 7, 1954, no.
4, Jan. © 11Nov53; B446108.
                                                                                                               CHURCH SCHOOL BUILDER. © Nazarene
                                                                                                                  Pub. House.
v. 7, 1953, no.
7, Apr. © 1Mar53; B437212.
8, May. © 1Apr53; B437213.
9, June. © 1May53; B437214.
10, July. © 1Jun53; B437215.
11, Aug. © 1Jul53; B437216.
12, Sept. © 1Aug53; B437217.
                                                                                                               CHURCH SCHOOL WORKER. @ Fred D.
                                                                                                                      Wentzel.
                                                                                                                   v. 4, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                  1, Oct. © 17Aug53; B430708.
2, Nov. © 15Sep53; B436110.
v. 3, 1953, no.
3, Dec. © 15Oct53; B443306.
     9, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B440965.

10, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B440966.

11, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B443521.

12, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B443522.

13, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444594.

14, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445527.

15, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B445528.

16, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B449743.

17, Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B449744.
                                                                                                                  v. 4, 1954, no.
4, Jan. © 16Nov53; B445204.
                                                                                                               THE CHURCHMAN. @ Churchman Co.
                                                                                                                 FHE CHURCHMAN. © Churchman Cov. 167, 1953, no.

12, July. © 1Jul53; B423409.

13, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428813.

14, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435111.

15, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B437636.

16, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442090.

17, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B444465.

18, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B450407.

19, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B449327.
CHRYSLER EVENTS. @ Chrysler Division,
   Chrysler Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
8, July. © 18Jun53; B424304.
9, Aug. © 14Jul53; B433715.
10, Sept. © 17Aug53; B435498.
v. 5, 1953, no.
       1, Nov. © 15Oct53; B441570,
                                                                                                               CIBA CLINICAL SYMPOSIA. © Ciba Pharma-
                                                                                                                 ceutical Products, inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B431188,
5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Oct53; B441639,
6, Nov.-Dec. © 23Dec53; B449631.
CHURCH AND HOME. © Standard Pub. Co.
  v. 47, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 10ct53; B438131.
v. 48, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 23Nov53; B446714.
                                                                                                              CIBASCOPE. © Ciba Pharmaceutical Pro-
THE CHURCH GOODS NEWS BULLETIN.
                                                                                                                    ducts, inc.
                                                                                                                 v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © 9Apr53; B425308.
2, spring. © 6Jul53; B425309.
3, fall. © 16Nov53; B443898.
      © Joseph F. Wagner, inc.
   1953.
      June. © 24Jun53; B422854.
Sept. © 30Sep53; B439940.
THE CHURCH IN THE HOME. © Pilgrim
                                                                                                              CINDERELLA LOVE, © St. John Pub. Co.
  Press.
v. 4, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                 v. 1, 1953, no.
12, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434915.
     4, Oct.-Dec. © 26Jun53; B423280.
                                                                                                                     13, Dec. © 6Oct53; B443404.
  v. 5, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B445099.
                                                                                                              CIRCULATION; a journal of the American
                                                                                                                    Heart Association. © Grune & Stratton,
THE CHURCH MONTHLY. © Riverside
                                                                                                                 inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
     Church.
  v. 27, 1953, no.
6, Oct. (For those who are religious but
                                                                                                                    1, July. © 7Jul53; B425059.
2, Aug. © 10Aug53; B429987.
3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433768.
4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438468.
5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B443469.
6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446210.
         have no religion) © 21Oct53; B441443.
     6, Oct. (The management of our moods) © 21Oct53; B441442.
     8, Dec. (The legacy of the Reformation,
         the Protestant conception of the nature of the Church) © 13Dec53; B448743.
                                                                                                              CIRCULATION RESEARCH; a journal of the
     8, Dec. (The legacy of the Reformation, the nerve center of Protestant doctrine)
                                                                                                                    American Heart Association. © Grune
                                                                                                                    & Stratton, inc.
         © 13Dec53; B448744.
                                                                                                                 v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                   4, July. © 22Jul53; B426182.
5, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435789.
6, Nov. © 20Nov53; B445754.
THE CHURCH MUSICIAN. © Sunday School
     Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.
 Board of the Southern Baptist

v. 4, 1953, no.

5, May. © 3May53; B428655.

6, June. © 7Jun53; B428656.

7, July. © 5Jul53; B428657.

8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B431429.

9, Sept. © 6Sep53; B439416.

10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B440781.
                                                                                                             THE CISCO KID. @ Cisco Kid Products, inc.
                                                                                                                 1953, no.
17, Sept.-Oct. © 21Jul53; B434900.
18, Nov.-Dec. © 25Sep53; B448211.
```

```
CITIES SERVICE DEALER. © Cities Service
        Petroleum, inc.
    Petroleum, inc.
v. 10, 1953, no.
10, July. © 1Jul53; B425232.
11, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427800,
12, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433060.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438557.
2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442575.
3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447081.
CITIZENSHIP IN ACTION. © Teachers College, Columbia University.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Jan. © 28Jan53; B424156.
3, Mar. © 23Mar53; B424157.
4, May. © 4May53; B424158.
v. 2, 1953, no.
         1, Oct. © 19Oct53; B449559.
CITY LIGHTS. © City Lights. v. 1, 1953, no. no. 4, fall. © 29Sep53; B442241.
 CIVIL ENGINEERING. © American Society
        of Civil Engineers.
    of Civil Engineers.
v. 23, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B424617.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430149.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433965.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B446371.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B446372.
12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B450340.
 CLARK SALES-ETTE. © Clark Equipment
    Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, July. © 3Aug53; B430959.
5, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442814.
          6, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447227.
 CLASSICAL PHILOLOGY. © University of
        Chicago. v. 48, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 22Oct53; B442610,
 CLASSMATE. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 60, 1953, no.
       LASSMATE. © Pierce & Washabaugly
v. 60, 1953, no.
33, Aug. 16. © 25May53; B423721.
34, Aug. 23. © 1Jun53; B423722.
35, Aug. 30. © 1Jun53; B423723.
36, Sept. 6. © 17Jun53; B423724.
37, Sept. 13. © 17Jun53; B423724.
38, Sept. 20. © 30Jun53; B427084.
39, Sept. 27. © 30Jun53; B427084.
49, Oct. 4. © 27Jul53; B432788.
41, Oct. 11. © 27Jul53; B432784.
42, Oct. 18. © 3Aug53; B432784.
42, Oct. 18. © 3Aug53; B432786.
44, Nov. 1. © 2Sep53; B437090.
45, Nov. 8. © 2Sep53; B437091.
46, Nov. 15. © 8Sep53; B437091.
46, Nov. 22. © 8Sep53; B437092.
47, Nov. 22. © 8Sep53; B437094.
48, Nov. 29. © 8Sep53; B44767.
50, Dec. 13. © 1Oct53; B441767.
50, Dec. 13. © 1Oct53; B441769.
52, Dec. 27. © 2Oct53; B441700.
     7. Bet. 3. 20cto3; B44109.

1, Jan, 3. © 26Oct53; B446093.

2, Jan, 10. © 28Oct53; B446094.

3, Jan, 17. © 30Oct53; B446095.

4, Jan, 24. © 4Nov53; B446096.
         5, Jan. 31. @ 4Nov53; B446097.
 THE CLEARING HOUSE. @ Inor Pub. Co., inc.
     v. 28, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 22Sep53; B438491.

2, Oct. © 22Oct53; B444260.
          3, Nov. 23Nov53; B448691.
 CLEVELAND CLINIC QUARTERLY.
         © Cleveland Clinic Foundation.
    © Cleverand China
v. 20, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © 15Apr53; B430452.
3, July. © 16Jul53; B430453.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438530.
```

THE CLEVELAND MUSEUM OF ART.
BULLETIN. © Cleveland Museum of Art.

W. 40, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 21 Aug53; B431859.
8, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B438093.
9, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442091.
10, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447228.

```
CLIENTS' SERVICE BULLETIN. @ American
      Appraisal Co.
    v. 30, 1953, no.
     7, 30, 1935, no.
3, June. © 7Jul53; B424164.
4, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432092.
5, Oct. © 28Oct53; B443066.
6, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448625.
CLINICAL CLIPPINGS. © Francis Roberts
   Agency, inc. 1953.
     953,
June. © 20Jun53; B428290,
July. © 20Ju153; B431485.
Aug. © 20Aug53; B432555.
Sept. © 20Sep53; B436076.
Oct. © 20Oct53; B447150.
CLINICAL OSTEOPATHY. © California
      Osteopathic Association.
  Osteopathic Association.
v. 49, 1953, no.
5, May. © 23May53; B442074.
6, June. © 21Jun53; B442075.
7, July. © 21Ju153; B428124.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B442076.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436931.
10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B442077.
CLINICAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CHIL-
DREN'S HOSPITAL. © Children's Hos-
      pital.
  7, 9, 1953, no.
5, May. © 30Jul53; B429686.
6, June. © 9Sep53; B433770.
7, July. © 29Oct53; B441774.
8, Aug. © 7Dec53; B447270.
CLINICAL RESEARCH PROCEEDINGS.
      © Grune & Stratton, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 29Sep53; B437369.
CLOTH BOUND LIST OF RAILROAD
      OFFICIALS. © Railway Equipment & Publication Co.
    1953,
      3d quarter. © 2Sep53; B432585.
4th quarter. © 4Dec53; B450602.
CLUB DIAL. © Woman's Club of White
      Plains, inc.
   1, Oct. © 24Sep53; B438072.
2, Nov. © 26Oct53; B442093.
      3, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447113.
COAL AGE. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 58, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B425153.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430122.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433837.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B440004.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445132.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449094.
THE COCA-COLA BOTTLER. © Hickory
    Pub. Co.
v. 46, 1953, no.
     3, June. © 23Jun53; B426767.

4, July. © 17Jul53; B428179.

5, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431373.

6, Sept. © 18Sep53; B437542.

7, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440046.
       8, Nov. © 19Nov53; B450429.
CODE AND REGULATIONS, FEDERAL
       TAXES. © Commerce Clearing House,
      inc.
    1953, no.
      935, No. © 30Jun53; B425186.

60, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429418.

61, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B425525.

62, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442350.

63, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446054.

64, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448600.
COFFEE & TEA INDUSTRIES AND THE
       FLAVOR FIELD. © Spice Mill Pub. Co.,
   rLAVOK FIELD. © Spice Mininc.
v. 76, 1953, no.
7, July. © 21Jul53; B426189.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B430435.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435931.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B440939.
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B443465.
12, Dec. © 21Dec53; B449906.
```

```
THE COIN COLLECTOR'S JOURNAL.
       © Wayte Raymond, inc.
   v. 20, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 9Sep53; B433044.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 3Dec53; B446521.
COIN MACHINE JOURNAL. @ Wilson-Carr,
   inc.
v. 39, 1953, no.
5, July. © 17Jul53; B425766.
6, Aug. © 22Aug53; B436335.
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 26Sep53; B437267.
2, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443197.
3, Nov. © 30Nov53; B448813.
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING NEGOTIATIONS AND CONTRACTS. © Bureau of National
   Affairs, inc.
1953, no.
210, June 19. © 18Jun53; B424647.
211, July 3. © 2Jul53; B426839.
212, July 17. © 16Jul53; B430079.
213, July 31. © 30Jul53; B438809.
214, Aug. 14. © 13Aug53; B431541.
215, Aug. 28. © 27Aug53; B433891.
216, Sept. 11. © 10Sep53; B434852.
217, Sept. 25. © 24Sep53; B437986.
218, Oct. 9. © 8Oct53; B440231.
219, Oct. 23. © 22Oct53; B439356.
220, Nov. 6. © 5Nov53; B449357.
221, Nov. 20. © 19Nov53; B449358.
        Affairs, inc.
 THE COLLECTORS CLUB PHILATELIST.
       © Collectors Club, inc.
   5. Sept. © 15Nov53; B445284.

Nov. © 15Nov53; B445284.
 COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY BUSINESS.
        © Nation's Schools Division, Modern Hos-
   © Nation's Schools Division, Mpital Pub. Co., inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
6, June. © 11Jun53; B424515.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, July. © 10Jul53; B426786.
2, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430602.
3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B435209.
4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439274.
5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445786.
6, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449070.
THE COLLEGE BOARD REVIEW. © College Entrance Examination Board. v. 1, 1953, no. 21, Nov. © 27Nov53; B447063.
 COLLEGE ENGLISH ASSOCIATION CRITIC.
       SEE CEA critic.
 THE COLLEGE NEWS. © Trustees of Bryn
    Mawr College.
v. 50, 1953, no.
      7, 50, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436399.

2, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B438970.

3, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B438971.

4, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B440962.

5, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B441832.

6, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B442621.

7, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B443517.

8, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B4446842.
                                 © 9Dec53; B446842.
        9, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B446842.
10, Dec. 16. © 16Dec53; B449737.
COLLEGE OF UNIVERSAL WISDOM. PRO-
CEEDINGS. © George Wellington Van
Tassel. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Dec. 1.
        © 27Nov53; B447565.
 COLLEGE PUBLIC RELATIONS QUARTERLY.
        © American College Public Relations
        Association.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
4, July. © 1Jul53; B430670.
v. 5, 1953, no.
        1, Oct. © 10ct53; B447590.
 COLLIER'S. © Crowell-Collier Pub. Co.
    OLLIER'S. © Crowell-Collier Put
v. 132, 1953, no.
2, July 11. © 3Jul53; B423657.
3, July 18. © 10Jul53; B425946.
4, July 25. © 17Jul53; B425947.
5, Aug. 7. © 24Jul53; B427003.
6, Aug. 21. © 7Aug53; B428034.
7, Sept. 4. © 21Aug53; B430386.
```

8, Sept. 18. © 4Sep53; B433518.

```
COLLIER'S. Cont'd.
9, Oct. 2. © 18Sep53; B434843.
10, Oct. 16. © 2Oct53; B436958.
11, Oct. 30. © 16Oct53; B440638.
12, Nov. 13. © 30Oct53; B441556.
                                                                                                           v. 1, 1954, no.
14, Feb. © 28Oct53; B446457.
                                                                                                        COMBAT KELLY. @ Sphere Publications.
                                                                                                           inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
15, Aug. © 1May53; B424573.
16, Oct. © 15Jul53; B431640.
17, Dec. © 15Sep53; B439202.
v. 1, 1954, no.
18, Jan. © 15Oct53; B446455.
19, Feb. © 16Nov53; B449057.
                                                                                                              inc.
      13, Nov. 27. © 13Nov53; B443408.
14, Dec. 11. © 27Nov53; B445013.
15, Dec. 25. © 11Dec53; B447528.
COLLINS SIGNAL. © Collins Radio Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 27Aug53; B433721.
                                                                                                        COMBUSTION. © Combustion Pub. Co., inc.
THE COLORADO QUARTERLY. © University
                                                                                                           v. 25, 1953, no.

1, July. © 17Jul53; B428821.

2, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431274.

3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436226.
      of Colorado.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
1, summer. © 1Jul53; B431467.
2, autumn. © 1Oct53; B446345.
COLORADO RANCHER AND FARMER.
© Colorado Rancher & Farmer, inc.
                                                                                                        COMIC CAVALCADE. © National Comics
                                                                                                              Publications, inc.
  © Colorado Rancher & Farmer, inc
v. 6, 1952, no.
6, Aug. 23. © 23Aug52; B447233.
v. 7, 1953, no.
12, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423148.
13, July 11. © 11Jul53; B426591.
14, July 25. © 25Jul53; B427703.
15, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B428815.
16, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431497.
17, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B433977.
18, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436225.
19, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B439292.
20, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441355.
21, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B445724.
                                                                                                           1953, no.
59, Oct.-Nov. © 19Aug53; B431553.
60, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 14Oct53;
                                                                                                                 B440017.
                                                                                                            1954, no.
                                                                                                              61, Feb.-Mar. © 16Dec53; B450527.
                                                                                                        COMICS ON PARADE. © United Feature
                                                                                                              Syndicate, inc.
                                                                                                            1953, no.
                                                                                                              91, Aug.-Sept. © 10Jul53; B426854.
92, Oct.-Nov. © 21Aug53; B431518.
     21, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B445724.

22, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447232.

23, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449391.

24, Dec. 26. © 26Dec53; B450411.
                                                                                                        COMMENTARY. © American Jewish
                                                                                                              Committee.
                                                                                                           v. 16, 1953, no.

1, July. © 2Jul53; B424597.

3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432924.

4, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438174.

5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444146.

6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447118.
COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES. QUAR-
TERLY. © Colorado School of Mines.
  v. 48, 1953, no.
3, July. © 10Jul53; B432559.
4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B447685.
                                                                                                        COMMERCE MAGAZINE. © Chicago Association of Commerce and Industry.
COLORADO WONDERLAND MAGAZINE.
     © Colorado Wonderland, inc.
                                                                                                            v. 50, 1953, no.
  v. 4, 1953, no. 6, June. © 26Jun53; B423315. 7, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432758. 8, Nov. © 14Oct53; B439465.
                                                                                                             6, July. © 3Jul53; B427108.
7, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428313.
8, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434651.
9, Oct. © 5Oct53; B445210.
10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445211.
11, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447079.
COLORFUL LIVING. © R. J. Geimer. v. 1,
      1953, no. 2, early summer. © 1Jun53; B425325.
                                                                                                        THE COMMERCIAL AND FINANCIAL
                                                                                                             CHRONICLE. Mondays & Thursdays. © William B. Dana Co.
COLUMBIA. © Knights of Columbus.
  OLUMBIA. © Knights of Colum
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 16Jul53; B426779.
2, Sept. © 14Aug53; B430508,
3, Oct. © 17Sep53; B435126.
4, Nov. © 19Oct53; B441384.
5, Dec. © 19Nov53; B445936.
                                                                                                             7. 178, 1953, no.
5234, July 2. © 2Jul53; B429157
                                                                                                                through
                                                                                                              5286, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B449762.
                                                                                                        COMMERCIAL CAMERA MAGAZINE.
                                                                                                              © Eastman Kodak Co. v. 5, 1953, no. 2.
THE COLUMBIA ALUMNI NEWS. © Alumni
                                                                                                              © 21Aug53; B431872.
      Federation of Columbia University, inc.
                , 1953, no. 10, July. © 8Jul53;
                                                                                                        COMMERCIAL CAR JOURNAL. © Chilton
      B425326.
                                                                                                          Co., inc.
v. 85, 1953, no.
                                                                                                          v. 85, 1953, no.
5, July. © 7Jul53; B426583,
6, Aug. © 8Aug53; B429373,
v. 86, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 11Sep53; B433975,
2, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438896,
3, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444461,
4, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449321.
COLUMBIA LAW REVIEW. © Trustees.
     Columbia Law Review.
  v. 53, 1953, no.
6, June. © 2Jul53; B424596.
7, Nov. © 20Oct53; B447686.
8, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449551.
THE COLUMBIAN CREW. © Columbian Rope
 THE COLUMBIAN CREW. © Columbian Ro
Co.
Co.
Coil 38, 1953, fathom
11-12, Mar.-Apr. © 15Apr53; B435941.
coil 39, 1953, fathom
1-2, May-June. © 15Jun53; B435942.
3-4, July-Aug. © 7Aug53; B435943.
5-6, Sept.-Oct. © 23Oct53; B441191.
7-8, Nov.-Dec. © 4Dec53; B447082.
                                                                                                       COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING. © Refrigeration Publica-
                                                                                                          v. 10, 1953, no.
6, June. © 17Jun53; B422782.
7, July. © 12Jul53; B428089.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B440160.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B440161.
                                                                                                             10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B440162.
11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B446401.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449132.
THE COLUMNS. © Westchester Woman's
  Club.
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436083.
                                                                                                       COMMODITY STORAGE MANUAL. @ Refrig-
     2, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442864.
                                                                                                             eration Research Foundation.
                                                                                                          1953
```

© 15Aug53; B430244.

© 15Sep53; B444536.

COMBAT CASEY. @ Sports Action, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 12, Oct. © 22Jun53; B429296. 13, Dec. © 28Aug53; B433009.

```
1953, no.
153, July. © 25Jun53; B432500.
154, Aug. © 28Jul53; B432501.
156, Oct. © 24Sep53; B449379.
157, Nov. © 28Oct53; B449380.
    COMMON SENSE ABOUT BUSINESS. ternational Statistical Bureau, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 20, May 16. © 16May53; B423827, 21, May 23. © 23May53; B423828. 22, May 30. © 30May53; B423828. 22, June 6. © 6Jun53; B423192. 23, June 13. © 13Jun53; B423192. 23, June 13. © 13Jun53; B424355. 25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424355. 26, July, 3. © 3Jul53; B428186. 27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428187. 28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B428187. 28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B429633. 29, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429634. 30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429635. 31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B436788. 33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436788. 33, Aug. 22. © 29Aug53; B436788. 34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435015. 35, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435016. 36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B435016. 36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B435016. 37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435016. 38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440590. 39, Oct. 3. © 30ct53; B440510. 40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B443357. 43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B444337. 43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442471. 44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450446. 45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450447, 46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450447, 46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450444. 47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449413. 48, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449414.
 COMMON SENSE ABOUT BUSINESS. © In-
              ternational Statistical Bureau, inc.
 THE COMMONWEAL. © Commonwea Co., inc. v. 58, 1953, no. 12, June 26. © 23Jun53; B426734. 14, July 10. © 7Jul53; B425277. 15, July 17. © 14Jul53; B425700. 16, July 24. © 21Jul53; B428027. 17, July 31. © 28Jul53; B427052. 18, Aug. 7. © 4Aug53; B428230. 19, Aug. 14. © 11Aug53; B438444. 21, Aug. 28. © 25Aug53; B4312527. 22, Sept. 4. © 2Sep53; B43696. 23, Sept. 11. © 85ep53; B434402. 24, Sept. 18. © 15Sep53; B437311. 26, Oct. 2. © 29Sep53; B438279. v. 59, 1953, no.
THE COMMONWEAL. © Commonweal Pub.
     26, Oct. 2. © 295ep53; B438219.
v. 59, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 9. © 6Oct53; B438917.
2, Oct. 16. © 13Oct53; B439492.
3, Oct. 23. © 20Oct53; B442918.
4, Oct. 30. © 27Oct53; B443919.
5, Nov. 6. © 3Nov53; B443919.
            5, Nov. 0. © 3Nov53; B443919.

6, Nov. 13. © 10Nov53; B447005.

7, Nov. 20. © 17Nov53; B444391.

8, Nov. 27. © 24Nov53; B450658.

9, Dec. 4. © 1Dec53; B448474.

10, Dec. 11. © 8Dec53; B450657.
THE COMMONWEALTH. © Commonwealth
Club of California. v. 29, 1953, no. 43,
Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440930.
 THE COMMONWEALTH. © Virginia State
      Chamber of Commerce. v. 20, 1953, no.
            . 20, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B426229.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B430593.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433953.
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438656.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445862.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448936.
COMMUNICATION AND ELECTRONICS.
              © American Institute of Electrical Engi-
             neers.
       1953, no.
            7, July. © 13Jul53; B426822.
8, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435674.
9, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445985.
COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. © Radio-
     com, inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
```

4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B433733.

THE COMMON DEFENSE. @ American

Ordnance Association.

```
COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. Cont'd.
   5, Sept.-Cct. © 12Oct53; B441707.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 1Dec53; B449564.
```

## COMPACT. © Compact Magazine, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. v. 2, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 23Jul53; B426088, 8, Oct. © 3Sep53; B432902, 9, Nov. © 30Sep53; B437060, 10, Dec. © 29Oct53; B441640, v. 3, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 7Dec53; B447262.

THE COMPASS. @ Socony-Vacuum Oil Co., inc. v. 23, 1953, no. 3. © 17Aug53; B432734.

COMPENDIO MÉDICO. © Sharp & Dohme, 1953, no. 68, agosto (Melozets) © 4Sep53; B442316. 68, agosto (Tyrozets) © 3Sep53; B442317.

COMPLETE BASEBALL. © Classic Syndi-

cate, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 1Jun53; B429283. 5, Dec. © 3Aug53; B433011.

COMPLETE LOVE MAGAZINE. © Ace COMPLETE LOVE MAGAZINE.
Magazines, inc.
v. 29, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 8May53; B423937.
5, Oct. © 26Jun53; B423938.
6, Dec. © 14Aug53; B438677.
v. 30, 1954, no.
1, Feb. © 7Oct53; B443227.

COMPLETE MONTHLY DIGEST OF GER-MAN PATENT APPLICATIONS. © Research Information Service.

search Information Service.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, May. © 30Jun53; B423553.
3, June. © 30Jul53; B430472.
4, July. © 28Aug53; B432348.
5, Aug. © 30Sep53; B438106.
6, Sept. © 28Oct53; B441501.
7, Oct. © 25Nov53; B445283.
8 Nov. © 21De53; B449640. 8, Nov. © 21Dec53; B449640.

COMPLETE WESTERN BOOK MAGAZINE. © Stadium Pub. Corp.

© Stadium Pub. Corp. v. 19, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 22Jun53; B429497. v. 19, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 14Oct53; B443278.

COMPOSERS, AUTHORS AND ARTISTS OF AMERICA. © Composers, Authors & Artists of America, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 2, Artists of America, inc. v. 11, summer. © 14Jul53; B437302.

COMPRESSED AIR MAGAZINE. © Compressed Air Magazine Co. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B424284.

8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430356.

9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B435620.

10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B440656.

11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B443463.

CONCORDIA BIBLE STUDENT. © Concordia Pub. House.
v. 42, 1953, no.
3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423297.
4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437319.
v. 43, 1953, no.

1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B440626. CONCORDIA BIBLE TEACHER. © Concordia

Pub. House. v. 14, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423294. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437318. v. 15, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B440627.

THE CONCORDIA SUNDAY SCHOOL TEACHER. © Concordia Pub. House.

Beginner-primary division. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423296. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437317. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B446814.

3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423295. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437316. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B440625. CONCRETE. © Concrete Pub. Corp. v. 61, 1953, no. 7, 01, 1953, no. 6, June. © 10Jun53; B430449. 7, July. © 8Ju153; B430450. 8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430451. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B444563. 10, Oct. © 70ct53; B444564. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B447540.

Junior to senior division.

CONCRETE FOR RAILWAYS. © Portland Cement Association.

1953, no. 47. © 3Aug53; B427966. 48. © 27Nov53; B448694.

CONCRETE HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC IM-PROVEMENTS. © Portland Cement Association. v. 34, 1953, no. 2, fall. Association. v. 34, © 80ct53; B438244.

CONCRETE MASONRY REVIEW. © J. Richard Iander. v. 1, 1952, no. 4, Nov. © 14Nov52; B426481. 5, Dec. © 16Dec52; B426482. 5, Dec. © 16Dec52; B426482. v. 1, 1953, no. 6, Jan. © 18Jan53; B427537. 7, Feb. © 16Feb53; B427538. 8, Mar. © 16Mar53; B426483. 9, Apr. © 15Apr53; B444365.

CONDENSED LIST OF CLOSED, OPEN AND STOCK CARS. © Railway Equipment & Publication Co.

1953, no. 43, July 10. © 30Jul53; B429119. 44, Oct. 10. © 20Oct53; B443402.

CONDITIONAL SALE CHATTEL MORTGAGE REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

935, no. 284, July 2. © 2Jul53; B425185, 285, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429380, 286, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429381, 287, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B434061. 286, Sept. 2. © 25ep53; B4340b1. 288, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440569. 289, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440570. 290, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442352. 291, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B449121. 292, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B449122.

CONFAB. © Acme Steel Co. 2, spring. © 20May53; B426500. 3, summer. © 25Sep53; B439364.

THE CONFERENCE BOARD BUSINESS RECORD. © National Industrial Conference Board, inc.

v. 10, 1953, no. 6, June. © 5Jun53; B423421. 7, July. © 3Jul53; B430058. 9, Sept. © 36Aug53; B432491. 9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B436710. 10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B447090. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B447091.

CONFESSIONS (Continued as Love confessions)
© Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 3, 1953,
no. 11, Sept. © 9Jul53; B424637.

CONFIDENTIAL, © Confidential, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Nov. © 4Sep53; B432720. v. 1, 1954, no. 6, Jan. © 2Nov53; B441638.

CONFIDENTIAL BULLETIN. © United States Savings & Loan League. 1953, M 248, July 23. © 23Jul53; B428863. M 249, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437667. M 250, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B446017. Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448935.

CONFIDENTIAL CONFESSIONS. © Periodical House, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 19Jun53; B423919.

5, Oct. © 21Aug53; B438121. 6. Dec. © 21Oct53; B444531,

CONFLICT. © Ziff-Davis' Pub. Co. v. 1953, no. 1, fall. © 15Sep53; B436186.

CONGOLEUM-NAIRN SCRIBER. © Congoleum-Nairn, inc. goleum-Nairn, inc. v. 16, 1951, no. 8, Oct. © lOct51; B432818. v. 18, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © lApr53; B431001. 5, May. © lMay53; B431002. 6, July. © lJul53; B431003.

7, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431004. 8, Sept. © 1Sep53; B447119. 9, Oct. © 1Oct53; B447120. 10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B447121.

CONGRATULATIONS. © Congratulations, inc.

v. 17, 1953, no. 2, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B431005. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437639.

THE CONGRESSIONAL DIGEST. © Congressional Digest Corp.

8-9, Aug.-Sept. © 1Sep53; B440152.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440153.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442819.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449126.

CONGRESSIONAL INDEX. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no. 24, June 17. © 17Jun53; B423190. 24 © 24Jun53; B424491. 24, June 17. © 17Jun53; B423190, 25, June 24. © 24Jun53; B424491. 26, July 1. © 1Jul53; B425938. 27, July 8. © 8Jul53; B426164, 28, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429428, 29, July 22. © 22Jul53; B429453. 31, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B429454. 32, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433412. 33, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B433413. 34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433414.

CONGRESSIONAL QUARTERLY WEEKLY REPORT. © Congressional Quarterly News Features.

News Features.
v. 11, 1953, no.
25, June 19. © 19Jun53; B422669.
26, June 26. © 26Jun53; B423365.
27, July 3. © 3Jul53; B424598.
28, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426755.
29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B427959.
29A, July 17. © 17Jul53; B427960.
30, July 24. © 24Jul53; B427961.
31, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427962.
32, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B430560.
33, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B430561.
34, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B430561.
35, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B432506.
36, Sept. 4. © 48ep53; B43074.
37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B43075.
38, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435124.
40, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B438403.
41, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B438776.
42, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B438776. 41, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B438776, 42, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440396, 43, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B441357, 44, Oct. 30. © 31Oct53; B442050, 45, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B444080, 46, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B444961, 47, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444962, 48, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445726, 49, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448105.

CONNECTICUT BEVERAGE JOURNAL-CONNECTICUT BEVERAGE BLUE BOOK AND OFFICIAL PRICE LISTS. © Beverage Publications, inc.

© Beverage Publications, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B424300. 8, Aug. © 31Ju153; B428690. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433058. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437358. 11, Nov. © 31Oct53; B442539. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447606.

CONNECTICUT STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Connecticut State Medical Society.

© Connecticut State Medical v. 17, 1953, no. 7, July. © 3Jul53; B424599. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429590. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432819.

117, June 12. © 12Jun53; B423187. 118, June 25. © 25Jun53; B425195.

```
5, July 31. © 31Jul53; B430634.
6, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B430635,
7, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B432894.
8, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B434436.
9, Oct. 13. © 14Oct53; B441745.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                             8, June. © 20Jun53; B437945.
9, July. © 20Jul53; B437946.
10, Aug. © 20Aug53; B437947.
11, Sept. © 20Sep53; B437948.
  CONNECTICUT STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL.
        Cont'd.

10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438897.

11, Nov. © 7Nov53; B446397.

12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B450413.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       CO-OPERATOR. © Leeds & Northrup Co-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         operative Association.
v. 11, 1953, no.
3, July. © 1Jul53; B423102.
4, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427157.
5, Sept. © ISep53; B431792.
  CONQUEST. © Nazarene Pub. House.
                                                                                                           CONTACTS. © Ticonium.
     v. 7, 1953, no.
7, Apr. © 1Mar53; B437119.
8, May. © 1Apr53; B437120.
9, June. © 1May53; B437121.
                                                                                                              % 1, 1953, no.
66, June. © 4Jun53; B424952.
66, July. © 4Ju153; B429255.
68-69, Aug. -Sept. © 4Sep53; B435241.
70, Oct. © 4Oct53; B442253.
71, Nov. © 4Nov53; B447480.
       10, July. © 1Jun53; B437122.
11, Aug. © 1Jul53; B437123.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            6, Oct. © 10ct53; B436635.
7, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443013.
8, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447544.
        12, Sept. © 1Aug53; B437124.
                                                                                                           CONTEST MAGAZINE. © A. D. Freese &
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       COORDINATOR. © Dun & Bradstreet, inc.
  CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT. © Conover-
                                                                                                                 Sons.
       Mast Publications, inc.
                                                                                                              v. 25, 1953, no.
2, July. © 29Jun53; B424182.
3, Aug. © 31Jul53; B432249.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            v. 3, 1953, no. 11, Nov. © 24Nov53;
B449451,
    v. 8, 1953, no.

1, July. © 13Jul53; B432820.

2, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431088.

3, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436227.
                                                                                                                 5, Not. © 29Aug53; B432752.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438051.
6, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442976.
7, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448812.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      COPY SLANTS. © Milton B. Conhaim, inc. 1953, fall-winter. © 25Jul53; B432224.
       4, Oct. © 14Oct53; B441358.
5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446059.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       THE CORMIL INVENTOR. © Cormil Crea-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            tors Club. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 14Nov53; B449553.
                        © 11Dec53 (in notice: 1954);
                                                                                                           CONTRACTORS' ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.
© Sutton Pub. Co., inc.
          B449127
                                                                                                              © Sutton Fub. Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B427192, 8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430586. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434634. 10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B438910.
 CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT NEWS.
© Associated Equipment Distributors.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      CORNELL LAW QUARTERLY. © Cornell
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            University.
       © Associated Equipment Distr. 19, 1953, no. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B426140. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B431334. 8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B446378. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B446379.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         v. 38, 1953, no.
3, spring. © 1Aug53; B437259.
4, summer. © 2Oct53; B438576.
                                                                                                                  11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B446605.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       THE CORNELL VETERINARIAN. © Cornell
                                                                                                                  12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449278.
   9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B446379, 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B448882, v. 35, 1953, no. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B426781, 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431255, 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435207, 10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442042, 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445964, 12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449467.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Veterinarian, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         v. 43, 1953, no.
3, July. © 15Jul53; B431861.
4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B447124.
                                                                                                           CONTRIBUTIONS FROM BOYCE THOMPSON
                                                                                                                 INSTITUTE. © Boyce Thompson Institute
                                                                                                                  for Plant Research, inc.
                                                                                                              v. 17, 1953, no.
3, Apr.-June. © 22Jun53; B424205.
4, July-Sept. © 29Sep53; B438488.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      THE CORNELL WIDOW. @ Cornell Widow,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         v. 59, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            7, Apr. © 25Apr53; B423520.
8, May. © 15May53; B423519.
                                                                                                           THE CONTROLLER. © Controllers Institute
                                                                                                             FHE CONTROLLER. © Controller of America, inc. v. 21, 1953, no. 5, May. © 10May53; B423728. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426014. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B434551. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435636. 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B440201.
 THE CONSTRUCTOR. © Constructor, inc.
   7, July. © 10Jul53; B427236.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B432560.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438778.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B443019.
2, Nov. © 11Nov53; B447003.
       10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B438779.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445727.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      CORNING GAFFER-NEWS. SEE Gaffer-news.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      CORNING GLASSMAKER. © Corning Glass
                                                                                                           CONTROLLERS' CONGRESS INFORMATION LETTER. © Controllers' Congress,
CONSULTING ENGINEER. © Industry &
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Works. 1953, Oct.-Nov. © 5Oct53; B444963.
      Power Pub. Co.
    v. 2, 1953, no.
4, June. © 25Jun53; B423489.
5, July. © 21Jul53; B428544.
                                                                                                                  National Retail Dry Goods Association.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      CORONET. © Esquire, inc.
                                                                                                              1953,
July 7. © 7Jul53; B428021.
Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B439945.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       CORONET. © Esquire, inc. v. 34, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Jun53; B424546. 4, Aug. © 24Ju153; B429488. 5, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432318. 6, Oct. © 23Sep53; B438269. v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 23Oct53; B444357. 2, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447530.
      6, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432633.
7, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435687.
8, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440339.
9, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446460.
                                                                                                           THE CONVERTED CATHOLIC MAGAZINE.
                                                                                                                 © Christ's Mission, inc.
                                                                                                             © Christ's Mission, inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
6, June. © 29May53; B430315.
7, Sept. © 24Aug53; B437013.
8, Oct. © 24Sep53; B439491.
9, Nov. © 26Oct53; B443299.
10, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447753.
CONSUMER FINANCE NEWS. © National
   Consumer Finance Association
v. 38, 1953, no.
1, July. © 21Jul53; B425497.
2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B428970.
3, Sept. © 12Sep53; B433723.
4, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438239.
5, Nov. © 14Nov53; B443468.
6, Dec. © 23Dec53; B448980.
      Consumer Finance Association.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     CORPORATION TAX REPORTS, STATE &
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            LOCAL. New ed. © Commerce Clearing
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            House, inc.
                                                                                                          COOKIE. @ Regis Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Alabama.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         1953, no.
                                                                                                              1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          1953, no.

278, June 16. © 16Jun53; B423186.

279, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425217.

280, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426594.

281, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B429408.

282, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433561.

283, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435980.

1, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440596.

2, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446274.

3, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448519.

Arizona.
                                                                                                                 45, Oct.-Nov. © 14Aug53; B431123.
46, Dec.-Jan. © 9Oct53; B438409.
CONSUMER REPORTS. © Consumers Union
      of U.S., inc.
                                                                                                           COOKING FOR PROFIT. © Gas Magazines,
   v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 22Jun53; B422670.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429591.
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432179.
10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436672.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442818.
                                                                                                              inc.
v. 22, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                7, 22, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jun53; B426762.
8, Aug. © 16Jul53; B428103.
9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B436953.
10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B438075.
11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B441372.
12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B446410.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Arizona.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Arizona.

1953, no.

37, July 22. © 22Jul53; B426960.

38, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433563.

39, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440826.

40, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440827.

41, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448582.
CONSUMERS' HEALTH RESEARCH.
      © Xenoteck, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 1.
© 15Jun53; B431189.
                                                                                                          CO-OP MONTHLY; wholesale buyers guide.
                                                                                                                 © Co-op Electric Supply Co.
                                                                                                              1952, no. 364, Nov. 1952-Jan. 1953. © 15Nov52;
CONSUMERS' RESEARCH BULLETIN.
  © Consumers' Research, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 24Jul53; B427706, 3, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431082, 4, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436019, 5, Nov. © 22Oct53; B441359, 6, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446686.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Arkansas.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Arkansas.
1953, no.
31, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424502.
32, July 23. © 23Ju153; B426959.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B435567.
34, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B435994.
35, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442384.
36, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448580.
                                                                                                                  B446682.
                                                                                                             1953, no.
373, Sept.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B438073.
                                                                                                          CO-OPERATIVE BANKER. @ Massachu-
                                                                                                                setts Co-operative Bank League.
                                                                                                             v. 18, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © 20Feb53; B437941.
5, Mar. © 20Mar53; B437942.
6, Apr. © 20Apr53; B437943.
7, May. © 20May53; B437944.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        California.
CONTACT. @ Ohio Pub. Corp.
  v. 22, 1953, no.
3, July 3. © 3Jul53; B424170.
4, July 17. © 17Jul53; B425498.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        1953, no.
```

```
CORPORATION TAX REPORTS, STATE &
    CORPORATION TAX REPORTS, STAT LOCAL. Cont'd. California. Cont'd. 119, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425196. 120, July 14. © 14Jul53; B426592. 121, July 20. © 20Jul53; B429378. 122, July 28. © 28Jul53; B429379. 123, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B433438.
         124, Aug. 3. © 3Aug33; B433438.

124, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B433494.

125, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433440.

126, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435991.

127, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B440829.

128, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442374.

129, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B446233.
      Colorado.
      1953, no.
          14, June 16. © 16Jun53; B423178.
15, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426968.
         16, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433899.
17, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B436006.
19, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448513.
20, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448514.
     Connecticut.
    1953, no.
         953, no.
15, June 16. © 16Jun53; B424376.
16, June 26. © 26Jun53; B425940.
17, July 8. © 8Jul53; B429202.
18, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429203.
19, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B440906.
20, Oct. 2i. © 2lOct53; B446231.
      Delaware.
      1953, no.
         933, no. 228, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425222, 229, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429423, 230, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B438898, 231, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B440582, 232, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B440583, 233, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448574.
    District of Columbia.
    1953, no. 147, July 14, © 14Jul53; B426977.
         148, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433478.
149, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435993.
150, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B442355.
151, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B448578.
    Florida.
    1953, no.
        169, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425221.

170, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426596.

171, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433576.

172, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B435979.

173, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446247.

174, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448570.
    Georgia.
    1953, no.
        314, June 18. © 18Jun53; B423177.
215, July 24. © 24Ju153; B426957.
216, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B435546.
217, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435547.
218, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442381.
1, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448607.
    Idaho.
    1953, no.
       1953, no.

47, May 22. © 22May53; B424375.

48, July 22. © 22Jul53; B426958.

49, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433571.

50, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B430723.

51, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446234.

52, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448522.

53, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448523.
    Illinois.
   1953, no. 300, June 15. © 15Jun53; B427958. 301, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425220. 302, July 10. © 10Ju153; B426607. 303, July 16. © 16Ju153; B429433.
        304, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429434,
305, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433442,
306, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433443,
307, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435549,
308, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440821,
309, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B448615,
        310, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448616.
   Indiana.
    1953, no.
       953, no.
213, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424501.
214, July 1. © 1Jul53; B426165.
215, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B435534.
216, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436010.
217, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442386.
218, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448509.
219, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448510.
220, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448511.
```

```
Iowa.
  1953, no.
       18, June 16. © 16Jun53; B423185.
        19, July 17. 17Jul53; B426969.
     19, July 17. 17Ju105; B426909.
20, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B436577.
21, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B436007.
22, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440814.
23, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448606.
  Kansas.
  1953, no.
     953, no.

15, July 14. © 14Jul53; B426978.

16, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433449.

17, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440562.

18, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446246.

19, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448579.
  Kentucky.
 Kentucky.
1953, no.
256, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426948.
257, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B435535.
258, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436009.
259, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442380.
260, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448581.
  Louisiana.
  1953, no.
     933, no. 76, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425219. 77, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426597. 78, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433558. 79, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440819. 80, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440820.
       81, Nov. 12, © 12Nov53; B448506,
  Maine
  1953, no.
     231, June 26. © 26Jun53; B425218.
232, July 28. © 28Jul53; B429448.
233, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B433562.
     234, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440571.
235, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B446230.
236, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448603.
  Maryland.
  1953, no.
     3, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426949,
4, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433419,
5, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440584,
6, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B446232.
7, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B448576.
  Massachusetts.
Massachusetts.
1953, no.
309, June 19. © 19Jun53; B429444.
310, July 17. © 17Jul53; B426979.
311, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B434057.
312, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B446595.
313, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B446055.
1, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448602.
  Michigan.
Michigan.
1953, no.
68, July 14. © 14Jul53; B426970.
69, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429450.
70, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434058.
71, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440822.
72, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442383.
73, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B446251.
     74, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448520. 75, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448521.
 Minnesota.
  1953, no.
     933, no. 66, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424499, 67, July 23. © 23Jul53; B426950, 68, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433569, 69, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440825, 70, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446242, 71, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448572.
  Mississippi.
  1953, no.
    265, June 22. © 22Jun53; B425062.

266, July 24. © 25Ju153; B426951.

267, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433415.

268, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440721.

269, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440722.

270, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448610.
 Missouri.
  1953, no.
    18, June 17. © 17.Jun53; B423180.
19, June 29. © 29.Jun53; B425201.
20, July 20. © 20.Jul53; B426598.
21, July 28. © 28.Jul53; B429447.
22, Aug. 24. © 24.Aug53; B433424.
23, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B436005.
24, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442379.
25, Nov. 12. © 12.Nov53; B448586.
 Montana.
 1953, no.
      140, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424374.
     140, June 22. © 22Jul53; B426951.
141, July 22. © 22Jul53; B426952.
142, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433452.
144, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446234.
145, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448585.
```

```
1953, no.
      14, July 9. © 9Jul53; B425184.
15, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426599.
16, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429409.
     17, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433573.

18, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B435995.

19, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440823.

20, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448608.
  Nevada.
 1953, no.
6, June 23. © 23Jun53; B425204.
7, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429410.
8, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433411.
9, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B435544.
      10, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446041.
11, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448597.
  New Hampshire.
  1953, no.
199, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425205.
     199, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425205.
200, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429430,
201, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B440149.
202, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B435526.
203, Oct. 8. © 80Ct53; B440767,
204, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448609.
  New Jersey.
1953, no.
    953, no.
227, June 12. © 12Jun53; B423188.
228, July 10. © 10Jul53; B427235.
229, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433441.
230, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B434056.
231, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440594.
  New Mexico.
 New Mexico.
1953, no.
113, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429424,
114, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433459.
115, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B442351.
116, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446248.
117, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448598.
New York.
  1953, no.
      174, July 9. © 9Jul53; B426971.
175, July 29. © 29Jul53; B429449.
 176, July 29. © 29Jul53; B42949,
176, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B435574.
177, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B435990.
178, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440585.
179, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446038.
North Carolina.
  1953, no.
1953, no.
34, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425207.
35, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426749.
36, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B43897.
37, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440726.
38, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B446250.
39, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448573.
North Dakota.
  1953, no.
    .953, no.
98, June 22. © 22Jun53; B425063.
99, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426972.
100, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B43601.
101, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434053.
102, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B446598.
103, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448516.
 Ohio.
  1953, no.
    953, no.
34, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426973.
35, July 24. © 24Jul53; B429204.
36, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429205.
37, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B43886.
38, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B436008.
39, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440818.
40, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B446044.
41, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448614.
 Oklahoma.
  1953, no.
     360, June 16. © 16Jun53; B423179.
361, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425202.
362, July 17. © 17Jul53; B426595.
    363, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B426595.
363, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429413.
364, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433570.
365, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B435978.
366, Oct. 5. © 6Oct53; B440816.
367, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B446043.
368, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B448569.
Oregon.
1953, no.
     139, June 15. © 15Jun53; B424490.
140, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426953.
     141, July 29. © 29Jul53; B429411.
     142, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B433560.
     143, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435992.
     144, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B440817.
```

Nebraska.

```
CORPORATION TAX REPORTS, STATE &
                                                                                                                                                                   Wisconsin.
       LOCAL. Cont'd.
                                                                                                                                                                    1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                      1953, no.

50, June 29. © 29 Jun53; B425206.

51, July 10. © 10 Jul53; B426605.

52, July 13. © 13 Jul53; B426606.

53, July 27. © 27 Jul53; B429443.

54, Aug. 17. © 17 Aug53; B4394329.

55, Sept. 11. © 11 Sep53; B435536.

56, Sept. 30. © 30 Sep53; B440725.

57, Oct. 19. © 19 Oct53; B442378.

58, Nov. 25. © 25 Nov53; B448611.

Wyoming.
     Pennsylvania.
  Pennsylvania.
1953, no.
136, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425183.
137, July 15. © 15Jul53; B426593.
138, July 30. © 30Jul53; B435530.
139, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B429407.
140, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433445.
141, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B433445.
142, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433447.
143, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B434052.
144, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B436013.
144, Sept. 16 (extra ed.) © 16Sep53;
B436012.
145, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442373.
                                                                                                                                                                    Wyoming.
                                                                                                                                                                  Wyoming.
1953, no.
1, June 29. © 29Jun53; B426955.
2, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429446.
3, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433575.
4, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440724.
5, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446245.
6, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448601.
       145, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442373.
146, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B446039.
147, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446040.
148, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B448530.
   Rhode Island.
   1953, no. 224, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426974.
                                                                                                                                                               CORPORATION TOPICS. © Registrar &
                                                                                                                                                                       Transfer Co.
                                                                                                                                                                  Transfer Co.
v. 7, 1953, no.
418, July. © 26Jun53; B424332.
419, Aug. © 20Jul53; B427175.
431, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431671.
432, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436274.
433, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441344.
434, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446582.
  225, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433448.
226, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B440581.
227, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446051.
228, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B448577.
South Carolina.
 1953, no.
250, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425203.
251, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426750.
252, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433428.
253, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435548.
254, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440824.
255, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448584.
South Dakota.
   1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                              CORROSION. © National Association of Corrosion Engineers.
                                                                                                                                                                   v. 9, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                      7. 9, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B425042.
8, Aug. © 8Aug53; B430093.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434352.
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B4444513.
11, Nov. © 8Nov53; B443284.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          cal Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      1953.
   1953, no.
     251, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429425.
252, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433475.
253, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440727.
254, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446249.
255, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448583.
                                                                                                                                                              CORTEJOS ROMANTICOS. © Best Syndicated
                                                                                                                                                                       Features, inc. 1953, no. 40, Dec. © 20Oct53; B440319.
   Tennessee.
   1953, no.
      1953, no. 10, July 8. © 8Jul53; B425182. 11, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433420. 12, Sept. 22. © 225ep53; B436004. 13, Oct. 20. © 200ct53; B442385. 14, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B448571.
                                                                                                                                                              COSMO TOPICS. © Cosmopolitan Inter-
                                                                                                                                                                 OSMO TOPICS. © Cosmopolitan International.
v. 13, 1952, no.
3, May-June. © 10May52; B449901.
v. 14, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 5May53; B438005.
4, July-Aug. © 5Jul53; B438006.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 8Sep53; B438007.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 14Nov53; B448394.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         Pierce & Co.
 Texas.
1953, no.
72, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426975.
73, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433469.
74, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440828.
75, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442377.
76, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448517.
77, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448518.
                                                                                                                                                              COSMOPOLITAN. @ Hearst Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                   v. 135, 1953, no.

1, July. © 24Jun53; B423660.

2, Aug. © 24Jul53; B427012.
   Utah.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                     2, Aug. © 26Aug53; B433520.
4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438271.
5, Nov. © 27Oct53; B444358.
6, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445020.
   1953, no.
       23, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425209.
      23, June 23. © 23Jui53; B426751.

24, July 23. © 23Jui53; B426751.

25, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433423.

26, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440907.

27, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446241.

28, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448507.

29, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448508.
                                                                                                                                                              COST AND PROFIT OUTLOOK. @ Alderson
                                                                                                                                                                      & Sessions.
                                                                                                                                                                   v. 6, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                     7, July. © 27Jul53; B436072.
8, Aug. © 28Aug53; B436073.
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436074.
10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B441775.
11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447748.
   Vermont.
   1953, no.
     30, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425208.
31, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426752.
32, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B436559.
33, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B436011.
34, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B446244.
                                                                                                                                                             COUNSEL. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439533.
 34, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B446244.
Virginia.
1953, no.
40, June 18. © 18Jun53; B424373.
41, July 7. © 7Jul53; B429401.
42, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B435564.
43, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440586.
44, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446042.
45, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B448599.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     v. 46, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                             COUNTRY. © Fiction House, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                     Sept.-Oct. © 20Jul53; B428584.
Nov.-Dec. © 22Sep53; B436680.
                                                                                                                                                              COUNTRY GENTLEMAN. © Curtis Pub.
   Washington.
                                                                                                                                                                      Co.
  9, July 22. © 22Jul53; B426954.

10, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B435553.

11, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435554.
                                                                                                                                                                 Today in the Midwest ed.
v. 123, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B427004.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431246.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B436960.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441560.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445014.
   12, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B440557.
13, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B448575.
West Virginia.
                                                                                                                                                                 Today in the Northeast ed. v. 123, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B427007. 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431244. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B436961.
   1953, no.
       279, June 8. © 8Jun53; B424371.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         Press.
     280, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426976,
281, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B438444.
282, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B435545,
283, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B440593.
284, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B448568.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    9, July. © 29Jun53; B425458.
10, Aug. © 1Sep53; B436331.
11, Oct. © 50ct53; B440858.
12, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445205.
                                                                                                                                                                       11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441562.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445015.
```

Today in the South ed. v. 123, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B427005. 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431245. 10, Oct. © 3058953; B436959. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441559. 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445016. Today in the West ed. v. 123, 1953, no. 7. 123, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B427006.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431243.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B436962.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441561.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445017. THE COUNTRYMAN. @ Countryman, ltd. v. 47, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 10Jun53; BI0-336.
v. 48, 1953, no.
1, autumn. © 9Sep53; BI0-372.
2, winter. © 2Dec53; BI0-403. THE COURIER. © B-I-F Industries, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 28Oct53; B443154, 5, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448035. COVERED BRIDGE TOPICS. © Society for the Preservation of Covered Bridges. v. 11, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 12Aug53; B430012. 3, fall. © 19Nov53; B444688. COWLES LAUNDRY TIPS. © Cowles Chemi-May-June. © 24Aug53; B431233. July-Aug. © 30Oct53; B441773. Sept.-Oct. © 30Nov53; B446211. Nov.-Dec. © 30Nov53; B446212. CRAFT HORIZONS. © Craft Horizons, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 10Jul53; B425256. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 11Sep53; B433641. CRANDALL'S BUSINESS INDEX. © Crandall, 7, July 15. © 15Jul53; B427562. 8, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430483, 9, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435838. 10, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440704. 11, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B446134. CRAZY. © Classic Syndicate, inc. 1, Dec. © 10Sep53; B439565. 2, Jan. © 9Oct53; B445780. 3. Feb. © 16Nov53: B449056. CREDIT AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT. © National Association of Credit Men. National Association of Cree v. 55, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B426857. 9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431258. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436229. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440260. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445788 CREDIT EXECUTIVE. © New York Credit & Financial Management Association. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B425146. 8, Aug.-Sept. © 24Sep53; B436830. 9, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440343. 10, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446006. THE CREDIT UNION BRIDGE. © Credit Union National Association, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 5, July. © 1Jul53; B424344, 6, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430162, 7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438617, 8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438617, 9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446398. 10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449129. THE CRESSET. © Valparaiso University

```
THE CRESSET. Cont'd.
 v. 17, 1953, no.
2, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448491.
```

CRIME AND PUNISHMENT. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 64, Nov. © 18Aug53; B431365. v. 1, 1954, no. 65, Jan. © 29Oct53; B442830.

CRIME DETECTOR. © Timor Publications, inc. 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441432.

CRIME DOES NOT PAY. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc. 127, Oct. © 7Jul53; B424560. 127, Oct. © 7Jul53; B424560. 128, Nov. © 18Aug53; B431366. 129, Dec. © 25Sep53; B436195. v. 1, 1954, no. 130, Jan. © 21Oct53; B440916.

© Lev Gleason Enterprises Corp. . 1, 1954, no. 131, Feb. © 13Nov53; B446439.

CRIME MUST PAY THE PENALTY. © Current Books, inc. 1953, no. 34, Sept. © 17Jun53; B427772. 35, Nov. © 31Jul53; B427773. 1954, no. 36, Jan. © 25Sep53; B443057.

CRIME SUSPENSTORIES. © L. L. Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 20, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 13Aug53; B429466.

THE CRISIS. © Crisis Pub. Co., inc. 60, 1953, no.
6, June-July. © 16Jul53; B425863.
7, Aug.-Sept. © 11Sep53; B441726. 8, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441727.

CROSS AND CROWN, © B. Herder Book Co.

v. 5, 1953, no. 2, June. © 18Jun53; B423078. 3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435937. 4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449038.

THE CROSS AND THE FLAG. @ Gerald L. K. Smith.

v. 12, 1953, no. 12, 1953, no. 3, June. © 20Jun53; B426151. 4, July. © 14Jul53; B426739. 5, Aug. © 17Aug53; B437111. 6, Sept. © 21Sep53; B437992. 7, Oct. © 19Oct53; B441354.

CROSSROADS. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439532.

CROSSWORD SPECIAL. © Petco Press. 1, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 5May53; B430406. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 21Aug53; B430407.

THE CROWN. © Crown Cork & Seal Co., inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 22Jul53; B427239.

9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431499. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436228. 11, Nov. © 22Oct53; B440363. 12, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446061. CRUSADE. © Advancement & Placement Institute. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, 1st July. © 14Jul53; B425690.

CRUSADER. © American Baptist Convention. v. 8, 1953, no.

4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433083. 5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438052. 6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441746. 7. Dec. © 1Dec53: B446523.

THE CRYPTOGRAM. © American Cryptogram Association. v. 22, 1953, no. 3, Aug.-Sept. © 4Aug53; B428581.

CUE: the magazine of New York living. © Cue Pub. Co., inc. 26, June 27. © 25Jun53; B423368. 27, July 4. © 2Jul53; B423881. 28, July 11. © 9Jul53; B427240. 29, July 18. © 16Jul53; B427963. 28, July 11. © 9Jul53; B427240.
29, July 18. © 16Jul53; B427964.
31, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B427965.
32, Aug. 8. © 6Aug53; B42965.
33, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B429390.
34, Aug. 22. © 20Aug53; B431500.
35, Aug. 29. © 27Aug53; B432507.
36, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B432507.
36, Sept. 12. © 10Sep53; B435665.
38, Sept. 19. © 17Sep53; B435665.
39, Sept. 26. © 24Sep53; B436673.
41, Oct. 10. © 8Oct53; B436673.
41, Oct. 10. © 8Oct53; B436673.
42, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B438780.
42, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B438780.
43, Oct. 24. © 22Oct53; B440364.
44, Oct. 31. © 29Oct53; B4483831.
46, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B448832.
47, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B448832.
47, Nov. 28. © 26Nov53; B44964.
48, Nov. 28. © 26Nov53; B449130.
50, Dec. 12. © 10Dec53; B449130.
51, Dec. 19. © 17Dec53; B450415.
52, Dec. 26. © 24Dec53; B450416.

CUES ON THE NEWS. © Elizabeth Harrison

Walker. 1953, 953, July. © 16Jul53; B425744. Oct. © 5Oct53; B438690. Nov. © 9Nov53; B444160. Dec. © 10Dec53; B448829.

CULINARY REVIEW; the chef's national magazine. © American Culinary Federation, inc. v. 21, 1953, no. 9, June.

© 10Jun53; B426930. CURRENT BIOGRAPHY. © H. W. Wilson Co.

URRENT BIOGRAPHY. © H. W v. 14, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423882. 8, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432203. 9, Oct. © 18Sep53; B437583. 10, Nov. © 19Oct53; B440303. 11, Dec. © 12Nov53; B445864.

CURRENT CHIROPODY, © Current Chiropody Publications.

Publications.
v. 2, 1953, no.
12, July. © 15Jul53; B426196.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 15Aug53; B429982.
2, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435489.
3, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440199.
4, Nov. © 15Nov53; B445253.

CURRENT COMMENTS ON PENSION AND PROFIT SHARING PLANS. © Merrill Anderson Co., inc. 1953. Aug. © 6Aug53; B428701. Nov. © 20Nov53; B444930.

THE CURRENT DIGEST OF THE SOVIET

PRESS. © Joint Committee on Slavic Studies. Studies.
v. 5, 1953, no.
v. 5, 1953, no.
20, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423135.
21, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424345.
22, July 11. © 11Jul53; B426609.
23, July 18. © 18Jul53; B427241.
24, July 25. © 25Jul53; B427241.
25, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B42822.
26, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B430562.
27, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430562.
27, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B440155.
30, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B440158.
31, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B440155.
32, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B440157.
33, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440157.
34, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B438781.
35, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438782.
36, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B441360.
37, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443760.
39, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444965.
40, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B444966.
41, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B444966.
41, Nov. 25. © 2Dec53; B4481760.
42, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448106.
43, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B4481445. v. 5, 1953, no.

CURRENT HISTORY. © Events Pub. Co., inc.

7. CORRENT HISTORY. © Events Prov. 25, 1953, no. 143, July. © 1Jul53; B428565, 144, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430526, 145, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432842, 146, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444187, 147, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449141, 148, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449142.

CURRENT MEDICAL DIGEST. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

Wikins Co. v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 17Jul53; B425482. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428236. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434678. 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440859. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443454.

12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447277.

CURRENT MEDICINE FOR ATTORNEYS. © William Hoffman, v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 19Aug53; B430364. 2, Nov. © 5Nov53; B442985.

CURTAIN AND DRAPERY DEPARTMENT MAGAZINE. © Hall Pub. Co.

MAGAZINE. © Hall Pub. Co. v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 25Jun53; B423441. 8, Aug. © 28Jul53; B428568. 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432417. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B439304. 11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B442114. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B449158.

CYCLE. © Trend, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 6, June. © 8May53; B423594.

THE DA NEWS (Cover title: Don Allen's newspaper) © Don Allen, v. 17, 1953, no. 2, June. © 15Jun53; B423733.

D A C NEWS

© Estate of Charles A. Hughes, by National Bank of Detroit, Gerald Hahn & Lee E. Joslyn, Jr., executors (in notice: Charles A. Hughes)

A. Hugnes)
v. 38, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © 5Mar53; B444181.
© Mrs. Charles A. Hughes.
v. 38, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B426107.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430563.
9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B433801.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438618. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445731. 12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B449446.

D. P. BULLETIN. © William Preston Griffin.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 31 Aug53; B431226. 2, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B436081. 3, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444560.

4, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445237.

DTC QUARTERLY. © Detroit Trust Co.

v. 12, 1953, no. 2-3, spring-summer. © 27May53; B425838.

4, autumn. © 22Sep53; B444575.

THE DAILY CALIFORNIAN. © Associated Students of the University of California, d.b.a. The Daily Californian. v. 152, 1953, no. 43, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B447029.

DAILY DOILY. © John B. Floris & Beryl M. Floris. 1953, no. 1, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B437101.

DAILY MEDITATION. © Mayans.

v. 31, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 14Jul53; B425402. 3, Sept. © 17Aug53; B440204.

4, Oct. © 12Sep53; B440205. 5. Nov. © 10Oct53; B440206.

6, Dec. © 10Nov53; B443462

DAILY MEDITATIONS FOR BUSY PEOPLE.

© Wesley Radio League, inc. 1953.

Mar. © 20Jan53; B433620.

Apr. © 20Mar53; B433621. May. © 20Apr53; B433622.

June. © 20May53; B433623. July. © 20Jun53; B433624. Aug. © 20Jul53; B433625.

Sept. © 20Aug53; B433626. Oct. © 21 Sep53; B440654. Nov. © 20Oct53; B440655.

Dec. © 20Nov53; B448772.

DAILY NEWS. Daily except Sundays (& issues for Nov. 28-Dec. 8, 1953) © News Syndicate Co., inc.

v. 35, 1953, no. 5, July 1. © 1 Jul53; B423011

through

162, Dec. 31. © 31 Dec53; B450175.

DAILY NEWS RECORD. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild Publications, inc.

1953, no. 19084-128, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422878

through 19212-256, Dec. 31. © 31 Dec53; B449950.

DAILY RACING FORM. © Triangle Publi-

cations, inc.
Agua Caliente ed. Weekly.

186, July 5. © 4Jul53; B424006. 193, July 12. © 11 Jul53; B424747.

200, July 19. © 18Jul53; B425531.
207, July 26. © 25Jul53; B426286.
214, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B427349.
221, Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B428371.
228, Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B429763.
235, Aug. 23. © 22Aug53; B431920.
242, Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B431921.
249, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433171.
256, Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B435307.
276, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B435307.
277, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B436433.
277, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437737.
284, Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B43985.
291, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B43985.
291, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B4498702.
298, Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B44984.
312, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B442651.
319, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B443555.
326, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B445561.
333, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B445561.
347, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B446870.
347, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B447827.

347, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B448870.
347, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B447823.
354, Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B449807.
361, Dec. 27. © 26Dec53; B449808.
Chicago. Daily except Sundays.
v. 59, 1953, no.

156, July 1. © 30Jun53; B422896 through

313, Dec. 31. © 30Dec53; B449821.

Florida ed. Daily except Sundays. v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 27. © 26Nov53; B447829

through 30, Dec. 31. © 30Dec53; B449836. Gresham Park ed.

v. 16, 1953, no.

64, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B429770. 65, Aug. 18. © 15Aug53; B429771. 66, Aug. 19. © 17Aug53; B430769.

68, Aug. 20. © 18Aug53; B430770. 70, Aug. 21. © 19Aug53; B430771. 72, Aug. 22. © 20Aug53; B430772.

Harness ed. Daily except Sundays, Mondays (& issues for Oct. 30-Nov. 12, 1953)

v. 26, 1953, no. 279, Oct. 6. © 5Oct53; B444631

through

339, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B447847. Longacres ed. Daily except Mondays &

Tuesdays.

v. 16, 1953, no. 4, July 1. © 30Jun53; B424013 through

86, Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B433183. Longacres and Playfair ed.

v. 16, 1953, no.

87, Sept. 4. © 3Sep53; B433184. 88, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B433185. 90, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433186. 91, Sept. 7. © 6Sep53; B433187. Los Angeles. Daily except Sundays.

v. 26, 1953, no. 182, July 1. © 30Jun53; B424018

through

365, Dec. 31. © 30Dec53; B449851. Mexico City ed. Thursdays (except Dec. 24, 1953), Saturdays, Sundays, & two Fridays, Nov. 20 & Dec. 25, 1953) v. 26, 1953, no.

304, Oct. 31. © 29Oct53; B441 870

through

365, Dec. 31. © 29Dec53; B449858.

Phoenix ed. Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, & Thursday, Nov. 26, 1953.

. 26, 1953, no. 310, Nov. 6. © 5Nov53; B442667 through 333, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B445585. Playfair ed. Daily except Mondays &

Tuesdays.

148, Oct. 18, © 17Oct53; B439720.

Portland Meadows ed. Daily except Sundays, most Mondays (& issues for Aug. 18-22, Sept. 1-12, 1953) v. 16, 1953, no.

14, July 14. © 11 Jul53; B424765

through 41, Oct. 10. © 8Oct53; B439005.

Rillito ed. Saturdays & Sundays. v. 26, 1953, no.

305, Nov. 1. © 30Oct53; B441872 through 333, Nov. 29. © 27Nov53; B445588.

Salem Park ed. Daily except Sundays. v. 16, 1953, no. 89, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B433200

through 99, Sept. 12, © 10Sep53; B433206.

DAILY RACING FORM CHART BOOK. © Triangle Publications, inc.

© 171angte Fubrications, Mc. v. 58, 1953, no. 6, June. © 23Ju153; B430655. 7, July. © 25Aug53; B436902. 8, Aug. © 21Sep53; B436903. 9, Sept. © 26Oct53; B443153. 10, Oct. © 25Nov53; B446609.

DAILY VARIETY. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Daily Variety, ltd. v. 80, 1953, no.

18, July 1. © 1 Jul53; B423784

through v. 82, 1953, no.

18, Dec. 31. © 31 Dec53; B449757.

DAIRYMEN'S LEAGUE NEWS. © Dairymen's League Cooperative Association, ir v. 37, 1953, no. 10, May 12. © 9May53; B423787. 11, May 26. © 23May53; B423788. 12, June 9. © 6Jun53; B423789. 13, June 23. © 20Jun53; B423790. 14, July 7. © 3Jul53; B432561. 15, July 21. © 18Jul53; B432562. 16, Aug. 4. © 1Aug53; B432563. 17, Aug. 18. © 15Aug53; B432564. 18, Sept. 1. © 29Aug53; B445732. 19, Sept. 15. © 12Sep53; B445733. 20, Sept. 29. © 26Sep53; B445734. 21, Oct. 13. © 10Oct53; B445735. 22, Oct. 27. © 24Oct53; B445736. League Cooperative Association, inc.

DAISY AND HER PUPS. © King Features

Syndicate, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 13, July. © 25May53; B428834. 14, Sept. © 25Jul53; B430176. 15, Nov. © 25Sep53; B440415.

DANCE MAGAZINE. @ Rudolf Orthwine,

d.b.a. Dance Magazine. v. 27, 1953, no. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B447127. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B449131.

DANCE NEWS. @ Dance News, inc.

1, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432738. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437049. 3, Nov. © 29Oct53; B441550. 4, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445298.

v. 24, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 24Dec53; B449686.

DANCING STAR. © Danstar Press.

v. 3, 1953, no. 7, July. © 18Jul53; B436637.

7, July. © 13d135, B450607. 8, Aug. - Sept. © 25Sep53; B436638. 9, Oct. © 22Oct53; B450663. 10, Nov. © 20Nov53; B450664. 11, Dec. © 14Dec53; B450665.

DANGER IS OUR BUSINESS. © Toby Press, inc. 1954, no. 2, Feb. © 24Nov53;

B445264. DANNY HALE, FRONTIER SCOUT. © Norman

Marsh. v. 3, 1953, no.

. 3, 1953, no. 4, Apr. 15. © 15Aug53; B440746. 5, May 15. © 15May53; B440747. 6, June 15. © 15Jun53; B440748. 7, July 15. © 15Ju153; B440749. 8, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B440750.

```
DAREDEVIL.
  © Lev Gleason Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 103, Oct. © 23Jul53; B427669. 104, Nov. © 25Sep53; B440042. 105, Dec. © 25Sep53; B436199.
  v. 1, 1954, no.
106, Jan. © 29Oct53; B442453.
  © Lev Gleason Enterprises Corp. v. 1, 1954, no.
     107, Feb. © 24Nov53; B447338.
```

DARING DETECTIVE (Continued as Real police stories) © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 22, 1953, no. 127, Sept. © 10Jul53;

DARING LOVE. © Gillmor Magazines, inc. v.1,1953, no.1, Sept.-Oct. © 10Jul53; B426735.

DARING ROMANCES. © Periodical House, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 22May53; B423918.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 22Jul53; B430063.
2, Nov. © 18Sep53; B438198. © 22May53; B423918.

A DATE WITH JUDY. @ Aleen Leslie.

1953, no. 37, Oct.-Nov. © 3Aug53; B429232. 38, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 7Oct53; B438835.

1954, no.

39, Feb.-Mar. © 30Nov53; B447423.

DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION MAGAZINE. © National Society, Daughters of the American Revolution.

Baugnters of the American Rev v. 87, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 18Jul53; B427607. 9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B431564. 10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B434746. 11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440018. 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446566.

DAVIS' NURSING SURVEY. © F. A. Davis Co.

DAVIS' NURSING SURVEY. © F. v. 17, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B423791. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430164. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B438074. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445737. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447128.

DAY BY DAY. © John Knox Press. v. 15, 1953, no. 4, Oct. Dec. © 5Aug53; B428293. v. 16, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 20Nov53; B444701.

DEADLINES FOR VETERANS' BENEFITS.
© Army Times Pub. Co. 1953, no. 10, Aug.

© 3Aug53; B4441 63.

DEALER PROFIT OR LOSS FACTS. © National Automobile Dealers Association. For Buick, Oldsmobile & Pontiac dealers. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446158. For Cadillac dealers.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446159. For Chevrolet dealers.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446160. For Chrysler, DeSoto & Dodge dealers. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446161.

For Ford dealers.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446162. For Hudson, Nash & Kaiser dealers. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446163.

For Lincoln-Mercury dealers. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446166.

For Packard dealers. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446165. For Studebaker dealers.

v. 4, 1953, no.

2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B446164.

THE DEBATERS' DIGEST. © Debaters' Digest. v. 27, 1953, no.

1, Jan. © 12Sep53; B449890. 2, Feb. © 12Sep53; B449891. 3, Mar. © 12Sep53; B449892.

THE DECIBEL. © National Gypsum Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 4. © 2Jul53; B444908.

DECISION. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Decision.

THE DECORATOR. © Historical Society of Early American Decoration, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 15May53; B424291. 2, summer. © 16Sep53; B439970.

THE DEERWOOD FOOD RETAILER. © UBC Distributors, inc. v. 12, 1953, no.

7, July. © 1 Jul53; B424530. 8, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B430266. 9, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B433907.

10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437967. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444466. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447130.

THE DE-FI. © De-Fi Manufacturing Co. 1953,

Aug. © 1 Jul53; B423323. Oct. © 1Sep53; B431789. Dec. © 2Nov53; B441798.

DELAWARE STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Medical Society of Delaware. v. 25, 1953, no.

7, 25, 1935, no.
6, June. © 25Jun53; B423792.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B430276.
8, Aug. © 21 Aug53; B432180.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B450417.
10, Oct. © 31Oct53; B445738.
11, Nov. © 27Nov53; B447131.

DELL CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Dell Pub.

Co., inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 23, Sept.-Oct. © 14Aug53; B431091. 24, Nov.-Dec. © 16Oct53; B440915.

THE DELPHIAN QUARTERLY. © Delphian Society. v. 36, 1953, no.

3, summer. © 21 Jul53; B429306. 4, autumn. © 20Nov53; B446402.

THE DELTA OF SIGMA NU. © Sigma Nu Fraternity. v. 70, 1952, no.

v. 70, 1952, no.
3, Nov. © 1 Nov52; B446015.
v. 70, 1953, no.
4, Feb. © 1 Feb53; B447645.
5, Apr. © 1 Apr53; B446016.
v. 71, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 24Aug53; B434633.
2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444539.

DELTA POWER TOOL INSTRUCTOR. © Rockwell Manufacturing Co., Delta Power Tool Division. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 4Sep53; B444327.

DELTAGRAM. © Delta Power Tool Division Rockwell Manufacturing Co.

v. 22, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 16Jun53; B435760. 4, July-Aug. © 30Jul53; B435761. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 28Sep53; B438543.

DEMOCRACY IN ACTION. © Democracy in Action, inc.

v. 11, 1953, no. 2, Mar.-Apr. © 10Apr53; B428677. 3, May-June. © 25May53; B428678.

DENNIS THE MENACE. © Post Hall Syndicate, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © 23Jun53; B423107. 2, Dec. © 20Oct53; B445200.

DENTAL BUSINESS. @ Oral Hygiene, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 29, Aug. © 12Aug53; B434228. 31, Dec. © 16Dec53; B449499.

DENTAL DIGEST. © Dental Digest, inc.

25. Table 15. Sept. 10. Dental Dige: v. 59, 1953, no. 7, July. © 11 Jul53; B427167. 8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B434224. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434748. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440022. 11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B448007. Dec. © 19Dec53: B450551.

DENTAL ITEMS OF INTEREST. © Dental Items of Interest Pub. Co., inc. v. 75, 1953, no.

7, 1533, no. 7, July. © 1 Jul53; B427243. 8, Aug. © 22 Jul53; B428090. 9, Sept. © 1 2 Aug53; B432508. 10, Oct. © 200ct53; B441361. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B445740.

DENTAL LABORATORY REVIEW. © Dental

Survey Publications, inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441222. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446691.

DENTAL SURVEY. © Dental Survey Publi-

DENTAL SURVEY. © Dental Surcations, inc.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423793.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430166.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432565.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438176.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442823.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447136.

THE DENTIST'S TAX LETTER. © Dentist's

Tax Letter Co. Tax Letter Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 6, June. © 30Jun53; B426712. 7, July. © 20Jul53; B436078. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B443213. 9, Sept. © 80ct55; B443214. 10, Oct. © 29Oct53; B443215. 11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B445227.

THE DENVER CATHOLIC REGISTER. © Catholic Press Society, inc.

v. 48, 1953, no. v. 48, 1953, no.
46, July 2. © 2Jul53; B424724.
47, July 9. © 9Jul53; B424725.
48, July 16. © 16Jul53; B429735.
49, July 23. © 23Jul53; B433116.
50, July 30. © 30Jul53; B433117.
51, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B433118.
52, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B433119.
v. 49, 1953, no.

v. 49, 1953, no.

1, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B433120.

2, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433121.

3, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B435277.

4, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435278.

5, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B436401.

6, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B436402.

7, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B439639.

8, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B439640.

8, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B439640.
9, Oct. 15. © 150ct53; B439641.
10, Oct. 22. © 220ct53; B442622.
11, Oct. 29. © 290ct53; B442623.
12, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B443519.
13, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B443520.
14, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B445525.
15, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B445526.
16, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449739.
17, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B449740.
18, Dec. 17. © 17Dec53; B449741.
19, Dec. 24. © 24Dec53; B449742.

DEPARTMENT STORE ECONOMIST. © Chilton Co., inc.

© Chiton Co., Inc.
v. 16, 1953, no.
6, June. © 8Jun53; B424342.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B426585.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430552.
9, Sept. © 11 Sep53; B438690.
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438691.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445769.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447213.

DE PAUL LAW REVIEW. © De Paul University. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, spring-summer. © 15May53; B426719.

THE DESERT MAGAZINE. @ Desert Press. inc.

v. 16, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B429594. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B434222.

School of Law.

```
1953
 THE DESERT MAGAZINE Cont'd
      10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B436187.
11, Nov. © 19Oct53; B441362.
12, Dec. © 19Nov53; B445741.
 DESIGN NEWS. © Rogers Pub. Co.
   DESIGN NEWS. © Rogers Pub. Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 12, June 15. © 12Jun53; B432509. 13, July 1. © 28Jun53; B423883. 14, July 15. © 13Jul53; B427244. 15, Aug. 1. © 28Jul53; B432510. 16, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B432511. 17, Sept. 1. © 28Aug53; B432512. 18, Sept. 15. © 11Sep53; B436188. 19, Oct. 1. © 29Sep53; B441363. 20, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B441364. 22, Nov. 15. © 12Nov53; B44023. 23, Dec. 15. © 11Dec53; B449447.
 DESTINY. © Destiny Publishers.
   DESTINY. © Destiny Publishers. v. 24, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 30Jun53; B424603. 9, Sept. © 28Jul53; B429307. 10, Oct. © 25Aug53; B431865. 11, Nov. © 25Sep53; B436674. 12, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442824. v. 25, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 3Dec53; B449133.
DESTINY. © Earl Kemp & Malcolm Willits.
      v. 1, 1953, no. 8, spring. © 19Jul53;
B428972.
DETECTIVE COMICS. © National Comics
     Publications, inc.
   1953, no.
     198, Aug. © 29Jun53; B423417.
199, Sept. © 29Ju153; B428941.
200, Oct. © 26Aug53; B432159.
201, Nov. © 28Sep53; B437165.
202, Dec. © 28Oct53; B443396.
   1954, no.
     203, Jan. © 25Nov53; B447422.
DETECTIVE STORY MAGAZINE. © New
     Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 19Jun53; B423433.
DETROIT ATHLETIC CLUB NEWS. SEE
      D. A. C. news.
DETROIT TRUST COMPANY QUARTERLY.
      SEE DTC quarterly.
DEWITT ERA-ENTERPRISE. © Mary
     Louise Wright. v. 72, 1953, no. 26,
Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B431714.
DIABETES. © American Diabetes Asso-
   ciation, inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
     4, July-Aug. © 8Sep53; B435101.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 25Nov53; B446358.
DIAL. © International General Electric Co. v. 10, 1953, issue 1. © 1 Sep53; B435203.
DIAMOND WALNUT NEWS. © California
     Walnut Growers Association.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
4, July. © 10Jul53; B426841.
5, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435189.
6, Nov. © 12Nov53; B449313.
DIAMOND WASHROOM DIGEST. © Diamond
     Alkali Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Oct.-Dec. © 5Oct53; B442274.
THE DIANETIC RESEARCH FOUNDATION.
     INC. SEE The bulletin.
DIARY SECRETS. © St. John Pub. Co.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
20, Sept. © 14Jul53; B426704.
     21, Dec. © 2Oct53; B443405.
DICK TRACY COMICS MONTHLY. © Chicago
   v. 1, 1953, no. 64, June. © 10Apr53; B428923.
     65, July. © 10May53; B428924.
66, Aug. © 10Jun53; B428925.
67, Sept. © 10Jul53; B431369.
     68, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434731.
69, Nov. © 10Sep53; B434732.
70, Dec. © 10Oct53; B440419.
```

```
v. 57, 1953, no.
4, June. © 29Jun53; B424228.
   v. 58, 1953, no.
     1, Oct. © 30Oct53; B444421.
 DICTAPHONE EDUCATIONAL FORUM.
     © Dictaphone Corp. 1953, Sept. © 18Sep53;
 DIESEL POWER AND DIESEL TRANSPOR-
   DESEL POWER AND DIESEL TRANSPO
TATION. © Diesel Publications, inc.
v. 31, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B431 866.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431 867.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B437572.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442053.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446403.
 DIET DIGEST. © Diet Digest Publications,
     inc.
  1953, no.
     43. © 20May53; B425347.
44. © 27Oct53; B448826.
DIET HANDBOOK. © Cullum Publications, inc. 1953, winter. © 17Jul53; B426495.
 DIGEST & REPORT. © Americana Founda-
     tion, inc. 1953, summer. © 20Jul53;
     B429462.
 DIGEST OF FARM NEWS. © Cope, inc. 1953,
     no. 6, Oct. © 20Sep53; B448438.
 DIGEST OF NEUROLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY.
     © Institute of Living.
   ser. 21, 1953,
     July. © 1 Jul53; B424255.
Aug. © 1 Aug53; B430505.
    Sept. © 16Sep53; B435122.
Oct. © 10Ct53; B440249.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B446422.
Dec. © 1Dec53; B450435.
DIGEST OF TAX ARTICLES. SEE The
     monthly digest of tax articles.
DIGEST OF TREATMENT. SEE American practitioner and Digest of treatment.
DIME WESTERN MAGAZINE-WESTERN STORY ROUNDUP. © Popular Publi-
     cations, inc.
  v. 64, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B426804.

2, Nov. © 2Sep53; B434617.

v. 64, 1954, no.

3, Jan. © 30Oct53; B446570.
DINKY DUCK (Title on cover: Paul Terry's
     Dinky Duck) © Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, Oct. © 14Jul53; B425735.
DIRECT ADVERTISING. © Paper Makers
    Advertising Association.
  v. 39, 1953, no.
1, 3d quarter. © 15Aug53; B431194.
     2, 4th quarter. © 19Nov53; B444901.
DISCOVERY. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1 Aug53; B439537.
DISEASES OF THE CHEST. © American
     College of Chest Physicians.
  College of Chest Physicians. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, July. © 3Jul53; B426137. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430566. 3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434707. 4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438754. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445811. 6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449534.
DISTRIBUTION. © General Electric Co.
  v. 15, 1953, no.
3, July. © 2Jul53; B425031.
4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B439462.
5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446213.
DISTRIBUTION AGE. @ Chilton Co., inc.
  v. 52, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B424995.
8, Aug. © 11 Aug53; B431076.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433600.
```

```
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438612.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444460.
12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B450402.
     DISTRICT AND COUNTY REPORTS.
© Legal Intelligencer.
v. 83, 1953, no.
2, June 15. © 15Jun53; B424553.
3, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424554.
4, June 29. © 29Jun53; B424555.
5, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424556.
6, July 13. © 13Jul53; B424557.
7, July 20. © 20Jul53; B424557.
7, July 20. © 20Jul53; B424558.
8, July 27. © 27Jul53; B436302.
9, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B436303.
10, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B436304.
v. 84, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B436306.
3, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B450486.
8, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B450485.
9, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440536.
10, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440537.
  DISTRICT AND COUNTY REPORTS.
              10, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440537.
     10, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440537. v. 85, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B447331. 2, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B447332. 3, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B447333. 4, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B447335. 5, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447336. 7, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B449084. 8, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449085.
DISTRICT HEATING. © National District
           Heating Association.
       1, July. © 15Jul53; B430290.
2, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443002.
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MEDICAL
           ANNALS. © Medical Society of the District of Columbia.
      7, July. © 21Jul53; B430518,
8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B433939,
9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435561,
10, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441317,
11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B446761.
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DENTAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © District of Columbia
            Dental Society.
       v. 28, 1953, no.
4, Sept. © 30Sep53; B442275.
5, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447536.
  DIVAGANDO. © Divagando Corp.
v. 21, 1953, no.
524, Feb. 18. © 13Feb53; B437271.
525, Feb. 25. © 18Feb53; B437272.
526, Mar. 4. © 28Feb53; B437273.
527, Mar. 11. © 6Mar53; B437274.
528, Mar. 18. © 13Mar53; B437274.
528, Mar. 18. © 13Mar53; B437277.
529, Mar. 25. © 20Mar53; B437277.
530, Apr. 1. © 26Mar53; B437277.
531, Apr. 8. © 3Apr53; B437277.
532, Apr. 15. © 10Apr53; B437279.
533, Apr. 22. © 17Apr53; B437281.
535, May 6. © 1May53; B437282.
536, May 13. © 8May53; B437282.
536, May 13. © 8May53; B437284.
537, May 20. © 15May53; B437284.
538, May 27. © 22May53; B437284.
538, May 27. © 22May53; B437286.
540, June 10. © 5Jun53; B437286.
540, June 10. © 5Jun53; B437288.
542, June 24. © 19Jun53; B437289.
543, July 1. © 25Jun53; B437289.
544, July 8. © 3Ju153; B437290.
545, July 15. © 10Ju153; B437290.
546, July 22. © 17Ju153; B437291.
546, July 22. © 17Ju153; B437292.
547, July 29. © 24Ju153; B437293.
v. 22, 1953, no.
548, Aug. 5. © 1Aug53; B437294.
549, Aug. 12. © 7Aug53; B437295.
550, Aug. 19. © 14Aug53; B437295.
551, Aug. 26. © 21Aug53; B437297.
552, Sept. 2. © 27Aug53; B437298.
DIVAGANDO. © Divagando Corp.
           551, Aug. 20. © 21Aug53; B437221.

552, Sept. 2. © 27Aug53; B437298.

553, Sept. 9. © 4Sep53; B437299.

554, Sept. 16. © 11Sep53; B437300.

555, Sept. 23. © 18Sep53; B437301.
DIXIE GEOLOGICAL SERVICE. © C. L.
           Morgan.
7. 13, 1953, no.
            25, June 25. © 25Jun53; B423376.
```

```
IXIE GEOLOGICAL SERVICE. Cont'
26, July 2. © 2Jul53; B423794,
27, July 9. © 9Jul53; B426610,
28, July 16. © 16Jul53; B427245,
29, July 23. © 23Jul53; B427246,
30, July 30. © 30Jul53; B427247,
31, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B42823,
32, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B430521,
33, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431277,
34, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B431272,
35, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432821,
36, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B431722,
37, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B435113,
38, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B436127,
39, Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B437573,
40, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B438619,
41, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B443619,
41, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B444967,
42, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B444967,
46, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B444968,
47, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B444967,
48, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B447241,
49, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B449134,
50, Dec. 17. © 17Dec53; B449448,
51, Dec. 23. © 23Dec53; B449449.
IXIE ROTO MAGAZINE. SEE The T:
DIXIE GEOLOGICAL SERVICE. Cont'd.
```

DIXIE ROTO MAGAZINE. SEE The Times-Picayune New Orleans States Dixie roto magazine.

DO-IT-YOURSELF. © Science & Mechanics Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953. © 30Oct53; B447639.

```
THE DOCTOR'S TAX LETTER. @ Doctor's
        Tax Letter, inc.
  Tax Letter, inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
6, June. © 8Jun53; B426711.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B436070.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B436080.
9, Sept. © 80ct53; B443211.
10, Oct. © 29Oct53; B443212.
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B445228.
```

DODGE GO-GETTER. © Chrysler Corp. v. 2, 1953, no. 4. © 28Jul53; B430340.

5. © 29Sep53; B438027. 6. © 9Dec53; B450295.

DOINGS. @ Thor Corp. v. 6, 1953, no. 7. 6, 1953, no.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B425324.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430432.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435621.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B439464.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B443457.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447752.

DOLE DOINGS. © Dole Valve Co. 1953, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429961.

DOLL MAN. © Comic Favorites, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 47, Oct. © 3Jul53; B424997.

DOLLY SISTERS SPECIAL. © J. B. Pub. Co. 1953. Aug. © 2Jul53; B425301.

Sept. © 1Aug53; B427992. Oct. © 10Sep53; B434429. Dec. © 28Oct53; B443047.

DOMESTIC ENGINEERING. © Domestic Engineering Co.

v. 182, 1953, no. 1, July. © 6Jul53; B424604. 1, July. © 6Aug53; B431007. 2, Aug. © 6Aug53; B431007. 3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432822. 4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438620. 5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444488. 6, Dec. © 4Dec53; B450419.

DON ALLEN'S NEWSPAPER. SEE The DA news.

THE DORVILLIER NEWS LETTER. © Dorvillier News Letter, William J. Dorvillier & Paul L. Nelson, sole owners. 1953,

Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450666. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450667.

DOUBLE ACTION WESTERN. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 30Jun53; B424229.

2, Nov. © 1Sep53; B433634. v. 21, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 2Nov53; B444587.

DOUGLAS SERVICE. © Douglas Aircraft Co., inc. v. 10, 1952, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 15Dec52; B439542.

b, Nov.-Dec. © 15Deca; B439542.
v, 11, 1953, no.
1, Jan.-Feb. © 25Feb53; B439543.
2, Mar.-Apr. © 27Apr53; B439544.
3, May-June. © 9Jul53; B439545.
4, July-Aug. © 30Jul53; B439546.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Oct53; B445838.

DOW DIAMOND. © Dow Chemical Co. v. 16, 1953, no. 3, July. © 10Aug53; B431093. 4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439294.

DOW JONES NEWS SERVICE. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Dow Jones & Co., inc.

1953, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424238 through Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B449732.

DOW THEORY COMMENT. © Perry Greiner.

1953, no.

732, June 24. © 24Jun53; B422658.

733, July 4. © 4Jul53; B426819.

734, July 15. © 15Jul53; B427888.

735, July 25. © 25Jul53; B440070.

737, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B440071.

738, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B440071.

739, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B440073.

740, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B440074.

741, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440074.

741, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440075.

742, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B438426.

743, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B43985.

744, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B44116.

745, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444127.

746, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B445035.

747, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447452. 1953, no.

DOWFLAKES. © Dow Chemical Co.

v. 15, 1953, no. 4, July. © 14Aug53; B432181. 5, Sept. © 25Sep53; B437643. 6, Nov. © 25Nov53; B449135.

DOWN BEAT. © Down Beat, inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 12, June 17. © 3Jun53; B422677. 13, July 1. © 17Jun53; B422676. 14, July 15. © 1Jul53; B423378. 15, July 29. © 15Jul53; B427248. 16, Aug. 12. © 29Jul53; B429065. 17, Aug. 26. © 12Aug53; B430523. 18, Sept. 9. © 26Aug53; B432182. 19, Sept. 23. © 9Sep53; B434591. 20. Oct. 7. © 23Sep53; B434591. 20, Oct. 7. © 23Sep53; B436951. 21, Oct. 21. © 7Oct53; B438405. 22, Nov. 4. © 21Oct53; B440235.

23, Nov. 18. © 4Nov53; B444184. 24, Dec. 2. © 18Nov53; B449136. 25, Dec. 16. © 2Dec53; B447242. 26, Dec. 30. © 16Dec53; B449137.

DOWN SOUTH. @ Activities, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 22May53; B424165. 4, July-Aug. © 2Jul53; B424166. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 3Sep53; B433740.

DOWN TO EARTH, © Dow Chemical Co. v. 9, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 23Sep53; B437968.

DRAMATICS. © National Thespian Society.

1, Oct. © 10ct53; B437958. 2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444524. 3. Dec. © 1Dec53; B447440.

DREAM BOOK OF ROMANCE. © Magazine Enterprises. 1953. © 21Jul53; B428887.

DRILL BIT. © Permian Pub. Co., owned by Thomas H. Smith, Coy Holcomb & Gus M. Raymer. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, July. © 13Jul53; B425426.

6, Sept. © 13Sep53; B436977. 7, Oct. © 13Oct53; B440695. 8, Nov. © 13Nov53; B444690. THE DRILLER. © Excavating Engineer Pub.

Co. Co.
v. 27, 1953, no.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B425068.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B426880.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430527.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435197.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440030.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B446064.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449143.

Aug. © 13Aug53: B432248.

v. 14, 1953, no.
9, July. © 10Jul53; B425391.
10, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430430.
11, Sept. © 10Sep53; B437359.
12, Oct. © 10Oct53; B439463.

DRUG AND COSMETIC INDUSTRY. @ Drug Markets, inc.

DRILLING. @ Associated Publishers, inc.

Markets, inc. v. 72, 1953, no. 6, June. © 19Jun53; B423434. v. 73, 1953, no. 1, July. © 16Jul53; B428826. 2, Aug. © 14Aug53; B430524. 3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436148. 4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441367. 5, Nov. © 18Nov53; B446693. 6, Dec. © 18Dec53; B450421.

DRUG LETTER. SEE F-D-C drug letter.

DRUG PROGRESS. © Illinois Pharmaceutical Association.

Association.
v. 17, 1953, no.
6, June. © 8Jun53; B424464.
7, July. © 16Jul53; B427677.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B432443.
9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B444507.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B444508.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446420.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B450431.

DRUG STANDARDS. © American Pharmaceutical Association. v. 21, 1953, no.

7-8, July-Aug. © 30Jun53; B427221, July-Aug. © 12Aug53; B430574, 9-10, Sept.-Oct. © 25Sep53; B436113.

DRUG TOPICS. © Topics Pub. Co., inc. v. 97, 1953, no.

7. 97, 1953, no.
14, July 13. © 13Jul53; B424745.
15, July 27. © 27Jul53; B433165.
16, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433166.
17, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433167.
18, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434110.
19, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435304.
20, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438983.
21, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B439699.
22, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B441856.
23, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B43551.
24, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445559.
25, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449803.

DRUG TRADE NEWS. @ Topics Pub. Co., inc.

DRUG TRADE NEWS. © Topics Pub. v. 28, 1953, no. 14, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424004. 15, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426285. 16, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B433168. 17, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433169. 18, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433170. 19, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B431710. 20, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437736. 21, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B439700. 22, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B449992. 23, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B444554. 24, Nov. 23. © 21Dec53; B449805.

DUKE MATHEMATICAL JOURNAL, © Duke University Press.

v. 20, 1953, no. 2, June. © 20Jul53; B437601. 3, Sept. © 20Oct53; B442858.

DU MONT SERVICE NEWS. © Allen B. Du Mont Laboratories, inc.

10, Nov. © 21Nov52; B446506. 11, Dec. © 22Dec52; B446507.

#### DU MONT SERVICE NEWS. Cont'd.

DU MONT SERVICE NEWS. Cont v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 5Jan53; B446508, 2, Feb. © 25Feb53; B446509, 3, Mar. © 30Mar53; B446510, 4, Apr. © 7May53; B446511, 5, May. © 4Jun53; B446512, 6, June. © 26Jun53; B446513, 7, July. © 27Jul53; B446514, 8. Aug. © 3Sep53: B446515.

8, Aug. © 3Sep53; B446515. 9, Sept. © 2Oct53; B446516. 10, Oct. © 9Nov53; B446517.

DUNNELL MINNESOTA DIGEST UP-TO-DATE SERVICE. SEE Mason's Dunnell Minnesota digest up-to-date service.

DUN'S REVIEW (Continued as Dun's review and modern industry) © Dun & Bradstreet, inc.

v. 61, 1953, no. 2302, June. © 12Jun53; B426758. 2303, July. © 13Jul53; B428093.

DUN'S REVIEW AND MODERN INDUSTRY (Continuing Dun's review and Modern

industry) © Dun & Bradstreet Publications

industry) © Dun & Bradstreet Pu Corp. v. 62, 1953, no. 2304, Aug. © 17Aug53; B436252, 2305, Sept. © 10Sep53; B440028, 2306, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439296, 2307, Nov. © 12Nov53; B449392, 2308, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449393.

DUN'S STATISTICAL REVIEW. © Dun &

DUN'S STATISTICAL REVIEW. © Bradstreet, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 6, June. © 12Jun53; B426756. 7, July. © 9Jul53; B426757. 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431600. 9, Sept. © 85ep53; B434004. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439295. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445842. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449450.

DU PONT MAGAZINE. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co., inc. v. 47, 1953, no. 3, June-July. © 25May53; B443088.

4, Aug.-Sept. © 14Jul53; B443089. 5, Oct.-Nov. © 5Oct53; B443090.

THE DURANGO KID. SEE Charles Starrett as the Durango Kid.

THE DURO-TEST NEWS. @ Duro-Test Corp.

THE DURO-TEST NEWS. © Duro-Test v. 3, 1952, no. 19, Dec. 15. © 15Dec52; B447015. v. 4, 1953, no. 8, June 1. © 1Jun53; B433687. 9, June 15. © 15Jun53; B433688. 10, June 29. © 29Jun53; B433689. 11, July 13. © 13Jul53; B433690. 12, July 27. © 27Jul53; B433691. 13, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433692. 14, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433693. 15, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B447574. 16, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B445092.

DYNAMIC SCIENCE FICTION. © Columbia Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 5, Oct. © 6Aug53; B429681. v. 1, 1954, no.

6, Jan. © 27Oct53; B442865.

E

```
E & M J METAL AND MINERAL MARKETS.
© McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
      v. 23, 1952, no.
45, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B449471.
46, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B449472.
        46, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B449472.
v. 24, 1953, no.
26, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424567.
27, July 2. © 2Jul53; B426914.
28, July 9. © 9Jul53; B428207.
29, July 16. © 16Jul53; B428208.
30, July 23. © 23Jul53; B428209.
31, July 30. © 30Jul53; B428210.
32, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429323.
33, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B431389.
34, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B432521.
35, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B432521.
36, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B43928.
37, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435128.
          37, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435128.
38, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B436266.
39, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B442482.
        39, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B442482.
40, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B438359.
41, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B4440001.
42, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440331.
43, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B444180.
44, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B444100.
45, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B445138.
46, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B445139.
47, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B447347.
48, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B447348.
49, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449470.
EAGLE. © Grand Aerie, Fraternal Order of
         Eagles.
     v. 41, 1953, no.
8, Sept. © 15Aug53; B430470.
9, Oct. © 15Sep53; B440111.
          10, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441174.
11, Dec. © 15Nov53; B444055.
THE EARLE MILNER TRAVELER. © Milner
        Hotels Management Co., inc.
```

Notels Management Co., inc. v. 10, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423542.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B427786.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432280.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437037.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B441772. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446120.

EARLY BIRD. SEE Chain store age. Early

EARNEST WORKER. © John Knox Press. ARNES I WORKER. © JOHN KNO. V. 84, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 2Jul53; B423972. 9, Sept. © 30Jul53; B430677. 10, Oct. © 28Aug53; B431760. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444699. v. 85, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 2Dec53; B448410.

EARNSHAW'S INFANTS', BOYS' AND GIRLS' WEAR. © Earnshaw Publications,

inc. v. 37, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B428094. 7, July. © 1Julo3; B\*2005\*. 8, Aug. © 1Aug63; B430525. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433980. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442826. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444971. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449138.

EAST MEMPHIS SHIELD. © Robert Allen Tribble. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B435855.

EASTERN FEED MERCHANT. © Garden State Pub. Co.

v. 4, 1953, no. . 4, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 18Jul53; B425972. 9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B441809. 10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B441810. 11, Nov. © 18Oct53; B441811. 12, Dec. © 19Nov53; B445276.

EASTERN SCHOOL LAW REVIEW. © School Law Review, solely owned by Stephen F. Roach. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 27Nov53; B448697.

EASTERN STATES COOPERATOR. © Eastern CASTERN STATES COOPERATOR. © E:
States Farmers' Exchange, inc.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B424453.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429662.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433947.
10-11, Oct.-Nov. © 9Oct53; B438653.
12, Dec. © 5Nov53; B445884.

\*\*BONY. © Johnson Pub. Co., inc v. 8, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © 10Dec52; B425858. 7, May. © 6Apr53; B430373. 8, June. © 6May53; B425859. 9, July. © 3Jun53; B425860. 10, Aug. © 1Ju153; B425861. 11, Sept. © 5Aug53; B446992. 12, Oct. © 2Sep53; B446993. v. 9. 1953. no. EBONY. © Johnson Pub. Co., inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 7Oct53; B446994.

ECHO. © Graver Tank & Mfg. Co., inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 2. © 22Sep53; B435788.

ECHOES OF WEST VIRGINIA. @ Doris E. Hicks.

3, winter. © 15Mar53; B439315. 4, spring. © 3Jul53; B439316. 5, 1953, no.

1, third quarter. © 20Sep53; B440620.

LES ECHOS DU MONDE & LE ROMAN INEDIT. © Echos du Monde & Le Roman Inedit.

année 3, 1953, no. 26, juin-juillet. © 30Jun53; BF0-632. 27, août-octobre. © 7Nov53; BF0-757.

ECOLOGICAL MONOGRAPHS. © Duke University Press.
v. 23, 1953, no.
3, July. © 23Jul53; B435956.
4, Oct. © 26Oct53; B450671.

ECONOMETRICA. © Econometric Society.

v. 21, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 27Jul53; B427152. 3, July. © 9Sep53; B433749. 4, Oct. © 10Nov53; B443456.

ECONOMIC COUNCIL LETTER. © National Economic Council, inc. 1953, no.

953, no.
314, July 1. © 30Jun53; B423670.
315, July 15. © 7Ju153; B426034.
316, Aug. 1. © 23Ju153; B426527.
317, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431786.
318, Sept. 1. © 27Aug53; B434393.
319, Sept. 15. © 11Sep53; B435795.
320, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437372.
321, Oct. 15. © 8Oct53; B441539.
322, Nov. 1. © 27Oct53; B441540.
323, Nov. 15. © 13Nov53; B449671.
324, Dec. 1. © 27Nov53; B449672.
325, Dec. 15. © 13Dec53; B449673 325, Dec. 15. © 13Dec53; B449673.

ECONOMIC COUNCIL PAPERS. © National Economic Council, inc. v. 8, 1953, no.

3. © 30Jun53; B423669. 5, Aug. 1. © 23Jul53; B426526. 7, Sept. 1. © 28Aug53; B431787.

ECONOMIC GEOGRAPHY. © Clark Univer-

sity. v. 29, 1953, no. 3, July. © 6Jul53; B424283. 4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437051.

ECONOMIC TRENDS IN THE CALIFORNIA SAVINGS AND LOAN INDUSTRY. © California Savings & Loan League.

1, 1953, no. 1, May. © 29May53; B433700. 2, Aug. © 8Sep53; B443290.

EDGAR RICE BURROUGHS' TARZAN. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

47, Aug. © 30Jun53; B434937. 48, Sept. © 4Aug53; B434519. 49, Oct. © 4Sep53; B440846. 50, Nov. © 6Oct53; B448221.

EDITOR & PUBLISHER-THE FOURTH ES-TATE. © Editor & Publisher Co., inc.

TATE. © Editor & Publisher Co., v. 86, 1953, no. 26, June 20. © 19Jun53; B423435. 27, June 27. © 26Jun53; B424623. 29, July 4. © 3Jul53; B424623. 29, July 11. © 10Jul53; B426612. 30, July 18. © 17Jul53; B427249. 31, July 25. © 24Jul53; B427250. 32, Aug. 1. © 31Jul53; B428096. 33, Aug. 8. © 7Aug53; B429308. 34, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B4384592. 35, Aug. 22. © 21Aug53; B431821. 37, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B439927. 38, Sept. 19. © 18Sep53; B433967. 40, Sept. 26. © 25Sep53; B435667. 40, Sept. 26. © 25Sep53; B437536. 42, Oct. 10. © 9Oct53; B438622.

41, Oct. 3. © 20ct53; B437536.
42, Oct. 10. © 90ct53; B438622.
43, Oct. 17. © 16Oct53; B449029.
44, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B441368.
45, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B442827.
46, Nov. 7. © 6Nov53; B443762.
47, Nov. 14. © 13Nov53; B444972.
48, Nov. 21. © 20Nov53; B445843.
49, Nov. 28. © 27Nov53; B445844.
50, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B447243.
51, Dec. 12. © 11Dec53; B449139.
52, Dec. 19. © 18Dec53; B449452.
53, Dec. 26. © 24Dec53; B449453.

EDITOR'S SAFETY SERVICE. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. v. 8, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © ISep53; B432702.
4, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445814.

THE EDUCATION DIGEST. © Lawrence W. Prakken.

Ртаккеп. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433945. 2, Oct. © 23Sep53; B437926. 3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446730. 4, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448964.

EDUCATION SUMMARY. © Arthur C. Croft Publications. 1953.

953, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424527. July 20. © 20Jul53; B427315. Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428052. Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431557. Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433021. Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435021. Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435692. Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437688, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B440735. Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B444482. 6, 1953, no. 18, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B446562.

EDUCATIONAL AND PSYCHOLOGICAL MEASUREMENT. © G. Frederic Kuder. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, autumn. © 28Sep53; B437368. 4, winter. © 9Dec53; B447291.

THE EDUCATIONAL FORUM. © Kappa Delta Pi. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 29Oct53; B444267.

EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP. © Association for Supervision & Curriculum Devel-

opment, NEA.
v. 11, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 10ct53; B439573.
2, Nov. © 300ct53; B444242.
3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450534.

EDUCATIONAL MUSIC MAGAZINE. © Educational Music Bureau, inc.

v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 10Sep53; B433735. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 16Nov53; B444324.

```
7, July. © 29Jun53; B424431.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B429667.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432589.
10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436743.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442251.
12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447475.
 THE EDUCATIONAL RECORD. © American
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438773.
     Council on Education,
v. 34, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    9, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445763.
10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450363.
         3, July. © 22Jul53; B429186.
4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438163.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            THE ELECTROCHEMICAL SOCIETY.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    JOURNAL. © Electrochemical Society,
 EDUCATIONAL SCREEN. © Educational
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    inc
     Screen, inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433712.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439313.
9, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443968.
10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446135.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                v. 100, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                              ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURING. © Gage
                                                                                                                                                 ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURIN

Pub. Co.

v. 52, 1953, no.

1, July. © 1Jul53; B425073.

2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429100.

3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432676.

4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437646.

5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442828.

6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447253.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  7, 100, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B425454.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428721.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432120.
10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437367.
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B442947.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B446175.
 EDUCATIONAL THEATRE JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            ELECTROLUX NEWS. Eastern ed. © Elec-
         © American Educational Theatre Associa-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                trolux Corp.
v. 23, 1953, no.
         tion. v. 5, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53;
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 trolux Corp.
v, 23, 1953, no.
21, July 4. © 6Jul53; B423796.
22, July 11. © 13Jul53; B426759.
23, July 18. © 20Jul53; B428098.
24, July 25. © 26Jul53; B428099.
25, Aug. 1. © 3Aug53; B429309.
26, Aug. 8. © 10Aug53; B429310.
27, Aug. 15. © 17Aug53; B431096.
28, Aug. 22. © 24Aug53; B431602.
29, Aug. 29. © 31Aug53; B43324.
30, Sept. 5. © 8Sep53; B432928.
31, Sept. 12. © 14Sep53; B433310.
22, Sept. 19. © 21Sep53; B435115.
33, Oct. 1. © 20ct53; B437535.
34, Oct. 10. © 12Oct53; B447692.
35, Oct. 17. © 21Oct53; B447691.
36, Oct. 24. © 26Oct53; B444087.
38, Nov. 7. © 9Nov53; B444087.
38, Nov. 7. © 9Nov53; B444087.
38, Nov. 14. © 16Nov53; B444974.
40, Nov. 21. © 23Nov53; B444974.
40, Nov. 21. © 23Nov53; B44606.
41, Dec. 5. © 7Dec53; B450384.
         B446331.
                                                                                                                                              ELECTRICAL MERCHANDISING. © McGraw-
                                                                                                                                                  Hill Pub. Co., inc.
v. 85, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B425159.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429105.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433838.
 THE EDUCATIONAL TREND. @ Arthur C.
         Croft Publications.
    1953, no.
753. © 30Jul53; B428532,
953. © 24Sep53; B436154,
1053. © 22Oct53; B440736,
1153. © 19Nov53; B447652.
                                                                                                                                                      10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438360.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445133.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449096.
 EDUCATOR'S DISPATCH (Continuing Educa-
                                                                                                                                             ELECTRICAL SOUTH. © W. R. C. Smith
         tor's Washington Dispatch) © Arthur C. Croft Publications. 1953, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B447429.
                                                                                                                                                  Pub. Co.
v. 33, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                     . 33, 1953, no.
7, July, © 23Jul53; B429664.
8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B432374.
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B438210.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441259.
11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446592.
 EDUCATOR'S WASHINGTON DISPATCH (Con-
         tinued as Educator's dispatch) © Arthur
     C. Croft Publications. 1953,
        July 2. © 2Jul53; B423422,
July 16. © 16Jul53; B426790,
July 30. © 30Jul53; B428223.
                                                                                                                                             ELECTRICAL WEST. © McGraw Hill Co. of
                                                                                                                                                     California.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 111, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Special issues.
                                                                                                                                                    1, July. © 10Jul53; B426921.
2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431601.
3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436254.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441369.
5, Nov. © 15Nov53; B446694.
       Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B430609.
Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B432523.
Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B433943.
Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B436155.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1953,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    1st. © 3Jul53; B424625.
2d. © 29Jul53; B431095.
July. © 2Jul53; B424624.
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER. © Haywood Pub. Co. of Delware.
v. 31, 1953, no.
8, July. © 1Jul53; B426764.
9, Aug. © 1Aug53; B432436.
10, Aug. 20. © 10Aug53; B432437.
11, Sept. © 2Sep53; B440175.
12, Oct. © 1Oct53; B450425.
13, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450426.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            ELECTRONIC DESIGN. © Hayden Pub. Co.,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1 Jun53; B425111.
7, July. © 1 Jul53; B426889.
8, Aug. © 1 Aug53; B431370.
9, Sept. © 1 Sep53; B442021.
10, Oct. © 1 Oct53; B442022.
11, Nov. © 1 Nov53; B445857.
12, Dec. © 1 Dec53; B449459.
                                                                                                                                             ELECTRICAL WHOLESALING. © McGraw-
                                                                                                                                                ELECTRICAL WHOLESALING. ©
Hill Pub. Co., inc.
v. 34, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B426634.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B432461.
9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B442039.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440336.
11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445947.
 ELECTRICAL COMMUNICATION. © Inter-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT. © Sutton Pub.
                                                                                                                                              ELECTRICAL WORLD. @ McGraw-Hill Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               Co., inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
5, July. © 7Jul53; B424432.
6, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431111.
7, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432865.
8, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438133.
10, Dec. © 7Dec53; B450480.
    national Telephone & Telegraph Corp. v. 30, 1953, no. 2, June. © 4Jun53; B445277. 3, Sept. © 6Oct53; B445278.
                                                                                                                                                  Co., inc.
v. 139, 1953, no.
26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B424566.
                                                                                                                                               v. 139, 1953, no.

26, June 29. © 29 Jun53; B424566.
v. 140, 1953, no.

1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B426120.

2, July 13. © 13 Jul53; B426915.

3, July 20. © 20 Jul53; B426916.

4, July 27. © 27 Jul53; B426916.

6, Aug. 10. © 10 Aug53; B428996.

7, Aug. 17. © 17 Aug53; B431394.

8, Aug. 24. © 24 Aug53; B432522.

9, Aug. 31. © 31 Aug53; B432522.

10, Sept. 7. © 7 Sep53; B433527.

12, Sept. 21. © 12 Sep53; B436267.

13, Sept. 28. © 28 Sep53; B436267.

14, Oct. 5. © 5 Oct53; B436267.

15, Oct. 12. © 12 Oct53; B43032.

17, Oct. 26. © 26 Oct53; B442847.

18, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442847.

18, Nov. 9. © 9 Nov53; B443771.

20, Nov. 16. © 16 Nov53; B443771.

21, Nov. 23. © 23 Nov53; B443755.

22, Nov. 30. © 30 Nov53; B447351.

23, Dec. 7. © 7 Dec53; B449091.
ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION AND MAIN-
        TENANCE. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
    TENANCE. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co
v. 52, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B426635.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B432458.
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435206.
9A, mid-Sept. © 15Sep53; B436203.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440335.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445963.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449469.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           ELECTRONIC MARKETS, © McGraw-Hill
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               Pub. Co., inc.
1953, no.
119, June. © 30Jun53; B423487.
120, July. © 30Ju153; B431399.
121, Aug. © 28Aug53; B432435.
122, Sept. © 25Sep53; B436265.
123, Oct. © 28Oct53; B442036.
124, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447358.
ELECTRICAL DEALER. © Haywood Pub. Co.
    of Delaware.
v. 42, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 2Apr53; B422662.
5, May. © 1May53; B427675.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B422663.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B426618.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430536.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B440174.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B447297.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449102.
        of Delaware.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           ELECTRONICS. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              ELECTRONICS. © McGraw-Hill Pub. inc.
v. 26, 1953, no.
6, June. © 26May53; B422686.
6A, mid-June. © 2Jul53; B425888.
7, July. © 26Jun53; B424565.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428218.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432457.
10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B432457.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B44219.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447359.
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. © American
                                                                                                                                             ELECTRICITY IN BUILDING. © Electrical
                                                                                                                                                Information Publications, inc. v. 10, 1953, no. 7, July. © 11Jun53; B423437. 8, Aug. © 9Jul53; B427251. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B440240. 10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B444085.
        Institute of Electrical Engineers.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           ELEMENTARY ENGLISH. © National Coun-
    Institute of Electrical Engineer v. 72, 1953, no. 7, July. © 23Jun53; B423145. 8, Aug. © 23Ju153; B427714. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431835. 10, Oct. © 255ep53; B438165. 11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B441275. 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446361.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  cil of Teachers of English.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               v. 30, 1953, no. 6, Oct. © 13Oct53; B441417, 7, Nov. © 12Nov53; B443464. 8, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447069.
                                                                                                                                                      11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B444086.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               © University of Chicago.
v. 54, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436222.
2, Oct. © 15Oct53; B449319.
3, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446031.
                                                                                                                                             ELECTRICITY ON THE FARM. © Case-
                                                                                                                                                Shepperd Mann Pub. Corp.
v. 26, 1953, no.
7, Aug.-Sept. © 1Aug53; B430262.
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT. © Sutton Pub.
    Co., inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
```

ENGINEERING NEWS-RECORD. @ McGraw-

ENGINEERING NEWS-RECORD. © M Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 150, 1953, no. 25, June 18. © 18Jun53; B423486. 26, June 25. © 25Jun53; B423857. v. 151, 1953, no. 1, July 2. © 2Jul53; B425154. 2, July 9. © 9Jul53; B427295. 3, July 16. © 16Jul53; B428213.

```
230
                                                                                                         CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES
                                                                                                                                                37, Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B435563.
38, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B436244.
39, Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B437529.
38, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B439395.
  THE ELKS MAGAZINE. © Benevolent &
          Protective Order of Elks of the United
     Protective Order of Elks of th
States of America.
v. 32, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 25Jul53; B429960.
4, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431766.
5, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436390.
6, Nov. © 25Oct53; B442553.
7, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445281.
                                                                                                                                               38, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B439395,
40, Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B439396.
41, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B442299,
42, Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B442300,
43, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B444121.
43, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B445084.
44, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B445084.
46, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B447240.
48, Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B448903.
49, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B450565.
50, Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B450566.
            32, 1954, no.
        8, Jan. © 25Dec53; B449898.
 ELLERY QUEEN'S MYSTERY MAGAZINE.
     © Mercury Publications, inc.

© Mercury Publications, inc.
v. 22, 1953, no.
117, Aug. © 22Jun53; B424513.
118, Sept. © 13Jul53; B428067.
119, Oct. © 24Aug53; B432476.
120, Nov. © 29Sep53; B438641.
121, Dec. © 28Oct53; B443098.
v. 23, 1954, no.
                                                                                                                                        THE EMPIRE STATE MASON. © Committee on Public Relations, Grand Lodge
                                                                                                                                            F. & A. M. State of New York. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442233. 2, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447060.
     v. 23, 1954, no.
122, Jan. © 30Nov53; B447371.
                                                                                                                                        EMPLOYEE RELATIONS BULLETIN.
                                                                                                                                                © National Foremen's Institute, inc.
 ELMES PRESSLINES. @ American Steel
        Foundries.
                                                                                                                                              1953, no.
371, Apr. 1. © 1Apr53; B437687.
381, June 17. © 17Jun53; B423423.
382, June 24. © 24Jun53; B423424.
383, July 1. © 1Ju153; B423905.
384, July 8. © 8Ju153; B427316.
385, July 15. © 15Ju153; B428221.
386, July 22. © 22Ju153; B428221.
386, July 22. © 22Ju53; B428222.
387, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B429354.
388, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B431555.
389, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B431556.
390, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B432331.
391, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B432329.
393, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B433136.
                                                                                                                                            1953, no.
    Foundries,
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Sept.-Oct. © 11Sep53; B435186.
2, Nov.-Dec. © 18Nov53; B445996.
 ELSA, ARBEJDSHEFTE TIL ALLE MODEL-
        LER. © Verlag Wolfgang Schneider.
     1953, Nr.
5. © 21Apr53; BF0-618.
        5. © 21Apr53; BF0-618,
6. © 21May53; BF0-619,
7. © 21Jun53; BF0-662,
8. © 21Jul53; BF0-712,
9. © 21Aug53; BF0-713,
10. © 21Sep53; BF0-714.
                                                                                                                                              391, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B432329.
393, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B435136.
394, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B436232.
395, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B439376.
396, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B439276.
397, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B443112.
398, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B443114.
400, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B450536.
401, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B448181.
402, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B450537.
403, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B450538.
404, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B450539.
 ELSA, HANDARBEIT UND WÄSCHE MIT
WIENER STRICKMODE. © Verlag Wolf-
        gang Schneider.
       gang Schneider.

Jahrg., 1953, Nr.

21Apr53; BF0-620.

21Apr53; BF0-621.

21Jun53; BF0-663.

21Jul53; BF0-664.

21Au53; BF0-710.

21Sep53; BF0-711.
                                                                                                                                           Index.
1953.
 ELSIE'S HORN. @ Borden Co.
   1953, no.
84, June. © 1Jun53; B430680.
85, Aug. © 1Aug53; B443183.
86, Oct. © 1Oct53; B443184.
                                                                                                                                               Jan. 1-June 30. © 1Jan53; B432330.
                                                                                                                                       EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE DIGEST. © Erwin
Luedke. v. 10, 1953, no. 6. © 18Sep53;
B435957.
ELSIE'S MILKY WAY. © Borden Co. 1953. © 16Sep53; B440738.
                                                                                                                                       EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
                                                                                                                                              SERVICE, © National Automobile Dealers
Association,
THE EM KAYAN. @ Morrison-Knudsen Co.,
                                                                                                                                           v. 2, 1952, no.
9, Dec. © 31Dec52; B446467.
   inc.
v. 12 1953, no.
       12 1953, no. 5, July. © 1Jul53; B426682. 6, Aug. 1Aug53; B428729. 7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434635. 8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440844. 9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446606. 10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448931.
                                                                                                                                           v. 2, 1953, no.
10, Aug. © 10Aug53; B446468.
11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446469.
                                                                                                                                       ENDOCRINOLOGY. © Endocrine Society.
                                                                                                                                          v. 52, 1953, no.
5, May. © 6Jun53; B430100.
6, June. © 14Jul53; B430101.
EL EMBOTELLADOR. © Keller Pub. Co.
   1953,
                                                                                                                                           v. 53, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                             7, 53, 1953, no. 1

1, July. 18Jul53; B432246.

2, Aug. © 13Aug53; B432247.

3, Sept. © 8Sep53; B443845.

4, Oct. © 17Oct53; B443846.

5, Nov. © 18Nov53; B450298.

6, Dec. © 17Dec53; B450299.
       julio, © 15Jul53; B427129,
       octubre. © 15Oct53; B441314.
EMCEE. © Don & Charles Frankel. 1953,
       no. 50, fall. © . 2Aug53; B431204.
EMERGENCY LABOR LAW. © Commerce
       Clearing House, inc. 1953, no. 167,
June 30. © 30Jun53: B425723.
                                                                                                                                      ENGINEERING AND MINING JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                                         © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 154, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426633. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431395. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435205. 10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440005. 11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B445962. 12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449468.
  EMPIRE. © Post Print. & Pub. Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 24, June 14. © 13Jun53; B422754. 25, June 21. © 20Jun53; B422755. 26, June 28. © 27Jun53; B424425. 27, July 5. © 4Jul53; B426808. 28, July 12. © 11Jul53; B427882, 29, July 19. © 18Jul53; B427883. 30, July 26. © 25Jul53; B429356. 31, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B429357. 32, Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B434305. 33, Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B431261. 34, Aug. 23. © 22Aug53; B434306. 36, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B434307.
EMPIRE. © Post Print. & Pub. Co.
```

```
4, July 23. © 23Jul53; B428214.
5, July 30. © 30Jul53; B428215.
6, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B428215.
7, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B439324.
7, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B439517.
9, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B432943.
10, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432943.
10, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B439297.
11, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B439297.
12, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B436268.
13, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B442483.
14, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B438357.
15, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B43998.
16, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440933.
17, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B441679.
18, Oct. 29, © 29Oct53; B444099.
20, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B445140.
21, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B447350.
22, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B447350.
23, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449095.
    ENGINEERING PROGRESS. © E. I. du Pont
             de Nemours & Co., inc.
        de Nemours & Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © 4Feb53; B441778.

2, Mar.-Apr. © 31Mar53; B441779.

3, May-June. © 12Jun53; B441780.

4, July-Aug. © 11Aug53; B441781.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 6Oct53; B441782.
   ENGLISH HIGH LIGHTS. © Scott, Foresman
       & Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 11Sep53; B435235. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 22Oct53; B441346.
   ENTERPRISE. © Enterprise Publications.
        v. 3, 1953, no.
           7. 3, 1953, no. 2, May. © 1May53; B426019. 3, June. © 1Jun53; B426020. 4, July. © 17u153; B449213. 5, Aug. © 1Aug53; B444691. 6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B444692. 7, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444693. 8, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444694. 9, Dec. © 1Dec53; B444695.
  ENVELOPE ECONOMIES. © Tension Enve-
     lope Corp.
v. 53, 1953 no.
3. © 10Sep53; B445201.
4. © 28Nov53; B447537.
 ENZYMOLOGIA; acta biocatalytica. © Uitgeverij Dr. W. Junk.
         geverij Dr. W. Junk.
v. 16, 1953, fasc.
2, June 15. © 21Sep53; BIO-387.
2, June 15. © 21Sep53; BFO-735.
  THE EPICURE. © S. S. Pierce Co. v. 63,
           1953, no. 2, fall-winter. © 8Oct53; B438459.
EPOCH. © Epoch Associates.
v. 3, 1951, no.
3, summer. © 5Jun51; B446830.
v. 4, 1952, no.
4, fall. © 15Oct52; B446831.
     2, spring. © 15May53; B438153.
3, summer. © 4Nov53; B443964.
EQUITY. © Actors' Equity Association,
v. 38, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B426928.
9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B431526.
10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B435179.
11, Nov. © 19Oct53; B450321.
12, Dec. © 18Nov53; B450322.
ESQUIRE. © Esquire, inc.
   CSQUIRE. © Esquire, inc. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, July. © 10Jun53; B423658. 2, Aug. © 10Jul53; B429489. 2, Sept. © 7Aug53; B432319. 4, Oct. © 9Sep53; B438270. 5, Nov. © 9Oct53; B444356. 6, Dec. © 6Nov53; B447531.
ESQUIRE'S APPAREL ARTS. © Esquire, inc.
   SQUIRE'S APPAREL ARTS. © 1
v. 23, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B423439.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B431097.
9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432567.
10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B438099.
11, Nov. © 22Oct53; B446063.
12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B450386.
```

```
1953
THE ESSAY PROOF JOURNAL. © Essay
     Proof Society, inc.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
3, July. © 17Jul53; B430350.
4, Oct. © 7Dec53; B448477.
THE ESSENE QUARTERLY. © Edmond
Bordeaux Szekely. 1953. © 21Jul53;
ESSEX INSTITUTE HISTORICAL COLLEC-
  TIONS. © Essex Institute. v. 89, 1953, no. 3, July. © 6Jul53; B427274. 4, Oct. © 30Oct53; B444186.
ESTATE DIGEST. © Fiduciary Publishers
  1953.
     July. © 5Jul53; B426723.
    Aug. © 5Aug53; B433702.
Sept. © 5Sep53; B435853.
Oct. © 5Oct53; B444257.
     Nov. © 5Nov53; B446816.
ESTATE PLANNERS QUARTERLY.
© Farnsworth Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B444561.
ESTATE TOPICS. @ Koster, Dana & Co., inc.
   1953.
    953,
June. © 22Jun53; B423706.
July. © 13Ju153; B427098.
Aug. © 18Aug53; B431745.
Sept. © 9Sep53; B4315807.
Oct. © 3OOct53; B441660.
Nov. © 2Nov53; B445358.
Dec. © 4Dec53; B449029.
ETC.; a review of general semantics. © International Society for General Semantics.
  v. 10, 1953, no.
3, spring. © 7Jul53; B446332.
4, summer. © 28Sep53; B446333.
ETERNITY. © Evangelical Foundation, inc.
  7. July. © 15Jun53; B422681.
8, Aug. © 15Jun53; B432671.
9, Sept. © 15Aug53; B432671.
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B442064.
12, Dec. © 15Nov53; B446695.
                 © University of Chicago.
```

```
ETHICS. © University of Chicag
v. 63, 1953, no.
3, Apr. © 30Mar53; B423874.
4, July. © 24Jun53; B423875.
v. 64, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438089.
ETUDE; the music magazine. © Theodore Presser Co.
v. 71, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B426809.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433496.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437179.
11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B441258.
12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445874.
      v. 72, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 21Dec53; B450506.
```

```
THE EVENING BULLETIN. Daily except
  Sundays & holidays. © Bulletin Co.
 v. 107, 1953, no.
81, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422925
   262. Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B449984.
EVERYBODY'S DIGEST. © W. J. Smith Pub.
```

THE EUTECTIC WELDER. © Welding Advertising Agency, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 2. © 26Mar53; B447077.

```
Corp.
v. 18, 1953, no.
6, Sept. © 1Jul53; B432128.
v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 31Jul53; B432749.
2, Nov. © 1Sep53; B432750.
```

```
EVERYBODY'S HEALTH. © Minnesota
     Tuberculosis & Health Association.
    7, 38, 1953, no.
6, June-Aug. © 10Sep53; B437208.
7, Sept.-Oct. © 6Sep53; B440015.
8, Nov. © 9Nov53; B450377.
9, Dec. © 25Nov53; B450378.
```

EVERYDAY ART QUARTERLY. @ Walter Art Center. 1951, no. 18-19, spring-summer. © 20Aug51;

B450593.

1952, no. 23. © 23Oct52; B450594. 24. © 30Dec52; B450595.

1953, no. 25. © 31 Mar 53; B450596. 26. © 16 Jun 53; B450597.

EVERYTHING HAPPENS TO HARVEY.
© National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

1, Sept.-Oct. © 22Jul53; B427312. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 16Sep53; B435690. 1954, no. 3. Jan.-Feb. © 9Nov53; B446561.

EVERYWOMAN'S. © Everywoman's Maga-

zine, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428280. 9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432233. 10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B435839. 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442968. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B446519. v. 4, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 28Dec53; B449896.

EXAKTA. © Wolf Wirgin. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, © 15Dec53; B449629.

EXCAVATING ENGINEER. © Excavating Engineer Pub. Co. v. 47, 1953, no. 6, June. © 29Jun53; B425067.

o, June. © 20Juli53; B426760. 7, July. © 20Juli53; B426760. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430528. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435198. 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B445846. 11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445847. 12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449262.

THE EXCHANGITE. © National Exchange Club.

Club.
v. 32, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22Jun53; B423419.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B432487.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432488.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B440425.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440426.
11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B449439.
12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449440.

EXCITING LOVE. © Better Publications, inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 14Jul53; B427572. v. 20, 1954, no. 3, winter. © 13Oct53; B443247.

EXCITING WAR. © Better Publications, inc. 1953, no. 9, Nov. © 17Sep53; B440127.

EXCITING WESTERN. © Better Publications, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 4Aug53; B434539.

THE EXECUTOR. © Koster, Dana & Co., 1953. June. © 25Jun53; B423707.

July. © 20Jul53; B427102. Aug. © 21Aug53; B431741. Sept. © 11Sep53; B4318741. Oct. © 7Oct53; B441664. Nov. ©2Nov53; B445355. Dec. © 8Dec53; B449027.

EXIDE IRONCLAD TOPICS. © Electric EXIDE IRONCLAD TOPICS. © Electronic Storage Battery Co. v. 25, 1951, no. 2, summer. © 1Jul51; B449216. v. 26, 1952, no. 3, Sept. © 1Sep52; B445482. 4, Dec. © 1Dec52; B445483. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 1Jul53; B445484. 2, autumn. © 1Sep53; B445485.

EXIDE NEWS. © Electric Storage Battery Co. v. 30, 1952, no.

4, Oct. © 1Oct52; B446828.

v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 1Jan53; B446829. 3, July. © 1Jul53; B447013.

EXPECTATION. © Frank Louis Whitesell. 1953, no. 5. © 5Jun53; B448434. 6. © 3Aug53; B448435.

EXPERIMENTAL PARASITOLOGY. © Academic Press, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, July. © 19Aug53; B431771.

EXPERIMENTS (OPYTY) © Marie Emilie Zetlin, owner, Experiments. v. 1, 1953, no. 2. © 5Nov53; B443937.

THE EXPLICATOR. © Explicator. 1953, no. 4, Feb. © 15Feb53; B445303.

5, Mar. © 15Mar53; B445304. 6, Apr. © 15Apr53; B445305. 7, May. © 15May53; B445306. 8, June. © 15Jun53; B445307.

EXPLORATIONS IN ENTREPRENEURIAL HISTORY. © Harvard University Research Center in Entrepreneurial History. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 3Nov53; B442608

2, Dec. © 23Dec53; B449897.

THE EXPLOSIVES ENGINEER. @ Hercules Powder Co. v. 31, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 8Jul53; B425509, 4, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B433705. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 28Oct53; B444248.

EXPORT BUGLER. © United States Steel Export Co. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 2Jul53; B423698. 2. © 13Oct53 (in notice; 1952); B446991.

EXPORT TRADE AND SHIPPER. © Thomas

EXPORT TRADE AND SHIPPER. © 7
Ashwell & Co., inc.
v. 67, 1953, no.
23, June 29. © 29Jun53; B427256.
24, July 6. © 6Jul53; B426138.
25, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426933.
26, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426934.
v. 68, 1953, no.
1, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427942.
2, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B427943.
3, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B430152.
4, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430153.
5, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431537.
6, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B43220.
7, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B432975.
8, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B433988.
9, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B43069.

13, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440369. 14, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442097. 16, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443817.

17, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B444891. 18, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445818. 19, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447191. 20, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448875.

EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO. © Johnston Export Pub. Co.

ston Export Pub. Co.
v. 153, 1953, no.
1, julio. © 29Jun53; B423852.
2, agosto. © 28Jul53; B430114.
3, septiembre. © 4Sep53; B433814.
4, octubre. © 29Sep53; B438103.
5, noviembre. © 27Oct53; B442835.
6, diciembre. © 26Nov53; B449465.

O EXPORTADOR AMERICANO AUTOMO-BILISMO. © Johnston Export Pub. Co. v. 3, 1953, no.

3, junho. © 16Jun53; B424261. 4, julho. © 14Jul53; B427126. 5, agosto. © 13Aug53; B431286. 6, setembro. © 8Sep53; B433813.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, outubro. © 7Oct53; B441313. 2, novembro. © 28Oct53; B443365.

EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO AUTOMOVILISMO. © Johnston Export Pub.

v. 3, 1953, no. 4, julio. © 19Jun53; B424260. 5, agosto. © 20Jul53; B428587 6, septiembre. © 21Aug53; B433831.

- EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO AUTOMO-VILISMO. Cont'd.

  - v. 4, 1953, no.
    1, octubre. © 30Sep53; B438898.
    2, noviembre. © 23Oct53; B442030.
    3, diciembre. © 23Nov53; B446747.
- EL EXPORTADOR AMERICANO INDUS-TRIAL. © Johnston Export Pub. Co. v. 153, 1953, no. 1, julio. © 23Jun53; B424476.

  - 1, juno. © 23Juno3; 8424410. 2, agosto. © 21Julo53; B428588. 3, septiembre. © 25Aug53; B43815. 4, octubre. © 25Sep53; B438102. 5, noviembre. © 22Oct53; B442029. 6, diciembre. © 19Nov53; B446746.
- EXPORTERS' DIGEST AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE REVIEW. © American Foreign Credit Underwriters Corp.
- 7, July. © 14Jul53; B429362. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B431057. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435969. 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438164. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446654.
- EXPRESSION. © Eileen Margaret Walker. v. 1, 1953, no.
- 3, May 8. © 8May53; B426021. 4, June 27. © 27Jun53; B426022. 5, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426023.
- EXTENSION. © Catholic Church Extension Society of the United States of America.

  - v. 48, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 10Jul53; B426502. 4, Sept. © 10Aug53; B433714. 5, Oct. © 10Sep53; B435968.

- 6, Nov. © 10Oct53; B439947. 7, Dec. © 10Nov53; B445216,
- EXTENSION COURSE (Continuing University of the Arts extension course) © National Association of Dance & Affiliated Artists,
- v. 2, 1950, no.
  10, Oct. (Title on appl.: University of the Arts extension course) © 25Sep50; B442913.
- v. 3, 1951, no. 9, Sept. © 29Aug51; B442914. 10, Oct. © 26Sep51; B442915. 11, Nov. © 30Oct51; B442916. 12, Dec. © 28Nov51; B442917.

- v. 4, 1952, no.
  - 1, Jan. © 27Dec51; B442918.
  - 2, Feb. © 30Jan52; B442919.
  - 3, Mar. © 26Feb52; B442920.
  - 4, Apr. © 26Mar52; B442921.
  - 5, May. © 29Apr52; B442922.

  - 6, June. © 28May52; B442923.
  - 7, Sept. © 27Aug52; B442924.
  - 8, Oct. © 30Sep52; B442925.
- 9, Nov. © 29Oct52; B442926. 10, Dec. © 27Nov52; B442927.
- v. 5, 1953, no.
- 1, Jan. © 30Dec52; B442928. 2, Feb. © 28Jan53; B442929.
- 3, Mar. © 25Feb53; B442930.
- 4, Apr. © 26Mar53; B442931.

- 7, Apr. © 29Mar53; B442932, 6, June. © 28May53; B442933, 7, Sept. © 26Aug53; B442934, 8, Oct. © 29Sep53; B442935, 9, Nov. © 29Oct53; B445213.
- 10, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448450.

- THE EYE. © Pinkerton's National Detective Agency, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435959.

  - 5, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449036.
- EYE; people and pictures. © Mutual Magazine YE; people and pictures. © Mi Corp. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, July. © 4May53; B424576. 8, Aug. © 2Jun53; B428938. 9, Sept. © 6Jul53; B432466. 10, Oct. © 4Aug53; B433010. 11, Nov. © 4Sep53; B438812. 12, Dec. © 6Oct53; B445781.
- THE EYE, EAR, NOSE AND THROAT MONTHLY. © Professional Press, inc.

  - MONTHLY. © Professional Pv. 32, 1953, no.
    7, July. © 7Jul53; B426813.
    8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B429015.
    9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B433960.
    10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B443132.
    11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445877.
- EYE TO EYE.
- © Graphic History Society of America, inc.
- 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 12Sep53; B438287.
- © Graphic History Society of America.
- 1953, no. 3, Dec. © 9Dec53; B448671.
- EYEFUL. © Eyeful Magazine, inc.

- v. 10, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 6Jul53; B423680. 3, Dec. © 9Sep53; B433042.
- v. 10, 1954, no. 4, Feb. © 9Nov53; B443091.

FALL FASHION SUPPLEMENT, SEE Metro

daily news. Fashion section, Sept. 1953.

FAMILY; a digest for better health. © Family

Anil 7; a digest for better her Digest, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436906. 2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442900. 3, Dec. © 5Nov53; B444249.

```
F-D-C DRUG LETTER. © F-D-C Reports,
       inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
         inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
33, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423207.
34, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423208.
35, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424626.
36, July 13. © 13Jul53; B42684.
37, July 20. © 20Jul53; B428128.
38, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428128.
39, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428129.
40, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428129.
41, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430529.
42, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431283.
43, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B431283.
44, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B432843.
45, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B43099.
46, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436256.
48, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B445858.
49, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B430623.
50, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440403.
51, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441308.
v. 3, 1953, no.
      v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442065.

2, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B444089.

3, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B444494.

4, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445849.
           5, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445850.
6, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447244.
7, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449144.
F-D-C REPORTS. © F-D-C Reports, inc.
      1. 15. 1953, no.
41, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B446696.
42, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B446697.
43, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B448041.
44, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449454.
FFA-KORRESPONDENZ. © Heinz G.
    FFA — KORRESPONDENZ. © Heinz G. Pridat-Guzatis, Fernseh-Funk-Verlag.
4. Jahrg., 1953, Nr.
37, April 27. © 27Apr53; BF0-703.
38, Mai 12. © 12May53; BF0-704.
39, Mai 26. © 26May53; BF0-705.
40, Juni 15. © 15Jun53; BF0-706.
41, Juni 29. © 29Jun53; BF0-707.
42, Juli 13. © 13Jul53; BF0-708.
43, Juli 25. © 25Jul53; BF0-708.
44, August 12. © 12Aug53; BF0-758.
         43, Juli 25. © 25Jul53; BF0-709.

44, August 12. © 12Aug53; BF0-758.

45, August 23. © 23Aug53; BF0-759.

46, September 11. © 11Sep53; BF0-760.

47, September 23. © 23Sep53; BF0-761.

48, Oktober 12. © 12Oct53; BF0-762.

49, Oktober 26. © 26Oct53; BF0-763.

50, November 13. © 13Nov53; BF0-764.
F. O. LICHT'S SUGAR INFORMATION SERV-
           ICE. SEE ...Licht's sugar information
           service.
F. Y. I. © Time, inc.
       1953,
         1953,
May 22. © 22May53; B423232,
June 5. © 6Jun53; B423233,
June 12. © 12Jun53; B423234,
June 19. © 19Jun53; B423235,
June 26. © 26Jun53; B423236,
July 3. © 3Jul53; B432382,
July 10. © 10Jul53; B432384,
July 17. © 17Jul53; B432384,
July 24. © 24Jul53; B432385,
July 31. © 31Jul53; B432386,
Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B432387.
           Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B432387.
Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B432388.
Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B432389.
           Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B436281.
Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B436282.
Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B436283.
           Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B436284.
Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436285.
          Oct. 2. © 20sep50; B430262.
Oct. 9. © 20ct53; B441263.
Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B441264.
Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B441265.
Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B445905.
Nov. 13. © 23Oct53; B445905.
```

Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B445907.

```
F
```

FACTBILT FLASHES. © Associated Credit FAMILY CIRCLE. © Family Circle, inc. v. 43, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427107.
3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436625.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436625.
5, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441629. Bureaus of America, inc. 953, Jan. © 3Dec52; B448147. Feb. © 3Jan53; B448148. May. © 3Apr53; B448149. June. © 3May53; B448150. Sept. © 3Aug53; B449538. Oct. © 3Sep53; B449539. Nov. © 3Oct53; B449540. 6. Dec. © 1Dec53; B445338. THE FAMILY HANDYMAN. © Universal Pub. & Distributing Corp. Dec. © 3Nov53; B449541. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Aug.-Sept. © 24Jul53; B432273. 5, Oct.-Nov. © 22Sep53; B448742. FACTORY MANAGEMENT AND MAINTE-NANCE. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. NANCE, © McGraw-Hill Pub. v. 111, 1953, no. 7, July. © 9Jul53; B425157. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430188. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B43926. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B440538. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445143. THE FAMILY MECHANIC. © Rumark Publications, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 5Nov53; B443180. FAMILY WEEKLY MAGAZINE. © Family Weekly Magazine, inc. 1953. Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B434391. Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435490. Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B437365. FACTORY MUTUAL RECORD. © Factory Mutual Engineering Division. Associated Factory Mutual Fire Insurance Companies. v. 30, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B424988.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B429097.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432672.
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438406. Oct. 4. © 40ct53; B437366. Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B438683. Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B440110. Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441536 Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441643. Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B443224. Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443894. Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444704. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B450387. 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447245. FACTS ABOUT FABRICS. © National Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B447054. Institute of Drycleaning. Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B447055. 1953, no. 32. © 21May53; B426487. 33. © 21May53; B426488. Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B449910. Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B449911. Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B449912. 34. © 14Aug53; B438284. 35. © 14Aug53; B438285. FAMOUS ARTISTS MAGAZINE. © Famous Artists Schools, inc. THE FACTS OF LIFE. @ Prentice-Hall, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 20Jul53; B427847. 1953, Oct. © 1Oct53; B445087. Nov. © 1Nov53; B447410. Dec. © 1Dec53; B450505. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 28Sep53; B438265. 2, winter. © 23Nov53; B445365. FACTS ON FILE. © Facts on File, inc. FAMOUS DETECTIVE STORIES. © Columbia v. 13, 1953, no.
653, May 1-7. © 8May53; B428827.
654, May 8-14. © 15May53; B428828. Publications, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 4, Nov. © 25Aug53; B432298. 654, May 8-14. © 15May53; B428828. 656, May 22-28. © 29May53; B428829. 657, May 29-June 4. © 5Jun53; B428830. 658, June 5-11. © 12Jun53; B440164. 659, June 12-18. © 19Jun53; B440165. 660, June 19-25. © 26Jun53; B440166. 661, June 26-July 2. © 3Jul53; B440166. 662, July 3-9. © 10Jul53; B440167. 663, July 10-16. © 17Jul53; B440167. 664, July 17-23. © 24Jul53; B440170. 665, July 24-30. © 31Jul53; B440171. 666, July 31-Aug. 6. © 7Aug53; B440172. 667, Aug. 7-13. © 14Aug53; B450388. 668, Aug. 14-20. © 21Aug53; B450389. v. 13, 1954, no. 5, Feb. © 9Nov53; B445212. FAMOUS FUNNIES. © Eastern Color Print Co. 1951, no. 192, Feb. © 15Dec50; B439192. 193, Apr. © 15Feb51; B439193. 194, June. © 15Apr51; B439194. 195, Aug. © 15Jun51; B439195. 196, Oct. © 15Aug51; B439196. 197, Dec. © 15Oct51; B439197. 1952, no.
1987, Feb. © 15Dec51; B439187.
1998, Apr. © 10Feb52; B439188.
2000, June. © 14Apr52; B439189.
2011, Aug. © 16Jun52; B439190.
2030, Dec. © 16Oct52; B439191. THE FACTUARY. © James M. Boerst, d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 23Jun53; B423070. 1953, no. 204, Feb. © 16Dec52; B439183. 205, Apr. © 17Feb53; B439184. 206, June. © 14Apr53; B439185. 3, fall-winter. © 25Sep53; B441438. FAITH IN ACTION. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Faith in action. 207, Aug. © 16Jun53; B439186. FAMOUS WESTERN. © Columbia Publi-FALCONRY NEWS AND NOTES. © Falconry Club of America. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. cations, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 5, Oct. © 6Aug53; B429682. v. 15, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 25Nov53; B447526. © 9Oct53; B440615.

FANTASTIC. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 10Jul53; B426687. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 11Sep53; B434644. v. 3, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © 10Nov53; B447057.

v. 2, 1953, no.

```
FANTASTIC STORY MAGAZINE. © Best
 v. 6, 1953, no.
2, Sept. © 23Jul53; B427547.
v. 6, 1954, no.
3, winter. © 22Oct53; B446322.
FANTASTIC UNIVERSE. © King-Size Publi-
   cations, inc.
 v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Oct.-Nov. © 4Sep53; B432547.
v. 1, 1954, no.
    4, Jan. © 30Oct53; B447000.
```

FANTASTIC WORLDS. © Sam Sackett. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 2Jul53; B424686.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 10ct53; B438956.

FANTASY AND SCIENCE FICTION. SEE The Magazine of fantasy and science

THE FAR EAST. © St. Columban's Foreign Mission Society. v. 36, 1953, no. 7, July. © 3Jul53; B424174. 9, Sept. © 8Aug53; B432735. 9, Oct. © 21Sep53; B435874. 10, Nov. © 15Oct53; B442290. 11, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446140. v. 37, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 8Dec53 (in notice: 1954); B450662.

THE FAR EASTERN QUARTERLY. @ Far Eastern Association, inc.

3, May. © 1Jul53; B426881. 4, Aug. © 23Oct53; B445400.

FARM AND RANCH-SOUTHERN AGRI-CULTURIST. © Farm and Ranch Pub. Co., inc. Lower South ed. 7, July. © 24Jun53; B432674. 8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B431877. 9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B434006. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B440728.

12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B447247. Southwestern ed.

Southwestern ed. v. 83, 1953, no. 6, June. © 11May53; B424627. 7, July. © 11Jun53; B429228. 8, Aug. © 14Jul53; B431876. 9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B434008. 10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B440730. 11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B440731. 12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B447248.

12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B447248. Upper South ed. v. 83, 1953, no. 6, June. © 19May53; B424628. 7, July. © 19Jun53; B429226. 8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B431878. 9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B434007. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B440729. 12, Dec. © 13Nov53; B447246.

THE FARM BUILDER. @ Agricultural Associates, inc. v. 5, 1953, no.

4, July-Aug. © 15Jul53; B432954. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53; B434796. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 16Nov53; B444158.

FARM BUSINESS LETTER. SEE Monthly farm business letter.

FARM IMPLEMENT NEWS. © Farm Implement News Co. v. 74, 1953, no. 17, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435601.

FARM JOURNAL. @ Farm Journal, inc. Central eastern ed. (Title varies: Central v. 77, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 13Jul53; B425873.
9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B430275.
10, Oct. © 14Sep53; B434595. 11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B439549. 12, Dec. © 16Nov53; B449146.

Southern ed. v. 77, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 13Jul53; B425872. 8, Aug. © 13Jul33; B425872. 9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B430274. 10, Oct. © 14Sep53; B434594. 11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B439547. 12, Dec. © 16Nov53; B447249. Western ed. v. 77, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 13Jul53; B425871. 9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B430273. 10, Oct. © 14Sep53; B434593. 11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B439548. 12, Dec. © 16Nov53; B447250.

FARM PUBLICATION ADVERTISING RE-PORTS. © Farm Publication Reports, inc. 1953,

June. © 28Jul53; B429150. July. © 14Aug53; B432230. Aug. © 17Sep53; B435878. Sept. © 29Oct53; B443969. Oct. © 24Nov53; B446502.

EL FARMACEUTICO. © McGraw-Hill International Corp.

7, julio. © 1Jul53; B430187. 8, agosto. © 28Jul53; B431619. o, agosto. © 2001135; B4312684. 10, octubre. © 10ct53; B438361. 11, noviembre. © 200ct53; B444217. 12, deciembre. © 1Dec53; B447345.

THE FARMER. © Webb Pub. Co.

THE FARMER. © Webb Pub. Co. General ed. v. 71, 1953, no. 13, July 4. © 1Jul53; B424443. 14, July 18. © 15Jul53; B427209. 15, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; B428079. 16, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B430598. 17, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B432870. 18, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B435583. 19, Oct. 3. © 1Oct53; B43018. 20, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B440454. 21, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B444520. 22, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B448907. North and South Dakota ed.

North and South Dakota ed. v. 71, 1953, no. 13, July 4. © 1Jul53; B424444.

13, July 4. © 1Jul53; B424444.
14, July 18. © 15Jul53; B427210.
15, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; B428080.
16, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B430597.
17, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B432871.
18, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B438019.
20, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B438019.
20, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B440455.
21, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B444519.
22, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B446648.
23, Dec. 5. © 2Dec53; B448906.

FARMING TODAY. @ Harry Ferguson, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 2, © 26Jun53; B423540.

3. © 2Sep53; B433720. 4. © 1Dec53; B446476.

FASHION REPORT FROM TOBÉ. SEE Report from Tobé.

FASHION REVIEW. © Metro Associated Services, inc. 1953,

Jan. © 5Dec52; B439589. Feb. © 8Jan53; B435706. Mar. © 10Feb53; B435707.
Apr. © 10Mar53; B435708.
May. © 10Apr53; B435709.
June. © 8May53; B435710.
July. © 8Jun53; B435711.
Aug. © 8Jul53; B439587. Sept. © 5Aug53; B449935. Oct. © 5Sep53; B449936. Nov. © 5Oct53; B449937

FASHIONS OF THE HOUR. @ Marshall Field & Co. 1953, Christmas. © 14Oct53; B442323.

FASTENERS. © Industrial Fasteners Institute. v. 9, 1953, no.

© 8Jul53; B424292. 2. © 7Dec53; B448648. FATE. © Clark Pub. Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 3Jul53; B424230. 9, Sept. © 4Aug53; B429687. 10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B432774. 11, Nov. © 2Oct53; B438147 12, Dec. © 3Nov53; B444541. v. 7, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 1Dec53; B447535.

FAULKNER STUDIES. © Faulkner Studies. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 15Jul53;

FAVORITE CROSSWORD PUZZLES. @ Quinn Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 11Aug53; B430716. 2, Dec. © 8Oct53; B438714. v. 2, 1954, no. 3, Feb. © 11Dec53; B447734.

FEATURE SECTION. © Features, inc. 1953, June. © 8Jun53; B435898.

THE FEDERAL ACCOUNTANT. © Federal Government Accountants Association. v. 2, 1953, no. 5, June. © 30Jun53; B429179. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 2Sep53; B441719.

FEDERAL BANKING LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no. 409, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424492. 410, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425937.

409, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424492.
410, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425937.
411, July 10. © 10Jul53; B429386.
412, July 16. © 16Jul53; B429387.
413, July 24. © 24Jul53; B429748.
414, July 31. © 31Jul53; B429388.
415, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429389.
416, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433425.
417, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433425.
418, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433426.
418, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433427.
420, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435533.
421, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435533.
421, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435533.
422, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440554.
423, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B440555.
424, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B440556.
425, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B442347.
426, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B4404047.
428, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446047.
429, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448328.
430, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448328.
431, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448330.
432, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448331.

THE FEDERAL BAR JOURNAL. © Federal

Bar Association. v. 12, 1952, no. 3, Jan. © 21Mar52; B446528. 4, May. © 18Jun52; B446529. v. 13, 1952, no. 1, Sept. © 7Nov52; B446530. 2, Dec. © 9Mar53 (in notice: 1952); 2, Dec. © B448677.

v. 13, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © 4Aug53; B446531.

FEDERAL CARRIERS REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 108. June 15. © 15Jun53; B425941

108, June 15. © 15Jun53; B425941.
108A, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424500.
109, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425942.
109, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425943.
110, July 13. © 13Jul53; B429445.
111, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426747.
112, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433484.
113, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433485.
114, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434073.
115, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B440591.
116, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440592.
117, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442343.
118, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B446049.
119, Nov, 17. © 17Nov53; B448336.

119, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B448336. 120, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448337.

FEDERAL EMPLOYE NEWSLETTER. SEE Jerry Kluttz's Federal employe news-

```
v. 113, 1953, no.

1, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B434516.
2, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B436291.
3, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B437247.
4, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B437247.
6, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B439257.
6, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B439258.
7, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440295.
8, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B442392.
v. 114, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442393.
2, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B443749.
3, Nov. 2. © 3Nov53; B446621.
4, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446622.
5, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B447717.
v. 115, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            52, Oct. 16. © 19Oct53; B440856.
53. Dec. 11. © 14Dec53; B448764.
 FEDERAL ESTATE AND GIFT TAX RE-
   FEDERAL ESTATE AND GIFT TAX RE PORTS. © Commerce Clearing Hou 1953, no.

193, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424495.
194, July 2. © 2Jul53; B426160.
195, July 9. © 9Jul53; B426161.
196, July 16. © 16Jul53; B429208.
197, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429210.
199, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429210.
199, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B429210.
200, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B438603.
201, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B433603.
202, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433605.
203, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B433650.
204, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435537.
205, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B442545.
206, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440558.
207, Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B440558.
208, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B440560.
209, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440561.
210, Oct. 22. © 29Oct53; B446277.
212, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446277.
212, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446277.
213, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448333.
215, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448333.
216, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448335.
           PORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FELIX AND HIS FRIENDS. SEE Pat Sullivan's
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Felix and his friends.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FELIX THE CAT, SEE Pat Sullivan's Felix
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FERTILITY AND STERILITY. © American
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Society for the Study of Sterility.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 4, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 14Aug53; B431148.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 29Sep53; B437105.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 27Nov53; B447258.
                                                                                                                                                                             v. 115, 1953, no.

1, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447718.

2, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449332.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  FIELD & STREAM, © Henry Holt & Co., inc. v. 58, 1953, no.
3, July. © 26Jun53; B425113.
4, Aug. © 24Ju153; B428180.
5, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432440.
6, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436686.
7, Nov. © 23Oct53; B447303.
8, Dec. © 24Nov53; B447304.
                                                                                                                                                                         FEDERAL TAX GUIDE REPORTS. © Com-
                                                                                                                                                                           FEDERAL TAX GUIDE REPORTS. © merce Clearing House, inc. v. 36, 1953, no. 37, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424496. 38, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425927. 38A, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425928. 39, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425929. 40, July 14. © 14Jul53; B425929. 40, July 14. © 14Jul53; B429435. 41, July 21. © 21Jul53; B429436. 42, July 28. © 28Jul53; B429436. 43, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429437. 44, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B433455. 45, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B433456. 46, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433458. 48, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435541. 49, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435987. 50, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440587. 51, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B440587. 51, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B440589. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440590. 2, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442349. 3, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446280. 5, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B446280. 5, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448324. 6. Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448324.
                                                                                                                                                                                 merce Clearing House, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   THE FIELD GLASS. © Marshall Field & Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       HE FIELD GLASS. © Marshall Fiev. 21, 1953, no. 2, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423257. 3, June 29. © 29Jun53; B424508. 4, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429099. 5, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431098. 6, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433982. 7, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B43864. 8, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B43864.
  © West Pub. Co.
v. 204, 1953, no.
1, June 22. © 22Jun53; B428605.
2, June 29. © 29Jun53; B428606.
3, July 6. © 7Jul53; B428607.
4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B430041.
5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B435169.
6, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B435170.
v. 205, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B435170.
v. 205, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B435168.
2, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B434517.
3, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B436292.
4, Sept. 7. © 8Sep53; B437234.
5, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B437235.
6, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B438940.
7, Sept. 28. © 29Sep53; B438941.
8, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440294.
v. 206, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B442396.
2, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442397.
3, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B443750.
v. 207, 1953, no.
 FEDERAL REPORTER. SECOND SERIES.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            6, Sept. 26. © 265epJ5, B436813.
13, Oct. 12. © 120ct53; B4438813.
10, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441405.
11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443774.
12, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B446755.
14, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B449060.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FIELDCREST MILL WHISTLE.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        © Marshall Field & Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      © Marshall Field & Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 23, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423256. 24, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427635. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429070. 2, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433936. 3, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433937. 4, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435686. 5, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437680. © Fieldcrest Mills, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                 5, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448324.
6, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448325.
7, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448326.
8, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448327.
                                                                                                                                                                        FEDERAL TAXATION, CURRENT LAW AND PRACTICE. © Commerce Clearing
    v. 207, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B446638.
2, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446639.
                                                                                                                                                                             House, inc.
Magill & Maguire.
1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       © Fieldcrest Mills, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       © Fledgrest Mills, Inc.
v. 12, 1953, no.
8, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443902.
9, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445254.
10, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447175.
11, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B448993.
         3, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B447701.
4, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447702.
5, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449344.
                                                                                                                                                                                   59, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425926.
                                                                                                                                                                                  59, Julie 50. © 505/ml35, B429376.

60, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429376.

61, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435551.

62, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442366.

63, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446057.

64, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448589.
FEDERAL RULES DECISIONS, © West Pub.
  Co.
v. 14, 1953, no.
2, June. © 1Jul53; B428868.
3, July. © 30Jul53; B429677.
4, Aug. © 24Aug53; B434640.
6, Oct. © 21Oct53; B442413.
7, Nov. © 24Nov53; B447722.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FIFTEEN DETECTIVE STORIES. © Popular
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 19, 1953, no.
4, Oct. © 17Jul53; B428619.
v. 20, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                              Surrey & Warren.
                                                                                                                                                                              1953, no. 34, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425925.
                                                                                                                                                                                  34, Julie 30. © 303 Juli3; B429377.
36, Sept. 15. © 15Juli3; B429377.
36, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435550.
37, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442365.
38, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446056.
39, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448591.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       1, Dec. © 18Sep53; B437137.
v. 20, 1954, no.
2, Feb. © 20Nov53; B447408.
FEDERAL SECURITIES LAW REPORTS.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FIFTEEN LOVE STORIES. © Popular Publi-
         @ Commerce Clearing House, inc.
     1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           cations, inc.
       1953, no.
398, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424494.
399, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426962.
400, July 22. © 22Jul53; B429402.
400A, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429404.
401, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429404.
402, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433453.
402, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433454.
403, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433672.
404, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435986.
405, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B440572.
                                                                                                                                                                         FEDERATION PROCEEDINGS. © Federation
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 7, 1953, no.
4. Sept. © 26Jun53; B424424,
                                                                                                                                                                                  of American Societies for Experimental
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 8, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 26Aug53; B435084.
                                                                                                                                                                                  Biology. v. 12, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 28Oct53; B441552.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 8, 1954, no.
                                                                                                                                                                         FEED AGE. © American Trade Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2, Jan. © 23Oct53; B443127.
                                                                                                                                                                             v. 3, 1953, no.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B424336.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430259.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433888.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FIFTEEN RANGE ROMANCES. © Popular
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       V. 1, 1993, no.
2, Oct. © 17Jul53; B435090.
3, Dec. © 18Sep53; B437224.
v. 1, 1954, no.
4, Feb. © 20Nov53; B447406.
         406, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B440573.
407, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B446045.
408, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446046.
                                                                                                                                                                                  10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438764.
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444138.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448873.
         408, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448531.
408, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448532.
409, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448533.
                                                                                                                                                                         FEED FACTS. © Moorman Manufacturing Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   FIFTEEN WESTERN TALES. © Popular
                                                                                                                                                                                 953, no.
142, June 26. © 29Jun53; B421314.
143, July 23. © 24Jul53; B426523.
144, Aug. 22. © 24Aug53; B432260.
145, Sept. 11. © 14Sep53; B434435.
146, Oct. 16. © 19Oct53; B440855.
147, Nov. 13. © 16Nov53; B444330.
148, Dec. 11. © 14Dec53; B448763.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 27, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 3Jul53; B426698.
4, Nov. © 2Sep53; B434302.
FEDERAL SUPPLEMENT. © West Pub. Co.
   FEDERAL SUPPLEMENT. © West I
v. 111, 1953, no.
6, June 22. © 22Jun53; B428599.
v. 112, 1953, no.
1, June 29. © 29Jun53; B428600.
2, July 6. © 6Jul53; B428601.
3, July 27. © 27Jul53; B430039.
4, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B435172.
5, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B435173.
6, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B435171.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 28, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 30Oct53; B445083.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  FILM STARS ALBUM. © Cornell Pub. Corp. 1953, no. 1, winter 1953-1954. © 8Sep53; B439566.
                                                                                                                                                                              Western ed.
                                                                                                                                                                              1953, no.
50, June 26. © 29Jun53; B423115.
51, Aug. 22. © 24Aug53; B432261.
```

```
CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES
   236
 FILMLAND. © Red Circle Magazines, inc.
                                                                                                        FIRE NEWS. © National Fire Protection
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      8, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431195.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B436028.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441549.
11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445255.
                                                                                                              Association.
      6, Aug. © 8May53; B424579.
7, Oct. © 8Jul53; B432149.
8, Dec. © 8Sep53; B439270.
                                                                                                            1953, no.
                                                                                                             933, no.
424, May. © 1May53; B425417,
425, June. © 5Jun53; B425418,
426, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B449612,
427, Sept. © 11Sep53; B449613,
428, Oct. © 9Oct53; B449614,
429, Nov.-Dec. © 13Nov53; B449615.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                FLIGHT MAGAZINE. © Air Review Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Corp.
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, July. © 3Jul53; B426074.
2, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428231.
3, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433101.
4, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438469.
5, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443220.
6, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448656.
 FILMS IN REVIEW. © National Board of
       Review of Motion Pictures, inc.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
7, Aug.-Sept. © 3Aug53; B428939.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439430.
                                                                                                        FIREMEN. © National Fire Protection Asso-
      9, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444481.
                                                                                                             ciation.
                                                                                                           v. 20, 1953, no.
5, May. © 1May53; B425419.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B425420.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425421.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B449607.
FIN N' TUBE. © Modine Manufacturing Co.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
1, July. © 15Jul53; B425433.
2, Aug. © 14Aug53; B432950.
3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436882.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440215.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                FLIPPITY AND FLOP. © National Comics
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      Publications, inc.
                                                                                                             9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B449608.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B449609.
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B449610.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      12, Oct.-Nov. © 19Aug53; B432484.
13, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 14Oct53;
      5, Nov. © 15Nov53; B448388.
                                                                                                              12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B449611.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         B440550.
FINANCIAL INDUSTRY FORECASTS.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   1954. no.
      © Econometric Specialists, inc.
                                                                                                        FIRMS SEEKING APPLICANTS. SEE World
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       14, Feb.-Mar. © 14Dec53; B449478.
   © Econometric Specialists, inc
v. 2, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 15Apr53; B427829,
5, May. © 15May53; B427830,
6, June. © 15Jun53; B427831,
7, July. © 15Jul53; B444376,
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B444377,
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B444378,
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B444379,
                                                                                                             job news-Firms seeking applicants.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                FLIRT. © Flirt Magazine, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 6, Dec. © 2Sep53; B432081. v. 7, 1954, no.
                                                                                                        THE FIRST AIDER. © Cramer Chemical Co.
                                                                                                          HE FIRST AIDER. © Cramer Cne v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 1. © 19Aug53; B430353. 2, Sept. 2. © 1Sep53; B432694. 3, Oct. 1. © 21Sep53; B435623. 4, Oct. 2. © 7Oct53; B438507. 5, Nov. 1. © 23Oct53; B440706. 6, Nov. 2. © 13Nov53; B443495.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      1, Feb. © 2Nov53; B442863.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                THE FLORIDA HISTORICAL QUARTERLY.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      © Florida Historical Society.
FINANCIAL WORLD. @ Guenther Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   v. 32, 1953, no.
1, July. © 8Aug53; B431460.
2, Oct. © 6Nov53; B447014.
   v. 99, 1953, no. 25, June 24. © 22Jun53; B423247.
                                                                                                           v. 23, 1954, no. 7, Jan. 1. © 15Dec53 (in notice: 1954);
   25, June 24. © 22Jun53; B42324°
v. 100, 1953, no.
1, July 1. © 29Jun53; B423248.
2, July 8. © 6Jul53; B425876.
3, July 15. © 13Jul53; B428104.
4, July 22. © 20Jul53; B428105.
5, July 29. © 27Jul53; B427280.
6, Aug. 5. © 3Aug53; B429312.
                                                                                                                 B449566.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                FLORIDA SPEAKS, © Florida Speaks Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   v. 5, 1953, no.
3, July. © 15Jul53; B433739.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B447732.
                                                                                                        THE FIRST AMERICAN. © Alice Lee Tandy
                                                                                                             Jemison.
                                                                                                          v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 21, © 21Sep53; B435960.

2, Oct. 26. © 28Oct53; B441614.

3, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B447154.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                FLORIDA WILDLIFE. © Florida Game & Fresh Water Fish Commission.
      7, Aug. 12. © 10Aug53; B429313.
8, Aug. 19. © 17Aug53; B431147.
9, Aug. 26. © 24Aug53; B431881.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     1, June. © 1Jun53; B423817.
2, July. © 1Jul53; B430532.
3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431880.
4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438336.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B445402.
                                                                                                        FISHER OF MEN. © Fishers of Men, inc.
      10, Sept. 2. © 31Aug53; B433004.

11, Sept. 9. © 7Sep53; B433004.

12, Sept. 16. © 14Sep53; B433984.

13, Sept. 23. © 21Sep53; B435118.

14, Sept. 30. © 28Sep53; B436684.
                                                                                                           v. 1, 1953, no.
1, July 1. © 27Jun53; B426493.
                                                                                                             3, July 15. © 11Jul53; B425230.
     14, Sept. 30. © 28Sep53; B436684.
15, Oct. 7. © 5Oct53; B437537.
16, Oct. 14. © 12Oct53; B438786.
17, Oct. 21. © 19Oct53; B440320.
18, Oct. 28. © 26Oct53; B441309.
19, Nov. 4. © 2Nov53; B442068.
20, Nov. 11. © 9Nov53; B444090.
21, Nov. 18. © 16Nov53; B444090.
22, Nov. 25. © 23Nov53; B445002.
23, Dec. 2. © 30Nov53; B447256.
24, Dec. 9. © 7Dec53; B447257.
25, Dec. 16. © 14Dec53; B449156.
27, Dec. 30. © 28Dec53; B450422.
                                                                                                        THE FISHERMAN. © Fisherman Press, inc.
                                                                                                          v. 4, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B426616.

10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B434596.

12, Dec. © 1Nov53; B449394.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                FLORISTS' TELEGRAPH DELIVERY NEWS.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      © Florists' Telegraph Delivery Asso-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      ciation
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   v. 66, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   v. 6b, 1953, no.
6, July. © 26Jun53; B423124.
v. 67, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 28Jul53; B430313.
2, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432357.
3, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437067.
4, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441582.
                                                                                                        FISHING GAZETTE. © Fishing Gazette Pub.
                                                                                                           Corp.
v. 69, 1952, no.
                                                                                                           13, annual review. © 24Jul53; B430173. v. 70, 1953, no.
                                                                                                             7, July. © 10Aug53; B431604.
8, Aug. © 31Aug53; B435680.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B436681.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       5, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448401.
                                                                                                                                                                                                               FLOW. © Flow Pub. Co.
v. 8, 1953, no.
10, July. © 2Jul53; B425408.
11, Aug. © 2Aug53; B429502.
12, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433862.
v. 9, 1953, no.
FINGER PRINT AND IDENTIFICATION
                                                                                                             10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441371.
11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445401.
      MAGAZINE. © Institute of Applied
                                                                                                              12, Dec. 15. © 17Dec53; B450395.
      Science.
   v. 34, 1953, no.
  12, June. © 15Jun53; B423451, v, 35, 1953, no.
                                                                                                        5 DETECTIVE NOVELS MAGAZINE.
                                                                                                             © Standard Magazines, inc.
     1, July. © 15Jul53; B426909.

2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431378.

3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434601.

4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440732.

5, Nov. © 14Nov53; B445953.
                                                                                                           v. 6, 1953, no.
1, summer. © 11Jun53; B423086.
2, fall. © 22Sep53; B440099.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                                        5 WESTERN NOVELS MAGAZINE. © Standard
                                                                                                          Magazines, inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
2, Sept. © 7Jul53; B427567.
3, Nov. © 17Sep53; B440094.
FINISH. © Dana Chase Publications. v. 10, 1953, no.
      7, July. © 25Jun53; B423374.
     8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429092.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434724.
                                                                                                        FLAT-TOP. © Magazine Publishers, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 1Sep53; B434547.
      10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438398.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442806.
12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B449317.
                                                                                                        FLEET OWNER. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
                                                                                                             inc.
                                                                                                           10c. v. 48, 1953, no. 7, July. © 8Jul53; B425155. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431400. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B43925. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B440539. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445142. 12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449473.
```

FLIGHT CONTROL. © Bendix Aviation Corp.

v. 12, 1953, no. 6, June. © 23Jun53; B423103. 7, July. © 13Jul53; B427106.

FIRE ENGINEERING. © Case-Shepperd-Mann

7. 106, 1953, no.
6, June. © 18Jun53; B424992.
7, July. © 17Jul53; B427270.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431490.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434584.

10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440720. 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445394.

Pub. Corp.

1, Oct. © 2Oct53; B442898. 2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B446485. 3, Dec. © 2Dec53; B450293. © Industrial Rotogravure, inc. 3, July. © 27Jun53; B425720. 4, Oct. © 23Sep53; B438010. THE FLOW LINE. @ Rockwell Manufacturing Co. v. 11, 1952, no. 4, July-Aug. ©8Aug53; B433640. 3, May-June. © 20Aug53; B431739. FLOWER GROWER. © Williams Press, inc. v. 40, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 13Jul53; B427211.

9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B429361.

10, Oct. © 14Sep53; B435251.

11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B438892.

12, Dec. © 9Nov53; B445481. FLOWERY TALKS. © James U. Crockett. 1953, no. May. © 15Apr53; B425745. June. © 15May53; B425746.

FLOWERY TALKS. Cont'd. July. © 15Jun53; B425747. Aug. © 15Jul53; B425748. Sept. © 15Aug53; B432097. Oct. © 15Sep53; B436027.

FLYING. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 53, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 10Jul53; B426689.

2, Aug. © 1030135; B420605. 3, Sept. © 11Aug53; B429081. 4, Oct. © 11Sep53; B435271. 5, Nov. © 9Oct53; B439279. 6, Dec. © 10Nov53; B447058.

THE FLYING A. @ Aeroquip Corp. 1953, no.

953, no. 48, July. © 9Jul53; B429555. 49, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430145. 50, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435180. 51, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444441. 52, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444442.

THE FLYING A'S RANGE RIDER. © Tie-Ups, inc. 1953, no. 3, Sept.-Nov. © 21Jul53; B434908.

FLYING MODELS. © Fifty Crosswords, inc.

v. 60, 1953, no.

3, June. © 8May53; B449555.

4, Aug. © 10Jul53; B449556.

5, Oct. © 11Sep53; B449557.

6, Dec. © 10Nov53; B449558.

THE FLYING RED HORSE. © Socony-Vacuum Oil Co., inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 10Jun53; B423069.

FOCUS. © Leading Magazine Corp.

FOCUS. © Leading Magazine Corp. v. 3, 1953, no.
7, June 10. © 4May53; B424584.
8, June 24. © 18May53; B424585.
9, July 8. © 1Jun53; B429284.
10, July 22. © 15Jun53; B429285.
11, Aug. 5. © 29Jun53; B429286.
12, Aug. 19. © 13Jul53; B431256.
13, Sept. 2. © 27Jul53; B431257.
14, Sept. 16. © 10Aug53; B436701.
15, Sept. 30. © 24Aug53; B436702.
16. Oct. 14. © 4Sep53; B439268.

16, Oct. 14. © 4Sep53; B439268. 17, Oct. 28. © 21Sep53; B439269. 18, Nov. 11. © 5Oct53; B445170. 19, Nov. 25. © 19Oct53; B449058.

FOLLOW-UPS. SEE Wiesenberger investment report. Follow-ups.

FOOD DRUG COSMETIC LAW JOURNAL.

© Commerce Clearing House, inc.

7. 8, 1953, no.
6, June. © 30Jun53; B425191.
7, July. © 29Jul53; B429421. 8, Aug. © 19Aug53; B433462. 9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B436003. 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B442372.

11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B448512.

FOOD, DRUG, COSMETIC LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no.

953, no.
120, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425188.
121, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429196.
122, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429197.
123, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433433.
124, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433434.
125, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436002.
126, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B446650.
127, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446650.

128, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448338. 129, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448339.

FOOD ENGINEERING. @ McGraw-Hill Pub.

CO., inc. v. 25, 1953, no. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B427631. 8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431401. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435560. 10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440733. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445948. 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449474.

FOOD FIELD REPORTER. © Topics Pub.

Co., inc. v. 21, 1953, no. 14, July 13. © 13Jul53; B424746. 15, July 27. © 27Jul53; B433159.

16, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433160.
17, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433161.
18, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434109.
19, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435305.
20, Oct. 5. © 50ct53; B438984.
21, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B439698.
22, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B441857.
23, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B441857.
24, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445560.
25, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449804.

FOOD FLASHES. @ Food Flashes, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Mar. © 1Mar53 (in notice: 1952);

B427862. 6, Apr. © 1Apr53; B427863. 7, May. © 1May53; B427864. 8, June. © 1Jun53; B427864. 10, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431700. 11, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438964.

FOOD INDUSTRY FORECASTS. © Econometric Institute, inc.

Oct. © 15Oct52; B427060. Nov. © 14Nov52; B427061. Dec. © 15Dec52; B427062.

1953. Jan. © 15Jan53; B427063. Jan. © 15Jan53; B427064. Feb. © 16Feb53; B427064. Mar. © 16Mar53; B427065. Apr. © 15Apr53; B427066. May. © 15May53; B427067.

FOOD MARKETING. © Putman-Crist Publications Division of Putman Pub. Co.

v. 1, 1953, no.

7. 1, 1933, no. 1, June. © 5Jun53; B424235. 2, July. © 15Jul53; B427173. 3, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431867. 4, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433800. 5, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438868.

6, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445454. 7, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449276.

FOOD OUTLOOK, © National Restaurant Association.

Association.
v. 34, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 1Apr53; B438378.
5, May. © 1May53; B438379.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B438380.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B424529.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434298.

10, Oct. © 3Oct53; B440434. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444245. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447438.

FOOD PACKER, © Vance Pub. Corp.

7, July. © 30Jun53; B426227. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429077. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B434636. 10, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B438411

11, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B445121. 12, Nov. © 31Oct53; B445861. 13, Dec. © 30Nov53; B449285.

FOOD RESEARCH. @ Institute of Food Technologists.

v. 18, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 10Jun53; B433627. 4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B433628.

FOOD SERVICE. © Food Service.

v. 15, 1953, no.
7, July. © 19Jun53; B431815.
8, Aug. © 25Jul53; B442061.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B442062.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B442063.
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B446404.

FOOD STORE REVIEW. © B. Manischewitz Co.

v. 12, 1953, no. 8, Sept. © 20Aug53; B430491. v. 13, '953, no. 1, Oct. © 30Sep53; B436082. 2, Nov. © 12Nov53; B444042.

v. 13, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 29Dec53; B449913.

FOOD TECHNOLOGY. © Institute of Food Technologists.

v. 7, 1953, no. 6, June. © 10Jun53; B433629. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B433630.

8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B433631. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433632.

FOOD TOPICS. © Topics Pub. Co., inc.

FOOD TOPICS. © Topics Pub. Co., ir v. 8, 1953, no. 14, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424005. 15, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426284. 16, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B433162. 17, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433164. 19, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B433164. 19, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B43735. 21, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B439701. 22, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B449993. 23, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443553, 24, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444622. 26, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449806.

FOOT 'N' FIDDLE. © Foot 'n' Fiddle Pub.

Corp. v. 7, 1953, no.

9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431227. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436365.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442551. 2, Dec. © 30Nov53; B446474.

FOOTBALL ACTION. © Flying Stories, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 27Jul53; B429098

FOOTBALL STORIES. © Fiction House, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 14Jul53; B427278.

FOOTWEAR NEWS. © Fairchild Publica-

FOOTWEAR NEWS. © Fairchild Publitions, inc.
v. 9, 1953, no.
28, July 3. © 3Jul53; B423983.
29, July 10. © 10Jul53; B424727.
30, July 17. © 17Jul53; B425516.
31, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426260.
32, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427335.
33, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428342.
34, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B429744.
35, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B430744.
36, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B43900.
37, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433133.
38, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B433134.
39, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435286.
40, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436409.
41, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B439652.
42, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B439652.
43, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440972.
45, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440972.
45, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440974.
47, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B441839.
48, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B442633.
49, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B444502.
51, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B444602.
51, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B4445536.
52. Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B4445536.

50, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445536. 51, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445537. 53, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B446851. 54, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B447806. 55, Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B449764. 56, Dec. 25. © 24Dec53; B449764.

FOR BOYS ONLY. © Baily Enterprises, inc.

No. 1, 1953, no.
1, July. © 13May53; B428243.
2, Oct. © 31Jul53; B428244.
3, Dec. © 5Nov53; B444162.

FOR GIRLS ONLY. © Baily Enterprises, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 23Sep53; B444035.

FOR THE INFORMED EXECUTIVE. @ Asso-

ciated Industries of Cleveland. 1953, no.

1953, no.

112, July 1. © 30Jun53; B424621.

113, July 15. © 14Jul53; B427722.

114, Aug. 1. © 30Ju153; B429032.

115, Aug. 15. © 11Aug53; B430578.

116, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B431842.

117, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B4347109.

118, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B436923.

119, Oct. 15. © 150ct53; B438766.

120, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B445997.

121, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445998.

122, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B447193.

123, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B447193.

```
238
 FORBES. © B. C. Forbes & Sons Pub. Co.,
   v. 72, 1953, no.
     1, July 1. © 30Jun53; B423246.
2, July 15. © 14Jul53; B427665.
3, Aug. 1. © 31Jul53; B429071.
    3, Aug. 1. © 31Ju153; B429071.

4, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B430533.

5, Sept. 1. © 31Aug53; B432675.

6, Sept. 15. © 14Sep53; B434011.

7, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437645.

8, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440409.

9, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B444189.

11, Dec. 1. © 30Nov53; B447252.

12, Dec. 15. © 14Dec53; B450396.
 FORBIDDEN WORLDS. © Titan Pub. Co..
   1953, no.
    21, Sept. © 3Jul53; B429260.
22, Oct. © 5Aug53; B429261.
23, Nov. © 4Sep53; B432592.
     24, Dec. © 20ct53; B437669.
  1954, no.
25, Jan. © 6Nov53; B445063.
     26, Feb. © 4Dec53; B447490.
THE FORD CREST NEWS. SEE The Ford
     dealer magazine-The Ford crest news.
THE FORD DEALER MAGAZINE-THE
     FORD CREST NEWS. © Ford Motor Co.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
     May-June (50th anniversary issue, The
     Ford dealer story) © 22May53; B434012.
4, July-Aug. © 31Aug53; B434013.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 2Nov53; B445403.
THE FORD DEALER STORY. SEE The Ford
     dealer magazine—The Ford crest news, May-June, 1953.
FORD TIMES. © Ford Motor Co.
  9, Sept. © 29Jul53; B444190.
     11, Nov. © 20ct53; B444191.
    versity. v. 22, 1953, no. 2, June. © 31Aug53; B433704.
FOREIGN AFFAIRS. © Council on Foreign
Relations, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Oct.
© 18Sep53; B435592.
FOREIGN AIR MAIL GUIDE. SEE The
     official foreign air mail guide.
```

```
FORDHAM LAW REVIEW. © Fordham Uni-
```

FOREIGN LETTER. © International Statistical Bureau, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 7. 17, 1953, no.
12, June 19. © 19Jun53; B424472.
13, July 9. © 9Jul53; B428201.
14, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429627.
15, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B429628.
16, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431582.
17, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B435013,
18, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B443361.
19, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B443361. 20, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B443362. 21, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B450466. 22, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B450467. 23, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449417.

FOREIGN SERVICE JOURNAL. © American Foreign Service Association, v. 30, 1953, no.

6, June. © 1Jun53; B426213. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425874. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429072. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434597. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438177. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444194. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449264.

THE FOREMAN'S LETTER. © National Foremen's Institute, inc. New York. 1953,

1953, June 22. © 22Jun53; B422707. July 6. © 6Jul53; B424526. July 20. © 20Jul53; B432489. Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428051.

Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430610. Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433020. Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434297. Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438119. Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438839. Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B441239. Oct. 26. © 23Octb3; B441239. Nov. 9. © 7Nov53; B444483. Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B447340. Ottawa. (on appls.: Canadian ed.) June 25. © 25Jun53; B429355. July 9. © 9Jul53; B431136. July 23. © 23Jul53; B428838. July 23. © 23Jul53; B428838.
Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B431137.
Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431558.
Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432694.
Sept. 17. © 175ep53; B435219.
Oct. 1, © 10ct53; B438648.
Oct. 15. © 150ct53; B438844.
Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B448110. Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448072. Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B448073. Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B448074. FORTNIGHTLY TELEPHONE ENGINEER.

© Telephone Engineer Pub. Corp.

7, July. © 7Jul53; B424702.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428702.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B435734.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438575.

11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B442986. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447048.

FORTUNE. © Time, inc.
v. 48, 1953, no.
1, July. © 3Jul53; B424434.
2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428664.
3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432391,
4, Oct. © 20ct53; B438213.
5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443151.
6, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446723.

THE FORTY-FIVER. © Le Mire Products. v. 2, 1953, no. 11, July. © 25Jun53; B424168. 12, Aug. © 25Jul53; B427767.

12, Aug. © 25Julo5; B427767.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432284.
2, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436364.
3, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442550.
5, Dec. © 21Nov53; B447503.

.44 WESTERN MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc.

v. 30, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 19Jun53; B423218. 4, Nov. © 19Aug53; B435091. v. 31, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441254.

FORWARD; for young people. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 72, 1953, no. 24, June 14. © 30May53; B429043. 25, June 21. © 6Jun53; B429044.

FOUNDRY. © Penton Pub. Co. FOUNDRY. © Penton Pub. Co. v. 81, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29/un53; B423915. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428951. 9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432195. 10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437695. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442341. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446728.

FOUNTAIN & FAST FOOD. © Service Pub.

Corp. v. 52, 1953, no. 7, July. © 62ul53; B426574. 8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B429038. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B43890.

10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438606. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444139. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449302.

FOUR LEAF CLOVER CLUB. © Lucille Lillian Emmett. 1953,

July. © 1Jul53; B427851. Aug. © 1Aug53; B428816. Sept. © 1Sep53; B433082. Oct. © 1Oct53; B437357. Nov. © 2Nov53; B442546. Dec. © 1Dec53; B446475.

FOUR SEASONS MAGAZINE. © United States Rubber Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 2Jul53; B429967. 4, fall. © 24Sep53; B438452.

THE FOURTH ESTATE. SEE Editor & publisher—The Fourth estate.

THE FOX AND THE CROW. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no. 12, Oct.-Nov. © 5Aug53; B430604. 13, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 7Oct53; B438837. 1954, no. 14. Feb. © 30Nov53: B447421

FRANCE-AMÉRIQUE. © Tricolor Publi-

cations, inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 7. 20, 1953, no.
18, July 5. © 2Jul53; B423353.
19, July 12. © 9Jul53; B424916.
20, July 19. © 16Jul53; B425449.
21, July 26. © 23Jul53; B426208.
22, Aug. 2. © 30Jul53; B427112.
23, Aug. 9. © 6Aug53; B428013.
24, Aug. 23. © 20Aug53; B430383.
25, Aug. 30. © 27Aug53; B43056.
26, Sept. 6. © 3Sep53; B432805.
27, Sept.[1]3. © 10Sep53; B433790.
28, Sept. 20. © 17Sep53; B4347700.
29, Sept. 27. © 24Sep53; B43649.
30, Oct. 4. © 10ct53; B436649.
31, Oct. 11. © 80ct53; B435664.

30, Oct. 4. © 10ct53; B436649.
31, Oct. 11. © 80ct53; B438566.
32, Oct. 18. © 150ct53; B439449.
33, Oct. 25. © 22Oct53; B440219.
34, Nov. 1. © 29Oct53; B441555.
35, Nov. 8. © 5Nov53; B442563.
36, Nov. 15. © 12Nov53; B4443606.
37, Nov. 22. © 19Nov53; B44438.
38, Nov. 29. © 26Nov53; B4445300.
39, Dec. 6. © 3Dec53; B446557.
40, Dec. 13. © 10Dec53; B447611.
41, Dec. 20. © 17Dec53; B448642.
42, Dec. 27. © 24Dec53; B449690.

THE FRANKLIN INSTITUTE JOURNAL.

© Franklin Institute of the State of Pennsylvania.

sylvania. v. 256, 1953, no. 1, July. © 21Jul53; B427285. 2, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431385. 3, Sept. © 21Sep53; B43623. 4, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440329. 5, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445417. 6, Dec. © 21Dec53; B450479.

FRANKLIN MENTIONS. © Franklin Capital Corp.

1953, Aug. © 20Aug53; B432900. Sept. © 10Sep53; B435644. Oct. © 15Oct53; B440213. Nov. © 23Nov53; B449578.

THE FRANKLIN NEWS. © Franklin Society Federal Savings & Loan Association. v. 30, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 1Jul53; B423117. 4, autumn. © 1Oct53; B436352.

FRANKLIN OFFSET CATALOG DIGEST. © Rhoda A. Porte. 1953,

.953, July-Aug. © 20Aug53; B432736. Oct. © 20Sep53; B434797. Nov. © 10Nov53; B449207. Dec. © 20Nov53; B445286.

FRANKLIN PRINTING CATALOG DIGEST. Rhoda A. Porte.

1953. July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B430107. Sept. © 10Sep53; B434653. Oct. © 10Oct53; B439503. Nov. © 10Nov53; B443447. Dec. © 20Nov53; B447266.

THE FRANKLIN SUCCESS RECORD. © Franklin Institute. v. 65, 1953. © 16Nov53; B444861.

FREEDOM & UNION. © Freedom & Union. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 10Jan53; B442105.

FRONTIERS. © Academy of Natural Sciences

```
FREEDOM & UNION. Cont'd.
2, Feb. © 10Feb53; B442106.
      3, Mar. © 10Mar53; B442107.
4, Apr. © 13Apr53; B442108.
5, May. © 12May53; B442109.
      5, May. © 12May33; B442110.
6, June. © 11Jun53; B442110.
7, July-Aug. © 13Jul53; B442111.
8, Sept. © 14Sep53; B442112.
9, Oct. © 12Oct53; B442113.
10, Nov. © 6Nov53; B449149.
11, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449150.
THE FREEMAN. © Freeman Magazine, inc.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
21, July 13. © 30Jun53; B423330.
22, July 27. © 14Jul53; B425714.
25, Aug. 10. © 28Jul53; B426540.
      24, Aug. 24. © 11Aug53; B429162.
25, Sept. 7. © 25Aug53; B431042.
26, Sept. 21. © 8Sep53; B433094.
   26, Sept. 21. © 8Sep53; B433094.

v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Oct. 5. © 22Sep53; B435635.

2, Oct. 19. © 6Oct53; B438046.

3, Nov. 2. © 19Oct53; B440191.

4, Nov. 16. © 2Nov53; B441783.

5, Nov. 30. © 17Nov53; B444334.

6, Dec. 14. © 1Dec53; B446185.
      7, Dec. 28. © 16Dec53; B448724.
THE FRICK SYSTEM. © Frick Co.
   v. 25, 1953, no.
1, Aug.-Sept. © 3Aug53; B427564.
2, Oct.-Nov. © 5Oct53; B437345.
FRIDEN NEWS. © Friden Calculating Ma-
      chine Co., inc.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22Jun53; B423529.
7, July. © 24Jul53; B427968.
8, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432349.
9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435825.
      10, Oct. © 5Nov53; B449585.
11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446186.
FRIENDS. © Ceco Pub. Co.
   1953,
     Sept. © 8Jul53; B424281.
Sept. © 7Aug53; B428282.
Oct. © 8Sep53; B433065.
Nov. © 8Oct53; B438529.
      Dec. © 24Nov53; B445258.
   1954
     Jan. © 17Dec53; B448967.
FRITZI RITZ. © United Feature Syndicate,
      inc.
   1953, no.
     30, Sept.-Oct. © 24Jul53; B428075.
31, Nov.-Dec. © 18Sep53; B435930.
   1954. no.
     32, Jan.-Feb. © 20Nov53; B445920,
FRONT PAGE DETECTIVE. © Dell Pub.
  Co., inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 30Jun53; B423375.
4, Sept. © 31Jul53; B428563.
     5, Oct. © 1Sep53; B440163.
6, Nov. © 29Sep53; B438098.
7, Dec. © 30Oct53; B442445.
FRONTIER NURSING SERVICE. QUARTERLY
      BULLETIN. © Frontier Nursing Service,
```

v. 14, 1954, no. 8, Jan. © 1Dec53; B447132.

1nc. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 21Sep53; B435473. 2, autumn. © 14Dec53; B448732.

FRONTIER STORIES. © Fiction House, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 10, winter. © 4Aug53;

FRONTIER TIMES. © J. Marvin Hunter, Sr. 3, July-Sept. © 17Jun53; B423061. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 27Nov53; B447546.

of Philadelphia. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 20Sep53; B435961. 2, Dec. © 20Nov53; B447166.

FRONTIERS. © Frontiers Publications. 1953, no. 11, spring. © 22May53; B448387.

FRONTLINE COMBAT. © Tiny Tot Comics, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 15, Jan. © 1Sep53; B431784.

FROZEN FOOD AGE. © Frozen Food Age Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 11, June. © 13Jul53; B431825. © Ahrens Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 12, July. © 31Jul53; B431315. 12, July. © 31Jul53; B451315. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 31Aug53; B450323. 2, Sept. © 30Sep53; B450325. 3, Oct. © 28Oct53; B450325. 4, Nov. © 25Nov53; B450326.

FROZEN FOOD CENTER. © Locker Manage-

ment, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 7, July. © 28Jun53; B424562. 8, Aug. © 28Ju153; B430116. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432623. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438350. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B443835. 12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B450488.

FUELOIL & OIL HEAT. © Heating Publishers inc.

ers inc.
v. 12, 1953, no.
7, July. © 9Jul53; B425878.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B430537.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434735.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440243.
11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B445408.
12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449461.

FUN BOOK. © Bulletin Co. 1953.

1953,
June 21, © 20Jun53; B423871,
Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B428785,
Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B431342,
Aug. 30. © 22Aug53; B431343,
Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B432322,
Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B432323,
Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B435108,
Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B435109,
Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B437566,
Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437567,
Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B440060,
Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B440061,
Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B441289,
Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B441290,

Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B441290. Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B445830.

Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B445831. Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B447202. Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B447203.

FUN IN THE SUN. SEE The Funny bone.

FUNNY ANIMALS. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 14, 1953, no.

82, Oct. © 29Jul53; B430285, v. 14, 1954, no. 83, Jan. © 2Oct53; B439948.

THE FUNNY BONE. © W. J. Smith Pub. Corp. 1953, summer (Title on cover: Fun in the sun) © 30Jun53; B432364.

FUNNY FILMS. © Michel Publications, inc. 1953, no. 25, Sept.-Oct. © 8Jul53; B430230. © Titan Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 26, Nov.-Dec. © 9Sep53; B433000. 1954, no.

27, Jan.-Feb. © 13Nov53; B445476.

FUNNY STUFF. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no. 74, Sept.-Oct. © 8Jul53; B427647. 75, Nov.-Dec. © 9Sep53; B433018. 1954, no. 76, Jan.-Feb. © 4Nov53; B444237.

FUNNY 3-D. @ Harvey Features Syndicate. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Dec. @ 6Oct53; B440322.

FUR DESIGN GUILD. © Garment Fashion Pub. Corp. v. 23, 1953, no 4, June. © 25May53 (in notice: 1952); B422659.

B422039. 5, July. © 25Jun53 (in notice: 1952); B428567. 6, Aug. © 25Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B434726. 7, Sept. © 25Aug53 (in notice: 1952);

B439553.

THE FUR FARMING JOURNAL. © Olive May Cook & Ernest J. Cook, sole owners of the Fur Farming Journal. v. 5, 1953, no.

v. 6, 1933, no. 4, Mar.-Apr. © 15Mar53; B431462. 5, May-June. © 1Jun53; B431463. 6, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B439610. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Sept.-Oct. © 20Sep53; B439611.

FURNITURE MAT-O-LOGUE. © Stamps-Conhaim-Whitehead, inc. 1953. © 25Jul53; B428719.

FUSION FACTS. © Stoody Co. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 25Aug53; B433644. 4, fall. © 7Dec53; B448725.

FUTURE. © United States Junior Chamber of Commerce. v. 15, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B424370. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430049.

8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B43049. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432452. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438190. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442838. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446756.

FUTURE SCIENCE FICTION. © Columbia Publications, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Nov. © 17Aug53; B429956. v. 4, 1954, no. 5, Jan. © 5Nov53; B443956.

FUTURES MARKET SERVICE. © Commodity Research Bureau.

Research Bureau.
v. 20, 1953, no.
28, July 13. © 10Jul53; B425061.
29, July 20. © 17Jul53; B425818.
30, July 27. © 24Jul53; B426981.
31, Aug. 3. © 31Jul53; B428026.
32, Aug. 10. © 7Aug53; B428229.
33, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B429530.
34, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B430434.
35, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B432353.
36, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B432944.
37. Sept. 14. © 11Sep53: B433767.

37, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B433767. 38, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B434779. 39, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B435877.

39, Sept. 20. © 235ep3; B43067. 40, Oct. 5. © 20ct53; B437056. 41, Oct. 12. © 90ct53; B439517. 42, Oct. 19. © 160ct53; B439482. 43, Oct. 26. © 230ct53; B440665. 44, Nov. 2. © 290ct53; B441625.

45, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B443003. 46, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B443496. 47, Nov. 23. © 20Nov53; B444375.

48, Nov. 30. © 27Nov53; B445340. 49, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B446500. 50, Dec. 14. © 11Dec53; B449570.

Adv. & Sales Promotion Dept.

Adv. & Sales Fromotion Bep., v. 19, 1953, no. 3, July. © 26May53; B423647. 4, Sept. © 27Jul53; B430341. 5, Nov. © 21Sep53; B438684.

v. 20, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 25Nov53; B447153.

THE GF NEWS. © General Fireproofing Co.

GE WELDING ARCS. © General Electric Co.

May. © 3Jun53; B426715, Aug. © 3Aug53; B436880.

G. I. COMBAT. © Comic Magazines.

10, Oct. © 8Jul53; B436768. 11, Nov. © 7Aug53; B436769. 12, Dec. © 4Sep53; B436769.

1, 1954, no. 13, Feb. © 6Nov53; B444960.

G. I. JOE. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co.

v. 3, 1953, no. 26, Oct. © 21Jul53; B430237. 27, Nov. © 11Aug53; B430238.

24, 1954, no.
28, Jan. © 9Oct53; B439284.
29, Mar. © 11Dec53; B449291.

G. I. SWEETHEARTS. © Comic Magazines.

34, Oct. © 1Jul53; B430647. 35, Nov. © 31Jul53; B430159. 36, Dec. © 2Sep53; B436764.

v. 1, 1954, no. 37, Jan. © 2Oct53; B438096. 38, Mar. © 4Dec53; B447117.

GM FOLKS. © General Motors Corp.

M FOLKS. © General Motors C v. 16, 1953, no, 7, July. © 2Jul53; B424666. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B431446. 9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B433647. 10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B437602. 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B444251. 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447723.

GP. © American Academy of General Prac-

sp. © American Academy of G tice. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B425078. 2, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430090. 3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434417. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439351. 5, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444052. 6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448723.

GABBY, © Comic Favorites, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

2, Sept. © 26Jun53; B423206. 3, Nov. © 12Aug53; B431084. 4, Dec. © 11Sep53; B440150.

v. 1, 1954, no. 5, Jan. © 9Oct53; B440151

6, Mar. © 11Dec53; B449330.

GABBY HAYES. © Toby Press, inc. 1953,

no. 1, Dec. © 22Sep53; B443164.

GAFFER-NEWS. © Corning Glass Works.

953, July-Aug. © 16Jul53; B427237. Sept. © 10Sep53; B433978. Oct. © 15Oct53; B440026. Nov. © 19Nov53; B44687. Dec. © 16Dec53; B449444.

GALAXY SCIENCE FICTION. @ Galaxy Pub.

ALAXY SCIENCE FICTION. © COPP.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 17Aug53; B430455.
2, Nov. © 25Sep53; B440190.
3, Dec. © 30Oct53; B444542.
v. 7, 1954, no.
5, Jan. © 20Nov53; B446334.

IL GALLONE. © Gambarelli & Davitto.

v. 3, 1953, no. 31, luglio. © 20Jul53; B427807.

32, agosto. © 26Aug53; B432352. 33, settembre. © 22Sep53; B435491.

34, octtobre. © 28Oct53; B441487. 35, novembre. © 19Nov53; B444344. 36, dicembre. © 18Dec53; B449039.

GANDY GOOSE, © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 30Jun53; B425143.

GANG BUSTERS. © National Comics Publi-

cations, inc.

1953, no. 36, Oct.-Nov. © 17Aug53; B430606

37, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 12Oct53; B439571.

38, Feb.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B450521.

THE GARDEN CLUB OF AMERICA. BULLE-

TIN. © Garden Club of America. v. 41, 1953, no. 3, May. © 5May53; B427666. 4, July. © 23Jun53; B427667. 5, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434598.

6, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446065.

GARDEN NEWS, © Stern's Nurseries, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 19Mar53; B426721.

GARDEN SUPPLY MERCHANDISER. © Mon-

umental Press, inc.

winestal Frees, Inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 24Jun53; B425162.
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B428220.
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432635.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436704.
11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442488.

GAS ABSTRACTS, @ Institute of Gas Technol-

ogy,
v. 9, 1953, no.
6, June. © 16Jun53; B425715,
7, July. © 13Jul53; B443437.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B432293,
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B444555,
10, Oct. © 27Oct53; B442574,
11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B448795.

GAS HEAT. © Heating Publishers, inc.

7, July. © 30Jun53; B423210. 8, Aug. © 31Ju153; B428572. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432439. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437133. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442461.

GASTROENTEROLOGY. © Williams &

Wilkins Co.

wilkins Co. v. 24, 1953, no. 2, June. © 13Jul53; B425710. 3, July. © 5Aug53; B428275. 4, Aug. © 16Sep53; B435875.

4, Aug. © 105ep55; B430015. v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 12Oct53; B439329. 2, Oct. © 5Nov53; B442959. 3, Nov. © 23Nov53; B444923.

THE GAVEL. © National Secretary of Delta Sigma Rho, John W. Keltner. v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446216.

GEISTIGES LEBEN (Spiritual life) @ Felix

Schmidt,

Schmidt.
v. 12, 1953, no.
141, July. © 30Jun53; B423230.
v. 13, 1953, no.
142, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430142.
143, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432995.
144, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437705.
145, Nov. © 31Oct53; B442448.
146, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447457.

GEMS AND GEMOLOGY. © Gemological Institute of America. v. 7, 1953, no. 11, fall. © 29Oct53; B450397.

GEMS & MINERALS (Continuing Mineral notes

& news © Ralph W. Dietz & Don MacLachlan.

1953, no. 192, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434293.

© Don MacLachlan.

1953, no. 193, Oct. © 5Oct53; B441373. 194, Nov. © 3Nov53; B444999.

GENE AUTRY COMICS. @ Gene Autry.

79, Sept. © 13Oct53; B434941.
79, Sept. © 11Aug53; B434520.
80, Oct. © 11Sep53; B440852.
81, Nov. © 13Oct53; B448224.

GENE AUTRY'S CHAMPION. © Gene Autry.

11, Aug.-Oct. © 23Jun53; B434255. 12, Nov. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 25Sep53;

B448208 GENERAL DIGEST. SECOND SERIES.

© West Pub. Co.

v. 21, 1953, no.
1, June. © 30Jun53; B428870.
2, July. © 14Aug53; B435167.
3, Aug. © 31Aug53; B436293.
4, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438946.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443740. 2, Nov. © 30Nov53; B449331.

GENERAL ELECTRIC REVIEW. © General

Electric Co.

v. 55, 1952, no. 5, Sept. © 1Sep52; B438308.

5, Sept. © 10cpcc, v. 56, 1953, no. 4, July. © 1Jul53; B424181. 5, Sept. © 24Aug53; B431232. 6, Nov. © 26Oct53 (in notice: 1952);

GENERAL ELECTRIC WELDING ARCS. SEE

GE welding arcs. GENERAL FEDERATION CLUBWOMAN.

© General Federation of Women's Clubs.

6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433803.
7, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440410.
8, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445404.
9, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449457.

GENERAL FIREPOOFING COMPANY NEWS.

SEE GF news.

GENERAL MOTORS ENGINEERING JOURNAL.

© General Motors Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June-July. © 29Jun53; B437576. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 7Oct53; B440634.

GENERAL MOTORS FOLKS. SEE GM folks.

GENERAL NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING SERVICE. © Stamps-Conhaim-Whitehead,

1953

fall. © 1Aug53; B444869.

winter 1953-1954. © 10ct53; B448637. Monthly merchandise section.

Aug. © 1Jul53; B445756.

THE GENERAL RADIO EXPERIMENTER.

© General Radio Co.
v. 28, 1953, no.
1, June. © 30Jun53; B428675.
2, July. © 30Jul53; B429550.
3, Aug. © 31Aug53; B434418.
4, Sept. © 28Sep53; B442896.
5, Oct. © 30Oct53; B444830.

GENERALS OF THE ARMY. © Dunleavy Pub.

Co.
7. 1, 1953, no.
8. June. © 25Jun53; B422825.
8. July. © 30Jul53; B430469.
9. Aug. © 31Aug53; B435876.

```
GENERALS OF THE ARMY. Cont'd.
   8, Sept. © 30Sep53; B440210.
9, Oct. © 30Oct53; B445508.
```

THE GENERATOR, @ Babcock & Wilcox Co.

v. 21, 1953, no. 3, June. © 22Jun53; B423643. 4, July. © 19Aug53; B430725. 5, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441164.

GENETICS PSYCHOLOGY MONOGRAPHS © Journal Press.

v. 47, 1953, no. 2, May. © 21Jul53; B429102. v. 48, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 31Oct53; B446427.

GENIUS AT WORK. © Thos. J. O'Kane. 1953, no. 22. © 1Aug53; B436068. 23. © 15Nov53; B446499.

GENTRY. © Reporter Publications, inc. 1953, no.

7, summer. © 14May53; B430477. 8, fall. © 21Sep53; B448396. 1954, no.

9, winter. © 17Nov53; B448395.

GENTRY SERENADER. @ Gentry, a division of Consolidated Grocers Corp.

of Consolidated Grocers Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
11, July. © 24Jul53; B426522.
12, Aug. © 1Sep53; B432717.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 25Sep53; B435857.
2, Oct. © 22Oct53; B440666.
3, Nov. © 18Nov53; B444372.
4, Dec. © 9Dec53; B447740.

GÉOGRAPHIA. © Géographia. 1953, no

953, no. 21, juin. © 1Jun53; BF0-630, 22, juillet, © 1Ju153; BF0-631, 23, août. © 1Aug53; BF0-635, 24, septembre. © 1Sep53; BF0-693, 25, octobre. © 1Oct53; BF0-716, 26, novembre. © 1Nov53; BF0-746, 27, décembre. © 1Dec53; BF0-783.

GEOGRAPHIC SCHOOL BULLETINS. © National Geographic Society.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 5. © 2Oct53; B437951. 2, Oct. 12. © 8Oct53; B449480.

2, Oct. 12. © 8Oct53; B449480, 3, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B449481, 4, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B449482. 5, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B449483. 6, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B449484. 7, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B449485. 8, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B449486. 9, Nov. 30. © 27Nov53; B449487. 10, Dec. 7. © 3Dec53; B449488. 11, Dec. 14. © 10Dec53; B449489.

GEOGRAPHICAL REVIEW, © American Geographical Society of New York,

v. 43, 1953, no. 3, July. © 1Jul53; B424608. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437964.

GEOPHYSICS. © Society of Exploration Geophysicists.

v. 18, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Jul53; B427141. 4, Oct. © 31Oct53; B444263.

THE GEORGE WASHINGTON LAW REVIEW. © George Washington University.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 17Oct53; B445853. 2, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449286.

THE GEORGETOWN LAW JOURNAL. © Georgetown Law Journal Association.

v. 41, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © 10Jun53; B424630, 4, May. © 3Jul53; B431362.

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY ALUMNI MAGAZINE. © Georgetown University Alumni Magazine.

v. 6, 1953, no. 2, July. © 15Jul53; B427089. 3, Sept. © 15Oct53; B441187.

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER, BULLETIN. © Bulletin of Georgetown University Medical Center. 6, 1953, no.

6, July. © 13Jul53; B432090.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 13Sep53; B438713. 2, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446167.

THE GEORGIA REVIEW. © University of Georgia, v. 7, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 15Sep53; B435899.

GERALD MCBOING BOING AND THE NEAR-SIGHTED MR. MAGOO (Title varies: The Nearsighted Mr. Magoo and Gerald McBoing Boing) © Columbia Pictures Corp.

1953, no.

55, Aug. Oct. © 7Jul53; B434248. 6, Nov. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 13Oct53; B448200.

GERIATRICS. @ Lancet Publications, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 5Jan53; B430509. 4, Apr. © 15Apr53; B430510. 6, June. © 18Jun53; B422724.

7, July. © 8Jul53; B427283. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430511. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435682. 10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441397.

THE GERMANIC REVIEW. © Columbia University Press, v. 28, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 23Sep53; B443328.

GESNERIAD JOURNAL. © American Gesneriad Society. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 12Oct53; B444402.

GEYER'S TOPICS. @ Andrew Geyer, inc.

v, 115, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B429597.
8, Aug. © 25Jul53; B430174.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B444504.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B447254.

GHOST COMICS. © Fiction House, inc.

1953, no. 8. © 4Aug53; B430167. 9. © 1Dec53; B449151.

THE GHOST RIDER. © Magazine Enter-prises. 1953, no. 13, July-Aug. © 14Jul53; B430106.

GIANT WESTERN, © Best Publications, inc.

v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 2Jun53; B423096. 2, Oct. © 4Aug53; B434478.

THE GIDEON. © Gideons International.

FHE GIDEON. © Gideons Intern v. 54, 1953, no. 12, July. © 6Jul53; B426109, v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429073. 2, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433914. 3, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439554. 5, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449155.

THE GIFT AND ART BUYER. @ Andrew

THE GIFT AND ART BUYER. © ...
Geyer, inc.
v. 49, 1953, no.
6, June. © 9Jun53; B425074.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B427279.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B433913.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435681.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B43996.
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445405.
12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449266.

GIGGLE COMICS.

@ Creston Publications Corp. 1953, no.

91, Sept.-Oct. © 22Jul53; B430231. 92, Nov.-Dec. © 23Sep53; B436328. © Scope Magazines, inc.

1954, no.

93, Jan.-Feb. © 20Nov53; B446642.

THE GILCRAFTER. © Gilbert Paper Co.

v. 17, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 6Apr53; B426489. 5, May. © 8May53; B426490. 6, June. © 12Jun53; B426491.

7, Sept. © 11Sep53; B444156. 8, Oct. © 12Oct53; B444157.

GINGER. © Close-Up, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, fall. © 17Sep53; B438094.

GIRL CONFESSIONS. © Zenith Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 28, Sept. © 24Jun53; B429297. 29, Oct. © 24Ju153; B431642. v. 1, 1954, no. 30, Jan. © 24Sep53; B440013. 31, Feb. © 24Nov53; B449434.

GIRLS' LIFE. © Broadcast Features Publications, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 8Oct53; B445422.

GIRLS' LOVE STORIES. © Signal Pub. Co. 1953, no.

25, Sept.-Oct. © 22Jul53; B427649. 26, Nov.-Dec. © 16Sep53; B435689. 1954, no.

27, Jan.-Feb. © 11Nov53; B445791.

GIRLS' ROMANCES. @ Signal Pub. Co.

1953, no.
22, Aug. – Sept. © 24Jun53; B423258.
23, Oct. – Nov. © 24Aug53; B432485.
24, Dec. 1953 – Jan. 1954. © 26Oct53;

THE GIVAUDAN FLAVORIST. © Givaudan Flavors, inc.

1953, no. 1. © 30Jun53; B422817.

© 2Oct53; B438030.
 © 2Dec53; B446168.

THE GIVAUDANIAN. © Givaudan-Delawanna, inc.

1953, June. © 26Jun53; B423209. July. © 6Aug53; B430175. Sept. © 25Sep53; B436682. Oct. © 26Oct53; B441374. Nov. © 23Nov53; B446705. Dec. © 22Dec53; B450398.

GLAMOROUS LOVE STORIES. © New Publi-

cations, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 19Aug53; B432829. 2, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441242.

GLAMOROUS ROMANCES. © A. A. Wyn. inc.

1953, no. 71, Oct. © 19Jun53; B423957. 72, Dec. © 12Aug53; B438670. 73, Feb. © 25Sep53; B438671.

GLAMOUR. © Condé Nast Publications, inc.

v. 29, 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 21Jul53; B426856.

o, Aug. © 213u135; B42b355. v. 30, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 21Aug53; B431144. 2, Oct. © 22Sep53; B435555. 3, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440394. 4, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445397.

GLASS DIGEST. © Ashlee Pub. Co., inc.

GLASS DIGEST. © Ashlee Pub. C v. 32, 1953, no. 7, July. © 24Jul53; B427721. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B431536. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435574. 10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443382. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B446662. 12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B449537.

THE GLASS INDUSTRY. © Ogden Pub. Co.

\*\*RE GLASS INDUSTRY. © Ogder v. 34, 1953, no. 
7, July. © 10Jul53; B426131. 
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B430616. 
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435223. 
10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439277. 
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445432. 
12, Dec. © 13Dec53; B449248.

GLASSWARE HIGHLIGHTS. © Fostoria Glass Co. 1953, no.

6. © 31Jul53; B427156. 7. © 3Sep53; B436978. 8. © 5Oct53; B438054.

```
GLASSWARE HIGHLIGHTS, Cont'd.
   9. © Nov53; B442993,
10. © 2Dec53; B446498.
```

GLIDDEN INDUSTRIAL REVIEW. © Glidden Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Nov. © 2Nov53; B449587.

GLOBE FEATURES' BRIEFING ON UNITED NATIONS AFFAIRS. © Arthur Fletcher & Vivian Fletcher, d.b.a. Globe Features.

v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Mar. 25. © 24Mar53; B435771.
2, Apr. 8. © 7Apr53; B436104.
3, Apr. 22. © 21Apr53; B436105.
4, May 6. © 5May53; B436106.

5, May 20. © 19May53; B436107. 6, June 4. © 3Jun53; B436108. 7, June 19. © 18Jun53; B436109.

GO-GETTER, SEE Dodge go-getter.

GODFREY'S LET'S LIVE, © Godfrey Thomas Pub. Co. v. 21, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 22Jul53; B425977. 9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B430482. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B435645. 11, Nov. © 22Oct53; B440672.

12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444373.

GOLD BOND DIRECT WIRE. © J. B. Pub. Co. 1953.

Aug. © 2Jul53; B425299. Sept. © 1Aug53; B427991. Oct. © 10Sep53; B43428. Nov. © 1Oct53; B438544. Dec. © 28Oct53; B443049.

THE GOLDEN LOTUS. © Golden Lotus Press.

v. 10, 1953, no.
5, July. © 24Jul53; B426015.
6, Aug. © 29Aug53; B431764.
7, Sept. © 9Oct53; B442273.
8, Oct. © 7Nov53; B443055.
9, Nov. © 8Dec53; B447275.

THE GOLDSMITH WASHINGTON SERVICE.

© Theodore R. Goldsmith, inc. 1953, no.

953, no.
421, June 6. © 6Jun53; B437069,
422, June 20. © 20Jun53; B444548,
423, July 4. © 4Jul53; B437070,
424, July 18. © 18Jul53; B437072,
425, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B437072,
426, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B437073,
427, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B437074,
428, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B444549,
429, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B437075.

GOLF DIGEST. © Golf Digest, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 6Jul53; B425455. 5, Sept. © 12Aug53; B428967. 6, Dec. © 6Nov53; B447520.

THE GOLFER. © American Women's Voluntary Services, inc. of California.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, July. © 15Jul53; B425409. 2, Aug. © 21Aug53; B430632. 3, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434793. 4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B449678. 5, Nov. © 3Nov53; B449679. 6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449680.

GOLFING. © Golfing Publications, inc.

3, May. © 15May53; B425456, 4, June. © 15Jun53; B425457, 5, July. © 17Jul53; B428966.

GOOD HEALTH. © Good Health Pub. Co.

v. 88, 1953, no. 6, June. © 9Jun53; B423537. 7, July. © 2Jul53; B427039. 8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429999.

GOOD HEALTH GUIDE. © Institute of Microbiology, inc. v. 5, 1953, no.

2, 2d quarter. © 16Jun53; B423080. 3-4, 3d quarter-4th quarter. © 10Dec53; B448647.

GOOD HOUSEKEEPING, @ Hearst Corp.

GOOD HOUSEKEEPING. © Hears v. 136, 1953, no. 5, May. © 22Apr53; B433521. 6, June. © 20May53; B434846. v. 137, 1953, no. 1, July. © 19Jun53; B434847. 2, Aug. © 22Jul53; B434848. 3, Sept. © 21Aug53; B43411. 4, Oct. © 23Sep53; B443412. 5, Nov. © 21Oct53; B443413. 6, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445021.

THE GOODWILL WAY. © Buffalo Goodwill Industries, inc. v. 22, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 10Aug53; B429178.

THE GOSPEL TRUMPET. © Gospel Trumpet Co. v. 73, 1953, no. 29, July 18. © 6Jul53; B436986.

GOULD BATTERY NEWS. © Gould-National Batteries, inc.

v. 21. 1953. no. . 21, 1953, no. 2, July. © 15Jun53; B423538. 3, Aug. © 15Jul53; B428247. 4, Sept. © 15Aug53; B434785. 5, Oct. © 15Sep53; B438047. 6, Nov. © 15Oct53; B442971. 7, Dec. © 15Nov53; B447272.

GOURMET, © Gourmet, inc.

OURMET. © Gourmet, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B429698. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B424682. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430662. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435826. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446214. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446215.

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS REPORTS.

© Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no.

185, June 23. © 23Jun53; B424378.

186, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425934.

187, July 23. © 23Jul53; B426742.

187, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426743.

188, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429432.

189, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433421.

190, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B433422.

191, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435552.

192, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B440892.

193, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442356.

194, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446252.

195, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B449123.

196, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B449124.

THE GOYAN. © Greek Orthodox Youth of America. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 15May53; B426503.

THE GRACE LOG. © W. R. Grace & Co.

v. 28, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 5Aug53; B432187. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 7Oct53; B439555.

THE GRACE PULPIT, @ Charles L. Allen.

v. 1, 1953, no. 7, June. © 20May53; B431190, 8, July. © 20Jun53; B431191. 9, Aug. © 24Jul53; B431192.

THE GRADE TEACHER. © Educational Pub. Corp.

v. 71, 1953; no. 1, Sept. © 4Aug53; B431354. 2, Oct. © 4Sep53; B434005. 3, Nov. © 4Oct53; B438784. 4, Dec. © 4Nov53; B444185. v. 71, 1954, no. 5, Jan. © 4Dec53; B449140.

GRAND HOTEL. © Casa Editrice Universo.

GRAND HOTEL. © Casa Editrice Universanno 8, 1953, n.
362, 30 maggio. © 30May53; BF0-623.
363, 6 giugno. © 6Jun53; BF0-624.
364, 13 giugno. © 13Jun53; BF0-625.
365, 20 giugno. © 20Jun53; BF0-626.
366, 27 giugno. © 27Jun53; BF0-646.
367, 4 luglio. © 4Jul53; BF0-647.
368, 11 luglio. © 11Jul53; BF0-648.
369, 18 luglio. © 11Jul53; BF0-649.
370, 25 luglio. © 25Jul53; BF0-636.
371, 1 agosto. © 18ug53; BF0-637.
372, 8 agosto. © 8Aug53; BF0-638.

373, 15 agosto. © 15Aug53; BF0-682.
374, 22 agosto. © 22Aug53; BF0-683.
375, 29 agosto. © 29Aug53; BF0-684.
376, 5 settembre. © 5Aug53; BF0-687.
377, 12 settembre. © 12Aug53; BF0-688.
378, 19 settembre. © 19Aug53; BF0-689.
379, 26 settembre. © 26Sep53; BF0-729.
380, 3 ottobre. © 3Oct53; BF0-730.
381, 10 ottobre. © 17Oct53; BF0-731.
382, 17 ottobre. © 17Oct53; BF0-742.
383, 24 ottobre. © 24Oct53; BF0-744.
385, 7 novembre. © 31Oct53; BF0-744.
385, 7 novembre. © 14Nov53; BF0-778.
386, 14 novembre. © 14Nov53; BF0-779.

THE GRANT GAME, @ W. T. Grant Co. v. 34, 1953, no. 6. July. © 21Jul53: B427670. 6, July. © 21Jul53; B427670. v. 35, 1953, no. 7, Aug. © 6Aug53; B440411. v. 36, 1953, no. 8, Aug.-Sept. © 15Sep53; B440412. v. 34, 1953, no. 9, Oct. © 20 Oct53; B441375.

THE GRAPEVINE SEE The A. A. grapevine. The Roylyn grapevine.

GRAPHIC; a magazine for Rockford. © Gene Clift. v. 1, 1953, no.

7, Aug. © 25Jul53; B436344. 8, Sept. © 25Aug53; B436345. 9, Oct. © 26Sep53; B438048. 10, Nov. © 28Oct53; B445275. 11, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448984.

GRAPHIC CHARTS, © Graphic Financial Charts Co. v. 9, 1953, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 10Nov53; B447508.

GRAPHIC CHILDREN'S SERVICE (Continued as Graphic mat service) © Graphic Children's Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 4May53; B423524. 3, fall. © 20Aug53; B437265.

GRAPHIC MAT SERVICE (Continuing Graphic children's service) © Graphic Children's Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 4, winter. © 23Nov53; B448499.

GRAPHIC MAT SERVICE. BOYS WEAR (Continuing Graphic mode for boys)
© Graphic Children's Services, inc. 1953, no. 4, winter. © 23Nov53; B448498.

GRAPHIC MODE FOR BOYS (Continued as Graphic mat service. Boys' wear)
© Graphic Children's Services, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 27Apr53; B425248. 3, fall. © 12Aug53; B437264.

GRAPHIC STOCKS. @ Graphic Financial Charts Co.

v. 9, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 8Jul53; B425265. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 10Sep53; B434390.

GREAT GUNS. SEE Andy Palmer's great guns.

GREAT LOVER ROMANCES. © Toby Press,

1953, no. 12, Oct. © 30Jun53; B423536. 13, Dec. © 21Aug53; B430471. 1954, no. 14, Feb. © 27Oct53; B440936.

GREAT WESTERN. © Magazine Enterprises. 1953, no. 8. © 21Jul53; B430398.

GREATER MIAMI TOURIST TRADE INDEX. © University of Miami. v. 2, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 13Nov53; B444546.

GREATER PHILADELPHIA MAGAZINE, @ Municipal Publications, inc.

winnerpair rubite attacks, and v. 41, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B425323. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B427799. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434317.

```
GREATER PHILADELPHIA MAGAZINE.
      Cont'd.
     10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438558.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443201.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447167.
GREATER SALES @ Metro Associated Serv-
     ices, inc.
    1953,
     Jan. © 10Dec52; B435717.
     Jan. © 10De652; B435717.
Feb. © 10Jan53 (in notice: 1952); B435718.
Mar. © 20Feb53 (in notice: 1952); B435719.
Apr. © 20Mar53; B435720.
May. © 20Apr53; B435721.
June. © 20May53; B435722.
     June. © 20May53; B435722
July. © 10Jun53; B435723.
Aug. © 10Jul53; B439588.
Sept. © 10Aug53; B449938.
Oct. © 10Sep53; B449939.
      Nov. © 10Oct53: B449940.
GREATER SHOW WORLD. © Johnny J. Kline. v. 36, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 23Oct53;
      B449583.
THE GREEN THUMB. © Colorado Forestry
     and Horticulture Association,
  7, July. © 1Jul53; B423879.
8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430158.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434001.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438095.
11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B442102.
```

GREEN THUMB. @ Green Thumb Publisher,

inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B423527. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428289. 9, Sept © 28Aug53; B432098. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 20ct53; B438918. 2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443438.

GREENWICH REAL ESTATE SALES. @ Edson & Edson, inc. 1953

May. © 15Jun53; B423120. June. © 15Jul53; B425975. July. © 15Jul53; B430726. Aug. © 15Aug53; B435858. Sept. © 15Sep53; B443161. Oct. © 15Nov53; B447519. Nov. © 15Dec53; B449037.

GREYHOUND RACING RECORD. © Greyhound Publications, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no.

7. 7, 1953, no.
18, May 1. © 24Apr53; B423752.
19, May 8. © 1May53; B423753.
20, May 15. © 8May53; B423754.
21, May 22. © 15May53; B423755.
22, May 29. © 22May53; B423756.
23, June 5. © 29May53; B423757.
24, June 12. © 5Jun53; B423758.
24, June 19. © 12Jun53; B423760.
27, July 3. © 26Jun53; B423761.

28, July 10. © 3Jul53; B429336.
29, July 17. © 10Jul53; B429337.
30, July 24. © 17Jul53; B429338.
31, July 31. © 24Jul53; B429339.
32, Aug. 7. © 31Jul53; B429340.
33, Aug. 14. © 7Aug53; B436354.
34, Aug. 21. © 14Aug53; B436355.
35, Aug. 28. © 21Aug53; B436356.
36, Sept. 4. © 28Aug53; B436357.
37, Sept. 11. © 4Sep53; B436357.
38, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B436358.
38, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B436360.
40, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436361.
41, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B449588.
42, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B449588.
42, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B449589.
43, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B449591.
45, Nov. 6. © 30Oct53; B449591.
45, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B449593.
47, Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B449594.
48, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B449596.
50, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B449596.
50, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B449597.
Greyhound performance summary an 28, July 10. © 3Jul53; B429336

Greyhound performance summary and national ratings. 1952 winter 1952-1953. © 12May53; B423762.

1953, summer. © 13Nov53: B449598.

THE GRIFFITH LETTER, © B. Barret

Griffith & Co., inc. 1953. July 20. © 3Jul53; B424683. July 20. © 20Jul53; B425865. Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B428006. Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B429520, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B429520, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B430431. Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432745. Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B434795. Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B435859. Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B437057. Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B439493. Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441538. Oct. 25. © 260ct33; B441538. Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B442988. Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B443298. Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B44326. Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445312. Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B447749.

Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B448864.

GRIT. © Grit Pub. Co.

v. 71, 1953, no.
30, July 5. © 30Jun53; B422966.
31, July 12. © 7Ju153; B4224076.
32, July 19. © 14Ju153; B425600.
33, July 26. © 21Ju153; B425601.
34, Aug. 2. © 28Ju153; B426376.
35, Aug. 9. © 4Aug53; B427430.
36, Aug. 16. © 11Aug53; B428451.
37, Aug. 23. © 18Aug53; B430854.
38, Aug. 30. © 26Aug53; B430855.
39, Sept. 6. © 1Sep53; B431998.
40, Sept. 13. © 8Sep53; B431998.
41, Sept. 20. © 15Sep53; B434160.
42, Sept. 27. © 22Sep53; B436516.
44, Oct. 11. © 6Oct53; B437820. GRIT. © Grit Pub. Co.

45, Oct. 18. © 13Oct53; B439063.
46, Oct. 25. © 20Oct53; B439779.
47, Nov. 1. © 27Oct53; B441062.
48, Nov. 8. © 3Nov53; B441929.
49, Nov. 15. © 10Nov53; B442727.
50, Nov. 22. © 17Nov53; B443634.
51, Nov. 29. © 24Nov53; B444772.
52, Dec. 6. © 1Dec53; B445652.
v. 72, 1953, no.
1, Dec. 13. © 8Dec53; B446935.
2, Dec. 20. © 15Dec53; B447912.
3, Dec. 27. © 22Dec53; B450061.

GRITS AND GRINDS. @ Norton Co.

MATIS AND GRINDS. © NOTON C v. 44, 1953, no. 5, May. © 7Jul53; B424415. 6, June. © 14Aug53; B430615. 7, July. © 21Sep53; B436313. 8, Aug. © 16Oct53; B440438. 9, Sept. © 19Nov53; B446772.

GROWING. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439534.

GROWING UP. © Growing Up. 1, Oct. 4. © 30Jun53; B4425725. 2, Oct. 25. © 23Oct53; B441544. 3, Nov. 8. © 4Nov53; B442573. 5, Dec. 6. © 27Nov53; B445507.

GUERNSEY BREEDERS' JOURNAL, © American Guernsey Cattle Club.

1, Sept. 1. © 31Augb3; B432700. 2, Sept. 15. © 14Sep53; B433986. 3, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437616. 4, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B439917. 5, Nov. 1. © 28Oct53; B442201. 6, Nov. 15. © 16Nov53; B445383. 7, Dec. 1. © 30Nov53; B447101. 8, Dec. 15. © 14Dec53; B449298.

GUIDEPOSTS. © Guideposts Associates, inc.

78 BF 0513, no.
6, Aug. © 7Jul53; B423928.
7, Sept. © 14Aug53; B429715.
8, Oct. © 19Sep53; B435642.
9, Nov. © 13Oct53; B439365.
10, Dec. © 13Nov53; B444161.

THE GUITAR REVIEW. © Society of the Classic Guitar, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 15. © 8Jul53; B428671.

GULF COAST CATTLEMAN @ Ralph S Cooper.

v. 19, 1953, no.
6, Aug. © 1Aug53; B433741.
7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433742.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442996.
9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442997.

GUNSMOKE. © Western Comics, inc.

1952, no. 16, Jan. © 1Nov51; B429332.

## H

- THE HFC NEWS. @ Household Finance Corp.
- 1953, no. 27, Aug. © 8Aug53; B429143. 28, Oct. © 10Oct53; B439494. 29, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448633.
- H. K. MARKS ON BUSINESS AND TAXES SEE . . . Marks on business and taxes.
- HA HA COMICS. © Scope Magazines, inc. 1953, no.
  - 91, Aug.-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422774. 92, Oct.-Nov. © 26Aug53; B432399. 93, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 23Oct53; B440737
- THE HAIRDRESSER'S FRIEND. © General Beauty Products Co., inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, fall-winter. © 17Aug53; B431360.
- HANCOCK HERALD. @ Hancock Oil Co. 1953, July-Sept. @ 20Oct53; B441554.
- THE HAND OF FATE. @ A. A. Wyn, inc.
- 1953, no. 19, Aug. © 13May53; B423958.
  - 20, Oct. © 26Jun53; B423959. 21, Dec. © 26Aug53; B438668.
- HANDWEAVER & CRAFTSMAN. © Handweaver & Craftsmen, inc.
  - v. 4, 1953, no.
    3, summer. © 15Jul53; B425369. 4, fall. © 15Oct53; B443059.
- THE HANOVER BANK ESTATE BULLETIN. © Hanover Bank.
- v. 14, 1953, no.

  - . 14, 1953, no. 7, July 15. © 15Jul53; B425499. 8, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430644. 9, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435825. 10, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B446072. 11, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B446073. 12, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B449573.
- THE HANOVER PENSION BULLETIN. @ Hanover Bank.
- 1953, no.
  - July. © 15Jul53; B425500. Aug. © 15Aug53; B430645. Sept. © 15Sep53; B435824. Oct. © 15Oct53; B446070. Nov. © 15Nov53; B446071. Dec. © 15Dec53; B449572.
- HARDWARE AGE. @ Chilton Co., inc. v. 171, 1953, no. 13, June 25. © 22Jun53; B423403.
  - v. 172, 1953, no.

  - 7. 172, 1953, no.
    1, July 9. © 8Jul53; B425920,
    2, July 23. © 22Jul53; B429580,
    3, Aug. 6. © 4Aug53; B430264,
    4, Aug. 20. © 18Aug53; B434499,
    5, Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B432992,
    6, Sept. 17. © 18Sep53; B435190,
    7, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437635,
    8, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B440391,
    9, Oct. 29. © 27Oct53; B442440,
    10, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B442440,
    11, Nov. 26. © 24Nov53; B447214,
    12, Dec. 10. © 9Dec53; B449310.
- HARDWARE & HOUSEWARES. © Irving-Cloud Pub. Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B427002. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B432229. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435572. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439973. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B44847.
- HARDWARE CONSULTANT. © National Contract Hardware Association.
- 11, July. © 2Jul53; B424525.
  12, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430652.
  v. 18, 1953, no.
  1, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433794.

- 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440551.
- 3, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444241.
- HARDWARE RETAILER. © National Retail Hardware Association.
- 1. ASSOCIATION: v. 85, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431139. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434745. 4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438382. 5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445117.

- 6, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449183.
- HARDWARE WORLD. @ Hardware World.

  - ARDWARE WORLD. © Hardwar v. 50, 1953, no. 6, June. © 17Jul53; B429262. 7, July. © 24Jul53; B430535. 8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431882. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436257. 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B438787. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445406.
- HARDWOOD MARKET REPORT LUMBER NEWS LETTER. © George Land.
- NEWS LETTER. © George Land. v. 31, 1953, no. 23, June 13. © 13Jun53; B425795. 24, June 20. © 20Jun53; B425796. 27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B425797.

- 27, July 11. © 11, Jul53; B425797.
  28, July 18. © 18 Jul53; B432350.
  32, Aug. 15. © 15 Aug53; B432351.
  33, Aug. 22. © 22 Aug53; B435147.
  36, Sept. 12. © 12 Sep53; B435148.
  37, Sept. 19. © 19 Sep53; B441620.
  42, Oct. 24. © 24 Oct53; B444389.
  45, Nov. 14. © 14 Nov53; B446123.
  49, Dec. 12. © 12 Dec53; B446123.
- THE HARLAN NEWS-ADVERTISER.
- © Harlan News-Advertiser.

- © Harlan News-Advertiser.
  v. 84, 1953, no.
  27, July 7. © 7Jul53; B434458.
  28, July 14. © 14Jul53; B434469.
  29, July 21. © 21Jul53; B434460.
  30, July 28. © 28Jul53; B434461.
  31, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B434462.
  32, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B434463.
  33, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B434465.
  44, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B434465.
  35, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434467.
  37, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B434468.

- THE HARLEM HOSPITAL BULLETIN.
  © Harlem Hospital Clinical Society, inc.
- v. 6, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438028. 3, Dec. © 25Nov53; B445321.

- THE HARNESS HORSE. © Telegraph Press. v. 19, 1953, no. 8, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B450668.
- HARPER HOSPITAL BULLETIN. © Harper Hospital.
- 7v. 11, 1953, no.
  3, May-June. © 28Jul53; B426535.
  4, July-Aug. © 12Oct53; B438699.
  5, Sept.-Oct. © 13Nov53; B444046.
- HARPER'S BAZAAR.
- © Hearst Corp.

- 7, July. © 24Jun53; B423661. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B427013. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433522. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438272.
- 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446294. © Hearst Magazines, inc. Trade supplement (Continued as Advance
- trade supplement) 1953,
- Aug. © 24Jul53; B428570. Advance trade supplement (Continuing Trade supplement) (Title in appls.: Harper's Bazaar trade supplement) 1953,
- Sept. © 17Aug53; B432420. Dec. © 13Nov53; B447299.

- HARPER'S MAGAZINE. © Harper & Bros. v. 206, 1953, no. 1238, July. © fJul53; B423659. 1239, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429490. 1240, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432310. 1241, Oct. © 2Oct53; B440640. 1242, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443410. 1243, Dec. © 2Dec53; B446293.
- HARRIS, KERR, FORSTER AND COMPANY. SEE Titles beginning Statistics and trend ...
- HARRISERVICE MONTHLY BULLETIN © HarriService, Oleta Harris Wilson,
  - owner. 1953, no.

  - 953, no.

    May. © 8Jul53; B425040.

    June. © 8Aug53; B428232.

    July. © 8Sep53; B433041.

    Aug. © 13Oct53; B439370.

    Sept. © 14Nov53; B443439.

    Oct. © 12Dec53; B447766.
- THE HARRISON CATALOG. @ M. & N.
- Harrison, inc. Children's records.
- 1953.
- fall-winter. © 2Nov53; B446328.
- Opera on records. 1953,
  - fall-winter. © 2Nov53; B446329.
- THE HARRISON CATALOG OF EP EX-TENDED PLAY-45 RPM RECORDS.
  © Record & Radio Phonograph Research,
- inc.

- 7. Sept. © 20Sep53; B446996. 9, Nov. © 20Oct53; B446997.
- THE HARTFORD AGENT. @ Hartford Fire

  - Insurance Co. v. 44, 1953, no. 12, June. © 10Jul53; B426887. v. 45, 1953, no. 1-2, mid-summer. © 14Aug53; B431884.

  - 1-2, mid-summer. © 14Augs; 3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435199. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B442831. 5, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447260. 6, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449458.
- THE HARTFORD DAY SPRING. @ Jack C.
  - Sinclair, d.b.a. Sinclair Publications. v. 84, 1953, no. 16, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448669. 17, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B448751.
- THE HARVARD ADVOCATE. © Harvard Advocate. v. 137, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 28Sep53; B439478.
- HARVARD ALUMNI BULLETIN. © Harvard
  - Bulletin, inc. v. 55, 1953, no
- 18, July 4, © 3Jul53; B425877. v. 56, 1953, no.

- 7, 56, 1953, no.
  1, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438923.
  2, Oct. 10. © 9Oct53; B440413.
  3, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B442020.
  4, Nov. 7. © 6Nov53; B444196.
  5, Nov. 28. © 27Nov53; B447296.
- HARVARD BUSINESS REVIEW. @ President & Fellows of Harvard College.

  - v. 31, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 8Jul53; B424282, 5, Sept. -Oct. © 15Sep53; B433882, 6, Nov.-Dec. © 6Nov53; B442963.
- THE HARVARD EDUCATIONAL REVIEW.
  © President & Fellows of Harvard College.
  - v. 23, 1953, no.
    2, spring. © 22Jul53; B426534,
    3, summer. © 30Sep53; B438726,
    4, fall. © 21Dec53; B450281.

```
1053
 HARVARD LAW REVIEW. @ Harvard Law
   Review Association.
v. 67, 1953, no.
      1, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444511.
2. Dec. © 4Dec53; B448478.
 HARVARD LIBRARY BULLETIN. @ Pres-
     ident & Fellows of Harvard College.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
2, spring. © 11Aug53; B431150.
3, autumn. © 6Nov53; B447697.
 THE HASTINGS JOURNAL (Continued as The
      Hastings law journal) © Hastings College of Law. v. 1, 1950, spring. © 1 May 50; B442276.
 THE HASTINGS LAW JOURNAL (Continuing
      The Hastings journal) @ Hastings College
     of Law
   v. 2, 1950.
   fall. © 1Dec50; B442277.
v. 2, 1951,
spring. © 1May51; B442278.
    spring. © 1May51; B442
v. 3, 1951,
fall. © 1Dec51; B442279.
   v. 3, 1952,
spring. © 1May52; B442280.
v. 4, 1952,
     fall.
              © 1Dec52; B442281.
  v. 4, 1953,
spring. © 1Jun53; B442282.
 HAT LIFE @ Hat Life.
   v. 81, 1953, no.
  v. 81, 1953, no.
12, July. © 2Jul53; B426888.
v. 82, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431885.
2, Sept. © 5Sep53; B434017.
3, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439899.
4, Nov. © 11Nov53; B446066.
 HAUNT OF FEAR. @ Fables Pub. Co., inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
21, Sept.-Oct. © 30Jul53; B429709.
22, Nov.-Dec. © 28Sep53; B436029.
HAWAII MEDICAL JOURNAL. @ Hawaii
     Medical Association.
  v. 12, 1953, no.
6, July-Aug. © 3Aug53; B431151.
  v. 13, 1953, no.

1, Sept.-Oct. © 1Oct53; B440421.

2, Nov.-Dec. © 30Nov53; B449268.
THE HAWK. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 4Aug53; B434922.
HAYNES ALLOYS DIGEST. © Union Carbide
     & Carbon Corp.
  & Carbon Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 17Jul53; B424441.
8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B429668.
9, Sept. © 11Aug53; B437665.
10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B437666.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445060.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447482.
HEADLINE SERIES. @ Foreign Policy
    Association, inc.
  1953, no.
100, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B434650.
101, Sept.-Oct. © 23Nov53; B446178.
HEADLINES. © National Association of
    Real Estate Boards.
  v. 20, 1953, no.
20, May 18. © 18May53; B434655.
21, May 25. © 25May53; B434657.
22, June 1. © 1Jun53; B434657.
23, June 8. © 8Jun53; B434658.
```

23, June 8. © 8Jun53; B434658.
24, June 15. © 15Jun53; B434659.
25, June 22. © 22Jun53; B434660.
26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B434662.
27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B434662.
28, July 13. © 13Jul53; B434664.
30, July 27. © 27Jul53; B434665.
31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B434665.
32, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B434667.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B434668.
34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B434669.
35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B43467.
36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B444275.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B444276.

```
38, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B444277.
39, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B449211.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B444278.
41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B449874.
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B449875.
43, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B449876.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B449877.
45, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B449878.
46, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B449878.
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B449878.
48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449880.
      47, Nov. 23. © 25Nov53; B449881.
48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449881.
49, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B449882.
50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449883.
51, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449884.
52, Dec. 28. © 28Dec53; B449885.
HEALTH AND SAFETY. © Boy Scouts of
       America.
    V. 18, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B427264.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53; B440719.
HEALTH CULTURE. @ Health Culture Co.
   EALTH CULTURE, © Health Cov. 60, 1953, no. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B423337. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B430362. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430363. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438658. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438659. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450271. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450272.
HEALTH NOTES. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 5Nov53; B445041.
HEALTHFUL LIVING. © Falkner & May, inc.
   v. 15, 1953.
      © 1Aug53; B429972.
      © 1Dec53; B448767.
HEARING NEWS. © American Hearing
    Society.
v. 21, 1953, no.
      7, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431834.
8, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439525.
9, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443374.
       10, Dec. © 9Dec53; B448708.
THE HEART BULLETIN. © R. W. Cumley
   & R. Lee Clark, Jr.
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 10Jul53; B426944.
      4, July-Aug. © 10Sep53; B433892.
HEART THROBS. © Comic Magazines.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
24, Nov. © 22Jul53; B429586.
25, Dec. © 19Aug53; B436774.
   v. 1, 1954, no.
26, Jan. © 25Sep53; B438097.
27, Mar. © 24Nov53; B447115.
HEARTHSTONE. @ Christian Board of Pub-
      lication & the American Baptist Publica-
      tion Society.
   v. 5, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 10Jul53; B426209.

9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B431349.

10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B434587.

11, Nov. © 10Oct53; B449324.

12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B449770.
HEAT ENGINEERING. © Foster Wheeler
      Corp. v. 28, 1953, no. 5, July-Sept. © 15Sep53; B438031.
HEAT TREATING HINTS. © Lindberg
     Engineering.Co.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
7. © 15Jul53; B426016.
v. 9, 1953, no.
1. © 16Oct53; B440667.
HEATING & PLUMBING EQUIPMENT NEWS.
      © Industrial Press.
   1953,
     July. © 1Jul53; B424465.
Aug. © 3Aug53; B431159.
Sept. © 2Sep53; B433919.
Oct. © 6Oct53; B439903.
Nov. © 2Nov53; B444202.
Dec. © 3Dec53; B447310.
```

```
Press.
v. 50, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425124,
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431158,
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432931,
10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438347,
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444201,
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447309.
HEATING, PIPING & AIR CONDITIONING.
   © Keeney Pub. Co.
v. 25, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B426116.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B428573.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B438734.
10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438799.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444989.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449072.
HECKLE AND JECKLE (Title varies: Paul
      Terry's Heckle and Jeckle) © Terrytoons,
   inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
13, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425139.
14, Nov. © 1Sep53; B436848.
HENRY ALDRICH. © Clifford Goldsmith.
      1953, no. 18, Sept.-Oct. © 11Aug53;
      B434907.
 HENRY FORD HOSPITAL MEDICAL BUL-
   LETIN. © Henry Ford Hospital.
v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 20ct53; B438661.
4, Dec. © 17Dec53; B449644.
THE HERALD OF CHRISTIAN SCIENCE.
      © Christian Science Pub. Society.
    Braille ed.
    v. 23, 1953, no.
4, Oct. © 30Jul53; B429095.
   v. 24, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 5Nov53; B444144.
    Dutch ed.
   v. 23, 1953, no.
4, Oct. © 31Aug53; B432663.
v. 24, 1954, no.
      1, Jan. © 24Nov53; B447223.
   French ed.
v. 36, 1953, no.
   v. 36, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 30Jun53; B423406.
9, Sept. © 30Ju153; B428794.
10, Oct. © 31Aug53; B432175.
11, Nov. © 30Sep53; B432175.
12, Dec. © 29Oct53; B442087.
v. 37, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 30Nov53; B447226.
   German ed.
   8, Aug. © 30Jun53; B423407.
9, Sept. © 30Jul53; B428795.
      10, Oct. © 31Aug53; B432176.
11, Nov. © 30Sep53; B436939.
12, Dec. © 29Oct53; B442086.
   v. 52, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 30Nov53; B447222.
   Scandinavian ed.
   v. 24, 1953, no.
4, Oct. © 31Aug53; B432922.
   v. 25, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 24Nov53; B447221.

Spanish-Portuguese-Italian ed.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
4, Oct. © 31Aug53; B432664.
HERALD OF HEALTH AND NATUROPATH.
© Naturopathic Health Publications.

Naturopanne Realth Fublicative, 58, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B425673.
9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B430000.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436636.
11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441537.
12, Dec. © 16Nov53; B443901.

THE HERB GROWER MAGAZINE. © Herb
     Grower.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 5Aug53; B427969.
4, autumn. © 26Oct53; B441193.
THE HERCULES MIXER. © Hercules Powder
  v. 35, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 23Jun53; B423644.
```

HEATING AND VENTILATING. © Industrial

Press.

```
THE HERCIILES MIXER Cont'd
   4, July-Aug. © 2Sep53; B434328.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 5Nov53; B444179.
```

HERE'S HOWIE COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

11, Sept.-Oct. © 22Jul53; B427648. 12, Nov.-Dec. © 16Sep53; B435691. 1954, no.

13, Jan.-Feb. © 11 Nov53; B446560.

HEWLETT-PACKARD JOURNAL. © Hewlett-Packard Co.

v. 4, 1953, no. 11-12, July-Aug. © 12Aug53; B429716. v. 5, 1953, no. 1-2, Sept.-Oct. © 16Nov53; B445256.

THE HEXAGON OF ALPHA CHI SIGMA © Alpha Chi Sigma Fraternity. v. 43, 1953, no.
5, June. © 4Aug53; B434392.
v. 44, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 23Oct53; B444261.

HI. © Youth Associates Co. 7, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431222. 8, Oct. © 16Sep53; B437010. 9, Nov. © 16Oct53; B442874. 10, Dec. © 17Nov53; B445272. v. 14, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 16Dec53; B448977.

THE HIGH CALL. @ Judson Press. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 29Jun53: B425775. v. 5, 1954, no. 1, winter. © 22Oct53; B443839.

HIGH FIDELITY. @ Audiocom, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, July-Aug. © 29Jun53; B424705. 4, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B433748. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 26Oct53; B441728.

HIGH GRADIENT. © Selas Corp. of America. 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429469. 9, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439495. 10, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448981.

HIGH SCHOOL HIGH LIGHTS. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, fall.

HIGHLIGHTS. © Eastman Kodak Co. v. 6 1953, no. 2, June. © 15Jul53; B426877.

HIGHLIGHTS FOR CHILDREN. @ Highlights for Children, inc. v. 8, 1953, no.

6, July. © 10Jun53; B442229.
7, Sept. © 10Aug53; B442230.
8, Oct. © 10Sep53; B442231.
9, Nov. © 10Oct53; B442232.
10, Dec. © 20Nov53; B447580.

© 18Nov53; B446590.

HIS. © Inter-Varsity Christian Fellowship.

13. 0 http://dx.str.dx.dx.str.dx.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.dx.str.d v. 14, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 11Dec53; B448828.

THE HISPANIC AMERICAN HISTORICAL REVIEW. © Duke University Press.

v. 33, 1953, no. 2, May. © 29Jun53; B425307. 3, Aug. © 29Sep53; B438482.

HISTORIC NANTUCKET. © Nantucket Historical Association.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B429678. 2, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440092.

THE HISTORICAL REVIEW OF BERKS COUNTY. © Historical Society of Berks County. v. 18, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 21Jul53; B425774. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 2Nov53; B441658.

HOARD'S DAIRYMAN. © W. D. Hoard & Sons Co.

v, 98, 1953, no.

, 98, 1953, no. 12, June 25. © 25Jun53; B423447. 13, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426113. 14, July 25. © 25Jul53; B427120. 15, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429315. 16, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B432442.

16, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B432442. 17, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B433829. 18, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436259. 19, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438789. 20, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441377. 21, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B445007. 22, Nov 25. © 25Nov53; B446417. 23, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B449107.

THE HOBBY MERCHANDISER. @ AMDA Services, inc.

v. 6, 1953, no. 7, July. © 13Jul53; B429561. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430255. © Kalmbach Pub. Co.

v. 6, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439915. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B450475.

THE HOBO NEWS. © Hobo News.

v. 2, 1953, no. 80, July, © 29Jun53 (in notice: 1952); B432366.

81, Oct. © 24Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B432365.

82, Nov. @ B432367. © 14Aug53 (in notice: 1952);

83, Dec. © 4Sep53; B441736. 84, Dec. © 25Sep53; B441737. 85, Nov. © 16Oct53; B441738.

HOEDOWN. © Artist Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 21Aug53; B444577.
2, Oct. © 18 Sep53; B444578.
3, Nov. © 23Oct53; B444579.

HOLIDAY. © Curtis Pub. Co. IOLIDAY. © Curtis Pub. Co.
v. 14, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 17Jul53; B427273.
3, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431089.
4, Oct. © 18Sep53; B435192.
5, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440397.
6, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446689.

v. 15, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 11Dec53; B448896.

HOLIDAY NEWS LETTER. © Curtis Pub. Co. v. 6, 1953, no.

7, 6, 1953, no.
6, July 8. © 9Jul53; B424439.
7, July 29. © 30Jul53; B429257.
8, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B431306.
9, Sept. 14. © 15Sep53; B434277.
10, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B438134.
11, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B442258,
12, Nov. 18. © 19Nov53; B445475.
13, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B449283.

HOLLAND'S; the magazine of the South. © Holland's Magazine, inc.

© Holland's Magazine, Inc. v. 72, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B427105. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431770. 10, Oct. © 20Sep53; B436033. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441718. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B445510.

HOLLYWOOD FUNNY FOLKS. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

55, Sept.-Oct. © 27Jul53; B428551. 56, Nov.-Dec. © 23Sep53; B436230. 1954, no. 57, Jan.-Feb. © 11Nov53; B445426.

HOLLYWOOD LIFE STORIES. © Dell Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3. © 8Sep53; B438224,

HOLLYWOOD ROMANCES, SEE Sheilah Graham's Hollywood romances.

HOME. © Judson Press. v. 36, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Sep53; B433852. HOME & HIGHWAY. © Allstate In-Nome & Richard Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 1Jul53; B423068. 4, autumn. © 1Sep53; B433035.

THE HOME CRAFTSMAN. @ Home Crafts-

man Pub. Corp.
v. 22, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 24Jun53; B424640.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 25Aug53; B434028.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 23Oct53; B441675.

THE HOME GARDEN. © Literary Guild of America, inc. v. 22, 1953, no.

. 22, 1953, no.
1, July. © 25Jun53; B422771.
2, Aug. © 21Jul53; B428622.
3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433961.
4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437703.
5, Nov. © 27Oct53; B442516.
6, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446585.

HOME LIFE. © Advertising Division, inc.

[OME LIFE. © Advertising D. V. 17, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 25Jun53; B423379. 2, Sept. © 29Jul53; B431811. 3, Oct. © 3Sep53; B436747. 4, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440220. 5, Dec. © 16Nov53; B448699. 5, Dec. © 16Nov53; B448699. v. 17, 1954, no. 6, Jan. © 8Dec53 (in notice: 1954); B448700.

HOME LIFE. © Sunday School Board of the

Southern Baptist Convention. Southern Baptist Convention. v. 7, 1953, no. 5, May. © 3May53; B428625. 6, June. © 7Jun53; B428627. 7, July. © 5Jul53; B428627. 8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B431430. 9, Sept. © 6Sep53; B439417. 10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B449778. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449528. 12, Dec. © 6Dec53; B449529.

HOME MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENT. O American Lumberman, inc.

v. 3, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 1Sep53; B440047. 4, winter. © 1Dec53; B446364.

HOME MODERNIZING. © Small Homes Guide, inc. 1953, no. 2, fall-winter 1953-1954. © 15Sep53; B447502.

HOME PICTORIAL. @ Chicago Rotoprint Co. v. 24, 1953, no.

8, pre-fall. © 27Jul53; B426184. 9, fall, no. 1. © 28Aug53; B432773. 10, fall, no. 2. © 24Sep53; B436094. 11, pre-holiday. © 13Nov53; B443435. 12, Christmas. © 3Dec53; B446503.

HOME QUARTERLY. @ Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 7Aug53; B432789. v. 13, 1954, no.

1, Jan.-Mar. © 12Oct53; B441759.

HOME RUN. @ Magazine Enterprises. 1953, no. 3. © 2Jul53; B423334.

HOMECRAFT AND THE HOME OWNER. @ General Pub. Co., inc. v. 24, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 1Sep53; B432908. 2,Dec. © 1Nov53; B441613.

HOMER HOOPER. @ Animirth Comics, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 20May53; B424583. 3, Sept. © 22Jun53; B429350. 4, Dec. © 28Aug53; B433007.

HOMESPUN. © Fifty-Nine Maiden Lane Club, inc.

2, Feb. © 15Feb52; B430169.
3, Mar. © 21Mar52; B430170. 9, Sept. © 19Sep52; B430171. 12, Dec. © 24Dec52; B430172.

HOMESPUN. © Homespun, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434645.

```
7, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B433581.

8, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B432421.

9, Sept. 14. © 4Sep53; B435558.

10, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B437136.

11, Oct. 12. © 9Oct53; B438792.

12, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B444505.

15, Dec. 7. © 3Dec53; B449109.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         THE HOTEL MONTHLY. @ John Willy, inc.
HOMETOWN. @ Rexall Drug Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            NE HOTEL MONTHLY. © John v. 61, 1953, no. 724, July. © 6Jul53; B424959. 725, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430235. 726, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433002. 727, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438135. 728, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444306. 729, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449288.
  1953.
     Aug. © 16Jul53; B437183.
Sept. © 11Aug53; B437185.
Oct. © 23Sep53; B436275.
Nov. © 9Oct53; B438427.
      Dec. © 11Nov53; B447637.
                                                                                                                    THE HORWATH HOTEL ACCOUNTANT.
THE HOMILETIC AND PASTORAL REVIEW.
                                                                                                                         © Horwath & Horwath.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         HOUSE & GARDEN. © Condé Nast Publica-
     © Joseph F. Wagner, inc.
                                                                                                                       © Horwath & Horwath.
v. 33, 1953, no.
7, July. © 18Jul53; B428837.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431156.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434737.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439306.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445921.
  © Joseph F. Wagner, inc. v. 53, 1953, no. 10, July. © 3Jul53; B424706. 11, Aug. © 4Aug53; B428704. 12, Sept. © 3Sep53; B434353. v. 54, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Oct53; B440860. 2, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444554. 3, Dec. © 24Nov53; B^48399.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             tions, inc.
v. 104, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               7, 104, 1953, no.

2, Aug. © 14Jul53; B426126.

3, Sept. © 17Aug53; B431145.

4, Oct. © 14Sep53; B435688.

5, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440395.

6, Dec. © 16Nov53; B444147.
                                                                                                                    HOSIERY AND UNDERWEAR REVIEW.
                                                                                                                       © Knit Goods Pub. Corp. v. 36, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B424461. 8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430179. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432572. 10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B438181. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B447305. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449269.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          HOUSE & HOME. © Time, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             0005E & HOME. © 11me, Inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, July. © 13Jul53; B431116. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431117. 3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436286. 4, Oct. © 23Oct53; B446721. 5, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446722.
HONK (Continued as Car craft) © Trend, inc.
  ONK (Continued as Car Gratty
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 5Jun53; B423241.
5, Sept. © 3Jul53; B428073.
6, Oct. © 7Aug53; B432396.
7, Nov. © 4Sep53; B437198.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          HOUSE BEAUTIFUL. @ Hearst Corp.
THE HOOSIER FARMER. © Indiana Farm
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            V. 95, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B426112.

9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431152.
10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B435200.
11, Nov. © 16Cot53; B440422.
12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B445004.
v. 96, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 15Dec53; B449397.
                                                                                                                     HOSPITAL ACCOUNTING. © American
  HE HOOSIEK FARMER. © INdia Bureau, inc. v. 38, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Aug53; B427678. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B429318. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436784. 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B438345. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445009. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449113.
                                                                                                                           Association of Hospital Accountants.
                                                                                                                       v. 7, 1953, no.
7, Sept. (with suppl.) © 26Aug53; B432737.
8, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438049.
9, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441622.
                                                                                                                           10, Dec. © 27Nov53; B445511.
                                                                                                                     HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT. © Hospital
                                                                                                                        Management.
v. 76, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          HOUSE OF MYSTERY. © National Comics
HOOSIER SQUARE DANCER. © Carl J. Geels.
  NOSIER SQUARE DANCER. © v. 1, 1953, no.

1, July. © 10Jul53; B424704.

2, Aug. © 6Aug53; B432274.

3, Sept. © 6Sep53; B432910.

4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B43257.

5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B442998.

6, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447504.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                           . 76, 1953, no. 1, July. © 16Jul53; B427841. 2, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431799. 3, Sept. © 21Sep53; B439964. 4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440857. 5, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445257.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                953, no.

18, Sept. © 8Jul53; B427314.

19, Oct. © 5Aug53; B428531.

20, Nov. © 7Sep53; B434372.

21, Dec. © 5Oct53; B438644.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1954, no.
22, Jan. © 4Nov53; B444238.
23, Feb. © 2Dec53; B450518.
                                                                                                                     HOSPITAL PROGRESS. © Catholic Hospital
                                                                                                                            Association of the United States and
HOPALONG CASSIDY. © Fawcett Publica-
                                                                                                                            Canada.
                                                                                                                       Canada.
v. 34, 1953, no.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B427844.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431458.
9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B434794.
10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438470.
11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B444172.
12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B448773.
   tions, inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          THE HOUSE OF TERROR. © St. John Pub.
Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 27Aug53;
B440080.
  v. 14, 1953, no.
83, Sept. © 10Jul53; B425467.
v. 15, 1953, no.
84, Oct. © 17Jul53; B428305.
85, Nov. © 17Aug53; B434331.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           HOUSEHOLD. © Capper Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Nov. © 15Nov53; B4427947.

9, Sept. © 14Aug53; B431487.
10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B436219.
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B442079.
THE HOPKINS REVIEW. © Hopkins Review.
      v. 6, 1953, no. 3-4, spring-summer.
© 20May53; B425379.
                                                                                                                     HOSPITALS. @ American Hospital Associa-
                                                                                                                       v. 27, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425328.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B438989.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436628.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438688.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443471.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446187.
THE HOPPER. © National Machine Account-
   ants Association.
v. 4, 1953, no.
8, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435469.
9, Oct. © 26Oct53; B442545.
10, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446121.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORPORATION
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  NEWS; SEE HFC news.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           THE HOUSING LETTER. © Housing Institute,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  International Statistical Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1953,
THE HORN BOOK MAGAZINE. @ Horn Book,
                                                                                                                      HOT ROD MAGAZINE. © Trend, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 June 19. © 19Jun53; B424471.
      inc.
                                                                                                                       V. 6, 1953, no. 6, June. © 24Apr53; B423242. 7, July. © 5Jun53; B423243. 8, Aug. © 26Jun53; B427907. 9, Sept. © 24Jul53; B432395. 10, Oct. © 28Aug53; B437197. 11, Nov. © 25Sep53; B444518. 12, Dec. © 25Sep53; B446726.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Juhy 3. © 3Jul53; B428188.
July 17. © 17Jul53; B429598.
July 11. © 31Jul53; B429599.
Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B431581.
Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B435014.
   v. 29, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 22Jul53; B429267.
5, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438790.
       6, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446418.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 HOROSCOPE. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.
   v, 19, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B429221.
9, Sept. © 14Aug53; B429593.
10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B435194.
11, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440400.
12, Dec. © 13Nov53; B445399.
                                                                                                                      HOTEL GREETERS GUIDE TO WESTERN
                                                                                                                            TRAVEL. SEE Hotel greeters Southern California guide.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B450438.
Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449416.
                                                                                                                      HOTEL GREETERS SOUTHERN CALI-
HORSEMEN'S JOURNAL. @ Horseman's
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           HOW TO. © Screen Teen Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 4Sep53; B434090.
                                                                                                                            FORNIA GUIDE (Continuing Hotel greeters guide to western travel) © Hotel Greeters of America, Los Angeles Charter No. 30,
    Journal, inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
       10, July. © 3Jul53; B426214.
11, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430182.
12, Sept. © 4Sep53; B436260.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            HOWDY DOODY, @ Kagran Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 1, 1953, no.
24, Sept.-Oct. © 14Jul53; B434899.
25, Nov.-Dec. © 22Sep53; B448215.
                                                                                                                             inc.
                                                                                                                         v. 34, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © 3Mar53; B423763.
4, Apr. © 1Apr53; B423764.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444364.
   v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 3Oct53; B438791.

2, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445409.

3, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449108.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            HUDSON NEWSLETTER. © Hudson Motor
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               Car Co.
v. 9, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                       HOTEL MANAGEMENT. © Ahrens Pub. Co.,
THE HORTICULTURAL NEWSLETTER.
© H. Gleason Mattoon.
                                                                                                                         inc.
v. 64, 1953, no.
1, July. © 10Jul53; B427213.
2, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431316.
3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435181.
4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440718.
5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444128.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 7, 9, 1933, no.
2, July. © 25Jun53; B429969.
3, Aug. © 20Jul53; B433719.
4, Sept. © 26Aug53; B435497.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438451.
6, Nov. © 30Oct53; B446141.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
       4, July 6. © 3Jul53; B424460.
5, July 20. © 17Jul53; B428143.
6, Aug. 3. © 31Jul53; B429316.
```

```
THE HUDSON REVIEW. © Hudson Review,
```

inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 23Jun53; B423449. 3, autumn. © 29Sep53; B447698.

### HUGHESNEWS. © Hughes Aircraft Co., a division of the Hughes Tool Co.

Culver City, California ed. v. 12, 1953, no.

v. 12, 1953, no.

13, June 26. © 26 Jun53; B423850.

14, July 10. © 10 Jul53; B426891.

15, July 24. © 24 Jul53; B428144.

16, Aug. 7. © 7 Aug53; B429317.

17, Aug. 21. © 21 Aug53; B432574.

19, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B4352574.

19, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435259.

20, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B437650.

21, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440500.

22, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B442464.

23, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B445410.

24, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B447306.

27, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B449270.

Tucson, Arizona ed.

v. 2, 1953, no.

Tucson, Arizona ed.
v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Apr. 10. © 10Apr53; B438101,
12, June 5. © 5Jun53; B427122,
13, June 19. © 19Jun53; B427123,
14, July 3. © 3Jul53; B426890,
15, July 17. © 17Jul53; B431018,
16, July 31. © 31Jul53; B431019,
17, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B431614,
19, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B438794,
20, Cspt. 25. © 25Sep53; B438794,
22, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B44178,
23, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B444199,
24, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444794,
25, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B449110.

HUMAN BIOLOGY. © Johns Hopkins Press.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © 24Jul53; B429957. 2, May. © 21Oct53; B441545.

HUMAN EVENTS. @ Human Events, inc.

v. 10, 1953, no. 25, June 24. © 24Jun53; B422667. 26, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424463.

27, July 8. © 8Jul53; B425879. 28, July 15. © 15Jul53; B426765. 29, July 22. © 22Jul53; B426766. 30, July 29. © 29Jul53; B428145.

30, July 29. © 29Julo3; B428145. 31, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428146. 32, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B430502. 33, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B431284. 34, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B431724. 35, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B440326. 36, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B440327.

36, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B440327.
37, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B438341.
38, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B438342.
39, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B438343.
40, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B438344.
41, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B439993.
42, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B4431311.
43, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B4442026.
44, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B444094.
45, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B4445910.
46, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B445930.
47, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B445931.
48, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B447307.
49, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B4449111.
50, Dec. 16. © 16Dec53; B449462.

50, Dec. 16. © 16Dec53; B449462. 51, Dec. 23. © 23Dec53; B449463.

#### THE HUMAN SIDE. © Bureau of Business Practice.

1953, no.

157. © 15Jun53; B446000. 158. © 15Jul53; B428553. 159. © 15Aug53; B431435. 160. © 15Sep53; B435218. 161. © 15Oct53; B439275.

162. © 15Nov53; B445112. 163. © 15Dec53; B449246.

### THE HUMANIST. © American Humanist Association. v. 13, 1953, no.

7. 13, 1953, no.
2, Mar.-Apr. © 27Apr53; B422819.
3, May-June. © 22Jul53; B435589.
4, July-Aug. © 4Sep53; B435590.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 4Oct53; B448441.

## HUMPTY DUMPTY'S MAGAZINE. © Humpty

Dumpty, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 11, Oct. © 3Sep53; B434020. 12, Nov. © 7Oct53; B442027.

13, Dec. © 6Nov53; B444200. v. 2, 1954, no. 14, Jan. © 9Dec53; B449112.

# HUNTING & FISHING. @ Hunting & Fishing

HUNTING & FISHING. © Hunting Pub. Corp. v. 30, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B425773. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B430367. 10, Oct. © 20Sep53; B435793. 11, Nov. © 21Oct53; B440683. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444371. v. 31, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 1Jan54; B450297.

#### THE HUNTINGTON LIBRARY QUARTERLY. © Henry E. Huntington Library & Art

Gallery. v. 16, 1953, no.

4, Aug. © 31Aug53; B434029. v. 17, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446419.

HUSH A-BYE BOOK. © Guild Associates, inc. 1951. © 15Dec51; B432125.

### HYD-AIR. @ Miller Motor Co.

YD-AIR. © Miller Motor Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 6, June. © 25Jun53; B423490. 7, July. © 28Jul53; B431412. 8, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432690. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B437114. 10, Oct. © 27Oct53; B442324. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447374. 12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B450376.

#### THE HYDRAULIC ENGINEER. @ Electrol, inc.

inc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
2, June-July. © 8Jul53; B425001.
3, Aug.-Sept. © 18Sep53; B435823.
4, Oct.-Nov. © 17Nov53; B444707.

## HYDROGIOLOGIA. © Uitgeverij Dr. W. Junk.

1. V. 5, 1953, no. 1-2, Apr. 1. © 15Jun53; BF0-634. 1-2, Apr. 1. © 15Jun53; BI0-349. 3, Aug. 1. © 19Aug53; BF0-699. 3, Aug. 1. © 19Aug53; BI0-375.

I.A.T.S.E. OFFICIAL BULLETIN SEE International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employes and Moving Picture Machine Operators of the United States and Canada

IBM FIELD LETTER. © International Business Machines Corp.

19**53**, no. 1953, no.
56, May 18. © 18May53; B426770.
57, June 8. © 8Jun53; B424467.
58, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424468.
59, July 13. © 13Jul53; B425725.
60, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426771.
62, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B437652.
63, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B437653. 64, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B437654. 64, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B438795. 66, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B441379. 67, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B444976. 68, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B449398. 69, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447313.

THE IBM RECORD. © International Business Machines Corp.

v. 36, 1953, no. 29, Dec. 4. © 30Nov53; B448167. 30, Dec. 11. © 7Dec53; B450436.

THE IBS BULLETIN. @ Intercollegiate Broadcasting System, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 20Oct53; B442468.

I CONFESS. @ Mutual Magazine Corp. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 13May53; B424578. 5, Dec. © 17Aug53; B433822. v. 4, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 16Oct53; B445152.

IGA GROCERGRAM. © Independent Grocers' Alliance Distributing Co.

Alliance Distributing Co. v. 27, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425026. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431043. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436632. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441801. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448986 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448986.

THE I. R. E. PROCEEDINGS. © Institute of

Radio Engineers, inc.
v. 41, 1953, no.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B427144.
8, Aug. © 8Aug53; B431449.
9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B437608.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441510.
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B448693.

I, R. E. TRANSACTIONS. Professional Group on Antennas and Propagation. © Institute of Radio Engineers, inc. v. AP-1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 24Sep53; B438490.

ICE AND REFRIGERATION (Continued as Industrial refrigeration) © Nickerson & Collins Co.

v. 125, 1953, no. 1, July. © 30Jun53; B424414. 2, Aug. © 28Jul53; B429114. 3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433846.

ICE CREAM MERCHANDISER. © Ice Cream Merchandising Institute, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no. 7, 1, 1933, no. 8, Aug. © 26Jun53; B426066, 9, Sept. © 23Jul53; B430331. 10, Oct. © 27Aug53; B431202. 11, Nov. © 24Sep53; B436095, 12, Dec. © 24Oct53; B443871.

THE ICE CREAM TRADE JOURNAL. © Reuben H. Donnelley Corp.

6, June. © 22Jun53; B431813.
7, July. © 21Ju153; B429222.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431853.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B436251.
10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B441223. 11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446692.

IDEALS. © Ideals Pub Co. v. 10, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428299. 5, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436093. 6, Dec. © 20Oct53; B441173.

IDEAS FOR PAPER AND DESK WORK (Continuing The locater and reporter of ideas for paper and desk work) © Gordon LeRoy

1953, no. 6, Sept. 21-Oct. 12. © 28Sep53; B444568. 7, Oct. 12-Nov. 2. © 20Oct53; B444570. 8, Nov. 2-23. © 12Nov53; B444569. 9, Nov. 23-Dec. 14. © 7Dec53; B450641.

IF. © Quinn Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 10Jul53; B425014. 5, Nov. © 10Sep53; B438150. v. 2, 1954, no.
6, Jan. © 10Nov53; B443959.

ILLINOIS BAR JOURNAL. © Illinois State Bar Association.

Bar Association, v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 25Sep53; B442891. 2, Oct. © 27Oct53; B442876. 3, Nov. © 30Nov53; B445509. 4, Dec. © 18Dec53; B449022.

ILLINOIS BEVERAGE JOURNAL. © Illinois Beverage Media, inc.

Neverage Media, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 7, July. © 5Jul53; B426625. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B433830. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445411.

THE ILLINOIS COMBAT VETERAN. © Illinois Combat Veteran. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 6Jul53; B426476.

ILLINOIS OFFICIAL REPORTER @ Edwin

Hill Cooke. v. 415, 1953, no. 3, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B438222. 4, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B438223. 5, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B439894. 6, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B442442. 7, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B448143. Illinois second. 1, Nov. 25. © 24Nov53; B448144. 2, Dec. 9. © 10Dec53; B450414.

ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING. © Illuminating Engineering Society.
v. 48, 1953, no.
6, June. © 10Jun53; B426768.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B427676.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B437937.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438627.
10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B441225. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447308.

THE ILLUSTRATOR. @ Art Instruction, inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 13Jul53; B427812. 4, fall. © 20Oct53; B443165.

IMAGE. © George Eastman House, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 6, Sept. © 14Sep53; B436351. 7, Oct. © 16Oct53; B444381. 8, Nov. © 25Nov53; B446124.

IMAGINATION; stories of science and fantasy. © Greenleaf Pub. Co. v. 4, 1953, no.

7, Aug. © 1Jul53; B428287. 8, Sept. © 1Aug53; B428288. 9, Oct. © 28Aug53; B432234. 10, Nov. © 29Sep53; B436633. 11, Dec. © 30Oct53; B442538. v. 5, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 27Nov53; B446471.

IMPACT. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 1Jul53; B424258. EL IMPARCIAL, Daily except holidays.
© Editorial El Imparcial, inc.
t. 210, 1953, no. 7904, julio 1. © 30Jun53; B423980 through t. 215, 1953, no. 8078, diciembre 22. © 21Dec53; B449925.

IMPLEMENT & TRACTOR, © Implement & Tractor Publications, inc. v. 68, 1953, no. 18, Aug. 29. © 28Aug53; B432529.

IMPLEMENT RECORD (Continued as Western farm equipment) © King Publications, inc.

farm equipment) © King Puol v. 50, 1953, no. 8, July. © 6Jul53; B425453. 9, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430657. 10, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433764. 11, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438508. 12, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443078. 13, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448475.

IMPLEMENTOS Y TRACTORES. © Implement & Tractor International Corp.

ano 2, 1953, no.
8, agosto. © 24Jul53; B430325.
9, septiembre. © 4Sep53; B433763.
10, octubre. © 25Sep53; B435831.
11, noviembre. © 26Oct53; B441171.
12, diciembre. © 25Nov53; B445287.

IMPRESSIONS. © Master Products Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Oct53; B444223.

THE IMPROVEMENT ERA. © Mutual Funds. inc. v. 56, 1953, no.

, 50, 1933, no. 7, July. © 26Jun53; B425116. 8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B436785. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B436786. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437651. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B445008. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448298.

IN THE POCKET. @ Brunswick-Balke-Collender Co. 7, July. © 31Jul53; B431849. 8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B435523. 9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B436928. 10, Oct. © 29Oct53; B444945. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B450362.

INDEPENDENT GROCERS' ALLIANCE GROCERGRAM. SEE IGA grocergram.

INDEPENDENT WOMAN. © National Federation of Business & Professional Women's Clubs, inc.

Clubs, inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425080,
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428988.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433861,
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438687.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443267,
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447174.

INDIA RUBBER WORLD. © Bill Brothers Pub. Corp. v. 128, 1953, no.

4, July. © 20Jul53; B427263. 5, Aug. © 13Aug53; B430542. 6, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435677. v. 129, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440354. 2, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445827. 3, Dec. © 16Dec53; B450360.

INDIAN CHIEF. © Western Print. & Lithographing Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 12, Oct.-Dec. © 11Aug53; B434906.

INDIAN FIGHTER. © Youthful Magazines, inc.

v. 1, 1951, no. 10, Nov. © 1Sep51; B429334. v. 1, 1952, no. 11, Jan. © 1Nov51; B429335.

INDIAN NEWS. SEE Indians official score card including Indian news.

```
INDIANA LAW JOURNAL, © Indiana State Bar
  Association
```

Association, v. 28, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 25Jun53; B437138. 4, summer. © 28Aug53; B437139. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 4Dec53; B449114.

INDIANA MAGAZINE OF HISTORY. © Indiana
University (Trustees of Indiana University)
v. 49, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436381.

INDIANA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH, MONTHLY BULLETIN. © Indiana State Board of Health.

Board of Health.
v. 54, 1951, no.
2, Feb. © 12Mar51; B428147.
3, Mar. © 11Apr51; B428148.
4, Apr. © 10May51; B428149.
5, May. © 4Jun51; B428151.
7, July. © 31Jul51; B428152.
8, Aug. © 3Sep51; B428153.
9, Sept. © 4Oct51; B428154.
10, Oct. © 1Nov51; B428155.
11, Nov. © 5Dec51; B428155.
12, Dec. © 7Jan52; B432930.
v. 55. 1952, no.

12, Dec. © 7Jan52; B432930. v. 55, 1952, no. 1, Jan. © 4Feb52; B428157. 2, Feb. © 6Mar52; B428158. 3, Mar. © 7Apr52; B428160. 4, Apr. © 1May52; B428160. 5, May. © 3Jun52; B428161. 6, June. © 1Ju152; B428162. 7, June. © 6Apr652; B428162.

7, July. © 6Aug52; B428163. 8, Aug. © 11Sep52; B428164.

9, Sept. © 15Oct52; B428165. 10, Oct. © 19Nov52; B428166. 11, Nov. © 16Dec52; B428167.

© 20Feb53; B430503. Dec 12, Dec. © 20Febo3; B430003 v. 56, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 10Mar53; B428168. 2, Feb. © 10May53; B428169. 3, Mar. © 18Jun53; B428170.

INDIANA STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION.

JOURNAL. © Indiana State Medical Association,

ciation.
v. 46, 1953, no.
7, July (1953-1954 medical yearbook)
© 14Jul53; B426626.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431616.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436261.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B446795.
11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446796.

INDIANAPOLIS AT WORK. © Board of School Commissioners of the City of Indianapolis.

© 30Sep53; B445279. © 30Oct53; B445280.

INDIANS. © Wings Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 17, © 1Jul53; B425072.

INDIANS OFFICIAL SCORE CARD INCLUDING INDIAN NEWS. © Cleveland Baseball Co.

v. 7, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 16Jul53; B425682. 5, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432267.

INDUSTRIAL AND ENGINEERING CHEMIS-

TRY. © American Chemical Society. v. 45, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B423252. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B429281. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433493. 10, Oct. © 3Oct53; B438362. 11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B444472, 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447365.

INDUSTRIAL AND LABOR RELATIONS REVIEW. © Cornell University. v. 6, 1953, no. © 1Jul53; B447699.

4, July. © 1. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 28Sep53; B444509.

INDUSTRIAL ARTS AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. © Bruce Pub. Co.

V. 42, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 17Aug53; B432089. 8, Oct. © 16Sep53; B437063. 9, Nov. © 15Oct53; B441631. 10, Dec. © 13Nov53; B445372. THE INDUSTRIAL BUYERS PURCHASING DIGEST (Continued as Buyers Purchasing Digest) © Buyers Purchasing Digest Co. v. 2, 1953, no.

7, July. © 5Jul53; B431468. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431810. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B435832. 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440093.

INDUSTRIAL CONTROL NEWS. © Minne-apolis-Honeywell Regulator Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Nov. © 23Nov53; B448178.

INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION. © McGraw-

NDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION. © McGi Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 43, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425156, 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430050, 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432685, 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438352, 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442840, 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447353, 13, mid-Dec. © 18Dec53; B450492.

THE INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION MARKET LETTER. © Bruce Pub. Co. 1953, no. 17, fall. © 2Sep53; B435948.

INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT NEWS. © Thomas Pub. Co. v. 21, 1953, no.

7, July. © 1Jul53; B423340. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433080.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B437363. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B442607. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447043.

INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES @ Industrial Laboratories Pub. Co.

. 4, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B423332. 8, Aug. © 28Jul53; B426544.

9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B431798. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436647. 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442897. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446182.

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE (Continued as Industrial maintenance and plant operation) © Industrial Maintenance.

w. 14, 1953, no.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B423968.
8, Aug. © 3Jul53; B427040.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432115.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436644.

11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B441717,

INDUSTRIAL MARKETING. @ Advertising Publications, inc.

Publications, Inc. v. 38, 1953, no. 7, July. © 11Jul53; B432698. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B432699. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433961. 10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439914. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444881. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448284.

INDUSTRIAL MEDICINE AND SURGERY.

© Industrial Medicine Pub. Co.

© Industrial Medicine Pub. Cov. 22, 1953, no. 6, June. © 5Jun53; B424195. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B425472. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429481. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433106. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439967. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443434. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447265.

INDUSTRIAL PHOTOGRAPHY. © Photography in Business, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Jul53; B429235. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B448119.

INDUSTRIAL PREPAREDNESS. © American Ordnance Association. 1953, no.

80, June. © 27May53; B432703. 82, Aug. © 28Jul53; B432704. 84, Oct. © 29Sep53; B449378.

INDUSTRIAL QUALITY CONTROL. © American Society for Quality Control, inc. v. 10, 1953, no.

July (with index, July 1952-May 1953)
 15Jul53; B428804.

2, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436114. 3, Nov. © 17Nov53; B445384.

INDUSTRIAL REFRIGERATION (Continuing Ice and refrigeration) © Nickerson & Collins Co.

v. 125, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438849. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444525. 6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448939.

INDUSTRIAL SUPERVISOR. © National Safety Council.

Safety Council.
v. 21, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B425410,
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B428257.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B433756.
10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B438553.
11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441600.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B448783.

INDUSTRIAL WOODWORKING, @ Cleworth

Pub. Co., inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
7, July. © 18Jul53; B428814.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431496.
9, Sept. © 185ep53; B436671.
10, Oct. © 18Oct53; B444956.
11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B446681

12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B450410.

INDUSTRY AND POWER, © Maujer Pub. Co.

NDUSTRY AND POWER. © Matv. 65, 1953, no.

1, July. © 4Jul53; B426124.
2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430986.
3, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433843.
4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438192.
5, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445782.
6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449063.

INDUSTRY AND WELDING. @ Industrial Pub. Co.

v. 26, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423929. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428981

o, Aug. © 30Jul35; B428981. 9, Sept. © 30Aug53; B436332. 10, Oct. © 10ct53; B438520. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B441784. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447764.

INDUSTRY & WELDING. © Industrial Rotogravure, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

2, 2d quarter. © 26May53; B423310, 3, 3d quarter. © 28Aug53; B438282. 4, 4th quarter. © 27Nov53; B447731.

INDUSTRY FORECAST. © New Economic Library,

Library.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, July. © 20Jul53; B426053.
2, Aug. © 20Aug53; B430412.
3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435613.
4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B442244.
5, Nov. © 20Nov53; B444705.
6, Dec. © 21Dec53; B448979.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK-CHEMICALS. © Econometric Institute, inc. 1953, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448409.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK-CONSTRUCTION, © Econometric Institute, inc. 1953, Dec. © 7Dec53: B448408.

INDUSTRY TOMORROW. © Morris & Van Wormer.

1953.

993, July 15. © 13Jul53; B425013. Aug. 15. © 7Aug53; B428691. Sept. 15. © 18Sep53; B435503. Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B439498. Nov. 15. © 20Nov53; B444929.

INFO. © James Templeton Harris, Jr.

v. 1, 1953, no. 4, May. © 12May53; B435597. 5, June-July. © 20Jun53; B435598. 6, Aug.-Sept. © 28Aug53; B435599.

INFORMATION. © Missionary Society of St. Paul the Apostle in the State of New York.

v. 67, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B447614. 9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B447615. 10, Oct. © 21Sep53; B447616.

```
1953
                                                                                                                                         PERIODICALS
 INFORMATION. Cont<sup>1</sup>d.
11, Nov. © 21Oct53; B442466.
12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B447617.
                                                                                                                     INSPIRATION MAGAZINE, @ Christward
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         THE INSURANCE LAW JOURNAL. @ Com-
                                                                                                                        Ministry.
v. 20, 1953, no.
3. (Cover title: Simplicity) © 31Jul53;
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                merce Clearing House, inc.
  INGENIERIA INTERNACIONAL CONSTRUC-
                                                                                                                           B431080.
4. (Cover title: Marriage's purpose and
    CION. © McGraw-Hill International Corp. v. 41, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 14Jul53; B425886. 9, Sept. © 13Aug53; B431393. 10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B435559. 11, Nov. © 14Oct53; B440494.
                                                                                                                               opportunity) © 20Nov53; B448102.
                                                                                                                     INSTALLMENT RETAILING. © Installment
                                                                                                                           Retailing, inc.
                                                                                                                       Retailing, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
11, July. © 1Jul53; B423699.
12, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427555.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432753.
2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438521.
3, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441566.
4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446172.
  INGENIERIA INTERNACIONAL INDUSTRIA.
    © McGraw-Hill International Corp.
v. 12, 1953, no.
       . 12, 1953, no.
7, julio. © 25Jun53; B424263.
8, agosto. © 23Jul53; B429640.
9, septiembre. © 24Aug53; B432455.
10, octubre. © 25Sep53; B437160.
11, noviembre. © 26Oct53; B442481.
12, diciembre. © 25Nov53; B447346.
                                                                                                                    THE INSTITUTE OF RADIO ENGINEERS. SEE
                                                                                                                           I. R. E. Proceedings.
I. R. E. Transactions.
 INHERITANCE ESTATE AND GIFT TAX
        REPORTS, STATE. © Commerce Clearing
                                                                                                                    INSTITUTIONS MAGAZINE. © Domestic
       House, inc.
                                                                                                                           Engineering Co.
     1953, no.
      1953, no.
251, June 17. © 17Jun53; B423181.
252, July 2. © 2Ju153; B425187.
253, July 23. © 23Ju153; B426754.
254, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429415.
255, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B434071.
257, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434071.
257, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B440574.
258, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B442575.
259, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442357.
260, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B446281.
251, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448340.
                                                                                                                        v. 32, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B425065.
                                                                                                                       7, July. © 531153; B425065.
v. 33, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430271.
3, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434078.
4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438783.
5, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444489.
6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447235.
                                                                                                                    THE INSTRUCTOR. © Deseret Sunday School
                                                                                                                       THE INSTRUCTOR, © Deseret Su
Union Board,
v. 88, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B426874.
8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B427655.
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B433578.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B447690.
11, Nov. © 25Oct53; B444487.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B450418.
THE INLAND PRINTER. @ Maclean-Hunter
   Pub. Corp.
v. 131, 1953, no.
  v. 131, 1953, no.

3, June. © 17Jun53; B422734.

4, July. © 15Ju153; B429641.

5, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431618.

6, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435684.

v. 132, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440337.

2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445952.
                                                                                                                     THE INSTRUCTOR. © F. A. Owen Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                       HE INSTRUCTION: 67. A. C., v. 63, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 7Aug53; B432212. 2, Oct. © 4Sep53; B439287. 3, Nov. © 2Oct53; B439887. 4, Dec. © 2Nov53; B446567.
INLAND SEAS. © Great Lakes Historical
  Society.
v. 9, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 30Jun53; B423523.
3, fall. © 30Sep53; B438144.
                                                                                                                    INSTRUCTORS FORUM. © Joseph Stancato,
d,b,a, Stancato School of Accordion. v. 2,
1953, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445196.
INSIDE CARRIER. @ Carrier Corp.
                                                                                                                    INSTRUMENT & APPARATUS NEWS.
  NSIDE CARRIER. © Carrier Co. V. 4, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425346. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428986. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435616. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443936. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449865.
                                                                                                                          © Richard Rimbach.
                                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 26Jun53; B424685.
4, July-Aug. © 5Sep53; B434356.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 2Nov53; B443947.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 14Dec53; B448619.
INSIDE DETECTIVE. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                    INSTRUMENT MANUFACTURING. © Instru-
  v. 8, 1953, no.
43, Aug. © 7Jul53; B424347.
44, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430267.
45, Oct. © 8Sep53; B435556.
46, Nov. © 6Oct53; B440399.
47, Dec. © 6Nov53; B444485.
                                                                                                                          ments Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                      v. 21, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 22Jun53; B423081.
4, July-Aug. © 24Aug53; B432304.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 23Oct53; B442899.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            inc.
v. 30, 1953, no.
  v. 8, 1954, no.
48, Jan. © 4Dec53; B447678.
                                                                                                                    THE INSTRUMENTALIST. © Instrumentalist
                                                                                                                       Co.
v. 8, 1953, no.
INSIDE MAGAZINE. © Ronald L. Smith. v. 1,
1953, no. 3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B439453.
                                                                                                                          1, Sept. © 22Aug53; B431211.
2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B435860.
3, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441543.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Co., inc.
v. 96, 1953, no.
INSIDE RETAILING AS TOBE SEES IT.
                                                                                                                       4, Dec. © 27Nov53; B446173.
v. 8, 1954, no.
  NSIDE RETAILING AS TOBE SEES IT

© Fashion Reports, inc.

v. 4, 1953, no.

26, June. © 30Jun53; B426882.

27, July. © 16Ju153; B426883.

28, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429225.

29, mid-Aug. © 25Aug53; B432844.

30, Oct. © 23Occ153; B441224.

31, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446700.

32, mid-Nov. © 7Dec53; B448294.
                                                                                                                          5, Jan. © 28Dec53; B450278.
                                                                                                                    INSTRUMENTATION. © Minneapolis-Honey-
well Regulator Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 6,
3d quarter. © 18Sep53; B436153.
                                                                                                                    INSTRUMENTS. © Instrument Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                B442902.
                                                                                                                      v. 26, 1953, no.
7, July. © 16Jul53; B427000.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B430439.
9, Sept. © 19Sep53; B435738.
10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440745.
INSIDER (Title on appls.: The Nielsen insider)
  © A. C. Nielsen Co.
v. 11, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 30Jun53; B423456.
4, July-Aug. © 28Aug53; B432647.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 18Nov53; B446771.
```

12. Dec. © 14Dec53; B448618.

Aug. © 20Aug53; B430440.

Index.

1954,

```
1953, no.
366, July. © 20Jul53; B426967.
367, Aug. © 18Aug53; B433476.
368, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435985.
369, Oct. © 20Oct53; B442344.
370, Nov. © 11Nov53; B448587.
INSURANCE LAW REPORTS. © Commerce
     Clearing House, inc.
Automobile. 2d ser.
   Automobile. 2d ser.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, July 9. © 9Jul53; B425192.
2, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B433463.
3, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B433464.
4, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433465.
5, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440890.
6, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440891.
7, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440256.
8, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B446257.
9, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B448537.
Fire and casualty.
v. 7, 1953, no.
90A. June 15. © 15Jun53: B42518
    v. 7, 1953, no.
90A, June 15. © 15Jun53; B425189.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423169.
2, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425190.
3, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426601.
4, July 31. © 31Jul53; B429451.
  3, July 13. © 15Jul53; B429451.
5, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B433466.
6, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433467.
7, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B433467.
8, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440601.
10, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B440601.
10, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442667.
12, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B446267.
12, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B449120.
Life, health and accident. 2d ser.
v. 1, 1953, no.
7, June 29. © 29Jun53; B42944.
8, July 24. © 24Jul53; B429416.
10, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B433468.
11, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433668.
11, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B434070.
12, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B442359.
14, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448528.
15, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448528.
Negligence other than automobile. 2
     Negligence other than automobile, 2d ser.
     v. 1, 1953, no.
15, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424493.
16, July 7. © 7Jul53; B426166.
    16, July 7. © 7Jul53; B426166.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429206.
2, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429207.
3, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433477.
4, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435529.
5, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440768.
6, Oct. 20. © 2Occt53; B442367.
7, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B446275.
8, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446276.
INSURANCE PICTORIAL. © Rough Notes Co.,
        6. © 1Jun53; B423282,

9. © 1Sep53; B432531,

10. © 1Oct53; B437605,

11. © 1Nov53; B443315,

12. © 1Dec53; B446808.
THE INSURANCE SALESMAN. © Rough Notes
        7. 96, 1935, 100.

6, June. © 1Jun53; B442886.

7, July. © 1Jul53; B442887.

8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B442889.

9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B442889.

10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442890.
THE INTEGRATED OFFICE. © Management
          Magazines, inc. 1953, fall. © 28Sep53;
INTERCHEMICAL REVIEW. © Interchemical
   Corp.
v. 12, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 7Aug53; B429966.
3, autumn. © 5Nov53; B443217.
THE INTER-CITY NEWS. @ Inter-City Press,
        inc.
     v. 42, 1953, no.
41, Nov. 20. © 19Nov53; B447087.
```

- THE INTER-CITY NEWS. Cont'd. 42, Nov. 27. © 25Nov53; B445294. 43, Dec. 4. © 3Dec53; B446556. 44, Dec. 11. © 10Dec53; B447785. 45, Dec. 18. © 17Dec53; B448838.
- THE INTERCOLLEGIAN. © National Board of the Young Men's Christian Associations. v. 71, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441533.
- INTERCOLLEGIATE BROADCASTING SYS-TEM BULLETIN. SEE IBS bulletin.
- THE INTERIOR DECORATORS' HAND BOOK. © Hall Pub. Co. 1953, fall. © 7Oct53; B443331
- INTERIOR DESIGN. © Interior Design Pub.
- Co., inc. v. 24, 1953, no.
- 7, July. © 15Jul53; B426052. 8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430366. 9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B436896.

- 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441172, 11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445293, 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448823.
- INTERIORS. © Whitney Publications, inc.
- NTERIORS, © Whitney Publicatio v. 112, 1953, no. 10, May. © 15May53; B425057. 11, June. © 5Jun53; B426068. 12, July. © 10Jul53; B429722. v. 113, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 13Aug53; B438055. 2, Sept. © 16Sep53; B438966. 3, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440193. 4, Nov. © 16Oct53; B447589.

- INTERMEDIATE BIBLE LESSONS, © Concordia Pub. House.
  - v. 2. 1953. no.
  - 3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423298. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437315.
- v. 3, 1953, no.
- 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B440629.
- THE INTERMEDIATE LEADER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention
  - v. 36, 1953, no.
  - 2, Apr. June. © 5Apr53; B427755. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430200. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440801.
- INTERMEDIATE-SENIOR CLASS. @ Judson Press.
- v. 36, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 2Sep53; B433855.
- v. 37, 1954, no.
- 1, Jan.-Mar. © 21Oct53; B443836.
- INTERMEDIATE TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 14, 1953, no.
  - 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B430692. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430201. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440786.
- INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. New ed. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
- 1953, no.
  58, July 29. © 29Jul53; B431086.
  59, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433461.
  60, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448342.

- INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF THEATRI-CAL STAGE EMPLOYES AND MOVING PICTURE MACHINE OPERATORS OF THE UNITED STATES AND CANADA (Title on apple.: I.A.T.S.E. official bulletin) © International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employes & Moving Picture Machine Operators of the United States & Canada.
  - 1953, no.
  - 396, summer. © 22Jul53; B426655. 397, autumn. © 19Oct53; B440684.
- INTERNATIONAL ALTRUSAN. © Altrusa International, inc.
- v. 30, 1953, no. 10, July. © 21Sep53; B435499.

- v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439496. 2, Nov. © 16Nov53; B444174. 3, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448663.

- INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ELEC-TRICAL INSPECTORS, NEWS-BULLETIN. © International Association of Electrical
  - Inspectors, inc.
  - v. 25, 1953, no. 4, July. © 29Jul53; B429269. 5, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434021.
- THE INTERNATIONAL BLUE PRINTER. © International Association of Blue Print & Allied Industries

  - Allied Industries.
    v. 26, 1953, no.
    7, July. © 10Jul53; B425772.
    8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430365.
    9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436624.
    10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B441618.
    11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448472.
    12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449015.
- INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORPORATION. SEE
  - IBM field letter.
- IBM record.
- INTERNATIONAL CAR REVIEW. © Screen Teen Co. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 2Dec53; B450649
- INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF SURGEONS. JOURNAL, @ International College of Surgeons.

  - Surgeons.
    v. 19, 1953, no.
    5, May. © 28May53; B424256.
    v. 20, 1953, no.
    1, July. © 20Jul53; B443335.
    3, Sept. © 20Sep53; B443336.
    4, Oct. © 25Oct53; B447324.

- THE INTERNATIONAL ENAMELIST. © Dana Chase Publications,
  - v. 3, 1953, no.
  - 2. © 10Jul53; B432171.

  - 3. © 21Sep53; B440483. 4. © 11Dec53; B449318.
- INTERNATIONAL FATS AND OILS SERVICE.
  © International Statistical Bureau, inc. TERNATIONAL FATS AND OILS SE
  © International Statistical Bureau,
  v. 8, 1953, no.
  20, May 16. © 16May53; B423824.
  21, May 23. © 23May53; B423825.
  22, May 30. © 30May53; B423826.
  22, June 6. © 6Jun53; B423193.
  23, June 13. © 13Jun53; B424351.
  24, June 20. © 20Jun53; B424352.
  25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424353.
  26, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428192.
  27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428193.
  28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B428193.
  29, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429606.
  29, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429607.
  30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429608.
  31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429609.
  32, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B436798.
  33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B435799.
  34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435799.
  35, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435020.
  36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep63; B437148.
  37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B433620.
  38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440506.
  40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440507.
  41 Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440307.

- 39, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440506.
  40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440507.
  41, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443347.
  42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443348.
  43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442470.
  44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450458.
  45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450459.
  46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450460.
  47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449410.
  48, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449411.

- 49, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449412.
- NTERNATIONAL HIDES, LEATHER, SHO
  © International Statistical Bureau, inc.
  v. 21, 1953, no.
  24, June 20. © 20Jun53; B423452.
  25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B425122.
  26, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428198.
  27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428199.
  28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B429610.
  29, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429611.
  30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429612.
  31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429613.
  32, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B435796.
  33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B435797.
  34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435004.
  36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B437149. INTERNATIONAL HIDES, LEATHER, SHOES.

- 37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B437150.
  38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440527.
  39, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440528.
  40, Oct. 10. © 19Oct53; B440529.
  41, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443351.
  42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443352.
  43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442476.
  44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450452.
  45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450452.
  47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449421.
  48, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449420.
  49, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449420.

- 49. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449421.
- INTERNATIONAL HOUSE QUARTERLY. © International House Association, inc.
- v. 17, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 27Jul53; B431469. 4, autumn. © 5Nov53; B443895.
- INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION. © Division of Christian Education, National Council of Churches of
- Christ in the U.S.A.

- Christ in the U. S. A.
  v. 29, 1953, no.
  10, June. © 25May53; B422712.
  11, July-Aug. © 25Jun53; B430088.
  v. 30, 1953, no.
  1, Sept. © 25Aug53; B437144.
  2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B441226.
  3, Nov. © 25Oct53; B446797.
- INTERNATIONAL MARKETS @ Dun & Bradstreet, inc.

  - Bradstreet, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 6, June. © 19Jun53; B431871. 7, July. © 20Jul53; B431870. 8, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432668. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438621. 10, Oct. © 2Nov53; B445841. 12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B450381.
- INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL DIGEST. © W. F.
- Prior Co., inc. v. 62, 1953, no. 6, June. © 16Jun53; B423222. v. 62, 1953, no. 6, June. © 16Jun53; B423222. v. 63, 1953, no. 1, July. © 16Jul53; B428561. 2, Aug. © 17Aug53; B4366161. 3, Sept. © 17Sep53; B436248. 4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441228. 5, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446572.

- INTERNATIONAL METAL SERVICE. © International Statistical Bureau, inc.
- 953,
  June 27. © 27Jun53; B425123.
  July 11. © 11Jul53; B428200,
  July 25. © 25Jul53; B429604.
  Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429604.
  Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431579.
  Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B436021.
  Sept. 19. © 19Sep55; B443337.
  Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B443338.
  Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443339.
  Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442477.

- Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450439. Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449408. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449409.
- INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION. © World Peace Foundation. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 16Sep53; B437269.

INTERNATIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER. © Local

- 659, International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees & Moving Picture Machine Operators of the United States & Canada.

- Operators of the United States
  v. 25, 1953, no.
  7, July. © 3Jul53; B429503.
  8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429504.
  9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436622.
  10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B443286.
  11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B447738.
  12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B447739.
- INTERNATIONAL PROJECTIONIST. © International Projectionist Pub. Co., inc.

- national Projectionist Fab. Cov. 28, 1953, no. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B423082. 7, July. © 24Ju153; B426045. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B430438. 10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441161. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B448464.
- 12, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449895.

```
1053
                                                                                                                                                                                                 PERIODICALS
                                                                                                                                                                           PERIODICALS

21, May 23. © 23May53; B423322.
22, May 30, © 30May53; B4233191.
22, June 6. © 6Jun53; B423823.
23, June 13. © 13Jun53; B423823.
23, June 20. © 20Jun53; B424357.
24, June 20. © 20Jun53; B424358.
25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424359.
26, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428196.
27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428197.
28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B429614.
29, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429615.
30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429616.
31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429617.
32, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B436794.
33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436794.
33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436795.
34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B436795.
35, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435006.
36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B437152.
37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B437153.
38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440512.
39, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440514.
41, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B443354.
42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443354.
43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B443354.
44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450440.
45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450440.
46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450440.
47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449403.
49, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449403.
      INTERNATIONAL PULP AND PAPER PROD-
               UCTS SERVICE, © International Statistical
        Bureau, inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
13, June 20. 20Jun53; B424473.
14, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428189.
15, July 18. © 18Jul53; B429618,
16, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429619,
17, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431580.
18, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435002.
19, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436806.
20, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440501.
21, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440502.
22, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B44360.
23, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450464.
24, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450465.
25, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449418.
              Bureau, inc.
    INTERNATIONAL RECORD OF MEDICINE AND GENERAL PRACTICE CLINICS.
            © MD Publications, inc.
        v. 166, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B426785.
8, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431410.
9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B437163.
10, Oct. © 9Nov53; B444471.
11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B449466.
   INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS. © Interna-
            tional Relations Associates. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 10Jul53; B430295.
                                                                                                                                                                     INTERPRETATION; a journal of Bible and
   THE INTERNATIONAL REVIEW. © Interna-
                                                                                                                                                                        theology. © Interpretation.
v. 7, 1953, no.
3, July. © 26Jun53; B427281.
4, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436690.
            tional Telephone & Telegraph Corp.
       v. 8, 1953, no.
2, July. © 17Jul53; B429501.
3, Oct. © 22Oct53; B440935.
                                                                                                                                                                   INTERSTATE'S RETAIL PRICE GUIDE.
© Interstate Aircredit Corp.
   INTERNATIONAL SURGICAL DIGEST.
      © W. F. Prior Co., inc.
v. 55, 1953, no.
6, June. © 24Jun53; B423221.
v. 56, 1953, no.
1, July. © 22Jul53; B428560.
2, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431662.
3, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436247.
4, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441229.
                                                                                                                                                                         July 1. © 1Jul53; B426518.
Aug. 1. © 1Sep53; B432283.
                                                                                                                                                                   INTIMATE LIVES OF MOVIE STARS. © Ideal
                                                                                                                                                                            Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 10Jun53; B425981.
           5, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446573.
                                                                                                                                                                   INTIMATE LOVE. © Standard Magazines, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                       1953, no. 24, Sept. © 14Jul53; B427565.
  INTERNATIONAL TENNIS NEWS. © Walter
           B. Fraser
                                                                                                                                                                             25, Nov. © 10Sep53; B440095.
      B. Fraser.
v. 5, 1953, no.
3, July 15. © 15Jul53; B434809.
4, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B434810.
5, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B439148.
6, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B444352.
7, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B448844.
                                                                                                                                                                   INTIMATE ROMANCES. © Romance Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                        Corp.
v. 6, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                           5, Aug. © 10Jun53; B425315.
6, Sept. © 10Jul53; B426657.
7, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434404.
8, Nov. © 10Sep53; B438665.
9, Dec. © 12Oct53; B443072.
  INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE APPAREL
          ANALYSIS. © International Statistical
      v. 22, 1953, no.
22, June 6. © 6Jun53; B428183
                                                                                                                                                                  INTRO. © Louis Brigante. v. 2, 1953, no. 2.
© 10Sep53; B435801.
       22, June 6. © 6Jun53; B428183.
24, June 20. © 20Jun53; B425118.
25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B425119.
26, July 3. © 3Ju153; B428184.
27, July 11. © 11Ju153; B428184.
27, July 18. © 18Ju153; B428600.
29, July 25. © 25Ju153; B429601.
30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429602.
31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429603.
32, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B436792.
33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436792.
34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435010.
35, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435010.
36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436803.
37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436803.
38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440521.
39, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440522.
40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440522.
                                                                                                                                                                  INVENTIONEERING. © National Investors
                                                                                                                                                                           Institute. 1953, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432091.
                                                                                                                                                                  INVENTORS GUILD. JOURNAL. © Inventors Guild, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct.
                                                                                                                                                                           © 8Sep53; B433047.
                                                                                                                                                                  INVESTMENT BULLETIN. © Alexander
                                                                                                                                                                     INVESTMENT BULLETIN. © Alexand Hamilton Institute, inc. v. 30, 1953, no. 24, June 13. © 13Jun53; B423655. 26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424680. 27, July 4. © 4Jul53; B425794. 28, July 11. © 11Jul53; B426733. 29, July 18. © 18Jul53; B428833. 30, July 25. © 25Jul53; B428884. 31, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B428885. 32, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429545. 33, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430660. 34, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431472. 35, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432552. 36, Sept. 5. © 55ep53; B432904. 37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B433873. 38, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435492. 39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436300. 40, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437342. 41, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B441218. 42, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B441218. 42, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B442851. 44, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442851. 44, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442854. 45, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B443874.
                                                                                                                                                                           Hamilton Institute, inc.
         40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440523.
41, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443342.
42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443343.
        42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443343.
43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442474.
44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov 53; B450443.
45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450444.
46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450445.
47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449425.
48, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449426.
49, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449427.
INTERNATIONAL WHEAT AND GRAIN SERV-
        ICE. © International Statistical Bureau.
    v. 21, 1953, no.
20, May 16. © 16May53; B423821.
```

```
47, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444702.

48, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B445352.

49, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447051.

51, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B448998.

52, Dec. 26. © 26Dec53; B449867.
    INVESTMENT DEALERS' DIGEST. © Dealers'
       Digest Pub. Co., inc.
v. 19, 1953, no.
27, July 6. © 3Jul53; B423954,
28, July 13. © 10Jul53; B424713,
29, July 20. © 26Jul53; B425743,
30, July 27. © 24Jul53; B426178,
31, Aug. 3. © 31Jul53; B427130,
32, Aug. 10. © 7Aug53; B428990,
33, Aug. 17. © 10Aug53; B429803,
34, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B430643,
35, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B431765,
36, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B432903,
37, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B433871,
38, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B438602,
39, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B436025,
40, Oct. 5. © 20Ct53; B438693,
42, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B440194,
43, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B440194,
44, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B440634,
              Digest Pub. Co., inc.
              44, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B441654.
45, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B443065.
46, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B444041
            47, Nov. 23. © 20Nov53; B444706.
48, Nov. 30. © 27Nov53; B445499.
49, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B448400.
51, Dec. 21. © 18Dec53; B448858.
52, Dec. 28. © 24Dec53; B449887.
  INVESTOGRAPHS. SEE Action-reaction
              signals-Investographs.
  INVESTOR. © Dealers' Digest Pub. Co., inc.
       v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B423953.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428255.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B438694.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438695.
  INVESTORS ADVISORY INSTITUTE INC.
              © Investors Advisory Institute inc.
          | 1953, | June 27. © 27Jun53; B423155. | July 4. © 4Jul53; B424363. | July 11 (with cumulative index) © 11Jul53; B425880. | July 18. © 18Jul53; B426772. | July 25. © 25Jul53; B426773. | Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B426773. | Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429270. | Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430506. | Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431285. | Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431725. | Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B434368. | Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434030. | Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B434030. | Sept. 19. © 26Sep53; B430843. | Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437544.
       1953,
            Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437544.
Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B444467.
Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439994.
           Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439994.
Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442834.
Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B4437769.
Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B443770.
Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444977.
Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B445954.
Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B450470.
Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B450468.
Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B450469.
INVESTOR'S FUTURE. © Investor's Future, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, Aug. © 1Jul53;
            B425081,
INVESTOR'S READER. © Merrill Lynch,
     Pierce, Fenner & Beane. v. 21, 1953, no.
         7. 21, 1953, no.
2, July 13. © 6Jul53; B425161.
3, July 27. © 20Jul53; B431389.
4, Aug. 10. © 3Aug53; B431390.
5, Aug. 24. © 17Aug53; B431391.
6, Sept. 7. © 1Sep53; B433591.
7, Sept. 21. © 16Sep53; B435562.
8, Oct. 5. © 29Sep53; B437682.
9, Oct. 19. © 12Oct53; B439392.
10, Nov. 2. © 25Oct53; B439392.
11, Nov. 16. © 9Nov53; B444475.
11, Nov. 16. © 9Nov53; B448317.
13, Dec. 14, © 7Dec53; B448318.
```

```
IOWA JOURNAL OF HISTORY. © State Historical Society of Iowa.
```

v. 51, 1953, no. 3, July. © 27Aug53; B433950. 4, Oct. © 6Nov53; B445902.

### IOWA LAW REVIEW. © State University of Iowa (Iowa Law Review)

v. 38, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 13Jul53; B431683. 4, summer. © 23Sep53; B441416.

# IOWA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL.

© Iowa State Medical Society.
v. 43, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B424364.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B433811.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433812.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438182.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445413.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448300.

### THE IOWAN, @ Sentinel Pub. Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 5, June-July. © 3Jun53; B424474. 6, Aug.-Sept. © 29Jul53; B429268.

. 2, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Nov. © 30Sep53; B446799.

#### THE IRON AGE. @ Chilton Co., inc. v. 171, 1953, no.

26, June 25. © 24Jun53; B423205. v. 172, 1953, no. 1, July 2. © 1Jul53; B424662.

2, July 9. © 8Jul53; B426149.
3, July 16. © 15Jul53; B426150.
4, July 23. © 22Jul53; B427271.
5, July 30. © 29Jul53; B427272.
6, Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B4272748.
7, Aug. 13. © 12Aug53; B430957.
8, Aug. 20. © 19Aug53; B431855.
9, Aug. 27. © 26Aug53; B431856.
10, Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B432714.
11, Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B432714.
12, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B434719.
13, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B436617.
14, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B436667.
15, Oct. 8. © 70ct53; B438091.
16, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B43881.
17, Oct. 22. © 21Oct53; B443827.
18, Oct. 29. © 28Oct53; B443827.
18, Oct. 29. © 28Oct53; B443105.
19, Nov. 5. © 4Mov53; B442811.
20, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B44721.

19, Nov. 5. © 4Nov3; B442812. 20, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B447672. 21, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B444952. 22, Nov. 26. © 25Nov53; B450403. 23, Dec. 3. © 2Dec53; B450404. 24, Dec. 10. © 9Dec53; B450404. 25, Dec. 17. © 16Dec53; B450405.

#### IRON AND STEEL ENGINEER. © Association of Iron & Steel Engineers.

or from & steel Engineers.
v. 30, 1953, no.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B427257.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431335.
9, Sept. © 20Sep53; B43522.
10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441302.
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446663.
12, Dec. © 20Dec53; B448883.

THE IRVING LAWYERS' LETTER; @ Prentice-Hall, inc.

1953

June. © 1Jun53; B423470.

July. © 1Jul53; B428559, Aug. © 1Aug53; B448129. Sept. © 1Sep53; B443130. Oct. © 1Oct53; B443131. Nov. © 1Nov53; B448354.

ISAAC RAY MEDICAL LIBRARY, BULLETIN, © Butler Hospital.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2-3, Apr.-July. © 11Aug53; B432760. 4, Oct. © 25Nov53; B446117.

© History of Science Society, inc. v. 44, 1953, no. 135-136, June. © 1Jun53; B427117.

IT STARTS IN THE CLASSROOM, @ National School Public Relations Association, a dept. of the National Education Association. 1953,

special issue. © 15Jun53; B429655.

Sept. © 1Aug53; B429656. Oct. © 15Sep53; B437169. Nov. © 1Nov53; B446775. Dec. © 1Dec53; B450529.

IT'S SAID AND DONE. © Dictaphone Corp.

v. 25, 1953, no. 6-7, July-Aug. © 25Aug53; B431203. 8-9, Sept.-Oct. © 3Dec53; B446470.

J. K. LASSER REPORTS ON TAXES. SEE ...Lasser reports on taxes.

JA JA MUNEQUITOS (HA HA COMICS) © Scope Magazines, inc.

1953. no.

91, agosto-septiembre. © 24Jun53;

B422773.

92, octubre-noviembre. © 16Sep53; B434895.

93. diciembre 1953-enero 1954. © 28Oct53;

JACE PEARSON OF THE TEXAS RANGERS. © Stacy Keach.

953, no. 3, Aug. -Oct. © 23Jun53; B434254. 4, Nov. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 25Sep53; B447498.

JACK AND JILL. © Curtis Pub. Co.

ACK AND JILL. © Curtis Pub. C v. 15, 1953, no. 10, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428127. 11, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431863. 12, Oct. © 30Sep53; B436950. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442443. 2, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446688.

JACKSON COUNTY DEMOCRAT. © Inter-City Press, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 47, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B447086. 48, Nov. 26. © 24Nov53; B445296. 49, Dec. 3. © 2Dec53; B446555. 50, Dec. 10. © 9Dec55; B447786. 51, Dec. 17. © 16Dec53; B448840. 52, Dec. 24. © 22Dec53; B449688.

JACKSON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BULLETIN. © Dade County, Florida.

v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 1Aug53; B438732. 3, July. © 1Sep53; B438733.

JAHRBÜCHER FÜR GESCHICHTE OS-TEUROPAS. © Isar Verlag Dr. Günter

01zog. 1, Bd., 1953, Heft 1. © 10Apr53; BF0-666. 2. © 1Jun53; BF0-667. 3. © 1Oct53; BF0-733.

THE JANITROL INSTALLER. © Surface Combustion Corp.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © 15Apr53; B425439. 2, June. © 3Aug53; B441787.

JERRY KLUTTZ'S FEDERAL EMPLOYE NEWSLETTER. © Washington Post Co.

NEWSLETTER. © Washington Pos v. 5, 1953, no. 11, June 30. © 30Jun53; B423605. 12, July 14. © 14Jul53; B426108. 13, July 28. © 28Jul53; B427275. 14, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B430531. 15, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B431879. 16, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B43981. 17, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B436255.

11, Sept. 22. © 225ep3; B45023. 18, Oct. 6. © 60ct53; B438407. 19, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B440405. 20, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B444997. 21, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B446701. 22, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B449148.

JERRY ROBERTSON'S TRI-STATE OIL REPORT. © Jerry Robertson. 1952, Nov. 25. © 25Nov52; B425719.

JERSEY INDUSTRIAL BUYER. © George J. Weinik. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 8Sep53; B437068.

JESUIT EDUCATIONAL QUARTERLY.
© Jesuit Educational Quarterly.

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Jan. © 10Jan53; B449117.

v. 16, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B446424. JET. © Johnson Pub. Co., inc.

ET. © Johnson Pub. Co., Inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 21, Apr. 2. © 27Mar53; B425839. 22, Apr. 9. © 3Apr53; B425840. 23, Apr. 16. © 10Apr53; B425841. 24, Apr. 23. © 17Apr53; B425842. 25, Apr. 30. © 24Apr53; B425843. 26, May 7. © 1May53; B425844.

26, May 7. © 1May53; B425844.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, May 14. © 8May53; B425845.
2, May 21. © 15May53; B425846.
3, May 28. © 22May53; B425847.
4, June 4. © 29May53; B425849.
6, June 11. © 5Jun53; B425849.
6, June 18. © 12Jun53; B425850.
7, June 25. © 12Jun53; B425851.
8, July 2. © 26Jun53; B425852.
9, July 9. © 3Jul53; B425853.

10, July 16. © 10Jul53; B425854. 11, July 23. © 17Jul53; B425855.

THE JEWELERS' CIRCULAR-KEYSTONE.

© Chilton Co., inc. v. 123, 1953, no. 10, July. © 6Jul53; B424341. 11, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429094. 12, Sept. © 11Sep53; B436936. v. 124, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438611. 2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444462. 3, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447216.

THE JEWISH HORIZON. © Hapoel Hamizrachi of America.

73cm of America.
v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 14Sep53; B436040.
2, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439336.
3, Nov. © 13Nov53; B444054.
4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447080.

JEWISH LIFE. @ Progressive Jewish Life.

inc.

ne.
v. 7, 1953, no.
9, July. © 15Jun53; B434649.
10, Aug. © 15Jul53; B430319.
11, Sept. © 15Aug53; B431685.
12, Oct. © 15Sep53; B436881.

1, Nov. © 15Oct53; B443158. 2, Dec. © 22Nov53; B447584.

JOBBER NEWS. © Radio & Electronic

Jobber News, inc.

7, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434783. 8, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438865.

9. Nov. © 3Nov53; B444051.

JOBBER SALESMAN. © Gates Rubber Co.

v. 3, 1953, no. 4, July. © 15Jul53; B436954. 5, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436955. 6, Nov. © 19Oct53; B449456.

JOBBER TOPICS. © Irving Cloud Pub. Co.

OBBER TOPICS. © Irving Cloud v. 64, 1953, no. 4, May. © 10May53; B422673. 5, June. © 10Jun53; B422674. 6, July. © 10Jul53; B446399.

v. 65, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 10Aug53; B446400.

THE JOE BALL WASHINGTON LETTER. © National Research Bureau, inc.

1953,

June 27. © 27Jun53; B423431. July 4. © 4Jul53; B425224. July 11. © 11Jul53; B426795.

July 18. © 18Jul53; B426796. July 25. © 25Jul53; B428534.

Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B430612. Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B430613. Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431259. Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431260. Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B437171.

JOE YANK. © Visual Editions, inc.

1953, no.

12, Aug. © 11Jun53; B423109. 13, Oct. © 6Aug53; B434479.

JOHN WAYNE ADVENTURE COMICS.

© Toby Press, inc.

1953, no.

22, Sept. © 26Jun53; B423535. 23, Nov. © 18Aug53; B430361.

1954, no.

24, Jan. © 15Oct53; B439356. 25. Mar. © 15Dec53; B448624.

THE JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL. BULLE-THE JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL TIN. © Johns Hopkins Press. v. 92, 1953, no. 6, June. © 2Jul53; B425713. v. 93, 1953, no. 1, July. © 20Aug53; B431048. 2, Aug. © 10Sep53; B434425. 3, Sept. © 23Oct53; B441535. 4, Oct. © 27Nov53; B446180.

THE JOHNS HOPKINS MAGAZINE. @ Johns

Hopkins University.

9, June. © 20Jul53; B425801. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 25sep53; B448431. 2, Nov. © 22Oct53; B440931.

3, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444916.

THE JOHNSON NATIONAL DRILLERS

JOURNAL. © Edward E. Johnson, inc. v. 25, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 13Aug53; B431160. 5, Sept. -Oct. © 19Oct53; B440532. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 10Dec53; B448302.

JONESY. @ Comic Favorites, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 8Jul53; B424996. 3, Dec. © 26Aug53; B432178.

v. 1, 1954, no. 4, Feb. © 13Nov53; B444958.

THE JOURNAL LANCET. © Lancet Publi-

cations, inc.

cations, inc. v. 73, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B426117. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430982. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434036. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438635. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444995.

THE JOURNAL OF ABNORMAL AND SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY. © American

Psychological Association, inc. v. 48, 1953, no. 3, July. © 29Jul53; B435675.

THE JOURNAL OF ACCOUNTANCY. © American Institute of Accountants.

© American Institute of Accouv. 96, 1953, no.

1, July. © 23Jun53; B422733.

2, Aug. © 22Jul53; B427633.

3, Sept. © 24Aug53; B431620.

4, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437678.

5, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441404.

6, Dec. © 26Nov53; B447367.

THE JOURNAL OF AESTHETICS & ART CRITICISM. © American Society for

Aesthetics.

v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438581. 2, Dec. © 2Dec53; B446170.

JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD CHEMISTRY. © American Chemical

Society

Society.
v. 1, 1953, no.
7, June 24. © 26Jun53; B423483.
8, July 8. © 8Ju153; B426783.
9, July 22. © 24Ju153; B427632.
10, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428577.
11, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B432628.
12, Sept. 2. © 3Sep53; B432629.
13, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B434608.
14, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B437161.

World Calendar Association, inc.

3, July. © 18Aug53; B432172. 4, Oct. © 30Oct53; B445477.

2, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439850.

2, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439850.
3, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441999.
4, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442000.
5, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444845.
6, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444846.
7, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B448009.
8, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B448010.
9, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B450231.
10, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B450232.

THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE AND COM-

MERCIAL. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Twin Coast News-

```
256
JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD
      URNAL OF AGRICULTURAL AND CHEMISTRY. Cont'd.
15, Oct. 14. © 15Oct53; B439266.
16, Oct. 28. © 29Oct53; B443391.
17, Nov. 11. © 14Nov53; B445951.
18, Nov. 25. © 30Nov53; B447360.
19, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B449044.
                                                                                                  JOURNAL OF CALENDAR REFORM.
                                                                                                    v. 23, 1953, no.
2, June. © 22Jun53; B422718.
3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B440533.
THE JOURNAL OF AIR LAW AND COM-
MERCE. © Journal of Air Law & Com-
                                                                                                  JOURNAL OF CENTRAL EUROPEAN AF-
                                                                                                    FAIRS. © S. Harrison Thomson. v, 13, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © 6Nov53; B443954. 2, July. © 15Sep53; B441447.
   v. 20, 1953, no.
2, spring. © 10Sep53; B442031.
      3, summer. © 15Dec53; B450472.
THE JOURNAL OF ALLERGY. © C. V.
   Mosby Co.
v. 24, 1953, no.
     4, July. © 15Jul53; B427972.
5, Sept. © 11Sep53; B435844.
6, Nov. © 12Nov53; B448490.
JOURNAL OF APPLIED MECHANICS.
      © American Society of Mechanical Engi-
  v. 20, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433590.
4, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449477.
JOURNAL OF APPLIED PHYSIOLOGY.
© American Physiological Society, inc.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
12, June. © 14Jul53; B425077.
v. 6, 1953, no.
     . 6, 1993, no.

1, July. © 14Aug53; B429953.

2, Aug. © 11Aug53; B434690.

3, Sept. © 23Oct53; B440933.

4, Oct. © 11Nov53; B443436.

5, Nov. © 2Dec53; B446181.
JOURNAL OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY.
      @ American Psychological Association,
  v. 37, 1953, no.
3, June. © 29Jun53; B423478.
4, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432680.
5, Sept. © 29Oct53; B442837.
THE JOURNAL OF AVIATION MEDICINE.
© Aero Medical Association.
   v. 24, 1953, no.
     3, June. © 1Jul53; B424245.
4, Aug. © 10Sep53; B434497.
5, Oct. © 17Nov53; B446384.
JOURNAL OF BACTERIOLOGY. © Williams
     & Wilkins Co.
   v. 65, 1953, no.
     . 65, 1953, no. 6, June. © 29Jul53; B427160. . 66, 1953, no. 1, July. © 14Aug53; B430344. 2, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432112. 3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438594. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B441799. 5, Nov. © 24Nov53; B445292. 6, Dec. © 21Dec53; B449685.
THE JOURNAL OF BIOLOGICAL CHEMIS-
      TRY. © American Society of Biological
      Chemists, inc.
  v. 203, 1953, no.
1, July. © 23Jul53; B426200.
2, Aug. © 18Aug53; B430411.
v. 204, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435862.
2, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439337.
  2, Oct. © 150cto, B43331.
v. 205, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 16Nov53; B444343.
2, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448755.
THE JOURNAL OF BONE AND JOINT
     SURGERY. © American Orthopaedic
Association, inc. v. 35-A, 1953, no.
3, July. © 23Jul53; B429240.
THE JOURNAL OF BUSINESS EDUCATION.
     © Robert C. Trethaway.
  v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439971.
2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443946.
```

3, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448476,

v. 26, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 5May53; B423167.

THE JOURNAL OF BUSINESS OF THE UNI-VERSITY OF CHICAGO. © University of

```
papers, inc.
v. 237, 1953, no.
17,929, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424900
through
JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL EDUCATION.
       © Division of Chemical Education, Ameri-
      can Chemical Society.
                                                                                                                           v. 238, 1953, no.
   can Chemical Society.
v. 30, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B424385.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431132.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432150.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439391.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444473.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448306.
                                                                                                                              18,045, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B450254.
                                                                                                                       THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE IMPORT BULLETIN. © Twin Coast Newspapers,
                                                                                                                          BULLETIN. © Twin Coast Newspapinc.
v. 7, 1953, no.
360, July 2. © 2Jul53; B424766.
361, July 9. © 9Jul53; B424767.
362, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426311.
363, July 23. © 23Jul53; B427372.
364, July 30. © 30Jul53; B427373.
v. 8, 1953, no.
365, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429786.
366, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B429787.
367, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B430786.
368, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B431941.
369, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B433207.
370, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B433207.
JOURNAL OF CLINICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL HYPNOSIS. © Woodrow Press, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, July. © 28Jul53;
       B428024.
THE JOURNAL OF CLINICAL ENDOCRI-
       NOLOGY AND METABOLISM. @ Endocrine
      Society.
   7, July. © 29Jun53; B429684.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429685.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B443842.
10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B4438444.
                                                                                                                             370, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B434121.
371, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B437760.
372, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B437761.
                                                                                                                             373, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B439721.

374, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B439722.

375, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439723.

376, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B441873.

377, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B441874.

378, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B444671.
THE JOURNAL OF CLINICAL INVESTI-
GATION. © American Society for Clinical
      Investigation.
   Investigation.
v. 32, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B424367.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430277.
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B43035.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B438801.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444470.
12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449077.
                                                                                                                             379, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B444672, 380, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B447866, 381, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B447867, 382, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449859, 383, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B449860, 384, Dec. 17. © 17Dec53; B449861.
THE JOURNAL OF CLINICAL NUTRITION.
                                                                                                                       JOURNAL OF CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGY.
      © Nutritional Press.
                                                                                                                              © American Psychological Association,
    v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                             inc.
      4, May-June. © 20Jul53; B426922.
5, July-Aug. © 7Oct53; B438117.
6, Sept.-Oct. © 25Nov53; B445322.
                                                                                                                           v. 17, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                             3, June. © 24Jun53; B424234.
4, Aug. © 15Aug53; B436346.
5, Oct. © 15Oct53; B447527.
JOURNAL OF CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY.
                                                                                                                       JOURNAL OF CRIMINAL LAW, CRIMINOL-
OGY, AND POLICE SCIENCE.
© Northwestern University.
       © Frederick C. Thorne. v. 9, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437308.
JOURNAL OF COLLEGE PLACEMENT.
                                                                                                                          v. 43, 1953, no.
6, Mar.-Apr. © 30Jul53; B429272.
© Northwestern University School of Law.
       © Association of School & College Place-
      ment.
   ment.
v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440051.
2, Dec. © 14Dec53; B450343.
                                                                                                                          v. 44, 1953, no.

1, May-June. © 10Sep53; B433832.

2, July-Aug. © 9Nov53; B445932.
JOURNAL OF COLLOID SCIENCE. © Academic Press, inc.
                                                                                                                       THE JOURNAL OF DENTAL MEDICINE.
                                                                                                                              O American Academy of Dental Medicine,
    v. 8, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                          inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, July. © 4Jul53; B429955. Sept. © 10Sep53; B438305. 4, Oct. © 10Oct53; B440668.
      3, June. © 10Jul53; B425445.
4, Aug. © 14Sep53; B435759.
5, Oct. © 2Nov53; B445100.
THE JOURNAL OF COMMERCE. Inter-
  national ed. © Twin Coast Newspaninc.
v. 3, 1953, no.
39, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424898.
40, July 11. © 11Jul53; B424899.
41, July 18. © 18Jul53; B426462.
42, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429514.
43, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429914.
44, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429915.
45, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B429916.
46, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B430927.
47, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B430927.
47, Aug. 29. © 5Sep53; B433882.
49, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433882.
49, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B439847.
51, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B437897.
52, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B439848.
       national ed. © Twin Coast Newspapers,
                                                                                                                      JOURNAL OF DENTAL RESEARCH. © International Association for Dental Research.
                                                                                                                         ***, 32, 1953, no.
3, June. © 5Jun53; B423346.
4, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431781.
5, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442861.
                                                                                                                      THE JOURNAL OF ECONOMIC HISTORY.
                                                                                                                         © New York University Press. v. 13, 1953, no. 2, spring. © 23Jun53; B423651. © New York University. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 30Sep53; B439939.
                                                                                                                      JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH.
       52, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B439848.
                                                                                                                          © Dembar Publications, inc. v. 46, 1953, no.
   v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B439849.
                                                                                                                             9, May. © 29Jun53; B427815.
```

JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH. Cont'd.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 14Aug53; B433771. 2, Oct. © 27Oct53; B445739.

THE JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL SOCIOLOGY. © Payne Educational Sociology Foundation, inc.

v. 26, 1953, no. 9, May. © 29May53; B425331. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 28Sep53; B447518.

THE JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL MEDI-CINE. © Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research.

v. 98, 1953, no.

1, July 1. © 6Jul53; B425319. 2, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427789. 3, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B432119. 5, Nov. 1. © 10ct53; B438481.
5, Nov. 1. © 2Nov53; B441804.
6, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B446174.

JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL PSYCHOL-OGY. © American Psychological Association, inc. v. 46, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440534.

THE JOURNAL OF FINANCE. @ American Finance Association.

v. 8, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B438334. 4, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449569.

JOURNAL OF FORESTRY. © Society of OURNAL OF FORESTRY. © So. American Foresters. v. 51, 1953, no. 7, July. © 26Jun53; B424427. 8, Aug. © 24Ju153; B427892. 9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431421. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B446594. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B446595.

12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448364.

THE JOURNAL OF GENERAL EDUCATION.

© University of Chicago. v. 7, 1953, no.

2, Jan. © 18May53; B423168. 3, Apr. © 27Jul53; B429093. 4, July. © 24Nov53; B448383.

THE JOURNAL OF GENERAL PHYSIOL-OGY. © Rockefeller Institute for Medical

v. 36, 1953, no. 6, July 20. © 20Jul53; B425862.

v. 37, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 20. © 21Sep53; B435840. 2, Nov. 20. © 10Nov53; B443493.

THE JOURNAL OF GENERAL PSYCHOLOGY. © Journal Press. v. 49, 1953, no. 1, 1st half. © 15Oct53; B440250.

JOURNAL OF GENETIC PSYCHOLOGY. SEE The pedagogical seminary and journal of genetic psychology.

JOURNAL OF GEOGRAPHY. © National Council of Geography Teachers.

v. 52, 1953, no.
6, Sept. © 17Sep53; B437611.
7, Oct. © 8Oct53; B441504.
8, Nov. © 20Nov53; B448684.

THE JOURNAL OF GEOLOGY. @ University of Chicago.

v. 61, 1953, no. 5, Sept. © 20ct53; B439289. 6, Nov. © 11Dec53; B450558.

JOURNAL OF GERONTOLOGY. © Ger-

ontological Society, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no. 3, July. © 3Aug53; B430447. 4, Oct. © 24Nov53; B447042.

THE JOURNAL OF HISTOCHEMISTRY & CYTOCHEMISTRY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 4, July. © 28Jul53; B427161. 5, Sept. © 26Sep53; B436980. 6, Nov. © 18Nov53; B444322.

304986 O - 54 - 6

JOURNAL OF HOME ECONOMICS. @ American Home Economics Association.

v. 45, 1953, no.

7, Sept. © 11Sep53; B438217. 8, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437617. 9, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443031.

10. Dec. © 1Dec53; B447102,

THE JOURNAL OF IMMUNOLOGY.
© Williams & Wilkins Co.

© Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 70, 1953, no. 6, June. © 13Jul53; B425711. v. 71, 1953, no. 1, July. © 30Jul53; B428819. 2, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432355. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437355. 4, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441527. 5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B443452.

THE JOURNAL OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING. © American Institute of Industrial Engineers, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427771.

JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS.
© Board of Editors of the Journal of
International Affairs. v. 7, 1953, no. 2. © 27Jun53; B426533.

THE JOURNAL OF INVESTIGATIVE DER-MATOLOGY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 20, 1953, no. 6, June. © 28Jul53; B427151.

6, June. © 263 u135; B421731.
v. 21, 1953, no.
1, July. © 13Aug53; B430345.
2, Aug. © 27Aug53; B432113.
3, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436981.
4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440139.

5, Nov. © 17Nov53; B444320.

THE JOURNAL OF LABORATORY AND CLINICAL MEDICINE. © C. V. Mosby Co. v. 41, 1953, no.

6, June. © 25Jun53; B423349.

6, June. © 25Jun53; B423349, v. 42, 1953, no. 1, July. © 23Jul53; B427979. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431777. 3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435847. 4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B447009. 5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B448482.

JOURNAL OF LEGAL EDUCATION. © Association of American Law Schools.

v. 5, 1953, no. 4. © 1Jul53; B430234.

v. 6, 1953, no.

1. © 10ct53; B438937. 2. © 27Nov53; B448385.

JOURNAL OF LIVING. © Journal of Living Pub. Corp. v. 19, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 14Jul53; B428928. 3, Sept. © 11Aug53; B4390006.

5, Nov. © 13Oct53; B432678.
5, Nov. © 13Oct53; B438348.
6, Dec. © 10Nov53; B444468.

THE JOURNAL OF MARKETING. © American Marketing Association.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, July. © 21Jul53; B426095. 2, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438254.

THE JOURNAL OF MEDICAL EDUCATION.
© Association of American Medical Col-

© Association of American Meleges.
v. 28, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B429273.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430650.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433816.
10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438183.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444981.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448303.

JOURNAL OF METALS. © American Institute of Mining & Metallurgical Engineers,

inc.

7, July. © 26Jun53; B424984. 8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B429086.

9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433555. 10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437619. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442419. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448286.

JOURNAL OF MILK AND FOOD TECHNOL-OGY. © International Association of Milk & Food Sanitarians, inc.

v. 16, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B430087. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Oct53; B440328. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 4Dec53; B448299.

THE JOURNAL OF MODERN HISTORY.

© University of Chicago. v. 25, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 24Aug53; B432617. 4, Dec. © 23Sep53; B446645.

JOURNAL OF NEAR EASTERN STUDIES.

© University of Chicago.

v. 12, 1953, no. 3, July. © 9Jul53; B429579. 4, Oct. © 6Oct53; B439157.

THE JOURNAL OF NEGRO HISTORY.

© Association for the Study of Negro Life & History. v. 38, 1953, no. 3, July. © 24Jul53; B433727.

THE JOURNAL OF NERVOUS AND MENTAL DISEASE. © Smith Ely Jelliffe Trust, Carel Goldschmidt, trustee.

v. 116, 1952, no.

6, Dec. © 18Jun53; B423454. v. 117, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 10Jul53; B426115.

2, Feb. © 29Jul53; B430507. 3, Mar. © 4Aug53; B432445. 4, Apr. © 16Sep53; B435565.

5, May. © 9Oct53; B438796. 6, June. © 13Nov53; B445414. v. 118, 1953, no. 1, July. © 4Dec53; B448304.

JOURNAL OF NEUROPATHOLOGY AND EXPERIMENTAL NEUROLOGY. © Association of the Journal of Neuropathology & Experimental Neurology, inc. v. 12, 1953, no.

3, July. © 22Jul53; B426197. 4. Oct. © 30Oct53; B441803.

JOURNAL OF NEUROPHYSIOLOGY. OURNAL OF NEUROPHYSIOLOGY. © Charles C. Thomas, Publisher. v. 16, 1953, no. 4, July. © 28Jul53; B432295. 5, Sept. © 30Sep53; B439308. 6, Nov. © 9Dec53; B450631.

JOURNAL OF NEUROSURGERY. © Charles

C. Thomas, Publisher. v. 10, 1953, no.

4, July. © 18Aug53; B432294. 5, Sept. © 4Sep53; B439309. 6, Nov. © 4Dec53; B450632.

THE JOURNAL OF NUTRITION. @ Wistar Institute of Anatomy & Biology.

Institute of Anatomy & Biology.
v. 50, 1953, no.
2, June 10. © 10Jun53; B424539.
3, July 10. © 10Jul53; B430236.
4, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B434531.
v. 51, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B439429.
2, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B444875.
3, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B447501.

JOURNAL OF ORAL SURGERY. © American Dental Association.

v. 11, 1953, no. 3, July. © 1Jul53; B423577. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438250.

THE JOURNAL OF ORGANIC CHEMISTRY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

w Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 18, 1953, no. 7, July. © 17Jul53; B425481. 8, Aug. © 27Aug53; B432111. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434693. 10, Oct. © 2Nov53; B441802. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B445291.

THE JOURNAL OF PASTORAL CARE.
© Council for Clinical Training, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 16Jul53; B425672. 3, autumn. © 20Oct53; B440932.

THE JOURNAL OF PEDIATRICS. © C. V. Mosby Co. v. 42, 1953, no.

6, June. © 1Jun53; B423350.

6, June. 6 Hunos; B42330. v. 43, 1953, no. 1, July. © 7Jul53; B427978. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431775. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435841. 4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B442862.

5. Nov. © 12Nov53; B448485,

JOURNAL OF PERSONALITY, @ Duke Uni-

versity Press, v. 21, 1953, no. 4, June. © 20Aug53; B430717.

v. 22, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 6Oct53; B440677.

JOURNAL OF PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY. © American Institute of Mining & Metallurgical Engineers, inc.

Turgear Engineers, inc. 7, 5, 1953, no. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B422637. 7, July. © 30Jul53; B429563. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B432402. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B444444. 10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B446655.

11, Nov. © 2Dec53; B450334.

THE JOURNAL OF PHARMACOLOGY AND EXPERIMENTAL THERAPEUTICS. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

. 108, 1953, no. 3, July. © 22Jul53; B426198. 4, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431698. 4, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431698. v. 109, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 26Sep53; B436983. 2, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440135. 3, Nov. © 17Nov53; B444321. 4, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448765.

THE JOURNAL OF PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY.

© American Chemical Society.

v. 57, 1953, no. 6, June. © 3Jul53; B424921. 7, Oct. © 28Oct53; B442043. 8, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446754.

THE JOURNAL OF POLITICAL ECONOMY. © University of Chicago.

v. 61, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429578. 5, Oct. © 6Oct53; B439156.

6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448381.

THE JOURNAL OF POLITICS. © Southern Political Science Association. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 9Sep53; B440085.

JOURNAL OF POLYMER SCIENCE, © Interscience Publishers, inc.

v. 11, 1953, no.

1, July. © 9Jul53; B427827.

2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429529.

3. Sept. © 14Sep53; B435464.

4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440861.

5, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446083.

JOURNAL OF PROJECTIVE TECHNIQUES.

© Society for Projective Techniques & Rorschach Institute, inc.

v. 17, 1953, no.

2, June. © 23Jun53; B426051. 3, Sept. © 13Aug53; B430481.

THE JOURNAL OF PROSTHETIC DENTIST-RY. © C. V. Mosby Co.

v. 3, 1953, no.

4, July. © 23Jul53; B427973.

5, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435845.

6, Nov. © 12Nov53; B448489.

JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRIC SOCIAL WORK.

© American Association of Psychiatric Social Workers, inc.

v. 22, 1953, no.

4, June. © 19Jun53; B424249.

v. 23, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 23Oct53; B447114.

THE JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGY. @ Journal Press

v. 36, 1953, no. 1, July. © 31Jul53; B431162. 2, Oct. © 10Sep53; B433833.

JOURNAL OF PUBLIC LAW. © Emory University Law School. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 19Aug53; B431782.

JOURNAL OF RANGE MANAGEMENT.

© American Society of Range Management, © American Society of Range v. 6, 1953, no. 4, July. © 14Jul53; B425086. 5, Sept. © 2Oct53; B438509. 6, Nov. © 16Nov53; B444314.

JOURNAL OF RATIONAL MECHANICS AND ANALYSIS. © Graduate Institute for Applied Mathematics.

v. 2, 1953, no. 3, July. © 14Jul53; B425087. 4, Oct. © 10Nov53; B445289.

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGION. @ University of Chicago.

v. 33, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 22Apr53; B423165. 3, July. © 20Jul53; B429370. 4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440358.

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGIOUS THOUGHT. © School of Religion, Howard University. v. 9, 1952, no.

1, autumn-winter. © 3Jun52; B435762. 2, spring-summer. © 24Sep52; B432546.

THE JOURNAL OF SCHOOL HEALTH.

© American School Health Association.

© American School Health Ass v. 23, 1953, no. 6, June. © 19Jun53; B422766. 7, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434259. 8, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439890. 9, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446580.

JOURNAL OF SOCIAL HYGIENE. © American Social Hygiene Association.

v. 39, 1953, no. 7, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441220. 8, Nov. © 13Nov53; B448288.

9. Dec. © 15Dec53; B450339.

THE JOURNAL OF SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY.

© Journal Press.

v. 37, 1953, no. 2, May. © 30Jun53; B426627. v. 38, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 11Nov53; B446428.

THE JOURNAL OF SOUTHERN HISTORY.

© Southern Historical Association.

v. 19, 1953, no. 2, May. © 28Jul53; B430045. 3, Aug. © 29Sep53; B437656.

JOURNAL OF SYMBOLIC LOGIC. @ Association for Symbolic Logic, inc.

v. 18, 1953, no. 2, June. © 15Jun53; BI-14. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; BI-16.

JOURNAL OF THE AERONAUTICAL SCIENCES. © Institute of the Aeronautical Sciences, inc.

Sciences, inc.
v. 20, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B424570.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430183.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434037.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439390.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B44474.
12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449042.

JOURNAL OF THE HISTORY OF IDEAS.
© Journal of the History of Ideas, inc.

3, June. © 8Jun53; B423853. 4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B445415.

JOURNAL OF THE HISTORY OF MEDICINE AND ALLIED SCIENCES. © Journal of the History of Medicine & Allied Sciences, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, July. © 10Aug53; B430718. 4, Oct. © 20Nov53; B448792.

THE JOURNAL OF THORACIC SURGERY. © C. V. Mosby Co. v. 25, 1953, no. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B423348.

6, June. © 22Jun53; B425348. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, July. © 13Jul53; B427980. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431778. 3, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435846. 4, Oct. © 6Oct53; B447008. 5, Nov. © 3Nov53; B448484.

THE JOURNAL OF UROLOGY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 70, 1953, no. 1, July. © 14Jul53; B425712. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427790.

3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432114. 4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439338. 5, Nov. © 6Nov53; B442960.

JOURNALISM QUARTERLY. © Association for Education in Journalism. v. 30, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 10Aug53; B435791.

JOURNEY INTO MYSTERY. @ Canam Publishers Sales Corp.

11. Aug. © 25May53; B424943. 12. Sept. © 24Jun53; B4229289. 13. Dec. © 25Aug53; B435685. v. 1, 1954, no. 14. Feb. © 26Oct53; B445153.

JOURNEY INTO UNKNOWN WORLDS. © Western Fiction Pub. Co., inc.

21, Aug. © 25May53; B424942. 22, Sept. © 26Jun53; B429302. 23, Dec. © 28Aug53; B433502. v. 1, 1954, no. 24, Feb. © 19Oct53; B445155.

THE JOURNEYMAN ROOFER AND WATER-PROOFER. © United Slate, Tile, & Composition Roofers, Damp & Waterproof

Workers Association. v. 13, 1953, no.

6, June. © 26Jun53; B423508. 7, July. © 27Jul53; B425980. 8, Aug. © 28Aug53; B435556. 9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B435827. 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B440209.

11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B445309. 12, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449654.

JUBILEE. © A.M.D.G. Pub. Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.
3, July. © 20Jun53; B426136.
4, Aug. © 24Ju153; B427215.
5, Sept. © 26Aug53; B434706.
6, Oct. © 28Sep53; B434912.

7, Nov. © 29Oct53; B444878. 8, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447094.

JUDGE. © Judge Magazine, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 26. © 21Oct53; B443963. 2, Nov. 2. © 28Oct53; B440637. 3, Nov. 9. © 4Nov53; B441542.

JUDO JOE. © Jay-Jay Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 10Jun53; B425260.

JUNGLE COMICS. @ Glen-Kel Pub. Co., inc.

159, summer. © 1Jul53; B424348. 160, fall. © 5Nov53; B448042.

JUNGLE STORIES. @ Glen-Kel Pub. Co.,

inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 9, fall. © 14Jul53; B427277.

10, winter 1953-1954. @ 28Oct53; B444501.

JUNIOR ARTS AND ACTIVITIES. © Jones Pub. Co.

7 U. 34, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 10Aug53; B443430.
2, Oct. © 10Sep53; B443431.
3, Nov. © 10Oct53; B443432.
4, Dec. © 10Nov53; B443433.

JUNIOR BIBLE LESSONS. @ Concordia Pub. House.

v. 2, 1953, no.

TUNIOR BIBLE LESSONS. Cont'd. 3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423299. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437314. v. 3, 1953, no.

1. Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B440628.

JUNIOR BIBLE LESSONS. © Otterbein Press. 1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B430007.

JUNIOR BIBLE SCHOOL WORKBOOK. © Nazarene Pub. House.

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 1Mar53; B437125. 4, summer. © 1Jun53; B437959.

JUNIOR BRIEFS. © Scott, Foresman & Co.

1, Sept.-Oct. © 17Sep53; B435922. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 4Nov53; B445039.

Cathedral ed. v. 17, 1953, no.

2, Nov.-Dec. © 19Nov53; B446589.

JUNIOR CATHOLIC MESSENGER. © George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc. Confraternity ed.

Confraternity ed.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 25, © 18Sep53; B436157.
2, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B437176.
3, Oct. 9, © 2Oct53; B437923.
4, Oct. 16, © 9Oct53; B438650.
5, Oct. 23, © 16Oct53; B440023.
6, Oct. 30, © 23Oct53; B440921.
7, Nov. 6, © 31Oct53; B440921.
8, Nov. 13, © 6Nov53; B442291.
8, Nov. 13, © 6Nov53; B445077.
10, Nov. 27, © 20Nov53; B447398.
11, Dec. 4, © 27Nov53; B447399.
12, Dec. 11, © 4Dec53; B447400.
13, Dec. 18, © 11Dec53; B448957.
School ed.

School ed.

v. 20, 1953, no.

v. 20, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 11. © 4Sep53; B433682.
2, Sept. 18. © 11Sep53; B434380.
3, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B435140.
4, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436163.
5, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B437528.
6, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B438649.
7, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440024.
8, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B440922.
9, Nov. 6. © 31Oct53; B444223.
10, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B444114.
11. Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B444114.

10, Nov. 12. © 13Nov53; B44714. 11, Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B445076. 12, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B447401. 13, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B447402. 14, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B447403. 15, Dec. 18. © 11Dec53; B448958.

JUNIOR CLASS. @ Judson Press. v. 36, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 2Sep53; B433857.

v. 37, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 5Nov53; B445493.

JUNIOR GUIDE. © Review & Herald Pub. Association.

ASSOCIATION: v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 7. © 28Sep53; B443136.
2, Oct. 14. © 5Oct53; B443137.
3, Oct. 21. © 12Oct53; B443138.
4, Oct. 28. © 19Oct53; B443139.

5, Nov. 4. © 26Oct53; B443140. 6, Nov. 11. © 2Nov53; B443141. 7, Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B445031.

8, Nov. 25. © 16Nov53; B445032. 10, Dec. 9. © 30Nov53; B447449.

JUNIOR HI MANUAL. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall quarter. © 3Aug53; B448055

JR-HI NOTE BOOK, © W. L. Jenkins. 1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439531,

JR. HIGH TOPIC. @ Judson Press. v. 10, 1953, no. 1. Oct.-Dec. © 2Sep53; B435462.

v. 10, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 5Nov53; B445492.

JUNIOR JOYS. © Nazarene Pub. House.

JUNIOR JOYS. © Nazarene Pub. Houv. 33, 1953, no.

14, Apr. 5. © IMar53; B437486.

15, Apr. 12. © IMar53; B437487.

16, Apr. 19. © IMar53; B437487.

16, Apr. 26. © IMar53; B437489.

18, May 3. © 1Apr53; B437490.

19, May 10. © 1Apr53; B437491.

20, May 17. © 1Apr53; B437491.

21, May 24. © 1Apr53; B437492.

21, May 24. © 1Apr53; B437494.

23, June 7. © IMay53; B437494.

23, June 7. © IMay53; B437495.

24, June 21. © IMay53; B437496.

25, June 21. © IMay53; B437497.

26, June 28. © IMay53; B437499.

27, July 5. © IJun53; B437500.

29, July 19. © 1Jun53; B437502.

31, Aug. 2. © IJul53; B437502.

31, Aug. 2. © IJul53; B437503.

32, Aug. 9. © IJul53; B437504.

33, Aug. 16. © IJul53; B437506.

34, Aug. 30. © IJul53; B437506.

35, Aug. 30. © IJul53; B437507.

36, Sept. 6. © IAug53; B437507.

36, Sept. 13. © Aug53; B437509.

37, Sept. 13. © Aug53; B437509.

38, Sept. 20. © IAug53; B437509.

39, Sept. 20. © IAug53; B437510.

39, Sept. 20. © IAug53; B437511.

THE JUNIOR LEADER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

v. 30, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427753. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430203. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440797.

JUNIOR LEAGUE MAGAZINE. © Association of the Junior Leagues of America, inc. v. 40, 1953, no.

9, June. © 29Jun53; B42433 v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 5Oct53; B446218. © 29Jun53; B424337.

JUNIOR LIFE. © Standard Pub. Co.

JUNIOR LIFE. © Standard Pub. Co. v. 75, 1953, no. 25, June 21. © 15Jun53; B422777. 26, June 28. © 22Jun53; B422778. 27, July 5. © 1Jul53; B424407. 28, July 12. © 6Jul53; B427895. 29, July 19. © 13Jul53; B427896. 30, July 26. © 20Jul53; B429245. 31, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B429246. 32, Aug. 9. © 3Aug53; B429247. 33, Aug. 16. © 10Aug53; B431505. 34, Aug. 23. © 17Aug53; B431506. 35, Aug. 30. © 24Aug53; B431507. 36, Sept. 6. © 1Sep53; B432996. 37, Sept. 13. © 75ep53; B432997. 38, Sept. 20. © 14Sep53; B432998. 39, Sept. 27. © 21Sep53; B434949. 40, Oct. 4. © 1Oct53; B438124.

39, Sept. 27. © 21Sep53; B454949.
40, Oct. 41. © 1Oct53; B438124.
41, Oct. 11. © 5Oct53; B440310.
42, Oct. 18. © 12Oct53; B440311.
43, Oct. 25. © 19Oct53; B443983.
44, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B443983.
45, Nov. 8. © 2Nov53; B443984.
46, Nov. 15. © 9Nov53; B445046.
47, Nov. 22. © 16Nov53; B445047.

48, Nov. 29. © 23Nov53; B447460. 49, Dec. 6. © 1Dec53; B447461. 50, Dec. 13. © 7Dec53; B447462.

51, Dec. 20. © 14Dec53; B448920. 52, Dec. 27. © 14Dec53; B448921. v. 76, 1954, no. 1, Jan. 3. © 14Dec53; B448922.

JUNIOR MANUAL. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall quarter. © 3Aug53; B448054.

JUNIOR NATURAL HISTORY MAGAZINE.

© American Museum of Natural History.

7, 18, 1953, no. 5, July. © 28Jun53; B424293. 7, Sept. © 28Aug53; B436342. 8, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436518. 9, Nov. © © 28Oct53; B441587. 10, Dec. © 28Nov53; B445288.

JUNIOR PROGRAMS. © Judson Press.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B433858. v. 8, 1954, no. 2. Jan.-Mar. © 6Nov53; B445494.

JUNIOR QUARTERLY. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 12, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 15Jul53; B427069.

v. 13, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B446099.

JUNIOR SCHOLASTIC. Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp.

© Scholastic Corp.
v. 33, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 16. © 19Aug53; B436056.
2, Sept. 23. © 3Sep53; B436057.
3, Sept. 30. © 21Sep53; B436058.
4, Oct. 7. © 28Sep53; B441478.
5, Oct. 14. © 5Oct53; B441479.
6, Oct. 21. © 12Oct53; B441480.
7, Oct. 28. © 19Oct53; B441481.
8, Nov. 4. © 26Oct53; B446313.
9, Nov. 11. © 2Nov53; B446314.
10, Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B446315.
12, Dec. 9. © 30Nov53; B448848.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © Judson Press. v. 36, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 2Sep53; B433853.

v. 37, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 5Nov53; B445495.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © Nazarene Pub. House.

v. 7, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © 1Mar53; B437222. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jun53; B437223.

JUNIOR TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

v. 30, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427735. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430202. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440774.

JUNIOR TEACHER. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Junior teacher.

JUNIOR WORKBOOK. © W. L. Jenkins. 1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439529.

JUNIORS. © Judson Press.

UNIORS. © Judson Press. v. 15, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 25Jun53; B427861. 6, Sept. © 14Jul53; B428233. 7, Oct. © 17Aug53; B432362. 8, Nov. © 10ct53; B439521. 9, Dec. © 22Oct53; B444254.

JUST PLAIN NURSING. © J. B. Lippincott Co. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, June. © 1Jun53; B431130.

JUSTICE. © Male Pub. Corp.

USTICE. © Male Pub, Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 39, Aug. © 1May53; B425896. 40, Sept. © 1Jun53; B427305. 41, Oct. © 5Aug53; B436696. v. 1, 1954, no. 42, Jan. © 5Oct53; B445169. 43, Feb. © 20Nov53; B449054.

```
KAANGA. JUNGLE KING. @ Glen-Kel Pub.
   Co., inc.
 1953, no.
17, fall. © 24Aug53; B431873.
```

18, winter. © 1Dec53; B448295. KAISER ALUMINUM NEWS. © Kaiser Alumi-

num & Chemical Corp. num & Chemical Corp.
v. 11, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428204.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431012.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B437655.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444469.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B447325.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450474.

KAISER BUILDER. © Kaiser Engineers. Division of Henry J. Kaiser Co. 1953.

July, © 1Jul53; B431163. July. © 13u153; B431163. Aug. © 1Aug53; B431164. Sept. © 1Sep53; B436691. Oct. © 1Oct53; B441382. Nov. © 1Nov53; B444984.

THE KANSAS CITY STAR, © Kansas City

\*\*TE KANSAS CITY STAR. © Kansas Star Co. v. 73, 1953, no. 291, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424088, 298, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424835. 305, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425612. 312, July 26. © 26Jul53; B427441. 319, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427442. 326, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428465. 333 Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B428465. 326, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428465.
333, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B429856.
340, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B430868.
347, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B432011.
354, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B433300.
361, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B435393.
v. 74, 1953, no.
3, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435394.
10, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436522.
17, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B437836.
24, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439790.
38, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441075.
45, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441942.
52, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B443648.
59, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443649.
66, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444364.
73, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B445664. 73, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B445664, 80, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B446950, 87, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B447922. 94, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B450087.

KATHY. © Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no. 16, Sept. © 9Jul53; B427553.

KATY KEENE COMICS. @ Close-up, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 13, Nov. © 28Aug53; B435678. v. 1, 1954, no.

14, Jan. © 26Oct53; B442815.

THE KELLOGG NEWS. © Kellogg Co. v. 16, 1953, no. 5, May. © 30Jun53; B425320, 6, June-July. © 20Jul53; B426538. 7, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429168. 8, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435506.

KENTUCKY HISTORICAL SOCIETY. REGIS-TER. © Kentucky Historical Society. v. 51, 1953, no. 176, July. © 28Sep53; B438309. 177, Oct. © 13Nov53; B445091.

THE KENYON REVIEW. © Kenyon College.

v. 15, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 1Jul53; B423319. 4, autumn. © 1Oct53; B444583.

THE KEY OF KAPPA KAPPA GAMMA. © Kappa Kappa Gamma Fraternity. v. 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 24Oct53; B444268.

KEYBOARD JR. © Keyboard Jr. Publications, inc. v. 11, 1952, no.

1, Oct. © 12Sep52; B422840.

## K

2, Nov. © 14Oct52; B422841. 3, Dec. © 10Nov52; B422842. special issue. © 14Nov52; B422843. special Issue. © 14Nov32; B4:
.11, 1953, no.
4, Jan. © 5Jan53; B422844.
5, Feb. © 20Jan53; B422845.
6, Mar. © 10Feb53; B422846.
7, Apr. © 12Mar53; B422847.
8, May. © 14Apr53; B422848. Parent ed. v. 1, 1953, no. 4. © 27Mar53; B422849.

KEYSTONE MOTORIST. © Keystone Auto-

EYSTONE MOTORIST. © Keys mobile Club, v. 45, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B427857. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428273. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433097. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438704. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B447290. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447290.

KID CARROTS. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425736.

KID COLT OUTLAW. © Leading Magazine

Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
30, Sept. © 12Jun53; B429298.
31, Oct. © 13Ju153; B431643.
32, Dec. © 14Sep53; B439214.

v. 1, 1954, no. 33, Jan. © 15Oct53; B445171. 34, Feb. © 16Nov53; B449053.

KID COWBOY, © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 11, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434916.

KIDDE INDUSTRY. © Walter Kidde & Co., inc.

7, 10, 1953, no.
3, June. © 14Jul53; B435587.
4, Aug. © 9Sep53; B435588.
5, Oct. © 23Oct53; B444424.
6, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449217.

KIE-WAYS. @ Peter Kiewit Sons' Co. v. 9, 1953, no.

. 9, 1933, no. 1, July-Aug. © 13Jul53; B425079. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 11Sep53; B434437. 3, Nov.-Dec. © 9Nov53; B443440.

THE KILROYS. © Best Syndicated Features,

1953, no. 44, Oct. -Nov. © 7Aug53; B430592. 45, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 7Oct53; B438215. 1954, no. 46, Feb.-Mar. © 4Dec53; B447488.

KINDERGARTEN BIBLE LESSONS. © Otterbein Press. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B430005.

KINDERGARTEN LESSON PICTURES. © Pierce & Washabaugh. 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422757. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 21Sep53; B437225.

KINDERGARTEN MAKE-AND-DO KIT. © Otterbein Press. 1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B430011.

KINDERGARTEN TEACHER'S GUIDE (Church and home series) © Christian Education

Press. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Jul53; B424200. 4, 1954, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B443925.

KINDERGARTEN TEACHER'S GUIDE (Pilgrim series) © Pilgrim Press.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Jul53; B424201. v. 4, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B443926. THE KIPLINGER AGRICULTURAL LETTER. © Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc. 1953, July 4. © 4Jul53: B424477 July 18. © 13Jul53; B424477. July 18. © 18Jul53; B426775. Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427627. Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B430980. Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432430. Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434033. Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436263. Oct. 10. © 100ct53; B438633. Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B4438633. Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441227. Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444096. Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B445416. Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447326.

THE KIPLINGER TAX LETTER @ Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc. 1953,

953, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423477. July 11. © 11Jul53; B425882. July 25. © 25Jul53; B426778. Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429275. Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432446. Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433491. Sept. 5. © SSep53; B433491. Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435124. Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437546. Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439996. Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442033. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B445935. Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447327. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449073.

THE KIPLINGER WASHINGTON LETTER. © Kiplinger Washington Agency, inc. 1953.

953,
June 27. © 27Jun53; B423475.
July 4. © 4Jul53; B424257.
July 11. © 11Jul53; B425881.
July 18. © 18Jul53; B426776.
July 25. © 25Jul53; B426777.
Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427628.
Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429274.
Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430981.
Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432447.
Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432939 Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432939. Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B432940. Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434032. Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435125. Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436264. Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437545. Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438634. Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439995. Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B440917. Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442032. Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444203. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444990. Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444991. Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B445958. Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447328. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449074. 30 years, a bit of history, 1923-1953. © 23Jun53; B423476. Overseas postscript (Continued as The Kiplinger overseas letter) © Kiplinger

Washington Agency, inc.

.953, July 11. © 11Jul53; B432448. Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B432449. Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434031. Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B438184. Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441383. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B445934. Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447619.

KITCHEN SERVICE BULLETIN, SEE Marie Gifford's kitchen service bulletin.

THE KIWANIS MAGAZINE. © Kiwanis International

national.
v. 38, 1953, no.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B424366.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430046.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434034.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438800.
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444992.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449075.

KNOW. © General Adjustment Bureau, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring-summer. © 6Jul53; B425244.

KODAK COLOR NOTES. © Eastman Kodak Co. 1953, no. 2. © 13Nov53; B450382.

KODAK PHOTO NOTES. © Eastman Kodak Co. 1953, no. 2. © 28Sep53; B442059.

KODAKERY. © Eastman Kodak Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 21, May 28. © 23May53; B427656. 22, June 4, © 4Jun53; B427657. 23, June 11. © 11Jun53; B427658. 24, June 18. © 18Jun53; B427659. 25, June 25. © 25Jun53; B427660, 26, July 2. © 2Jul53; B427660. 26, July 9. © 9Jul53; B427662. 28, July 16. © 16Jul53; B427663. 29, July 23. © 23Jul53; B427664. 30, July 30. © 30Jul53; B431251. 31, Aug. 6, © 6Aug53; B431252. 32, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B431253.

33, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431254.
34, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B439297.
35, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B439298.
36, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B439299.
37, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B439300.
38, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B439301.
39, Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B439302.
40, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B439303.
41, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442058.
42, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442060.

KOINONIA PARTNER. © Koinonia Foundation. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, June. © 30Jun53; B425798.

KOSHER FOOD GUIDE. © Kosher Food

Guide, v. 19, 1953, no. 3, July. © 26Jun53; B422827. 4, Oct. © 28Aug53; B431772.

THE KRAFTSMAN. © Kraft Foods Co.

v. 11, 1953, no.
3, June-Aug. © 6Jul53; B426664.

4. Sept. -Oct. © 1Oct53; B439497. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 10Dec53; B448786. Producers' ed. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 2Sep53; B432765. 4, winter. © 2Dec53; B446176.

KREE ELECTROLOGIST. © Kree Institute of Electrolysis, inc.

7. 6, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 15May53; B429717. 4, July-Aug. © 10Jul53; B429718. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 20Oct53; B440192.

KRESGE EYE INSTITUTE BULLETIN.

© Kresge Eye Institute. v. 4, 1952, no. 2,
Nov. © 24Sep53; B441168.

KROEHLER NEWS. © Kroehler Manufacturing

Co.
v. 17, 1953, no.
8, June-July. © 19Jun53; B422720.
9, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431165.
10, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433835.
v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437657.

```
THE LMC AGENT. © James S. Kemper.
   v. 10, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 5Oct53
   B438589.
```

```
LP-GAS. @ Moore Pub. Co., inc.
    P-GAS. © Moore Pub. Co., inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
7, July. © 26Jun53; B429644.
9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432637.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437950.
11, Nov. © 25Oct513; B443101.
12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447380.
```

LP-GAS CIRCULATOR. © Lukens Steel Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, spring. © 16Mar53; B428673. 3, summer. © 27Jul53; B429549. 4, fall. © 16Nov53; B447579.

LABOR AND OPERATING STATISTICS.

© American Paper & Pulp Association.
v. 31, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © 15May53; B427936.
4, Apr. © 12Jun53; B427937.
5, May. © 14Jul53; B427938.
6, June. © 19Aug53; B437625.
7, July. © 16Sep53; B441299.
8, Aug. © 21Oct53; B444132.

LABOR LAW GUIDE-FEDERAL. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no. 1953, no.

314, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423170.

315, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424489.

316, July 3. © 3Jul53; B426158.

317, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426169.

318, July 17. © 17Jul53; B429212.

319, July 24. © 24Jul53; B429213.

320, July 31. © 31Jul53; B429214.

321, Aug. 7, © 7Aug53; B429215.

322, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433900.

323, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433901.

324, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433902.

325. Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433508. 324, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433902. 325, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B435538. 326, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435539. 327, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435981. 328, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440603. 329, Oct. 2. © 20Ct53; B440604. 330, Oct. 9. © 90Ct53; B440606. 331, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440606. 333, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446268, 334, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446268, 335, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448500, 336, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448501, 337, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448502. 338, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448503.

LABOR LAW JOURNAL. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

Clearing House, inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B425193,
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429417.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433602.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B442369.
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B446270.
12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448588.

LABOR LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

Clearing House, inc.
1953, no.
255, June 18. © 18Jun53; B423171.
256, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424484.
257, July 2. © 2Jul53; B426154.
258, July 9. © 9Jul53; B426155.
259, July 17. © 17Jul53; B429382.
260, July 24. © 24Jul53; B429383.
261, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429384.
262, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429385.
263, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433903.
264, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B433904.
265, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433905.
266, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B434723.
267, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B436123.
267A, Sept. 15. © 17Sep53; B440901.
269, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440902.
270, Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B440903.
271, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B440904.
272, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440904.
272, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440904.
272, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B440904.
273, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B440905.
274, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B446287.
275, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446288. 275, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446288. 276, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448553.

278, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448554. 279, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448555.

LABOR POLICY AND PRACTICE (Includes separately numbered parts) © Bureau of National Affairs, inc.

1953, June 11. © 10Jun53; B423163, June 18. © 17Jun53; B423164. June 25. © 25Jun53; B423808. June 18. © 17Jun3; B423164,
June 25. © 25Jun53; B423808,
July 2. © 1Jul53; B426147,
July 9. © 8Jul53; B426148,
July 16. © 15Jul53; B430080,
July 23. © 22Jul53; B430081,
July 30. © 29Jul53; B438791,
Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B428791,
Aug. 13. © 12Aug53; B431542,
Aug. 20. © 19Aug53; B431542,
Aug. 27. © 26Aug53; B433973,
Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B433974,
Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B434715,
Sept. 17. © 16Sep53; B437978,
Sept. 17. © 16Sep53; B437979,
Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437980,
Oct. 8. © 7Oct53; B440384,
Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B440385,
Oct. 22. © 21Oct53; B449355,
Nov. 5. © 4Nov53; B449355,
Nov. 5. © 4Nov53; B449355, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B449354. Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B449355.

LABOR RELATIONS REPORTER. © Bureau of National Affairs, inc.

of National Affairs, inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
11, June 8. © 5Jun53; B423802.
12, June 10. © 9Jun53; B423803.
13, June 15. © 12Jun53; B423804.
14, June 17. © 16Jun53; B423805.
15, June 22. © 19Jun53; B423806.
16, June 24. © 23Jun53; B423807.
17, June 29. © 26Jun53; B425916.
18, July 1. © 30Jun53; B425917.
19, July 6. © 3Jul53; B425918.
20, July 8. © 7Jul53; B425919.
21, July 13. © 10Jul53; B425919.

21, July 13. © 10Jul53; B426940. 22, July 15. © 14Jul53; B426941. 23, July 20. © 17Jul53; B426942. 23, July 20. © 17Jul53; B426942. 24, July 22. © 21 Jul53; B426943. 25, July 27. © 24Jul53; B428786. 26, July 29. © 28Jul53; B428787. 27, Aug. 3. © 31 Jul53; B428788. 28, Aug. 5. © 4Aug53; B428789. 29, Aug. 10. © 7Aug53; B431546. 30, Aug. 12. © 11Aug53; B431547. 31, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B431548. 32, Aug. 19. © 18Aug53; B431548. 33. Aug. 24. © 21 Aug53; B433969.

32, Aug. 19. © 18Aug53; B431549.
33, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B433969.
34, Aug. 26. © 25Aug53; B433970.
35, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B433971.
36, Sept. 2. © 1Sep53; B433972.
37, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B4334713.
38, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B434714.
39, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B437972.
40, Sept. 16. © 15Sep53; B437973.

40, Sept. 16. © 15Sep53; B437973.
41, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B437974.
42, Sept. 23. © 22Sep53; B437975.
43, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B437976.
44, Sept. 30. © 29Sep53; B437977.
45, Oct. 5. © 20ct53; B440380.
46, Oct. 7. © 60ct53; B440381.
47, Oct. 12. © 90ct53; B440382.
48, Oct. 14. © 13Oct53; B440383.
49, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B449359.
50, Oct. 21. © 20Oct53; B449360.
52, Oct. 28. © 27Oct53; B449361.
7, 33. 1953, no.

52, Oct. 2. © 270ct53; B449361.

1, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B449362.

2, Nov. 4. © 3Nov53; B449364.

4, Nov. 11. © 10Nov53; B449365.

5, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B449366. 6. Nov. 18. © 17Nov53; B449367.

LABORATORY INVESTIGATION. © International Association of Medical Museums. v. 2, 1953, no.

4, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B431818. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 22Sep53; B436782. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 20Nov53; B446781. LABSON'S PHARMACEUTICAL EPITOME. © Labson's Pharmaceutical Epitome, Sam Labson, sole owner,

7. 2, 1953, no. 7. © 10Jul53; B426076. 8. © 7Aug53; B429161. 9. © 15Sep53; B447513. 10. © 15Oct53; B447515. 11. © 10Nov53; B447515. 12. © 12Dec53; B448034.

LADIES' HOME JOURNAL. @ Curtis Pub.

Co.
v. 70, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B427011.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431242.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B436963.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441557.
12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445018.

LADY BEAUTIFUL. © Kingsboro Sales Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June-July. © 6Jun53;

LAKE BREEZE. © Donald F. Backe. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, autumn. © 21Sep53; B440619. 4, winter. © 14Dec53; B448664.

LAKE LOTAWANA NEWS. © Inter-City Press, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B449689.

LAKE STATES TIMBER DIGEST. © Cooper Pub. Co., Vernon A. Cooper, sole owner. v. 7, 1953, no.
1, June. © 26Jun53; B438462.
2, July. © 27Jul53; B438463.
3, Aug. © 25Aug53; B438464.
4, Sept. © 2Oct53; B438465.
5, Oct. © 29Oct53; B443218.

THE LAMP. © Standard Oil Co. (New Jersey)

v. 35, 1953, no. 2, June. © 16Jun53; B425274. 3, Sept. © 17Sep53; B448397.

LAMP JOURNAL. © Rosenthal & Smythe, inc.

AMP JOURNAL. © Rosenthal & v. 36, 1953, no. 6, June. © 10Jun53; B423899. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423900. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B434229. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B438081. 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B444296. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446583. 12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B450605.

LAMPFACTS. @ General Electric Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 12Aug53; B440754. 5, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440755.

LAND ECONOMICS. © University of Wisconsin, v. 29, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 30Aug53; B446619.

LANDSCAPE. © John Brinckerhoff Jackson.

1, summer. © 30Jul53; B429691. 2, winter 1953-1954. © 26Nov53; B445506.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE. © American Society of Landscape Architects, inc. v. 43, 1953, no. 4, July. © 27Jul53; B426191. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 13Nov53; B444045.

LANGUAGE. © Linguistic Society of America. v. 29, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June, pt. 1. © 17Ju153; B425484. 2, Apr.-June, pt. 2. © 9Sep53; B433760. 3, July-Sept. © 12Oct53; B439341. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 27Nov53; B446225.

LANGUAGE TEACHER'S NOTEBOOK. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 15, 1853, no. 2, spring. © 30Mar53; B443366.

```
LANGUAGE TEACHER'S NOTEBOOK. Cont'd.
 v. 16, 1953, no.
  1, fall. © 20Oct53; B441391.
```

THE LAPIDARY JOURNAL. @ Lapidary Journal, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B434484. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438916. 5, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446222.

LASH LARUE WESTERN. © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no. 43, Aug. © 19Jun53; B423514, 44, Sept. © 22Jul53; B430283, 45, Oct. © 27Jul53; B43089.

46, Jan. © 25Sep53; B439956.

... LASSER REPORTS ON TAXES. © Business Reports, inc. 1953, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424653. July 15. © 15Jul53; B427946. Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429048.

Aug. 1. © IAugb3; B429048. Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431344. Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B435047. Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B436755. Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B438607. Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B445835. Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B442804. Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B445836.

LATIN AMERICAN LETTER. © Alexander Hamilton Institute, inc. 1953.

June. © 10Jun53: B423653. July. © 8Jul53; B427818. Aug. © 6Aug53; B429544. Sept. © 9Sep53; B433874. Oct. © 8Oct53; B440614. Nov. © 12Nov53; B443875.

THE LATIN AMERICAN REPORT. © Latin American Reports, inc.

American Reports, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 4, May 23. © 22May53; B435650. 5, May 30. © 29May53; B435776. 6, June 6. © 5Jun53; B435777. 7, June 13. © 12Jun53; B435778. 8, June 20. © 19Jun53; B435778. 9, June 27. © 26Jun53; B435780. 10, July 4. © 3Jul53; B435781. 11, July 11. © 10Jul53; B435782. 12, July 18. © 17Jul53; B435783. 13, July 27. © 26Ju153; B435784.

THE LATTER RAIN EVANGEL. © Evangel Press. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434835.

LAUGH COMICS. @ Close-Up, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 59, Oct. © 19Aug53; B431351. 60, Dec. © 22Oct53; B442816.

THE LAVINGOT. © R. Lavin & Sons, inc.

v. 9, 1953, no. 2, June-July. © 10Jul53; B425442. 3, Sept.-Oct. © 30Oct53; B446067.

LAW AND CONTEMPORARY PROBLEMS. © Duke University.

v. 18, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 10Jul53; B426175. 4, autumn. © 8Oct53; B439625.

LAW AND ORDER. @ William C. Copp.

AW AND ORDER. © William C. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, July. © 24Jun53; B423325. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B429330. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432282. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438587. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443056. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B445505.

LAW LIBRARY JOURNAL. @ American Association of Law Libraries. v. 46, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 14Sep53; B435940.

LAW REPORTS AND SESSION LAWS, STATE OF NEW YORK. Official ed. © Thomas J. Curran, Secretary of State, New York. 738, June 20. © 19Jun53; B422812.

739, June 27. © 26Jun53; B423471.
740, July 4. © 2Jul53; B423845.
741, July 11. © 10Jul53; B428084.
742, July 18. © 14Jul53; B430042
743, July 25. © 23Jul53; B430096.
744, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B430043.
745, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431312.
746, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B431312.
746, Aug. 15. © 21Aug53; B431313.
747, Aug. 22. © 21Aug53; B431313.
747, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B4313736.
748, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432872.
749, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B438962.
750, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B4384961.
751, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B4384961.
751, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B4384962.
752, Sept. 26. © 25Sep53; B438991.
755, Oct. 17. © 13Oct53; B438991.
755, Oct. 17. © 13Oct53; B439991.
756, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B438416.
757, Oct. 31. © 28Oct53; B442018.
758, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B444072.
759, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B444072.
759, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B444072.
762, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B448892.
763, Dec. 12. © 10Dec53; B448893.

LAWYERS NEWSBRIEF. © Prentice-Hall,

inc. 1953. 933, © 1Jul53; B428558, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431660, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434757, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441257, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446571, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450504.

LEADING SCREEN COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no.

63, Oct.-Nov. © 17Aug53; B430605. 64, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 12Oct53; B439393.

1954, no. 65, Feb. © 2Dec53; B450524.

LEARNING FOR LIFE. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 3, 1953, no. 11, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B437079. v. 4, 1954, no.

1, Jan.-Mar. © 3Nov53; B446100.

LEATHER AND SHOES. @ Rumpf Pub. Co. EATHER AND SHOES. © Rumpf Puv. 126, 1953, no.
6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B430141.
16, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B444297.
18, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B444298.
21, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B446741.

LEATHERNECK. © Leatherneck Association, inc.

7, July. © 20Jun53; B422725. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B429319. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431386. 10, Oct. © 20Sep53; B435683. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440489. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446436.

LEAVE IT TO BINKY. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 34, Sept.-Oct. © 6Jul53; B424522. 35, Nov.-Dec. © 7Sep53; B434295. 1954, no. 36, Jan. © 2Nov53; B443106.

LEDERLE BULLETIN; © Lederle Laboratories Division, American Cyanamid Co. v. 18, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 31Aug53; B439321.

LEFAX TECHNICAL DATA SERVICE. © Lefax.

v. 53, 1953, no. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B436808. 10, Oct. © 29Oct53; B442479. 11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B449083.

THE LEGAL EAGLE. © Attorneys Messenger Service. v. 1, 1953, no.

3, June. © 1Jun53; B426982. 4, July. © 1Ju153; B426049. 5, Aug. © 1Aug53; B443859. 6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B443860.

7, Oct. © 1Oct53; B443861. 8, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443862.

LEGAL PERIODICAL DIGEST. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

6, June. © 30Jun53; B425210. 7, July. © 30Jul53; B429414. 8, Aug. © 31Aug53; B433479. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B440607. 10, Oct. © 26Oct53; B446266. 11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B448592.

THE LENKURT DEMODULATOR. @ Lenkurt Electric Co., inc.

Electric Co., inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
7, July. 1Jul53; B425394.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429160.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433761.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438479.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443082.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B450650.

LESSONS FOR INTERMEDIATES @ Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 12, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 7Aug53; B432788. v. 13, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 27Oct53; B446102.

LET'S TALK ABOUT. © Council on Foreign Relations, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.
1. © 20Aug53; B432959.
2. © 9Sep53; B435833.
3. © 20Oct53; B440195.
4. © 19Nov53; B444346.

LETTER TO AMERICANS. © Bureau of Business Practice. 1953,

July 1. © 1Jul53; B423213. July 1. © 1Jul53; B423213, July 15. © 15Jul53; B426791, July 29. © 29Jul53; B428552, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B430998, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B432164, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B434613. Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B435903, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B438647, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B440427. Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B443111. Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B446003. Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B449175.

LEWIS-SHEPARD LEVER. © Lewis-Shepard Products, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 18Sep53; B444036.

LIBERTY. © Review & Herald Pub. Associa-

tion. v. 48, 1953, no. 3, 3d quarter. © 1Jul53; B428562. 4, 4th quarter. © 12Oct53; B441388.

LIBRARY OF AMERICAN PRODUCTS. © Air-America Supply Agency. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 6. © 30Sep53; B435854.

THE LIBRARY QUARTERLY. © University of Chicago. v. 23, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436934.

LIBRARY TRENDS. © University of Illinois. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, July. © 6Jul53; B426904. 2, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438888.

... LICHT'S SUGAR INFORMATION SERVICE.

© F. O. Licht, K. G. v. 85, 1953, no. 4, Apr. 20. © 20Apr53; BI0-337. 5, June 1. © 1Jun53; BI0-338. 6, June 16. © 16Jun53; BI0-339.

LIFE. © Time, inc.
v. 34, 1953, no.
26, June 29. © 25 Jun53; B423664.
v. 35, 1953, no.
1, July 6. © 2Jul53; B425952.
2, July 13. © 9Jul53; B425953.
3, July 20. © 16Jul53; B425954.
4, July 27. © 23 Jul53; B427019.
5, Aug. 3. © 31 Jul53; B428040.
6, Aug. 10. © 6Aug53; B429493.
7, Aug. 17. © 13Aug53; B430390.
8, Aug. 24. © 20Aug53; B431249. LIFE. © Time, inc.

```
264
DIFFE. Cont'd.

9, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B432312.

10, Sept. 7. © 3Sep53; B433528.

11, Sept. 14. © 10Sep53; B433528.

12, Sept. 21. © 17Sep53; B434850.

12, Sept. 21. © 17Sep53; B436870.

14, Oct. 5. © 2Oct53; B438274.

15, Oct. 12. © 9Oct53; B439435.

16, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B440645.

17, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B440645.

17, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B440646.

18, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B442195.

19, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B443415.

20, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B44363.

21, Nov. 23. © 20Nov53; B443624.

22, Nov. 30. © 27Nov53; B446298.

23, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B447333.

24, Dec. 14. © 11Dec53; B4850304.

26, Dec. 28. © 23Dec53; B450305.

International ed.

v. 15, 1953, no.

2, July 27. © 13Jul53; B425951.

3, Aug. 10. © 27Jul53; B427018.

4, Aug. 24. © 11Aug53; B429492.

5, Sept. 7. © 24Aug53; B431250.

6, Sept. 21. © 7Sep53; B434851.

8, Oct. 19. © 5Oct53; B436972.

9, Nov. 2. © 19Oct53; B44624.

10, Nov. 16. © 2Nov53; B444216.

11, Nov. 30. © 16Nov53; B444291.

12, Dec. 14. © 30Nov53; B4442196.

11, Nov. 30. © 16Nov53; B444297.

13, Dec. 28. © 14Dec53; B443461.
  THE LIFE AETNA-IZER. © Aetna Life In-
            surance Co.
        v. 30, 1953, no.
            , 30, 1953, no.
7, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B427153.
8, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435510.
9, Oct. © 5Oct53; B443497.
10, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443498.
11, Dec. © 9Dec53; B447160.
  LIFE AND HEALTH. @ Review & Herald Pub.
            Association.
       v. 68, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 2Jul53; B424406.
            9, Sept. © 6Aug53; B430249.
10, Oct. © 3Sep53; B434088.
11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B438652.
            12. Dec. © 5Nov53: B443142.
  LIFE EN ESPANOL. @ Time, inc.
      LIFE EN ESPANOL. © Time, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, July 20. © 6Jul53; B424548. 3, Aug. 3. © 20Jul53; B427020. 4, Aug. 17. © 3Aug53; B428041. 5, Aug. 31. © 17Aug53; B430389. 6, Sept. 14. © 31Aug53; B432313. 7, Sept. 28. © 14Sep53; B436971. 9, Oct. 12. © 28Sep53; B436971. 9, Oct. 26. © 12Oct53; B439436. 10, Nov. 9. © 26Oct53; B441563. 11, Nov. 23. © 9Nov53; B444362. 12, Dec. 7. © 23Nov53; B448446. 13, Dec. 21. © 7Dec53; B447534.
   LIFE INSURANCE COURANT. @ Fliteraft,
        inc.
v, 58, 1953, no.
            3, Mar. © 27Feb53; B449395.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B423137.
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B429595.
            9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432186.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436780.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442449.
             12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446408.
   LIFE ROMANCES. @ Lion Books, inc.
        v. 4, 1953, no.
5, Oct. © 17Jun53; B429282.
6, Dec. © 19Aug53; B433824.
        v. 5, 1954, no.
1, Feb. © 19Oct53; B445182.
  LIFE STORY. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
              v. 13, 1953, no. 1. © 20Jul53; B428311.
   LIFE TODAY. © Life Today, inc.
       v. 0, 1953, no.
4, Aug.-Sept. © 20Jul53; B437134.
5, Oct.-Nov. © 20Sep53; B437135.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 1Oct53;
B438180.
        v. 6, 1953, no.
```

v. 7, 1954, no. 2. Feb.-Mar. © 1Dec53; B449103.

```
LIFE WITH A PURPOSE. SEE All-Bible
        graded series of Sunday school lessons.
Life with a purpose.
 LIFETIME LIVING. @ Lifetime Living, inc.
    v. 2, 1953, no.
        . 2, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B425397. 9, Sept. © 18Aug53; B436877. 10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B445323. 11, Nov. © 16Oct53; B445324. 12, Dec. © 18Nov53; B445325.
THE LIGHT. © Light Magazine. v. 22, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 5Sep53; B434348.
 LIGHT AND LIFE EVANGEL. © Light &
  LIGHT AND LIFE EVANGEL. © Light Life Press. v. 57, 1953, no. 18, May 3. © 3May53; B429320, 19, May 10. © 10May53; B429321, 20, May 17. © 17May53; B429322, 21, May 24. © 24May53; B435052, 22, May 31. © 31May53; B435052, 22, May 31. © 31May53; B435066, 24, June 14. © 14Jun53; B435066, 24, June 14. © 14Jun53; B435066, 26, June 28. © 28Jun53; B435068, 26, June 28. © 28Jun53; B435069, 27, July 5. © 5Jul53; B435054, 28, July 12. © 12Jul53; B435055, 29, July 19. © 19Jul53; B435056, 30, July 26. © 26Jul53; B435056, 30, July 26. © 26Jul53; B435057, 31, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B438806, 33, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B438806, 33, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B438806, 35, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B438807, 34, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B438807, 36, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B439261, 37, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439261, 37, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439262, 38, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B439264, 40, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B444210, 42, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B444210, 42, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B444211, 43, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B444212. LIGHTING (Continuing Lighting and la
        Life Press.
 LIGHTING (Continuing Lighting and lamps)
    © Krieger Publications, inc.
v. 63, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © 1 May53; B426992.
3, May. © 25May53; B443188.
4, June. © 9Jul53; B443189.
 LIGHTING AND LAMPS (Continued as Light-
         ing) © Krieger Publications, inc. v. 6
1953, no. 1, Mar. © 6Apr53; B426991.
LILLIPUT. © Hulton Press, ltd.
v. 33, 1953, no.
2, Aug. Sept. © 10Jul53; BIO-370.
3, Sept. -Oct. © 31Jul53; BIO-371.
4, Oct. -Nov. © 9Sep53; BIO-382.
5, Nov. -Dec. © 9Oct53; BIO-390.
6, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 13Nov53;
 LINCOLN HERALD. © Lincoln Memorial
        University.
     v. 55, 1953, no.
         1, spring. © 8Jul53; B425444.
2, summer. © 15Oct53; B440661.
 LINCOLN-MERCURY MESSENGER. © Ford
        Motor Co.
     7. 3, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 22Jun53; B423820.
4, July-Aug. © 21Aug53; B434014.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 27Oct53; B444192.
 LINCOLN-MERCURY TIMES. © Ford Motor
     Co.
v. 5, 1953, no.
         4, July-Aug. © 8Jul53; B431358.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 19Aug53; B433911.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 22Oct53; B444193.
 LINDE METALWORKING BULLETIN.
         © Union Carbide & Carbon Corp.
        7. 4, 1953, no.
3, July. © 29Jul53; B429669.
5, Sept. © 2Oct53; B438887.
6, Nov. © 27Nov53; B447483.
  LINDE TIPS AND OXY-ACETYLENE TIPS.
         © Union Carbide & Carbon Corp.
```

v. 32, 1953, no.
3, July. © 23Jun53; B424442.

```
4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439989.
   v. 33, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 1Dec53; B448230.
LINGERIE MERCHANDISING. © Carwil Pub.
   Corp.
v. 9, 1953, no.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B424920.
8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B430514.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433492.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B447340.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444213.
12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449086.
THE LINK @ General Commission on
   Chaplains.
v. 11, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jun53; B425875.
8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424459.
9, Sept. © 1Jul53; B484195.
10, Oct. © 1Aug53; B488338.
THE LINKING RING. @ International
        Brotherhood of Magicians.
   Brotherhood of Magicians.
v. 33, 1953, no.
4, June. © 10Jun53; B423576.
5, July. © 10Jul53; B425363.
6, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430488.
7, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436384.
8, Oct. © 10Oct53; B441462.
9, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448623.
 THE LION. © Lions International.
   NE LION. © Lions Internations v. 35, 1953, no. 12, July. © 6Jul53; B423856. v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430515. 2, Sept. © 8Sep53; B432941. 3, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438637. 4, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445945. 5, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449087.
 LIONS INTERNATIONAL MONTHLY NEWS-
          LETTER. © International Association of
         Lions Clubs.
    Lions Clubs.
v. 29, 1953, no.
12, June. © 10Jun53; B425803.
v. 30, 1953, no.
1, July. © 20Jul53; B425804.
2, Aug. © 8Aug53; B435614.
3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B435615.
4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B442999.
5, Nov. © 29Oct53; B443000.
 LIPTON MAGAZINE. © Thomas J. Lipton,
     inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
         1, fall. © 9Oct53; B446349.
2, winter. © 14Dec53; B448862.
 LIQUOR CONTROL LAW REPORTS.
          © Commerce Clearing House, inc.
      1953, no.
        122, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424384.
123, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425930.
       123, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425930.
124, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425931.
125, July 13. © 13Jul53; B425931.
126, July 20. © 20Jul53; B429217.
127, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429218.
128, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429219.
129, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433435.
130, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433436.
131, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B433437.
132, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B433449.
133, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B440552.
134, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440553.
135, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442370.
136, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442371.
137, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B446285.
138, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446286.
139, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B448524.
140, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448525.
 LIQUOR STORE. © Conover-Mast Publica-
        tions, inc.
     tions, inc. v. 38, 1953, no. 6, June. © 11Jun53; B423366. v. 39, 1953, no. 1, July. © 10Jul53; B425945. 2, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429220. 3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434076. 4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441306. 5, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445398. 6, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447123.
```

```
LIST OF PURCHASERS OF NEW MOTOR
           VEHICLES. @ Automotive Listings, inc.
         June, 3d issue. © 3Jul53; B423318.

July, 1st issue. © 13Jul53; B425022.

July, 2d issue. © 23Jul53; B426047.

July, 3d issue. © 31Jul53; B427163.

Aug., 1st issue. © 12Aug53; B429528.

Aug., 2d issue. © 21Aug53; B431198.

Aug., 3d issue. © 31Aug53; B431801.

Sort let issue. © 11Sep53; B433801.
         Aug., 3d Issue. © 31Aug3; B431601. Sept., 1st issue. © 11Sep53; B434327. Sept., 2d issue. © 22Sep53; B435494. Sept., 3d issue. © 30Sep53; B438015. Oct., 1st issue. © 12Oct53; B438707. Oct., 2d issue. © 22Oct53; B440885. Oct., 3d issue. © 2Nov53; B441742.
        Oct., 3d Issue. © 2Nov3; B441742.
Nov., 1st issue. © 12Nov53; B443503.
Nov., 2d issue. © 20Nov53; B444388.
Nov., 3d issue. © 1Dec53; B446518.
Dec., 1st issue. © 11Dec53; B44767.
Dec., 2d issue. © 22Dec53; B449649.
```

LIST OF RAILROAD OFFICIALS. SEE Cloth bound list of railroad officials. The pocket list of railroad officials.

© American Temperance Society. 7. 6, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 20Jun53; B423868. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 20Sep53; B440368.

LITERARY CAVALCADE. Teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 19Aug53; B436055. 2, Nov. © 12Oct53; B441466. 3, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446306.

LITERARY DIGEST. SEE Time-Literary digest.

LITERATURSPIEGEL. © Juluus Maria Boese (in notice: Literaturspiegel)

1. Jahrg., 1952, Nr.

3. November. © 30Nov52; BF0-652.

2. Jahrg., 1953, Nr.

1. März. © 30Mar53; BF0-654.

2. Juni. © 30Jun53; BF0-655.

LITTLE AUDREY. © Paramount Pictures Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 31, Aug. © 24Jun53; B428944. 32, Oct. © 24Aug53; B434759.

LITTLE EVA. © St. John Pub. Co.

11, Sept. © 30Jun53; B425129. 12, Sept. © 31Jul53; B434921. 13, Nov. © 1Sep53; B436849. 3-D comics.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 24Aug53; B440083.

LITTLE GIANT CROSSWORDS (Continuing Bantam crosswords) @ Petco Press. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 4Apr53; B430409.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 28Jul53; B430408.

LITTLE IKE. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 31Jul53; B429250.

LITTLE IODINE. @ King Features Syndicate,

inc. 19, Aug.-Sept. © 16Jun53; B434253. 20, Oct.-Nov. © 18Aug53; B440850.

LITTLE LIZZIE. @ Official Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 20May53; B425728. 2, Nov. © 20Jul53; B431631.

v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 21Sep53; B440010.

THE LITTLE MINE. @ Youth Associates Co.

7, 10, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445267. v. 7, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 21Dec53; B448976.

LITTLE ROQUEFORT. © Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Oct. © 24Jul53; B434926.

LITURGICAL ARTS. @ Liturgical Arts Society, inc. v. 21, 1953, no.

4, Aug. © 28Sep53; B437931. v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 3Dec53; B448234.

LIVE. © Builders Pub. Co. 1953, July. © 1Jul53; B449618.

LIVING FOR YOUNG HOMEMAKERS. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. v. 6, 1953, no.
7, July. © 24Jun53; B428856.
8, Aug. © 24Ju153; B430691.
9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B433654.
10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B443148.
11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B445051.

LIVING UNLIMITED. © George J. Weinik. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 2Oct53;

THE LIVING WILDERNESS. © Wilderness Society. v. 18, 1953, no. 45, summer. © 14Sep53; B436172.

LOAD. © General Electric Co. Advertising & Sales Promotion Dept. v. 9, 1953, no.

7, 5, 1533, 10. 3, July. © 8Jun53; B426099. 4, Sept. © 31Aug53; B434792. 5, Oct. © 26Oct53; B443892. 5, Oct. (corrected issue) © 12Nov53; B447541.

THE LOCATER AND REPORTER OF IDEAS FOR PAPER AND DESK WORK (Confinued as Ideas for paper and desk work)
© Gordon Leroy Mattson.

© Gordon Let of Manager 1953, no. 2, June 29-July 20. © 7Jul53; B426536. 3, July 20-Aug. 10. © 25Jul53; B426537. 4, Aug. 10-31. © 19Aug53; B433098.

5, Aug. 31-Sept. 21. © 5Sep53; B433099.

LOCKSMITH LEDGER. @ M. Leonard Singer. v. 13, 1953, no.

7, 13, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B428692.
7, July. © 1Ju153; B428693.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428694.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438527.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438528.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445232.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447066.

THE LOCOMOTIVE. © Hartford Steam Boiler Inspection & Insurance Co. 7, July. © 22Jul53; B425805. 8, Oct. © 23Oct53; B440941.

THE LONE RANGER. © Lone Ranger, inc.

\*\*THE LONE HANGER. © Lone Hav. 1, 1953, no. 62, Aug. © 23Jun53; B434936. 63, Sept. © 21Jul53; B434521. 64, Oct. © 25Aug53; B440848. 65, Nov. © 25Sep53; B447497.

THE LONE RANGER'S COMPANION TONTO. © Lone Ranger, inc. 1953, no.

12, Aug.-Oct. © 7Jul53; B434251. 13, Nov. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 13Oct53; B447499.

THE LONE RANGER'S FAMOUS HORSE HI-YO SILVER. © Lone Ranger, inc. 1953, no. 8, Oct.-Dec. © 4Sep53; B441235.

THE LONE SCOUT. © Boy Scouts of America.

7. 1953, no. 6, June-July. © 15Jun53; B428783. 7, Sept. © 15Sep53; B446027. 8, Oct. © 150ct53; B446027. 9, Nov. © 2Dec53; B448889.

LONG BOW. © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc. 1952, no. 9, winter 1952-1953. © 19Jan53; B426048.

THE LONG ISLAND BUILDER. © Long Island Home Builders Institute, inc. 1953, June. © 16Jun53; B427821. July. © 16Juh53; B427821. July. © 16Juh53; B428818. Aug. © 14Aug53; B434839. Sept. © 16Sep53; B436099. Oct. © 16Oct53; B441626. Nov. © 20Nov53; B445498.

LONG ISLAND COMMERCIAL REVIEW.
© Long Island Commercial Review, inc.

© Long Island Commercial Review 1, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B438716.
2, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B438721.
3, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438722.
4, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438723.
5, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438724.
6, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440198.
7, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440950.
8, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442561.
9, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442232.

10, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B444069, 11, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444708, 12, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449692.

13, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447089. 14, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B448670. 15, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449691.

THE LONG PLAYER. © Long Player Publications, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 21Jul53; B425684,
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432228,
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436096,
11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B440682,
12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B444677.

LONG PLAYING RECORD CATALOG.

© W. Schwann. v. 5, 1953, no. , 3, 1933, no. 8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B426173. 9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432360. 10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B440711. 11, Nov. © 19Oct53; B440712. 12, Dec. © 17Nov53; B444397.

LOOK. © Cowles Magazines, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 14, July 14. © 26Jun53; B423367. 15, July 28. © 10Jul53; B426168. 16, Aug. 11. © 24Jul53; B427238. 17, Aug. 25. © 7Aug53; B429592. 18, Sept. 8. © 21Aug53; B431498. 19, Sept. 22. © 4Sep53; B433979. 20, Oct. 6. © 18Sep53; B435897. 21, Oct. 20. © 1Oct53; B438175. 22, Nov. 3. © 15Oct53; B440484

22, Nov. 3. © 15Oct53; B440484. 23, Nov. 17. © 30Oct53; B442820. 24, Dec. 1. © 13Nov53; B446060. 25, Dec. 15. © 27Nov53; B447234.

THE LOOKOUT. © Seamen's Church Institute of New York.

of New York,
v. 44, 1953, no.
7, July. © 12Jul53; B426089,
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430378,
9, Sept. © 12Sep53; B435504,
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440658,
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B444928,
12, Dec. © 12Dec53; B448970.

LOONEY TUNES AND MERRIE MELODIES.
© Warner Bros. Cartoons, inc.

v. 1953, no. 142, Aug. © 23Jun53; B434938. 143, Sept. © 21Jul53; B434523. 144, Oct. © 25Aug53; B440847. 145, Nov. © 25Sep53; B448210.

LORNA, THE JUNGLE QUEEN (Continued as Lorna, the jungle girl) © Official Magazine

Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 10May53; B424386.
3, Sept. © 10Jun53; B429345.
4, Dec. © 10Aug53; B433825.

v. 1, 1954, no. 5, Feb. © 9Oct53; B445970.

LOS ANGELES NEUROLOGICAL SOCIETY. BULLETIN. © Los Angeles Neurological Society

v. 18, 1953, no. 2, June. © 30Jul53; B427778. 3, Sept. © 15Oct53; B440138.

```
LOS ANGELES TIMES. © Times-v. 72, 1953,
July 5, © 4Jul53; B426453.
July 12. © 11Jul53; B426454.
July 19. © 18Jul53; B426455.
July 26. © 25Jul53; B426456.
Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B426503.
Aug. 9, © 8Aug53; B428509.
Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B429906.
Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B430920.
Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B430920.
Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B432054.
Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433371.
Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B432054.
Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B435447.
Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B436584.
Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437889.
Oct. 11. © 10Cct53; B439133.
Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B439133.
Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B441134.
Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B441994.
Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B442795.
Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B443719,
Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B444838.
Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B446972.
Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B448003.
LOS ANGELES TIMES. © Times-Mirror Co.
                 Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B446972.
Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B448003.
Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B450214.
Dec. 27. © 26Dec53; B450215.
```

LOSS CONTROL. © American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. v. 31, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 1Sep53; B432599.

THE LOUIS ALLIS MESSENGER. @ Louis Allis Co. July-Aug. © 24Jul53; B427092. Sept.-Oct. © 28Sep53; B437374. Nov.-Dec. © 10Dec53; B449001.

LOUISIANA LAW REVIEW. © Louisiana Law Review. v. 13, 1953, no. 4, May. © 16Jul53; B432683.

LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © Louisiana State Medical JOURNAL. © Louisiana State Society. v. 105, 1953, no. 6, June. © 7Jul53; B426119, 7, July. © 28Jul53; B428206. 8, Aug. © 11Sep53; B435261. 9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B438189. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441401.

11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446443.

LOVE AT FIRST SIGHT. @ Periodical House, inc.

23, Aug. © 20May53; B423920. 24, Oct. © 22Jul53; B430619. 25, Dec. © 26Aug53; B438203. 1954, no. 26, Feb. © 16Oct53; B444288.

LOVE BOOK MAGAZINE. © Popular Publica-

tions, inc. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B426805. 2, Nov. © 2Sep53; B434086. v. 47, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 30Oct53; B445081.

LOVE CONFESSIONS. © Comic Magazines.

v. 1, 1953, no. 32, Oct. © 26Jun53; B430648. 33, Nov. © 29Jul53; B430160. 34, Dec. © 26Aug53; B436767. v. 1, 1954, no. 35, Feb. © 30Oct53; B440887.

LOVE CONFESSIONS (Continuing Confessions) © Hillman Periodicals, inc.

v. 3, 1953, no. 12, Oct. © 11Aug53; B431374. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 15Sep53; B434027. 2, Dec. © 13Oct53; B440244. v. 4, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 12Nov53; B445006.

LOVE EXPERIENCES. @ Ace Periodicals, inc. 1953, no. 21, Oct. © 17Jun53; B423927.

22, Dec. © 12Aug53; B438675. 1954, no. 23, Jan. © 30Sep53; B438676.

LOVE LETTERS. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1954, no. 32, Feb. © 13Nov53; B446684.

LOVE NOVELS MAGAZINE, @ Popular Publications, inc. v. 27, 1953, no.

3, Oct. © 24Jul53; B435089. 4, Dec. © 25Sep53; B438422. v. 28, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 27Nov53; B447662.

LOVE ROMANCES. © Timely Comics, inc.

30, Aug. © 28May53; B424388, 31, Sept. © 26Jun53; B429298, 32, Oct. © 28Jul53; B431628, 33, Nov. © 28Aug53; B433503. 34, Dec. © 28Sep53; B439216. v. 1, 1954, no. 35, Jan. © 28Oct53; B445972.

LOVE SECRETS. © Comic Magazines.

v. 1, 1953, no.
33, Oct. © 26Jun53; B423134.
34, Nov. © 5Aug53; B430556.
35, Dec. © 4Sep53; B436763. v. 1, 1954, no. 36, Jan. © 9Oct53; B438614. 37, Mar. © 11Dec53; B449119.

LOVE SHORT STORIES. © Popular Publications, inc. v. 37, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 19Jun53; B423219. 3, Nov. © 19Aug53; B435093.

v. 37, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441255.

LOVE STORY MAGAZINE. © New Publica-

tions, inc. v. 194, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 31Jul53; B431142. 4, Dec. © 20ct53; B438846.

LOVELORN.

© Michel Publications, inc. 1953, no.

40, Aug. © 24Jun53; B422775, 41, Sept. © 24Jul53; B430232. © Regis Publications, inc.

1953, no. 42, Oct. © 21Aug53; B432397. 43, Nov. © 23Sep53; B435673.

44, Dec. © 23Oct53; B441267. 1954, no. 45, Jan. © 23Nov53; B446613,

LOVERS. © Atlas News Co., inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 52, Aug. © 1May53; B424939. 53, Sept. © 1Jun53; B429346. 54, Oct. © 6Jul53; B431635. 55, Nov. © 5Aug53; B433826. 56, Dec. © 8Sep53; B439225.

v. 1, 1954, no. 57, Jan. © 5Oct53; B445973. 58, Feb. © 6Nov53; B449051.

LOVERS' LANE. © Lev Gleason Publications. inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 37, Nov. © 25Sep53; B436150. v. 1, 1954, no. 38, Jan. © 29Oct53; B442452.

LUBRICATION. © Texas Co.

7, July. © 8Jul53; B426895.
8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B428730.
9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B433534.
10, Oct. © 10ct53; B437710.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B447479.

LUBRICATION ENGINEERING. © American Society of Lubrication Engineers. v. 9, 1953, no.

4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B432775. 5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439466. 6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448982,

LUCKY DUCK. © Literary Enterprises inc. 1953, no. 8, Sept. © 16Jul53; B430002.

LUCKY WINNER. @ J. B. Pub. Co. July 11. © 19Jun53; B423279, July 18. © 26Jun53; B424232. July 25. © 3Jul53; B425297. Aug. 1. © 10Jul53; B425702. Aug. 8. © 17Jul53; B426729. Aug. 15. © 24Jul53; B429147. Aug. 22. © 31Jul53; B429194. Aug. 29. © 7Aug53; B429694. Aug. 29. © 7Aug53; B430017. Sept. 5. © 21Aug53; B431196. Sept. 19. © 28Aug53; B432104. Sept. 26. © 4Sep53; B433071. Oct. 3. © 11Sep53; B434432. Oct. 3. © 11Sep53; B434432. Oct. 10. © 18Sep53; B435641. Oct. 17. © 25Sep53; B436618. Oct. 24. © 2Oct53; B438546. Oct. 31. © 9Oct53; B439375. Nov. 7. © 16Oct53; B440216. Nov. 14. © 23Oct53; B441525. Nov. 21. © 30Oct53; B443046. Nov. 28. © 6Nov53; B443046. Nov. 28. © 6Nov53; B443257. Dec. 5. © 13Nov53; B444313. Dec. 12, © 20Nov53; B4445262. Dec. 26. © 4Dec53: B444756. Dec. 26. © 4Dec53; B447756.

LUMBERLAND. © New York Lumber Trade Association, inc.

Association, inc.
v. 6, 1953, no.
3, July. © 7Jul53; B426130.
4, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429233.
5, Sept. © 7Sep53; B434042.
6, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439886.
7, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444281.
8, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449187.

THE LUTHERAN, © United Lutheran Publication House.

THE LUTHERAN. © United Lutheran cation House. v. 35, 1953, no. 39, June 24. © 22Jun53; B423301. 40, July 1. © 29Jun53; B42231. 41, July 8. © 6Jul53; B425261. 42, July 15. © 13Jul53; B425262. 43, July 22. © 20Jul53; B425479. 44, July 29. © 27Jul53; B4265479. 44, July 29. © 27Jul53; B426995. 45, Aug. 5. © 3Aug53; B4267573. 46, Aug. 12. © 10Aug53; B428270. 47, Aug. 19. © 17Aug53; B428270. 47, Aug. 19. © 17Aug53; B42952. 48, Aug. 26. © 24Aug53; B431445. 49, Sept. 2. © 31Aug53; B432245. 50, Sept. 9. © 7Sep53; B433634. 52, Sept. 23. © 21Sep53; B435634. 53, Sept. 30. © 28Sep53; B435634. 53, Sept. 30. © 28Sep53; B435834. v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 7. © 5Oct53; B438253. 2, Oct. 14. © 13Oct53; B438711. 3, Oct. 21. © 19Oct53; B440182. 4, Oct. 28. © 26Oct53; B441611. 5, Nov. 4. © 2Nov53; B443070. 7, Nov. 18. © 16Nov53; B443070. 7, Nov. 18. © 16Nov53; B4448627. 10, Dec. 9. © 7Dec53; B448627. 10, Dec. 9. © 7Dec53; B448628. 11, Dec. 16. © 14Dec53; B448629. 12, Dec. 23. © 21Dec53; B449904. 13, Dec. 30. © 28Dec53; B449905.

THE LUTHERAN DIGEST. @ Lutheran Digest,

1, summer. © 25Jul53; B430294. 2, fall. © 22Oct53; B441627.

THE LYRIC. © Ruby Altizer Roberts.

. 33, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 1Jul53; B422853.
4, autumn. © 29Sep53; B436069.
v. 34, 1954, no.
1, winter. © 10Dec53; B448404.

MD. © MD Publications, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no.

. 8, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 13Jul53; B425894. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 8Sep53; B433494. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 9Dec53; B449088.

M-G-M'S LASSIE. © Western Print. & Lithographing Co. 1953, no. 13, Oct.-Dec. © 18Aug53; B441233.

MMS CATHEDRAL WEEKLY BULLETIN. © Church & Institute of Mystic Mind Science, v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 10Oct53; B450652.

M. S. C. VETERINARIAN. @ Michigan State . S. C. VETERINARIAN. © Michigan State College Student Chapter of the American Veterinary Medical Association & the Michigan State Veterinary Alumni Association, sole owners of the M. S. C. Veterinarian. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 1May53; B437580.

MSTC QUARTERLY. @ Montclair Quarterly.

v. 25, 1953, no. 4, June. © 8Sep53; B423767. v. 26, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447583.

M. U. M. © Society of American Magicians.

M. U. M. © Society of America v. 43, 1953, no. 2, July. © 3Jul53; B425018. 3, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428735. 4, Sept. © 3Sep53; B446347. 5, Oct. © 6Oct53; B440883. 6, Nov. © 4Nov53; B446348. 7, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449576.

MCCALL'S. @ McCall Corp.

MCCALL'S. © McCall Corp. v. 80, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 22Jul53; B428036. 12, Sept. © 21Aug53; B433523. v. 81, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436965. 2, Nov. © 21Oct53; B442190. 3, Dec. © 20Nov53; B448445.

MCCALL'S PATTERN BOOK, @ McCall

Corp.
v. 41, 1953, no.
4, fall. © 21Aug53; B433817.
5, winter 1953-1954. © 20Oct53; B444215.

MCCALL'S STYLE NEWS (Continued as McCall's the first printed pattern) 1953,

Aug. © 22Jun53; B423157. Sept. © 20Aug53; B430186.

MCCALL'S THE FIRST PRINTED PATTERN (Continuing McCall's style news) © McCall Corp.

1953.

Oct. © 21Aug53; B436810. Nov. © 21Sep53; B437661. Dec. © 20Oct53; B444216.

MACFADDEN'S VITALIZED PHYSICAL CULTURE (Continued as Bernarr Macfadden's vitalized physical culture)

© Bernarr Macfadden. v. 95, 1951, no. 1, Feb.-Mar. © 30Dec50; B423269. 2, Apr.-May. © 28Feb51; B423270.

MCGILL COMMODITY SERVICE. Confidential report. © McGill Commodity Service, inc.

B-303, July 17. © 17Jul53; B428060. B-304, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B430983. B-305, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B434739. B-306, Oct. 17. © 16Oct53; B439908. B-307, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B445946.

MCGRAW-HILL AMERICAN LETTER.

© McGraw-Hill International Corp. 7. 6, 1953, no. 3, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424262. 5, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429304. 6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B430984.

## M

7, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432433.
8, Sept. 5. © 55ep53; B433923.
9, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436812.
10, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440002.
11, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440492.
12, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442341.
13, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B445961.
14, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447623.

MCGRAW-HILL DIGEST. © McGraw-Hill International Corp.

International Corp.
v. 8, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B424564.
8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B428575.
9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B432454.
10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B436811.
11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440493.
12, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446758.

MACHINE AND TOOL BLUE BOOK. © Hitchcock Pub. Co.

v. 49, 1953, no. 7, July. © 25Jun53; B426624. 8, Aug. © 25Jul53; B431016.

9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B433918. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B440246. 11, Nov. © 25Oct53; B445926. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B449106.

MACHINE DESIGN. © Penton Pub. Co.

7. July. © 9Jul53; B426133.
3, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430968.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433798.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438554.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445075.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448948.

MACHINERY @ Industrial Press.

MACHINERY. © Industrial Press v. 59, 1953, no. 11, July. © 3/ul53; B427679, 12, Aug. © 31Jul53; B431617. v. 60, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433582. 2, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438632. 3, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444510. 4, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449115.

MCKESSON PROFITUNITIES. © McKesson & Robbins, inc.

Aug. (Title on appl.: Profitunities) © 21Jul53; B430663.

© 21JUI55; B43JU055; Sept. © 17Aug53; B435764. Oct. © 17Sep53; B434788. Nov. © 19Oct53; B440211. Dec. © 17Nov53; B446069.

MCKINNEY'S SESSION LAW NEWS OF NEW YORK. © West Pub. Co. & Edward Thompson Co.

1953, no. 9, July 10. © 10Jul53; B428869. 10, Dec. 3. © 4Dec53; B449343.

MAD. © Educational Comics, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

7, Oct.-Nov. © 16Jul53; B425366. 8, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 1Sep53;

B432116.

MADEMOISELLE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc.

v. 37, 1953, no.

3, July. © 26Jun53; B423265.

4, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429252.

5, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433651.

6, Oct. © 30Sep53; B443145. v. 38, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 30Oct53; B447473.

MAGAZINE OF ART. © American Federation of Arts. v. 46, 1953, no. 5, May.

© 1May53; B424607.

THE MAGAZINE OF FANTASY AND

SCIENCE FICTION. @ Fantasy House, inc.

SCIENCE FICTION. © Fanta v. 5, 1953, no. 1, July. © 8May53; B422696. 2, Aug. © 11Jun53; B420770. 3, Sept. © 9Ju153; B425898. 4, Oct. © 11Aug53; B435070. 5, Nov. © 14Sep53; B436269. 6, Dec. © 9Oct53; B441409.

v. 6, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 10Nov53; B447372.

THE MAGAZINE OF LIGHT. © General Electric Co.

v. 22, 1953, no. 3, June. © 9Jun53; B425241. 4, Aug. © 21Aug53; B440756.

5. Oct. © 14Oct53: B440757.

THE MAGAZINE OF MAGNESIUM. © Brooks & Perkins, inc.

1953,

Aug. © 8Aug53; B430711. Nov. © 2Nov53; B442606.

THE MAGAZINE OF WALL STREET AND BUSINESS ANALYST. © Ticker Pub. Co.,

inc.
v. 92, 1953, no.
8, July 11. © 7Jul53; B425235.
9, July 25. © 21Jul53; B426005.
10, Aug. 8. © 4Aug53; B428702.
11, Aug. 22. © 18Aug53; B430636.
12, Sept. 5. © 1Sep53; B43039.
13, Sept. 19. © 15Sep53; B435505.

13, Sept. 19. © 155ep53; B435505 v. 93, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 3. © 29Sep53; B437059. 2, Oct. 17. © 13Oct53; B439483. 3, Oct. 31. © 27Oct53; B449995. 4, Nov. 14. © 10Nov53; B443887. 5, Nov. 28. © 24Nov53; B446473. 6, Dec. 12. © 9Dec53; B447763. 7, Dec. 26. © 22Dec53; B449863.

MAGAZINE TUCSON. © Patterson Pub.

Associates.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Oct53; B441423. 2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443178.

MAGNESIUM. SEE The Magazine of magnesium,

MAGNESIUM TOPICS. © Dow Chemical Co.

v. 4, 1953, no. 2, May. © 25Jun53; B423136. 3, Oct. © 12Nov53; B444970.

MAIL-ME-MONDAY BAROMETER OF SMALL BUSINESS. @ Accounting Corp.

of America.

v. 4, 1953, no.

4, Apr. © 2Jul53; B426820. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, July. © 23Sep53; B440144.

MAIN CURRENTS IN MODERN THOUGHT.

© F. L. Kunz.

v. 9, 1952. index 1952-1953. © 29May53; B425469.

v. 9, 1953, no. 5. Mar. © 29May53; B425470.

v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 30Sep53; B439319. 2, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447047.

THE MAINSPRING, @ Associated Spring Corp.

spring 15, 1953, coil

2, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431864. 3, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440234. 4, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447129.

MAINTENANCE. © Cleworth Pub. Co., inc.

v. 3, 1953, no. 7, July. © 8Jul53; B424593. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430083. 9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B436760.

```
MAINTENANCE. Cont'd.

10, Oct. © 70ct53; B439932.

11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442436.

12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447677.
MAINTENANCE NEWS. © Maintenance Co.,
     inc
   v. 20, 1953, no.
     29Jun53; B423255.
4, Aug. © 27Aug53; B432689.
5, Oct. © 4Nov53; B444221.
```

MALCOLM'S. © R. Malcolm Koch. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 5Dec53; B447507.

MALE. © Male Pub. Corp. MALE. © Male Pub. Corp. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7May53; B424393. 8, Aug. © 8Jun53; B428937. 9, Sept. © 7Jul53; B431633. 10, Oct. © 5Aug53; B433840. 11, Nov. © 7Sep53; B439223. 12, Dec. © 7Oct53; B445163.

MAN AND WOMAN. © Vincent Long. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; BI0-377.

MAN COMICS. © Newsstand Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 28, Sept. © 18May53; B424946

MANAGE. © National Association of Foremen. v. 5, 1953, no. 11, July. © 5Jul53; B425259. 12, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428977. 12, Aug. 6 SAug. 18426377 v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 5Sep53; B433725. 2, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438519. 3, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443071. 4, Dec. © 5Dec53; B447165.

MANAGEMENT. © Kelly-Read & Co., inc.

MANAGEMENT. © Kelly-Read & Co., v. 10, 1953, no.

12, June 5. © 15May53; B432131.

13, June 19. © 29May53; B432132.

14, July 3. © 12Jun53; B432134.

15, July 17. © 26Jun53; B432134.

16, July 31. © 10Jul53; B432135.

17, Aug. 14. © 24Jul53; B432135.

18, Aug. 28. © 7Aug53; B432137.

19, Sept. 11. © 21Aug53; B432237.

20, Sept. 25. © 4Sep53; B443292.

20, Sept. 25. © 4Sep53; B443294.

22, Oct. 23. © 2Oct53; B443295.

23, Nov. 6. © 16Oct53; B443296.

24, Nov. 20. © 30Oct53; B443297.

25, Dec. 4. © 13Nov53; B448727.

26, Dec. 18. © 27Nov53; B448728. 26, Dec. 18. © 27Nov53; B448728. Magazines, inc.

MANAGEMENT METHODS. © Management

Magazines, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, July. © 10Jul53; B425477. 3, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428991. 4, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433884. 5, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437370. 6, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442549.

MANAGEMENT NEWS. © American Management Association.

ment Association.
v. 26, 1953, no.
6, June, © 2Jul53; B430571.
7, July, © 3Aug53; B430572.
8, Aug. © 2Sep53; B434044.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B438317.
10, Oct. © 4Nov53; B444885.
11, Nov. © 2Dec53; B448075.

MANAGEMENT RECORD. © National Industrial Conference Board, inc.

trial Conference Board, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B423420. 7, July. © 21Jul53; B430059. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B432490. 9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B436711. 10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B447092. 11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B447093.

THE MANAGEMENT REVIEW. © American Management Association.

Management Association.
v. 42, 1953, no.
6, June. © 2Jul53; B430569.
7, July. © 3Aug53; B430570.
8, Aug. © 2Sep53; B434045.
9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438316.

10, Oct. © 4Nov53; B444887. 11, Nov. © 2Dec53; B448076. THE MANDATE. © National Federation of

Independent Business, inc. 1953, no. 196. © 23Jul53; B426190.

197. © 14Sep53; B434778. 198. © 19Oct53; B440707. 199. © 1Dec53; B447044.

MANHUNT, @ Flying Eagle Publications, inc.

MANHONI. 6 Flying Lagie 1 ac., v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 3Mar53; B446587. 8, Aug. © 6Ju153; B441389. 9, Sept. © 5Aug53; B441390. 10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B436736.

MANPOWER MANAGEMENT. © General Goods Corp.

May. © 1May53; B440038. June. © 1Jun53; B440039. July-Aug. © 1Aug53; B440040. Sept. © 1Sep53; B440041.

MAN'S LIFE. @ Crestwood Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 6, Sept. © 12Jun53; B437993. 6, Sept. © 12Jun53; B437993. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 12Aug53; B437994.

v. 2, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 14Oct53; B442821.

THE MANUAL OF VISUAL TEACHING.
© Christian Publications, inc. v. 16, 1954, no. 1, Jan,-Mar. © 10Aug53; B430675. 2, Apr.-June. © 25Nov53; B447168.

MANUFACTURERS RECORD. @ Manufacturers Record Pub. Co.

v. 122, 1953, no.
7, July. © 16Jul53; B426077,
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B435618,
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435619,
11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445310.

THE MANUFACTURING CONFECTIONER. © Prudence W. Allured. v. 33, 1953, no.

7, July. © 8Jul53; B427803. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B434358. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B437050.

MARALOG, @ Marathon Corp. 1953. June-July. © 24Jul53; B435951. Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B441531.

MARGARET HAGUE MATERNITY HOSPI-TAL. BULLETIN. © Post Graduate Educational Fund, inc.

v. 6, 1953, no. 2, June. © 23Jul53; B431474. 3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438281.

MARGE'S LITTLE LULU. © Marjorie Henderson Buell,

Francerson Buell.
7, 1, 1953, no.
62, Aug. © 7Jul53; B434940.
63, Sept. © 11Aug53; B434522.
64, Oct. © 11Sep53; B440923.
65, Nov. © 13Oct53; B448222.

MARGE'S TUBBY. © Marjorie Henderson Buell. 1953, no. 6, Oct.-Dec. © 25Aug53; B441236

MARIE GIFFORD'S KITCHEN SERVICE BULLETIN. @ Armour & Co. 1953, no.

173. © 5Jun53; B425717 174. © 23Jun53; B426999. 175. © 7Aug53; B430410. 177. © 7Oct53; B443168. 178. © 7Nov53; B448729.

THE MARINE CORPS GAZETTE. @ Marine

Corps Association.
v. 37, 1953, no.
7, July. © 28Jun53; B423316.
8, Aug. © 28Ju153; B427154.
9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432907. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436098.

11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441463. 12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B447271 © 28Nov53; B447271. v. 38, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 28Dec53; B450292.

MARINE NEWS. © New York Marine News Co., inc. v. 40, 1953, no.

1, July. © 10Jul53; B426188. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429476. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434680. 4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439334. 5, Nov. © 24Nov53; B445497.

THE MARINE TRADER. © Cruising, inc.

Aug. 6. © 8Aug53; B429704. Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B430480.

MARKET GROWERS JOURNAL. © Market Growers Journal, inc.

Growers Journal, Inc. v. 82, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B423488. 8, Aug. © 28Jul53; B428929. 9, Sept. © 285ep53; B432861. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B440014.

...MARKS ON BUSINESS AND TAXES.
© Washington Publications, inc. 1953,
June. © 28May53; B423268.

MARMADUKE MOUSE. © Arnold Publications, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
41, Oct. © 1Jul53; B424242.
42, Nov. © 29Jul53; B432973.
43, Dec. © 28Aug53; B432974. v. 1, 1954, no. 44, Jan. © 20ct53; B437626. 45, Mar. © 27Nov53; B447189.

MARQUETTE LAW REVIEW. © Marquette Law Review. v. 36, 1952, no. 3, winter 1952-1953. © 10May53; B432474.

v. 36, 1953, no. 4, spring. © 24Jun53; B437940. v. 37, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 9Sep53; B437058.

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY LIVING. © National Council on Family Relations. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 24Aug53; B433684.

MARRIAGE'S PURPOSE AND OPPORTUN-ITY. SEE Inspiration magazine, no. 4.

MART (Continuing Television retailing)
© Caldwell-Clements, inc. v. 58, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B445391. 5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B445392.

THE MARVEL FAMILY. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
v. 15, 1953, no.
86, Aug. © 19Jun53; B423515.
87, Sept. © 22Jul53; B430284.
88, Oct. © 27Jul53; B433090.

. 15, 1954, no. 89, Jan. © 25Sep53; B439961. MARVEL TALES. @ Marvel Comics, inc.

ARVEL TALES. © Marvel Comic v. 1, 1953, no. 117, Aug. © 18May53; B424944. 118, Sept. © 16Jun53; B429288. 119, Oct. © 17Aug53; B436694.

. 1, 1954, no. 120, Feb. © 15Oct53; B445167.

MARYLAND LAW REVIEW. © Maryland Law Review, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 3, summer.

© 3Sep53; B435593. MARYLAND STATE MEDICAL JOURNAL.

@ Medical & Chirurgical Faculty of the State of Maryland.
v. 2, 1953, no.
6, June. © 8Jul53; B425024.
7, July. © 27Jul53; B427131.
8, Aug. © 15Sep53; B434692.

9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438478. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440942. 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B444336.

12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B448791.

1053 THE MARYLAND-WASHINGTON-DELA-WARE BEVERAGE JOURNAL. @ Beverage Journal. Journal. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, June. © 9Jun53; B422643. 2, July. © 3Jul53; B426145. 3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B434046. 4, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434047. 5, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439923. 6, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444937. 7. Dec. © 4Dec53; B448888. THE MARYLANDER. © Maryland Casualty Co. v. 52, 1953, no. 7-8, July-Aug. © 13Aug53; B429721. 9-10, Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B437379. 11-12, Nov.-Dec. © 9Dec53; B447281.

MARYWOOD MESSENGER. © Dominican Sisters of Marywood. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 17Oct53; B441169.

THE MASON CLINIC. BULLETIN. @ Mason Clinic v. 7, 1953, no. 2, June. © 7Jul53; B426528. 3, Sept. © 12Oct53; B443068.

MASONIC DELINEATOR. © John David Johnson. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436347.

MASONRY BUILDING. @ Industrial Publications, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 6, June. © 24Jun53; B423153.

v. 16, 1953, no.

1, July. © 22Jul53; B433807.

2, Aug. © 20Aug53; B433807.

3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B437141.

4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441381.

MASON'S DUNNELL MINNESOTA DIGEST UP-TO-DATE SERVICE. Intervening issues. © Mason Pub. Co. 1953, July. © 24Jul53; B429353. Oct. © 30Oct53; B443393.

MASON'S MICHIGAN ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. © Mason Pub. Co. 1953, July. © 28Aug53; B432151.

MASON'S MINNESOTA ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. © Mason Pub. Co.

v. 25, 1953, no. 2, May. © 1Jul53; B424509. 3, Aug. © 11Sep53; B436817.

MASON'S MINNESOTA MOTOR VEHICLE LAW. © Mason Pub. Co. 1953,

June. © 1Jul53; B424510. Sept. © 14Sep53; B436816.

MASON'S WISCONSIN ANNOTATIONS AND CURRENT DIGEST. © Mason Pub. Co. 1953,

June. © 31Jul53; B429106. Sept. © 13Oct53; B444222.

THE MASSACHUSETTS TEACHER. © Massachusetts Teachers Association.

v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 4Oct53; B443394. 2, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445183. 3, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449062.

MASSES & MAINSTREAM. © Masses & Mainstream, inc.

v. 1, 1948, no.

7, 1, 1945, inc.
2, Apr. © 1Apr48; B443991.
3, May. © 1May48; B443993.
4, June. © 1Jun48; B443993.
5, July. © 1Jul48; B443994.
6, Aug. © 1Aug48; B443995.

7, Sept. © 1Sep48; B443996. 8, Oct. © 1Oct48; B443997. 9, Nov. © 1Nov48; B443998. 10, Dec. © 1Dec48; B443999. v. 2, 1949, no.

1, Jan. © 1Jan49; B444000. 2, Feb. © 1Feb49; B444001. 3, Mar. © 1Mar49; B444002. 4, Apr. © 1Apr49; B444003.

5, May. © 1May49; B444004. 6, June. © 1Jun49; B444005. 7, July. © 1Jul49; B444006. 8, Aug. © 1Aug49; B444007. 9, Sept. © 1Sep49; B444008. 10, Oct. © 1Oct49; B444009. 11, Nov. © 1Nov49; B444010.

12, Dec. © 1Dec49; B444011. v. 3, 1950, no.

1, Jan. © 1Jan50; B445742. 2. Feb. © 1Feb50; B444012. 3, Mar. © 1Mar50; B444013.

4, Apr. © 1Apr50; B444014. 5, May. © 1May50; B444015. 6, June. © 1Jun50; B444016.

7, July. © 1Jul50; B444017. 8, Aug. © 1Aug50; B444018. 9, Sept. © 1Sep50; B444019. 10, Oct. © 1Oct50; B444020. 11, Nov. © 1Nov50; B444021.

12, Dec. © 1Dec50; B444022. v. 4, 1951, no.

1, Jan. © 1Jan51; B444023. 2, Feb. © 1Feb51; B444024. 3, Mar. © 1Mar51; B444025.

3, Mar. © 1Mar51; B444025.
4, Apr. © 1Apr51; B444026.
5, May. © 1May51; B444027.
6, June. © 1Jun51; B444028.
7, July. © 1Jul51; B444028.
8, Aug. © 1Aug51; B444030.
9, Sept. © 1Sep51; B445743.
10, Oct. © 1Oct51; B445744.
11, Nov. © 1Mov51; B445745.
12, Dec. © 1Dec51; B445746.
v. 5, 1952, no.
1. Jan. © 1Jan52; B445747.

1, Jan. © 1Jan52; B445747. 2, Feb. © 1Feb52; B445748. 3, Mar. © 1Mar52; B445749.

5, Mar. © 1Apr52; B445750. 5, May 5. © 1May52; B445751. 6, June. © 1Jun52; B445752. 7, July. © 1Jul52; B445753.

MASTER DETECTIVE.
© True Detective Pub. Corp. (in notice:

TD Pub. Corp.)

v. 46, 1956, no. 6, Sept. © 1Jul53; B425889.

© TD Pub. Corp.

v. 47, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 2Sep53; B432626.

2, Nov. © 2Oct53; B437663. 3, Dec. © 4Nov53; B442839.

v. 47, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 2Dec53 (in notice: 1954); B449089.

THE MASTER DETECTIVES CONFIDENTIAL BULLETIN. © Master Detectives International Service System.

v. 3, 1953, no. 5, May. © 19Jun53; B425043.

5, May. © 19Jun33; B423043. 6, June. © 11Aug53; B430377. 7, July. © 5Sep53; B433778. 8, Aug. © 22Sep53; B435836. 9, Sept. © 23Oct53; B441455. 10, Oct. © 4Dec53; B447046.

MATERIAE VEGETABILES; acta culturae et praeparationis plantarum. © Uitgeverij

Dr. W. Junk. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, June 1. © 17Aug53; BF0-781. 3, June 1. © 17Aug53; BI0-406.

MATERIALS & METHODS. © Reinhold Pub.

Corp. v. 38, 1953, no.

7. 36, 1935, 10.
1, July. © 7Jul53; B424403.
2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430139.
3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435564.
4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B441387.
5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B444294.
6, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449192.

MAX BRAND'S WESTERN MAGAZINE.

© New Publications, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 19Jun53; B423220.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 19Aug53; B432830.

v. 8, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 16Oct53; B441243.

MAYOVOX. © Mayo Clinic. v. 4, 1953, no.

17, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424268. 17, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424268.
18, July 18. © 18Jul53; B427636.
20, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427636.
21, Aug. 29. © 20Aug53; B430987.
21, Aug. 29. © 20Aug53; B433938.
23, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436818.
24, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B43866.
25, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B444224.
v. 5. 1953. no.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B445978.

MAZDAZNAN. © Mazdaznan Press. 182DAZMAN, © Mazdaznan Prev. 52, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B425389. 9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432264. 10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436640. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441628. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448456.

© Magazine Publishers, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 11, July. © 1Jul53; B424294. 12, Dec. © 1Oct53; B440123.

MEAT AND FOOD MERCHANDISING (Continuing Meat-fresh and frozen food-mer-chandising) © Meat Merchandising, inc.

v. 29, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438368. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B443097. 12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B446760.

MEAT-FRESH AND FROZEN FOOD-MER-CHANDISING (Continued as Meat and food merchandising) © Meat Merchandising,

v. 29, 1953, no. 7, July. © 28Jun53; B424269. 8, Aug. © 28Jul53; B430126. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432823.

MEAT MAGAZINE. © Meat, inc.

v. 39, 1953, no.
2, July. © 10Jul53; B427637.
3, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431479.
4, Sept. © 12Sep53; B434742.
5, Oct. © 16Oct53; B448067. 6. Nov. © 11Nov53: B445783.

MECANICA POPULAR REVISTA. © Popular

Mechanics Co.

Mechanics Co.
v. 13, 1953, no.
1, julio. © 1Jun53; B423217.
2, agosto. © 1Jul53; B429117.
3, septiembre. © 1Aug53; B434754.
4, octubre. © 1Sep53; B434083.
5, noviembre. © 1Oct53; B437699.
6, diciembre. © 1Nov53; B447404.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING; © American \*\*Nociety of Mechanical Engineers. v. 75, 1953, no.

7, July. © 30Jun53; B424922.

8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430125.

9, Sept. © 29Aug53; B432630.

10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437677.

11, Nov. © 31Oct53; B442850.

12, Dec. © 29Nov53; B447366.

MECHANIX ILLUSTRATED. @ Fawcett Publications, inc.

lications, inc. v. 49, 1953, no. 3, July. © 19Jun53; B423516. 4, Aug. © 22Ju153; B430287. 5, Sept. © 27Ju153; B438091. 7, Nov. © 25Sep53; B441157. 8, Dec. © 26Oct53; B446082.

MECHANIZATION; the magazine of modern coal. © Mechanization, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 6, June. © 26Jun53; B424176, 7, July. © 23Jul53; B426094. 8, Aug. © 28Aug53; B432107. 9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B435868. 10, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441459, 11, Nov. © 27Nov53; B445367.

MEDICAL ARTS AND SCIENCES. © Review & Herald Pub. Association. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, 3d quarter. © 1Oct53; B445033.

Aug. © 10Jul53; B426127. Sept. © 10Aug53; B430997. Oct. © 10Oct53; B434743.

Nov. © 10Oct53; B439229. Dec. © 10Nov53; B445114.

Jan. © 10Dec53: B447428

atric Association.

v. 4, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 4Sep53; B435632. 8, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438700. 9, Nov. © 6Nov53; B443442.

Practice. 1953.

1954,

MENTAL HYGIENE. © National Association for Mental Health, inc.

METAL TRENDS, © American Brake Shoe Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 3. © 14Aug53; B431529.

v. 37, 1953, no. 3, July. © 14Aug53; B431433. 4, Oct. © 29Oct53; B444480.

MERCER LAW REVIEW. © Walter F.

```
270
MEDICAL ASSOCIATION OF GEORGIA.
      JOURNAL. © Medical Association of
   Georgia.
v. 42, 1953, no.
     7. 42, 1953, no.
6, June. © 29Jun53; B424512.
7, July. © 24Jul53; B429305.
8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432634.
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B437681.
10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441407.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446461.
12, Dec. © 16Dec53; B450374.
THE MEDICAL BULLETIN OF ST. LOUIS
      UNIVERSITY. SEE St. Louis University. Medical bulletin.
THE MEDICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMERI-
   HE MEDICAL CLINICS OF NOF
CA. © W. B. Saunders Co.
v. 37, 1953, no.
4, July. © 19Jun53; B423244.
5, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433948.
6, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443144.
MEDICAL ECONOMICS. © Medical Econom-
   ics, inc.
v. 30, 1953, no.
     10, July. © 2Jul53; B424446.
11, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430193.
  12, Sept. © 35ep53; B4301893.
12, Sept. © 35ep53; B432824.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438869.
2, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445184.
3, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449064.
MEDICAL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION. BULLE-
  TIN. © Medical Library Association. v. 41, 1953, no.
3, July. © 30Jul53; B430312.
4, Oct. © 23Oct53; B440940.
MEDICAL MARKETING, © Medical Econom~
  v. 13, 1953, no.
1, June. © 26Jun53; B428068.
    2-3, July-Aug. © 28Aug53; B433827.
4, Sept. © 28Sep53; B438814.
5, Oct. © 30Oct53; B445979.
     6, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447370.
MEDICAL RADIOGRAPHY AND PHOTOGRA-
  PHY. © Eastman Kodak Co.
v. 29, 1953, no.
1. © 1May53; B426878.
     2. © 26Jun53; B426879.
THE MEDICAL SOCIETY OF NEW JERSEY.
     JOURNAL. © Medical Society of New
  Jersey. v. 50, 1953, no. 7, July. © 11Jul53; B428069. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B430519. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435900. 10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B441408.
     11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445784.
MEDICAL TIMES. © Romaine Pierson Pub-
  lishers, inc. v. 81, 1953, no. 6, June. © 8Jun53; B422769. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B429237. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430978.
     9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435266.
10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B438873.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445079.
12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449195.
MEDICINE. © Williams & Wilkins Co.
  v. 32, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 25Sep53; B436982.
```

4, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449641.

1, Dec. © 8Sep53; B434366.

2, Feb. © 17Nov53; B444034.

MEGA. © Men's Garden Clubs of America.

MELODY TRAILS. © Norma June Barthel.

v. 8, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 8Aug53; B432270.

v. 13, 1953, no. 2, June. © 3Jul53;

1953, no.

1954, no.

B425897.

MEET MERTON. © Toby Press, inc.

#### George School of Law. Walte George School of Law. v. 1, 1950, no. 2, spring. © 7Apr50; B423943. v. 2, 1950, no. 1, fall. © 12Dec50; B423944. MEN. © Zenith Pub. Corp. v. 2, 1953, no. 7, July. © 12May53; B424392. 8, Aug. © 10Jun53; B428934. 9, Sept. © 13Jul53; B431644. v. 2, 1951, no. 2, spring. © 30Jun51; B423945. v. 3, 1951, no. 1, fall. © 16Nov51; B423946. 10, Oct. © 12Aug53; B436698. 11, Nov. © 9Sep53; B439224. 12, Dec. © 12Oct53; B445164. v. 3, 1952, no. 2, spring. © 11Jun52; B423947. v. 4, 1952, no. 1, fall. © 10Nov52; B423948. MENACE. © Hercules Pub. Corp. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, spring. © 8May53; B423949. v. 1, 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 20May53; B424941, 7, Sept. © 22Jun53; B428932. 8, Oct. © 27Jul53; B431638. v. 1, 1954, no. 9, Jan. © 28Sep53; B439221. MERCHANTS TRADE JOURNAL. © Boreman Co. v. 54, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B427297. 8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430989. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435262. 10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B439913. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445785. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449065. Co. 10, Mar. © 27Nov53; B449049. MENNINGER CLINIC. BULLETIN. © Menninger Foundation. v. 17, 1953, no. 4, July. © 6Jul53; B425282. 5, Sept. © 21Aug53; B430436. 6, Nov. © 29Oct53; B441800. MERCURY STAMP JOURNAL. © Edwin Mueller. v. 18, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 14Dec53; B448798. v. 3, 1953, no. 27, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433036. 28, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447273. MEN'S ADVENTURES. © Comic Combine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 23, Sept. © 15May53; B424945. 24, Nov. © 20Jul53; B432469. MESSENGER OF THE SACRED HEART. © Apostleship of Prayer. Apostassin of Frayer. 8, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424620. 9, Sept. © 3Aug53; B430260. 10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B432808. 11, Nov. © 2Oct53; B438321. v. 1, 1954, no. 25, Jan. © 21Sep53; B440012. 26, Mar. © 20Nov53; B449050. 12, Dec. © 4Nov53; B446375. MEN'S ART SERVICE, © Retail Reporting Corp. 1953. METABOLISM; clinical and experimental. © Grune & Stratton, inc. Aug. © 9Jul53; B424966. v. 2, 1953, no. Sept. © 13Aug53; B431173. Oct. © 14Sep53; B434087. Nov. © 9Oct53; B438651. 4, July. © 23Jul53; B426174. 5, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435861. 6, Nov. © 3Dec53; B446219. Dec. © 2Nov53; B443403. 1954, METAL FINISHING. © Finishing Publications, Jan. © 11Dec53; B448905. inc. v. 51, 1953, no. 7, 1935, 100. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B422654. 7, July. © 8Jul53; B430085. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430086. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434079. 10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438624. MEN'S CLIP REVIEW. @ Milton B. Conhaim, inc. 2d June. © 23Jun53; B422767. 1st July. © 8Jul53; B426219. 2d July. © 31Jul53; B430977. 11. Nov. © 6Nov53: B447251. 2d July. © 31Jul53; B430977. 1st Aug. © 27Aug53; B432198. 1st Sept. © 25Sep53; B437253. 2d Sept. © 30Sep53; B438206. 1st Oct. © 19Oct53; B440464. 2d Oct. © 9Nov53; B444295. METAL LATH NEWS. © Metal Lath Manufacturers Association. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, 1st quarter. © 5Feb53; B426516. 2, 2d quarter. © 9Jun53; B426517. 3, 3d quarter. © 15Sep53; B434787. 4, 4th quarter. © 23Nov53; B449633. 1st Nov. © 20Nov53; B446024. 2d Nov. © 7Dec53; B448904. 1st Dec. © 21Dec53; B450567. MEN'S GARDEN CLUBS OF AMERICA. SEE METAL PROGRESS. © American Society for Metals. v. 63, 1953, no. MEN'S WEAR. © Fairchild Publications, inc. 4, Apr. © 20Apr53; B430069. 5, May. © 21May53; B430070. 6, June. © 25Jun53; B430071. v. 127, 1953, no. 10, June 19, © 19Jun53; B423440. 11, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426613. 12, July 24. © 24Jul53; B432673. 6, June. © 25Jun53; B430071. v. 64, 1953, no. 1, July. © 27Jul53; B430072. 2, Aug. © 12Aug53; B448718. 3, Sept. © 7Sep53; B448719. 4, Oct. © IOct53; B448720. 5, Nov. © 6Nov53; B448721. 6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448722. 12, July 24. © 24Jul53; B432673. v. 128, 1953, no. 1, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429223. 2, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431874. 3, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B434725. 5, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B439895. 6, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442447. 7, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B444495. 8, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B446698. METAL TREATING. © Metal Treating Institute. v. 4, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 17Jun53; B425322. 4, July-Aug. © 21Aug53; B436334. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Oct53; B442572. MENTAL HOSPITALS. © American Psychi-

```
6, July. © 15Jul53; B425406.
                                                                                                                                                                                                 MIDDLE-GRADE ACTIVITIES. © Scott,
METAL-WORKING. @ Sutton Pub. Co., inc.
  METAL-WORKING. © Sutton Put
v. 9, 1953, no.
7, July. © 23Jun53; B422780.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B428857.
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431514.
10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436860.
11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441348.
                                                                                                      7, Aug. © 21Aug53; B430722.
8, Sept. © 1Oct53; B439340.
9, Oct. © 30Oct53; B441657.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       Foresman & Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                    v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432168.
2, Nov.-Dec. © 26Oct53; B442517.
                                                                                                 THE METROPOLITAN MUSEUM OF ART
                                                                                                                                                                                                    Cathedral ed
                                                                                                                                                                                                     1, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435234.
2, Nov.-Dec. © 28Oct53; B442518.
                                                                                                      BULLETIN. © Metropolitan Museum of
      12. Dec. © 24Nov53; B446745.
                                                                                                      Art.
                                                                                                    v. 12, 1953, no.
2, Oct. © 6Oct53; B444043.
3, Nov. © 30Oct53; B444044
METALWASH FINISHING ENGINEER. © Met-
                                                                                                                                                                                                  MIDDLE SOUTH NEWS. © L. M. Tognoni.
  alwash Machinery Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                    v. 5, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430992.
5, Oct. © 9Oct53; B438829.
6, Dec. © 8Dec53; B449068.

    Dec. © 30Nov53: B446492.

     3, May. © 28May53; B423729.
4, Aug. © 4Sep53; B434320.
                                                                                                THE METROPOLITAN STAR. © Metropolitan Council, B'nai B'rith.
                                                                                                    v. 9, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434347,
4, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441201,
5, Nov.-Dec. © 7Dec53; B447085.
METCO NEWS. © Metallizing Engineering
  Co., inc.
v. 6, 1953, no.
9, July. © 1Jul53; B423123.
10, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432086.
                                                                                                                                                                                                  THE MIDWEST DANCER. © Arno Walter
                                                                                                                                                                                                     Meier & Vera Fay Meier.
v. 2, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       8, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433728.
9, Oct. © 2Oct53; B439624.
10, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444047.
                                                                                                 MIAMI LAW QUARTERLY. © Miami Law
      11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444049.
                                                                                                      Quarterly. v. 7, 1953, no. 4, June. © 26Jun53; B424196.
METRO DAILY NEWS. Fashion section.
© Metro Associated Services, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     v. 3, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       1. Dec. © 2Dec53; B447288.
                                                                                                MICHIGAN BUSINESS REVIEW. @ University
                                                                                                      of Michigan.
     Mar. (Title on appl.: Spring fashion supplement) © 1Feb53; B445097.
Sept. (Title on appl.: Fall fashion supple-
                                                                                                                                                                                                  MIDWEST ENGINEER. © Western Society
                                                                                                   v. 5, 1953, no.
4, July. © 6Jul53; B449646.
5, Sept. © 9Sep53; B449647.
6, Nov. © 4Nov53; B449648.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       of Engineers.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     v. 6, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       2, July. © 30Jun53; B423751.
3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430311.
        ment) © 1Aug53; B445098.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432953,
5, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439317,
6, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443081,
7, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448726.
METRO DEPARTMENT STORE SERVICE.
                                                                                                 MICHIGAN LAW REVIEW. © Michigan Law
     @ Metro Associated Services, inc.
                                                                                                   Review Association.
v. 51, 1953, no.
7, May. © 17Jun53; B422697.
8, June. © 8Aug53; B430127.
   1953.
     Jan. © 8Dec52; B435712.
Feb. © 9Jan53; B435713.
                                                                                                                                                                                                 MILITARY COLLECTOR & HISTORIAN.
© Company of Military Collectors & Historians. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, June.
© 1Jun53; B425368.
     Mar. © 9Feb53; B435714.
Apr. © 9Mar53; B435715.
May. © 9Apr53; B435716.
                                                                                                   v. 52, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 9Nov53; B449069.
    May. © 9App53; B439516.
June. © 8May53; B439597.
July. © 8Jun53; B439598.
Aug. © 7Jul53; B439586.
Sept. © 3Aug53; B449931.
Oct. © 3Sep53; B449932.
Nov. © 3Oct53; B449933.
Dec. © 3Nov53; B449934.
                                                                                                MICHIGAN REPORTS. OFFICIAL ADVANCE
SHEETS. CASES DECIDED IN THE SU-
PREME COURT. © Frederick M. Alger,
Jr., Secretary of State for the State of
                                                                                                                                                                                                  THE MILITARY ENGINEER. © Society of American Military Engineers.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     v. 45, 1953, no.
                                                                                                      Michigan.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       306, July-Aug. © 2Jul53; B424275.
307, Sept.-Oct. © 2Sep53; B432588.
308, Nov.-Dec. © 29Oct53; B442521.
                                                                                                   Michigan.
v. 336, 1953, no.
3, July 1. © 2Jul53; B424918.
v. 337, 1953, no.
1, July 17. © 17Jul53; B427630.
2, Oct. 30. © 2Nov53; B444203.
3, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446435.
METRO JEWELRY AND OPTICAL AD SERV-
    ICE. © Metro Associated Services, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                  MILK PLANT MONTHLY. © Merchandising
                                                                                                                                                                                                     Publications, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B425058. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429475. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435463.
  1953,
     Jan. © 5Dec52; B439595.
Feb. © 5Jan53; B439596.
                                                                                                MICHIGAN STATE COLLEGE VETERINARI-
     Mar. © 5Feb53; B439594.
Apr. © 5Mar53; B439593.
May. © 6Apr53; B439592.
                                                                                                      AN. SEE M. S. C. veterinarian.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438263.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443289.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449574.
    May. © 6Apr53; B439592.

June. © 5May53; B439591.

July. © 5Jun53; B439590.

Aug. © 6Jul53; B439585.

Sept. © 15Aug53; B449945.

Oct. © 15Sep53; B449946.

Nov. © 15Oct53; B449947.

Dec. © 15Nov53; B449948.
                                                                                                MICHIGAN STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY.
                                                                                                      JOURNAL. © Michigan State Medical
                                                                                                      Society.
                                                                                                   50ctety.
v. 52, 1953, no.
5, May. © 28May53; B425899.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B425900.
7, July. © 11Aug53; B431411.
8, Aug. © 28Aug53; B433507.
9, Sept. © 20ct53; B438929.
                                                                                                                                                                                                  THE MILK SALESMAN. © A. D. Walter.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     1953,
                                                                                                                                                                                                       Aug. © 24Jul53; B426090.
Sept. © 25Aug53; B431044.
Oct. © 28Sep53; B436034.
METRO NEWSPAPER SERVICE. © Metro
                                                                                                                                                                                                       Nov. © 23Oct53; B440680.
Dec. © 25Nov53; B445308.
                                                                                                      10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441410.
11, Nov. © 27Nov53; B447627.
     Associated Services, inc.
  1953,
                                                                                                                                                                                                     1954.
    Jan. © 8Dec52; B435724.
Feb. © 8Jan53; B435725.
                                                                                                THE MICHIGAN TECHNIC. © Michigan
    Mar. © 8Feb53; B435726.
Apr. © 8Mar53; B435727.
May. © 8Apr53; B435728.
June. © 8May53; B435729.
                                                                                                      Technic.
                                                                                                    v. 72, 1953, no.
                                                                                                      1, Oct. © 23Oct53; B445188.
2, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447628.
     July. © 8Jun53; B435730.
    Aug. © 16Jul53; B439584.
Sept. © 1Aug53; B449941.
Oct. © 1Sep53; B449942.
Nov. © 1Oct53; B449943.
Dec. © 1Nov53; B449944.
                                                                                                THE MICRON. © Western Precipitation
                                                                                                   Corp.
v. 10, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B424536.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430253.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B43095.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438889.
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443370.
12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448938.
METRONOME. © Metronome Corp.
  v. 68, 1952, no.
10, Oct. © 10Sep52; B447634.
11, Nov. © 10Oct52; B447635.
  11, Nov. © 100cts2; B447833
v. 69, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 1Apr53; B445185.
5, May. © 1May53; B430990.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B430991.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B445186.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B445187.
                                                                                                THE MIDDLE EAST JOURNAL. @ Middle
                                                                                                                                                                                                       Publications, inc.
                                                                                                      East Institute.
                                                                                                   7, 7, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 22Aug53; B432432.
4, autumn. © 6Nov53; B445126.
     10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B449435.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449436.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449437.
                                                                                                MIDDLE EASTERN AFFAIRS. © Council for
```

Middle Eastern Affairs, inc.

THE METROPOLITAN MILK PRODUCERS' NEWS. © Metropolitan Cooperative Milk Producers Bargaining Agency, inc.

v. 13, 1953, no.

\*\*Middle Eastern Arians, Inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 6-7, June-July. © 2Jul53; B427848. 8-9, Aug.-Sept. © 28Sep53; B437362. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440681. 11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447517.

Jan. © 25Nov53: B450275. MILL & FACTORY. © Conover-Mast Publications, inc.
v. 53, 1953, no.
1, July. © 1Jul53; B423903,
2, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428799,
3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433906,
4, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438777,
5, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444148, 6, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447122. MILLER'S MONTHLY MESSENGER. © H. Liscomb Miller & Son. 1953, no. 102, fall. © 28Sep53; B444280. MILLIE THE MODEL COMICS. © Sphere 45, Aug. © 26May53; B424387. 46, Sept. © 26Jun53; B429300. 47, Oct. © 27Jul53; B431634. 48, Nov. © 28Aug53; B433841. 49, Dec. © 25Sep53; B439215. v. 1, 1954, no. 50, Jan. © 28Oct53; B445179. 51, Feb. © 27Nov53; B449047.

```
272
THE MILWAUKEE JOURNAL. Daily except holidays. © Journal Co.
  holidays. © Journal Co.
v. 71, 1953,
July 1, © 1Jul53; B424082
through
v. 72, 1953,
Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450086.
MIMEOGRAPHIC. © A. B. Dick Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 12, July 1. © 6Jul53; B425405. 13, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B427796. 14, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53: B433752. 15, Sept. 15. © 25Sep53; B436626. 16, Oct. 15. © 210ct53; B440679. 17, Nov. 2. © 10Nov53; B444329. 18, Nov. 16. © 23Nov53; B446118. 19, Dec. 1. © 15Dec53; B449684.
MINE. @ Youth Associates Co.
   MNE. © Youn Associates Co.
One.
v. 12, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431218.
8, Oct. © 16Sep53; B437011.
9, Nov. © 21Oct53; B442873.
      10, Dec. © 16Nov53; B445268.
   v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 18Dec53; B448973.
   Two.
   v. 12, 1953, no.
      7, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431219.
8, Oct. © 7Sep53; B437007.
9, Nov. © 19Oct53; B442872.
   10, Dec. © 19Nov53; B445269, v. 13, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 17Dec53; B448974.
  7, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431220.
8, Oct. © 24Sep53; B437008.
9, Nov. © 26Oct53; B442871.
   10, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445270.
v. 12, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 17Dec53; B448975.
MINERAL NOTES & NEWS (Continued as
      Gems & minerals) © Ralph W. Dietz & Don MacLachlan. 1953, no. 190, July.
      © 1Jul53; B428522.
THE MINES MAGAZINE. © Colorado School
     of Mines Alumni Association, inc.
  6, June. © 8Jul53; B425443.
7, July. © 29Jul53; B427050.
8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432263.
9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B435835.
10, Oct. © 3Dec53; B446495.
      11, Nov. © 17Dec53; B448834.
MINIMIZING TAXES. © J. Blake Lowe &
      W. Gibbs McKenney (in notice: Lowe &
      McKenney)
   1953,
      summer. © 14Jul53; B425401.
      fall. © 10Oct53; B438682.
MINING CONGRESS JOURNAL. © American
  Mining Congress.
v. 39, 1953, no.
6, June. © 7Jul53; B424335.
7, July. © 24Jul53; B427719.
8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432969.
9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B436749.
10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B442427.
11, Nov. © 2Dec53; B447184.
MINING ENGINEERING. © American Institute of Mining & Metallurgical Engineers,
  7, July. © 7Jul53; B425906.

8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431320.

9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435521.

10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439918.

11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444884.
MINING WORLD. © American Trade Journals,
   inc.
v. 15, 1953, no.
      6, May. © 1May53; B424514.
8, July. © 1Jul53; B426617.
9, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431605.
      10, Sept. © 1Sep53; B450375.
11, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440545.
      12, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444225.
```

THE MINISTER'S STUDY. @ Parke Pub. Co.

1953, fall. © 10ct53; B447566.

```
JOURNAL. © Minneapolis District Dental
          Society, inc.
     Society, inc. v. 37, 1953, no. 2, June. © 26Jun53; B424270. 3, Sept. © 18Sept53; B435901.
MINNEAPOLIS MORNING TRIBUNE. © Min-
        neapolis Star & Tribune Co.
       neapois Star & Tribune Co.

7, 87, 1953, no.

44, July 7. © 6Jul53; B424838.

53, July 16. © 15Jul53; B425614.

65, July 28. © 27Jul53; B427447.

66, July 29. © 28Jul53; B427448.

74, Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B428467.

96, Aug. 28. © 27Aug53; B432013.

111, Sept. 12. © 11Sep53; B435396.

138, Oct. 9. © 8Oct53; B439081.

155, Oct. 26. © 25Oct53; B441081.

157, Oct. 28. © 27Oct53; B441946.

158, Oct. 29. © 28Oct53; B441947.

159, Oct. 30. © 29Oct53; B441948.

160, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B442740.

164, Nov. 2. © 1Nov53; B442740.

164, Nov. 4. © 3Nov53; B442741.
     v. 87, 1953, no.
           164, Nov. 4. © 3Nov53; B442741.
          165, Nov. 5. © 4Nov53; B442742.

166, Nov. 6. © 5Nov53; B442743.

169, Nov. 9. © 8Nov53; B442743.

170, Nov. 10. © 9Nov53; B443656.

171, Nov. 11. © 10Nov53; B443658.
          172, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B443659.
173, Nov. 13. © 12Nov53; B443660.
174, Nov. 14. © 13Nov53; B443661.
          176, Nov. 16. © 15Nov53; B444788. 177, Nov. 17. © 16Nov53; B444789.
           178, Nov. 18. © 17Nov53; B444790.
          184, Nov. 24. © 23Nov53; B445668.
185, Nov. 25. © 24Nov53; B445669.
          186, Nov. 26. © 25Nov53; B445069.

186, Nov. 26. © 25Nov53; B445671.

190, Nov. 30. © 29Nov53; B446671.

191, Dec. 1. © 30Nov53; B446954.

192, Dec. 2. © 1Dec53; B446956.

193, Dec. 3. © 2Dec53; B446957.
          194, Dec. 4. © 3Dec53; B446958. 195, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B446959.
          197, Dec. 7. © 6Dec53; B447927.
198, Dec. 8. © 7Dec53; B447928.
199, Dec. 9. © 8Dec53; B447929.
          201, Dec. 11. © 10Dec53; B447930.
204, Dec. 14. © 13Dec53; B450093.
205, Dec. 15. © 14Dec53; B450094.
          206, Dec. 16. © 15Dec53; B450095.
207, Dec. 17. © 16Dec53; B450096.
208, Dec. 18. © 17Dec53; B450097.
          209, Dec. 19. © 18Dec53; B450098.
211, Dec. 21. © 20Dec53; B450099.
212, Dec. 22. © 21Dec53; B450100.
          214, Dec. 24. © 23Dec53; B450101.
 THE MINNEAPOLIS STAR. © Minneapolis
         Star & Tribune Co. 75, 1953, no.
     Star & Thombe Cv.

75, 1953, no.

207, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426394.
260, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B436531,
266, Oct. 1, © 10ct53; B437638.
272, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B439080.
278, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439792.
284, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B441080.
289, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B441944.
290, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B441945.
296, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B442744.
302, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B443655.
308, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B444787.

v. 76, 1953, no.

7, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B446953.
10, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447925.
13, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B447926.
19, Dec. 17. © 17Dec53; B450092.
 MINNEAPOLIS SUNDAY TRIBUNE. © Minne-
          apolis Star & Tribune Co.
         apois Star & Fribune Co.

, 87, 1953, no.

42, July 5. © 4Jul53; B424091.

49, July 12. © 11Jul53; B424837.

56, July 19. © 18Jul53; B425613.

63, July 26. © 25Jul53; B426393.
         63, July 26. © 25Jul53; B426393.
70, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B427446.
77, Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B428466.
84, Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B430869.
91, Aug. 23. © 22Aug53; B430870.
98, Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B43301.
105, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433301.
112, Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B434164.
```

```
119, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B435395. 126, Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B436532. 133, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437837.
THE MINNEAPOLIS DISTRICT DENTAL
                                                                                                                133, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437837.
140, Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B439079.
147, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B439791.
154, Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B441079.
161, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B441943.
168, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B442738.
175, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B443654.
182, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B443667.
189, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B445667.
                                                                                                                186, Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B446952.
203, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B447924,
210, Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B450090.
217, Dec. 27. © 26Dec53; B450091.
                                                                                                          MINNESOTA HISTORY. © Minnesota Histori-
                                                                                                                cal Society.
                                                                                                              v. 33, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                 6, summer. © 6Jul53; B426985. 7, autumn. © 25Sep53; B437305.
                                                                                                          MINNESOTA LAW REVIEW. © Minnesota
Law Review Foundation. v. 37, 1953, no. 7,
June. © 14Jul53; B429705.
                                                                                                           MINNESOTA MEDICINE. © Minnesota State
                                                                                                             MAINNESOTA MEDICINE. © Min. Medical Association. v. 36, 1953, no. 6, June. © 8Jul53; B426146. 7, July. © 24Jul53; B427267. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B432414. 9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436754.
                                                                                                                 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B441288.
11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446677.
                                                                                                          THE MIRACULOUS MEDAL. © Central Association of the Miraculous Medal.
                                                                                                              v. 23, 1950, no.
2, Sept. © 1Sep50; B438171.
v. 26, 1953, no.
2, Sept. © 27Aug53; B435050.
3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447209.
                                                                                                           THE MIRROR. Daily except Sundays (& issues for Aug. 8 & Sept. 14, 1953)
© Mirror Enterprises Co.
                                                                                                              v. 5, 1953, no.
226, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424308
                                                                                                              through v. 6, 1953, no. 60, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449700.
                                                                                                            MISS AMERICA. © Miss America Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                              1155 AMBERICA: © MISS AMBERICA: V. 1, 1953, no. 55, Aug. © 15May53; B424937. 56, Sept. © 12Jun53; B429347. 57, Oct. © 15Jul53; B431636. 58, Nov. © 21Aug53; B433666. 59, Dec. © 17Sep53; B439226.
                                                                                                              v. 1, 1954, no.
60, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445971.
61, Feb. © 20Nov53; B448308.
                                                                                                            THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY HISTORICAL RE-
                                                                                                                 VIEW. Mississippi Valley Historical Association. v. 40, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 25Sep53; B437005.
                                                                                                            MISSOURI HISTORICAL SOCIETY. BULLE-
                                                                                                                  TIN. © Missouri Historical Society.
                                                                                                              11N. © Missouri Historical S
v. 9, 1953, no.
4, July. © 15Jul53; B427306.
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439876.
                                                                                                            MISSOURI LAW REVIEW. © School of Law
                                                                                                                  University of Missouri, v. 18, 1953, no. 3, June. © 24Sep53; B436820.
                                                                                                            MISSOURI MEDICINE. © Missouri State Medi-
                                                                                                                 cal Association.
                                                                                                               v. 50, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B426669.
9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B430486.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436623.
11, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440103.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B4444900.
                                                                                                            MR. DISTRICT ATTORNEY. © National
                                                                                                                  Comics Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                1953, no.
                                                                                                                  35, Sept.-Oct. © 8Jul53; B427313.
                                                                                                                  36, Nov.-Dec. © 9Sep53; B433019.
                                                                                                               1954, no.
```

37, Jan.-Feb. © 2Nov53; B443107.

MRS. EAGLE. © Grand Aerie, Fraternal Order of Eagles. V. 6, 1953, no. 8, Sept. © 15Aug53; B430456. 9, Oct. © 15Sep53; B440100. 10, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441183. 11, Dec. © 15Nov53; B447567.

MODEL AIRPLANE NEWS. @ Air Age, inc.

v. 49, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 3Jul53; B424606. 3, Sept. © 4Aug53; B429556. 4, Oct. © 4Sep53; B435252. 5, Nov. © 2Oct53; B440480. 6, Dec. © 3Nov53; B444129.

v. 50, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 1Dec53; B447095.

MODEL RAILROADER. © Kalmbach Pub. Co.

(ODEL KAILKOADER. © KAIL v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 16Jun53; B422699. 8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B430194. 9, Sept. © 14Aug53; B436821. 10, Oct. © 14Sep53; B436822.

MODEL TRAINS.
© Ho Monthly Pub. Co.
v. 6, 1953, no.
2, June. © IJun53; B431479.
3, July. © IJul53; B431480.
4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431481.
© Model Trains, inc.
v. 6, 1953, no.

© Model Trains, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Sept. ⓒ ISep53; B434647. 6, Oct. ⓒ IOct53; B437306. 7, Nov. ⓒ INov53; B441565.

MODERN AND TRADITIONAL LAMPS. © Krieger Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © 23Mar53; B427543. 5, May. © 14May53; B427544.

MODERN BEAUTY SHOP. @ Modern Beauty

Shop, inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B427109. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432123. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436097. 11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B446081. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448455.

MODERN BREWERY AGE. © Brewery Age Pub. Co. v. 49, 1953, no.

6. June. © 29Jun53: B424989.

6, June. © 29Junb3; B424989. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, July. © 23Jul53; B428784. 2, Aug. © 24Aug53; B432413. 3, Sept. © 23Sep53; B437107. 4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440482. 5, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447670.

MODERN BRIDE. @ Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 5, 1953, no.

3, fall. © 10Jul53; B426690. 4, winter. © 9Oct53; B439285.

MODERN CONCEPTS OF CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE. © American Heart Association, v. 22, 1953, no.

7, 22, 1933, no.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B425353.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430379.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434788.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437364.
11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443443.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447623.

MODERN DEVELOPMENTS IN REINFORCED CONCRETE. SEE R/C; modern developments in reinforced concrete.

MODERN DRUGS. © Drug Publications, inc. 1953, no.

July. © 14Jul53; B426876. Sept. © 9Sep53; B435256. Nov. © 13Nov53; B446062.

THE MODERN HOSPITAL. @ Modern Hospi-

tal Pub. Co., inc.
v. 81, 1953, no.
1, July. © 2Jul53; B424516.
2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430195.
3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433508.

4. Oct. © 20ct53; B438642. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444226. 6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447375.

MODERN INDUSTRY (Continued as Dun's review and Modern industry) © Magazines of Industry, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, July 15. © 13Jul53; B428579.

MODERN MACHINE SHOP. @ Gardner Publications, inc. v. 26, 1953, no.

7. 26, 1933, no. 2, July. © 1Jul53; B423797. 3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430180. 4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433912. 5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438625. 6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444503. 7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449152.

MODERN MATERIALS HANDLING. © Mate-

ODERN MATERIALS HANDLING, 1 rials Handling Laboratories, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425475. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B447582. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B443938. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B443939. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443940. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449212.

MODERN MEDICINE. © Modern Medicine

Publications, inc. v. 21, 1953, no.

13, July 1. © 26Jun53; B423491. 14, July 15. © 15Jul53; B427307. 15, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B428545.

15, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B428545. 16, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B431413. 17, Sept. 1. © 31Aug53; B432826. 18, Sept. 15. © 17Sep53; B435263. 19, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437683. 20, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439877. 21, Nov. 1. © 30Oct53; B443099. 22, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B445787. 23, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B447376.

MODERN MEDICINE TOPICS. @ Modern Medicine Publications, inc.

Medicine Publications, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 6, June. © 23Jun53; B422700. 7, July. © 30Jul53; B430196. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B431653. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B438193. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B443100. 11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B446765. 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B450379.

MODERN METALS. © Modern Metals Pub.

Co.
v. 9, 1953, no.
6, July. © 17Jul53; B425674.
7, Aug. © 18Aug53; B430487.
8, Sept. © 23Sep53; B435863.
9, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441181.
10, Nov. © 21Nov53; B444934.
11, Dec. © 24Dec53; B450296.

THE MODERN MILLWHEEL. @ General

Mills, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 6, June. © 9Jun53; B425252. 7, July. © 9Jul53; B432305. 8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B432306. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B438702. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B442856.

MODERN MISS. © Simplicity Pattern Co., inc. v. 17, 1953, no.

1, fall. © 15Aug53; B432370. 2, winter. © 15Nov53; B446709.

MODERN NEEDLECRAFT. © Needlework Publications, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 14, fall. © 5Jul53; B423650.

MODERN PACKAGING, © Modern Packaging Corp.

v. 26, 1953, no. 11, July. © 7Jul53; B426125. 12, Aug. © 7Aug53; B429229. v. 27, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433940.

2, Oct. © 8Qct53; B438830.

3, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444476. 4, Dec. © 5Dec53; B449159.

MODERN PATTERNMAKING. © Cleworth Pub. Co., inc.

Fub. Co., 1nc., 1, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 24Jul53; B428796. 6, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435896. 7, Oct. © 140ct53; B440393. 8, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442092.

9, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446396.

MODERN PHILOLOGY. © University of Chicago. v. 51, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © 18Aug53; B432173. 2. Nov. © 23Nov53: B446643.

MODERN PHOTOGRAPHY. © Photography

MODERN PHOTOGRAPHY. © Ph Pub. Corp. v. 17, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 10Ju153; B425046. 9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B428975. 10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B436878. 11, Nov. © 10Oct53; B438965. 12, Dec. © 10Nov53; B443156. v. 18, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 10Dec53; B448398.

MODERN PIANO TRENDS. © Walter Stuart Music Studio. 1953,

953, Aug. 15. © 5Aug53; B430291. Sept. 15. © 10Sep53; B432906. Oct. 15. © 13Oct53; B438584. Nov. 15. © 12Nov53; B443200. Dec. 15. © 12Dec53; B447264.

MODERN PLASTICS. © Breskin Publications,

v. 30, 1953, no. v. 30, 1933, no.
11, July. © 19Jun53; B422701.
12, Aug. © 20Jul53; B427639.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 22Aug53; B432154.
2, Oct. © 21Sep53; B435902.
3, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441319.
4, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446766.

MODERN RAILROADS. © Modern Railroads

Pub. Co. v. 8, 1953, no.

7, July. © 13Jul53; B425085. 8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429507. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434414. 10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B438701. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443231. 12, Dec. © 17Dec53; B449017.

MODERN ROMANCES. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.

MODERN ROMANCES. © Dell 1 v. 45, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 7Jul53; B424600. 4, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430269. 5, Oct. © 8Sep53; B435255. v. 46, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 6Nov53; B444183. v. 46, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 4Dec53; B447134.

THE MODERN SCHOOLMAN. @ Modern Schoolman. v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 3Nov53; B445202.

MODERN SCREEN. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.

v. 47, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 7Jul53; B424601. 4, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430268. 5, Oct. © 8Sep53; B438226. 6, Nov. © 6Oct53; B440398.

v. 48, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 6Nov53; B444182.

v. 48, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 4Dec53; B447135.

MODERN SECURITY SALES. © Fund Services of Washington, inc.

of Washington, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, June. © 4Jun53; B425053. 2, July. © 3Jul53; B423692. 3, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427561.

4, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433040. 5, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438480. 6, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443177.

7, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447073.

```
MODERN TEXTILES MAGAZINE. © Rayon
  Pub. Corp.
v. 34, 1953, no.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B427876.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B428703.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B437361.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439320.
      11, Nov. © 7Nov53; B444380.
```

THE MODINE SALESMAN. © Modine Manufacturing Co. v. 16, 1953, no.

7, Sept. -Oct. © 18Sep53; B428254. 8, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438255.

THE MONEY FINDER. @ Associated Credit Bureaus of America, inc. 1953,

Jan. © 3Dec52; B448876. Jan. © JDec52; B448876.

Feb. © 3Jan53 (in notice: 1952); B448877.

Mar. © 3Feb53; B448878.

Apr. © 3Mar53; B448879.

May. © 3Apr53; B448880.

June. © 3May53; B448881.

MONEY MAKING IDEAS FROM FELLOW BROKERS. © National Institute of Real Estate Brokers of the National Association of Real Estate Boards. 1953, no. 9, July. © 1Jul53; B447593.

THE MONKEY AND THE BEAR. © Zenith Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 20May53; B425730. 2, Nov. © 20Jul53; B431630. v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 21Sep53; B440011.

THE MONOGRAM. © General Electric Co.

\*\*HE MONOGRAM. © General Electron v. 2, 1953, no. 7, July 15. © 1Jul53; B425749. 8, Aug. 15. © 1Aug53; B436642. 9, Sept. 15. © 1Sep53; B435508. 10, Oct. 15. © 1Oct53; B441461. 11, Nov. 15. © 1Nov53; B444969. 12 Dec. 15. © 1Dec. 53; B449698. 14 Dec. 15. © 1Dec. 15. © 1De 12. Dec. 15. © 1Dec53; B449638.

MONSTER. © Flying Stories, inc. 1953, no. 2. © 24Jun53; B424259.

MONTCLAIR STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE QUARTERLY. SEE MSTC quarterly.

MONTHLY COMPARISON OF ELECTRIC UTILITY COMMON STOCKS. © Bear, Stearns & Co.

1953. July. © 7Jul53; B424338.

July 6 (Aug.53; B430261. Sept. 6 (Aug.53; B4306751. Oct. 6 (50ct53; B438168. Nov. 6 (9Nov53; B444936. Dec. 6 (8Dec53; B449384.

MONTHLY COMPARISON OF GAS UTILITY COMMON STOCKS. © Bear, Stearns & Co. 1953,

July. © 22Jul53; B427724. Sept. © 21Sep53; B435894. Oct. © 20Oct53; B440376. Nov. © 20Nov53; B446381. Dec. © 21Dec53; B450356.

THE MONTHLY DIGEST OF TAX ARTICLES. © Newkirk Associates, inc.

v. 3, 1953, no. 8, May. © 6May53; B425427. 9, June. © 8Jun53; B425428. 10, July. © 6Jul53; B425429. 11, Aug. © 28Jul53; B428817. 12, Sept. © 27Aug53; B444382. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 25Sep53; B444383. 2, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444384.

3, Dec. © 27Nov53; B446179.

MONTHLY FARM BUSINESS LETTER. © Walley Agricultural Service, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no. 7, July 1. © 1Jul53; B432594. 8, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B432595. 9, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B432596.

10, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B437672. 11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B442612. 12, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B446646.

MONTHLY LABOR LETTER. © Joseph E.

Conway. v. 3, 1953, no. 9, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B442245. 10, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B442246. 11, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B449893. 12. Dec. 26. © 26Dec53: B449894.

THE MONTHLY LETTER. © Alexander Hamilton Institute, inc. 1953,

June. © 25Jun53; B424679. July. © 23Jul53; B430348. Aug. © 26Aug53; B432553. Sept. © 24Sep53; B436032. Oct. © 22Oct53; B442853. Nov. © 27Nov53; B445351. Dec. © 22Dec53: B449868.

MONTHLY MARKET ROUNDUP REPORT,
© Wine & Spirits Wholesalers of America, 1953.

953, June 30. © 30Jun53; B423331. July 31. © 31Jul53; B427110. Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432278. Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B437041. Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B441623. Nov. 30. © 31Nov53; B446221.

MONTHLY REVIEW. @ Monthly Review, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 3, July. © 29Jun53; B424517.

4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430128. 5, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433941. 6, Oct. © 30Sep53; B442489. 7. Nov. © 2Nov53; B445190. 8, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447629.

MONTHLY STATISTICAL SUMMARY. © American Paper & Pulp Association.

v. 31, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © 30Apr53; B427933. 4, Apr. © 5Jun53; B427934. 5, May. © 6Jul53; B427935.

6, June. © 29Jul53; B437623. 7, July. © 9Sep53; B437624. 8, Aug. © 7Oct53; B441300. 9, Sept. © 30Oct53; B444133.

MONTHLY STOCK DIGEST. © Data Digests, inc. 1953, Sept. © 25Aug53; B433707.

MOODY MONTHLY. © Moody Bible Institute of Chicago, v. 53, 1953, no.

11, July. © 25Jun53; B423494. 12, Aug. © 25Jul53; B430239. v. 54, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432478. 2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436824. 3, Nov. © 25Oct53; B441411. 4, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446767.

MOODY'S BOND RECORD. © Moody's Inves-

MOODY'S BOND RECORD. © Moody's tors Service. v. 20, 1953, no. 13, July 10. © 10Jul53; B427644. 14, July 24. © 24Jul53; B428525. 15, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428526. 16, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431658. 17, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433013. 18, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435135. 19, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B43831. 20, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B440920. 21, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B444227. 22, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B446463. 23, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B449160.

MOODY'S BOND SURVEY. @ Moody's Investors Service. v. 45, 1953, no.

7. 45, 1953, no.
26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423492.
27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424394.
28, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426925.
29, July 20. © 20Jul53; B429643.
30, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427640.

31, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428524. 32, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431656. 34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431657.

35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432327.

36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433014.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434039.
38, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435134.
39, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436705.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437552.
41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B43833.
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440547.
43, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440919.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B4423775.
45, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B443775.
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444775.
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B449164.
48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449165.
50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449166.

MOODY'S STOCK SURVEY. @ Moody's Investors Service.

tors Service.
v. 45, 1953, no.
26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423493.
27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B425163.
28, July 13. © 13Jul53; B427642.
29, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427643.
30, July 27. © 27Jul53; B428527.
31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428528.
32, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428529.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431654.
34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431655.
35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433015.

35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432328.
36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433015.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434038.
38, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435133.
39, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436706.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437553.
41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438832.
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440546.
43, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B4411412.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442326.
45, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B4447776.
46, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B44478.
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B449161.
48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449112.
50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449163.

MOONBEAMS. © Procter & Gamble Co.

MOONBEAMS. © Procter & Gam v. 14, 1953, no. 2, July. © 16Jul53; B426054. 3, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428980. 4, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434836. 5, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439963. 6, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443445. 7, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448796.

MOPAR MASTER REPAIRMAN. © Chrysler

Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
7. © 15Jun53; B424302.
8. © 14Jul53; B429970. 9. © 14Aug53; B433718. 10. © 18Sep53; B438450. 11. © 8Oct53; B441569.

MOPCKIIA ZAPICKI. SEE The Naval records.

MOPSY. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 19, Sept. © 23Jun53; B425138.

THE MORGAN HORSE MAGAZINE. © Morgan Horse Magazine.

v. 13, 1953, no. 6, June. © 28May53; B423765. 7, July. © 25Jun53; B422179.

THE MORNING TELEGRAPH. Daily except Sundays. © Triangle Publications, inc. v. 157, 1953, no. 156, July 1. © 30Jun53; B423033

through 313, Dec. 31. © 30Dec53; B450230.

MORSS & SEAL PENSION PLAN QUIZ.

© Morss & Seal. 1953, Sept. © 21Aug53; B434910. Oct. © 24Sep53; B436631. Nov. © 10Nov53; B443205.

MORTON SPOUT (Cover title: Spout) © Morton Salt Co.

v. 8, 1953, no. 8, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435210. 9, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437684. 10, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442490. 11, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447381.

```
3, Sept. © 24Aug53; B431611.
4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B440044.
5, Nov. © 27Oct53; B442459.
6, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446787.
 THE MOSSTYPER. © Mosstype Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE FAN. @ Magazine Productions, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       NOVIE FAN. © Magazine Proc
v. 8, 1953, no.
5, Sept. © 8Jul53; B424588.
6, Nov. © 4Sep53; B434969.
v. 9, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 4Nov53; B444220.
    v. 6 1953 no
      6, Aug. © 30Jul53; B427770.
7, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439339.
                                                                                                   MOTOR EXPRESS DIRECTORY. © Edward
 MOTHER & BABY. @ Garland Pub. Co.
                                                                                                        J. Murphy & Vincent N. Majeski, d.b.a.
                                                                                                     J. Murphy & Vincent N. Majeski, d.,
Jerry Hurley Pub. Co.
v. 23, 1953, no.
3, July-Oct. © 15Jul53; B427842.
4, Oct. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 16Oct53;
    v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 16Jul53; B425483.
4, Sept. © 13Aug53; B430641.
5, Oct. © 24Sep53; B435617.
6, Nov. © 29Oct53; B440685.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE LIFE. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 16, 1953, no.

v. 10, 1933, no.
g, Aug. © 15Jun53; B425317.
10, Sept. © 15Jul53; B426661.
11, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434405.
12, Nov. © 15Sep53; B438662.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Dec. © 15Oct53; B443073.

       7, Dec. © 30Nov53; B445320,
                                                                                                   MOTOR NEWS. © Automobile Club of Michi-
 THE MOTHERETTE. © Robert Allen
Tribble. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-July.
© 31Jul53; B436987.
                                                                                                     gan.
v. 36, 1953, no.
1, July. © I Jul53; B424642.
2, Aug. © 28Jul53; B431061.
3, Sept. © ISep53; B432605.
4, Oct. © IOct53; B438768.
5, Nov. © INov53; B448884.
6, Dec. © IDec53; B448885.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE LOVE. © Eastern Color Print. Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1950, no.
6. Dec. © 31Oct50: B439384.
 MOTION PICTURE AND TELEVISION MAGAZINE. © Fawcett Publications, inc.
    ZINE. © Fawcett Publication
v. 86, 1953, no.
6, Aug. © 3Jul53; B425459.
2, Sept. © 10Jul53; B428306.
3, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434333.
4, Nov. © 11Sep53; B439962.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1951, no.
11, Oct. © 30Aug51; B439385.
12, Dec. © 1Nov51; B439386.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1952, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                          952, no.
13, Feb. © 1Jan52; B440839.
14, Apr. © 28Feb52; B439387.
15, June. © 1May52; B440840.
16, Aug. © 3Jul52; B440841.
17, Oct. © 2Sep52; B440842.
18, Dec. © 30Oct52; B439388.
                                                                                                   MOTOR NEWS ANALYSIS. @ Aviauto Insti-
                                                                                                        tute.
                                                                                                     v. 8, 1953, no.
10, July. © 8Jul53; B425041.
11, Aug. © 7Aug53; B429182.
12, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433762.
v. 9, 1953, no.
      5, Dec. © 9Oct53; B443425.
    v. 86, 1954, no.
6, Jan. © 9Jan53; B450647.
 MOTION PICTURE HERALD. © Quigley Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                          953, no. 19, Feb. © 1Jan53; B440837. 20, Apr. © 26Feb53; B440838. 21, June. © 30Apr53; B439382. 22, Aug. © 30Jun53; B439383.
                                                                                                        1, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438712.
2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443219.
3, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447730.
    Co., inc.
v. 191, 1953, no.
    12, June 20. © 18Jun53; B422764.
13, June 27. © 25Jun53; B435909.
v. 192, 1953, no.
  MOTOR SERVICE MAGAZINE. © G. F.
                                                                                                        Bowyer.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE MAKERS. © Amateur Cinema League,
                                                                                                      1953.
                                                                                                                                                                                                          inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        7, July. © 9Jul53; B429559.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429560.
                                                                                                        July. © 18Jul53; B429329.
                                                                                                        Aug. © 15Aug53; B435766.
Sept. © 22Sep53; B437044.
                                                                                                                                                                                                          9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433583.
10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441272.
11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446653.
                                                                                                        Oct. © 21Oct53; B441792.
                                                                                                        Nov. © 16Nov53; B445501,
                                                                                                   MOTOR TREND. © Trend, inc.
                                                                                                     MOTOR TREND. © Trend, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 7, July. © 5Jun53; B423240. 8, Aug. © 3Jul53; B428072. 9, Sept. © 7Aug53; B432394. 10, Oct. © 4Sep53; B437199. 11, Nov. © 2Oct53; B444305. 12, Dec. © 2Oct53; B446608.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE PIN-UPS. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 10Jan53; B425254.
5, Sept. © 10Jun53; B425982.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE PIX. © Astro Distributing Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 4, 1953, no. 6, Oct. © 5Aug53; B430076. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 14Oct53; B439159.
                                                                                                   MOTOROLA ENGINEERING BULLETIN.
                                                                                                        @ Motorola, inc.
                                                                                                     whotology, no.
3, Apr.-May. © 16Jun53; B426067.
4, June-July. © 10Aug53; B434689.
5, Aug.-Sept. © 14Oct53; B446836.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE STARS PARADE. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 13, 1953, no. 9, Aug. © 15Jun53; B425318, 10, Sept. © 15Jul53; B426659. 11, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434403. 12, Nov. © 15Sep53; B438666.
                                                                                                   THE MOTOROLA NEWSGRAM. © Motorola,
                                                                                                        inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Dec. © 15Oct53; B443074.
 MOTION-TIME-ANALYSIS BULLETIN.
                                                                                                       May-June. © 1Jul53; B425767.
July-Aug. © 17Aug53; B434694.
Sept.-Oct. © 20Oct53; B446837.
      © A. B. Segur & Co.
    1953, no.
      77, July. © 1Jul53; B424273.
78, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434264.
79, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445890.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIE WORLD. © Interstate Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 4, 1953, no.

5, Sept. © 1Jun53; B430056.
6, Nov. © 3Aug53; B433005.
v. 5, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 2Oct53; B445180.
                                                                                                   MOTORSHIP. © Diesel Publications, inc.
                                                                                                     7. July. © 15Jul53; B431868.

8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432666.

9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B437112.

10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442825.
 MOTIVE. © Board of Education of the Method-
      ist Church.
    v. 14, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439935.
2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443945.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIELAND, @ Movieland, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                       NOVIELAND. © MOVIETARIA, INC.
v. 11, 1953, no.
8, Sept. © 14Jul53; B427116.
9, Oct. © 11Aug53; B431015.
10, Nov. © 15Sep53; B434997.
11, Dec. © 13Oct53; B440245.
      3, Dec. © 30Nov53: B446224.
                                                                                                   MOTORSPORT. © Rockley Publications, inc.
                                                                                                     v. 4, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 24Jun53; B447137.
5, Oct. © 1Sep53; B447138.
MOTOR. © Hearst Corp.
v. 100, 1953, no.
1, July. © 7Jul53; B426111.
2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B431013.
3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435258.
4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439389.
5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B444197.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 12, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 10Nov53; B444198.
                                                                                                   MOUNT HOLYOKE ALUMNAE QUARTERLY.
                                                                                                        © Alumnae Association of Mount Holyoke
                                                                                                                                                                                                        Annual.
                                                                                                        College, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1954
                                                                                                                                                                                                          © 30Nov53; B447613.
                                                                                                      v. 37, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B436825.
3, Nov. © 30Nov53; B449168.
                                                                                                                                                                                                    MOVIES. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
v. 2, 1953, no.
10, Oct. © 15Jul53; B426660.
11, Dec. © 15Sep53; B438667.
 MOTOR BOAT-POWER BOATING (Continued
   MOTOR BOAT—POWER BOATING (Continued as Boats) © Motor Boat Publications, inc. v. 50, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B424331. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429645. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434970. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438194.
                                                                                                   THE MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL. JOURNAL.
                                                                                                         © Mount Sinai Hospital.
                                                                                                     w. 20, 1953, no.

1, May-June. © 6Jul53; B425246.

2, July-Aug. © 18Aug53; B430413.

3, Sept.-Oct. © 7Oct53; B439335.

4, Nov.-Dec. © 1Dec53; B446177.
                                                                                                                                                                                                     MOVIETOWN'S ANIMAL ANTICS. © National
                                                                                                                                                                                                           Comics Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                          46, Sept.-Oct. © 6Jul53; B424521.
47, Nov.-Dec. © 7Sep53; B434294.
 MOTOR BOATING. @ Hearst Corp.
    v. 92, 1953, no.
1, July. © 22Jun53; B422665.
2, Aug. © 24Jul53; B428586.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        1954, no.
                                                                                                   THE MOUNTAINEER. © Mountaineers, inc.
                                                                                                         v. 45, 1952, no. 13, Dec. 15. © 15Dec52;
                                                                                                                                                                                                           48, Jan.-Feb. © 2Nov53; B443108.
```

B435938.

```
MUGSY MOUSE. © Magazine Enterprises.
 1953, no.
4. © 21Jul53; B430396.
```

5. © 13Nov53; B443254.

THE MULLINS PRESS. @ Mullins Manufacturing Corp. v. 12, 1953, no.

7, 12, 1933, no.
6, June. © 25Jun53; B423212.
7, July. © 24Jul53; B430129.
8, Aug. © 1Sep53; B445191.
9, Sept. © 29Sep53; B445192.
10, Oct. © 3Oct53; B445193.
11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447382.

MULLS SPOT PLAY. © William Raymond Mulligan. 1953. © 8Jul53; B425242.

EL MUNDO AZUCARERO. © Mona Palmer,

t. 41, 1953, no. 7, julio. © 16Jul53; B425435. 9, septiembre. © 16Sep53; B430401.
10, octubre. © 15Oct53; B439484. 11, noviembre. © 12Nov53; B444175. 12, diciembre. © 10Dec53; B449621.

MUNDOS PROHIBIDOS. © Titan Pub. Co., inc. 1954, no. 25, enero. © 1Dec53; B447489.

MUNICIPAL FINANCE. © Municipal Finance Officers Association of the United States & Canada.

v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 28Aug53; B432691. 2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445194.

THE MURRAY HILL NEWS. © Murray Hill News Co.

v. 2, 1953, no.

7, July. © 25Jun53; B423203. 8, Aug. © 25Jul53; B428710. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B434538. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438749. 11, Nov. © 25Oct53; B442560. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447088.

MURRAY TUBE BULLETIN. © A. B. Murray Co., inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Sept-Oct. © 1Sep53; B436207.

THE MUSEUM, © Newark Museum Association. v. 5, 1953, no. 2, spring. © 30Sep53; B437309. 3-4, summer-fall. © 30Oct53; B443931.

MUSIC DEALER. © Metronome Corp.

v. 5, 1951, no. 8, Aug. © 5Aug51; B438815. 9, Sept. © 1Sep51; B441682. 10, Oct. © 1Oct51; B438816.

11, Nov. © 1Nov51; B438817. 12, Dec. © 1Dec51; B438818. v. 6, 1952, no.

1, Jan. © 5Jan52; B441683. 2, Feb. © 5Feb52; B441684.

2, Feb. © 5Feb52; B441684.
3, Mar. © 5Mar52; B441685.
4, Apr. © 5Apr52; B441686.
5, May. © 5May52; B441687.
6, June. © 5Jun52; B441688.
7, July-Aug. © 5Jul52; B441689.
9, Sept. © 5Sep52; B441691.
10, Oct. © 5Oct52; B441691.
11, Nov. © 5Nov52; B441692.
12, Dec. © 5Dec52; B441693.
7. 1953. no.

v. 7. 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 5Jan53; B438819. 2, Feb. © 5Feb53; B438820. 3, Mar. © 5Mar53; B438821.

4, Apr. © 5Apr53; B438822.

7, Apr. © 5May53; B438823. 6, June. © 5Jun53; B438824. 7, July. © 5Jul53; B438825. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B438826. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438827.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438828. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B449066. 12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B449067.

MUSIC EDUCATORS JOURNAL. @ Music Educators National Conference.

v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 8Sep53; B434674. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 31Oct53; B443052. THE MUSIC INDEX. © Information Service,

HE MUSIC INDEA.
inc.
v. 4, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © 10Sep53; B436129.
v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © 10Sep53; B436130.
2, Feb. © 6Oct53; B438510.
3, Mar. © 6Oct53; B438511.
4, Apr. © 6Oct53; B438512.

MUSIC JOURNAL. @ Music Journal, inc.

USIC JOURNAL. © Music Jour, 11, 1953, no. 6, June. © 2Jun53; B439240. 7, July. © 3Jul53; B439240. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B439241. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B439242. 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439243. 11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443102.

MUSIC STUDIO NEWS. © Ray Meany, v. 10, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 15May53; B428521. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Sep53; B438367.

THE MUSIC TRADES. © Music Trades Corp.

HE MUSIC TRADES. © Music Tv. 101, 1953, no.
6, June. © 23Jun53; B423142.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B431416.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431417.
9, Sept. © 19Sep53; B439880.
10, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441413.
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B447630.

MUSICAL AMERICA. © Musical America

Corp.
v. 73, 1953. no.
9, July. © 15Jul53; B426926.
10, Aug. © 20Aug53; B432155.
11, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435264.
12, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440548.

13, Nov. 1. © 9Nov53; B445105. THE MUSICAL QUARTERLY. @ G. Schirmer,

inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 3, July. © 16Jul53; B427727. THE MUSLIM WORLD. © Muslim World.

3, July. © 1Jul53; B425367. 4, Oct. © 6Oct53; B439452.

MUTT & JEFF. © Fisher & Fisher, inc. 1954, no. 68, Jan. © 23Nov53; B447420.

MUTUAL AFFAIRS. © Arthur Wiesenberger & Co.

1953, July 28. © 28Jul53; B427988. Oct. © 5Oct53; B438541 Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B447045.

THE MUTUAL BENEFIT ESTATE AND TAX LETTER. © Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Co.

v. 5, 1953, no. 9, July. © 15Jul53; B426927. 10, Aug. © 14Aug53; B430993. 11, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435265. 12, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439881. v. 6, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 13Nov53; B444229.

THE MUTUAL FUND JOURNAL. © Cardinal

THE MUTUAL FUND JOURNAL Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, June. © 1Jun53; B423302. 4, July. © 1Ju153; B430098. 5, Aug. © 1Aug53; B443928. 6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B443929. 7, Oct. © 1Oct53; B443930.

MY ACTIVITY BOOK. © Standard Pub. Co. Year one.

1953, Jan.-Mar. © 1Jan53; B448910. July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B448911. Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B448912. Year two.

1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B448913. Standard primary graded series. Year one.

1953. Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B448914. July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B448915. Year two.

1953, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B448916. July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B448917. Year three. Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B448918, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B448919.

MY BABY MAGAZINE. © Shaw Publications,

inc. v. 11, 1953, no. v. 11, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 8Jul53; B424972.
9, Sept. © 3Aug53; B427146.
10, Oct. © 4Sep53; B432912.
11, Nov. © 5Oct53; B437375.
12, Dec. © 4Nov53; B442946.
v. 12, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 7Dec53; B447289.

MY BIBLE GUIDE. Junior year two. © L. W. Smith.

course 5, 1953, pt. 1, fall. © 27Aug53; B435731. course 5, 1954, pt. 2, winter. © 4Nov53; B445491,

MY CONFESSION. © Official Magazine Corp.

v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 25May53; B424577. 5, Dec. © 19Aug53; B433821. v. 3, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 19Oct53; B445181.

MY COUNSELLOR. © Scripture Press. v. 11, 1953, no. 7. 11, 1955, no.
3, July-Sept. © 30May53; B423231.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434386. © Scripture Press Foundation. v. 12, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 4Nov53; B449199.

MY FRIEND IRMA. © Columbia Broadcasting System, inc.

System, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
34, Aug. © 20May53; B424389.
35, Sept. © 22Jun53; B429348.
36, Oct. © 20Jul53; B431629.
37, Nov. © 20Aug53; B433842.
38, Dec. © 21Sep53; B439219.
v. 1, 1954, no.
39, Jan. © 26Oct53; B445178.
40 Feb. © 20Nov53; B449048

40, Feb. © 20Nov53; B449048.

MY LESSON PLANNING BOOK. © W. L. Jenkins. 1953. © 1Aug53; B439530.

MY OWN ROMANCE. © Marjean Magazine

Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
33, Aug. © 26May53; B424938.
34, Sept. © 26Jun53; B429301.
35, Dec. © 28Aug53; B433504. v. 1, 1954, no. 36, Feb. © 28Oct53; B446456.

MY ROMANCE. © Lion Books, inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 12May53; B424390. 5. Nov. © 13Jul53; B432471. v. 6, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 9Sep53; B440009. 2, Mar. © 11Nov53; B449055.

MY WEEKLY READER. © Wesleyan Uni-

versity. Ed. no. 2. v. 23, 1953, no. 4, Oct. 5-9. © 5Oct53; B440288. v. 23, 1953, no. 4, Oct. 5-9. © 5Oct53; B440285. Ed. no. 4. v. 35, 1953, no. 4, Oct. 5-9. © 5Oct53; B440284. Ed. no. 5. v. 32, 1953, no.

4, Oct. 5-9. © 5Oct53; B440287. Ed. no. 6.

v. 8, 1953, no. 4, Oct. 5-9. © 5Oct53; B440286.

MYSTERY IN SPACE. © National Comics Publications, inc. 1953, no. 16, Oct.-Nov. © 17Aug53; B430607. 17, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 12Oct53; B439394.

1954, no. 18. Feb.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B450523.

## MYSTERY TALES. © 20th Century Comic

- MYSTERY TALES. © 20th Century Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 14, Aug. © 15May53; B424940. 15, Sept. © 12Jun53; B429287. 16, Oct. © 13Jul53; B431637. v. 1, 1954, no. 17, Jan. © 15Sep53; B439222. 18, Mar. © 16Nov53; B449046.
- MYSTIC. © Official Magazine Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 22, Aug. © 15May53; B426122. 23, Sept. © 13Jun53; B427304. 24, Oct. © 13Ju153; B431632. 25, Dec. © 15Sep53; B439220. v. 1, 1954, no. 26, Jan. © 23Oct53; B445166. 27, Feb. © 24Nov53; B449052.
- MYSTIC MAGAZINE. © Palmer Publications,

  - inc. 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 15Sep53; B436343. 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 10Nov53; B443967.

#### N.A.C.A. BULLETIN. @ National Association of Cost Accountants.

of Cost Accountant.
v. 34, 1953, no.
10, June. © 1Jun53; B423414.
11, July. © 1Jul53; B426646.
12, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428046.

12, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428046 v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432693. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438643.

## NAHB CORRELATOR. © National Association of Home Builders of The United States.

v. 7, 1953, no.

7, 1933, 10. 6, June. © 16Jun53; B424711. 7, July. © 14Jul53; B427791. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B433646. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B441177. 10, Oct. © 17Oct53; B444168.

N. A. M. LAW DIGEST. @ National Association of Manufacturers of the United States of America, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, June-Sept. © 25Sep53; B436372.

#### N.A.R.D. JOURNAL. @ National Association of Retail Druggists.

v. 75, 1953, no.

13, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424395.

14, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426859.

15, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428047

16, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431434.

17, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433793.

18, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B445107.

19, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B446465.

20, Oct. 12. © 19Oct53; B441237.

21, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B444234.

22, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B446466.

23, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448320.

24, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B450626.

#### NARGUS BULLETIN. © National Association of Retail Grocers.

v. 40, 1953, no.

7, July. © 6Jul53; B426647.

8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428530.

9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433672.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438370.

11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445108.

12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B449172.

#### NEDA JOURNAL. © National Electronic Distributors Association, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no.

3, June. © 1Jun53; B425239.

4, July. © 1Jul53; B425976.

5, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430001.

6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433037. 7, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441518.

8. Nov. © 1Nov53; B443222.

#### N.H.C.A. BULLETIN. @ National Hairdressers & Cosmetologists' Association, inc

v. 16, 1953, no. 11, July. © 3Jul53; B423906. 12, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430057.

v. 17, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432828.

2, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437689.

3, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445115.

4. Dec. © 7Dec53; B447653.

#### N. W. A. OFFICIAL WRESTLING. © N. W. A. Official Wrestling Magazine, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 10, Aug. © 20Jul53; B427826.

### NABISCO. © National Biscuit Co.

v. 40, 1953, no.

5, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B432481.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B438079. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 4Dec53; B447650.

#### NALCO ABSTRACTS OF CURRENT ARTICLES ON WATER TREATMENT. © National Aluminate Corp.

1953.

Apr.-June. © 23Jul53; B425973. July-Sept. © 13Oct53; B441790.

#### NALCO NEWS. © National Aluminate Corp.

v. 8, 1953, no. 2, June. © 3Jul53; B425290. 3, Aug. © 19Oct53; B440207. 4, Nov. © 18Dec53; B449914.

#### @ American Name Society. NAMES.

v. 1, 1953, no. 2, June. © 3Jul53; B425082. 3, Sept. © 3Oct53; B448652.

#### NASH AIRFLYTE MAGAZINE. © Nash Motors Division of Nash-Kelvinator Corp.

v. 4, 1953, no. 7. © 22Jun53; B425352. 8. © 27Jul53; B433716.

9. © 17Aug53; B433717. 10. © 10Sep53; B435496.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1. © 19Oct53; B442938.

#### NASSAU. © Nassau Smelting & Refining Co., inc.

.v. 15, 1953, no. 7, July-Aug. © 29Jul53; B427549. 8, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436898. 10, Nov. © 20Nov53; B447549.

### THE NATION. © Nation Associates, inc.

v. 176, 1953, no. 26, June 27. © 24Jun53; B422703.

26, June 27. © 24Jun53; B422703. v. 177, 1953, no.

1, July 4. © 2Jul53; B423413.

2, July 11. © 9Jul53; B424519.

3, July 18. © 16Jul53; B427309.

5, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B427300.

6, Aug. 8. © 6Aug53; B423547.

7, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B430994.

8, Aug. 22. © 20Aug53; B432479.

9, Aug. 29. © 27Aug53; B432470.

10, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B433016.

3, Aug. 25. © 21Augus, B432400.
10, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B433016.
11, Sept. 12. © 10Sep53; B433017.
12, Sept. 19. © 17Sep53; B434370.
13, Sept. 26. © 24Sep53; B436270.
14, Oct. 3. © 1Oct53; B4366708.
15, Oct. 10. © 8Oct53; B438118.
16, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B439227.
17, Oct. 24. © 22Oct53; B441414.
18, Oct. 31. © 29Oct53; B441415.
19, Nov. 7. © 5Nov53; B4443104.
20, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B444231.
21, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B444232.
22, Nov. 28. © 26Nov53; B4449170.
24, Dec. 12. © 10Dec53; B449170.
25, Dec. 19. © 17Dec53; B449171.

NATIONAL ALUMINATE CORPORATION. SEE NALCO abstracts of current articles on water treatment.

NALCO news.

#### NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPODISTS. JOURNAL. @ National Association of Chiropodists.

v. 43, 1953, no.

6, June. © 25Jun53; B423410.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B428548.
8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B432157.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436826.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440549.

11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B447418.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CLINIC MAN-AGERS. BULLETIN. © National Association of Clinic Managers. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 27Oct53; B441659.

#### NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COST ACCOUNT-ANTS BULLETIN, SEE N.A.C.A. bulletin.

#### NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILD-ERS CORRELATOR, SEE NAHB correlator.

- NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MANUFACTUR-ERS LAW DIGEST. SEE N. A. M. law digest.
- NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL DRUG-GISTS JOURNAL. SEE N.A.R.D. journal.
- NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL GROCERS BULLETIN. SEE NARGUS bulletin.
- NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECONDARY-SCHOOL PRINCIPALS, BULLETIN,

© National Association of Secondary-School Principals

Principals, v. 37, 1953, no. 196, Oct. © 10Oct53; B441320. 197, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444235. 198, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447646.

## THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WATCH AND CLOCK COLLECTORS. BULLETIN. © National Association of Watch & Clock Collectors.

v. 5, 1953, no. 9, June. © 9Jul53; B425496. 10, Oct. © 2Nov53; B443167.

#### NATIONAL BISCUIT COMPANY, SEE Nabisco.

NATIONAL BOTTLERS' GAZETTE, © Keller

NATIONAL BOTTLERS' GAZETTE Pub. Co. v. 72, 1953, no. 857, July. © 1Jul53; B426628. 858, Aug. © 6Aug53; B433660. 859, Sept. © 11Sep53; B440177. 860, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442478. 861, Nov. © 30Nov53; B447618.

#### THE NATIONAL BUTTON BULLETIN,

© National Button Society of America.

v. 12, 1953, no. 4, July. © 22Jul53; B425971. 5, Sept. © 13Sep53; B434424. 6, Nov. © 21Nov53; B444676.

#### NATIONAL BUYERS' GUIDE. © National Business & Property Exchange, inc.

5. 1953, no.
6, July. © 1Jul53; B425490.
7, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430108.
8, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434443.
9, Oct. © 1Oct53; B445326.
10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445327.

#### NATIONAL CANDY WHOLESALER. © National Candy Wholesalers Association, inc.

v. 5, 1953, no. 5, May. © 11May53; B426096.

5, May. © 11May53; B426097. 6, June. © 8Jun53; B426097. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B426098. 8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B435511. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435512. 10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B441454.

NATIONAL CATHOLIC KINDERGARTEN RE-VIEW. © National Catholic Kindergarten Association.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, summer (Proceedings and addresses of the biennial convention) © 28Jul53;

#### 3, summer. © 16Jul53; B430097. THE NATIONAL CLEANER & DYER.

© Reuben H. Donnelley Corp.

B432302.

v. 44, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B431814.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430522.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432325.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437642.

11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444490.

```
THE NATIONAL COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR.
© Grant, Bushnell & Co.
    © Grant, Bushnell & Co,
v. 47, 1953, no.
6, June. © 15Jun53; B422657.
7, July. © 15Ju153; B427945.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433658.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440379.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449305.
```

THE NATIONAL DAILY QUOTATION SERV-ICE, Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © National Quotation Bureau, inc. July 1 @ 2Jul53 · B424505

through Dec. 24. © 28Dec53; B449719.

1953

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION RE-SEARCH BULLETIN. SEE Research bulletin. © National Education Association of the United States.

NATIONAL ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTORS ASSOCIATION JOURNAL. SEE NEDA iournal.

NATIONAL ENGINEER. © National Association of Power Engineers, inc. \*\*x 57, 1953, no.

7, July. © 7Jul53; B423904.

8, Aug. © 8Aug53; B430240.

9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B435214.

10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B443105.

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION. QUARTERLY. © National Fire Protection Association.

v. 46, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 20Apr53; B425422. v. 47, 1953, no. 1, July. © 3Aug53; B449616. 2, Oct. © 2Nov53; B449617.

NATIONAL FURNITURE ADVERTISING SERV-ICE. © R. C. Banker & Co. 1953.

July. © 3Jun53; B424190. July © 3Jun5; B424190. Aug. © 26Jun53; B428008. Sept. © 31Ju153; B433069. Oct. © 1Sep53; B437099. Nov. © 2Oct53; B443021. Dec. © 5Nov53; B449228.

NATIONAL FURNITURE REVIEW. © National Retail Furniture Association.

Retail Furniture Association.
v. 27, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B430279.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B431694.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B43570.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B439965.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B446086.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448473.

THE NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAGAZINE. © National Geographic Society.

© National Geographic Society
v. 104, 1953, no.
1, July. © 10Jun53; B437952.
2, Aug. © 13Jul53; B437953.
3, Sept. © 13Aug53; B4379554.
4, Oct. © 10Sep53; B4379555.
5, Nov. © 14Oct53; B449490.
6, Dec. © 9Nov53; B449491.
v. 105.

6, Dec. © 9Nov53; B449491. v. 105, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 10Dec53; B449492.

THE NATIONAL GUARDSMAN. @ National Guard Association of the United States.

Guard Association of the Unite v. 7, 1953, no. 6, June. © 29Jun53; B423097. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423098. 8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B428032. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B431794. 10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436370. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441791. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447075.

NATIONAL HAIRDRESSERS AND COSMETOL-OGISTS' ASSOCIATION BULLETIN. SEE N.H.C.A. bulletin.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CLEANING & DYEING, BULLETIN SERVICE, SEE Bulletin service.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DRYCLEANING. BULLETIN SERVICE. SEE Bulletin service. THE NATIONAL JEWISH MONTHLY. @ B'nai B'rith,

v. 67, 1953, no. 11, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B426830.

11, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B42 v. 68, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432321. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438605. 3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443041. 4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448886.

THE NATIONAL LITHOGRAPHER. © National Lithographer Pub. Co., inc.

Lithographer Pub. Co., inc. v. 60, 1953, no. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B423425. 7, July. © 15Jul53; B435073. 8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B432492. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B440429. 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B446565. 11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B449247.

NATIONAL LIVE STOCK MARKET SERVICE.
© National Live Stock Producers Association.

ation.
v. 25, 1953, no.
12, June 26. © 26Jun53; B426793.
13, July 10. © 10Ju153; B426794.
15, July 24. © 24Ju153; B427600.
16, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B431000.
17, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431561.
18, Sept. 4. © 45ep53; B435904.
19, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435905.
20, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B438080.
21, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440430.
22, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B443115.
23, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B445116.
25, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B450541.

NATIONAL LIVE STOCK PRODUCER.

© National Live Stock Pub. Association.

© National Live Stock Pub. Ass v. 31, 1953, no. 9, July. © 30Jun53; B426792. 10, Aug. © 27Jul53; B427601. 11, Sept. © 27Aug53; B434223. 12, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437170. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 26Oct53; B450542. 2, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447651.

THE NATIONAL LOCKSMITH. © S. A. Mc-

FHE NATIONAL LOCKSMITH. © Lean. v. 24, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 22Apr53; B425398. 5, May. © 11Jun53; B425399. 6, June. © 8Jul53; B425400. 7, July. © 27Jul53; B427574. 8, Aug. © 21Sep53; B435819. 9, Sept. © 26Sep53; B444902. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B444903. 11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447021.

THE NATIONAL MARKET LETTER. © Real Estate Research Corp. v. 8, 1953, no.

3, July. © 1Jul53; B425691. 4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430372. 5, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434697.

6, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439620. 7, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444350. 8, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448756.

NATIONAL MARKETS ANALYST. © Richard E. Snyder.

v. 3, 1953, no. 6, June. © 21Jun53; B435785. 7, July. © 21Jul53; B435786. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B435787.

NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATION, JOURNAL. © National Medical Association, inc. v. 45, 1953, no. 4, July. © 23Jul53; B425799. 5, Sept. © 18Sep53; B434768. 6, Nov. © 18Nov53; B444348.

THE NATIONAL MESSAGE. © National Casket Co., inc. v. 25, 1953, no. 6, May-June. © 30Jun53; B428674.

v. 26, 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B434419. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 30Oct53; B444515.

THE NATIONAL MONTHLY CORPORATION BOND SUMMARY. © National Quotation Bureau, inc.

June 1. © 22Jun53; B425166. June 1, © 22Juno3; B425166, 7, 78, 1953,
July 1. © 28Jul53; B430130.
Aug. 1. © 25Aug53; B433795,
Sept. 1. © 24Sep53; B437172.
Oct. 1. © 23Oct53; B441225,
Nov. 1. © 24Nov53; B447434.

THE NATIONAL MONTHLY STOCK SUMMARY. © National Quotation Bureau, inc. 1953.

953, June 1. © 15Jun53; B425165, July 1. © 23Ju153; B430131, Aug. 1. © 19Aug53; B433796, Sept. 1. © 18Sep53; B437173. Oct. 1. © 19Oct53; B4417435. Nov. 1. © 18Nov53; B447435.

NATIONAL MUNICIPAL REVIEW. © National Municipal League.

v. 42, 1953, no.
7, July. © 12Jul53; B427025.
8, Sept. © 15Sep53; B441602.
9, Oct. © 12Oct53; B441603.

NATIONAL PAINTERS MAGAZINE. © Schnell

Pub. Co., inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 6, June. © 10Jun53; B423834, 7, Aug. © 13Aug53; B430143. 8, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436322. 9, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439986. 10, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445038.

NATIONAL PARENT-TEACHER. © National

Parent-Teacher.
v. 48, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432696.
2, Oct. © 21Sep53; B435906.
3, Nov. 19Oct53; B440431.
4, Dec. © 23Nov53; B447432.

NATIONAL PARKS MAGAZINE. © National Parks Association. v. 27, 1953, no.

114, July-Sept. © 13Jul53; B428554. 115, Oct.-Dec. © 21Oct53; B442498.

NATIONAL PETROLEUM NEWS. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 45, 1953, no.

Hill Pub. Co., inc. v. 45, 1953, no. 26, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424271. 27, July 3. © 8Jul53; B426920. 28, July 15. © 15Jul53; B427602. 29, July 22. © 22Jul53; B427603. 30, July 29. © 29Jul53; B428063. 31, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428063. 32, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B430985. 33, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B432459. 34, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B433023. 36, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B433836. 37, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B433836. 37, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B43744. 38; Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B437474. 38; Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B437407. 40, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B43845. 41, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B440540. 42, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B441241. 43, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B449041. 44, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B449949.

45, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B449494, 46, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B446004, 47, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448062, 48, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448063.

THE NATIONAL POLICE GAZETTE. © National Police Gazette Corp. 158, 1953, no.

7, July. © 20May53; B426546. 8, Aug. © 20Jun53; B426547. 9, Sept. © 20Jul53; B437035.

NATIONAL PRICE DIGEST. © Biddle Purchasing Co. 1953,

953, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428261. Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B432893. Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B437061. Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B443054. Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B446537.

THE NATIONAL PROVISIONER. © National Provisioner, inc.

v. 128, 1953, no. 25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B422710. 26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B422711.

```
THE NATIONAL PROVISIONER. Cont'd.
           1. V. 129, 1953, no.

1, July 4. © 4Jul53; B423907.

2, July 11. © 11Jul53; B427605.

3, July 18. © 18Jul53; B427606.

4, July 25. © 25Jul53; B428054.
               3, July 18. © 18Jul33; B427606,
4, July 25. © 25Jul53; B428054,
5, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429006.
6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429007.
7, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B439007.
7, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430960,
8, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B433024.
10, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433844.
11, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B433844.
12, Sept. 19. 19Sep53; B436234.
13, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436234.
14, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B438842.
15, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438843.
16, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440432.
17, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442331.
18, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B449180.
20, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444180.
21, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B4445429.
22, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B447433.
23, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449181.
24, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449181.
```

# NATIONAL REAL ESTATE AND BUILDING JOURNAL, © Stamats Pub. Co. v. 54, 1953, no.

7, July. © 5Jul53; B425237. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B433781. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B433782.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438476. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443275. 12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B448657.

NATIONAL RUG CLEANER. © Reuben H.

## Donnelley Corp.

Donnelley Corp.
v. 26, 1953, no.
7, July. © 17Jul53; B428825.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431008.
9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435114.
10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B440401.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B444969.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449260.

#### NATIONAL SAFETY NEWS. © National Safety Council.

Coulers.
68, 1953, no.
1, July. © 26Jun53; B425413.
2, Aug. © 28Ju153; B428259.
3, Sept. © 26Aug53; B433870.
4, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438477.
5, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441604.

THE NATIONAL SHORTHAND REPORTER. © National Shorthand Reporters Associ-

wattonar shot thank teps to ation, v. 14, 1953, no. 8, May. © 1Jun53; B428535. 9, June. © 12Jul53; B428536. 10, July. © 3Aug53; B433509.

1, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437691. 2, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444246. 3, Dec. 9Dec53; B448107.

THE NATIONAL STATIONER. © National THE NATIONAL STATIONER. © National Stationery & Office Equipment Association. v. 23, 1953, no.
40, July. © 15Jul53; B427317.
41, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430961.
42, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434041.
43, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441697.
44, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445118.
45, Dec. © 14Dec53; B450543.

#### NATIONAL TAX JOURNAL. © National Tax Association.

7. 5, 1953, no. 2, June. © 3Jul53; B424411. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437174. 4, Dec. © 14Dec53; B448321.

#### THE NATION'S AGRICULTURE. © American Farm Bureau Federation.

v. 28, 1953, no.

5, May. © 20Apr53; B425901. 6, June. © 20May53; B425902. 7, July-Aug. © 15Jul53; B427308. 8, Sept. © 25Aug53; B436828. 9, Oct. © 20Sep53; B436829. 10, Nov. © 20Oct53; B444230.

NATION'S BUSINESS. © Chamber of Commerce of the United States.

\*\*Nov. © 21Aug53; B439575.

9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B431854.

10, Oct. © 21Sep53; B436757.

11, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441304.

12, Dec. © 18Nov53; B447210.

THE NATION'S SCHOOLS. © Nation's Schools Division, the Modern Hospital Pub. Co., inc

inc.
v. 52, 1953, no.
1, July. © 19Jun53; B422698.
2, Aug. © 21Jul53; B427638.
3, Sept. © 24Aug53; B432153.
4, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436823.
5, Nov. © 22Oct53; B442325.
6, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446764.

#### NATURAL HISTORY, © American Museum of Natural History,

Natural History, v. 62, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 24Aug53; B441434. 8, Oct. © 30Sep53; B441435. 9, Nov. © 29Oct53; B443176.

10, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445251.

#### NATURAL LIVING

NATURAL LIVING.
© Alden Joseph Stahr.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, July. © 1Jul53; B428020.
© Natural Living.
v. 3, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430664.
3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B431795.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437377.
5, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441741.
6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B446494.

#### NATURALIA. © Naturalia 1953, no.

1, octobre. © 1Oct53; BF0-717.
2, novembre. © 1Nov53; BF0-745.
3, decembre. © 1Dec53; BF0-784.

#### NATURE MAGAZINE. © American Nature Association.

Association.
v. 46, 1953, no.
7, Aug. -Sept. © 4Aug53; B430258.
8, Oct. © 14Sep53; B435185.
9, Nov. © 12Oct53; B440367.
10, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446658.
v. 47, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 16Dec53; B450338.

## NATURE'S PATH. © Benedict Lust Publica-

tions. v. 58, 1953, no.

5, May. © 1May53; B427094. 6, June. © 3Jun53; B427095. 7, July. © 1Ju153; B427096. 8, Aug. © 24Ju153; B427097. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B445335. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B445335.

11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445337.

# THE NAUTICAL GAZETTE. © Nautical Ga-THE NAUTICAL GAZETTE. © N zette Pub. Corp. v. 147, 1953, no. 5, May. © 16May53; B429975. 6, June. © 16Jun53; B429875. 8, Aug. © 16Jun53; B443185. v. 148, 1953, no. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B443186. 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B443187. 11, Nov. © 22Nov53; B447727. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447728.

THE NAVAL RECORDS (MOPCKIIA ZAPICKI) © Association of Russian Imperial Naval

## Officers in America, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 3, Nov. © 2Dec53; B447548.

NAVIGATION. © Institute of Navigation.

v, 3, 1953, no. 8, June: © 1Jul53; B432244. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436899.

# THE NEARSIGHTED MR. MAGOO AND GER-ALD MCBOING BOING. SEE Gerald McBo-ing Boing and the nearsighted Mr. Magoo.

NEBRASKA FARMER. © McKelvie Pub. Co. v. 95, 1953, no. 13, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424267.

14, July 18. © 18Jul53; B428219. 15, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429343. 16, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431133. 17, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433012. 17, Sept. 5. © 55ep53; B453012. 18, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B437679. 19, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440544. 21, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B445145. 22, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B447625. 23, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447626.

NEBRASKA HISTORY. © Nebraska State Historical Society.

2, June. © 20Jul53; B428055. 3, Sept. © 23Oct53; B441326.

THE NEEDLE'S EYE. © Union Special Machine Co.

1953, no.

136, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428251. 137, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438241.

THE NEGRO HISTORY BULLETIN. @ Association for the Study of Negro Life & History. v. 17, 1953, no. 2, Nov. © 21Oct53; B443038.

THE NEGRO REVIEW. © American Enterprises, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 7Jul53; B424159. 2, Oct. © 17Aug53; B430454.

v. 1, 1954, no. 6. Feb. © 10Dec53: B449626.

THE NELWELDER. © Nelson Stud Welding, Division of Gregory Industries, inc.

v. 6, 1953, no. 1-C. © 12Aug53; B430473. 2. © 8Oct53; B438503.

#### NEMAHA COUNTY HERALD. © Nemaha County Herald.

County Herald.
v. 65, 1953, no.
34, July 2. © 2Jul53; B423583.
35, July 9. © 9Jul53; B424305.
36, July 16. © 16Jul53; B425450.
37, July 23. © 23Jul53; B425961.
38, July 30. © 30Jul53; B427114.
39, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B428324.
40, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B429537.
41, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B430498.
42, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B431210.
43, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432291.
44. Sept. 10. © 10Sep53: B433199.

44, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B433109. 45, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B434702. 46, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B435881.

46, Sept. 24. © 243ep33; B433081. 47, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B437104. 48, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B438573. 49, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439604. 50, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B443607. 51, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B441636. 52, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B443028.

52, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B443028.
v. 66, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B443505.
2, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B444439.
3, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B445529.
4, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B446552.
5, Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B447788.
6, Dec. 17. © 17Dec53; B448841.
7, Dec. 24. © 24Dec53; B449694.

NEO. © Neo Co., Robert L. Peters, owner v. 1, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 15Sep53; B435482.

#### NERO WOLFE MYSTERY MAGAZINE © Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 16Oct53; B4404423.

DER NEUE SCHNITT. © Schwabe-Beyer Verlagsgesellschaft m.b.H.

lagsgesellschaft m. J.H. 6. Jahrg., 1953, Heft 7. © 1Jul53; BF0-671. 8. © 1Aug53; BF0-672. 9. © 1Sep53; BF0-673. 10. © 1Oct53; BF0-748. 11. © 1Nov53; BF0-749.

NEUROLOGY. © Lancet Publications, inc.

v. 3, 1953, no.

4, Apr. © 15Apr53; B431586.
6, June. © 13Jun53; B422723.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423855.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430048.
9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B437660.

```
1953
NEUROLOGY, Cont'd.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440535.

11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444994.

12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B450481.
NEUROPSYCHIATRY. © Dept. of Neurology & Psychiatry, University of Virginia.
  v. 3, 1953, no.
    1, spring. © 25Jun53; B429516.
2, summer. © 16Oct53; B439485.
NEVADA STATE DENTAL SOCIETY, SEE
California State Dental Association and the
    Nevada State Dental Society, Journal,
THE NEW ADVANCE AD FURNITURE SERV-
    ICE. © Stamps-Conhaim-Whitehead, inc.
  1953.
    Aug. © 20Jul53; B427762.
Sept. © 14Aug53; B431182.
Oct. © 15Sep53; B437252.
    Dec. © 12Nov53; B445895.
THE NEW AGE. © Supreme Council of the
    Thirty-third Degree Ancient & Accepted Scottish Rite of Freemasonry, Southern Jurisdiction, U. S. A. v. 6, 1953, no. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436715.
NEW AND FORTHCOMING TECHNICAL AND
    BUSINESS BOOKS; Stacey's previews.
    © J. W. Stacey, inc.
    . 4, 1953, no.
4, fall. © 9Aug53; B435774.
  v. 5, 1953, no.
1, winter 1953-1954. © 15Nov53; B445215.
NEW BUILDING IN THE CHICAGO REGION.
    © Bell Savings & Loan Association,
   lications, inc.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 16Jun53; B423092.
3, Oct. © 13Aug53; B434541.
```

```
1953,
July (Title on copy: Semi-annual review of new building) © 13Jul53; B425362.
Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B436100.
Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436101.
Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438736.
Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B448634.
Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B448635.
NEW CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Better Pub-
  v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 13Oct53; B443246.
THE NEW ENGLAND JOURNAL OF MEDICINE © Massachusetts Medical Society.
  v. 248, 1953, no.
  22, May 28. © 28May53; B423432.
v. 249, 1953, no.
5, July 30. © 30Jul53; B431565.
6, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B431566.
7, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B436716.
     23, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448108.
THE NEW ENGLAND QUARTERLY. © New
     England Quarterly.
```

```
v. 26, 1953, no.
2, June. © 30Jun53; B426861.
3, Sept. © 25Sep53; B441327.
THE NEW ENGLAND TEAMSTER. © New
      England Conference of Teamsters.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
      4, Aug. © 10Jul53; B427318,
4, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431438,
5, Sept. © 17Aug53; B431438,
6, Oct. © 14Sep53; B436236,
7, Nov. © 12Oct53; B440435,
8, Dec. © 13Nov53; B447383.
NEW ENGLAND WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © New England Water Works Association.
   v. 67, 1953, no.
2, June. © 1Jul53; B423314.
3, Sept. © 6Oct53; B438740.
NEW EQUIPMENT DIGEST. © Equipment
      Digest Pub. Co.
   78, Aug. © 11Aug53; B428100.
78, July 10. © 13Jul53; B428100.
78, July 10. © 13Jul53; B428101.
78, July 25. © 27Jul53; B429311.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431355.
8A, Aug. 10. © 13Aug53; B431356.
```

```
1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B427170.
2, Nov. © 2Sep53; B434085.
         8B, Aug. 25. © 26Aug53; B432566.
9. Sept. © 15Sep53; B436900.
         9, Sept. © 155epp3; B436900.

9A, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B436901.

9B, Sept. 25. © 23Sep53; B437934.

10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B447693.

11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445845.

12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B450385.
                                                                                                                                                                 v. 33, 1954, no.
                                                                                                                                                                     3, Jan. © 30Oct53; B446010.
                                                                                                                                                            NEW MAGAZINE. © New Magazine. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 16Oct53; B444584.
NEW ERA FURNITURE ADVERTISING SERV-ICE, © R. C. Banker & Co.
                                                                                                                                                            THE NEW MEDICAL BOOKS (Continuing Stacey's reviews of the new medical books)
                                                                                                                                                                      © J. W. Stacey, inc.
         July. © 9Jun53; B424191.
Aug. © 20Jul53; B428009.
                                                                                                                                                                 v. 14, 1953, no.

3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B435773.

4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439490.

5, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444674.
         Sept. © 14Aug53; B433068.
Oct. © 16Sep53; B437098.
Nov. © 15Oct53; B443020.
         Dec. © 11Nov53; B449227.
                                                                                                                                                             NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE. © Bureau of Pub-
                                                                                                                                                                      lications (New Mexico Magazine) State of
NEW FRONTIERS. © Garrett Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, autumn. © 3Nov53; B444897.
                                                                                                                                                                      New Mexico.
                                                                                                                                                                New Mexico, v. 31, 1953, no. 6, June. © 25May53; B424412, 7, July. © 23Jun53; B426694. 8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B430663. 9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B432643. 10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B438844. 11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442500.
 NEW HEROIC COMICS. © Eastern Color
         Print, Co.
     1951, no.
        65, Mar. © 30Jan51; B439170,

66, May. © 29Mar51; B439171.

67, July. © 31May51; B439172.

68, Sept. © 31Jul51; B439173.

69, Nov. © 2Oct51; B439174.
                                                                                                                                                                      12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B447384.
                                                                                                                                                             NEW MEXICO QUARTERLY, @ University of
   69, Nov. © 2Oct51; B439174.
1952, no.
70, Jan. © 29Nov51; B439161.
71, Mar. © 31Jan52; B439162.
72, May. © 1Apr52; B439163.
73, July. © 29May52; B439165.
74, Aug. © 1Jul52; B439165.
75, Sept. © 31Jul52; B439167.
77, Nov. © 2Oct52; B439167.
77, Nov. © 30Oct52; B439169.
1953, no.
79, Jan. © 2Dec52; B439175.
80, Feb. © 1Jan53; B439176.
81, Mar. © 31Jan53; B439177.
                                                                                                                                                                 New Mexico.
v. 23, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                     2, summer. © 23Jul53; B427091.
3, autumn. © 24Sep53; B437692.
                                                                                                                                                             NEW MEXICO SUNSET TRAILS (Continued as
                                                                                                                                                                 Sun trails) © Sun Trails Magazine. v. 6, 1953, no.

5, May. © 11 Jun53; B422779.
6, June-July. © 22 Jun53; B423838.
7, Aug. © 29 Jul53; B431432.
8, Sept. © 26 Aug53; B434761.

         81, Mar. © 31Jan53; B439177.
82, Apr. © 3Mar53; B439178.
83, May. © 2Apr53; B439179.
                                                                                                                                                             NEW REPUBLIC. © New Republic, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                v. 128, 1953, no.
21, May 25. © 21May53; B426651.
22, June 1. © 27May53; B423260.
23, June 8. © 4Jun53; B423261.
24, June 15. © 11Jun53; B423262.
         84, June. © 30Apr53; B439180.
85, July. © 2Jun53; B439181.
86, Aug. © 2Jul53; B439182.
                                                                                                                                                                24, June 15. © 11Jun53; B423262.
25, June 22. © 18Jun53; B423263.
26, June 29. © 25Jun53; B423264.
27, July 6. © 2Ju153; B426652.
28, July 13. © 9Ju153; B426653.
29, July 20. © 16Ju153; B427319.
30, July 27. © 23Ju153; B427320.
v. 129, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 3. © 30Ju153; B427320.
z. 129, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 10. © 6Aug53; B431439.
3, Aug. 17. © 13Aug53; B431440.
4, Aug. 24. © 20Aug53; B431441.
5, Aug. 31. © 27Aug53; B432332.
6, Sept. 7. © 2Sep53; B432333.
7, Sept. 14. © 8Sep53; B432333.
7, Sept. 21. © 15Sep53; B435221.
9, Sept. 28. © 23Sep53; B444235.
NEW JERSEY REPORTS AND NEW JERSEY
         SUPERIOR COURT REPORTS; index, syn-
        opsis, key number character and syllabi.
© West Pub. Co.
     v. 12 & 25, 1953, no.
25, June 22. © 19Jun53; B422801.
26, June 29. © 26Jun53; B435174.
   26, June 29. © 26Jun53; B435174. v. 13 & 26, 1953, no. 27, July 6. © 3Jul53; B429139. 28, July 13. © 10Jul53; B429140. 29, July 20. © 17Jul53; B429141. 30, July 27. © 24Jul53; B429141. 32, Aug. 3. © 31Jul53; B429671. 32, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B435175. 33, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B434515. 34, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B434518. 35, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B436301. 36, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B437246. 37, Sept. 28. © 26Sep53; B439255. v. 27, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                      9, 5ept. 26. © 235ept5; B444103.

10, Oct. 5. © 30Sept53; B442335.

11, Oct. 12. © 7Oct53; B438847.

12, Oct. 19. © 13Oct53; B44019.

13, Oct. 26. © 20Oct53; B444106.

14, Nov. 2. © 29Oct53; B444108.
   37, Sept. 28. © 26Sep53; B439255. v. 27, 1953, no. 38, Oct. 5. © 20ct53; B439256. 39, Oct. 12. © 90ct53; B440292. 40, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B442411. v. 13 & 27, 1953, no. 41, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B442412. 42, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B442412. 42, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B447493. 44, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B447494. 45, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B447495. v. 13 & 28, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                      16, Nov. 16. © 12Nov53; B445430.
17, Nov. 23. © 19Nov53; B445431.
18, Nov. 30. © 25Nov53; B447385.
```

v. 13 & 28, 1953, no. 46, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B449341. 47, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B449342.

© Automotive Listings, inc.

June. © 13Jul53; B424999. July. © 13Aug53; B429480. Aug. © 11Sep53; B433869.

Sept. © 12Oct53; B438697, Oct. © 12Nov53; B443444. Nov. © 11Dec53; B447729.

1953.

tions, inc. v. 33, 1953, no.

NEW JERSEY STATE RECAPITULATION; an

NEW LOVE MAGAZINE. © Popular Publica-

analysis of new motor vehicle sales.

19, Dec. 7. © 2Dec53; B447386. 20, Dec. 14. © 9Dec53; B449185. THE NEW REVIEW (NOVYI ZHURNAL) @ New Review, inc. 1953, no. 33. © 6Jul53; B430671. 34. © 15Oct53; B442289. NEW ROMANCES. © Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no. 17, Aug. © 4Jun53; B423108. 18, Oct. © 4Aug53; B434480. 19, Dec. © 6Oct53; B443269. NEW WESTERN MAGAZINE. @ Popular Publications, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 26Jun53; B423887. 4, Nov. © 26Aug53; B435092. v. 27, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 23Oct53; B442510.

```
THE NEW WORLD. @ New World Pub. Co.
 v. 61, 1953, no. 27, July 3. © 3Jul53; B424002. 28, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425530. 29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B426280.
```

NEW YORK. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. BULLETIN. © Chamber of Commerce of the State of New York.

v. 45, 1953, no.
2, June. © 25Jun53; B425054,
3, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440137,
4, Nov. © 24Nov53; B447516,
5, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448833.

NEW YORK (STATE) Law reports and session laws. SEE Law reports and session laws, state of New York.

THE NEW YORK ACADEMY OF MEDICINE. BULLETIN. © New York Academy of Medicine.

Medicine.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B424413.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430060.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434299.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437960.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450545.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449186.

THE NEW YORK ACADEMY OF SCIENCES.
TRANSACTIONS. © New York Academy of Sciences.

v. 15, 1953, no. 6, Apr. © 6Jul53; B425291. 7, May. © 20Jul53; B429547.

THE NEW YORK AVE-NEWS. © New York Ave-News

7, 1, 1953, no. 3, June 13. © 14Jun53; B424209. 4, Aug. 8. © 10Aug53; B428973. 5, Oct. 3. © 10ct53; B438848. 6, Oct. 22. © 13Oct53; B442501.

THE NEW YORK CERTIFIED PUBLIC AC-COUNTANT. © New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants.

Certified Public Accountants.
v. 22, 1952, no.
12, Dec. © 15Dec52; B427671.
v. 23, 1953, no.
6, June. © 9Jun53; B422661.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B426885.
8, Aug. © 27Aug53; B428585.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436956.

10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B440043.

NEW YORK CORPORATION LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

84, June 26. © 26Jun53; B425194. 85, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429419. 86, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B435540. 87, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435982. 88, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446284.

NEW YORK ESTATES, WILLS, TRUSTS, © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

953, no. 11, June 23. © 23 Jun53; B424381. 12, July 31. © 31 Jul53; B431087. 13, Aug. 19. © 19 Aug53; B433473. 14, Sept. 11. © 11 Sep53; B435542.

15, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B440608. 16, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442388. 17, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448539.

NEW YORK FOLKLORE QUARTERLY. © New York Folklore Society. v. 9, 1953, no. 3, autumn. © 29Sep53; B440437.

THE NEW YORK GENEALOGICAL AND BI-OGRAPHICAL RECORD. © New York Genealogical and Biographical Society. v. 84, 1953, no. 3, July. © 21Jul53; B426186. 4, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441651.

NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE. Daily (except issues for Dec. 1-5, 1953) © New York Herald Tribune, inc.

v. 113, 1953, no. 38944, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422986 through 39127, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450118.

THE NEW YORK JOURNAL OF DENTISTRY.
© New York Journal of Dentistry, inc.
v. 23, 1953, no.
8-9, Aug. -Sept. © 31Jul53; B430241.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438195.
11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B442502. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447655

NEW YORK LEGISLATIVE RECORD AND INDEX. © Legislative Index Co. 1953, Nov. 17-18. © 18Nov53; B447506.

NEW YORK MEDICINE. © Medical Society of the County of New York.

the County of New York.
v. 9, 1953, no.
13, July 5. © 25Jun53; B423339,
14, July 20. © 14Jul53; B425330,
15, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428317,
16, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B430489,
17, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B432289,
18, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B434771,
19, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438286. 19, Oct. 30. © 15Oct53; B440663. 20, Oct. 20. © 15Oct53; B440663. 21, Nov. 5. © 1Nov53; B442973. 22, Nov. 20. © 15Nov53; B444680. 23, Dec. 5. © 1Dec53; B446538. 24, Dec. 20. © 18Dec53; B448988.

NEW YORK POST. Daily except Saturdays, holidays (& issues for Nov. 29-Dec. 8, 1953) © New York Post Corp. v. 152, 1953, no. 193, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422992 through

. 153, 1953, no. 29, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450131.

NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC HEALTH LABORATORIES. PROCEED-INGS. © New York State Association of Public Health Laboratories. v. 33, 1953, no. 1. © 11Nov53; B445214.

THE NEW YORK STATE DENTAL JOURNAL.

© New York State Dental Publications, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 6, June-July. © 1Jul53; B428253. 7, Aug.-Sept. © 28Aug53; B431763. 8, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436369. 9, Nov. © 30Oct53; B447017. 10, Dec. @ 4Dec53; B447017.

NEW YORK STATE JOURNAL OF MEDICINE. © Medical Society of the State of New York.

v. 53, 1953, no.

7. 53, 1953, no.
13, July 1. © 3Jul53; B423858.
14, July 15. © 15Jul53; B427298.
15, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B428065.
16, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B439988.
17, Sept. 1, pt. 1. © 2Sep53; B432631.
17, Sept. 1, pt. 2. © 2Sep53; B432631.
18, Sept. 15. © 17Sep53; B434740.
19, Oct. 1. © 6Oct53; B438689.
20, Oct. 15. © 16Oct53; B439911.
21, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B432911.
22, Nov. 15. © 31Nov53; B442480.

22, Nov. 15. © 13Nov53; B445151. 23, Dec. 1. © 2Dec53; B447622. 24, Dec. 15. © 16Dec53; B450368.

NEW YORK SUPPLEMENT. SECOND SERIES. © West Pub. Co.

v. 121, 1953, no.

3, June 16. © 17Jun53; B422808.
4, June 23. © 23Jun53; B429130.
5, June 30. © 30Jun53; B429131.
v. 122, 1953, no.
1, July 7. © 7Jul53; B429132.
2, July 28. © 28Jul53; B429673.
3, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B435159.
4, Aug. 11. © 12Aug53; B435159.
5, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B436295.
6, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B436299.
8, Sept. 8. © 9Sep53; B436299.
8, Sept. 8. © 9Sep53; B437249.
v. 123, 1953, no. 8, Sept. 8. © SSep53; B437249. v. 123, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B437250. 2, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B439259. 3, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B439260. 4, Oct. 6. © 7Oct53; B440296. 5, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B442402. 5, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B442402.
v. 124, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 20. © 21Oct53; B442403.
2, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B443739.
3, Nov. 3. © 4Nov53; B446636.
4, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B446637.
5, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B447705.
v. 125, 1953, no.
1 Dec. 1 © 2Dec53; B449338 1, Dec. 1. © 2Dec53; B449338.

THE NEW YORK TIMES. Daily. @ New York Times Co. v. 102, 1953, no. 34857, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422999 through 103, 1953, no. 35040, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450146.

NEW YORK WORLD-TELEGRAM AND THE SUN. Daily except Sundays, holidays (& issues for Nov. 28-Dec. 8, 1953) © New York World-Telegram Corp., 120, 1953, no. 255, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424114

through
v. 121, 1953, no.
91, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450160.

THE NEW YORKER. © New Yorker Magazine, inc. (in notice: F-R Pub. Corp.) v. 2, 1926, no. 33, Oct. 2. © 10ct26; B442192.

v. 2, 1926, no.
33, Oct. 2. © 1Oct26; B442192.
v. 2, 1927, no.
52, Feb. 12. © 10Feb27; B447532.
v. 3, 1927, no.
14, May 21. © 20May27; B443398.
24, July 30. © 29Jul27; B443399.
v. 29, 1953, no.
20, July 4. © 2Jul53; B423662.
21, July 11. © 9Jul53; B424547.
22, July 18. © 16Jul53; B427014.
23, July 25. © 23Jul53; B427015.
24, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B427016.
25, Aug. 8. © 6Aug53; B428039.
26, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B42901.
27, Aug. 22. © 20Aug53; B430388.
28, Aug. 29. © 27Aug53; B431247.
29, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B432311.
30, Sept. 12. © 10Sep53; B433826.
31, Sept. 19. © 17Sep53; B434849.
32, Sept. 26. © 24Sep53; B438886.
33, Oct. 3. © 10Ct53; B436088.

32, Sept. 26. © 24Sep53; B435886.
33, Oct. 3. © 1Oct53; B436968.
34, Oct. 10. © 8Oct53; B438273.
35, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B439434.
36, Oct. 24. © 22Oct53; B449641.
37, Oct. 31. © 29Oct53; B442194.
39, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B442194.
39, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B444314.
40, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B444022.
42, Dec. 5. © 3Dec53; B446295.
43, Dec. 12. © 10Dec53; B448846.
45, Dec. 26. © 24Dec53; B448847.

THE NEWBERRY LIBRARY. © Newberry Library. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B443853.

NEWS AND NOTES. © Vermont Historical Society.

v. 4, 1953, no. 10, June. © 26Jun53; B423960. 11, July. © 21Jul53; B425806. 12, Aug. © 28Aug53; B433710. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 29Sep53; B438504. 2, Oct. © 30Oct53; B448680.

```
1953
 NEWS AND NOTES. Cont'd.
       3, Nov. © 29Nov53; B448681.
4. Dec. © 8Dec53: B448682.
 NEWS BULLETIN. @ National Restaurant As-
       sociation.
    sociation.
v. 34, 1953, no.
4, Mar.-Apr. © 1May53; B438381.
5, June-July. © 25Jun53; B423215.
6, Aug.-Sept. © 14Sep53; B435220.
7, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440433.
8, Nov. (with supplement) © 3Nov53; B444484.
9, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447654.
 NEWS-BULLETIN OF THE INTERNATIONAL
       ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL INSPEC
         TORS. SEE International Association of
       Electrical Inspectors. News-bulletin.
 THE NEWS-CASTOR, @ Baker Castor Oil Co.
   1953, no.
8, July 6, © 6Jul53; B432709,
9, Aug. 5, © 5Aug53; B431338,
10, Sept. 1, © 1Sep53; B433989,
11, Oct. 29, © 29Oct53; B446380.
 NEWS FROM BEHIND THE IRON CURTAIN.
    © Research & Publications Service, National Committee for a Free Europe, inc.
   Committee for a Free Europe v. 2, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B424178. 8, Aug. © 12Aup53; B429506, 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434421. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439486. © Free Europe Press, National for a Free Europe, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449571.
                                                     National Committee
NEWS FROM HOME. © Home Insurance Co. v. 14, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437031. 5, Holiday. © 3Dec53; B447149.
NEWS OF THE PORT. @ Meredith K. Church.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B441426.
2, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B441427.
NEWS-SCOPE. © News-Scope, Ritzler & As-
      sociates, sole owners.
   sociates, sole owners, v. 8, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423961.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427560.
7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432742.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437378.
9, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442569.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447022.
NEWS WORKSHOP. © New York University.
v. 4, 1953, no. 4, June. © 15Jun53; B423104.
NEWSDEALER. @ Newsdealer Magazine, inc.
   10, Dec. © 1Dec52; B423684.
v. 7, 1953, no.
11, Jan. © 1Jan53; B423685.
12, Feb. © 1Feb53; B423686.
v. 8, 1953, no.
      1, Mar. © 1Mar53; B423687.
2, Apr. © 1Apr53; B423688.
3, May. © 1May53; B423688.
4, June. © 1Jun53; B423690.
5, July. © 1Jul53; B423691.
NEWSLETTER OF THE AMERICAN SYMPHO-
      NY ORCHESTRA LEAGUE, SEE American
      Symphony Orchestra League. Newsletter.
NEWSTIME. Scholastic Teacher ed. @ Scho-
  NEWSTIME. Scholastic Teacher ed. lastic Corp.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 16. © 19Aug53; B436059.
2, Sept. 23. © 3Sep53; B436060.
3, Sept. 30. © 21Sep53; B436061.
4, Oct. 7. © 28Sep53; B441467.
5, Oct. 14. © 5Oct53; B441468.
6, Oct. 21. © 12Oct53; B441469.
7, Oct. 28, © 19Oct53; B441470.
8, Nov. 4. © 26Oct53; B446307.
9, Nov. 11. © 2Nov53; B446308.
10. Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B446308.
      10, Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B446309.
11, Dec. 2. © 23Nov53; B448853.
12, Dec. 9. © 30Nov53; B448854.
```

NEWSWEEK. © Weekly Publications, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 1, July 6. © 1Jul53; B424277.

```
2, July 13. © 8Jul53; B426855.
3, July 20. © 15Jul53; B427690.
4, July 27. © 22Jul53; B427691.
5, Aug. 3. © 29Jul53; B427692.
6, Aug. 10. © 5Aug53; B428598.
7, Aug. 17. © 12Aug53; B431309.
9, Aug. 24. © 19Aug53; B431733.
10, Sept. 7. © 2Sep53; B433001.
11, Sept. 14. © 9Sep53; B433001.
11, Sept. 14. © 9Sep53; B435249.
12, Sept. 21. © 16Sep53; B435249.
13, Sept. 28. © 23Sep53; B438247.
14, Oct. 5. © 30Sep53; B438413.
15, Oct. 12. © 7Oct53; B438414.
16, Oct. 19. © 14Oct53; B440456.
17, Oct. 26. © 21Oct53; B441269.
18, Nov. 2. © 28Oct53; B442261.
19, Nov. 9. © 4Nov53; B445479.
20, Nov. 16. © 11Nov53; B445479.
21, Nov. 23. © 18Nov53; B445479.
22, Nov. 30. © 25Nov53; B44792.
24, Dec. 14. © 9Dec53; B449532.

HE NIFL SEN INSIDER SEE Insider
  THE NIELSEN INSIDER. SEE Insider.
  THE NIELSEN NEWSCAST, @ A. C. Nielsen
    Co.
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430614.
4, Oct. © 14Oct53; B444282.
         5, Nov. @ 4Dec53; B448897.
  THE NIELSEN RESEARCHER, @ A. C. Nielsen
    Co.
v. 11, 1953,
Aug. © 30Jul53; B429234,
Nov. © 3Nov53; B444526.
 NIGHTMARE. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 4Aug53; B434920.
 NINETEENTH-CENTURY FICTION. © Regents
    of the University of California. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432650. 3, Dec. © 19Nov53; B447448.
 NORDBERG PROGRESS. @ Nordberg Manu-
        facturing Co.
    v. 12, 1953, no.
1, 1st quarter. © 31Mar53; B424665.
2, 2d quarter. © 27Jun53; B425055.
 NORDEN NEWS. © Norden Laboratories
        v. 27, 195
B450634.
                       1953, no. 4, Nov.-Dec. © 11Nov53;
THE NORTH AMERICAN VETERINARIAN.

© American Veterinary Publications, inc.

v. 34, 1953, no.

7, July. © 26Jun53; B423327.

8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B427768.

9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432118.

10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437053.

11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443927.

12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447550.
 NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL JOURNAL.
         @ Medical Society of the State of North
        Carolina
    Carolina, v. 14, 1953, no. 7, July. © 21Jul53; B425769. 8, Aug. © 9Sep53; B433745. 9, Sept. © 9JoCet53; B440688. 11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B448617. 12, Dec. © 21Dec53; B449023.
 NORTH COUNTRY LIFE. © G. Glyndon Cole.
v. 7, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 10Nov53; B448658.
 NORTH DAKOTA HISTORY. © State Historical
        Society of North Dakota. v. 20, 1953, no. 3, July. © 19Aug53; B432381.
 NORTH EASTERN REPORTER, SECOND
       SERIES, © West Pub. Co.
    v. 112, 1953, no.
3, June 17. © 17Jun53; B422800.
4, June 24. © 24Jun53; B429133.
    4, June 24. © 24, Juno 3; B429133. 5, July 1. © 13, Lulo 3; B429134. 6, July 8. © 8Julo 3; B429135. v. 113, 1953, no. 1, July 29. © 29Julo 3; B429672. 2, Aug. 5. © 5Augo 3; B435156. 3, Aug. 12. © 12Augo 3; B435157.
```

```
4, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B435155.
5, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B434513.
6, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B436290.
7, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B437244.
   7, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B437244;
8, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B437245.
v. 114, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B439247.
2, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B439248.
3, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B440297.
4, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B442400.
5, Oct. 21. © 22Oct53; B442401.
6, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B442745.
7, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B446634.
8, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B446635.
9, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B447707.
v. 115, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B447708.
2, Dec. 2. © 3Dec53; B449337.
 NORTH-WEST DENTISTRY. © Minnesota
        State Dental Association.
    3, July. © 30Jul53; B429090.
4, Oct. © 6Nov53; B447671.
 THE NORTHWEST TECHNOCRAT. @ Section 3,
   R. D. 12247, Technocracy, inc.
v. 17, 1953, no.
171, Apr. © 20Apr53; B434474.
172, July. © 1Jul53; B434475.
 NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL NOTES. © North-
        western Mutual Life Insurance Co.
     v. 3, 1953, no.
        4. © 12Aug53; B438454.
5. © 2Oct53; B438455.
6. © 7Dec53; B448653.
NORTH WESTERN REPORTER, SECOND
    SERIES, © West Pub. Co.
v. 58, 1953, no.
6, June 17. © 17Jun53; B422809.
7, June 24. © 24Jun53; B429136.
8, July 1. © 1Jul53; B429137.
9, July 8, © 8Jul53; B429138.
   9, July 8, © 8Jul53; B429138.
v. 59, 1953, no.
1, July 29. © 29Jul53; B429670.
2, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B435161.
3, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B435162.
4, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B435160.
5, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B434637.
6, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B436300.
7, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B437242.
8, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B437243.
9, Sept. 23. © 22Sep53; B439253.
  9, Sept. 23. © 22Sep53; B439253.
10, Sept. 30. © 29Sep53; B439254.
v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 7. © 6Oct53; B440298.
2, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B442398.
3, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B442399.
4, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B443744.
5, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B446632.
6, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B446633.
7, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B447715.
8, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B447716.
9, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B449336.
NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW.
        © Illinois Law Pub. Corp.
   v. 48, 1953, no.

1, Mar.-Apr. © 1Jul53; B424350.

2, May-June. © 14Aug53; B432422.

3, July-Aug. © 12Oct53; B439199.
NOTES OF INTEREST. © Stamats Pub. Co.
    1953.
       July. © 1Jul53; B423545.
Aug. © 1Aug53; B432718.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B432719.
        Oct. © 10ct53; B444586.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B442977.
Dec. © 1Dec53; B447172.
NOTES ON PRINTING AND GRAPHIC ARTS.
       © Stinehour Press.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
2, May. © 31May53; B425293.
3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B445199.
NOTICIAS DE SEGURIDAD. © Inter-America
   Safety Council, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 10, July. © 20Jun53; B422830. 11, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429172. 12, Sept. © 28Aug53; B431800.
```

```
NOTICIAS DE SEGURIDAD. Cont'd.
   v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436349.
2, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440689.
3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447164.
```

NOTRE DAME LAWYER. © University of Notre Dame

v. 28, 1953, no. 2, winter. © 17Jul53; B432346. 3, spring. © 21Aug53; B432345. 4, summer. © 19Oct53; B440687.

NOVENA NOTES, SORROWFUL MOTHER.

NOVENA NOTES, SORROWFUL MOTE
© Servite Fathers.
v. 17, 1953, no.
27, July 3. © 3Jul53; B423580.
28, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425233.
29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B425436.
30, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426006.
31, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427044.
32, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428268.
33, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B429524.
34, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B4329524.
35, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B430415.
35, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B43265.
36, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B432743.
37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B43747.
38, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B4374767.
39, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B435837.
40, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B437036.
41, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B437036.
41, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B439489.
43, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B4341439.
44, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B4414713.
45, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B442605.
46, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B443489.
47, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444668.
48, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448698.
49, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B449668.

KOVYI ZHURNAL. SEE The New revi

NOVYI ZHURNAL. SEE The New review.

NOW ... (World news of the week. Pictorial ed.) © News Map of the Week, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 50, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B432494.

```
51, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B432495.
52, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B432496.
v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B4345119.
2, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434376.
3, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B436835.
4, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B438812.
5, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438112.
6, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438908.
7, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438908.
8, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B448908.
9, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442336.
10, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443784.
11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443784.
11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B445800.
12, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445801.
13, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448113.
14, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445130.
NUANCE. © Publications Board, St. Cloud
```

State Teachers College. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B447078.

NUCLEONICS. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.

NUCLEONICS. © McGraw-Hill F v. 11, 1953, no. 6, June. © 17Jun53; B422695. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425158. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B432456. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433932. 10, Oct. 1Oct53; B438553. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445144. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449092.

NUMBER STRATEGY, © J. B. Pub. Co. 1953. Aug. © 3Jul53; B425300. Sept. © 31Jul53; B427995. Oct. © 11Sep53; B434430. Nov. © 9Oct53; B439377. Dec. © 6Nov53; B443258.

NUMISMATIC LITERATURE. © American Numismatic Society. 1953, no.

24, July. © 21Aug53; B432082. 25, Oct. © 7Nov53; B443221.

```
THE NURSERY-BEGINNER LEADER. © Sun-
  day School Board of the Southern Baptist.
 v. 4, 1953, no.
```

2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427733. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430222. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440802.

NURSING OUTLOOK. @ American Journal of Nursing Co.

Nursing Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, July. © 24Jul53; B431321. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431322. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435184. 10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440366. 11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B447105. 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448287.

NURSING RESEARCH. © American Journal of Nursing Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 19Oct53; B447682.

NURSING WORLD. © Nursing World Publica-

URSING WORLD. © Nursing wortions, inc.
v. 127, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B427806.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431045.
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B433878.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440208.
11, Nov. © 14Nov53; B444394.
12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B449920.

NUTRITION NEWS. © National Dairy Council.

1, Oct. © 25Oct53; B435800. 2, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446227.

NUTRITION REVIEWS. © Nutrition Founda-

tion, inc.
v. 11, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B425032.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B429959.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434691.
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B439332.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B442954.
12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B446226.

ORS. @ Davis & Geck, inc. 1953, no.

14, June. © 1Jun53; B423697. 15, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438739. 16, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449903.

OAKITE NEWS SERVICE. @ Oakite Products,

7-8, July-Aug. © 13Jul53; B425020. 9-10, Sept.-Oct. © 8Sep53; B434654.

OBSTETRICAL AND GYNECOLOGICAL SURVEY. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 8, 1953, no. 3, June. © 10Jul53; B425076. 4, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432257. 5, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441530.

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. @ American Academy of Obstetrics & Gynecology.

can Academy of Obstetrics & v. 2, 1953 no.

1, July. © 10Jul53; B431817.

2, Aug. © 10Aug53; B435182.

3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435182.

4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B447696. 5, Nov. @ 10Nov53; B445003.

OCCUPATIONAL HAZARDS. © Industrial Rotogravure, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 22Jul53; B426548.

OCCUPATIONAL HAZARDS. © Occupational Hazards, inc. a division of the Industrial Pub. Co.

9, July. © 8Jul53; B425019.
10, Aug. © 4Aug53; B428982.
11, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438333.
12, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439371.

v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 4Nov53; B442547. 2, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447765.

ODD FELLOW RECORD CORONA. @ Record-Corona Publications, inc. (in notice: New Record-Corona)

Record-Corona) v. 14, 1951, no. 11, Nov. © 20Nov51; B425376, 12, Dec. © 20Dec51; B425377. v. 15, 1952, no. 1, Feb. © 20Feb52 (in notice: 1951);

B425378.

OFF LIMITS. © W. J. Smith Pub. Corp. 1953, summer. © 7Jul53; B431024.

OFFERS MAGAZINE. © K. Lyman Ames, d.b.a. Offers. v. 2, 1952, no.

2, July-Aug. © 10Jul53; B429471. 3, Sept.-Oct. © 10Sep53; B429472. 4, Nov.-Dec. © 10Dec53; B429473.

v. 3, 1953, no. 2, Mar.-Apr. © 10Mar53; B429474. 3, July-Aug. © 15Ju:53; B427825.

THE OFFICE. © William Schulhof & William R. Schulhof, d.b.a., Office Publications

v. 38, 1953, no. 1, July. © 29Jun53; B423836. 2, Aug. © 27Jul53; B428623. 2, Aug. © 27Ju153; B428023. 3, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432167. 4, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437706. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444538. 6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448253.

OFFICE APPLIANCES. © Office Appliance Co.

v. 98, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 27Jul53; B426524,
3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432253,
4, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436624,
5, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441517,
6, Dec. © 30Nov53; B445512.

THE OFFICE ECONOMIST. @ Art Metal Con-

struction Co. v. 35, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 21Jul53; B427090.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Sep53; B437066. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 8Dec53; B448730.

OFFICE MANAGEMENT. @ Andrew Gever. inc.

inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
7, July. © 3Jul53; B429596.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B433983.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B438178.
10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B446411.
11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B446412.
12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449265.

OFFICIAL AIRLINE GUIDE. © American Aviation Publications.

Aviation Publications. v. 9, 1953, no. 10, July. © 22Jun53; B422632, 11, Aug. © 21Jul53; B429029, 12, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431528.

v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 17Sep53; B435183. 2, Nov. © 22Oct53; B442197. 3, Dec. © 19Nov53; B447097.

v. 10, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 18Dec53; B450328.

OFFICIAL CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Dell Pub. Co., inc.

1953, no. 69, Aug.-Sept. © 30Jun53; B426210. 70, Oct.-Nov. © 1Sep53; B434003. 71, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 30Oct53; B442444.

OFFICIAL DETECTIVE STORIES-ACTUAL DETECTIVE. © Triangle Publications, inc.

7, July. © 24Jun53; B422732.
8, Aug. © 24Jun53; B428861.
9, Sept. © 21Aup53; B431304.
10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B435928.
11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B4418350 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448250.

OFFICIAL DIGEST. © Federation of Paint & Varnish Production Clubs.

1953, no.

341, June. © 10Jun53; B423101. 342, July. © 10Jul53; B428905. 343, Aug. © 10Aug53; B433743. 344, Sept. © 10Sep53; B444385. 345, Oct. © 10Oct53; B444386. 346, Nov. © 10Nov53; B444387.

THE OFFICIAL FOREIGN AIR MAIL GUIDE. © Postal Digest Co.

1953. July. © 24Jul53; B432277. Oct. © 13Oct53; B443869.

THE OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS AND STEAM NAVIGATION LINES OF THE UNITED STATES, PORTO RICO, CANA-DA, MEXICO AND CUBA. @ National Railway Publication Co.

way Fubication Co.
v. 86, 1953, no.
2, July. © 1Jul53; B423430.
3, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429109.
4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432166.
5, Oct. © 3Oct53; B437690.
6, Nov. © 3O0ct53; B442499.
7, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447436.

OFFICIAL HAWAIIAN TRANSPORTATION GUIDE. © George J. Over, Jr. v. 1, 1953, no.

7, 1, 1953, no.

1, May 25. © 25May53; B423457.

2, June 8. © 8Jun53; B423458.

3, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424417.

4, July 6. © 6Jul53; B427608.

5, July 20. © 20Jul53; B430964.

6, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428591.

7, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B432194.

8, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B435222.

9, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B437693.

10, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440021.

11, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B445121.

12, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B445121.

13, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B447656.

14, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447657.

THE OFFICIAL LIST OF INTER-LINE TICK-ET AGENTS AND PASSENGER TRAFFIC ET AGENTS AND PASSENGER TRAFFIC OFFICERS OF THE UNITED STATES, CANADA AND MEXICO. © National Railway Publication Co. v. 38, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431437. 4, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446005.

THE OFFICIAL MAGAZINE CHICAGO PATROLMEN'S ASSOCIATION. © Chicago Patrolmen's Association, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Nov. © 23Oct53; B441615.

OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE COM-POSERS, AUTHORS AND ARTISTS OF AMERICA. SEE Composers, authors and artists of America.

THE OFFICIAL RAILWAY EQUIPMENT REG-ISTER. © Railway Equipment & Publication Co.

v. 69, 1953, no. 1, July. © 29Jun53; B423226. 2, Oct. © 5Oct53; B437927.

OFFICIAL RAILWAY GUIDE. QUARTERLY SUPPLEMENT. © National Railway Publication Co.

v. 42, 1953, no. 167, July. © 27Jul53; B428950. 168, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441324.

OFFICIAL STEAMSHIP & AIRWAYS GUIDE. © Transportation Guides, inc.

v. 43, 1953, no. 6, June. © 2Jun53; B423072. 6, June. © 2Junb3; B423072. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B423336. 2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430314. 3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432960. 4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438277. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443941. 6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448467.

OFFICIAL WRESTLING. SEE N. W. A. official wrestling.

OFFSET DUPLICATOR REVIEW. © Offset Duplicator Review, inc. v. 3, 1953, no.

7, 3, 1933, no. 8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B430628, 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436035, 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441546, 11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B445350, 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B449645.

OHIO LAW REPORTER. © Ohio Law Reporter Co.

1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424162, 16, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B441729. v. 52, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443903.

OHIO STATE LAW JOURNAL. © Ohio State University.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, winter. © 8Aug53; B431166. 2, spring. © 29Sep53; B438850

3, summer. © 5Dec53; B448942,

THE OIL AND GAS JOURNAL. @ Petroleum

THE OIL AND GAS JOURNAL. © Petr. Pub. Co. v. 52, 1953, no. 7, June 22. © 19Jun53; B422744. 8, June 29. © 26Jun53; B423466. 9, July 6. © 3Ju153; B427880. 10, July 13. © 10Ju153; B427880. 11, July 20. © 17Ju153; B427324. 12, July 27. © 24Ju153; B433849. 13, Aug. 3. © 31Ju153; B430969. 14, Aug. 10. 7Aug53; B430970. 15, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B430971. 16, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B431822. 17, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B431822. 17, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B431850. 19, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B43850. 19, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B434751. 20, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B436728.

```
THE OIL AND GAS JOURNAL. Cont'd. 22, Oct. 5. © 20ct53; B437521. 23, Oct. 12. © 90ct53; B440306, 24, Oct. 19. © 160ct53; B440307. 25, Oct. 26. © 230ct53; B441253. 26, Nov. 2. © 300ct53; B450556. 27, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B450555. 28, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B445436. 29, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B445437.
```

OIL AND GAS TAX QUARTERLY. © Matthew Bender & Co., inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, July. © 1Sep53; B438004. v. 3, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 19Nov53; B445490.

THE OIL FORUM. © Oil Forum, inc. HE OIL FORUM. © Oil Forum, v. 7, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jun53; B420684. 8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B427029. 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B437746. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438735. 11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B447725. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447726.

OIL LIFESTREAM OF PROGRESS. © California Texas Oil Co., ltd.

y. 3, 1953, no. 3, July. © 10Jun53; B422818. 4, Oct. © 10Sep53; B436975.

THE OIL NEWS. @ Bruce Arbogast, publisher & sole owner of the Oil News.

publisher & sole owner of the Oil Nv. 29, 1953, no.
5, July 6. © 2Jul53; B423582.
6, July 20. © 16Jul53; B425448.
7, Aug. 5. © 4Aug53; B428014.
8, Aug. 20. © 17Aug53; B430019.
9, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B432803.
10, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B434820.
11, Oct. 5. © 2Oct53; B437102.
12, Oct. 20. © 16Oct53; B439602.
13, Nov. 5. © 2Nov53; B442562.
14, Nov. 20. © 17Nov53; B4442562.
14, Nov. 20. © 17Nov53; B444853.
15, Dec. 5. © 2Dec53; B446554.
16, Dec. 21. © 17Dec53; B448839.

OIL, PAINT AND DRUG REPORTER.
© Schnell Pub. Co. inc. © Schnell Pub. Co. inc.
v. 164, 1953, no.
1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424003.
2, July 13. © 13Jul53; B424744.
3, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426282.
4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426283.
5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428369.
6, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428370.
7, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B429762.
8, Aug. 23. © 24Aug53; B430762.
9, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433157.
10, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433157.
11, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434108.
12, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B437733.
13, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436432.
14, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437734. 13, Sept. 26. © 205epp3; B430432. 14, Oct. 5. © 50ct53; B437734. 15, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438982. 16, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B439697. 17, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440991. 18, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B441855. 19, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443550. 19, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443550, 20, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B444620. 21, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444621. 22, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445558. 23, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447822. 24, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449800. 25, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449801. 26, Dec. 28. © 28Dec53; B449802.

OIL-POWER. © Socony-Vacuum Oil Co., inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 2Oct53;

B438024. OILHEATING MERCHANDISING NEWS.

Heating Publishers, inc. © Heating Publishers, Inc. 1953, no. 306, June 18. © 18Jun53; B428835. 307, July 20. © 20Jul53; B428836. 308, Aug. 18. © 25Aug53; B432438. 309, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435201. 310, Oct. 19; © 19Oct53; B442023, 311, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B447300. 312, Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B450428.

OKLAHOMA LAW REVIEW. © University of Oklahoma Press. v. 6, 1953, no.

3, Aug. © 15Oct53; B439477. 4, Nov. © 30Nov53; B446487.

OKLAHOMA STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION.
JOURNAL. © Oklahoma State Medical Association.

7, July. © 8Jul53; B428028.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B428028.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B432146.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437307.
10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B443905.

THE OMAR CARAVAN. @ Omar, inc. June-July. © 1Jul53; B424418. Aug. © 25Aug53; B432211. Sept.-Oct. © 30Oct53; B442505.

OMNIBOOK BEST SELLER MAGAZINE. © Omnibook, inc.

v. 15, 1953, no. 9, Aug. © 28Jul53; B426543. 10, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431035. 11, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436036. 12, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441520. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446193.

ON GUARD, © John A. Roebling's Sons Corp.

v. 5, 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 7Aug53; B428698, 7, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438335. 9, Dec. © 11Dec53; B447760.

ON THE WING WITH THE WORD. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 32, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427745. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430219. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440788.

ONE © American Lutheran Church, Trustee for the Joint Youth Publications Council.

v. 3, 1953, no.
7, July-Aug. © 23Jun53; B423672.
8, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432276.
9, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436642.
10, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441154. 11, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446206.

ONE. © One, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 6, June. © 29Jun53; B434912. 7, July. © 21Jul53; B434911.

1, Jay. © 24Au55; B433881. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435934. 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B441789. 11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B448865. 12, Dec. © 24Dec53; B450274.

ONE MILLION YEARS AGO. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425131.

ONE-SPOT CLASSIC GUIDE, © John F. & Charles J. Tunnis, d.b.a. Tunnis One-Spot Publishers.

Spot Publishers.
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © 27Feb53; B425049.
4, Apr. © 30Mar53; B425048.
5, May. © 29Apr53; B430666.
6, June. © 28May53; B430667.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B430669.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430669.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B445221.
10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B445221.
11. Nov. © 13Ocf53: B445223.

11, Nov. © 13Oct53; B445223.

1,000 JOKES MAGAZINE. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc 1953, no.

67, summer. © 7Jul53; B426211. 68, fall. © 6Oct53; B440486.

OPEN ROAD. SEE American boy-Open road.

OPEN WINDOWS. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

v. 17, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427746. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430218. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440792.

OPENING DOORS. © W. L. Jenkins. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439538.

OPERA NEWS. @ Metropolitan Opera Guild. inc.

inc.
v. 17, 1953, no.
13, Jan. 26, © 26Jan53; B446462.
v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 19, © 19Oct53; B439570.
2, Nov. 2, © 2Nov53; B442487.
3, Nov. 16, © 16Nov53; B448068.
4, Nov. 30, © 30Nov53; B448069.
5, Dec. 7, © 7Dec53; B448070.
6, Dec. 14, © 14Dec53; B448071.
7, Dec. 21, © 21Dec53; B450373.

OPERATION FREEDOM. © Institute of Fiscal and Political Education, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 5. © 14Jul53; B425003,

THE OPERATIONS RESEARCH SOCIETY OF AMERICA. JOURNAL. © Operations Research Society of America.

search Society of America.
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 21Aug53; B430457.
4, Aug. (suppl.) © 9Sep53; B434671.
5, Nov. © 16Nov53; B444315.

OPPORTUNITY. SEE Salesman's opportunity.

THE OPTICAL INDEX. © Professional 'HE OPTICAL INDEX. © Profes Press, inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 6, June. © 3Jun53; B423893. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B426811. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430975. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435231. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B441338. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445088. 12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448357.

THE OPTICAL JOURNAL AND REVIEW OF OPTOMETRY. © Chilton Co., inc.

OPTOMETRY. © Chilton Co., inc. v. 90, 1953, no. 13, July 1. © 6Jul53; B423876, 14, July 15. © 18Jul53; B429374, 15, Aug. 1. © 3Aug53; B431077. 16, Aug. 15. © 17Aug53; B431857, 17, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434000, 18, Sept. 15. © 16Sep53; B436118, 19, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B436610, 20, Oct. 15. © 19Oct53; B439927, 21, Nov. 1. © 3Nov53; B446393, 22, Nov. 15. © 17Nov53; B446394, 23, Dec. 1. © 3Dec53; B450400, 24, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B450401.

THE OPTIMIST MAGAZINE. © Optimist International.

ternational,
v. 33, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B425305.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431049.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B438816.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438522.
11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446486.
12, Dec. © 16Dec53; B450644.

THE OPTOMETRIC WEEKLY. © Profes-

THE OPTOMETRIC WEEKLY. © Prosional Press, inc.
v. 44, 1953, no.
26, June 25. © 29Jun53; B423223.
27, July 2. © 30Jun53; B423892.
28, July 9. © 7Jul53; B426812.
29, July 16. © 14Jul53; B427680.
30, July 23. © 21Jul53; B427681.
31, July 30. © 28Jul53; B428593.
32, Aug. 6. © 4Aug53; B428594.
33, Aug. 13. © 11Aug53; B430976.
34, Aug. 20. © 18Aug53; B432219.
35, Aug. 27. © 25Aug53; B432235.
36, Sept. 3. © 1Sep53; B436250.
38, Sept. 10. © 8Sep53; B436249.
38, Sept. 17. © 15Sep53; B436250.
39, Sept. 24. © 22Sep53; B436732.
40, Oct. 1. © 29Sep53; B4367384.

39, Sept. 24. © 22Sep3; B430732. 40, Oct. 1. © 29Sep53; B437584. 41, Oct. 8. © 6Oct53; B438866. 42, Oct. 15. © 13Oct53; B440461, 43, Oct. 22. © 20Oct53; B441386. 44, Oct. 29. © 27Oct53; B442303. 45, Nov. 5. © 3Nov53; B444123.

46, Nov. 12. © 10Nov53; B450509. 47, Nov. 19. © 17Nov53; B446012. 48, Nov. 26. © 24Nov53; B446013.

49, Dec. 3. © 1Dec53; B448121.

```
THE OPTOMETRIC WEEKLY. Cont'd.
   50, Dec. 10. © 8Dec53; B450510.
51, Dec. 17. © 15Dec53; B450511.
```

#### OPYTY, SEE Experiments.

ORAL HYGIENE. © Oral Hygiene, inc.

7, July. © 25Jun53; B423159. 8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B434227. 9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B434226.

10, Oct. © 26Sep53; B436718, 11, Nov. © 24Oct53; B441329, 12, Dec. © 26Nov53; B446800.

ORAL HYGIENE. Edición latino-americana.
© Oral Hygiene International, inc.

t. 24, 1953, no. 7, julio. © 10Jul53; B425148. 7, juno. © 10Juno3; B425148. 8, agosto. © 10Aug53; B434747. 9, septiembre. © 12Sep53; B434043. 10, octubre. © 10Oct53; B438851. 11, noviembre. © 12Nov53; B445808. 12, deciembre. © 12Dec53; B448323.

ORAL SURGERY, ORAL MEDICINE, AND ORAL PATHOLOGY. © C. V. Mosby Co.

ORAL PATHOLOGY. © C. V. V. 6, 1953, no. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B423343. 7, July. © 13Jul53; B427971. 8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431780. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B435843. 10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B42860. 11. Nov. @ 10Nov53: B448487.

ORBIT. © Hanro Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, © 17Jul53; B425441,

ORDNANCE. © American Ordnance Association.

v. 37, 1953, no. 197, Mar.-Apr. © 27Feb53; B540067. 198, May-June. © 28Apr53; B540068.

139, May-talle. © 204pl 33, B34000. V. 38, 1953, no. 199, July-Aug. © 25Jun53; B449375. 200, Sept.-Oct. © 28Aug53; B449376. 201, Nov.-Dec. © 4Dec53; B449377.

OREGON LAW REVIEW. © University of Oregon. v. 32, 1953, no. 4, June. © 30Jun53; B425281.

THE ORGAN PORTFOLIO. © Lorenz Pub. Co.

1953, no.

96, Aug. © 24Jun53; B423482. 97, Oct. © 3Sep53; B433665. 98, Dec. © 4Nov53; B443390.

THE ORGANIC FARMER. © Rodale Press.

v. 4, 1953, no. 11, June. © 1Jun53; B423683, 12, July. © 1Jul53; B426667.

12, July. © 13d133, B420001, v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430374. 2, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436366. 4, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448992.

ORGANIC FINISHING, © Finishing Publications, inc. v. 12, 1951, no.

v. 12, 1951, no.
12, Dec. © 23Dec51; B422653.
v. 14, 1953, no.
6, June. © 19Jun53; B422655.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B430084.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B432185.
9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436779.
10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B444998.

ORGANIC GARDENING. @ Rodale Press. v. 21, 1953, no.

7, 1933, no. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B423682. 7, July. © 1Ju153; B426666. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430376. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436367. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448991.

THE ORGANIST. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.

v. 57, 1953, no. 3, July. © 1Jul53; B422728. 4, Sept. © 31Jul53; B430121. 5, Nov. © 2Oct53; B438116.

ORGONE ENERGY BULLETIN. © Orgone Institute. v. 5, 1953, no. 3-4, Sept. © 24Aug53; B435947.

ORIENTAL RUG MAGAZINE. © Reuben H.

DRIENTAL RUG MAGAZINE. © Donnelle; Corp. v. 26, 1953, no. 6, June. © 19Jun53; B429063. 7, July. © 22Jul53; B428824. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431598. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B436776. 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B444491.

ORTHODOXY. © Society of Clerks Secular of Saint Basil.

v. 6, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 11Sep53; B434319. 5, autumn. © 7Dec53; B447282.

THE OSCILLOGRAPHER. © Allen B. Du Mont Laboratories, inc.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 31Mar53; B446504. 2, Apr.-June. © 30Sep53; B446505.

OSHKOSH B'GOSH BUILDER UPPER. © Oshkosh B'Gosh, inc. 1953, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437033.

OSTEOPATHIC BULLETIN. © Michigan Association of Osteopathic Physicians & Surgeons, inc.

5, May. © 19May53; B432477. 6, June. © 26Jun53; B422702. 7, Sept. © 215ep53; B436703. 7, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441318. 8, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447373.

OTHER WORLDS. © Clark Pub. Co. 1953, no. 7, July. © 5Jun53; B430673.

OUR ARMY AT WAR. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 14, Sept. © 8Jul53; B426648. 15, Oct. © 5Aug53; B428590. 16, Nov. © 9Sep53; B433673. 17, Dec. © 7Oct53; B438834. 1954, no. 18, Jan. © 4Nov53; B444240. 19, Feb. © 2Dec53; B450522.

OUR HOME. © Otterbein Press. v. 7, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 10Jul53; B426042, 9, Sept. © 10Aug53; B430008, 10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B438593, 11, Nov. © 10Oct53; B440882.

OUR INTERMEDIATE FELLOWSHIP. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 12, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 10Aug53; B432799.

v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 4Nov53; B446098.

OUR LADY OF THE SACRED HEART.
© Society of the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart, inc.

Heart, inc.
v. 7, 1953, no.
7, July. © 22Jun53; B423128.
8, Aug. © 30Ju153; B429573.
9, Sept. © 22Aug53; B441285.
10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B441286,
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B444896.
12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448289.

OUR LADY'S DIGEST. @ Our Lady's Digest. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, June-July. © 28May53; B424330.

3, Aug.-Sept. © 25Jul53; B434741.

OUR LITTLE MESSENGER. © George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc. Confraternity ed.

Confraternity ed. v. 18, 1953, no. 14, Jan. 9. © 2Jan53; B432582. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B435228. 2, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436158. 3, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B437525. 4, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B438856. 5, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440442. 6, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B441335.

7, Nov. 6. © 30Oct53; B442292.
8, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B444116.
9, Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B444116.
10, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445439.
11, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B447394.
12, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448855.
13, Dec. 18. © 11Dec53; B448856.
One-star school ed.
v. 19, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 11, © 4Sep53; B433678.
2, Sept. 18. © 11Sep53; B433678.
2, Sept. 18. © 11Sep53; B435141.
4, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B435141.
4, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B435141.
4, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B436161.
5, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B438857.
7, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440444.
8, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B441332.
9, Nov. 6. © 30Oct53; B441332.
9, Nov. 6. © 30Oct53; B44117.
11, Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B445441.
12, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445441.
13, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B445441.
13, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448950.
Two-star school ed.
v. 19. 1953. no.

Two-star school ed. v. 19, 1953, no.

v. 19, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 11. © 4Sep53; B433680.

2, Sept. 18. © 11Sep53; B434379.

3, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B435142.

4, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436160.

5, Oct. 9. © 20ct53; B437522.

6, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B438858.

7, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440441.

8, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B441333.

9, Nov. 6. © 30Oct53; B442294.

10, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B444118.

11, Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B445442.

12, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445445.

12, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445443. 13, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B447396. 14, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448951. 15, Dec. 18. © 11Dec53; B448952. Three-star school ed.

Three-star school ed. v. 19, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 11. © 4Sep53; B433679. 2, Sept. 18. © 11Sep53; B434378. 3, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B436159. 4, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436159. 5, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B43855. 7, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440443. 8. Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B441334. 8, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B441334. 9, Nov. 6. © 30Oct53; B442296. 10, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B444119.

10, Nov. 20. © 130Vo53; B445119, 11, Nov. 20. © 130Vo53; B445444, 12, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445445, 13, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B447397, 14, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448953, 15, Dec. 18. © 11Dec53; B448954.

OUR NAVY. © Our Navy, inc.
v. 48, 1953, no.
4, mid-July. © 26Jun53; B423696.
5, 1st Aug. © 13Ju153; B425492.
6, mid-Aug. © 28Ju153; B427576.
7, 1st Sept. © 13Aug53; B429532.
8, mid-Sept. © 28Aug53; B432726.
9, 1st Oct. © 15Sep53; B434863.
10. mid-Oct. © 28Sep53; B437394. 9, 18t Oct. © 13Sepp3; B433403. 10, mid-Oct. © 28Sep53; B437394. 11, 1st Nov. © 14Oct53; B439621. 12, mid-Nov. © 28Oct53; B442571. 13, 1st Dec. © 13Nov53; B444400. 14, mid-Dec. © 27Nov53; B447020.

OUR SHIELD. © National Life and Accident Insurance Co. of Nashville, Tennessee.

Insurance Co. of Nashville, Tennes v. 32, 1953, no. 22, June 22. © 22Jun53; B422704. 23, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423415. 24, July 6. © 6Jul53; B442443. 25, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426860. 26, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427599. 27, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427599. 28, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428053. 29, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429108. 30, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431436. 31, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B432524. 32, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432525. 33, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433022. 34, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434373. 34, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436712. 36, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438120. 37, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438841.

- OUR SHIELD. Cont'd.

  38, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440428,
  39, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441240.
  40, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442330.
  41, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443779.
  42, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445427.
  43, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445428.
  44, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447431.
  45, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B449177.
  46, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449178.
- OUR SPORTS. © Universal Pub. & Distributing Corp.

- 3, July. © 26Jun53; B430474. 5, Oct.-Nov. © 2Oct53; B448733.
- OUR SUNDAY VISITOR. © Centennial ed. v. 42, 1953, no. 18, Aug. 30. © 28Aug53; B435693.
- OUR WORLD. @ Our World Pub. Co., inc.
- 9, Sept. © 10Jul53; B435076, 10, Oct. © 10Aug53; B435077, 12, Dec. © 12Oct53; B441330, v. 9, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 11Nov53; B448898.
- OUT OF THE NIGHT. © Scope Magazines,
- 1953, no.
- 11, Oct.-Nov. © 14Aug53; B430229. 12, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 16Oct53;
- B439990.

- OUT OF THE SHADOWS. © Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 18Aug53: B434481
- OUTDOOR LIFE. © Popular Science Pub. DUTDOOR LIFE. © Popular Scie Co., inc. v. 112, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 29Jul53; B429702. 3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432966. 4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B438105. 5, Nov. © 28Oct53; B441564. 6, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447543. v. 113, 1954, no.

- 1, Jan. © 30Dec53; B450289.
- OUTDOOR SPORTSMAN. @ Marvin C. Bass.

  - v. 8, 1953, no.
    7, July. © 14Jul53; B425365.
    8, Aug. © 26Aug53; B432158
  - 9, Sept.-Oct. © 15Oct53; B443448.
- THE OUTLINE. © Pennsylvania Shorthand Reporters Association.

  - v. 11, 1953, no. 3, July. © 22Jul53; B426013, 4, Oct. © 15Sep53; B434322.
- OUTREACH, © Women's Committees of the Boards of Missions & Christian Education of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America.
- States of America. v. 7, 1953, no. 8-9, Aug. Sep. © 7 Jul53; B428059. 10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B436837. 11, Nov. © 16Oct53; B441331. 12, Dec. © 6Nov53; B447387.

- THE OVER-THE-COUNTER SPECIAL SITUATIONS SERVICE (Continuing The Value line special situations service) © Arnold Bernhard & Co., inc.
  - 1953, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B435107, Sept. 1. © 215ep53; B4435107. Sept. 21. © 215ep53; B435893. Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438085. Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442099. Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B447197. Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448290.
- THE OVERFLOW. © Upjohn Co.

  - THE OVERFLOW. © Upjohn Co. v. 32, 1953, no. 7, July. © 27Jul53; B426654. 8, Aug. © 25Aug53; B431205. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434699. 10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439333. 11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B443449. Dec. (with suppl.) © 17Dec53; B448987.
- OWNERSHIP. © Stamats Pub. Co.

- v. 1, 1953, no.

  1, Sept. © 20Aug53; B432759.

  2, Oct. © 15Sep53; B435818.

  3, Nov. © 20Oct53; B441541.

  4, Dec. © 15Nov53; B444404.
- OXYGEN THERAPY BULLETIN. © Union Carbide & Carbon Corp.

  - Carbide & Carbon Corp.
    v. 11, 1953, no.
    6, June 15. © 18Jun53; B424440.
    7, July 15. © 14Jul53; B426226.
    8, Aug. 15. © 4Aug53; B429129.
    9, Sept. 15. © 18Sep53; B439929.
    10, Oct. 15. © 27Oct53; B442533.
    11, Nov. 15. © 16Nov53; B446610.

P AND H LISTINGS. @ P & H Listings, Yoder

& Frey, sole owners. v. 2, 1953, no.

7, 2, 1933, no. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B428978, 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434439, 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B446998, 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447591, 12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448787.

PF; the magazine of prefabrication. © Prefabricated Home Manufacturers' Institute.

1, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436314.
2, Oct. © 25Oct53; B442511.
3, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445873.
4, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448352.

PF INDEX AND TECHNICAL DIGEST. SEE Photofact index and technical digest.

PIA BULLETIN (Continuing PIA management reports) © Printing Industry of America, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 40, Dec. © 3Dec53;

PIA MANAGEMENT REPORTS (Continued as PIA bulletin) © Printing Industry of America, inc.

America, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 17, Apr. 24. © 24Apr53; B422751. 19, May 8. © 8May53; B422750. 21, May 22. © 22May53; B422749. 22, May 29. © 29May53; B422748. 26, June 26. © 26Jun53; B422747. 27, July 3. © 3Jul53; B423890. 28, July 10. © 10Jul53; B428810. 29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B427623. 30, July 24. © 24Jul53; B427624. 31, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427625. 32, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429660. 33, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B430974. 34, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B432339.

33, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B430374; 34, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B432339. 35, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433958. 36, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B435099. 37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435098. 38, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B436246. 39, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444122.

PRD REPORTS. © Polytechnic Research & Development Co., inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, July. © 1Jul53; B426216. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441337.

PSA JOURNAL. © Photographic Society of

America, inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B436843. 8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B436842. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435908. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447661.

PACIFIC AFFAIRS. © Institute of Pacific Relations

v. 26, 1953, no.

1, Mar. © 25Mar53; B442264. 2, June. © 25Jun53; B442266. 3, Sept. © 25Sep53; B442265.

PACIFIC BUILDER AND ENGINEER. © Pacific Builder & Engineer, inc.

ic Builder & Engineer, inc. v. 59, 1953, no. 6, June. © 6Jun53; B424961. 7, July. © 4Jul53; B430653. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431573. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438080. 10, Oct. © 3Oct53; B438197. 11, Nov. © 7Nov53; B445809. 12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B448349.

PACIFIC COAST CERAMIC NEWS. © J. Richard Iander.

v. 1, 1952, no. 11, Nov. © 28Oct52; B426070. 12, Dec. © 3Dec52; B426071.

v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 3Jan53; B427813. 2, Feb. © 1Feb53; B427814.

P

3, Mar. © 28Feb53; B426072. 4, Apr. © 2Apr53; B444366. 5, May. © 30Apr53; B444367.

6, June. © 1Jun53; B444368. 7, July. © 2Jul53; B444369. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B444370.

PACIFIC DISCOVERY. © California Academy of Sciences.

. 6, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 28Jul53; B429680. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Sep53; B438963.

PACIFIC FACTORY. © Fellom Publications. v. 80, 1953, no. 1, July. © 27Jul53; B433701.

PACIFIC HISTORICAL REVIEW. © Pacific Coast Branch, American Historical Association.

v. 22, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 14Aug53; B432213. 4, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445123.

PACIFIC ORCHID SOCIETY OF HAWAII. BULLETIN. © Pacific Orchid Society of Hawaii.

v. 9, 1951, no. 2, Feb. © 15Feb51; B448496. v. 11, 1953, no.

© 23Sep53; B439360.

PACIFIC REPORTER. SECOND SERIES. © West Pub. Co.

PACIFIC REPORTER. SECOND SER

© West Pub. Co.

v. 257, 1953, no.

1, June 19. © 19Jun53; B422805.
2, June 26. © 25Jun53; B428876.
3, July 3. © 2Jul53; B428877.
4, July 10. © 9Jul53; B428877.
4, July 10. © 9Jul53; B428878.
v. 258, 1953, no.
1, July 31. © 30Jul53; B430036.
2, Aug. 7. © 6Aug53; B436726.
3, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B435151.
4, Aug. 21. © 20Aug53; B435155.
v. 259, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B436296.
3, Sept. 4. © 3Sep53; B436296.
3, Sept. 4. © 3Sep53; B436296.
3, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B437231.
4, Sept. 18. © 17Sep53; B437231.
4, Sept. 18. © 17Sep53; B438942.
2, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B438943.
3, Oct. 9. © 8Oct53; B440299.
4, Oct. 16. © 15Oct53; B442406.
v. 261, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442407.
2, Oct. 30. © 29Oct53; B443743.
3, Nov. 6. © 5Nov53; B446640.
4 Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B446641.

2, Oct. 30. © 290cta3; B443/43.
3, Nov. 6. © 5Nov53; B446640.
4, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B446641.
v. 262, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B447719.
2, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B447720.
3, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B449335.

THE PACIFIC SPECTATOR. @ Pacific Coast Committee for the Humanities of the American Council of Learned Societies.

v. 7, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 15Jul53; B428909. 4, autumn. © 18Nov53; B445318.

PACKAGED ICE CREAM SALESBUILDER. © Ice Cream Merchandising Institute, inc. v. 2, 1953, no.

special issue. © 23Jul53; B430330. 3, Oct.-Nov. © 1Sep53; B432287. 4, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 25Oct53;

B443870.

PACKAGES & PEOPLE. © E. I. du Pont de

Nemours & Co., inc. v. 16, 1953, no.

3. © 26Dec52; B443085. v. 17, 1953, no. 1. © 1May53; B443086. 2. © 31Aug53; B443087.

PACKAGING PARADE. © Haywood Pub. Co. of Illinois

v. 21, 1953, no. 246, July. © 1Jul53; B424634. 247, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429101. 248, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432847.

249, Oct. © 10ct53; B438179, 250, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448858, 251, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448296.

THE PACKARD SPORTS LIBRARY. © Packard Motor Car Co.

953, no. 23, July. © 18Jun53; B424303. 24, Sept. © 26Aug53; B435495. 25, Oct. © 28Sep53; B438449. 26, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442939.

1954, no. 27, Jan. © 14Dec53; B448968.

THE PACKET. © D. C. Heath & Co. v. 8 1953, no. 2, fall. © 21Nov53; B450427.

PADRE. © Franciscan Fathers of the Province of the Immaculate Conception.

ince of the Immaculate Concept v. 4, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B423911. 8, Aug. © 29Ju153; B428592. 9, Sept. © 29Aug53; B43675. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B441698. 11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441699. 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B447388.

PAGEANT. © Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 23Jun53; B423139. 3, Sept. © 24Ju153; B428140. 4, Oct. © 21Aug53; B432441. 5, Nov. © 21Sep53; B435202. 6, Dec. © 22Oct53; B442024.

v. 9, 1954, no. 7, Jan. © 23Nov53; B446792.

PAINT, OIL & CHEMICAL REVIEW. © Trade

PAINT, OIL & CHEMICAL REVIEW.
Review Co.
v. 116, 1953, no.
14, July 2. © 2Jul53; B426684.
15, July 16. © 16Jul53; B427685.
16, July 30. © 30Jul53; B428597.
16, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B434389.
18, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B432591.
19, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435244.
20, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B436864.
21, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B440451.
22, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442127.
23, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B445912.
24, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448248.

PALETTE PATTER. © Lewis Artist Supply Co.

1953,

July. © 8Jul53; B425249. Aug. © 12Aug53; B42981. Sept. © 10Sep53; B434422. Oct. © 14Oct53; B443942.

Nov. © 12Nov53; B445218.

Dec. © 1Dec53; B447744.

THE PALIMPSEST. © State Historical Society

HE PALIMPSEST. © State Historof Iowa.
v. 34, 1953, no.
7, July. © 16Ju153; B428624.
8, Aug. © 28Aug53; B432999.
9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B440478.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440477.
11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B447472.
12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B450625.

PANORAMA. © Bell & Howell Co.

v. 5, 1953, no. 2, vacation. © 8Jun53; B435953. 3, fall. © 4Sep53; B435954. 4, holiday. © 11Nov53; B444169.

PAPER & PAPER PRODUCTS. © Walden, Sons & Mott, inc.

v. 95, 1953, no. 2, July 20. © 20Jul53; B425771. 3, Aug. 5. © 6Aug53; B436340.

200

5, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B435732. 6, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B448458.

International ed.

```
PAPER & PAPER PRODUCTS. Cont'd.
                 A, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B436341.
5, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B435607.
6, Sept. 20. © 21Sep53; B435608.
7, Oct. 5. © 10Oct53; B440943.
8, Oct. 20. © 23Oct53; B440944.
9, Nov. 5. © 7Nov53; B444917.
    THE PAPER INDUSTRY. © Fritz Publications.
           v. 35, 1953, no.
                 . 35, 1953, no. 3, June. © 12Jun53; B427875, 4, July. © 22Jul53; B429695, 5, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431686, 6, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435933, 7, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439966, 8, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445195.
       PAPER MILL NEWS. © L. D. Post, i
v. 76, 1953, no.
21, May 23. © 23May53; B422745.
25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B423467.
26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423468.
27, July 4. © 4Jul53; B426806.
28, July 11. © 11Jul53; B426807.
29, July 18. © 18Jul53; B426807.
29, July 18. © 18Jul53; B427621.
31, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427621.
31, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431577.
32, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431577.
33, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431578.
34, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432336.
35, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432337.
36, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B434303.
37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434304.
    PAPER MILL NEWS, @ L. D. Post, inc.
                 37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434304.
38, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435230.
39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436730.
              39, Sept. 26, © 26Sep53; B436730, 40, Oct. 3. © 30ct53; B4377700, 41, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440445. 42, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440446. 43, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B441256, 44, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442298, 45, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444120. 48, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B44611. 49, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B448120. 51, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B450502.
     PAPER TRADE JOURNAL. © Lockword Trade Journal Co., inc. v. 136, 1953, no. 25, June 19. © 25Jun53; B424419. 26, June 26. © 1Jul53; B423216. v. 137, 1953, no. 1, July 3. © 7Jul53; B423912. 2, July 10. © 10Jul53; B426802. 3, July 17. © 17Jul53; B427609. 4, July 24. © 24Jul53; B427610. 5, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427610. 6, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429010. 7, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B431574. 8, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433334. 9, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433334. 11, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B436238. 13, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436238. 13, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436719. 14, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B437517. 15, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B43852. 16, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B441245. 17, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B443117. 19, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B4443117. 19, Nov. 10. © 30Oct53; B443117. 19, Nov. 10. © 20Nov53; B4447389. 22, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B4447389. 22, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B4447390. 23, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448944. PARADE. © Parade Publication, inc.
  PAPER TRADE JOURNAL. © Lockwood
PARADE. © Parade Publication, inc.
Oakland Tribune ed.
               June 28. © 11Jun53; B422740.
               July 5. © 18Jun53; B423463.
July 12. © 25Jun53; B424963.
              July 19. © 2Jul53; B4247613.
July 26. © 9Jul53; B427614.
Aug. 2. © 16Jul53; B427615.
Aug. 9. © 23Jul53; B428610.
Aug. 16. © 30Jul53; B430965.
Aug. 23. © 6Aug53; B432214.
             Aug. 20. © 13Aug53; B432215.

Sept. 6. © 20Aug53; B432215.

Sept. 13. © 27Aug53; B432831.

Sept. 13. © 27Aug53; B433848.

Sept. 20. © 3Sep53; B434749.

Sept. 27. © 10Sep53; B436239.
```

```
Oct. 4. © 17Sep53; B437519.
          Oct. 11. © 24Sep53; B438390.
         Oct. 18. © 10ct53; B439231.
Oct. 25. © 80ct53; B441248.
Nov. 1. © 15Oct53; B441247.
Nov. 8. © 22Oct53; B443118.
          Nov. 15. © 29Oct53; B444285.
Nov. 22. © 5Nov53; B445434.
     Nov. 22. © 5Nov53; B445434.
Nov. 29. © 12Nov53; B447238.
Dec. 6. © 19Nov53; B447239.
Dec. 13. © 26Nov53; B448890.
Dec. 20. © 3Dec53; B448900.
Syracuse Herald-American ed.
       Syracuse Herald-American ed. 1953,
June 28. © 11Jun53; B422739.
July 5. © 18Jun53; B422462.
July 12. © 25Jun53; B424964.
July 19. © 2Jul53; B426800.
July 26. © 9Jul53; B427612.
Aug. 2. © 16Jul53; B427613.
Aug. 9. © 23Jul53; B428611.
Aug. 16. © 30Jul53; B428611.
Aug. 9. © 23Jul53; B430966.
Aug. 23. © 6Aug53; B43032.
Aug. 30. © 13Aug53; B43032.
Aug. 30. © 13Aug53; B432216.
Sept. 6. © 20Aug53; B432832.
Sept. 13. © 27Aug53; B4384750.
Sept. 27. © 10Sep53; B4384750.
Sept. 27. © 10Sep53; B438289.
Oct. 18. © 10Ct53; B439230.
Oct. 25. © 8Oct53; B441249.
Nov. 1. © 15Oct53; B441250.
Nov. 8. © 22Oct53; B44111.
Nov. 22. © 5Nov53; B445435.
Nov. 29. © 12Nov53; B447237.
         Nov. 29. © 12Nov53; B447236.
Dec. 6. © 19Nov53; B447237.
Dec. 13. © 26Nov53; B448901.
Dec. 20. © 3Dec53; B448902.
 PARAMOUNT ANIMATED COMICS. © Para-
         mount Pictures Corp.
     1953, no.
         4, Aug. © 24Jun53; B428833.
5, Oct. © 24Aug53; B434728.
 PARENTS" MAGAZINE & FAMILY HOME
         GUIDE (Continuing Parents' magazine)
(Title on appls.: Parents' magazine)
     © Parents' Institute, inc.
Metropolitan ed.
     Netropolitan ed. v. 28, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 13Jul53; B426801. 9, Sept. © 12Aug53; B430967. 10, Oct. © 17Sep53; B436838. 11, Nov. © 16Oct53; B440447. 12, Dec. © 17Nov53; B446801.
   12, Dec. © 17Nov53; B446801. Pacific Coast ed. v. 28, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 13Jul53; B427879. 9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431575. 10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B435225. 11, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441251. 12, Dec. © 18Nov53; B446802.
THE PARISH VISITOR. © Parish Visitors of
     Mary Immaculate.
v. 29, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434828.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438595.
9, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443004.
10, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448030.
PARK MAINTENANCE. © Madisen Pub. Co.,
     Erik L. Madisen, owner. v. 6, 1953, no.
         7, July. © 2Jul53; B433863.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B433864.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433865.
         10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439487.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443199.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B446493.
PARKER PEN SHOPTALKER (Continued as
         Shoptalker) © Parker Pen Co.
```

1953, no. 53, Apr. © 1Apr53; B423566.

v. 8, 1953, no. 4, June. © 1Jun53; B423564.

```
4, June. © 1Jun53; B423565.
5, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B435733.
6, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B448457.
                                                                                                                  PARTISAN REVIEW. © Partisan Review.
                                                                                                                     4, July-Aug. © 2Jul53; B425266, 5, Sept.-Oct. © 3Sep53; B433709. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 4Nov53; B444567.
                                                                                                                  PARTNERS. © National Labor-Management
                                                                                                                         Foundation.
                                                                                                                     Foundation,
v. 7, 1953, no.
2, Mar. © 25Feb53; B429511.
3, Apr. © 16Apr53; B429512.
4, May. © 21May53; B429513.
5, June. © 24Jun53; B429514.
6, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B429515.
7, Sept. © 18Sep53; B443169.
8, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443170.
                                                                                                                  THE PARTS JOBBER MAGAZINE. © Parks
                                                                                                                         Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                     Pub. Co., Inc. v. 27, 1953, no. 4, May. © 1May53; B435078. 5, June. © 1Jun53; B424960. 6, July. © 1Jul53; B426862. v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 1Aug53; B435080. 2, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435079. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440495.
                                                                                                                  PARTY WAYS AND MEANS MAGAZINE.
                                                                                                                         © Metcalfe Studio.
                                                                                                                    © Metcaire Studio.
v. 1, 1953, no.
11, June. © 11May53; B425302.
12, July. © 15Jun53; B425303.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 20Jul53; B445229.
2, Sept. © 17Aug53; B445230.
3, Oct. © 14Sep53; B445231.
                                                                                                                  THE PASTOR. © Pierce & Washabaugh.
                                                                                                                    HE PASTOR. © Pierce & Washa v. 16, 1953, no. 11, July. © 22Jun53; B423312. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432279. 2, Oct. © 22Sep53; B437389. 3, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441724. 4, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446491.
                                                                                                                  PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. © Pastoral
                                                                                                                        Psychology Press.
                                                                                                                     78, 1953, no. 36, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432649. 37, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436845. 38, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441700. 39, Dec. © 25Nov53; B447441.
                                                                                                                  PAT SULLIVAN'S FELIX AND HIS FRIENDS
                                                                                                                        (Title varies: Felix and his friends)
© King Features Syndicate, inc.
                                                                                                                     1953, no.
1, Dec. © 15Sep53; B434409.
                                                                                                                    1954, no.
2, Apr. © 11Dec53; B448421.
                                                                                                                  PAT SULLIVAN'S FELIX THE CAT (Title varies: Felix the cat) © King Features
                                                                                                                         Syndicate, inc.
                                                                                                                     v. 1, 1953, no. summer annual. © 7Jul53; B425393.
                                                                                                                        44, Aug. © 24Jul53; B426997.
45, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431183.
47, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442895.
48, Dec. © 24Nov53; B445265.
                                                                                                                  PATENT AND TRADE MARK REVIEW.
                                                                                                                    © Trade Activities, inc.
v. 51, 1953, no.
9, June. © 19Jun53; B423239.
10, July. © 16Jul53; B428071.
11, Aug. © 17Aug53; B432119.
12, Sept. © 16Sep53; B438214.
v. 52, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 5Nov53; B445057.
      54, May-June. © 1May53; B423567.
55, July. © 1Jul53; B423568.
56, Aug.-Sept. © 1Aug53; B435475.
                                                                                                                  PATENT OFFICE SOCIETY. JOURNAL.
PARKERGRAMS. © Parker Pen Co.
                                                                                                                        © Patent Office Society.
                                                                                                                    v. 35, 1953, no.
2, Feb. © 11Mar53; B446803.
```

#### PATENT OFFICE SOCIETY. JOURNAL. PAUL TERRY'S COMICS. @ Terrytoons, inc. THE PENN-BAPTIST. © Pennsylvania v. 1, 1953, no. 105, Sept. © 10Jul53; B425137. 106, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434919. 107, Nov. © 15Sep53; B436861. Contid. Baptist Convention. 4. Apr. © 20Apr53; B446804, v. 23, 1953, no. 7, May. © 25May53; B425105. 6, June. © 15Jul53; B446805. 7, July. © 11Sep53; B436839. 8, Aug. © 11Sep53; B436840. 9, Sept. © 19Oct53; B446806. 10, Oct. © 18Nov53; B446807. 1, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434415. 2, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438258. 3, Nov. © 13Nov53; B443446. 4, Dec. © 5Dec53; B447018. PAUL TERRY'S DINKY DUCK, SEE Dinky PENN STATE FROTH. @ Penn State Froth, PAUL TERRY'S HECKLE AND JECKLE, SEE inc PATENT, TRADE MARK AND COPYRIGHT WEEKLY REPORTS, © Bureau of National Heckle and Jeckle. v. 43, 1953, no. v. 43, 1953, no. 7, May. © 13May53; B433699. v. 44, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 20Sep53; B435864. 2, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439622. 3, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445226. PAUL TERRY'S MIGHTY MOUSE COMICS. Affairs, inc. v. 97, 1953, no. 5, May 4. © 4May53; B422645. 6, May 11. © 11May53; B422646. 7, May 18. © 15May53; B422647. 8, May 25. © 25May53; B422648. 9, June 1. © 1Jun53; B422649. 10, June 8. © 3Jun53; B424648. 11, June 15. © 15Jun53; B424649. 12, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424650. 13, June 29. © 29Jun53; B429367. v. 98 1953, no. Affairs, inc. © Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 43, July. © 5Jun53; B444537. 44, Aug. © 3Jul53; B425130. 45, Sept. © 4Aug53; B434925. 48, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448239. 4, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447156. PENNEY'S FASHIONS AND FABRICS. © J. C. Penney Co., inc. 1953, fall-winter. © 28Aug53; B435950. PAY PLANNING REPORT. With supplements. © Business Reports, inc. 1953, PENNSYLVANIA DENTAL JOURNAL. @ Penn-13, June 29. © 29Juno3; B42936 v. 98, 1953, no. 1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B429368. 2, July 13. © 13Jul53; B431070. 3, July 20. © 20Jul53; B431071. 4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B432415. 5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B431072. July 1. © 1Jul53; B424651. July 15. © 15Jul53; B428120. Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429047. sylvania State Dental Society. y. 20, 1953, no. 4, Apr. © 30Mar53; B428612. 5, May. © 30Apr53; B428613. 6, June. © 22Jun53; B428614. 7, Oct. © 2Oct53; B440458. Aug. 1. © 1 Aug53; B429047, Aug. 15. © 15 Aug53; B431345. Sept. 1. © 1 Sep53; B435049. Sept. 15. © 15 Sep53; B440232. Oct. 1. © 1 Oct53; B438396. Oct. 15. © 15 Oct53; B445833. Nov. 1. © 1 Nov53; B445834. 5, Aug. 5. © SAugs5; B431544. 7, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431545. 8, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B437987. 9, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B438395. 10, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438394. PENNSYLVANIA ESTATES, WILLS, TRUSTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no. 35, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426965 10, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438394. v. 99, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440355. 2, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440356. 3, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B447204. 4, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B447205. 5, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B449368. 6, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B449369. 7, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B449370. 36, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B420905; 36, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B430572. 37, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B434069. 38, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440577. 39, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B442387. 40, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448612. PAYROLL TAX GUIDE. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no. 183, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424379. 183, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425935. 184, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425935. 185, July 20. © 20Jul53; B429395. 186, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429395. 187, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433430. 188, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B4334341. 189, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434524. 190, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440609. 191, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B440610. 192, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B446264. 193, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446265. 194, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448551. 194, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448552. 1953, no. PENNSYLVANIA HISTORY. © Pennsylvania Historical Association, v. 20, 1953, no. 3, July. © 26Jun53; B423143. 4, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437922. PATHFINDER (Continued as Pathfinder...the town journal) © Farm Journal, inc. v. 60, 1953, no. 8, July. © 19Jun53; B422682. 9, Aug. © 17Jul53; B426761. THE PENNSYLVANIA MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Medical Society of the State of Pennsylvania. sylvania. v. 56, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B426132. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B429115. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B433797. 10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439232. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445074. 12, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448351. PATHFINDER ... THE TOWN JOURNAL (Continuing Pathfinder) © Farm Journal, inc. 13, Dec. © 20Nov53; B447681. PEACO NEWS. © Petroleum Engineering Associates, inc. 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 29Sep53; B436645. 4, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443174. 5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B443500. PENNSYLVANIA STATE COLLEGE OF PATSY AND HEDY. © Gem Publications, inc. Als; AND HED!. © Gem Public, 1, 1953, no. 18, Aug. © 15May53; B424934. 19, Sept. © 15Jun53; B428935. 20, Oct. © 15Jul53; B431641. 21, Nov. © 17Aug53; B433668. 22, Dec. © 15Sep53; B439217. OPTOMETRY. ALUMNI BULLETIN. © Pennsylvania State College of Optometry. THE PEDAGOGICAL SEMINARY AND JOURNAL OF GENETIC PSYCHOLOGY. v. 7, 1953, no. 2, July-Aug. © 3Aug53; B430327. 3, Sept.-Oct. © 2Oct53; B438959. @ Journal Press. v. 82, 1953, no. 2, June. © 30Sep53; B438111. v. 83, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 2Dec53; B448305. PENSION AND PROFIT SHARING BULLETIN. v. 1, 1954, no. 23. Jan. © 15Oct53; B445975. © Prentice-Hall, inc. 1953, 24, Feb. © 16Nov53; B449059. 1953, July. © 1Jul53; B430027. Aug. © 1Aug53; B430028. Sept. © 1Sep53; B434756. Oct. © 1Oct53; B438204. Nov. ~ 1Nov53; B442512. Dec. © 1Dec53; B448353. PEDIATRIC CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA. © W. B. Saunders Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1A. © 9Jun53: B424455. PATSY AND HER PALS. © Postal Publications, Alo. inc. v. 1, 1953, on. 3, Sept. © 10Jun53; B429303. 4 Nov. © 10Aug53; B433669. PEDIATRICS. © American Academy of Pediatrics, inc. v. 11, 1953, no. 5, May. © 24May53; B430316. 6. June. © 27Jun53; B430317. PENSION AND PROFIT-SHARING PLANS, DEVELOPMENT AND ADMINISTRATION. 5, Jan. © 9Oct53; B445977. b, June. © 27Jun53; B430317. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, July. © 31Jul53; B436131. 2, Aug. © 27Aug53; B436132. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B443501. 4, Oct. © 4Nov53; B443502. PATSY WALKER. @ Bard Pub. Corp. © Morss & Seal. . 1, 1953, no. 48, Sept. © 12May53; B424936. 49, Nov. © 16Jul53; B432470. 1953, 933, Aug. © 29Jul53; B427033. Sept. © 21Aug53; B431796. Oct. © 15Sep53; B436630. Nov. © 4Nov53; B443204. Dec. © 4Dec53; B447041. 50, Jan. © 16Nov53; B439567. 51, Mar. © 16Nov53; B448309, PEEK-A-BOO; inside Tucson. © Mary Loveland & Susan Marché. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, July 8. © 7Jul53; B424295. PENSION PLAN GUIDE. © Commerce Clear-PATTERSON'S CALIFORNIA BEVERAGE GAZETTEER. © Florence B. Patterson. ing House, inc. GAZETTEER. © Florence B. v. 12, 1953, no. 11, July. © 1Jul53; B424396. 12, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430617. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433676. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439278. 3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445073. 4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448350. PELL'S NOTES. © Robert Harding Co., inc. 1953. no. v. 54, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 27Aug53; B432296. 1, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423902. 1, Jûne 22. © 22Jun53; B423902. 2, July 2. © 2Jul53; B426167. 3, July 13. © 13Jul53; B429198. 4, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429199. 5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429200. 6, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429201. 7, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433565. 8, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B434067. 9, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436001. v. 55, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 12Nov53; B444399. PEN & BRUSH. © Syndicate Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 7, summer. © 9Jun53; B447545.

```
PENSION PLAN GUIDE. Cont'd.
10, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440766.
11, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442362.
12, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B446283.
13, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448540.
14, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448541.
                                                                                                                              PERFECT LOVE,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PERSONNEL JOURNAL. © Personnel
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                PERSONNEL JOURNAL. © Personn Journal, inc. v. 32, 1953, no. 3, July-Aug. © 4Aug53; B427769. 4, Sept. © 8Sep53; B438769. 5, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438597. 6, Nov. © 5Nov53; B442962. 7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446220.
                                                                                                                                 © Approved Comics, inc. (in notice: Ziff-
                                                                                                                                     Davis Pub. Co.)
                                                                                                                                  v. 1, 1951, no.
3, winter. © 13Nov51; B442019.
                                                                                                                                 © St. John Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                 v. 1, 1953, no.
9, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434918.
PENSION, PROFIT-SHARING & EMPLOYEE
       BENEFIT PLANS. NEWS-INFORMATION-
TRENDS. Marsh & McLennan. © Prentice-
                                                                                                                                      10. Dec. © 6Oct53; B443143.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            PERSONNEL POINTERS. © American
                                                                                                                               PERSONAL EFFICIENCY @ LaSalle Exten-
       Hall, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Savings & Loan Institute.
                                                                                                                                    sion University.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1953, no.
      953,
June. © 1Jun53; B424448.
July. © 1Jul53; B428538.
Aug. © 1Aug53; B431659.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B434755.
Oct. © 1Oct53; B442513.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B447411.
Dec. © 1Dec53; B450503.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    993, No.

92, Apr. © 30Jun53; B424616,

93, June-July. © 28Jul53; B440148.

94, Aug. © 21Sep53; B440147.

95, Sept. © 30Oct53; B443036.

96, Oct.-Nov. © 18Nov53; B447186.
                                                                                                                                 v. 43, 1953, no.
6, June. © 2Jun53; B423059.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B426498.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431450.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B437256.
                                                                                                                                      10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B441213.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PERSONNEL PSYCHOLOGY. © Personnel
                                                                                                                              PERSONAL LOVE. © Eastern Color Print.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Psychology, inc.
PEOPLE © Kohler Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                v. 6, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 17Jul53; B425502.
3, autumn. © 28Sep53; B437343.
                                                                                                                                  Co.
1951, no.
   PEOPLE, © Konler Co.
v. 3, 1953, no.
27, July 8. © 8Jul53; B425294.
28, July 15. © 15Jul53; B425415.
29, July 22. © 22Jul53; B425816:
                                                                                                                                 1951, no.

8, Mar. © 30Jan51; B440031.

9, May. © 29Mar51; B440032.

11, Sept. © 31Ju151; B440033.

12, Nov. © 20ct51; B440034.

1952, no.

13, Jan. © 29Nov51; B440035.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PERSPECTIVE. © Perspective. v. 6, 1 no. 3, summer. © 15Sep53; B437268.
       30, July 29. © 29Jul53; B427045.
31, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428004.
     30, July 29. © 29Jul13; B427049.
31, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B428004.
32, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B429519.
33, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B439721.
34, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B432730.
36, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B432744.
35, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B433744.
37, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B433744.
38, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B435817.
39, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B4358174.
40, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B43555.
41, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B439509.
42, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B449705.
43, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B449705.
44, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B443268.
46, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B443268.
46, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B443268.
47, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B445315.
48, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B446129.
49, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B44824.
51, Dec. 23. © 23Dec53; B448625.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PERSPECTIVES USA, © Intercultural Pub-
                                                                                                                                     13, Jan. © 29Nov31; B440035.

14, Mar. © 31Jan52; B440030.

15, May. © 1Apr52; B440830.

16, July. © 3Jun52; B440831.

17, Sept. © 31Jun52; B440832.

18, Nov. © 2Oct52; B440833.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    lications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    33, spring. © 15May53; B425683.
4, summer. © 25Aug53; B431767.
5, fall. © 16Nov53; B444392.
                                                                                                                                 1953, no.
19, Jan. © 2Dec52; B440834.
20, Mar. © 29Jan53; B441370.
21, May. © 31Mar53; B440835.
22, July. © 2Jun53; B440836.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PET LIFE. © Animal Crackers, inc. v. 2,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     1953, no. 1. © 2Jul53; B425968.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PETER PANDA. © National Comics Publi-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    cations, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1953, no.
1, Aug.-Sept. © 24Jun53; B423259.
2, Oct.-Nov. © 24Aug53; B432486.
3, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 26Oct53; B441238.
                                                                                                                               PERSONAL ROMANCES. © Ideal Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                 v. 22, 1953, no.

9, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434406.

10, Nov. © 10Sep53; B438663.

11, Dec. © 12Oct53; B443076.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1954, no.
4, Feb.-Mar. © 16Dec53; B450526.
                                                                                                                               THE PERSONALIST. @ Ralph Tyler Flewel-
                                                                                                                                 ling.
v. 34, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 1Jul53; B423320.
4, autumn. © 1Oct53; B439943.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PETER PIG. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 18Jun53; B425676.
PEOPLE @ Stevens-Davis Co.
    1953, no.
      953, no. 264, July 11. © 11Jul53; B425093. 265, July 25. © 25Jul53; B426662. 266, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429180. 267, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B430720. 268, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433038. 269, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435509. 270, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B438014. 271, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440134. 272, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B441725. 273, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B443877. 274, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B445349. 275 Dec. 12. © 12Dec53: B448029.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PETER PORKCHOPS. © National Comics
                                                                                                                               PERSONEWS. © Institute of Living.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                  V. 20, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423250.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430504.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432427.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437143.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B4242467.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447312.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    24, Oct.-Nov. © 3Aug53; B430603.
25, Dec. © 5Oct53; B438371.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1954, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    26, Jan. © 23Nov53; B450520.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             PETROLEO INTERAMERICANO. © Petroleum
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Pub. Co.
t. 11, 1953, no.
7, julio. © 29Jun53; B432218.
8, agosto. © 29Jul53; B429658.
9, septiembre. © 31Aug53; B437696.
10, octubre. © 29Sep53; B437696.
        275, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B448029.
                                                                                                                               PERSONNEL, © American Management
                                                                                                                                      Association.
                                                                                                                                  v. 30, 1953, no.
1, July. © 3Aug53; B434493.
2, Sept. © 28Oct53; B444886.
3, Nov. © 12Nov53; B448146.
   PEOPLE TODAY. © Hillman Periodi
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, July 15. © 23Jun53; B431375.
2, July 29. © 7Jul53; B425114.
3, Aug. 12. © 21Jul53; B428142.
4, Aug. 26. © 4Aug53; B432516.
5, Sept. 9. © 17Aug53; B432515.
6, Sept. 23. © 31Aug53; B432516.
7, Oct. 7. © 15Sep53; B434736.
8, Oct. 21. © 28Sep53; B436685.
9, Nov. 4. © 13Oct53; B439901.
10, Nov. 18. © 27Oct53; B441310.
11, Dec. 2. © 10Nov53; B445925.
12, Dec. 16. © 24Nov53; B447302.
13, Dec. 30. © 8Dec53; B448297.
 PEOPLE TODAY. © Hillman Periodicals, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    11, noviembre. © 28Oct53; B450557.
12, diciembre. © 25Nov53; B447393.
                                                                                                                               THE PERSONNEL AND GUIDANCE JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                                       © American Personnel & Guidance Asso-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              THE PETROLEUM ENGINEER. © Petroleum
                                                                                                                                  ciation, inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432079.
2, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438640.
3, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443034.
4, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447621.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Engineer Pub. Co. v. 25, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B424422. 8, reference annual. © 17Jul53; B426865. 9, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429116.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    10, Sept. © 4Sep53; B435081.

11, Oct. © 6Oct53; B440262.

12, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444532.

13, Dec. © 7Dec53; B448257.
                                                                                                                               PERSONNEL EXECUTIVES' NEWSLETTER.
© Personnel Executives' Newsletter, inc.
                                                                                                                                 © Personnel Executives' Newslette v. 3, 1953, no. 13, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427557. 14, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427558. 15, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B432732. 16, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432733. 17, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B436084. 18, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B436085. 19, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B441711. 20, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B441711. 20, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B446489. 22, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B446490. 23, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B450283. 24, Dec. 30. © 30Dec53; B450284.
 PEP COMICS. © Archie Comic Publications,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              PETROLEUM ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES
    99, Sept. © 7Jul53; B430950.
100, Nov. © 11Sep53; B435032.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     NEWS. SEE Peaco news,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              PETROLEUM MARKETER. © Shaw Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                v. 21, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423579.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B433737.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434552.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438312.
11, Nov. © 31Oct53; B443836.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448466.
    v. 1, 1954, no.
        101, Jan. © 10Nov53; B445385.
 THE PERFECT HOME. © Stamats Pub. Co.
       933, © 1Jul53; B423557.
Aug. © 1Aug53; B427034.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B432898.
Oct. © 1Oct53; B437349.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B442548.
                                                                                                                                       24, Dec. 30. © 30Dec53; B450284,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              PETROLEUM PROCESSING. © McGraw-Hill
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    . 8, 1953, no.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B428533.
        Dec. © 1Dec53; B445331.
```

```
PETROLEUM PROCESSING, Cont'd.
     8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431562.

9, Sept. © 12Sep53; B446451.

10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B440543.

11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B449179.
```

#### PETROLEUM REFINER, © Gulf Pub. Co. v. 31, 1952, no. 12, Dec. © 10Dec52; B429148.

12, Dec. © 10Dec52; B429148.
v. 32, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B425473.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430682.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434837.
10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B440611.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445206.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449582.

THE PETROLEUM TRANSPORTER @ Petroleum Transportation Pub. Co., inc.

v. 15, 1953, no. 6, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B432084. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 29Sep53; B436639. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 27Nov53; B448731.

#### PETS AND PET SHOP MANAGEMENT. © Irma W. Hall.

© Irma W. Hall, v. 7, 1953, no. 6, June. © 4Jun53; B423885, 7, July. © 8Jul53; B426696. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B436615. 9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433677, 10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B442507. 11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446568. 12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B450496.

## THE PFAFF REPORTER. © American Pfaff

Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428298. 6, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445266. 7, Oct. © 13Oct53; B438728.

PFIZER SYNTEX STEROID REVIEW (Continuing Syntex steroid review) © Chas. Pfizer & Co., inc.

v. 3, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 15Sep53; B434323. 9, Sept. © 15Oct53; B441610. 10, Oct.-Nov. © 21Dec53; B450282.

PHARMACOLOGICAL REVIEWS. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 5, 1953, no. 2, June. © 23Jun53; B443455. 3, Sept. © 13Oct53; B439331.

PHARMACY INTERNATIONAL, @ McGraw-Hill International Corp.

Hill International Corp.
v. 8, 1953, no.
7, July. © 18Jun53; B422687.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B427296.
9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B432453.
10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436814.
11, Nov. © 19Oct53; B440491.
12, Dec. © 19Nov53; B446759.

THE PHI BETA PI MEDICAL FRATERNITY. QUARTERLY. © National Council of Phi Beta Pi. v. 50, 1953, no. 3, Nov. © 27Nov53; B448689.

THE PHI DELTA KAPPAN. © Phi Delta

Kappa, inc. v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 21Sep53; B435585. 2, Nov. © 26Oct53; B441453. 3, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444899.

PHILADELPHIA BULLETIN RETAIL PRO-MOTION CALENDAR. © Bulletin Co. 1953,

Sept. © 26Jun53; B423544. Oct. © 15Jul53; B427559. Nov. © 15Aug53; B433081. Dec. © 15Sep53; B437028. 1954, Jan. © 15Oct53; B442936. Feb. © 15Dec53; B447049.

THE PHILADELPHIA FORUM. © Philadelphia Forum.

v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 14Sep53; B436874.

2, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439517. 3, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443476.

4, Dec. © 9Dec53; B448630.

THE PHILADELPHIA GENERAL HOSPITAL. JOURNAL. © Philadelphia General Hospital.

v. 4, 1953, no.

2, June. © 30Jun53; B428697. 3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B448799.

THE PHILADELPHIA INQUIRER.

Daily. © Philadelphia Inquirer, Division of Triangle Publications, inc.

v. 249, 1953, no. 1, July 1, © 1Jul53; B423017 through 184, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450189.

PHILANTHROPY, @ Philanthropy, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 13Aug53; B431193.

THE PHILATELIC FOLIO. © L. F. Livingston.

v. 1, 1952, no.

4, Dec. © 20Jul53; B429331. v. 2, 1953, no.

1-2, Mar.-June. © 19Oct53; B441446.

PHILCO TECHREP DIVISION BULLETIN.

© Philco Crop. v. 3, 1953, no.

6, June. © 1Jun53; B424167.

7, July. © 1Jul53; B430343.

8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430637. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436037. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441740.

PHILGAS TIME. © Phillips Petroleum Co.

v. 2, 1953, no. 4, May-June. © 25Jun53; B425349. 5, July-Aug. © 17Aug53; B432102. 6, Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B443175.

PHILNEWS, @ Phillips Petroleum Co.

7HLINEWS. © Philips Petroleur v. 16, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B429548. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428260. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432756. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437395. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441797. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B446209.

THE PHILOMETRIST. © Joseph Whitebourgh, 1952, no. 44, Oct. 1952-July 1953. © 1Aug53; B431465.

PHILOSOPHY AND PHENOMENOLOGICAL RESEARCH. © University of Buffalo.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435797. 2, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448805.

PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 20, 1953, no. 3, July. © 17Aug53; B430444. 4, Oct. © 20Nov53; B444920.

PHOENIX FLAME. © Phoenix Metal Cap Co.

blaze 28, 1953, spark 4. © 175ep53; B435907. 5. © 13Oct53; B438861. 6. © 10Nov53; B445447. 7. © 7Dec53; B448959.

PHOTO. © Official Magazine Corp. v. 2, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 19May53; B424933. 9, Sept. © 17Jun53; B429349. 10, Oct. © 17Ju153; B432465. 11, Nov. © 18Aug53; B433667. 12, Dec. © 18Sep53; B439218.

v. 3, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445976. 2, Feb. © 18Nov53; B448307.

PHOTO CRAFTSMAN. © Science & Mechanics Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, © 28Aug53; B447643.

PHOTO DEALER. © N. P. D. Corp. PHOTO DEALER. © N. P. D. Cor v. 19, 1953, no. 7, June. © 17Jun53; B423770. 8, July. © 17Ju153; B426043. 9, Aug. © 17Aug53; B432952. 10, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438104. 11, Oct. © 23Oct53; B443943. 12, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446838. 13, Dec. © 14Dec53; B448794.

PHOTO DEVELOPMENTS. © Master Photo Dealers' & Finishers' Association, inc.

v. 28, 1953, no.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B425245.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428315.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436387.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B441734. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444048. 12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447724.

PHOTO FAN. © Photo Retailers' Service Bureau. 1953, July. © 26Jun53; B423556.

THE PHOTOENGRAVERS BULLETIN. © American Photoengravers Association. v. 43, 1953, no. 4, Nov. © 15Nov53; B447072.

PHOTOFACT INDEX AND TECHNICAL DIGEST. @ Howard W. Sams & Co., inc.

2, Mar.-Apr. © 1Apr53; B424667.
3, May-June. © 1Aup53; B424668.
4, July-Aug. © 1Aup53; B439941.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 1Oct53; B439942.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 1Dec53; B448678.

PHOTOGRAMMETRIC ENGINEERING. © American Society of Photogrammetry. v. 19, 1953, no.

3, June. © 30Jun53; B427132. 4, Sept. © 7Oct53; B441509.

PHOTOGRAPHIC PRODUCTS NEWS. © Bruce Bryan, sole owner of Professional Publications.

7. 5, 1953, no.
6, June. © 27Jun53; B425000.
7, July. © 16Jul53; B426994.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B434281.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434861.

PHOTOGRAPHIC SOCIETY OF AMERICA JOURNAL. SEE PSA journal.

PHOTOGRAPHIC TRADE NEWS. @ Photographic Trade News, inc.

graphic frade News, file. v. 17, 1953, no. 6a, June 15. © 21Aug53; B446823. 10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B449250. 11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B449251.

PHOTOGRAPHY. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co.

PROTUGRAPHI. © Zhi David v. 33, 1953, no. 2, July. © 10Jul53; B426688. 3, Sept. © 11Aug53; B429085. 4, Oct. © 11Sep53; B435272. 5, Nov. © 9Oct53; B439282. 6, Dec. © 10Nov53; B447059. v. 34, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 11Dec53; B449293.

PHOTOPLAY. © Macfadden Publications, inc.

4, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 8Jul53; B424929.
3, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430189.
4, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434284.
5, Nov. © 9Oct53; B438810.
6, Dec. © 11Nov53; B447344.

PHYLON. © Atlanta University. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, 2d quarter. © 10Jul53; B429012. 3, 3d quarter. © 26Oct53; B441336. 10, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; BIO-368.

```
PHYSICIAN'S BULLETIN. © Eli Lilly & Co.
   HYSICIAN'S BULLETIN. © EH
v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B423329.
8, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433046.
9, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440102.
10, Nov. © 27Oct53; B443157.
PHYSICS TODAY. © American Institute of
      Physics.
  Physics.
v. 6, 1953, no.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B424479.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B430047.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432620.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B437659.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443032.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447620.
PHYSIOLOGICAL REVIEWS. © American
   Physiological Society, inc. v. 33, 1953, no. 3, July. © 21Aug53; B430458. 4, Oct. © 29Sep53; B437344.
PHYSIOLOGICAL ZOOLOGY. © University of
      Chicago.
   v. 26, 1953, no.
3, July. © 8Jul53; B429577.
4, Oct. © 28Oct53; B442807.
PIANO QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER. © Piano
       Teachers Information Service. 1953, fall.
      © 22Sep53; B447570.
PIANO TRADE MAGAZINE. © Waite Pub. Co.
   7, 50, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423862.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430594.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B440090.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438412.
      11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443122.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448251.
PIC. © Wagner Publications, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 5, Sept. © 1Jul53; B423118.
PICK'S WORLD CURRENCY REPORT.
      © Franz Pick.
   © Franz Pick.
v. 8, 1953, no.
7, July 3. © 3Jul53; B423673.
8, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B427986.
9, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B432757.
10, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B437388.
11, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B442945.
12, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B447019.
PICTORIAL ROMANCES.
  PICTORIAL ROMANCES.
St. John Pub. Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
21, Sept. © 3Jul53; B426842.
22, Nov. © 1Sep53; B440082.
St. John Pub. Corp.
v. 1, 1954, no.
23, Jan. © 6Nov53 (in notice: 1954);
          B447455.
PICTURE AND GIFT JOURNAL. @ Clark Pub.
      Co.
   V, 90, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431858,
9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B436759,
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B450408,
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B450409.
PICTURE PARADE (Continued as Picture
      progress) © Gilberton Co., inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
      1, Sept. © 11Aug53; B433708.
2, Oct. © 19Oct53; B444032.
3, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445317.
4, Dec. © 9Dec53; B448661.
PICTURE POST. © Hulton Press, ltd.
  PICTURE POST. © Hulton Press, ltd v. 59, 1953, no. 12, June 20. © 17Jun53; BIO-346. 13, June 27. © 24Jun53; BIO-347. v. 60, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © 1Jul53; BIO-348. 2, July 11. © 8Jul53; BIO-360. 3, July 18. © 15Jul53; BIO-361. 4, July 25. © 22Jul53; BIO-362. 5, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; BIO-364. 7 Aug. 15. © 12Aup53; BIO-365.
       7, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; BIO-365.
8, Aug. 22. © 19Aug53; BIO-366.
9, Aug. 29. © 26Aug53; BIO-367.
```

```
11, Sept. 12. © 9Sep53; BIO-380.
       12, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; BIO-381.
      13, Sept. 26. © 23Sep53; BIO-392.
   v. 61, 1953, no.
       1, Oct. 3. © 30Sep53; BI0-393.
      7, Oct. 3. © 70ct53; BI0-394.
3, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; BI0-395.
4, Oct. 24. © 21Oct53; BI0-396.
5, Oct. 31. © 28Oct53; BI0-397.
PICTURE YOUR LIGHTING. © Electrical Information Publications, inc.
    v. 15, 1953, no.
      6. © 18Jun53; B431816.
7. © 7Jul53; B428097.
    v. 1, 1953, no.

8. © 25Aug53; B440238.

9. © 1Oct53; B440239.
       10. © 14Oct53; B444082.
PICTURES. St. Louis Post-Dispatch. © Pulitzer Pub. Co.
  © Pulitzer Pub. Co.
v. 105, 1953, no.
256, June 14. © 14Jun53; B423560.
263, June 21. © 21Jun53; B423561.
270, June 28. © 28Jun53; B423562.
277, July 5. © 5Jul53; B423563.
282, July 12. © 12Jul53; B428318.
289, July 19. © 19Jul53; B428319.
296, July 26. © 26Jul53; B428320.
303, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B428321.
310, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428322.
317, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B42761.
      310, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428322.
317, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B432761.
324, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B432762.
331, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B432763.
338, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B432764.
344, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B438058.
351, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B438059.
358, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B438060.
365, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B438061.
   7, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B441591.
14, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B441592.
21, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441593.
28, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441594.
Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B446142.
       Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B446143.
Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B446144.
Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B446145.
PICTURES AND STORIES. © Pierce &
        Washabaugh.
   washabaugh,
v. 12, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 4Jun53; B423719,
9, Sept. © 21Jun53; B427072.
10, Oct. © 27Ju153; B437080.
11, Nov. © 31Aug53; B437082.
    12, Dec. © 29Sep53; B441765.
v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 4Nov53; B446106.
        2, Feb. © 16Nov53; B446107.
 PIGGITY'S MAGAZINE. © Quality Magazines,
    inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
       4, fall. © 28Jul53; B427031.
5, Nov. © 23Sep53; B436973.
6, Dec. © 22Oct53; B441188.
    v. 2, 1954, no.
7, Jan. © 24Nov53; B445362.
 THE PIONEER. © Credit Union League of
    Massachusetts, inc.
v. 19, 1953, no.
       3, May-June. © 30Jun53; B427707.
4, Sept.-Oct. © 15Oct53; B445728.
 PIONEER BIBLE STUDIES. © John Knox
       Press.
    Press.
v. 36, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 5Aug53; B429712.
v. 37, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B448412.
 PIONEER TEACHER'S GUIDE. © John Knox
    Press.
v. 36, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 5Aug53; B429713.
     v. 37, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B448414.
```

```
v. 7, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 27Aug53; B431216.
v. 8, 1954, no.
      1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B448411.
THE PIPELINE. © United Fuel Gas Co.
  7. 5, 1953, no. 5, June. © 22Jun53; B423581. June 23. © 22Jun53; B427843. 6, July-Aug. © 25Aug53; B439226. 7, Sept. © 6Oct53; B439328. 8, Nov. © 24Nov53; B448971.
THE PIPELINER. © Oildom Pub. Co.
   7. 7, 1953, no.
10, July 1. © 27 Jun53; B423469.
11, Aug. 1. © 30 Jul53; B446569.
12, Sept. 1. © 28 Aug53; B433944.
13, Oct. 1. © 30 Sep53; B437698.
      . 8, 1953, no.
2, Dec. 1. © 30Nov53; B448960.
PIT AND QUARRY. @ Pit & Quarry Publi-
   cations, inc.
v. 46, 1953, no.
1, July. © 10Jul53; B426866.
2, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430972.
3, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433956.
4, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438862.
5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445448.
6, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449252.
PITFALLS. © National Association of Real
   Estate Boards, v. 1, 1953, no. 24. © 25May53; B438496. 25. © 8Jun53; B438497. 26. © 22Jun53; B438498.
      27. © 6Jul53; B438499.
28. © 20Jul53; B438500.
29. © 3Aug53; B438501.
       30. © 17Aug53; B444273.
38. © 7Dec53; B449872.
39. © 21Dec53; B449873.
PLAN. @ Plan. inc.
   PLAN. © Plan, inc.
v. 43, 1953, no.
6, June. © 30Jun53; B424423.
7, July. © 28Jul53; B429659.
8, Aug. © 31Aug53; B433799.
9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438863.
10, Oct. © 27Oct53; B443119.
11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B449253.
PLANE SPOTTER AND RECOGNITION
       DIGEST. © Plane Spotter and Recognition
Digest. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 8Jul53;
        B425268.
PLANET COMICS. © Love Romances Pub.
        Co., inc.
   1953, no. 71. © 15Jun53; B422651.
       72. © 6Oct53; B440408.
 PLANET STORIES. © Love Romances Pub.
   Co., inc.
v. 6, 1953, no.
2, Sept. © 15Jun53; B422652,
3, Nov. © 24Aug53; B432184.

5, Nov. © 24Aug53; B432164.
v. 6, 1954, no.
4, Jan. © 21Oct53; B442067.
5, Mar. © 11Dec53; B450392.

 PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICE. @ Ameri-
       can Society of Planning Officials.
      1953, no.
       1953, no. § 29Jun53; B425964. 
51, June. § 29Jun53; B425964. 
52, July. § 31Jul53; B429993. 
53, Aug. § 28Aug53; B443494. 
54, Sept. § 28Sep53; B436385. 
55, Oct. § 26Oct53; B441194.
THE PLANT. © Plant Pub. Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B423668, 2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428250. 3, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432729. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438252, 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B446826, 6, Dec. © 2Dec53; B447163.
```

PIONEER TRAILS. © John Knox Press.

PLAYTHINGS. © McCready Pub. Co.

v. 51, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B425289.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428314.
9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B434862.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439499.

11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443206. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447157.

ing & Heating Pub. Co.

v. 15, 1953, no. 12, July. © 6Jul53; B425243.

12, July. © 6Jul55; B463245. v. 16, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 8Aug53; B429183. 2, Sept. © 7Sep53; B433868. 3, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438598. 4, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443288. 5, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447743.

PLUMBING AND HEATING JOURNAL. © Scott-Choate Pub. Co., inc.

v. 124, 1953, no. 10, July. © 8Jul53; B426705. 11, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428840. 12, Sept. © 14Sep53; B436851. v. 125, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 7Oct53; B440471. 2, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445889. 3, Dec. © 9Dec53; B450609.

© Bookhout-Choate-Scott, inc.

© Booknout-Choate-Scott, inc. v, 8, 1953, no. 10, July. © 20Jul53; B427726. 11, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431539, 12, Sept. © 21Sep53; B440179. v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 20Oct53; B442100. 2, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446729.

PLUS BUSINESS. @ Metro Associated

PLUMBING AND HEATING WHOLESALER.

B445488.

v. 124, 1953, no.

THE PLIBRICO FIREBOX. © Plibrico Co. v. 27, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 30Nov53;

PLUMBING & HEATING BUSINESS. © Plumb-

```
PLANT ENGINEERING. @ Technical Pub. Co.
      v. 7, 1953, no.
        7, July. © 6Jul53; B424950.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430587.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433655.
11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B444517.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447478.
   PLANT LIFE. © American Plant Life Society.
        v. 9, 1953, no. 1-4, Jan.-Oct. © 31Jul53;
B436339.
  PLASTERING INDUSTRIES. © Northwest
       Plastering Industries.
     v. 31, 1953, no. -
6, July. © 18Jun53; B423077.
    6, July. © 18Jun55; B423077.
v, 32, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 22Jul53; B437574.
2, Sept. © 18Aug53; B437575.
3, Oct. © 17Sep53; B443955.
4, Nov. © 12Oct53; B442892.
  PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY.
© Williams & Wilkins Co.
    v. 11, 1953, no.
6, June. © 17Jul53; B426055.
v. 12, 1953, no.
    v. 12, 1953, no.
1, July. © 5Aug53; B428269.
2, Aug. © 8Sep53; B433780.
3, Sept. © 15Oct53; B440136.
4, Oct. © 5Nov53; B449861.
5, Nov. © 25Nov53; B445248.
 PLASTIC MAN. © Comic Magazines.
   V. 1, 1953, no.
42 Nov. © 29Jul53; B430559.
    v. 1, 1954, no.
44, Jan. © 20ct53; B437638.
45, Mar. © 1Dec53; B447116.
PLASTICS WORLD. © Cleworth Pub. Co.,
   inc.
v. 11, 1953, no.
     7, 11, 1953, no.
7, July. © 17Jul53; B428797.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431495.
9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B436761.
10, Oct. © 17Oct53; B442441.
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445723.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449258.
PLATFORM. © Weekly Publications, inc.
   1951,
      Apr. © 15Apr51; B443123.
May. © 15May51; B443124.
   1953
     Sept. © 21Sep53; B436722.
Oct. © 16Oct53; B446617.
Nov. © 23Nov53; B448937.
PLATING. @ American Electroplaters' So-
  ciety.
v. 40, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B427932.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430943.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433985.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438756.
11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B444443.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449297.
PLAY. © Screen Teen Co. v. 1, 1954, no. 1,
     Feb. © 2Dec53; B450648.
THE PLAYGROUND SUMMER NOTEBOOK.
  © National Recreation Association.
  1953, no.
    953, no.

5, May 22. © 22May53; B423426.

6, May 29. © 27May53; B423427.

7, June 5. © 5Jun53; B423428.

8, June 12. © 8Jun53; B423429.
```

© National Recreation Association, inc.

PLAYS; the drama magazine for young people.

9, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423908. 10, June 26. © 19Jun53; B423909. 11, July 3. © 2Jul53; B425732. 12, July 10. © 2Jul53; B425733.

© Plays, inc.
v. 13, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 4Sep53; B434382.
2, Nov. © 5Oct53; B443125.
3, Dec. © 2Nov53; B450501.

v. 13, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 3Dec53; B448961.

1953, no.

Services, inc. 1953, no. 193, Jan. © 2Dec52; B435699. 194, Feb. © 2Jan53; B435700. 195, Mar. © 2Feb53; B435701. 196, Apr. © 2May53; B435702. 197, May. © 2Apr53; B435703. 198, June. © 4May53; B435704. 199, July. © 4Jun53; B435705. 200, Aug. © 2Jul53; B439583. POCKET CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Dell Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 57, Sept.-Oct. © 31Jul53; B430165. 58, Nov.-Dec. © 29Sep53; B442104. 1954, no. 59, Jan.-Feb. © 1Dec53; B447133. THE POCKET LIST OF RAILROAD OFFI-CIALS. © Railway Equipment & Publication Co. v. 59, 1953, no. 3, 3d quarter. © 6Aug53; B430654. 4, 4th quarter. © 12Nov53; B445089. POETRY. © Modern Poetry Association. v. 82, 1953, no. 4, July. © 29Jun53; B427620. 5, Aug. © 27Jul53; B428617. 6, Sept. © 31Aug53; B434752. v. 83, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 30Sep53; B449500. 2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445871. POETRY IN SONG. © Hobart Mitchell. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 14Oct53; B447064. 2, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447065. POGO POSSUM. © Walt Kelly. 1953, no. 14, Oct-Dec. © 11Sep53; B441232. POLARIS. © Polaris. v. 1-2, 1952, no. 4-1, fall-winter 1952-1953. © 10Aug53; B430658.

POLICE ACTION. @ Atlas News Co., inc v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 8Oct53; B445172. POLICE COMICS. © Comic Magazines. v 1953, no. 127, Oct. © 1Jul53; B436770. POLICE DETECTIVE (Continuing Police detective cases) © Magazine Village, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, June. © 1Apr53; B410221. 4, Aug. © 29May53; B419430. 5, Oct. © 29Jul53; B427634. 6, Dec. © 7Oct53; B438191. v. 8, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 2Dec53; B447369. POLITICAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY. © Editors of the Political Science Quarterly.
v. 68, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 3Sep53; B434082.
4, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449254. POLLY PIGTAILS MAGAZINE. © "21" Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. v. 1, 1953, no. 3. fall. © 20Aug53; B430351. v. 1, 1954, no. 4, Feb. © 16Oct53; B440133. POLYTECHNIC RESEARCH AND DEVELOP-MENT COMPANY REPORTS. SEE PRD THE PONY EXPRESS. @ Herbert Skyhawk Hamlin. v. 14, 1947, no. 2, July. © 1Jul47; B444556. 2, July. © 1Jul47; B444556.
v. 17, 1950, no.
6, Nov. © 1Nov50; B440929.
v. 19, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © 1Jan53; B447597.
v. 20, 1953, no.
1, June. © 1Jun53; B447599.
5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B447598.
6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449660. POPEYE. © King Features Syndicate, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 26, Oct.-Dec. © 4Aug53; B434905 POPULAR CERAMICS. © Fred de Liden. v. 4, 1953, no. 12, July. © 2Jul53; B426803. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 31Jul53; B432583. 2, Sept. © 29Aug53; B433648. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438419. 4, Nov. © 30Oct53; B444533. 5, Dec. © 30Nov53; B449255. POPULAR CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Better Publications, inc. 1953, no. 78, Sept. © 14Jul53; B427568. 79, Nov. © 15Sep53; B440130. 1954, no. 80, Jan. © 17Nov53; B449218. POPULAR DETECTIVE. © Better Publications, inc. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 2Jul53; B427569. POPULAR DOGS. © Popular Dogs Pub. Co. OPULAR DOGS. © Popular Dogs 1 al., v. 26, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425416. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427999. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433051. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438256. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444332. 12, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 1Dec53; B448815. POPULAR GARDENING. @ Gardening Publications, inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B426531. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B432258. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B449019. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B449020. POPULAR HOME. © United States Gypsum Co. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, early spring. © 6Feb53; B434565.

```
296
POPULAR HOME, Cont'd.
2, spring. © 23Mar53; B434566.
3, late spring. © 5May53; B434567.
4, early summer. © 17Jun53; B434568.
5, summer. © 24Jul53; B434570.
6, autumn. © 27Aug53; B434570.
                                                                                        11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442844.
                                                                                        12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449097.
                                                                                   POWER. © Scripture Press Foundation.
                                                                                     v. 11, 1953, no.
                                                                                        3, July-Sept. © 30May53; B430031.
POPULAR LOVE. © Better Publications,
                                                                                        4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Aug53; B434091.
    inc.
  v. 33, 1953, no.
1, fall. © 13Aug53; B434543.
                                                                                     v. 12, 1954, no.
1, Jan.-Mar. © 4Nov53; B448361.
  v. 33, 1954, no.
     2, winter. © 13Nov53; B449222.
                                                                                   POWER APPARATUS AND SYSTEMS.
                                                                                        © American Institute of Electrical Engi-
POPULAR MECHANICS MAGAZINE.
     © Popular Mechanics Co.
                                                                                     1953, no. 7, Aug. © 27Aug53; B435970.
  © Popular Mechanics Co.
1, July. © 30Jun53; B427168.
2, Aug. © 28Jul53; B428618.
3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B434753.
4, Oct. © 28Sep53; B434753.
                                                                                        8, Oct. © 27Oct53; B441296.
                                                                                   POWER BOATING. SEE Motor boat-Power
     5, Nov. © 28Oct53; B439237.
                                                                                   POWER ENGINEERING. © Technical Pub.
POPULAR ROMANCE; © Better Publications,
                                                                                     Co.
v. 57, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B424949.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428949.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432590.
10, Oct. © 3OSep53; B437709.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444516.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449279.
   1953, no.
     25, Sept. © 2Jul53; B427570.
26, Nov. © 3Sep53; B440129.
POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY. © Popular
  Science Pub. Co., inc.
v. 163, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 29Jul53; B429118.
3, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432196.
5, Nov. © 28Oct53; B444534.
6, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448418.
                                                                                   POWER EQUIPMENT. © Cleworth Pub. Co.,
                                                                                      inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
                                                                                       7, July. © 4Jul53; B426741.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B429096.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B435191.
10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B440392.
  v. 164, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 30Dec53; B450291.
POPULAR WESTERN. © Better Publications,
                                                                                        11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444955.
12. Dec. © 4Dec53; B447676.
    inc.
  v. 44, 1953, no.
  3, Aug. © 2Jun53; B423091.
v. 45, 1953, no.
                                                                                   POWER PARADE. @ General Motors Corp.
                                                                                     v. 6, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 26Jun53; B426172.
3, autumn. © 28Aug53; B432285.
     1, Nov. © 8Sep53; B440128.
PORKY PIG. @ Warner Bros. Cartoons, inc.
                                                                                   THE POWER SPECIALIST. © Johns-Manville
                                                                                     Corp. v. 29, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 10ct53; B437348. 4, winter 1953-1954. © 23Dec53; B449862.
    30, Sept.-Oct. © 11Aug53; B434898.
31, Nov.-Dec. © 13Oct53; B448223.
POST EXCHANGE. @ Post Exchange Pub.
  Corp.
v. 13, 1953, no.
                                                                                    POWERFAX. © Elliott Co.
    7. 13, 1953, no.
4, July. © 1Jul53; B424179.
5, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427032.
6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433754.
7, Oct. © 1Oct53; B436386.
8, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441656.
9, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446119.
                                                                                     v. 31, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 19Jun53; B423309,
3, autumn. © 18Sep53; B435596.
4, winter. © 10Dec53; B448660.
                                                                                    PRACTICAL BUILDER. © Industrial Publi-
POSTGRADUATE MEDICINE. © Ipma Pub.
     Co.
  V. 14, 1953, no.

1, July. © 9Jul53; B431819,
2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B431020.
3, Sept. © 14Sep53; B435204.
4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440531.
5, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444978.
     6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448301.
POULTRY SCIENCE. © Poultry Science
  Association.
v. 32, 1953, no.
4, July. © 13Jul53; B427135.
5, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438486.
POULTRY SUPPLY WORLD. @ Lynnes Pub.
  Co.
v. 30, 1953, no.
```

```
cations, inc.
                                                                                                                                      7, July. © 29Jun53; B423450.
8, Aug. © 28Ju153; B433809.
9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B433810.
10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B437140.
                                                                                                                                           11, Nov. © 22Oct53; B441676.
                                                                                                                                   PRACTICAL ENGLISH. Scholastic teacher ed.
                                                                                                                                           © Scholastic Corp.
                                                                                                                                         7. 15, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 16. © 19Aug53; B436062.
2, Sept. 23. © 3Sep53; B436063.
3, Sept. 30. © 21Sep53; B436064.
4, Oct. 7. © 28Sep53; B441471.
5, Oct. 14. © 5Oct53; B444576.
6, Oct. 21. © 12Oct53; B441472.
7, Oct. 28. © 19Oct53; B441473.
8, Nov. 4. © 26Oct53; B446310.
9, Nov. 11. © 2Nov53; B446311.
                                                                                                                                       v. 15, 1953, no.
      7, July. © 3Jul53; B423889.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430138.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B445449.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B445450.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443128.
12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449257.
                                                                                                                                          10, Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B446312.
11, Dec. 2. © 23Nov53; B448855.
12, Dec. 9. © 30Nov53; B448856.
                                                                                                                                   PRACTICAL HOME ECONOMICS. © Lake-
                                                                                                                                      side Pub. Co.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 21Aug53; B436102.
2, Oct. © 14Sep53; B441498.
3, Nov. © 19Oct53; B444675.
POWER. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc.
   OWER. © McGraw-Hill Pub. Co., inc
v. 97, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B424569.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B430051.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B433933.
9B, mid-Sept. © 17Sep53; B436813.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440541.
                                                                                                                                           4. Dec. © 16Nov53; B448860.
                                                                                                                                   PRAIRIE FARMER. © Prairie Farmer Pub.
                                                                                                                                       Co.
v. 125, 1953, no.
13, July 4. © 4Jul53; B425867.
```

```
14, July, 18. © 18Jul53; B425868.
15, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B430381.
16, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B430382.
17, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B436362.
18, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436363.
      18, Sept. 19. © 19sepa; B430303.
19, Oct. 3. © 30ct53; B440691.
20, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440692.
21, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444913.
22, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444914.
23, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449681.
24, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449682.
PRAIRIE SCHOONER. @ University of Ne-
      braska Press.
   v. 27, 1953, no.
3, fall. © 1Oct53; B437607.
        4, winter. © 29Dec53; B449921.
PRECISION METAL MOLDING. © Technical
  Pub. Co.
v. 11, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425407.
8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B429181.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435507.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439488.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443477.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448969.
PREMIUM PRACTICE. @ Bill Bros. Pub.
    Corp.
v. 96, 1953, no.
      . 90, 1933, no.

1, July. © 8Jul53; B426575.

2, Aug. © 7Aug53; B429088.

3, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433991.

4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B43330.

5, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444141.

6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447667.
PRESBYTERIAN LIFE. © Presbyterian Life,
       inc.
    v. 6, 1953, no.
     v. 6, 1953, no.
14, June 27. © 1Jul53; B423966.
15, July 25. © 15Jul53; B425493.
16, Aug. 8. © 29Jul53; B427575.
17, Sept. 5. © 26Aug53; B422100.
18, Sept. 19. © 9Sep53; B432100.
18, Sept. 19. © 9Sep53; B434434.
19, Oct. 3. © 23Sep53; B436353.
20, Oct. 17. © 7Oct53; B438583.
21, Oct. 31. © 21Oct53; B441190.
22, Nov. 14. © 4Nov53; B442969.
23, Nov. 28. © 18Nov53; B444678.
24, Dec. 12. © 2Dec53; B447084.
25, Dec. 26. © 9Dec53; B448631.
PRESBYTERIAN SURVEY. © John Knox
       Press.
   v. 43, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jun53; B423971.
9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B434822.
       10, Oct. © 10ct53; B439516.
11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441788.
12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444700.
PRESBYTERIAN YOUTH. © John Knox Press.
   v. 28, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 7Aug53; B428983.
    v. 29, 1954, no.
       1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B448417.
PRESTIGE; a magazine for the executive.
        @ Michigan Lithographing Co., sole owner
   of Prestige Magazine.
v. 6, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 6Jul53; B425029.
3, fall. © 21Oct53; B441735.
v. 6, 1954, no.
4, winter. © 17Dec53; B448777.
PREVENTION. © Rodale Press.
  PREVENTION. © Rodale Press. v. 1, 1950, no. 6, Nov. © 1Nov50; B425004. v. 2, 1950, no. 1, Dec. © 1Dec50; B425005. v. 2, 1951, no. 2, Jan. © 1Jan51; B425006. 3, Mar. © 1Mar51; B425007. 4, Apr. © 1Apr51; B425007. 4, Apr. © 1Apr51; B425009. 6, June. © 1Jun51; B425010. v. 3, 1951, no. 1, July. © 1Jul51; B425011. 2, Aug. © 1Aug51; B425012. v. 5, 1953, no.
    2, Aug. © 1A
v. 5, 1953, no.
        6, June. © 1Jun53; B423681.
```

PREVENTION. Cont'd.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B426665.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430375.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436368.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448990.

PREVUE. @ Madison Pub. Co., inc.

PREVUE. © Madison Pub. Co., inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, July. © 25May53; B426988. 3, Sept. © 24Jul53; B42238. 4, Oct. © 1Sep53; B431761. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 15Oct53; B437043. v. 4, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 25Nov53; B443285.

PRIMARY ACTIVITIES, © Scott, Foresman & Co.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 19Aug53; B432227. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 12Oct53; B438876. Cathedral ed.

v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 3Sep53; B432838. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 22Oct53; B443801.

PRIMARY ACTIVITIES. © W. L. Jenkins. 1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B440378.

PRIMARY BIBLE LESSON LEAFLETS.

© Beacon Hill Press. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, Apr.-June. © 1Mar53; B437218. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jun53; B437219.

PRIMARY BIBLE LESSON STORIES. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall. © 3Aug53; B448048

PRIMARY BIBLE LESSONS, © Otterbein Press. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B430006.

THE PRIMARY CLASS. @ Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 12, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422758. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 21Sep53; B437182.

PRIMARY DAYS. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Primary

THE PRIMARY LEADER, © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 4, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427734. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430221. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440785.

PRIMARY LET'S-DO-IT KIT. © Otterbein Press. 1953, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53;

PRIMARY PUPIL. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons. Primary

PRIMARY TEACHER. © Judson Press. v. 45, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B433856. v. 46, 1954, no.

1, Jan.-Mar. © 6Nov53; B445496.

PRIMARY TEACHER. @ Nazarene Pub. House. v. 7, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. © 1Mar53; B437210. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jun53; B437211.

PRIMARY TEACHER. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, v. 30, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427731. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430220. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440784.

PRIMARY TEACHER. SEE The All-Bible series of Sunday school lessons. Primary

PRIMARY TEACHER'S GUIDE (Church and home series) © Christian Education Press. v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Jul53; B424202. v. 4, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B443924.

PRIMARY TEACHER'S GUIDE (Pilgrim series) © Pilgrim Press.

v. 4, 1953, no. 1. Oct.-Dec. © 1Jul53; B424199. v. 4, 1954, no.

2, Jan.-Mar. © 2Nov53; B443923.

THE PRINCETON UNIVERSITY LIBRARY CHRONICLE. @ Friends of the Princeton Library.

v. 14, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 22Jun53; B423962. 4, summer. © 2Sep53; B445103.

PRINT. © William Edwin Rudge Publisher,

inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
1, July. © 6Jul53; B431022.
2, Aug. © 28Sep53; B438561.
3, Oct. © 16Dec53; B449907.

PRINTERS' INK. @ Printers' Ink Pub. Co.. inc

v. 243, 1953, no. 12, June 19. © 18Jun53; B423472. 13, June 26. © 25Jun53; B424449.

v. 244, 1953, no.

7. 244, 1953, no.
1, July 3. © 2Jul53; B424450.
2, July 10. © 9Jul53; B426699.
3, July 17. © 16Jul53; B427622.
4, July 24. © 23Jul53; B429017.
5, July 31. © 30Jul53; B428595.
6, Aug. 7. © 6Aug53; B430973.
7, Aug. 14. © 13Aug53; B431501.
8, Aug. 21. © 20Aug53; B431502.
9, Aug. 28. © 27Aug53; B432338.
10. Sept. 4. © 3Sep53; B433033.

9, Aug. 28. © 27Aug53; B432338.
10, Sept. 4. © 3Sep53; B433033.
11, Sept. 11. © 10Sep53; B433957.
12, Sept. 18. © 17Sep53; B436245.
13, Sept. 25. © 24Sep53; B437531.
v. 245, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 2. © 1Oct53; B438423.
2, Oct. 9. © 8Oct53; B440459.
4, Oct. 23. © 22Oct53; B447413.
7, Nov. 13. © 12Nov53; B447413.
7, Nov. 20. © 19Nov53; B445451.
8, Nov. 20. © 19Nov53; B445452.
9, Nov. 27. © 26Nov53; B447412.
10, Dec. 4. © 3Dec53; B448965.
11, Dec. 11. © 10Dec53; B450507.

PRINTING EQUIPMENT ENGINEER. © Willsea Pub. Co.

Willsea Fub. Co. v. 82, 1952, no. 4, Jan. © 15Jan52; B424184. v. 83, 1953, no. 9, June. © 15Jun53; B424185.

10, July. © 20Jul53; B429508. 11, Aug. © 12Aug53; B429509. 12, Sept. © 10Sep53; B433783.

PRINTING INDUSTRY OF AMERICA, INC. SEE

PIA bulletin. PIA management reports.

PRINTING MAGAZINE. © Walden, Sons & Mott, inc. v. 77, 1953, no.

7, July. © 15Jul53; B426230. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B435580. 9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436865. 10, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441350. 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B450592.

PRIVATE PLACEMENT FINANCING. Supplements to yearbook. © E. V. Hale & Co. 1953, no. 1, Oct. 10. © 23Oct53;

B448406.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE STAFF CONFERENCES OF THE ROCHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL. SEE Rochester General Hospital. Staff conferences. Proceedings.

PROCESSING EQUIPMENT NEWS. © Barker Poultry Equipment Co.

1953, no. 953, no. 6-7, June-July. © 16Jul53; B425680. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431693. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B443834. 10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443833. 11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B447585. 12. Dec. © 21Dec53: B449012.

PRODUCERS MONTHLY. © Bradford District, Pennsylvania Oil Producers Association. v. 17, 1953, no.

v. 17, 1953, no.

8, June. © 25Jun53; B423132.

9, July. © 30Jul53; B430544.

10, Aug. © 28Aug53; B432611.

11, Sept. © 26Sep53; B437631.

12, Oct. © 2Nov53; B444142.

v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 1Dec53; B447669.

THE PRODUCERS' PRICE-CURRENT. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Urner-Barry Co.

v. 96, 1953, no. 127, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424213 through 216, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B443026.

PRODUCT DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT

NEWS. © Franklin H. Johnson, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 7, 8, 1953, no.
1, Jan. © 29Dec52; B423140,
5, May. © 27Apr53; B423141,
7, July. © 26Jun53; B424365,
8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430184,
9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B436807,
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B440176, 11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B444980.

PRODUCT ENGINEERING. @ McGraw-Hill

Pub. Co., inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 7, July. © 9Jul53; B426782. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B429104. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B433931. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B440542. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B446452. 12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449093.

THE PRODUCT MAN. © General Electric Co., Major Appliance Division. v. 24, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B424684. 8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B425974. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431037. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B435820. 11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B444512. 12, Dec. © 30Dec53; B445513.

PRODUCTION (Continuing Production engineering & management) © Bramson Pub.

neering & management) © B Co. v. 32, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B448097. 3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B448098. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B448099. 5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B448100. 6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448101.

PRODUCTION ENGINEERING & MANAGE-MENT (Continued as Production) © Bramson Pub. Co.

v. 31, 1953, no. 5, May. © 1May53; B448094. 6, June. © 4Jun53; B448095. v. 32, 1953, no. 1, July. © 6Jul53; B448096.

PRODUCTIONWISE. © Colton Press, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, May. © 22May53; B425451. 4, June. © 29Jun53; B425452.

4, June. © 29Jun53; B425452.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, July. © 31Jul53; B447586.
2, Aug. © 3Sep53; B434316.
3, Sept. © 12Oct53; B447588.
5, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449919.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, July. © 31Jul53; B447586.
2, Aug. © 3Sep53; B434316.
3, Sept. © 12Oct53; B447587.
4, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447588.
5, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449919.

PRODUCTS FINISHING. © Gardner Publications, inc.

10, July. © 1Jul53; B423798.
11, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430534.
12, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434015.
v. 18, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438785.

```
208
 PRODUCTS FINISHING. Cont'd.
2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444502.
3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449153.
PROFESSIONAL BEAUTIHINTS. © Professional Beautyhints Pub. Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 10, June. © 17Jun53; B423304. 11, July. © 14Jul53; B427866. 12, Aug. © 19Aug53; B432256. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438260. 2, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441567.
 THE PROFESSIONAL GARDENER. © National
      Association of Gardeners.
   v. 5, 1953, no.
      . 5, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B427311.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430995.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433671.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442491.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B445106.
 THE PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER.
      © Charles Abel, inc.
   © Charles Abel, Inc.
v. 80, 1953, no.
1694, July. © 20Jul53; B427877.
1695, Aug. © 19Aug53; B432129.
1696, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436897.
1697, Oct. © 21Oct53; B440669.
PROFITABLE HOBBIES, @ Modern Hand-
   craft, inc.
v. 9, 1953, no.
     7, July. © 15Jun53; B430599.
8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B430600.
9, Sept. © 15Aug53; B430601.
10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B437164.
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B445423.
12, Dec. © 15Nov53; B445424.
PROFITUNITIES. SEE McKesson profituni-
PROGRAM MANUAL. © Pilgrim Press.
      fall. © 26Jun53; B423281.
   1954.
      winter. © 2Nov53; B443308.
PROGRAM QUARTERLY, © Pierce & Washa-
      baugh.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 3Aug53; B432798.
v. 7, 1954, no.
      1, Jan.-Mar. © 5Nov53; B446115.
PROGRAM SERVICE. @ Boys' Clubs of
      America.
     Sept. © 15Sep53; B439539.
Oct.-Nov. © 20Nov53; B447668.
PROGRESS NOTES. © Wm. S. Merrell Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 10, summer. © 16Jul53;
PROGRESS THRU RESEARCH, @ General
      Mills, inc.
   v. 7, 1953; no.
4, summer. © 13Jul53; B432307.
(Scientific manpower) © 8Sep53; B438703.
THE PROGRESSIVE. © Progressive, inc.
  THE PROGRESSIVE. © Progres v. 17, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B425107. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430622. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B440067. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440068. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444292. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450513.
PROGRESSIVE ARCHITECTURE. © Reinhold
      Pub, Corp.
  Pub. Corp. V. 34, 1953, no. 7, July. © 2Jul53; B424426. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B430624. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434260. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439984. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445090. 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448232.
```

THE PROGRESSIVE FARMER. © Progres-

sive Farmer Co.

Carolinas-Virginia ed. v. 68, 1953, no. 7, July. © 15Jun53; B426818.

```
v. 68, 1953, no.
7, July. © 29Jun53; B426817.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431665.
9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B436319.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B441343.
   10, Oct. © 70ct53; B441343.
11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B446577.
Kentucky-Tennessee-West Virginia ed.
v. 68, 1953, no.
7, July. © 22Jun53; B426816.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B434977.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B436316.
10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B441341.
11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B446575.
Mississippi-Arkansas-Louisiana ed.
v. 68, 1953, no.
   7, July. © 25Jun53; B426815.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B431664.
9, Sept. © 25ep53; B436317.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B441342.
       11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B446574.
   Texas ed. v. 68, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jun53; B426814. 8, Aug. © 22Ju153; B4364976. 9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B436318. 10, Oct. © 17Sep53; B441340. 11, Nov. © 14Oct53; B446576.
PROGRESSIVE GROCER. © Butterick Co.,
   inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B423196.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428808.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B432170.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B437109.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442434.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B449307.
THE PROJECT ENGINEER. © Thermix Corp.
   HE PROJECT ENGINEER. © Therm v. 12, 1953, no. 5, May. © 25May53; B424688. 6, June. © 25Jun53; B425264. 8, July-Aug. © 25Aug53; B432101. 9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438957. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B440203.
       11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443282.
12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448662.
PROM. St. Louis ed. © Miller Publications,
   inc.
v. 7, 1953, no.
      5, July. © 1Jul53; B423769.
6, Aug. © 5Aug53; B439665.
7, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432965.
8, Oct. © 7Oct53; B440618.
9, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443932.
       10, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448465.
PROMOTION FURNITURE ADVERTISING
       SERVICE. © R. C. Banker & Co.
    1953,
      July. © 5Jun53; B424194.
Aug. © 6Jul53; B428011.
       Sept. © 6Aug53; B433067.
Oct. © 14Sep53; B437096.
Nov. © 8Oct53; B443024.
        Dec. © 27Oct53; B449226.
PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING REVIEW.
       SEE Advertising selling sense-Promo-
       tional advertising review.
PROOFS; the dental trade journal. © Oral
   Hygiene, inc.
v. 36, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B423460.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B434225.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433674.
      10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438196.
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444283.
12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B447658.
PROSPERITY DIGEST. @ Prosperity Co., inc.
      953, no. 54, June. © 4Jun53; B427802. 56, Aug. © 31Ju153; B432754. 57, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432755. 58, Oct. © 5Oct53; B440186.
```

```
8, Aug. © 28Jul53; B434975.
                                                                                                                                           59, Nov. © 29Oct53; B441744.
60, Dec. © 27Nov53; B446488.

a, Aug. © 20Jul53; B454976.
p, Sept. © 22Aug53; B436315.
10; Oct. © 22Sep53; B441339.
11, Nov. © 2Oct53; B446578.
Georgia-Alabama-Florida ed.

                                                                                                                                   PROTESTANT CHURCH ADMINISTRATION
AND EQUIPMENT. © Pulpit Digest Pub.
Co. 1953, fall. © 14Sep53; B434978.
                                                                                                                                    PROTO TOOL NEWS @ Plomb Tool Co.
                                                                                                                                       v. 7, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 1Aug53; B435470.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 12Oct53; B441605.
                                                                                                                                    THE PROVIDENCE SUNDAY JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                                      THE PROVIDENCE SUNDAY JOURNAI
© Providence Journal Co.
v. 69, 1953, no.
1, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424141.
2, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424486.
3, July 19. © 19Jul53; B426447.
4, July 26. © 26Jul53; B427498.
5, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427498.
6, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428508.
7, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B429905.
8, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B439919.
9, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B439053.
10, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B43370.
11, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B43370.
11, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B437885.
14, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B437886.
15, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B431990.
16, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B439838.
17, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441191.
18, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441991.
19, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B442791.
20, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443715.
21, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B443715.
22, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B444835.
23, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B441998.
24, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B447998.
25, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B441998.
26, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B450206.
                                                                                                                                           © Providence Journal Co.
                                                                                                                                    THE PRUDENT INVESTOR. @ Putnam
                                                                                                                                            Management Co. 1953, fall. @ 15Sep53;
                                                                                                                                            B435945.
                                                                                                                                     THE PRUDENTIAL WESTERN SCENE.
                                                                                                                                            © Western Home Office of the Prudential
                                                                                                                                           Insurance Co. of America.
                                                                                                                                        Nsurance Co. of America.

V. 3, 1953, no.

7, July. © 6Jul53; B425084.

8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B428316.

9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433724.
                                                                                                                                       5, 1953, no.

10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B439480.

11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B448758.

12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448759.
                                                                                                                                    THE PRUDENTIAL WESTERN SPARK (Title varies; Spark) © Western Home Office of
                                                                                                                                            the Prudential Insurance Co. of America.
                                                                                                                                       7, 2, 1953, no.
6, June. © 25Jun53; B424163.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B425963.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B434545.
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B439479.
10, Oct. © 2Nov53; B448760.
                                                                                                                                            11, Nov. © 9Dec53; B448761.
                                                                                                                                     THE PSYCHIATRIC BULLETIN. @ R. W.
                                                                                                                                       Cumley & R. Lee Clark, Jr. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 6Jul53; B424991. 4, fall. © 5Sep53; B433997.
                                                                                                                                     THE PSYCHIATRIC QUARTERLY. © Psy-
                                                                                                                                       Chiatric Quarterly.
v. 24, 1950, no.
1, Jan. © 26Apr50; B429074.
2, Apr. © 17Jun50; B429075.
v. 27, 1953, no.
3, July. © 20Jul53; B429076.
4, Oct. © 1Dec53; B446715.
Supplement.
v. 24, 1950 no.
                                                                                                                                        v. 24, 1950, no.

1. © 17Oct50; B424955.

2. © 16Feb51; B424956.
                                                                                                                                       v. 27, 1953, no.
2. © 2Oct53; B437707.
                                                                                                                                    PSYCHIATRY. © William Alanson White
                                                                                                                                           Psychiatric Foundation, inc.
                                                                                                                                       V. 16, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 21Sep53; B437158.
4, Nov. © 22Dec53; B450489.
```

```
1953
 THE PSYCHOANALYTIC QUARTERLY.
     © Psychoanalytic Quarterly, inc.
   v. 22, 1953, no.
2, Apr. © 30Jun53; B427171
      3, July. © 21Sep53; B437126.
 THE PSYCHOANALYTIC REVIEW. © Smith Ely Jelliffe Trust, Carol Goldschmidt,
  trustee.
v. 40, 1953, no.
3, July. © 24Jul53; B429016.
4, Oct. © 1Dec53; B447663.
 PSYCHOLOGICAL BULLETIN. © American
      Psychological Association, inc.
  v. 50, 1953, no.
4, July. © 27Jul53; B427136.
5, Sept. © 22Sep53; B438483.
 PSYCHOLOGICAL NEWSLETTER. © Psy-
     chological Newsletter.
   1953, no.
  48, May-June. © 11Jun53; B423058.
49, July-Aug. © 13Aug53; B436646.
v. 5, 1953, no.
     1, Sept.-Oct. © 26Oct53; B442893.
PSYCHOSOMATIC MEDICINE. © American Psychosomatic Society, inc.
    7. 15, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 18Jun53; B426110.

4, July-Aug. © 17Aug53; B432418.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 16Oct53; B447695.
NA PUA OKIKA O HAWAII NEI. © Honolulu
     Orchid Society, inc.
  Orchid Society, inc.
v. 2, 1952, no.
2, Oct. © 7Oct52; B424252.
v. 2, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © 15Jul53; B424253.
4, Apr. © 9Apr53; B424254.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1-2, July. © 3Jul53; B430178.
3-4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B446793.
THE PUBLIC OPINION INDEX FOR INDUS-
  TRY. © Opinion Research Corp. v. 11, 1953, no. 6, June. © 1Jun53; B426798. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B430061. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B433028. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B444527. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444528. Executive summary.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B426797.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B433027.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B444529.
THE PUBLIC OPINION QUARTERLY.
    © Princeton University Press. v. 17, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 9Oct53; B445104.
PUBLIC PERSONNEL REVIEW. © Civil
     Service Assembly of the United States &
     Canada
```

v. 14, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 15Apr53; B427046. 3, July. © 15Jul53; B427047. 4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441452.

PUBLIC RELATIONS JOURNAL (Continuing Public relations journal of the Public Relations Society of America) © Public Relations Society of America, inc.

v. 9, 1953, no.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432993,
10, Oct. © 3Oct53; B443133,
11, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443134,
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448231.

PUBLIC RELATIONS JOURNAL OF THE PUBLIC RELATIONS SOCIETY OF AMERICA (Continued as Public relations journal) © Public Relations Society of America, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423473. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B429236.

PUBLIC SAFETY. © National Safety Council.

PUBLIC SAFETY. © National Sav. 44, 1953, no.

1, July. © 15Jul53; B428258.
2, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431456.
3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B438554.
4, Oct. © 13Oct53; B441598.
5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B444684.
6, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448784.

PUBLIC UTILITIES FORTNIGHTLY. © Public Utilities Reports, inc.

lic Utilities Reports, inc.
v. 52, 1953, no.
2, July 16. © 9Jul53; B425250.
3, July 30. © 23Jul53; B425817.
4, Aug. 13. © 4Aug53; B428001.
5, Aug. 27. © 20Aug53; B430414.
6, Sept. 10. © 3Sep53; B430100.
7, Sept. 24. © 17Sep53; B437040.
9, Oct. 22. © 15Oct53; B437040.
9, Oct. 22. © 15Oct53; B437040.
10, Nov. 5. © 29Oct53; B441576.
11, Nov. 19. © 12Nov53; B443899.
12, Dec. 3. © 26Nov53; B443816.
13, Dec. 17. © 10Dec53; B448649.

PUBLISHERS' WEEKLY. © R. R. Bowker Co. v. 163, 1953, no.

v. 163, 1953, no.
23, June 6. © 4Jun53; B424243.
24, June 13. © 11Jun53; B424244.
25, June 20. © 18Jun53; B423130.
26, June 27. © 25Jun53; B423131.
v. 164, 1953, no. 7, 164, 1953, no.
1, July 4. © 2Jul53; B426835.
2, July 11. © 9Jul53; B427693.
3, July 18. © 16Jul53; B427694.
4, July 25. © 23Jul53; B429045.
5, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B430953.
6, Aug. 8. © 6Aug53; B430954.
7, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B431847.
8, Aug. 22. © 20Aug53; B431848.
9, Aug. 29. © 27Aug53; B433966.

9, Aug. 29. © 27Aug53; B433966.
10, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B433967.
11, Sept. 12. © 10Sep53; B433967.
11, Sept. 19. © 17Sep53; B433968.
12, Sept. 19. © 17Sep53; B436115.
13, Sept. 26. © 24Sep53; B438770.
15, Oct. 10. © 8Oct53; B442217.
16, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B442217.
16, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B442218.
17, Oct. 24. © 22Oct53; B442220.
19, Nov. 7. © 5Nov53; B443825.
20, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B443825.
21, Nov. 21, © 19Nov53; B447198.
22, Nov. 28. © 26Nov53; B447199.
23, Dec. 5. © 3Dec53; B448093.

PULL. @ Harolds Club. 5. 1953, no.
4. July. © 25Jun53; B423559.
5. Aug. © 25Ju153; B426018.
6. Sept. © 25Aug53; B432543.
8. Nov. © 25Oct53; B441655. 9. © 25Nov53; B445313.

PULP & PAPER. © Miller Freeman Publications, inc.
v. 27, 1953, no.
7, July. © 30Jun53; B423894.
9, Aug. 10. © 3Aug53; B430520.
10, Sept. © 3Sep53; B432994.

v. 24, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 25Jul53; B429056. 9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432174. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436758. 11, Nov. © 25Oct53; B442085. 12. Dec. © 25Nov53; B448292 PULPIT DIGEST. © Pulpit Digest Pub. Co. 70LPIT DIGEST. © Pulpit Digest v. 33, 1953, no. 184, Aug. © 15Jul53; B427172. v. 34, 1953, no. 185, Sept. © 14Aug53; B431666. 186, Oct. © 15Sep53; B434758. 187, Nov. © 14Oct53; B440462. 188, Dec. © 12Nov53; B445453. PUMPING TRENDS. © Kobe inc. Division of Dresser Equipment Co. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 6Aug53; B429468. 4, Nov. © 20Nov53; B448407.

THE PULPIT. © Christian Century Founda-

PUNCH; or, THE LONDON CHARIVARI.
© Bradbury, Agnew & Co., 1td.
v. 224, 1953, no.
5880, June 17. © 17 Jun53; B10-340.
5881, June 24. © 24 Jun53; B10-342.
5882, July 1. © 1 Jul53; B10-343.
v. 225, 1953, no.
5883, summer. © 6 Jul53; B10-344.
5884, July 8. © 8 Jul53; B10-345.
5885, July 15. © 15 Jul53; B10-350.
5886, July 22. © 22 Jul53; B10-351.
5887, July 29. © 29 Jul53; B10-352.
5888, Aug. 5. © 5 Aug53; B10-353.
5889, Aug. 12. © 12 Aug53; B10-355.
5890, Aug. 19. © 19 Aug53; B10-355.
5891, Aug. 26. © 26 Aug53; B10-357.
5892, Sept. 2. © 22 Sep53; B10-357.
5893, Sept. 9. © 9 Sep53; B10-376.
5894, Sept. 16. © 16 Sep53; B10-376.
5896, Sept. 30. © 30 Sep53; B10-376.
5896, Sept. 30. © 30 Sep53; B10-378.
5897, Oct. 7. © 7 Oct53; B10-379.
5898, Oct. 14. © 14 Oct53; B10-388.
5900, Oct. 28. © 28 Oct53; B10-386.
5901, Nov. 2. © 2 Nov53; B10-386.
5901, Nov. 2. © 2 Nov53; B10-388.
5903, Nov. 11. © 11 Nov53; B10-399.
5904, Nov. 18. © 18 Nov53; B10-402.
5905, Nov. 25. © 25 Nov53; B10-401.
5906, Dec. 2. © 2 Dec53; B10-404.
5907, Dec. 9. © 9 Dec53; B10-407. PUNCH; or, THE LONDON CHARIVARI.

THE PUPPETRY JOURNAL. © Puppeteers of America.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B443791. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B443792.

PURCHASING NEWS. © Rogers Pub. Co.

V. 4, 1953, no.
7, July 15. © 13Jul53; B438229.
8, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B438230.
9, Sept. 15. © 11Sep53; B43846.
10, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B441701.
11, Nov. 15. © 12Nov53; B446732.
12, Dec. 15. © 11Dec53; B450514.

THE PURE GLOBE. © Pure Oil Co.

11, Aug. © 10Jul53; B426017.
11, Aug. Sept. © 22Aug53; B440653.
12, Oct. © 22Sep53; B437021.
13, Nov. © 4Nov53; B443953.
14, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447745.

QST. © American Radio Relay League, inc.

ST. © American Radio Relay L. v. 37, 1953, no. 7, July. © 18Jun53; B424986. 8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B430576. 9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B432405. 10, Oct. © 21Sep53; B438319. 11, Nov. © 21Oct53; B443035. 12, Doc. © 23Nur52; B447668

12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B447666.

QUADRANGLE. © Undergraduates of the College of Engineering, New York Univer-

sity. v. 23, 1953, no. 4, Mar. © 15Mar53; B427539. 5, Apr. © 15Apr53; B427540.

QUALIFIED CONTRACTOR. © National Electrical Contractors Association, inc.

v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 13Jul53; B426649.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B430996.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435215.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440424.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445792.

QUALITY CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Quinn

Pub. Co., inc.

Pub. Co., inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

4, Sept. © 10Jul53; B424998.

5, Nov. © 10Sep53; B438149. 5, Nov. © 10Sep53; B438149. v. 2, 1954, no. 6, Jan. © 10Nov53; B447016.

QUALITY FURNITURE ADVERTISING SERVICE. © R. C. Banker & Co. 1953.

July. © 17Jun53; B424192. Aug. © 13Jul53; B428007, Aug. © 13Jul53; B428007, Sept. © 18Aug53; B433070, Oct. © 21Sep53; B437097, Nov. © 16Oct53; B449022, Dec. © 17Nov53; B449225.

THE QUALITY GROCER. © Quality Bakers of America Cooperative, inc.

of America Cooperative, Inc. v. 30, 1953, no. 7, July. © 26Jun53; B425414. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428000. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B441175. 10, Oct. © 29Sep53; B441176. 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B444933.

THE QUARTER HORSE JOURNAL. @ Quarter Horse Journal.

v. 5, 1953, no. 10, July. © 2Jul53; B424401. 11, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430242.

12, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433649.

v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438205. 2, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444293.

THE QUARTER RUNNING HORSE CHART BOOK. © American Quarter Horse Association, Racing Division.

v. 5, 1953, no. . 5, 1953, no. 6, June. © 14Jul53; B425350, 7, July. © 14Aug53; B430493. 8, Aug. © 24Sep53; B437042. 9, Sept. © 24Oct53; B441502. 10, Oct. © 12Nov53; B443485. 11, Nov. © 14Dec53; B448668.

THE QUARTERLY BULLETIN OF SEA VIEW HOSPITAL. SEE Sea View Hospital. Quarterly bulletin.

THE QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF CHILD BE-HAVIOR. © Smith Ely Jelliffe Trust, Carel Goldschmidt, trustee. v. 4, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © 4Aug53; B430243.

THE QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF ECONOMICS.
© President & Fellows of Harvard College.
v. 67, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 15Sep53; B436020.

THE QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF SPEECH.
© Speech Association of America. v. 39, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440499.

QUARTERLY JOURNAL OF STUDIES ON ALCOHOL. © Journal of Studies on Alco-

hol, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, June. © 26Jun53; B426056. 3, Sept. © 7Oct53; B440660.

THE QUARTERLY OF FILM, RADIO, AND TELEVISION. © Regents of the University of California.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 21Sep53; B436666. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, winter. © 10Dec53; B448380.

THE QUARTERLY REVIEW. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

venton.
v. 13, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427737.
3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430217.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440787.

THE QUARTERLY REVIEW OF BIOLOGY © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 28, 1953, no. 2, June. © 4Aug53; B427783. 3, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438023.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF PEDIATRICS. © MD Publications, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no. 2, May. © 19Jun53; B422731. 3, Aug. © 31Aug53; B436819.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF SURGERY, OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. © MD Publications, inc.

v. 10, 1953, no. 2, June. © 31Jul53; B429107. 3, Sept. © 21Oct53; B440918.

THE QUARTERMASTER REVIEW. @ Quartermaster Association.

1, July-Aug. © 4Aug53; B430029. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 1Oct53; B438869.

THE QUEEN'S WORK. @ Queen's Work, inc.

v. 46, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 4Sep53; B434258.

2, Nov. © 9Oct53; B440266.

3, Dec. © 10Nov53; B446733.

QUICK. © Triangle Publications, inc.

V. 1, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 30. © 16Sep53; B434762.
2, Oct. 14. © 30Sep53; B437200.
3, Oct. 28. © 14Oct53; B438886.
4, Nov. 11. © 27Oct53; B443152.
5, Nov. 25. © 11Nov53; B448249.

QUICKSILVER; a quarterly magazine of poetry. © Grace Ross, Mabel M. Kuykendall. v. 6, 1953, no.

. 6, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 11Jul53; B425083. 3, autumn. © 6Oct53; B438741. 4, winter. © 12Dec53; B449676.

QUONSET FARMSTEAD NEWS. © Great Lakes Steel Corp., Stran-Steel Division. v. 1, 1953, no. 3. © 19Aug53; B430627.

QUOTES ENDING. © Robert D. Breth.

VOTES ENDING. © ROBERT D. F v. 7, 1953, no. 1, June. © 12Jun53; B425236. 2, July. © 10Jul53; B425424. 3, Aug. © 10Aug53; B429924. 4, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436621, 5, Oct. © 10Oct53; B442570. 6, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445330. 7, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449909.

# R

8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428927. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B435051. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B443768. 12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B450319.	
RBC BULLETIN. © Religious Book Club. v. 26, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B423533. 9, Sept. © 24Jul53; B426180. 10, Oct. © 4Sep53; B438151. 12, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442984. v. 27, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 30Nov53 (in notice: 1954); B449600.	
R/C; modern developments in reinforced concrete. © Portland Cement Association, 1953, no. 29 (Title on appl.: Modern developments in reinforced concrete) © 5Oct53; B440760.	-
RCA REVIEW. © RCA Laboratories Division Radio Corp. of America. v. 14, 1953, no. 2, June. © 24Jul53; B428241. 3, Sept. © 25Sep53; B436087.	
R. N.; a journal for nurses. © Nightingale Press, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 10, July. © 1Jul53; B427165. 11, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429008. 12, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434300. 13, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438387.	
RADIO AMATEUR CALL BOOK MAGAZINE. © Radio Amateur Call Book, inc. v. 31, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 15Sep53; B434675. 4, winter. © 15Dec53; B449002.	
RADIO & TELEVISION NEWS. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, July. © 26Jun53; B426692. 2, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429084. 3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431682. 4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B439281. 5, Nov. © 23Oct53; B447056. Radio-electronic engineering ed. v. 50, 1953, no. 1, July. © 26Jun53; B426691. 2, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429083. 3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B431681. 4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B439280. 5, Nov. © 23Oct53; B446301. 6, Dec. © 24Nov53; B449294.	
RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA REVIEW. SEE RCA review.	
RADIO-ELECTRONICS. © Gernsback Publications, inc. v. 24, 1953, no. 7, July. © 26Jun53; B423228. 8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B430623. 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B448263. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B448264. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B448265. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448266.	
RADIO-TV MIRROR. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 40, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 8J.	

4, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430123. 5, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434285. 6, Nov. © 9Oct53; B439201.

v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 11Nov53; B445421

6, June. © 17Jun53; B423509.

© Cowan Pub. Corp.

v. 14, 1953, no.

RADIO-TELEVISION SERVICE DEALER.

THE R & R MAGAZINE. @ Insurance

Research & Review Service, inc.

v. 25, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B428926.

```
7, July. © 17Jul53; B429963.
       8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B432528.
9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B437998.
       10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441437.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B448460.
 RADIOFILE. © Richard H. Dorf.
       Aug. © 1Sep53; B432085.
Oct. © 2Nov53; B441647.
 RADIOLOGY, © Radiological Society of
       North America, inc.
    v. 60, 1953, no.
6, June. © 15Jun53; B423896.
    6, June. © 15Jun53; B423896.
v. 61, 1953, no.
1, July. © 15Ju153; B428539.
2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432197.
3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436175.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B444124.
5, Nov. © 15Nov53; B446734.
 THE RAILROAD JOURNAL.
    © The Railroad Journal, Lena Pope Camp-
   bell, owner.
v. 17, 1953, no.
5, June. © 19Jun53; B424171.
6, Aug. © 14Aug53; B429962.
© Railroad Journal, N. L. Campbell,
       owner
    v. 18, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440659.
2, Dec. © 16Dec53; B449014.
 RAILROAD MAGAZINE. @ Popular Publi-
      cations, inc.
    v. 61, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 3Jul53; B427169.
4, Sept. © 31Jul53; B435082.
    v. 62, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 2Sep53; B434084.
2, Nov. © 2Oct53; B438932.
       3. Dec. © 30Oct53; B445082.
 RAILROAD RETIREMENT REPORTS. © Com-
       merce Clearing House, inc.
    1953, no.
      3, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425939.
4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429191.
       5, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429192.
6, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B434066.
7, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440599.
       8, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B446282.
 RAILWAY PROGRESS. © Federation for
   Railway Progress. © Fede:
Railway Progress.
v. 7, 1953, no.
6, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431009.
7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432569.
8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444188.
9, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448164.
 THE RAINBOW. © General Aniline & Film
   Corp. v. 9, 1952, no. 3, winter. © 31Dec52; B426512.
    v. 10, 1953, no.
       1, Special progress. © 15Mar53; B426513.
RANCH ROMANCES. © Best Books, inc. v. 179, 1953, no. 3, July 3. © 4Jun53; B423099. 4, July 17. © 18Jun53; B423100. v. 180, 1953, no. 1, July 31. © 2Jul53; B427545. 2, Aug. 14. © 16Jul53; B427546. 3, Aug. 28. © 30Jul53; B434411. 4, Sept. 11. © 13Aug53; B434412. v. 181, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 25. © 27Aug53; B434413. 2, Oct. 9. © 10Sep53; B440107. 3, Oct. 23. © 24Sep53; B440108. 4, Nov. 6. © 9Oct53; B443271. v. 182, 1953, no.
   1, Nov. 20. © 20Ct53; B443272.

1, Nov. 20. © 22Oct53; B443272.

2, Dec. 4. © 6Nov53; B448650.

3, Dec. 18. © 20Nov53; B448651.
RANDOLPH-MACON WOMAN'S COLLEGE. ALUMNAE BULLETIN. SEE Alumnae
```

```
bulletin of Randolph-Macon Woman's
        College.
THE RANGE LIGHT. © Texas Co.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
3, July. © 17Jul53; B427904.
4, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436326.
5, Nov. © 20Nov53; B446719.
THE RANGEFINDER. © The Rangefinder.
  THE RANGEFINDER. © The Raninc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
8, Jan. © 15Jan53; B444551.
v. 2, 1953, no.
1, June. © 12Jun53; B423076.
2, July. © 12Ju153; B426036.
3, Aug. © 12Aug53; B435865.
4, Sept. © 12Sep53; B435866.
5, Oct. © 12Oct53; B442226.
3, Nov. © 12Nov53; B447511.
7, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449652.
RANGELAND LOVE STORIES. © New Publi-
      cations, inc.
      cations, inc.
7, 11, 1953, no.
3, Oct. © 24Jul53; B430133,
4, Dec. © 25Sep53; B438385,
7, 12, 1954, no.
1, Feb. © 27Nov53; B448182.
RANGELAND ROMANCES. © Popular Publi-
      cations, inc.
   v. 53, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 26Jun53; B423888.
2, Nov. © 26Aug53; B435075.
    v. 53, 1954, no.
3, Jan. © 23Oct53; B444291.
RAWLINGS SCOREBOARD.
  RAWLINGS SCOREBOARD.

© Rawlings Manufacturing Co.
v. 4, 1953, no.
5, June 25. © 16Jun53; B425304.
6, July 23. © 14Jul53; B428907.
7, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B432739.
8, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B444557.
© Rawlings Manufacturing Co. & Rawlings
      Sporting Goods Co.
        9, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B445219.
 RAYTHEON NEWS. © Raytheon Manufacturing
   (AYTHEON NEWS. © Raytheon Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B428953. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431670. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434981. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B449188. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B449189. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449190.
READ MAGAZINE-YOUNG AMERICA.
        © Wesleyan University.
    Wesleyah University.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 15. © 8Sep53; B440289.
2, Oct. 1. © 26Sep53; B440290.
3, Oct. 15. © 8Oct53; B440291.
4, Nov. 1. © 26Oct53; B446649.
5, Nov. 15. © 9Nov53; B446650.
 THE READER'S DIGEST. © Reader's Digest
        Association, inc.
    78, 1953, no. 376, Aug. © 24Jul53; B425949. 377, Sept. © 26Aug53; B431248. 378, Oct. © 25Sep53; B435887. 379, Nov. © 23Oct53; B440643.
        380, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446296.
   380, Dec. © 25Nov33; B446296.
School ed.
v. 63, 1953, no.
377, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432222.
378, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436165.
379, Nov. © 23Oct53; B441703.
380, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446735.
Teacher's ed.
    1eacner's ed.
v. 63, 1953, no.
377, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432223.
378, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436164.
379, Nov. © 23Oct53; B441702.
380, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446736.
```

```
THE READER'S DIGEST. FOREIGN EDI-
  TIONS. SEE
```

[Austrian ed.] Das Beste aus Reader's Digest. © Reader's Digest Association, inc. [Brazilian ed.] Seleções do Reader's digest.

[Cuban ed.] Selecciones del Reader's Digest.

[Danish ed.] Det Bedste fra Reader's digest. [French ed.] Sélection du Reader's di-

gest. © Sélection du Reader's Digest, s.a.r.l.

[French Canadian ed.] Sélection du Read-

er's digest. © Sélection du Reader's Di-gest (Canada) Itée. [German ed.] Das Beste aus Reader's Di-gest. © Verlag das Beste, G.m.b.H. [Iberian ed.] Selecciones del Reader's di-

[Italian ed.] Selezione dal Reader's digest.

[Japanese ed.] The Reader's digest (in Japanese)

[Norwegian ed.] Det Beste fra Reader's digest. [Swedish ed.] Det Bästa ur Reader's di-

gest.

### THE READER'S DIGEST (IN JAPANESE) © The Reader's Digest Association, inc.

v. 8, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; BF0-767.

10, Sept. © 25Aug53; BF0-768. 11, Oct. © 25Sep53; BF0-769. 12, Nov. © 26Oct53; BF0-770.

READER'S ROUND TABLE. © John Calvert MacCullough. v. 5, 1953, no. 24-25, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53: B448440.

THE READING TEACHER. © International Council for the Improvement of Reading Instruction, inc.

v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Oct. 1. © 22Sep53; B442242.

2, Dec. © 30Nov53; B445363.

# REAL. © Literary Enterprises, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 16Jul53; B425678. 6, Sept. © 18Aug53; B430004.

1, Oct. © 17Sep53; B434773. 2, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440137. 3, Dec. © 17Nov53; B444177.

### THE REAL ESTATE ANALYST. © Roy Wenzlick & Co.

Wenzlick & Co. v. 22, 1953, no. 22, May 22. © 25May53; B427855. 28-29, June 26. © 26Jun53; B433637. 32, July 24. © 24Jul53; B435606. 37, Aug. 31. © 1Sep53; B440117.

# REAL ESTATE RECORD AND BUILDERS GUIDE. © F. W. Dodge Corp. v. 171, 1953, no.

23, June 6. © 6Jun53; B424222. 24, June 13. © 13Jun53; B424223. 25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B424224. 26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B424225.

v. 172, 1953, no.

1, July 4. © 4Jul53; B430332.

2, July 11. © 11Jul53; B430333.

3, July 18. © 18Jul53; B430334.

4, July 25. © 25Jul53; B430335.

5, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B432534.

6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B432534.

7, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B432536. 8, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B432537. 9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432538.

9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug. 35, B42236. 10, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B438948. 11, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B438949. 12, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B438950. 13, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B438951. 14, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B443847.

15, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B443849. 16, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443849. 17, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443850. 18, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B443851.

THE REAL ESTATE TRENDS. © Roy Wenzlick & Co.

v. 22, 1953, no. 24, May 29. © 1Jun53; B427856.

30, June 30. © 30Jun53; B433636. 33, July 31. © 30Jul53; B435604. 38, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B440118.

# REAL ESTATE TRENDS; suburban Boston residential. © Ernest A. Hale.

7. 5, 1953, no.
7, July. © 22Jul53; B426091.
8, Aug. © 24Aug53; B430719.
9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B435611.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B440708.

11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B445259.

### REAL LOVE. © A. A. Wyn, inc.

1953, no. 57, Oct. © 24Jun53; B423955. 58, Dec. © 19Aug53; B438672.

1954. no. 59, Feb. © 2Oct53; B438673.

REAL POLICE STORIES (Continuing Daring detective) © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 22, 1953, no. 128, Dec. © 31Aug53; B439954. v. 23, 1954, no. 129, Feb. © 30Oct53; B443424.

# REAL ROMANCES. © Real Romances, inc.

V. 11, 1953, no.

8, Sept. © 10Jul53; B426621.

9, Oct. © 11Aug53; B431153.

10, Nov. © 11Sep53; B434999.

11, Dec. © 13Oct53; B439900.

v. 12, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 12Nov53; B446790.

### REAL SCREEN COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc.

Fublications, Inc. 1953, no. 65, Aug. © 29Jun53; B424523, 66, Sept. © 29Ju153; B428940. 67, Oct. © 26Aug53; B432161. 68, Nov. © 28Sep53; B437166.

69, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442494.

1954, no. 70, Jan. © 25Nov53; B447425.

REAL STORY. © Real Story, inc.

v. 12, 1953, no.

10, Sept. © 10Jul53; B426620. 11, Oct. © 11Aug53; B431154.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 11Sep53; B434998. 2, Dec. © 13Oct53; B439902.

v. 13, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 12Nov53; B446791.

# RECONNAISSANCE. © Ethel Joslin Vernon, v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431470.

### THE RECORD AND GUIDE QUARTERLY.

© F. W. Dodge Corp. v. 55, 1953, no.

2, Apr.-June. © 28Aug53; B432532. 3, July-Sept. © 20Nov53; B447001.

### THE RECORD CHANGER. © Changer Publications, inc.

v. 12, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 10Jan53; B443906.

2, Feb. © 10Feb53; B443907. 3, Mar. © 10Mar53; B443908. 4, Apr. © 10Apr53; B443909.

5, May. © 10May53; B443910. 7-8, July-Aug. © 10Jul53; B443911. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B443912. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B443913.

### RECORD OF CHEMICAL PROGRESS.

© Friends of the Kresge-Hooker Scientific Library.

v. 14, 1953, no. 1. © 7Aug53; B428300. 2. © 12Oct53; B438709.

3. © 12Dec53; B449000.

RECORD RETAILING. © M. & N. Harrison,

inc. v. 21, 1953, no.

3, June. © 10Jun53; B425312. 4, July. © 10Jul53; B425313. 5, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431461.

6, Sept. © 5Sep53; B434834. v. 22, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 5Oct53; B446330.

# RECREATION. © National Recreation Asso-

ciation, inc. v. 46A, 1953, no. 3, June. © 25May53; B425144. 4, Sept. © 20Aug53; B431563. 5, Oct. © 22Sep53; B441696. 6, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441696.

7, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447437,

RECREATION WORLD—RECREATIONAL REVIEW-LEADER. © Stevens Pub. Co. 1953, July. © 11Aug53; B439988.

RECURRENCE; a quarterly of rhyme.

© Grover Jacoby.

v. 4, 1953, no. 13, summer. © 10Aug53; B429176. 14, autumn. © 3Nov53; B443949.

THE RED BARREL. @ Coca-Cola Co.

v. 30, 1950, no.
11, Dec. © 15Dec50; B429059.
v. 32, 1952, no.
2, 2d quarter. © 15May52; B429060.
v. 33, 1953, no.

3, 3d quarter. © 21Sep53; B436122. RED HAWK. © Magazine Enterprises. 1953, no. 11. © 2Jul53; B423321.

RED RYDER COMICS. © Stephen Slesinger.

1953, no. 121, Aug. © 30Jun53; B434939.

122, Sept. © 4Aug53; B434527. 123, Oct. © 4Sep53; B440924. 124, Nov. © 6Oct53; B448212.

REDBOOK. © McCall Corp.

EDBOOK. © McCall Corp.
v. 101, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428037.
5, Sept. © 26Aug53; B433525.
6, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436966.
v. 102, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442191.
2, Dec. © 20Nov53; B448443.

REDDIGRAPH. © Winogene B. Redding.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439373. 2, Nov. © 23Nov53; B444679. 3, Dec. © 18Dec53; B448821.

# REDDY NEWS. © Reddy Kilowatt, inc.

REDDY NEWS. © Reddy Kilowatt, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 373, July 15. © 15Jul53; B439978. 374, July 29. © 27Jul53; B439979. 375, Aug. 12. © 11Aug53; B439981. 376, Aug. 26. © 25Aug53; B439981. 377, Sept. 9. © 8Sep53; B439982. 378, Sept. 23. © 22Sep53; B439983.

379, Oct. 7. © 60ct53; B439977. 380, Oct. 21. © 20Oct53; B449496. 381, Nov. 4. © 3Nov53; B444535. 382, Nov. 18. © 17Nov53; B446752. 383, Dec. 2. © 1Dec53; B449191.

REEF POINT GARDENS BULLETIN. © Reef Point Gardens Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 10, June. © 29Jun53; B426073.

REFLECTIONS. © E. F. Schmidt Co. 1953.

July. © 16Jul53; B425494.

Aug. © 19Aug53; B430719. Sept. © 9Sep53; B434695. Oct. © 14Oct53; B439515. Nov. © 6Nov53; B443057. Dec. © 14Dec53; B448626.

## REFRIGERATING ENGINEERING. © American Society of Refrigerating Engineers.

9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B433591. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B444447. REFRIGERATION ABSTRACTS. © American

Society of Refrigerating Engineers. v. 8, 1953, no. 3, July. © 9Sep53; B433820. 4, Oct. © 27Oct53; B442046.

REFRIGERATION SERVICE AND CONTRACT-

ING. © Nickerson & Collins Co. v. 21, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426695. 8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431143.

REFRIGERATION SERVICE AND CONTRACT-ING. Cont'd. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435139. 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B441328. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446770.

REGIONAL PLAN BULLETIN. © Regional Plan Association, inc. 1953, no. 83, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441450.

REGISTRY OF MEDICAL TECHNOLOGISTS OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL PATHOLOGISTS. SEE Technical bulletin of the Registry of Medical Technical nologists.

RELAX-R-CISES. @ James L. Careskey. 1953. July-Aug. © 14Jul53; B431684. Nov.-Dec. © 28Oct53; B441771.

RELIGION & HEALTH. © Religion & Health

Corp. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, May. © 1May53; B423573. 5, June. © 1Jun53; B423574. 6, July. © 1Jul53; B423575.
7, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430448.
8, Sept. (No title on appl.) © 1Sep53; B436330. 9, Oct. © 10ct53; B439379.

10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443287. 11, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448433.

RELIGION IN LIFE. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 22, 1953, no. 4, autumn. © 4Sep53; B434652. v. 23, 1953, no.

1, winter 1953-1954. © 25Nov53; B447596.

RELIGIOUS BOOK CLUB BULLETIN, SEE RBC bulletin.

RELIGIOUS SCIENCE PARENT-CHILD-CHURCH CREATIVE LIVING PROGRAM. © International Association of Religious Science Churches.

8. Aug. © 15Jul53; B425869. 9. Sept. © 1Aug53; B431186. 10. Oct. © 1Oct53; B437262. 11. Nov. © 15Oct53; B446827. 12, Dec. © 15Nov53; B449584.

REMEMBER. @ Brooks-Palmer Pub. Co. v. 5, 1953, no. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436042. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B448675. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448676.

REPORT FROM CINCINNATI MILLING.
© Cincinnati Milling Machine Co. v. 10, 1953, no.

© 2Jul53; B424279.
 © 14Aug53; B432130.
 © 29Oct53; B442970.

REPORT FROM TOBÉ (Title on appl.: Fashion report from Tobé) © Tobé & Associates, inc.

Associates, inc.

1953,
June 4. © 4Jun53; B423237.
June 11. © 11Jun53; B423238.
June 25. © 25Jun53; B422538.
June 25. © 25Jun53; B4225102.
July 2. © 2Ju153; B425101.
July 9. © 9Ju153; B427909.
July 16. © 16Ju153; B427909.
July 23. © 23Ju153; B427910.
July 30. © 30Ju153; B429358.
Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429359.
Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B4331119.
Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B432392.
Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433540.
Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B433541.
Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B434276.
Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B434957.
Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B436883.
Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B438883.
Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B438883.
Oct. 22. © 20Cct53; B440316.
Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B440316. 1953. Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B442255, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B443985. Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B445910. Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B445911.

Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448246. Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448247. Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B450585.

REPORT ON MARKET ACTION. @ Market Action, inc. 1953,

July 6. © 6Jul53; B428276. July 13. © 13Jul53; B428277. July 20. © 20Jul53; B428278. July 27. © 27Jul53; B428279. Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B433053.

Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433054. Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B433054. Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433055. Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433057. Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433057. Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B438136.

Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B438136. Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B438137. Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B438138. Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438139. Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B442956. Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B442956. Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442957. Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442958.

REPORT ON THE BUSINESS OUTLOOK. © Business Executive Publications,

division of the Bureau of National Affairs,

inc.

1953, no.
747, June 11. © 10Jun53; B423399.
748, June 18. © 17Jun53; B423812.
749, June 25. © 29Jun53; B423813.
750, July 2. © 1Jul53; B426837.
751, July 9. © 8Jul53; B426838.
752, July 16. © 15Jul53; B431068.
753, July 23. © 22Jul53; B431069.
754, July 30. © 29Jul53; B429050.
755, Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B429051.
756, Aug. 13. © 12Aug53; B431850.
757, Aug. 20. © 19Aug53; B431851.
758, Aug. 27. © 26Aug53; B433994.
759, Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B433995.
760, Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B4339951.

760, Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B435041, 761, Sept. 17. © 16Sep53; B437984, 762, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B437985.

762, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B437985.
763, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B442073.
764, Oct. 8. © 70ct53; B440388.
765, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B440389.
766, Oct. 22. © 21Oct53; B449346.
767, Oct. 29. © 28Oct53; B449347.
768, Nov. 5. © 4Nov53; B449348.
769, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B449349.
770, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B449350.

REPORT TO WRITERS. © Report to Writers,

REPORT TO WRITERS. © Reporting.
v. 2, 1953, no.
9, July. © 30Jun53; B422852.
10, Aug. © 3Aug53; B427149.
11, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432121.
12, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437346.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 4Nov53; B442590.
2, Dec. © 7Dec53; B447162.

THE REPORTER. © Fortnightly Pub. Co.,

inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, July 7. © 23Jun53; B423608. 2, July 21. © 7Jul53; B425904. 3, Aug. 4. © 21Jul53; B428621.

3, Aug. 4. © 21Ju153; B428621. 4, Sept. 1. © 18Aug53; B431172. 5, Sept. 29. © 155ep55; B434388. 6, Oct. 13. © 29Sep53; B436733. 7, Oct. 27. © 12Oct53; B438871. 8, Nov. 10. © 27Oct53; B441704. 9, Nov. 24. © 10Nov53; B443795. 10, Dec. 8. © 24Nov53; B446737. 11, Dec. 22. © 8Dec53; B449193.

THE REPORTER OF DIRECT MAIL AD-VERTISING. © Henry Hoke.

VERTISING. © Henry Hoke.
v. 16, 1953, no.
2, June. © 18Jun53; B427868.
3, July. © 17Ju153; B427869.
4, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431695.
5, Sept. © 18Sep53; B437266.
6, Oct. © 23Oct53; B443856.
7, Nov. © 18Nov53; B446084.
8, Dec. © 16Dec53; B450655.

REPORTS ON RESEARCH, MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY. © Massachusetts Institute of Technology. v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 11Nov53; B448439. 2, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448788.

RESALE. © Hitchcock Pub. Co. 1953, no.

7, July. © 15Jun53; B426623. 8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B431155. 9, Sept. © 15Aug53; B433917. 10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B440248. 11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B445928.

12, Dec. © 15Nov53; B449104.

RESEARCH BULLETIN. @ American Can Co. 1953, no.

25, June. © 7Jul53; B424161. 26, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441180.

RESEARCH BULLETIN. © National Education Association of the United States.

v. 30, 1952, no. 3, Oct. © 20Oct52; B429651. 4, Dec. © 20Dec52; B429652.

4, Dec. © 20Deco2; B123002. v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Feb. © 20Feb53; B429653. 2, Apr. © 20Apr53; B429654. 3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442329.

THE RESEARCH QUARTERLY. © American Association for Health, Physical Education & Recreation, National Education Association.

v. 23, 1952, no. 3, Oct. © 1Oct52; B429648. 4, Dec. © 1Dec52; B429649.

4, Dec. © 1Dec52; B429649. v. 24, 1953, no. 1, Mar. © 1Mar53; B429650. 2, May. © 1May53; B446778. 3, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441323.

RESEARCH TODAY. © Eli Lilly & Co. 1. © 20Feb52; B425697. 2. © 30May52; B432143. 3. © 25Sep52; B425696.

v. 9, 1953, no. 1. © 10Feb53; B425694. 2. © 1Jun53; B425695. 3. © 25Sep53; B436086.

THE RESTAURANT DIGEST. © Buhai Pub. Co., inc. v. 8, 1953, no.

1, July. © 8Jul53; B426194. 2, Aug. © 3Aug53; B433774. 3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B442595. 4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B442596. 5, Nov. © 24Nov53; B448734.

6, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448735.

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT DEALER. @ Ahrens Pub. Co., inc.

v. 6, 1953, no. 7, 1933, 1019. © 25Jun53; B424982. 4, Aug. © 25Ju153; B430944. 5, Sept. © 25Aug53; B430553. 7, Nov. © 25Oct53; B446350. 8, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448285.

RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT. © Ahrens

ESTAURANT MANAGEMENT.
Pub. Co., inc.
v. 73, 1953, no.
1, July. © 6Jul53; B430064.
2, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431527.
3, Sept. © 4Sep53; B433554.
4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438753.
5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447664.

RESULTS. © John Falkner Arndt & Co., inc.

RESULTS. © John Falkner Arndt & Cov. 6, 1951, no.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 11Oct51; B428681.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 15Nov51; B428682.
v. 7, 1952, no.
1, Mar.-Apr. © 3Apr52; B431457.
2, May-June. © 6Jun52; B428683.
3, Sept.-Oct. © 26Sep52; B428684.
4, Nov.-Dec. © 29Dec52; B428680.

1, Jan.-Feb. © 27Feb53; B428679. 2, May. © 6May53; B430395.

RETAIL ADVERTISING WEEK. © Milton B. Conhaim, inc.

1952, Sept. 15. © 13Sep52; B423800. Sept. 22. © 20Sep52; B423801.

```
RETAIL ADVERTISING WEEK. Cont'd.
      1953,

June 22. © 20Jun53; B423609.

July 6. © 3Jul53; B441706.

July 13. © 11Jul53; B426700.

July 20. © 18Jul53; B426701.

July 27. © 25Jul53; B427682.

Aug. 3. © 1Aug53; B429019.
           Aug. 10. © 8Aug53; B430030.
           Aug. 17. © 15Aug53; B431672.
Aug. 24. © 22Aug53; B432651.
Aug. 31. © 29Aug53; B432652.
          Aug. 31. © 29Aug53; B432652.

Sept. 14. © 12Sep53; B436734.

Sept. 21. © 19Sep53; B436735.

Sept. 28. © 26Sep53; B437585.

Oct. 12. © 10Oct53; B438872.

Oct. 19. © 17Oct53; B440854.

Oct. 26. © 24Oct53; B442311.

Nov. 2. © 31Oct53; B444126.

Nov. 9. © 7Nov53; B445880.
          Nov. 9. © /nov53; B445881.

Nov. 16. © 14Nov53; B445881.

Nov. 23. © 21Nov53; B448123.

Nov. 30. © 28Nov53; B448124.

Dec. 7. © 5Dec53; B450568.

Dec. 14. © 12Dec53; B450569.
```

RETAIL CONTROL. © Controllers' Congress, National Retail Dry Goods Association. 21, 1953, no. 10, summer. © 31Jul53; B437334.

v. 22, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 7Oct53; B439944. 2, Oct. © 23Oct53; B443933. 3, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445935.

RETAIL TRADE FORECASTS. © Econometric Institute, inc. 1952

Nov. © 14Nov52; B427054. Dec. © 15Dec52; B427055. 1953.

Jan. © 15Jan53; B427056 Mar. © 16Mar53; B427057. Apr. © 15Apr53; B427058. May. © 15May53; B427059.

RETAILING DAILY. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild Publications, inc.

v. 25, 1953, no. 128, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422883 through 256, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B449951.

THE RETIRED OFFICER. © Retired Officers Association.

V. 9, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 7Aug53; B430140. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 6Oct53; B438425. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 11Dec53; B448358.

REVEALING ROMANCES. © Periodical House, inc.

1953, no.

953, no. 37, June. © 15May53; B423921. 38, July. © 17Jun53; B423922. 39, Aug. © 15Jul53; B436201. 40, Sept. © 16Aug53; B438201. 41, Oct. © 16Sep53; B438202.

LE RÉVEIL. © Federation of Cercles Lacordaire & Ste-Jeanne d'Arc, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 22Sep53; B439322.

REVIEW FOR RELIGIOUS. @ Adam C. Ellis.

v. 12, 1953, no. 4, July 15. © 1Jul53; B425329. 5, Sept. 15. © 14Sep53; B434410. 6, Nov. 15. © 13Nov53; B444154.

THE REVIEW OF ECONOMICS AND STATIS-TICS. © President & Fellows of Harvard College. v. 35, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 28Aug53; B433806.

REVIEW OF EDUCATION RESEARCH. © National Education Association of the United States.

v. 20, 1950, no. 5, Dec. © 20Dec50; B425167.

5, Dec. © 20Dec50; B425167. v. 21, 1951, no. 1, Feb. © 20Feb51; B425168. 2, Apr. © 20Apr51; B425169. 3, June. © 20Jun51; B425170. 4, Oct. © 20Oct51; B425171. 5, Dec. © 20Dec51; B425172.

v. 22, 1952, no. 1, Feb. © 20Feb52; B425173. 2, Apr. © 20Apr52; B425174.

3, June. © 20Jun52; B425175. 4, Oct. © 20Oct52; B425176. 5, Dec. © 20Dec52; B425177.

3, June. © 10ct53; B425776. 4, Oct. © 10ct53; B446777.

THE REVIEW OF GASTROENTEROLOGY. © National Gastroenterological Association,

v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B425164. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B432640. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437406. 11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446779.

THE REVIEW OF POLITICS, © University of Notre Dame. v. 15, 1953, no. 3, July. © 23Jul53; B432347.

THE REVIEW OF RELIGION. © Columbia University Press. v. 18, 1953, no. 1-2, Nov. © 20Oct53; B446683.

A REVISTA DU PONT. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co., inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.

. 2, 1933, no. 3, junho-julho. © 26Jun53; B442576. 4, agosto-setembro. © 27Sep53; B442577.

LA REVISTA DU PONT. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co., inc.

v. 23, 1953, no. 3, junio-julio. © 26Jun53; B442578, 4, agosto-septiembre. © 28Sep53; B442579.

REVISTA INDUSTRIAL. @ Hitchcock Pub. Co.

REVISTA INDUSTRIAL. © Hitchcock P v. 21, 1953, no. 7, julio. © IJul53; B424638. 8, agosto. © 1Aug53; B430177. 9, septiembre. © 1Sep53; B432571. 10, octubre. © 1Oct53; B437543. 11, noviembre. © INov53; B444093. 12, diciembre. © 1Dec53; B448045.

REVISTA INTERNACIONAL JOHNS-MAN-VILLE. © Johns-Manville Corp. 1953. verano. © 4Aug53; B430656.

t. 29, 1953, no. 3, ontoño. © 12Nov53; B445514.

REVISTA ROTARIA. © Rotary International. t. 41, 1953, no. 1, julio. © 25Jun53; B422770.

1, juno. © 253 lui53; B42270. 2, agosto. © 23 Jui53; B428955. 3, septiembre. © 17Aug53; B431679. 4, octubre. © 17Sep53; B436276. 5, noviembre. © 16Oct53; B440497. 6, diciembre. © 17Nov53; B446740.

REVUE DE L'INSTITUT FRANÇAIS DU PÉTROLE ET ANNALES DES COM-BUSTIBLES LIQUIDES. © Institut Fran-çais du Pétrole & J. B. Bailliere & Fils. 8, 1953, no.

5, mai. © 1May53; BF0-617. 6, juin. © 1Jun53; BF0-685. 7, juillet. © 1Jul53; BF0-686. 8, août. © 1Aug53; BF0-747.

LA REVUE DE PARIS. © Revue de Paris. 60ème année, 1953, juillet. © 1Jul53; BF0-629,

septembre. © 1Sep53; BF0-692. octobre. © 1Oct53; BF0-715. novembre. © 1Nov53; BF0-782.

REX ALLEN. © Western Print, & Lithographing Co. 1953, no. 10, Sept.-Oct. © 14Jul53; B434904.

REXALL AD-VANTAGES. © Rexall Drug Co. v. 45, 1951, no.
14, Feb. © 12Jan51; B428956.
v. 46, 1951, no.
1, Mar. © 27Feb51; B428957.
2, Apr. © 18Mar51; B428958.

3, May. © 15Apr51; B428959.

4, June. © 19May51; B428960. 5-6, July-Aug. © 15Jun51; B428961. 7, Sept. © 15Aug51; B428962. 8, Oct. © 13Sep51; B428963. 9, Nov. © 17Oct51; B428964. 10, Dec. © 13Nov51; B428965. 10, Dec. © 13Nov51; B428965, v. 48, 1953, no. 5, July. © 22Jun53; B422768, 6, Aug. © 16Jul53; B427176, 7, Sept. © 14Aug53; B437184, 8, Oct. © 21Sep53; B436177, 9, Nov. © 24Oct53; B447636, 10, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446738.

RHYTHM. © Noyes School of Rhythm, inc. v. 29, 1953, no. 3-4, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438280.

THE RICE BARTON CELLU-LETTER. © Rice Barton Corp. 1953, May. © 1May53; B426514.

May. © IM4935, B425216. July. © 1Jul53, B425226. Aug. © 6Aug53; B429020. Sept. © 1Sep53; B434261. Oct. © 1Oct53; B445455. Nov. © 2Nov53; B445456. Dec. © 1Dec53; B449194.

THE RICHLANDER. © Richland Committe for Better Government, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 9, Oct. 7. © 70ct53; B441568.

RICKY, © Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no. 5, Sept. © 16Jul53; B427552.

THE RING. © Ring, inc. v. 31, 1952, no. v. 31, 1952, no.
6, July. © 26May52; B424967.
11, Dec. © 26Oct52; B424968.
v. 31, 1953, no.
12, Jan. © 26Nov52; B426702.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Feb. © 26Dec52; B424969.
7, Aug. © 24Jun53; B423611.
8, Sept. © 23Jul53; B428540.
9, Oct. © 24Ans53; B431677

9, Oct. © 24Aug53; B431677. 9, Nov. © 24Sep53; B436178. 11, Dec. © 24Oct53; B443970.

11, Dec. © 24Oct53; B443970. v. 32, 1954, no. 12, Jan. © 24Nov53; B446739. v. 33, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 28Dec53; B450604. RIPLEY'S BELIEVE IT OR NOT MAGAZINE.

© Believe It or Not, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 24Jul53; B427674. 2, Nov. © 24Sep53; B440420.

ROAD AND TRACK. © Enthusiasts' Publi-

CAD AND TRACK. © Enthusiastications, inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
8, Apr. © 15Feb53; B425339.
9, May. © 15Mar53; B425340.
10, June. © 15Apr53; B425341.
11, July. © 15May53; B425342.
12, Aug. © 15Jun53; B425343.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 15Jul53; B434775. 2, Oct. © 15Aug53; B434776.

ROCHESTER GENERAL HOSPITAL. STAFF CONFERENCES. PROCEEDINGS.
© Medical Staff of the Rochester General Hospital.

v. 3, 1951, no. 4, Oct. © 13Aug52; B432955. v. 4, 1952, no. 4, Oct. © 11Sep53; B434913.

ROCK PRODUCTS. @ Maclean-Hunter Pub.

COCK PRODUCTS. © Maclean-Air Corp.
v. 56, 1953, no.
6, June. © 18Jun53; B423254.
7, July. © 17Jul53; B428542.
8, Aug. © 25Aug53; B432464.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437550.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B442048.
11, Nov. © 20Nov53; B447368.

ROCKS AND MINERALS. © Peter Zodac. v. 28, 1953, no. 7-8, July-Aug. © 25Jul53; B429463. 9-10, Sept.-Oct. © 29Sep53; B438685. 11-12, Nov.-Dec. © 4Dec53; B449021.

THE ROCKWELL WATER JOURNAL. @ Rockwell Manufacturing Co. v. 36, 1952, no. 4, July-Aug. © 1Aug52; B431738.

v. 37, 1953, no. 3. © 13Aug53; B431737. 4. © 20Nov53; B447553.

ROCKY LANE WESTERN. © Fawcett Publi-

cations, inc.
v. 9, 1953, no.
52, Aug. © 26Jun53; B423511.
53, Sept. © 29Jul53; B430286.
54, Oct. © 3Aug53; B433091.
v. 10, 1954, no.
55, Jan. © 2Oct53; B439957.

THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN LAW REVIEW. © Rocky Mountain Law Review. v. 25, 1953, no. 4, June. © 26Jun53; B423898.

Twenty-five year index. v. 1-25, 1928-1953.

© 28Oct53; B448125.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN MEDICAL JOURNAL.

© Colorado State Medical Society. v. 49, 1952, no. 3, Mar. © 1Mar52; B426152.

5, Mar. € IMArs; 542613c. v. 50, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423880. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431085. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434002. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440361. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445395.

RODEO SPORTS NEWS. © Rodeo Cowboys Association. v. 1, 1953, no. 24, Nov. 1. © 150ct53; B441637.

THE ROEBLING RECORD. © John A.

Roebling's Sons Corp.

Roebling's Sons Corp.
v. 6, 1953, no.
21, July 22. © 22Jul53; B425813.
v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428699.
2, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B430441.
3, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432288.
4, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B434803.
5, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B438234. 6, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B443163. 7, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B444173.

8, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B446130. 9, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B447761.

THE ROHM & HAAS REPORTER. © Rohm & Haas Co. v. 11, 1953, no.

4, July-Aug. © 7Aug53; B430626. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 13Oct53; B444581. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 18Dec53; B449916.

ROMANCE MAGAZINE. © Popular Publications, inc.

v. 33, 1953, no.
3, Oct. © 17Jul53; B435095.
4, Dec. © 18Sep53; B437177.
v. 34, 1954, no.
1, Feb. © 20Nov53; B447405.

THE ROMANIC REVIEW. © Columbia University Press. v. 44, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 30Sep53; B443327.

ROMANTIC ADVENTURES. © Best Syndicated Features, inc.

1953, no.

37, Sept. © 8Jul53; B424970. 38, Oct. © 7Aug53; B430695. 39, Nov. © 4Sep53; B432869. 40, Dec. © 7Oct53; B438410.

1954, no.

41, Jan. © 6Nov53; B443989. 42, Feb. © 4Dec53; B448197.

ROMANTIC MARRIAGE. © St. John Pub. Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 18, Sept. © 30Jun53; B425132. 19, Oct. © 1Sep53; B440084.

v. 1, 1954, no. 20, Jan. © 6Nov53 (in notice: 1954); B448240.

ROMANTIC MARRIAGE. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 2, 1952, no. 10, Feb. © 7Dec51; B440928.

RONSON SPARKS. © Ronson Art Metal Works, inc. v. 2, 1951, no. 2, Apr. 15. © 16Apr51; B424703.

RORABAUGH REPORT ON SPOT RADIO ADVERTISING (Continued as Spot radio report) © James M. Boerst, d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service.

v. 13, 1952, no. 5, June. © 25Jun52; B423678. 7, Aug. © 25Aug52; B423679.

RORABAUGH REPORT ON SPOT TELEVI-SION ADVERTISING. © N. Charles Rorabaugh.

v. 6, 1953, no. 2, 2d quarter. © 24Jul53; B426199. 3, 3d quarter. © 23Oct53; B442589

EL ROSACRUZ. © Supreme Grand Lodge of AMORC, inc. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, septiembre. © 14Aug53; B430582. 2, noviembre. © 22Oct53; B442314. v. 7, 1954, no.

3, enero. © 10Dec53; B449196.

ROSICRUCIAN DIGEST. © Supreme Grand COSICROCIAN DIGEST. © Suprest Lodge of AMORC, inc. v. 31, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B424452. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429661. 9, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432199. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437702. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442514. 12, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448267.

ROSIN THE BOW. © Rod LaFarge.

v. 5, 1953, no. 1, 2d quarter. © 30Jun53; B425476.

2, 3d quarter. © 10Oct53; B440867. 3, 4th quarter. © 28Dec53; B450279.

THE ROTARIAN. © Rotary International.

v. 83, 1953, no.

2, Aug. © 7Jul53; B427177.

3, Sept. © 10Aug53; B431174.

4, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434262.

5, Nov. © 12Oct53; B440465.

6, Dec. © 9Nov53; B445036.

ROUGH NOTES. © Rough Notes Co., inc.

v. 96, 1953, no.
6, June. © 5Jun53; B442881.
7, July. © 5Jul53; B442882.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B442883.
9, Sept. © 55ep53; B442884.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B442885.

THE ROUGHNECK. © Lloyd Gilmour. v. 2, 1953, no. 2, Dec. © 1Dec53; BIO-405.

ROUNDTABLE. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

11, Aug. © 10Jun53; B423714. 12, Sept. © 13Jul53; B427078. v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 13Aug53; B432800. 2, Nov. © 14Sep53; B437076. 3, Dec. © 14Oct53; B441756.

v. 2, 1954, no. 4, Jan. © 8Nov53; B446105.

ROY ROGERS COMICS. © Roy Rogers Enterprises.

prises.
v. I, 1953, no.
68, Aug. © 16Jun53; B434932.
69, Sept. © 14Jul53; B434528.
70, Oct. © 18Aug53; B440851.
71, Nov. © 22Sep53; B448216.

ROY ROGERS' TRIGGER. © Roy Rogers Enterprises. 1953, no. 10, Sept.-Oct. © 11Aug53; B434903.

ROYAL STANDARD. © Royal Typewriter Co., inc. v. 44, 1953, no.

3, June. © 20Jun53; B423942.

4, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431023. 5, Oct. © 23Oct53; B442592.

THE ROYLYN GRAPEVINE. @ Roylyn, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no. 2, July. © 1Jul53; B427850. 3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428908.

4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B431797. 5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437027. 6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441644. 7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448766.

THE RUBICON. © Luigi Criscuolo.

NE RUBICON. © Luigi Criscuol v. 12, 1953, no. 11, July. © 10Jul53; B425015. 12, Aug. © 7Aug53; B426266. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 8Sep53; B432895. 2, Oct. © 8Oct53; B442234. 3, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443223. 4, Dec. © 10Dec53; B447274.

THE RUDDER. © Rudder Pub. Co.

FHE RUDDER. © Rudder Pub. Cov. 69, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B423901.
8, Aug. © 28Jul53; B430583.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433530.
10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437586.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445037.
12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448268.

RURAL CONCRETE BUILDER. © Portland Cement Association. 1953, no. 1, fall. © 4Nov53: B442586.

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION MAGAZINE.
© National Rural Electric Cooperative

Association.

Association.
v. 11, 1953, no.
10, July. © 6Jul53; B425225.
11, Aug. © 6Aug53; B435073.
12, Sept. © 3Sep53; B436714.
v. 12, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438383.
2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B443780.
3, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449184.

RURAL MARKETING. © Curtis Pub. Co.

v. 8, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B431006. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B434077.

10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436949, 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B444081, 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447126.

RURAL SOCIOLOGY. © Rural Sociological

Society.
v. 18, 1953, no.
2, June. © 22Jul53; B429241.
3, Sept. © 5Oct53; B442315.

THE RUSSELL LETTER. © Independent

Economic Research Foundation, inc. 1953, Oct. © 16Sep53; B435955. RUSSELL'S OFFICIAL NATIONAL MOTOR COACH GUIDE. © Russell's Guides, inc.

COACH GUIDE. © Russen's Gr. v. 25, 1953, no. 10, July. © 23Jun53; B423532. 11, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430678. 12, Sept. © 9Sep53; B432967. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 27Sep53; B436904. 2, Nov. © 1Nov53; B441574. 3, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446339.

THE RUSSIAN ORTHODOX JOURNAL. © Federated Russian Orthodox Clubs.

7, Nov. © 30Nov53; B446192.

THE RUSSIAN REVIEW. © Russian Review.

v. 12, 1953, no. 3, July. © 7Aug53; B430672. 4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439318.

RUTGERS LAW REVIEW. © Trustees of Rutgers College in New Jersey. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 18Aug53; B432896.

S

```
SAE JOURNAL. © Society of Automotive
   Engineers, inc. v. 61, 1953, no.
     6, June. © 5Jun53; B427541.
7, July. © 5Jul53; B427542.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B434550.
     9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B434833.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B448389.

11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B446085.

12, Dec. © 5Dec53; B448776.
SESAC MUSIC. © SESAC, inc.
   v. 12, 1953, no.
7-8, summer. © 22Jun53; B432127.
     9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B433773.
10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B441732.
11, Nov. © 19Oct53; B441733.
      12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446542.
SPE JOURNAL. © Society of Plastics Engi-
     neers, inc.
   v. 9, 1953, no.
     7, 1935, 100.

6, June. © 29Jun53; B424428.

7, Sept. © 2Sep53; B434092.

8, Oct. © 30Oct53; B437591.

9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443803.

10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449205.
SABBATH SCHOOL LESSON QUARTERLY.
     © Pacific Press Pub. Association.
   1953, no.
     234, 4th quarter. © 1Jul53; B424962.
     235, 1st quarter. © 1Oct53; B450552.
SACO-LOWELL BULLETIN. © Saco-Lowell Shops. v. 25, 1953, no. 2, July. © 31Jul53;
     B434670.
SAD SACK COMICS. © Harvey Features
     Syndicate & George Baker.
  Syndicate & George Baker.
v. 1, 1953, no.
24, June. © 1Apr53; B429263.
25, Aug. © 1Jun53; B429264,
26, Sept. © 1Ju153; B429265.
27, Oct. © 1Aug53; B434993.
28, Nov. © 1Sep53; B434994.
29, Dec. © 1Oct53; B440418.
SÄUGETIERKUNDLICHE MITTEILUNGEN.
© Franckh'sche Verlagshandlung W.
     Keller & Co.
  Bd. 1, 1953, Heft
     3, Juli 1. © 1Apr53; BF0-694.
3, Juli 1. © 1Jul53; BF0-721.
4, Oktober 1. © 1Oct53; BF0-722.
THE SAFE BUILDER. © National Safety
    Council.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 21Jul53; B428256.
3, Sept. © 21Aug53; B433758.
     4, Oct. © 16Sep53; B438548.
5, Nov. © 13Oct53; B441595.
6, Dec. © 12Nov53; B444681.
THE SAFE DRIVER. © National Safety
     Council.
  v. 24, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jun53; B428749.
8, Aug. © 6Jul53; B425411.
     9, Sept. © 7Aug53; B431455.
     10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B438551.
     11, Nov. © 5Oct53; B441596.
12, Dec. © 3Nov53; B444683.
  v. 25, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 15Dec53; B448782.
SAFE RAILROADER. © National Safety
     Council.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     4, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431454.
5, Sept. © 26Aug53; B433759.
6, Oct. © 10Sep53; B438549.
     7, Nov. © 13Oct53; B441597.
8, Dec. © 12Nov53; B444685.
```

THE SAFE WORKER. © National Safety

inc. v. 71, 1953, no.

Council.

v. 26, 1953, no.

```
7, July. © 8Jun53; B428748.
8, Aug. © 6Jul53; B425412.
9, Sept. © 7Aug53; B431453.
      10, Oct. © 16Sep53; B438550.
     11, Nov. © 5Oct53; B441601.
12. Dec. © 3Nov53; B444682.
  v. 27, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 15Dec53; B448780.
SAFETY EDUCATION. © National Safety
     Council.
   v. 33, 1953, no.
    1, Sept. © 18Aug53; B433757.
2, Oct. © 17Sep53; B438552.
3, Nov. © 21Oct53; B441599.
4, Dec. © 17Nov53; B450643.
   v. 33, 1954, no.
     5, Jan. © 15Dec53; B448781.
SAFETY MAINTENANCE & PRODUCTION.
     © Alfred M. Best Co., inc.
  © Alfred M. Best Co., inc. v. 106, 1953, no. 1, July. © 2Jul53; B424645. 2, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430077. 3, Sept. © 2Sep53; B432813. 4, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438169. 5, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442215. 6, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448154.
SAFEWAY NEWS. © Safeway Stores, inc.
  v. 8, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 25Jul53; B426542.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Sep53; B437054.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 3Dec53; B447261.
SAGA. © Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424563. 6, Sept. © 31Jul53; B430516. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 2Sep53; B432624.
     2, Nov. © 20ct53; B437548.
3, Dec. © 4Nov53; B444098.
   v. 7, 1954, no.
     4, Jan. © 2Dec53; B447343.
ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER. © Franciscan
     Fathers of St. John the Baptist Province.
   v. 61, 1953, no.
     3, Aug. © 18Jul53; B427889.
4, Sept. © 20Aug53; B432226.
5, Oct. © 20Sep53; B436179.
6, Nov. © 20Oct53; B442119.
7, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446712.
THE SAINT DETECTIVE MAGAZINE.
     © King-Size Publications, inc.

Mang-size Publications, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Nov. © 4Sep53; B432548.
v. 1, 1954, no.
5, Jan. © 30Oct53; B446999.

ST. JOSEPH MAGAZINE. © Mt. Angel Abbey,
  inc.
v. 54, 1953, no.
     34, 1935, no. 8, Aug. © 22/ul53; B425978. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B430417. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436627. 11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B440657. 12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445319.
ST. LOUIS POST-DISPATCH. PICTURES.
     SEE Pictures. St. Louis post-dispatch.
ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY. MEDICAL BULLE-
  TIN. © St. Louis University. v. 5, 1953, no. 5, May. © 15Jun53; B425051. 6, June. © 20Jul53; B430323. 7, July. © 27Jul53; B432117. 8, Oct. © 5Nov53; B449642.
ST. VLADIMIR'S SEMINARY QUARTERLY.
     © St. Vladimir's Orthodox Theological
Seminary. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, fall.
© 8Dec53; B447143.
SALES MANAGEMENT. © Sales Management,
```

```
1, July 1. © 2Jul53; B423778.
     1, July 1. © 2Jul33; B423118.
2, July 15. © 14Jul53; B428119.
3, Aug. 1. © 31Jul53; B429082.
4, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B431063.
5, Sept. 1. © 8Sep53; B435676.
6, Sept. 15. © 18Sep53; B435188.
     6, Sept. 15. © 18Sep53; B435188.
7, Oct. 1. © 2Oct53; B438331.
8, Oct. 15. © 19Oct53; B440353.
9, Nov. 1. © 2Nov53; B444140.
10, Nov. 10. © 12Nov53; B446666.
11, Nov. 20. © 23Nov53; B446667.
12, Dec. 1. © 3Dec53; B446668.
13, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B450359.
SALES REVIEW. @ Publishers Digest, inc.
  ALES REVIEW. © Publishers I
v. 7, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B428741.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428743.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428744.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B442599.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442600.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442601.
SALES STORY. © Publishers Digest, inc.
   v. 6, 1953, no.
     7. 6, 1933, no.

6, June. © 1Jun53; B428745.

7, July. © 1Jul53; B428746.

8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428747.

9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B444059.

10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444060.

11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444061.
SALES TALK. @ Publishers Digest, inc.
  v. 10, 1953, no.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B428739.
7, July. © 1Ju153; B428739.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428740.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B444056.
      10, Oct. © 10ct53; B444057.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444058.
THE SALESIANUM. @ Alumni Association
     of St. Francis Seminary.
   v. 48, 1953, no.
3, July. © 30Jul53; B430674.
4, Oct. © 30Oct53; B447509.
SALESMAN'S DIGEST. © Salesman's Digest.
  inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 1Jul53; B426713.
2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440091.
SALESMAN'S OPPORTUNITY. © Opportunity
   Pub. Co.
v. 61, 1953, no.
  V. 61, 1953, no.
3, July. © 10Jun53; B430292.
4, Aug. © 10Ju153; B430293.
5, Sept. © 10Aug53; B433713.
6, Oct. © 10Sep53; B435520.
v. 62, 1953, no.
THE SAMPLE CASE. © United Commercial
      Travelers of America.
   v. 102, 1953, no.

6, June. © 30May53; B428906.

7, July. © 30Jun53; B430403.

8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B443950.

9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B443951.

10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B443952.
SAN ANTONIO EXPRESS. Daily. © Express
   Pub. Co.
v. 88, 1953, no.
      182, July 1. © 30Jun53; B424050
      through 365, Dec. 31. © 30Dec53; B450032.
SAN DIEGO COUNTY REAL ESTATE
      TRENDS. © Union Title Insurance &
      Trust Co.
  v. 2, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B424280.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B428286.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433103.
      10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438264.
11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B444328.
12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B447287.
```

```
2, May. © 18Jun53; B423364.
3, Oct. © 22Oct53; B442049.
4, Nov. © 3Dec53; B449329.
                                                                                                                                                   8, Oct. © 16Oct53; B440214.
9, Nov. © 19Nov53; B444418.
10, Dec. © 17Dec53; B448778.
SANITARY MAINTENANCE. @ Trade Press
       7 th, 1953, no.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439457.

11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445207.

12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446539.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        THE SCHOOL REVIEW. @ University of
                                                                                                                                            THE SCALPEL. © Alpha Epsilon Delta,
National Premedical Honor Society.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Chicago.
v. 59, 1951, no.
7, Oct. © 2Oct51; B439381.
                                                                                                                                                3, spring. © 10May53; B427086.
4, summer. © 10Aug53; B438742.
THE SANTA BARBARA GUEST. © Winona
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           7, Oct. © 20ctol, B439361.

6, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434498.

7, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438399.

8, Nov. © 30Oct53; B446644.

9, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448382.
    Higgins.
v. 17, 1953, no.
2, Feb. 18. © 18Feb53; B439323.
3, Mar. 18. © 18Mar53; B439324.
4, Apr. 15. © 15Apr53; B439325.
5, May 13. © 13May53; B439326.
6, June 10. © 10Jun53; B431212.
8, Aug. 12. © 11Aug53; B431213.
                                                                                                                                            SCENE. © Chicago Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                               CENE. © Chicago Pub, Corp. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 21Jul53; B426656. 5, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432731. 6, Oct. © 7Oct53; B440870. 7, Nov. © 10Nov53; B444165. 8, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448807.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCHOOL SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                © Central Association of Science & Math-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                ematics.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            v. 53, 1953, no.
7, Oct. © 10Oct53; B440064.
8, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444951.
  THE SATURDAY EVENING POST. © Pub. Co. v. 226, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © IJul53; B423667. 2, July 11. © 8Jul53; B423667. 2, July 18. © 15Jul53; B427008. 4, July 25. © 22Jul53; B427009. 5, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; B427010. 6, Aug. 8. © 5Aug53; B428035. 7, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B429487. 8, Aug. 22. © 19Aug53; B430387. 9, Aug. 29. © 26Aug53; B431241. 10, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B4332309. 11, Sept. 12. © 9Sep53; B433519. 12, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B438485. 14, Oct. 3. © 30Sep53; B43864. 15, Oct. 10. © 7Oct53; B43668. 16, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B43668. 16, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B43668. 16, Oct. 31. © 28Oct53; B441558. 19, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B443409. 21, Nov. 21. © 18Nov53; B443409. 21, Nov. 21. © 18Nov53; B443409. 21, Nov. 21. © 18Nov53; B443691. 23, Dec. 5. © 2Dec53; B446292. 24, Dec. 12. © 9Dec53; B446292. 25, Dec. 19. © 16Dec53; B448442. 266, Dec. 26. © 23Dec53; B448030.
THE SATURDAY EVENING POST. © Curtis
                                                                                                                                            SCENE. SEE ALSO The Prudential Western
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                9, Dec. © 12Dec53; B450365.
                                                                                                                                            SCENIC SOUTH. © Standard Oil Co., inc. in
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCHOOL SHOP. © Lawrence W. Prakken.
                                                                                                                                                Kentucky.
v. 10, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          v. 13, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434383.

2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437530.

3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446731.

4, Dec. © 15Nov53; B448963.
                                                                                                                                                   8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424707.

9, Sept. © 1Aug53; B429984.

10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B435967.

11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B439469.

12, Dec. © 1Nov53; B444407.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCIENCE AND MECHANICS. © Science &
                                                                                                                                               v. 11, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 1Dec53; B448403.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Mechanics Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           v. 24, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424971.
5, Oct. © 28Aug53; B436737.
6, Dec. © 31Oct53; B447641.
                                                                                                                                           THE SCHOCH LETTER. © Penicillin Re-
                                                                                                                                                   search Center.
                                                                                                                                                   953,
July. © 25Jun53; B423464.
Aug. © 25Jul53; B430135.
Sept. © 24Aug53; B442340.
Oct. © 25Sep53; B447392.
Nov. © 26Oct53; B444530.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       SCIENCE & SOCIETY. © Science & Society.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          inc.
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, winter. © 27Feb53; B426477.
2, spring. © 6Mar53; B426478.
                                                                                                                                                   Dec. © 27Nov53; B448256.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               3, summer. © 23Jun53; B426479.
4, fall. © 6Nov53; B447552.
                                                                                                                                           SCHOLASTIC COACH. © Scholastic Corp.
                                                                                                                                               1, Sept. © 10Aug53; B436054.
2, Oct. © 10Oct53; B441465.
3, Nov. © 10Oct53; B446305.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCIENCE DIGEST. © Science Digest, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          CIENCE DIGEST. © Science D
v. 34, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 1Jul53; B423614.
3, Sept. © 1Aug53; B428945.
4, Oct. © 1Sep53; B434263.
5, Nov. © 1Oct53; B436850.
  THE SATURDAY REVIEW. © Saturda Review Associates, inc. v. 36, 1953, no. 23, June 6. © 3Jun53; B423063. 24, June 13. © 10Jun53; B423064. 25, June 20. © 17Jun53; B423066. 26, June 27. © 24Jun53; B423066. 27, July 4. © 1Jul53; B427808. 28, July 11. © 8Jul53; B427809. 29, July 18. © 15Jul53; B427810. 30, July 25. © 22Jul53; B427811. 31, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; B427811. 31, Aug. 1. © 29Jul53; B430424. 32, Aug. 8. © 5Aug53; B430425. 33, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B430426. 34, Aug. 22. © 19Aug53; B430427. 35, Aug. 29. © 26Aug53; B430428. 36, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B436889. 37, Sept. 12. © 9Sep53; B436890. 39, Sept. 26. © 23Sep53; B436891. 40, Oct. 3. © 30Sep53; B442225. 41, Oct. 10. © 7Oct53; B442221. 42, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B442221. 42, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B442222. 43, Oct. 24. © 21Oct53; B442224. 45, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B444924. 46, Nov. 14. © 11Nov53; B444925. 47, Nov. 21. © 18Nov53; B444926. 48, Nov. 28. © 25Nov53; B448801. 50, Dec. 12. © 9Dec53; B448804. AUCERS. © Max B. Miller.
THE SATURDAY REVIEW. © Saturday
                                                                                                                                           SCHOLASTIC TEACHER EDITION. SEE Junior scholastic.
                                                                                                                                                    NewsTime.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCIENCE-FICTION PLUS, @ Gernsback
                                                                                                                                                   Practical English.
Scholastic coach.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, June. © 8May53; B436271. 5, Aug. © 10Jun53; B436272. 6, Oct. © 12Aug53; B436273.
                                                                                                                                                    Senior scholastic.
                                                                                                                                                    World week
                                                                                                                                           SCHOOL ARTS. © Davis Press, inc. v. 53, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 19Aug53; B431090. 2, Oct. © 17Sep53; B436126. 3, Nov. © 21Oct53; B442103. 4, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446690.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCIENCE FICTION QUARTERLY. © Columbia
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           v. 2, 1953, no.
5, Nov. © 19Aug53; B432243.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           v. 2, 1954, no.
6, Feb. © 18Nov53; B446832.
                                                                                                                                           SCHOOL BOARD JOURNAL MARKET RE-
                                                                                                                                                   PORT. © Bruce Pub. Co. 1953, no. 76,
Nov. © 4Nov53; B444272.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCIENCE MONTHLY. © William Clement
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Casperson.
v. 11, 1953, no.
3, July. © 3Jul53; B423328.
4, Aug. © 26Sep53; B435637.
5, Sept. © 26Sep53; B435638.
7-8, Nov.-Dec. © 7Dec53; B446541.
                                                                                                                                           SCHOOL BRIEFS. © Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 28Jul53;
                                                                                                                                                   B430979.
                                                                                                                                            THE SCHOOL EXECUTIVE. © American
                                                                                                                                                   School Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                              School Pub. Corp.
v. 72, 1953, no.
11, July. © 20Jun53; B427227.
12, Aug. © 20Jul53; B428914.
v. 73, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 20Aug53; B442095.
2, Oct. © 20Sep53; B437558.
4, Dec. © 20Nov53; B448717.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        SCIENCE NEWS LETTER. © Science
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           CIENCE NEWS LETTER. © Science Service, inc. v. 63, 1953, no. 17, Apr. 25, © 22Apr53; B434243. 18, May 2. © 29Apr53; B434242. 19, May 9. © 6May53; B427186. 20, May 16. © 13May53; B427184. 21, May 23. © 20May53; B427184. 22, May 30. © 27May53; B434241. 23, June 6. © 3Jun53; B427181. 24, June 13. © 10Jun53; B427181. 25, June 20. © 17Jun53; B427183. 26, June 27. © 24Jun53; B427185. v. 64, 1953, no.
SAUCERS. © Max B. Miller.
                                                                                                                                           SCHOOL LIGHTING NEWS. @ Electrical
    v. 1, 1953, no.
2. © 12Aug53; B434790.
3, Dec. © 23Oct53; B441642.
                                                                                                                                                   Information Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                               v. 13, 1953, no. 5. © 20May53; B422679.
                                                                                                                                                   6. © 20May53; B422680.
7. © 26Jun53; B432669.
8. © 26Jun53; B432670.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          26, June 27. © 24Jun53; B427185. v. 64, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © 1Jul53; B426845. 2, July 11. © 8Jul53; B426846. 3, July 18. © 15Jul53; B434240. 4, July 25. © 22Jul53; B434231. 6, Aug. 8. © 5Aug53; B434231. 7, Aug. 15. © 12Aug53; B434233. 8, Aug. 22. © 19Aug53; B434235. 9, Aug. 29. © 26Aug53; B434236.
SAVE. © K. Lyman Ames, d.b.a. Offers, v. 2, 1953, no. 1, July-Aug. © 15Jul53;
        B425742,
                                                                                                                                                   9. © 1Sep53; B447680.
10. © 1Sep53; B440771.
11. © 15Oct53; B444083.
SAVINGS BANK JOURNAL. @ Group Pub-
    Navings Bank Journal. © Glishers, inc. v. 34, 1953, no. 5, July. © 13Jul53; B425333. 6, Aug. © 18Aug53; B430368. 7, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434420.
                                                                                                                                                    12, © 15Oct53; B444084.
                                                                                                                                            THE SCHOOL PRESS REVIEW. @ Joseph M.
```

Murphy. v. 29, 1953, no.

```
308
SCIENCE NEWS LETTER. Cont'd.
      EIENCE NEWS LETTER. Cont'd.

10, Sept. 5. © 2Sep53; B434984.

12, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B440466.

13, Sept. 26. © 23Sep53; B440468.

15, Oct. 10. © 7Oct53; B440469.

16, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B440469.

17, Oct. 24. © 21Oct53; B449197.

18, Oct. 31. © 28Oct53; B449971.

19, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B443972.

20, Nov. 14. © 11Nov53; B445885.

21, Nov. 21. © 18Nov53; B445886.

24, Dec. 12. © 9Dec53; B449198.
 SCIENCE OF MIND. © Institute of Religious
   SCIENCE OF MIND. © Institute Science & Philosophy. v. 26, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jun53; B424664. 8, Aug. © 1Jul53; B425344. 9, Sept. © 1Aug53; B429525. 10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B434696. 11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B439505. 12, Dec. © 1Nov53; B444170.
SCIENCE STORIES.
     © Bell Publications, inc.
    1953, no.
1, Oct. © 1Aug53; B442879.
    © Palmer Publications, inc.
    1953. no.
        2, Dec. © 10ct53; B443965.
 THE SCIENCE TEACHER. © National
       Science Teachers Association.
   v. 20, 1953, no.
4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438373.
5, Oct. © 15Oct53; B447427.
6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450528.
SCIENTIA INTERNATIONAL. © Science
```

# Service, inc.

V. 1, 1953, no.

11, mayo. © 20Apr53; B434239.
12, junio. © 25May53; B434238.
V. 2, 1953, no.
1, julio. © 25Jun53; B427890.
2, agosto. © 15Jul53; B434245.

3, septiembre. © 20Aug53; B434237. 5, noviembre. © 1Nov53; B443800.

### SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN. © Scientific American, inc.

v. 189, 1953, no. 1, July. © 24Jun53; B423615. 2, Aug. © 22Jul53; B429663. 5, Nov. © 21Oct53; B431503. 4, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436181. 5, Nov. © 21Oct53; B442120. 6, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446742.

### SCIENTIFIC APPARATUS AND METHODS. © E. H. Sargent & Co. 1953, no. 16, fall. © 5Oct53; B438245.

### THE SCIENTIFIC MONTHLY. © American Association for the Advancement of Science.

Science. v. 76, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © 1Apr53; B431826. 4, Apr. © 6May53; B431827. 5, May. © 10Jun53; B431828. 6, June. © 13Jul53; B431829. v. 77, 1953, no.

7. 17, 1933, no.
1, July. © 22Jul53; B431830.
2, Aug. © 26Aug53; B435100.
3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B438314.
4, Oct. © 19Oct53; B4487381.
5, Nov. © 12Nov53; B448702.

### SCIENTOLOGY.

@ Hubbard Association of Scientologists, inc.

Hubbard Association of Scientologists, in V. G., 1953, no.
13. © 26Mar53; B438533.
14. © 20Apr53; B438534.
15. © 15May53; B438535.
16. © 7Jul53; B438536.
© Hubbard Association of Scientologists of Paparsylvania.

Pennsylvania, inc. v. G, 1953, no. 17. © 4Aug53; B438537. 18. © 11Aug53; B438538. 19. © 9Sep53; B438539.

20. © 25Sep53; B438540. 21. © 27Oct53; B443162.

SCOPE. © Upjohn Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 12, fall. © 25Nov53; B445489.

SCOTT'S MONTHLY JOURNAL. @ Scott Publications, inc.

Fublications, inc. v. 34, 1953, no. 4, June. © 1Jul53; B426693. 5, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B436183. 6, Sept.-Oct. © 26Oct53; B443973. 7, Nov. © 27Nov53; B448272.

### THE SCOUT EXECUTIVE. © Boy Scouts of America

America.
v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B426836.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B446670.
9, Sept. © 7Sep53; B434048.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B446671.
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446672.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448155.

SCOUTING. © Boy Scouts of America. v. 41, 1953, no. 7, Sept. © 10Aug53; B435037. 8, Oct. © 14Sep53; B434496. 9, Nov. © 30Oct53; B444455. 10, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448890.

SCREEN ALBUM. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 64, fall. © 7Jul53; B424602. 65, winter. © 20Oct53; B441307.

SCREEN FAN. © Screen Teen Co.

v. 2, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 15Jul53; B427187.
3, Oct. © 12Aug53; B429021.
4, Dec. © 14Oct53; B439238.

# SCREEN LIFE. © Twentieth Century Books,

inc. v. 6, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 8Jul53; B424954. 5, Nov. © 11Sep53; B434763. v. 6, 1954, no. 6, Jan. © 4Nov53; B443987.

# SCREEN MAGAZINE. © Miss America Pub.

Corp.
v. 1, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 5Jun53; B430055.
4, Nov. © 7Aug53; B433495.
v. 2, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 9Oct53; B445176.

# SCREEN PROCESS. © Signs of the Times

CREEN PROCESS. © Signs of t Pub. Co. v. 2, 1953, no. 3, July. © 10Jul53; B426220. 4, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431178. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434269. 2, Oct. © 10Oct53; B438933. 3, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448362.

4, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448362.

# SCREEN STARS. @ Margood Pub. Corp.

v. 11, 1953, no. 5, Oct. © 22Jun53; B430054. 6, Dec. © 24Aug53; B433496. 6, Dec. © 24Aug53; B433496. v. 12, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 23Oct53; B445175.

### SCREEN STORIES. @ Dell Pub. Co., inc.

CREEN STORIES. © Dell Pub. v. 50, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 7Jul53; B424346. 3, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430270. 4, Oct. © 8Sep53; B435193. 5, Nov. © 6Oct53; B440485. 6, Dec. © 6Nov53; B444486.

v. 51, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 4Dec53; B448162.

# SCREEN WORLD. © Marjean Magazine Corp.

CREEN WORLD. © Marjean Mav. 1, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 17Aug53; B433823.

2, Dec. © 17Sep53; B439209.

v. 2, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445160.

2, Mar. © 20Nov53; B448313.

# SCREENLAND PLUS TV-LAND. © Affiliated

Magazines, inc. v. 57, 1953, no. 10, Aug. © 9Jul53; B425095. 11, Sept. © 6Aug53; B428003.

12, Oct. © 8Sep53; B434471. v. 58, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 9Oct53; B441166. 2, Dec. © 6Nov53; B443252.

# SCREW MACHINE ENGINEERING. © Screw Machine Pub. Co., inc.

Machine Fub. Co., Inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 9, July. © 2Jul53; B426706. 10, Aug. © 3Aug53; B429121. 11, Sept. © 3Sep53; B434760. 12, Oct. © 3Oct53; B438875.

1, Nov. © 3Nov53; B445457. 2, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448360.

# SCRIPTA MATHEMATICA. © Yeshiva University. v. 19, 1953, no. 2-3, June-Sept. © 11Nov53; B443274.

SEA VIEW HOSPITAL. QUARTERLY BULLETIN. © Clinical Society of Sea View Hospi-

tal. v. 14, 1953, no. 3, July. © 29Nov53; B446217. 4, Oct. © 18Dec53; B449013.

### SEABOARD BEVERAGE JOURNAL. © Seaboard Beverage Journal, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 9, July. © 5Jul53; B429973.

10, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429974. 11, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438156. 12, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438157. v. 10, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448459.

THE SEALTEST DAIRYMAN. © National

Dairy Products Corp. v. 7, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 16Sep53; B438457. 4, winter. © 7Dec53; B448779.

# SEALTEST MENU-SCOOP. © National Dairy Products Corp. v. 4, 1953, no. 2, July. © 19Jun53; B423342. 3, Aug. © 12Aug53; B432138. 4, Oct. © 16Sep53; B443921. 5, Nov. © 23Oct53; B443922.

### THE SEATTLE SUNDAY TIMES. © Seattle Times Co.

Times Co. v. 76, 1953, no. 186, July 5. © 4Jul53; B424887. 193, July 12. © 11Jul53; B425655. 298, Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B441992. 305, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B442792. 312, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B443716. 319, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B444836. 326, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B446870. 333, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B446970. 340, Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B446971. 347, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B450207. 354, Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B450208, 361, Dec. 27. © 26Dec53; B450209.

### THE SECOND LINE. © New Orleans Jazz Club.

Club.
v. 4, 1953, no.
7-8, July. © 15Jul53; B425016.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434326.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439514.
10, Nov. © 24Nov53; B444918.

# SECOND YEAR JUNIOR QUARTERLY FOR THE TEACHER. © Wilbur H. Cramblet.

1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B432920. v. 44, 1954, no. 2, Jan.-Mar. © 1Dec53; B447674.

SECRET CONFESSIONS. © Lion Books, inc.

v. 2, 1953, no.
5, Aug. © 6May53; B424572.
6, Nov. © 13Ju153; B432472.
v. 3, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 9Sep53; B442322.
2, Mar. © 11Nov53; B448310.

# SECRET HEARTS. © Beverly Pub. Co.

1953, no. 18, Oct.-Nov. © 17Aug53; B430608. 19, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 12Oct53; B439572. 1954, no.

20, Feb.-Mar. © 14Dec53; B450525.

```
1953
THE SECRET PLACE. © L. W. Smith. v. 16, 1953, no. 3, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53; B433851.
SECRET STORY ROMANCES. © Timely
     Comics, inc.
     . 1, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 24Jul53; B432473.
2, Dec. © 24Sep53; B442321.
    2, Dec.
  7, 1, 1954, no.
3, Jan. © 23Oct53; B445162.
4, Feb. © 20Nov53; B448315.
SECRETS. © Periodical House, inc.
  ECRETS, © Periodical House, v. 34, 1953, no. 1, June. © 6May53; B423923. 2, July. © 17Jun53; B423924. 3, Aug. © 3Jul53; B43620. 4, Sept. © 5Aug53; B438199. 5, Oct. © 4Sep53; B438200.
SEE. © See Pub. Co., inc.
v. 12, 1953, no.
5, Sept. © 2Jul53; B427563.
    6, Nov. © 27Aug53; B440125.
SELECCIONES DEL READER'S DIGEST.
    © Selecciones del Reader's Digest, S. A.
   Cuban ed.
  t. 26, 1953, no. 152, julio. © 24Jun53; B423229. 153, agosto. © 24Jul53; B426871.
    154, septiembre. © 26Aug53; B432221. 155, octubre. © 25Sep53; B436176.
  156, noviembre. © 23Oct53; B440773.
157, diciembre. © 25Nov53; B446581.
Iberian ed.
  t. 25, 1953, no.
151, junio. © 1Jun53; BF0-614.
t. 26, 1953, no.
152, julio. © 1Jul53; BF0-651.
    153, agosto. © 3Aug53; BF0-659,
154, septiembre. © 1Sep53; BF0-696,
155, octubre. © 1Oct53; BF0-754.
     156, noviembre. © 2Nov53; BF0-774.
SELEÇÕES DO READER'S DIGEST. © Selec-
    ciones del Reader's Digest, s. a.
  t. 24, 1953, no.
    137, junho. © 1Jun53; BF0-613.
138, julho. © 1Jul53; BF0-643.
     139, agosto. © 3Aug53; BF0-658.
    140, setembro. © 1Sep53; BF0-702. 141, outubro. © 1Oct53; BF0-726.
    142, novembro. © 2Nov53; BF0-773.
SELECTED COMMODITIES GUIDE. © Inter-
```

# national Statistical Bureau.

SELECTED COMMODITIES GUIDE.

national Statistical Bureau.

v. 4, 1953, no.

20, May 15. © 15May53; B423830.
21, May 22. © 22May53; B423831.
22, May 29. © 29May53; B423831.
22, May 29. © 29May53; B423832.
23, June 5. © 5Jun53; B423194.
24, June 12. © 12Jun53; B424360.
25, June 19. © 19Jun53; B424361.
26, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424362.
27, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428202.
28, July 10. © 10Jul53; B428203.
29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B428203.
29, July 17. © 17Jul53; B429620.
31, July 31. © 31Jul53; B429620.
31, July 31. © 31Jul53; B429620.
32, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B437206.
34, Aug. 21. © 28Aug53; B435017.
36, Sept. 4. © 48ep53; B435018.
37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435018.
37, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B437146.
38, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B437147.
39, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440518.
40, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B440519.
41, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B449519.
41, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B449519.
41, Oct. 9. © 90ct53; B443344.
43, Oct. 23. © 230ct53; B443344.
44, Oct. 30. © 300ct53; B4434473.
45, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B450450.
47, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B4504450.
48, Nov. 13. © 37Nov53; B4504450.
49, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B449406.
50, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B449407.

SELECTED CROSS WORD PUZZLES.

### SELECTED CROSS WORD PUZZLES. © Croydon Pub. Co. 1953, no. 1. © 29Jun53; B423964.

SELECTED SECURITIES GUIDE-MARKET TIMER. © International Statistical Bureau,

v. 18, 1953, no.
23, June 13. © 13Jun53; B422716.
24, June 20. © 20Jun53; B425120.
25, June 27. © 27Jun53; B425121.
26, July 3. © 3Jul53; B428194.
27, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428195.
28, July 18. © 18Jul53; B429623. 28, July 25. © 25Jul53; B429624. 30, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B429625. 31, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429625. 32, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B436790. 33, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436791. 34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B435007. 35, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435008. 36, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B437154. 37, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B437155. 38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440515. 38, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B440515.
39, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B440516.
40, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440517.
41, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B443340.
42, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B443341.
43, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442475.
44, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B450455.
45, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B450456.
46, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B450457.
47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B450457. 47, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449422. 48, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449423. 49, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449424. SÉLECTION DU READER'S DIGEST. © Sélection du Reader's Digest (Canada) ltée. lection du Reader's Digest (Canada) v. 13, 1953, no. 73, juillet. © 1Jul53; BF0-610. 74, août. © 1Aug53; BF0-641. 75, septembre. © 1Sep53; BF0-653. 76, octobre. © 1Oct53; BF0-698. 77, novembre. © 2Nov53; BF0-725. 78, decembre. © 1Dec53; BF0-755.

SÉLECTION DU READER'S DIGEST. © Sé-

lection du Reader's Digest, s.a.r.l. 1ection du Reader's Digest, S.a.r.l. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, juillet. © 25Jun53; BF0-627. 2, août. © 24Jul53; BF0-644. 3, septembre. © 25Aug53; BF0-719. 4, octobre. © 25Sep53; BF0-719. 5, novembre. © 26Oct53; BF0-737. 6, decembre. © 25Nov53; BF0-771.

SELEZIONE DAL READER'S DIGEST.
© Selezione dal Reader's Digest, s.p.a. v. 10, 1953, n. 58, luglio. © 29Jun53; BF0-628.

58, lighto. © 29Jun53; BF0-528, v. 11, 1953, n. 59, agosto. © 29Jul53; BF0-650. 60, settembre. © 28Jul53; BF0-681. 61, ottobre. © 29Sep53; BF0-718. 62, novembre. © 29Oct53; BF0-740. 63, dicembre. © 30Nov53; BF0-772.

SELF-REALIZATION MAGAZINE. © Self-Realization Fellowship.

1, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B428541. 2, Sept.-Oct. © 21Sep53; B436738. 3, Nov.-Dec. © 19Nov53; B446743.

SELF SERVICE DRUG NEWS. © Lebhar

Friedman Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 5, May. © 1Jun53; B423480. SELLING TIPS FOR THE LINDE DISTRIB-

UTOR ORGANIZATION. © Union Carbide

UTOR ORGANIZATION. © 0ni & Carbon Corp. v. 4, 1953, no. 7, July. © 18Jun53; B424957. 8, Aug. © 16Jul53; B426225. 9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B431516. 10, Oct. © 11Sep53; B434959. 11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B442534. 12, Dec. © 23Nov53; B447484.

SELLING TODAY, © Stevens-Davis Co. 1953, no.

1953, no. 224, June 30. © 22Jun53; B427833. 225, July 7. © 29Jun53; B427834. 226, July 14. © 6Jul53; B427835. 227, July 21. © 13Jul53; B427836. 228, July 28. © 20Jul53; B429540. 229, Aug. 4. © 27Jul53; B429541. 230, Aug. 11. © 3Aug53; B429542. 231, Aug. 18. © 10Aug53; B429542. 232, Aug. 25. © 17Aug53; B432721. 233, Sept. 1. © 24Aug53; B432722. 234, Sept. 8. © 27Aug53; B432723. 235, Sept. 15. © 1Sep53; B432724.

236, Sept. 22. © 15Sep53; B438472. 237, Sept. 29. © 22Sep53; B438473. 238, Oct. 6. © 29Sep53; B438474. 239, Oct. 13. © 6Oct53; B438475. 240, Oct. 20. © 13Oct53; B443863. 241, Oct. 27. © 20Oct53; B443864. 242, Nov. 3. © 27Oct53; B443865. 243, Nov. 10. © 3Nov53; B443866. 244, Nov. 17. © 10Nov53; B443867.

SEMI-ANNUAL REVIEW OF NEW BUILDING. SEE New building in the Chicago region. July 1953.

SEMINAR. © Sharp & Dohme, Division of Merck & Co., inc. 1953,

summer. © 29May53; B424456. fall. © 5Oct53; B439987.

SENIOR BIBLE LESSONS. © Concordia Pub. House. v. 2, 1953, no.

3, Apr.-June. © 1Apr53; B423300. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B437313. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B440630.

SENIOR BIBLE STUDIES. @ John Knox Press. 1953 Oct.-Dec. © 30Jul53; B430099.

1954. Jan.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B448413.

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SENIOR SCHOLASTIC.} & \textbf{Scholastic teacher ed.} \\ \hline \textbf{© Scholastic Corp.} \end{array}$ 

© Scholastic Corp.
v. 63, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 16. © 19Aug53; B436065.
2, Sept. 23. © 3Sep53; B436066.
3, Sept. 30. © 21Sep53; B436067.
4, Oct. 7. © 28Sep53; B441482.
5, Oct. 14. © 5Oct53; B441484.
6, Oct. 21. © 12Oct53; B441484.
7, Oct. 28. © 19Oct53; B441485.
8, Nov. 4. © 26Oct53; B446316.
9, Nov. 11. © 2Nov53; B446317.
10, Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B446318.
11, Dec. 2. © 23Nov53; B448849.
12, Dec. 9. © 30Nov53; B448850.

SENIOR TEACHER. SEE The All-Bible graded series of Sunday school lessons, Senior teacher.

SENIOR TEACHER'S GUIDE. © John Knox Press. 1953.

Oct.-Dec. © 5Aug53; B428291.

Jan.-Mar. @ 2Dec53: B448415.

SENSATION. © Medalion Pub. Corp. v. 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 20ct53; B445159.

THE SENTINEL. @ Inter-City Press, inc.

THE SENTINEL. © Inter-City Press, v. 87, 1953, no. 47, Nov. 17, © 16Nov53; B444070. 48, Nov. 24. © 23Nov53; B444862. 49, Dec. 1. © 30Nov53; B446146. 50, Dec. 8. © 7Dec53; B447177. 51, Dec. 15. © 14Dec53; B448752. 52, Dec. 22. © 21Dec53; B449040.

THE SENTINEL. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

the Southern Baptist Convention.
v. 22, 1953, no.
4, Apr. 5. © 5Apr53; B427749.
4, Apr. 12. © 12Apr53; B427750.
4, Apr. 19. © 19Apr53; B427751.
4, Apr. 26. © 26Apr53; B427752.
5, May 3. © 3May53; B428628.
5, May 10. © 10May53; B428629.
5, May 17. © 17May53; B428630.
5, May 24. © 24May53; B428631.
5, May 31. © 31May53; B428632.
6, June 7. © 7Jun53; B428633.
6, June 14. © 14Jun53; B428633.
6, June 21. © 21Jun53; B428635.
6, June 28. © 28Jun53; B428636.
7, July 5. © 5Jul53; B430223.
7, July 12. © 12Ju153; B430224.

7, July 12. © 12Jul53; B430224. 7, July 19. © 19Jul53; B430225. 7, July 26. © 26Jul53; B430226.

8, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B439397. 8, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B439398.

```
THE SENTINEL. Cont'd.

8, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B439399.

8, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B439400.

8, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B439401.

9, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B439402.

9, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439403.

9, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B439404.

9, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B439405.

10, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B449501.

10, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B449501.

10, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B449502.

10, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B439504.

11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B449505.

11, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B449506.

11, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B449506.
                          11, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B449507.
11, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B449508.
11, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B449509.
```

SERGEANT PRESTON OF THE YUKON. © Sergeant Preston of the Yukon, inc. 1953. no.

8, Aug.-Oct. © 30Jun53; B434247. 9, Nov. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 6Oct53; B448219.

SERVICE. © Bryan Davis Pub. Co., inc.

ERVICE, © Bryan Davis Pub. (v. 22, 1953, no. 7, July. © 13Jul53; B425023. 8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B430713. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434325. 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439357. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447510. 12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B449562.

SERVICE. © Cities Service Co. 1953, July. © 30Jun53; B422826.

Oct. © 30Sep53; B436383.

SERVICE BULLETIN. © Christian Science

ERVICE BULLETIN. © Christian Sc. Pub. Society. v. 26, 1953, no. 7, July-Aug. © 27Jul53; B428793. 8, Sept. © 3Sep53; B436557. 9, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436938. 10, Nov. © 3Nov53; B448829. 11, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446680.

SERVICE MANAGEMENT. © Lecture Bureau Pub. Co.

v. 2, 1953, no.

10, July. © 18Jul53; B425812. 11, Aug. © 21Aug53; B430715. 12, Sept. © 25Sep53; B437025. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 25Oct53; B441645.

SETS IN ORDER. © Robert L. Osgood, sole owner, d.b.a. Sets in Order.

v. 5, 1953, no. 7, 3, 1933, no. 7, July. © 3Jul53; B425966. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B434687. 9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B434688. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B440947. 11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442944.

12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448790.

SEVEN ARTS. © Patricia Partridge, d.b.a. the Seven Arts Alliance. v. 1, 1953, no. 4-6, summer. © 26Jun53; B431229.

THE SEVEN SEAS. © Ziff-Davis Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, winter. © 18Sep53; B436185

SEVENTEEN. © Triangle Publications, inc.

EVENTEEN. © Triangle Publica v. 12, 1953, no. 7, July. © IJul53; B423606. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428523. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432152. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437201. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442034. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448145.

SEW-BACK TO SCHOOL WITH VOGUE.
© Condé Nast Publications, inc. 1953, © 24Jul53; B432156.

SEWAGE AND INDUSTRIAL WASTES. @ Federation of Sewage & Industrial Wastes Associations.

7, July. © 13Jul53; B426780. 8, Aug. © 19Aug53; B431585. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434282.

10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440251. 11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446753.

THE SEWANEE REVIEW. © University of the South. v. 61, 1953, no.

3, July-Sept. © 10Jul53; B430349. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 10Oct53; B441743.

SEXOLOGIA. © Hugo Gernsback, d.b.a. Sexologia Magazine. v. 1, 1953, no.

9, septiembre. © 9Jul53; B426102. 10, octubre. © 10Aug53; B431483. 11, noviembre. © 23Sep53; B444550. 12, diciembre. © 16Oct53; B442877.

v. 2, 1954, no. 1, enero. © 13Nov53; B446833.

SEXOLOGY. © Hugo Gernsback, d.b.a. Sexology Magazine.
v. 20, 1953, no.
2, Sept. © 21Jul53; B426101.
3, Oct. © 19Aug53; B431484.
4, Nov. © 23Sep53; B438947.
5, Dec. © 22Oct53; B442878.

SHAW'S MARKET NEWS. © Shaw Publica-

tions, inc. v. 11, 1953, no

9, Sept. © 29Jun53; B424457. 10, Oct. © 31Jul53; B427147. 11, Nov. © 31Aug53; B432728. 12, Dec. © 6Oct53; B438021.

2, Feb. © 23Nov53; B438421. 2, Feb. © 23Nov53; B448420. 3, Mar. © 23Dec53; B449683.

SHEET METAL WORKER.
© Edwin A. Scott Pub. Co.

v. 44, 1953, no. 10, July. © 16Jul53; B428718. 11, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431177. © Edwin A. Scott Pub. Corp. v. 44, 1953, no. 12, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436182.

12, Sept. © 163ep33, D436172 v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B447644. 2, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446588. 3, Dec. © 18Dec53; B450672.

SHEILAH GRAHAM'S HOLLYWOOD ROMANC-ES. © Dell Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4. © 8Sep53; B438225.

SHELL NEWS. © Shell Oil Co. v. 21, 1953, no. 7, July. © 2Jul53; B423837. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B432655.

9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432656.

10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439907. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444996. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448172.

SHELL PROGRESS. © Shell Oil Co. v. 23, 1953, no. 5, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432657. 6, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B446438.

7, Nov. © 21Oct53; B440490.

SHENANDOAH. © Shenandoah. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 1May53; B427840. 2-3, summer-autumn. © 25Aug53; B447554.

THE SHEPHERDESS. © John Edward Lantz. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 14Aug53; B430013.

. 4, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 18Nov53; B445245.

THE SHINGLE. @ Philadelphia Bar Associa-

tion.
v. 16, 1953, no.
5, May. © 2Jun53; B425050.
6, June. © 14Jul53; B428284.
7, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438505.
8, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442591.

SHIPMATE. © United States Naval Academy Alumni Association, inc.

7, July. © 1Jul53; B423860. 8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430035. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B440087.

10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B440086. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443988. 12, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448934.

SHIPPING DIGEST. © Shipping Digest, inc.

SHIPPING DIGEST. © Shipping Digest, iv. 60, 1953, no.

1580, June 15. © 15Jun53; B423616.

1581, June 22. © 22Jun53; B42975.

1582, June 29. © 29Jun53; B424976.

v. 61, 1953, no.

1583, July 6. © 6Jul53; B426848.

1584, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426849.

1585, July 20. © 20Jul53; B427728.

1586, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427729.

1587, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B429123.

1588, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429124.

1589, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B435925.

1590, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B435926.

1591, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B43666.

1593, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434878.

1594, Sept. 7. © 18ep53; B43878.

1596, Oct. 5. © 50ct53; B438429.

1595, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437587. 1596, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438429. 1597, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440472. 1598, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B441392. 1599, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442318. 1600, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443974. 1601, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B445891. 1602, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445892. 1603, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448235. 1604, Nov. 30. © 3Nov53; B448235.

1604, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448236. 1605, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B450613. 1606, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B450614.

SHIPS AND THE SEA. © Kalmbach Pub. Co.

HIFS AND THE SEA. © Kalmba v. 3, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 13Jul53; B426847. 4, Sept. © 10Aug53; B429122. 5, Oct. © 10Sep53; B434267. 6, Nov. © 6Oct53; B438430. 7, Dec. © 9Nov53; B445043. v. 3, 1954, no. 8, Jan. © 8Dec53; B449201.

THE SHIRLEY-DUKE BEACON. SEE The Beacon.

SHOCK SUSPENSTORIES. © Tiny Tot Comics,

inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Oct.-Nov. © 20Jul53; B427828.
12, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954; © 24Sep53; B436990.

SHOE SERVICE. © Shoe Service Institute of

America. v. 33, 1953, no.

. 33, 1933, no.
5, July. © 8Jul53; B426504.
6, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428265.
7, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433080.
8, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438261.
9, Nov. © 28Nov53; B441571.
10, Dec. © 4Dec53; B447035.

SHORT STORIES. © Short Stories, inc.

V. 216, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 25Jun53; B435882. 3, Sept. © 25Ju153; B430384. 4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B435883. 5, Nov. © 25Sep53; B446291.

THE SHORT TALK BULLETIN. © Masonic Service Association of the United States. v. 31, 1953, no.

7, 1953, no. 6, June. © 31May53; B423211. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B424511. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B428543. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436205. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439569.

SHOW. © Show Magazine, inc.

HOW. © Show Magazine, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 12, Aug. © 23Jun53; B423138. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 21Jul53; B428141. 2, Oct. © 20Aug53; B431613. 3, Nov. © 23Sep53; B436192.

4, Dec. © 22Oct53; B441674. v. 2, 1954, no.

5, Jan. © 18Nov53; B446416.

SHOWMEN'S TRADE REVIEW. @ Showmen's. Trade Review, inc. v. 58, 1953, no. 26, June 20. © 19Jun53; B423617.

```
1953
   SHOWMEN'S TRADE REVIEW. Cont'e v. 59, 1953, no.

1, June 27. © 26Jun53; B423618.

2, July 4. © 3Jul53; B424977.

3, July 11. © 10Jul53; B4297189.

4, July 18. © 17Jul53; B429242.

5, July 25. © 24Jul53; B429244.

7, Aug. 8. © 7Aug53; B431419.

8, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B431419.

8, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B431420.

9, Aug. 22. © 21Aug53; B431288.

10, Aug. 29. © 28Aug53; B431288.

11, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B432586.

12, Sept. 12. © 11Sep53; B432586.

12, Sept. 12. © 11Sep53; B432586.

14, Sept. 26. © 25Sep53; B436852.

15, Oct. 3. © 4Oct53; B437588.

16, Oct. 10. © 9Oct53; B439574.

17, Oct. 17. © 16Oct53; B441933.

19, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B442319.

20, Nov. 7. © 6Nov53; B443975.

21, Nov. 14. © 13Nov53; B445893.

22, Nov. 21. © 20Nov53; B448894.

23, Nov. 28. © 27Nov53; B448237.

24, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B448238.
 SHOWMEN'S TRADE REVIEW. Cont'd.
      24, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B448238.
25, Dec. 12. © 11Dec53; B450615.
26, Dec. 19. © 18Dec53; B450616.
SHURON TECHNICIAN. @ Shuron Optical Co.,
    1953
      summer. © 1Jul53; B425279.
      fall. © 15Sep53; B445361.
 THE SHUTTLE. © C. H. Masland & Sons.
   1, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432951.
2, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436350.
3, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443915.
      4, Dec. © 9Dec53; B447155.
SHUTTLE ART. © Dorothy Tooker.
      1953, no. 3, fall. © 30Oct53; B449561.
THE SIGHT-GIVER. © Lavelle School for
     the Blind. v. 23, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 15Oct53: B439609.
THE SIGHT SAVING REVIEW. © National Society for the Prevention of Blindness,
   v. 23, 1953, no.
2. summer. © 13Jul53; B425688.
      3, fall. © 9Oct53; B443962.
THE SIGN. @ Passionist Missions, inc.
   v. 32, 1953, no.
12, July. © 24Jun53; B423619.
   12, July. © 24Junb3; B423619. v. 33, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 22Jul53; B428596. 2, Sept. © 18Aug53; B432368. 3, Oct. © 22Sep53; B437589. 4, Nov. © 21Oct53; B442121. 5, Dec. © 23Nov53; B448186.
SIGNAL. © Armed Forces Communications
     Association.
   v. 7, 1953, no.
     6, July-Aug. © 20Jul53; B428805.
   v. 8, 1953, no.

1, Sept.-Oct. © 16Sep53; B435102.

2, Nov.-Dec. © 17Nov53; B446661.
THE SIGNAL COMPASS. © Signal Oil Co.
     © 19Jun53; B422850.
     © 6Jul53; B425689.
     © 30Jul53; B428242
     © 10Aug53; B432740.
© 17Aug53; B432741.
     © 31Aug53; B434865.
     © 29Sep53; B438737.
© 30Oct53; B443273.
     © 1Dec53; B448020.
SIGNS OF THE TIMES. © Signs of the Times
   v. 134, 1953, no.
     3, July. © 1Jul53; B427891.
4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429022.
  4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429022.
v. 135, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433531.
2, Oct. © 1Oct63; B437590.
3, Nov. © 31Oct53; B443976.
```

4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446744.

```
SILHOUETTE. © Stamats Pub. Co.
  1953.
    July. © 10Jul53; B423546.
    Aug. © 10Aug53; B432715.
Sept. © 10Sep53; B432716.
   Oct. © 10Oct53; B438689.
Nov. © 10Nov53; B442978.
    Dec. © 10Dec53; B447173.
SILICATE P'S & Q'S. © Philadelphia Quartz
  Co.
v. 33, 1953, no.
   7, 7th month. © 1Jul53; B425021.
8, 8th month. © 1Aug53; B429166.
9, 9th month. © 1Sep53; B433642.
    10, 10th month. © 10ct53; B438710.
11, 11th month. © 2Nov53; B443261.
12, 12th month. © 1Dec53; B449669.
SILVER SCREEN. © Affiliated Magazines,
 inc.
v. 23, 1953, no.
10, Aug. © 9Jul53; B425094.
11, Sept. © 6Aug53; B428002.
—12, Oct. © 8Sep53; B434472.
v. 24, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 9Oct53; B441167.
2, Dec. © 6Nov53; B443250.
SIMPLICITY, SEE Inspiration magazine,
SIMPLICITY FASHION PREVIEW. © Simplic-
    ity Pattern Co., inc.
  1953
   Sept. © 15Jul53; B426708.
   Oct. © 15Aug53; B432369.
Nov. © 15Sep53; B435212.
    Dec. © 15Oct53; B441394.
  1954.
   Jan. © 15Nov53; B446708.
SIMPLICITY PATTERN BOOK. © Simplicity
   Pattern Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no. 3, fall-winter. © 15Aug53; B432372.
SIMPLICITY PRINTED PATTERNS. © Sim-
  plicity Pattern Co., inc. 1953.
   Sept. © 15Jul53; B426707.
   Oct. © 15Aug53; B432371.
Nov. © 15Sep53; B435213.
    Dec. © 15Oct53; B441395.
  1954.
   Jan. © 15Nov53; B446710.
SINDAR REPORTER, © Sindar Corp.
  1953, no.
   3. © 16Jul53; B427190,
4. © 24Aug53; B431504.
        © 15Oct53; B440270.
    6. © 9Nov53: B443802.
SIX-GUN HEROES. © Fawcett Publications,
    inc. v. 4, 1953, no. 23, Nov. © 20Jul53;
    B428310.
THE SIXTY PLUS CLUB BULLETIN.
    © Arthur C. Croft Publications.
  1953,
   Aug. © 18Aug53; B430999.
Sept. © 17Sep53; B435137.
Oct. © 12Oct53; B439228.
    Nov. © 16Nov53; B446564.
    Dec. © 1Dec53; B450535.
SKATING. © United States Figure Skating
   Association in the U.S.A.
  v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 22Oct53; B441553.
2, Dec. © 19Nov53; B444398.
THE SKIN DIVER. © Skin Diver.
 v. 2, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428707.
8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428708.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434427.
    10, Oct. © 3Oct53; B438967.
11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442987.
SKY AND TELESCOPE. © Sky Pub. Corp. v. 12, 1953, no. 9, July. © 19Jun53; B423620.
   10, Aug. © 20Jul53; B430584.
11, Sept. © 18Aug53; B432587.
```

```
SKYHOOK. © Dean W. (Redd) Boggs. 1953, no. 19, autumn. © 15Nov53: B446335.
SKYLINE. @ North American Aviation, inc.
  v. 11, 1953, no.
3, Aug. © 9Aug53; B444427.
4, Nov. © 11Nov53; B444428.
SKYLINES. © Stamats Pub. Co.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
    8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427027.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432897.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438025.
     10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446080.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448453.
SKYSCRAPER MANAGEMENT. @ National
    Association of Building Owners & Mana-
     gers
   v. 38, 1953, no.
    7. 38, 1953, no.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B423412.
7, July. © 23Jul53; B429647.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431550.
9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436312.
10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B439882.
11, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446773.
SKYWAYS. © Skyways Pub. Corp.
  v. 12, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 20Jun53; B423849.

9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B436688.
     10, Oct. © 20Sep53; B436689.
11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B442115.
     12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446789.
THE SLATON SLATONITE. @ Francis E.
  Perry & Richard H. Perry. v. 42, 1953, no. 40, July 31. © 30Jul53; B429714. 42, Aug. 14. © 13Aug53; B429538.
SMALL WORLD FURNITURE, WHEEL
    GOODS, TOYS AND ACCESSORIES. © Earnshaw Publications, inc.
  © Earnshaw Publications, inc
v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B428095.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431094.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435196.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444492.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444493.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448293.
SMART CROCHET. © Universal Pub. &
    Distributing Corp. 1953, 6th ed. © 18Aug53; B430476.
SMART KNITTING. © Universal Pub. &
    Distributing Corp. 1953, 11th ed. © 23Jan53; B430475.
SMART LIVING. @ Admiral Corp.
  v. 4, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 30Jun53; B423700.
    4, fall. © 16Sep53; B438962.
5, holiday. © 18Nov53; B450642.
SMASHING DETECTIVE STORIES. © Colum-
    bia Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 6, Dec. © 16Sep53; B436128.
SMITH ALUMNAE QUARTERLY. © Alum-
    nae Association of Smith College.
  v. 44, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430942.
  4, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430942.
v. 45, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446652.
SMOKE. © Wally Frank, ltd. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, July. © 15Jul53; B428670.
SMOKE SIGNALS. @ Indian Association of
    America, inc.
  4, July-Aug. © 7Jul53; B423694.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 8Sep53; B433043.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 4Nov53; B441796.
SNIFFY THE PUP. © Literary Enterprises, inc. 1953, no. 18, Sept. © 16Jul53;
     B430003.
```

12, Oct. © 20Sep53; B438934.

2. Dec. © 16Nov53; B448187.

v. 13, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 15Oct53; B443977.

```
SOCIAL ACTION. © Council for Social
 Action.
v. 20, 1953, no.
```

1, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436948. 2, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442051. 3, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448161.

### SOCIAL CASEWORK. © Family Service Association of America.

Association of America.
v. 34, 1953, no.
4, April. © 26Mar53; B429066.
5, May. © 28Apr53; B429067.
6, June. © 26May53; B429068.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B429069.
8, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436952.
9, Nov. © 27Oct53; B446699. 10, Dec. © 24Nov53; B449145.

SOCIAL EDUCATION. © National Council for the Social Studies. v. 17, 1953, no. 6, Oct. © 5Oct53; B441508.

7, Nov. © 7Nov53; B448688.

SOCIAL FORCES. © Williams & Wilkins Co.

v. 32, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441430. 2, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449659.

SOCIAL PROBLEMS. © Society for the Study of Social Problems. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 23Oct53; B446116.

SOCIAL RESEARCH. © New School for Social Research.

v. 20, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 17Aug53; B429719. 3, autumn. © 19Oct53; B439617.

SOCIAL SCIENCE. © Social Science Pub. Co..

v. 28, 1953, no. 3, June. © 16Jun53; B428897. 4, Oct. © 19Oct53; B441507.

THE SOCIAL SCIENCE REPORTER. © Rex FHE SOCIAL SCIENCE REPORTER.

F. Harlow.
v. 1, 1953, no.
6, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424274.
7, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429248.
8, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431179.
9, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431180.
10, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B432376.
11, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B434270.
12, Oct. 1. © 10Oct53; B436853.
13, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B438935.
14, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B442248.

15, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B445462. 16, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448189. 17, Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B450619.

THE SOCIAL SERVICE REVIEW. © Social Service Auxiliary.

v. 16, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 1Jul53; B425092.

v. 17, 1953, no. 1. fall. © 1Oct53; B439470.

THE SOCIAL SERVICE REVIEW. © University of Chicago. v. 27, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434718.

SOCIAL STUDIES NOTEBOOK, © Scott,

Foresman & Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 25Sep53; B437186.

1A, fall. © 4Nov53; B445040.

SOCIETY FOR EXPERIMENTAL BIOLOGY AND MEDICINE. PROCEEDINGS. © Society for Experimental Biology & Medi-

cine.
v. 83, 1953, no.
2, June. © 14Jul53; B425028.
3, July. © 20Aug53; B430380.
4, Aug.-Sept. © 22Sep53; B435515.
v. 84, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 13Nov53; B443480.
2, Nov. © 14Dec53; B448038.

SOCIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS JOURNAL. SEE SAE journal.

SOCIETY OF MOTION PICTURE AND TELEVISION ENGINEERS. JOURNAL.
© Society of Motion Picture & Television Engineers, inc.

v. 60, 1953, no. 6, June. © 10Jul53; B432686.

v. 61, 1953, no. 1, July. © 20Aug53; B431408.

1, July. © 20Aug53; B431408. 2, Aug. © 15Sep53; B435131. 3, Sept. © 29Sep53; B436815. 4, Oct. © 4Nov53; B442849. 5, Nov. © 18Nov53; B4445950. 6, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448175.

SOCIETY OF PLASTICS ENGINEERS JOURNAL. SEE SPE journal.

THE SOCIETY OF RESIDENTIAL APPRAIS-ERS. REVIEW. © Society of Residential Appraisers.

7, July. © 1Jul53; B424296. 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B428283. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B433751 10, Oct. © 22Oct53; B440670.

SOFT WATER SPLASHES. © Culligan, inc. v. 8, 1953, no. 2. © 25Aug53; B449560.

SOFT WATER TOPICS. © Culligan, inc.

v. 15, 1953, no. 7, July. © 6Jul53; B425240. 8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B446207. 9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B447781.

10, Oct. © 20ct53; B447782. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B447783. 12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B447784.

SOIL-CEMENT NEWS. © Portland Cement Association.

1953, no. 43, July. © 10Aug53; B428985. 44, Nov. © 30Nov53; B448695.

SOIL SCIENCE. © Williams & Wilkins Co. OIL SCIENCE. © Williams & W v. 76, 1953, no. 1, July. © 20Jul53; B425810. 2, Aug. © 21Aug53; B430416. 3, Sept. © 11Sep53; B4346734. 4, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440134. 5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B443453. 6, Dec. © 14Dec53; B448811.

SOLDIER COMICS. © Fawcett Publications, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 11, Sept. © 24Jun53; B423512.

SOLO, © Jacob Hauser.

1953, no.

72, June. © 15Jun53; B425388.
73, July. © 15Jul53; B435514.
74, Aug. © 15Aug53; B437387.
75, Sept. © 155ep53; B444898.
76, Oct. © 15Oct53; B447564.

THE SONG LEADER. @ Allen Dear.

v. 1, 1953, no.

7. 1, 1993, no. 2, Apr. © 5Apr53; B426480. 3, June. © 1Jun53; B427526. 4, Aug. © 3Aug53; B432255. 5, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438056. 6, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448659.

SONOMA COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY. BULLETIN. © Sonoma County Medical

v. 4, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B428285. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B442981.

SOUND BUSINESS. © United States Gypsum Co.

1953, no.

1, Jan.-Feb. © 12Jan53; B434554.

1, Jan.-Feb. © 12Jan3; B434554; 2, Mar.-Apr. © 2Mar53; B434555. 3, May-June. © 4May53; B434556. 4, July-Aug. © 1Jul53; B434557. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 18Aug53; B434558.

SOUND OFF. © Richmond County Board of Education. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 19May53; B422719.

SOURCEBOOK. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 29Jul53; B427068.

v. 4, 1954, no.

1, Jan.-Mar. © 10Nov53; B446101.

THE SOUTH ATLANTIC QUARTERLY.

© Duke University Press.

v. 52, 1953, no. 8, July. © 1Jul53; B425306. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440678.

THE SOUTH CAROLINA LAW QUARTERLY. © South Carolina Law Quarterly. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, June. © 15Jul53; B430197.

SOUTH EASTERN REPORTER. SECOND

SOUTH EASTERN REPORTER. SECO SERIES. © West Pub. Co. v. 75, 1953, no. 9, June 18. © 18Jun53; B422806. v. 76, 1953, no. 1, June 25. © 25Jun53; B428873. 2, July 2. © 1Ju153; B428874. 3, July 9. © 9Ju153; B428875. 4, July 30. © 30Ju153; B428875. 5, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B435153. 6, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B435154. 7, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B435152. 8, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B436297. 10, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B436297. 10, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B437229. v. 77, 1953, no.

10, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B437229 v. 77, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B437230. 2, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B438944. 3, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B438945. 4, Oct. 8. © 7Oct53; B440300. 5, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442394. 6, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442395. 7, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B443741. 8, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446624. 9, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B446625. v. 78, 1953, no.

v. 78, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B447709. 2, Nov. 26. © 25Nov53; B447710.

3, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449334.

SOUTHERN AGRICULTURIST. SEE Farm and ranch-Southern agriculturist.

SOUTHERN APPLIANCES. © W. R. C.

Smith Pub. Co.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 8Oct53; B440498. 2, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445461. 3, Dec. © 8Dec53; B448363.

SOUTHERN AUTOMOTIVE JOURNAL.

© W. R. C. Smith Pub. Co.
v. 33, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B426221.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431176.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434944.
10, Oct. © 13Oct53; B439244.
11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445460.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449202.

SOUTHERN BUILDING SUPPLIES. © W. R. C.

Smith Pub. Co.

v. 8, 1953, no.

. 8, 1953, no. 7, July. © 7Jul53; B426222. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B432373. 9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434879. 10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B440308. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445459.

12, Dec. © 9Dec53; B450618. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA LAW REVIEW. v. 26.

© University of Southern California. v. 1953, no. 4, July. © 14Aug53; B432299. THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA RANCHER.

© Southern California Rancher, Philip S.

Rush, owner. v. 18, 1953, no. 6, June. © 20Jun53; B423695.

© Philip S. Rush. v. 18, 1953, no. 7, July. © 20Jul53; B432956. 10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B442247.

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA STATE DENTAL ASSOCIATION JOURNAL. © Southern California State Dental Association.

California State Dental Associ v. 21, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B426893. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B427760. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432864. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437592. 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B443978. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448273.

SOUTHTOWN ECONOMIST. Sundays & Wednesdays. © Southtown Economist. v. 52, 1953, no. 45, July 1. © 1Jul53; B426448

through 96, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B450213.

```
v. 17, 1953, no.
1, Dec. © 7Oct53; B438211.
v. 17, 1954, no.
2, Feb. © 2Dec53; B447459.
  THE SOUTHERN ECONOMIC JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                     SOUTHWEST REVIEW. © Southern Methodist
        @ Southern Economic Association.
                                                                                                                           University Press.
     v. 20, 1953, no.

1, July. © 30Jul53; B427781.

2, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440140.
                                                                                                                        v. 38, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                           3, summer. © 2Jun53; B424276.
4, autumn. © 5Oct53; B446711.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       SPECIAL HAZARDS BULLETIN. © Asso-
 SOUTHERN FISHERMAN. © H. L. Peace
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             ciation of Casualty & Surety Companies.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          ciation of Casualty & Surety Comp

v. 6, 1953, no.

Z-70, June. © 30Jun53; B426139.

Z-71, July. © 30Jun53; B426828.

Z-72, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431059.

Z-73, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431060.

Z-74, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432410.

Z-75, Aug. © 35ep53; B432976.

Z-76, Oct. © 19Oct53; B439922.

Z-77, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446377.

Z-78. Nov. © 30Nov53; B448084.
                                                                                                                     SOUTHWESTERN LAW JOURNAL. © Southern
     7, 13, 1953, no.
6, June. © 29Jun53; B424420.
7, July. © 27Jul53; B428537.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431576.
9, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437520.
                                                                                                                          Methodist University.
                                                                                                                        v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                           2, spring. © 20Aug53; B432377.
                                                                                                                           3, summer. © 21Oct53; B442522.
        10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439888.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444112.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B448255.
                                                                                                                    SOUTH WESTERN REPORTER. SECOND
                                                                                                                           SERIES. © West Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Z-78, Nov. © 30Nov53; B448084.
Z-79. Dec. © 14Dec53: B450342.
                                                                                                                        v. 257, 1953, no.
  SOUTHERN HARDWARE. © W. R. C. Smith
                                                                                                                           4, June 16. © 16Jun53; B422804.
     Pub. Co.
v. 122, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B427191.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432375.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B437187.
                                                                                                                           5, June 23. © 23Jun53; B428879.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       SPECIAL LIBRARIES. © Special Libraries
                                                                                                                        v. 258, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Association.
                                                                                                                           1, June 30. © 29Jun53; B428880.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          v. 44, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            7. 44, 1933, no.
6, July-Aug. © 14Aug53; B429720.
7, Sept. © 18Sep53; B434869.
8, Oct. © 27Oct53; B441646.
9, Nov. © 20Nov53; B444408.
                                                                                                                           2, July 7. © 7Jul53; B428881.
         10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442122.
11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B446591.
12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B450617.
                                                                                                                           3, July 28. © 28Jul53; B430037.
                                                                                                                       4, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B435164.
v. 259, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B435165.
2, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B435163.
3, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B434639.
4, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B436294.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              10, Dec. © 28Dec53; B449917.
 SOUTHERN MARINE REVIEW. SEE The
         work boat-Southern marine review
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SPECIAL MANAGEMENT BULLETIN.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             © United States Savings & Loan League.
1953, no. S-76, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53;
                                                                                                                      4, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B436294. v. 260, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B437240. 2, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B437241. 3, Sept. 22. © 21Sep53; B439251. 4, Sept. 29. © 28Sep53; B439252. 5, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440301. 6, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B442309. 7, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442410. 8, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B443746. 9, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B446628. v. 261, 1953, no.
  SOUTHERN MEDICAL JOURNAL. © Southern
     OUTHERN MEDICAL JOURNAL Medical Association. v. 46, 1953, no. 7, July. © 3Jul53; B424947. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430198. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434271. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438877. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445463. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449206.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              B446727.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SPECIAL UHF-VHF PENETRATION STUDY (Title on cover: UHF-VHF study) © Amer-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             ican Research Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          v. 1, 1953, no.
1, July. © 8Jul53; B425698.
2, Oct. © 10Oct53; B439618.
                                                                                                                       9, Nov. 3. © SNOV53, B440628.

v. 261, 1953, no.

1, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B446629.

2, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B447713.

3, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B447714.

4, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B449340.
  SOUTHERN POWER AND INDUSTRY.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SPECIALTY SALESMAN MAGAZINE. © Spe-
    © W. R. C. Smith Pub. Co.
v. 71, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25Jun53; B424981.
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B431175.
9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B434943.
10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436854.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442320.
12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B449203.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         recially Salesman Magazine, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B427893. 9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B432378. 10, Oct. © 21Sep53; B437189. 11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B442123. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B446596.
                                                                                                                    SPACE. © Hyster Co. 1953, 4th quarter.
                                                                                                                           © 10ct53; B449552.
                                                                                                                    SPACEMAN. @ Cornell Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       THE SPECIALTY WORKER. © International
 SOUTHERN PULP AND PAPER MANUFAC-
                                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 20May53; B425729.

2, Nov. © 10Jul53; B431646.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Print. Pressmen & Assistants' Union of
North America.
         TURER. © Ernest H. Abernethy Pub. Co.,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           v. 4, 1953, no.
    inc.
v. 16, 1953, no.
6, June 10. © 11Jun53; B423621.
7, July 10. © 16Jul53; B428946.
8, Aug. 10. © 11Aug53; B439236.
9, Sept. 10. © 11Sep53; B439235.
10, Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B440474.
10A, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B440475.
11, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B445045.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            7, 4, 1953, no.
3, Mar. © 10Mar53; B430685.
4, Apr. © 10Apr53; B430686.
5, May. © 10May53; B430687.
6, June. © 10Jun53; B430688.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B430688.
8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B430690.
9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B448365.
10, Oct. © 10Oct53; B448365.
                                                                                                                       v. 1, 1954, no.
3, Jan. © 10Sep53; B439212.
4, Mar. © 16Nov53; B448316.
                                                                                                                    SPACEWAY. © Fantasy Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Dec. © 5Oct53; B441215.
v. 1, 1954, no.
11, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B445045.

SOUTHERN REPORTER. SECOND SERIES.
© West Pub. Co.
v. 65, 1953, no.
1, June 18. © 18Jun53; B422807.
2, June 25. © 25Jun53; B428866.
3, July 2. © 1Jul53; B428866.
4, July 9. © 9Jul53; B428866.
4, July 9. © 9Jul53; B430038.
6, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B435177.
v. 66, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B435178.
2, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B435176.
3, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B4354643.
4, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B436295.
5, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B437238.
6, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B437239.
7, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B439249.
v. 67, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B439250.
2, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B442404.
4, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442404.
4, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442405.
5, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B443742.
6, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446626.
7, Nov. 12. © 18Nov53; B446627.
8, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B446711.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B448367.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B448368.
                                                                                                                          2, Feb. © 2Dec53; B449623.
                                                                                                                     THE SPALDING SCOREBOARD. © A. G.
                                                                                                                          Spalding & Bros., inc. 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B435798.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      THE SPECTATOR. @ Chilton Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         HE SPECTATOR. © Chilton Cov. 161, 1953, no. 6, June. © 9Jun53; B428125. 7, July. © 26Jun53; B423402. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431078. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434987. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B440359. 11, Nov. © 9Nov53; B446679.
                                                                                                                    SPARK. SEE The Prudential Western spark.
                                                                                                                    SPARKLE COMICS. © United Feature Syndi-
                                                                                                                       cate, inc.
1953, no.
                                                                                                                          30, Aug.-Sept. © 10Jul53; B426685. 31, Oct.-Nov. © 21Aug53; B431519.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SPECTATOR. © Judy Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          v. 12, 1953, no.
3, 3d quarter. © 24Jun53; B423474.
4, 4th quarter. © 12Oct53; B442836.
                                                                                                                    SPARKLER COMICS. @ United Feature
                                                                                                                           Syndicate, inc.
                                                                                                                       1953, no.
                                                                                                                          113, Sept.-Oct. © 31Jul53; B429258.
114, Nov.-Dec. © 25Sep53; B439246.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SPEECH MONOGRAPHS. © Speech Associa-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            tion of America.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         v. 20, 1953, no.
2, June. © 1Jun53; B424978.
3, Aug. © 1Aug53; B436325.
4, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448369.
                                                                                                                       1954, no.
115, Jan.-Feb. © 20Nov53; B446612.
                                                                                                                    SPARKS FOR BUSINESS. © National Research
                                                                                                                          Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                                       Sureau, Inc.
v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425145.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B437956.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B437957.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440261.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      THE SPEECH TEACHER. © Speech Asso-
        7, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B446627.
8, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B447711.
9, Nov. 26. © 25Nov53; B447712.
10, Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B449333.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            ciation of America.
```

SPECIAL DETECTIVE. © Special Magazines,

6, Oct. © 29Jul53; B428947.

inc. v. 16, 1953, no.

v. 2, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436324. 4, Oct. © 1Nov53; B445464. SPEED AGE. © Speed Age, inc. v. 5, 1952, no. 10, Jan. © 21Dec51; B426505.

11, Feb. © 18Jan52; B426506.

```
SPEED AGE. Cont'd.
12, Mar. © 20Feb52; B426507.
13, Apr. © 21Mar52; B426508.
   15, Apr. © 21Marts, B1255.
v. 6, 1952, no.
1, May. © 23Apr52; B426509.
2, June. © 21May52; B426510.
```

SPEED MECHANICS. © Hobby Publications.

inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
4, July. © 12May53; B447144.
5, Sept. © 10Jul53; B447145.
6, Nov. © 17Sep53; B447146. v. 2, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 30Oct53; B447147.
2, Mar. © 30Dec53; B450301.

SPELLBOUND. © Male Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 17, Sept. © 19Jun53; B428933. 18, Dec. © 21Aug53; B433501.

7. 1, 1954, no. 19, Feb. © 26Oct53; B445174.

SPERRY ENGINEERING REVIEW. © Sperry Gyroscope Co., Division of the Sperry

Corp.
v. 6, 1953, no.
3, May-June. © 26Jun53; B423623.
4, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B432839.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 27Oct53; B441345.

SPERRYSCOPE. © Sperry Corp. v. 13, 1953, no. 2, 3d quarter. © 23Sep53; B436739.

3, 4th quarter. © 8Dec53; B448908. LO SPETTACOLO. © Spettacolo.

anno 3, 1953, n. 1, gennaio-marzo. © 12Jun53; BI-17. 1, gennaio-marzo. © 12Jun53; BF-3.
2, aprile-giugno. © 31Aug53; BF-18.
2, aprile-guigno. © 31Aug53; BF-4.

SPINNING WHEEL. © Spinning Wheel Publishers, inc. N. 9, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 3Jul53; B423935. 9, Sept. © 7Aug53; B428984. 10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B434553. 11, Nov. © 8Oct53; B439968.

12, Dec. © 9Nov53; B443291. v. 10, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 9Dec53; B448402.

SPIRIT; a magazine of poetry, © Catholic Poetry Society of America. v. 20, 1953, no.
3, July. © 30Jul53; B436756,
4, Aug. © 21Sep53; B437989,
© Catholic Poetry Society of America, inc.
(in notice: Catholic Poetry Society of

America) v. 20, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 23Sep53; B441294.

SPIRITUAL LIFE. SEE Geistiges Leben.

SPONSOR. © Sponsor Publications, in v. 7, 1953, no.

12, June 15. © 12Jun53; B422776.

13, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423624.

14, July 13. © 13Jul53; B426850.

15, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427761.

16, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429023.

17, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B4394945.

18, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434946.

19, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B437593.

20, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438431.

21, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440272.

22, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443979.

23, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B446597.

24, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448909. SPONSOR. © Sponsor Publications, inc.

THE SPOON RIVER JOURNAL. © B. J. Grigsby.

v. 8, 1953, no. 10, July 4. © 2Jul53; B425075. 11, July 17. © 16Jul53; B428131. 13, Aug. 15. © 17Aug53; B426151.
13, Aug. 15. © 17Aug53; B431367.
14, Sept. 15. © 16Sep53; B435117.
15, Nov. 15. © 17Nov53; B446706.
16, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B446707.
17, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B449157. SPORT. @ Macfadden Publications, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 1Jul53; B424923 6, Dec. © 4Nov53; B444097. v. 16, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 2Dec53; B447342. THE SPORTING GOODS DEALER. © Sporting Goods Pub. Co. v. 108, 1953, no. 4, July. © 9Jul53; B426894. 5, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431181. 6, Sept. © 10Sep53; B436740. v. 109, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439893.

SPORTS AFIELD. © Sports Afield Pub. Co. © Sports Afield Pub. Co. v. 130, 1953, no.

1, July. © 24Jun53; B423625.
2, Aug. © 24Ju153; B427894.
3, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432169.
© Hearst Corp. v. 130, 1953, no.
4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B439234.
5, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442832.

SPORTS AGE. © Andrew Geyer, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B423799, 8, Aug. © 3Aug53; B434727. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B437935. 10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B442450. 11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B449154.

SPORTS CARS AND HOT RODS. © Fawcett Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 10Jul53; B428312. 2, Dec. © 11Sep53; B439949.

SPORTS CRAFT. © Science & Mechanics Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, © 28Aug53; B447642.

SPORTSMAN. @ Male Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 7May53; B425106.
3, autumn. © 17Aug53; B433497.
v. 2, 1954, no.
1, Mar. © 18Nov53; B448312.

SPOT NEWS. © Dow Chemical Co. 7. 15, 1953, no. 3, June. © 2Jul53; B425066. 4, Aug. © 2Sep53; B432841. 5, Oct. © 16Oct53; B442057.

SPOT RADIO REPORT (Continuing Rorabaugh report on spot radio advertising) © James M. Boerst d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service.

Service.
v. 14, 1953, no.
6, June. © 25Jun53; B423507.
7, July. © 27Jul53; B426529.
8, Aug. © 25Aug53; B435633.
9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B435814.
10, Oct. © 27Oct53; B441547.
11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B448775.
12, Dec. © 24Dec53; B449639.

SPOUT. SEE Morton spout.

SPRING FASHION SUPPLEMENT. SEE Metro daily news. Fashion section, Mar. 1953.

SPRING 3100. © Police Dept., City of New York. YOYK.

v. 24, 1953, no.

7, July-Aug. © 13Jul53; B433635.

8, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434401.

9, Oct. © 10ct53; B437026.

10, Nov. © 300ct53; B442589.

11, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448994.

SPY CASES. @ Hercules Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 19, Oct. © 19Jun53; B429293.

SQUEEKS. © Lev Gleason Publications, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 26Jun53; B423481. 2, Dec. © 25Sep53; B436683. v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Feb. © 29Oct53; B442829.

THE SQUIRT REPORTER. © Squirt Co. v. 15, 1953, no.

3, June-July. © 29Jun53; B431238, 4, Aug.-Sept. © 25Sep53; B436998. 5, Nov. © 11Nov53; B447612.

THE STABILIZER. © Lincoln Electric Co.

v. 22, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 22Sep53; B435856. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 28Dec53; B449866.

STACEY'S REVIEWS OF THE NEW MEDICAL BOOKS (Title on appl.: Stacey's reviews of the newest medical books) (Continued as The New medical books) © J. W. Stacey, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Apr. © 10Apr53; B435775.

STACEY'S REVIEWS OF THE NEWEST MEDICAL BOOKS. SEE Stacey's reviews of the new medical books.

STAG. © Official Magazine Corp. 1.14G. © Official Magazine Corp. v. 4, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 22May53; B424391. 9, Sept. © 22Jun53; B428936. 10, Oct. © 21Jul53; B432688. 11, Nov. © 21Aug53; B436695. 12, Dec. © 22Sep53; B439208. v. 5 1954 po. v. 5, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 20Oct53; B445161. 2, Feb. © 23Nov53; B448311.

2, Feb. © 23Nov53; B448311.

STANDARD. © Nazarene Pub. House. v. 18, 1953, no. 14, Apr. 5. © 1Mar53; B437434. 15, Apr. 12. © 1Mar53; B437435. 16, Apr. 19. © 1Mar53; B437437. 18, May 3. © 1Apr53; B437437. 18, May 10. © 1Apr53; B437438. 19, May 10. © 1Apr53; B437449. 20, May 17. © 1Apr53; B437440. 21, May 24. © 1Apr53; B437440. 21, May 24. © 1Apr53; B437441. 22, May 31. © 1Apr53; B437442. 23, June 7. © 1May53; B437444. 25, June 21. © 1May53; B437444. 26, June 28. © 1May53; B437444. 26, June 28. © 1May53; B437446. 27, July 5. © 1Jun53; B437447. 28, July 19. © 1Jun53; B437448. 29, July 19. © 1Jun53; B437449. 30, July 26. © 1Jun53; B437449. 30, July 26. © 1Jun53; B437451. 32, Aug. 2. © 1Jul53; B437452. 33, Aug. 16. © 1Jul53; B437452. 33, Aug. 16. © 1Jul53; B437454. 32, Aug. 9. © 1Jul53; B437452.
33, Aug. 16. © 1Jul53; B437453.
34, Aug. 23. © 1Jul53; B437454.
35, Aug. 30. © 1Jul53; B437455.
36, Sept. 6. © 1Aug53; B437456.
37, Sept. 13. © 1Aug53; B437457.
38, Sept. 20. © 1Aug53; B437458.
39, Sept. 27. © 1Aug53; B437459.

STANDARD ADULT BIBLE CLASS; © Standard Pub. Co. v. 78, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 10ct53; B438130.

STANDARD BIBLE TEACHER AND LEADER. © Standard Pub. Co.

v. 55, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 1Jul53; B424429. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 1Oct53; B438126.

STANDARD FEDERAL TAX REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

© Commerce Clearing House, inc. v. 40, 1953, no. 27, June 17. © 17Jun53; B423182. 28, June 24. © 24Jun53; B424488. 29, July 1. © 1Jul53; B426156. 30, July 8. © 8Jul53; B426157. 31, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429438. 32, July 22. © 22Jul53; B427704. 32, July 23. © 23Jul53; B427704. 33, July 29. © 29Jul53; B429449. 34, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B429441. 34, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429442. 35, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433609. 34, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429442.
35, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B433609.
36, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B433610.
37, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B433611.
38, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B434065.
39, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B435996.
40, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B435997.
41, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B435998.
42, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B440908.
42, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B440909.
43, Oct. 7. © 7Oct53; B440910.

```
STANDARD FEDERAL TAX REPORTS.
         43, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B440911.
44, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440912.
         Oct. 13 (special report) © 13Oct53;
        B440913.
44, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B440914.
45, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B442363.
45, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B442364.
         46, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446271.
47, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B446272.
48, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B448563.
         49, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B448564.
50, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448565.
51, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448566.
STANDARD INTERMEDIATE CLASS. © Stand-
         ard Pub. Co. v. 78, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 10ct53; B438129.
STANDARD INTERMEDIATE TEACHER.
        © Standard Pub. Co. v. 36, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 10ct53; B438128.
STANDARD RATE & DATA SERVICE.
© Standard Rate & Data Service, inc.
ABC weekly newspaper rates and data.
   ABC weekly newspaper rates and dat v. 35, 1953, no. 2, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B440477. Business publication rates and data. v. 35, 1953, no. 6, June 26. © 26Jun53; B423629. 7, July 26. © 26Jun53; B429127. 8, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B434928. 9, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B439577. 10. Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B444666
        10, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B445466.
11, Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B448245.
     Canadian media rates and data.
    7, July 5. © 5Jul53; B426680.

8, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B431100.

9, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B434951.

10, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B445468.
   11, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B448191.
Consumer magazine rates and data.
   Consumer magazine rates and data. v. 35, 1953, no. 6, June 15. © 15Jun53; B423161. 7, July 15. © 15Jul53; B428948. 8, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B437191. 9, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B439576. 10, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B442124. 11, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B448242. Films for television.
    7. July 9. © 9Jul53; B436857.
8, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B436858.
9, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B434954.
10, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B445469.
11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B448243.
   National network radio and television
        service.
   service.
v. 3, 1953, no.
7, July 1. © 1Jul53; B436859.
8, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B442525.
9, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434950.
10, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B440273.
11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B446598.
12, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B450621.
Newspaper rates and data.
v. 35 1953, no.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
6, June 9. © 9Jun53; B423160.
7, July 9. © 9Jul53; B429126.
   8, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B434929.

9, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B439575.

10, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B445465.

11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B448244.

Radio rates and data.
   Radio rates and data.
v. 35, 1953, no.
7, July 1. © 1Jul53; B426681.
8, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431422.
9, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434955.
10, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B442125.
11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B446600.
12, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B450620.
Television rates and data.
v. 35, 1953, no.
   Television rates and data.
v. 35, 1953, no.
6, June 1. © IJun53; B436855.
7, July 9. © 9Jul53; B436856.
8, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B442526.
9, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B434953.
10, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B4345467.
11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B448190.
Transportation advertising rates and data.
   v. 35, 1953, no.
6, June 15. © 15Jun53; B423628.
7, July 1. © 1Jul53; B426679.
```

inc.

1953,

```
8, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431101.
9, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434952.
10, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B442126.
11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B446599.
                                                                                                                                          4, Apr. © 28Mar49; B442131.
                                                                                                                                         5, May. © 26Apr49; B442132.
6, June. © 30May49; B442133.
7, July. © 27Jun49; B442134.
8, Aug. © 25Jul49; B442135.
STANDARD SERVICE BULLETIN. © Standard
                                                                                                                                          9, Sept. © 28Aug49; B442136.
10, Oct. © 26Sep49; B442137.
11, Nov. © 30Oct49; B442138.
    Oil Co. Indiana.
v. 15, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 29Jun53; B425334.
3, fall. © 25Sep53; B441572.
                                                                                                                                      12, Dec. © 29Nov49; B442139.
v. 3, 1950, no.
                                                                                                                                         1, Jan. © 30Dec49; B442140.
2, Feb. © 30Jan50; B442141.
3, Mar. © 27Feb50; B442142.
STANDARD SERVICE LEAFLET. © Standard
Pub. Co. v. 79, 1953, no. 40, Oct. 4.
© 1Oct53; B440476.
                                                                                                                                         3, Mar. © 27Feb50; B442142.

4, Apr. © 27Mar50; B442143.

5, May. © 25Apr50; B442144.

6, June. © 29May50; B442145.

7, July. © 27Jun50; B442146.

8, Aug. © 25Jul50; B442147.

9, Sept. © 29Aug50; B442148.

10, Oct. © 26Sep50; B442149.

11, Nov. © 30Oct50; B442150.
STANDARD TIME. © Bill Howard.
   v. 6, 1953, no. 9, July. © 30Jun53; B426035. 10, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431790. 11, Sept. © 24Sep53; B437039.
        11-12, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440124.
                                                                                                                                     11, Nov. © 300ct50; B442150.
12, Dec. © 28Nov50; B442151.
v. 4, 1951, no.
1, Jan. © 27Dec50; B442152.
2, Feb. © 30Jan51; B442153.
3, Mar. © 27Feb51; B442155.
4, Apr. © 28Mar51; B442155.
5, May. © 25Apr51; B442156.
6, June. © 29May51; B442158.
8, Aug. © 25Jul51; B442159.
9, Sept. © 29Aug51; B442160.
10, Oct. © 25Sep51; B442161.
11, Nov. © 30Oct51; B442162.
12, Dec. © 27Nov51; B442162.
    v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446338.
2, Dec. © 21Dec53; B449870.
STANDARD YOUTH BIBLE CLASS. © Stand-
       ard Pub. Co. v. 36, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-
Dec. © 10ct53; B438127.
STANFORD LAW REVIEW. © Board of
Trustees of the Leland Stanford Junior
University. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, July.
© 27Aug53; B432776.
                                                                                                                                     12, Nov. © 300013, D712102,
12, Dec. © 27Nov51; B442163,
v. 5, 1952, no.
1, Jan. © 26Dec51; B442164,
2, Feb. © 29Jan52; B442165,
3, Mar. © 26Feb52; B442166,
STANVAC MERIDIAN. © Standard-Vacuum
    Oil Co.
v. 4, 1953, no.
        10, June. © 25Jun53; B423630.
11, July. © 30Jul53; B429665.
12, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432840.
                                                                                                                                         3, Mar. © 26Feb52; B442166.

4, Apr. © 26Mar52; B442167.

5, May. © 24Apr52; B442168.

6, June. © 27May52; B442170.

8, Aug. © 29Jul52; B442171.

9, Sept. © 27Aug52; B442172.

10, Oct. © 25Sep52; B442173.

11, Nov. © 25Oct52; B442173.
    15, Aug. 6 J.Aug. 7, Barberto. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 27Sep53; B437594. 2, Oct.-Nov. © 10Nov53; B446601. 3, Dec. © 22Dec53; B450622.
STAR SPANGLED WAR STORIES. © National
        Comics Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                                     12, Dec. © 25Nov52; B442175.
v. 6, 1953, no.
    1953, no.
        12, Aug. © 24Jun53; B423418.
13, Sept. © 27Jul53; B428550.
14, Oct. © 24Aug53; B432482.
                                                                                                                                         1, Jan. © 23Dec52; B442176.
2, Feb. © 27Jan53; B442177.
3, Mar. © 25Feb53; B442178.
       15, Nov. © 23Sep53; B436209.
16, Dec. © 26Oct53; B443109.
                                                                                                                                        3, Mar. © 25Feb53; B442178,
4, Apr. © 25Mar53; B442179,
5, May. © 28Apr53; B442180.
6, June. © 26May53; B442181,
7, July. © 25Jun53; B442182.
8, Aug. © 27Ju153; B442183.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B442184.
10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B442185.
11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B442940.
12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448031.
STAR WESTERN. © Popular Publications,
    v. 54, 1953, no.
       1, Oct. © 24Jul53; B435094.
2, Dec. © 25Sep53; B438421.
    v. 54, 1954, no.
3. Feb. © 27Nov53; B448261.
STARCH ADVERTISEMENT READERSHIP
                                                                                                                                  STARTLING DETECTIVE. © Fawcett Pub-
        SERVICE. © Daniel Starch & Staff.
                                                                                                                                        lications, inc.
                                                                                                                                     953,
April © 13May53; B425251.
May. © 5Jun53; B429522.
June. © 2Jul53; B434781.
July. © 4Aug53; B439380.
Aug. © 7Sep53; B443276.
Sept. © 3Oct53; B447176.
Oct. © 2Nov53; B450302.
                                                                                                                                  STARTLING STORIES. © Better Publications,
                                                                                                                                     inc.
v. 30, 1953, no.
STARCHROOM LAUNDRY JOURNAL.
                                                                                                                                     3, Aug. © 16Jun53; B423089.
v. 31, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 18Aug53; B434542.
    © Reuben H. Donnelley Corp.
   v. 60, 1953, no.
7, July 15. © 16Jul53; B426611.
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431352.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434989.
© Trade Papers Division, the Reuben H.
                                                                                                                                     v. 31, 1954, no.
2, Jan. © 17Nov53; B449219.
                                                                                                                                 THE STATE. © Sharpè Pub. Co., inc. v. 20, 1953, no. 40, Mar. 7. © 5Mar53; B428852. 52, May 30. © 28May53; B428853. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, June 6. © 4Jun53; B428854. 2, June 13. © 11Jun53; B420054. 3, June 20. © 18Jun53; B423631. 4. June 27. © 25Jun53; B424974.
    Donnelley Corp.
v. 60, 1953, no.
10, Oct. 15. © 20Oct53; B441366.
11, Nov. 15. © 19Nov53; B447481.
STARS AND BARS BULLETIN. © Stars and
        Bars, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June. © 30Jun53; B425693.
                                                                                                                                        5, June 20. © 15Jun53; B423651. 4, June 27. © 25Jun53; B424974. 5, July 4. © 2Jul53; B424973. 6, July 11. © 9Jul53; B428855. 7, July 18. © 16Jul53; B431102. 8, July 25. © 23Jul53; B43878. 9, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B431103.
STARS OF TOMORROW. © C. L. Smith.
   1949,
Jan. © 27Dec48; B442128.
    v. 2, 1949, no.
2, Feb. © 27Jan49; B442129.
3, Mar. © 27Feb49; B442130.
```

10, Aug. 8. © 6Aug53; B434880.

```
THE STATE. Cont'd.
               HE STATE. Cont'd.

11, Aug. 15. © 13Aug53; B431104.

12, Aug. 22. © 19Aug53; B432380.

13, Aug. 29. © 27Aug53; B433949.

14, Sept. 5. © 3Sep53; B434881.

15, Sept. 12. © 10Sep53; B435576.

16, Sept. 19. © 17Sep53; B438879.
             17, Sept. 26. © 24Sep53; B438879.
18, Oct. 3. © 10ct53; B438880.
19, Oct. 10. © 80ct53; B438881.
20, Oct. 17. © 15Oct53; B445898.
21, Oct. 24. © 22Oct53; B445899.
22, Oct. 31. © 29Oct53; B445899.
23, Nov. 7. © 5Nov53; B445900.
24, Nov. 14. © 12Nov53; B445901.
25, Nov. 21. © 19Nov53; B448130.
27, Dec. 5. © 3Dec53; B448131.
```

### STATE MOTOR CARRIER GUIDE. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no. 21, June 18. © 18Jun53; B423172. 22, June 30. © 30Jun53; B425215. 23, July 16. © 16Jul53; B434501. 24, July 29. © 29Jul53; B429431. 25, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B433488. 25, Aug. 10. © 16Aug53; B433489. 26, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433489. 27, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435528. 28, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B440578. 29, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440579. 30, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B44622. 31, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448567.

### STATE TAX CASES REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

953, no. 70, June 29. © 29Jun53; B425223. 71, July 27. © 27Jul53; B434064. 72, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B433480. 73, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B440580. 74, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446263. 75, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448538.

### STATE TAX GUIDE. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no. 46, June 23. © 23Jun53; B424377. 47, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426964. 48, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B433487. 49, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B435254. 49, Aug. 25. © 20Aug.5, B43025. 50, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434068. 51, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B440577. 52, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442361. 53, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448613.

# STATE TAX REVIEW. © Commerce Clearing

House, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 24, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423173, 25, June 25. © 25Jun53; B424497. 26, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425932. 27, July 9. © 9Jul53; B425933. 28, July 16. © 16Jul53; B429397. 29, July 23. © 23Jul53; B429398. 30, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429399. 31, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429400. 32, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433481. 33, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B433482. 34, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433483. 36, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B440894. 37, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B440895. 38, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440896. 39, Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B440897. 40, Oct. 8. © 80ct53; B440898. 41, Oct. 15. © 150ct53; B440899. 42, Oct. 22. © 220ct53; B442353. 43, Oct. 29. © 290ct53; B4426260. 44, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446261. 45, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448534. 46, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448535. 47, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448536.

# STATISTICS AND TREND OF CLUB OPERATIONS IN THE NEW YORK AREA. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co. 1953,

May. © 2Jul53: B423847. May. © 2Ju153; B423847. June. © 6Sep53; B433579. July. © 31Aug53; B432419. Aug. © 1Oct53; B437130. Sept. © 2Nov53; B442456. Oct. © 4Dec53; B449099.

STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-NESS IN ATLANTA. SEE Statistics and trends of hotel business in Atlanta.

STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-NESS IN BOSTON. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co. 1953.

May. © 30Jun53; B423442. June. © 23Jul53; B427672. July. © 21Aug53; B431609. Aug. © 28Sep53; B436783. Sept. © 28Oct53; B442071. Oct. © 30Nov53; B447259. Nov. © 22Dec53: B450424.

# STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-NESS IN MARYLAND. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

1953. June. © 13Jun53; B428177. July. © 13Aug53; B431149. Aug. © 15Sep53; B434026. Sept. © 26Oct53; B442070. Oct. © 24Nov53; B446784.

### STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-NESS IN NEW YORK CITY. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co. 1953,

June. © 20Jun53; B426886. July. © 21Aug53; B431608. Aug. © 18Sep53; B435120. Sept. © 21Oct53; B440487. Oct. © 19Nov53; B446786.

### STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-NESS IN NEW YORK STATE. @ Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co. 1953.

953, May. © 30Jun53; B423443. June. © 3Aug53; B431012. July. © 26Aug53; B431883. Aug. © 1Oct53; B437131. Sept. © 2Nov53; B442457. Oct. © 7Dec53; B449100.

### STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSI-NESS IN NORTH CAROLINA. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co. 1953,

953, © 3Mar53; B438339. May. © 6Jul53; B425110. June. © 8Sep53; B433804. July. © 8Sep53; B433805. Aug. © 5Oct53; B437539. Sept. © 9Nov53; B445823. Oct. © 7Dec53: B450423.

### STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSINESS IN VIRGINIA. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

1953, May. © 24Jun53; B423445. June. © 8Sep53; B433954. July. © 8Sep53; B433955. Aug. © 5Oct53; B437538. Sept. © 9Nov53; B443766. Oct. © 7Dec53; B449101.

# STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSINESS IN WASHINGTON, D. C. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

1952, Dec. © 12Feb53; B438340. 1953. June. © 8Sep53; B433915. July. © 8Sep53; B433916. Aug. © 5Oct53; B437540. Sept. © 9Nov53; B443765. Oct. © 23Nov53; B446785.

# STATISTICS AND TREND OF HOTEL BUSINESS IN WEST VIRGINIA. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

1953. 933, © 30Jun53; B425109, June. © 22Jul53; B427673, July. © 21Aug53; B431610, Aug. © 24Sep53; B436191, Sept. © 28Oct53; B442669, Oct. © 30Nov53; B446782.

### STATISTICS AND TREND OF RESORT HO-TEL BUSINESS. © Harris, Kerr, Forster & Co.

```
1953.
   May. © 1Jul53; B424633.
June. © 3Aug53; B431011.
July. © 1Sep53; B431011.
Aug. © 1Oct53; B437132.
Sept. © 4Nov53; B444092.
     Oct. © 30Nov53; B448043.
STATISTICS AND TRENDS OF HOTEL BUSI-
     Kerr, Forster & Co.
```

# NESS IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA. © Harris, 1953.

1953, Feb. © 28Mar53; B425045. May. © 24Jun53; B423444. June. © 28Jul53; B428569. July. © 25Aug53; B431607. Aug. © 24Sep53; B436149. Sept. © 3Nov53; B444091. Oct. © 23Nov53; B446783.

STEEL. © Penton Pub. Co. v. 132, 1953, no. 24, June 15. © 12Jun53; B426863. 26, June 29. © 26Jun53; B423465.

26, June 29. © 26Jun53; B423465.
v. 133, 1953, no.
1, July 6. © 3Jul53; B423917.
2, July 13. © 10Jul53; B426864.
3, July 20. © 17Jul53; B427617.
4, July 27. © 24Jul53; B427618.
5, Aug. 3. © 31Jul53; B437175.
6, Aug. 10. © 7Aug53; B429011.
7, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B43167.

17, Aug. 17. © 14Aug53; B431101. 8, Aug. 24. © 21Aug53; B432217. 9, Aug. 31. © 28Aug53; B433513. 10, Sept. 7. © 4Sep53; B433514. 11, Sept. 14. © 11Sep53; B434081. 12, Sept. 21. © 18Sep53; B435226.

13, Sept. 28. © 25Sep53; B436841. 14, Oct. 5. © 20ct53; B4388418. 15, Oct. 12. © 9Oct53; B438853.

15, Oct. 12. © 9Oct53; B4438853.
16, Oct. 19. © 16Oct53; B440305.
17, Oct. 26. © 23Oct53; B441252.
18, Nov. 2. © 30Oct53; B442342.
19, Nov. 9. © 6Nov53; B444113.
20, Nov. 16. © 13Nov53; B445865.
21, Nov. 23. © 20Nov53; B447669.
22, Nov. 30. © 27Nov53; B447660.
23, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B448947.

### STEEL HORIZONS. © Allegheny Ludlum Steel Corp. v. 15, 1953, no.

3, 3d quarter. © 27Jul53; B428304. 4, 4th quarter. © 21Oct53; B441812.

# STEEL PROCESSING. © Steel Publications.

inc. v. 39, 1953, no. 7, July. © 16Jul53; B428720. 8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431511. 9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B434956. 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B440309. 11. Nov. © 18Nov53; B446603.

# STERLING SENTINEL. © Sterling Insurance Co. v. 10, 1953, no.

3, summer. © 6Jul53; B425811, 4, fall. © 1Oct53; B438240,

### STEROID REVIEW. SEE Pfizer syntex steroid review. Syntex steroid review

STEVIE. © Magazine Publishers, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 1Aug53; B429534. v. 1, 1954, no. 5, Jan. © 1Nov53 (in notice: 1954); B446321.

### STOCK TRANSFER GUIDE. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

1953, no.
61, July 2. © 2Jul53; B425216,
62, July 17. © 17Jul53; B426600,
63, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B433566,
64, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434603,
65, Sept. 21. © 2JSep53; B435999,
66, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440764,
67, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446254.

### STORAGE BATTERY POWER. © Thomas A. Edison, inc. 7. 23, 1953, no. 4, July. © 10Jul53; B425030. v. 23, 195 4, July.

```
July 31. © 31Jul53; B428076,
Aug. 14, © 13Aug53; B431127.
Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B450601.
Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B434094.
Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B444309.
Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B444310.
Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B444311.
Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B444307.
Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B444308.
Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B444399.
Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446019.
Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B446020.
Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B446021.
Dec. 3. © 3Dec53; B448252.
                                                                                                                                                         47, Aug. 23. © 17Aug53; B431509.
48, Aug. 30. © 24Aug53; B431510.
49, Sept. 6. © 1Sep53; B433532.
50, Sept. 13. © 7Sep53; B434947.
STORAGE BATTERY POWER, Cont'd.
       5, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434770.
6, Nov. © 12Nov53; B444673.
                                                                                                                                                         51, Sept. 20. © 14Sep53; B434948.
52, Sept. 27. © 21Sep53; B437190.
STORES. © National Retail Dry Goods Asso-
       ciation.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 61, 1953, no.
    v. 35, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                         7. 61, 1953, no.
1, Oct. 4, © 1Oct53; B438125.
2, Oct. 11. © 5Oct53; B440313.
3, Oct. 18. © 12Oct53; B440314.
4, Oct. 25. © 19Oct53; B443980.
5, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B443981.
6, Nov. 8. © 2Nov53; B443982.
7, Nov. 15. © 9Nov53; B445896.
8, Nov. 22. © 16Nov53; B445897.
       7, 35, 1953, no.

6, June. © 10Jun53; B428022.

7, July. © 8Jul53; B428023.

8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B437335.

9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B437336.

10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439946.
         11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B443934.
STORY-A-DAY. @ Story-a-Day, inc.
   TORY-A-DAY. © Story-a-Day, inc v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B435591. 2, Oct. 1. © 1Oct53; B436389. 3, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B438020. 4, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B438734. 5, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B440200. 6, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B441251.
                                                                                                                                                         8, Nov. 22. © 23Nov53; B448126.

10, Dec. 6. © 1Dec53; B448127.

11, Dec. 13. © 7Dec53; B448128.

12, Dec. 20. © 14Dec53; B448924.

13, Dec. 27. © 21Dec53; B448924.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  SUBJECT INDEX TO CHILDREN'S MAGA-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           ZINES. @ Meribah Hazen.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       21NES. © Meridan Hazen.
v. 5, 1953, no.
10, Mar.-Aug. © 28Aug53; B431783.
v. 6, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          1, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437016.
2, Oct. © 28Oct53; B441573.
3, Nov. © 28Nov53; B447512.
                                                                                                                                                  STRAIGHT ARROW. © National Biscuit Co.
       6, Oct. 29. 2 50Ct35, B4419601.

7, Nov. 5. © 9Nov53; B449601.

8, Nov. 12. © 9Nov53; B449602.

10. © 23Nov53; B449603.

11. © 23Nov53; B449604.

14. © 10Dec53; B449605.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 1, 1953, no.
32, Sept.-Oct. © 28Jul53; B429707.
33, Nov.-Dec. © 25Sep53; B438461.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   SUBSCRIPTION BOOKS BULLETIN. © Amer-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       ican Library Association.
v. 24, 1953, no.
3, July. © 9Jul53; B426564.
4, Oct. © 12Oct53; B442202.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 1, 1954, no.
34. Jan.-Feb. © 20Nov53; B446131.
         15. © 10Dec53; B449606,
                                                                                                                                                  STRANGE ADVENTURES. © National Comics
STORY PARADE. © Story Parade, inc.
                                                                                                                                                          Publications, inc.
   v, 18, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433951.
8, Oct. © 21Sep53; B436184.
9, Nov. © 4Nov53; B444540.
10, Dec. © 23Nov53; B446717.
                                                                                                                                                      1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   SUCCESS WITH ROSES. © Conard-Pyle Co. v. 26, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 24Oct53;
                                                                                                                                                         .953, no. 35, Aug. © 29Jun53; B426789. 36, Sept. © 29Ju153; B429231. 37, Oct. © 26Aug53; B432160. 38, Nov. © 28Sep53; B437167. 39, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442495.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   SUCCESSFUL FARMING. @ Meredith Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       V. 51, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B425967.
9, Sept. © 20Aug53; B434280.
10, Oct. © 20Sep53; B435646.
11, Nov. © 20Oct53; B440712.
STORY WORLD. @ Judson Press.
                                                                                                                                                      1954, no.
40, Jan. © 25Nov53; B447426.
   V. 82, 1953, no.
7, July. © 25May53; B423073.
8, Aug. © 25Jun53; B427860.
9, Sept. © 13Jul53; B432915.
10, Oct. © 1Sep53; B433859.
11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B439520.
12, Dec. © 22Oct53; B443837.
                                                                                                                                                  STRANGE TALES. © Chipiden Pub. Corp.
                                                                                                                                                     71RANGE TALES. © Chipiden Pv. 1, 1953, no.
21, Aug. © 1May53; B424931.
22, Sept. © 1Jun53; B428931.
23, Oct. © 6Jul53; B431647.
24, Nov. © 8Sep53; B439210.
v. 1, 1954, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444912.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   SUCCESSFUL SERVICING. © John F. Rider
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Publisher, inc.
v. 14, 1953, no.
6, June. © 25Jun53; B435471.
7, July. © 24Jul53; B435472.
STORYTIME. © Sunday School Board of
   TORYTIME. © Sunday School Board the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 25, 1953, no. 4, Apr. 5. © 5Apr53; B428642. 4, Apr. 12. © 12Apr53; B428643. 4, Apr. 19. © 19Apr53; B428644. 4, Apr. 26. © 26Apr53; B428645. 5, May 3. © 3May53; B428646. 5, May 10. © 10May53; B428647. 5, May 17. © 17May53; B428648. 5, May 24. © 24May53; B428649. 5, May 31. © 31May53; B428650. 6, June 7. © 7Jun53; B428651. 6. June 14. © 14Jun53; B428652.
                                                                                                                                                         25, Feb. © 16Nov53; B448314.
                                                                                                                                                  THE STUDENT AMERICAN MEDICAL
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  SUGAR. © Mona Palmer, trustee.
v. 48, 1953, no.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B426984.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B429696.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434360.
                                                                                                                                                         ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © Student American Medical Association.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 2, 1953, no.
7, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437227.
8, Nov. © 28Oct53; B446718.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B437396.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444269.
12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449620.
                                                                                                                                                  STUDENT PUBLICATIONS OF THE SCHOOL
                                                                                                                                                          OF DESIGN. © Student Publications of the
                                                                                                                                                         School of Design.
       6, June 14. © 14Jun53; B428652.
6, June 21. © 21Jun53; B428653.
6, June 28. © 28Jun53; B428654.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 3, 1953, no.
2, winter. © 1Jun53 (in notice: 1952);
B447581.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    SUGAR CREEK HERALD. @ Inter-City
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Press, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Press, inc.
v. 29, 1953, no.
31, Nov. 18. © 17Nov53; B445297.
32, Nov. 25. © 24Nov53; B445295.
33, Dec. 2. © 1Dec53; B446147.
34, Dec. 9. © 8Dec53; B447609.
35, Dec. 16. © 15Dec53; B448750.
36, Dec. 23. © 22Dec53; B449687.
       7, July 5. © 5Jul53; B431424.
7, July 12. © 12Jul53; B431425.
7, July 19. © 19Jul53; B431426.
                                                                                                                                                         3, spring. © 1Sep53; B446825.
                                                                                                                                                  STUDIES IN CHRISTIAN LIVING. © Pierce
       7, July 19. © 19Jul53; B431426.
7, July 26. © 26Jul53; B431427.
8, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B439406.
8, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B439407.
8, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B439408.
8, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B439409.
8, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B439411.
9, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B439411.
9, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439412.
9, Sept. 120. © 20Sep53; B439412.
                                                                                                                                                         & Washabaugh. v. 1, 1953, no. 4, autumn. © 26Aug53; B433698.
                                                                                                                                                 THE STYLIST. © Grand Rapids Furniture Makers Guild.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    SUN DIAL. © Sun Chemical Corp.
                                                                                                                                                     Maker's Guild. v. 21, 1953, no. 4, early fall. © 24Aug53; B434359. 5, autumn. © 30Sep53; B436629. 6, holiday. © 17Nov53; B445260. v. 22, 1954, no. 1, home planning. © 28Dec53; B449902.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       v. 1, 1953, no.
27, Aug. © 17Aug53; B430352.
28, Oct. © 27Oct53; B441160.
       9, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439412.
9, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B439413.
9, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B439414.
10, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B449510.
10, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B449511.
10, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B449512.
11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B449514.
11, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B449515.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   SUN TRAILS (Continuing New Mexico sunset trails) © Sun Trails Magazine. v. 6, 1953, no. 9, Oct. © 3Oct53; B441347.
                                                                                                                                                  THE STYLUS; a magazine for young writers.
                                                                                                                                                         © James Wade.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    THE SUNDAY BULLETIN. @ Bulletin Co.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       THE SUNDAY BULLETIN. © Bulletin (v. 107, 1953, no. 84, July 5. © 4Jul53; B424032. 91, July 12. © 11Jul53; B424776. 98, July 19. © 18Jul53; B425561. 105, July 26. © 25Jul53; B426322. 112, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B427382. 119, Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B428407. 126, Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B429800. 133, Aug. 23. © 22Aug53; B430801. 140, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B431952. 147, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433221. 154. Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B433222.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 4, 1953, no.

1, Jan.-Mar. © 1Jun53; B425231,

2-3, Apr.-July © 15Sep53; B438523.
         11, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B449516.
11, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B449517.
11, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B449518.
                                                                                                                                                  SUBCONTRACT GUIDE. © Washington Indus-
                                                                                                                                                          trial Co.
STRAIGHT. © Standard Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                                                      1953,
   TRAIGHT. © Standard Pub. Co. v. 60, 1953, no. 38, June 21. © 15Jun53; B423626. 39, June 28. © 22Jun53; B423627. 40, July 5. © 1Jul53; B424979. 41, July 12. © 6Jul53; B427897. 42, July 19. © 13Jul53; B427763. 43, July 26. © 20Jul53; B427764. 44, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B430032. 45, Aug. 9. © 3Aug53; B430033. 46, Aug. 16. © 10Aug53; B431508.
                                                                                                                                                        953,
Apr. 30. © 30Apr53; B427198,
May 14. © 14May53; B427199,
May 21. © 21May53; B427200,
June 5. © 5Jun53; B427201,
June 11. © 11Jun53; B427201,
June 18. © 18Jun53; B427197,
June 25. © 25Jun53; B427196,
July 24. © 24Jul53; B427196,
July 10. © 10Jul53; B427366
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           147, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B433221.

154, Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B433222.

161, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B435338.

168, Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B436467.

175, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B437775.

182, Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B439015.

189, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B439733.

196, Oct. 25. © 24Oct53; B441018.
                                                                                                                                                          July 24. © 24Jul53; B429360.
```

```
Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B447317.
  THE SUNDAY BULLETIN. Cont'd.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUNOCO DIAMOND, @ Sun Oil Co.
         203, Nov. 1. © 310ct53; B441882.
210, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B442680.
217, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B443585.
224, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B443787.
231, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B445603.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               3, Aug. © 17Aug53; B429965.
4, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439468.
                                                                                                                                                     Nov. 29. © 29Nov53: B447318.
                                                                                                                                             SUNDAY SCHOOL ADULTS. © Sunday School
                                                                                                                                                     Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 53, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUNSET. © Lane Pub. Co.
        238, Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B446886.
245, Dec. 13. © 12Dec53; B447874.
252, Dec. 20. © 19Dec53; B449971.
258, Dec. 27. © 26Dec53; B449972.
                                                                                                                                                     2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427738. 3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430212. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440793.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               v. 110, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 110, 1953, no.
6, June. © 25May53; B424917.
v. 111, 1953, no.
1, July. © 25Jun53; B424481.
2, Aug. © 25Ju153; B430512.
3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B434283.
4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436194.
5, Nov. © 25Oct53; B445419.
6, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448171.
                                                                                                                                             THE SUNDAY SCHOOL BUILDER. © Sunday
 SUNDAY MIRROR MAGAZINE SECTION.
                                                                                                                                                     School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-
         © King Features Syndicate, inc.
                                                                                                                                                     vention.
                                                                                                                                                 vention, v. 34, 1953, no. 5, May. © 3May53; B428658, 6, June. © 7Jun53; B428659, 7, July. © 5Jul53; B428660,
     1953.
       1953, June 7. © 7Jun53; B425380. June 14. © 14Jun53; B425381. June 21. © 21Jun53; B425382. June 28. © 28Jun53; B425383. July 5. © 5Jul53; B428893. July 19. © 19Jul53; B428894. July 19. © 19Jul53; B428896. Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B434341. Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B434342. Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B434343. Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B4343434.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUNSHINE. © Nazarene Pub. House.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             UNSHINE. © Nazarene Pub. House. v. 43, 1953, no. 14, Apr. 5. © 1Mar53; B437460. 15, Apr. 12. © 1Mar53; B437461. 16, Apr. 19. © 1Mar53; B437462. 17, Apr. 26. © 1Mar53; B437464. 19, May 10. © 1Apr53; B437464. 20, May 17. © 1Apr53; B437466. 21, May 24. © 1Apr53; B437467. 22, May 31. © 1Apr53; B437468. 23, June 7. © 1May53; B437468. 24, June 14. © 1May53; B437470. 25, June 21. © 1May53; B437471. 26, June 28. © 1May53; B437471.
                                                                                                                                                     8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B431105.
9, Sept. © 6Sep53; B439419.
                                                                                                                                                     10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B440779.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450574.
12, Dec. © 6Dec53; B450575.
                                                                                                                                             SUNDAY SCHOOL INTERMEDIATE PUPIL.
                                                                                                                                                     © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.
        Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B434344.
Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B434345.
                                                                                                                                                 Baptist Convention.
v. 67, 1953, no.
2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427747.
3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430214.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440795.
       Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B434345.

Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B440877.

Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B440878.

Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B440879.

Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B440880.

Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B443316.

Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B443317.

Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B443318.

Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B443319.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 25, June 21. © 1May53; B437471. 26, June 28. © 1May53; B437472. 27, July 5. © 1Jun53; B437474. 29, July 19. © 1Jun53; B437474. 29, July 19. © 1Jun53; B437476. 30, July 26. © 1Jun53; B437476. 31, Aug. 2. © 1Jul53; B437477. 32, Aug. 9. © 1Jul53; B437478. 33, Aug. 16. © 1Jul53; B437479. 34 Aug. 23. © 1Jul53; B437479.
                                                                                                                                             SUNDAY SCHOOL JUNIOR PUPIL. © Sunday
                                                                                                                                                     School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-
                                                                                                                                                     vention.
                                                                                                                                                 v. 68, 1953, no.
       Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B443319.

Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B447319.

Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B447320.

Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B447321.

Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B447322.

Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B447323.
                                                                                                                                                    2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427742.
3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430215.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440794.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 33, Aug. 23. © 1Jul53; B437480,
34, Aug. 23. © 1Jul53; B437481,
36, Sept. 6. © 1Aug53; B437482,
37, Sept. 13. © 1Aug53; B437482,
38, Sept. 20. © 1Aug53; B437484,
39, Sept. 27. © 1Aug53; B437485.
                                                                                                                                            SUNDAY SCHOOL PRIMARY PUPIL. © Sun-
                                                                                                                                                     day School Board of the Southern Baptist
SUNDAY NEWS. @ News Syndicate Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                                     Convention.
    v. 33, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                  v. 45, 1953, no.
        10, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424119.
11, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424865.
12, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425637.
                                                                                                                                                    2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427748.
3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430216.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440789.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUNSWEET STANDARD. © California Prune
        13, July 26. © 26Jul53; B426424.
14, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427476.
15, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428487.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  & Apricot Growers Association.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 37, 1953, no.

1, June. © 18Jun53; B426579.

2, July. © 13Jul53; B427269.

3, Aug. © 3Aug53; B431073.

4, Sept. © 3Sep53; B435110.
                                                                                                                                             THE SUNDAY SCHOOL TIMES. © Sunday
                                                                                                                                                     School Times Co.
                                                                                                                                                School Times Co.
v. 95, 1953, no.
26, June 27. © 23Jun53; B423590.
27, July 4. © 30Jun53; B423839.
28, July 11. © 7Jul53; B424948.
29, July 18. © 14Jul53; B426851.
30, July 25. © 21Jul53; B427766.
31, Aug. 1. © 28Jul53; B427766.
32, Aug. 8. © 4Aug53; B429025.
33, Aug. 15. © 11Aug53; B431431.
34, Aug. 22. © 18Aug53; B432190.
35, Aug. 29. © 25Aug53; B432191.
36, Sept. 5. © 1Sep53; B432192.
37, Sept. 12. © 8Sep53; B433533.
38, Sept. 19. © 15Sep53; B434388.
       15, Aug. 9. © 9Aug33; B428487,

16, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B429884.

17, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B430898,

18, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B433333,

19, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B433334,

20, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B433335,

21, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435424,

22, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436560.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 5, Oct. © 6Oct53; B439924.
6, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445393.
7, Dec. © 5Dec53; B448158.
       22, Sept. 4. © 40ct53; B437865.
24, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439108.
25, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B439818.
26, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441110.
27, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B441972.
28, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B442769.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUPER-BRAT. © Toby Press, inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 1, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 9Oct53; B439354.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  2, Mar. © 8Dec53; B448423.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUPER DUCK COMICS. © Close-Up, inc.
       29, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443693.
30, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444813.
                                                                                                                                                     38, Sept. 19. © 15Sep53; B434388.
39, Sept. 26. © 22Sep53; B436277.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              v. 1, 1953, no.
52, Oct. © 5Aug53; B431082.
53, Dec. © 6Oct53; B438173.
                                                                                                                                                     40, Oct. 3. © 29Sep53; B436742.
41, Oct. 10. © 6Oct53; B438132.
42, Oct. 17. © 13Oct53; B438882.
       33, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B447969. 34, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B450161. 35, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B450162.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUPER MARKET MERCHANDISING. © Super
                                                                                                                                                   42, Oct. 17. © 13Oct53; B438882.
43, Oct. 24. © 20Oct53; B440448.
44, Oct. 31. © 27Oct53; B441260.
45, Nov. 7. © 3Nov53; B442250.
46, Nov. 14. © 10Nov53; B442250.
47, Nov. 21. © 17Nov53; B448924.
47, Nov. 28. © 24Nov53; B448928.
49, Dec. 5. © 1Dec53; B447474.
50, Dec. 12. © 8Dec53; B448929.
51, Dec. 19. © 15Dec53; B448929.
52, Dec. 26. © 21Dec53; B449530.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Market Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Market Pub. Co., Inc.

v. 18, 1953, no.

7, July. © 3Jul53; B423840.

8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B430585.

9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434272.

10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438936.

11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444299.

12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448192.
SUNDAY PICTORIAL REVIEW. © King Fea-
        tures Syndicate, inc.
    1953,
     1953,
June 7. © 7Jun53; B425384,
June 14. © 14Jun53; B425385,
June 21. © 21Jun53; B425386,
June 28. © 28Jun53; B425387,
July 5. © 5Jul53; B42889.
July 12. © 12Jul53; B428890,
July 19. © 19Jul53; B428891,
July 26. © 26Jul53; B428892,
Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B434336,
Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B434337,
Aug. 16. © 16Aup53; B434337,
Aug. 16. © 16Aup53; B434338,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUPER SERVICE STATION. @ Irving-Cloud
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Pub. Co.
v. 49, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                             THE SUNDAY-SCHOOL WORLD. © American
                                                                                                                                                 Sunday-School Union.
v. 93, 1953, no.
9, Sept. © 15Ju153; B430947.
10, Oct. © 15Aug53; B432707.
11, Nov. © 15Sep53; B438763.
12, Dec. © 15Oct53; B444135.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1, July. © 15Jul53; B427001.
2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B431482.
      Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B434337.

Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B434338.

Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B434339.

Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B434340.

Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B440873.

Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B440874.

Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B440875.

Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B440875.

Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B443320.

Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B443321.

Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B443322.

Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B443323.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 5, Nov. © 15Dec53; B436133.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439972.
5, Nov. © 15Nov53; B447578.
6, Dec. © 15Dec53; B450670.
                                                                                                                                                v. 94, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 15Nov53; B449381.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          SUPERBOY. © National Comics Publications,
                                                                                                                                            SUNDAY SCHOOL YOUNG PEOPLE. © Sunday
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 28, Oct.-Nov. © 3Aug53; B431134.
29, Dec. © 5Oct53; B438836.
                                                                                                                                                     School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-
                                                                                                                                                     vention.
       Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B443323.
Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B447314.
Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B447315.
                                                                                                                                                 v. 19, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               1954, no.
                                                                                                                                                    2, Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427736.
3, July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430213.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 30, Jan. © 25Nov53; B446774.
        Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B447316.
                                                                                                                                                     4, Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440796.
```

```
Aug. © 1Aug53; B427774.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B433048.
Oct. © 1Oct53; B437386.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B441720.
      SUPERMAN. @ National Comics Publications,
           1953, no.
             84, Sept.-Oct. © 6Jul53; B426788.
85, Nov.-Dec. © 7Sep53; B434371.
                                                                                                                                                        Dec. © 1Dec53; B446132.
           1954, no.
                                                                                                                                                  SUPERVISOR'S MEMORY JOGGER. © Nation-
              86, Jan. © 2Nov53; B444103.
                                                                                                                                                           al Foremen's Institute, inc.
                                                                                                                                                       1953,
      SUPERMARKET NEWS. @ Fairchild Publi-
                                                                                                                                                          933, © 10Jul53; B426650.
Sept. © 10Aug53; B431135.
Oct. © 10Sep53; B434296.
Nov. © 10Oct53; B438377.
Dec. © 10Nov53; B445113.
          cations, inc.
v. 2, 1953, no.
             7, 2, 1953, no.

27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B423984,

28, July 13. © 13Jul53; B424728.

29, July 20. © 20Jul53; B425517.

30, July 27. © 27Jul53, B426261.

31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B427336.
                                                                                                                                                  SUPERVISOR'S MEMOS & QUOTES. © Exec-
            30, July 27. © 27Jul53, B426261.
31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug55; B428343.
32, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428343.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B429745.
34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B439745.
35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B431901.
36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433135.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434099.
38, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436410.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437725.
41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B439654.
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B439654.
42, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B439655.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B4489655.
44, Nov. 0. © 9Nov53; B449875.
45, Nov. 0. © 9Nov53; B445530.
47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444533.
48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B4445538.
49, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B449765.
50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B449765.
51, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B449765.
                                                                                                                                                          utives' Service, inc.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Sept. © 15Aug53; B432124.
6, Oct. © 10Sep53; B434686.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 2, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 10Oct53; B441155.

2, Dec. © 10Nov53; B448762.
                                                                                                                                                  THE SUPERVISOR'S NOTEBOOK. © Scott,
                                                                                                                                                          Foresman & Co.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 17, 1953, no.
1, fall. © 31Aug53; B434385.
2, winter. © 27Nov53; B448271.
                                                                                                                                                  SUPERVISOR'S PERSONNEL NEWSLETTER.
© Bureau of Business Practice.
                                                                                                                                                      New York.
                                                                                                                                                       1953.
                                                                                                                                                          June 22. © 22Jun53; B422705.
                                                                                                                                                         July 6. © 6 Jul53; B426129.
July 20. © 20Jul53; B426129.
July 20. © 20Jul53; B431559.
Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428050.
Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431560.
Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432638.
SUPERMOUSE, THE BIG CHEESE. @ Liter-
               ary Enterprises, inc.
                                                                                                                                                         Aug. 31. © 31Aug33; B432538. Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435217. Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B438374. Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B439541. Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B443777. Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443778. Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B449176.
          1953, no.
26, Aug. © 10Jun53; B425677.
27, Nov. © 11Aug53; B434772.
28, Dec. © 13Oct53; B444176.
      SUPERVISED GROWTH LEADERS. © Invest-
         UPERVISED GROWTH LEADERS. © IT ment Letters, inc.

Monthly review and chart supplement. v. 23, 1953, no.
29, July 18. © 17Jul53; B425423.
33, Aug. 15. © 14Aug53; B429518.
38, Sept. 19. © 185ep53; B434780.
42, Oct. 17. © 16Oct53; B439504.
46, Nov. 14. © 13Nov53; B443479.
Quarterly review.
23, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                      Ottawa.
                                                                                                                                                        June 25. © 25Jun53; B422706.
July 9. © 9Jul53; B426128.
July 23. © 23Jul53; B427654.
Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B428049.
Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431554.
Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B432639.
Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B435216.
Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B438375.
        46, Nov. 14, © 13Nov53; B443479.
Quarterly review.
v. 23, 1953, no.
43, Oct. 24. © 23Oct53; B441441.
v. 23, 1953, no.
26, June 27. © 26Jun53; B423652.
27, July 4. © 3Jul53; B422678.
28, July 11. © 10Jul53; B425263.
30, July 25. © 24Jul53; B427049.
32, Aug. 8. © 7Aug53; B42867.
34, Aug. 22. © 21Aug53; B432867.
34, Aug. 22. © 21Aug53; B432358.
36, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B432358.
37, Sept. 12. © 11Sep53; B433775.
39, Sept. 26. © 25Sep53; B437748.
41, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B43708.
44, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B443708.
44, Oct. 31. © 30Oct53; B444197.
45, Nov. 7. © 6Nov53; B444409.
48, Nov. 28. © 27Nov53; B445729.
49, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B447736.
51, Dec. 19. © 18Dec53; B447736.
51, Dec. 19. © 18Dec53; B447736.
51, Dec. 19. © 18Dec53; B448655.
                                                                                                                                                        Oct. 1. © 10ct33; b430313.
Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B439885.
Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B444104.
Nov. 26. © 26Nov53; B449173.
Dec. 10. © 10Dec53; B449174.
                                                                                                                                                  SUPREME COURT REPORTER. © West Pub.
                                                                                                                                                      Co.
v. 73, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                     v. 73, 1933, no.
17, July. © 6Jul53; B428872.
v. 74, 1953, no.
1, Nov. 1. © 2Nov53; B446623.
2, Nov. 15. © 20Nov53; B447721.
3, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B449339.
                                                                                                                                                  THE SURGE NEWS. @ Babson Bros. Co.
                                                                                                                                                      Canada ed.
                                                                                                                                                      1952.
                                                                                                                                                          winter 1952-1953. © 2Feb53; B424694.
                                                                                                                                                      1953,
                                                                                                                                                      spring. © 22Apr53; B424695.
Goodman ed.
                                                                                                                                                      1952,
                                                                                                                                                          winter 1952-1953. © 2Feb53: B424692.
                                                                                                                                                      1953,
                                                                                                                                                         spring. © 22Apr53; B424693.
      SUPERVISED LIST OF BONDS AND PRE-
FERRED STOCKS. © International
                                                                                                                                                     Regular ed.
1952,
              Statistical Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                                                                          winter 1952-1953, @ 2Feb53; B424690.
           v. 19, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                      1953,
             2, June. © 27Jun53; B424470.
3, Sept. © 26Sep53; B440530.
                                                                                                                                                         spring. © 22Apr53; B424691.
special issue. © 15Jul53; B445093.
                                                                                                                                                         special issue. © 15Jul53; B445; summer. © 12Aug53; B445094.
      SUPERVISION DIGEST. © Stevens-Davis Co.
           1953, no. July. © 1Jul53; B423933.
                                                                                                                                                 SURGERY. © C. V. Mosby Co.
```

v. 33, 1953, no. 6, June. © 17Jun53; B423344.

```
v. 34, 1953, no.
    7. 34, 1953, no.
1, July. © 9Jul53; B427975.
2, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431776.
3, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435842.
4, Oct. © 16Oct53; B447006.
5, Nov. © 3Nov53; B448483.
SURGERY, GYNECOLOGY, AND OBSTETRICS
WITH INTERNATIONAL ABSTRACTS OF
SURGERY. © Franklin H. Martin Memorial
     Foundation.
  v. 97, 1953, no.

1, July. © 1Jul53; B424349.

2, Aug. © 1Aug53; B429642.

3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432862.
     4, Oct. © 10ct53; B437551.
5, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444102.
6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448176.
THE SURGICAL CLINICS OF NORTH AMER-
  ICA. © W. B. Saunders Co. v. 33, 1953, no. 4, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431418. 5, Oct. © 10ct53; B438428. 6, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448270.
SURGICAL EQUIPMENT. © Ohio Chemical & Surgical Equipment Co., a division of
     Air Reduction Co., inc.
   1953.
     July. © 14Aug53; B434705.
     Oct. © 20Nov53; B446353.
SURPLUS RECORD. © Thomas P. Scanlan.
  V. 30, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B425280.
8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B427053.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432913.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438259.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B441776.
12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B447067.
SURPLUS RECORD INDEX. @ Thomas P.
     Scanlan.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
1, July. © 21Jul53; B426484.
2, Oct. © 22Sep53; B435609.
     4. Dec. © 13Nov53; B443478.
SUZIE COMICS. @ Close-Up, inc.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
95, Oct. © 18Aug53; B431083.
96, Dec. © 6Oct53; B438172.
SWEET LASSY CATTLE LETTER.
     © Schreiber Mills, inc.
   1953, no.
    22, Aug. 1. © 30Jul53; B427036.
23, Sept. 1. © 27Aug53; B432359.
24, Oct. 2. © 30Sep53; B438008.
25, Nov. 1. © 28Oct53; B441548.
26, Dec. 1. © 25Nov53; B445249.
SWEETHEART LOVE STORIES. © Popular
     Publications, inc.
   v. 3, 1953, no.
    1, Oct. © 24Jul53; B435088.
2, Dec. © 25Sep53; B438420.
   v. 3, 1954, no.
3, Feb. © 27Nov53; B448262.
SWING. © WHB Broadcasting Co. v. 9, 1953, no. 3, © 21Aug53; B431230.
THE SYLVANIA TECHNOLOGIST. © Sylvania
     Electric Products, inc.
  v. 6, 1953, no.
3, July. © 15Jul53; B425671.
4, Oct. © 30Oct53; B443203.
SYMPOSIUM. © Dept. of Romance Languages,
     Syracuse University. v. 7, 1953, no. 1, May. © 15Jul53 (in notice: 1952); B427984.
```

SYNTEX STEROID REVIEW (Title on appl.:

Steroid review) (Continued as Pfizer Syntex steroid review) © Chemical

SYNTIPS. © Hercules Powder Co. 1953, no. 26, Oct. © 14Oct53; B444247.

v. 3, 1953, no. 6,

Specialties Co., inc. v. 3, June. © 4Jul53; B430089.

T. E. C. NEWS. © Eastman Kodak Co.

G. E. C. NEWS. © Eastman Kodak Cov. 8, 1953, no.
19, May 14. © 14Jun53; B422783.
21, May 21. © 21May53; B422784.
22, May 28. © 28May53; B422786.
23, June 4. © 4Jun53; B422786.
24, June 11. © 11Jun53; B422787.
25, June 18. © 18Jun53; B422788.
26, June 25. © 25Jun53; B422789.
27, July 2. © 2Jul53; B434882.
28, July 9. © 9Jul53; B434883.
29, July 16. © 16Jul53; B434884.

27, July 9. © 9Juli53; B434883.
28, July 9. © 9Juli53; B434883.
29, July 16. © 16Jul53; B434884.
30, July 23. © 23Jul53; B434885.
31, July 30. © 30Jul53; B434885.
32, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B434887.
33, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B434888.
34, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B434889.
35, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B434890.
36, Sept. 3. © 3Sep53; B434891.
37, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B434891.
38, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B434892.
38, Sept. 17. © 17Sep53; B443805.
39, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B443807.
40, Oct. 1. © 10Ct53; B443807.
41, Oct. 8. © 8Oct53; B443808.
42, Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B443809.
43, Oct. 22. © 22Oct53; B443810.
44, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B443811.

T-MAN. © Comic Magazines. v. 1, 1953, no. 13, Nov. © 24Jul53; B429587.

1, 1954, no. 14, Feb. © 30Oct53; B440889.

T S O MAGAZETTE. © J. R. Alter, t.a. Teachers Service Organization, 1953, Sept. © 21Sep53; B440869.

TV. © Special Magazines, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 16Sep53; B435237. v. 1, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 28Oct53; B442519.

TV AND MOVIE SCREEN MAGAZINE. © Star Guidance, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 21Aug53; B431687.

v. 1, 1954, no. 2, Jan. © 16Oct53; B440180. 3, Mar. © 14Dec53; B450669.

TV & RADIO ENGINEERING. @ Radiocom. inc.

v. 23, 1953, no. (
3, June-July. © 14Jul53; B425395.
4, Aug.-Sept. © 8Sep53; B433732.

TV CARNIVAL. @ Hillman Periodicals, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 9Jul53; B425724. 2, Dec. © 15Sep53; B434504. v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Feb. © 10Nov53; B445924.

TV DIGEST (Continuing TV digest of Atlanta)

© Segal Pub. Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 4, July 25. © 21 Jul53; B432268. 6, Aug. 8. © 4Aug53; B426692. 8, Aug. 22. © 18Aug53; B432269. 9, Aug. 29. © 25Aug53; B433695. 9, Aug. 29. © 25Aug53; B433694. 10, Sept. 5. © 15ep53; B433694. 11, Sept. 12. © 85ep53; B437303. 12, Sept. 19. © 155ep53; B434866. 13, Sept. 26. © 22Sep53; B43685. 15, Oct. 10. © 7Oct53; B438471. 16, Oct. 17. © 14Oct53; B439502. 17, Oct. 24. © 21Oct53; B440709.

TV DIGEST OF ATLANTA (Continued as TV digest) © Segal Pub. Co., d.b.a TV Digest. v. 3, 1953, no. 15, Apr. 11. © 7Apr. 53; B426720.

# Т

TV FAMILY. @ Dupuis Sons & Co., inc. v. 1. 1953. no.

12, Jan. 23-29. © 22Jan53; B442267

12, Jan. 25-25. © 22Jan53; B442264. 13, Jan. 30-Feb. 5. © 29Jan53; B442268. 14, Feb. 6-12. © 5Feb53; B442269. 15, Feb. 13-19. © 12Feb53; B442270. 16, Feb. 20-26. © 19Feb53; B442271.

TV FAN. © Twentieth Century Books, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 12Aug53; B431121. 4, Dec. © 30Sep53; B437664.

v. 1, 1954, no. 5, Feb. © 25Nov53; B448196.

TV GUIDE, © Triangle Publications, inc.

CV GUIDE. © Triangle Publications, v. 1, 1953, no.
14, July 3. © 1Jul53; B423595.
15, July 10. © 8Jul53; B424408.
16, July 17. © 15Jul53; B427911.
17, July 24. © 22Jul53; B428860.
18, July 31. © 29Jul53; B430693.
19, Aug. 7. © 5Aug53; B430694.
20, Aug. 14. © 12Aug53; B431301.
21, Aug. 21. © 19Aug53; B431302.
22, Aug. 28. © 27Aug53; B431303.
23, Sept. 4. © 2Sep53; B432661.
24. Sept. 11. © 9Sep53: B433544.

24, Sept. 11. © 9Sep53; B433544. 25, Sept. 18. © 17Sep53; B434893. 26, Sept. 25. © 24Sep53; B435578.

27, Oct. 2. © 30Sep53; B433746. 28, Oct. 9. © 7Oct53; B438123. 29, Oct. 16. © 14Oct53; B439245. 30, Oct. 23. © 21Oct53; B440450. 31, Oct. 30. © 28Oct53; B442532. 32, Nov. 6. © 4Nov53; B443986.

32, Nov. 13. © 11Nov53; B445915.
34, Nov. 20. © 18Nov53; B445916.
35, Nov. 27. © 25Nov53; B448201.
36, Dec. 4. © 2Dec53; B448202.
38, Dec. 18. © 16Dec53; B450588.

TV LIFE. © Crest Pub. Co., inc.

V LIFE. © C163. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 28Aug53; B431028. 2, Nov. © 30Sep53; B438524. v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Jan. © 14Nov53 (in notice: 1954);

TV PEOPLE (Continuing TV people and pictures) © Non-Pareil Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1953, no.

3, Dec. © 4Sep53; B439564. v. 2, 1954, no. l, Feb. © 4Nov53; B450371.

TV PEOPLE AND PICTURES (Continued as TV people) © Non-Pareil Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 4May53; B425731, 2, Oct. © 6Jul53; B432147.

TV REVUE. © Fenwick Pub. Co., inc. (in notice: Febwick Pub., inc.) v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 13Jul53; B434546.

TV SONG STARS. © Ideal Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 12Oct53; B443077

TV STAGE MAGAZINE. © Star Guidance, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Dec. © 21Sep53; B435502. v. 1, 1954, no. 2, Feb. © 20Nov53; B446834.

TV STAR PARADE. @ Ideal Pub. Corp.

V STAR PARADE. © Ideal Pub v. 1, 1953, no. 6, Aug. © 15Jun53; B425316. 7, Sept. © 15Jul53; B426658. 8, Oct. © 14Aug53; B434407. 9, Nov. © 15Sep53; B438664. 10, Dec. © 15Oct53; B443075.

TV WORLD. © Bard Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Oct. © 16Jun53; B430124.

4, Dec. © 17Aug53; B433499. v. 2, 1954, no. 1. Feb. © 12Oct53: B445158.

TABLELAND TRAILS. © Felix G. Robinson. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 1Sep53;

TALES FROM THE CRYPT. @ I. C. Pub. Co.,

v. 1, 1953, no. 38, Oct.-Nov. © 30Jun53; B422822. 39, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 20Aug53;

TALES OF HORROR. @ Minoan Pub. Corp.

1953, no. 7, Oct. © 17Jul53; B431184. 8, Nov. © 4Sep53; B434365. 1954, no. 9, Feb. © 13Nov53; B444033,

TALK. © National Hospital for Speech Dis-

\*ALK. © National Hospital for Speech 2 orders, inc. v. 34, 1953, no. 6-7, June-July. © 26Jun53; B424528. 8-9, Aug.-Sept. © 31Aug53; B432695. 10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B442497. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B446780. 12, Dec. © 23Dec53; B450540.

TAN (Continuing Tan confessions) © Johnson

Pub. Co., inc. v. 2, 1952, no. 12, Oct. © 19Sep52; B409493.

12, Oct. © 19Sep52; B409493.
v. 3, 1952, no.
1, Nov. © 17Oct52; B409494.
2, Dec. © 15Nov52; B418087.
v. 3, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © 15Dec52 (in notice: 1953); B418088.
4, Feb. © 15Jan53; B418089.
5, Mar. © 18Feb53; B418090.
6, Apr. © 18Mar53; B418091.
7, May. © 15Apr53; B418092.
8, June. © 13Mav53; B418092.

9, July. © 13May53; B418093. 9, July. © 10Jun53; B425856. 10, Aug. © 8Jul53; B425857.

TAN CONFESSIONS. SEE Tan.

THE TANGLEWOOD TIMES. © Tanglewood Times. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 3Jul53; B425270.

TAPPI. © Technical Association of the Pulp and Paper Industry.

and Paper Industry.
v. 36, 1953, no.
7, July. © 18Jul53; B427299.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B431621.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B435268.
10, Oct. © 21Oct53; B440338.
11, Nov. © 17Nov53; B446454.

TARZAN. SEE Edgar Rice Burroughs'

TAX AND REGULATORY SERVICE. @ Pennsylvania Motor Truck Association, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B444543. 2, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B444544.

TAX COURT REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.

313, June 12. © 12Jun53; B425922. 314, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423174. 315, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424487.

315, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424487.
316, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425923.
317, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425924.
318, July 13. © 13Jul53; B429391.
318, July 15. © 15Jul53; B429392.
319, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426745.
320, July 31. © 3IJul53; B429426.
321, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429427.
322, Aug. 14. © 14Agu53; B433408.

```
TAX COURT REPORTS. Cont'd.
               323, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433409.
324, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433410.
325, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B434062.
          325, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B434062.
326, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435543.
327, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435543.
328, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B440563.
329, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B440564.
330, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B440565.
331, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440566.
332, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442354.
333, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B446236.
334, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B446236.
335, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B446548.
337, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448548.
337, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B448549.
338, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448550.
```

TAX FAX. © Eugene A. Petraglia. v. 1, 1953, no. 1. © 3Aug53; B428888.

TAX LAW REVIEW. © New York University School of Law. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 21Nov53; B448173.

TAX OUTLOOK. © Tax Foundation, inc. v. 8, 1953, no.
5, May. © 7May53; B427899.
6, June. © 8Jun53; B427900.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B427901.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B431112. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B440278. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440279.

TAX REVIEW. © Tax Foundation, inc. v. 14, 1953, no.

7, 14, 1953, no.
5, May. © 29May53; B427902.
6, June. © 3Jul53; B427903.
7, July. © 6Aug53; B431113.
8, Aug. © 10Sep53; B440276.
9, Sept. © 2Oct53; B440277.

TAX TREATIES. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

953, no.
14, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424383.
15, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426956.'
16, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429406.
17, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440567.
18, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446258.
19, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448593.

TAXES; the tax magazine. © Commerce

ARES; the tax magazine. © Com Clearing House, inc. v. 31, 1953, no. 7, July. © 24Jun53; B424498. 8, Aug. © 28Ju153; B430161. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433460. 10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B441221. 11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B446255. 12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B448594.

TAXES AND ESTATES. © J. Blake Lowe & W. Gibbs McKenney. 1953,

953, Aug. © 1Aug53; B427148. Sept. © 1Sep53; B432286. Oct. © 1Oct53; B437381. Nov. © 1Nov53; B441714. Dec. © 1Dec53; B447074.

TAXORAMA. © Taxorama Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 25Jul53; B429494.

TEA & COFFEE TRADE JOURNAL. © Tea & Coffee Trade Journal Co. v. 105, 1953, no. 1, July. © 17Jul53; B427193.

1, July. © 17Jul33; B42/1935. 2, Aug. © 14Aug53; B43/1114. 3, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436278. 4, Oct. © 22Oct53; B440315. 5, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445053. 6, Dec. © 17Dec53; B450582.

THE TEACHER. © Sunday School Boardsof the Southern Baptist Convention. v. 67, 1953, no.

v. 67, 1953, no.
5, May. © 3May53; B428639.
6, June. © 7Jun53; B428640.
7, July. © 5Jul53; B428641.
8, Aug. © 2Aug53; B431110.
9, Sept. © 6Sep53; B439415.
10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B440782.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B450572.
12, Dec. © 6Dec53; B450573.

TEACHERS COLLEGE RECORD @ Teachers College, Columbia University.

v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 10ct53; B437988. 2, Nov. © 2Nov53; B444946. 3, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449306.

TEACHER'S LETTER. @ Arthur C. Croft, Publisher.

Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B438840, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436827. Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B43682'. Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437686. Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440341. Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442496. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B446563. Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449244. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449245.

TEACHERS SERVICE ORGANIZATION MAGAZETTE. SEE T S O magazette.

TEACHING BEGINNERS. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall. © 3Aug53; B448053.

TEACHING JUNIOR HI. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall. © 3Aug53; B448052.

TEACHING JUNIORS. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall. © 3Aug53; B448051.

TEACHING PICTURES FOR JUNIORS. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 5, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422760.

v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Dec. © 21Sep53; B437128.

TEACHING PICTURES FOR THE KINDER-GARTEN. © Pierce & Washabaugh.

v. 9, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422759. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 21Sep53; B437129.

TEACHING PICTURES FOR THE PRIMARY CLASS. © Pierce & Washabaugh. v. 71, 1953, no. 3, July-Sept. © 24Jun53; B422761. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 21Sep53; B437127.

TEACHING PRIMARIES. © Light & Life Press. v. 1, 1953, fall. © 3Aug53; B448050.

THE TEAT CUP. © Babson Bros. Co.

Mar. © 27Feb53; B424696. Apr. © 31Mar53; B424697. Apr. 15. © 15Apr53; B424698. May. © 1May53; B424699. June. © 9Jun53; B424700. Sept. 25. © 28Sep53; B445095. Nov. © 3Nov53; B445096.

TECH ENGINEERING NEWS. © Tech Engineering News.

v. 35, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 13Oct53; B447476. 2, Nov. © 10Nov53; B447477.

TECH TRAINING. © American Technical Society. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 5Nov53; B443050.

TECHNICAL ASSOCIATION OF THE PULP AND PAPER INDUSTRY. SEE Tappi.

TECHNICAL BULLETIN. © Refractories Institute. 1953, no. 92, Sept. © 8Sep53; B433738.

TECHNICAL BULLETIN OF THE REGISTRY OF MEDICAL TECHNOLOGISTS.
© Williams & Wilkins Co.

© Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 23, 1953, no. 2, Feb. © 5Mar53; B435735. 6, June. © 17Ju153; B425491, 7, July. © 14Aug53; B429917. 8, Aug. © 9Sep53; B433772. 9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B436979. 10, Oct. © 26Oct53; B441529. 11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B445290. 12, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448797.

TECHNICAL SURVEY. © Peter J. Gaylor.

26, June 27, © 29Jun53; B423303, 25, June 20, © 22Jun53; B424220, 26, June 27, © 29Jun53; B424221, 27, July 4. © 6Jul53; B428882.

28, July 11. © 13Jul53; B436992. 29, July 18. © 20Jul53; B436993. 30, Aug. 8. © 10Aug53; B436994.

30, Aug. 8. © 10Aug53; B436994.
31, Aug. 15. © 17Aug53; B436995.
32, Aug. 22. © 24Aug53; B436997.
34, Sept. 5. © 7Sep53; B438301.
35, Sept. 12. © 14Sep53; B438302.
36, Sept. 19. © 21Sep53; B438303.
37, Sept. 26. © 28Sep53; B438304.
38, Oct. 3. © 5Oct53; B438300.
39, Oct. 10. © 12Oct53; B438466.
40, Oct. 17. © 19Oct53; B440616.
41, Oct. 24. © 26Oct53; B447571.

40, Oct. 17. © 19Oct33; B440516. 41, Oct. 24. © 26Oct53; B447571. 42, Oct. 31. © 2Nov53; B447572. 44, Nov. 14. © 16Nov53; B447573. 45, Nov. 21. © 23Nov53; B449577.

TECHNICAL TIPS. © BJ Service, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 9. © 28Jun53; B427093.

TECHNICIAN (Continuing the Technician section of Television retailing) © Caldwell-Clements, inc.

v. 58, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 14Oct53; B448291. 5, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444949.

THE TECHNOCRAT. © Technocrat, Technocracy, inc. 1953, Sept. © 27Aug53; B433729.

TECHNOCRATIC AMERICA. © Technocratic

ECHNOCHATIC AMERICA. © Technochacy, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 1 May53; B423766. 4, July-Aug. © 23Jul53; B426092. 5, Sept-Oct. © 24Sep53; B435796. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 6Dec53; B447170.

THE TECHNOLOGY REVIEW. @ Alumni

Association of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. v. 55, 1953, no.

9, July. © 24Jul53; B425965. v. 56, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 3Nov53; B441731. 2, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446133.

TEEN-AGE ROMANCES. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 33, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425135. 34, Oct. © 1Sep53; B440077.

TEEN-AGE TEMPTATIONS. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 4. Oct. © 31Jul53: B434917.

© St. John Pub. Corp. v. 1, 1954, no.
6. Feb. © 27Nov53 (in notice: 1954);

TEEN TIME. © Light & Life Press. v. 10, 1953, no.

18, May 3. © 3May53; B429276.

18, May 3. © 3May53; B429276.
v. 11, 1953, no.
19, May 10. © 10May53; B429277.
20, May 17. © 17May53; B429278.
21, May 24. © 24May53; B429279.
22, May 31. © 31May53; B429280.
23, June 7. © 7Jun53; B435058.
24, June 14. © 14Jun53; B435059.
25, June 21. © 21Jun53; B435060.
26, June 28. © 28Jun53; B435061.
27, July 5. © 5Jul53; B435062.
28, July 12. © 12Jul53; B435064.
30, July 19. © 19Jul53; B435064.
30, July 26. © 26Jul53; B435065.
31, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B438899.
32, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B438890.
33, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B438901.
34, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B438901.

34, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B438902. 35, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B438903. 36, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B439559. 37, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439560. 38, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B439562.

304986 O - 54 - 10

```
322
 TEEN TIME. Cont'd.
      40, Oct. 4. © 40ct53; B444205.
41, Oct. 11. © 110ct53; B444206.
42, Oct. 18. © 180ct53; B444207.
      43, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B444208.
 'TEENS. © Judson Press.
   TEENS. © Judson Press.
v. 15, 1953, no.
8, July. © 25Jun53; B427859.
9, Sept. © 13Jul53; B432916.
10, Oct. © 17Aug53; B432363.
      11, Nov. © 1Oct53; B439522.
12, Dec. © 22Oct53; B444255.
TELECASTING. SEE Broadcasting-Tele-
      casting.
TELEGRAPH DELIVERY SPIRIT. © Tele-
     graph Delivery Service.
     graph Delivery Service.
. 20, 1953, no.
6, June. © 27May53; B423841.
7, July. © 24Jun53; B423842.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B430588.
10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B438432.
TELEPHONE ENGINEER & MANAGEMENT.
© Telephone Engineer Pub. Corp.
   v. 57, 1953, no.
     7, July. © 16Jul53; B425763.
8, Aug. © 17Aug53; B430421.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B434802.
     10, Oct. © 21Oct53; B440948,
11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B444413,
12, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448789.
TELEPHONE ENGINEER AND MANAGE-
      MENT NEWSLETTER. SEE Telephone
      engineer newsletter.
TELEPHONE ENGINEER NEWSLETTER
      (Continuing Telephone engineer and
      management newsletter) © Telephone
      Engineer Pub. Corp.
   1953.
     953,
July 10. © 10Jul53; B426980,
July 24. © 24Jul53; B426007.
Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428264.
Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B430419.
Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B432727.
     Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B434801.
Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B439467.
Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B440702.
     Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B443007.
Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444416.
Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B447038.
     Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B449032.
TELE-TECH & ELECTRONIC INDUSTRIES.
     © Caldwell-Clements, inc.
  © Caldwell-Clements, inc. v. 12, 1953, no. 7, July. © 22Jun53; B429581. 8, Aug. © 23Ju153; B429582. 9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B432177. 10, Oct. © 23Sep53; B445389. 11, Nov. © 23Oct53; B445390. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B448157.
     Corp.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
```

```
TELEVISION AGE. © Television Editorial
   2, Sept. © 1Sep53; B437393.
3, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438691.
4, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443060.
    5, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447036.
```

TELEVISION DIGEST WITH ELECTRONICS REPORTS. © Radio News Bureau.

REPORTS. © Radio News Bureau.
v. 9, 1953, no.
25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B422765.
26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B422867.
27, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424402.
28, July 11. © 11Jul53; B426869.
29, July 18. © 18Jul53; B426869.
30, July 25. © 25Jul53; B426870.
31, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427885.
32, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429018.
33, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431171.
34, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431171.
34, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B432584.
36, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B435232.
37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B435232.
38, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435233.
39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436847.

```
40, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437533.
        40, Oct. 3. © 30ctr3; B437533,
41, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438870,
42, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440463,
43, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442310,
44, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B443793,
45, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B443794,
        46, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B445878.
47, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B445879.
48, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B448122.
       49, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B450516. 50, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B450517.
 TELEVISION LIFE. © Fawcett Publications,
    1953.
       Nov.
                    © 17Aug53; B434332.
    v. 1, 1954, no.
2, Jan. © 16Oct53; B443423.
 TELEVISION OPPORTUNITIES @ Tele-
       vision Opportunities.
    v. 5, 1953, no.
6, July-Aug. © 20Aug53; B430446.
7, Sept.-Oct. © 28Oct53; B441793.
 TELEVISION RETAILING (Continued as two
       periodicals, Mart and Technician) © Cald-
         well-Clements, inc.
    v. 58, 1953, no.
1, July. © 30Jun53; B429583.
2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429584.
 TEMPO. © Pocket Magazines, inc.
     v. 1, 1953, no.
3, June 22. © 18Jun53; B426058.
4, June 29. © 25Jun53; B423505.
      3, July 6. © 25 Jun53; B423505.

5, July 6. © 2 Jul53; B424219.

6, July 13. © 9Jul53; B4260527.

7, July 20. © 16 Jul53; B426059.

8, July 27. © 23 Jul53; B426083.

9, Aug. © 30 Jul53; B431701.

10, Aug. 10. © 6 Aug53; B428005.

11, Aug. 17. © 13 Aug53; B429479.

12, Aug. 24. © 20 Aug53; B431702.

13, Aug. 31. © 27 Aug53; B4331702.

14, Sept. 7. © 3Sep53; B434308.

15, Sept. 14. © 10Sep53; B434309.

16, Sept. 21. © 17 Sep53; B435517.

17, Sept. 28. © 24 Sep53; B435518.

18, Oct. 5. © 10ct53; B437038.

19, Oct. 12. © 80ct53; B435574.

20, Oct. 19. © 15 Oct53; B43608.

21, Oct. 26. © 22 Oct53; B441449.

23, Nov. 9. © 5 Nov53; B444431.
       23, Nov. 9. © 5Nov53; B444031.
24, Nov. 16. © 12Nov53; B444316.
25, Nov. 23. © 19Nov53; B444317.
      25, Nov. 23. © 19Nov53; B444761.
26, Nov. 30. © 26Nov53; B447061.
27, Dec. 7. © 3Dec53; B447062.
28, Dec. 14. © 10Dec53; B448737.
29, Dec. 21. © 17Dec53; B448738.
TEN STORY LOVE. © Ace Magazines, inc.
    5, Oct. © 29Jul53; B427779.
6, Dec. © 29Jul53; B427780.
   v. 33, 1954, no.

1, Jan. © 11Sep53; B438678.

2, Mar. © 4Nov53; B443226.
10 STORY WESTERN MAGAZINE. © Recrea-
      tional Reading, inc.
   1, Oct. © 31Jul53; B435096.
2, Dec. © 2Oct53; B438931.
TENNESSEE STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. JOURNAL. © Tennessee State
       Medical Association.
  whether Association,
v. 46, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jul53; B431382,
8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432429,
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435239,
11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B446748.
TENSION-TITE TIMES. © Rudiger-Lang Co.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
      3, July-Aug. © 17Jul53; B427158.
4, Sept.-Oct. © 30Aug53; B440694.
5, Nov.-Dec. © 23Nov53; B445342.
```

```
TERROR EN LA NOCHE (OUT OF THE
      NIGHT)
© Creston Publications Corp.
      1953, no.
    10, Aug.-Sept. © 12Aug53; B430252. © Scope Magazines, inc.
     1953, no.
        11, Oct.-Nov. © 16Sep53; B434894, 12, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 28Oct53;
              B442535
 TERRYTOONS COMICS. © Terrytoons, inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 10Feb53; B446713.
7, Sept. © 30Jun53; B425133.
8, Oct. © 31Jul53; B434923.
9, Nov. © 1Sep53; B436167.
 TEX RITTER WESTERN. © Fawcett Publi-
        cations, inc.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
19, Oct. © 15Jul53; B425464.
v. 4, 1954, no.
20, Jan. © 18Sep53; B439955.
 THE TEXACO DEALER. © Texas Co.
        June. © 15Jun53; B424433.
July-Aug. © 14Jul53; B430227.
Sept. © 3Sep53; B436280.
Oct. © 15Oct53; B448370.
Nov. © 10Nov53; B448371.
 TEXACO FARM AND RANCH TOPICS (Con-
        tinued as Farm and ranch topics)
    v. 8, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 29Jul53; B429971.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 5Oct53; B438448.
THE TEXACO STAR. © Texas Co. v. 40,
        1953, no. 2, summer. © 18Sep53;
         B435927
TEXACO TOPICS. © Texas Co.
    v. 22, 1953, no.
4, May. © 12Jun53; B423591.
5, June. © 9Jul53; B431115.
        6, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B436279.
7, Sept. © 18Sep53; B437192.
8, Oct. © 30Oct53; B445474.
9, Nov. © 1Dec53; B448193.
TEXAS BOND REPORTER. © Texas Bond
        Reporter, inc.
   Neporter, Mc. v. 40, 1953, no. 9, Mar. 2. © 2Mar53; B425750. 10, Mar. 9. © 9Mar53; B425751. 11, Mar. 16. © 16Mar53; B425752. 12, Mar. 23. © 23Mar53; B425753.
        12, Mar. 23. © 25/Mar53; B425754.
13, Mar. 20. © 30/Mar53; B425755.
14, Apr. 6. © 6Apr53; B425755.
15, Apr. 13. © 13Apr53; B425756.
16, Apr. 20. © 20Apr53; B425757.
17, Apr. 27. © 27Apr53; B425758.
18, May 4. © 4/May53; B425759.
  18, May 4. © 4May53; B425759.

18, May 11. © 11May53; B425760.

20, May 18. © 18May53; B425760.

21, May 25. © 25May53; B425762.

22, June 1. © 1Jun53; B430469.

23, June 8. © 8Jun53; B430460.

24, June 15. © 15Jun53; B430461.

25, June 22. © 22Jun53; B430462.

26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B430463.

v. 41, 1953, no.

1, July 6. © 6Jul53; B430464.

2, July 13. © 13Jul53; B430465.

3, July 20. © 20Jul53; B430466.

4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B430466.

4, July 27. © 27Jul53; B430467.

5, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B439342.

6, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B439342.

6, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B439344.

8, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B439344.

8, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B439344.

9, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B439346.

10, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B439347.
      9, Aug. 31. © 31 Aug53; B439346.
10, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B439347.
11, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B439348.
12, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B439349.
13, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B439350.
14, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B447776.
15, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B447770.
16, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B447771.
17, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B447772.
18, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B447774.
```

```
TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY DIGEST. ©Institute of Textile Technology. v. 10, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 11Dec53; B449442.
  TEXAS BOND REPORTER. Cont'd, 20, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B447775. 21, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B447776. 22, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B447777.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               1953.
  TEXAS LAW REVIEW. © Texas Law Review.
                                                                                                                      TEXTILE WORLD. @ McGraw-Hill Pub. Co.,
                                                                                                                        inc.
v. 103, 1953, no.
7, July. © 7Jul53; B425152.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430052.
9, Sept. © 3Sep53; B434291.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B439909.
11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B445136.
11M, mid-Nov. © 19Nov53; B448177.
        inc.
     v. 31, 1953, no.
    6, June: © 15Jul53; B427684.
7, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440280.
v. 32, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446720.
 THE TEXAS LETTER. © Texas Letter, inc.
     1953.
                                                                                                                             12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B450495.
        July 18. © 20Jul53; B431287.
        July 25. © 25Jul53; B431288.
Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431289.
Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431290.
                                                                                                                      TEXTRACTS. © J. B. Goldberg.
                                                                                                                         1953, no.
                                                                                                                            953, no.

1, July. © 27Jul53; B429700.

2, Aug. © 25Aug53; B430712.

3, Sept. © 24Sep53; B435870.

4, Oct. © 28Oct53; B441500.
      Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431290,
Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431290,
Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431291,
Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431727.
Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433535,
Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434506,
Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B434506,
Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B434506,
Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B437595,
Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437596,
Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B4483791,
Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440449,
Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442252,
Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B448372,
Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B448373,
Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B448374,
Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B448376,
Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B448376,
Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B448377,
                                                                                                                      THEATRE ARTS. © National Theatre Arts
                                                                                                                            Council.
                                                                                                                         v. 37, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                           7, 37, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 22,Jul53; B431138.

9, Sept. © 22Aug53; B432165.

10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B440342.

11, Nov. © 27Oct53; B443116.

12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B447439.
                                                                                                                     THEMIS OF ZETA TAU ALPHA. © Zeta Tau
Alpha Fraternity. v. 51, 1953, no. 4,
May-June. © 1Aug53; B429553.
                                                                                                                     THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. © Theological Faculties of the Society of Jesus in the United States, d.b.a. Theological studies.
        Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B448377.
 TEXAS RANGERS. © Better Publications,
                                                                                                                                          1953, no. 3, Sept. © 3Sep53;
       inc.
    1, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 16Jul53; B427571.
2, Oct. © 18Aug53; B434544.
                                                                                                                            B433952
                                                                                                                     THEORY OF LONG RANGE WEATHER FORECASTS. © George J. McCormack.
   3, Nov. © 17Sep53; B440131.
v. 52, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                         v. 6, 1953, no.
2, July 10. © 10Jul53; B429328.
3, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B441617.
   1, Dec. © 20Oct53; B443248.
v. 53, 1954, no.
2, Jan. © 20Nov53; B449220.
                                                                                                                     THERAPEUTIC NOTES. © Parke, Davis &
TEXAS REPORTS ON BIOLOGY AND MEDI-
                                                                                                                           Co.
      CINE. © Board of Regents of the University of Texas.
                                                                                                                        v. 60, 1953, no.
5, May. © 2May53; B425286.
6, June. © 2Jun53; B425287.
   v. 2, 1953, no.
2, summer. © 15Jul53; B438310.
3, autumn. © 16Oct53; B440693.
                                                                                                                            7-8, July. © 2Jul53; B438154.
9, Sept. © 2Sep53; B438155.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B443948.
TEXAS STATE JOURNAL OF MEDICINE.
   © Texas Medical Association.
v. 49, 1953, no.
7, July. © 22Jul53; B430228.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431515.
9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436169.
                                                                                                                      THE THERMOTROL TECHNICIAN. @ J. F.
                                                                                                                           Jelenko & Co., inc.
                                                                                                                        v. 7, 1953, no.
4, Sept.-Oct. © 8Sep53; B433034.
5, Nov.-Dec. © 18Nov53; B444151.
      10, Oct. © 17Oct53; B442529.
11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446607.
                                                                                                                     THEY SAY, @ Sheldon-Claire Co.
                                                                                                                        v. 6, 1953, no.
12, June 16. © 16Jun53; B425044.
13, June 30. © 30Jun53; B426725.
TEXTILE INDUSTRIES. © W. R. C. Smith
   Pub. Co.
v. 117, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                         v. 7, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1953,
                                                                                                                           1, July 14. © 14Jul53; B432272. 2, July 28. © 28Jul53; B428666. 3, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B432544. 4, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433711. 5, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434400.
      7, July. © 29Jun53; B424458.
8, Aug. © 29Ju153; B429125.
9, Sept. © 29Aug53; B438083.
      10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438084.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445044.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448188.
                                                                                                                           5, Sept. 6. © 65ep53; B434400.

6, Sept. 2. © 22Sep53; B4458813.

7, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440114.

8, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442941.

9, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B442942.

10, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B445487.
TEXTILE ORGANON. © Textile Economics
      Bureau, inc.
  Bureau, inc.
v. 24, 1953, no.
7, July. © 16Jul53; B427905.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431292.
8, Aug. (supplement) © 24Aug53; B432866.
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434274.
10, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439872.
11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B445054.
12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449280.
                                                                                                                     THILCO NEWS. © Thilmany Pulp & Paper
                                                                                                                           Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 8, Sept.-Oct. © 4Nov53; B448932.
                                                                                                                     THINGS OF SCIENCE. © Science Service, inc.
                                                                                                                        1953, no.
                                                                                                                           953, no.
152, June. © 12Jun53; B426844.
153, July. © 22Ju153; B434246.
154, Aug. © 21Aug53; B450317.
155, Sept. © 18Sep53; B450314.
157, Nov. © 23Nov53; B450314.
TEXTILE RESEARCH JOURNAL. © Textile
      Research Institute.
  Research Institute.
v. 23, 1953, no.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B424478.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B426683.
8, Aug. © 31Aug53; B432662.
9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435240.
10, Oct. © 21Oct53; B443368.
11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446434.
                                                                                                                            158. Dec. © 8Dec53: B449277.
```

```
THINGS TO WATCH AND WATCH FOR.
         © Robert Kazmayer,
       1953,
June 15. © 15Jun53; B425128.
July 1. © 1Jul53; B428172.
July 15. © 15Jul53; B428173.
Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B434022.
Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B434023.
Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434024.
Sept. 15. © 15Aug53; B434024.
Oct. 1. © 10ct53; B438924.
Oct. 15. © 15Oct53; B444986.
Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B444987.
Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B444988.
Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B446751.
Dec. 15. © 15Dec53; B450476.
THINK. © International Business Machines
   Corp.
v. 19, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22Jun53; B424466.
7, July. © 21Ju153; B426910.
8, Aug. © 13Aug53; B432428.
9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B436262.
10, Oct. © 30Oct53; B444875.
11, Nov. © 30Nov53; B448168.
THIS DAY. © Concordia Pub. House.
   FHIS DAY. © Concordia Pub. Hov. 4, 1953, no.

8, Apr. © 2Apr53; B423284.

9, May. © 1May53; B423285.

10, June. © 1Jun53; B423286.

11, July. © 3Ju153; B427874.

12, Aug. © 3Aug53; B437323.

v. 5, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B437324.

2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440631.

3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446810.
THIS EARTH. © Permanente Cement Co.,
        Kaiser Gypsum, Henry J. Kaiser Co.,
Glacier Sand & Gravel Co., Permanente
   Glacier Sand & Gravel Co., P. Steamship Corp. v. 6, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B427127. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B438227. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B438797. 10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B444983. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446749.
THIS GENERATION. © W. L. Jenkins.
   NIS GENERAL V. 5, 1953, no.
2, Jan.-Mar. © 1Nov52; B429039.
3, Apr.-June. © 1Feb53; B429040.
4, July-Sept. © 1May53; B429041.
     v. 6, 1953, no.
         1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439535.
THIS MAGAZINE IS HAUNTED. © Fawcett
       Publications, inc.
    v. 3, 1953, no.
13, Oct. © 10Jul53; B425465.
14, Dec. © 17Aug53; B434330.
THIS MONTH. © Hotel Association of New
        York City, inc.
       July. © 15Jul53; B425681.
Aug. © 12Aug53; B430370.
Sept. © 12Sep53; B435519.
        Oct. © 12Oct53; B440185.
Nov. © 12Nov53; B444037.
Dec. © 7Dec53; B447158.
THIS WEEK MAGAZINE. @ United News-
        papers Magazine Corp.
   papers Magazine Corp.
Boston Sunday Herald ed.
v. 19, 1953, no.
27, July 5. © 1Jul53; B423666.
28, July 12. © 8Jul53; B427021.
29, July 19. © 15Jul53; B427022.
30, July 26. © 22Jul53; B428042.
31, Aug. 2. © 29Jul53; B428043.
32, Aug. 9. © 5Aug53; B430393.
      32, Aug. 9. © 5Aug53; B430393.
33, Aug. 16. © 12Aug53; B430394.
34, Aug. 23. © 19Aug53; B432314.
35, Aug. 30. © 26Aug53; B432315.
36, Sept. 6. © 2Sep53; B434855.
37, Sept. 13. © 9Sep53; B434856.
38, Sept. 20. © 16Sep53; B435891.
39, Sept. 27. © 23Sep53; B435892.
40, Oct. 4. © 30Sep53; B438275.
41, Oct. 11. © 7Oct53; B439437.
42, Oct. 18. © 14Oct53; B440650.
```

```
THIS WEEK MAGAZINE. Cont'd.
43, Oct. 25. © 21Oct53; B440651.
44, Nov. 1. © 28Oct53; B443417.
45, Nov. 8. © 4Nov53; B443418.
46, Nov. 15. © 11Nov53; B445025.
47, Nov. 22. © 18Nov53; B445026.
        48, Nov. 29. © 25Nov53; B446300.
49, Dec. 6. © 2Dec53; B450306.
        50, Dec. 13. © 9Dec53; B450307.
51, Dec. 20. © 16Dec53; B450308.
52, Dec. 27. © 23Dec53; B450309.
    Sunday Oregon Journal ed.
```

Sunday Oregon Journal ed.
v. 17, 1953, no.
27, July 5. © 3Jul53; B423665.
28, July 12. © 10Jul53; B427023.
29, July 19. © 17Jul53; B427024.
30, July 26. © 24Jul53; B428044.
Aug. 2. © 31Jul53; B428045.
32, Aug. 9. © 7Aug53; B430391.
33, Aug. 16. © 14Aug53; B430392.
34, Aug. 23. © 21Aug53; B430392.
35, Aug. 30. © 28Aug53; B432317.
36, Sept. 6. © 4Sep53; B434854.
37, Sept. 13. © 11Sep53; B434854.
38, Sept. 20. © 18Sep53; B435890.
40, Oct. 4. © 2Oct53; B438276.
41, Oct. 11. © 9Oct53; B439838.
42, Oct. 18. © 16Oct53; B440648. 41, Oct. 11. © 90cto3; B4439436. 42, Oct. 18. © 16Cot53; B440649. 44, Nov. 1. © 30Oct53; B443649. 45, Nov. 8. © 6Nov53; B443419. 45, Nov. 15. © 13Nov53; B445027. 47, Nov. 22. © 20Nov53; B445028.

47, Nov. 22. © 20Nov53; B446299. 48, Nov. 29. © 27Nov53; B446299. 49, Dec. 6. © 4Dec53; B450310. 50, Dec. 13. © 11Dec53; B450311. 51, Dec. 20. © 18Dec53; B450312. 52, Dec. 27. © 25Dec53; B450313. THIS WORLD, @ Chronicle Pub. Co.

THIS WORLD. © Chronicle Pub. Co. v. 17, 1953, no. 8, June 21. © 20Jun53; B423408. 9, June 28. © 27Jun53; B427701. 10, July 5. © 4Jul53; B425921. 11, July 12. © 11Jul53; B426946. 12, July 19. © 18Jul53; B426947. 13, July 26. © 25Jul53; B429057. 14, Aug. 2. © 1Aug53; B429058. 15, Aug. 9. © 8Aug53; B431350. 16, Aug. 16. © 15Aug53; B431720. 17, Aug. 23. © 22Aug53; B431721. 18, Aug. 30. © 29Aug53; B43158. 19, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B4366670.

19, Sept. 6. © 5Sep53; B436669.
20, Sept. 13. © 12Sep53; B436670.
21, Sept. 20. © 19Sep53; B437569.
22, Sept. 27. © 26Sep53; B437570.
23, Oct. 4. © 3Oct53; B447687.
24, Oct. 11. © 10Oct53; B447688.
25, Oct. 18. © 17Oct53; B442089.
27, Nov. 1. © 31Oct53; B443830.
28, Nov. 8. © 7Nov53; B445778.
29. Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B445779. 29, Nov. 15. © 14Nov53; B445779. 30, Nov. 22. © 21Nov53; B448103. 31, Nov. 29. © 28Nov53; B448104. 32, Dec. 6. © 5Dec53; B450564.

THE THOMIST. © Dominican Fathers, Province of St. Joseph. v. 16, 1953, no. 4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B441261.

THOUGHT. © Fordham University. NOUGH1. © 10.5 m. 1953, no. 109, summer. © 1Jul53; B423116. 110, autumn. © 24Sep53; B435639.

THOUGHTS OF GOD FOR BOYS AND GIRLS. © Connecticut Council of Churches, inc. v. 18, 1953, no. 3, Sept.-Dec. © 15Aug53; B434349

3-D ACTION. @ Animirth Comics, inc. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445173.

3-D CIRCUS. © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc 1953, no. 1. © 21Sep53; B436676.

3-D COMICS. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, Oct. © 21Aug53; B440078.

3-D DOLLY. © Harvey Features Syndicate, v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 6Oct53; B440323.

3-D SHEENA, JUNGLE QUEEN. © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 1, © 10ct53; B439550.

3-D TALES OF THE WEST. © Canam Publishers Sales Corp. v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 19Oct53; B445177.

THREE DIMENSION COMICS. @ Terrytoons, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B426224. 2, Nov. © 18Sep53; B436166.

THREE RINGS. © P. Ballantine & Sons. NREE RINGS. © P. Ballantine & Sons. v. 14, 1953, no. 3, June. © 6Jul53; B424160. 4, July. © 10Aug53; B428987. 5-6, Aug.-Sept. © 16Oct53; B439615. 7, Oct. © 9Nov53; B443053. 8, Nov. © 4Dec53; B447083. 9, Dec. © 18Dec53; B449637.

THREE STOOGES. © St. John Pub. Co.

v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425134.
2, Oct. (three dimension comics)
© 19Aug53; B440081.

THE THRIFTY BEE. © Savings Banks
Association of the State of New York. 1, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 2Nov53; B446068.

THRILLING DETECTIVE. © Standard Magazines, inc. v. 72, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 6Aug53; B434486.

THRILLING LOVE. © Standard Magazines, inc.

v. 78, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 11Jun53; B423087. 3, Nov. © 22Sep53; B440098.

THRILLING RANCH STORIES. © Standard Magazines, inc. v. 45, 1953, no. 3, summer. © 2Jun53; B423084. v. 46, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 8Sep53; B440097.

THRILLING ROMANCES. © Standard Magazines, inc. 1953, no. 22, Aug. © 18Jun53; B426485. 23, Oct. © 18Aug53; B434485.

THRILLING WESTERN. © Standard Magazines, inc. v. 68, 1953, no. 3, fall. © 9Jul53; B427566.

THRILLING WONDER STORIES. © Standard Magazines, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 2Jun53; B423085. v. 43, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 8Sep53; B440096.

THROUGH THE MESHES. © W. S. Tyler Co. v. 46, 1953, no. 3. © 22Jun53; B423150,

4. © 12Aug53; B432183. 5. © 19Oct53; B440241. 6. © 7Dec53; B449263.

THY WILL-MY WILL. @ John Knox Press. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 5Aug53; B428292.

v. 4, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 2Dec53; B448416.

TIC. @ Ticonium.

FIC. © Ticonium.
v. 12, 1953, no.
6, June. © 4Jun53; B424951.
7, July. © 4Ju153; B426852.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B433536.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B436170.
10, Oct. © 4Oct53; B443150.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B448194.

TILE AND TILL. @ Eli Lilly & Co v. 39, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 15Jun53; B435849.

5, Sept.-Oct. © 15Aug53; B435830. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 15Oct53; B444347.

TIM HOLT. @ Magazine Enterprises. v. 1, 1953, no.
37, Aug.-Sept. © 24Jul53; B429708.
38, Oct.-Nov. © 18Sep53; B435595.
39, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 13Nov53;

THE TIMBERMAN. © Timberman.

THE TIMBERMAN. © Timberman v. 54, 1953, no. 9, July. © 26Jun53; B423843. 10, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430589. 11, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432867. 12, Oct. © 29Sep53; B438212. v. 55, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 28Oct53; B445055. 2, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448378.

TIME BUYERS REGISTER. © James M. Boerst, d.b.a. Executives Radio-TV Service. v. 3, 1953, no. 2, summer-fall. © 24Jul53; B428676

TIME-LITERARY DIGEST. @ Time, inc.

v. 61, 1953, no. 25, June 22. © 18Jun53; B422790. 26, June 29. © 25Jun53; B423633.

22, June 22. © 18Jun53; B422790, 26, June 29. © 25Jun53; B423633. v. 62, 1953, no. 
1, July 6. © 2Jul53; B424435. 
2, July 13. © 9Jul53; B425905. 
3, July 20. © 16Jul53; B426896. 
4, July 27. © 23Jul53; B426897. 
5, Aug. 3. © 30Jul53; B427906. 
6, Aug. 10. © 6Aug53; B429256. 
7, Aug. 17. © 13Aug53; B430034. 
8, Aug. 24. © 20Aug53; B432390. 
9, Aug. 31. © 27Aug553; B433538. 
10, Sept. 7. © 3Sep53; B433537. 
11, Sept. 14. © 10Sep53; B434275. 
12, Sept. 21. © 17Sep53; B437171. 
15, Oct. 12. © 7Oct53; B437171. 
15, Oct. 12. © 7Oct53; B438433. 
16, Oct. 19. © 15Oct53; B439578. 
17, Oct. 26. © 22Oct53; B440845. 
18, Nov. 2. © 28Oct53; B442254. 
19, Nov. 9. © 5Nov53; B443813. 
20, Nov. 16. © 12Nov53; B4448908.

19, Nov. 9. © 3Nov3; B443015. 20, Nov. 16. © 12Nov53; B445909. 21, Nov. 23. © 19Nov53; B445909. 22, Nov. 30. © 26Nov53; B448132. 23, Dec. 7. © 3Dec53; B448133. 24, Dec. 14. © 10Dec53; B450583. 25, Dec. 21. © 17Dec53; B450584.

TIME SALES FINANCING. © American Finance Conference.

Finance Conterence.
v. 17, 1953, no.
6, June. © 23Jun53; B422781.
7, July. © 22Jul53; B428802.
8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431531.
9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B436146.
10, Oct. © 26Oct53; B443030.
11-12, Nov.-Dec. © 21Dec53; B450332.

TIMELY TOPICS. © Hamilton Watch Co. v. 11, 1953, no.
6. June 30, © 30Jun53; B424632.

5, July-Aug. © 31Aug53; B432677. 9, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B437648. 10, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B442455. 11, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448165.

TIMES FACSIMILE CORPORATION SERVICE BULLETIN. © Times Facsimile Corp.

6, June-July. © 15Jul53; B427323.
7, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431572.
8, Sept. © 28Sep53; B436831.
9, Oct. © 2Nov53; B442503.
10, Nov. © 30Nov53; B446769.

THE TIMES-PICAYUNE NEW ORLEANS STATES DIXIE ROTO MAGAZINE. © Times-Picayune Pub. Co. 1953,

June 28. © 28Jun53; B423555. July 5. © 5Jul53; B425295. July 12. © 12Jul53; B425721. July 19. © 19Jul53; B425819. July 26. © 26Jul53; B427051. Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427997.

```
HE TIMES-PICAYUNE NEW ORLEANS STATES DIXIE ROTO MAGAZINE. Cont'd. Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B429478. Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B430429. Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B431200. Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B432281. Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B433777. Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B434804. Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B436879. Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B438152. Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B438562. Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439481. Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B440699. Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441532. Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B442598. Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B443486. Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B4443433.
                                                                                                                                                           Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B450287.
Dec. 20. © 20Dec53 (in notice: 1954);
  THE TIMES-PICAYUNE NEW ORLEANS
                                                                                                                                                   TITTER, © Titter, inc.
                                                                                                                                                      TITER. © Titter, inc.
v. 10, 1953, no.
3, Dec. © 26Aug53; B431027.
v. 10, 1954, no.
4, Feb. © 26Oct53; B440945.
5, Apr. © 28Dec53; B449886.
                                                                                                                                                           lishers, inc.
                                                                                                                                                        1953.
         Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B4434365.
Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B444333.
Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B445343.
Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B446190.
Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B447768.
Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B449619.
 TINY TOTS. © Concordia Pub. House.
     v. 3, 1953, no.
        7, 3, 1903, no.

8, Apr. 26-May 17. © 1Apr53; B423283.

9, May 24-June 14. © 1May53; B426515.

10, June 21-July 12. © 1Jun53; B427873.

11, July 19-Aug. 9. © 1Jul53; B437325.

12, Aug. 16-Sept. 6. © 1Aug53; B437326.

13, Sept. 13-Oct. 4. © 8Sep53; B437327.
                                                                                                                                                           ternational.
     v. 4. 1953, no.
        1, Oct. 11-Nov. 1. © 5Oct53; B440633.
TIP TOP. © J. B. Pub. Co.
        July 11. © 19Jun53; B423277.
July 18. © 26Jun53; B424233.
        July 25. © 3Jul53; B425296.
Aug. 1. © 10Jul53; B425701.
Aug. 8. © 17Jul53; B426727.
                                                                                                                                                         mistress Clubs, inc.
        Aug. 15. © 24Jul53; B429146.
Aug. 22. © 31Jul53; B427993.
Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B429690.
                                                                                                                                                  TOBÉ, SEE
        Sept. 5. © 14Aug53; B430016.
Sept. 12. © 21Aug53; B431197.
Sept. 19. © 28Aug53; B432105.
                                                                                                                                                          Report from Tobé.
                                                                                                                                                           Tobé guide.
      Sept. 19. © 28Aug53; B432105.
Sept. 26. © 4Sep53; B433072.
Oct. 3. © 11Sep53; B4343431.
Oct. 10. © 18Sep53; B435640.
Oct. 17. © 25Sep53; B436616.
Oct. 24. © 2Oct53; B438547.
Oct. 31. © 9Oct53; B439376.
Nov. 7. © 16Oct53; B449317.
Nov. 14. © 23Oct53; B4491217.
Nov. 21. © 30Oct53; B443048.
Nov. 28. © 6Nov53; B44312.
Dec. 12. © 20Nov53; B4445261.
Dec. 19. © 27Nov53; B446497.
Dec. 26. © 4Dec53; B447755.
TIP TOP COMICS. @ United Feature Syndi-
        cate, inc.
    1953, no.
       182, Sept.-Oct. © 17Jul53; B427912, 183, Nov.-Dec. © 11Sep53; B434093.
   1954, no. 184, Jan.-Feb. © 13Nov53 (in notice: 1954);
            B447486.
TIP TOPPER COMICS. © United Feature
        Syndicate, inc.
   1953, no.
24, Aug.-Sept. © 3Jul53; B423861.
25, Oct.-Nov. © 14Aug53; B431305.
TIRE REVIEW. © India Rubber Review Co.
  TIRE REVIEW. © India Rubber R
v. 53, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B428182.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431157.
9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B435121.
10, Oct. © 22Occ55; B442465.
11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B445412.
12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B450432.
```

TIRE SERVICE. © V. L. Smithers, d.b.a. V. L. Smithers Laboratories. 1953,

May 20. © 20May53; B431234. June 20. © 20Jun53; B431235. July 20. © 20Jul53; B431236. Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B431237. Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B450285. Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B450286.

```
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD. © Fiduciary Pub-
        953,
July. © 5Jul53; B426724.
Aug. © 5Aug53; B433703.
Sept. © 5Sep53; B435852.
Oct. © 5Oct53; B444258.
Nov. © 5Nov53; B446815.
                            © Great School of Natural Science.
     O YOU. © Great School of Natural's v. 20, 1953, no.
2, May-June. © 23Jun53; B424445.
3, July-Aug. © 15Aug53; B432514.
4, Sept.-Oct. © 17Oct53; B442454.
5, Nov.-Dec. © 7Dec53; B449267.
 THE TOASTMASTER. © Toastmasters In-
    ternational,
v. 19, 1953, no.
7, July. © 15Jun53; B422791.
8, Aug. © 20Jul53; B428665.
9, Sept. © 17Aug53; B4337539.
10, Oct. © 21Sep53; B437194.
11, Nov. © 19Oct53; B442530.
12, Dec. © 16Nov53; B446724.
TOASTMISTRESS. © International Toast-
        14, 1953, no.
4, Apr. © 20Apr53; B442236.
5, June. © 20Jun53; B442237.
TOBÉ GUIDE. © Fashion Reports, inc.
  TOBÉ GUIDE. © Fashion Reports, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 39, June 9. © 9Jun53; B423149. 40, June 16. © 16Jun53; B422683. 41, June 23. © 23Jun53; B422684. 42, June 30. © 30Jun53; B428102. 43, July 7. © 7Jul53; B426614. 44, July 14. © 14Jul53; B426615. 46, July 28. © 28Jul53; B431278. 47, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B431279. 48, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B431280. 49, Aug. 18. © 18Aug53; B431281. 50, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B431282. 51, Sept. 1. © 1Sep53; B434990. 52, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434991. v. 10, 1953, no.
   52, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B434991.
v. 10, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B434992.
2, Sept. 22. © 22Sep53; B436675.
3, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B444500.
4, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B444499.
5, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B444498.
6, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B444498.
7, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B442066.
8, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B443763.
9, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B43764.
10, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B443764.
11, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B445851.
TODAY; national Catholic magazine. © Today
Magazine. v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Oct.
© 23Sep53; B435600.
TODAY; think on these things. © Westminster
       Press.
    1953.
         July. © 1Jun53; B429042.
       Aug. © 1Aug53; B439527.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B439528.
TODAY'S ART. © Syndicate Publications, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no. 6, May. © 8May53; B426511. 9, Oct. © 7Oct53; B448817. 10, Nov. © 4Nov53; B448818. 11, Christmas. © 7Dec53; B448819.
TODAY'S HEALTH, @ American Medical
        Association.
   v. 31, 1953, no.
7, July. © 19Jun53; B423866.
```

```
8, Aug. © 27Jul53; B430257.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B436143.
10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438757.
        11, Nov. © 24Oct53; B450336.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B450337.
TODAY'S SECRETARY. © Gregg Pub. Division, McGraw-Hill Book Co., inc. v. 56, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 4Sep53; B432852.

2, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436151.

3, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442843.

4, Dec. © 19Nov53; B446757.
 TODAY'S WOMAN. @ Fawcett Publications.
    10c. v. 28, 1953, no. 165, July. © 26Jun53; B423510. 166, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429711. 167, Sept. © 31Jul53; B433087. 168, Oct. © 31Aug53; B438000.
     v. 29, 1953, no.
169, Nov. © 2Oct53; B441156.
170, Dec. © 2Nov53; B446820.
 TOLEDO SUNDAY BLADE. © Toledo Blade
   COLEDO SUNDAY BLADE. © Toledo Co. v. 103, 1953, no. 186, July 5. © 5Jul53; B424890. 193, July 12. © 12Jul53; B424891. 200, July 19. © 19Jul53; B425658. 207, July 26. © 26Jul53; B427504. 214, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B427505. 221, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B428510.
        228, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B432055.
235, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B432056.
242, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B432057.
       242, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B432057.
249, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B435448.
256, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B435449.
263, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B435450.
270, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B436585.
277, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B437890.
284, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B439134.
291, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B439842.
298, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B441135.
305, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B442796.
312, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B443720.
        319, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B443721.
326, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B444839.
333, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B445702.
        340, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B446973.
347, Dec. 13. © 13Dec53; B448004.
354, Dec. 20. © 20Dec53; B450216.
361, Dec. 27. © 27Dec53; B450217.
 TOLEDO SYSTEM. © Toledo Scale Co.
   COLEDO SYSTEM. © Toledo Sca
v. 47, 1953, no.
6, June. © 24Jun53; B424436.
7, July. © 22Jul53; B427194.
8, Aug. © 25Aug53; B438233.
9, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438633.
10, Oct. © 27Oct53; B442531.
11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446725.
 TOM AND JERRY COMICS. @ Loew's, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
109, Aug. © 16Jun53; B434933.
110, Sept. © 14Jul53; B434526.
111, Oct. © 18Aug53; B440849.
         112, Nov. © 22Sep53; B447496.
 TOM CORBETT, SPACE CADET. © Video-
   features Co.
v. 7, 1953, no.
7, Aug.-Oct. © 16Jun53; B434252.
8, Nov. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 22Sep53;
            B448218.
TOM THUMB'S MAGAZINE FOR LITTLE
        Thumb's magazine) © Universal Pub. & Distributing Corp.
    v. 1, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 11Aug53; B432144.

2, Oct.-Nov. © 1Oct53; B436907.
    v. 1, 1954, no.
3, Jan. © 2Nov53; B444250.
 TOMAHAWK. © National Comics Publica-
    tions, inc.
1953, no.
       19, Sept.-Oct. © 20Jul53; B427650.
20, Nov.-Dec. © 14Sep53; B434971.
```

7, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440710. 8, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B441652. 9, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B443855. 10, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B447522.

```
TOMAHAWK. Cont'd.
    1954, no. 21, Jan. © 4Nov53; B444236.
 TOMORROW. @ Garrett Publications.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
4, summer. © 21Jul53; B426714.
    v. 2, 1953, no.
       1, autumn. © 25Sep53; B445224.
 THE TOOL ENGINEER. © American Society
       of Tool Engineers.
   of Tool Engineers, v, 31, 1953, no.

1, July. © 25Jun53; B424301.
2, Aug. © 25Ju153; B427548.
3, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432962.
4, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437391.
5, Nov. © 25Oct53; B443001.
TOOLING AND GAGING. SEE Automotive and
       aircraft tooling & gaging.
 TOOLING AND PRODUCTION. © Huebner Publications, inc.
   Publications, Inc. v. 19, 1953, no. 3, June. © 17Jun53; B423649. 4, July. © 6Jul53; B427525. 5, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429165. 6, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434354. 7, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438560.
      8, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442964.
9, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449563.
TOOT-TOOT. © Pullman-Standard Car Manufacturing Co.
     facturing Co.
7. 1, 1953, no.
67, July. © 25Jun53; B425275.
68, Aug. © 25Ju153; B428262.
69, Sept. © 25Aug53; B436873.
70, Oct. © 25Sep53; B443006.
71, Nov. © 25Oct53; B443490.
72, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448632.
TOP CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Croydon
      Pub. Co. 1953, no. 1. © 29Jun53;
TOPS IN SCIENCE FICTION. © Love Romances Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 24Sep53; B436677.
TOPS IN WESTERN STORIES. © Flying
     Stories, inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 24Sep53; B440407.
THE TORCH. © International Association of
     Torch Clubs, inc.
  v. 26, 1953, no.
3, July. © 15Jul53; B426993.
4, Oct. © 10Nov53; B444153.
THE TORCH. © National Federation of Jew-
 FHE TORCH. © National Federation ish Men's Clubs. v. 11, 1952, no. 3, spring. © 21May53; B425097. v. 12, 1952, no. 1, fall. © 14Oct53; B425100. v. 12, 1953, no. 2, winter. © 2Feb53; B425099. 3, spring. © 5May53; B425098. v. 13, 1953, no. 1, fall. © 9Oct53; B445793.
```

TOURIST COURT JOURNAL. © Tourist Court Journal Co. of Temple. v. 16, 1953, no. 10, July. © 25Jun53; B426075.

TOWN & COUNTRY. © Hearst Corp. v. 107, 1953, no. 4370, July. © 1Jul53; B425112. 4371, Aug. © 31Jul53; B428995. 4372, Sept. © 28Aug53; B432849. 4373, Oct. © 13Sep53; B437649. 4374, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443332. 4375, Dec. © 27Nov53; B446788.

HE TOWN CRIEK. © RICHARD W. E. V. 1, 1953, no. 2, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B435772. 3, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B436103. 4, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436984. 5, Oct. 2. © 3Oct53; B437382. 6, Oct. 9. © 8Oct53; B448868.

THE TOWN CRIER. @ Richard W. Erickson.

```
10, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B444697.

1, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B444697.

2, Nov. 20. © 19Nov53; B448869.

3, Nov. 27. © 26Nov53; B448870.

4, Dec. 5. © 4Dec53; B448870.
         5, Dec. 11. © 10Dec53; B448872.
 TOXAPHENE NEWS DIGEST. @ Hercules
         Powder Co.
     1953,
          Apr. © 1Apr53; B434824
         May. © 1 May 53; B434825.
June. © 1 Jun 53; B434826.
         Aug. © 1Aug53; B434827.
 TOYS AND NOVELTIES. © Toys & Novelties
     Pub. Co.
v. 50, 1953, no.
       7, 50, 1953, no.

6, June. © 17Jun53; B426898.

7, July. © 13Jul53; B426899.

8, Aug. © 10Aug53; B437195.

9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B437196.

10, Oct. © 90ct53; B445056.

11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B449281.

12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449282.
TRACKS. Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co. v. 38, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B427990. 9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434416. 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438053. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B442943.
         12. Dec. © 3Dec53; B446480,
 THE TRADE-MARK REPORTER. © United
        States Trade-Mark Association.
     States Trade-Mark Association.
v. 43, 1953, no.
6, June-July. © 24Jul53; B431122.
7, Aug. © 24Aug53; B432200.
8, Sept. © 25Sep53; B438655.
9, Oct. © 28Oct53; B445061.
10, Nov. © 30Nov53; B448379.
TRADE PRACTICE BULLETIN. © William J.
         Warmack.
    warmack.
v. 4, 1952, no.
5, May. © 8May52; B431746.
6, June. © 10Jun52; B431747.
11, Nov. © 9Nov52; B431748.
12, Dec. © 8Dec52; B431749.
    12, Dec. © 8Dec32; B431749. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Jan. © 8Jan53; B431750. 2, Feb. © 6Feb53; B431751. 3, Mar. © 10Mar53; B431752. 4, Apr. © 8Apr53; B431753. 5, May. © 10May53; B431754.
        6, June. © 5Jun53; B431755.
7, July. © 8Jul53; B431756.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B431757.
TRADE REGULATION REPORTS. © Com-
        merce Clearing House, inc.
    1953, no.
269, June 18. © 18Jun53; B423175.
     269, June 18. © 18Jun53; B423175.
270, July 3. © 3Jul53; B425211.
270, July 7. © 7Jul53; B425212.
271, July 16. © 16Jul53; B426602.
272, July 28. © 28Jul53; B429420.
273, Aug. 13. © 13Aug53; B433607.
274, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433608.
275, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B435253.
276, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B440804.
277, Oct. 9. © 90c153; B440804.
277, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440805.
278, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B442389.
279, Nov. 5. © 5Nov53; B446237.
279, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448544.
280, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448546.
TRAFFIC BULLETIN. © Traffic Service
    Corp.
v. 81, 1953, no.
  v. 61, 1953, no. 26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423593. v. 82, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © 4Jul53; B431296. 2, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428733. 3, July 18. © 18Jul53; B428734. 4, July 25. © 25Jul53; B431297.
```

```
5, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431298.
6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431299.
7, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431300.
8, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431731.
9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431732.
10, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433543.
11, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B4354507.
12, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435245.
13, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436745.
14, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B438122.
15. Oct 10. © 10Oct53: B438122.
              14, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B438122.
15, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438912.
16, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440318.
17, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442256.
18, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B443751.
19, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B444301.
20, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444304.
21, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B445132.
22, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B448136.
23, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B448137.
24, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B450587.
  TRAFFIC QUARTERLY. © Eno Foundation for Highway Traffic Control, inc.
          v. 7, 1953, no.
3, July. © 2Jul53; B423531.
4, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437020.
   TRAFFIC WORLD. © Traffic Service Corp.
          v. 91, 1953, no.
26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423592.
      v. 91, 1953, no. 26, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423592. v. 92, 1953, no. 1, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424953. 2, July 11. © 11Jul53; B428731. 3, July 18. © 18Jul53; B428732. 4, July 25. © 25Jul53; B431293. 5, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B431294. 6, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B431295. 7, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431728. 8, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431729. 9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431729. 9, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431730. 10. Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433542. 11. Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436744. 14. Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B43884. 13. Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436744. 14. Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B439580. 15. Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B439580. 15. Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B439581. 16. Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440317. 17. Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B44257. 18. Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B444302. 20. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444302. 20. Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444303. 21. Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B448134. 22. Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B448134. 23. Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B448134. 24. Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B4450586.
  TRAILBLAZER FOR JUNIORS. © W. L.
              Jenkins.
       v. 4, 1953, no.

8, Feb. 22. © 7Feb53; B428763.

9, Mar. 1. © 14Feb53; B428764.

10, Mar. 8. © 21Feb53; B428765.

11, Mar. 15. © 28Feb53; B428766.
              12, Mar. 22. © 7Mar53; B428767.
13, Mar. 29. © 14Mar53; B428768.
              14, Apr. 5. © 21Mar53; B428769,
15, Apr. 12. © 28Mar53; B428770,
16, Apr. 19. © 4Apr53; B428771.
            16, Apr. 19. © 4Apr53; B428771.
17, Apr. 26. © 11Apr53; B428772.
18, May 3. © 18Apr53; B428773.
19, May 10. © 25Apr53; B428774.
20, May 17. © 2May53; B428775.
21, May 24. © 9May53; B428775.
22, May 31. © 16May53; B428777.
23, June 7. © 23May53; B428778.
24, June 14. © 30May53; B428778.
25, June 21. © 6Jun53; B428780.
26, June 28, © 14Jun53; B428781.
27, July 5. © 21Jun53; B428782.
TRAILER TRAVEL. © Woodall Pub. Co.
      v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B424540.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430254.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B435270.
              10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440304.
TRAIL-R-NEWS. @ J. J. Pub. Co.
     (RAIL-R-NEWS. © J. J. Pub. Co. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B425276. 2, Aug. © 30Jul53; B427035. 3, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433105. 4, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437055. 5, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443891. 6, Dec. © 23Nov53; B445333.
```

3, Oct. © 14Sep53; B434805. 4, Nov. © 17Oct53; B440671. 5, Dec. © 14Nov53; B446336.

3, July. © 22Jul53; B426176. 4, Aug. © 10Aug53; B433877. 5, Sept. © 11Sep53; B442593.

6, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442594.

Trucker's Dispatch.
v. 5, 1953, no.
5, May. © 1May53; B425335.
6, June. © 1Jun53; B425336.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B425337.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B443190.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B443191.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B443192.

7, Aug. © 22Jul53; B428832. 8, Sept. © 22Aug53; B432416. 9, Oct. © 22Sep53; B447694. 10, Nov. © 22Oct53; B445854. 11, Dec. © 24Nov53; B450399.

Co., inc. v. 5, 1953, no.

THE TRUCK OWNER'S DIGEST. © Buhai Pub.

TRUCKER'S DISPATCH. © Clifton F. Kremer.

& Frank X. Droege, Jr., owners of Trucker's Dispatch.

TRUCKING. © Great Southern Trucking Co.

```
5, Nov. 5. © 29Oct53; B442509.
6, Nov. 19. © 12Nov53; B445446.
7, Dec. 3. © 26Nov53; B448260.
8, Dec. 17. © 10Dec53; B450499.
  TRAILS FOR JUNIORS. @ Pierce & Washa-
         baugh.
      v. 12, 1953, no.
        7, 12, 1953, no.

8, Aug. © 15Jun53; B423720.

9, Sept. © 17Ju153; B427073.

10, Oct. © 30Ju153; B427074.

11, Nov. © 4Sep53; B437085.

12, Dec. © 30Sep53; B441757.
                                                                                                                                     TREAT. © Strohmeyer & Arpe Co.
                                                                                                                                        **XEAT. © Stronmeyer & Arpe (v. 1, 1953, no. 3, June. © 30Jun53; B423322. 4, July. © 24Ju153; B427989. 5, Aug. © 18Aug53; B430369. 6, Sept. © 24Sep53; B436088. 1W. © 28Oct53; B443914.
     v. 13, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 25Nov53; B446104.
 TRAINED MEN. © International Correspon-
        dence Schools.
     v. 33, 1953, no.
2. © 17Jul53; B427124.
3. © 6Oct53; B446423.
                                                                                                                                    TREK. © McLean Trucking Co.
v. 6, 1953, no.
5, Sept. © 10Sep53; B435949.
6, Oct. © 12Oct53; B438588.
7, Nov. © 12Nov53; B443484.
8, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448739.
 TRANE WEATHER MAGIC. © Trane Co.
    7, 17, 1953, no.
3, June. © 26Jun53; B424437.
4, July. © 31Jul53; B429128.
5, Aug. © 30Au-55; B434958.
6, Sept. © 30Sep53; B438885.
                                                                                                                                    THE TREND OF DISTRIBUTION. © Inter-
                                                                                                                                          national Statistical Bureau, inc.
                                                                                                                                       national Statistical Bureau, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 6, June 18. © 18Jun53; B424469. 7, July 23. © 23Jul53; B430113. 8, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B437113. 10, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B440508. 11, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B446798.
 THE TRANSCRIPT. @ Harris, Kerr,
        Forster & Co.
    Forster & Co.
v. 10, 1953, no.
7, July. © 22Jul53; B429314.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431606.
9, Sept. © 18Sep53; B435257.
10, Oct. © 16Oct53; B439898.
11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B445407.
                                                                                                                                    TRENDS. © Chemical Bank & Trust Co.
                                                                                                                                        v. 38, 1952, no.
1, Sept. 18, © 16Sep52; B446342.
 TRANSIT RIDERS DIGEST. © New Orleans
  Public Service, inc.

v. 6, 1953, no.

43, June 29. © 29Jun53; B422736.

44, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424272.

45, July 13. © 13Jul53; B431567.

46, July 20. © 20Jul53; B432644.

47, July 27. © 27Jul53; B432555.

48, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B431568.

49, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B431569.

50, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431570.

51, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B432645.

52, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432646.

v. 7, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B43510.

2, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B43510.

2, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436717.

5, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437512.

6, Oct. 19. © 7Oct53; B438384.

7, Oct. 19. © 7Oct53; B438384.

7, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442333.

9, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442334.

10, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442334.
        Public Service, inc.
      9, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442334.

10, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443781.

11, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445794.

12, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B445795.

13, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448109.

14, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448110.

15, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B450544.
                                                                                                                                           Dana & Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                       1953,
THE TRANSMITTER. © Fort Wayne
       Association of General Electric Engineers.
  v. 8, 1953, no.

1, May. © 29May53; B422656.

v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © 13Aug53; B431359.
                                                                                                                                   TRIDENT. © Trident Society.
TRANSPLANTATION BULLETIN. © Trans-
      plantation Bulletin. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 11Nov53; B444545.
TRANSPORTATION SUPPLY NEWS.
      © Transportation Supply Pub. Corp.
  © 17ansporta.
v. 9, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22Jun53; B428858.
7, July. © 21Jul53; B434505.
8, Aug. © 24Aug53; B439873.
9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B439874.
                                                                                                                                      inc.
v. 9, 1953, no.
TRANSPORTE MODERNO. © Export Pub-
      lishers Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, agosto. © 27Jul53; B429703.
```

TRAVEL AND CAMERA. SEE U. S. camera-

TREASURE CHEST OF FUN AND FACT.
© George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc.

© George A. Fitaum, Fuorisher, 1v. 9, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 10. © 3Sep53; B432834.

2, Sept. 24. © 17Sep53; B435229.

3, Oct. 8. © 1Oct53; B437924.

4, Oct. 22. © 15Oct53; B439889.

Travel and camera.

```
1, Sept. 18. © 16Sep52; B446342. v. 39, 1953, no. 16, July 2. © 29Jun53; B423934. 17, July 9. © 7Jul53; B426032. 18, July 16. © 14Jul53; B425770. 19, July 23. © 21Jul53; B426179. 20, July 30. © 28Jul53; B433784. 21, Aug. 6. © 4Aug53; B433785. 22, Aug. 13. © 11Aug53; B433785. 23, Aug. 20. © 18Aug53; B433787. 24, Aug. 27. © 25Aug53; B433788. 25, Sept. 3. © 1Sep53; B433789. 26, Sept. 10. © 8Sep53; B434646. v. 40, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                             TRUE: the man's magazine. © Fawcett Pub-
                                                                                                                                  lications, inc.
                                                                                                                               lications, inc.
v. 32, 1953, no.
194, July. © 19Jun53; B424197.
v. 33, 1953, no.
195, Aug. © 22Jul53; B429710.
196, Sept. © 27Jul53; B433093.
197, Oct. © 24Aug53; B437999.
198, Nov. © 25Sep53; B439959.
199, Dec. © 26Oct53; B445755.
                                                                                                                            TRUE ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE. © Star
                                                                                                                                   Guidance, inc.
   26, Sept. 10, © 8Sep53; B434646.
v. 40, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 17. © 15Sep53; B435516.
2, Sept. 24. © 22Sep53; B435812.
3, Oct. 1. © 29Sep53; B438050.
4, Oct. 8. © 6Oct53; B442227.
5, Oct. 15. © 13Oct53; B439500.
6, Oct. 22. © 20Oct53; B443916.
8, Nov. 5. © 2Nov53; B443917.
9, Nov. 12. © 10Nov53; B443917.
10, Nov. 19. © 17Nov53; B4446341.
10, Nov. 19. © 17Nov53; B4446341.
11, Nov. 26. © 24Nov53; B447569.
12, Dec. 3. © 1Dec53; B447568.
                                                                                                                                v. 7, 1953, no.
1, Oct.-Nov. © 20Aug53; B432379.
2, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 16Oct53;
                                                                                                                                      B440274
                                                                                                                            TRUE CASES OF WOMEN IN CRIME.
                                                                                                                                  © Special Magazines, inc.
                                                                                                                                v. 8, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                                  2, Sept. © 1Jul53; B423622.
3, Nov. © 28Aug53; B432658.
                                                                                                                                   . 8, 1954, no.
4, Jan. © 28Oct53; B442520.
                                                                                                                            TRUE CONFESSIONS. © Fawcett Publica-
TRENDS IN ESTATE PLANNING. © Koster.
                                                                                                                                tions, inc.
v. 61, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                              v, 61, 1953, no.
373, Aug. © 3Jul53; B425461.
374, Sept. © 10Jul53; B428307.
375, Oct. © 10Aug53; B434334.
376, Nov. © 11Sep53; B439953.
377, Dec. © 9Oct53; B443422.
v. 62, 1954, no.
378, Jan. © 9Nov53; B450645.
       June. © 22Jun53; B423704.
      July. © 13Jul53; B423704.
July. © 13Jul53; B427100.
Aug. © 18Aug53; B431740.
Sept. © 9Sep53; B435805.
Oct. © 30Oct53; B441661.
       Nov. © 2Nov53; B445359.
Dec. © 4Dec53; B449030.
                                                                                                                            TRUE CRIME (Continuing True crime cases)

© Your Guide Publications, inc.
                                                                                                                               © Your Guide Fublications, 1953, no. 1, 1953, no. 3, May. © 4Mar53; B404272, 4, July. © 13May53; B416956, 5, Sept. © 1Jul53; B424543, 6, Nov. © 28Aug53; B432580.
   v. 29, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438458.
2, Nov. © 19Nov53; B444415.
3, Dec. © 17Dec53; B448831.
                                                                                                                               v. 11, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 28Oct53; B442617.
THE TRIDENT OF DELTA DELTA.
      © Delta Delta Delta Fraternity. v. 63
1953, no. 1, fall. © 4Nov53; B448683.
                                                                                                                            TRUE CRIME CASES. SEE True crime.
TRIPLE DETECTIVE. @ Best Publications.
                                                                                                                            TRUE CRIME DETECTIVE. © Casebook
                                                                                                                                  Publications, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 9Jul53; B432475.
   3, fall. © 16Jul53; B427551.
v. 10, 1954, no.
1, winter. © 16Oct53; B443264.
                                                                                                                           TRUE DETECTIVE.
© True Detective Pub. Corp. (in notice:TD Pub. Corp.)
TRIPLE WESTERN. © Best Publications, inc.
   2, Aug. © 16Jun53; B423095.
3, Oct. © 18Aug53; B434476.
                                                                                                                               v. 59, 1953, no.
4, Aug. © 1Jul53; B425890.
5, Sept. © 31Jul53; B429638.
                                                                                                                              © TD Pub. Corp.
v. 59, 1953, no.
6, Oct. © 2Sep53; B432625.
TRUCK DRIVER. © Doug McCreary.
  v. 9, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 18Jul53; B425969.
2, Sept. © 15Aug53; B432145.
```

TRUE WEST. © Sportsman Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 25Apr53;

13, Feb. © 23Oct53; B440888.

v. 1. 1954, no.

B446822.

```
TRUE DETECTIVE. Cont'd.
TD Pub. Corp. Cont'd.
v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 20ct53; B437662.
2, Dec. © 4Nov53; B445131.
v. 60, 1954, no.
3, Jan. © 2Dec53; B448174.
TRUE EXPERIENCE. © Macfadden Pub-
      lications, inc.
   11cations, inc. v. 53, 1953, no. 3, Aug. © 8Jul53; B424926. 4, Sept. © 7Aug53; B432942. 5, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434286. 6, Nov. © 9Oct53; B438927.
   v. 54, 1953, no.
1, Dec. © 11Nov53; B445127.
TRUE LIFE STORIES. © Affiliated Magazines,
   inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
      1, Oct. © 3Sep53; B434473.
2, Nov. © 9Oct53; B441165.
3, Dec. © 6Nov53; B443251.
TRUE LOVE PICTORIAL. @ St. John Pub.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
5, Aug. © 12Jun35; B425141.
6, Oct. © 31Jul53; B429249.
7, Dec. © 25Sep53; B442523.
 TRUE LOVE STORIES. © Macfadden Pub-
   lications, inc.
v. 60, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 8Jul53; B424927.
2, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430191.
      2, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430191.

3, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434289.

4, Nov. © 9Oct53; B438926.

5, Dec. © 11Nov53; B445130.

6, Jan. © 9Dec53; B449430.
 TRUE MYSTERY. @ Astro Distributing
    Corp.
v. 4, 1953, no.
    2, Oct. © 5Aug53; B429571.
v. 4, 1954, no.
       3, Feb. © 2Dec53; B447194.
 TRUE POLICE CASES. © Fawcett Publica-
    tions, inc.
v. 5, 1953, no.
55, Sept. © 3Jul53; B425462.
56, Nov. © 7Aug53; B434335.
57, Dec. © 4Sep53; B439960.
v. 6, 1954, no.
58, Jan. © 9Oct53; B443421.
59, Feb. © 6Nov53; B450646.
 TRUE ROMANCE. © Macfadden Publications,
    inc.
v. 57, 1953, no.
6, Aug. © 8Jul53; B424925.
v. 58, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430190.
2, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434288.
3, Nov. © 9Oct53; B438925.
4, Dec. © 11Nov53; B445128.
       inc.
    v. 58, 1954, no.
5, Jan. © 9Dec53; B449432.
 TRUE STORY. © Macfadden Publications,
```

```
TRUST AND ESTATE LAW REPORTS.
© Commerce Clearing House, inc.
                                                                                                                            953, no. 351, June 17. © 17Jun53; B423183. 352, July 7. © 7Jun53; B425200. 353, July 17. © 17Ju153; B426603. 354, Aug. 6. © 6Aug53; B429452. 355, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433432. 356, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B434054. 357, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B440806. 358, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B440807. 359, Oct. 29. © 29Oct53; B446259. 360, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B448542. 361, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448543.
                                                                                                                          1953, no.
                                                                                                                       TRUSTEE; the journal for hospital governing
                                                                                                                              boards. © American Hospital Association.
                                                                                                                             boards. © American Hospital A., 6, 1953, no. 6, June. © 17Jun53; B422454. 7, July. © 22Jul53; B427042. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B431207. 9, Sept. © 21Sep53; B437304. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B440868. 11, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446125. 12, Dec. © 14Dec53; B450273.
                                                                                                                        TRUSTS AND ESTATES. © Fiduciary Pub-
                                                                                                                          RUSTS AND ESTATES. © Fiduc
lishers, inc.
v. 92, 1953, no.
6, June. © 19Jun53; B424208.
7, July. © 17Ju153; B426986.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B431214.
9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B436999.
10, Oct. © 20Oct53; B444256.
11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446817.
                                                                                                                       TUCSON. SEE Magazine Tucson.
                                                                                                                       TULANE LAW REVIEW. © Tulane Law Review Association. v. 27, 1953, no. 4,
                                                                                                                               June. © 10Aug53; B431120.
                                                                                                                        TULANE MEDICAL FACULTY. BULLETIN.
                                                                                                                               © Administrators of the Tulane Educational
                                                                                                                               Fund.
                                                                                                                           Fund.
v. 12, 1953, no.
3, May. © 1May53; B423308.
4, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430724.
v. 13, 1953, no.
                                                                                                                               1, Nov. © 1Nov53; B444349.
                                                                                                                        THE TUNERS' JOURNAL. © National
                                                                                                                           Association of Piano Tuners. v. 34, 1953, no. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B423158. 7, July. © 15Ju153; B426858. 8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B435072. 9, Sept. © 15Sep53; B437685. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442492. 11, Nov. © 15Nov53; B448319.
                                                                                                                         TURF AND SPORT DIGEST. © Montee Pub.
                                                                                                                           Co., inc.
v. 30, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 13Ju153; B426924.
9. Sept. © 10Aug53; B431414.
10, Oct. © 10Sep53; B437949.
11, Nov. © 12Oct53; B439568.
  inc.
v. 69, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 8Jul53; B424924.
2, Sept. © 7Aug53; B430192.
3, Oct. © 9Sep53; B434287.
4, Nov. © 9Oct53; B438928.
5, Dec. © 11Nov53; B445129.
                                                                                                                               12, Dec.
                                                                                                                                                   © 11Nov53; B445425.
                                                                                                                           v. 31, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 9Dec53; B449438.
                                                                                                                         TURF GUIDE. © Turf Guide Pub. Co.
                                                                                                                           V. 12, 1953, no.

132, Aug. © 14Jul53; B425002.

133, Sept. © 11Aug53; B428979.

134, Oct. © 9Sep53; B433049.

135, Nov. © 6Oct53; B437380.

136, Dec. © 4Nov53; B442543.
  v. 69, 1954, no.
6, Jan. © 9Dec53; B449431.
TRUE 3-D. © Harvey Publications. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 6Oct53; B440324.
                                                                                                                            v. 13, 1954, no.
137, Jan. © 9Dec53; B448495.
TRUE WAR ROMANCES. © Comic Magazines.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Nov. © 17Jul53; B429588.
12, Dec. © 14Aug53; B436773.
                                                                                                                         TURTOX NEWS. © General Biological
                                                                                                                              Supply House, inc.
                                                                                                                            v. 31, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431361.
```

```
9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B434016.
10, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438337.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445000.
TWELVE-FIFTEEN. © Pierce & Washa-
 WELVE-FIFTEEN. © Pierce & baugh.
v. 2, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 25Jun53; B423726,
9, Sept. © 27Jul53; B427079.
10, Oct. © 25Aug53; B432802.
11, Nov. © 29Sep53; B437084.
12, Dec. © 26Oct53; B441758.
THE TWENTY-THIRTIAN. © 20-30 Inter-
  HE TWENTY-THIRTIAN. © 20-
national.
v. 27, 1953, no.
9, June. © 10Jun53; B424483.
10, July. © 10Jul53; B430250.
11, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431538.
v. 28, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 10Oct53; B445059.
TWO COMPLETE DETECTIVE BOOKS.
     © Real Adventures Pub. Co., inc.
   1952, no.
     72, winter. © 15Sep52; B445852.
  1953, no.
75, winter 1953-1954. © 17Sep53;
        B436678
TWO COMPLETE SCIENCE-ADVENTURE BOOKS. © Wings Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1952, no. 7, winter. © 10Sep53; B449455.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
10, winter. © 22Sep53; B436679.
TWO-FISTED TALES. © Fables Pub. Co.,
   inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
35, Oct. © 9Jul53; B425269.
   v. 1, 1954, no.
36. Jan. © 10Oct53; B438586.
 TWO GUN KID. @ Hercules Pub. Corp.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
11, Dec. © 21Aug53; B434968.
v. 1, 1954, no.
12, Feb. © 26Oct53; B445165.
 TWO GUN WESTERN. © Stadium Pub. Corp.
      v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Nov. © 15Jul53;
      B429496.
 THE 2 TO 5 WORLD NEWSLETTER. © 2 to 5 World, inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
     4, Apr. © 18Apr53; B436043.

8, Aug. © 20Aug53; B431223.

9, Sept. © 24Sep53; B438057.

10, Oct. © 18Oct53; B440101.
 TWO WESTERN-ACTION BOOKS. @ Fight
    Stories, inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
12, fall. © 4Aug53; B431099.
    v. 2, 1954, no.
1, winter 1953-1954. © 19Nov53; B446702.
 TWO WESTERN BOOKS. @ Flying Stories,
   inc.
v. 2, 1953 no.
6, winter. © 20ct53; B439551.
v. 2, 1954, no.
      7, spring. © 11Dec53; B450393.
 TYDINGS. © Julius Schmid, inc.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
2, July-Aug. © 13Jul53; B425485.
3, Oct.-Nov. © 27Oct53; B441805.
 TYPING TIPS. @ Miller-Bryant-Pierce.
   7. 31, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 7Jul53; B424186.
4, autumn. © 10ct53; B443193.
v. 32, 1954, no.
1, New Year. © 24Dec53; B449625.
```

```
UHF-VHF STUDY, SEE Special UHF-VHF
  penetration study.
```

```
UTO NEWS. © United Telephone Organiza-
   tions.
  v. 16, 1953, no
   7, July. © 1Jul53; B424533.
8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B430591.
```

9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B435247. 10, Oct. © 50ct53; B438408. 11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445062. 12, Dec. © 7Dec53; B449284.

THE UKRAINIAN ACADEMY OF ARTS AND SCIENCES IN THE U. S. ANNALS.

© Ukrainian Academy of Arts & Sciences in the U. S., inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, springsummer. © 4Dec53; B447076.

UNCANNY TALES. @ Prime Publications.

UNCANNY TALES. © Prime Puo inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 1May53; B424932. 12, Sept. © 1Jun53; B429294. 13, Oct. © 6Jul53; B431649. 14, Nov. © 5Aug53; B433500. 15, Dec. © 4Sep53; B439211. v. 1, 1954, no. 16, Jan. © 5Oct53; B445154. 17, Feb. © 6Nov53; B449234.

UNDER GLASS; a magazine for the home greenhouse gardener. © Burnham Corp. v. 7, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 2Jun53; B429341.

UNDERCOVER GIRL. © Magazine Enter-prises. 1953, no. 6. © 17Sep53; B435594.

UNDERSTANDING THE CHILD. © National Association for Mental Health, inc.

v. 22, 1953, no. 3, June. © 2Jul53; B423674. 4, Oct. © 14Oct53; B439361.

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

1953, no.

© Commerce Ctearing House, inc. 1953, no. 182, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424485. 183, July 2. © 2Jul53; B426162. 184, July 7. © 77ul53; B426163. 185, July 14. © 14Jul53; B429458. 186, July 21. © 21Jul53; B429459. 187, July 30. © 30Jul53; B429460. 188, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429461. 189, Aug. 11. © 11Aug53; B433402. 189A, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433402. 189A, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B433404. 190, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B433405. 191, Aug. 25. © 25Aug53; B433407. 193, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B433407. 193, Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B430600. 194, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B430000. 196, Sept. 29. © 29Sep53; B440811. 197, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440812. 198, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B440813.

197, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440812. 198, Oct. 13. © 13Oct53; B440813. 199, Oct. 20. © 20Oct53; B442390. 200, Oct. 27. © 27Oct53; B446238. 201, Nov. 3. © 3Nov53; B446239. 202, Nov. 10. © 10Nov53; B448556. 203, Nov. 17. © 17Nov53; B448557. 204, Nov. 24. © 24Nov53; B448558. 205, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448559.

THE UNION FOREVER. @ Union Fork & Hoe Co.

v. 11, 1953, no. 7, July. © 17Jul53; B429026.

7, July. © 17Jul33; B425020. v. 12, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 6Aug53; B434960. 9, Sept. © 10Sep53; B434278. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B434120. 11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B446611. 12, Dec. © 20Dec53; B450589.

UNION TITLE-TRUST TOPICS. © Union Title Insurance & Trust Co. v. 7, 1953, no.

4, July-Aug. © 26Aug53; B431224. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 29Oct53; B442967.

UNISTRUT CHANNEL. @ Unistrut Products

Co. v. 1, 1953, no.

6, Aug. © 20Aug53; B433734. 7, Oct.-Nov. © 8Oct53; B439501.

UNITED BUSINESS SERVICE. @ United Business Service Co.

ness Service Co.
v. 45, 1953,
June 22. © 22Jun53; B422813,
June 29. © 29Jun53; B423596,
July 6. © 6Jul53; B424409,
July 13. © 13Jul53; B425884,
July 20. © 20Jul53; B426900,
July 27. © 27Jul53; B426901,
Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B428074,
Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429027,
Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B430251,
Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B431517,
Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432575,
Sept. 8. © 8Sep53; B433545.

Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434509. Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435579. Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436720.

Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436720.
Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437598.
Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438913.
Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440452.
Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442259.
Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443753.
Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B445917.
Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445919.
Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445919.
Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448203.
Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B450501

Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B450591.

UNITED EFFORT. © United Engineering &

Foundry Co. v. 33, 1953, no. 3, May-June. © 19Jun53; B422815. 4, Sept.-Oct. © 27Oct53; B444178.

UNITED FEATURE COMICS. © United Fea-

ture Syndicate, inc. v. 14, 1953, no. 52, June 5. © 5Jun53; B424210.

52, June 5. © 5Jun53; B424210.
v. 15, 1953, no.
1, June 12. © 12June53; B424211.
2, June 19. © 19Jun53; B429149.
3, June 26. © 26Jun53; B427578.
4, July 3. © 3Jul53; B427577.
5, July 10. © 10Jul53; B427578.
6, July 17. © 17Jul53; B427578.
7, July 24. © 24Jul53; B427581.
9, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B435465.
10, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B435466.
11, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B435467.
12, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B435467.
12, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B435467.

12, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B435468.
13, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B438577.
14, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B438578.
15, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B438579.
16, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B438580.
17, Oct. 2. © 20Ct53; B444870.
18, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B444871.
19, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B444872.
20, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B444874.
21, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B44868.
22, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B44866.
23, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B448469.
24, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448470.
25, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B448471.

UNITED NATIONS WORLD. © U. N. World, inc. v. 7, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 23Jul53; B430347.

U. S. AIR SERVICES. @ Air Service Pub. Co.,

J. S. AIR SERVICES. © Air Servinc.
v. 38, 1953, no.
6, June. © 22Jun53; B423338.
7, July. © 9Jul53; B427030.
8, Aug. © 7Aug53; B431769.
9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B436388.
10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B441590.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445368.

UNITED STATES AND CANADIAN AVIATION REPORTS. © United States Aviation Re-

ports, inc. v. 26, 1953, no. 2, June. © 29Aug53; B432949. 3, Sept. © 2Dec53; B448437.

UNITED STATES ARMY COMBAT FORCES JOURNAL. © Association of the United States Army.

States Army.
v. 3, 1953, no.
12, July. © 26Jun53; B423384.
v. 4, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 31Jul53; B430579.
2, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432409.
3, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436144.
4, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442431.
5, Dec. © 30Nov53; B448151.

U. S. CAMERA-TRAVEL AND CAMERA,

J. S. CAMERA—TRAVEL AND (© U. S. Camera Pub. Corp. v. 16, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 7Jul53; B429173. 9, Sept. © 4Aug53; B429174. 10, Oct. © 4Sep53; B440212. 11, Nov. © 6Oct53; B445203. 12, Dec. © 6Nov53; B447521.

UNITED STATES CODE CONGRESSIONAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE NEWS. © West Pub. Co. & Edward Thompson Co. 1953, no.

11, June 20. © 24Jun53; B428871. 12, July 5. © 7Jul53; B429674.

13, July 20. © 31Jul53; B429675. 14, Aug. 5. © 13Aug53; B435166.

14, Aug. 5. © 13Aug53; B435166. 15, Aug. 20. © 27Aug53; B43628. 16, Sept. 5. © 4Sep53; B436288. 17, Sept. 20. © 11Sep53; B437233. 18, Oct. 20. © 20Cct53; B442408. 19, Nov. 20. © 19Nov53; B446620.

U. S. FUR RANCHER. @ Jeremiah Anthony Crowley

v. 31, 1953, no.

12, July. © 13Jul53; B430289. v. 32, 1953, no.

1, Aug. © 10Aug53; B431696. 2, Sept. © 11Sep53; B436619. 3, Oct. © 9Oct53; B441584.

4, Nov. © 6Nov53; B444155.

UNITED STATES INVESTOR. © Frank P.

UNITED STATES INVESTOR. © Fran Bennett & Co., inc. v. 64, 1953, no. 23, June 6. © 6Jun53; B424671. 24, June 13. © 13Jun53; B424672. 25, June 20. © 20Jun53; B424674. 27, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424674. 27, July 14. © 4Jul53; B424675. 28, July 11. © 11Jul53; B432237. 30, July 25. © 25Jul53; B432237. 30, July 25. © 25Jul53; B432238. 31, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B432240. 33, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B432241. 34, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B436373. 35, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B436374. 36, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B436375. 37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436376.

37, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B436376. 38, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436377. 39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436378.

39, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436378.
40, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B444337.
41, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B444338.
42, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B444339.
43, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B444340.
44, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B444341.
46, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444341.
46, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B444341.
47, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B449661.
48, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B449662.
49, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B449663.
50, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B449665.
51, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B449666.

THE UNITED STATES LAW WEEK. @ Bureau of National Affairs, inc. v. 21, 1953, no. 48, June 9. © 8Jun53; B423809.

```
THE UNITED STATES LAW WEEK. Cont'd.
           49, June 16. © 15Jun53; B423810. 50, June 23. © 22Jun53; B423811. 51, June 30. © 29Jun53; B425914.
   51, June 30. © 29Jun53; B425914.
v. 22, 1953, no.
1, July 7. © 6Jul53; B425915.
2, July 14. © 13Jul53; B426938.
3, July 21. © 20Jul53; B426939.
4, July 28. © 27Jul53; B429052.
5, Aug. 4. © 3Aug53; B429053.
6, Aug. 11. © 10Aug53; B431540.
7, Aug. 25. © 24Aug53; B433993.
8, Sept. 8. © 7Sep53; B435040.
9, Sept. 15. © 14Sep53; B437981.
10, Sept. 22. © 21Sep53; B437982.
11, Sept. 29. © 28Sep53; B437983.
12, Oct. 6. © 50ct53; B440386.
13, Oct. 13. © 12Oct53; B440387.
           12, Oct. 5. © 50ct53; B440386,
13, Oct. 13. © 12Oct53; B440387,
14, Oct. 20. © 19Oct53; B449371,
15, Oct. 27. © 26Oct53; B449372,
16, Nov. 3. © 2Nov53; B449373,
17, Nov. 10. 9Nov53; B449374.
UNITED STATES NAVAL INSTITUTE PRO-
CEEDINGS. © U. S. Naval Institute.
      v. 79, 1953, no.
           . 79, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jun53; B424203.
8, Aug. © 30Jul53; B429554.
9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433685.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438487.
11, Nov. © 26Oct53; B447542.
           12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448692.
```

THE UNITED STATES NEWS & WORLD RE-PORT. © United States News Pub. Corp. v. 34, 1953, no. 26, June 26. © 22Jun53; B422814. v. 34, 1953, no.
26, June 26. © 22Jun53; B422814,
v. 35, 1953, no.
1, July 3. © 29Jun53; B424531.
2, July 10. © 6Jul53; B424532.
3, July 17. © 13Jul53; B425885.
4, July 24. © 20Jul53; B426902.
5, July 31. © 27Jul53; B426903.
6, Aug. 7. © 3Aug53; B427913.
7, Aug. 14. © 10Aug53; B429028.
8, Aug. 21. © 17Aug53; B431521.
9, Aug. 28. © 24Aug53; B431521.
9, Aug. 28. © 24Aug53; B432577.
10, Sept. 4. © 31Aug53; B432577.
11, Sept. 11. © 7Sep53; B433546.
12, Spet. 18. © 14Sep53; B435246.
12, Spet. 18. © 14Sep53; B435246.
13, Sept. 25. © 21Sep53; B435246.
14, Oct. 2. © 28Sep53; B436721.
15, Oct. 9. © 5Oct53; B437600.
16, Oct. 16. © 12Oct53; B438914.
17, Oct. 23. © 19Oct53; B444754.
20, Nov. 13. © 9Nov53; B444754.
20, Nov. 13. © 9Nov53; B4443754.
20, Nov. 20. © 16Nov53; B443755.
21, Nov. 20. © 16Nov53; B443859.
22, Nov. 27. © 23Nov53; B445860.
23, Dec. 4. © 30Nov53; B448204.
24, Dec. 11. © 7Dec53; B448205.

U. S. STEEL NEWS. @ United States Steel Corp.
v. 18, 1953, no.
3, July. © 14Jul53; B428025.
4, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438492.

UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT, AD-NATTED STATES SUPREME COURT. AD-VANCE REPORTS. Lawyers'ed. © Law-yers Co-operative Pub. Co. v. 97, 1953, no. 16, June 22. © 23Jun53; B424482. 17, July 6. © 7Jul53; B425883. v. 98, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 23. © 24Nov53; B447329. 2, Dec. 7. © 4Dec53; B449229.

U. S. SUPREME COURT DOCKET. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. v. 13, 1953, no. 19, July 14. © 14Jul53; B426961. 19, July 14, © 14Jul53; B426961, v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Sept. 29, © 29Sep53; B440809. 2, Oct. 8, © 8Oct53; B440810, 3, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B442382, 4, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448504, 5, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448505.

UNITED TELEPHONE ORGANIZATIONS NEWS. SEE UTO news.

UNIVERSAL ENGINEER. © Universal Craftsmen Council of Engineers. v. M1, 1953, no. 4, June-July. © 15Jul53; B426171.

5, Aug.-Sept. © 17Sep53; B444411. 6, Oct.-Nov. © 19Nov53; B444412.

UNIVERSE SCIENCE FICTION. © Palmer Publications, inc. 1953, no. 3, Dec. © 3Nov53; B443966.

THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO LAW REVIEW. © University of Chicago.

v. 20, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 22Jun53; B424659. v. 21, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 25Sep53; B437110.

THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO ROUND TABLE. © University of Chicago. 1953, no.

TABLE. © University of Chicago. (1953, no. 788, May 17. © 17May53; B428899, 789, May 24. © 24May53; B428900, 790, May 31. © 31May53; B428901, 791, June 7. © 7Jun53; B428902, 792, June 14. © 14Jun53; B428902, 792, June 14. © 14Jun53; B428902, 793, June 21. © 21Jun53; B428903, 793, June 28. © 28Jun53; B428566, 795, July 5. © 5Jul53; B429693, 796, July 12. © 12Jul53; B435568, 397, July 19. © 19Jul53; B429694, 798, July 26. © 26Jul53; B430402, 799, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B435566, 800, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B437000, 801, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B437001, 802, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B437001, 802, Aug. 23. © 30Aug53; B437003, 804, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B437508, 806, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B437004, 806, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B438706, 807, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B438706, 807, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B439358, 808, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B442272, 809, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B443173, 811, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B444018, 810, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B443173, 811, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B444039, 812, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B444714, 815, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B4487742, 816, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B4487744, 817, Dec. 6. © 6Dec53; B450290.

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI LAW REVIEW. © University of Cincinnati. v. 22, 1953, no.
3, May. © 31Jul53; B428297.
4, Nov. © 28Dec53; B450300.

UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT LAW JOURNAL, © University of Detroit Law School.

7. 16, 1953, no. 3, Mar. © 15Apr53; B439937. 4, May. © 1Aug53; B439938.

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA LAW REVIEW. © University of Florida Law Review. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 7Jul53; B426686. 2, summer. © 3Sep53; B434010. 3, fall. © 30Nov53; B448384.

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS BULLETIN.
© University of Illinois.
v. 50, 1953, no. v. 50, 1953, no. 79, July. © 21Jul53; B426031. v. 51, 1953, no. 12, Sept. © 28Sep53; B438141. 22, Nov. © 21Dec53; B449035.

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS LAW FORUM.
© University of Illinois, College of Law.
1953, no. 2, summer. © 5Oct53; B439557.

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CITY LAW RE-VIEW. © University of Kansas v. 21, 1952, no. 1, fall. © 15Jan52; B423105. 2, winter. © 1Feb52; B423106. © University of Kansas City.

v. 21, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 1Aug53; B434408. 4, summer. © 17Sep53; B441424.

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CITY REVIEW. © University of Kansas City. v. 20, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 22Oct53; B441616.

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA BULLETIN, VETERINARY EXTENSION QUARTERLY. SEE Veterinary extension quarterly.

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA LAW RE-VIEW. © University of Penns v. 101, 1953, no. 8, June. © 30Jun53; B423914. © University of Pennsylvania. v. 102, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 13Nov53; B446008. UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH LAW REVIEW.
© University of Pittsburgh. v. 14, 1953,
no. 4, summer. © 22Jul53; B431169.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA MEDICAL BULLETIN. @ University of Southern California. v. 5, 1953, no.

4, July. © 13Jul53; B427689. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 2Nov53; B445042.

UNIVERSITY OF THE ARTS EXTENSION COURSE (Continued as Extension course)
© National Association of Dance & Affiliated Artists, inc.

v. 2, 1950, no. 4, Apr. © 27Mar50; B442911. 5, May. © 26Apr50; B442912.

THE UNSEEN. @ Visual Editions, inc. 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 11Jun53; B423110. 12, Nov. © 15Sep53; B440121.

UPHOLSTERING. @ Hall Pub. Co. PHOLSTERING, © Hall Pub, Co v. 20, 1953, no. 7, July. © 14Jul53; B427115. 8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431368. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435119. 10, Oct. © 19Oct53; B439897. 11, Nov. © 19Nov53; B446414.

UPJOHN NEWS. © Upjohn Co.

PJOHN NEWS. © Upjohn Co. v. 8, 1953, no. 1, July. © 3Aug53; B427987. 2, Aug. © 28Aug53; B432770. 3, Sept. © 28Sep53; B437023. 4, Oct. © 20Oct53; B441499. 5, Nov. © 19Nov53; B445250.

4, Sept.-Oct. © 26Jun53; B422851. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 21Aug53; B430710. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 21Augos, Basilia. v. 19, 1954, no. 6, Jan.-Feb. © 23Oct53; B441418. v. 20, 1954, no. 1, Mar.-Apr. © 23Dec53; B449667.

THE UPPER ROOM @ Upper Room.

THE UPPER ROOM PULPIT. © Upper Room. v. 10, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 24Jul53; B426169. 12, Sept. © 14Aug53; B429985.

12, Sept. © 14Aug53; B42336. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 17Sep53; B434800. 2, Nov. © 13Oct53; B439372. 3, Dec. © 13Nov53; B444152.

UPSTREAM. © Larry Dean Johnston, v. 6, 1953, no. 1, Oct.-Nov. © 4Nov53; B446839.

UPWARD. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention.

Southern Baptist Convention.
v. 13, 1953, no.
4, Apr. 5. © 5Apr53; B427756.
4, Apr. 12. © 12Apr53; B427757.
4, Apr. 19. © 19Apr53; B427758.
4, Apr. 26. © 26Apr53; B427759.
5, May 3. © 3May53; B428722.
5, May 10. © 1May53; B428722.
5, May 17. © 17May53; B428723.
5, May 24. © 24May53; B428724.
5, May 31. © 31May53; B431423.
6, June 7. © 7Jun53; B428725.
6, June 14. © 14Jun53; B428726.
6, June 21. © 21Jun53; B428727.
6, June 28. © 28Jun53; B428728.
7, July 5. © 5Jul53; B431106.

6, June 28. © 28Jun53; B428728.
7, July 5. © 5Jul53; B431106.
7, July 12. © 12Jul53; B431107.
7, July 19. © 19Jul53; B431108.
7, July 26. © 26Jul53; B431109.
8, Aug. 2. © 2Aug53; B439420.
8, Aug. 9. © 9Aug53; B439421.
8, Aug. 16. © 16Aug53; B439422.
8, Aug. 23. © 23Aug53; B439423.
8, Aug. 30. © 30Aug53; B439424.
9, Sept. 6. © 6Sep53; B439425.
9, Sept. 13. © 13Sep53; B439426.
9, Sept. 20. © 20Sep53; B439427.

- UPWARD. Cont<sup>1</sup>d.

  9, Sept. 27. © 27Sep53; B439428.

  9, Oct. 4. © 4Oct53; B449519.

  9, Oct. 11. © 11Oct53; B449520.

  9, Oct. 18. © 18Oct53; B449521.

  9, Oct. 25. © 25Oct53; B449522.

  11, Nov. 1. © 1Nov53; B449523.

  11, Nov. 8. © 8Nov53; B449524.

  11, Nov. 15. © 15Nov53; B449525.

  11, Nov. 22. © 22Nov53; B449526.

  11, Nov. 29. © 29Nov53; B449527.
- UROLOGICAL SURVEY. © Williams & Wilkins Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 3, June. © 14Jul53; B425709.

- 4, Aug. © 9Oct53; B439330, 5, Oct. © 16Nov53; B444318.
- UTAH HISTORICAL QUARTERLY. © Utah State Historical Society.
- v. 21, 1953, no. 3, July. © 1Jul53; B423506. 4, Oct. © 1Oct53; B442243.
- UTILITIES LAW REPORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc. 1953, no.
  - 120, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424380. 121, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426963. 122, July 24. © 24Jul53; B429193.

- 123, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B433450. 124, Aug. 27. © 27Aug53; B433451. 125, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B440808. 126, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B442391. 127, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B446253. 128, Dec. 1. © 1Dec53; B448562.
- UTILIZATION; the magazine of coal uses.
  © Mechanization, inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
  6, June. © 19Jun53; B424177.
  7, July. © 17Jul53; B426093.
  8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B432108.
  9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B435869.
  10, Oct. © 21Oct53; B441458.
  11, Nov. © 18Nov53; B445366.

V. F. W. MAGAZINE. © Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States.

Wars of the United States, v. 40, 1953, no. 11, July. © 1Jul53; B424534, 12, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430233, v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432593, 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437671, 3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445067, 4, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448199.

VACATION WEEK. © Sidney Finger, Jr., Stella Esberg, George Tateosian, & William Esberg. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, June 19. © 19Jun53; B429699.

VACUUM, © W. Edwards & Co. (London) ltd. v. 2, 1952, no. 3, July. © 11Sep53; BI-15.

VALITUT PALAT KOONNUT READER'S DI-GEST. © Valitut Palat Reader's Digest'ista Oy.

vuosik 9, 1953, n:o

7, heinäkuu. © 1Jul53; BF0-622. 8, elokuu. © 3Aug53; BF0-656.

9, syyskuu. © 1Sep53; BF0-657. 10, lokakuu. © 1Oct53; BF0-695. 11, marraskuu. © 2Nov53; BF0-732. 12, joulukuu. © 1Dec53; BF0-766.

THE VALLEY CARAVEL. New series. © Joseph Sadony.

1953, no. 28, May-June. © 18Aug53; B430015, 29, July-Oct. © 13Nov53; B443459, 30, Nov.-Dec. © 24Dec53; B449630.

VALOR @ American Federation of the Physically Handicapped.

v. 4, 1953, no. 3, Sept. © 1Sep53; B431785. 4, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441585.

THE VALUE LINE INVESTMENT SURVEY.

© Arnold Bernhard & Co., inc.

© Arnold Bernhard & Co., inc.
v. 8, 1953, no.
35, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423382.
36, July 6. © 6Jul53; B424339.
37, July 13. © 13Jul53; B425913.
38, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426936.
39, July 27. © 27Jul53; B426937.
40, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B427944.
41, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B429036.
42, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B431062.
43, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B4311062.
44, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432710.
45, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B4335187.
46, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B435187.
47, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B435187.
48, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436753.
50, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B439328.
51, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B430376.
52, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440377.
52, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B440377.
52, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442213.

52, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442213, v. 9, 1953, no. 1, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B442214, 2, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B443823, 3, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445826, 4, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448090, 5, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B448091, 6, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B448092, 8, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B450358.

THE VALUE LINE SPECIAL SITUATIONS SERVICE. SEE The Over-the-counter special situations service.

VANDERBILT LAW REVIEW. © Vanderbilt University Press.

v. 6, 1953, no. 4, June. © 24Jul53; B431307. 5, Aug. © 21Sep53; B436887.

THE VANDERBILT NEWS, @ R. T. Vanderbilt Co., inc. v. 17, 1951, no.

7, 17, 1951, no. 3, May-June. © 4May51; B443878. 4, July-Aug. © 5Jul51; B443879. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 6Sep51; B443880. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 8Nov51; B443881.

v. 18, 1952, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © 4Jan52; B443882. 2, Mar.-Apr. © 6Mar52; B443883. 3, May-June. © 6May52; B443884. 4, July-Aug. © 3Jul52; B443885.

v. 19, 1953, no. 3, July. © 1Jul53; B424188. 4, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438738.

VANITY FAIR, SEE Vogue-Vanity fair.

VARIEGATION; a free verse quarterly.

© Grover Jacoby. v. 8, 1953, no. 31, summer. © 27Jul53; B430096. 32, autumn. © 27Oct53; B443854.

VARIETY. © Variety, inc.
v. 191, 1953, no.
4, July 1. © 1Jul53; B423125.
5, July 8. © 8Jul53; B424189.
6, July 15. © 15Jul53; B425096.
7, July 22. © 22Jul53; B425780.

8, July 29. 29Jul53; B426550. 9, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B427801

9, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B427801.
10, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B429185.
11, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B430020.
12, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B431051.
13, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B4322292.
v. 192, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B433073.
2, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B4334445.
3, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B436650.
4, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B436650.

4, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B436650.
5, Oct. 7. © 70ct53; B438062.
6, Oct. 14. © 14Oct53; B438752.
7, Oct. 21. © 21Oct53; B4440197.
8, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B441513.
9, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B441813.
10, Nov. 11. © 11Nov53; B443824.
11, Nov. 18. © 18Nov53; B443802.
12, Nov. 25. © 25Nov53; B445302.
13, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B446228.
193. 1953. no.

1, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B448753. 2, Dec. 16. © 16Dec53; B448754.

VARIETY CROSSWORD PUZZLES. © Best Publications, inc.

. 8, 1953, no. 2, Sept. © 21Jul53; B427550. 3, Nov. © 22Sep53; B440109.

VARIETY STORE MERCHANDISER. © Syndicate Store Merchandiser, inc. v. 44, 1953, no.

V. 44, 1855, no. 6, July. © 2Jul53; B426223. v. 45, 1953, no. 1, Aug. © 4Aug53; B427898. 2, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434273. 3, Oct. © 14Oct53; B442528. 4, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445052.

5, Dec. © 9Dec53; B450581.

VASSAR ALUMNAE MAGAZINE. © Associate Alumnae of Vassar College.

v. 38, 1953, no. 6, June. © 10Jun53; B430075.

v. 39, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 10Oct53; B440352 2, Dec. © 10Dec53; B450562.

THE VAULT OF HORROR, @ L. L. Pub. Co.,

inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 33, Oct.-Nov. © 23Jul53; B425809. 34, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 24Sep53;

VEDANTA AND THE WEST. © Vedanta Society of Southern California,

v. 16, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 20Jun53; B423522. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 20Aug53; B432297. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 26Oct53; B443842.

VEGERTARIAN NEWS DIGEST. © J. H. V.

Striegel. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 7Jul53; B425091. 2, autumn. © 7Oct53; B441583.

VEGETATIO; acta geobotanica. © Uitgeverij

Dr. W. Junk. v. 4, 1953, fasc. 3, June 15. © 10Sep53; BIO-388. 3, June 15. © 10Sep53; BFO-736.

VEL-DE-NEZ MUSIC NEWS. © Inez Isabella Brumbelow

v. 1. 1953. no.

1, July-Aug. © 8Jul53; B424712. 4, Sept.-Oct. © 9Sep53; B440759. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 12Nov53; B443890.

VENEERS AND PLYWOOD @ S H. Smith Co.

/ENEERS AND PLYWOOD. © S v. 47, 1953, no. 7, July. © 8Jul53; B425778. 8, Aug. © 8Aug53; B430442. 9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B436871. 10, Oct. © 8Oct53; B440865. 11, Nov. © 8Nov53; B447524. 12, Dec. © 8Dec53; B450629.

VENTURE; Baylor literary quarterly. © Venture Magazine. v. 1, 1953, no. 1, spring. © 27Apr53; B426718.

VERMONT LIFE. © Vermont Development Commission.

v. 8, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 21Aug53; B430358. 2, winter 1953-1954. © 27Nov53; B446127.

VERMONT QUARTERLY (Continued as Vermont history) @ Vermont Historical Soci-

ety. v. 21, 1953, no. 3, July. © 31Jul53; B427782. 4, Oct. © 23Oct53; B442228.

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS MAGAZINE, SEE V. F. W. magazine.

VETERINARY EXTENSION QUARTERLY (University of Pennsylvania bulletin) University of Pennsylvania.

1953, no. 131, June 10. © 10Jun53; B424421. 132, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B443756.

VETERINARY MEDICINE. © Veterinary Magazine Corp.

azine Corp.
v. 48, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 15Jul53; B427195.
9, Sept. © 12Aug53; B431308.
10, Oct. © 15Sep53; B435248.
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440283.
12, Dec. © 15Nov53; B446614.

VIKING VACUUM. © Viking Pump Co.

v. 21, 1953, no. 3. fall. © 11Sep53; B433731.

4, winter 1953-1954. © 15Dec53; B448655.

THE VILLAGER. @ Bronxville Women's Club, inc.

v. 26. 1953, no.

1, Oct. © 10ct53; B438393.

2. Nov. © 1Nov53; B444456.

THE VIRGINIA ACCOUNTANT. © Virginia Society of Public Accountants, inc. v. 7, 1953, no.

1, July. © 28Jul53; B432300. 2, Oct. © 28Oct53; B447733.

VIRGINIA AND THE VIRGINIA COUNTY (Continued as Virginia and the Virginia record) © Virginia & the Virginia County.

v. 7, 1953, no.

7, July. © 24Jul53; B426183.

8, Aug. © 15Aug53; B429725.

9. Sept. © 30Sep53; B437024.

10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B440937. 11, Nov. © 25Nov53; B445346.

12, Dec. © 17Dec53; B448867.

VIRGINIA CAVALCADE. © Virginia State

Library.
v. 3, 1953, no.
1, summer. © 30Sep53; B438679.
2, autumn. © 15Dec53; B448785.

THE VIRGINIA MAGAZINE OF HISTORY AND BIOGRAPHY. © Virginia Historical Society.

v. 61, 1953, no. 2, Apr. © 10Jul53; B426525. 3, July. © 27Aug53; B432106. 4, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441739.

THE VIRGINIA QUARTERLY REVIEW.

© Virginia Quarterly Review.
v. 29, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 10Jul53; B425285.
4, autumn. © 16Sep53; B434685.
v. 30, 1954, no.
1, winter: © 17Dec53; B450630.

THE VIRGINIA SPECTATOR, © Virginia Spec-

tator, inc.
v. 115, 1953, no.
1, Sept. © 15Oct53; B439460.
2, Oct. © 7Nov53; B443228.
3, Nov. © 19Nov53; B444422.
4, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448028.

VISITOR'S LEAFLET. @ Pierce & Washa-

baugh.
v. 12, 1953, no.
3, July-Sept. © 18May53; B427070.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 3Jul53; B427071.

v. 13, 1954, no. 1, Jan.-Mar. © 13Oct53; B441755.

VISITORS LESSON LEAFLET. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention

vention, v. 67, 1953, no. Apr.-June. © 5Apr53; B427754. v. 70, 1953, no. July-Sept. © 5Jul53; B430210. Oct.-Dec. © 4Oct53; B440776.

VISUAL DIGEST. © American Optometric Association, v. 18, 1953, no. 1, summer. © 15Aug53; B431126.

THE VOCATIONAL GUIDANCE QUARTERLY. © National Vocational Guidance Associa tion, inc. 1953, autumn. © 9Oct53; B440007.

VOCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY BULLETIN. @ National Urban League,

v. 7, 1953, no. 4, Sept.-Oct. © 2Nov53; B443182. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 17Dec53; B449016.

VOGUE KNITTING BOOK, © Condé Nast Publications, inc. 1953, fall-winter. © 7Aug53;

VOGUE PATTERN BOOK. © Condé Nast Pub-

lications, inc. v. 28, 1953, no. 2, Aug.-Sept. © 28Jul53; B428546. 4, Dec. 1953-Jan. 1954. © 23Oct53; B440734.

VOGUE-VANITY FAIR. @ Condé Nast Publi-

cations, inc. v. 122, 1953, no

1, July. © 26Jun53; B422668. 2, Aug. 1. © 28Jul53; B428070. 3, Aug. 15. © 10Aug53; B429005. 4, Sept. 1. © 28Aug53; B432827. 5, Sept. 15. © 11Sep53; B434040.

5, Sept. 15. © 11Sep53; B434040. 6, Oct. 1. © 25Sep53; B436174. 7, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B438616. 8, Nov. 1. © 26Oct53; B443103. 9, Nov. 15. © 9Noy53; B446685. 10, Dec. © 27Nov53; B449125.

v. 123, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 24Dec53; B450380.

THE VOICE OF ST. MARY'S (Title on appls.: The voice) © Voice of St. Mary's Seminary. v. 30, 1953, no.

8, May. © 6May53; B423835. 9, June. © 1Jun53; B438231.

v. 31, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 21Oct53; B442524.

THE VOICE OF THE I AM. @ Saint Germain Press, inc.

1936, Apr. © 21Jul53: B432958.

1948, Jan. @ 20Aug53; B434648.

VOICES; a journal of poetry. © Harold Vinal. 1953, no. 152, Sept.-Dec. © 17Oct53; B442286.

VOICEWAYS. © New York Telephone Co. v. 7, 1951, no.

4, Christmas. © 13Dec51; B448673. v. 9, 1953, no. 2, summer. © 22Jun53; B422613. 3, fall. © 23Sep53; B436041. 4, Christmas. © 10Dec53; B448674.

VOLT-AGE, © Electric Motor Service Pub.

/OLT-AGE. © Electro Model Co. v. 6, 1953, no. 1, July. © 15Jul53; B427788. 2, Aug. © 15Aug53; B432259. 3, Sept. © 17Sep53; B435803. 4, Oct. © 17Oct53; B443160. 5, Nov. © 15Nov53; B446208.

THE VOLTA REVIEW. © Volta Bureau.

v. 55, 1953, no. 8, Oct. © 10ct53; B441231. 9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B446615.

THE VOLUNTEER CHOIR. © Lorenz Pub. Co.

\*\*NE VOLUNTEER CHOIR. © Lor v. 40, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 7Jul53; B428175, 12, Sept. © 31Jul53; B430118, v. 41, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 3Sep53; B433661, 2, Nov. © 1Oct53; B438113, 3, Dec. © 29Oct53; B443389.

VOO DOO. © Voo Doo Senior Board, v. 37, 1953, no. 6, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441785.

# $\mathbf{W}$

```
WQXR PROGRAM GUIDE. © Interstate
      Broadcasting Co., inc.
  1953
    July. © 19Jun53; B423121.

Aug. © 21Jul53; B427041.

Sept. © 20Aug53; B432262.

Oct. © 21Sep53; B449209.

Nov. © 21Oct53; B441515.

Dec. © 18Nov53; B445347.
```

WYNF. © Fire Dept., City of New York. v. 14, 1953, no. 3, July. © 13Jul53; B425370. 4, Oct. © 21Oct53; B440690.

THE WALDORF-ASTORIA. © Promenade Magazines, inc. Magazines, inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 6, July. © 1Jul53; B425321. 7, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431486. 8, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434855. 9, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438559. 10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B447576. 11, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448985.

WALL STREET AND BUSINESS ANALYST. SEE The Magazine of Wall Street and business analyst.

THE WALL STREET JOURNAL. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Dow Jones & Co., inc. v. 142, 1953, no. 1, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422970 through 128, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450070.

WALLACES' FARMER AND IOWA HOME-STEAD. © James M. Pierce Corp. v. 78, 1953, no.

. 78, 1953, no.
13, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424397.
14, July 18. © 18Jul53; B427619.
15, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B428616.
16, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431168.
17, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433515. 17, Sept. 9. © 5Sep53; B433315. 18, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B436243. 19, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437697. 20, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440263. 21, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B445078. 22, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B448258. 23, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B448259.

WALLERSTEIN LABORATORIES COMMUNI-CATIONS. © Wallerstein Co., inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 53, June. © 6Jul53; B424187. 54, Sept. © 6Oct53; B438029.

WALT DISNEY'S COMICS AND STORIES.

© Walt Disney Productions. v. 13, 1953, no. V. 13, 1933, no. 11, Aug. © 30Jun53; B434934, 12, Sept. © 4Aug53; B434524, v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 4Sep53; B440926, 2, Nov. © 6Oct53; B448220.

WALT DISNEY'S DONALD DUCK. @ Walt Disney Productions. 1953, no.

31, Sept.-Oct. © 14Jul53; B434897. 32, Nov.-Dec. © 22Sep53; B448209.

WALT DISNEY'S MICKEY MOUSE. © Walt Disney Productions. 1953, no. 32, Aug.-Sept. © 16Jun53; B434249.

WALTER LANTZ ANDY PANDA, @ Walter Lantz Productions, inc. 1953, no.

21, Sept.-Oct. © 4Aug53; B434896. 22, Nov.-Dec. © 6Oct53; B448214.

WALTER LANTZ NEW FUNNIES. © Walter Lantz Productions, inc. v. 1, 1953, no.

198, Aug. © 16Jun53; B434935. 199, Sept. © 14Jul53; B434525. 200, Oct. © 18Aug53; B440853. 201, Nov. © 22Sep53; B448217.

WALTER LANTZ WOODY WOODPECKER © Walter Lantz Productions, inc. 1953, no. 20, Aug.-Sept. © 30Jun53; B434250. 21, Oct.-Nov. © 4Sep53; B440927.

WALTHER LEAGUE MESSENGER FOR YOUTH. © Walther League. v. 61, 1953, no.

V. 61, 1953, no. 11, July. © 25Jun53; B424535. v. 62, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 25Aug53; B436866. 2, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437932. 4, Dec. © 25Nov53; B450598.

WALWORTH TODAY. © Walworth Co. v. 10, 1953, no. 4, 2d quarter. © 14Sep53; B434321. 5, 3d quarter. © 20Nov53; B444698.

WAMSUTTA NEWS BULLETIN. © Wamsutta

MANSUTTA NEWS BULLETIN. © Wa Mills.
v. 4, 1953, no.
26, June 29. © 29Jun53; B423925.
27, July 6. © 6Jul53; B423926.
28, July 13, © 13Jul53; B425351.
29, July 20. © 20Jul53; B426736.
30, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427822.
31, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B427823.
32, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B428263.
33, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B4282998.
34, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B430420.
35, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B432109.
36, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B432747.
37, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B434440.
39, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B436380.
40, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B437047.
41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B437047.
41, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B440106.
43, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B441186.
44, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B441589.
45, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B441389.
46, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B4434848. Mills.

45, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B442994. 46, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B443488. 47, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B444414. 48, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B445341. 49, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B446478. 50, Dec. 14. © 14Dec53; B44735. 51, Dec. 21. © 21Dec53; B448822. 52, Dec. 28. © 28Dec53; B449670. WAR COMICS. © U.S.A. Comic Magazine

Corp. v. 1, 1953, no. 21, Sept. © 18May53; B424580. 22, Nov. © 20Jul53; B432468. v. 1, 1954, no. 23, Jan. © 21Sep53; B439563. 24, Mar. © 20Nov53; B449242.

WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE BULLETIN. O Ward's Natural Science Establishment,

v. 25, 1951, no. 2, Nov. © 1Nov51; B443171. v. 27, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 15Sep53; B437604. 2, Nov. © 23Nov53; B446809.

WARNER-HUDNUT NEWS. @ Warner-Hudnut, inc. v. 3, 1953, no. 7, Nov.-Dec. © 11Dec53; B447789.

WARTIME ROMANCES. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 17, Sept. © 23Jun53; B425136. 18, Nov. © 21Aug53; B440076.

WASHINGTON AND LEE LAW REVIEW. © School of Law, Washington & Lee University, v. 3, 1942, no. 2, spring, © 15May42; B427917. v. 4, 1946, no. 1, fall. © 30Dec46; B427918. v. 4, 1947, no.

2, spring. © 30May47; B427919.

v. 5, 1948, no. 1. © 30Mar48; B427920. 2. © 30Sep58; B427921.

v. 6, 1949, no. 1. © 30Mar49; B427922. 2. © 30Sep49; B427923. v. 7, 1950, no.
1. © 30Mar50; B427924.
2. © 30Sep50; B427925. v. 8, 1951, no. 1. © 30Mar51; B427926. 2. © 30Sep51; B427927. v. 9, 1952, no. 1. © 30Mar52; B427928. © 30Sep52; B427929. v. 10, 1953, no. 1. © 30Mar53; B427930. 2. © 30Sep53; B446078.

WASHINGTON FARMLETTER. © Farm Reports, inc. 1953, no. 1953, no.
511, June 27. © 27Jun53; B422816.
512, July 4. © 4Jul53; B423693.
513, July 11. © 11Jul53; B424714.
514, July 18. © 18Jul53; B425480.
515, July 25. © 25Jul53; B425480.
516, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B427162.
517, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B428685.
518, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B429723.
519, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B430629.
520, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431759.
521, Sept. 5. © 55ep53; B432901.
522, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B433879.
523, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B438657.
524, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436039.
525, Oct. 3. © 30ct53; B437340. 524, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436039.
525, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437340.
526, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438596,
527, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B439616.
528, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B440946.
529, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B441653.
530, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B443051.
531, Nov. 14. © 14Nov53; B443668.
532, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B444687.
533, Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B44687.
534, Dec. 5. © 5Dec53; B447039.
535, Dec. 12. © 12Dec53; B448955.
536, Dec. 19. © 19Dec53; B448995.
537, Dec. 26. © 26Dec53; B448989.

WASHINGTON LETTER. © National Association of Home Builders of the United States. 1953, no.
466, June 1. © 1Jun53; B424708.
467, June 11. © 11Jun53; B424709.
468, June 23. © 23Jun53; B424710.
469, June 30. © 30Jun53; B427792.
470, July 13. © 13Jul53; B427793.
471, July 27. © 27Jul53; B427794.
472, Aug. 20. © 20Aug53; B434364.
473, Sept. 9. © 9Sep53; B441178.
474, Sept. 24. © 24Sep53; B441179.
475, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B444166.
476, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B444167.
477, Nov. 19. © 19Nov53; B448832.

THE WASHINGTON POST, Daily, @ Washington Post Co. 1953, no.

28139, July 1. © 1Jul53; B424149 through 28322, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B450269.

WASHINGTON SALESLETTER. © Washington Industrial Co. 1953,

Industrial Co.

1953,

May 1. © 1May53; B427205.

May 15. © 15May53; B427206.

May 29. © 29May53; B427204.

June 12. © 12Jun53; B427207.

June 26. © 26Jun53; B427208.

July 17. © 17Jul53; B426905.

July 24. © 24Jul53; B428077.

July 31. © 31Jul53; B428077.

July 31. © 31Jul53; B428078.

Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B431522.

Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431522.

Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B432579.

Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B435547.

Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B434511.

Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B445470.

Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B445471.

Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B445863.

```
WASHINGTON SALESLETTER. Cont'd.
   Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B448206,
Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B450599,
```

WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW QUARTER-LY. © Washington University. 1953, no. 3, June, © 20Jun53; B427088,

WASTES ENGINEERING, © Case-Shepperd Mann Pub. Corp. v. 24, 1953, no.

. 24, 1935, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B423781, 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430263, 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432814, 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438397, 11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B442435, 12, Dec. © 3Dec53; B449387.

WATCH, @ American Mutual Liability Insurance Co. v. 11, 1953, no. 4. @ 19Nov53; B447185

WATER & SEWAGE WORKS. © Scranton Pub. Co.

v. 100, 1953, no. 10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440862. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B443481. 12, Dec. © 16Dec53; B448741.

THE WATER TOWER. © Chicago Bridge & Iron Co. v. 39, 1953, no.

6, July. © 5Jul53; B426582. v. 40, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 11Sep53; B446390. 2, Nov. © 16Nov53; B446391.

WATER WORKS ENGINEERING. @ Case-

Shepperd-Mann Pub. Corp. v. 106, 1953, no. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426580. 8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B431489. 9, Sept. © 17Sep53; B436117. 10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440357. 11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446387. 12, Dec. © 10Dec53; B449308.

WATERWAYS, @ John W. Black, v. 17, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 14Sep53; B439455. 6, Sept. © 23Sep53; B439454.

THE WAY OF ST. FRANCIS. @ Third Order of St. Francis.

7, 9, 1953, no.
7, July. © 2Jul53; B425474.
8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B428235.
9, Sept. © 4Sep53; B438643.
10, Oct. © 2Oct53; B440613.
11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B443841.

THE WAYNE HERALD. © Wayne Herald, a partnership, Mark E. Cramer & Margaret E. Cramer.

v. 79, 1953, no 7. 1935, 1935, 10. 8, July 2. © 30Jun53; B423352. 9, July 9. © 8Jul53; B424701. 10, July 16. © 15Jul53; B425447. 11, July 23. © 22Jul53; B425962. 11, July 30. © 29Jul53; B427113. 11, July 30. © 29Jul53; B427113.
13, Aug. 6. © 5Aug53; B428325.
14, Aug. 13. © 12Aug53; B429991.
15, Aug. 20. © 19Aug53; B430497.
16, Aug. 27. © 26Aug53; B431240.
17, Sept. 3. © 2Sep53; B432806.
18, Sept. 10. © 9Sep53; B433791.
19, Sept. 17. © 16Sep53; B434821.
20, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B435880.

20, Sept. 24. © 23Sep53; B435880.
21, Oct. 1. © 30Sep53; B437103.
22, Oct. 8. © 70ct53; B438572.
23, Oct. 15. © 14Oct53; B439603.
24, Oct. 22. © 21Oct53; B449717.
25, Oct. 29. © 28Oct53; B441635.
26, Nov. 5. © 4Nov53; B443027.
27, Nov. 12. © 11Nov53; B443504.
28, Nov. 19. © 18Nov53; B443504.
29, Nov. 26. © 24Nov53; B445301.
30, Dec. 3. © 2Dec53; B446553.
31, Dec. 10. © 9Dec53; B447787.
32, Dec. 17. © 16Dec53; B448843.
33, Dec. 24. © 23Dec53; B449693.

WE LUMBERMAN. © Corley Manufacturing Co. v. 10, 1953, no.

3, May-June. © 15Jun53; B424605. 4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B431869.

WE THE PEOPLE. @ Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Beane.

Fenner & Beane.
v. 7, 1953, no.
7, July. © 24Jun53; B425160.
8, Aug. © 25Ju153; B431388.
9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B433505.
10, Oct. © 24Sep53; B436152.
11, Nov. © 29Oct53; B424486.
12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446763.

WEB OF EVIL. © Comic Magazines.

v. 1, 1953, no. 7, Oct. © 3Jul53; B430649. 8, Nov. © 31Jul53; B430265. 9, Dec. © 2Sep53; B436765.

9, Dec. © 2sep53; B435675. v. 1, 1954, no. 10, Jan. © 9Oct53; B438615. 11, Feb. © 13Nov53; B445396. 12, Mar. © 12Dec53; B449259.

WEB OF MYSTERY. @ A. A. Wyn, inc.

1953, no. 20, Sept. © 1Jul53; B423956. 21, Nov. © 21Aug53; B438669.

WEDDING BELLS. © Comic Magazines, v. 1, 1954, no. 1, Feb. © 6Nov53; B444959.

THE WEDGE. © Alton Banking & Trust Co.

v. 4, 1953, no. 9, July. © 30Jun53; B429557. 9, July. © 30Julp3; B42957. 10, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429558. 11, Sept. © 30Aug53; B438216. 12, Oct. © 29Sep53; B436910. v. 5, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 30Oct53; B442417.

WEEKLY BAROMETER REPORT. © Douglas Fir Plywood Association.

Fir Plywood Association.

1953, no.

869, June 13. © 17Jun53; B422675.

870, June 20. © 24Jun53; B423377.

871, June 27. © 1Jul53; B423379.

872, July 4. © 8Jul53; B425870.

873, July 11. © 15Jul53; B426875.

874, July 18. © 22Jul53; B428091.

875, July 25. © 29Jul53; B428092.

876, Aug. 1. © 5Aug53; B429064.

877, Aug. 8. © 13Aug53; B431092.

878, Aug. 15. © 19Aug53; B431692.

878, Aug. 15. © 19Aug53; B43599.

879, Aug. 22. © 26Aug53; B43549.

880, Aug. 29. © 2Sep53; B433549.

881, Sept. 19. © 10Sep53; B4345602.

882, Sept. 12. © 16Sep53; B436777.

84, Sept. 26. © 30Sep53; B437534.

885, Oct. 3. © 70ct53; B436777.

84, Sept. 26. © 30Sep53; B437534.

885, Oct. 3. © 70ct53; B43404.

886, Oct. 10. © 14Oct53; B440402.

387, Oct. 17. © 21Oct53; B442055.

889, Oct. 31. © 4Nov53; B443761.

890, Nov. 7. © 12Nov53; B445840.

892, Nov. 21. © 25Nov53; B448039.

891, Nov. 14. © 18Nov53; B448039.

893, Nov. 21. © 2Dec53; B448040.

895, Dec. 12. © 16Dec53; B448040. 1953, no.

WEEKLY CREDIT SHEET. © Produce Reporter Co.

v. 53, 1953, no.
12, May 29. © 29May53; B422753.
13, June 5. © 5Jun53; B424398.
14, June 12. © 12Jun53; B423224.
15, June 19. © 19Jun53; B423225.
16, June 26. © 26Jun53; B423399. 16, June 26. © 26Jun53; B424399.
17, July 3. © 3Jul53; B424400.
18, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425903.
19, July 17. © 17Jul53; B426867.
20, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426868.
21, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427884.
22, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B429014.
24, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B431663.
25, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B432648.
26. Sept. 4. © 4Sep53: B433516.

25, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B432648.
26, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B433516.
27, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B434257.
28, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435144.
29, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B43644.
30, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B437532.
31, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B438424.
32, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B440460.
33, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B442301.
34, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B442302.
35, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B443790.

36, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B445876.
37, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B445875.
38, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B447415.
39, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B448355.
40, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B448356.
41, Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B450508.

WEEKLY READJUSTMENT OUTLOOK.

EEKLY READJUSTMENT OUTLOC
© Weekly Readjustment Outlook.

1, 1953, no.
2, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B435571.
3, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436038.
5, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B438582.
6, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B439607.
7, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B441163.
8, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B441641.
9, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B443080.

10, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B443872. 11, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444686. 12, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445345. 13, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B447040. 14, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B448033. 15, Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B448866.

WEEKLY REPORT OF NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE OIL & GAS APPLI-CATIONS AND ASSIGNMENTS—REPORT-ING OF UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE. © E. Ruth Piatt. v. 23, 1953, no.

7. 23, 1953, no.
26, July 2. © 2Jul53; B423554.
27, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425394.
28, July 17. © 17Jul53; B425392.
29, July 24. © 24Jul53; B426046.
30, July 31. © 31Jul53; B427048.
31, Aug. 7. © 7Aug53; B428272.
32, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B428272.
33, Aug. 21. © 21Aug53; B430423.
34, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B43633.
35, Sept. 4. © 4Sep53; B432746.
36, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B434763.
37, Sept. 18. © 18Sep53; B434782.
38, Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B435792.
39, Oct. 2. © 2Oct53; B437046. 39, Oct. 2. © 205ep3; B433792. 39, Oct. 2. © 20ct53; B437046. 40, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B438506. 41, Oct. 16. © 16Oct53; B439512. 42, Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B441440. 43, Oct. 30. © 30Oct53; B443166. 44, Nov. 6. © 6Nov53; B442975. 45, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B443483. 46, Nov. 20. © 20Nov53; B444417.

47, Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445339. 48, Dec. 4. © 4Dec53; B446481. 49, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B447778. 50, Dec. 18. © 18Dec53; B448863.

WEIRD FANTASY. © I. C. Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 21, Sept.-Oct. © 23Jul53; B425808. 22, Nov.-Dec. © 30Sep53; B438012.

WEIRD HORRORS. © St. John Pub. Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Oct. © 14Jul53; B427178.

WEIRD SCIENCE. © Fables Pub. Co., inc. v. 1, 1953, no. 22, Nov.-Dec. © 13Aug53; B429467.

WEIRD TALES. © Weird Tales. v. 45, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 1Jul53; B425372. 5, Nov. © 1Sep53; B436875.

THE WELCH BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE DIGEST. © W. M. Welch Manufacturing Co. v. 3, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 27Oct53; B441534.

THE WELCH PHYSICS AND CHEMISTRY DI-GEST. © W. M. Welch Manufacturing Co. v. 4, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 19Oct53;

WELDING ARCS. SEE GE welding arcs.

THE WELDING ENGINEER. © McGraw-Hill

Pub. Co., inc.
v. 38, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B426638.
8, Aug. © 4Aug53; B428061.
9, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434290.
10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B438351.
11, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445135.
12, Dec. © 4Dec53; B449433.

```
THE WELDING JOURNAL. @ American
  Welding Society.
v. 32, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B426121.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429001.
9, Sept. © 12Sep53; B434292.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B438674.
11, Nov. © 11Nov53; B445148.
12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B449232.
WENDY PARKER. © Official Magazine Corp.
  v. 1, 1953, no.
2, Aug. © 10May53; B424581.
3, Sept. © 10Jun53; B429352.
4, Oct. © 10Jul53; B431648.
      5, Jan. © 10Sep53; B439213.
6, Mar. © 16Nov53; B449233.
WESLEY QUARTERLY FOR ADULTS.
       © Pierce & Washabaugh.
   v. 12, 1953, no.
4, Oct.-Dec. © 18Jun53; B423716.
   v. 13, 1954, no.
       1, Jan.-Mar. © 28Aug53; B437081.
WEST. © Better Publications, inc. v. 79, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 17Sep53; B440126.
WEST VIRGINIA HISTORY. © Department of
      Archives & History of West Virginia. v. 14, 1953, no. 4, July. © 1Jul53;
       B432665.
WEST VIRGINIA STATE MAGAZINE.
© State Pub. Co., inc.
    v. 3, 1952, no.
      . 3, 1952, no.

8, June. © 2Jun52; B438434.

9, July. © 2Jul52; B438435.

10, Aug. © 2Aug52; B438436.

11, Sep. © 2Sep52; B438437.

12, Oct. © 2Oct52; B438438.
   v. 4, 1952, no.

1, Nov. © 2Nov52; B438439.

2, Dec. © 2Dec52; B438440.
     2, Dec. © 2Dec52; B438440.
v. 4, 1953, no.
3, Jan. © 2Jan53; B438441.
4, Feb. © 2Feb53; B438442.
5, Mar. © 2Mar53; B438444.
7, May. © 2May53; B438444.
7, May. © 2May53; B438445.
8, June. © 2Jun53; B438446.
9, July. © 2Jul53; B438447.
10, Aug. © 2Aug53; B439933.
11, Sept. © 2Sep53; B444552.
12, Oct. © 2Oct53; B439934.
v. 5, 1953, no.
   v. 5, 1953, no.
1, Nov. © 2Nov53; B447283.
2, Dec. © 5Dec53; B447284.
WESTERN ACE HIGH STORIES. © Popular
      Publications, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 31Jul53; B435087.
2, Dec. © 2Oct53; B438930.
WESTERN ADVERTISING. © Ramsey
      Oppenheim Publications.
         61, 1953, no.
  v. 61, 1953, no. 28, July. © 5Jul53; B425238. v. 62, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 5Aug53; B429533. 7, Sept. © 5Sep53; B438438. 12, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439353. 18, Nov. © 5Nov53; B444487. 23, Dec. © 5Dec53; B448622.
WESTERN AVIATION. © Occidental Pub. Co. v. 33, 1953, no. 5, May. © 10May53; B423648.
```

WESTERN BUILDING, © Timberman.

v. 32, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B426906.
8, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431310. 9, Sept. © 11Sep53; B435242. 10, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439875. 11, Nov. © 10Nov53; B445480.

WESTERN COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 41, Sept.-Oct. © 20Jul53; B427652. 42, Nov.-Dec. © 14Sep53; B434972. 1954, no. 43, Jan.-Feb. © 9Nov53; B445110.

lications lications.
v. 28, 1953, no.
7, July. © 13Jun53; B424687.
8, Aug. © 31Ju153; B428249.
9, Sept. © 31Aug53; B432777.
10, Oct. © 10ct53; B43278.
11, Nov. © 13Oct53; B442587.
12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B446477. WESTERN ELECTRONIC NEWS. © Edward J. Courtney, Jr., Don Larson, Mal Mobley, Jr. v. 1, 1953, no. 6, July. © 5Jul53; B425089. 7, Aug. © 1Aug53; B445332. © CML Industrial Trade Publications, inc. © CML Industrial Trade Fubilities, 1953, no. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Oct. (in notice: C. M. & L. Trade Publications) © 6Oct53; B444558. 10, Nov. © 1Nov53; B449208. WESTERN FAMILY. © Western Family. Mountain ed. Mountain ed.
v. 25, 1953, no.
3, July 9. © 6Jul53; B425361.
4, July 23. © 20Jul53; B426010.
5, Aug. 6. © 3Aug53; B428687.
6, Aug. 20. © 17Aug53; B431038.
7, Sept. 3. © 31Aug53; B432769.
8, Sept. 17. © 14Sep53; B435770.
9, Oct. 1. © 28Sep53; B438247.
10, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B440674.
11, Nov. 5. © 2Nov53; B443300.
12 Nov. 19. © 16Nov53; B443300. 12, Nov. 19. © 16Nov53; B445235. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Dec. 10. © 7Dec53; B448025. Northern California ed. v. 25, 1953, no. 3, July 9. © 6Jul53; B425358. 4, July 23. © 20Jul53; B426012. 5, Aug. 6. © 3Aug53; B428686. 5, Aug. 6. SAug55, B42606. 6, Aug. 20. © 17Aug53; B431040. 7, Sept. 3. © 31Aug53; B432768. 8, Sept. 17. © 14Sep53; B435768. 9, Oct. 1. © 28Sep53; B438249. 10, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B440675. 11, Nov. 5. © 2Nov53; B443302. 12. Nov. 19. © 16Nov53; B445234. v. 26, 1953, no.
1, Dec. 10. © 7Dec53; B448024. Northwest ed. v. 25, 1953, no. 3, July 9. © 6Jul53; B425359. 4, July 23. © 20Jul53; B426009. 5, Aug. 6. © 3Aug53; B428689. 6, Aug. 20. © 17Aug53; B431039. 7, Sept. 3. © 31Aug53; B432767. 8, Sept. 17. © 14Sep53; B435769. 9, Oct. 1. © 28Sep53; B438246. 10, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B440673. 11, Nov. 5. © 2Nov53; B443301. 12, Nov. 19. © 16Nov53; B445233. v. 26, 1953, no. Northwest ed. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Dec. 10. © 7Dec53; B448022. Southwest ed. Southwest ed.
v. 25, 1953, no.
3, July 9. © 6Jul53; B425360.
4, July 23. © 20Jul53; B426011.
5, Aug. 6. © 3Aug53; B428688.
6, Aug. 20. © 17Aug53; B431041.
7, Sept. 3. © 31Aug53; B432766.
8, Sept. 17. © 14Sep53; B435767.
9, Oct. 1. © 28Sep53; B438248. 10, Oct. 15. © 12Oct53; B440676. 11, Nov. 5. © 2Nov53; B443303. 12, Nov. 19. © 16Nov53; B445236. v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Dec. 10. © 7Dec53; B448023. WESTERN FOLKLORE. @ California Folklore Society. v. 12, 1953, no. 3, July. © 16Jul53; B427688. 4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B442537. THE WESTERN HORSEMAN. @ Western

Horseman, inc.

v. 18, 1953, no. 7, July. © 25Jun53; B422796. 8, Aug. © 25Jul53; B427915.

9, Sept. © 25Aug53; B432202. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436868. 11, Nov. © 25Oct53; B442613. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B448138.

Co. Publications, inc. B438009. Corp. v. 9, 1953, no. Glander. 1953,

WESTERN INDUSTRY. © King Publications. v. 18, 1953, no.
7, July. © 14Jul53; B425425.
8, Aug. © 14Aug53; B431478.
9, Sept. © 14Sep53; B434799.
10, Oct. © 15Oct53; B440612. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B443886. 12, Dec. © 11Dec53; B448827. WESTERN NOVELS AND SHORT STORIES.
© Stadium Pub. Corp. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 10Apr53; B429499. 2, Dec. © 15Sep53; B443279. WESTERN PAINT REVIEW. © Linley Pub. 7, July. © 10Jul53; B426044.
8, Aug. © 18Aug53; B432110.
9, Sept. © 155ep53; B435602.
10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B440183. 11, Nov. © 12Nov53; B447037. THE WESTERN POLITICAL QUARTERLY. © University of Utah. 1, Mar. © 3Apr53; B440088. 2, June. © 30Jun53; B440089. 3, Sept. © 5Nov53; B445065. WESTERN RANGERS STORIES. © Popular v. 1, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 17Jul53; B435083. 2. Dec. © 18Sep53; B437178. v. 1, 1954, no. 3, Feb. © 20Nov53; B447407. WESTERN RESERVE LAW REVIEW. © Press of Western Reserve University. v. 4, 1953, page 191-293, spring. © 15Jul53; THE WESTERN REVIEW. @ Western Review. v. 17, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 1Jul53; B423844. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 4Oct53; B445068. WESTERN ROUNDUP. © Western Print. & Lithographing Co. 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 18Aug53; B441234. WESTERN SHORT STORIES. © Stadium Pub. 5, Oct. © 22Jun53; B429495. v. 9, 1954, no. 6, Jan. © 14Oct53; B443281. WESTERN STORY MAGAZINE. © New Publications, inc. v. 221, 1953, no. 6, Oct. © 24Jul53; B430132. v. 222, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 25Sep53; B438386. v. 222, 1954, no. 2, Feb. © 27Nov53; B448322. WESTERN STORY ROUNDUP. SEE Dime western magazine—Western story roundup. WESTERN UNDERWRITER. © Western Underwriter Pub. Co. Onderwriter Pub. Co. v. 68, 1953, no. 6, June. © 4Jun53; B427982. 7, July. © 9Jul53; B427983. 8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B433776. 9, Sept. © 23Sep53; B443957. 10, Oct. © 12Oct53; B443958. 11, Nov. © 30Oct53; B444696. THE WESTFIELD WISHING BELL. @ John G. Aug.-Sept. © 15Aug53; B430346. fall. © 2Nov53; B441794.

THE WESTINGHOUSE NEWS. © Westing-

16, Apr. 21. © 17Apr53; B424958. 20, May 19. © 15May53; B422799.

house Electric Corp.

```
THE WESTINGHOUSE NEWS. Cont'd.
       25, June 23. © 19Jun53; B422798.
26, June 30. © 26Jun53; B423599.
     23, June 30. © 26Jun53; B422198.
26, June 30. © 26Jun53; B424537.
28, July 14. © 10Jul53; B424537.
28, Aug. 4. © 31Jul53; B427916.
30, Aug. 11. © 7Aug53; B429079.
31, Aug. 18. © 14Aug53; B431311.
32, Aug. 25. © 21Aug53; B431313.
33, Sept. 1. © 28Aug53; B431313.
33, Sept. 1. © 28Aug53; B440302.
35, Sept. 15. © 11Sep53; B436867.
34, Sept. 8. © 4Sep53; B443690.
36, Sept. 22. © 18Sep53; B43582.
37, Sept. 29. © 25Sep53; B43581.
38, Oct. 6. © 2Oct53; B438415.
39, Oct. 13. © 9Oct53; B438915.
40, Oct. 20. © 16Oct53; B442266.
41, Oct. 27. © 23Oct53; B442266.
42, Nov. 10. © 6Nov53; B443758.
44, Nov. 17. © 13Nov53; B448226.
44, Nov. 17. © 13Nov53; B448226.
       45, Nov. 24. © 20Nov53; B448226.
46, Dec. 1. © 27Nov53; B448227.
49, Dec. 22. © 18Dec53; B450560.
WESTMINSTER TEACHER. © W. L. Jenkins.
    v. 3, 1952, no.
1. Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug52; B444938.
    v. 4, 1953, no.
       1, Oct.-Dec. © 1Aug53; B439536.
WESTON ENGINEERING NOTES. © Weston
       Electrical Instrument Corp. v. 8, 1953, no. 2, July. © 17Jul53; B425675.
WESTVACO DIGEST. © Westvaco Chemical
        Division, Food Machinery & Chemical
    Corp.
v. 16, 1953, no.
  v. 16, 1953, no.

9, June-July. © 26Jun53; B423547.

10, Aug. © 5Aug53; B430326.

11, Sept. © 4Sep53; B434441.

12, Oct. © 9Oct53; B439327.

v. 17, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 9Nov53; B445209.

2, Dec. © 18Dec53; B448972.
WESTWARD. © Kaiser Steel Corp.
    1953, no.
       June. © 1Jun53; B423854.
      July. © 1Jul53; B423171.
Aug. © 1Aug53; B433490.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B438798.
Oct. © 1Oct53; B444985.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B446750.
Dec. © 1Dec53; B449272.
WESTWAYS. @ Automobile Club of Southern
    California.
v. 45, 1953, no
       7, July. © 23Jun53; B424643.
8, Aug. © 24Jul53; B429572.
9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B432809.
        10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B436911.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B444894.
        12, Dec. © 24Nov53; B446665.
WHACK.
  VHACK.
© St. John Pub. Co.
v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 19Aug53; B440079.
© Jubilee Publications, inc.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
       2, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447456.
WHALEY-EATON SERVICE. American
       letter. © Whaley-Eaton Corp.
    1953, no.
       953, no.
1816, June 20. © 20Jun53; B422811.
1817, June 27. © 27Jun53; B423600.
1818, July 4. © 4Jul53; B424538.
1819, July 11. © 11Jul53; B426215.
1820, July 18. © 18Jul53; B430595.
1821, July 25. © 25Jul53; B426908.
1822, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B428085.
1823, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429080.
       1823, Aug. 8. © 8Aug53; B429080.
1824, Aug. 15. © 15Aug53; B431262.
1825, Aug. 22. © 22Aug53; B431263.
1826, Aug. 29. © 29Aug53; B431735.
1827, Sept. 5. © 5Sep53; B433550.
1828, Sept. 12. © 12Sep53; B434529.
1829, Sept. 19. © 19Sep53; B435250.
1830, Sept. 26. © 26Sep53; B436869.
1831, Oct. 3. © 3Oct53; B437582.
```

```
1832, Oct. 10. © 10Oct53; B438890.

1833, Oct. 17. © 17Oct53; B440457.

1834, Oct. 24. © 24Oct53; B442016.

1835, Oct. 31. © 31Oct53; B442017.

1836, Nov. 7. © 7Nov53; B443759.

1838, Nov. 21. © 21Nov53; B448228.

1838, Nov. 21 (supplement) © 21Nov53;
        B448229
      1839. Nov. 28. © 28Nov53; B450561.
WHAT BROKERS ARE DOING. @ National
     Institute of Real Estate Brokers of the National Association of Real Estate Boards (in notice: National Institute of
      Real Estate Brokers)
  1953, no. 22, Feb. 9. © 6Feb53; B438493. 23, May 18. © 12May53; B438494. 24, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B438495.
WHAT'S NEW. @ Abbott Laboratories.
  1953, no.
     177, summer. © 3Jul53; B428296.
178, fall. © 5Sep53; B435811.
179, early winter. © 22Oct53; B447607.
WHAT'S NEW IN BUILDING PRODUCTS.
      © Thomas Pub. Co.
  v. 17, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 10Aug53; B428696.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 13Oct53; B438705.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 9Dec53; B447161.
WHAT'S NEW IN HOME ECONOMICS.
   © Harvs NEW IN HOME ECONOM
© Harvey & Howe, inc.
v. 17, 1953, no.
7, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434503.
8, Oct. © 6Oct53; B438100.
9, Nov. © 26Oct53; B442458.
10, Dec. © 30Nov53; B449396.
WHAT'S NEW IN ROP COLOR. © Electro-
   graphic Corp.
1953,
     July. © 3Jul53; B423311,
Aug. © 3Aug53; B432948.
Sept. © 4Sep53; B439605.
Oct. © 18Oct53; B439606.
WHEELS. @ Westchester Sports Car Club.
      inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 6, June. © 19Jun53;
      B426492
WHISPER. © Whisper, inc.
  v. 7, 1953, no.
3, Nov. © 29Jul53; B426541.
v. 7, 1954, no.
4, Jan. © 23Sep53; B435612.
5, Mar. © 18Nov53; B444410.
WHITE INDIAN. © Magazine Enterprises. 1953, no. 11. © 21Jul53; B430397.
WHITE'S RADIO LOG. © C. DeWitt White Co.
  v. 30, 1953, no.
3, summer. © 30Jun53; B423122.
4, fall. © 2Oct53; B437338.
THE WHITIN REVIEW. © Whitin Machine
      Works.
  works.
v. 20, 1953, no.
4, July-Aug. © 27Aug53; B426195.
5, Sept.-Oct. © 20ct53; B437392.
6, Nov.-Dec. © 30Nov53; B446128.
WHO AND WHAT. © Bastian-Blessing Co.
  1, Sept. © 17Sep53; B434798.
2, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439511.
3, Nov. © 13Nov53; B444038.
6, Dec. © 15Dec53; B448809.
```

THE WHOLESALE DRUG SALESMAN.

© Wholesale Drug Salesman, inc.

6, June. © 30May53; B428086. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B428087. 8, Aug. © 31Jul53; B431524. 9, Sept. © 30Sep53; B436171. 10, Oct. © 30Sep53; B442614. 11, Nov. © 31Oct53; B446618.

v. 5, 1953, no.

```
WIESENBERGER INVESTMENT REPORT.
     With supplements. © Arthur Wiesenberger
  & Co.
ser. 3, 1953, no.
145, July 10. © 10Jul53; B425090.
146, Aug. 14. © 14Aug53; B429724.
147, Sept. 11. © 11Sep53; B433959.
148, Oct. 9. © 9Oct53; B438542.
149, Nov. 13. © 13Nov53; B443482.
150, Dec. 11. © 11Dec53; B448667.
   Follow-ups.
     June. © 26Jun53; B423635.
July 24. © 24Jul53; B426496.
Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B431762.
     Sept. 25. © 25Sep53; B436024.
Oct. 23. © 23Oct53; B440686.
Nov. 27. © 27Nov53; B445348.
Dec. 25. © 25Dec53; B449888.
WILBUR COMICS. @ Archie Comic Publi-
     cations, inc.
   v. 1, 1953, no.
51, Oct. © 19Aug53; B430949.
52, Dec. © 22Oct53; B442430.
WILD BOY OF THE CONGO. © St. John Pub.
      Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 9, Oct. © 4Aug53; B434927.
WILD WESTERN. © Western Fiction Pub. Co.,
   inc.
v. 1, 1953, no.
30, Oct. © 16Jun53; B429291.
31, Dec. © 17Aug53; B436700.
v. 1, 1954, no.
32, Feb. © 15Oct53; B445157.
THE WILDCRAFTERS WORLD AND SPORTS-
MAN'S TRADING POST. © Laurence
      Barcus.
   v. 8, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 12Sep53; B436892.
4, Dec. © 27Nov53; B447577.
WILLARD SALESMAKER. © Willard Storage
   Battery Co.
v. 15, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 15Sep53; B436371.
4, Nov. © 12Nov53; B446126.
THE WILLIAM AND MARY QUARTERLY.
      © Institute of Early American History &
      Culture.
   v. 10, 1953, no.
3, July. © 21Jul53; B425777.
4, Oct. © 15Oct53; B439513.
THE WILLIAM FEATHER MAGAZINE.
      © William Feather Co.
   © William Feather Co.
v. 37, 1953, no.
7, July. © IJul53; B424629.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430530.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B432568.
10, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437673.
11, Nov. © 2Nov53; B446407.
12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448163.
WILSON LIBRARY BULLETIN. © H. W. Wil-
     son Co.
   v. 28, 1953, no.

1, Sept. © 11Sep53; B436870.

2, Oct. © 8Oct53; B438893.

3, Nov. © 6Nov53; B445069.

4, Dec. © 2Dec53; B448386.
WINCHESTER LIFE. @ Olin Industries, inc.
   v. 12, 1953, no.
6, Sept. © 31Aug53; B434487.
7, Oct. © 31Sep53; B438022.
8, Nov. © 30Oct53; B443016.
9, Dec. © 30Nov53; B447171.
WINE INSTITUTE BULLETIN TO MEMBERS.
   © Wine Institute.
1953, no.
     1953, no.
655a, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423675.
656, June 24. © 24Jun53; B423676.
657, July 1. © 1Jul53; B423677.
658, July 7. © 7Jul53; B431475.
659, July 8. © 8Jul53; B430282.
660, July 10. © 10Jul53; B432140.
661, July 15. © 15Jul53; B432141.
```

661a, July 15. © 15Jul53; B432139. 662, July 22. © 22Jul53; B431476. 663, July 29. © 29Jul53; B431477.

```
WINE INSTITUTE BULLETIN TO MEMBERS.
         Cont'd.
664, Aug. 5. © 5Aug53; B430638.
665, Aug. 12. © 12Aug53; B430639.
666, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B430640.
667, Aug. 26. © 26Aug53; B432744.
668, Sept. 2. © 2Sep53; B433880.
669, Sept. 10. © 10Sep53; B434868.
670, Sept. 16. © 16Sep53; B434868.
671, Sept. 23. © 23Sep53; B438266.
672, Sept. 30. © 30Sep53; B438267.
673, Oct. 7. © 70ct53; B439612.
674, Oct. 14. © 140ct53; B439613.
675, Oct. 21. © 210ct53; B43014.
             Cont'd.
           676, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B443015.
677, Nov. 4. © 4Nov53; B443888.
           671, NOV. 4, © 4NOVO3; B443680.

678, NOV. 12. © 12NovO53; B443883.

679, NOV. 18. © 18NOVO53; B445334.

680, NOV. 25. © 25NOVO53; B448835.

681, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448836.

682, Dec. 9. © 9Dec53; B448837.
           683, Dec. 16. © 16Dec53; B449656.
684, Dec. 24. © 23Dec53; B449657.
```

WINGS COMICS. @ Wings Pub. Co., inc. 1953, no. 121, © 6Oct53; B440406. 1954, no. 122. © 15Dec53; B450394.

WINK. @ Wink, inc. v. 9, 1953, no. 3, Dec. © 24Aug53; B430630.

v. 9, 1954, no. 4, Feb. © 21Oct53; B440740. 5, Apr. © 21Dec53; B448859.

WIRE AND WIRE PRODUCTS. @ Quinn-Brown Pub. Corp. 8rown Pub. Corp. v. 28, 1953, no. 7, July. © 5Jul53; B427282. 8, Aug. © 5Aug53; B431383. 9, Sept. © 5Sep53; B435022. 10, Oct. © 5Oct53; B439906. 11, Nov. © 5Nov53; B446430.

WISCONSIN AGRICULTURIST AND FARMER. © Wisconsin Farmer Co.

© Wisconsin Farmer Co. v. 80, 1953, no. 13, July 4. © 29Jun53; B424278. 14, July 18. © 15Jul53; B426907. 15, Aug. 1. © 28Jul53; B428082. 16, Aug. 15. © 11Aug53; B431129. 17, Sept. 5. © 1Sep53; B434530. 18, Sept. 19. © 16Sep53; B435211. 19, Oct. 3. © 29Sep53; B437675. 20, Oct. 17. © 13Oct53; B448139. 21, Nov. 7. © 4Nov53; B445070. 22, Nov. 21. © 17Nov53; B448140.

THE WISCONSIN IDEA. © Athenean Society Athenean Society) v. 4, 1953, no. 3, spring. © 2May53; B448672.

WISCONSIN LAW REVIEW. © University of Wisconsin.

1953, no. 2, Mar. © 10Jul53; B429539. 3, May. © 24Aug53; B434398. 4, July. © 31Aug53; B434399.

WISCONSIN MAGAZINE OF HISTORY. © State Historical Society of Wisconsin. v. 36, 1953, no. 4, summer. © 10Aug53; B434387.

v. 37, 1953, no. 1, autumn. © 3Nov53; B445473.

THE WISCONSIN MEDICAL JOURNAL. © State Medical Society of Wisconsin.

© State Medical Society of Wiscov. 52, 1953, no.
6, June. © 26Jun53; B424430.
7, July. © 20Jul53; B429666.
8, Aug. © 21Aug53; B438232.
9, Sept. © 22Sep53; B437708.
10, Oct. © 23Oct53; B442527.
11, Nov. © 24Nov53; B446716.

THE WISCONSIN STATE DENTAL SOCIETY. JOURNAL. © Wisconsin State Dental Society. v. 29, 1953, no.

7, July. © 10Jul53; B427142. 9, Sept. © 16Sep53; B437610. 11, Nov. © 13Nov53; B448686.

WITH THE MARINES ON THE BATTLE-FRONTS OF THE WORLD. © Toby Press, inc. 1954, no. 2, Mar. © 1Dec53; B446501.

THE WOMAN, © Farrell Pub. Corp. v. 31, 1953, no.
3, Sept. © 1Jul53; B431689.
4, Oct. © 31Jul53; B432781.
5, Nov. © 1Sep53; B432782.

THE WOMAN BOWLER. © Woman Bowler.

7. July-Aug. © 15Jul53; B428248. 8, Sept. © 10Sep53; B438310. 9, Oct. © 2Oct53; B438262. v. 18, 1953, no. 1, Dec. © 4Dec53; B448740.

THE WOMAN C. P. A. © American Woman's Society of Certified Public Accountants. v. 15, 1953, no. 5, Aug. © 12Aug53; B431025.

WOMAN'S DAY. @ Woman's Day, inc. VOMAN'S DAY. © Woman's Day, v. 16, 1953, no. 11, Aug. © 10Jul53; B424544. 12, Sept. © 10Aug53; B429485. v. 17, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 10Sep53; B434842. 2, Nov. © 10Oct53; B439431. 3, Dec. © 10Nov53; B443407.

WOMAN'S HOME COMPANION. © Crowell-Collier Pub. Co.

Collier Pub. Co. v. 80, 1953, no. 7, July. © 19Jun53; B425374. 8, Aug. © 17Jul53; B425948. 9, Sept. © 21Aug53; B430385. 10, Oct. © 18Sep53; B434844. 11, Nov. © 16Oct53; B439433. 12, Dec. © 20Nov53; B444354.

WOMAN'S LIFE. @ Woman's Life Publications, inc.

v. 10, 1952, no. 3, summer. © 3Apr52; B445238. v. 11, 1953, no. 4, fall. © 3Jul53; B424172. v. 12, 1953, no. 1, winter. © 1Oct53; B437603.

THE WOMAN'S PULPIT. @ American Association of Women Ministers.

v. 30, 1952, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. © 15Mar52; B440871. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 28Dec52; B440872.

WOMEN'S WEAR DAILY. Daily except Saturdays, Sundays & holidays. © Fairchild Publications, inc.

v. 87, 1953, no. 1, July 1. © 1Jul53; B422873 through 129, Dec. 31. © 31Dec53; B449949.

WONDER WOMAN. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 61, Sept.-Oct. © 22Jul53; B427651. 62, Nov.-Dec. © 16Sep53; B436231. 1954, no.

63, Jan. © 11Nov53; B445789.

WOOD AND WOOD PRODUCTS. © Vance Pub.

Corp. v. 58, 1953, no. 7, July. © 30Jun53; B426228, 8, Aug. © 30Ju153; B427914, 9, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432201, 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437670. v. 59, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 4Nov53; B445066. . 58, 1953, no. 12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B448198.

THE WOOD SAVER. © Dow Chemical Co.

v. 5, 1953, no.
5, July. © 4Aug53; B430272.
6, Sept. © 30Sep53; B437644.
7, Nov. © 30Nov53; B449261.

THE WOOD-WORKER. © S. H. Smith Co. v. 72, 1953, no. 5, July. © 1Jul53; B425779. 6, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430443.

7, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436872. 8, Oct. © 1Oct53; B440866. 9, Nov. © 1Nov53; B447525. 10, Dec. © 1Dec53; B450628,

WOOD WORKING DIGEST. © Hitchcock Pub.

Co. v. 55, 1953, no. 7, July. © 1Jul53; B426622. 8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B431376. 9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434367. 10, Oct. © 10ct53; B440247. 11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B445927. 12, Dec. © 1Dec53; B449105.

THE WOODEN BOX AND CRATE. © National Wooden Box Association.

v. 15, 1953, no. 4, July-Aug. © 31Jul53; B427087. 5, Sept.-Oct. © 30Sep53; B437015. 6, Nov.-Dec. © 9Dec53; B447285.

WORD STUDY. © G. & C. Merriam Co. v. 29, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 14Oct53; B443181

WORDS AT WORK. @ Scott, Foresman & Co. v. 1, 1953, no. 3, Mar.-Apr. © 27Mar53; B435923. v. 2, 1953, no. 1, Sept.-Oct. © 14Sep53; B435924. 2, Nov.-Dec. © 22Oct53; B441230.

THE WORK BOAT-SOUTHERN MARINE REVIEW. © H. L. Peace Publications.

7. 10, 1953, no.
7, July. © 1Jul53; B429657.
8, Aug. © 1Aug53; B436241.
9, Sept. © 1Sep53; B436242.
11, Nov. © 1Nov53; B448254.

THE WORKBASKET. @ Modern Handcraft,

v. 18, 1953, no. 12, Sept. © 15Aug53; B432825. 1, Oct. © 15Sep53; B435132. 2, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440340.

WORKERS WITH YOUTH. @ Pierce & Washabaugh.

washadagh.
v. 6, 1953, no.
8, Aug. © 26Jun53; B427080.
9, Sept. © 17Jul53; B427081.
10, Oct. © 20Aug53; B432792.
11, Nov. © 18Sep53; B437078. 12, Dec. © 20Oct53; B441754. v. 7, 1954, no. 1, Jan. © 12Nov53; B446103.

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION LAW RE-PORTS. © Commerce Clearing House, inc.

PORTS. © Commerce Clearing Ho
1953, no.
19, June 22. © 22Jun53; B424382.
20, July 7. © 7Jul53; B426153.
21, July 14. © 14Jul53; B429455.
22, July 20. © 20Jul53; B429456.
23, Aug. 4. © 4Aug53; B429457.
24, Aug. 19. © 19Aug53; B433470.
25, Aug. 28. © 28Aug53; B433471.
26, Sept. 15. © 15Sep53; B435984.
27, Oct. 6. © 6Oct53; B440576.
28 Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B440576. 28, Oct. 28. © 28Oct53; B446240. 29, Nov. 12. © 12Nov53; B448560. 30, Dec. 2. © 2Dec53; B448561.

WORLD. © U. N. World, inc. 1, Nov. © 22Oct53; B444585. 2, mid-Nov. © 13Nov53; B448463.

3, Dec. © 14Nov53; B446346.

WORLD ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE. @ World Astrology, inc., sole owner World Astrology Magazine. v. 14, 1953, no.

8, Aug.-Sept. © 23Jul53; B430014. 9, Oct.-Nov. © 23Sep53; B441795.

WORLD CONVENTION DATES. @ Hendrickson Pub. Co., inc. v. 37, 1953, no. 7, July. © 29Jun53; B423848. 8, Aug. © 29Jul53; B430181. 9, Sept. © 28Aug53; B433580.

```
WORLD CONVENTION DATES. Cont'd.
     10, Oct. © 28Sep53; B437936.
11, Nov. © 28Oct53; B442462.
12, Dec. © 28Nov53; B447301.
```

WORLD DIGEST. © W. J. Smith Pub. Corp. 1953, fall-winter. © 9Oct53; B444171.

WORLD JOB NEWS-FIRMS SEEKING AP-PLICANTS. © Richard S. McMenemy, d.b.a. White Pass Pub. Co. 1953, no. 7, Sept. 6. © 1Sep53; B432078.

WORLD MEDICAL ASSOCIATION BULLETIN. © World Medical Association.

v. 5, 1953, no. 3, July. © 20Jul53; B438013. 4, Oct. © 23Oct53; B443017.

WORLD NEWS OF THE WEEK. © News Map of the Week, inc.

Elementary ed. 2. Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B433512. 2. Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434375. 3. Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436834. 4. Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437515. 5. Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438904. 5, Oct. 5. © 50ctas; B438904. 6, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438905. 7, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440345. 8, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442337. 9, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443782. 10, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B445796. 10, Nov. 9. © 9Novo3; B445195. 11, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445797. 12, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448111. 13, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B450546. 14, Dec. 7. © 7Dec53; B450547. Pictorial ed. SEE Now...

SEE Now...
Regular ed.
v. 16, 1953, no.
1, Aug. 31. © 31Aug53; B433511.
2, Sept. 7. © 7Sep53; B434374.
3, Sept. 14. © 14Sep53; B436832.
4, Sept. 21. © 21Sep53; B436833.
5, Sept. 28. © 28Sep53; B437513.
6, Oct. 5. © 5Oct53; B438906.
7, Oct. 12. © 12Oct53; B438907.
8, Oct. 19. © 19Oct53; B440347.
9, Oct. 26. © 6Oct53; B4403378.

9, Oct. 26. © 26Oct53; B442338. 10, Nov. 2. © 2Nov53; B443783. 11, Nov. 9. © 9Nov53; B445798.

12, Nov. 16. © 16Nov53; B445799. 13, Nov. 23. © 23Nov53; B448114. 14, Nov. 30. © 30Nov53; B450548. Summer ed.

v. 15, 1953, no. 42, June 15. © 15Jun53; B422737.

43, June 22. © 22Jun53; B423455.
44, June 29. © 29Jun53; B429110.
45, July 6. © 6Jul53; B432497.
46, July 13. © 13Jul53; B429111.
47, July 20. © 20Jul53; B429112.
48, July 27. © 27Jul53; B429113.
49, Aug. 3. © 3Aug53; B431140.
50, Aug. 10. © 10Aug53; B431141.
51, Aug. 17. © 17Aug53; B432498.
52, Aug. 24. © 24Aug53; B432499.

WORLD OIL, @ Gulf Pub. Co. VORLD OIL. © Gulf Pub. Co. v. 137, 1953, no. 1, July. © 1Jul53; B424218. 2, Aug. 1. © 1Aug53; B430683. 3, Aug. 15. © 10Aug53; B430684. 4, Sept. © 1Sep53; B434355. 5, Oct. © 1Oct53; B437022. 6, Nov. © 1Nov53; B443159.

7, Dec. © 1Dec53; B448461. WORLD OUTLOOK. @ World Outlook, Board of Missions & Church Extension of the Methodist Church (in notice: World Outlook)

v. 13, 1953, no.

V. 13, 1933, no. 11, July. © 1Jul53; B423863. 12, Aug. © 1Aug53; B428088. v. 14, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 1Sep53; B433551. 2, Oct. © 1Oct53; B438894.

3, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442615.

WORLD OVER. © Jewish Education Committee of New York, inc. v. 15, 1953, no.

1, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B443364. 3, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B448169. 4, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448170. 5, Dec. 25. © 21Dec53; B450471.

WORLD PETROLEUM. © Mona Palmer, trustee.

trustee.
v. 24, 1953, no.
7, July. © 6Jul53; B427527.
8, July 15. © 15Jul53; B428911.
9, Aug. © 7Aug53; B429697.
10, Sept. © 8Sep53; B434361.
11, Oct. © 6Oct53; B437397.
12, Nov. © 3Nov53; B443840.
13, Dec. © 2Dec53; B449622.

WORLD POLITICS. © Princeton University Press

v. 5, 1953, no. 2, Jan. © 3Feb53; B423637. 3, Apr. © 5May53; B423638.

4, July. © 26Jul53; B430109. v. 6. 1953. no.

1, Oct. © 15Oct53; B445102.

WORLD PORTS. © World Ports. v. 15, 1953, no. 9, June. © 19Jun53; B425371.

10, July. © 17Jul53; B429994. 11, Aug. © 18Aug53; B429995. 12, Sept. © 22Sep53; B441158. v. 16, 1953, no. 1. Oct. © 22Oct53; B441159.

WORLD TOPICS. © United Educators, inc. 1953, no. 105, summer. @ 4Sep53; B439459.

WORLD WEEK. Scholastic teacher ed. © Scholastic Corp.

© Scholastic Corp.
v. 23, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 16, © 19Aug53; B436051.
2, Sept. 23. © 3Sep53; B436052.
3, Sept. 30. © 21Sep53; B436053.
4, Oct. 7. © 28Sep53; B441474.
5, Oct. 14. © 5Oct53; B441476.
6, Oct. 21. © 12Oct53; B441476.
7, Oct. 28. © 19Oct53; B441477.
8, Nov. 4. © 26Oct53; B441477.
9, Nov. 11. © 2Nov53; B446303.
10, Nov. 18. © 9Nov53; B446303.
11, Dec. 2. © 23Nov53; B448851.
12, Dec. 9. © 30Nov53; B448852.

WORLD YOUTH. @ World Youth, inc.

v. 12, 1953, no. 6, June. © 18May53; B423768. 7, Sept. © 19Aug53; B432549. 8, Oct. © 24Sep53; B437997.

9, Nov. © 16Oct53; B442868.

WORLD'S FINEST COMICS. © National Comics Publications, inc.

1953, no. 66, Sept.-Oct. © 27Jul53; B428549. 67, Nov.-Dec. © 23Sep53; B436208. 1954. no.

68, Jan.-Feb. © 11Nov53; B445790.

THE WRITER. @ Writer, inc.

ME WRITER. © Writer, inc. v. 66, 1953, no. 7, July. © 19Jun53; B424541. 8, Aug. © 21Jul53; B428608. 9, Sept. © 19Aug53; B432204. 10, Oct. © 255ep53; B437674. 11, Nov. © 22Oct53; B442616. 12, Dec. © 27Nov53; B448141.

THE X-RAY TECHNICIAN. @ American Society of X-Ray Technicians.

v. 25, 1953, no. 1, July. © 21Jul53; B429046. 2, Sept. © 18Sep53; B436147. 3, Nov. © 1Dec53; B448156.

THE YWCA MAGAZINE. © National Board of the Young Women's Christian Association of the U. S. A.

v. 47, 1953, no. 7, Oct. © 15Sep53; B436709. 8, Nov. © 23Oct53; B442493. 9, Dec. © 1Dec53; B447419.

YACHTING, @ Yachting Pub. Corp.

1, July. © 2Jul53; B424542. 2, Aug. © 31Jul53; B429144. 3, Sept. © 31Aug53; B433552. 4, Oct. © 30Sep53; B437676. 5, Nov. © 3Nov53; B444523.

6. Dec. © 1Dec53; B448142.

THE YALE JOURNAL OF BIOLOGY AND MEDICINE. © Yale Journal of Biology & Medicine, inc.

5, Apr. © 15Apr51; B430697. 6, June. © 15Jun51; B433003.

6, June. © 15Jun51; B433003. v. 24, 1951, no. 2, Nov. © 15Nov51; B430698. 3, Dec. © 15Dec51; B430699. v. 24, 1952, no. 4, Feb. © 15Feb52; B430701. 6, June. © 15Jun52; B430702.

1, Sept. © 15Sep52; B430703. 2, Nov. © 15Nov52; B430704. 3, Dec. © 15Dec52; B430705. 3, Dec.

v. 25, 1953, no. 4, Feb. © 15Feb53; B430706. 5, Apr. © 15Apr53; B430707. 6, June. © 15Jun53; B427212.

v. 26, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 5Oct53; B438895.

THE YALE LAW JOURNAL. © Yale Law

Journal Co., inc. v. 62, 1953, no. 7, June. © 14Jul53; B426187. 8, July. © 7Aug53; B432963. v. 63, 1953, no. 1, Nov. © 30Nov53; B446188.

THE YALE RECORD. @ Yale Record, inc.

v. 81, 1953, no. 8, May. © 1May53; B436089. 9, June. © 26May53; B436090.

v. 82, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 16Sep53; B436091.

THE YALE REVIEW. © Yale University Press.

1, autumn. © 21Sep53; B435474. 2, winter. © 16Dec53; B448825.

YALE SCIENTIFIC MAGAZINE. © Yale Scientific Magazine.

v. 28, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 22Oct53; B442239. 2, Nov. © 23Nov53; B447523. 3, Dec. © 13Dec53; B450633.

YANKEE. © Yankee, inc.

(ANKEE, © Yankee, inc. v. 17, 1953, no. 7, July. © 25Jun53; B425108. 8, Aug. © 25Ju153; B428609. 9, Sept. © 24Aug53; B431525. 10, Oct. © 25Sep53; B436908. 11, Nov. © 25Oct53; B444876. 12, Dec. © 25Nov53; B446651.

THE YARN CARRIER.

Textile Machine Works, Berkshire Knitting

Mills, Narrow Fabric Co. v. 23, 1953, no. 3, June. © 26Jun53; B422823. 4, July. © 24Jul53; B427145.

## X-Y-Z

5, Aug. © 4Sep53; B433104. 6, Sept. © 6Oct53; B438591. © Berkshire Knitting Mills.

v. 23, 1953, no.
7, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441153.
8, Nov. © 20Nov53; B444919.
9, Dec. © 22Dec53; B449634.

© Textile Machine Works.

v. 23, 1953, no. 7, Oct. © 23Oct53; B441152, 8, Nov. © 30Nov53; B446169, 9, Dec. © 23Dec53; B449635.

YEAST. © Anheuser-Busch, inc. v. 2, 1953, no. 4, Sept. © 11Sep53; B436894.

YENDO AL GRANO (Spanish ed. of Grits and grinds) © Norton Behr-Manning Overseas, inc.

1953, no.

26, June. © 19Jun53; B422738. 27, Aug. © 15Aug53; B436836.

YOU. © Your Guide Publications, inc. v. 16, 1953, no. 4, Dec. © 14Oct53; B439582.

YOU AND YOUR COMPANY, © General Cable

COU AND YOUR COMPANA.

Corp.
v. 10, 1953, no.
7, July. © 10Jul53; B425338.
8, Aug. © 11Aug53; B429167.
9, Sept. © 9Sep53; B434311.
10, Oct. © 7Oct53; B438502.
11, Nov. © 6Nov53; B43172.

12, Dec. © 18Dec53; B448983.

YOUNG CATHOLIC MESSENGER. © George A. Pflaum, Publisher, inc.

Confraternity ed.

Confraternity ed.
v. 70, 1953, no.
1, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B436156.
2, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436729.
3, Oct. 9. © 20ct53; B437526.
4, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B438859.
5, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440439.
6, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B444289.
7, Nov. 6. © 31Oct53; B444289.
8, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B445867.
10, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445867.
11, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B448115.
12, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448116.
13, Dec. 18. © 11Dec53; B450498.
School ed.

School ed.

School ed.

v. 70, 1953, no.

1, Sept. 11. © 4Sep53; B433681.

2, Sept. 18. © 11Sep53; B4334377.

3, Sept. 25. © 18Sep53; B435227.

4, Oct. 2. © 25Sep53; B436162.

5, Oct. 9. © 2Oct53; B437527.

6, Oct. 16. © 9Oct53; B438860.

7, Oct. 23. © 16Oct53; B440440.

8, Oct. 30. © 23Oct53; B440429.

9, Nov. 6. © 31Oct53; B442297.

10, Nov. 13. © 6Nov53; B443789.

11, Nov. 20. © 13Nov53; B445869.

12, Nov. 27. © 20Nov53; B445870.

13, Dec. 4. © 27Nov53; B448117.

14, Dec. 11. © 4Dec53; B448118.

15, Dec. 18. © 11Dec53; B450497.

THE YOUNG ISRAEL VIEWPOINT. © National Council of Young Israel.

v. 42, 1953, no. 1-2, Sept.-Oct. © 1Sep53; B444547. 3-4, Nov.-Dec. © 20Nov53; B445500.

YOUNG JUDAEAN. © Young Judaea, inc. v. 42, 1953, no. 1, Oct. © 25Sep53; B437339.

2, Nov. © 12Nov53; B443900.

YOUNG KEYBOARD JR. © Keyboard Jr. Publications, inc.

v. 5, 1952, no.

1, Oct. © 15Sep52; B422832. 2, Nov. © 16Oct52; B422833. 3, Dec. © 12Nov52; B422834.

v. 5, 1953, no. 4, Jan. © 7Jan53; B422835. 5, Feb. © 22Jan53; B422836. 6, Mar. © 12Feb53; B422837. 7, Apr. © 16Mar53; B422838. 8, May. © 16Apr53; B422839.

YOUNG LIFE. © Young Life Campaign, inc.

v. 10, 1953, no. 10, July. © 30Jun53; B424217. 12. Aug. © 30Jul53; B430095.

12, Aug. © 30Jul53; B430095. v. 11, 1953, no. 1, Sept. © 27Aug53; B432254. 2, Oct. © 30Sep53; B438526. 3, Nov. © 30Oct53; B441806.

YOUNG MEN. @ Interstate Pub. Corp.

v. 1, 1953, no. 23, Oct. © 19Jun53; B429344. 24, Dec. © 19Aug53; B433498.

v. 1, 1954, no. 25, Feb. © 26Oct53; B445156.

YOUNG PEOPLE. © Judson Press.

v. 73, 1953, no.
8, July. © 26Jun53; B427858.
9, Aug. © 14Jul53; B428234.
10, Oct. © 17Aug53; B432361.
11, Nov. © 29Sep53; B444252.
12, Dec. © 27Oct53; B444253.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S CLASS, © Judson Press. V. 36, 1953, no. 4, Oct.-Dec. © 1Sep53;

YOUNG PEOPLE'S JOURNAL. © Nazarene

Pub. House. v. 28, 1953, no. 2, Apr.-June. © 1Mar53; B437115. 3, July-Sept. © 1Jun53; B437116.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S PAPER. © American

Sunday-School Union. v. 110, 1953, no. 9, Sept. © 15Jul53; B430150. 10, Oct. © 15Aug53; B432407. 11, Nov. © 15Sep53; B438762. 12, Dec. © 15Oct53; B444136.

YOUNG WORLD. @ Concordia Pub. House.

COUNG WORLD. © Concordia Pub. House. v. 31, 1953, no. 5, Apr. 26-May 17. © 1Apr53; B423287. 6, May 24-June 14. © 1May53; B423288. 7, June 21-July 12. © 1Jun53; B427872. 8, July 19-Aug. 9. © 3Jul53; B437331. 9, Aug. 16-Sept. 6. © 3Aug53; B437332. 10, Sept. 13-Oct. 4. © 8Sep55; B437333. 11, Oct. 11-Nov. 1. © 5Oct53; B440632. 12, Nov. 8-29. © 2Nov53; B446813.

YOUR CHILD'S WORLD. @ Book House for Children.

v. 14, 1953, no. 8, Aug. © 21Jul53; B427725. 9, Sept. © 12Aug53; B431066. 10, Oct. © 22Sep53; B436145. 11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B440229. 12, Dec. © 16Nov53; B446669.

YOUR DOCTOR. © Paul Andres Publications, inc.

v. 1, 1953, no.

1. © 10Nov53; B443277. 2. © 19Dec53; B449650.

YOUR EVERYDAY HOROSCOPE AND ASTROL-TROLOGY. SEE Astrology, your horoscope every day this month.

YOUR FAMILY TREE. © Frances Strong

Helman & Beulah Heffelfinger. v. 5, 1952, no. 4, Sept.-Oct. © 14Jul53; B425355. 5, Nov.-Dec. © 14Jul53; B425356.

YOUR HEALTH. © Your Health Publications,

inc. v. 15, 1953, no. 2, fall. © 4Sep53; B434620.

```
YOUR HEALTH, Cont'd.
   v. 15, 1954, no.
3, winter. © 3Dec53; B449269.
YOUR HEALTH AT WORK. © Jay I. Boxer.
   (OUR HEALTH AT WORK. © Jay
v. 4, 1953, no.
7, July. © 18Jun53; B423970.
8, Aug. © 14Jul53; B427556.
9, Sept. © 14Aug53; B431206.
10, Oct. © 14Sep53; B435610,
11, Nov. © 15Oct53; B441808.
12, Dec. © 14Nov53; B445515.
YOUR HOME OF TOMORROW, © Builders
      Pub. Co.
   1953.
      953, © 1Jun53; B430548, July. © 1Ju153; B430549, Aug. © 1Aug53; B430550, Sept. © 1Sep53; B439592, Oct. © 1Oct53; B439540, Nov. © 1Nov53; B442433.
YOUR HOROSCOPE EVERY DAY THIS MONTH
      ASTROLOGY (Continuing Astrology, your horoscope every day this month) © Better
      Publications, inc.
  Publications, Inc.
v. 66, 1953, no.
1, Aug. © 14Jul53; B428910.
2, Sept. © 13Aug53; B434540.
3, Oct. © 15Sep53; B440132.
  v. 67, 1953, no.

1, Nov. © 16Oct53; B443249.

2, Dec. © 17Nov53; B449221.
YOUR HOST. @ Host Publications.
   1953.
     June. © 1Jun53; B430499.
July. © 1Ju153; B430500.
Aug. © 1Aug53; B430501.
Sept. © 1Sep53; B434019.
Oct. © 1Oct53; B439556.
Nov. © 1Nov53; B442463.
YOUR LIFE. © Kingsway Press, inc.
  OUR LIFE. © Kingsway 1.105, v. 33, 1953, no. 2, Aug. © 26Jun53; B423612. 3, Sept. © 30Jul53; B429239. 4, Oct. © 1Sep53; B434089. 5, Nov. © 25Sep53; B437704. 6, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442515.
  6, Dec. © 28Oct53; B442515.
v. 34, 1954, no.
1, Jan. © 25Nov53; B447453.
YOUR NEW BABY, @ Parents' Magazine
      Maternity Service, inc.
   1953, no.
     50, Aug. © 14Jul53; B425354.
51, Sept. © 26Aug53; B432274.
52, Oct. © 23Sep53; B436974.
53, Nov. © 19Oct53; B440181.
      54, Dec. © 16Nov53; B444150.
  1954, no.
55, Jan. © 9Dec53; B447286.
```

```
YOUR PERSONAL ASTROLOGY MAGAZINE.
                                                                                                                                                           26, June 28. © 1May53; B437420.
                                                                                                                                                          27, July 5. © 1Jun53; B437421.
28, July 12. © 1Jun53; B437422.
29, July 19. © 1Jun53; B437423.
        © Star Guidance, inc.
    v. 15, 1953, no.
2. Oct.-Dec. © 28Aug53; B432659.
                                                                                                                                                         30, July 26. © 1Jul53; B437424. 31, Aug. 2. © 1Jul53; B437425. 32, Aug. 9. © 1Jul53; B437426. 33, Aug. 16. © 1Jul53; B437427. 34, Aug. 23. © 1Jul53; B437427.
        7. 15, 1954, no.
3, Jan.-Mar. © 26Nov53; B450623.
 YOUR PSYCHOLOGY. @ Your Guide Publi-
       cations, inc.
       cations, inc.
v. 7, 1953, no.
l, Sept. © 8Jul53; B425103.
2, Nov. © 11Sep53; B434963.
7, 7, 1954, no.
3, Jan. © 4Nov53; B444877.
                                                                                                                                                         35, Aug. 30. © 1Jul53; B437429.
36, Sept. 6. © 1Aug53; B437430.
                                                                                                                                                         37, Sept. 13. © 1Aug53; B437431.
38, Sept. 20. © 1Aug53; B437432.
39, Sept. 27. © 1Aug53; B437433.
 YOUR ROMANCE, @ Crestwood Pub. Co., inc.
                                                                                                                                                  THE YOUTH'S INSTRUCTOR. © Review &
                                                                                                                                                    HE YOUTH'S INSTRUCTOR.  © Reviewer Herald Pub. Association.

v. 101, 1953, no.
27, July 7.  © 25 Jun53; B423610.
28, July 14.  © 2Jul53; B424405.
29, July 21.  © 9Jul53; B427886.
30, July 28.  © 16 Jul53; B427887.
31, Aug. 4.  © 23 Jul53; B430247.
32, Aug. 11.  © 30 Jul53; B430247.
33, Aug. 18.  © 6 Aug53; B431673.
34, Aug. 25.  © 13 Aug53; B431674.
35, Sept. 1.  © 20 Aug53; B432654.
37, Sept. 15.  © 3Sep53; B43482.
38, Sept. 22.  © 10 Sep53; B438207.
40, Oct. 6.  © 24 Sep53; B438207.
40, Oct. 6.  © 24 Sep53; B438209.
41, Oct. 13.  © 1 Oct53; B438209.
42, Oct. 20.  © 8 Oct53; B442312.
43, Oct. 27.  © 15 Oct53; B442313.
44, Nov. 3.  © 22 Oct53; B443798.
45, Nov. 10.  © 29 Oct53; B443799.
46, Nov. 17.  © 5 Nov53; B445882.
47, Nov. 24.  © 12 Nov53; B445882.
47, Nov. 24.  © 12 Nov53; B445883.
50, Dec. 15.  © 3 Dec53; B449441.
    v. 1, 1953, no.
1, Oct. © 8Jul53; B437995.
2, Dec. © 11Sep53; B437996.
                                                                                                                                                          Herald Pub. Association.
YOUR SAFETY NEWS. @ Alfred M. Best Co..
         inc.
   inc.
1953, no.
753. © 13Jul53; B426144.
853. © 12Aug53; B431339.
953. © 17Sep53; B435035.
1053. © 14Oct53; B439160.
1153. © 10Nov53; B445387.
1253. © 8Dec53; B449385.
YOUTH COMPASS. © Roger Williams Press. v. 7, 1953, no. 4, July-Sept. © 1Jul53;
         B425979
YOUTH FOR CHRIST MAGAZINE. © Youth
       for Christ, International.
    for Christ, International.
v. 11, 1953, no.
4, July. © 23Jun53; B428083.
5, Aug. © 23Ju153; B431680.
6, Sept. © 23Aug53; B432873.
7, Oct. © 23Sep53; B438417.
8, Nov. © 23Oct53; B449289.
                                                                                                                                                  YOUTH'S STORY PAPER, @ American Sun-
                                                                                                                                                         day-School Union.
                                                                                                                                                      v. 7, 1953, no.
9, Sept. © 15Jul53; B438218.
10, Oct. © 15Aug53; B432408.
11, Nov. © 15Sep53; B439526,
12, Dec. © 15Oct53; B444137.
         9, Dec. © 23Nov53; B449290.
THE YOUTH'S COMRADE. @ Nazarene Pub.
        House
     v. 45, 1953, no.
       v. 45, 1953, no.

14, Apr. 5. © 1Mar53; B437408.
15, Apr. 12. © 1Mar53; B437409.
16, Apr. 19. © 1Mar53; B437410.
17, Apr. 26. © 1Mar53; B437411.
18, May 3. © 1Apr53; B437412.
19, May 10. © 1Apr53; B437414.
20, May 17. © 1Apr53; B437414.
21, May 24. © 1Apr53; B437415.
22, May 31. © 1Apr53; B437416.
23, Jun. 7. © 1May53; B437417.
24, June 14. © 1May53; B437418.
25, June 21. © 1May53; B437419.
                                                                                                                                                  ZANE GREY'S KING OF THE ROYAL
                                                                                                                                                         MOUNTED. © Stephen Slesinger. 1953
no. 13, Sept.-Oct. © 21Jul53; B434902.
                                                                                                                                                  ZANE GREY'S WESTERN. © Hawley Publi-
                                                                                                                                                     cations, inc.
v. 7, 1953, no.
4, June. © 5May53; B422797.
5, July. © 5Jun53; B428081.
6, Aug. © 6Jul53; B429078.
7, Sept. © 5Aug53; B434942.
8, Oct. © 4Sep53; B437202.
9, Dec. © 5Nov53; B449287.
```



#### RENEWALS

An alphabetical list, under title, of periodicals for which the renewal copyrights were registered during the period covered by this catalog. Included in the list are cross-references from the names of the renewal claimants. Information relating to both the original and renewal registrations is included in each entry.

```
v. 132, no. 4-11, v. 133, no. 1-6,
Apr. 1-July 1, 1926. © 1Apr26,
B697813, 8Apr26, B698249,
15Apr26, B698785, 22Apr26,
B699206, 28Apr26, B699743,
4May26, B700337, 13May26,
B700941, 19May26, B701480,
26May26, B702064, 3Jun26,
B702572, 9Jun26, B703126,
16Jun26, B703728, 23Jun26,
B704332, 30Jun26, B704806.
R115809-115822, 10Aug53.
v. 133, no. 7-11, v. 134, no. 1-6,
        VENTURE. © POPULO.

inc. (PCW)

v. 46, no. 3-6, v. 57, no. 1-6,

v. 58, no. 1-6, v. 59, no. 1-6,

v. 60, no. 1-5, Dec. 30, 1925-

Dec. 8, 1926. © 12Nov25,

21Nov25, B686587,
   ADVENTURE .
                                                                                                                                                                                                    AMERICAN JOURNAL OF NURSING COMPANY.
                                                                                                                                                                                                            SEE
                                                                                                                                                                                                            American journal of nursing.
                                                                                                                                                                                                            Public health nurse.
                         v. 60, no. 1-5, Dec. 30, 20 Dec. 8, 1926. © 12Nov25, B685794, 21Nov25, B686587, 2Dec25, B687363, 10Dec25, B687980, 23Dec25, B688885, 6Jan26, B69807, 14Jan26, B690570, 26Jan26, B691556, 4Feb26, B692445, 17Feb26, B693554, 1Mar26, B694539, 26Mar26, B696781, 1Mar26, B698208, B696781, 1Mar26, B698208,
                                                                                                                                                                                                    AMERICAN SOCIETY OF BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTS. SEE
                                                                                                                                                                                                              Journal of biological chemistry.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               © Straight Enterprises,
                                                                                                                                                                                                   ANTIQUES .
                                                                                                                                                                                                        NTIQUES. © Straight Enterprises
inc. (PCW)
v. 9, no. 1-6, v. 10, no. 1,
Jan.-July 1926. © 1Jan26,
B691207, 30Jan26, B692389,
27Feb26, B694689, 1Apr26,
B698688, 30Apr26, B699376,
28May26, B701987, 1Ju126,
B704633. R114815-114821,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     R115809-115822, 10Aug53.

v. 133, no. 7-11, v. 134, no. 1-6,
July 8-Sept. 30, 1926. © 7Jul26,
B705213, 15Jul26, B705681,
21Jul26, B706349, 28Jul26,
B706933, 19Aug26, B708139,
25Aug26, B708702, 2Sep26,
B709320, 8Sep26, B70725,
15Sep26, B710286, 23Sep26,
B710928, 29Sep26, B711147,
R118843-118853, 50ct53.
                          17Mar26, B695898, 26Mar26, B696781, 14Apr26, B698208, 27Apr26, B699147, 14May26, B700589, 26May26, B701513, 9Jun26, B702609, 24Jun26, B703834, 13Jul26, B705246, 26Jul26, B706074, 11Aug26, B707244, 26Aug26, B708311, 17Sep26, B709998, 30Sep26, B711170, 150et26, B712277, 280et26, B713192 R120261-120287, 2Nov53*
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           17Ju153.
                                                                                                                                                                                                   APPLETON-CENTURY-CROFTS, INC. SEE
                                                                                                                                                                                                            The Century magazine.
                                                                                                                                                                                                             St. Nicholas magazine.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  THE ATLANTIC REPORTER. New Jersey © West Pub. Co. (PWH) v. 133, no. 1-6, May 27-July 1, 1926. © 3Jun26, B702573, 3Jun26, B702574, 10Jun26, B703127, 17Jun26, B703729, 23Jun26, B70133, 30Jun26.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          New Jersey ed.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        RGOSY-ALLSTORY WEEKLY. © Popular Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 173, no. 1-6, v. 174, no. 1-6, v. 175, no. 1-6, v. 176, no. 1-6, v. 177, no. 1-6, v. 180, no. 1-6, v. 179, no. 1-6, v. 180, no. 1-6, v. 181, no. 1-4, v. 180, no. 1-6, v. 181, no. 1-4, v. 180, no. 1-6, v. 181, no. 1-4, Nov. 7, 1925-
Oct. 30, 1926. © SNOV25, B670906, 12NOV25, B68512, 19NOV25, B685614, 25NOV25, B687247, 10Dec25, B687804, 17Dec25, B688259, 24Dec25, B689567, 31Dec25, B689143, 7Jan26, B689724, 14Jan26, B690222, 21Jan26, B69013, 28Jan26,
                                                                                                                                                                                                   ARGOSY-ALLSTORY WEEKLY.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             © Popular
AINSLEE'S. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 56, no. 6, v. 57, no. 1-6,
v. 58, no. 1-3, Feb-Nov. 1926.
© 15Jan26, B690852, 13Feb26,
B693195, 15Mar26, B695754,
15Apr26, B698373, 14May26,
B70528, 15Jun26, B703401,
15Jul26, B705285, 13Aug26,
B707374, 15Sep26, B712680,
150ct26, B712681. R120822-
120831, 13Nov53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              23Jun26, B704333, 30Jun26, B704807. R115823-115828,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              10Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     10Aug53.

v. 133, no. 7-11, v. 134, no. 1-5,
July 8-Sept. 23, 1926. © 8Jul26,
B705214, 16Jul26, B705682,
21Jul26, B706350, 29Jul26,
B706934, 19Aug26, B708140,
28Aug26, B709321, 2Sep26,
B709322, 8Sep26, B709726,
15Sep26, B710287, 23Sep26,
B710929. R118854-118863, 50ct53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          B689724, 14,Jan26, B690222, 21,Jan26, B690212, 28,Jan26, B690213, 28,Jan26, B691627, 4,Feb26, B692331, 11,Feb26, B693033, 18,Feb26, B693673, 25,Feb26, B694403, 4,Mar26, B694819, 11,Mar26, B695611, 18,Mar26, B695979, 25,Mar26, B69552, 14,Pr26, B69697662, 24,Pr26, B69840, 29,Apr26, B697662, B69840, 29,Apr26, B699258, B69840, 29,Apr26, B699258, B700106. 20,May26, B701025
BEST BOOKS, INC. SEE Ranch romances.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   BILL DING NEWS. @ Local Trademarks,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        inc. (PCW)
v. 1, no. 8.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              © 130ct25, B686338.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  v. 1, no. 8. © 130ct25, B686338.
R117843, 24ssep53.
v. 1, no. 9. © 13Nov25, B686339.
R117844, 24ssep53.
v. 1, no. 10. © 13Dec25, B688472.
R117845, 24ssep53.
v. 2, no. 1 & 2. © 13Jan26,
B696282. R120347, 5Nov53.
v. 2, no. 3. © 13Feb26, B696283.
R120348, 5Nov53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        6May26, B699614, 13May26, B700406, 20May26, B701025, 27May26, B701968, 3Jun26, B701025, 27May26, B701026, B703022, 17Jun26, B703602, 24Jun26, B703781, 1Ju126, B704752, 8Ju126, B705207, 22Ju126, B705764, 29Ju126, B706083, 5Aug26, B707200, 12Aug26, B707578, 19Aug26, B707634, 26Aug26, B708081, 2sep26, B70861, 9sep26, B709269, 16sep26, B710073, 23sep26, B710477, 30sep26, B712059, 70ct26, B712060, 140ct26, B712498, 210ct26, B713581, R120209-120260, 2Nov53,
                   No. 431, Aug26. © 20Sep26,
B710927. R118842, 50ct53.
 AMERICAN JOURNAL OF NURSING.
         © The American Journal of Nursing
          Co. (PCW)
                 v. 26, no. 7, Jul26. © 1Jul26, B705189. R114062, 1Jul53. v. 26, no. 8, Aug26. © 1Aug26, B706654. R115442, hAug53. v. 26, no. 9, Sep26. © 1Sep26, B709259. R116727, ISep53. v. 26, no. 10, Oct26. © 1Oct26, B712054. R119046, 7oct53. v. 26, no. 11, Nov26. © 1Nov26, B715242. R121333, 27Nov53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  THE BLACK MASK. © Popular Publica-
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        HE BLACK MASK. © Popular Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 0, no. 10-12, v. 9, no. 1-9,
Mar.-Nov. 1926. © 12Nov25,
B713677, 12Dec25, B713678,
12Jan26, B713679, 12Feb26,
B734062, 12Mar26, B713680,
12Apr26, B734063, 12May26,
B713681, 12Jun26, B713682,
12Ju126, B713683, 12Aug26,
B713684, 12Sep26, B713685,
12oct26, B713686. R120288-
120299, 2Nov53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          2Nov53.
                   v. 26, no. 12, Dec26. © 1Dec26,
B716756. R121680, 2Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                         THE ATLANTIC REPORTER. @ West Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Co. (PWH)
```

```
v. 33, no. 7, sep26. © 21Aug26, B710458. R117596, 17sep53. v. 33, no. 8, Oct26. © 10sep26, B710666. R117597, 17sep53. v. 33, no. 9, Nov26. © 20sep26, B712621. R122464, 18Dec53. v. 33, no. 10, Dec26. © 9Nov26, B718381. R122465, 18Dec53.
   BLUE BOOK MAGAZINE. @ McCall
         LUE BOOK MAGAZINE. © McCall
Corp. (PCW)

v. 42, no. 6, Apr26. © 1Mar26,
B690648. R116028, 13Aug53.

v. 43, no. 1, May26. © 1Apr26,
B697049. R116029, 13Aug53.

v. 43, no. 2, Jun26. © 1May26,
B699551. R116030, 13Aug53.

v. 43, no. 3, Ju126. © 1Jun26,
B702041. R116031, 13Aug53.

v. 43, no. 4, Aug26. © 1Ju126,
B704277. R116032, 13Aug53.

v. 43, no. 5, Sep26. © 1Aug26,
B706518. R116033, 13Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              FIELDS, ROBERT. SEE
Liberty magazine.
                                                                                                                                                                                                              CONDE NAST PUBLICATIONS. INC. SEE
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           House & garden.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Vanity fair.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Vogue.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         Vogue fashion bi-monthly.
THE CENTURY MAGAZINE. © Appleton-
Century-Crofts, inc. (PCW)
v. 111, no. 3-6, v. 112, no.
1-6, v. 113, no. 1-2, Jan.-
Dec. 1926. © 26Dec25, B690134,
25Jan26, B691472, 25Feb26,
B694299, 25Mar26, B696507,
24Apr26, B699035, 25May26,
B701550, 25Jun26, B703961,
24Ju126, B705983, 25Aug26,
B708201, 25Sep26, B710722,
250ct26, B712982, 24Nov26,
B715212. R121826-121837,
7Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                              THE COUNTRY GENTLEMAN. @ The Curtis
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      THE COUNTRY GENTLEMAN. © The Curtis Pub. Co. (PCW)
v. 91, no. 2-7, Feb.-July 1926.
© 28Jan26, B691644, 25Feb26, B694051, 25Mar26, B696440, 29Apr26, B699231, 27May26, B701495, 23Jun26, B703639.
R122430-122435, 18Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                            CURTIS PUBLISHING COMPANY. SEE
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           The Country gentleman.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Ladies' home journal.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          The Saturday evening post.
                                7Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                             DETECTIVE STORY MAGAZINE. © Street
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    DETECTIVE STORY MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW) v. 81, no. 1-6, v. 82, no. 1-6, v. 83, no. 1-6, v. 84, no. 1-6, v. 85, no. 1-6, v. 86, no. 1-6, v. 87, no. 1-6, v. 86, no. 1-6, v. 87, no. 1-6, v. 88, no. 1-2, Feb. 6-Nov. 13, 1926. © 2Feb26, B692725, 9Feb26, B693183, 16Feb26, B694018, 23Feb26, B694588, 2Mar26, B695108, 9Mar26, B695749, 16Mar26, B696223, 23Mar26, B696645, 30Mar26, B697175, 6Apr26, B697951, 13Apr26, B698368, 20Apr26, B699059, 27Apr26, B699739.
 CHAIN STORE AGE. © Lebhar Friedman
          MAIN STORE AGE. © Lebhar Friedman Publications, inc. (PCW)

v. 2, no. 1, Jan26. © 4,Jan26, B689691. R114114, 30 Jun53.

v. 2, no. 2, Feb26. © 4,Feb26, B692504. R116387, 21Aug53.

v. 2, no. 3, Mar26. © 3Mar26, B695291. R116388, 21Aug53.

v. 2, no. 4, Apr26. © 5Apr26, B697530. R119430, 260ct53.

v. 2, no. 5, May26. © 3May26, B704209. R119431, 260ct53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   23Mar26, B696645, 30Mar26, B697175, 6Apr26, B697951, 13Apr26, B698368, 20Apr26, B699059, 27Apr26, B699739, 3May26, B699059, 27Apr26, B699739, 3May26, B699869, 10May26, B700533, 17May26, B700951, 24May26, B701649, 1Jun26, B702175, 7Jun26, B702759, 14Jun26, B703413, 21Jun26, B703893, 28Jun26, B704394, 3Ju126, B703495, 12Ju126, B705813, 26Ju126, B706344, 2Aug26, B706853, 9Aug26, B707358, 16Aug26, B708045, 23Aug26, B708425, 30Aug26, B709143, 6Sep26, B709348, 13Sep26, B708425, 30Aug26, B705142, 27Sep26, B711458, 40ct26, B711722, 11oct26, B712423, 180ct26, B712790, 250ct26, B713187, 1Nov26, B714504, 8Nov26, B714505, R120861, 120867, 120981, 120982, 120868-120879, 13Nov53.
                    v. 2, no. 6, Jun26. © 2Jun26,
B704210. R121535, 30Nov53.
v. 2, no. 7, Jul26. © 6Jul26,
B707992. R121536, 30Nov53.
 THE CHOIR HERALD. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.
          HE CHOIR HERALD. ② Lorenz Pub. Co. (PCW)

v. 29, no. 4, Jan26. ② 18Nov25, B686858. R115689, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 5, Feb26. ② 26Dec25, B690011. R115690, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 6, Mar26. ② 15Jan26, B691237. R115691, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 7, Apr26. ② 14Mar26, B696569. R115692, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 8, May26. ② 18Mar26, B696570. R115693, 10Aug53.
                   B696570. K115693, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 9, Jun26. © 22Apr26, B700291. K115694, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 10, Jul26. © 10Jun26, B704663. K115695, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 11, Aug26. © 8Jul26, B707702. K115696, 10Aug53.

v. 29, no. 12, Sep26. © 29Jul26, B710455. K115697, 10Aug53.

v. 30, no. 1, oct26. © 30Aug26, B710456. K117594, 17Sep53.

v. 30, no. 2, Nov26. © 13Sep26, B710457. K117595. 17Sep53.

v. 30, no. 3, Dec26. © 26Oct26.
                                                                                                                                                                                                        EVANS, SAMUEL H. SEE
Liberty magazine.
                                                                                                                                                                                                             THE FEDERAL REPORTER. © West Pub.
Co. (PWH)
v. 10 (2d), no. 2-5, v. 11 (2d),
no. 1-8, v. 12 (2d), no. 1,
Apr. 1-June 24, 1926. © 1Apr26,
B697814, 7Apr26, B698250,
14Apr26, B698786, 21Apr26,
B699207, 28Apr26, B6997144,
5May26, B700338, 12May26,
B700912, 19May26, B701481,
26May26, B702065, 2Jun26,
B702575, 9Jun26, B703128,
17Jun26, B703730, 23Jun26,
E704334. R115829-115841,
v. 10 (2d), no. 2-5, v. 11 (2d),
                                                                                                                                                                                                              THE FEDERAL REPORTER. @ West Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         Harper's magazine.
                     v. 30, no. 3, Dec26. © 260ct26,
B714554. R122469, 18Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               HARPER'S BAZAR.
 THE CHOIR LEADER. © Lorenz Pub. Co.
        E CHOIR LEADER.
(PCW)

v. 32, no. 11, Jan26. © 10Dec25,
B690012. R115698, 10Aug53.

v. 32, no. 12, Feb26. © 15Jan26,
B691238. R115699, 10Aug53.

v. 33, no. 1, Mar26. © 1Feb26,
B696571. R115700, 10Aug53.
                  B696571. R115700, 10Aug53.

v. 33, no. 2, Apr26. © LMar26, B696572. R115701, 10Aug53.

v. 33, no. 3, May26. © 10Apr26, B700292. R115702, 10Aug53.

v. 33, no. 4, Jun26. © 10May26, B702346. R115703, 10Aug53.

v. 33, no. 5, Jul26. © 10Jun26, B704664. R115704, 10Aug53.

v. 33, no. 6, Aug26. © 10Jul26, B707703. R115705, 10Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          v. 10 (2d), no. 2-5, v. 11 (2d),
no. 1-8, v. 12 (2d), no. 1,
Apr. 1-June 24, 1926.
10Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            v. 12 (2d), no. 2-7, v. 13 (2d),
no. 1-6, July 1-Sept. 30, 1926.
© 1Jul26, B704808, 7Jul26,
B705215, 15Jul26, B705683,
21Jul26, B706351, 28Jul26,
```

```
B706935, 18Aug26, B708141, 25Aug26, B708703, 2Sep26, B709323, 9Sep26, B709727, 16Sep26, B710288, 22Sep26, B710930, 29Sep26, B711449. R118864-118875, 50ct53.
      FIELDS, ROBERT. SEE
Liberty magazine.

FLYNN'S. © Popular Publications,
inc. (PCW)

v. 10, no. 6, v. 11, no. 1-6, v. 12,
no. 1-6, v. 13, no. 1-6, v. 14,
no. 1-6, v. 15, no. 1-6, v. 16,
no. 1-6, v. 17, no. 1-6, v. 18,
no. 1-6, v. 19, no. 1-3, Nov. 7,
1925-Cct. 30, 1926. © 5Nov25,
B670908, 12Nov25, B685543,
19Nov25, B686366, 25Nov25,
B686632, 3Dec25, B687733,
10Dec25, B687805, 17Dec25,
B688258, 24Dec25, B689570,
31Dec25, B689144, 7Jan26,
B689657, 14Jan26, B690154,
21Jan26, B690914, 28Jan26,
B691629, 4Feb26, B692334,
11Feb26, B690914, 28Jan26,
B69374, 25Feb26, B694404,
4Mar26, B694558, 11Mar26,
B695176, 18Mar26, B695783,
25Mar26, B696536, 1Apr26,
B697375, 8Apr26, B697663,
15Apr26, B698221, 22Apr26,
B698842, 29Apr26, B699260,
6May26, B700186, 13May26,
B700410, 20May26, B700782,
27May26, B70172, 3Jun26,
B703782, 1Ju126, B703782,
17Jun26, B703718, 24Jun26,
B703782, 1Ju126, B705766,
29Ju126, B70408, 15Ju126,
B705337, 22Ju126, B705766,
29Ju126, B706205, 5Aug26,
B708082, 2sep26, B708867,
9sep26, B709275, 16sep26,
B710079, 23sep26, B710481,
30sep26, B709275, 16sep26,
B710079, 23sep26, B710481,
30sep26, B712072, 70ct26,
                                                                            78562, 879275, 108626,
8710079, 2386266, B710481,
308626, B712072, 70ct26,
B711421, 140ct26, B712500,
210ct26, B713595, 280ct26,
B713596. R120157-120208,
2Nov53.
                GOOD HOUSEKEEPING. @ The Hearst
                          GOOD HOUSEKEEPING. © The Hearst Corp. (PCW)

v. 82, no. 1, Jan26. © 25Dec25, B688871. R1205µ8, 9Nov53.
v. 82, no. 2, Feb26. © 25Jan26, B691220. R1205µ9, 9Nov53.
v. 82, no. 3, Mar26. © 25Feb26, B694158. R120550, 9Nov53.
v. 82, no. 4, Apr26. © 25Mar26, B696357. R120551, 9Nov53.
v. 82, no. 5, May26. © 25Apr26, B69923µ. R120552, 9Nov53.
v. 82, no. 6, Jun26. © 25May26, B706992. R120553, 9Nov53.
                HARPER AND BROTHERS. SEE
                        HARPER'S BAZAR.

© The Hearst Corp. (PCW)
Oct25. © 25Sep25, B668008.
R1114113, 29Jun53.
Nov25. © 25Oct25, B670209.
R115456, 3Aug53.
Dec25. © 25Nov25, B686863.
R117433, 10Sep53.
Jan26. © 25Dec25, B688872.
R119107, 90ct53.
Feb26. © 25Jan26, B691416.
R120125, 4Nov53.
Mar26. © 25Feb26, B694420.
R121534, 30Nov53.
HARPER'S MAGAZINE. Nov. 1925-Oct. 1926. © 220ct25, B670210, 20Nov25, B686973, 22Dec25, B688873, 22Jan26, B691718, 20Feb26, B695723, 16Mar26, B695876, 13Apr26, B698182,
```

```
HARPER'S MAGAZINE.
                                                            Cont'd
       RPER'S MAGAZINE. Cont'd.

20May26, B7014µ4, 22Jun26,

B704082, 21Ju126, B705701,

21Aug26, B707895, 20Sep26,

B710130, R117699-117710,

22Sep53, Harper & Bros. (PCW)
 HEARST CORPORATION. SEE
        Good housekeeping.
        Harper's bazar.
        Hearst's international-cosmopolitan
             magazine.
         Motor.
         Motor boating.
          New York American.
         Pictorial review.
      EARST'S INTERNATIONAL-COSMOPOLITAN
MAGAZINE. © The Hearst Corp. (PCW)
v. 80, no. 2, Feb26. © 8Jan26,
B689904. R122946, 28Dee53.
v. 80, no. 3, Mar26. © 10Feb26,
B693437. R122947, 28Dee53.
v. 80, no. 4, Apr26. © 10Mar26,
B695218. R122948, 28Dee53.
v. 80, no. 5, May26. © 10Apr26,
B697847. R122949, 28Dee53.
v. 80, no. 6, Jun26. © 10May26,
B700165. R122950, 28Dee53.
v. 81, no. 1, Jul26. © 10Jun26,
B702674. R122951, 28Dee53.
 HEARST'S INTERNATIONAL-COSMOPOLITAN
 HOUSE & GARDEN. © The Conde Nast
Publications, inc. (PCW)
              V. 49, no. 1, Jan26. © 20Dec25,
B689701. R122227, 11Dec53.
V. 49, no. 2, Feb26. © 20Jan26,
B695339. R122228, 11Dec53.
V. 49, no. 3, Mar26. © 20Feb26,
B695340. R122229, 11Dec53.
              B695340. R122229, 11Dec53.
v. 49, no. 4, Apr26. © 20Mar26,
B696905. R122230, 11Dec53.
v. 49, no. 5, May26. © 20Apr26,
B699238. R122231, 11Dec53.
v. 49, no. 6, Jun26. © 20May26,
B701337. R122232, 11Dec53.
              JACOBS (WALTER) INC. SEE Jacobs' band monthly.
        Jacobs orchestra monthly and the
              cadenza.
  JACOBS' BAND MONTHLY. © Walter
      | COBS' BAND MONTHLY. © Walter Jacobs, inc. (PCW) | v. 10, no. 7, Jul25. © 11Jul25, B663662. R11μ61μ, 9Jul53. v. 10, no. 8, Aug25. © 8Aug25, B666383. R11561μ, 6Aug53. v. 10, no. 9, Sep25. © 12Sep25, B668960. R117μ36, 11Sep53. v. 10, no. 10, Oct25. © 17Oct25, B6705μ0. R1187μ9, 15Oct53. v. 10, no. 11, Nov25. © 16Nov25, B687283. R12055μ, 13Nov53. v. 10, no. 12, Dec25. © 17Dec25, B690670. R122101, 1μDec53.
  JACOBS ORCHESTRA MONTHLY AND THE
         CADENZA. @ Walter Jacobs, inc.
      CADENZA. © Walter Jacobs, Inc.
(PCW)
v. 16, no. 7, Jul25. © 11Jul25,
B663663. R114645, 9Jul53.
v. 16, no. 8, Aug55. © 8Aug25,
B666084. R115615, 6Aug53.
v. 16, no. 9, Sep25. © 12Sep25,
B66861. R117437, 11sep53.
v. 16, no. 10, oct25. © 17oct25,
B670541. R118750, 15oct53.
v. 16, no. 11, Nov25. © 16Nov25,
B687284. R120555, 13Nov53.
```

```
v. 16, no. 12, Dec25. © 17Dec25,
B690671. R122102, 14Dec53.
          SOURNAL OF BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY.

© The American Society of Biological Chemists, inc. (PCW)
v. 66, no. 1, Nov25. © 5Jan26, E689865. R122811, 23Dec53.
v. 66, no. 2, Dec25. © 9Feb26, E693503. R122812, 23Dec53.
v. 67, no. 1, Jan26. © 22Feb26, E694109. R122813, 23Dec53.
v. 67, no. 2, Feb26. © 16Mar26, E696091. R122813, 23Dec53.
v. 67, no. 3, Mar26. © 10Apr26, E697994. R122815, 23Dec53.
v. 68, no. 1, Apr26. © 10May26, E697994. R122816, 23Dec53.
v. 68, no. 1, Apr26. © 1May26, E701701. R122817, 23Dec53.
v. 68, no. 2, May26. © 26May26, E701701. R122817, 23Dec53.
v. 68, no. 3, Jun26. © 30Jun26, E704321. R122818, 23Dec53.
v. 69, no. 1, Jul26. © 25Jul26, E706338. R122819, 23Dec53.
v. 69, no. 1, Sep26. © 60ct26, E71604. R122821, 23Dec53.
v. 70, no. 1, Sep26. © 60ct26, E7115014. R122821, 23Dec53.
v. 70, no. 3, Nov26. © 16Nov26, E712551. R122822, 23Dec53.
v. 70, no. 3, Nov26. © 16Nov26, E716520. R122821, 23Dec53.
v. 71, no. 1, Dec26. © 22Dec26, E717692. R122824, 23Dec53.
     JOURNAL OF BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY.
JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL MEDICINE.
             © Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research (PCW)
                   v. 43, no. 1, ljan26. © 2jan26
B689869. R115307, 29ju153.
v. 43, no. 2, pt. 1, lFeb26.
© 2Feb26, B693299. R115304,
                                                                                                                                   © 2Jan26.
             V. 43, no. 2, pt. 1, 1Feb26.
© 2Feb26, B693299. R115304,
29Ju153.
V. 43, no. 2, pt. 2, 1Feb26.
© 2Feb26, B693300. R115305,
29Ju153.
V. 43, no. 3, 1Mar26. © 4Mar26,
3695162. R115308, 29Ju153.
V. 43, no. 4, 1Apr26. © 13Apr26,
B698469. R116201, 18Aug53.
V. 43, no. 5, 1May26. © 1May26,
B699711. R116205, 18Aug53.
V. 43, no. 6, 1Jun26. © 2Jun26,
B702473. R116206, 18Aug53.
V. 44, no. 1, 1Ju126. © 25Ju126,
B706744. R116207, 18Aug53.
V. 44, no. 2, 1Aug26. © 31Ju126,
B706744. R116208, 18Aug53.
V. 44, no. 3, 1Sep26. © 31Aug26,
B709100. R16939, 3Sep53.
V. 44, no. 4, 10ct26. © 10ct26,
B711602. R118438, 60ct53.
V. 44, no. 5, 1Nov26. © 3Nov26,
B714210. R120474, 10Nov53.
      JOURNAL OF GENERAL PHYSIOLOGY.
© Rockefeller Institute for Medical
               Research (PCW)

v. 8, no. 5, 20Jun26. © 23Jun26,
B703802. R116938, 3Sep53.

v. 9, no. 6, 20Ju126. © 21Ju126,
B705651. R115202, 27Ju153.
                      v. 10, no. 1, 20sep26. © 23sep26,
B710785. R118119, 28sep53.
                           v. 10, no. 2, 20Nov26. © 23Nov26,
B715214. R121415, 30Nov53.
     LADIES' HOME JOURNAL. © The Curtis

Pub. Co. (PCW)

v. 43, no. 2-7, Feb.-July 1926.

© 30Jan26, B691903, 27Feb26,

B691416, 31Mar26, B696902,

30Apr26, B699344, 28May26,

E701676, 30Jun26, B704126.

R122424-122429, 18Dec53.
      LEAGUE OF COMPOSERS, INC. SEE
              Modern music.
      LEBHAR FRIEDMAN PUBLICATIONS, INC.
                SEE
Chain store age.
```

```
LESTER, LORRAINE. SEE Liberty magazine.
   LIBERTY MAGAZINE. © George Lessner,
           Lorraine Lester, Samuel H. Evans
           and Robert Fields (PCW)
              and Robert Fields (PCW)

v. 2, no. 13-20, Aug. 1-Sept.
19, 1925. © 27Ju125, B663794,
4Aug25, B664897, 10Aug25,
B664898, 17Aug25, B665690,
24Aug25, B665691, 31Aug25,
B666227, 7Sep25, B668206,
14Sep25, B667210. R114828-
114835, 20Ju153.
              114635, 2001153°

v. 2, no. 21-26, Sept. 26-

Oct. 31, 1925. © 21Sep25,

B667731, 28Sep25, B668207,

50ct25, B668819, 12Oct25,

B669300, 19Oct25, B669813,

26Oct25, B670323. R117256-

117261, 14Sep53°
               v. 2, no. 27-31, Nov. 7-Dec. 1925. © 2Nov25, B670893, 9Nov25, B685301, 16Nov25, B685966, 23Nov25, B686425, 30Nov25, B68798. R119527-119531, 260ct53.
                                                                                                  7-Dec. 5.
                 V. 2, no. 32-37, Dec. 12-26, 1925, Jan. 2-16, 1926. © 7Dec25, B687861, 14Dec25, B688166, 21Dec25, B68860, 28Dec25, B688982, 4Jan26, B689513, 11Jan26, B690106. R121624-121629, 1Dec53.
  LOCAL TRADEMARKS, INC. SEE
         Bill ding news.
   LORENZ PUBLISHING COMPANY. SEE
       The Choir herald.
           The Choir leader.
          The Organist.
         The Volunteer choir.
   LOVE STORY MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications (PCW)
                 mith Publications (PCW)

v. 35, no. 3-6, v. 36, no. 1-6,
v. 37, no. 1-6, v. 38, no. 1-6,
v. 39, no. 1-6, v. 40, no. 1-6,
v. 41, no. 1-6, v. 42, no. 1,
Feb. 6-Nov. 13, 1926. © 4Feb26,
B692726, 11Feb26, B693184,
18Feb26, B694019, 25Feb26,
B694589, 4Mar26, B695109,
11Mar26, B695750, 18Mar26,
B696224, 25Mar26, B696646,
lApr26, B697776, 8Apr26,
B697952, 15Apr26, B698369,
22Apr26, B699060, 28Apr26,
                       B697952, 15Apr26, B698369, 22Apr26, B699060, 28Apr26, B699140, 5May26, B699870, 12May26, B700534, 19May26, B700952, 26May26, B701650, 2Jun26, B702176, 9Jun26, B702760, 16Jun26, B7034, 14, 23Jun26, B703894, 30Jun26, B7014395, 7Jul26, B704896, 14Jul26, B705844, 28Jul26, B706345, 44Mag26, B706854, 11Aug26, B707360, 18Aug26, B708046, 25Aug26, B7080426, 15ep26,
                        B707360, 16Aug26, B708046,
25Aug26, B708426, 1Sep26,
B709144, 8Sep26, B709349,
15Sep26, B709985, 22Sep26,
B710543, 29Sep26, B711459,
60et26, B711723, 130et26,
B712425, 200et26, B712791,
270et26, B713188, 3Nov26,
B714507, 10Nov26, B714508.
R120880-120920, 13Nov53.
MCCALL CORPORATION. SEE
            Blue book magazine.
           McCall's magazine.
             Redbook magazine.
```

IESSNER, GEORGE. SEE Liberty magazine.

```
MCCALL'S MAGAZINE. @ McCall
       MASONIC SERVICE ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. SEE Short talk bulletin of the Masonic
                    Service Association of the United
                   States.
 MODERN MUSIC. © The League of Composers, inc. (PCW)
v. 3, no. 1, Nov-Dec. 1925.
© 30Nov25, B688299. R120434,
                            9Nov53.
 MONAGHAN'S CUMULATIVE ANNUAL DIGEST OF PENNSYLVANIA DECISIONS. © Soney &
          PENNSYLVANIA DECISIONS. Soney & Sage Co. (PWH)
v. 28, no. 1, Apr26. May26,
B699549. R115805, 10Aug53.
v. 28, no. 2, Jun26. 20Jul26,
E705749. R118967, 50ot53.
v. 28, no. 3, Aug26. 8sep26,
B709226. R118968, 50ct53.
         OTOR. © The Hearst Corp. (PCW)
v. 45, no. 1-6, v. 46, no. 1-6,
Jan.-Dec., 1926. © Jan26,
B691727, 1Feb26, B692533, 1Mar26,
B694946, 1Apr26, B697472, 1May26,
B699322, 1Jun26, B701827, 1Jul26,
B704846, 2Aug26, B706638, 1Sep26,
B703063, 10ct26, B711562, 1Nov26,
B713895, 1Dec26, B732263.
R121890-121901, 7Dec53.
 MOTOR BOATING. © Hearst Corp. (PCW)
v. 36, no. 4, Oct25. © 25sep25,
B686983. R114880, 16Ju153.
v. 36, no. 5, Nov25. © 25oct25,
B686984. R116122, 17Aug53.
v. 36, no. 6, Dec25. © 25Nov25,
B687102. R117564, 17sep53.
v. 37, no. 1, Jan26. © 20pe25,
B691729. R119325, 19Oct53.
v. 37, no. 2, Feb26. © 22Jan26,
B692424. R120761, 13Nov53.
v. 37, no. 3, Mar26. © 27Feb26,
B694618. R122240, 14Dec53.
MUNSEY'S MAGAZINE. © Popular
Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 86, no. 3-4, v. 87, no. 1-4,
v. 88, no. 1-4, v. 89, no. 1-2,
Dec. 1925-Nov. 1926. © 20Nov25,
E686213, 19Dec25, B688715,
20Jan26, B690832, 20Feb26,
B693925, 20Mar26, B696155,
20Apr26, B69839, 20May26,
B701026, 19Jun26, B703603,
20Jul26, B705763, 20Aug26,
B707969, 18sep26, B710074,
200et26, B714022. R120300-
120311, 2Nov53.
   THE NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAGAZINE.

© National Geographic Society (PCW)
                   National Geographic Society (PCW)
v. 50, no. 1, Jul26. © 10 Jun26,
B702678. R118599, 60ct53.
v. 50, no. 2, Aug26. © 10 Jul26,
B705116. R118600, 60ct53.
v. 50, no. 3, Sep26. © 14Aug26,
B707317. R118601, 60ct53.
v. 50, no. 4, Oct26. © 14Sep26,
B709674. R118602, 60ct53.
v. 50, no. 5, Nov26. © 130ct26,
B712124. R122501, 18Dec53.
v. 50, no. 6, Dec26. © 15Nov26,
B714474. R122502, 18Dec53.
v. 51, no. 1, Jan27. © 13Dec26.
                   v. 51, no. 1, Jan27. © 13Dec26,
B716465. R122503, 18Dec53.
```

```
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY. SEE
The National geographic magazine.
NEW YORK AMERICAN. May 16, 1926.
© 16May26, B678333. R119137,
Toct53, The Hearst Corp. (PCW)

NEW YORK HERALD, NEW YORK TRIBUNE.
© New York Herald Tribune, inc. (PCW)
v. 85, no. 28718-28778, Aug. 1-31,
1925. © 1Aug25, B637510, 4Aug25,
B637509, 3Aug25, B637510, 4Aug25,
B637513, 7Aug25, B637511, 6Aug25,
B637513, 7Aug25, B637514, 6Aug25,
B637513, 7Aug25, B637514, 6Aug25,
B637518, 12Aug25, B637514,
10Aug25, B637517, 11Aug25,
B637518, 12Aug25, B637519,
13Aug25, B637520, 11Aug25,
B637521, 15Aug25, B637519,
B637521, 15Aug25, B637525,
16Aug25, B637523, 17Aug25,
B637524, 18Aug25, B637525,
19Aug25, B637529, 23Aug25,
B637527, 21Aug25, B637523,
22Aug25, B637529, 23Aug25,
B637531, 24Aug25, B637531,
25Aug25, B637533, 27Aug25, B637534,
26Aug25, B637533, 27Aug25, B637537,
31Aug25, B637536, B637537,
31Aug25, B637536, B637537,
31Aug25, B637536, B637537,
31Aug25, B637536, B637537,
31Aug25, B637540, 38ep25,
B637541, 48ep25, B637542,
58ep25, B637544, 38ep25,
B637541, 10Sep25, B637548,
11Sep25, B637540, 12Sep25,
B637553, 16Sep25, B637551,
14Sep25, B637554, 12Sep25,
B637557, 13Sep25, B637551,
14Sep25, B637556, 12Sep25,
B637557, 20Sep25, B637551,
14Sep25, B637556, 12Sep25,
B637557, 20Sep25, B637551,
14Sep25, B637557, 20Sep25, B637556,
23Sep25, B637557, 30Sep25,
B637557, 20Sep25, B637551,
14Sep25, B637557, 30Sep25,
B637558, 18Sep25, B637551,
14Sep25, B637557, 30Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Sep25, B637557, 30Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Sep25, B637559, 21Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Sep25, B637559, 21Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Sep25, B637561, 27Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Sep25, B637561, 24Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Sep25, B637561, 24Sep25,
B637571, 10Cet25, B637561,
20Cet25, B637591, 24Cet25,
B637572, 25Cet25, B637590,
23Cet25, B637591, 24Cet25,
B637582, 25Cet25, B637590,
25Cet25, B637591, 24Cet25,
B637582, 25Cet25, B637590,
25Cet
                                      NEW YORK AMERICAN. May 16, 1926.
© 16May26, B678333. R119137,
70ct53, The Hearst Corp. (PCW)
  R116240=118270, 258eb53.

v. 85, no. 28840-28869, Nov. 1-30, 1925. © 1Nov25, B637600, 2Nov25, B637601, 3Nov25, B637602, 4Nov25, B637603, 5Nov25, B637604, 6Nov25, B637605, 7Nov25, B637606, 8Nov25, B637607, 9Nov25, B637608, 11Nov25, B637610, 12Nov25, B637611, 13Nov25, B637612, 14Nov25, B637613, 15Nov25, B637614, 16Nov25, B637615, 17Nov25, B637616, 18Nov25, B637617, 19Nov25, B637618, 20Nov25, B637619, 21Nov25, B637621,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               THE NEW YORK TIMES BOOK REVIEW.

© The New York Times Co. (PCW)
v. 74, no. 24,662, 24,669, 24,676,
24,683, 24,690, Aug. 2-30, 1925.
© 2Aug25, B664,831, 9Aug25,
B664,915, 16Aug25, B665,366,
23Aug25, B665853, 30Aug25,
B666,300. R114,674-114,678,
8 Jul53.
```

```
23Nov25, B637622, 24Nov25, B637624, 25Nov25, B637624, 26Nov25, B637626, 28Nov25, B637627, 29Nov25, B637629, R119361-119390,
                 8637659. R119361-119390, 220ct53.

v. 85, no. 28870-28900, Dec. 1-31, 1925. © lDec25, B637630, 2Dec25, B637631, 3Dec25, B637632, 4Dec25, B637633, 5Dec25, B637634, 6Dec25, B637635, 7Dec25, B637636, 8Dec25, B637637, 9Dec25, B637638, lODec25, B637639, l1Dec25, B637640, l2Dec25, B637641, l3Dec25, B637642, l4Dec25, B637644, l6Dec25, B637645, l7Dec25, B637646, l8Dec25, B637647, l9Dec25, B637648, 20Dec25, B637649, 21Dec25, B637651, 23Dec25, B637652, 24Dec25, B637651, 25Dec25, B637655, 27Dec25, B637656, 28Dec25, B637657, 29Dec25, B637658, 30Dec25, B637659, 31Dec25, B637660, R121555-121585, 30Nov53.
                                                     220ct53.
           R121555-121585, 30Nov53.

v. 85, no. 28901-28931, Jan. 1-31, 1926. © 1 Jan.26, B679502, 2 Jan.26, B679503, 3 Jan.26, B679504, 4 Jan.26, B679505, 5 Jan.26, B679506, 6 Jan.26, B679507, 7 Jan.26, B679508, 8 Jan.26, B679509, 9 Jan.26, B679510, 10 Jan.26, B679511, 11 Jan.26, B679512, 12 Jan.26, B679513, 13 Jan.26, B679512, 15 Jan.26, B679514, 14 Jan.26, B679518, 18 Jan.26, B679518, 18 Jan.26, B679519, 19 Jan.26, B679520, 20 Jan.26, B679518, 18 Jan.26, B679522, 22 Jan.26, B679520, 23 Jan.26, B679521, 21 Jan.26, B679522, 22 Jan.26, B679529, 29 Jan.26, B679527, 27 Jan.26, B679528, 28 Jan.26, B679529, 29 Jan.26, B679527, 27 Jan.26, B679528, 28 Jan.26, B679529, 29 Jan.26, B679520, 30 Jan.26, B679531, 31 Jan.26, B679532, R123006-123036, 28 Dec.53.
NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE, INC. SEE
New York herald, New York tribune.
 THE NEW YORK SUPPLEMENT. © West
Pub. Co. (PWH)
v. 211, no. 1-7, v. 215, no. 1-8,
v. 216, no. 1, Apr. 5-June 28,
1926. © 5Apr26, B698251,
12Apr26, B698787, 19Apr26,
B699208, 26Apr26, E699715,
3May26, B700339, 10May26,
B700943, 17May26, B701482,
21May26, B702066, 1Jun26,
B702576, 7Jun26, B703129,
114Jun26, B703731, 21Jun26,
B704335, 28Jun26, B704809,
R115842-115854, 10Aug53.
   THE NEW YORK SUPPLEMENT. @ West
                               R115842-115854, 10Aug53.

v. 216, no. 2-8, v. 217, no. 1-4, July 5-Sept. 27, 1926.

© 6Jul26, B705216, 12Jul26, B705684, 17Jul26, B70552, 26Jul26, B706936, 16Aug26, B708142, 23Aug26, B708704, 30Aug26, B70924, 6Sep26, B709728, 13Sep26, B710289, 20Sep26, B710931, 27Sep26, B711450. R118876-118886, 50ct53.
                                                             50ct53.
```

```
THE NEW YORK TIMES BOOK REVIEW. Cont'd.
```

- v. 74, no. 24697, 24704, v. 75, no. 24711, 24718, sept. 6-27, 1925. © 6sep25, B666791, 13sep25, B667218, 20sep25, B667738, 27sep25, B668214. R116266-116269, 21Aug53.
- v. 75, no. 24725, 24732, 24739, 24746, Oct. 4-25, 192 © 40ct25, B668831, 110ct25, B669439, 180ct25, B669865, 250ct25, B670325. R117467-117470, 11sep53. 1925.
- 174(0, 1158)

  v. 75, no. 24753, 24760, 24767, 24774, 24781, Nov. 1-29, 1925.

  © 100725, B670896, 8Nov25, B685415, 15Nov25, B685972, 22Nov25, B686661, 29Nov25, B687104.

  R119962-119966, 270: \$53.
- v. 75, no. 24788, 24795, 24802, 24809, Dec. 6-Dec27, 1925. © 6Dec25, B687677, 13Dec25, B688170, 20Dec25, B688683, 27Dec25, B689303. R120777-120780, 16Nov53.
- 75, no. 24816, 24825, 24830, 24837, 24844, Jan. 3-31, 1926. © 3Jan26, 8689626, 10Jan26, 869018, 17Jan26, 8690806, 24Jan26, 691362, 3Jan26, 8692025, R121931-121935, 7Dec 53.
- NEW YORK TIMES COMPANY. SEE The New York times book review. The New York times magazine.
- THE NEW YORK TIMES MAGAZINE.

  © The New York Times Co. (PCW)
  v. 74, no. 24662, 24669, 24676,
  24683, 24690, Aug. 2-30, 1925.
  © 2Aug25, B664832, 9Aug25,
  B664916, 16Aug25, B665367,
  23Aug25, B665854, 30Aug25,
  B666301. R114679-114683,
  8.Ju153. 8Jul53.
  - v. 74, no. 24697, 24704, v. 75, no. 24711, 24718, sept. 6-27, 1925. © 6sep25, B666792, 13sep25, B667312, 20sep25, B667739, 27sep25, B668215. R116270-116273, 21Aug53.
  - v. 75, no. 24725, 24732, 24739, 24746, Oct. 4-25, 1925. © 40ct25, B668832, 110ct25, B669440, 180ct25, B669866, 250ct25, B670326. R117463-117466, 11Sep53.
  - v. 75, no. 24753, 24760, 24767, 24774, 24781, Nov. 1-29, 1925.
    © 1Nov25, B670897, 8Nov25, B685615, 15Nov25, B685973, 22Nov25, B68662, 29Nov25, B687105. R119967-119971, 270x53
  - . 75, no. 24788, 24795, 2480; 24809, Dec. 6-Dec27, 1925. © 6Dec25, B687678, 13Dec25, B688171, 20Dec25, B688684, 27Dec25, B689304. R120781-120784, 16Nov53.
  - v. 75, no. 24816, 24825, 24830, 24837, 24844, Jan. 3-31, 1926. © 3Jan26, B689627, 10Jan26, B690119, 17Jan26, B690807, 24Jan26, B691363, 31Jan26, B692026. R121936-121940, 7Dec 53.
- THE NEW YORKER. © The New Yorker

  Magazine, inc. (PCW)

  v. 2, no. 19, 26 Jun26. © 25 Jun26,

  B703937. R114150, Jul153.

  v. 2, no. 20, 3 Jul26. © 2 Jul26,

  B704560. R115281, 22 Jul53.

  v. 2, no. 21, 10 Jul26. © 9 Jul26,

  B705175. R115282, 22 Jul53.

```
v. 2, no. 22, 17Jul26. © 16Jul26,

3705317. R115283, 22Jul53.

v. 2, no. 23, 2LJul26. © 23Jul26,

B705876. R115284, 29Jul53.

v. 2, no. 2L, 3LJul26. © 30Jul26,

B706453. R115632, 5Aug53.
```

- B709074. R117110, 9Sep53.

  V. 2, no. 30, 11Sep26. © 10Sep26, B710028. R117856, 23Sep53.

  V. 2, no. 31, 18Sep26. © 17Sep26, B710029. R117857, 23Sep53.

  V. 2, no. 32, 25Sep26. © 24Sep26, B717029. R118425, 30Sep53.

  V. 2, no. 33, 20ct26. © 10ct26, B442192. R120625, 70ct53.

  V. 2, no. 34, 90ct26. © 80ct26, R712745. R119391, 210ct53.

  V. 2, no. 35, 160ct26. © 150ct26, B712746. R119392, 210ct53.

  V. 2, no. 36. 230ct26. © 220ct26.

- v. 2, no. 36, 230ct26. © 220ct26, B713436. R121941, 10Dec53. v. 2, no. 37, 500ct26. © 290ct26, B713437. R121942, 10Dec53. v. 2, no. 38, 6Nov26. © 5Nov26, B715662. R121943, 10Dec53. v. 2, no. 39, 13Nov26. © 12Nov26, B714627. R121944, 10Dec53.
- 10Dec53. v. 2, no 40, 20Nov26. © 19Nov26, B714928. R121945, 10Dec53.
- v. 2, no. 41, 27Nov26. © 26Nov26, B717030. R121946, 10Dec53. v. 2, no. 42, 4Dec26. © 3Dec26, B716715. R121947, 10Dec53.
- NEW YORKER MAGAZINE, INC. SEE The New Yorker.

### NORTHEASTERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.

- ORTHEASTERN REPORTER. © West Puo.
  Co. (PWH)
  v. 151, no. 1-12, v. 152, no. 1,
  Apr. 6-June 29, 1926. © 5Apr26,
  B698252, 12Apr26, B698788,
  19Apr26, B699209, 26Apr26,
  B699746, 3May26, B700340,
  10May26, B700944, 17May26,
  B701483, 24May26, R702067,
  1Jun26, B702577, 8Jun26,
  E703130, 15Jun26, B703732,
  21Jun26, B704336, 28Jun26,
  B704810. R115855-115867,
  10Aug53. 10Aug53.
  - 10Aug53.

    v. 152, no. 2-8, v. 153, no. 1-4, July 6-Sept. 28, 1926.

    © 6Jul26, B705217, 13Jul26, B705685, 19Jul26, B706353, 26Jul26, B706937, 16Aug26, B708143, 23Aug26, B708705, 30Aug26, B709325, 6Sep26, B709729, 13Sep26, B710290, 20Sep26, B710932, 27Sep26, B711451. R118887-118897, 50ct53. 50ct53.

- - v. 152, no. 2-8, v. 153, no. 1-4, July 6-Sept. 28, 1926. © 6Jul26, B705218, 13Jul26, B705686, 20Jul26, B706354, 26Jul26, B706938, 16Aug26,

```
B708144, 23Aug26, B708706, 31Aug26, B709326, 6Sep26, B7093730, 13Sep26, B710291, 20Sep26, B710933, 27Sep26, B711452. R118898-118908,
 50ct53.
```

#### NORTHWESTERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.

- ORTHWESTERN REPORTER. © West Pub.

  Co. (PWH)

  v. 207, no. 6-8, v. 208, no. 1-10,
  Apr. 2-June 25, 1926. © 1Apr26,
  B69818, 8Apr26, B698254,
  15Apr26, E698790, 22Apr26,
  B699211, 29Apr26, B699748,
  6May26, B700312, 13May26,
  B700946, 20May26, B701485,
  27May26, B702069, 4Jun26,
  B702579, 11Jun26, B703132,
  17Jun26, B703734, 24Jun26,
  B704338. R115881-115893,
  10Aug53. 10Aug53.
  - 10Aug53.

    v. 209, no. 1-9, v. 210, no. 1-3, July 2-Oct. 1, 1926.

    © 1Jul26, E704812, 8Jul26, B705219, 16Jul26, B705687, 22Jul26, B706939, 19Aug26, B708145, 26Aug26, B708707, 2sep26, B709327, 9sep26, B709327, 9sep26, B709324, 30sep26, B711453. R118909-118920, 50ct53.

## THE ORGANIST. @ Lorenz Pub. Co.

```
HE ORGANIST. © Lorenz Pub. Co.

(PCW)

v. 29, no. 6, Jan26. © 15Dec25,
B690015. Rl15714, 10Aug53.

v. 30, no. 1, Mar26. © 5Feb26,
B696577. Rl15715, 10Aug53.

v. 30, no. 2, May26. © 1Apr26,
E700760. Rl15716, 10Aug53.

v. 30, no. 3, Jul26. © 15Jun26,
B704667. Rl15717, 10Aug53.

v. 30, no. 4, Sep26. © 18aug26,
B710460. Rl15798, 17sep53.

v. 30, no. 5, Nov26. © 10ct26,
B712624. Rl22468, 18Dec53.
```

- THE PACIFIC REPORTER. © West Pub.

  Co. (PWH)

  v. 243, no. 4, v. 244, no. 1-6,
  v. 245, no. 1-4, v. 246, no. 1=2,
  Apr. 5-June 28, 1926. © 3Apr26,
  B698255, 10Apr26, B698791,
  17Apr26, B699212, 24Apr26,
  B699749, 1May26, B700343, 8May26,
  B700947, 15May26, B701436,
  22May26, B702070, 28May26,
  B702580, 7Jun26, B703133, 12Jun26,
  B703735, 19Jun26, B7014339,
  26Jun26, B704813. R115894=
  115906, 10Aug53.
  - v. 246, no. 3-5, v. 247, no. 1-5, v. 248, no. 1-3, July 5-Sept. 27, 1926. © 3Jul26, B705220, 12Jul26, B705688, 17Jul26, B706356, 24Jul26, B706940, 16Aug26, B708146, 21Aug26, B708708, 28Aug26, B709328, 4Sep26, B709732, 11Sep26, B710293, 18Sep26, B710935, 25Sep26, B711454. R118921-118931, 50ct53.

# PICTORIAL REVIEW. © The Hearst Corp.

- W)

  7. 27, no. 2-6, Nov. 1925-Mar.
  1926. © 300ct25, B685447,
  1Dec25, B687419, 29Dec25,
  B689629, 29Jan26, B691939,
  26Feb26, B694436. R116814116818, 28Aug53.
- v. 27, no. 7-9, Apr-Jun., 1926. © lápr26, B697012, 30Apr26, B699418, lJun26, B702114. R121754-121756, 3Dec53.

```
THE POPULAR MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 79, no. 2-6, v. 80, no. 1-6, v. 81, no. 1-6, v. 82, no. 1-2, Feb. 7-Nov. 7, 1926. © 6Feb26, B692727, 19Feb26, B694020, 5Mar26, B695110, 19Mar26, B69625, 7Apr26, B697953, 20Apr26, B699062, 7May26, B69871, 20May26, B700953, 4Jun26, B7017, 18Jun26, B703415, 7Jul26, B704897, 1970126, B705815, 6Aug26, B706855, 20Aug26, B708047, 4Sep26, B709145, 20Sep26,
                                                                                                                                                                                  ROCKEFELLER INSTITUTE FOR MEDICAL
                                                                                                                                                                                         RESEARCH. SEE
Journal of experimental medicine.
                          Hsep26, B709145, 20Sep26, B709986, 70et26, B711724, 200et26, B711792, 5Nov26, B7114509. R120921-120939,
                           13Nov53.
  POPULAR PUBLICATIONS, INC. SEE
           Adventure
           Argosy-allstory weekly.
           The Black mask.
          Flynn's.
           Munsey's magazine.
   PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE.
                 The American Journal of Nursing
                The American Journal of Nursing o. (PCW)

v. 18, no. 2, Feb26. © 1Feb26, B693914. R114058, 25Jun53. v. 18, no. 3, Mar26. © 1Mar26, B698229. R114059, 25Jun53. v. 18, no. 4, Apr26. © 1Apr26, B699011. R114060, 25Jun53. v. 18, no. 5, May26. © 1May26, B706284. R114061, 25Jun53. v. 18, no. 7, Jul26. © 1Jul26, B706286. R115210, 28Ju153. v. 18, no. 8, Aug26. © 1Aug26, B707571. R116213, 20Aug53. v. 18, no. 9, Sep26. © 10Sep26, B734038. R118039, 21Sep53. v. 18, no. 10, Oct26. © 50ct26, B714864. R119047, 200ct53. v. 18, no. 11, Nov26. © 5Nov26, B714865. R121183, 25Nov53. v. 18, no. 12, De26. © 5Dec26,
           Co. (PCW)
                                                                                                                                                                                                         18Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                  SCRIBNER'S MAGAZINE.
                    v. 18, no. 12, Dec26. © 5Dec26,
B717897. R122386, 17Dec53.
         ANCH ROMANCES. © Best Books, inc. (PCW)

v. 4, no. 3, v. 5, no. 1-3, v. 6, no. 1-3, v. 7, no. 1-3, v. 6, no. 1, Jan.-Nov. 1926.
© Zpec25, B687255, 29Dec25, B689090, 25Jan26, B691304, lMar26, B694378, 21Mar26, B696311, 23Apr26, B698761, 20Msy26, B701095, 22Jun26, B703564, 20Jul26, B705585, l6Aug26, B707509, 17Sep26, B709868. R118709-118719, l4oct53.
     RANCH ROMANCES. @ Best Books.
      READER'S DIGEST.
                                                                           © The Reader!
             EADER'S DIGEST. © The Reader's Digest Association, inc. (PCW)
v. 5, no. 54, Oct26. © 20Sep26, B714085. R122853, 28Dec53.
v. 5, no. 55, Nov26. © 20Oct26, B71304. R122854, 28Dec53.
v. 5, no. 56, Dec26. © 17Nov26, B714572. R122856, 28Dec53.
v. 5, no. 57, Jan27. © 20Dec26, B717698. R122855, 28Dec53.
       READER'S DIGEST ASSOCIATION, INC.
               SEE Reader's digest.
     REDBOOK MAGAZINE. © McCall Corp. (PCW)

v. 46, no. 6, Apr26. © 12Mar26,
B695558. R116034, 13Aug53.

v. 47, no. 1, May26. © 12Apr26,
B698014. R116035, 13Aug53.

v. 47, no. 2, Jun26. © 12May26,
B700427. R116036, 13Aug53.

v. 47, no. 3, Jul26. © 12Jun26,
B702929. R116037, 13Aug53.

v. 47, no. 4, Aug26. © 12Jul26,
B705154. R116038, 13Aug53.

v. 47, no. 5, Sep26. © 12Aug26,
B707354. R116039, 13Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                  SHORT STORIES, INC. SEE
                                                                                                                                                                                           Short stories.
```

```
v. 3, no. 7, Jul25. © 3Jul25,
B664041. R114117, 26Jun53.
v. 3, no. 8, Aug25. © 28Jul25,
B664042. R114118, 26Jun53.
                Journal of general physiology.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           v. 3, no. 10, Oct25. © 28sep25,
B668353. R118038, 28sep25.
v. 3, no. 11, Nov25. © 28oct25,
B670648. R119138, 16oct53.
ST. NICHOLAS MAGAZINE. © Appleton-
Century-Crofts, inc. (PCW)
v. 53, no. 3-12, v. 54, no. 1-2,
Jan.-Dec. 1926. © 5Jan26,
B689851, 5Feb26, B692638,
5Mar26, B695016, 5Apr26,
B697493, 5May26, B700234,
5Jun26, B70512459, 3Ju126,
B705184, 5Aug26, B706757,
4Sep26, B709217, 50ct26,
B711526, 5Nov26, B713961,
4Dec26, B715921. R121838-
121849, 7Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    SONEY AND SAGE COMPANY. SEE
Monathan's cumulative annual digest
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             of Pennsylvania decisions.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SOUTHEASTERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               OUTHEASTERN REPORTER. © West Pub.
Co. (PWH)
v. 131, no. 8-9, v. 132, no. 1-8,
v. 133, no. 1-3, Apr. 3-June 26,
1926. © 2Apr26, B697820,
10Apr26, B698256, 17Apr26,
B698792, 24Apr26, B699213,
1May26, B699750, 7May26, B700344,
14May26, E700948, 21May26,
B701487, 27May26, E702071,
5Jun26, B703134, 12Jun26,
E703135, 19Jun26, E703736,
26Jun26, B704340, R115907-
115919, 10Aug55.
121849, 7Dec53.

THE SATURDAY EVENING POST.

The Curtis Pub. Co. (PCW)
v. 198, no. 28-52, v. 199,
no. 1, Jan. 9-July 3, 1926.

7 Jan26, B689778, 14Jan26,
B690285, 21Jan26, B691051,
28Jan26, B691645, 4Feb26,
B692276, 11Feb26, B692925,
18Feb26, B693536, 25Feb26,
B694052, 4Mar26, B694700,
11Mar26, B695405, 18Mar26,
B696441, 25Mar26, B696142,
1Apr20, B696985, 8Apr26,
B697726, 15Apr26, B698178,
22Apr26, B699343, 29Apr26,
B699232, 6May26, B699768,
13May26, B700363, 20May26,
B700970, 27May26, B701496,
2Jun26, B701995, 10Jun26,
B702593, 16Jun26, B703640,
23Jun26, B703641, 30Jun26,
B704127, R122398-122423,
18Dec53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 133, no. 4-10, v. 134,
no. 1-4, July 3-Sept. 25,
1926. © 2Jul26, B704814,
10Jul26, B705221, 17Jul26,
B705689, 24Jul26, B706357,
30Jul26, B706941, 21Aug26,
B708147, 28Aug26, B708709,
3Sep26, B709329, 11Sep26,
B709733, 17Sep26, B710294,
25Sep26, B710936. R118932-
118942, 50ct53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            HE SOUTHERN REPORTER. © West Pub.

Co. (PWH)

v. 107, no. 3-10, v. 108, no. 1-5,
Apr. 3-June 26, 1926. © 3Apr.26,
B697821, 10Apr.26, B698257,
16Apr.26, B698793, 23Apr.26,
B699214, 30Apr.26, B699751,
8May.26, B700345, 15May.26,
B700949, 21May.26, B701488,
27May.26, B702072, 5Jun.26,
B702581, 11,Jun.26, B703136,
18Jun.26, B703737, 26Jun.26,
B704341. R115920-115932,
10Aug.53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      THE SOUTHERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.
   SCRIBNER'S (CHARLES) SONS. SEE Scribner's magazine.
            CRIBNER'S MAGAZINE.

© Charles Scribner's Sons (PCW)
v. 78, no. 3, Sep25. © 26Aug25,
B666182. Rl16459, 25Aug53.
v. 78, no. 4, Oct25. © 25Sep25,
B668352. Rl17126, 9Sep53.
v. 78, no. 5, Nov25. © 26Oct25,
B685881. Rl17127, 9Sep53.
v. 78, no. 6, Dec25. © 26Nov25,
B688382. Rl17128, 9Sep53.
v. 79, no. 1, Jan26. © 24Dec25,
B690693. Rl17129, 9Sep53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        10Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       10Aug53.

v. 108, no. 6-9, v. 109, no. 1-7, July 3-Sept. 25, 1926.
© 2Jul26, B704815, 9Jul26, B705222, 17Jul26, B705690, 23Jul26, B706942, 20Aug26, B708148, 27Aug26, B708710, 2Sep26, B709330, 10Sep26, B709734, 17Sep26, B710938. R118943-118953, 50ct53.
  SEA STORIES MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)

v. 12, no. 1-6, v. 13, no. 1-3, Mar-Nov. 1926. © 13Feb26, B693185, 15Mar26, B695751, 15Apr26, B698370, 11May26, B700535, 15Jun26, B703416, 15Jul26, B705281, 13Aug26, B707361, 15Sep26, B709987, 150et26, B712426. R120832-120840, 13Nov53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      50ct53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      SOUTHWESTERN REPORTER. @ West Pub.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          o. (PWH)
v. 280, no. 2-l, v. 281, no. 1-l, v. 282, no. 1-l, v. 283, no. 1-2, Apr. 7-June 30, 1926. © 6Apr26, B698258, 13Apr26, B698794, 20Apr26, B699752, 27Apr26, B699752, lMay26, B700346, 11May26, B700950, 18May26, B701489, 25May26, B702073, 2Jun26, B703582, 9Jun26, B703137, 15Jun26, B703738, 22Jun26, B704342, 29Jun26, B70436. R115933-115945, 10Aug53.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Co. (PWH)
             HORT STORIES. © Short Stories, inc. (PCW)

v. 112, no. 3-6, v. 113, no. 1-6, v. 114, no. 1-2, Aug. 10, 1925—Jan. 25, 1926. © 11Aug25, B665486, 25Aug25, B666367, 10Sep25, B667315, 25Sep25, B668476, 90ct25, B670237, 250ct25, B670944, 10Nov25, B685883, 25Nov25, B687514, 10Dec25, B686866, 23Dec25, B689193, 10Jan 26, B690696, 25Jan26, B692546. R114798—114809, 16Ju153.
    SHORT STORIES. @ Short Stories,
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        v. 283, no. 3-4, v. 284, no. 1-4, v. 285, no. 1-4, v. 286, no. 1, July 7-Sept. 29, 1926. © 7Jul26, B705223, 14Jul 26, B705691, 20Jul26, B706359, 27Jul26, B708943, 17Aug26, B708149, 24Aug26, B708711, 1Sep26, B709331, 7Sep26, B709735, 14Sep26, B710295, 21Sep26, B710937, 28Sep26, B711456. R118954-118964, 50ct53.
    SHORT TALK BULLETIN OF THE MASONIC SERVICE ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. © The Masonic Service Association of the United States
```

```
SPORT STORY MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 10, no. 5-6, v. 11, no. 1-6,
v. 12, no. 1-5, Feb. 8-Aug. 8,
1926. © %Feb26, B692728,
22Feb26, B694021, &Mar26,
B695111, 22Mar26, B696226,
8Apr26, B697954, 22Apr26,
B699063, 7May26, B69872,
21May26, B70095H, &Jun26,
B702761, 22Jun26, B703896,
7Jul26, B704898, 21Jul26,
B705846, 6Aug26, B706856.
R120809-120821, 13Nov53.
```

STRAIGHT ENTERPRISES, INC. SEE Antiques.

STREET AND SMITH PUBLICATIONS, INC. SEE Ainslee's. Detective story magazine. Love story magazine. The Popular magazine. Sea stories magazine. Sport story magazine. Top notch magazine. Western story magazine.

SUPREME COURT REPORTER. @ West Pub. Co. (PWH)

7. (PWH) 7. 46, no. 12-16, Apr. 15-June 16, 1926. © 14Apr26, B698795, 4May26, B700347, 18May26, B701490, 5Jun26, B702583, 14Jun26, B703739, R115946-115950, 10Aug53. v. 46, no. 17, July 1, 1926. © 1Jul26, B704817. R118965,

SUPREME COURT REPORTER. INDEX.

© West Pub. Co. (PWH)

v. 46, Aug. 1, 1926. © 30Jul26,
B706944. R118966, 50ct53.

50ct53.

OP NOTCH MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (PCW)

v. 65, no. 1-6, v. 66, no. 1-6, v. 67, no. 1-6, v. 68, no. 1, Feb. 1-Nov. 1, 1926. © 1Feb26, B692086, 13Feb26, B693186, 1Mar26, B695112, 15Mar26, B695752, 1Apr26, B697177, 15Apr26, B698371, 1May26, B70536, 31May26, B701652, 15Jun26, B703417, 1Ju126, B704396, 15Ju126, B705282, 30Ju126, B705347, 13Aug26, B707362, 30Aug26, B708428, 15Sep26, B70988, 10ct26, B711460, 150ct26, B712427, 300ct26, B713189. R120790-120808, 13Nov53. TOP NOTCH MAGAZINE. © Street & 13Nov53.

VANITY FAIR. © The Conde Nast Publications, inc. (PCW)
v. 25, no. 5, Jan26. © 20Dec25,
B6953\lambdall. R122215, llDec53.
v. 25, no. 6, Feb26. © 20Jan26,
B6953\lambdall. R122216, llDec53.
v. 26, no. 1, Mar26. © 20Feb26,
B6953\lambdall. R122217, llDec53.
v. 26, no. 2, Apr26. © 20Mar26,
B696\lambdall. R122218, llDec53.
v. 26, no. 3, May26. © 20Apr26,
B6982\lambdall. R122219, llDec53.
v. 26, no. 4, Jun26. © 20May26,
B700LBO. R122220. llDec53. v. 26, no. 4, Jun26. © 20May26,
B700480. Rl22220. llDec53.
v. 26, no. 5, Jul26. © 20Jun26;
B703594. Rl22221, llDec53.
v. 26, no. 6, Aug26. © 20Jul26,
B705624. Rl22222, llDec53.
v. 27, no. 1, Sep26. © 20Aug26,
B707771. Rl22223, llDec53.
v. 27, no. 2, Oct26. © 20Sep26,
B732151. Rl22224, llDec53. v. 27, no. 3, Nov26. © 200ct26, B712649. R122225, llDec53. v. 27, no. 4, Dec26. © 20Nov26, B734113. R122226, llDec53.

VIRGINIA. UNIVERSITY. SEE Virginia quarterly review.

VIRGINIA QUARTERLY REVIEW.
Vol. 2, no. 1, Jan. 1926.
© 15Dec25, B688194. R122306,
15Dec53, University of Virginia

VOGUE. © The Conde Nast Publications, inc. (PCW) inc. (PCW) v. 67, no. 1, Jan. 1, 1926. © 25Dec25, B689198. R122191, 11Dec53. v. 67, no. 2, Jan. 15, 1926. © 10Jan26, B690701. R122192, 11Dec53. v. 67, no. 3, Feb. 1, 1926. © 25Jan26, B691560. R122193, © 2538112.6, 11Dec53. v. 67, no. 4, Feb. 15, 1926. © 10Feb26, B692555. R122194, v. 67, no. 5, Mar. 1, 1926. © 25Feb26, B695344. R122195, 11Dec53. v. 67, no. 6, Mar. 15, 1926. © 10Mar26, B695516. R122196, 11Dec53. v. 67, no. 7, Apr. 1, 1926. © 25Mar26, B696481. R122197,

11Dec53. v. 67, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1926. © 10Apr26, B697555. R122198, llDec53.

v. 67, no. 9, May 1, 1926. © 25Apr26, B699250. R122199,

11Dec53. v. 67, no. 10, May 15, 1926. © 10May26, B699981. R122200,

11Dec53. v. 67, no. 11, June 1, 1926. © 25May26, E701632. R122201,

11Dec53. v. 67, no. 12, June 15, 1926. © 10Jun26, B702695. R122202,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 1, July 1, 1926. © 25Jun26, 3703775. R122203,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 2, July 15, 1926. © 10Jul26, B704587. R122204,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 3, Aug. 1, 1926. © 25Jul26, B705967. R122205,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 4, Aug. 15, 1926. © 10Aug26, B706725. R122206,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 5, Sept. 1, 1926. © 25Aug26, B708943. R122207,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 6, Sept. 15, 1926. © 10Sep26, B709201. R122208,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 7, Oct. 1, 1926. © 25Sep26, B711098. R122209,

11Dec53. v. 68, no. 8, Oct. 15, 1926. © 10Oct26, B712139. R122210, 11Dec53.

\*\*N. 68, no. 9, Nov. 1, 1926.

© 250ct26, B713157. R122211, 11Dec53.

v. 68, no. 10, Nov. 15, 1926.

© 10Nov26, B714007. R122212, 11Dec53.

v. 68, no. 11, Dec. 1, 1926.

© 25Nov26, B716026. R122213, 11Dec53.

11Dec53.
v. 68, no. 12, Dec. 15, 1926.
© 10Dec26, B716325. R122214,
11Dec53.

VOGUE FASHION BI-MONTHLY. @ The Conde Nast Publications, inc. (PCW) v. 1, no. 3, Feb-Mar26. © 31Dec25, B687717. R122186, 11Dec53. v. 1, no. 4, Apr-May26. © 25Feb26, B694097. R122187, 11Dec53. v. 1, no. 5, Jun-Ju126. © 25Apr26, B697870. R122188, 11Dec53. 8597870. RL22100, 11Dec53. v. 1, no. 6, Aug-Sep26. © 25Jun26, B702696. R122189, 11Dec53. v. 1, no. 7, Oct-Nov26. © 25Aug26, B708080. R122190, 11Dec53.

THE VOLUNTEER CHOIR. © Lorenz Pub.

Co. (PCW)

v. 13, no. 4, Jan26. © 10Dec25, B690014. R115706, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 5, Feb26. © 4Jan26, B691240. R115707, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 6, Mar26. © 1Feb26, B696575. R115708, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 7, Apr26. © 8Mar26, B696576. R115709, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 8, May26. © 10Apr26, B70294. R115710, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 9, Jun26. © 10May26, B702348. R115711. 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 10, Ju126. © 10Ju126, B704666. R115712, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 10, Ju126. © 10Ju126, B707705. R115713, 10Aug53.

v. 13, no. 12, Sep26. © 16Aug26, B710461. R117599, 17Sep53.

v. 14, no. 1, Oct26. © 10Sep26, B710668. R117600, 17Sep53.

v. 14, no. 2, Nov26. © 11Oct26, B712623. R122466, 18Dec53.

v. 14, no. 3, Dec26. © 15Nov26, B718385. R122467, 18Dec53. THE VOLUNTEER CHOIR. @ Lorenz Pub.

WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY. SEE The American digest. The Atlantic reporter. The Atlantic reporter. New Jersey ed. The Federal reporter. The New York supplement. Northeastern reporter. The Pacific reporter. Southeastern reporter. The Southern reporter. Southwestern reporter. Supreme Court reporter. Supreme Court reporter. Index.

WESTERN STORY MAGAZINE. © Street & Smith Publications, inc. (FCW)

v. 58, no. 3-6, v. 59, no. 1-6, v. 60, no. 1-6, v. 61, no. 1-6, v. 60, no. 1-6, v. 61, no. 1-6, v. 62, no. 1-6, v. 63, no. 1-6, v. 64, no. 1-6, v. 65, no. 1, Feb. 6-Nov. 13, 1926. © 3Feb26, B692729, 10Feb26, B693187, 17Feb26, B694022, 24Feb26, B694590, 3Mar26, B695113, 10Mar26, B695753, 17Mar26, B695113, 10Mar26, B697778, 7Apr26, B697956, 14Apr26, B698372, 21Apr26, B697956, 14Apr26, B698372, 21Apr26, B697956, 14Apr26, B700537, 17May26, B700955, 24May26, B701653, 1Jun26, B702178, 7Jun26, B703897, 28Jun26, B704397, 3Jul26, B704899, 12Jul26, B705284, 19Jul26, B705817, 26Jul26, B70534, 16Aug26, B706857, 9Aug26, B706348, 2Aug26, B706857, 9Aug26, B706348, 2Aug26, B708019, 23Aug26, B706129, 30Aug26, B709147, 6Sep26, B709350, 13Sep26, B709989, 20Sep26, B710545, 27Sep26, B711461, 40ct26, B711726, 110ct26, B712128, 180ct26, B712794, 250ct26, B71319, 1Nov26, B714514, R120940-120980, 13Nov53. WESTERN STORY MAGAZINE. © Street &



### **NEW PERIODICALS**

This list contains the titles of periodicals of which issues in the first year of publication were registered in the Copyright Office during the period covered by this catalog.

Α

Adult magazine,
The Ad-venture,
Adventures in 3-D.
The Aero philatelists annals,
Albert Pick Co., inc. news,
American Activities Committee bulletin,
American bride,
American trapper,
Applied magnetics,
The Arthur Young journal,
Atomic digest,
Automotive chain store.

Badmen of the West,

В

Beginner Bible lesson stories.
Bible stories.
Bible story-letter.
Blazing western.
Bold.
Brides' romances.
Broiler world.
The Bulletin. © Dianetic Research Foundation, inc.
Buster Bear.
Buster Crabbe. © Junior Readers' Guild, inc.

С

Cameo. © Cameo Publications, inc.

Campus,
Captain 3-D,
Car owner's handbook,
Cheers.
The Children's hour,
Children's playcraft,
Children's progress and news report,
The Chiropractic news,
Christian youth,
College of Universal Wisdom, Proceedings,
Conflict,
Crazy,
Crime detector,
Current medicine for attorneys,

D

D. P. bulletin.
Daily doily.
Daring love.
Dennis the menace.
Diamond washroom digest.
Do-it-yourself.

E

East Memphis shield, Eastern school law review. Economic trends in the California savings and loan industry. I

Falconry news and notes.
Family; a digest for better health.
The Family mechanic.
Film stars album.
Flat-top.
Food marketing.
For boys only.
For girls only.
Funny 3-D.

G

Gabby Hayes.
General Motors engineering journal.
Gesneriad journal.
Girls' life.
Givaudan flavorist.
Glamorous love stories.
Globe Features briefing on United Nations affairs.
The Goyan.
Great western.
Growing up.

Н

The Hastings journal.
Henry Ford Hospital medical bulletin.
Historic Nantucket.
Hoedown.
Hollywood life stories.
Homespun. © Homespun, inc.
Hoosier square dancer.
The House of terror.
How to.

1

I.R.E. Transactions. Professional group on antennas and propagation. The Illinois combat veteran. Inside magazine. International car review. International relations. Inventors Guild. Journal. Isaac Ray Medical Library. Journal.

J

Jahrbücher für Geschichte Osteuropas. Jersey industrial buyer. Judge. Junior guide. Junior hi manual. Junior manual.

K

Kid carrots. Kiplinger Washington letter. Overseas postscript. Kodak color notes. Koinonia partner. L

Lady beautiful.
The Legal eagle.
Library of American products.
Lipton magazine.
Little Eva. 3-D comics.
Little Lizzie.
Living unlimited.
Long Island commercial review.
Lutheran digest.

M

MMS cathedral weekly bulletin, Malcolm's,
Man and woman,
The Marine trader,
Meet Merton,
The Minister's study,
The Monkey and the bear,
The Motherette,
Motorola engineering bulletin,
Mugsy Mouse,
Mystic magazine,

N

National Association of Clinic Managers, Bulletin,
Naturalia,
Neo,
Nero Wolfe mystery magazine,
New magazine,
News of the port,

0

Official Hawaiian transportation guide. The Official magazine Chicago Patrolmen's Association. One million years ago. Orbit. Ownership.

P

PF; the magazine of prefabrication. Pat Sullivan's Felix and his friends. Pediatric clinics of North America. Photo craftsman. Picture parade. Play. Police action.

0

Quonset farmstead news.

R

Reconnaissance. Ricky. Ripley's believe it or not magazine. Rodeo sports news. Rural concrete builder.

S

Salesman's digest,
Saucers,
Science stories,
Screen world,
Secret story romances,
Selected cross word puzzles,
Sensation,
The Seven seas,
Sheilah Graham's Hollywood romances,
Smoke,
Social problems,
The Social service review,
The Song leader,
Southern appliances,
Spaceman,
Spaceway,
The Spalding scoreboard,
Special UHF-VHF penetration study,
Sports cars and hot rods,
Sports craft,
Squeeks,
Stars and bars bulletin,
Stars of tomorrow,
Story-a-day,
Super-brat,
Supervisor's memos & quotes,
Surplus record index,

т

TV.
TV and movie screen magazine.
TV carnival.
TV life.
TV people and pictures.
TV revue.
TV stage magazine.
Tax and regulatory service.
Tax fax.
Taxorama.
Teaching beginners.
Teaching junior hi.
Teaching juniors.
Teaching primaries.
Television age.
Television life.
Textracts.
3-D action.
3-D circus.
3-D comics.
3-D comics.
3-D Dolly.
3-D Sheena, jungle queen.
3-D tales of the West.
Three dimension comics.
Three stooges.
The Thrifty bee.
Tom Thumb's magazine for little folks.

Top crossword puzzles.

The Town crier.
Transplantation bulletin,
Transporte moderno,
True life stories,
True 3-D,
True West,

V

Vacation week. Venture; Baylor literary quarterly.

W

Wedding bells.
Weekly readjustment outlook.
Western ace high stories.
Western rangers stories.
Whack.
Wild boy of the Congo.
World.
World job news—Firms seeking applicants.

Y

Your doctor. Your romance.







